
 

 
 

Notice of a public meeting of  
 

Local Plan  Working Group 
 
To: Councillors Merrett (Chair), Barnes, Barton, D'Agorne, 

Horton, Reid, Riches, Simpson-Laing and Watt (Vice-
Chair) 
 

Date: Monday, 22 April 2013 
 

Time: 5.00 pm 
 

Venue: The Snow Room, Ground Floor, West Officesl, York 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
1. Declarations of Interest   

 

 
At this point in the meeting, Members are asked to declare: 
 

• any personal interests not included on the Register of 
Interests  

• any prejudicial interests or  
• any disclosable pecuniary interests 

 
which they may have in respect of business on this agenda. 
 
 

2. Minutes  (Pages 3 - 6) 
 

To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting of the Local Plan 
Working Group held on 7th February 2013. 
 



 
3. Public Participation   

 

At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have 
registered their wish to speak, regarding an item on the agenda or 
an issue within the remit of the Working Group, may do so.  The 
deadline for registering is 5.00 pm on Friday 19th April 2013. 
 

4. City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options.  (Pages 7 - 398) 
 

 iThe purpose of this report is to allow Members to consider the 
Local Plan Preferred Options and Proposals Map (Annex A).  
 

5. Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under 
the Local Government Act 1972.   
 
 
 

Democracy Officer: 
  
Name: Laura Bootland 
Contact Details:  

• Telephone – (01904) 552062 
• E-mail – laura.bootland@york.gov.uk  
 

 
 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 
 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
Contact details are set out above.  

 
 



About City of York Council Meetings 
 
Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and 
contact details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no 
later than 5.00 pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of 
business on the agenda or an issue which the committee has 
power to consider (speak to the Democracy Officer for advice 
on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy 
Officer. 

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s 
website or from Democratic Services by telephoning York 
(01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this 
meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for 
viewing online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of 
individual reports or the full agenda are available from Democratic 
Services.  Contact the Democracy Officer whose name and contact 
details are given on the agenda for the meeting. Please note a 
small charge may be made for full copies of the agenda 
requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  
The meeting will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue 
with an induction hearing loop.  We can provide the agenda or 
reports in large print, electronically (computer disk or by email), in 
Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take longer than others 
so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours for 
Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-
by or a sign language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact 
the Democracy Officer whose name and contact details are given 
on the order of business for the meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in 
another language, either by providing translated information or an 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



interpreter providing sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone 
York (01904) 551550 for this service. 

 
 
Holding the Cabinet to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Cabinet (39 out 
of 47).  Any 3 non-Cabinet councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of 
business following a Cabinet meeting or publication of a Cabinet 
Member decision. A specially convened Corporate and Scrutiny 
Management Committee (CSMC) will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Cabinet meeting, where a 
final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees 
appointed by the Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new 

ones, as necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the 
committees to which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and 
reports for the committees which they report to; 

• York Explore Library and the Press receive copies of all public 
agenda/reports; 

• All public agenda/reports can also be accessed online at other 
public libraries using this link 
http://democracy.york.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1 

 

Page 2



 

 

City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING LOCAL PLAN  WORKING GROUP 

DATE 7 FEBRUARY 2013 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS MERRETT (CHAIR), 
BARNES, D'AGORNE, HORTON, REID, 
RICHES, SIMPSON-LAING, WATT (VICE-
CHAIR) AND RICHARDSON (SUBSTITUTE) 

APOLOGIES COUNCILLORS BARTON 

 
7. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
At this point in the meeting, Members are asked to declare any 
personal, prejudicial or pecuniary interests they may have in the 
business on the agenda. 
 
 

8. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 

3rd September 2012 be approved and 
signed by the Chair as a correct record. 

 
 

9. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
 
It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak 
under the Councils Public Participation Scheme. 
 
Three speakers had registered for the agenda items, details of 
which as follows: 
 
Mr Hamill, a building contractor spoke to advise that he was 
disappointed with the Officers report and felt that the advice 
provided to the Council from the building trade regarding 
affordable housing had not been acknowledged.  
 
John Reeves a building contractor spoke to advise that the 
policy to deliver 5000 homes in 5 years was not achievable and 
that making what he considered to be small changes as 
suggested in the report, was not going to help the situation. 
 

Agenda Item 2Page 3



 

 

Alison Sinclair spoke in relation to agenda item 5 the Heritage 
List for York. She asked Members to agree to the public 
consultation and advised that the York Open Planning Forum 
(YOP) has been working on the list since 2003 and had 
gathered 200 nominations. She advised that 10 of the 200 
buildings are already lost and it is now important to get the list 
into action. YOP will continue to assist the Council with the list 
and are happy to help with the consultation process. 
 
 

10. GET YORK BUILDING - ECONOMIC GROWTH, A CASE FOR 
CHANGE.  
 
Members considered a report which sought their views on a 
proposed update to the current affordable housing targets for 
York, prior to a report going to Cabinet on 12th February 2013. 
 
Officers outlined the report, in particular the following key points: 

• The proposed off site financial contribution on sites of less 
than 15 homes in rural areas. 

• The investment of £1m to address overcrowding in 
Council homes and options for a mortgage advice 
scheme. 

• A wider intention to review Section 106 requirements, in 
particular new approaches to facilitate greater flexibility in 
the payment of those contributions. 

• An update to the affordable housing targets in York and 
the introduction of off-site  financial contributions on small 
rural sites in lieu of on-site provision. 

• The initiatives detailed in the report are intended to be 
considered as a whole in order to contribute towards new 
house building activity. 

 
Discussion took place regarding the updated affordable housing 
targets highlighted on page 18 of the agenda. Some Members 
felt that the targets should be less than those suggested by 
Officers.  
The Chair commented that in terms of affordable housing 
targets, the Council has a balance to strike in order to facilitate 
sites but also to bring forward a reasonable amount of 
affordable housing.  
 
A Member asked how many affordable houses will be built in 
the next 5 years as a result of the changes. Officers advised 

Page 4



 

 

that although they can undertake desk top work to try and 
forecast, factors such as the economic climate will also have an 
impact. Incentives such as those outlined in the report are 
designed to try and improve the amount of affordable housing 
being built. 
 
Following discussion on rural off site financial contributions, the 
Chair asked officers to consider whether the Council’s policy 
would need amending as a result of any changes to how  the off 
site financial contributions can be spent. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Working Group noted the report 

and commented as above. 
 
REASON: To inform Cabinet when they consider 

the issues on 12th February 2013. 
 
 
 

11. LOCAL HERITAGE LIST FOR YORK.  
 
Members considered a report which sought support to 
undertake public consultation on the Local Heritage List for York 
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) as part of a wider 
consultation exercise on the Local Plan. 
 
Officers outlined the report and advised that the Council had 
been working with York Open Planning Forum (YOP) for a 
number of years on a Local Heritage List. A draft list is in 
existence however it is proposed to re-advertise the nomination 
process for the Local Heritage List to include the draft 
nominations whilst encouraging new nominations from the 
public, communities and interest groups. 
 
Officers stressed that the inclusion of an asset on the heritage 
list would not afford the same level of protection given to 
statutory Listed Buildings, but consideration would need to be 
given to the associated SPD when  planning applications are 
being considered. 
 
The Chair acknowledged the hard work undertaken by YOP and 
encouraged their continued involvement. He welcomed the 
report and the draft SPD attached at annex 1 and was pleased 

Page 5



 

 

to note that the Local Heritage List would be taken into account 
in relation to future planning applications. 
 
RESOLVED: That it be recommended to Cabinet that 

the draft SPD be approved for public 
consultation as part of the wider Local 
Plan process. 

 
REASON: To support the development of a Local 

Plan for York and to engage local 
communities with their heritage. 

 
 
 
 
 
Cllr D Merrett, Chair 
[The meeting started at 5.15 pm and finished at 6.15 pm]. 

Page 6



 

 

  
 

   

 
 
Local Plan Working Group 
 

 
22nd April 2013 

 
Reports of the Cabinet Members for Transport, Planning and 
Sustainability  
 
City of York Local Plan Preferred Options  
  
Purpose of the Report 
 

1. The purpose of this report is to allow Members to consider the Local 
Plan Preferred Options and Proposals Map (Annex A).  
 

2. A report on this issue will be considered in detail at Cabinet on 30th April 
2013. The recommendations of the working group will be provided to 
Cabinet to help inform any decisions taken. 

 
3. The Local Plan is a written statement of the planning strategy and vision 

for the City of York, together with strategic policies and development 
management policies. The final draft Local Plan will be consulted on and 
submitted for public examination next year. The Local Plan Preferred 
Options is part of the development of the final Local Plan and Cabinet 
will asked to approve this document for the purposes of consultation. 
 

4. The report is also supported by the following Annexes: 
 

• Annex B: Summary of the Outcomes of Sustainability Appraisal / 
Strategic Environmental Impact Assessment 

• Annex C: Heritage Impact Assessment 
• Annex D: Community Impact Assessment 
 

5. Annexes B to D include information for Members to consider when 
making a judgement about the content of the Local Plan. They are 
available in the Members’ Library, from the author of the report and on-
line. Further supporting papers that explain the approach taken in the 
Preferred Options and Alternatives Local Plan will be published to 
support the document when it is approved for consultation. 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 7



 

Background 
 
Strategic Context 
 

6. A key objective of Government policy is to promote economic growth 
including in the construction sector. This is clear through documents 
such as the NPPF and other policy statements. As the third fastest 
growing city in the country, York has proven a remarkably resilient 
economy through the recession and is set to grow at a rate that outstrips 
both the regional and national averages over the next twenty years. It 
offers significant opportunities to meet the Government’s public policy 
objectives. It is a key economic engine of the Leeds City Region and for 
the North Yorkshire Sub Area possessing a number of key sector 
strengths. These include: the healthcare and bioscience sectors, rail, 
environmental and bio-renewable technologies, IT and digital 
companies, creative industries and financial and professional services. 
 

7. The higher and further education institutions in the city consistently 
position the city at the top of the city league tables in proportion of high 
level skills, generating 20,000 higher education students and 8,000 
further education students each year, and generating a turnover of about 
£320 million per annum. They play an important role both in terms of 
being major employers in their own right and providing a skilled labour 
pool of graduates to serve the city’s science, technology and 
professional services industries. 
 

8. The city is now one of the highest skilled cities in the UK and is the 
country’s third fastest growing in population terms according to the 
Centre for Cities publication Cities Outlook (2012). It was also classed 
as the most resilient in the UK in research undertaken during 2011 by 
Ekosgen, and is one of the UK’s most attractive places to live and visit. 
In summary: 
 

• The city economy now supports 110,000 jobs; 
• York contributes £4bn of value to the national economy; 
• The city attracts 7 million visitors per year; 
• York tends to rank highly in various competitiveness indices – for 
example 6th out of 64 UK Cities based on indicators in the Huggins 
UK competitiveness Index; 

• In York 29% of people are employed by the public sector (above 
average); 

Page 8



 

• It has lower than average enterprise and productivity which is 86% 
of the national average; and 

• Economic growth forecasts are modest in the short term - 0.75% 
GVA per annum by 2015 - but with the significant potential for 
much higher growth in the medium term to 2020 and longer term to 
2030 according to recent forecasts by Oxford Economics. 

 
9. The Economic and future success of York is intrinsically linked to 

maintaining the City’s internationally recognised unique built and natural 
environment and meeting the housing and social needs of its residents. 
This interrelationship is reflected in the high level strategies produced for 
the City, providing the context for the Local Plan.  
 
The Strategy for York 2011-2025 and the City Action Plan – The 
Strategy for Growth 2011-2015 
 

10. The Strategy for York 2011-2025 sets out a long term vision for the city 
as set out below:  

 
York: A City Making History  
Making our mark by: 
 

• building confident, healthy and inclusive communities; 
• being a leading environmentally-friendly city; 
• being at the forefront of innovation with a diverse and 
thriving economy; 

• being a world class centre for culture, education and 
learning for all; and 

• celebrating our historic past and creating a successful and 
ambitious future. 

 
11. Within this context the City Action Plan identifies three immediate 

priorities: 
 

• enabling growth; 
• creating the environment for growth; and 
• sharing growth. 

 
12. The City Action Plan takes these and proposes a number of actions that 

partners will tackle together between now and 2015. The Local Plan has 
a key role to play in helping to deliver those actions that have spatial 
implications, including helping to: 

Page 9



 

 
• bring forward land for development and business accommodation;  
• tackle transport congestion and address travel issues in, around 
and across York; 

• enhance York’s heritage and creative and cultural sectors and use 
them as a driver for economic growth; and 

• create a housing supply that better meets York’s needs. 
 
Delivering for the People of York: The Council Plan 2011-2015  
 

13. The Council Plan 2011-2015 (2011) sets out council’s priorities and a 
number of targets that the Council is committed to meeting in relation to 
each of the five priority areas. The priorities are to: 
 

• create jobs and grow the economy; 
• get York moving; 
• build strong communities; 
• protect vulnerable people; and 
•  protect the environment. 

 
Reaching Further: York Economic Strategy 2011-2015 
 

14. Reaching Further: York Economic Strategy 2011-2015 (2012) has been 
published jointly by City of York Council and York Economic Partnership. 
It recognises the difficulties recession has placed upon both households 
and firms in the city and recognises the need to develop a robust 
strategy for recovery and development.  
 

15. The central economic vision is for the City of York to become a more 
enterprising and international city economy, renowned for opportunity 
and specifically to become:  
 

• a top 10 English city economy that delivers for business, people 
and the environment; and  

• internationally recognised as an 'innovation capital' - a key centre 
for science, Research and Development and knowledge-based 
business.  

 

Page 10



 

Climate Change Framework and Climate Change Action Plan  
 
16. It is recognised however that growth and change must be achieved in a 

sustainable way.The Council’s Climate Change Framework and Climate 
Change Action Plan (2010) sets out the overarching ambition of York to 
accelerate actions to reduce carbon emissions across the city. It 
illustrates the actions already on-going across York and highlights the 
key areas the city needs to begin to drive forward in order to eventually 
reach the ambitious targets of a 40% reduction in Carbon Dioxide (CO2) 
emissions by 2020 and the national Climate Change Act (2008) 80% 
reduction in Carbon Dioxide emissions by 2050.  
 

17. Looking forward contextually, it will be important that the work on the 
Local Plan is linked to the imminent electoral commission boundary 
review. 
 
City of York Local Plan 
 

18. The City of York LDF Core Strategy was submitted to the Secretary of 
State on 14th February 2012, just before the new National Planning 
Policy Framework (NPPF) was issued. Following an exploratory meeting 
with the Inspector on 23rd April 2012 the Director of City and 
Environmental Services wrote to the Inspector on 28th May 2012 to 
inform him of the decision to reluctantly recommend to Council the 
withdrawal of the Core Strategy. This course of action was approved by 
Council on 12th July 2012 and the City of York Core Strategy 
Examination has ceased. The key reasons were: 

 
• the LDF was overtaken by publication of the National Planning 
Policy Framework; 

• moving to a Local Plan would include site allocations, critical to 
supporting and delivering growth; 

• considering allocations would enable a clearer and practical focus 
on viability and deliverability; and 

• the approval of the Community Stadium required the reviewing of 
the retail evidence base/city centre policies.  

 
19. Reflecting the Government’s views of plan making and the movement 

away from a folder of development plan documents to a single plan in 
October 2012 Cabinet instructed Officers to begin work on an NPPF 
compliant Local Plan for York. The production of a Local Plan allows for 
the creation of a planning strategy that responds to relevant 
contemporary issues facing York, such as the city’s ambitious growth 

Page 11



 

agenda and defining a permanent Green Belt, alongside responding to 
those issues arising from the current position of the national economy. 
 

20. Under the NPPF, published in March 2012, there is considerable 
pressure to get an adopted plan in place as soon as possible. Effectively 
failure to do so will leave the City vulnerable to having applications 
decided in line with the NPPF rather than locally determined policies. It 
is particularly important to clearly define a permanent Green Belt for 
York. Whilst York has had a draft Green Belt since 1950s this has 
remained in draft form. Currently the principle of York’s Green Belt is set 
through the saved aspects of the Yorkshire and the Humber RSS but 
this effectively represents an interim position. Failure to address this 
issue again will leave the locally authority vulnerable through the 
development management process. 
 

21. Using existing evidence base work and consultation undertaken as part 
of the LDF process as a starting point the Council are now working to an 
ambitious timetable for production of the new Local Plan for York as 
follows: 
 

• Preferred Options will be in the public domain in April 2013;  
• Publication stage in March 2014; and  
• Submission of the Local Plan for examination in summer 2014. 

 
22. A Local Plan for York is expected to be in place by the beginning of 2015 

and is likely to have a minimum 15 year lifespan in terms of housing and 
employment land but will provide Green Belt boundaries that will endure 
for at least 25 years.  

 
23. In Autumn 2012 a comprehensive 6 week ‘Call for Sites’ was carried out, 

asking developers, landowners, agents and the public to submit land 
which they thought had potential for development over the next 15-20 
years. These sites form the basis of the site selection process for the 
Local Plan.  

 
24. In October 2012 a series of visioning workshops were held which 

included renowned speakers Mike Childs (Head of Policy, Research and 
Science at Friends of the Earth); John Hocking (Executive Director of the 
Joseph Rowntree Housing Trust); and Stephen Joseph (Chief Executive 
for Campaign for Better Transport). The workshops included key 
stakeholders and were focussed around the City of York Council Plan 
Themes for 2011-2015.  

 

Page 12



 

Local Plan Content 
 
25. The Local Plan will be the development plan for York over the 15 year 

period from 2015-2030. It includes a vision for the future development of 
the city and a spatial strategy and covers both strategic policies and 
allocations, alongside detailed development management policies. 
 
Spatial Vision and Outcomes 
 

26. The Local Plan’s Vision and Outcomes has been prepared in the context 
described in paragraphs 9 -15 above and responds to the spatial 
components of the Strategy for York, the Council Plan and the Economic 
Strategy. It also addresses other planning issues, challenges and 
opportunities facing York and public consultation, (including that 
previously undertaken on the LDF). In summary the vision states: 
 
‘In the City of York area over the next fifteen years the Local Plan 
will deliver sustainable patterns and forms of development. These 
will support the delivery of the city’s economic and social 
ambitions, whilst conserving and enhancing its unique historic and 
natural environmental assets.  
 
The plan will ensure that the vision and outcomes are delivered in a 
way that recognises the challenges of climate change, protects 
residents from environmental impacts and promotes social 
inclusivity.’ 
 
Spatial Strategy 
 

27. The Spatial Strategy responds to all of the main priorities identified in the 
Vision and is driven by the need to achieve economic and housing 
growth whilst identifying the key principles that will shape the future 
development of the city, these are the key principles that underpin the 
selection of sites.  In summary these include: 
 

• the protection of York’s heritage; 
• the protection of environmental assets;  
• ensuring flood risk is appropriately managed; and 
• ensuring accessibility to sustainable modes of transport and a 
range of services. 
 

Page 13



 

28. In addition deliverability is a key consideration and it is important that 
potential development sites are viable and will be delivered during the 
plan period. 
  

29. The key role of the Spatial Strategy is to identify the spatial distribution 
of development for York and set out development principles for the key 
strategic sites.  The Spatial Strategy goes on to identify the role of York’s 
Green Belt and identify sites as safeguarded land for longer term 
development consideration. 
 

30. The Spatial Strategy directly relates to the sections of the Plan covering 
the priorities of Create Jobs and Grow the Economy and Build Strong 
Communities in that it sets out the spatial approach to employment and 
housing growth. 
 
Employment Growth 
 

31. The technical work carried out by EKOSGEN and Oxford Economic 
Forecasting (OEF) produced a series of employment projections for York 
for the period 2012 to 2030 as part of the York Economic and Retail 
Visioning Work. Three scenarios were provided in order to give an 
indication of the scale of change involved under different circumstances. 
 

• The baseline scenario - this involves OEF’s assessment of global 
and national changes in the economy, applied to the York level; 

• Scenario 1 - this is a sensitivity test to the baseline based on a 
higher level of migration, accompanied by a faster UK recovery 
from the current economic downturn; and 

• Scenario 2 – this represents a ‘policy-on’ scenario based on faster 
growth in the following sectors for York: advanced manufacturing, 
science and research, financial and professional services, and 
tourism and leisure. 

 
32. Scenario 2 reflects the Council’s ambitions as set out in the York 

Economic Strategy which is reflected in the Local Plan Vision. It is also 
felt to be the most realistic in terms of national economic performance. 
This option has therefore been advocated as the preferred strategy for 
the lifetime of this Plan. This equates to approximately 16,000 additional 
jobs between 2012 and 2030.  Table 1 translates the projected 
employment growth into floorspace requirements for the plan period. 
 
 
 

Page 14



 

Table 1: Scenario 2 – Floorspace Requirements 

 
 
Housing Need 
 

33. Currently, the North Yorkshire Strategic Housing Market Assessment 
(2011) (NYSHMA) indicates that the actual need for affordable housing 
in the city outstrips the total supply coming forward each year.  
 

34. The housing needs assessment in the NYSHMA indicates that York will 
be required to provide for a net annual affordable housing need of 
approximately 790 dwellings per annum over the next five years (2011 – 
2016) in order to clear the existing waiting list backlog and meet future 
arising need. At September 2012 there were over 4,600 households 
registered for social housing in York. The NYSHMA demonstrates that 
there is affordable housing need in all markets areas within the city – 
Central York, Suburban York and York Villages, with the largest need in 
Suburban York. 

 
35. Technical work carried out by Arup has reviewed the range of evidence 

on household and population projections. In their review they conclude 
that the baseline demographic trend-based position for York would mean 
an average of around 850 dwellings per annum throughout the plan 
period. An annual average household growth of 850 dwellings per 
annum would equate to a population increase of approximately 31,000 

Page 15



 

people over the Plan period (based on an average household size of 
2.11 persons per household). 
 

35. Arup then assessed this trend-based position against a range of related 
issues including employment growth and its implications for housing 
growth, the objective of reducing in-commuting and the provision of 
affordable housing. They recommend three further options for 
consideration: 
 

• 1,090 dwellings per annum – this would be commensurate with the 
level of employment growth forecast in the Plan period and 
represents an integrated approach to housing and employment 
growth. This would equate to a population growth of approx 40,000 
people over the Plan period; 

• 1,500 dwellings per annum – this would provide a significant boost 
to meeting the newly arising affordable housing need over the 
lifetime of the Plan. This would equate to a population growth of 
approx 47,500 people over the Plan period; and 

• 2,060 dwellings per annum – this would provide a significant boost 
to meeting both the newly arising affordable need and the existing 
backlog. This would equate to a population growth of approx 
76,000 people over the Plan period. 

 
36. An important part of the Plan’s Vision is to ensure sustainable growth 

patterns. It is therefore considered that economic and housing growth 
should be linked. In addition the Vision seeks to maximise the delivery of 
affordable housing through the planning process provided that the 
viability of schemes is not compromised.  To achieve these objectives 
the proposed housing target for the Local Plan is between 1090 – 1250 
housing per annum up to 2030. The higher figure representing the 
overall supply of land providing an appropriate buffer over the minimum 
figure. 
 
Identification of Future Sites 
 

37. As highlighted, in Autumn 2012 the Council undertook a ‘Call for Sites’ 
exercise; the sites generated through this process along with other sites 
of which the Council was aware of are shown in Figure 1. The Local 
Plan Spatial Strategy is described in summary in paragraphs 25 – 28 of 
this report and in detail in Section 5 of Annex A. A methodology for site 
assessment was developed based on this strategy. It aimed to ensure  
that through the site selection process the following was achieved by the 
Local Plan for York: 

Page 16



 

 
• The City’s unique heritage is protected – the involved effectively 
ruling out sites deemed to be in areas important to the historic 
character and setting of York, such as, land forming ‘Green 
Wedges’ around the historic Strays and river corridors, areas 
preventing coalescence of villages between themselves and to the 
main urban area; and areas that retain the rural setting of the City 
providing views of key landmarks such as the Minster. 

• The protection of environmental assets – The protection and 
management of York’s Green Infrastructure is considered central 
to managing any future growth, whether it is publicly or privately 
owned, statutory or non statutory, identified for its nature 
conservation or recreational value. Any sites effecting such areas 
were ruled out of consideration to completely protect 
environmental assets. 

• Flood risk is appropriately managed – The geography of the 
City and its surroundings are such that there are significant areas 
at risk of flooding. Areas that are considered at high risk of flooding 
where ruled out. 

• Achieving accessibility to sustainable modes of transport and 
a range of services – York is a compact City with generally good 
public transport services. The relationship of potential sites to this 
network and ensuring that future sites are in proximity to basic 
service was a key factor in site selection. Although it was 
acknowledged that sites over a certain size would be big enough 
to create their own services and public transport. 
 

 
The outcome of this process was the identification of the sites 
highlighted in Figure 2 and described in more detail from paragraph 35 
onwards. 
 

Page 17



 

Figure 1 All sites considered for development potential 

 

P
age 18



 

Figure 2 Potential Housing and Employment Allocations 

 

P
age 19



 

Potential Sites for Employment 
 

38. To meet the levels of economic growth highlighted, within the context of 
the spatial strategy, the Local Plan identifies the following employment 
locations as priority areas for development and infrastructure funding to 
support growth in key economic sectors. 
  

• York City Centre: the priority will be retail, office, tourism, 
recreation & leisure, and other commercial development which 
benefit from an accessible location. 

• York Central: the priority will be office. 
• Monk Cross: the priority will be retail and office. 
• Northminster Business Park: the priority will be Research & 
Development (R&D), light industrial, storage and distribution 

• York Business Park: the priority will be R&D, light industrial, 
storage and distribution 

• Naburn Designer Outlet: the priority will be leisure. 
• Clifton Moor: the priority will be redevelopment opportunities for 
office, R&D, light industrial, storage and distribution. 

 
39. The economic role of York’s higher and further education institutions are 

recognised both in terms of direct employment and through facilitating 
growth in the research & development (Science City Sector). This 
includes up to 25ha of land identified as a part of the planning consent 
for the University of York Heslington East Campus. 
 

40. In terms of sites provision for employment development during the 
period 2015–2030 is set out in tables 2 and 3 below. 
 
Table 2: Employment Sites in Strategic Locations 
Office (B1a) 
Site Name/Local Plan Allocation 
Reference 

Site Size m2 

York Central ST5: 80,000 m2 
Monks Cross ST18 100,000 m2 
York City Centre: E1 Hungate 12,000 m2 
Monks Cross: E2 Land North of 
Monks Cross Drive 

3,000 m2 

Terrys ST16 22,250 m2 
  
R&D, light industrial, storage and distribution (B1b/B1c/B2/B8) 
 

Page 20



 

  
Northminster Business Park ST19 60,000 m2 
York Business Park:E13 Land at 
York Business Park  

3,300 m2 

York Business Park: E14 End of 
Great North Way  
 

10,150 m2 

York Business Park: E15 Site to 
the south of York Business Park  

820 m2 

  
Retail (A1) 
 
York City Centre ST20: Castle 
Piccadilly 
 

25,000 m2 

Leisure (D2) 
 
Naburn Designer Outlet ST21 12,000 m2 
 

41. The land identified at York Central and Monk Cross will provide a 
sufficient supply and qualitative choice of B1a (Office) for the proposed 
minimum duration of the Green Belt (year 2040). 
 
Table 3: Employment Sites in Non Strategic Locations 
Office (B1a) 
 
Site Name/Local Plan Allocation 
Reference 

Site Size m2 

Ford Garage, Jockey Lane E3  13,300 m2 
 

  
R&D, light industrial, storage and distribution (B1b/B1c/B2/B8) 
 
Land at Layerthorpe E4 

 
900 m2 

Sites at James Street E5 900 m2 
Common Lane, Dunnington E6 
 

3,600 m2 

Wheldrake Industrial Estate E7 
 

2,050 m2 

Wheldrake Industrial Estate E8 1,800 m2 
Elvington Industrial Estate E9 3,980 m2 

Page 21



 

Chessingham Park, Dunnington 
E10 

950 m2 

Annamine Nurseries, Jockey E11 4,150 m2 
 

42. The provision for economic growth in the health & social care (C2/D1) 
sectors will be met as follows: 
 
• any necessary expansion of York District Hospital on its existing site; 
• new or expanded existing health centres and clinics to be provided in 
conjunction with Strategic Sites comprising an element of housing; 

• new treatment / diagnostic centres to be provided on sites identified 
for B use classes subject to the adequate demonstration of need; 
and 

• the provision for residential care homes (C2) on proposed housing 
allocations subject to the adequate demonstration of need. 

 
Potential Sites for Housing  
 

43. The Local Plan will provide sufficient land for housing development over 
the 15 year period from 2015 to 2030.  

 
44. The supply of housing sites includes sites which are either under 

construction or have unimplemented planning permissions (Consents). 
As at 1st October 2012 net remaining planning permissions either 
unimplemented or part complete amounted to 3,231 additional homes.  
These are highlighted in Table 4 below. 

 
Table 4: Sites with consent or under construction (as at 1st October 
2012) 

Type 
Net Remaining 
Dwellings 

Changes of Use/Conversions 187 
Sites less than 0.2ha 172 
Sites between 0.2ha and 4.99ha 799 
Sites 5ha+   
York College 189 
Derwenthorpe 474 
Germany Beck 700 
Terry's 395 
Nestle South 315 
Total Net Outstanding Consents 3231 

Page 22



 

 
45. When considered against the target identified of 21,936 dwellings, we 

would be required to find sufficient land for a further 18,705.  Potential 
sites have been identified to meet this requirement which accord with the 
Spatial Strategy and these are set out in Table 5 below. 
 
 
Table 5: Potential Housing Sites 
Location Local Plan 

Allocation 
Reference 

Site Name Site 
size 
(ha) 

Estimated 
Yield (no. 
Dwellings) 

Estimated 
Phasing 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
York Main 
Urban Area 

ST1 British Sugar / 
Manor School 

35.65 998 Lifetime of 
the Plan 
(Years 1 – 
15) 

ST2 Former Civil 
Service Sports 
Ground, Millfield 
Lane 

11.0 308 Short to 
medium term 
(Years 1-10) 

ST3 The Grainstores, 
Water Lane 

7.73 216 
 

Short (Years 
1-5) 

ST4 Land adj. Hull 
Road & Grimston 
Bar 

7.54 211 Short to 
medium term 
(Years 1-10) 

ST5 York Central 7.30 438 Medium to 
Long Term 
(Years 6-15) 

ST6 Land East of 
Grimston Bar 

5.5 154 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

ST17 Redesignation of 
commercial land 
(excl. Ancillary 
retail) at Nestle 
South to 
residential 

N/A 130 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H1 Former gas works, 
24 Heworth Green 

3.33 240 Medium 
Term (Years 
6-10) 

H2 Sites by 
racecourse, 
Tadcaster Road 

2.88 115 Medium 
Term (Years 
6-10) 

H3 Burnholme School 
(existing building 
footprint)  

2.7 108 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H4 St Josephs 2.62 141 Short Term 

Page 23



 

Monastery (Years 1-5) 
H5 Lowfield School 

(existing building 
footprint) 

2.24 72 Short Term 
(years 1-5) 

H6 Land RO 
Wilberforce Home, 
Tadcaster Rd 

2.04 65 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H7 Bootham Crescent 1.72 69 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H8 Askham Bar Park 
and Ride 

1.57 50 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H9 Land off Askham 
Lane 

1.3 42 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H10 Barbican Centre 
(remaining land) 

0.78 56 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H11 Land at Frederick 
House, Fulford 
Road 

0.78 33 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H12 Land RO Stockton 
Lane/ Greenfield 
Park Drive 

0.77 33 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H13 Our Lady’s 
Primary School 
(existing building 
footprint) 

0.68 29 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H14 32 Lawrence 
Street 

0.55 42 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H15 Beckfield Lane 
Depot   

0.49 18 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H16 Sessions, 
Huntington Road 

0.47 17 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H17 Burnholme WMC 0.43 19 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H18 Land off Woodland 
Chase, Clifton 
Moor 

0.4 14 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H19 Land at Mill Mount 0.36 16 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H20 Oakhaven EPH 0.33 15 Short to 

Page 24



 

Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H21 Woolnough House 
EPH 

0.29 11 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H22 Heworth 
Lighthouse 

0.29 13 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H23 Grove House EPH 0.25 11 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H24 Former Bristow’s 
Garage, Fulford 
Road 

0.22 10 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H25 Heworth Green 
North (remaining 
land) 

0.22 20 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

Total (York Main Urban Area) 102.42 3714 N/A 
Location Local Plan 

Allocation 
Reference 

Site Name Site 
size 
(ha) 

Estimated 
Yield (no. 
Dwellings) 

Estimated 
Phasing 

 
 
 
Extension 
to urban 
area 

ST7 Land to East of 
Metcalfe Lane 

60 1800 Lifetime of 
the Plan 

ST8 Land North of 
Monks Cross 

52.3 1569 Lifetime of 
the Plan 

ST10 Land at Moor 
Lane, Woodthorpe 

17.02 511 Lifetime of 
the Plan 

ST11 Land at New Lane, 
Huntington 

13.7 411 Lifetime of 
the Plan 

 ST14 Land to North of 
Clifton Moor 

134 4020 Lifetime of 
the Plan  

Total (Extension to urban area) 277.02 8311 N/A 
Location Local Plan 

Allocation 
Reference 

Site Name Site 
size 
(ha) 

Estimated 
Yield (no. 
Dwellings) 

Phasing 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ST9 Land North of 
Haxby 

24.89 747 Lifetime of 
the Plan 

ST12 Land at Manor 
Heath Road, 
Copmanthorpe 

14.75 354 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

ST13 Land at Moor 
Lane, 
Copmanthorpe 

5.50 115 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 

Page 25



 

 
 
 
 
 
Village/rural 
(incl. Village 
expansion) 

1-10) 
H26 Land at Dauby 

Lane, Elvington 
4.05 97 Short to 

Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H27 Land at the 
Brecks, Strensall 

3.90 82 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H28 Land to the North 
of North Lane, 
Wheldrake 

3.15 75 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H29 Land at Moor 
Lane, 
Copmanthorpe 

2.65 64 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H30 Land to the South 
of Strensall Village 

2.53 61 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H31 Eastfield Lane, 
Dunnington 

2.51 60 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H32 The Tannery, 
Strensall 

2.22 53 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H33 Water Tower Land, 
Dunnington 

1.80 43 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H34 Land North of 
Church Lane, 
Skelton 

1.74 42 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H35 Land at Intake 
Lane, Dunnington 

1.59 38 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H36 Land at 
Blairgowerie 
House, Upper 
Poppleton 

1.50 36 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H37 Land at Greystone 
Court, Haxby 

1.40 34 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H38 Land RO Rufforth 
Primary School, 
Rufforth 

0.99 24 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

Page 26



 

H39 North of Church 
Lane, Elvington 

0.92 25 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H40 West Fields, 
Copmanthorpe 

0.82 22 Long Term 
(Years 11-
15) 

H41 Land adj. 26 & 38 
Church Lane, 
Bishopthorpe 

0.55 15 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H42 Builder Yard, 
Church Lane, 
Bishopthorpe 

0.33 9 Short to 
Medium 
Term (Years 
1-10) 

H43 Manor Farm Yard, 
Copmanthorpe 

0.25 7 Medium to 
Long Term 
(Years 6-15) 

H44 R/O Surgery & 
2a/2b Petercroft 
Lane, Dunnington 

0.23 6 Medium to 
Long Term 
(Years 6-15) 

H45 Land adj. 131 
Long Ridge Lane, 
Nether Poppleton 

0.20 5 Medium to 
Long Term 
(Years 6-15) 

Total 78.48 2014 N/A 
Location Local Plan 

Allocation 
Reference 

Site Name Site 
size 
(ha) 

Estimated 
Yield 

Phasing 

 ST15 Holme Hill New 
Settlement 

186 5580 (this 
includes 
the 900 that 
will be post 
2030) 

Lifetime of 
the Plan 
(with 
remainder to 
be built out 
post 2030) 

Total (New Settlements) 186 5580 N/A 
 

46. The portfolio of development sites identified for housing are both 
Brownfield and Greenfield. All deliverable Brownfield sites have been 
identified through the site selection process effectively exhausting this 
supply. The level of Brownfield sites would clearly be inadequate in 
terms of the proposed levels of housing growth. It is important that a 
trajectory of deliverable sites can be established to enable the Local 
Plan to progress successfully through the Examination process. 

Page 27



 

Safeguarded Land 
 

47. The Local Plan will define the extent of and boundaries for the York 
Green Belt. To give the Green Belt the permanence it requires that these 
boundaries will need to endure beyond the end date of the Plan. We 
have taken this to mean at least 10 years beyond the life of the plan i.e. 
to around 2040. Because of the development pressures that York needs 
to manage the Local Plan identifies land which will be excluded from the 
Green Belt and held in reserve to be considered for development at a 
future review of the Plan. Such land is referred to as land safeguarded 
for longer term development needs. The National Planning Policy 
Framework includes policy to identify and safeguard such land 
(paragraphs 83 and 85). This policy makes clear that the safeguarded 
land can only be considered for development through a review of the 
Plan and depending on the circumstances at the time of review may not 
then actually be needed for development. 
 

48. The Local Plan has identified land to be held in reserve to meet the 
longer term needs for housing and associated community services and 
for some employment. Such land has to be excluded from the Green 
Belt in exceptional circumstances which requires there to be clear 
evidence of a need and the absence of any reasonable alternative sites 
to those excluded from the Green Belt. We believe that the evidence 
justifies this approach. 
 

49. To identify the amount of safeguarded land required requires some 
forecasting of the longer term needs for the uses referred to above. In 
the case of housing we have projected forward the requirement in the 
Plan i.e. a continuation of the policy approach proposed for the plan 
period. The extrapolation that we have used leads to a target of just over 
270ha having allowed for large housing sites in the plan that will not be 
completely developed during the plan period and for a continuing supply 
of very small sites coming from within the urban area. 
 

50. Identifying the amount of land required beyond the plan period to 
support the economic ambition of the city is not an exact science. 
However it is clear that the growing population of the city will need jobs 
and there will be limited opportunities to find suitable land within the built 
up area for B1 B2 and B8 type employment uses. We have used a 
combination of this extrapolation and identifying where established 
employment sites can be extended to allow for their expansion should 
the plan review determine that this is necessary. This combination gives 

Page 28



 

a figure of 71 ha of safeguarded land that could be used for employment 
purposes 
 

51. To identify the specific areas of land to be safeguarded we have applied 
a consistent methodology to be used for choosing the sites allocated for 
development in the plan, effectively the application of the following key 
principles: 

 
• the protection of York’s heritage; 
• the protection of environmental assets; and 
• ensuring flood risk is appropriately managed;  
 

52. The secondary constraints e.g. public transport accessibility were not 
applied as these may well change over the life of the plan and would be 
applied at plan review should the site be required to be considered for 
development at that time. 
 

53. Finally in considering the attributes of safeguarded land we decided that 
in order to provide some flexibility at the time the sites are required to be 
considered for development a small number of quite extensive tracts of 
land have been identified which could be brought forward either in part 
or as a whole should they be required for development at the time of 
Plan review. 
 

54. The following sites have been identified as land to be safeguarded for 
longer term development needs: 
 

• SF1 Land south of Strensall Village   29 ha 
• SF2 Land north of Clifton Moor    72 ha 
• SF3 Land at Holme Hill      174 ha 
• SF4 Land north of Haxby     29 ha 
• SF5 Land to west of Copmanthorpe   22 ha 
• SF6 South of Airfield Business Park, Elvington  15 ha 
• SF7 Land adjacent to Designer Outlet   16 ha 
• SF 8 Land at Northminster Business Park  40 ha 

 

Page 29



 

Draft Green Belt 
 
Table 6: Level of land proposed to take out of draft Green Belt 

 Number 
of 
Hectares 

Number of 
Hectares 
identified in 
LDF Core 
Strategy 

Additional 
Loss of Draft 
Green Belt. 

 
Draft Green Belt – Approx 22,400 Ha 
 
Housing/Employment 588ha 185ha 1.8% Approx 

 
55. Table 6 above identifies the amount of land currently included within the 

draft Green Belt proposed to meet the City’s development needs for the 
life time of the plan (2030). It then compares this to the amount of land 
potentially identified through the LDF Core Strategy. The draft Preferred 
Options and Alternative Local Plan also identifies a further 397ha of 
safeguarded land to be excluded from the draft greenbelt equating to 
1.8%.  

 
Draft Policies 

 
56. The following paragraphs summarise the policy areas covered by the 

thematic sections of the Plan. 
 

Create Jobs and Grow the Economy 
 

57. The Plan will support sustainable economic growth to improve prosperity 
whilst respecting the City’s unique built and natural environment. The 
Economy and Retail sections identify suitable areas and allocate sites 
for economic growth.  As well as identifying general and specific 
locations for development, the sections highlight the types of 
employment and retail that are best suited to these locations.  In addition 
policies are included to protect loss of employment land to other uses 
and maintain residential amenity. 

 
58. The critical role of the City Centre as the economic, social and cultural 

heart of York is recognised in the plan. Its historic core is internationally 
recognisable and one of the most revered places in the country with 
layers of heritage in its complex mosaic of buildings, streets and public 
spaces. The City Centre is vital to character and future success of the 
wider city. Its special qualities and distinctiveness will be conserved 
whilst helping to achieve economic and social aspirations of the Plan. 

Page 30



 

During the Plan period the City Centre will be the principal location in the 
City of York area for the delivery of economic growth in the tourism, 
leisure and cultural sectors. It will account for the majority of the 
employment growth identified in these sectors.  

 
 Build Strong Communities 
 
59. The plan identifies viable and deliverable housing sites with good access 

to services and public transport to meet the needs of York’s population.  
The Housing section allocates sites for housing development to meet the 
identified need. 
  

60. Housing policies consider the density of new housing developments and 
type and mix of housing, including affordable housing, gypsy and 
traveller sites and houses in multiple occupation. 
 

61. The Plan recognises that in order to build and support strong 
communities, the appropriate facilities and educational establishments 
need to be accessible. The Community Facilities chapter highlights the 
criterion that needs to be applied to establish good access to sports 
facilities, childcare provision and healthcare facilities. The education, 
training and university sections recognise the Plan’s role in facilitating 
the appropriate level and location of education provision in York, in some 
cases, this supports the expansion of existing establishments in the form 
of new allocations.  
 
Get York Moving 
 

62. The Plan promotes sustainable modes of transport whilst delivering 
transport infrastructure necessary to enable the city to grow. The 
Transport section recognises that the location and layout of development 
is important in ensuring sustainable access for pedestrians, cyclist and 
public transport users. It sets out the principles for changing travel 
behavior to reduce the number of car trips associated with new 
development. It also puts forward policies to improve York’s physical 
environment.  Key transport infrastructure needed over the lifetime of the 
plan are identified, this includes strategic public transport improvements, 
strategic highway network capacity improvements and strategic cycle 
and pedestrian network links and improvements. 
 

63. The transport improvements sought, supported or expected to be 
delivered within the Plan will require considerable investment. The 
Council will work with other agencies and organisations, including 

Page 31



 

developers, to secure the investment required to realise all the 
improvements to minimise the traffic impacts of York’s ambition for 
growth.  
 
Protect the Environment  
 

64. The Plan will protect and enhance York’s heritage by ensuring new 
development is of the highest quality standards in urban design and 
public realm. The Green Infrastructure chapter recognises the need to 
protect and enhance York’s biodiversity, open space and green corridors 
whilst promoting accessibility to encourage opportunities for sport and 
recreation, and restore and recreate sites of priority species and 
habitats. The Plan will protect and preserve York’s setting and special 
character by ensuring that inappropriate development is not permitted in 
the Green Belt helping to maintain a sense of openness around key 
routes and viewpoints. 

 
65. The Plan will safeguard the city’s natural resources and ensure 

environmental protection.  Flood risk will be reduced by ensuring that 
new development is not subject to nor contributes to flooding. The 
Climate Change chapter will ensure that sustainable design techniques 
are incorporated into new developments and maximize the generation 
and use of low carbon/renewable energy resources to reduce York’s 
carbon footprint and help adapt and mitigate against climate change. Air 
quality will be improved and other environmental nuisances limited. 

 
66. The importance of reducing waste levels through the reducing, reusing 

and recycling hierarchy, and identifying the approach to provision of 
appropriate sites for dealing with waste is addressed in the Local Plan.  
The need to safeguard natural mineral resources and maximize the 
production and use of secondary aggregates is also recognised.   

 
67. It has recently been agreed that City of York Council will prepare a Joint 

Minerals and Waste Plan with North Yorkshire County Council and North 
York Moors National Park. This Joint Plan will support the strategic 
policies contained in the York Local Plan by providing an up to date 
evidence base and specific site allocations for waste management 
facilities and minerals operations in order to meet the City’s demand. 

 
Transport Impact 
 

68. Preliminary transport modelling work undertaken using the City of York’s 
strategic transport model (STM) predicts that the number of trips 

Page 32



 

undertaken on the highway network overall could increase by 
approximately 2.5% per year, on average, over the Local Plan period 
and is higher than predicted in national transport models, reflecting 
York’s ambition for growth.  
 

69. This level of traffic growth could lead to significant delays being 
experienced on the radial routes into York, the outer ring road (A64 and 
A1237) and all routes within the outer ring road, This takes into account 
improvements and schemes that already committed or currently 
programmed. 
 

70. To reduce the traffic generated by new development and to provide 
more sustainable transport solutions for movements to, within and 
around York, the council will work with developers and other 
organisations to deliver higher levels of investment in transport 
infrastructure and services, over and above that which is committed or 
currently programmed either in the plan or to access development or to 
mitigate the direct impacts of development. This will include investment 
in new routes, route enhancements, public transport and more active 
forms of travel (walking and cycling).  
 

71. Strong emphasis will be placed on providing improvements to public 
transport and more active forms of transport, particularly as access to 
these forms of transport were key considerations in determining the 
accessibility of sites for their allocation within the plan. However it is also 
acknowledged that major enhancements to the highway network (e.g. 
the A1237) will also be necessary. 
 

72. The initial transport modelling work will be refined and the outputs used 
to inform how the plan addresses transport impacts as the plan 
progresses from this ‘Preferred Options’ stage to its ‘Submission’ stage.   

 
Sustainability Appraisal 

 
73. When producing Local Plans authorities are required to consider, at 

each stage of production, the impacts their proposals are likely to have 
on sustainable development. This is done through undertaking a 
sustainability appraisal of the document concerned. The Outputs from 
the Sustainability Appraisal are provided as Annex B for Members to 
consider along side the draft Local Plan Preferred Options and 
Alternatives document.  
 

Page 33



 

Heritage Impact Appraisal 
 

74. In order to develop a sound basis for informed decision making, a 
Heritage Impact Appraisal has been undertaken. The purpose of this 
Heritage Impact Appraisal is to assess whether the strategic sites and 
polices of the City of York Local Plan Preferred Options and Alternatives 
will conserve or enhance the special characteristics of the city. The 
Heritage Topic Paper (April 2013) considers existing evidence relating to 
the City of York's historic environment and how the evidence is 
translated into the Council’s understanding of the city's special qualities 
and its complex 2000 year history. This evidence and understanding has 
then been used to identify six principle characteristics of the historic 
environment that help define the special qualities of York, providing a 
detailed explanation of each characteristic.  
 

75. The historic and natural environment policy framework for the city is 
established by the Heritage Topic Paper and the six principle 
characteristics identified within in it, alongside the design and historic 
environment policies within the City of York Local Plan Preferred Options 
and Alternatives. These form the basis of this Heritage Impact 
Assessment which is provided as Annex C. 

 
Duty to Co-operate  
 

76. The Localism Act requires that local planning authorities demonstrate 
co-operation in plan making with adjoining or nearby authorities and 
other organisations in relation to cross boundary issues. Section 110 of 
the Localism Act transposes the Duty to Co-operate into the Planning 
and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and introduces Section 33a, which 
sets out a Duty to Co-operate in relation to the planning of sustainable 
development (’the Duty’). The Duty applies to all local planning 
authorities, county councils and ‘prescribed bodies’ and requires that 
they must co-operate with each other in maximising the effectiveness 
with which development plan documents are prepared. Further detail on 
how the provisions of the Act should be implemented is provided within 
the NPPF. The NPPF states that Local Planning Authorities are 
expected to demonstrate evidence of having effectively cooperated to 
plan for issues with cross boundary impacts when Local Plans are 
submitted for examination. 
 

77. With regard to the Leeds City Region (LCR), the City of York is 
represented at member level on the LCR Local Authority Joint 
Committee (Leader) and the Transport Panel (Cabinet Member). It is 

Page 34



 

also represented, at officer level, on the Heads of Planning Group and 
the LCR Connectivity Partnership. With regard to North Yorkshire the 
City of York is represented on the Local Government North Yorkshire 
and York (LGNYY) Leaders' Board and currently chairs (Cabinet 
Member) the LGNYY Spatial Planning and Transport Board (SPTB).  
 

78. It is proposed that reports be prepared as appropriate to these groups 
outlining the approach taken in the Preferred Options and Alternatives 
Local Plan and highlighting and analysing cross boundary issues. 
 

 Consultation 
 
79. The preparation of the Local Plan follows on from the previous LDF 

process. The Local Plan Preferred Options and Alternatives document 
draws from the responses that were received during earlier consultations 
on the Core Strategy and other LDF documents.  If Members approve 
the draft Local Plan, the document will be subject to an eight week city 
wide consultation period beginning in May / June 2013. Consultation will 
be carried out in conformity with the Councils adopted Statement of 
Community Involvement. 
 

80. Comments received as part of the consultation will then be considered 
by officers and used to inform the production of the submission draft, 
which will be reported to Members for consideration prior to publication 
for consultation early in 2014. 

 
Options 

  
81. Officers request that Members consider the following options for Cabinet 

relating to the Local Plan – Preferred Options and Alternatives 
document: 

 
Option 1: That the Cabinet, subject to identified amendments, approve 
the document attached as Annex A, along with supporting information 
for public consultation. 
 
Option 2: That the Cabinet request that officers make changes to the 
document and produce a further report and draft for consideration. 
 
Analysis of Options 

 
82. National guidance currently indicates that for a plan to be ‘sound’ it must 

be ‘justified’. This means a plan must be founded on a robust and 

Page 35



 

credible evidence base. It also highlights the importance of undertaking 
and reflecting public consultation and indicates that a plan must be 
‘effective’ i.e. ‘deliverable’ and ‘flexible’.  

 
83. A significant amount of technical evidence base work across many 

policy areas was undertaken as part of the LDF process.  Further work 
has been undertaken to adapt this to reflect the contemporary national 
and local position. It is considered that the proposed document reflect 
the NPPF and the Council’s contemporary objectives and policies.    

 
84. In addition in producing the draft plan consideration has been given to 

previous stages of consultation on the LDF.  This has been 
supplemented by the visioning workshops held in Autumn 2012. 
Although clearly future drafts of the Plan will need to reflect consultation 
undertaken on this document. 
 

85. Finally, it should be noted that the final draft Local Plan will not be 
consulted on and submitted for public examination until next year. The 
Local Plan – Preferred Options and Alternatives draft is part of the 
development of the final Local Plan and there will be opportunities to 
consider comments and reflect in policy development.  In addition there 
will also be opportunities to do further technical work and consider any 
legal and regulatory issues.  Option 1 is therefore recommended as the 
most appropriate way forward.   
 
Corporate Priorities 
 

86. The option outlined above accords with the following priorities from the 
Council Plan:  
 
• Create jobs and grow the economy 
• Get York moving 
• Build strong communities 
• Protect the environment 

 
Implications 
 

87. The following implications have been assessed. 
 

• Financial – Work on the Local Plan is funded through the Local 
Plan Reserve. 

Page 36



 

• Human Resources (HR) – The production of a Local Plan and 
associated evidence base requires the continued implementation 
of a comprehensive work programme that will predominantly, 
although not exclusively, need to be resourced within CES. 

• Equalities – An assessment has been undertaken and will 
continue to do during the life time of the plan. 

• Legal – The Local Plan has been produced in a way that reflects 
strategy and regulatory requirements  

• Crime and Disorder - None 
• Information Technology (IT) - None 
• Property - None 
• Other – None 

 
 
Risk Management 
 

88.  In compliance with the Council’s risk management strategy, the main 
risks in producing a Local Plan for the City of York are: 

 
• The potential damage to the Council’s image and reputation if a 
development plan is not adopted in an appropriate timeframe. 

• Risks arising from failure to comply with the laws and regulations 
relating to Planning and the SA and SEA processes and not 
exercising Local control of developments. 

• Risk associated with hindering the delivery of key projects for the 
Council and key stakeholders. 

• Financial risk associated with the Council’s ability to utilize 
planning gain and deliver strategic infrastructure. 

 
89.  Measured in terms of impact and likelihood, the risk associated with this 

report have been assessed as requiring frequent monitoring. 
 
Recommendations 
 

90. The views of the Local Plan Working Group are requested on the 
following recommendations to Cabinet: 

 
 (i) subject to identified amendments, approve the document attached as 

Annex A, along with supporting information for public consultation. 
 
Reason: So that an NPPF compliant Local Plan can be progressed. 
 

Page 37



 

(ii) delegate to the Director of CES in consultation with the Cabinet 
Member the making of any incidental changes to the draft document that 
are necessary as a result of the recommendations of Cabinet. 
 
Reason: So that changes recommended as a result of discussions at 
this meeting can be made. 
 
(iii) delegate to the Director of CES in consultation with the Cabinet 
Member the approval of a Consultation Strategy and associated 
documents. 
 
Reason: To ensure that the proposed methods of consultation are 
satisfactory to Members. 
 
(iv) delegate to the Director of CES in consultation with the Cabinet 
Member the approval of supporting information and documentation to be 
published during public consultation. 
 
Reason: To ensure that the proposed methods of consultation are 
satisfactory to Members. 
 
 
 

Contact Details 
 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 

Martin Grainger  
Head of Integrated 
Strategy 
City Development Team 
Tel: 551317 

Richard Wood 
Assistant Director of CES 
Tel: 551448 
 
Cabinet Member Responsible for 
the Report: 
Cllr Dave Merrett 
Cabinet Member for Planning, 
Transport and Sustainability 
 

Page 38



 

Report 
Approved 

√ Date 12/04/13 

    
 
Specialist Implications Officer(s)   
 
N/A 
 
Wards Affected:  List wards or tick box to indicate all  All 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 
None 
 
Annex A: Local Plan Preferred Options and Proposals Map 
Annex B: Summary of the Outcomes of Sustainability Appraisal / 

Strategic Environmental Impact Assessment (online only/to 
follow) 

Annex C: Heritage Impact Assessment (online only/to follow) 
Annex D: Community Impact Assessment (online only/to follow) 

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



CITY OF YORK
LOCAL PLAN

Preferred Options
Draft

April 2013
ANNEX A

Page 41



C o n t e n t s  
 
Index of Policies, Figures and Tables 
 

A b o u t  t h e  P l a n  
  
About the Plan          
 
Key Diagram 
 

B a c k g r o u n d  a n d  V i s i o n  
 
Section 1: Strategic Framework        1 
 
Section 2: Spatial Portrait        7 
 
Section 3: Spatial Vision and Outcomes      26 
 
Section 4: Sustainable Development      31 
 

S p a t i a l  S t r a t e g y  
 
Section 5: Spatial Strategy        37 
       York Sub Area        38 
                 Delivering Sustainable Growth for York    43 
       The Role of York’s Green Belt and Safeguarded Land  57 
 
Section 6: York City Centre       63 
 
Section 7: York Central        71 
 

C r e a t e  J o b s  a n d  G r o w  t h e  E c o n o m y  
 
Section 8: Economy         78 
 
Section 9: Retail         88 
 

B u i l d  S t r o n g  C o m m u n i t i e s  
  
Section 10: Housing Growth and Distribution     100 
 
Section 11: Aiding Choice in the Housing Market    117 
 
Section 12: Affordable Housing       130 
 

Page 42



Section 13: Community Facilities       137 
 
Section 14: Education, Skills and Training     144 
 
Section 15: Universities        151 

 
P r o t e c t  t h e  E n v i r o n m e n t  

 
B u i l t  E n v i r o n m e n t  

 
Section 16: Design and the Historic Environment     159 
 

N a t u r a l  E n v i r o n m e n t  
 
Section 17: Green Infrastructure       177 
 
Section 18: Green Belt        189 

 
N a t u r a l  R e s o u r c e s  a n d  E n v i r o n m e n t a l  P r o t e c t i o n  

 
Section 19: Flood Risk Management      200 
 
Section 20: Climate Change       211 
 
Section 21: Environmental Quality      224 
 
Section 22: Waste and Minerals       238 
 
 

G e t  Y o r k  M o v i n g  
 

Section 23: Transport        247 
 
Section 24: Communications Infrastructure     270 
 

D e l i v e r y  a n d  R e v i e w  
 
Section 25: Infrastructure and Developer Contributions   274 
 
Section 26: Delivery and Monitoring      281 
 
 
Annex A: Glossary of Terms 
 
Annex B: Bibliography 
 

Page 43



I n d e x  o f  P o l i c i e s ,  F i g u r e s  
a n d  T a b l e s  
 
P o l i c i e s   
 

Policy Number Policy Name 

Policy SD1 Sustainable Development 

Policy SS1 York Sub Area 

Policy SS2 Delivering Sustainable Growth for York 

Policy SS3 Spatial Distribution 

Policy SS4 Strategic Sites Development Principles 

Policy SS5 The Role of York’s Green Belt 

Policy SS6 Safeguarded Land 

Policy YCC1 York City Centre 

Policy YC1 York Central Special Policy Area 

Policy EMP1 Strategic Employment Locations 

Policy EMP2 Provision of Employment Land 

Policy EMP3 Economic Growth in the Health and Social Care Sectors 

Policy EMP4 Loss of Employment Land 

Policy EMP5 Business and Industrial Uses within Residential Areas 

Policy R1 Retail Hierarchy 

Policy R2 District Centres, Local Centres and Neighbourhood Parades 

Policy R3 York City Centre Retail 

Policy R4 Out of Centre Retailing 

Policy H1 The Scale of Housing Growth 

Policy H2 Existing Housing Commitments 

Policy H3 Housing Allocations 

Policy H4 Density of Residential Development 

Policy ACHM1 Balancing the Housing Market 

Policy ACHM2 Housing Mix 

Policy ACHM3 Gypsy, Traveller and Showpeople Allocations 

Policy ACHM4 Sites for Gypsies, Travellers and Showpeople 

Page 44



Policy Number Policy Name 

Policy ACHM5 Student Housing 

Policy ACHM6 Houses in Multiple Occupation 

Policy AH1 Affordable Housing 

Policy CF1 Community Facilities 

Policy CF2 Built Sports Facilities 

Policy CF3 Childcare Provision 

Policy CF4 Healthcare and Emergency Services 

Policy EST1 Preschool, Primary and Secondary Education 

Policy EST2 Further and Higher Education 

Policy EST3 Community Access to Sports and Cultural Facilities on 
Education Sites 

Policy EST4 Targeted Recruitment and Training 

Policy U1 University of York Campuses 

Policy U2 Heslington West 

Policy U3 Heslington East 

Policy U4 Lord Mayor’s Walk 

Policy U5 York St. John University Allocations 

Policy DHE1 Design and Historic Environment 

Policy DHE2 Heritage Assets 

Policy DHE3 Landscape and Setting 

Policy DHE4 Building Heights and Views 

Policy DHE5 Streets and Spaces 

Policy DHE6 Conservation Areas 

Policy DHE7 Listed Buildings 

Policy DHE8 Shopfronts in Historic Locations 

Policy DHE9 Advertisements in Historic Locations  

Policy DHE10 Security Shutters in Historic Locations 

Policy DHE11 York City Walls and St Marys Abbey Walls (‘York Walls’) 

Policy DHE12 Archaeology 

Policy DHE13 Historic Parks and Gardens 

Policy DHE14 City of York Historic Environment Record 

Policy GI1 Green Infrastructure 

Page 45



Policy Number Policy Name 

Policy GI2 Biodiversity 

Policy GI3 Trees 

Policy GI4 Open Space and Playing Pitches 

Policy GI5 New Open Space 

Policy GI6 Green Corridors 

Policy GI7 Access to Nature 

Policy GB1 Development in the Green Belt 

Policy GB2 Development in Settlements “Washed Over” by the Green Belt 

Policy GB3 Reuse of Buildings 

Policy GB4 “Exception” Sites for Affordable Housing in the Green Belt 

Policy GB5 Major Developed Sites in the Green Belt 

Policy FR1 Flood Risk 

Policy FR2 Surface Water Management 

Policy FR3 Ground Water Management 

Policy CC1 Supporting Renewable and Low Carbon Energy Generation 

Policy CC2 Sustainable Design and Construction 

Policy EQ1 Air Quality 

Policy EQ2 Managing Environmental Quality 

Policy EQ3 Land Contamination 

Policy WM1 Sustainable Waste Management 

Policy WM2 Safeguarding Mineral Resources and Local Amenity 

Policy T1 Location and Layout of Development 

Policy T2 Strategic Public Transport Improvements 

Policy T3 York Railway Station and Associated Operational Facilities 

Policy T4 Strategic Highway Network Capacity Improvements 

Policy T5 Strategic Cycle and Pedestrian Network Links and 
Improvements 

Policy T6 Development at or Near Public Transport Corridors, 
Interchanges and Facilities 

Policy T7 Demand Management 

Policy T8 Minimising and Accommodating Generated Trips 

Policy T9 Access Restrictions to More Polluting Vehicles 

Policy T10 Protection for Residential Areas 

Page 46



Policy Number Policy Name 

Policy T11 City Centre Accessibility 

Policy T12 Safeguarded Routes and Sites 

Policy CI1 Communications Infrastructure 

Policy IDC1 Infrastructure and Developer Contributions 

 
F i g u r e s   
 

Figure Number Figure Name 

Figure 2.1 York in the Regional Context 

Figure 2.2 Joint Working 

Figure 2.3 York’s Primary Network of Strays and Green Wedges 

Figure 2.4 Journey to Work Patterns 

Figure 5.1 York Sub Area 

Figure 5.2 Strategic Housing Market Areas 

Figure 5.3 York’s Green Belt Character Areas 

Figure 5.4 York’s Nature Conservation Sites 

Figure 5.5 Regional, District and Local Green Corridors 

Figure 5.6 Open Space 

Figure 5.7 Flood Zones 3a and 3b 

Figure 6.1 York City Centre 

Figure 6.2 Existing and Potential Revised City Centre Boundary 

Figure 7.1 York Northwest Corridor 

Figure 7.2 York Central Concept Plan 

Figure 10.1 Density Zones 

Figure 15.1 Heslington West and Heslington East Campuses 

Figure 15.2 Lord Mayor’s Walk Campus 

Figure 17.1 Green Corridors 

Figure 20.1 Zero Carbon Hierarchy 

Figure 21.1 Air Quality in York 

Figure 21.2 Mitigation Hierarchy 

Figure 21.3 Potentially Contaminated Sites in York 

Figure 23.1 Travel to Work Movements in/out of York in AM Peak 

Page 47



Figure Number Figure Name 

Figure 23.2 York Station Access Concept Plan 

  
T a b l e s   
 

Table Number Table Name 

Table 8.1 Forecast Employment Growth in York 2012-2030 

Table 8.2 Scenario 2 – Floorspace Requirements 

Table 10.1 Housing Allocations 

Table 11.1 Gypsy, Traveller and Showpeople Need 

Table 12.1 Dynamic Targets Based on Market Conditions April 2012 

Table 19.1 Flood Risk Vulnerability Classification 

Table 19.2 Flood Risk Vulnerability and Flood Zone ‘Compatibility’ 

Table 20.1 Current and Future Renewable Energy Potential 

Table 20.2 Timescales for Zero Carbon Standards 

Table 26.1 Delivery and Monitoring 
 

Page 48



 

A
B

O
U

T
 TH

E
 P

L
A

NThis section sets out what this document is all 
about. It explains the structure of the 
document and what its purpose is. The glossary 
at the end of this document explains what some 
of the technical words used in the document 
mean. 

Page 49



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

��

A b o u t  t h e  P l a n   
 
W h a t  i s  t h e  L o c a l  P l a n ?  
 

i) The Local Plan has been prepared at a time of considerable change in the public 
policy context. The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) refers to ‘Local 
Plans’ rather than ‘Local Development Frameworks’ (LDFs) reflecting the 
Government’s views of plan making and the movement away from a folder of 
development plan documents to a single plan. As such, a new Local Plan for York 
includes a vision for the future development of the city and spatial strategy and 
covers both strategic policies and allocations (previously the Core Strategy and 
Allocations Development Plan Document), alongside detailed development 
management policies.  
 

ii) Local plans must be positively prepared, justified, effective and consistent with 
national policy in accordance with Section 20 of the Planning and Compulsory 
Purchase Act 2004 (as amended) and the NPPF. The NPPF advises that Local 
Plans should be aspirational but realistic and should address the spatial implications 
of economic, social and environmental change. Local Plans should set out the 
opportunities for development and clear policies on what will or will not be permitted 
and where.  
 

iii) Much of the evidence base built up during the previous LDF process, alongside the 
comprehensive consultation undertaken has informed the preparation of the Local 
Plan. However, there has also been the opportunity to revisit certain policy areas to 
reflect the NPPF. This includes a revised approach to delivering more sustainable 
economic growth, prosperity and housing at a local level. Whilst the previous Core 
Strategy followed a more cautious approach to housing growth and identifying land 
the new Local Plan for York has been based on the city’s ambitious economic, 
housing growth and social and environmental sustainability agendas. 
 
H o w  t o  u s e  t h e  P l a n  
 

iv) It is important that individual policies contained within the Local Plan are not viewed 
in isolation. The Plan should be regarded as one single publication, together with the 
Proposals Map and all relevant policies should be taken into account. Each policy is 
given a number and a title. The first letters of each policy relate to the specific 
section title. Each policy sets out the criteria against which planning applications will 
be considered. The paragraphs following each policy explain why that policy has 
been included in the Plan, and include any relevant supporting information that may 
be taken into account when considering proposals under that particular policy 
heading. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 50



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

���

C o n s u l t a t i o n  s o  f a r  
 

v) The preparation of this Local Plan follows on from the previous Core Strategy 
process. This preferred options local plan document draws from the responses that 
were received during the consultation on the following documents:   
 

• Core Strategy: Issues and Options 1 (2006);  
• Core Strategy: Issues and Options 2 (2007),  
• Core Strategy: Preferred Options (2009); and 
• Core Strategy: Submission (Publication) (2011). 

 
vi) Alongside the consultation undertaken as part of the Core Strategy process a series 

of Local Plan visioning workshops were held in October 2012. During these 
workshops businesses, stakeholders and Members joined Officers to discus key 
issues facing the city with regard to protecting the environment, getting York moving, 
building strong communities and creating jobs and growing the economy. The 
discussion arising from these workshops has helped to shape the Local Plan. 
 
S u s t a i n a b i l i t y  A p p r a i s a l  a n d  H a b i t a t s  
R e g u l a t i o n  A s s e s s m e n t  
 

vii) To ensure that policies and proposals in the Local Plan contribute to sustainable 
development, it will be subject to a Sustainability Appraisal (SA), incorporating the 
requirements of the EU Directive on Strategic Environmental Assessment. The SA 
will assess the implications of the proposed policies on the social, economic and 
environmental objectives for the city and recommend how the plan can be more 
sustainable by suggesting amendments to avoid or mitigate any negative impacts on 
the principles of sustainable development. An SA is available to read alongside this 
Preferred Options document. In addition, a summary of the SA policy analysis is 
available. This gives an indication of how each policy meets the requirements to 
achieve sustainable development objectives in York. The findings of the SA will be 
used to inform the Plan’s development and reflected in the Submission Draft to 
ensure it maximises its contribution towards sustainable development. 
 

viii) The Local Plan is also accompanied by a Habitats Regulation Assessment, which 
establishes whether the strategy will have potential adverse impacts on 
internationally recognised nature conservation sites (Special Areas of Conservation 
and Special Protection Areas) in accordance with the Habitats Directive. The 
Appropriate Assessment included within this sets out the potential impacts on the 
flora and fauna for which these internationally designated sites are recognised. It 
also explores mitigation measures if required. This document should be read in 
conjunction with the SA. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 51



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

����

H e r i t a g e  I m p a c t  A p p r a i s a l  
�

ix) In order to develop a sound basis for informed decision making, a Heritage Impact 
Appraisal has been undertaken. The purpose of this Heritage Impact Appraisal is to 
assess whether the strategic sites and polices of the City of York Local Plan 
Preferred Options and Alternatives will conserve or enhance the special 
characteristics of the city. The Heritage Topic Paper (April 2013) considers existing 
evidence relating to the City of York's historic environment and how the evidence is 
translated into the Council’s understanding of the city's special qualities and its 
complex 2000 year history. This evidence and understanding has then been used to 
identify six principle characteristics of the historic environment that help define the 
special qualities of York, providing a detailed explanation of each characteristic. The 
historic and natural environment policy framework for the city is established by the 
Heritage Topic Paper and the six principle characteristics identified within in it, 
alongside the design and historic environment policies within the City of York Local 
Plan Preferred Options and Alternatives  These form the basis of this Heritage 
Impact Assessment. The Heritage Topic Paper (2013) and Heritage Impact 
Appraisal (2013) are available to read alongside this preferred options Local Plan. 
 
S t r u c t u r e  o f  t h i s  D o c u m e n t   
 

x) This document is divided into the following sections: 
 
S t r a t e g i c  F r a m e w o r k ,  S p a t i a l  P o r t r a i t  a n d  S p a t i a l  
V i s i o n  a n d  O u t c o m e s  
 

xi) York’s Local Plan Spatial Vision and Outcomes is based on a sound understanding 
of York’s unique character and local planning issues and challenges it faces as well 
as responding to the strategic framework for York, including the presumption in 
favour of sustainable development. 
 
S p a t i a l  S t r a t e g y  
 

xii) The Spatial Strategy sets out the general spatial principals that will underpin the 
distribution of future development in York. It considers a range of issues which will 
influence the spatial strategy and includes a section on York City Centre and York 
Central. It provides a spatial expression of the priorities of the Council and its 
partners contained within The Strategy for York 2011-2025 (2011).  
 
P o l i c i e s  
 

xiii) These are included in the sections below which are grouped under the relevant 
headings from the vision and reflect the themes of the Council Plan for York: 
 
Create Jobs and Grow the Economy 
- Economy 
- Retail 
 
Build Strong Communities 
- Housing Growth and Distribution  

Page 52



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

���

- Aiding Choice in the Housing Market 
- Affordable Housing 
- Community Facilities 
- Education, Skills and Training 
- Universities 
 
Protect the Environment  
Built Environment 
- Design and the Historic Environment 
 
Natural Environment 
- Green Infrastructure 
 
Natural Resources and Environmental Protection 
- Flood Risk Management 
- Climate Change 
- Environmental Protection 
- Waste and Minerals 
 
Get York Moving 
- Sustainable Transport 
- Communications Infrastructure 
 
D e l i v e r y  a n d  R e v i e w   
 

xiv) This section addresses the delivery of the Local Plan and considers how new 
infrastructure that is needed for development will be funded. It also outlines how the 
Council intends to ‘monitor and manage’ the Local Plan. This will outline the process 
that will be used to monitor the effectiveness of the Local Plan’s outcomes in terms 
of delivering the vision and spatial objectives and in implementing the spatial 
strategy. 
 
Q u e s t i o n s  
 

xv) At the end of each section, there is a question box. The preferred options stage of 
the Local Plan process draws from the responses to the issues and options, 
preferred options and submission stages of the previous Core Strategy process. The 
plan also draws on up to date Government guidance and the Council’s evidence 
base and therefore, the intention is that the content of this document reflects the 
most appropriate approach to planning in York. However, this is a consultation 
document and we are therefore asking for your views on all the topics covered and if 
you feel that a different approach is more suitable, please let us know and we will 
consider it. 
 
N e x t  S t e p s  
 

xvi) Following this consultation period, officers will assess the comments received and 
will then go on to produce a Submission Draft version of the Local Plan. This 
document will be subject to public consultation ahead of it being submitted to the 

Page 53



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

��

Secretary of State and following this it will be assessed at an Examination in Public 
before being adopted by the Council. 
 
F u r t h e r  I n f o r m a t i o n   
 

xvii) For further information about this document or any other parts of the previous Local 
Development Framework process please contact the Integrated Strategy team using 
the details overleaf: 
 
 
City of York Council 
Integrated Strategy 
West Offices 
Station Rise 
York 
YO1 6GA 
 
Telephone: 01904 xxxxxx 
Fax: 01904 xxxxx 
Email: integratedstrategy@york.gov.uk 
 
All documents relating to the Local Plan and the previous Local development 
Framework process are available on the Council’s website at www.york.gov.uk/xxx 

Page 54



RY
E
D
A
LE

ETAGORRAH

N
OTELB

M
A

H

M
a

in
 R

a
il

 N
e

tw
o

rk

M
a

in
 R

o
a

d
 N

e
tw

o
rk

V
il

la
g

e
s

 

W
he

ld
ra

ke

th
e-

F
or

es
t

S
tr

en
sa

ll

S
ke

lto
n

U
pp

er
 

an
d 

N
et

he
r

P
op

pl
et

on

H
ax

by
 a

nd
 

W
ig

gi
nt

on

A
sk

ha
m

 B
ry

an

H
es

sa
y

H
ol

tb
y

H
op

gr
ov

e M
ur

to
n

N
ab

ur
n

   
  

  

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 P
a

rk
 a

n
d

 R
id

e
 S

it
e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 n
e

w
 o

r 
re

lo
ca

te
d

 P
a

rk
 a

n
d

 R
id

e
 s

it
e

P P

C
lif

to
n

M
oo

r

C
ro

ss

Yo
rk

B
us

in
es

s 
P

ar
k

A19

A5
9

A
10

97

A1
66

R
uf

fo
rt

h

EAST RIDING OF YORKSHIRE

Fu
rt

h
e

r 
a

n
d

 H
ig

h
e

r 
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

a
l

e
st

a
b

li
sh

m
e

n
ts

W
a

st
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
cy

cl
in

g
 s

it
e

s

12
37

A

H
o

sp
it

a
ls

Ke
y 

D
ia

gr
am

Yo
rk

D
es

ig
ne

r
O

ut
le

t

P

O
M

C

B

A

B
X

A

Y

H

R
o

iver F
ss

A
ca

st
er

 M
al

bi
s

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

e
n

tr
e

s
B

X
A

Y

H

P

B1363

B
12

24

A
ir

fi
e

ld
In

du
st

ri
al

E
st

at
e

E
lv

in
gt

on
H

ol
m

e 
H

ill
S

T
15

C
op

m
an

th
or

pe

K
na

pt
on

A
sk

ha
m

 
R

ic
ha

rd
B

is
ho

pt
ho

rp
e

D
un

ni
ng

to
n

S
to

ck
to

n-
on

-

 S
T

2
1

 S
T

2
0

 S
T

1
6

S
T

6

S
T

4

S
T

1
7

S
T

3

S
T

2

S
T

1

S
T

1
8

 S
T

5

S
T

1
2

S
T

1
0

S
T

1
9

S
T

1
4

S
T

9

S
T

8

S
T

1
1

S
T

7

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

e
x

te
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
e

d
 L

a
n

d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 S
it

e
s:

S
T

1
 -

 B
ri

ti
sh

 S
u

g
a

r
S

T
2

 -
 F

o
rm

e
r 

C
iv

il
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 S
p

o
rt

s 
G

ro
u

n
d

, 
M

il
lf

ie
ld

 L
a

n
e

S
T

3
 -

 T
h

e
 G

ra
in

 S
to

re
s,

 W
a

te
r 

La
n

e
S

T
4

 -
 L

a
n

d
 a

d
ja

ce
n

t 
H

u
ll

 R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 G

ri
m

st
o

n
 B

a
r

S
T

6
 -

 L
a

n
d

 E
a

st
 o

f 
G

ri
m

st
o

n
 B

a
r

S
T

7
 -

 L
a

n
d

 E
a

st
 o

f 
M

e
tc

a
lf

 L
a

n
e

S
T

8
 -

 L
a

n
d

 N
o

rt
h

 o
f 

M
o

n
k

s 
C

ro
ss

S
T

9
 -

  L
a

n
d

 N
o

rt
h

 o
f 

H
a

x
b

y
S

T
1

0
 -

 L
a

n
d

 a
t 

M
o

o
r 

La
n

e
, 

W
o

o
d

th
o

rp
e

S
T

1
1

 -
 L

a
n

d
 a

t 
N

e
w

 L
a

n
e

, 
H

u
n

ti
n

g
to

n
S

T
1

2
 -

 L
a

n
d

 a
t 

M
a

n
o

r 
H

e
a

th
 R

o
a

d
, 

C
o

p
m

a
n

th
o

rp
e

S
T

1
3

 -
 L

a
n

d
 a

t 
M

o
o

r 
La

n
e

, 
C

o
p

m
a

n
th

o
rp

e
S

T
1

4
 -

 L
a

n
d

 N
o

rt
h

 o
f 

C
li

ft
o

n
 M

o
o

r
S

T
1

5
 -

 H
o

lm
e

 H
il

l
S

T
1

7
 -

 N
e

st
le

 S
o

u
th

*
S

T
2

2
 -

 G
e

rm
a

n
y 

B
e

ck
*

S
T

2
3

 -
 D

e
rw

e
n

th
o

rp
e

*
S

T
2

4
 -

 Y
o

rk
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
*

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

S
it

e
s:

S
T

1
8

 -
 M

o
n

k
s 

C
ro

ss
S

T
1

9
 -

 N
o

rt
h

m
in

st
e

r 
B

u
si

n
e

ss
 P

a
rk

N
e

w
 R

a
il

w
a

y 
S

ta
ti

o
n

s/
H

a
lt

s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 M
ix

e
d

 U
se

 S
it

e
s 

(E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t/

H
o

u
si

n
g

):
S

T
5

 -
 Y

o
rk

 C
e

n
tr

a
l

S
T

1
6

 -
 T

e
rr

y’
s*

S
T

2
3

S
T

2
2

S
T

2
4

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
e

ta
il

 S
it

e
:

S
T

2
0

 -
 C

a
st

le
 P

ic
ca

d
il

ly

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
e

is
u

re
 S

it
e

:
S

T
2

1
 -

 N
a

b
u

rn
 D

e
si

g
n

e
r 

O
u

tl
e

t

C
it

y 
C

e
n

tr
e

Y
o

rk
 -

 (
m

a
in

 b
u

il
t 

u
p

 a
re

a
)

*
 S

it
e

s 
w

it
h

 C
o

n
se

n
t

S
T

1
3

M
on

ks

E
ar

sw
ic

k

D
ei

gh
to

n

Page 55



B
A

C
K

G
R

O
U

N
D

 A
N

D
 V

IS
IO

NThis section sets out the background 
information to the plan such as York's 
population, history of the city, transport 
issues etc. This information has been used to 
set out the key spatial issues, opportunities 
and challenges facing York. The vision
responds to these issues, opportunites and
challenges.

Page 56



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

1 

S e c t i o n  1 :  S t r a t e g i c  F r a m e w o r k  
 

1.1 The Local Plan is being prepared at a time of considerable change in the public 
policy context with the Localism Act (2011) Act introducing a number of important 
reforms to the planning system, including the abolition of the Regional Spatial 
Strategy and the National Planning Policy Framework (2012) (NPPF) streamlining 
national planning policy and replacing the previous Planning Policy Guidance and 
Planning Policy Statements. The Local Plan must take full account of these changes, 
alongside the national and local strategic context. This section outlines the key 
elements of the strategic framework which underpins the Local Plan.  

 
U K  S u s t a i n a b l e  D e v e l o p m e n t  S t r a t e g y   
 

1.2 The Local Plan must embrace the need to ensure sustainable development by taking 
full account of the aims, objectives and aspirations of the UK Sustainable 
Development Strategy – Securing the Future (2005). The Strategy identifies five 
principles and four key priorities for immediate action set out below: 

  
Principles: 
• Living within environmental limits. 
• Ensuring a strong, healthy and just society. 
• Achieving a sustainable economy. 
• Promoting good governance. 
• Using sound science responsibly. 
 
Priorities: 
• Sustainable production and consumption. 
• Climate change and energy. 
• Natural resource protection and environmental enhancement. 
• Creating sustainable communities. 

 
N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k    

 
1.3 The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) represents a fundamental 

reassessment of both the overall direction and the detail of the planning system in 
England. It is intended to support economic recovery and play a key role in delivering 
the government’s localism agenda. The NPPF is the outcome of a review of planning 
policy, designed to consolidate policy statements, circulars and guidance documents 
into a single concise framework. The overriding message from the framework is that 
planning authorities should plan positively for new development, and that ‘planning 
should operate to encourage and not act as an impediment to sustainable growth’. 

 
1.4 At the heart of the new system is a new ‘presumption in favour of sustainable 

development’. This requires local plans to meet development needs, unless any 
adverse impacts would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits, and for 
development proposals that accord with the local plan to be approved without delay.  

 

Page 57



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

2 

1.5 A significant change to the previous policy approach is that the NPPF refers to ‘Local 
Plans’ rather than ‘Local Development Frameworks’. In doing this the Government 
has signalled an intention that there is to be a movement away from a folder of 
development plan documents to a single plan i.e. a Local Plan.   

 
1.6 The NPPF emphasises the need for careful attention to viability to ensure 

development plans are deliverable. Paragraph 173 of the NPPF talks of ‘careful 
attention to viability’, and states that the sites and the scale of development identified 
in local plans should not be subject to such a scale of obligations and policy burdens 
that their ability to be developed viably is threatened. 

 
D u t y  t o  C o - o p e r a t e   
 

1.7 The Localism Act requires that local planning authorities demonstrate co-operation in 
plan making with adjoining or nearby authorities and other organisations in relation to 
cross boundary issues. Section 110 of the Localism Act transposes the Duty to Co-
operate into the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and introduces 
Section 33a, which sets out a Duty to Co-operate in relation to the planning of 
sustainable development (’the Duty’). The Duty applies to all local planning 
authorities, county councils and ‘prescribed bodies’ and requires that they must co-
operate with each other in maximising the effectiveness with which development 
plan documents are prepared. Further detail on how the provisions of the Act should 
be implemented is provided within the NPPF. The NPPF states that Local Planning 
Authorities are expected to demonstrate evidence of having effectively cooperated to 
plan for issues with cross boundary impacts when Local Plans are submitted for 
examination. 

  
N e i g h b o u r h o o d  P l a n n i n g  
 

1.8 The Localism Act introduces new rights and powers for communities. This includes 
the introduction of a new ‘neighbourhood’ layer to the planning system�which is 
central to the package of planning reforms and is aimed at giving people the 
opportunity to shape the places they live in. Neighbourhood Plans are a key element 
of neighbourhood planning and the Council are committed to supporting 
communities in preparing Neighbourhood Plans. 

 
1.9 Neighbourhood Plans are prepared by town or parish councils, or in un-parished 

areas by ‘neighbourhood forums’. They allow communities to develop a vision of 
what their area should be like and make decisions on where certain types of 
development should go. Importantly Neighbourhood Plans should be aligned with the 
strategic needs and priorities of the wider local area and be in general conformity 
with the strategic policies of an authority’s Local Plan. Outside these strategic 
elements Neighbourhood Plans will be able to shape and direct sustainable 
development in their area. They will form part of the Statutory Development Plan but 
only if it is in accordance with national policy and the strategic vision for the city set 
out in the Local Plan. Neighbourhood plans will complement but do not replace 
existing community-led plans such as Parish Plans and Village Design Statements.  
 

Page 58



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

3 

A b o l i t i o n  o f  R e g i o n a l  S p a t i a l  S t r a t e g y    
 

1.10 The Localism Act allows the Government to fulfil a longstanding promise to revoke 
Regional Spatial Strategies (RSS).  

 
1.11 The environmental assessment process for the RSS abolition highlighted that York 

does not currently have a Local Plan in place and indicated that revocation of the 
York Green Belt policies before an adopted Local Plan was in place could lead to a 
significant negative effect upon the special character and setting of York. As such, 
the Government have concluded that the York green belt policies that are part of the 
regional strategy will be retained. The Regional Strategy for Yorkshire and Humber 
(Partial Revocation) Order 2013 was laid in Parliament on the 29th January 2013, 
which took effect on 22nd February 2013. This means that for York, the development 
plan will continue to include the RSS Green Belt policies and RSS key diagram 
insofar as it illustrates the RSS York Green Belt policies and the general extent of 
the Green Belt around the City of York as it relates to these policies. All other RSS 
policies have been revoked and do not form part of York’s development plan.  
 

1.12 The Leeds City Region Interim Strategy Statement (2011) which signals continuing 
support for the core principles on the role of place and accommodation of 
development as set out in the Yorkshire and Humber Plan: Regional Spatial Strategy 
to 2026 (2008). 
 

L o c a l  S t r a t e g i c  C o n t e x t  
 
T h e  S t r a t e g y  f o r  Y o r k  2 0 1 1 - 2 0 2 5  
 

1.13 The Strategy for York 2011- 2025 (2011) sets out a long term vision for the city and a 
new set of immediate priorities. This is the third revision of York’s strategic plan since 
2003. It is important that the Local Plan provides the spatial or planning expression 
of York’s strategic plan. The Strategy for York vision is set out below:  

 
York: A City Making History  
Making our mark by: 
 
• building confident, healthy and inclusive communities; 
• being a leading environmentally-friendly city; 
• being at the forefront of innovation with a diverse and thriving 

economy; 
• being a world class centre for culture, education and learning for 

all; and 
• celebrating our historic past and creating a successful and 

ambitious future. 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 59



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

4 

1.14 This overall vision is supported by six strategic ambitions designed to ensure York is 
always an attractive place to live, work and visit. These ambitions comprise the 
following: 
 

i. Improve the physical and cultural environment of the city as a basis for 
community and economic development. 

ii. Keep York’s employment levels high and economy buoyant by supporting 
local employers, entrepreneurship, developing a diverse and sustainable 
economy and balanced employment structure. 

iii. Maintain community cohesion and develop strong, supportive and durable 
communities. 

iv. Ensure the process of physical development is used to improve the 
environmental sustainability of the city, and that growth accommodates the 
challenges of climate change and other built and natural environmental 
challenges.  

v. Use York’s brand and position to promote the city within the regional, national 
and global network.  

vi. Encourage partnerships within the city and beyond that benefit everyone and 
achieve mutual advantage.  

 
Y o r k :  T h e  C i t y  A c t i o n  P l a n  –  T h e  S t r a t e g y  f o r  G r o w t h  
2 0 1 1 - 2 0 1 5  
 

1.15 Addressing a more immediate time-span, the York: The City Action Plan – The 
Strategy for Growth 2011-2015 (2011) examines the aims and intentions of The 
Strategy for York (2011).In response to the opportunities and challenges facing the 
city, three immediate priorities have been identified that are critical to address in 
order to secure York’s future. These are: 
 

• enabling growth; 
• creating the environment for growth; and 
• sharing growth. 

 
1.16 The City Action Plan tackles these three interconnected themes and within these 

themes, it proposes a small number of actions that partners will tackle together 
between now and 2015. The Local Plan has a key role to play in helping to deliver 
those actions that have spatial implications, including helping to 
 

• bring forward land for development and business accommodation;  
• tackle transport congestion and address travel issues in, around and across 

York; 
• enhance York’s heritage and creative and cultural sectors and use them as a 

driver for economic growth; and 
• create a housing supply that better meets York’s needs. 

 
D e l i v e r i n g  f o r  t h e  P e o p l e  o f  Y o r k :  T h e  C o u n c i l  P l a n  
2 0 1 1 - 2 0 1 5   
 

1.17 Delivering for the People of York: The Council Plan 2011-2015 (2011) sets out 
council’s priorities for 2011-2015 and a number of targets that the Council is 

Page 60



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

5 

committed to meeting in relation to each of the five priority areas. The priorities are 
to: 

• create jobs and grow the economy; 
• get York moving; 
• build strong communities; 
• protect vulnerable people; and 
•  protect the environment. 

 
1.18 The priorities are closely inter-connected and many of the actions proposed 

contribute to the achievement of outcomes for more than one priority. The plan sets 
out important changes to the way the Council does business, alongside what it will 
be delivery up to 2015.  
 
R e a c h i n g  F u r t h e r :  Y o r k  E c o n o m i c  S t r a t e g y  2 0 1 1 - 2 0 1 5  
 

1.19 Reaching Further: York Economic Strategy 2011-2015 (2012) has been published 
jointly by City of York Council and York Economic Partnership. It recognises the 
difficulties recession has placed upon both households and firms in the city and 
recognises the need to develop a robust strategy for recovery and development.  

 
1.20 The Strategy sets out that York has much to be justly proud of, assets that are first 

class and present many opportunities; our heritage and culture, leading universities, 
a strong science and innovation focus, highly-skilled workforce and strengths in both 
old and new industries. However, the full potential of the city's economy has not yet 
been realised, and difficult economic times could present challenges to York's 
economy in the near future. The Strategy indicates that the city needs to develop a 
more productive and enterprising economy that makes the most of the assets we 
have whilst improving upon our weaknesses. With improvements to our economy, 
we can work to improve our international profile and attract higher levels of inward 
investment.  

 
1.21 The central economic vision is for the City of York to become a more enterprising 

and international city economy, renowned for opportunity and specifically to become:  
 

• a top10 English city economy that delivers for business, people and the   
environment; and  

• internationally-recognised as an 'innovation capital' - a key centre for science, 
Research and Development and knowledge-based business.  

 
C l i m a t e  C h a n g e  F r a m e w o r k  a n d  C l i m a t e  C h a n g e  A c t i o n  
P l a n   
 

1.22 The Council’s Climate Change Framework and Climate Change Action Plan (2010) 
sets out the overarching ambition of York to accelerate actions to reduce carbon 
emissions across the city. It illustrates the actions already on-going across York and 
highlights the key areas the city needs to begin to drive forward in order to eventually 
reach the ambitious targets of a 40% reduction in Carbon Dioxide (CO2) emissions 
by 2020 and the national Climate Change Act (2008) 80% reduction in Carbon 
Dioxide emissions by 2050. The Framework is to be used by organisations across 

Page 61



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

6 

the city, including the Council and Without Walls Partnership (WoW), to focus and 
drive forward coordinated action to tackle climate change. 
 

1.23 The Action Plan is the delivery mechanism to achieving the Framework and the 10 
key areas it aims to tackle as follows: 
 

• sustainable homes;  
• sustainable buildings;  
• sustainable energy;  
• sustainable waste management;  
• sustainable transport;  
• sustainable low carbon economy; 
• low carbon lifestyle;  
• sustainable planning and land use; and 
• sustainable WoW – illustrating the climate change work they are doing as a 

partnership. 
 

1.24 The Framework and Action Plan will help everyone in York to live and work in a more 
sustainable, low-carbon city, where people: 

 
• live and work in energy-efficient buildings with smaller fuel bills;  
• drive less and walk and cycle more;  
• use renewable sources of energy to heat buildings or power cars and buses; 

and create less waste, recycle and compost more. 
 
 
 

Page 62



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

7 

 S e c t i o n  2 :  S p a t i a l  P o r t r a i t  
 

2.1 York is in good shape, with a strongly performing modern and mixed economy. The 
city continues to attract investment and has major development opportunities in the 
pipeline and a strong market economy. York, as an internationally recognised centre 
of excellence for education, has two great universities and an unparalleled education 
system. The city offers a superb quality of life to residents. It has an outstanding built 
and natural environment, with iconic world class heritage and a wide variety of 
cultural opportunities. Overall crime rates demonstrate sustained improvement, 
income levels are relatively high, deprivation is reducing and there is a good general 
level of health. In the drive towards cutting CO2 emissions, the city is recognised as a 
leader in sustainable transport. 
 

2.2 Nevertheless, York faces some significant challenges in the coming years. This 
spatial portrait describes in more detail the current situation in York and underlines 
the key spatial opportunities and challenges.  
 
G e o g r a p h y  
 

2.3 The City of York Local Authority area covers approximately 105 square miles (272 
square kilometres). Its proximity to other towns and cities in the region along with its 
transport links to the region and the wider UK are highlighted in Figure 2.1 overleaf. 
It is characterised by a compact urban area surrounded by several small 
settlements. The compactness of the main urban area is a key feature of the city.  

 
2.4 Figure 2.1 overleaf shows that York falls within two sub areas; the Leeds City 

Region; and York Sub Area. These areas are overlapping but self contained 
functional areas that were originally defined in the now partially revoked Yorkshire 
and Humber Regional Spatial Strategy. The functional nature of these sub areas 
relate to housing markets, labour markets, travel to work and services, retail and 
service catchments. Both areas continue to be important geographies for both 
analysis and policy interventions. The Leeds City Region Sub-Area comprises the 
authorities of West Yorkshire Barnsley, the North Yorkshire Districts of Craven, 
Harrogate and Selby and the City of York. The Leeds City Region Partnership and 
Local Enterprise Partnership operate across this geography. The York Sub-Area 
includes the Unitary Authority of York, Selby District, the southern parts of 
Hambleton and Ryedale Districts, the southeast part of Harrogate District and the 
northwest part of the East Riding of Yorkshire.  
 
  

Page 63



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

8 

Figure 2.1: York in the Regional Context 

 
 

2.5 The City of York Council has a long history of joint working and co-operation with the 
authorities in the Leeds City Region and the York Sub Area, together with North 
Yorkshire County Council shown at Figure 2.2 overleaf. There are wider strategic 
links at the city region and sub regional levels and the City of York Council is a 
constituent member of the Leeds City Region and Local Government North 
Yorkshire and York. In accordance with the Localism Act 2011 the Council will 
continue to co-operate with our neighbouring authorities to maximise the 
effectiveness with which the Local Plan is prepared.  

Page 64



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

9 

Figure 2.2: Joint Working 

 
 
P o p u l a t i o n  
 

2.6 York has been identified as the third fastest growing city in the country when 
measuring population growth by the Centre for Cities in their Cities Outlook (2012). 
The latest Census results indicate that York had a population of 198,051 people in 
2011. This represents an increase of 9.2% in the number of people living within the 
authority area since the 2001 Census.  
 

2.7 York’s male population for 2011 was 96,300, 10.4% more than in 2001. York’s 
female population was 101,800 which was 8.2% more than in 2001. Between 
2001and 2011 the population of the district can also be seen to have aged; with a 
greater proportion of people aged 65 and over. The number of people aged 65 and 
over has increased by more than other age categories in the city and reflects 
national trends in line with increasing life expectancy. There have also been 
significant increases in the proportion of 15-19 year olds (17.8% increase) and 20-24 
year olds (39.1% increase) since 2001. This reflects that there are two successful 
and expanding universities located in the city. Since 2001 the proportion of working 
age population (16-64 year olds) has increased by 11.9%. 
 

2.8 The Index of Multiple Deprivation 2010 (IMD) shows that York’s ranking has gone 
down from 242 in 2007 (out of 354 Local Authorities in England) to 244 in 2010 
which indicates that York, as a whole, is becoming less deprived. The most deprived 
wards as a whole are Westfield, Guildhall and Clifton. However the most deprived  

Page 65



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

10 

pockets of deprivation can be identified in the Westfield, Clifton and Hull Road Wards 
and include areas such as Tang Hall, Kingsway North and Foxwood which fall within 
the top 20% most deprived areas in England. Through the development process it is 
important that the Local Plan helps to reduce deprivation.  
 
E c o n o m y   
 

2.9 York is a modern, economically prosperous city supporting more than 110,000 jobs 
and contributing £4billion of value to the national economy. It is the main economic 
driver of the York Sub-Area which is an important and successful part of the 
economy of the north of England. The city is home to a diverse and dynamic 
business base and has economic strengths in the science, technology, creative 
industries and professional and financial services. There also remains significant 
employment in chocolate and railways and York is the base for two of the largest 
building companies in the UK. The city’s economy is in the top 40% in England and 
has relatively good performance in some key areas. However the city’s enterprise 
and productivity levels are lower than average and inward investment levels do not 
match ambitions. Partially a cause of these challenges is that the commercial 
premises and housing supply available for businesses and residents do not match 
with current demand. 
 

2.10 The city’s economic assets are first class: cutting edge universities, a leading 
Science City, world class science and technology, a highlight skilled population and 
excellent transport links. There are a range of premises available throughout the city 
centre and beyond, including major development sites. However, Centre for Cities in 
their report Making the Grade: The Impact of Office Development on Employment 
and City Economies (2012) highlight that despite high demand, space for businesses 
to start and grow is constrained and in low supply. It will be a key role of the Local 
Plan to create an environment that enables business growth and to ensure that 
sufficient employment sites are identified to provide space for the city’s growth in the 
future. This will include addressing the difficulties the Council and its partners have 
faced in delivering York Central and whether the site can be taken forward as a 
coherent strategic allocation. It will also be important for the Local Plan to address 
changes in the way business is done, with the rise in working from home for 
example. The Local Plan will need to assess the long term future of office space in 
the city using work undertaken for the City of York Economic and Retail Growth and 
Visioning Study (2013). 
 

2.11 Tourism is an important component of York’s economy with visitors attracted by 
York’s unique heritage and the city’s retail and leisure attractions. York is a premier 
visitor destination with over 7 million visitors per year and a gateway to the wider 
region. Given York’s considerable offer in this respect it is important that the Local 
Plan recognises the importance of sustainable tourism and maximising visitor 
economy opportunities. 

 
2.12 Whilst York is the most buoyant economy in the north it is an economy that faces 

challenges. As York’s population continues to grow it will drive the need for jobs, this 
is in addition to the need to replace jobs lost in the recession and through changes to 
public expenditure. The Local Plan must help deliver the continued economic 
success of the city. This includes fulfilling its role as a regional economic centre and 

Page 66



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

11 

as a key part of the Leeds City Region and helping to meet the Reaching Further: 
York Economic Strategy 2011 – 2015 (2012) aspirations of the city being in the top 
five cities in the UK and in the top ten mid-sized cities in Europe. However, this must 
be done in a way that fits with sustainable development and respects the city’s 
unique environment. It will be important to support employment in the city centre and 
other key employment locations to achieve critical mass for public transport 
provision, given the significant existing constraints on the road network in York and 
the anticipated substantial increases in traffic volume on the road network.  
 
L a n d s c a p e  
 

2.13 The landscape of the York area is broadly characterised as relatively flat and low 
lying agricultural land dominated by the wide flood plain of the River Ouse, rising 
slightly to the east. This allows good views of the Minster tower which is the key 
defining feature of the skyline of York. It is prominent in a number of key views both 
across the city from within the urban area and in longer-distance views towards the 
city from the surrounding countryside. It is important that this is recognised and not 
compromised as we plan for the future. The Rivers Ouse, Foss and Derwent are 
important green corridors as well as important historic determinants to the city’s 
location. They do however make flooding a concern following the severe floods in 
the early 1980s, 2000 and brought sharply into focus more recently with the events 
of autumn and winter 2012. 

 
2.14 The majority of land outside the built up area has been designated as draft Green 

Belt since the 1950s with the principle of York’s Green Belt being established 
through a number of plans. The detailed inner boundaries have never been formally 
approved; this will be an important role for the Local Plan. 
 
G r e e n  I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  
 

2.15 York’s Green Infrastructure includes a network of multifunctional open spaces, 
including strays, waterways, formal parks, gardens, woodlands, street trees, green 
corridors, nature reserves and open countryside. These areas are intrinsically linked 
to York’s unique character, valuable in maintenance and enhancement of 
biodiversity, provide opportunities for sport and recreation and contribute to wider 
environmental benefits. 
 

2.16 Green Wedges extend from the open countryside into the heart of the main urban 
area like spokes of a wheel and are shown at Figure 2.3 overleaf. These wedges 
comprise the historic ‘strays’, Commons and surrounding land and the Ouse ‘Ings’ 
on both the north and south sides of the city. The strays are the residue of areas of 
common grazing land on which the Freemen of York had the right from time 
immemorial to graze their cattle. The City of York Council continues this historic 
management. Such land provides corridors linking York’s urban centre to the 
surrounding countryside both for people and wildlife. These corridors are vital in 
maintaining York’s Green Infrastructure network and the character and 
environmental quality of the city. 
 
 
 

Page 67



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

12 

Figure 2.3: York’s Primary Network of Strays and Green Wedges 

 
 

2.17 York has a hierarchy of Green Corridors. These are identified as regional corridors 
which are the main river corridors of the Ouse, Foss and Derwent; district corridors 
including York’s strays and green wedges which are recognised for their 
multifunctional value; and local corridors which may have only a few functions and in 
some cases are small but are valuable for local people or specific wildlife sites or 
species. York’s green corridors are located in both rural and urban areas and most 
importantly provide a link between the two for people and wildlife. 
 

2.18 York New City Beautiful – Towards an Economic Vision (2010) identifies the ‘City as 
Park’ concept and presents it as a new way of thinking about York’s existing and 
potential green spaces as a connected system of parks that could transform the 
ways in which people use and experience the city. It will be important that this 
provision is maintained in the layout and design of areas of development to ensure 
this special characteristic of York is retained in the future. It sets out a view that the 
city centre will be focused on pedestrian movement along ‘great streets’, squares 
and parks, linked through a series of extended strays to all of the city’s 
neighbourhoods and countryside beyond. It also sets out a vision of three new city 
centre parks connected by the new circular ‘Rampart Park’ associated with the City 
Walls. Beyond the city centre, it suggests that new country parks could be created at 
the ring road with outer and inner parks connected by enhanced and expanded 
strays and protected green space to create a series of green spokes. The rivers are 
seen as an integral part of the Green Wedges, parkways and pathways. 

 

Page 68



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

13 

2.19 York’s Green Infrastructure also includes nine Sites of Special Scientific Interest 
(SSSI); three of which (Strensall Common, the River Derwent and Derwent Ings) are 
also of international importance as indicated in the City of York Bio-diversity Audit 
(2011). This audit identifies species and habitats which are of UK or local 
conservation importance and provides baseline information on which to prioritise 
further action. Extensive surveys have been carried out in York over the past three 
years to update the existing information and identify the extent and distribution of 
remaining areas of wildlife and biodiversity interest. This work is now complete and 
has identified 88 sites, covering 640 hectares (ha), that are of Sites of Importance for 
Nature Conservation (SINC) quality and a further 12 sites, covering a further 170ha, 
that are of possible SINC quality, excluding hedges. A further 48 hedgerows have 
also been assessed as being of SINC quality, although there will be a considerably 
greater number still awaiting recognition. The majority of the designated sites are 
wildflower rich grasslands and heaths but they also include areas of river, woodland, 
parkland and fen reflecting the diversity of wildlife present in York. In addition a 
further 137 sites covering 480ha that, whilst not of SINC quality, are still of very 
considerable value to the overall biodiversity interest.  
 

2.20 All these sites together provide the core of the existing wildlife interest in York. These 
are the sites whose retention and good management are critical to retaining York's 
biodiversity and will provide the source for enhancement and expansion of the 
resource within the framework.  

 
2.21 The Open Space, Sport and Recreation Study (2008) identified that in general, the 

quality of open spaces within the city is good; however there are concentrations of 
poor and average quality sites. The study found that overall; there is slight shortfall of 
provision of certain types of open space in certain areas, with the greatest shortfall in 
quantity and access to open space for young people. A review of the open space 
study is currently being undertaken and will help to ensure that the provision of open 
space, sport and recreation facilities will be adequate to meet present and future 
needs of the residents of York.  
 
Y o r k ’ s  U n i q u e  H i s t o r i c  E n v i r o n m e n t  
 

2.22 York has an outstanding historic and natural environment. The city contains many 
outstanding examples of structures which exhibit developments in architecture, 
monumental arts and town planning including the medieval Merchant Adventurer’s 
Hall, Georgian town houses such as Fairfax House and the Mansion House, as well 
as Victorian engineering displayed at York Railway Station and Skeldergate Bridge.  
 

2.23 Founded by the Romans in 71AD as a major strategic fortress, York developed into 
the capital of the northern province of Britain and has been an important city, both 
politically and economically since. The Vikings, who occupied the city in 866AD, 
created a great trading centre with links right across Europe. Following the conquest 
of 1066 William the Conqueror built a castle at York firstly at the confluence of the 
Foss and the Ouse and then at the area now known as Baile Hill. During the 
medieval period York was England’s second city with the Minster achieving its 
present form in a long building campaign that lasted from the early thirteenth century 
to the late fifteenth century. By the eighteenth century although York was no longer 
the economic power it had been, it was a social centre unrivalled by other northern 

Page 69



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

14 

cities. In the nineteenth century York’s economic fortunes and regional and national 
importance again rose when the railways came to the city and it became a key base 
for the chocolate industry, with Terry’s Chocolate Factory being established in the 
city in 1767 and Rowntrees being established in the centre of York in 1862, before 
moving to its current location on Haxby Road in 1906.  
 

2.24 York’s history has provided a complex mosaic of buildings and streets unique in 
character. The importance of York is highlighted by the city’s status as only one of 
five historical centres in England designated as an Area of Archaeological 
Importance. It’s wealth of historic buildings include: York Minster, England’s largest 
(surviving) medieval church and the largest Gothic Cathedral in Northern Europe; 
around 2,000 listed structures (of which 242 are Grade I and II*); and 22 scheduled 
monuments including the City Walls, Clifford’s Tower and St Mary’s Abbey.  
 

2.25 The Heritage Topic Paper (2013) identifies six principal defining characteristics of 
York’s historic environment. These are: Strong Urban Form, Compactness. 
Landmark Monuments, Architectural Character, Archaeological Complexity and 
Landscape and Setting. These six characteristics have been arrived at following a 
period of detailed assessment and analysis as set out in the appraisal The six 
principal characteristics capture the fundamental special qualities of York that sets 
the city apart from other similar cities in England. A key challenge for York’s Local 
Plan is to protect and enhance this unique historic environment.  
 
C l i m a t e  C h a n g e  a n d  C a r b o n  F o o t p r i n t  
 

2.26 The fundamental challenge posed to humanity by climate change is acknowledged, 
including the responsibility of the Local Plan to contribute to York’s ambitions to 
reduce Carbon Dioxide (CO2) emissions as set out in the Climate Change 
Framework and Action Plan (2011). Reduction of York’s ‘carbon footprint’ is a key 
component of this approach. In line with the Climate Change Framework carbon 
footprint expresses the total amount of CO2 emissions that result directly from 
residents’ consumption of goods and services (e.g. car use) as well as indirect 
emissions arising in the manufacture and supply of goods and services consumed 
(e.g. transporting the raw material to manufacture a product or service).  
 

2.27 The most up to date carbon-footprint information from the Stockholm Environment 
Institute York Centre, identifies that in 2009 the average York resident has a carbon 
footprint of 12.58 tonnes of CO2 per year. The Climate Change Framework has a 
headline target to reduce the average residents’ carbon footprint by 80 per cent to 
3.36 tonnes of CO2 by 2050 (based on a 2006 baseline of 12.61 tonnes) There are 
four key areas where the framework identified that the city’s partners can drive action 
to make a real different to reducing carbon emissions. These include transport, 
housing, food and public services. The Local Plan can aid the creation of low carbon 
sustainable communities, promoting a reduction in carbon footprint. This can be 
achieved through the location of development, sustainable design and construction, 
promotion of ‘green’ jobs, sustainable waste management and maximising the use of 
renewable resources. Making better use of renewable energy is particularly 
important.  

 

Page 70



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

15 

2.28 At its maximum, York currently generates 5.5 Mega Watts (MW) of renewable 
energy. The Renewable Energy Strategic Viability Assessment for York (2010) 
completed by AEA indicates that York has the potential to generate 39 MW of 
installed renewable electricity capacity and 15 MW of installed renewable heat 
capacity by 2020. A key challenge for the Local Plan is how we generate this 
renewable energy. The Renewable Energy Strategic Viability Assessment indicates 
that York’s potential to generate renewable energy is primarily through medium and 
large wind technologies, although this represents a key challenge given York’s 
unique built and natural environment. 
 
R e t a i l  
 

2.29 York City Centre is an attractive and vibrant retail destination with a good range of 
major mainstream multiple retailers, as well as numerous special interest, 
independent local shops that contribute greatly to the distinct character of the area. 
York also provides a wide variety of leisure and cultural facilities throughout the city 
including museums, music venues, four theatres and three cinemas. When 
compared to other cities using health check indicators such as footfall rates and 
vacancy rates York City Centre can be seen to be a vital and viable City centre but 
with some particular issues of concern. Long term data shows that the City Centre 
has not fully benefitted from the growth of retail expenditure in recent decades, this 
increased expenditure has largely been met by expansion of non-central retail 
locations and increased leakage to other destinations within the region. The 
performance of the centre over recent years can be expected to have declined due 
to the general economic conditions, albeit that the evidence of decline is less 
pronounced than arguably is the case for other main centres both regionally and 
nationally. Larger units which have been brought to the market have tended to be 
reoccupied and vacancy levels and footfall levels overall are significantly better than 
in many other centres. However there is concern about the vacancies arising 
particularly in more peripheral ‘secondary’ streets and concern that the levels of 
footfall are not growing, plus the increased challenges from on-line retailing and 
growth of out of centre destinations  

 
2.30 York has a number of out of centre retail destinations which perform a sub regional 

role. Monks Cross shopping park is located to the north east of the city on the outer 
ring road and consists of a number of high street retailers, two large supermarkets, a 
number of retail warehouses and a leisure centre. A recent planning permission for a 
community stadium enabled by large retail units adjacent to the shopping park will 
further enhance the offer at this out of centre retail destination. Clifton Moor Retail 
Park, also located to the north of the city, consists of a large supermarket, a number 
of retail warehouses, a multiplex cinema, leisure club and large adjacent industrial 
and office units. The Designer Outlet, located to the south of the city on the A64/A19 
interchange, offers a range of discounted designer and high street stores with a sub-
regional draw. 

 
2.31 Despite this extensive array of out of centre facilities the City Centre has been able 

to maintain a competitive advantage although its market share has reduced. York 
city centre has around 1.49m sq ft (138,600 sq m) of city centre retail floorspace 
compared to around 1.6m sq ft (148,600 sq m) in out of centre locations. In the City 
Centre the market share for some sectors such as bulky household goods has 

Page 71



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

16 

reduced, but the City Centre has been able to withstand competition in certain other 
sectors such as clothing and footwear and luxury and personal goods and provides a 
different, distinctive and unique offer. However maintaining that offer remains a 
significant challenge and the lack of available large floor plates has arguably held the 
city centre back from increasing its market share over recent decades. A second 
crucial challenge is maintaining high quality and competitive access to the City 
Centre. 

 
2.32 City Centre retailing is vital to maintaining the centre’s vibrancy, including finding the 

often high costs of looking after many of its historic buildings. It is also the most 
sustainable location in terms of transport choice and distances and the only 
shopping area with good public transport access from all parts of the city. The further 
and continuing growth of out of centre retail locations along with competition from 
other regional centres and national retail trends such as a growth in internet and 
home shopping are all issues that must therefore be addressed through the Local 
Plan. A key element of this will be to sustain and focus growth within the city centre 
through creating the right conditions to continue to attract visitors, residents and 
businesses to support footfall, spend and most importantly attracting investment into 
the city centre to maintain its competitive edge. The Portas Review (2011) highlights 
that out-of-town centres create an environment where the shopper comes first, with 
wide footways and pedestrianised streets, and good public transport and that this 
has taken business away from our high streets. In order to be places that people 
want to visit, high streets need to be accessible, attractive and safe. It will be 
important for the Local Plan to complement and build on the ‘Reinvigorate York’ and 
‘Get York Moving’ investment and focus on making the City Centre more accessible, 
attractive and safe.  

 
2.33 York currently has two recognised District Centres: Acomb, which is located to the 

west of the City Centre; and Haxby, located to the north of the city. Both these 
centres provide a range of shops and services, including banks, post offices, food 
shops, supermarkets, pharmacies and doctors surgeries. There are a number of 
Neighbourhood Shopping Parades within village centres (such as Copmanthorpe 
and Strensall) and within the main urban area, such as Bishopthorpe Road. An 
assessment of the city’s neighbourhood shopping parades to inform the Local Plan is 
currently being undertaken.  

 
H o u s i n g  
 

2.34 A key challenge for the Local Plan is to deliver sufficient housing of the right type and 
mix to meet the city’s needs. Affordability is also a key issue for York. There is 
currently a significant gulf between average earnings and average house prices and 
rents. The North Yorkshire Strategic Housing Market Assessment (2011) gives the 
most up to date median annual gross household income of £22,100 per annum. The 
average income of newly forming households is not sufficient to enable them to 
purchase on the open market given that the average house price in York is currently 
£176,769 (as at February 2013 from www.landregistry.gov.uk). This generally means 
that they are forced into private rental properties because of high purchase prices, 
and are unlikely to be able to save money towards buying a home in the future, 
especially as private rents in York are particularly high. York has growing levels of 
demand for the Private Rented Sector, reflected in approximately a 50% expansion 

Page 72



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

17 

between 2001 and 2008. This is also reflected in rents with over a quarter of private 
renters paying in excess of £650 per calendar month as set out in the North 
Yorkshire Strategic Housing Market Assessment (2011).  

 
2.35 The North Yorkshire Strategic Housing Market Assessment (2011) also suggests 

that housing need is much higher than was previously thought, identifying need 
which is well in excess of York’s overall annual new housing provision. The 
assessment indicates that York will be required to provide for a net annual affordable 
housing need of approximately 790 dwellings per annum over the next five years in 
order to both clear the existing waiting list backlog and meet future arising household 
need. The analysis suggests that intermediate housing could play an important role 
in improving housing choice and addressing an element of housing need as well. 
 

2.36 Flatted development has grown its share of the total stock profile, as a result of new 
development over the period 2003 to 2011. The need for houses rather than flats 
was a key factor in the planning approvals of housing schemes at Germany Beck 
and Derwenthorpe in 2007. The Annual Monitoring Report 2010/11 (2011) identified 
the housing in mix in York to be 61% flats to 39% houses (based on completions), 
whereas for need the balance needs to be the opposite way round.   
 

2.37 It is important that the Local Plan responds to the needs of York’s population 
including specific groups, such as older persons, Gypsies and Travellers, and 
students. It is also important that provision reflects demographic change over the 
plan period. For example, the anticipated increase in the number of people over 70 
years old living in York during the plan period.  
 

2.38 York has a large proportion of higher education students which is set to increase by 
over 5,000 students following the expansion of the University of York and as other 
establishments continue to provide modern education facilities to accommodate 
growing student numbers. Many students choose to live in the private rented sector, 
typically in Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMOs). An historical mapping exercise 
set out in the Houses in Multiple Occupation Technical Paper (2011) indicates that 
between 2000 and 2010 concentrations of HMOs spread across the city. In some 
areas the number of HMOs have doubled or tripled in the ten year period 2000 to 
2010.  Hull Road, Heslington and Fishergate Wards currently have the highest 
proportion of HMOs, with significant concentrations also identified in the Guildhall, 
Clifton and Heworth Wards. Alongside increases in student numbers through 
expansion of the higher education sector there is likely to be an increase in the 
number of HMOs following changes in benefit rules in April 2012. These new rules 
mean that single working age population under 35 years old will only be eligible to 
receive benefits for a single room in an HMO. The previous age limit was 25 years 
old.  

 
2.39 Concentrations of HMOs can have social, cultural, physical and economic impacts 

on neighbourhoods. However, it is often the social element and the 
replacement/displacement of established residents with a transient, generally young 
and single social grouping that is a primary factor in residents’ concerns regarding 
student housing. In response to these issues the Council has implemented a city 
wide Article 4 Direction removing permitted development rights, requiring a planning 
application to be submitted to change a property from a dwelling house into an HMO. 

Page 73



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

18 

The Draft Controlling the Concentration of Houses in Multiple Occupation 
Supplementary Planning Document (2012) provides guidance on how these 
applications will be determined. It is important that the Council continues to monitor 
the spread and concentration of HMOs and take appropriate action through the Local 
Plan. To address the loss of family housing consideration could be given to 
introducing new policy approaches such as supporting purpose built and affordable 
student accommodation to prevent the further loss of family dwellings due to change 
of use to HMOs. 

 
C o m m u n i t y  F a c i l i t i e s  a n d  S e r v i c e s   

 
2.40 Increased demand for community facilities and services linked to demographic 

change means that in planning for our communities it is essential that the Local Plan 
helps to ensure that the community infrastructure needs of each neighbourhood are 
met. As development takes place, it will be important that the Local Plan has 
mechanisms in place to deliver sufficient community facilities to meet existing and 
future residents’ needs. 

 
2.41 Strategic planning, through the Local Plan has a specific role to play in helping to 

deliver city-wide and large scale built sports and community leisure facilities to meet 
residents’ needs. The Consultation Draft Built Sports Facilities Strategy (2013) 
identifies that the planning system has a key role to protect and support the 
enhancement of existing facilities. 
 

2.42 The Yorkshire and Humber NHS Commissioning Board is responsible for 
commissioning primary healthcare i.e. GPs, dentists and opticians. GP Clinical 
Commissioning Groups such as the Vale of York Clinical Commissioning Group are 
responsible for commissioning secondary healthcare provision i.e. hospital 
treatment. Secondary healthcare providers for York include the York Teaching 
Hospital NHS Foundation Trust and the Leeds and York Partnership NHS 
Foundation Trust.  

 
2.43 Alongside local healthcare provision the main secondary healthcare site is the York 

Hospital. There is also the Bootham Park Psychiatric Hospital and two community 
rehabilitation hospitals at St Helens (Tadcaster Road) and Whitecross Court 
(Huntington Road). In ensuring that services are responsive to the current and future 
healthcare needs of local communities and in tackling health inequalities the Local 
Plan has a role to play in assisting the Yorkshire and Humber NHS Commissioning 
Board, GP Commissioning Groups, the York Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation 
Trust and the Leeds and York Partnership NHS Foundation Trust in the delivery of 
any new healthcare development.  

 
2.44 This is also true for the emergency services, for whom facilities must be at 

appropriate locations to provide effective service and call out times. In York area the 
key emergency service providers are North Yorkshire Police, the Yorkshire 
Ambulance Service NHS Trust and North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service.   

 
 
 
 

Page 74



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

19 

E d u c a t i o n ,  S k i l l s  a n d  T r a i n i n g  
 
2.45 The rising number of births in York and the continued expansion of the city through 

new housing has made it difficult for the Local Authority to accommodate demand for 
pre school and primary age places in certain areas of the city. Major capital works 
are currently underway to help alleviate the substantial oversubscription of primary 
places in the Southbank area, but more investment (and possibly new school sites) 
will likely be needed over the next five years to help meet rising demand in the 
Leeman Road/Holgate, Clifton and Haxby/Wigginton areas. At the pre-school level, 
the free nursery place entitlement for 3 and 4 year old children will be extended to 2 
year olds from September 2013. This is expected to increase pressure still further on 
the availability of early years places across the city.   

 
2.46 Overall, numbers in the secondary sector are still falling, resulting in surplus spaces 

in a number of areas of the city, though the trend will reverse in a few years time. 
However, local demand for some of the most popular community secondary schools 
in the city is rising. Capital investment will be likely to be needed at these schools 
over the next five years to enable them to meet local demand in future. Throughout 
the plan period rises in demand for spaces may not fall where surplus spaces exist 
which will be a key challenge for the Local Plan to help address.  

 
2.47 The above issues are discussed more fully in the emerging School Place Planning 

Framework, which will examine future supply and demand issues in the city’s 
primary and secondary school sectors. It will be important that the Local Plan reflects 
any spatial implications of this Framework. 

 
2.48 National education policy changes mean that in 2013, the school leaving age will be 

raised to 17 and in 2015, will be raised to 18. This will not necessarily mean that 
pupils will have to stay in the classroom or continue with academic lessons, 
however, they will be required to participate in some form of education or training 
until the school leaving age. Whilst this will be offset by falling pupil numbers in the 
short term, it places an emphasis on secondary and further education 
establishments for post 16 year olds, such as York College to provide extra skills-
based training places which could potentially lead to a requirement for a physical 
expansion of further education premises in York. 
 

2.49 A number of factors have contributed to making York a nationally and internationally 
renowned centre for further and higher education. This includes the founding of the 
University of York in 1963, the growth of York St John University to its recent 
university status, the opening of the College of Law in the 1980s, the establishment 
of medical training at the Hull York Medical School at the University of York in 2002, 
the role of Askham Bryan College of Agriculture and Horticulture and the recent 
landmark campus development of York College. It is important that the Local Plan 
supports the continued success of further and higher education in the city 
recognising the economic benefit it brings whilst managing any associated issues 
such as student housing. For some education institutions this may mean supporting 
future plans for expansion to accommodate growth.  

 
2.50 The skills profile of York’s workforce significantly out performs regional and national 

averages. In a ranking of 64 of the UK’s cities, York is placed sixth and ninth for 

Page 75



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

20 

working age adults qualified at Levels 4 and 2 respectively. York also consistently 
achieves high levels of attainment for children and young people aged up to 19, well 
above national averages at entry level. Whilst York is one of the most academically 
and professionally skilled cities in the country, employers still experience difficulties 
finding staff with the right work skills to fill vacancies and it is important that residents 
are equipped with the skills they need to take advantage of job opportunities or to 
start up their own business. There are also pockets of deprivation and low skills 
development in some areas of the city creating a gap between those with the highest 
skills and those with the lowest. The Local Plan has a role to play in making sure that 
local people have the right skills for the jobs available now and in the future by 
ensuring there are sufficient high quality and modern learning and training facilities. 
 
U n i v e r s i t i e s  
 
University of York  
 

2.51 Since it was founded in 1963, the University of York has become one of the UK’s 
most successful universities. Over its relatively short 50�year history, it has 
demonstrated its capacity for success in terms of teaching, research, generation of 
new companies and jobs and of inward investment to both the region and the nation. 
It has evolved into a research-led university with an international standing and 
consistently achieves excellent results. Performance tables show it to be one of top 
universities in the country with a strong international standing. 
 

2.52 The University of York occupies a 197 hectare parkland site on the south eastern 
edge of York, together with a number of properties in both York City Centre and the 
village of Heslington which abuts the campus. Expansion beyond the boundaries of 
the original Heslington West campus was envisaged as far back as the East Riding 
Development Plan (1967) which reserved approximately 320 hectares of land around 
Heslington village for the University’s future expansion. The Heslington East 
campus, at 112 hectares, is sited within that land. In 2004 the University submitted 
the Outline Planning Application for its expansion onto the Heslington East Campus 
Extension. This Application was subject to thorough scrutiny by the Local Planning 
Authority and was called in for review through a Public Inquiry.  In her approval of the 
Development in September 2007 the Secretary of State accepted “that, in 
combination, the educational need for the University to expand, the considerable 
economic benefits to the City and the region that would be derived from the 
expansion of the University, and the absence of alternative sites, are together very 
special circumstances” for the development on a green field site. The factors for 
continued growth are still relevant today and in the future. 
 

2. 53 A member of the Russell Group of UK Universities, the University plays a significant 
role in the economic and cultural life of the city and the region, generating around 
2,780 direct University jobs and 3,700 indirect jobs (based on 2011/12 figures). In 
addition, the University contributes some £240m annually to the York economy. It 
continues to perform well, and is consistently one of the highest ranked universities 
nationally for teaching quality and research. 

 
 
 

Page 76



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

21 

York St. John University 
 

2.54 The York St. John University campus occupies a 4.5ha site at Lord Mayor’s Walk on 
the northern edge of York City Centre, facing the City Walls and York Minster 
beyond. Originally built around a quadrangle in 1841 the campus has experienced 
major development in the last 10 years. The campus includes some student 
residential accommodation but the majority is off site within easy reach of the 
campus. The University currently has 6500 students (FTEs) and employs 750 staff. 
The increase in student numbers of the last 10 years is circa 93% and it is 
anticipated that the total will increase to 8,000 by 2018. 

 
2.55 The National Student Survey for 2011 rated the University within the top twenty in 

the UK for student satisfaction with the quality of academic delivery and in the same 
year was nominated for the second year running for the Times Higher Education 
Award for “Most Improved Student Experience” as voted for by students. 
Applications for 2012 entry rose by 11%, which represents the highest application 
rate at any University in England.  

 
2.56 York St. John University has invested circa £90m in capital investments in York over 

the past 8-10 years; it contributes £150m to the local economy each year and 
indirectly helps support 600 jobs in the City. Its investment is on-going and recently 
the 22.8ha former Nestlé sports ground and the Joseph Rowntree Theatre at Haxby 
Road have been acquired as part of a major enhancement of its Sports and 
Performing Arts facilities. York St. John University excels in sport activity and is 
undertaking major financial investment in buildings and facilities on the sports ground 
site to create a centre for sporting excellence, which will include continued access by 
community teams. 

 
T r a n s p o r t  

 
2.57 Within the City of York Local Authority area, there is one section of the Strategic 

Road Network managed by the Highways Agency, the A64(T), an all-purpose trunk 
road, comprising the southern and eastern sections of York bypass. To the west of 
the city, the A64(T) connects with the A1(M) and the National Strategic Motorway 
Network. To the north east, the A64(T) connects the market town of Malton and the 
coastal resort town of Scarborough.  

 
2.58 York is one of five Local Authorities in the Yorkshire and Humber Region that 

experiences a net inward flow of trips to work. The 2001 census tells us that there 
were approximately 22,500 commute trips in to the city and approximately 17,200 
commute trips out of the city at the time of the census shown overleaf at Figure 2.4 
below. 83% of travel to work trips remained within York and 17% of travel to work 
trips were out of York to other parts of the North Yorkshire and York sub region. This 
reflects York’s role as a major economic centre within the region. The ten-year 
period 1991 – 2001 saw a rise in commuting trips of approximately 65%. Future 
development in the city to meet housing need and its economic potential is likely to 
continue, and possibly accelerate, this trend. Future development in the city to meet 
housing need and its economic potential is likely to continue, and possibly 
accelerate, this trend. 
 

Page 77



Figure 2.4: Journey to Work

 
2.59 York currently faces a range of traffic issues mainly resulting fr

and increased use of the private car that the Local Plan can help to address
ability of York, as a major economic centre, to dev
even through the current recession, is likely to co
the city in the future, stimula
inward commuting from outside of the York area. 
will be to impose further demands on its already hi
to take it beyond its current ca
be an important role of the Local Plan to ensure th
this growth and type of growth (e.g. office develop
the transport capacity that is or can be made available
public transport provision in the city centre and e
need to be carefully chosen to ensure that their de
viable in public transport terms
 

2.60 Based on strategic transport modelling undertaken i
predicted that congestion delay time across the network could almo
2026 and be over two and a half times the current l
range of sustainable transport measures and investm
will be needed. Congestion is, therefore, a key iss
Transport Plan 2011-2031 (2011) 
interventions for transport in the city to tackle it
compliment and coordinate with the provision of the
particularly for within city travel

City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options 

22 

Work Patterns 

faces a range of traffic issues mainly resulting from population growth 
private car that the Local Plan can help to address

ability of York, as a major economic centre, to develop and sustain its economy, 
even through the current recession, is likely to continue to attract people to work in 
the city in the future, stimulating continued growth in the local population and m
inward commuting from outside of the York area.  The effect of this growth in York 
will be to impose further demands on its already highly constrained transport network 

beyond its current capacity and, potentially, its capacity in the future
be an important role of the Local Plan to ensure that the need for growth 
this growth and type of growth (e.g. office development) takes place

at is or can be made available, particularly in relation to 
public transport provision in the city centre and elsewhere. Specific sites will also 
need to be carefully chosen to ensure that their development is, or can be made, 

rms. 

Based on strategic transport modelling undertaken in 2011 and updated in 2012,
congestion delay time across the network could almost double by 

2026 and be over two and a half times the current level by 2031. To mitigate this
range of sustainable transport measures and investment in transport infrastructure 
will be needed. Congestion is, therefore, a key issue, and the City of York’s Local 

(2011) (LTP3) sets out the vision, objectives and 
ons for transport in the city to tackle it. The Local Plan will need to 

compliment and coordinate with the provision of the LTP3. It is critical that 
rticularly for within city travel, many more journeys will need to be made by public 

Preferred Options (April 2013) 

 

om population growth 
private car that the Local Plan can help to address. The 

elop and sustain its economy, 
ntinue to attract people to work in 

ting continued growth in the local population and more 
effect of this growth in York 
constrained transport network 

pacity and, potentially, its capacity in the future. It will 
at the need for growth and where 

place is balanced with 
, particularly in relation to 

lsewhere. Specific sites will also 
velopment is, or can be made, 

n 2011 and updated in 2012, it is 
congestion delay time across the network could almost double by 

evel by 2031. To mitigate this, a 
ent in transport infrastructure 

City of York’s Local 
sets out the vision, objectives and 

. The Local Plan will need to 
It is critical that 

will need to be made by public 

Page 78



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

23 

transport, walking and cycling and therefore location funding for transport measures 
and planning need to be key considerations.  Transport generators should therefore 
be co-centralised in locations that deliver critical mass in transport terms. 

 
2.61 Since the publication of LTP3 the Council has been successful in funding bids to 

Government for the Local Sustainable Transport Fund and the Better Bus Area 
Fund. It is expected that the implementation of a wide range of projects funded 
through these sources will enable the Council to make significant progress in 
improving the more active and sustainable forms of transport, and start to bring 
about travel behaviour change, to equal or surpass the performance of other towns 
and cities in the UK in encouraging people to travel in a more sustainable way. 
Spatial planning through the Local Plan can assist in delivering these projects. In 
addition, the detailed design for Access York Phase 1 has been completed, 
comprising a relocated and expanded Park & Ride at Askham Bar and a new Park & 
Ride on the A59, together with associated junction improvements and bus priority 
measures. Construction of these is due to start in spring 2013 subject to the 
successful completion of contractual processes.  

 
2.62 However, even with all the reasonably practicable and deliverable transport 

investment in place, it is predicted that congestion delay across the network could be 
approaching double its current level by 2026 and could rise to over two-and-a-
quarter times over its current level by 2031. 

 
E n v i r o n m e n t a l  P r o t e c t i o n   

 
2.63 The Council has a legal requirement to review and assess local air quality and 

declare Air Quality Management Areas (AQMAs) where national air quality health 
based objectives are not being met. Currently, the annual average nitrogen dioxide 
(NO2) objective is not being met along Fulford Main Street, in the Salisbury Terrace 
area and at several locations adjacent to the inner ring road and in the city centre 
area. AQMAs have been declared in these areas and Air Quality Action Plans have 
been prepared (Inner Ring Road and city centre area), or are in the process of being 
prepared (Fulford and Salisbury Terrace). These detail how the Council aims to 
improve air quality. The city centre AQMA has recently been amended. The revised 
order reflects the wider area of the city centre now known to be affected by breaches 
of the annual average NO2 objective and includes some additional areas where 
breaches of the hourly objective for NO2 have also recently been detected for the 
first time (George Hudson St / Rougier St). The Local Plan has an important role in 
helping the Council to meet its legal requirement to comply with national air quality 
objectives. 

 
2.64 Until recently, air quality action planning has focussed primarily on achieving modal 

shift to walking, cycling and public transport but these measures alone have not 
delivered a great enough improvement in air quality. Further measures need to be 
put in place to minimise traffic emissions from the remaining vehicle fleet (including 
buses and taxis) and to minimise emissions from new development.  This can be 
achieved by incentivising the uptake of low emission technologies (such as electric, 
hybrid and bio-methane vehicles) within the general vehicle fleet and by requiring 
developers to mitigate more effectively against transport emissions from their 
developments. An overarching Low Emission Strategy (2012) has recently been 

Page 79



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

24 

adopted to address these issues. By ensuring that emissions from new 
developments are minimised and influencing appropriate patterns of development, 
the Local Plan can assist York in becoming a Low Emission city.  

 
2.65 Pollution due to noise, vibration, lighting, odour, dust, land contamination and poor 

air quality, either from existing sites or proposed developments, has the potential to 
adversely affect the environment and human health in York. It is therefore essential 
that these issues are adequately assessed through the development process and 
the Local Plan. 

 
2. 66 Land contamination is often found on sites which have a history of landfill or have 

previously accommodated a polluting industrial use. The Council aims to protect 
people, property and the environment from contaminants in the ground and 
encourage the brownfield regeneration of contaminated sites. The Local Plan will 
need to ensure that any land affected by contamination is made suitable for its 
proposed future use.  

 
W a s t e  a n d  M i n e r a l s  

 
2.67 City of York Council as a unitary authority is also a waste and minerals planning 

authority. This responsibility involves identifying all waste arisings from all sources in 
the area and requirements for minerals, including aggregates and how these will be 
sourced.  

 
2.68 The Let’s Talk Less Rubbish: A Municipal Waste Management Strategy for the City 

of York and North Yorkshire 2006-2026 (May 2006) highlights the need to develop 
planning policies relating to waste. This is supplemented by the existing City of York 
Waste Management Strategy: 2002 – 2020 (2002, amended 2004) and City of York 
Waste Management Strategy: Refresh for the period 2008 – 2014 (2008). These 
strategies highlight the importance of developing waste management schemes and 
services which will enable York to meet the local, regional and national 
recovery/recycling targets in a cost effective manner. This must also be in line with 
the principles of the waste hierarchy.  

 
2.69 The Council is working jointly with North Yorkshire County Council through the Inter-

Authority Agreement to secure a waste treatment facility to divert biodegradable 
municipal waste from landfill. The solution being proposed - Allerton Waste Recovery 
Park - will recover value from waste left after reduction, reuse and recycling activities 
have taken place and will allow the York and North Yorkshire Waste Partnership to 
exceed their target of recycling 50 per cent of waste by 2020. The technologies 
being proposed include mechanical sorting and reclamation of around 20,000 tonnes 
per year of recyclable materials left in the waste which arrives at the facility; 
Anaerobic Digestion to treat food waste and produce green electricity; and Energy 
from Waste (incineration) which will produce enough electricity to supply around 
40,000 homes (based on Office of National Statistics Data for the region). The 
proposed location for this facility is Allerton Quarry and landfill next to the A1M near 
Harrogate. A planning application for the proposal has been approved. However, the 
Government has subsequently withdrawn PFI credits for this scheme, which may 
lead to a major review of the current strategy. The Council is also pursuing a joint 

Page 80



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

25 

Waste and Minerals Development Plan Document with North Yorkshire County 
Council.  
 

2.70 A planning application for an energy from waste (anaerobic digester) facility with a 
sustainable horticulture greenhouse at North Selby Mine was submitted in 2012 and 
is currently being determined by the Council. 
 

2.71 Minerals resource mapping undertaken by the British Geological Survey for North 
Yorkshire identifies broad areas of potential reserves in York for several types of 
mineral resources. York has not historically had a key role in providing minerals but 
national policy stresses the importance of safeguarding mineral deposits. There is a 
commitment to exploring mineral issues and work has started on the preparation of 
Local Aggregates Assessment, in collaboration with the North York Moors National 
Park Authority, the Yorkshire Dales National Park Authority and North Yorkshire 
County Council. It will important that minerals issues are considered as a part of the 
Local Plan process.  

Page 81



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

26�

S e c t i o n  3 :  S p a t i a l  V i s i o n  a n d  
O u t c o m e s  

 

Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• it was appropriate for the vision for York to cover the themes of the special 

historic and built environment, building confident, creative and inclusive 
communities, a prosperous and thriving economy, a leading environmentally 
friendly city and a world class centre for education and learning for all;  

• the vision should be focused on spatial planning and be locally distinctive to 
strongly emphasise York’s unique character;  

• the vision needs to be set within a global context not just of opportunity but also 
of vulnerability; 

• the Government’s growth agenda needs to be adequately picked up; 
• there is support for the intention for York to take a 'lead role' at the centre of a 

wide functional sub area, but it was questioned whether York should be a key 
driver in the region given its characteristics as a compact historic city; and 

• there was a need to ensure that environmental consequences of growth are 
adequately understood and managed.   

 
P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 

3.1 This section of the document sets out the spatial planning vision and related 
outcomes for the City of York. It responds to the planning issues, challenges and 
opportunities facing York and the outcomes of public consultation to date, including 
that previously undertaken on the Local Development Framework. 
 

3.2 The vision and outcomes are a spatial expression of the City’s Sustainable 
Community Strategy, ‘The Strategy for York 2011 – 2025’ and ‘Delivering for the 
People of York: The Council Plan 2011 – 2015’. 
 

3.3 The vision and outcomes are described in terms of the following interconnected 
priorities: 

 
• Create Jobs and Grow the Economy; 
• Get York Moving; 
• Build Strong Communities; and 
• Protect the Environment. 

 
3.4 The broad priorities of social inclusion and sustainability cut across all four of the 

above.  
 
  

Page 82



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

27�

S p a t i a l  V i s i o n  a n d  O u t c o m e s  
 
In the City of York area over the next fifteen years the Local Plan will deliver 
sustainable patterns and forms of development. These will support the 
delivery of the city’s economic and social ambitions, whilst conserving and 
enhancing its unique historic and natural environmental assets.  
 
The plan will ensure that the vision and outcomes are delivered in a way that 
recognises the challenges of climate change, protects residents from 
environmental impacts and promotes social inclusivity. 
 
Create Jobs and Grow the Economy 
 

3.5 The Local Plan will enable York to realise its economic growth ambitions as set out 
within the City’s Economic Strategy: 

 
‘Our economic vision is for the City of York to become an international and 
enterprising city, and in time, the most competitive city of its size, not only in the UK 
but globally, leading to increased growth in the overall economy and jobs.’ 

 
3.6 This will include York fulfilling its role as a key driver in the Leeds City Region and for 

the North Yorkshire Sub Area.  
 

3.7 The role of the Local Plan in achieving this objective will be to promote private sector 
employment growth through the provision of sites and infrastructure to deliver over 
16,000 additional jobs between 2012 and 2030 for current and future residents. Sites 
identified will be attractive to the market and well served by sustainable modes of 
transport. This will include reinforcing the traditional employment role of the City 
Centre complemented by the opportunities offered by the adjacent York Central site 
for a new CBD; in addition to safeguarding and where appropriate increasing 
provision on more peripheral commercial locations including: Monks Cross; 
Northminster; York Business Park; Clifton Moor and Naburn Designer Outlet.  
 

3.8 The Plan recognises the critical importance of York City Centre as the economic, 
social and cultural heart of the area. By the end of the plan period, York City Centre 
will have strengthened its role as a regional commercial, shopping, leisure, tourism 
and entertainment destination through:  
 

• interventions to create a world class, high quality, accessible public realm;  
• increasing the supply of modern retail units, enhancing department store 

representation to attract a broader range and quality of multiple retailers to 
trade whilst enabling the growth of the already strong, quality, independent 
sector (this will include development at Castle Piccadilly);  

• improving the tourism, cultural and leisure offer by ensuring a flexible 
approach to the use of land; 

• developing an improved high quality office space offer for small enterprises 
and the digital media industries; 

• protecting and enhancing its existing office provision complemented by 
commercial development on the adjacent York Central site; and 

Page 83



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

28�

• improvements to sustainable transport infrastructure.   
 

3.9 The higher and further education sector is of key importance to the economy.  The 
plan will help unlock the further potential of The University of York, York St John 
University, the College of Law, the Hull York Medical School and Askham Bryan 
College of Agriculture and Horticulture, through development and redevelopment at 
their current sites, and facilitating the provision of new purpose built student 
accommodation both on and off site. The plan will also have a key role in facilitating 
the development of business ‘spin off’ from Higher Education institutions. 
 

3.10 Through the development of identified Strategic Sites, the Local Plan will deliver 
construction and development skills training for local people. 
 
Get York Moving 
 

3.11 The Plan will help deliver a fundamental shift in travel patterns by:  
 

• promoting sustainable connectivity through ensuring that new development is 
located with good access to high quality public transport and to the strategic 
cycling and walking network; 

• reducing the need to travel, through ensuring that new development is located 
with good access to services;  

• ensuring that sustainable transport provision and planning is a key component 
of future development and subsequent operation;  

• provision of new stations at Haxby and potentially Strensall; and 
• helping to deliver the infrastructure to support sustainable travel; including the 

provision of safe new cycle and walking routes as part of a complete city wide 
network, high quality well located bus stops and secure cycle parking 
facilities, new rail and park and ride facilities. 

 
3.12 Through the delivery of sustainable transport measures, initiatives and infrastructure 

the plan will ensure that: 
 

• the Council’s economic ambitions are supported; 
• growth will not have unacceptable impacts in terms of congestion and air 

quality;  
• air quality improvement objectives are achieved; 
• transport is progressively decarbonised;  
• the Council’s health and wellbeing agenda is addressed through the 

promotion of cycling and walking; and  
• environmental improvement to the public realm in areas such as the city 

centre are achieved. 
 
Build Strong Communities 
 

3.13 The plan will identify viable and deliverable housing sites with good access to 
services and public transport to meet the housing needs of the current population 
and the future population linked to the city’s economic growth ambitions. This will 
include identifying substantial areas of land for exemplar new sustainable 

Page 84



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

29�

communities at Clifton Moor; East of Metcalf Lane, Woodthorpe, Monks Cross and 
Holme Hill (South East of the main urban area). In addition the plan will optimise the 
delivery of affordable housing to meet identified need subject to not compromising 
viability of development sites; and address the needs of specific groups including the 
elderly, students and Gypsies and Travellers and Travelling Show People. 
 

3.14 The Local Plan will prioritise tackling existing gaps, and prevent gaps from being 
created, in the provision of key services and public transport. By the end of the plan 
period it will be ensured that all residents in the main built up areas of York are able 
to follow low carbon sustainable lifestyles.  
 

3.15 The Local Plan will provide accessible and varied opportunities for leisure and 
recreational activities in order to promote healthy lifestyles, including ensuring all 
residents living within the main built up areas of York have access to a range of 
recreational open spaces and sports facilities and safe walking and cycling routes 
too them. 
 

3.16 The Local Plan will respond to the need to increase primary and secondary 
education provision; including addressing need arising from strategic development 
sites and supporting proposals to ensure that existing facilities can continue to meet 
modern educational requirements.  
 
Protect the Environment 
 
Built Environment 
 

3.17 The Local Plan will help York to safeguard its outstanding heritage for future 
generations by promoting development which respects the city’s special character 
and encourages opportunities for rediscovering and reinterpreting those assets 
which make it an attractive, beautiful and accessible city. Enhancing York's physical 
appearance, improving accessibility and improving its image and perception are vital 
if the city is to increase investment, employment and wealth.  
 

3.18 The Plan will do this through the conservation and enhancement of the following six 
defining characteristics of York’s built environment: 
 

• strong urban form; 
• compactness; 
• landmark monuments; 
• unique architectural character; 
• archaeological complexity; and  
• landscape setting. 

 
Natural Environment 
 

3.19 By the end of the plan period York’s Green Infrastructure, including open space, 
landscape, geodiversity, biodiversity and the natural environment, will have been 
both conserved and enhanced. Its role in promoting the city’s economic and social 
aspirations, particularly in terms of contributing to a beautiful, legible and healthy city, 
will have been optimised. 

Page 85



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

30�

3.20 The Local Plan will strengthen its network of strays, green wedges, open spaces, 
nature conservation sites and green corridors, extending them as part of new 
development areas.  It will also create a Green Belt for York that will endure beyond 
the end of this plan period providing a lasting framework to shape the future 
development of the city. Its primary aim will be to preserve and enhance the special 
character and setting of York. It will also have a critical role in ensuring that 
development is directed to the most sustainable locations.  
 
Natural Resources and Environmental Protection 
 

3.21 The Local Plan will respond to the opportunities offered by the city’s natural 
resources whilst at the same time protecting current and future residents from 
environmental impacts. It will:  
 

• reduce York’s eco-footprint; 
• support reducing energy use and carbon generation, meeting ambitious 

renewable energy targets and ensuring that both housing and commercial 
development is designed and constructed in a sustainable way;  

• ensure that new development is not subject to, nor contributes to, 
inappropriate levels of flood risk, including from the Rivers Ouse, Foss and 
Derwent and other sources;  

• ensure that new development delivers sustainable drainage solutions;  
• support measures to help reduce the emissions of Nitrogen Dioxide, 

Particulate and Carbon Dioxide from both transport and other sources; 
• contribute to the reduction of waste through supporting the innovation and 

improvement of current waste practices, promotion of recycling and set the 
principles for the future provision of suitable and accessible sites;  

• set guidelines for the safeguarding of mineral deposits and reduce the use of 
non renewable resources; and  

• ensure that any development will not introduce any risk to the health of current 
and future residents. 

 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
The vision and outcomes are a spatial expression of both the city’s Sustainable 
Community Strategy: ‘The Strategy for York 2011 – 2025’ and ‘Delivering for the 
People of York: The Council Plan 2011 – 2015’.  Potential alternative approaches 
would be to: solely use the vision from the Sustainable Community Strategy; solely 
use the priorities from the Council Plan; or to redraft the vision based on other 
priorities.  It is considered appropriate to draw on the existing key strategies and 
plans for the City of York area to address the planning issues, challenges and 
opportunities facing York and that the approach is strengthened by drawing on both 
the Sustainable Community Strategy and the Council Plan.       

 
Q u e s t i o n  3 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  t h e  
v i s i o n  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  a p p r o p r i a t e  o r  s h o u l d  o n e  
o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  b e  t a k e n ?  

Page 86



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

31�

S e c t i o n  4 :  S u s t a i n a b l e  D e v e l o p m e n t  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• the purpose of the planning system is to contribute towards achieving 

sustainable development (Paragraph 6); 
• sustainable development comprises of economic, social and environmental 

dimensions, which leads the planning system to perform the following three 
roles: 
o economic- contributing to building a strong, responsive and competitive 

economy; 
o social- supporting strong, vibrant and healthy communities; and 
o environmental- contributing to protecting and enhancing the natural, built and 

historic environment (Paragraph 7); 
• these roles are mutually dependent therefore to achieve sustainable 

development economic, social and environmental gains should be sought jointly 
through the planning system. Planning should also actively guide development to 
sustainable solutions (Paragraph 8); 

• In order to achieve sustainable development, improvements in the quality of the 
built, natural and historic environment, as well as in people’s quality of life must 
be pursued, including (but not limited to): improving the ease of job creation, 
moving from a net loss of bio diversity to a net gain for nature, replacing poor 
design with better design, improving working, living, travelling and leisure 
conditions for people and widening the choice of high quality homes (Paragraph 
9); 

• plans and decisions must take into account local circumstances to ensure 
sustainable development is responded to appropriately in different areas 
(Paragraph 10); 

• at the heart of the National Planning Policy Framework is a presumption in 
favour of sustainable development, which should be seen as a golden  thread 
running through both plan-making and decision-taking. For plan-making this 
means that: 
o Local Planning Authorities should positively seek opportunities to meet the 

development needs of their area; and 
o Local Plans should meet objectively assessed needs, with sufficient flexibility 

to adapt to rapid change, unless: any adverse impacts of doing so would 
significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits, when assessed against 
the policies in this framework taken as a whole; or specific policies in this 
Framework indicate development should be restricted (Paragraph 14); and 

• planning policies should follow the presumption in favour of sustainable 
development approach so development which is sustainable can be approved 
without delay. All plans should set clear policies that will guide how the 
presumption should be applied locally (Paragraph 15). 

 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
This policy is a new approach arising from the National Planning Policy Framework, 
and therefore there have been no comments made on it as a specific policy 
approach in past consultation.  However there has been strong support for 

Page 87



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

32�

sustainable development as a key principle through all the various stages of the 
Local Development Framework process. Although implicit within comments given is 
a differing of views between where the balance lies between the different aspects of 
sustainability. This was also true with regard to the visioning consultation workshops.  

 
K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• Local Plan Sustainability Appraisal Scoping Report (2013) 
• The Strategy for York 2011 – 2025 (2011)  
• York the City Action Plan 2011 -2015 (2011) 
• A Climate Change Framework and Action Plan for York 2010-2015 (2010) 
• Creating a Sustainable York (2010) 
• UK Sustainable Development Strategy- Securing the Future (2005) 

 
N a t i o n a l  C o n t e x t  
 
National Sustainable Development 
The UK Sustainable Development Strategy – Securing the Future (2005) identifies 
five principles and four key priorities for immediate action highlighted below: 
 
Principles: 
• Living within environmental limits; 
• Ensuring a strong, healthy and just society; 
• Achieving a sustainable economy; 
• Promoting good governance; and 
• Using sound science responsibly. 
 
Priorities: 
• Sustainable production and consumption; 
• Climate change and energy; 
• Natural resource protection and environmental enhancement; and  
• Creating sustainable communities. 

 
L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
 
The Strategy for York 2011 – 2025 and York the City Action Plan 2011 -2015  
Without Walls partners who are responsible for both these document are committed 
to making life in York more sustainable along with making communities more 
inclusive and enhancing the quality of life in the city.  
 
In The Strategy for York 2011 – 2025 (2011) they highlight  that York has the 
potential to lead the way in environmentally sustainable living and that the city should 
aim to demonstrate a strong performance in reduction of carbon emissions, more 
efficient use of resources and protection and enhancement of the built and natural 
environment. They recognise as a historical city, York presents distinctive challenges 
with regards to energy conservation and related issues such as transport planning.  
 

Page 88



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

33�

The Strategy acknowledges that success from a sustainable development 
perspective requires combining economic and employment growth with reduced 
environmental impact as well as placing expectations on individuals to adjust their 
behaviour.  
 
The need to ensure sustainable development underpins the approach in both the 
highlighted documents. 
 
Sustainable York 
Creating a Sustainable York (2010) highlights how everyday human activity is 
contributing to climate change. It demonstrates how the impacts of climate change 
will affect York with local changes including increased flooding, structural damage, 
loss of wildlife, disruption to transport networks and additional pressure on 
emergency services. The document explains that unsustainable actions that 
contribute to climate change can be altered immediately rendering them sustainable, 
by making less trips using private transport, improving energy efficiency in the home 
and reusing and recycling waste. This report is closely linked to two other documents 
explained below, which when used together will help the city combat climate change.  
 
Climate Change Framework and Climate Change Action Plan  
The City’s Climate Change Framework and Climate Change Action Plan (2010) sets 
out the overarching ambition of York to accelerate actions to reduce carbon 
emissions across the City. It illustrates the actions already on-going across York and 
highlights the key areas the City needs to begin to drive forward in order to 
eventually reach the ambitious targets of a 40% reduction in Carbon Dioxide (CO2) 
emissions by 2020 and the national Climate Change Act (2008) 80% reduction in 
CO2 emissions by 2050. The Framework is to be used by organisations across the 
City, including the Council and Without Walls Partnership (WoW), to focus and drive 
forward coordinated action to tackle climate change. 
 
The Action Plan is the delivery mechanism for achieving the Framework and the 10 
key areas it aims to tackle as follows: 
 
• sustainable homes;  
• sustainable buildings;  
• sustainable energy;  
• sustainable waste management;  
• sustainable transport;  
• sustainable low carbon economy; 
• low carbon lifestyle;  
• sustainable planning and land use; and 
• sustainable WoW – illustrating the climate change work they are doing as a       

partnership. 
 
The Action Plan highlights how planning in York can have a great impact on reducing 
present and future CO2 emissions, whilst playing a vital role in creating sustainable 
communities whereby buildings are of the highest sustainability standards and 
energy demand is low and met from localised, renewable or low carbon sources. 
This is within the context of communities who are thriving, healthy, inclusive, 
environmentally friendly and well served and accessible. It is also recognised that 

Page 89



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

34�

the planning system can also help York to prepare and adapt to future climate 
change by making sure the city’s new and existing developments are designed to 
cope with a changing climate. 
 
The Framework and Action Plan aims to help everyone in York to live and work in a 
more sustainable, low-carbon city, where people: 
 
• live and work in energy-efficient buildings with smaller fuel bills;  
• drive less and walk and cycle more;  
• use renewable sources of energy to heat buildings or power cars and buses; and 
• create less waste, recycle and compost more. 
 
Sustainability Appraisal 
To ensure that policies and proposals in the Local Plan contribute to sustainable 
development, the document will be subject to a Sustainability Appraisal (SA), 
incorporating the requirements of the EU Directive on Strategic Environmental 
Assessment (SEA). The SA/SEA is an integral part of the plan making process as it 
appraises the social, environmental and economic effects of the plan from the outset, 
and indicates mitigation and monitoring techniques to be taken forward.  The Local 
Plan Sustainability Appraisal Scoping Report (2013) explores the key sustainability 
issues and objectives for York as well as providing a framework for policies to be 
assessed against. A full SA/SEA has been prepared for this local plan and is 
available to view alongside this document.  

 
P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 
P o l i c y  S D 1 :  S u s t a i n a b l e  D e v e l o p m e n t  
 
i. When considering future development the Council will take a positive approach 

that reflects the presumption in favour of sustainable development contained in 
the National Planning Policy Framework. It will work proactively with applicants 
jointly to find solutions which means that proposals can be approved wherever 
possible, and to secure development that improves the economic, social and 
environmental conditions in the area. 

 
ii. Planning applications that accord with the policies in this Local Plan (and, where 

they are in place, with polices in neighbourhood plans) will be approved without 
delay, unless material considerations indicate otherwise. 

 
iii. Where there are no policies relevant to the application or relevant policies are 

out of date at the time of making the decision then the Council will grant 
permission unless material considerations indicate otherwise – taking into 
account whether: 

 
• any adverse impacts of granting permission would significantly and 

demonstrably outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies in the 
National Planning Policy Framework taken as a whole; or 

• specific policies in that Framework indicate that development should be 
restricted.  

Page 90



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

35�

 
iv. The Local Plan aims to deliver sustainable development in planning terms for 

York whilst addressing climate change and supporting social inclusivity. Future 
planning in York, including future development, will need to support the delivery 
of the following high level objectives which are defined in the subsequent 
sections of the plan. The Spatial Strategy (Sections 5 -7) responds to all the 
objectives highlighted. 

 
Create Jobs and Grow the Economy (Section 8 and 9) 
• Support sustainable economic growth to improve prosperity whilst respecting 

the City’s unique built and natural environment.  
 

Build Strong Communities (Sections 10-15) 
• Build strong, sustainable communities through addressing the housing and 

community needs of York’s current and future population. 
 

Protect the Environment 
Built Environment (Section 16) 
• Conserve and enhance York’s heritage by ensuring new development is of the 

highest quality standards in urban design and public realm.   
 

Natural Environment (Section 17 and 18) 
• Conserve and enhance York’s Green Infrastructure whilst promoting 

accessibility to encourage opportunities for sport and recreation, and restore 
and recreate sites of priority species and habitats.  

• Protect and preserve York’s setting and special character  
 

Natural Resources and Environmental Protection (Sections 19-22) 
• Reduce flood risk by ensuring that new development is not subject to or does 

not contribute to flooding.  
• Ensure sustainable design techniques are incorporated in new developments 

and maximise the generation and use of low carbon/renewable energy 
resources to reduce York’s carbon footprint and help adapt and mitigate against 
climate change. 

• Improve air quality and limit environmental nuisance including noise, vibration, 
light, dust, odour, fumes and emissions, from development.   

• Reduce waste levels through the reducing, reusing and recycling hierarchy, and 
ensure appropriate sites for waste management are provided.  

• Safeguard natural mineral resources and maximise the production and use of 
secondary aggregates. 

 
Get York Moving (Section 23 and 24) 
• Promote sustainable modes of transport whilst delivering transport 

infrastructure.  
 

4.1 Sustainable Development can be defined as ‘meeting the needs of the present 
without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs’. As 
indicated in the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF), the purpose of the 
planning system is to contribute to the achievement of sustainable development. 

Page 91



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

36�

 
4.2 York is committed to being a sustainable city. The Local Plan will play a vital role in 

delivering a sustainable city as it will help to achieve sustainable communities across 
the city. No one policy of the Local Plan will achieve this, but collectively the plans 
will result in communities that are well connected, well served, environmentally 
sensitive and considerate of the local environment, thriving economically, well 
designed and built and active, inclusive and safe.    

 
4.3 The NPPF determines that a ‘presumption in favour of sustainable development’ 

should be taken in both plan and decision making. The objectives in the policy above 
all aim to encourage growth and development whilst balancing it with environmental 
and social factors. The approach has drawn upon the issues identified in the 
Sustainability Appraisal Scoping Report as well as national policy. As such, 
development proposals should adhere to the objectives set out above. 

 
4.4 The objectives included in Policy SD1above effectively define Sustainable 

Development in planning terms for York and have been developed from the Vision 
included in Section 3 ‘Spatial Vision and Outcomes’. They are linked to further 
sections of the plan; the policies within each of which demonstrate what the 
objectives mean in practice. Section 26 ‘Delivery and Monitoring’ of the Plan includes 
targets that will be used to measure whether the policies are delivering.  

 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Sustainable Development  
1. Rely on National Planning Policy Framework to guide sustainable development  
2. Provide local level policy to guide sustainable development (this is our 

preferred approach) 
 
Q u e s t i o n  4 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  
S u s t a i n a b l e  D e v e l o p m e n t .  D o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  
a p p r o p r i a t e  o r  s h o u l d  o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  
d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  b e  t a k e n ?  

Page 92



S
P

A
T

IA
L

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
YThis section looks at where new 

development for houses, jobs and shopping 
should be in York. It sets out the positives 
and negatives of building in certain areas 
looking at factors such as green belt, flood 
risk and access to public transport. 

Page 93



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

37�

S e c t i o n  5 :  S p a t i a l  S t r a t e g y  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• Local Plans should meet objectively assessed needs, allowing for sufficient 

capacity to accommodate rapid change, and reflect the spatial implications of 
economic, social and environmental change (Paragraphs 14 and 154); 

• plans should positively and proactively encourage sustainable economic growth; 
identifying priority areas for economic regeneration, infrastructure provision and 
environmental enhancement (Paragraph 21);  

• planning policies should promote retention of services and support sustainable 
growth and expansion in rural areas (Paragraph 28); 

• allocations should prefer land of lesser environmental quality/re-use of previously 
developed land. Sequential approach to sites at risk of flooding (Paragraph 17); 

• plans should indicate broad locations for development on a key diagram and 
strategic sites on a proposals map (Paragraph 157);  

• plans should identify land where development would be inappropriate, for 
instance because of its environmental or historical significance (Paragraph 157); 

• planning should take account of the different roles and character of different 
areas, promoting the vitality of our main urban areas, protecting the Green Belts 
around them, recognising the intrinsic character and beauty of the countryside 
and supporting thriving rural communities within it (Paragraph 17); 

• planning should actively manage patterns of growth to make the fullest possible 
use of public transport, walking and cycling, and focus significant development in 
locations which are or can be made sustainable.  Developments that generate 
significant movement should be located where the need to travel is minimised 
and the use of sustainable transport modes can be maximised (Paragraphs 17 
and 32); 

• Local Planning Authorities should recognise town centres as the heart of their 
communities and pursue policies to support their viability and vitality (Paragraph 
23); 

• with community support, new settlements can provide an alternative way of 
addressing large scale housing needs and can be delivered using the well 
established Garden City principles (Paragraph 52);  

• Local Planning Authorities with Green Belts in their area should establish Green 
Belt boundaries in their Local Plans which set the framework for Green Belt and 
settlement (Paragraph 83); 

• once established, Green Belt boundaries should only be altered in exceptional 
circumstances, through the preparation or review of the Local Plan. At that time, 
authorities should consider the Green Belt boundaries having regard to their 
intended permanence in the long term, so that they should be capable of 
enduring beyond the plan period. (Paragraph 83); 

• when drawing up or reviewing Green Belt boundaries local planning authorities 
should take account of the need to promote sustainable patterns of 
development. They should consider the consequences for sustainable 
development of channelling development towards urban areas inside the Green 
Belt boundary, towards towns and villages inset within the Green Belt or towards 
locations beyond the outer Green Belt boundary (Paragraph 84) 

Page 94



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

38�

• where necessary, identify in their plans areas of ‘safeguarded land’ between the 
urban area and the Green Belt, in order to meet longer-term development needs 
stretching well beyond the plan period (Paragraph 85) 

• make clear that the safeguarded land is not allocated for development at the 
present time. Planning permission for the permanent development of 
safeguarded land should only be granted following a Local Plan review which 
proposes the development (Paragraph 85) 

• Local Planning Authorities should adopt proactive strategies to mitigate and 
adapt to climate change, taking full account of flood risk, by directing 
development away from areas at highest risk, but where development is 
necessary, making it safe without increasing flood risk elsewhere (Paragraphs 
94 and 100); 

• the planning system should contribute to and enhance the natural and local 
environment by recognising the wider value of ecosystem services (Paragraph 
109) 

• Local Planning Authorities should plan positively for the creation, protection, 
enhancement and management of networks of biodiversity and green 
infrastructure; including by establishing coherent ecological networks that are 
more resilient to current and future pressures (Paragraphs 109 and 114); and 

• Local Plans should set out a positive strategy for the conservation and 
enjoyment of the historic environment, including heritage assets most at risk 
through neglect, decay or other threats. Recognising that heritage assets are an 
irreplaceable resource and conserving them in a manner appropriate to their 
significance (Paragraph 126). 

 
P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 

5.1 To respond to the Local Plan Vision, the National Planning Policy Framework 
(NPPF) and the outcome of previous consultation a spatial strategy has been 
developed comprising three interrelated policy areas: 
 

• York Sub Area; 
• Delivering Sustainable Growth for York; and 
• The Role of York’s Green Belt and Safeguarded Land. 

 
Y o r k  S u b  A r e a  
 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• previous approaches failed to reflect the positive and aspirational aspects of the 

National Planning Policy Framework;  
• references made to the York Sub Region do not adequately identify York’s 

economic development role at a sub regional level and there is a lack of 
acknowledgement of York’s membership of the York and North Yorkshire Local 
Enterprise Partnership or the work on the Leeds City Region Local Enterprise 
Partnership;   

• the term ‘sub regional city’ is unclear and has negative connotations; 

Page 95



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

39�

• there was disagreement as to whether York should focus on city growth or sub-
regional growth; 

• it was questioned whether York should be a key driver in the region given its 
characteristics as a compact historic city; and 

• any approach needs to recognise the importance of connections between York 
and Leeds and links with York’s sub-region, clearly setting out the regional and 
sub regional economic role of York. 

 
K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• Heritage Topic Paper (2013) 
• York Sub Area Study (2011) 
• Leeds City Region Interim Strategy Statement (2011) 
• North Yorkshire and York Strategic Housing Market Assessment (2011) 
• The Northern Way, City Relationships: Economic Linkages in Northern City 

Regions (2009) 
• The Yorkshire and Humber Plan: Regional Spatial Strategy to 2026 (2008) 
• Yorkshire & Humber Strategic Housing Market Assessment (2007) 
• Journey to Work Topic Paper (2005) 
 

L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
In developing York’s spatial strategy it is necessary to fully understand the 
challenges that need to be addressed starting with an analysis of the wider functional 
economic area that the city lies within. This analysis considers the York Sub Area as 
defined in the Yorkshire and Humber Plan: Regional Spatial Strategy to 2026 (2008) 
(the RSS) and shown in Figure 5.1 below, but also recognises the wider Leeds City 
Region functional economic area that interacts with the city and beyond this the York 
and North Yorkshire and East Riding/Hull Sub Regions.   
 
Figure 5.1: York Sub Area�

 
Source: York Sub Area Study (2011) 

Page 96



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

40�

The York Sub Area 
The York Sub Area is an important and successful part of the economy of the north 
of England, experiencing substantial economic and population growth in recent 
years.  York is the main economic driver for the Sub Area, the principal retail and 
services hub and the centre of the Sub Area’s commuting patterns and transport 
network. The RSS set out the extent of the York Sub Area, which includes all of the 
City of York unitary authority, Selby District, the southern parts of Hambleton and 
Ryedale Districts, the southeast part of Harrogate District and the northwest parts of 
the East Riding of Yorkshire (see Figure 5.1).  There are a series of smaller 
settlements which surround York, including Selby, Shelburn in Elmet, Tadcaster, 
Boston Spa, Easingwold, Malton, Market Weighton and Pocklington.  These are 
significant residential locations and important lower-order functional economic, retail 
and service hubs for their hinterlands.   
  
Travel to work areas, housing markets, markets for business space, linkages 
between businesses, the influence of universities, retail catchments, and 
infrastructure networks do not stop at local authority boundaries.  Therefore, in the 
context of the abolition of the RSS, there remains a strong case for local authorities 
to work together on spatial planning policy. To this end, analysis has been carried 
out as part of the York Sub Area Study (2011) to determine the nature and extent of 
functional relationships between different places in the York area.  This confirms that 
the functional areas approach to understanding and addressing strategic spatial 
priorities agreed in the RSS remains valid, including the role of York and its Sub 
Area.  In addition the council has had regard to the Leeds City Region Interim 
Strategy Statement (2011) which restates the strategic principles for the roles of 
places and the patterns of development that were agreed in the RSS.    
 
The Wider Region 
The interactions and pressures placed on the York Sub Area from areas outside the 
defined Sub Area also need to be considered.  Analysis in the York Sub Area Study 
suggested that the city centre and main urban areas of Leeds and Harrogate should 
not be considered as part of the Sub Area; however research in The Northern Way, 
City Relationships: Economic Linkages in Northern City Regions (2009) has shown for 
example, that York has an inter-dependent economic relationship with Leeds.  Other 
places outside of the local authority areas studied can also be seen interacting with 
those in the York Sub Area.  For example, Thirsk and Northallerton have an 
influence on the north of the York Sub Area in terms of services, retail and 
employment 
 
York’s influence on housing markets extends further than its influence on markets for 
business space and employment land, overlapping Leeds, Harrogate, the A1 
corridor, Hull and Beverley.  Many of these areas have also been experiencing rapid 
population and economic growth.  It is important to understand that the York Sub 
Area’s quality of place, residential offer and historic character make the area an 
attractive place to live, work and invest in.  The base in financial and business 
services in Leeds and Harrogate complements that in York; however the desirability 
of these areas for this sector has contributed to the housing affordability problems 
being experienced in the York Sub Area.  Understanding the Sub Area in this wider 
context is important in understanding the strategic challenges that it faces.  
 

Page 97



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

41�

Figure 5.2 below reproduces the geography of housing markets that was identified in 
the Housing Market Study (2006) undertaken by DTZ to support the RSS. It is an 
extract from a map of the whole region’s housing market geography. The North 
Yorkshire and York Strategic Housing Market Assessment (2011) retains this 
geography in its more recent analysis of the York housing market. Both of these 
pieces of work confirm that the York housing market extends beyond the City of York 
local authority boundary and that people who work in York have in many cases 
sought housing in the adjoining districts. This pattern is recognised in the Office of 
National Statistics Population Projections (2008) for York and the surrounding 
districts which uses a forward projection of historic migration patterns as part of its 
forecasts.   
 
Figure 5.2: Strategic Housing Market Areas  

 
Source: Extract from Housing Market Study (2006) 

 
The Journey to Work Topic Paper (City if York Council), based on 2001 Census 
data, provides an analysis of the Yorkshire and Humber Region’s commuting 
patterns and shows that York is a net importer of journeys to work. This means that 
more people travel into York to work than travel out of York to other areas.  The 
analysis shows that the closest connections are with Leeds, East Riding of 
Yorkshire, Selby, Harrogate, Ryedale and Hambleton local authority areas.  Only 
four authorities in the Yorkshire and Humber Region (Leeds, Kingston upon Hull, 
Wakefield and Calderdale) have more people who travel to them from York to work 
than travel from them to work in York.  Of these, only Leeds is a significant outward 
commute destination, with around a third of all York based commuters travelling to 
Leeds.  A quarter of all journey to work trips into York from within the Yorkshire and 
Humber Region originate in the East Riding of Yorkshire, and around a fifth from 
Selby District.  These authorities show the highest sub regional levels of outward 
commuting to York relative to inward commuting from York. 
 
Working Together 
Section 110 of the Localism Act (2011) requires local authorities and other public 
agencies to cooperate on sustainable development and the use of land where this 
significantly affects more than one authority.  Paragraph 179 of the NPPF provides 
the policy in respect of this duty to cooperate. 
 

Page 98



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

42�

Through continued engagement with established partnerships the Council has 
worked with the relevant authorities to meet the requirements of the Localism Act. 
These are the Leeds City Region partnership and Local Enterprise Partnership 
(LEP), the York and North Yorkshire Partnership and the York, North Yorkshire and 
East Riding LEP.  
 
It is important that partners in the area work together, and with and through others to 
influence investment plans for national bodies, including the Highways Agency, 
Network Rail, and the rail franchises. In particular, investment priorities need to be 
focused on addressing problems of greatest economic significance, improving links 
with York City Centre from key out-of-centre parts of York and main settlements 
outside York, and unlocking major development sites.  The future economic success 
of the York Sub Area cannot be taken for granted.  There is a need for the relevant 
Local Authorities to work together to plan proactively to meet the needs of the area’s 
economy.   
 
P o l i c y  S S 1 :  Y o r k  S u b  A r e a  
 
The Spatial Strategy for York will reflect the roles and functions of place in the York 
Sub Area and Leeds City Region and York and North Yorkshire Sub Region.  
 
The Local Plan will ensure: 
 
i. York fulfils its role as a key economic driver within both the Leeds City Region 

and the York and North Yorkshire Sub Region.  
ii. York City Centre’s role as a shopping and leisure destination within the wider 

Yorkshire and Humber area is strengthened.  
iii. The housing needs of City of York’s current and future population including that 

arising from economic and institutional growth is met within the York local 
authority area.  

iv. The further success of regionally and sub regionally important higher and further 
education institutions within the plan area is supported. 

v. City of York’s role as a key node for public transport is strengthened, including 
improvements to the Leeds-York-Harrogate rail line; improvements to the outer 
ring road; improved access between York and Scarborough (the east coast); and 
projects to improve national connectivity, including links to the new high speed 
rail system (HS2).  

vi. City of York’s outstanding historic and natural environment is conserved and 
enhanced recognising its wider economic importance to increased investment, 
employment and wealth within both the Leeds City Region and the York and 
North Yorkshire Sub Region.  

vii. The integrity of important landscapes, biodiversity and areas of environmental 
character (including the network of strategic green corridors) that extend beyond 
the City of York boundaries are safeguarded.  

viii. The outer and inner boundaries of York’s Green Belt is established where these 
areas lie within the City of York area, about 6 miles from York City Centre. 

ix. Development within the City of York area will not lead to environmental problems 
including flood risk, air quality and transport congestion for adjacent local 
authority areas. 

Page 99



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

43�

 
5.2 The influence of the City of York has throughout history extended beyond its 

immediate boundaries and the Council has a long history of joint working and 
cooperation with its neighbouring authorities to achieve better spatial planning 
outcomes. This policy defines the city’s role within the York Sub Area and wider Sub 
Region. More specifically it identifies: 

 
• the critical importance of the York economy to the Sub Area and its role within 

the wider Leeds City Region and York and North Yorkshire Sub Region; 
• the importance of conserving and enhancing York’s unique built environment; 
• the benefits of improved transport connectivity; 
• the importance of ensuring that growth and development in York does not 

have negative impacts on neighbouring authorities; 
• the important service role of the city to its wider hinterland; and 
• support for the destination role of the city. 

 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
York Sub Area 
1. Rely on National Planning Policy Framework to guide the strategic approach to 

the York sub-area 
2. Provide a local derived policy to guide the strategic approach to the York 

sub-area (this is our preferred approach) 
 

D e l i v e r i n g  S u s t a i n a b l e  G r o w t h  f o r  Y o r k  
 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• there was a mixed response to the Core Strategy Submission policy that directed 

development to existing settlements and previously developed land and included 
a sequential approach to meeting York’s future development needs; 

• the majority of respondents supported the previous approach of distributing 
development to the settlements which offer the best access to jobs and services, 
namely directing the majority of growth to within, or adjacent to York’s main 
urban area in preference to the further expansion of villages. Respondents 
recognised that access to services may vary between settlements, but some felt 
that development could enable the provision of new services where needed and 
provide for affordable housing need; 

• the sequential approach to development is inflexible, due to a perceived 
overreliance on strategic sites. Those who supported the approach agreed that 
priority should be given to the release of brownfield sites; and 

•  there was concern that the shortlisted Areas of Search in the Core Strategy had 
not been fairly assessed, including by over-prioritising existing infrastructure 
capacity. This was also considered to undermine the potential for alternatives to 
be considered. 

 

Page 100



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

44�

K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• Housing Requirements in York: Assessment of the Evidence on Housing 

Requirements in York (2013) 
• City of York Economic and Retail Growth and Visioning Study (2013) 
• Heritage Topic Paper (2013) 
• City of York Biodiversity Action Plan (2013) 
• The Natural England Natural Character Area Profile for the Vale of York (2012) 
• Reaching Further – York’s Economic Strategy 2011-2015 (2011) 
• York Economic Strategy Delivery Plan (2011) 
• North Yorkshire Strategic Housing Market Assessment (2011) 
• Historic Character and Setting Technical Paper (2011) 
• Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (2011) 
• Green Corridors Technical Paper (2011) 
• City of York Biodiversity Audit (2011) 
• Open Space, Sport and Recreation Study (2008) 
• The Approach to the Green Belt Appraisal (2003) 
 

L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
 
Drivers of Growth 
 
Employment Growth 
The technical work carried out by Ekosgen and Oxford Economic Forecasting (OEF) 
as part of the City of York Economic and Retail Growth and Visioning Study (2013) 
produced a series of employment projections for York for the period 2012 to 2030. 
Three scenarios were provided in order to give an indication of the scale of change 
involved under different circumstances. 
 
• The baseline scenario - this involves OEF’s assessment of global and national 

changes in the global economy, applied to the York level; 
• Scenario 1 - this is a sensitivity test to the baseline based on a higher level of 

migration, accompanied by a faster UK recovery from the current economic 
downturn; and 

• Scenario 2 – this represents a ‘policy-on’ scenario based on faster growth in the 
following sectors for York: advanced manufacturing, science and research, 
financial and professional services, and tourism and leisure. 

 
Scenario 2 reflects the Council’s ambitions as set out in the York Economic Strategy 
which is reflected in the Local Plan Vision. It is also felt to be the most realistic in 
terms of national economic performance. This option has therefore been adopted as 
the preferred strategy for the lifetime of this Plan. This equates to approximately 
16,000 additional jobs between 2012 and 2030. 
 
Population and Housing Growth 
According to the Census in 2011 York had a population of 198,000 people. (2.2% 
less than the previous mid year estimate for 2010) This represents an increase of 
almost 17,000 people or 9.3% in the number of people living within the authority area 
since the 2001 Census. The 2010 based Sub-national Population Projections 

Page 101



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

45�

(SNPP) were published by National Statistics in March 2012. These show that 
between 2010 and 2030 the population of York is forecast to grow by 25,000 or 
12.5% to in excess of 220,000 people living in the city. This equates to an annual 
average growth rate of 1,176 people during this time period in the city.  A somewhat 
lower rate of growth than has been experienced in the last 10 years and also lower 
than was forecast in the 2008 based SNPP. 
 
Technical work carried out by Arup has reviewed the range of evidence on 
household and population projections and based on their review they conclude that 
an annual average of around 850 dwellings per annum throughout the plan period 
would represent an appropriate trend-based position for York. This relates to a 
review of the sub-national population and household projections, the 2011 Census 
and the North Yorkshire Strategic Housing Market Assessment (NYSHMA) (2011). 
An annual average household growth of 850 dwellings per annum would equate to a 
population increase of approximately 31,000 people over the Plan period (based on 
an average household size of 2.11 persons per household). 
 
Arup then assessed this trend-based position against a range of related issues 
including employment growth and its implications for housing growth, the objective of 
reducing in-commuting and increasing the provision of affordable housing. They 
recommend three further options based on this review: 
 
• 1,090 dwellings per annum – this would be commensurate with the level of 

employment growth forecast in Scenario 2 above for the Plan period and 
represents an integrated approach to housing and employment growth. This 
would equate to a population growth of approx 40,000 people over the Plan 
period; 

• 1,500 dwellings per annum – this would meet the newly arising affordable 
housing need over the lifetime of the Plan based on the target set in the 
NYSHMA. This would equate to a population growth of approx 47,500 people 
over the Plan period; and 

• 2,060 dwellings per annum – this would meet both the newly arising affordable 
need and the existing backlog over the Plan period as forecast in the NYSHMA. 
This would equate to a population growth of approx 76,000 people over the Plan 
period. 

 
An important part of the Plan’s vision is to ensure sustainable growth patterns. It is 
therefore considered that economic and housing growth should be linked. In addition 
the Vision also seeks to maximise the delivery of affordable housing through the 
planning process provided the viability of schemes are not compromised  To achieve 
these objectives the housing target for the Local Plan is between 1090 – 1250 
housing per annum up to 2030. The figure of 1250 dwellings relates to the capacity 
arsing from identified housing sites excluding any windfalls.  
 
Factors Which Shape Growth  
 
The Character and Setting of the City 
The character and form of York provide an overarching narrative for the factors 
which shape the choices we make in how we accommodate the growth. Each of the 

Page 102



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

46�

factors described below have themselves to some extent influenced the character 
and form of York. The main attributes of that character and form are: 
 
• a compact urban form surrounded by relatively small settlements; 
• a flat terrain providing views particularly of historic landmark features such as the 

Minster or Terry’s Clock Tower; 
• open land which brings the countryside into the city through ings, strays and 

associated land; and 
• key arterial routes that influence urban form. 
 
Within the compact main urban areas York City Centre is the primary focus for 
employment, shopping, leisure, and cultural activities with the remainder of the urban 
area being the main location for housing and related community facilities. Within the 
urban area there are also a number of district, local and neighbourhood centres 
which provide a range of local services. The edge of the main urban area includes 
four significant commercial locations: Clifton Moor, Monks Cross, Naburn Designer 
Outlet and Northminster Business Park. 
 
There are also a number of villages surrounding the York urban area which vary in 
terms of their size and function. These include the larger villages of Haxby & 
Wigginton, Strensall, Upper & Nether Poppleton, Copmanthorpe, Bishopthorpe and 
Dunnington which offer a range of local services and facilities such as shops, 
schools and sustainable transport routes. In addition there are a number of smaller 
outlying villages which are relatively limited in terms of local services and facilities.  
 
The characteristics of York’s unique historic and natural environment are well 
documented; the historic environment of the City of York is of international, national, 
regional and local significance. The city has an outstanding heritage with many 
examples of assets which exhibit developments in architecture, monumental arts and 
town planning over centuries. However, its character is defined by much more than 
its noted heritage assets. Primary factors in developing a future strategy to 
accommodate growth include understanding the significance and sensitivity of the 
wider historic environment and developing an understanding of how we would value 
the environment of York differently were aspects to be lost or altered. 
 
The Approach to the Green Belt Appraisal (2003) study carried out by the Council 
indicates that, regardless of the extent to which the City may have to identify further 
land to meet its development requirements and needs, there are areas of land 
outside the existing built up areas that should be retained as open land due to their 
role in preserving the historic character and setting of York. The areas of land 
considered to serve this purpose are illustrated in Figure 5.3 overleaf. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 103



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

47�

Figure 5.3: York’s Green Belt Character Areas 

 
 

The Appraisal also indicates that there are areas of land outside the built up areas 
that should be retained as open land as they prevent communities within the 
environs of York from merging into one another and the city. These areas are 
considered to have a key role in preserving the identity of the settlements and 
villages around York. The relationship of York to its surrounding settlements is an 
important aspect of the city’s character. This work was updated through the 
consultation process carried out to support the development of the LDF Core 
Strategy as set out in the Historic Character and Setting Technical Paper (2011). 
The outcomes of this work are also reflected in Figure 5.3. It should be noted that 
this work provides a strategic evaluation and there are other pieces of land or sites 
that are of local historic significance. This includes land that can be linked to ‘ridge 
and furrow’ farming practices.  
 
Environmental Assets – Nature Conservation, Green Corridors, Open Space 
The historic city and its surroundings contain a number of important environmental 
assets some of which are of national importance. The form of the city has been 
shaped by the Strays and Ings that lie within it. These often form part of more 
extensive green corridors which serve multiple purposes including nature 
conservation and leisure and recreation. The protection and enhancement of these 
assets will influence the future shape of the city.  
 
The Strays amounting to over 320ha in total are the remains of much greater areas 
of common land which the hereditary Freemen of the City had, since time 
immemorial, the right to graze cattle. Originally, each Stray was controlled and 

Page 104



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

48�

managed for the exclusive benefit of the Freemen resident in their Ward. However, 
by 1858, the Freemen of all the Strays agreed that, in exchange for a small annual 
payment to them, the City should in future administer their Stray ‘as an open space 
for the benefit and enjoyment of the citizens of York for all time’.  
 
The Natural England Natural Character Area Profile for the Vale of York (2012) 
provides a helpful analysis in regard of how the landscape can accommodate 
change. It identifies a number of actions including: 
 
• ensuring the development limits set in the plan enhance the setting of the city 

within the wider vale; 
• conserving the tranquillity of the vale; and 
• maintaining the distinct form of linear settlements. 
 
The protection and management of York’s Green Infrastructure is considered central 
to the way in which York develops, whether it be publicly or privately owned, legally 
or non-statutorily designated Green Infrastructure. These include RAMSARS 
(wetlands of international significance designated under the RAMSAR convention), 
Special Area Conservation, Special Protection Areas, Special Sites of Scientific 
Interest, ancient woodlands and Sites of Importance to Nature Conservation and 
sites of local interest. The Vale of York NCA recognises the range of benefits to 
society from the attributes and processes of the natural landscape. These are 
collectively known as ecosystem services. 
 
Protection of areas with nature conservation value is viewed as a key element in 
ensuring sustainable development. Government guidance states that plans should 
set out a strategic approach in their Local Plans, planning positively for the creation, 
protection, enhancement and management of networks of biodiversity and green 
infrastructure. For this reason internationally, nationally and locally significant nature 
conservation sites, along with appropriate buffers, will be excluded when considering 
future potential development locations (shown in Figure 5.4 overleaf). 

Page 105



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

49�

Figure 5.4: York's Nature Conservation sites 

 
In addition the Council has defined Regional, District and Local Green Corridors, 
which are identified in the Green Corridors Technical Paper (2011) (shown in Figure 
5.5 below). It is important that any future development does not have an adverse 
effect on green corridors. This would need to take account of their characteristics 
and the reason behind their initial designation. 
 
Figure 5.5: Regional, District and Local Green Corridors 

 

Page 106



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

50�

The Local Plan will also protect recreational open space provision, across all 
typologies as identified in the Council’s Open Space, Sport and Recreation Study 
(2008) (shown in Figure 5.6 below) and subsequent audit work.  
 
Figure 5.6: Open Space 

 
 
Flood Risk 
The geography of the city and its surroundings are such that significant areas are at 
risk of flooding. The pattern and extent of the areas which are at high risk (flood zone 
3) has had and will continue to have a major influence on the urban form of the city 
and the smaller settlements in the district. 
 
The Council has produced a Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (2011) (SFRA) 
incorporating the floodplain maps produced by the Environment Agency. Figure 5.7 
illustrates the extent of Flood Risk Zone 3a (high risk of flooding – 1 in 100 years or 
greater annual probability of river flooding) and Flood Risk Zones 3a(i) and 3b – 1 in 
25 or greater annual probability of river flooding. The SFRA includes detailed 
boundaries of all flood risk zones across York.  To reduce future damage to property 
and infrastructure and to maximise public safety, greenfield areas subject to high 
flood risk (Flood Risk Zones 3a and 3b) are considered as inappropriate for future 
development for housing or employment. For development in brownfield areas, 
development for housing or employment would be considered inappropriate in Flood 
Risk Zone 3b, however within the Flood Risk Zone 3a the ‘Exception Test’ can be 
applied in some cases (please see Section 19 ‘Flood Risk Management’).  
 
 
 

Page 107



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

51�

Figure 5.7: Flood Zones 3a and 3b 

 
 
Location Sustainability 
York is a compact city with generally good public transport service and provision of 
community facilities. The location and design of development can play an important 
role in travel choice to and from destinations in maximising the opportunity to use 
non car modes of transport.  
 
Maximising this potential is an important aspect of creating sustainable 
neighbourhoods and contributing to residents’ quality of life. Ensuring the local 
provision of and sustainable access to education, food, community services and 
openspace opportunities promotes environmental sustainability as well as social 
inclusivity and well-being. 
 
Similarly, taking advantage of non car modes of transport to employment 
destinations helps to capitalise on these benefits whilst maximising opportunities for 
the economy through ensuring an accessible workforce. Expanding connections 
between established areas can also benefit through clustering of industrial sectors 
and use of established routes. 
 
In addition, it is important that care is taken in making choices about the location of 
new development so as not to exacerbate congestion or reduce air quality.  
 
Settlement Capacity 
Some of the districts growth will be accommodated in the smaller settlements that 
surround the city. The capacity of each of these settlements to accommodate growth 
is informed by the principles of sustainable development. This includes an 
understanding of the capacity of services in the settlement to support additional 
development. Clearly services can be expanded to meet additional need but such 

Page 108



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

52�

expansion may require a step change in the scale of development, for example, to 
support a new primary school. These issues have been given careful consideration 
in the work to decide which potential development sites are included in the Plan. 
 
Deliverability and Viability 
As part of our desire to generate development opportunities within the City of York, 
we wrote to and emailed nearly 2000 contacts from our Local Plan and Strategic 
Housing Land Availability Assessment (SHLAA) database asking people to submit 
sites, which they thought had potential for development over the Plan period.  
The consultation ran for 6 weeks in Autumn 2012 and generated around 300 
submissions from a variety of landowners, agents, developers and members of the 
public. These sites were then assessed along with others we previously knew about 
from the 2008 call for sites, Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment and 
Employment Land Review, as well as outstanding planning permissions. In total, we 
considered 723 parcels of land. An appraisal of potential development sites has 
been undertaken to establish realistic assumptions about the availability, suitability 
and economic viability of land to accommodate future development.  However, we 
will continue to work with the business community, neighbouring authorities and 
LEPs to prepare and maintain a robust evidence base to understand existing 
business needs and likely changes in the market, to identify and address barriers to 
investment.  
  
It will be paramount for the Council to show that its development strategy is 
deliverable, within the context of York’s current and future market conditions and CIL 
requirements and S106 payments (including towards the provision of affordable 
housing).  There are however some broad economic circumstances that the plan 
cannot change that will impact on deliverability and viability.  These include: 
 
• the ability of households to access mortgage finance is a major factor in the 

delivery of new homes. Current lending rates remain well below the historic 
highs of 2007 are likely to continue to constrain housing delivery for some time to 
come.  

• interventions to promote the delivery of new private rented homes which are 
currently being developed nationally and within the Leeds City Region may well 
begin to increase housing delivery in the near future by changing the tenure mix 
of new development. 

• housebuilders access to development finance is also a constraint which will 
affect both overall development rates and developers willingness to take on 
more risky development opportunities. 

• the health of the local economy which can affect householders willingness to 
take on more debt in the form of a mortgage particularly in relation to perceptions 
of job security.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 109



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

53�

P o l i c y  S S 2 :  D e l i v e r i n g  S u s t a i n a b l e  G r o w t h  f o r  
Y o r k  

i. Development during the plan period should be consistent with the following 
priorities: 

 
• The provision of sufficient land to support sustainable economic growth to 

improve prosperity and ensure that York fulfils its role as a key economic 
driver within both the Leeds City Region and the York and North Yorkshire 
Sub Region.  

• The objective to build strong, sustainable communities through addressing the 
housing and community needs of York’s current and future population, 
including that arising from economic and institutional growth.  

 
ii. The location of development through the plan will be guided by the following four 

spatial principles. 
 

• Conserving and enhancing York’s historic and natural environment. This 
includes the city’s character and setting and internationally, nationally and 
locally significant nature conservation sites, green corridors and areas with an 
important recreation function.  

• Ensuring accessibility to sustainable modes of transport and a range of 
services. 

• Preventing unacceptable levels of congestion, pollution and/or air quality. 
• Ensuring flood risk is appropriately managed. 

  
iii. York City Centre, as defined on the Key Diagram and Proposals Map, will remain 

the focus for main town centre uses1. 
 
iii. The identification of development sites is underpinned by the principle of 

ensuring deliverability and viability.  Additionally, land or buildings identified for 
economic growth must be attractive to the market.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
���������������������������������������� �������������������
1 Main town centre uses as defined by the NPPF: Retail development (including warehouse clubs 
and factory outlet centres); leisure, entertainment facilities the more intensive sport and recreation 
uses (including cinemas, restaurants, drive-through restaurants, bars and pubs, night-clubs, casinos, 
health and fitness centres, indoor bowling centres, and bingo halls); offices; and arts, culture and 
tourism development (including theatres, museums, galleries and concert halls, hotels and 
conference facilities). 

Page 110



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

54�

P o l i c y  S S 3 :  S p a t i a l  D i s t r i b u t i o n  

Economy 
 
To meet the city’s need for employment land the Local Plan will distribute 
development in the following way. 
 
i. The locations identified below and on the Key diagram will be priority areas for 

development and infrastructure funding to support growth in key economic 
sectors during the plan period. 

  
• York City Centre (Including ST20 and E1 ); 
• York Central (ST5); 
• Monk Cross (Including ST18, E2, and E3); 
• Northminster Business Park (ST19); 
• Terry’s (ST16); 
• York Business Park (Including E12, E13 and E14); and 
• Naburn Designer Outlet (ST21). 

 
ii. The economic role of York’s higher and further education institutions are 

recognised both in terms of direct employment and through facilitating growth in 
research and development (Science City Sector).  

  
Housing 
 
i. To meet the city’s need for housing land it is anticipated that the following 

Strategic Sites with consent  will be developed during the plan period: 
 

• Terry’s (ST16); 
• Nestle South (ST17); 
• Germany Beck (ST22); 
• Derwenthorpe (ST23); and 
• York College (ST24). 

 
In addition to the development of committed sites the Local Plan will distribute 
development as set out below. 
 
ii. Make provision for 19% of need within main built up area, including the following 

Strategic Sites: 
 

• British Sugar/Manor School (ST1); 
• Former Civil Service Sports Ground, Millfield Lane (ST2); 
• The Grain Stores, Water Lane (ST3); 
• Land Adjacent Hull Road and Grimston Bar (ST4); 
• York Central (ST5); 
• Land East of Grimston Bar (ST6); and 
• Additional Land at Nestle South (ST17). 

 

Page 111



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

55�

iii. Make provision for 42% of need within urban extensions to the main built up 
area, including the following Strategic Sites:   

 
• Land to the East of Metcalfe Lane (ST7); 
• Land North of Monks Cross (ST8); 
• Land at Moor Lane, Woodthorpe (ST10); 
• Land at New Lane, Huntington (ST11); and 
• Land to North of Clifton Moor (ST14). 

 
iv. Make provision for 29% of the housing the district needs within an identified new 

settlement at Holme Hill (ST15). 
 
v. Make 10% provision for housing in the villages including the following Strategic 

Sites: 
 

• Haxby & Wiggington: Land North of Haxby (ST9); and 
• Copmanthorpe: Land at Manor Heath Road (ST12) and Land at Moor Lane 

(ST13). 
 
 
P o l i c y  S S 4 :  S t r a t e g i c  S i t e s  D e v e l o p m e n t  
P r i n c i p l e s  
 
All strategic sites identified on the key diagram and proposal map, dependent on 
their composition and mix, will be expected to reflect the following development 
principles: 
  
i. to create a sustainable, balanced community through provision of an appropriate 

range of housing; 
ii. to ensure that social infrastructure requirements of the new community are met 

through provision of facilities and services in a planned and phased manner 
which complements and integrates with existing facilities; 

iii. to maximise the benefits of sustainable economic growth for the local 
community; 

iv. to ensure the highest standards of sustainability are embedded at all stages of 
the development; 

v. to create a high quality, locally distinctive place which relates well to the 
surrounding area and its historic character, and exploits opportunities for 
creating new and enhancing existing key views; 

vi. to create a people friendly environment which promotes opportunities for social 
and community interaction; 

vii to deliver new development within a framework of linked multifunctional green 
infrastructure incorporating existing landscape areas and biodiversity value, and 
maximising linkages with the wider green infrastructure network; 

viii to maximise integration, connectivity and accessibility to and from the site giving 
priority to sustainable travel options; 

ix to ensure as many trips as possible are able to be taken by sustainable travel 
modes and to promote and facilitate modal shift from the car to sustainable 

Page 112



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

56�

forms of travel by maximising opportunities for walking, cycling and public 
transport; and  

x. to minimise the environmental impact of vehicle trips to and from the 
development and mitigate the impact of residual car trips on the highway 
network where possible. 

 
5.3 Policies SS2 and SS3 will underpin the approach to accommodating York’s future 

growth through directing the location of new housing, employment and retail. Other 
subsequent policies within the Local Plan will conform with these principles.  
 

5.4 They respond to York’s economic and housing growth aspirations whilst ensuring 
that this is done in a way that: 
 
• recognises character and setting of York including the role of centres and the 

relationship between York and its surrounding settlements;  
• conserves and enhances York’s special historic and natural environment; 
• protects York’s Green Infrastructure;  
• minimises flood risk.; and 
• mitigates against climate change through locating development in the most 

sustainable locations. 
 

5.5 The policies also explicitly highlight the key NPPF requirement regarding the need to 
identify viable, deliverable sites as a part of the Local Plan process. 
 

5.6 The delivery of Strategic Sites and Locations identified in policies SS2 and SS3 will 
be critical to achieving the vision and intended outcomes of this plan, particularly the 
city’s economic and housing growth aspirations. The sites identified have the 
potential to provide exemplar sustainable developments, providing high quality, 
innovative design, minimising the need to travel and acting as a catalyst for 
sustainable living. Policy SS4 outlines the development principles to promote this 
ambition. 

 
5.7 In addition to the potential for all of the strategic sites providing sustainable 

development, it is the Council’s ambition that the proposed new settlement at Holme 
Hill (ST15) could be developed as an eco-settlement. This would embrace the 
highest standards of sustainable living, incorporating a high level of affordable 
housing, green space and services that are in walking distance to all residents. The 
location of Holme Hill benefits from being adjacent to two potential areas of search 
for renewable electricity, could be suitable for ‘solar farms’, using solar panels to 
generate electricity. This could help the new settlement achieve zero carbon status.  
 

5.8 The Council will prepare Supplementary Planning Documents (SPDs) for all 
Strategic Sites which will establish a co-ordinated planning approach to ensure 
delivery of high quality sustainable development. The SPDs will provide the planning 
framework, outlining the principles for development with associated policy 
statements, which will set out the requirements to be sought. It will also identify 
infrastructure, facilities and services to meet needs associated with the new 
development. 
 
 

Page 113



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

57�

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Drivers of Growth 
1. Alternatives relating to future housing and employment growth are considered in 

Sections 8 – 10. 
 
Factors Which Shape Growth  
1. Prioritise the socio-economic spatial principles 
2. Prioritise the environmental principles 
3. Take a balanced approach to the identified spatial principles (this is our 

preferred approach) 
4. Prioritise viability and deliverability 
 
Spatial Distribution 
1. Prioritise development within and/or as an extension to the urban area and 

through the provision of a single new settlement (this is our preferred 
approach) 

2. Prioritise development within and/or as an extension to the urban area and 
through provision in the villages subject to levels of services 

3. Prioritise development within and/or as an extension to the urban area and 
through the provision of new settlements 

4. Prioritise development within and/or as an extension to the urban area along key 
sustainable transport corridors 

 
Strategic Site Development Principles 
1. Rely on the National Planning Policy Framework to guide Strategic Site 

Development. 
2. Provide local level policy to guide Strategic Site Development (this is our 

preferred approach) 

 
T h e  R o l e  o f  Y o r k ’ s  G r e e n  B e l t  a n d  S a f e g u a r d e d  
L a n d  
 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• the primary purpose of the Green Belt is considered to be preserving the historic 

character and setting of the York; 
• the importance of the strays, river corridors and green wedges to the city’s 

character is widely acknowledged. Many were in favour of extending the strays; 
• the establishment of a permanent Green Belt boundary for York, beyond the 

Plan period, is supported but existing boundaries should be reviewed; 
• the Green Belt boundary should not be too tightly drawn; 
• we should protect all the Green Belt land identified in the existing York draft 

Local Plan; and 

Page 114



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

58�

• York needs an environmental capacity study to determine the level of growth it 
can take, it was felt by some that York’s compact character could be damaged 
by further expansion in to the Green Belt. 

 
K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• Housing Requirements in York: Assessment of the Evidence on Housing 

Requirements in York (2013) 
• City of York Economic and Retail Growth and Visioning Study (2013)  
• Heritage Topic Paper (2013) 
• Historic Character and Setting Technical Paper (2011) 
• Approach to the Green Belt Appraisal (2003) 

 
L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
 
Green Belt 
The principle of a Green Belt around York is long established it was most recently 
reconfirmed in the RSS adopted in 2008 (although the RSS is now partially revoked 
the policies that deal with the York Green Belt remain in force). Some of the outer 
boundaries of the Green Belt have been agreed in adjoining Authorities 
Development Plans. The Local Plan sets out the purpose of the Green Belt and 
finalises the inner boundary and those parts of the outer boundary that lie in the City 
of York Local Authority area. 
  
The policy guidance for Green Belt is set out in the National Planning Policy 
Framework (NPPF). This states that in drawing Green Belt boundaries Authorities 
should have regard to their permanence beyond the plan period and to promoting 
sustainable patterns of development. Authorities should consider the consequences 
for sustainable development of channelling development towards urban areas inside 
the Green Belt boundary, towards towns and villages inset within the Green Belt. 
  
Purposes of the green belt are set out in the NPPF, these are to:  
 
• check the unrestricted sprawl of large built-up areas; 
• prevent neighbouring towns merging into one another; 
• assist in safeguarding the countryside from encroachment; 
• preserve the setting and special character of historic towns; and 
• assist in urban regeneration, by encouraging the recycling of derelict and other 

urban land. 
 
Given this guidance it is important to ensure that the extent of the Green Belt takes 
account of the longer term development requirements of the city and at the same 
time ensures that it properly addresses the purposes for which it has been created. 
 
It is important that the full needs for both housing and employment land during the 
plan period can be met without compromising the integrity of the green belt. In 
addition, to ensure a permanent Green Belt the levels of growth have been 
extrapolated forward to create a Green Belt that would endure for at least 25 years. 
Although it is likely that further, as yet unidentified, previously undeveloped sites 

Page 115



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

59�

(windfalls) will become available during the Local Plan period thus extending this 
timeframe. 
 
The technical work underpinning the Local Plan has established the objectively 
assessed need for development in the Local Authority Area. The call for sites and 
further work on the suitability and deliverability of sites has established the range and 
scale of opportunities to accommodate the objectively assessed need. It is clear that 
the outcome of all this work is that the accommodation of the district’s development 
needs and the securing of a long lasting green belt boundary will require the use of 
land that is currently open and could otherwise be included in the green belt. The 
use of this land is necessary to meet the objectively assessed development needs of 
the district and there is not a suitable and deliverable alternative. Therefore the 
exceptional circumstances required to take land from the established green belt have 
been met. 
 
Safeguarded Land 
The identification of evidence of longer term development pressures that would 
require land to be excluded from the Green Belt and safeguarded for longer term 
development requires careful consideration. Any land to be excluded from the green 
belt for these purposes would be the subject of the exceptional circumstances test 
Furthermore there is inherent uncertainty in estimating the longer term development 
requirements of the city.  
 
In seeking to determine the scale and pattern of longer term development pressures, 
three broad types can be identified; housing, employment and community facilities 
(schools shops health provision etc). This has been simplified using the gross 
calculation which is applied to housing as the large housing sites include land for the 
facilities required to support the community. Some safeguarded land will because of 
site characteristics and surroundings only be suitable for either housing and 
associated community uses or employment. The site selection and overall amount of 
land identified has taken account of this. 
 
The Local Plan has a 15 year strategy, looking ahead a further 10 years should 
ensure a fair degree of permanence to the green belt. Given the uncertainty inherent 
in the calculations it is reasonable to take the simplified approach to arrive at a 
‘broad brush’ conclusion. In doing this it is important to remember that the land 
safeguarded for longer term development will remain open for the lifetime of the plan 
and possibly beyond.  
 
In forecasting the longer term development needs of the district we can either 
extrapolate from the policy based forecasts used for the plan period or seek to derive 
a policy neutral forecast. 
 
In the case of land for housing and associated community facilities the work 
undertaken by Arup has demonstrated the variability on the ONS/DCLG trend based 
forecasts of population and housing growth. Much of this variability arises from 
migration which can differ due to economic circumstances and policy changes. 
Given this uncertainty we are proposing to extrapolate from the figure used for the 
Plan period. 
 

Page 116



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

60�

This extrapolation gives a target of just over 270ha having made allowances for large 
housing sites in the plan that will not be completely developed during the plan period 
and for a continuing supply of very small sites coming from within the urban area. 
 
The forecasting of longer term job growth is even more challenging than the 
forecasting of housing growth. Long term economic modelling is subject to significant 
uncertainty. However it is clear that the continued population growth in the district will 
lead to a larger workforce and a consequent need for land for jobs. An extrapolation 
of the calculations used for the plan period provides a start point for the need for 
employment land. (The Plan allocates 46ha for B1 B2 and B8 uses and we have 
assumed that other types of employment use can be accommodated within the 
existing built up area) We have used a combination of this extrapolation and 
identifying where established employment sites can be extended to allow for their 
expansion should the plan review determine that this is necessary. This combination 
gives a figure of 71ha of safeguarded land that could be used for employment 
purposes 
 
The process for choosing sites is based on the methodology applied to site choice in 
the plan period. This process identifies a series of primary constraints which have 
been applied to the selection of sites for safeguarding, these include land that is 
essential to protecting the setting and historic character of York. The secondary 
constraints e.g. public transport accessibility were not applied as these may well 
change over the life of the plan and would be applied at plan review should the site 
be required to be considered for development as part of the review. Similarly the test 
of delivery has not included a full assessment of site viability as this may well change 
over the life of the plan and again would be applied at the point when the site is 
considered for development. Finally in considering the attributes of safeguarded land 
we decided that in order to provide some flexibility at the time the sites are required 
to be considered for development a small number of quite extensive tracts of land 
which could be brought forward either in part or as a whole should they be required 
for development at the time of Plan review.  

 
P o l i c y  S S 5 :  T h e  R o l e  o f  Y o r k ’ s  G r e e n  B e l t  
 
i. The primary purpose of the Green Belt is to preserve the setting and the special 

character of York. It also has a recognised role in safeguarding the countryside 
from encroachment. New building in the Green Belt is inappropriate unless it is 
for one of the exceptions set out in policy GB1.  

 
ii. The general extent of the Green Belt is shown in the Key Diagram. Detail 

boundaries shown on the proposals map follow readily recognisable physical 
features that are likely to endure such as streams, hedgerows and highways. 

 
iii. To ensure that there is a degree of permanence beyond the plan period 

sufficient land is allocated for development to meet the needs identified in the 
plan and further land is safeguarded to provide a reserve of land that can be 
brought forward for development through a plan review, should such land be 
required. Planning permission for development on safeguarded land will only be 
granted following a plan review. 

Page 117



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

61�

 
5.9 The boundary of the Green Belt is the consequence of decisions about which land 

serves a Green Belt purpose and which can either be allocated for development or 
safeguarded for longer term development needs beyond the plan period. In this 
Local Plan the Green Belt’s prime purpose is that of preserving the setting and 
special character of York. This essentially comprises the land shown earlier in the 
section at Figure 5.3. 
 

5.10 Over and above the areas identified as being important in terms of the historic 
character and setting of York other land is included to regulate the form and growth 
of the city and other settlements in a sustainable way. This land will perform the role 
of checking the sprawl; safeguarding the countryside from encroachment; and 
encouraging the recycling of derelict and other urban land. 
 

5.11 In defining the detailed boundaries of the Green Belt care has been taken to follow 
readily recognisable physical features that are likely to endure such as streams, 
hedgerows, footpaths and highways. Clearly it will not always be possible to do this 
because of factors on the ground and where this is the case there will be a clear 
logic to the boundary that can be understood and interpreted on the ground. 
 
P o l i c y  S S 6 :  S a f e g u a r d e d  L a n d  
 
The following sites have been identified as land to be safeguarded for longer term 
development needs: 
 
• SF1 Land south of Strensall Village   29 ha 
• SF2 Land north of Clifton Moor 72 ha 
• SF3 Land at Holme Hill    174 ha 
• SF4 Land north of Haxby    29 ha 
• SF5 Land to west of Copmanthorpe   22 ha 
• SF6 South of Airfield Business Park, Elvington 15 ha 
• SF7 Land adjacent to Designer Outlet  16 ha 
• SF8 Land at Northminster Business Park  40 ha 
 
On these sites planning permission will only be granted for development which is 
required for established operational uses on the site and for temporary uses that will 
not prejudice the long term development needs that the site may be required to 
accommodate.   
 

5.12 To ensure that the green belt as defined in the Local Plan endures well beyond the 
end of the Plan period it is necessary to exclude land from the Green Belt that can 
be held in reserve and considered for development when the Plan is reviewed. Such 
land is referred to as land safeguarded for longer term development.  

 
5.13 Policy SS6 identifies the sites that have been excluded from the Green Belt in 

exceptional circumstances to ensure that the green belt so defined will endure 
beyond the life of the Plan. The policy also protects these sites from development 
that would prejudice their long term role as a reserve of land for future development 
should the need arise. Only development that is either necessary to ensure the 

Page 118



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

62�

effective operation of uses already established on the site this might include activities 
related to agriculture and temporary uses which do not impede the long term future 
use of the site will be acceptable. 
 

5.14 The exceptional circumstances that require this land to be excluded from the Green 
Belt are to meet the forecast long term housing growth for the district and to secure 
its economic future. The total amount of land excluded from the green belt for these 
purposes is 397 ha. The designation of a site as safeguarded land should not be 
assumed to mean that the site will be brought forward for development at plan 
review. The deliverability and suitability of the site for development will be judged in 
detail at that time. 
 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
The Role of York’s Green Belt 
1. Identify ‘preserve the setting and special character of York’ as the primary 

purpose of York’s Green Belt (this is our preferred approach) 
2. Give equal weight to all Green Belt Purposes identified in National Planning 

Policy Framework 
 
Safeguarded Land 
1. Identify sufficient development sites for the duration of the Green Belt (at least 

25 years) 
2. Identify sufficient development sites for the duration of the plan (15 years), 

safeguarding land to provide options for future consideration during the 
life time of the Green Belt (a further 10 years) (this is our preferred 
approach) 

 
Q u e s t i o n  5 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  t h e  
s p a t i a l  s t r a t e g y  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  a p p r o p r i a t e  o r  
s h o u l d  o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  
b e  t a k e n ?  

Page 119



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

63�

S e c t i o n  6 :  Y o r k  C i t y  C e n t r e  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• planning policies should be positive, promote competitive town centre 

environments and set out policies for the management and growth of centres 
over the plan period. In drawing up Local Plans, Local Planning Authorities 
should recognise town centres as the heart of their communities and pursue 
policies to support their viability and vitality (Paragraph 23). 

 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• you agree that York City Centre’s unique selling point is its quality of place and 

historic environment and this needs to be central to any long term strategy with 
distinctiveness and quality of public realm paramount. Improved cultural offer 
and an expanded and inclusive evening economy were highlighted by many 
respondents as opportunities, with tourism seen by some as having limited 
scope for growth as things stand; 

• accessibility is a key issue, with a need for high quality sustainable links to be 
promoted but negative perceptions around ease and availability of parking and 
concerns raised about air quality impacts. The river was highlighted as a 
potentially underused sustainable travel option and footstreet expansion was 
widely supported; 

• there is a need for an improved bus station or interchange facilities 
• it is important to ‘join up’ the city centre and new development/ areas of change 

through legible and accessible linkages; and  
• there are concerns about the physical capacity of the city centre to 

accommodate the level of housing and office growth outlined without detriment 
to the historic environment. The retail impact of major developments was also 
raised, with broader support for smaller scale City Centre growth.  

 

K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• City of York Economic and Retail Growth Visioning Study (2013)  
• Consultation Draft City of York Streetscape Strategy and Guidance (2013) 
• Heritage Topic Paper (2013) 
• New City Beautiful: Toward an Economic Vision (2011) 
• York Visitor Survey 2011 - 2012 (2011) 
• York Central Historic Core Conservation Area Appraisal (2011) 
• City Centre Movement and Accessibility Framework (2011) 

 
L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
 
While the City Centre has a lively and diverse range of activities, including some of 
the most attractive small, niche retailing environments in the country, the physical 
fabric within which it sits does not showcase York’s assets or provide a good 

Page 120



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

64�

platform for events, and presents challenging movement and accessibility issues. It 
is acknowledged that a pride in your place increases the sense of wellbeing and 
promotes a desire to protect and promote that place.  
 
In helping York meet its economic aspirations of becoming a top 5 UK city and a top 
10 European city the Economic and Retail Growth Analysis and Visioning (2013) 
indicates that we should be striving for perfection in City Centre appearance through 
high quality management and investment including improvements in circuits, way-
finding, signage, street furniture, routes for walking and cycling. This conclusion is 
supported by the New City Beautiful: Toward an Economic Vision (2011) which 
strongly advises that quality of place and a rich diversity of activity in reinvigorated 
streets and spaces do affect personal and business location decisions. Improving the 
physical appearance of the city, improving retail and commercial opportunity and 
activity, ensuring better accessibility and improving image and perception are all 
important. 
 
The York Central Historic Core Conservation Area Appraisal (2011) reported that 
York is widely loved and admired for its wonderful historic buildings and picturesque 
townscape. However, the Appraisal also found that the poor quality of streets and 
spaces (the ‘public realm’) substantially detracts from the character, appearance and 
the experience of the Conservation Area. Whilst there are plenty of examples of 
good design and finish, it has not really been addressed in a holistic manner but 
rather has evolved piecemeal through the introduction of street furniture, paving, 
signage and other maintenance in a range of different materials and designs. The 
York Visitor Survey 2011-2012 (2011) found that the overwhelmingly top activity of 
our 7 million visitors each year is to ‘stroll around and enjoy the ambience of York’, 
together with ‘eating and drinking out’. Less than 2 million of the 7 million visitors 
actually go into the major attractions. This illustrates the vital importance of the 
quality of public spaces. It is vital in attracting entrepreneurs, investors, students and 
people looking for jobs. 
 
The City Centre Movement and Accessibility Framework (2011) includes a thorough 
analysis of movement and accessibility in the city centre providing an assessment of 
the current condition of the City Centre. This assessment concluded that: protecting 
and enhancing York’s historic environment is critical to its future economic success; 
current traffic patterns are recognised as one of the biggest barriers to improving the 
environment and public realm of the city centre; and there is strong policy support for 
enhancing the public realm; reducing congestion and car intrusion in the City Centre; 
improving public transport access for through-City Centre bus flows and reliability. 
The need for improved public transport turnaround and interchange facilities at York 
Railway Station is also recognised (see also Policy T3 in Section 23 ‘Transport’). 
This approach is consistent with the approach of York’s Local Transport Plan 2011-
2031 (LTP3). 
 
Given the challenges of the changing nature of the high street and rise of online 
shopping, as set out in the City of York Economic and Retail Growth and Visioning 
Study (2013) immediate and noticeable improvements made to the quality and 
image of the city centre would be significantly to York’s advantage. York will stand-
out as an attractive location for business, shopping, tourism and leisure and will be in 
a position to take best advantage of the upturn and changes in lifestyle choices over 

Page 121



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

65�

the coming decades. The Reinvigorate York programme aims to enhance the quality 
of York’s unique and special selling point; the quality of its historic core, so that it 
builds further its international competitiveness, compares effectively with other world 
heritage cities, continues to attract residents and visitors to the centre, and helps to 
sustain economic development and promote new jobs in the city. This is a short term 
programme to 2015 and as such there is an opportunity for the Local Plan to build on 
this good work to ensure a thriving and successful City Centre.  

 
P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 
P o l i c y  Y C C 1 :  Y o r k  C i t y  C e n t r e   
 
York City Centre is the economic, social and cultural heart of York. It is vital to the 
character and future economic success of the wider city. Its special qualities and 
distinctiveness will be conserved whilst helping to achieve economic and social 
aspirations of the Plan. The streets, places and spaces of the City Centre will be 
revitalised and key commercial developments will be delivered. 
 
York City Centre is identified as a strategic location for a range of employment uses 
and fundamental to delivering the plans economic vision. During the Plan period it 
will be the principal location in the City of York area for the delivery of economic 
growth in the tourism, leisure and cultural sectors. It will account for the majority of 
the employment growth identified in these sectors.  
 
Within the City Centre, as defined on the Proposals Map, the following development 
types are acceptable in principle: 
 
• Office (Use Class B1a); 
• Retail (A1); 
• Arts, entertainment and recreation (D1); 
• Leisure(D2); 
• Hotels (C1); 
• Finance and professional services (A2); and 
• Food and Drink (A3/A4/A5). 
 
As shown on the Proposals Map, the following City Centre sites have been allocated:   
 
• E1 Hungate (12,000 sq. m office (B1a) 
• ST20 Castle Piccadilly (up to 25,000 sq. m net retail (A1)); 
 
Proposals that promote accessibility and movement are encouraged, particularly 
those that prioritise pedestrian and cycle movement and improve linkages between 
key places such as the railway station, York Central and the National Railway 
Museum, the Minster, Castle Piccadilly Strategic Allocation, Hungate Strategic 
Allocation and the universities.  
 
The following principles will be taken into account when considering city centre 
development proposals: 
 

Page 122



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

66�

i. conserve and enhance the existing historic character of York City Centre whilst 
encouraging contemporary high quality developments that add to the sense of 
place and create a prestigious and desirable location for thriving businesses; 

ii. enhance the quality of the City Centre as a place and rediscover the outstanding 
heritage of the city with reanimated and revitalised streets, places and spaces 
and with improved settings to showcase important assets such as the Minster 
and Clifford’s Tower; 

iii. enhance the gateway streets leading into the City Centre to give a better sense 
of arrival, including the entrance and gateways to the footstreets, to improve 
pedestrian and cycle routes and to encourage visitors to explore further. Streets 
include Gillygate, Goodramgate, Peasholme Green and Stonebow, Walmgate 
and Fossgate, Piccadilly, Micklegate and Bootham; 

iv. design streets around place and quality, not vehicle movement, creating civilised 
streets that make the City Centre easy, enjoyable and safe to move around; 

v. create a strong evening economy by diversifying the current functions of the City 
Centre to provide more for families and older people and encouraging activities 
to stay open later in the evening; 

vi. add to the City Centre’s retail offer and retain and strengthen independent 
shops; 

vii. enhance the River Ouse and River Foss and their frontages, turning them into 
attractive, vibrant and bustling environments with improved access to the 
riverside and linkages to other parts of the City Centre; 

viii. positively promote and integrate the presence, roles and contributions of the 
University of York and York St John University in the City Centre; 

ix. deliver sustainable homes that provide quality, affordability and choice for all 
ages, including a good mix of accommodation; 

x. provide community and recreational facilities to encourage healthy, active 
lifestyles including the provision of green amenity spaces in the City Centre to 
help to combat the effects of higher temperatures, air pollutants, flooding and 
climate change; and 

xi. support the reduction of through traffic, improving the public transport offer and 
the deliver of a bus interchange at York Railway Station. 

 
6.1 The City Centre is the economic, social and cultural heart of York as shown at Figure 

6.1 overleaf. Its historic core is internationally recognisable and one of the most 
revered places in the country with layers of heritage in its complex mosaic of 
buildings, streets and public spaces. The City Centre is vital to the future success of 
the wider city. To ensure this success a framework is required for the gradual and 
sensitive improvement of the area so that it is fit for 21st Century York, a plan for the 
next layer of history. 

Page 123



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

67�

Figure 6.1: York City Centre  

 
 

6.2 To provide this framework in the City Centre, the principles set out in Policy YCC1 
will set a template and challenge for new sustainable development and 
improvements that sensitively consider the historic environment of the city.  

 
6.3 It is recognised that York City Centre is competing with smart new City Centre 

investments in places such as Hull, Leeds and further afield in Manchester and 
Newcastle Upon Tyne, but also faces competition from its own ‘out of town 
locations’. Whilst the City Centre has a lively and diverse range of activities, 
including some of the most attractive small, niche retailing environments in the 
country, the physical fabric within which it sits presents challenging movement and 
accessibility issues. Investment to improve this, together with facilitating new 
development proposals at Castle Piccadilly and Hungate which will bring additional 
retail and commercial floorspace into the City Centre, is important to encourage a 
greater proportion of the City’s residents to spend time in their City. For more 
information on the Plan’s approach to economic and retail development please see 
Section 8 ‘Economy’ and Section 9 ‘Retail’. 

 
6.4 Quality of place is key to economic competitiveness because it influences where 

people choose to live and work. The City Centre is not as competitive as it once was 
and despite the area having many special qualities and heritage assets in some 
places York’s streets and spaces do not function well and movement is impeded. 
This detracts from the experience of moving around the City Centre. Streets have 
become cluttered and do not have the infrastructure to cope with modern demands. 
Through Policy CC1 the streets, places and spaces of the City Centre will be 

Primary Shopping Area 

Page 124



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

68�

revitalised, in accordance with the policies in Section 16 ‘Design and the Historic 
Environment’. Further information on how to improve the quality of place in the City 
Centre is set out in the Consultation Draft City of York Streetscape Strategy and 
Guidance (2013).  

 
6.5 Addressing accessibility and movement in and around the City Centre has been 

identified through consultation as a fundamental issue to resolve and was 
considered in the City Centre Movement and Accessibility Framework (2011). A 
comprehensive approach is required that improves pedestrian and cycle 
connectivity, allowing City Centre road space to be reallocated in favour of 
sustainable transport such as walking, cycling and public transport, whilst ensuring 
the centre continues to be accessible for businesses, residents and visitors. The 
approach to the City Centre also seeks to reduce congestion and improve air quality. 
For more information on the Plan’s approach to transport please see Section 23 
‘Transport’. 

 
6.6 There is a trend whereby upper floors in historic city centres have, over time, 

become less appealing and so less lettable, resulting in underuse and dis use. As 
this happens above eye level, it is often unseen and the problem spreads, becoming 
an established pattern that cannot be reversed by the investment of single owners. 
Once this stage is reached, attitudes, and therefore the market, have become 
entrenched and only strategic intervention will work. Proposals that bring upper 
floors in York City Centre back into use are encouraged to ensure that upper floors 
do not become a wasted resource, to the detriment of the economy and an 
imbalance in the life of the City Centre. Work is currently underway by the North of 
England Civic Trust to explore the underuse and dis use of upper floors in York City 
Centre. This work will determine the extent of the problem of disused upper floors in 
the historic centre of York, understand the causes of the problems and what is 
needed to overcome them and consider what intervention is needed.  

 
 City Centre Boundary 
 
6.7 Based on work undertaken under the previous Local Development Framework 

process the Council are currently exploring whether the boundaries of the City 
Centre should be revised to take into account land which may have a city centre 
function but is currently outside of the existing City Centre boundary. An up to date 
boundary is necessary for the purpose of City Centre specific policies in the Local 
Plan and also for adopting a sequential approach to development which will guide 
how planning applications are determined. The existing and proposed city Centre 
Boundaries are shown overleaf at Figure 6.2. We would welcome your views on the 
potential revisions to the boundary.  

 
 

Page 125



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

69
�

F
ig

u
re

 6
.2

 E
xi

st
in

g
 a

n
d

 P
o

te
n

ti
al

 R
ev

is
ed

 C
it

y 
C

en
tr

e 
B

o
u

n
d

ar
y 

 
                   

 

Page 126



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

70�

 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
York City Centre 
1. Rely on the National Planning Policy Framework to guide development in the 

City Centre 
2. Provide detailed local criteria and site allocations to guide development in 

York City Centre (this is our preferred approach) 

 
Q u e s t i o n  6 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  Y o r k  
C i t y  C e n t r e  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  a p p r o p r i a t e  o r  s h o u l d  
o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  b e  
t a k e n ?  
 
Q u e s t i o n  6 . 2  D o  y o u  t h i n k  t h e  C i t y  C e n t r e  b o u n d a r y  
s h o u l d  b e  r e v i s e d  i n  l i n e  w i t h  F i g u r e  6 . 2  o r  s h o u l d  i t  
s t a y  t h e  s a m e  o r  s h o u l d  a  d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  b e  
t a k e n ?  
 

Page 127



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

71�

S e c t i o n  7 :  Y o r k  C e n t r a l   
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• Local Plans should meet objectively assessed needs, with sufficient flexibility to 

adapt to rapid change (Paragraph 14); 
• Local Planning Authorities should identify priority areas for economic 

regeneration, infrastructure provision and environmental enhancement 
(Paragraph 21); and 

• policies should be flexible to accommodate needs not anticipated in the plan and 
to allow rapid response to changes in economic circumstances (Paragraph 21). 

 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan vision 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• the previous spatial strategy in the Core Strategy was over-reliant on brownfield 

and committed sites which are unlikely to be delivered because of high 
infrastructure costs, poor market conditions and land assembly difficulties; 

• previous planning approaches to key sites and areas of change such as York 
Central contained insufficient detail; 

• York Central should not overly rely on retail as the primary economic driver; 
• York Central needs further key work on capacity, timescales, infrastructure and 

needs certainty on any cross subsidy/plot levy proposals; and 
• York Central needs a planned incremental approach to site release and delivery 

 
K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• York Northwest Transport Masterplan (2012) 
• Leeds City Region Housing and Investment Plan 2010 – 2014+ (Leeds City 

Region and Homes and Community Agency 2010) 
• York Northwest Area Action Plan Issues and Options Baseline Report (2007) 
• York Northwest Area Action Plan Issues and Options Report (2007) 

 
L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
York Central comprises around 60 hectares (ha) gross of brownfield land. This is 
equivalent to two thirds of the area of the walled city. York Central is bounded in its 
entirety by railway lines and historically has been occupied by a broad mix of 
operational rail related uses, alongside the National Railway Museum. Other key 
uses within the site include existing residential dwellings and a number of local 
businesses in the light industry and trade sectors. Network Rail are currently 
rationalising their operational rail activities within York Central and it is anticipated 
that a significant proportion of land within the site will become available for 
redevelopment. At York Central, the net area of land available for development is 
around 35ha.   
 
York Central forms part of the wider York Northwest corridor. York Central lies to the 
south of the corridor, with the Former British Sugar/Manor School housing allocation 

Page 128



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

72�

to the north. York Northwest extends to approximately 100 ha of brownfield land and 
is located immediately to the north and west of York City Centre (as shown on Figure 
7.1 below). The area forms a corridor, which is bounded by the Outer Ring Road, the 
River Ouse, the A59 and the historic core of the city. The York Northwest corridor 
includes two major brownfield development areas, the York Central and the Former 
British Sugar/Manor school sites.  
 
Figure 7.1 York Northwest Corridor 

 
 
York Central provides a unique opportunity for future expansion of the city centre in a 
highly sustainable location adjacent to the centre, the railway station and public 
transport services, without compromising the historic fabric of the city. A range of 
uses are expected to be delivered on the site and it is essential that that 
development of the scale anticipated on York Central balances the benefits of growth 
with its impact on the environment, transport network and the city’s impact on climate 
change. The Leeds City Region Housing and Investment Plan 2010 – 2014+ (2010) 
sets out the investment programmes for the Homes and Communities Agency and 
other complementary public sector funding to deliver City Region housing and 
regeneration strategic ambitions and indicates the promotion of eco living as a 
priority for investment. The York Northwest corridor is being promoted as an Urban 
Eco Settlement, with sustainable living as the core concept in the creation of the new 
development. The City Region’s commitment to the site has been reconfirmed by its 
inclusion in the emerging shortlist of major sites for investment agreed by the Leeds 
City Region/Homes and Communities Agency Board on the 28th January 2013.  
 
As a complex, brownfield site, technical assessments have identified constraints to 
delivery at York Central. Whilst these are not necessarily prejudicial to development, 

Page 129



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

73�

they will require careful consideration as part of the work to bring forward the site. 
That said the site still represents an important opportunity to deliver growth in a 
sustainable location, regenerating an underused part of the city. Whilst the site 
cannot be relied upon to deliver housing and employment growth, in the early 
phases of the plan period, it would be unsustainable not to expect development on 
the site throughout the lifetime of Local Plan: Previous work undertaken as part of 
the Local Development Framework process identified that York Central could provide 
between 87,000 to 100,000 sq m Offices (B1a), around 1,165 dwellings, as well as a 
range of ancillary and leisure uses over the next 20 to 30 years. More recent work 
has indicated that around 450 dwellings may be deliverable in the short term utilising 
existing infrastructure. A flexible but comprehensive phased approach to 
development may facilitate early delivery. This is because market conditions will 
change during the life of the Local Plan, infrastructure requirements may evolve and 
funding availability may well change. Therefore it is important that the Plan is 
sufficiently flexible to respond to this process of change, adopts a proactive role in 
exploiting these opportunities and provides appropriate guidance for new 
development proposals. 

 
P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 
P o l i c y  Y C 1 :  Y o r k  C e n t r a l  S p e c i a l  P o l i c y  A r e a  
 
York Central is allocated as a Special Policy Area, as indicated on the Proposals 
Map. This Special Policy Area will enable the creation of a new piece of the city; with 
exemplar mixed development including a world class urban quarter forming part of 
the city centre. This will include; a new central business district, expanded and new 
cultural and visitor facilities, residential uses and a new vibrant residential 
community.  
 
The following mix of uses will be permitted within the York Central Special Policy 
Area Allocation: 
 
i. Offices (B1a); 
ii. Residential;  
iii.   Culture, leisure, tourism and niche/ancillary retail  facilities;  
iv.   Open space, high quality public realm and supporting social infrastructure; and 
v.    Rail uses associated with operational rationalisation and functionality.  
 
Within the plan period land, as shown on the Proposals map, within York Central is 
allocated for around 450 dwellings and up to 80,000 sq m of Office (B1a) 
 
Development within the York Central site will be permitted in accordance with the 
principles of development set out below, to be defined further through the 
preparation of a Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) produced with the 
involvement of stakeholders and the community. 
  
 
 
 

Page 130



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

74�

The principles of development at York Central are to: 
 
i. create a new mixed-use urban quarter for York including a range of commercial, 

residential and leisure uses;   
ii. seek to deliver standards for Eco Towns within the context of its brownfield 

location; 
iii. provide a new central business district with critical mass of high quality new 

offices; 
iv. enhance the cultural area around the National Railway Museum (including 

expansion of the museum) within high quality public realm and improving 
connectivity of the area to the rest of the city; 

v. create a distinctive new place of outstanding quality and design which 
complements and enhances the existing historic urban fabric of the city; 

vi. maximise the benefits of sustainable economic growth; 
vii. create a sustainable new community with a range of housing types and tenures;  
viii. ensure provision of social infrastructure which meets the needs of the new 

community including sports, leisure, health, education and community facilities 
and open space; 

ix. maximise integration, connection and accessibility, including  inter-modal 
connectivity improvements at York Railway Station;  

x. ensure as many trips as possible are taken by sustainable travel modes and to 
promote and facilitate modal shift from the car; 

xi. minimise the environmental impact of vehicular trips; 
xii. deliver development within a Green Infrastructure framework which maximises 

linkages with the wider green infrastructure network and integrates with wider 
public realm in the city; and 

xiii. ensure sustainability principles are embedded at all stages of the development. 
 
The SPD will establish a co-ordinated planning approach to ensure delivery of high 
quality sustainable development in a complementary manner. The SPD will provide 
the detailed planning framework, outlining the principles for development with 
associated statements, which will set out the requirements to be sought. It will also 
outline infrastructure, facilities and services to meet the needs of the new 
development 
 

7.1 The York Central site is allocated as a Special Policy Area, where radical change is 
expected to take place during the life of the Plan and beyond, this is likely to be in 
the longer term, through phased, comprehensive development. In balancing the 
benefits of growth with the its impact on the environment, transport network and the 
city’s impact on climate change a holistic, integrated and innovative  approach to 
sustainable living in an urban setting is being sought. This Special Policy Area will be 
supported by detailed planning guidance to guide implementation through the 
preparation of a Supplementary Planning Document. Figure 7.2 overleaf indicates 
the broad location of uses in the Special Policy Area, and indicative access 
arrangements.  

Page 131



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

75�

Figure 7.2 York Central Concept Plan 

 
 
Offices 
 

7.2 Background study work identified a significant need for new city centre offices. For 
York Central this will take the form of mixed use urban quarters close to the railway 
station taking advantage of the excellent rail connections. At the rear of the station 
there are opportunities to create a new central business district of high quality Grade 
A floorspace, configured to meet modern office needs. This will be planned to 
accommodate new future enquiries for significant floorplates. Viability work has 
indicated that, as with all locations outside of the London, speculative office 
development at York Central is unlikely to be viable in the current market. To the 
south of the railway station there are opportunities for a diverse office quarter that 
could include leisure, focussing on the retention and reuse of existing railway 
architecture potentially attracting creative businesses.  The urban quarters will be 
focused around high quality public realm which forms part of the green infrastructure 
framework and which complements the rest of the city centre. To help diversity these 
quarters, small ancillary uses such as retail and housing will also be considered. 

 
 Housing 
 
7.3 The Council has also identified the site as providing an important opportunity to meet 

future housing needs within the city in a sustainable brownfield location. This should 
take the form of new vibrant mixed neighbourhoods, including open space and 
community facilities. Neighbourhoods to the west should be planned to a medium 

Page 132



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

76�

density, and with reference to housing needs studies for mix and type. In the vicinity 
of the railway station residential uses will be part of the mixed use urban quarters, 
incorporating higher density housing and often accommodation over commercial 
lower floors. 

 
Sustainable Housing 
 

7.4 York Central offers a central, sustainable location for development which can 
complement the existing city centre. Due to the site’s scale and location there is the 
potential to provide innovative highly sustainable development which can build on 
York’s reputation as a high quality city with world class status. The area provides an 
excellent opportunity to provide an exemplar new sustainable community with mixed 
use development which minimises the need to travel and acts as a catalyst for 
sustainable living. Reflecting the opportunities for highly sustainable development 
York Central, alongside the Former British Sugar/Former Manor school housing 
allocation, is being promoted as an Urban Eco Settlement by the Leeds City Region.  

 
National Railway Museum 
 

7.5 The Special Policy Area Allocation includes the National Railway Museum (NRM) 
which is a nationally important cultural facility. A key aspiration of the Council and 
stakeholders is to improve the setting and upgrade the offer of the National Railway 
Museum allowing it to fulfil its potential as a high quality international standard visitor 
destination and raise its profile internationally. The NRM Masterplan site (as shown 
at Figure 7.2) offers a unique opportunity for both new and expanded cultural/tourist 
facilities in the city. The Council will promote the development opportunities 
presented by the site for new tourist and visitor facilities which would complement 
the existing offer in the city. Cultural uses which extend the hours of use into the 
evening will be promoted with a balance of activities and uses to encourage 
interaction and social inclusion. This will include bars, restaurants, galleries, hotels 
and cafes.  
 
Phased Approach 
 

7.6 The Council will prepare a Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) for the area, 
which will establish a co-ordinated development framework to ensure delivery of a 
sustainable development of outstanding quality in a complementary manner. The 
York Central development will be delivered in a phased approach within a 
comprehensive framework. York Central could see the delivery of around 450 homes 
over the plan period, to be accessed off the existing highway network. After this, new 
road infrastructure will be required. A first new bridge is anticipated to be required off 
Poppleton Road/Holgate Road over the railway lines to service the central business 
district. In the longer term, a second bridge is anticipated to be required off Water 
End to achieve the full redevelopment of York Central’s developable area. 
Sustainable travel modes, taking full advantage of the opportunities associated with 
the development’s location will need to be maximised in order to limit impacts on the 
wider road network, congestion and air quality.  Opportunities will be explored 
around pedestrian and cycle linkages, Park & Ride, tram train and rail and bus 
service improvements, as well as the long term aspiration to provide a transport 
interchange at the station and links to High Speed 2 rail improvements and local 

Page 133



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

77�

improvements to the Harrogate rail line. Tram-train or electrified heavy rail could 
offer an important public transport link between the site, the city and the wider 
region. Given the long term nature of this project, appropriately located land should 
be reserved as part of the development and incorporated into the wider phased 
approach to sustainable transport. The SPD will outline a package of infrastructure 
requirements.  
 
Masterplanning 
 

7.7 The development framework will outline broad land parcels which can be brought 
forward in a phased manner. A mix of land uses and the essential infrastructure 
required to deliver each parcel will be set out. Detailed masterplanning of land 
parcels will be undertaken by developers. 

 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
York Central 
1. Rely on the National Planning Policy Framework to guide development within 

York Central 
2. Provide generic local criteria/site allocations to guide development, details 

to be deferred to lower tier of planning policy or planning application (this 
is our preferred approach) 

3. Provide detailed local criteria/site allocations to guide development in York 
Central 

 
Q u e s t i o n  7 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  Y o r k  
C e n t r a l  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  a p p r o p r i a t e  o r  s h o u l d  o n e  
o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  b e  t a k e n ?  

Page 134



 
 

 
 

This section looks at development that will 
provide jobs and money for the people of York 
and improve the overall attraction of York itself. 
It sets out where, in general, new offices and 
shops should be built.

C
R

EA
T

E 
JO

B
S 

A
N

D
 

G
R

O
W

 T
H

E 
EC

O
N

O
M

Y

Page 135



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

78 

S e c t i o n  8 :  E c o n o m y  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• the Government is committed to securing economic growth in order to create 

jobs and prosperity, building on the country’s inherent strengths, and to meeting 
the twin challenges of global competition and of a low carbon future (Paragraph 
18);   

• the Government is committed to ensuring that the planning system does 
everything it can to support sustainable economic growth. Planning should 
operate to encourage and not act as an impediment to sustainable growth. 
Therefore significant weight should be placed on the need to support economic 
growth through the planning system (Paragraph 19);   

• to help achieve economic growth, local planning authorities should plan 
proactively to meet the development needs of business and support an economy 
fit for the 21st century (Paragraph 20); 

• investment in business should not be over-burdened by the combined 
requirements of planning policy expectations. Planning policies should recognise 
and seek to address potential barriers to investment, including a poor 
environment or any lack of infrastructure, services or housing (Paragraph 21); 
and 

• planning policies should avoid the long term protection of sites allocated for 
employment use where there is no reasonable prospect of a site being used for 
that purpose. Land allocations should be regularly reviewed. Where there is no 
reasonable prospect of a site being used for the allocated employment use, 
applications for alternative uses of land or buildings should be treated on their 
merits having regard to market signals and the relative need for different land 
uses to support sustainable local communities (Paragraph 22).  

 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• the need for economic growth is acknowledged widely, however there are 

alternative views on the scale of growth needed, with some feeling that we could 
be underplaying our role by seeking just city growth as opposed to sub regional 
growth, and others being concerned about the environmental capacity to 
accommodate development; 

• the current economic climate should be reflected; 
• there is support for large scale development providing a critical mass of growth, 

but also a need for incubator and grow-on spaces to support smaller employers.  
• The importance of high quality developments in all sectors, including in 

manufacturing and distribution, was highlighted; 
• there is a need to grow a diverse and therefore resilient economy with multi-

sector growth at specific facilities; 
• there are a wide range of potential growth sectors, including R&D activity such 

as bio-renewables and diagnostics, but also traditional manufacturing which was 
seen as returning to York with changes to the global economy. The care, 
creative industries and construction sectors were also highlighted, and some felt 

Page 136



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

79 

that the role of the tourism and hospitality sector was underplayed, as well as the 
rural economy and potential for diversification;  

• there is support for growth in areas with good public and general transport links, 
though some felt that development of satellite sites could minimise 
environmental impacts; 

• flexibility and deliverability are key. The need for early deliverable schemes as 
part of a wider portfolio of sites was highlighted,  alongside the need for flexibility 
to meet a full range of market and employment demand over the plan period, 
including expansion of existing employers;  

• there are low levels of occupation at Poppleton Business Park and Clifton Moor; 
• bio renewable and the digital sector are key strengths in the York economy; 
• York is recognised as a European centre of excellence in diagnostics; 
• manufacturing in China is becoming expensive, as such there may be 

opportunities for businesses to re-locate to York; 
• the bio-science and digital sectors will be important to the city’s future economy. 
• It is predicted that the care sector will grow reflecting the ageing population; 
• there is not enough quality office space within the city centre, and at least a 

central business hub is needed; 
• digital companies have a preference for city centre locations, but again, there is 

not sufficient space of the quality, size and type required; and   
• there should be more suitable space for the growth of indigenous companies. 

 
K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• City of York Economic and Retail Growth and Visioning Study (2013) 
• Economic Baseline Report (2013) 
• Employment Land Review Stage 2 (2009) 
• Employment Land Review Stage 1(2007)  

 
L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
 
York is renowned for its historic environment, with the city’s wealth of historic 
attractions proving the cornerstone of the city’s visitor economy. The city grew as a 
major centre for the wool industry, and during the 19th Century its growth was based 
around the city becoming a hub within the national rail network as well as the growth 
of manufacturing, as well as developing a base of confectionary manufacturing. In 
more recent times, the city’s economy has moved towards being based on a service 
industry including both tourism as well as knowledge-based industries. The city has 
a number of key sector strengths. These include: the healthcare and bioscience 
sectors, rail, environmental and bio-renewable technologies, IT and digital 
companies, creative industries and financial and professional services. 
 
The higher and further education institutions in the city consistently position the city 
at the top of the city league tables in proportion of high level skills, generating 20,000 
higher education students and 8,000 further education students each year, and 
generating a turnover of about £320 million per annum. They play an important role 
both in terms of being major employers in their own right and providing a skilled 

Page 137



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

80 

labour pool of graduates to serve the city’s science, technology and professional 
services industries. 
 
The city is now one of the highest skilled cities in the UK and is the country’s third 
fastest growing in population terms according to the Centre for Cities publication 
Cities Outlook (2012). It was also classed as the most resilient in the UK in research 
undertaken during 2011 by Ekosgen, and is one of the UK’s most attractive places to 
live and visit. In summary: 
 
• the city economy now supports 110,000 jobs; 
• York contributes £4bn of value to the national economy; 
• the city attracts 7 million visitors per year; 
• York tends to rank highly in various competitiveness indices – for example 6th 

out of 64 UK Cities based on indicators in the Huggins UK competitiveness 
Index; 

• in York 29% of people are employed by the public sector (above average); 
• it has lower than average enterprise and productivity which is 86% of the 

national average; and  
• economic growth forecasts are modest in the short term - 0.75% GVA per 

annum by 2015 – but with the significant potential for much higher growth in the 
medium term to 2020 and longer term to 2030 according to recent forecasts by 
Oxford Economics. 

 
Within the York Economic Strategy 2011-15 (2011), ambitious targets are 
established for York to become a top five UK city and a top ten mid-sized European 
city. The Strategy sets the following vision for York: 
 

Our economic vision is for the City of York to become an international and 
enterprising city, and in time, the most competitive city of its size, not only  
in the UK but globally, leading to increased growth in the overall economy  
and jobs. 

          
Oxford Economic Forecasting (OEF) produced a series of projections for York for the 
period 2012 to 2030 as part of the City of York Economic and Retail Growth and 
Visioning Study (2013). Three scenarios are provided in order to provide an 
indication of the scale of change involved under different circumstances. 
 
• The baseline scenario - this involves OEF’s assessment of global and national 

changes in the global economy, applied to the York level; 
• Scenario 1 - this is a sensitivity test to the baseline based on a higher level of 

migration, accompanied by a faster UK recovery from the current economic 
downturn; and 

• Scenario 2 – this represents a ‘policy-on’ scenario based on faster growth in the 
following sectors for York: advanced manufacturing, science and research, 
financial and professional services, and tourism and leisure. 

 
 
 
 

Page 138



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

81 

 Table 8.1: Forecast Employment Growth in York 2012 to 2030 

 
Source: Oxford Economic Forecasting 

 
Scenario 2 reflects the Council’s ambitions as set out in the York Economic Strategy. 
It is also felt to be the most realistic in terms of reflecting the national economy. This 
option has therefore been adopted as the preferred strategy for the lifetime of this 
Plan. Table 8.2 translates the projected employment growth into floorspace 
requirements for the plan period. 
 
Table 8.2: Scenario 2 – Floorspace Requirements 

 
Site Selection 
As part of our desire to generate development opportunities within the City of York, 
we wrote to and emailed nearly 2,000 contacts from our Local Plan and Strategic 
Housing Land Availability Assessment (SHLAA) database asking people to submit 
sites, which they thought had potential for development over the Plan period. 

Page 139



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

82 

 
The consultation ran for six weeks in Autumn 2012 and generated around 300 
individual site submissions from a variety of landowners, agents, developers and 
members of the public. These sites were then assessed along with others we 
previously knew about from the 2008 call for sites, SHLAA and Employment Land 
Review, which were not resubmitted as well as outstanding planning permissions. In 
total, we considered 734 parcels of land. 
 
As part of determining the most sustainable site allocations the sites were subject to 
a sustainable location assessment which is presented in the Sustainability Appraisal 
(SA) and the Call for Sites Technical Paper. This has enabled the site selection, SA 
process and evidence base to be iterative. The first stage was the consideration of 
environmental assets (including functional flood plain, historic character and setting, 
nature conservation and green infrastructure), open space retention and protection 
of greenfield land in areas of high flood risk. The next stage of the process was to 
assess the remaining sites in terms of their access to high quality (frequency) 
sustainable transport. 

 
P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 

P o l i c y  E M P 1 :  S t r a t e g i c  E m p l o y m e n t  L o c a t i o n s  
 

i. The Council will support development proposals in appropriate highly accessible 
locations, which attract commercial investment, maintain economic 
competitiveness and provide employment opportunities for the local community.   

 
ii. In order to encourage economic development and promote a competitive local 

economy, the Local Plan will make appropriate provision to allow the city to 
reach its economic growth aspirations as set out in Table 8.2.  

 
iii. The following employment locations are priority areas for development or 

redevelopment and infrastructure funding to support growth in key economic 
sectors: 

  
• York City Centre: the priority will be retail, office, tourism, hotel, recreation and 

leisure, and other commercial development which benefit from an accessible 
location. 

• York Central: the priority will be high quality office. 
• Monk Cross: the priority will be office. 
• Northminster Business Park: the priority will be Research and Development 

(R&D), light industrial, and storage and distribution. 
• York Business Park: the priority will be R&D, light industrial, storage and 

distribution. 
• Terrys: the priority will be office and hotel. 
• Clifton Moor: the priority will be the redevelopment of the existing office, light 

industrial, industrial and storage and distribution provision.  
• Naburn Designer Outlet: the priority will be leisure uses. 

 

Page 140



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

83 

iv. The economic role of York’s higher and further education institutions are 
recognised both in terms of direct employment and through facilitating growth in 
the R&D (Science City Sector). This includes up to 25ha of land identified as a 
part of the planning consent for the University of York Heslington East Campus. 

 

P o l i c y  E M P 2 :  P r o v i s i o n  o f  E m p l o y m e n t  L a n d  
 
Provision for employment development during the period 2015–2030 will be made 
broadly as follows: 
 
i. Within the Strategic Employment Locations: 
 

Office (B1a): 
 

• York Central ST5: (80,000sq.m/3.33ha) 
• Monks Cross North ST18: (100,000sq.m/12.74ha) 
• Terrys ST16: (22,250sq.m/2.8ha) 
• York City Centre E1: Hungate (12,000sq.m/1.51ha) 
• Monks Cross E2: Land North of Monks Cross Drive (3,000sq.m/0.4ha) 

 
The Land identified at York Central and Monk Cross will provide a sufficient 
supply and qualitative choice of B1a (Office) for the proposed duration of the 
Green Belt (2040). 
 
Research & Development (R&D), light industrial, storage and distribution 
(B1b/B1c/B2/B8): 
 

• Northminster Business Park ST19: (60,000sq.m/15ha) 
• York Business Park E12: Land at York Business Park (3,300sq.m/0.8ha) 
• York Business Park E13: End of Great North Way (10,150sq.m/2.5ha) 
• York Business Park E14: Site to the south of York Business Park 

(820sq.m/0.2ha) 

Retail (A1): 
 

• York City Centre ST20: Castle Piccadilly (25,000sq.m net) 
 
Leisure (D2): 
 

• Naburn Designer Outlet ST21: (12,000sq.m) – where it can be 
demonstrated that there would not be a detrimental impact on the city centre’s 
vitality and viability.  

ii. In other locations: 
 
Office (B1a): 
 

• Ford Garage, Jockey Lane E3:(13,300sq.m/1.67ha) 

Page 141



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

84 

 
R&D, light industrial, storage and distribution (B1b/B1c/B2/B8): 
 

• Land at Layerthorpe and James Street E4: Land at Layerthorpe 
(900sq.m/0.2ha) 

• Land at Layerthorpe and James Street E5: Sites at James Street 
(900sq.m/0.2ha) 

• Common Lane, Dunnington E6: (3,600sq.m/0.9ha) 
• Wheldrake Industrial Estate E7: (2,050sq.m/0.5ha 
• Wheldrake Industrial Estate E8: (1,800sq.m/0.45ha) 
• Elvington Industrial Estate E9: (3,980sq.m/1ha) 
• Chessingham Park, Dunnington E10: (950sq.m/0.24ha) 
• Annamine Nurseries, Jockey Lane E11: (4,150sq.m/1ha) 

 
iii. The City Centre will remain the focus for main town centre uses1 (unless identified 

above). Proposals for main town centre uses for non City Centre locations will 
only be considered acceptable where it can be demonstrated that they would not 
have a detrimental impact on the city centre’s vitality and viability and the 
sustainable transport principles of the Plan can be met.  

 

P o l i c y  E M P 3 :  E c o n o m i c  G r o w t h  i n  t h e  H e a l t h  
a n d  S o c i a l  C a r e  S e c t o r s   
 
The provision for economic growth in the health and social care (C2/D1) sectors will 
be met as follows: 
 
• any necessary expansion of York District Hospital on its existing site; 
• new or expanded existing health centres and clinics to be provided in 

conjunction with Strategic Sites comprising an element of housing and the 
proposed Community Stadium at Monks Cross; 

• new treatment / diagnostic centres to be provided on sites identified for B use 
classes subject to the adequate demonstration of need; and 

• the provision for residential care homes (C2) on proposed housing allocations 
subject to the adequate demonstration of need. 

 
P o l i c y  E M P 4 :  L o s s  o f  E m p l o y m e n t  L a n d  
 
In determining applications for non employment uses which involve the loss of land 
and/or buildings which are either identified, currently used or were last used for 
industrial, business, office or other employment uses, developers will be required to 
provide a statement to the satisfaction of the Council demonstrating that: 
 

                                                 
1 Main town centre uses as defined by the NPPF: Retail development (including warehouse clubs 
and factory outlet centres); leisure, entertainment facilities the more intensive sport and recreation 
uses (including cinemas, restaurants, drive-through restaurants, bars and pubs, night-clubs, casinos, 
health and fitness centres, indoor bowling centres, and bingo halls); offices; and arts, culture and 
tourism development (including theatres, museums, galleries and concert halls, hotels and 
conference facilities). 

Page 142



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

85 

• there is no need for the site to be retained for employment purposes either in 
qualitative or quantitative terms and it is therefore redundant; 

• there is a clear need for the proposed land use(s) in this locality; 
• there are no suitable alternative sites; within the locality, to meet the identified 

need of the proposed development; and 
• the proposed redevelopment would not compromise the primary employment 

function of the locality or the operations of neighbouring users. 
 
P o l i c y  E M P 5 :  B u s i n e s s  a n d  I n d u s t r i a l  U s e s  
w i t h i n  R e s i d e n t i a l  A r e a s  
 
Proposals for new or to extend or change the use of existing business and industrial 
premises within residential areas will only be permitted where they will not 
significantly harm the amenity of the surrounding area. 
 
Where appropriate, improvements will be sought which enable: 
 
(a)   harmful uses within the site to be relocated or removed altogether; 
(b)  the appearance of existing buildings to be improved; 
(c)   boundary screening to be provided or improved; and 
(d)   site layout and access to be altered. 
 
Planning conditions or legal agreements will be used, where appropriate, to ensure 
that any improvements are implemented before the new development is brought into 
use. 
 

8.1 With regard to commercial premises, the attraction and expansion of high growth 
and medium sized companies in key sectors will require a range of high quality 
business premises/locations capable of completing with other employment Centres.  
The Local Plan Policies EMP1, EMP2, and EMP3 above aim to do this to allow 
York’s economic growth aspirations to be realised.    

 
8.2 York City Centre is the economic, social and cultural heart of York. It is vital to the 

future economic success of the wider city. The Economic Baseline (2013) recognises 
that York’s ability to attract and retain investment into the city and support business 
expansion is in part dependent on ensuring the availability and suitability of land and 
importantly, to maintain the balance between historic city, and new economy.  

 
8.3 The Local Plan recognises this need and will support investment to deliver this 

requirement, together with facilitating new commercial development proposals at 
Castle Piccadilly, Hungate and a new urban quarter as part of the York Central 
Strategic Allocation to ensure a portfolio of opportunity sites capable of securing 
large employer requirements in a central, sustainable location.     
 

8.4 Nationally, the higher and further education sectors have a pivotal role in ensuring 
the country’s economic competitiveness. The University of York, York St. John 
University, the Hull York Medical School, the College of Law and Askham Bryan 
College or Agriculture and Horticulture together have made York a nationally and 
internationally renowned centre for higher and further education. This is 

Page 143



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

86 

complemented by the further and higher education role of York College. They 
provide a wide range of employment opportunities across a number of occupations 
in addition to contributing to the development of the Science City knowledge based 
sector. The Local Plan will help support the continued success of the city’s further 
and higher education institutions. This will comprise development and 
redevelopment at their current sites. 
 

8.5 Outside the city centre the land needed for commercial and business uses will be 
met through development opportunities at existing employment locations as set out 
at Policy EMP1. This will include the delivery of development in the Monks Cross 
area, within the remaining development plots at York Business Park, new 
development plots at Northminster Business Park and additional land specifically for 
leisure based uses at the Naburn Designer Outlet. In addition, Clifton Moor is 
recognised as offering opportunities for redevelopment. Whilst not providing any 
significant net gain to the overall supply of employment land this should allow 
flexibility for this area to adapt to reflect the City’s economic needs. Other smaller 
scale sites are also identified. 

 
8.6 Permission was granted in May 2012 for the York Community Stadium at Monks 

Cross. The stadium will provide a new home for both of York’s professional sports 
teams, York City Football Club and York City Knights RLFC. The new stadium will 
also provide facilities and opportunities for the wider community such as the existing 
swimming pool and gym. A new community hub building will include new facilities 
such as an Explore Learning Centre, the York St John Institute for Sport and 
Wellbeing, outpatient facilities for the York Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
and a new Independent Living Assessment Centre. 
 

8.7 Given the importance of maintaining a portfolio of employment sites, Policy EMP4 
aims to ensure that land is not lost that is necessary for York’s future economic 
success. The importance of maintaining a critical mass of employment uses to 
ensure effective public transport provision is also recognised. Policy EMP5 aims to 
ensure that where extensions to or new business and industrial premises are 
proposed in residential areas, the amenity of these residential areas is protected. 
Policy EMP5 should be applied in conjunction with Policy EP2 ‘Managing 
Environmental Nuisance’. For more information on the Plan’s approach to 
environmental protection please see Section 21 ‘Environmental Protection’.   
 

P o l i c y  L i n k s  
 
• Section 6 ‘York City Centre’ 
• Section 7 ‘York Central’ 
• Section 9 ‘Retail  
• Section 14 ‘Education, Skills and Training’ 
• Section 15 ‘Universities’ 
• Section 16 ‘Design and the Historic Environment’ 
• Section 20 ‘Climate Change’ 
• Section 23 ‘Transport’ 
• Section 25 ‘Infrastructure and Developer Contributions’ 
 

Page 144



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

87 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Employment Growth 
1. The baseline scenario - this involves Oxford Economic Forecasting’s 

assessment of global and national changes in the economy, applied to the York 
level – 14,471 additional jobs 

2. Scenario 2 – this represents a ‘policy-on’ scenario based on faster growth 
in the following sectors for York: advanced manufacturing, science and 
research, financial and professional services, and tourism and leisure – 
16,169 additional jobs (this is our preferred approach) 

 
Employment Sites 
Alternative sites could be selected for the provision of employment land based on the 
sites that were submitted through the Call for Sites or alternative options put forward 
through this consultation process. 
 
Economic Growth in the Health and Social Care Sectors 
1. Rely on the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) to guide health and 

social care related employment growth 
2. Provide generic local criteria to guide economic growth in the health and 

social care sectors (this is our preferred approach) 
3. Provide detailed allocations for economic growth in health and social care 

sectors 
 
Loss of Employment Land 
1. Rely on NPPF to protect existing employment sites 
2. Do not protect existing employment sites 
3. Provide local level criteria to protect existing employment sites (this is our 

preferred approach) 
 
Business and Industrial Uses within Residential Areas 
1. Rely on NPPF to control business and industrial uses within residential areas. 
2. Provide local level criteria to control business and industrial uses within 

residential areas (this is our preferred approach) 

 
Q u e s t i o n  8 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  t h e  
E c o n o m y  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  a p p r o p r i a t e  o r  s h o u l d  
o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  b e  
t a k e n ?  

Page 145



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

88�

S e c t i o n  9 :  R e t a i l   
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• policies should positively promote competitive town centres, recognising that  

town centres are the heart of the their communities; 
• policies should support the vitality and viability the centre, allocating a range of 

sites for main town centre uses to meet the scale and type of retail, ensuring that 
these requirements are met in full; 

• Local Planning Authorities should defines a network and hierarchy of centres 
that is resilient to anticipated future economic changes (paragraph 23);  

• if sufficient in or edge of centre sites cannot be identified, policies for meeting the 
identified needs in other accessible locations that are well connected to the town 
centre should be referred to (paragraph 23); 

• the role and functions of town centres and relationships between them, including 
any trends and the centres capacity to accommodate new town centre 
development should be defined (paragraph 161); 

• Town Centre includes city centres, district centres and local centres, but 
excludes small parade of shops of purely neighbourhood significance (Annex 2); 
and 

• Local authorities should seek to improve the quality of parking in town centres, 
ensuring that parking charges do not undermine the vitality of town centres 
(paragraph 40). 

 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• there is disagreement as to whether we should pursue a policy of retail growth, 

with some supporting an increased market share for the city to enable it to 
compete effectively in the sub-region. Others objected to retail growth, rejecting 
the need to strengthen York’s sub-regional shopping role and highlighting 
concerns about impacts on the city connected to its historic character and traffic 
constraints; 

• York should focus on its unique character, protection of the diversity of shops, 
providing for local need (for example for a large department store) and 
qualitative aspects more than growth per se; 

• the City Centre, and extensions to it, (including the Stonebow Area and Castle 
Piccadilly) should be the priority location for new retail development and its 
viability should not be undermined by out of centre proposals.  Concern has 
been raised about the impact of the community stadium related retail 
development on the city centre and the retail objectives and policy approach in 
general; 

• there is support for a sequential approach to retail development; 
• there is concern about the delivery and viability of specific retail schemes, 

including Castle Piccadilly and York Central citing infrastructure costs, market 
conditions and land assembly issues, and what the strategy would be if they 
cannot be delivered. It has been argued that growth should be directed to out of 
centre retail locations including Monks Cross and Clifton Moor;  

Page 146



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

89�

• there is support for more food stores in the city centre and the provision of local 
convenience shops in existing district and local shopping centres; 

• we should identify more District Centres; 
• there is a need to improve the quality of the streetscape of the City Centre; and 
• improve the experience of walking around the City Centre, including to and from 

key car parking sites. 

 
K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• City of York Economic and Retail Growth and Visioning Study (2013) 
• Retail Supporting Paper ( 2011) 
• York Retail Study (2008)  

 
L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
 
The City of York as a whole has an extensive and diverse array of retail facilities, 
comprising of stores within the City Centre, two district centres, shopping and retail 
warehouse parks, a factory outlet centre and a collection of smaller local and 
neighbourhood/village centres together with free-standing food and retail warehouse 
stores. 
 
York is considered to be a Regional Centre and geographically sits centrally to a 
large rural catchment area. Leeds lies about 25 miles to the west and is the main 
commercial centre for Yorkshire. Middlesbrough is the main centre to the north, 
about 50 miles distant. Hull is some 40 miles to the south east and Sheffield is about 
60 miles to the south. There are smaller towns in the catchment area such as 
Harrogate, Tadcaster, Selby and Thirsk.  
 
Its geography results in York being a dominant centre for its immediate catchment 
area, given the distances involved in travelling to and from the other main centres. 
However as a major tourist and visitor destination, due to its heritage and cultural 
offer in particular, York draws spend from well beyond its primary catchment area. 
 
As such York provides a ‘multi-layered’ retail offer, fulfilling the following roles: 
 
• a day to day convenience shopping roles for the resident and worker population 

(i.e. the City and its hinterland population, long-stay visitors, students and in-
commuters); 

• a general comparison shopping role for the resident and worker population, 
primarily delivered through the national multiples in the City Centre and out of 
centre stores at Monks Cross and Clifton Moor; 

• a specialist  retail role which also has a wider regional draw, through the variety 
of specialist and independent shops on offer particularly in the City Centre, 
district centres and also at the York Designer Outlet; and 

• the leisure-orientated role which has a regional, national and international draw, 
primarily to the City Centre, its cultural, heritage and leisure attractions and its 
food and drink offer with spin off retail expenditure from day visitors and short 
stay visitors. 

 

Page 147



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

90�

York City Centre 
The City Centre is an attractive and vibrant retail destination with considerable 
historic and architectural heritage, which benefits the tourism industry. Within the 
City Centre there is a good range of multiples, department stores and a strong 
representation of specialist and independent retailers. 
 
The health of city centre retail has been resilient through the recent recession 
although its market share has remained static at around 21% of the catchment area 
for comparison goods whilst the market share of out of town centres such as Monks 
Cross and Clifton Moor has increased and there are concerns over signs of change 
within the Centre especially on more peripheral streets. A summary of the key 
findings from the recent Baseline Audit / Health Check undertaken as part of the City 
of York Economic and Retail Growth and Visioning Study (2013) are follows: 
 
• the diversity of the City Centre is strong, with a good department store offer 

(albeit certain stores are constrained). The specialist and multiple retailer offers 
are strong, enhanced by recent newcomers into the market. There is still a 
deficiency of large footplate stores; 

• the last major development within the centre was over 25 years ago (Coppergate 
Centre), recent changes are of a small scale through redevelopment of existing 
units or change of use; 

• the market share of York City Centre for comparison goods has steadily 
decreased since 2004 from previous levels of circa 31% in the 2004 York Retail 
Study to circa 21% in 2010 whilst at the same time the market share of out of 
town destinations including Monks Cross and Clifton Moor has increased; 

• there is still demand for space in the City Centre, many of the large stores which 
have been vacated (some through company failures) have been re-occupied and 
vacancy rates remain below the national average; 

• the footfall with the City Centre has declined from 2011 to 2012; 
• the City Centre is an attractive place to shop and visit however there are 

weaknesses in certain areas and some areas are poor perceived; and 
• there are also higher vacancy rates in parts of the City Centre particularly on 

secondary streets such as Micklegate, Walmgate, Gillygate and Goodramgate. 
 
The recent approval of floorspace at Monks Cross of circa 22,000 m2 of floorspace 
across three units for John Lewis, Marks and Spencer’s and Next, will significantly 
enhance the competition to the City Centre from existing out of centre locations. In 
addition, recently completed developments in other centres within the region such as 
Trinity in Leeds and other schemes in the pipeline as well as further pressure on in-
centre sales from online and multi-channel retailing requires that support should be 
given to the City Centre in order to improve, grow and maintain its offer in order to 
attract visitors, residents, businesses and investment in the centre.  
 
Out of Centre Retail 
York has a number of out of centre retail destinations which perform a sub regional 
role and a number of supermarkets which are also in out of centre locations. 
Retail warehouse provision is generally located on the periphery of the city but within 
the outer ring road, particularly around the Clifton Moor and Monks Cross areas to 
the north of the city.  
 

Page 148



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

91�

Clifton Moor at 377,000 sq ft (35,432 m2) is one of the largest retail parks in the 
country (Promis, 2011). It comprises three phases: the western part (phase 3) 
includes stores for Argos, Comet, Currys, JJB Sports, Maplin, Mothercare and 
ToysRUs. The central phase (phase 1) is dominated by the Tesco Extra food store 
with adjoining units including JYSK, Pets at Home, Wilkinsons and Wickes and 
smaller units for Boots, Costa Coffee and Co-Op Travel. The eastern phase (phase 
2) includes a variety of fashion and general household stores such as Brantano, 
Home Bargains and Matalan along with more traditional retail warehouse operations 
such as Dunelm Mill and Harveys.  
 
Monks Cross Shopping Park is circa 290,000 sq ft (26,942 m2) in size (Promis, 2011) 
and includes a variety of ‘high street’ fascias including BhS, Boots, Debenhams, 
H&M hennes, Marks and Spencer, Monsoon, Next, WHSmith and a number of 
Arcadia fascias. Food store provision includes a Marks and Spencer Simply Food 
within the main shopping park along with a free standing ASDA superstore, 
Sainsbury’s superstore and an Aldi. There is also a TK Maxx, Argos Extra and a 
number of free standing retail warehouses such as The Range, Magnet and 
Rodgers.  
 
To the east of the City Centre the Foss Islands area includes a variety of retail 
warehouse units including in a retail park terrace format stores for Homebase, 
Kitchenhaus, Home Sense and Pets at Home. There are also units for Staples, 
Topps Tiles and Go Outdoors in the Foss Islands/Layerthorpe area along with food 
stores including a Morrison’s, Sainsbury’s, Waitrose and ASDA. 
 
The York Designer Outlet is to the south of the city and includes around 300,000 sq 
ft (27,871 m2) of comparison retail floorspace (Promis, 2011) in the form of a covered 
mall. It provides a modern, purpose built shopping experience with outlets for a 
range of national names as well as up-market fashion outlets including Armani, Paul 
Smith and Ralph Lauren. 
 
York is estimated to have 1,084,000 sq ft (100,707 m2) of superstore and 
supermarket floorspace and large food store provision in York is generally 
concentrated in out of centre locations with the exception of the Morrison’s store at 
Acomb District Centre. There are various food stores in the Foss Islands/Layerthorpe 
area as referenced above which can be considered to be out of centre in NPPF 
terms but they have some edge of centre characteristics given they are within 
reasonable proximity of the City Centre. All of the main food store operators are 
represented within the City. ASDA have a superstore at Monks Cross and have a 
smaller supermarket on Layerthorpe (formerly Netto). Sainsbury’s have two large 
stores at Monks Cross and Foss Bank together with a number of Sainsburys Local 
stores across the York area. Tesco also have two large stores at Clifton Moor and 
Askham Bar together with a number of Express format stores in the City Centre and 
wider York area. Waitrose are represented at Foss Islands. Marks and Spencer have 
a Simply Food store at Monks Cross and a food hall within the City Centre 
Parliament Street store. Morrison’s have two stores, at Foss Islands and Acomb 
District Centre. Aldi have stores at Monks Cross and Fulford Road and Lidl have a 
free standing store on Thanet Road in Acomb. 
 

Page 149



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

92�

Out of centre floorspace now exceeds that contained within the City Centre and it is 
important to promote the City Centre and restrict developments in out of centre 
locations particularly given the City Centre’s competitive disadvantages in terms of 
accessibility, parking costs, often constrained floorplates and higher operating costs. 
This will enhance the vitality and viability of the Centre and promote the City Centre 
for investment. 

 
P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 
P o l i c y  R 1 :  R e t a i l  H i e r a r c h y  
 
The vitality and viability of the City Centre, district and local centres will be 
maintained and enhanced. The existing network will form the focal point for uses, 
services, and facilities serving the surrounding population. The scale, character and 
role of the centres defines their position within the hierarchy the network of centres 
within the district is as follows: 
 
• York City Centre; 
• district centres – Acomb and Haxby; 
• local centres (inc. village centres) – as identified on the proposals map (including 

existing centres and proposed new local centres as part of the Strategic 
Allocations) 

 
In order to safeguard and enhance the established retail hierarchy any additional out 
of centre provision will be subject to the requirements set out in policy R4. 
 
Main town centre uses will be directed to the City, district and local centres defined in 
this policy and in accordance with other Local Plan policies in relation to specific 
uses. 
 
In addition to these main centres identified above we will seek to protect and 
enhance neighbourhood centres and parades of shops where they contribute to 
sustainable communities. 
 
P o l i c y  R 2 :  D i s t r i c t  C e n t r e s ,  L o c a l  C e n t r e s  a n d  
N e i g h b o u r h o o d  P a r a d e s  
 
For development proposals within or on the edge of district centres (Acomb and 
Haxby), local centres (inc. village centres and the proposed new local centres as part 
of strategic allocations) and neighbourhood parades (as identified on the proposals 
map) the Local Planning Authority will have regard to enhancing the function, vitality 
and viability of the centres. Development will be considered acceptable in principle 
providing that it:  
 
• consolidates, maintains or improves upon the function, vitality and viability of the 

centre in relation to its retail, cultural and community facilities;  

Page 150



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

93�

• is of an appropriate scale and nature to the existing centre and the retail 
hierarchy, maintains or enhances the character and environmental quality of the 
centre;  

• contributes positively to the range of services on offer; and  
• does not have a significant detrimental impact upon local residents or the historic 

and natural environment.  
 
Development proposals within, or outside of, the centres that would result in a 
detrimental impact on the continued or future function, vitality and viability of a centre 
will be resisted. 

 
9.1 District centres, local centres and neighbourhood parades help to meet the day to 

day shopping needs of local residents and are sustainable places for growth. New 
development within these centres will be supported by the allocation of the centres 
and defining of existing areas of main town centre uses. Management of centres, 
their public spaces and buildings can contribute to providing accessible facilities as 
the population grows older. 

 
9.2 A centre’s status within the retail hierarchy will be determined by a number of factors, 

these include floorspace, number, size and type of shops, the provision of non-retail 
facilities, characteristics of the centre, catchment area and proximity to other centres. 

 
9.3 National policy requires that the vitality and viability of existing centres is sustained 

and enhanced and that local authorities wherever possible plan for new development 
within them having regard to the role and needs of their catchments. 

 
9.4 York has a number of large out of town developments and supermarkets which have 

the potential to impact upon the role and function of these centres. In addition, on-
line shopping in recent years has become more popular and more convenient for 
customers, therefore it is important that the experience and quality of the shopping in 
district, local and neighbourhood centres is enhanced and maintained in order fulfil 
their role. 

 
9.5 It is anticipated that local convenience and retail provision will be required to support 

the provision for local day to day shopping needs to support the development of new 
local centres within some of the strategic allocations including ST1: British 
Sugar/Manor School, ST5: York Central, ST7: Land to the East of Metcalfe Lane, 
ST14: Land North of Clifton Moor and ST15: Holme Hill New Settlement. 
Applications will be subject to detailed impact assessment.  
 

 Acomb 
 

9.6 Acomb district centre comprises approximately 100 units and provides a wide variety 
of uses. The centre has a good convenience provision, including a Morrison’s which 
offers a main food shopping destination within the centre. There is a good provision 
of both off and on street parking within Acomb. The centre provides for a wide 
catchment area outside the City Centre. Overall Acomb is a centre that has a good 
mix of uses with a good representation of shops and other local services however, 
the centre does have a high representation of uses such as betting shops, 
hairdressers, opticians and charity shops which is reducing the critical mass of 

Page 151



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

94�

comparison shopping in the centre. Acomb also has higher vacancy rates than 
Haxby district centre or York City Centre. 

 
9.7 Opportunities to enhance the centre should be supported and its vitality and viability 

as a centre should continue to be monitored. Expansion of out of centre facilities will 
impact further upon the potential market share and function of the centre and should 
be carefully considered. The centre is surrounded by residential development and 
there is limited potential for large scale expansion of the centre but small scale 
opportunities to enhance the centre should be supported. 

 
 Haxby 
 

9.8 Haxby District Centre comprises approximately 60 units, with a variety of uses 
including specialist shops. The centre lacks a large supermarket and the Retail 
Study (2008) illustrates that the centre does not provide a main food shopping 
destination due to the close proximity of large out of centre superstores at Monks 
Cross and Clifton Moor. Expansion of out of centre facilities will impact upon the 
potential market share and function of the centre. The centre is surrounded by 
residential development and there is limited potential for large scale expansion of the 
centre however, opportunities to enhance the centre should be supported. 
 

 Local Centres 
 

9.9 There are also a number of large shopping parades within village centres and within 
the main urban area as identified on the proposals map. These centres provide an 
essential facility for many residents of the city providing local services in sustainable 
locations. These centres make a major contribution to the sustainability and 
cohesion of the communities and neighbourhoods. Opportunities to maintain and 
enhance existing local centres will be supported and the provision of additional local 
centres to enhance the sustainability of new communities and strategic allocations 
will be supported subject to detailed retail impact assessment during the planning 
applications.  

 
 Neighbourhood Centre and Parades 
 

9.10 Within the district there are a number of neighbourhood centres and local parades of 
shops. These shops fulfil a vital need for many residents without access to a car or 
who are reluctant to travel to the larger centres. Neighbourhood centres can provide 
local services in sustainable locations, such as convenience, hairdressers and cafes 
and these cater for different communities. These centres make a major contribution 
to the sustainability and cohesion of the communities and neighbourhoods.  
 
P o l i c y  R 3 :  Y o r k  C i t y  C e n t r e  R e t a i l  
 
The Local Plan will support and enhance the vitality and viability of the City Centre, 
with the Primary Shopping Area (PSA) as shown on the proposals map and 
allocated sites providing the primary focus for new retail floorspace. New floorspace 
and support for existing retailers will be achieved through: 
 

Page 152



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

95�

• the allocation of Castle Piccadilly (ST20) will be promoted for main town centre 
uses to support and enhance the offer within the PSA; 

• Additional retail provision on key edge of centre frontages in Hungate and the 
Stonebow Area will be supported; 

• the reuse and development of existing units (subject to historic building and 
conservation constraints) to create additional floorspace and enable existing 
retailers to adapt to social and economic trends; 

• ensuring the efficient use of land and buildings and support and provision of 
managed changed in the PSA to concentrate retailer uses towards prime areas 
within the PSA; 

• support Newgate Market and occasional / festival markets in York; 
• manage the provision of parking and public transport within the city to ensure 

that it supports the vitality of the centre; 
• improving the quality and appearance of the City Centre, through the provision of 

improvements to public realm and City Centre management of areas within the 
City Centre; 

 
Proposals for main town centre uses will be directed sequentially to the PSA and 
subsequently to the wider City Centre as a whole. Within the PSA A1 (retail) uses 
will be supported as the predominant use. A2/A3/A4/A5 uses will only be permitted 
provided that they contribute to the vitality and viability of the PSA. Ensuring that 
food, drink and entertainment uses as part of a vibrant evening economy do not have 
a detrimental impact upon the overall offer and upon resident amenity. 
 
Proposals that would contribute to the evening economy will be permitted provided 
they contribute to the vitality and viability of the PSA and accord with this and other 
relevant policies in the Plan. 
 
The provision of local scale retail will be supported at York Central in accordance 
with policy YC1 in order to support the wider City Centre and as part of a large 
strategic mixed use site. Proposals for main town centre uses on York Central will be 
subject to an impact and sequential assessment.  

 
9.11 In accordance with the NPPF, the focus for major new retail development and 

investment will be the City Centre. The continued success of the City Centre is 
important to the continued economic success of York and the wider region. 

 
9.12 The market share of the City Centre has been gradually declining since 2000 and 

further out of centre developments and developments in neighbouring regional 
centre are likely to have a further impact upon this market share and reduce the 
overall vitality and viability of the centre. The Policy seeks to support the City Centre 
retailing offer and enhance / maintain its market share and ensure that the City 
Centre remains its primary retail destination as part of its multi layered offer. 

 
9.13 Given the historic, compact and constrained nature of the City Centre positive 

support is given to landlords and retailers who wish to adapt their units or redevelop 
areas within the City Centre, where the development does not have a significant 
impact upon the heritage or environment of the City Centre.  

 

Page 153



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

96�

9.14 In addition to supporting retailers and traders within the centre the Council has 
undertaken a programme to address deficiencies in the public realm and highways 
through the Reinvigorate York programme. 

 
9.15 The Retail Study (2008) and the Core Strategy Retail Supporting Paper (2011) 

identified the need for more food store provision in the City Centre and the City of 
York Economic and Retail Growth and Visioning Study (2013) identifies that the food 
and grocery sector is expected to continue to grow over the plan period. Much of the 
food and grocery offer in the City Centre caters for the occasional offer such as 
bakeries and others which cater for the tourism and visitor trade. Recently larger 
convenience stores have entered the City Centre including three Tesco stores and 
an enhanced Sainsbury’s Local store and this increased provision has brought York 
more in line with other regional centres and the national average and will help to 
provide for the day to day shopping needs of residents, visitors and workers. 

 
9.16 Based on the work undertaken as part of the City of York Economic and Retail 

Growth and Visioning Study(2013) there is a requirement identified for new 
floorspace in the City Centre in the medium term (to 2020) anticipated to be 15,000 
m2, rising to between 35,000 m2 and 55,000 m2 over the plan period (to 2030). A 
further detailed assessment of the retail capacity will be undertaken before the Local 
Plan is submitted for examination. It should be noted that projections of future 
floorspace capacity should not be treated as specific targets, but a broad guide to 
future capacity based on the best information available in what is a rapidly changing 
retail picture.  

 
9.17 The amount of retail floorspace in out of centre destinations will not be expanded 

significantly (in accordance with Policy R4: Out of Centre Retailing) in order to 
maintain the role and market share of the City Centre. Any proposals for additional 
floorspace, or the introduction of different types of retail, will be subject to detailed 
sequential and impact assessments in accordance with the NPPF and the 
requirements of the retail hierarchy (Policy R1: Retail Hierarchy) and will primarily be 
focused on providing local convenience and local service provision for strategic 
development sites . 

 
Developments 
 

9.18 Castle Piccadilly represents the primary opportunity to provide a City Centre 
development (including further comparison floorspace) and it is anticipated that the 
site could accommodate up to 25,000 m2 of net floorspace subject to detailed design 
work. Development of sites which occupy an edge of centre location for main town 
centre uses will be supported including the Hungate and Stonebow area.  

 
9.19 Further redevelopment and efficient re-use of floorspace within the Centre will be 

encouraged. This will be managed in order to enhance the character and historic 
nature of the built and natural environment, through the location and design of 
buildings and associated spaces. 

 
9.20 York Central as part of the wider regeneration of the Site (Policy YC1:York Central 

Special Policy Area) provides an opportunity to accommodate local scale retail 
floorspace as part of a vibrant mixed use community. In retail terms York Central is 

Page 154



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

97�

out of centre but is sustainably located and the southern part of the site is well 
connected to the City Centre as a whole. The type and quantity of retail on the York 
Central site will be informed by the health and market share of the City Centre, 
impact (retail and traffic impact) and sequential considerations at the time of 
application and would be subject to a detailed retail assessment. 
 
Markets 
 

9.21 Newgate Market provides over 100 permanent pitches in the heart of York, the 
markets can provide a mechanism for new retailers to enter the market and offers 
additional diversity (both in convenience and comparison offering) to the existing 
retail provision within the City Centre. Permanent market provision within York is 
enhanced by monthly farmers markets and special occasion / festival markets. The 
markets in York provide a valuable contribution to the City and added diversity to the 
retail offering.  
 
P o l i c y  R 4 :  O u t  o f  C e n t r e  R e t a i l i n g  
 
The City contains several out of centre retailing destinations, some of which provide 
a wider role within the catchment. These are Monks Cross, the Designer Outlet and 
Clifton Moor as well as other free standing retail warehouses. The creation of further 
floorspace or changes to the type of retail at these locations will only be permitted if 
the proposal is small in nature (less than 200 m2) and will not impact upon the city 
centre vitality and viability 
 
All retail (convenience and comparison) over 100 m2 in out of centre locations will be 
required to be supported by an impact and sequential assessment. 

 
9.22 York has a number of out of centre retail destinations which perform a sub-regional 

role. Expansion of the destinations should be resisted in order to support growth and 
investment into the City Centre in accordance with the NPPF. 

 
9.23 Further expansion in out of centre facilities has the potential to undermine the 

viability, occupier interest and investment in the City Centre developments. 
 
9.24 Monks Cross shopping park is located to the north of the City on the Outer Ring 

Road; the shopping park consists of a number of high street retailers, two large 
supermarkets, a number of retail warehouses, restaurants and cafes and a leisure 
centre and Stadium. Surrounding the shopping park is further retail warehouses, 
trade counters, car showrooms, business and offices, and industrial areas. In 2012 a 
further development involving the redevelopment of the Stadium and a large scale 
retail development were permitted to the south of the existing shopping park. 

 
9.25 The development consists of circa 22,000 m2 of retail floorspace which will provide a 

John Lewis store, flagship Marks and Spencer’s and a Next along with additional 
restaurants and kiosks and will increase the provision and offer of the wider Monks 
Cross shopping park significantly. This expansion will have an adverse impact upon 
the trade and turnover of the City Centre and also absorb a substantial proportion of 
retail floorspace growth within the Plan period. Particular care will be taken in looking 
at any applications for further expansion of out of centre retail destinations to ensure 

Page 155



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

98�

that the mix, type and size of units does not further undermine the City Centre or the 
provision of further retail floorspace within the City Centre. 

 
9.26 Clifton Moor Retail Park is located to the north of the City on the Outer Ring Road; 

the park consists of a large supermarket, a number of retail warehouses, trade 
counters, restaurants, fast food outlets, multiplex cinema, and leisure club. 
Surrounding the park there are a number of office and industrial units.  

 
9.27 The Designer Outlet, situated to the south of the City on the A64 / A19 interchange 

provides a covered shopping centre with over 100 units offering a range of 
discounted designer and high street stores. 

 
9.28 These out of centre developments provide economic benefits to the wider City. 

However, their expansion has the potential to undermine the roles and functions of 
the City Centre, District and Local Centres and has the potential to have significant 
detrimental impact upon the vitality and viability of these centres. 

 
9.29 Sui-generis and uses such as bulky goods (non-food), Car showrooms and Trade 

counters (associated with manufacturing or storage premises) may be appropriate in 
out of centre locations, but will still be subject to impact and sequential testing in line 
the above policy. 
 

9.30 Additional retail floorspace growth as supported by population expenditure resulting 
from the Market Share of out of centre facilities should be focussed in accordance 
with the NPPF towards the City Centre and in accordance with policy R3 – York City 
Centre. 

 

P o l i c y  L i n k s  
 
• Section 6 ‘York City Centre’ 
• Section 8 ‘Economy’ 
• Section 13 ‘Community Facilities’  
• Section 16 ‘Design and the Historic Environment’ 
• Section 25 ‘Infrastructure and Developer Contributions’ 

 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Retail Hierarchy 
1. Retain existing retail centre hierarchy (City Centre, district and local 

centres) (this is our preferred approach) 
2. Review retail centre hierarchy to include Monks Cross and Clifton Moor 
(Please note that defined centres need to have a more than neighbourhood 
significance). 
 
Retail Centres 
Issue 1 
1. Rely on National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) policies to guide retail 

development 

Page 156



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

99�

2. Provide local level policy to guide retail development in retail centres / out 
of town centres (this is our preferred approach) 

 
Issue 2 
1. Rely on NPPF policies to protect the vitality and viability of retail centres 
2. Provide local level policy that protects retail centres’ function, vitality and 

viability (this is our preferred approach) 
 
Issue 3 
1. Provide local level policy that permits development of out of centre retail if the 

development would not undermine the existing, committed or planned 
investment into centres within the retail hierarchy, the development can not be 
accommodated (either in whole or disaggregated) to more sequentially 
preferable sites, a business case can be demonstrated for the provision of 
additional floorspace or the development would provide additional economic 
benefits to the City as a whole without undermining the role and function of the 
City Centre.  

2. Provide local level policy that restricts development of out of town centre 
retail to small scale expansion (less than 200 sq m) (this is our preferred 
approach) 

�

Q u e s t i o n  9 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  
R e t a i l  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  a p p r o p r i a t e  o r  s h o u l d  o n e  
o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  b e  t a k e n ?  

Page 157



B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
F

ID
E

N
T

, C
R

E
A

T
IV

E
 

A
N

D
 IN

C
L

U
S

IV
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S

York: A City Making History

Making our mark by:

 Building con"dent, creative and inclusive 
communities

 Being a leading environmentally-friendly 
city

 Being at the forefront of innovation and 
change with a prosperous and thriving 
economy

 Celebrating our historic past whilst 
creating a successful and thriving future 

 Being a world class centre for education 
and learning for all

This section looks at where new houses should 
be built and what type and size they should be. 
It also looks at wider community issues and what 
type of development is needed to build strong
communities. 

BU
IL

D
 S

TR
O

N
G

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S

Page 158



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

100�

S e c t i o n  1 0 :  H o u s i n g  G r o w t h  a n d  
D i s t r i b u t i o n  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• Local Planning Authorities (LPAs) should positively seek to meet the 

development needs of their area (Paragraph 14); 
• Local Plans should meet objectively assessed needs, with sufficient flexibility to 

adapt to rapid change, unless any adverse impacts of doing so would 
significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the 
policies in the National Planning Policy Framework as a whole; or specific 
policies in the Framework indicate development should be restricted (Paragraph 
14); 

• to boost significantly the supply of housing, LPAs should: 
o use their evidence base to ensure that the Local Plan meets the full, 

objectively assessed needs for market and affordable housing, including 
identifying sites which are critical to the delivery of the housing strategy over 
the plan period; 

o identify and update annually a supply of specific deliverable1 sites sufficient to 
provide five years worth of housing against their housing requirements with an 
additional buffer of 5% (moved forward from later in the plan period to ensure 
choice and competition in the market for land. Where there has been a record 
of persistent under delivery of housing, LPAs should increase the buffer to 
20% (moved forward from later in the plan period) to provide a realistic 
prospect of achieving the planned supply and to ensure choice and 
competition in the market for land; 

o identify a supply of specific, developable2 sites or broad locations for growth, 
for years 6-10 and, where possible, for years 11-15; 

o for market and affordable housing, illustrate the expected rate of housing 
delivery through a housing trajectory for the plan period and set out a housing 
implementation strategy for the full range of housing describing how they will 
maintain a five year supply of housing land to meet their housing target; and 

o set out their own approach to housing density to reflect local circumstances 
(Paragraph 47); 

• LPAs may make an allowance for windfalls sites in the five year supply if they 
have compelling evidence that such sites have consistently become available in 
the local area and will continue to provide a reliable source of supply. Any 
allowance should be realistic having regard to the Strategic Housing Land 
Availability Assessment, historic windfall delivery rates and expected future 
trends, and should not include residential gardens (Paragraph 48); 

���������������������������������������� �������������������
1 To be considered deliverable. Sites should be available now, offer a suitable location for 
development now, and be achievable with a realistic prospect that housing will be delivered on this 
site within five years and in particular that development of the site is viable. Sites with planning 
permission should be considered deliverable until permission expires, unless their  is clear evidence 
that schemes will not be implemented within five years, for example they will not be viable, there is no 
longer a demand for the type of units or sites have long term phasing plans. 
2 To be considered developable, sites should be in a suitable location for housing development and 
there should be a realistic prospect that the site is available and could be viably developed at the 
point envisaged. 

Page 159



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

101�

• the supply of new homes can sometimes be best achieved through planning for 
larger scale development, such as new settlements or extensions to existing 
villages and towns that follow the principles of Garden Cities. LPA’s should 
consider whether such opportunities provide the best way of achieving 
sustainable communities and should consider whether it is appropriate to 
establish Green Belt around or adjoining any such new development (Paragraph 
51); 

• each LPA should ensure that the Local Plan is based on adequate, up to date 
and relevant evidence about the economic, social and environmental 
characteristics and prospects of the area. They should also ensure that their 
assessment of and strategies for housing, employment and other uses are 
integrated, and that they take full account of relevant market and economic 
signals (Paragraph 158); 

• LPAs should have a clear understanding of housing needs in their area. They 
should prepare a Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA) to assess their 
full housing needs, working with neighbouring authorities where housing market 
areas cross administrative boundaries. The SHMA should identify the scale and 
mix of housing and the range of tenures that the local population is likely to need 
over the plan period which: 
o meets household and population projections, taking account of migration and 

demographic changes; 
o addresses the need for all types of housing, including affordable housing and 

the needs of different groups in the community; and 
o caters for housing demand (paragraph 159); 

•  plans should be deliverable. Therefore the sites and the scale of development 
identified should not be subject to such a scale of obligations and policy burdens 
that their ability to be developed viably is threatened. To ensure viability, the 
costs of any requirements likely to be applied to development, such as 
requirements for affordable housing, standards, infrastructure contributions or 
other requirements should, when taking account of the normal cost of 
development and mitigation, provide competitive returns to a willing landowner 
and willing developer to enable the development to be deliverable (Paragraph 
173); and  

•  details of the four tests of soundness for plans are set out in paragraph 182. This 
now states that objectively assessed development requirements should include 
unmet requirements from neighbouring authorities where it is ‘reasonable’ 
(previously ‘practical’) to do so.  

 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• there were mixed views on the housing target level. Some considered that a 

higher housing target should be pursued to meet the real level of need, to ensure 
the Council are planning for economic recovery, to encourage delivery of 
housing and to avoid exacerbating social divisions. A number of respondents 
argued that a higher target would help provide flexibility and ensure the 
permanency of the Green Belt, as well as providing a robust future 
mix/affordability level for York; 

Page 160



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

102�

• concerns were expressed that the Core Strategy approach was over-reliant on 
brownfield and committed sites which are unlikely to deliver; respondents 
expressed concerns about the delivery and viability of the York Central site 
suggesting that further work on capacity, timescales and infrastructure is 
needed. A clear view was expressed by developers that there needs to be 
radical action to stimulate house building and a review is needed into the 
approach taken to Section 106 contributions; and 

• a number of reasons why the previous Core Strategy housing requirement 
should be lower, the majority of respondents suggested that previous 
consultation responses show that residents are opposed to high housing targets 
that involve taking land out of the Green Belt and that the strategy should reflect 
views of the people who live in the city. 

 

K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• Housing Requirements in York: Assessment of the Evidence on Housing 

Requirements in York (2013) 
• City of York Local Plan Area Wide Viability Study (2013) 
• City of York Economic and Retail Growth and Visioning Study (2013) 
• North Yorkshire Strategic Housing Market Assessment (2011) 
• Creating Homes, Building Communities: York Housing Strategy 2011-2015 

(2011) 

 
L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
 
Baseline Position on Housing Growth 
Arup have reviewed the range of evidence on housing and population growth in York 
in their report Housing Requirements in York: Assessment of the Evidence on 
Housing Requirements in York (2013). Based on their review they conclude that the 
baseline trend-based ‘policy-off’ position for York would be an average of around 850 
dwellings per annum throughout the plan period to 2030. This figure is lower than the 
growth forecast in the 2008 based population and household projections for York but 
Arup believe these are overestimated and that more recent evidence would support 
a lower figure of housing growth.  
 
Most recently the 2011 Census results indicate that the population of York has 
increased since the 2001 Census by 9.1% which is a lower level of growth than 
previously forecast. The publication of the 2010 based Sub National Population 
Projections (SNPP, released March 2012) forecast that the population of the City will 
increase from 197,000 in 2010 to 216,800 in 2026 which is a lower growth rate than 
previously forecast representing only 60% of the growth forecast in the 2008 based 
projections. 
 
The difference between the 2008 based projections and the 2010 based projections 
reflects a number of issues, in its simplest sense the SNPP reflect the trends 
experienced in the five years previous to the baseline. This means that the 2010 
based projections reflect both the years of stronger economic growth at the 
beginning of the five year period and then the recession and credit crunch towards 
the end of this period. In contrast the 2008 based projections largely reflect five 

Page 161



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

103�

years of strong economic growth. In addition to this National Statistics have changed 
the methodology used to estimate the level of international migration which has 
significantly reduced the forecast for York. This is corroborated by the North 
Yorkshire Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA) sensitivity test that 
reviewed local data sources and showed that levels of international migration had 
been previously overestimated.  
 
This lower level of forecast growth is further corroborated by the Interim 2011 based 
SNPP, which are informed by the results of the 2011 Census, which forecast the 
same scale of population growth in York as the 2010 SNPP. 
 
Based on the alignment between the 2010 based SNPP and the sensitivity test from 
the North Yorkshire SHMA and the other important factors that Arup consider in their 
review such as housing completions and affordability Arup recommend that it would 
be appropriate to use a baseline average annual household growth for York of 850 
dwellings per annum.  
 
In order to understand this baseline position on housing growth in greater detail Arup 
then considered a range of related issues which include: 
 
• the scenarios put forward for employment growth in York and their implications 

for housing growth; 
• the objective of reducing commuting into the York area; 
• the provision of affordable housing and in particular meeting the backlog of 

affordable housing need; and 
• the wider housing and employment market conditions. 
 
Housing Growth Options 
Through the consideration of these issues, which is set out in more detail in the Arup 
Report (pages 26-44) Arup have put forward a number of housing growth options for 
York as follows: 
 
Option 1 – Baseline of 850 dwellings per annum 
This is consistent with the overall level of population growth set out in the 2010 
based SNPP and the North Yorkshire SHMA. This would not meet the need forecast 
in the 2008 based household projections but Arup anticipate that the 2010/11new 
household projections which are soon to be released will be lower. 
 
This figure would not be commensurate with the forecast economic growth and so 
would not provide the choice of housing for those with jobs in York to live in York and 
would increase in-commuting 
 
This level of housing growth would not meet affordable housing need in line with the 
requirement from the North Yorkshire SHMA for 790 affordable dwellings per annum. 
 
Option 2 – 1090 dwellings per annum 
This option provides the scale of housing growth to support the employment growth 
forecast in the City of York Economic and Retail Growth and Visioning Study (2013) 
and would provide the choice for those who may take up new jobs to reside in York 
rather than commute into the district. This represents an integrated approach to 

Page 162



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

104�

housing and employment growth to ensure there is a consistent and holistic policy 
stance in the Plan. 
 
Arup conclude that based on achieving approximately 25% affordable housing (a mid 
point between the current brownfield and greenfield affordable housing targets) that 
this option would make a moderate boost to affordable housing supply across the 
plan period although it would not meet the 790 target for affordable dwellings per 
annum set in the North Yorkshire SHMA. It is important to note that in reality a lower 
level of affordable housing is likely to be achieved than that set in the target based 
on the actual greenfield/brownfield split, site size and profile of sites and due to site 
specific viability issues and the process of open book negotiation in line with the 
policy requirements.  
 
Option 3 – 1500 dwellings per annum 
Delivering 1500 dwellings per annum is not purely  derived from future demographic 
need but is an assessment of what the overall housing growth figure would need to 
be in order to meet the newly arising affordable housing need over the plan period 
based on the existing affordable housing target. This option would provide a 
significant boost to help to meet the newly arising affordable housing need element 
of the SHMA target but would not meet the affordable housing backlog over the Plan 
period. This is however, based on achieving approximately 25% affordable housing 
(a mid point between the current brownfield and greenfield affordable housing 
targets) and in reality a lower level of affordable housing is likely to be achieved than 
that set in the target based on the actual greenfield/brownfield split, site size and 
profile of sites and due to site specific viability issues and the process of open book 
negotiation in line with the policy requirements.  
 
Option 4 – 2060 dwellings per annum  
Delivering 2060 dwellings per annum significantly exceeds any of the household 
projections for York published since 2003. This option would theoretically meet the 
affordable housing target of 790 affordable dwellings per annum over the plan period 
including both the backlog and the newly arising affordable housing need as set out 
in the North Yorkshire SHMA. This is however, based on achieving approximately 
25% affordable housing (a mid point between the current brownfield and greenfield 
affordable housing targets) and in reality a lower level of affordable housing is likely 
to be achieved than that set in the target based on the actual greenfield/brownfield 
split, site size and profile of sites and due to site specific viability issues and the 
process of open book negotiation in line with the policy requirements. 

 
P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 
P o l i c y  H 1 :  T h e  S c a l e  o f  H o u s i n g  G r o w t h  
 
In order to meet the needs and aspirations of present and future residents of the City 
of York and to support a thriving economy, the Local Plan will make provision for at 
least 21,936 dwellings in the period 1st October 2012 to 31st March 2030. 
 
This will support the delivery of a minimum annual housing target of 1,090 dwellings 
per annum over the plan period to 2030 with an additional land supply buffer of 15%, 

Page 163



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

105�

taking the annual housing target to 1250 per annum, to provide a realistic prospect of 
achieving the planned supply and to ensure choice and competition in the market for 
land.  
 
Provision to meet this requirement will be made as follows: 
 
Sites with planning permission or part complete (as at 01/10/12)  3,231 
Strategic Housing Allocations (Sites over 5ha)     11,982 
New Settlement         5,580* 
Housing Allocations (Sites under 5ha)      2,057 
 
*This new settlement will be built out over the lifetime of the Plan and not all the dwellings 
will be completed within the 15 year period to 2030.  
 
Within the supply identified above the Strategic Housing Allocations and New 
Settlement highlighted on the Key Diagram and the proposals map make the 
following contribution to the overall housing supply: 
 
ST1 British Sugar/Manor School     998  Dwellings 
ST2 Former Civil Service Sports Ground, Millfield Lane  308  Dwellings 
ST3 The Grainstores, Water Lane     216  Dwellings 
ST4 Land adj. Hull Road & Grimston Bar    211  Dwellings 
ST5 York Central       438 Dwellings* 
ST6 Land East of Grimston Bar     154 Dwellings 
ST7 Land to East of Metcalfe Lane     1800 Dwellings 
ST8 Land North of Monks Cross     1569 Dwellings 
ST9 Land North of Haxby      747 Dwellings 
ST10 Land at Moor Lane, Woodthorpe    511 Dwellings 
ST11 Land at New Lane, Huntington    411 Dwellings 
ST12 Land at Manor Heath Road, Copmanthorpe  354 Dwellings 
ST13 Land at Moor Lane, Copmanthorpe    115 Dwellings 
ST14 Land to the North of Clifton Moor    4,020  Dwellings 
ST15 Holme Hill New Settlement     5,580 Dwellings**  
ST17 Nestle South        130 Dwellings 

(re-designation of commercial element (excl. Ancillary retail) of outline scheme to residential) 
    
*Only part of the site at York Central has been included within the 15 year housing supply 
based on the elements of the site which can be delivered utilising existing infrastructure to 
access the site. A further 645 dwellings are anticipated to be provided on the site but given 
the uncertainty about delivery at this stage these later phases have not been included in the 
15 year supply. Should the delivery of the site become more certain over the Plan period 
then this will further add to the housing supply in the City.  
 
** This new settlement will be built out over the lifetime of the Plan and not all the dwellings 
will be completed within the 15 year period to 2030.  
 

10.1 To deliver a wide choice of high quality affordable homes, increase opportunities for 
home ownership, support job growth, minimise commuting and promote sustainable 
inclusive and mixed communities the Plan needs to provide sufficient housing to 
accommodate future need. In order to adopt an integrated approach to housing and 
employment growth and to ensure that there is a holistic and consistent policy stance 
in the Plan the housing requirement has been calculated at 21,936 new homes. The 

Page 164



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

106�

Plan seeks to accommodate this number of new households by providing for a range 
of new homes of a mix of size, type and tenure across the main urban area of York 
and its villages in relation to their size, role and function. 

 
10.2 Recent evidence of available housing sites with a willing landowner/developer 

submitted through the Call for Sites undertaken by the Council in Autumn 2012 
indicate that this figure is deliverable although this will require a step change in 
delivery rates compared to the historic rates of housing delivery of the past 10 years. 
This is important when considered in light of paragraph 154 of the NPFF that states 
“Local Plans should be aspirational but realistic.”  

 
10.3 Since the start of the economic downturn it is clear that housing completions in York 

have significantly decreased and were at their lowest recorded level of 321 net 
additional dwellings in 2011/12 with the average level of completions for the last five 
monitoring years (2007/08 to 2011/12) being 463 additional dwellings and for the last 
ten monitoring years (2002/3 to 2011/12) 653 additional dwellings per year. It is clear 
therefore that delivering a target of a minimum of 1090 additional dwellings per year 
in the short term will be challenging particularly when viewed in light of the overall 
conditions in the residential market nationally. 

 
10.4 In order to increase the delivery of housing, given the conditions in the residential 

property market, it is important to consider the type of sites allocated for housing 
development including the consideration of sites that are not constrained and which 
would be attractive to the market. It is considered that the delivery of a less 
constrained land supply will help to increase the level of completions in the area.  

 
10.5 A stepped/phased housing target has been considered in light of the historic delivery 

rates however this would not provide the level of housing completions required to 
provide the choice to employees accessing the additional jobs in York, which the 
Council is seeking to provide through its ambitious economic targets, to live in York 
which would further exacerbate levels of in-commuting and local housing pressure. 

 
10.6 It is acknowledged that a minimum target of 1090 dwellings per annum will be an 

ambitious target, particularly in the early years of the plan, based on historic delivery 
rates but the Council considers that if sufficient viable land is identified to achieve the 
target this will send a good signal to the market and a choice of sites to bring forward 
in the first five years. This in turn could stimulate the market and deliver completions 
in the earlier years of the Plan.  

 
P o l i c y  H 2 :  E x i s t i n g  H o u s i n g  C o m m i t m e n t s  
 
Housing development will be approved on sites where an existing planning 
permission lapses during the Plan period providing that the proposal meets the 
requirements of the relevant policies in this Plan and that there has been no material 
change in circumstances that precludes development and the landowner/developer 
indicates that development is expected to take place within the permission 
timescales. Existing housing commitments include the following strategic sites (over 
5ha): 
 
• Germany Beck (ST22) 

Page 165



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

107�

• Derwenthorpe (ST23) 
• York College (ST24) 
• Terry’s (ST16) 
• Nestle South (ST17) 
 

10.7 The supply of housing sites includes sites which are either under construction or 
have unimplemented planning permissions. These have been taken into account 
when developing the housing distribution and the selection of sites to allocate for 
housing development. As at 1st October 2012 net remaining planning permissions 
either unimplemented or part complete amounted to 3,231 additional homes.  

 
10.8 Planning permission will be renewed for housing on these sites providing that the 

proposal accords with the relevant policies in this Plan and there have been no 
material changes to justify refusal of permission. Where permission for housing 
development is renewed the new schemes may need to be changed in order to 
reflect the requirements of the policies in this Plan. 

 
P o l i c y  H 3 :  H o u s i n g  A l l o c a t i o n s  
 
In order to meet the housing requirement set out in policy H1 the following sites, as 
shown on the proposals map, have been allocated for residential development: 
 
Table 10.1: Housing Allocations 
 
Location Local 

Plan 
Allocation 
Reference 

Site Name Site 
size 
(ha) 

Estimated 
Yield (no. 
Dwellings) 

Estimated 
Phasing 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

York Main 

ST1 British Sugar / Manor 
School 

35.65 998 Lifetime of the 
Plan (Years 1 – 
15) 

ST2 Former Civil Service 
Sports Ground, 
Millfield Lane 

11.0 308 Short to 
medium term 
(Years 1-10) 

ST3 The Grainstores, 
Water Lane 

7.73 216 
 

Short (Years 1-
5) 

ST4 Land adj. Hull Road & 
Grimston Bar 

7.54 211 Short to 
medium term 
(Years 1-10) 

ST5 York Central 7.30 438 Medium to 
Long Term 
(Years 6-15) 

ST6 Land East of Grimston 
Bar 

5.5 154 Short to 
Medium Term 
(Years 1-10) 

ST17 Redesignation of 
commercial land (excl. 
Ancillary retail) at 
Nestle South to 
residential 

N/A 130 Short to 
Medium Term 
(Years 1-10) 

H1 Former gas works, 24 3.33 240 Medium Term 

Page 166



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

108�

Urban Area Heworth Green (Years 6-10) 
H2 Sites by racecourse, 

Tadcaster Road 
2.88 115 Medium Term 

(Years 6-10) 
H3 Burnholme School 

(existing building 
footprint)  

2.7 108 Short to 
Medium Term 
(Years 1-10) 

H4 St Josephs Monastery 2.62 141 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H5 Lowfield School 
(existing building 
footprint) 

2.24 72 Short Term 
(years 1-5) 

H6 Land RO Wilberforce 
Home, Tadcaster Rd 

2.04 65 Short to 
Medium Term 
(Years 1-10) 

H7 Bootham Crescent 1.72 69 Short to 
Medium Term 
(Years 1-10) 

H8 Askham Bar Park and 
Ride 

1.57 50 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H9 Land off Askham 
Lane 

1.3 42 Short to 
Medium Term 
(Years 1-10) 

H10 Barbican Centre 
(remaining land) 

0.78 56 Short to 
Medium Term 
(Years 1-10) 

H11 Land at Frederick 
House, Fulford Road 

0.78 33 Short to 
Medium Term 
(Years 1-10) 

H12 Land RO Stockton 
Lane/ Greenfield Park 
Drive 

0.77 33 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H13 Our Lady’s Primary 
School (existing 
building footprint) 

0.68 29 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H14 32 Lawrence Street 0.55 42 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H15 Beckfield Lane Depot   0.49 18 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H16 Sessions, Huntington 
Road 

0.47 17 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H17 Burnholme WMC 0.43 19 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H18 Land off Woodland 
Chase, Clifton Moor 

0.4 14 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H19 Land at Mill Mount 0.36 16 Short to 
Medium Term 
(Years 1-10) 

H20 Oakhaven EPH 0.33 15 Short to 
Medium Term 
(Years 1-10) 

H21 Woolnough House 
EPH 

0.29 11 Short to 
Medium Term 
(Years 1-10) 

H22 Heworth Lighthouse 0.29 13 Short to 

Page 167



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

109�

Medium Term 
(Years 1-10) 

H23 Grove House EPH 0.25 11 Short to 
Medium Term 
(Years 1-10) 

H24 Former Bristow’s 
Garage, Fulford Road 

0.22 10 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H25 Heworth Green North 
(remaining land) 

0.22 20 Short to 
Medium Term 
(Years 1-10) 

Total (York Main Urban Area) 102.42 3714 N/A 
Location Local Plan 

Allocation 
Reference 

Site Name Site 
size 
(ha) 

Estimated 
Yield (no. 
Dwellings) 

Estimated 
Phasing 

 
 
 
Extension 
to urban 
area 

ST7 Land to East of 
Metcalfe Lane 

60 1800 Lifetime of the 
Plan 

ST8 Land North of Monks 
Cross 

52.3 1569 Lifetime of the 
Plan 

ST10 Land at Moor Lane, 
Woodthorpe 

17.02 511 Lifetime of the 
Plan 

ST11 Land at New Lane, 
Huntington 

13.7 411 Lifetime of the 
Plan 

 ST14 Land to North of 
Clifton Moor 

134 4020 Lifetime of the 
Plan  

Total (Extension to urban area) 277.02 8311 N/A 
Location Local Plan 

Allocation 
Reference 

Site Name Site 
size 
(ha) 

Estimated 
Yield (no. 
Dwellings) 

Phasing 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Village/rural 
(incl. 
Village 
expansion) 

ST9 Land North of Haxby 24.89 747 Lifetime of the 
Plan 

ST12 Land at Manor Heath 
Road, Copmanthorpe 

14.75 354 Short to Medium 
Term (Years 1-
10) 

ST13 Land at Moor Lane, 
Copmanthorpe 

5.50 115 Short to Medium 
Term (Years 1-
10) 

H26 Land at Dauby Lane, 
Elvington 

4.05 97 Short to Medium 
Term (Years 1-
10) 

H27 Land at the Brecks, 
Strensall 

3.90 82 Short to Medium 
Term (Years 1-
10) 

H28 Land to the North of 
North Lane, Wheldrake 

3.15 75 Short to Medium 
Term (Years 1-
10) 

H29 Land at Moor Lane, 
Copmanthorpe 

2.65 64 Short to Medium 
Term (Years 1-
10) 

H30 Land to the South of 
Strensall Village 

2.53 61 Short to Medium 
Term (Years 1-
10) 

H31 Eastfield Lane, 
Dunnington 

2.51 60 Short to Medium 
Term (Years 1-
10) 

Page 168



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

110�

H32 The Tannery, Strensall 2.22 53 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H33 Water Tower Land, 
Dunnington 

1.80 43 Short to Medium 
Term (Years 1-
10) 

H34 Land North of Church 
Lane, Skelton 

1.74 42 Short to Medium 
Term (Years 1-
10) 

H35 Land at Intake Lane, 
Dunnington 

1.59 38 Short to Medium 
Term (Years 1-
10) 

H36 Land at Blairgowerie 
House, Upper 
Poppleton 

1.50 36 Short to Medium 
Term (Years 1-
10) 

H37 Land at Greystone 
Court, Haxby 

1.40 34 Short Term 
(Years 1-5) 

H38 Land RO Rufforth 
Primary School, 
Rufforth 

0.99 24 Short to Medium 
Term (Years 1-
10) 

H39 North of Church Lane, 
Elvington 

0.92 25 Short to Medium 
Term (Years 1-
10) 

H40 West Fields, 
Copmanthorpe 

0.82 22 Long Term 
(Years 11-15) 

H41 Land adj. 26 & 38 
Church Lane, 
Bishopthorpe 

0.55 15 Short to Medium 
Term (Years 1-
10) 

H42 Builder Yard, Church 
Lane, Bishopthorpe 

0.33 9 Short to Medium 
Term (Years 1-
10) 

H43 Manor Farm Yard, 
Copmanthorpe 

0.25 7 Medium to Long 
Term (Years 6-
15) 

H44 R/O Surgery & 2a/2b 
Petercroft Lane, 
Dunnington 

0.23 6 Medium to Long 
Term (Years 6-
15) 

H45 Land adj. 131 Long 
Ridge Lane, Nether 
Poppleton 

0.20 5 Medium to Long 
Term (Years 6-
15) 

Total 78.48 2014 N/A 
Location Local Plan 

Allocation 
Reference 

Site Name Site 
size 
(ha) 

Estimated 
Yield 

Phasing 

 ST15 Holme Hill New 
Settlement 

186 5580 (this 
includes 
the 900 
that will 
be post 
2030) 

Lifetime of the 
Plan (with 
remainder to be 
built out post 
2030) 

Total (New Settlements) 186 5580 N/A 
 
Planning applications for housing submitted on these housing allocations, and in 
accordance with the phasing indicated, will be approved if the proposed scheme is in 

Page 169



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

111�

accordance with other relevant policies in this Plan. An application for an allocation 
in advance of its phasing will only be approved if: 
 
• the allocation’s early release does not prejudice the delivery of other allocated 

sites phased in an earlier time period; 
• the release of the site is required now to maintain a five year supply of 

deliverable sites; and 
• the infrastructure requirements of the development can be satisfactorily 

addressed. 
 
10.9 The sites allocated for housing in this policy will provide a range and choice of sites 

capable of meeting future requirements and in line with the Spatial Strategy for the 
City of York detailed in Section 5. By allocating a site the Council is establishing the 
principle of development of that site for housing. Site allocations are important 
because they help local residents understand what may happen in their area over 
the Plan period and they give guidance to landowners and developers. They also 
help the Council and statutory consultees such as infrastructure providers to be able 
to look at the cumulative impact of development and enable us to plan for future 
needs such as transport infrastructure, school places, local services and utilities. If a 
site is not allocated, it may still be suitable for development, subject to all other 
relevant policies in the Plan. 

 
10.10 Local planning authorities are expected to demonstrate that they have a rolling five 

year supply of deliverable sites, measured against the housing requirement set out in 
Policy H1, with an additional 5% or 20% buffer (for five years) depending on past 
delivery to provide a realistic prospect of achieving the planned supply and to ensure 
choice and competition in the market for land. Developable sites or broad locations 
should be identified for years 6-10 and where possible for years 11-15. To fulfil these 
requirements and to provide additional certainty we have chosen to allocate land for 
the full plan period to 2030 to meet the minimum housing target as set out in policy 
H1 of 1090 additional dwellings per year to 2030 with an additional supply of sites to 
provide a buffer of 15% over the full plan period. This buffer effectively means that 
we are allocating enough sites to provide the land for 1250 additional dwellings per 
year and will also allow us to have a rolling five year supply of deliverable sites with 
an additional 20% buffer to provide a realistic prospect of achieving the planned 
supply. 

 
10.11 The number of sites to be allocated has been calculated by subtracting the existing 

housing commitments with planning permission or under construction from the 
overall requirement set out in policy H1.  

 
Site Selection 
 

10.12 As part of our desire to generate development opportunities within the City of York, 
we wrote to and emailed nearly 2000 contacts from our Local Plan and Strategic 
Housing Land Availability Assessment (SHLAA) database asking people to submit 
sites, which they thought had potential for development over the Plan period.  

 
10.13 The consultation ran for 6 weeks in Autumn 2012 and generated around 300 

individual site submissions from a variety of landowners, agents, developers and 

Page 170



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

112�

members of the public. These sites were then assessed along with others we 
previously knew about from the 2008 call for sites, Strategic Housing Land 
Availability Assessment (2011) (SHLAA) and Employment Land Review, which were 
not resubmitted as well as outstanding planning permissions. In total, we considered 
734 parcels of land. 
 

10.14 As part of determining the most sustainable site allocations the sites were subject to 
a sustainable location assessment which is presented in the Sustainability Appraisal 
(SA) and the Site Selection Technical Paper. This has enabled the site selection, SA 
process and evidence base to be iterative. The first stage was the consideration of 
environmental assets (including functional flood plain, historic character and setting, 
nature conservation and green infrastructure), open space retention and protection 
of greenfield land in areas of high flood risk. The next stage of the process was to 
assess the remaining sites in terms of their access to local facilities and services and 
their access to sustainable transport.  

 
 Estimated Yield 
 
10.15 An estimate of the number of dwellings to be delivered on each site was determined 

by first applying a relevant net to gross ratio depending on the sites location to 
determine a net developable area. This ranges from 90% of a sites area for a site of 
0.2ha to 0.5ha in the City Centre to 60% of a large site such as an urban extension 
or new settlement. These net to gross ratios have been determined as part of the 
City of York Local Plan Area Wide Viability Study (LPVS) (2013). 
 

10.16 An indicative average density has then been applied to the developable area to 
determine the yield. The densities have been broken down by reference to the 
nature of development likely to take place in different parts of the city and have been 
based on the densities used in the LPVS and Policy H4 of this Plan. 
 
Phasing and Delivery 

 
10.17 Each allocated site has been assessed for its likelihood of being delivered to ensure 

that we are satisfied that each site is likely to come forward for development during 
the plan period, although ultimately this can be dependent upon external factors 
such as finance availability for house builders, mortgage availability for purchasers 
and the aspirations of landowners. We have at this stage placed each allocated site 
within a timescale of short (1-5 years), medium (6-10 years), long term (11-15 years) 
or life time of the plan (0-15 years). The timescale of each site is an indication of 
when we think the site is likely to come forward and reflects the timescale put 
forward by the landowner or developer as part of the Call for Sites, the requirement 
to develop the most sustainable sites within a settlement first and viability.  
 

10.18 The phasing of sites is important for the successful delivery of the Plan’s priorities 
and sites should only come forward in different phases if they would not prejudice 
the delivery of other allocated sites. 
 

10.19 For this Preferred Options stage an area-wide Local Plan Viability Assessment has 
been undertaken by Peter Brett Associates. The objective of the City of York Local 
Plan Area Wide Viability Study (2013) has been to assess the viability of 

Page 171



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

113�

development across each of the key property market sectors in order to demonstrate 
at a basic level whether the amount and distribution of development in this Plan can 
be viably delivered. This report and the work more broadly is part of an on-going 
iterative process, and the modelling may well be revisited as and when policy 
requirements and market conditions change through the process towards adoption of 
the Local Plan. To understand in more detail the deliverability and viability of each 
site we will be undertaking more site specific viability work, working with the 
landowners and developers before the housing allocations are finalised and included 
in the Submission Draft of the Plan.  
 
P o l i c y  H 4 :  D e n s i t y  o f  R e s i d e n t i a l  D e v e l o p m e n t  
 
Housing development should make efficient use of land and conserve resources, 
particularly in and around the City Centre and other sustainable locations where 
there is good access to frequent public transport services and local facilities. 
 
The density of new development should be informed by the character of the local 
area and contribute to: 
 
• the design objectives and policy requirements set out in section 15 (Design  and     

the Historic Environment); 
 
• improving the mix of house types in accordance with Policy ACHM2 (Housing 

Mix); 
 

• providing adequate levels of public open space as set out in Policy GI14 and GI15 
(Green Infrastructure); and 

 
• retaining as far as possible existing site features, including mature trees, 

hedgerows and amenity areas. 
 
Subject to the above, densities (dwellings per hectare) will vary according to the 
location of the development with the following a guide to the average density levels 
by location (see Fig 10.1 overleaf): 
 
City Centre and City Centre Extension Zone:   80-100 dwellings per hectare 
York urban area:       50 dwellings per hectare 
Major Expansion Areas 
and New Settlements:      50 Dwellings per hectare 
Suburban area (incl. Haxby & Wigginton):  40 dwellings per hectare  
Rural and Villages:       30 dwellings per hectare 

  
  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 172



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

114�

Figure 10.1: Density Zones  
 

 
10.20 The primary purpose of a density policy should be to make efficient use of land. This 

is an important aspect of housing delivery as the density of housing has implications 
for sustainability in terms of minimising the land take for development. Where there 
is good access to facilities by walking and public transport, higher density housing 
can help to support local businesses, services and infrastructure. However higher 
density housing that is poorly designed or poorly located can also have an adverse 
impact on a locality and sustainability. Therefore, housing densities must be applied 
flexibly in order to support other Plan objectives.  

 

P o l i c y  L i n k s  
 
• Section 7 ‘York Central’ 
• Section 11 ‘Aiding Choice in the Housing Market’ 
• Section 12 ‘Affordable Housing’  
• Section 13 ‘Community Facilities’ 
• Section 16 ‘Design and the Historic Environment’ 
• Section 23 ‘Transport’ 
• Section 25 ‘Infrastructure and Developer Contributions’ 
 

Page 173



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

115�

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Housing growth 
Based on the Housing Requirements in York: Assessment of the Evidence on 
Housing Requirements in York (2013) one of the other 3 options relating to York’s 
housing target could be selected as an alternative to the preferred approach. These 
options are: 
 
1. 850 dwellings per annum 
2. 1090 dwellings per annum (this is our preferred approach) 
3. 1500 dwellings per annum 
4. 2060 dwellings per annum 
 
Housing supply buffer 
1. Housing target to incorporate 5% buffer 
2. Housing target to incorporate 10% buffer 
3. Housing target to incorporate 15% buffer (this is our preferred approach) 
4. Housing target to incorporate 20% buffer 

 
Phasing and delivery 
1. rely on the National Planning Policy Framework policy to guide housing related 

development 
2. provide local level policy to guide phasing of development, market led 

approach to be adopted (this is our preferred approach) 
3. provide local level policy to guide phasing of development, hierarchy of 

development sites to be adopted (enabling least sustainable sites to be released 
later if required during review process) 

4. provide local level policy to guide phasing of development, development only 
once Strategic Site Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) adopted (enabling 
least sustainable sites to be released later if required during review process) 

 
Housing Density Approach 
 
1. Housing Density target does not vary by location 
2. Housing Density target varies by location (e.g. city centre, urban, 

suburban) (this is our preferred approach) 
 
Housing Density Levels by location (dwellings per hectare = dph): 
 
City Centre/City Centre Extension Zone 
1. Housing density of <80-100 dph for city centre/city centre extension zone 
2. Housing density of >80-100 dph for city centre/city centre extension zone 
3. Housing density of 80-100 dph for city centre/city centre extension zone (this is 

our preferred approach) 
 
York Urban Area 
1. Housing density of <50 dph for York urban area 
2. Housing density of >50dph for York urban area 

Page 174



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

116�

3. Housing density of 50 dph for York urban area (this is our preferred 
approach) 

 
Extensions to York Urban Area and New Settlement 
1. Housing density of <50 dph for extensions of the York urban area and new  

settlement 
2. Housing density of >50 dph for extensions of the York urban area and new 

settlement 
3. Housing density of 50 dph for extensions to the York urban area and new 

settlement (this is our preferred approach) 
 
Suburban Area 
1. Housing density of <40 dph for suburban area 
2. Housing density of >40 dph for suburban area 
3. Housing density of 40 dph for suburban area (this is our preferred 

approach) 
 
Village/Rural Area 
1. Housing density of <30 dph for Village/Rural areas 
2. Housing density of >30 dph for Village/Rural areas  
3. Housing density of 30dph for Village/Rural areas (this is our preferred 

approach) 
 
Q u e s t i o n  1 0 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  
h o u s i n g  g r o w t h  a n d  d i s t r i b u t i o n  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  
a p p r o p r i a t e  o r  s h o u l d  o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  
d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  b e  t a k e n ?  
 
Q u e s t i o n  1 0 . 2  D o  y o u  k n o w  o f  a n y  f u r t h e r  s i t e s  t h a t  
w o u l d  b e  s u i t a b l e  f o r  h o u s i n g  d e v e l o p m e n t ?  

Page 175



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

117�

S e c t i o n  1 1 :  A i d i n g  C h o i c e  i n  t h e  
H o u s i n g  M a r k e t  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• Local Planning Authorities should plan to deliver a wide choice of high quality 

homes, widen opportunities for home ownership and create sustainable, 
inclusive and mixed communities (Paragraph 50); and   

• provision should be made for a mix of housing based on current and future 
demographic trends, market trends and the needs of different groups in the 
community (such as, but not limited to, families with children, older people, 
people with disabilities, service families and people wishing to build their own 
homes) (Paragraph 50). 

 
P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  f o r  T r a v e l l e r  S i t e s  
National Guidance says that: 
• Local Authorities should ensure fair and equal treatment for travellers, in a way 

that facilitates the traditional and nomadic way of life of travellers while 
respecting the interests of the settled community (Paragraph 2); 

• Local Planning Authorities should, in producing their Local Plan: 
o identify and update annually a supply of specific deliverable sites sufficient to 

provide five years’ worth of sites against their locally set targets; and 
o identify a supply of specific, developable sites or broad locations for growth, 

for years six to ten and, where possible, for years 11-15(Paragraph 9); and 
•  Local Planning Authorities should ensure collaborative working to develop fair 

and effective strategies to meet need through the identification of land for private 
and local authority managed sites from which Travellers can access education, 
health, welfare and employment infrastructure and aim to reduce the number of 
unauthorised developments and encampments, paying due regard to the 
protection of local amenity and local environment. (Paragraph 4). 

 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• the needs of various groups in the city cannot be met with a ‘one size fits all’ 

approach and that different groups (including older people, students, families 
with children) need housing that helps accommodate their specific needs and 
lifestyles;  

• in general, there was support to promote net development densities which reflect 
their location and setting, although some queried the deliverability of housing at 
75dph, and the market demand for 'higher density' suburban housing (40pdph);  

• Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMOs) and in particular student housing is a key 
issue. Some felt that students are depriving housing for others, particularly 
families; 

• a community can become imbalanced, impacting on community cohesion, if 
there is too high a concentration of HMOs in a neighbourhood or a street and a 
limit needs to be applied – various limits were proposed; 

Page 176



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

118�

• the intensive use of properties for HMOs can lead to a reduction in residential 
amenity. To avoid this it was suggested that sites be allocated for student 
housing, others felt that on-campus accommodation should be prioritised. 

• previous targets for Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation should be queried, with 
alternative, significantly higher figures, quoted from the Yorkshire and Humber 
Regional Assembly's review of Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation 
Assessments; and 

• the Council needs to urgently provide more allocated gypsy and Traveller sites 
and reduce the number of unauthorised encampments. 

 

K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
•  Gypsy, Travellers and Showpeople Accommodation Needs Supporting Paper 

(2013) 
• Draft Controlling the Concentration of Houses in Multiple Occupation 

Supplementary Planning Document (2012) 
• Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment: Final Report (2011) 
• Houses in Multiple Occupation Technical Paper (2011) 
• North Yorkshire Accommodation Requirements of Showmen (2009) 
• Inequalities Experienced by Gypsy and Traveller Communities (2009) 
• North Yorkshire Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Assessment (2008) 

 
L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
 
Many homes are built with one sole use in mind, whether that be a family home, a 
starter home or a retirement home. York’s older properties typically have one role, 
making them difficult to adapt to the changing structure of a household through the 
property’s lifetime. This can result in people living in inappropriate properties which 
are unsuitable for their needs. To tackle empty properties and ensure that all homes 
can be used by any resident, regardless of their age, family structure or ability it is 
important that new homes are designed with flexibility in mind and are within 
neighbourhoods that are capable of adapting as people’s circumstances change. 
Homes should be able to adapt throughout the lifetime of a resident, from a young 
family through to retirement and beyond, by also for alternative sized 
accommodation for people to up or downsize as family size alters. 
 
Specialist Housing 
It should be recognised that households can have a complex set of needs and 
abilities. It is preferential to keep people living where they wish to be; should that be 
in their own purchased home, rental property or a form of specialist accommodation, 
whatever their age or disability. Creating Homes, Building Communities: York 
Housing Strategy 2011-2015 (2011) indicates that within York there are currently 
around 80 specialist housing schemes providing various kinds of housing with some 
element of on-site care and shared facilities. Most is rented, despite there being a 
significant preference for owner occupation. 
 
The Housing Strategy has found that around 1 in 3 households in York is an older 
person only household. York has an aging population and the number of older 
people is expected to increase by over 30% in the next 20 years with the biggest rise 

Page 177



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

119�

being in those aged 85 and over. The highest number of older households is in the 
suburban areas of York. In meeting future housing pressures, provisions should be 
made for people as they grow up and leave home, grow older, and as their 
circumstances, options and preferences change. We must plan for homes and 
communities so that people can live out their lives, as long as possible, 
independently and safely with their families and friends around them.  This includes 
Lifetime Homes but also specialist housing and assisted living for those that can no 
longer live totally independently. 
 
Over the years different housing solutions have evolved as a response to older 
peoples’ needs. These include retirement housing for independent living, and 
specifically designed housing with support for older people and those with specific 
needs such as dementia. In recent years there has been a shift away from the 
traditional ‘old peoples’ home’ towards models that offer much more independence 
and choice. There are a growing number of older people with complex needs, with 
the possibility of early on-set dementia. Until recently, housing options were limited, 
with a significant number of households living in ‘residential care’ settings. The 
growing trend is for households to live independently in their own homes, with 
appropriate support. As well as specialist housing for the elderly, it is estimated that 
there are around 4,000 adults in the York area with a learning disability. People with 
learning disabilities are under represented in tenures such as private renting and 
home ownership compared to other households.  
 
Live/work units 
In support of the council’s ambitious economic targets and to encourage growth of 
the economy there is strong support of live/work units that facilitate flexible working 
practices. This includes the integration of residential and commercial uses within the 
same unit. 
 
Young People 
The Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (2011) noted that there has 
been significant growth of people aged 20-30, both male and female. Each year 
around 20,000 higher education students make up approximately 11% of York’s 
population in term time. It can put pressures on the street and immediate 
neighbourhood area in terms of the loss of family homes to HMOs and possible rise 
in anti-social behaviour. This number of higher education students accounts in part 
for the fact that York is a relatively young city, with around 10 per cent of the total 
population between the ages of 20-25. The need for suitable, affordable housing is 
linked to post-graduate retention levels and the recognition of York as a major 
economic driver.  The age group 20-30 are most likely to be active in a range of 
markets and potentially experience challenges in being able to access the owner 
occupier market as a first time buyer. 
 
Housing Mix 
The Creating Homes, Building Communities: York Housing Strategy 2011-2015 
(2011) indicates that average household size is expected to drop over the next ten 
years signally a shift in demand towards smaller dwellings. At the same time 
however, the housing strategy suggests that we need to redress the focus on 
apartment and flats over recent years to provide more family homes in attractive 

Page 178



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

120�

sustainable neighbourhoods. It is also highlight that sustainable villages require a 
mix of household types to support a range of local amenities.  
 
Gypsies, Travellers and Showpeople 
Key evidence including the Equality and Human Rights Commission report 
Inequalities Experienced by Gypsy and Traveller Communities (2009) suggest that 
today Gypsies and Travellers are the most marginalised and disadvantaged of all 
minority groups nationally, suffering the greatest inequalities across a range of 
indicators. Within York there are currently three permanent Council owned Traveller 
sites and no formal, private Traveller pitch provision. Council owned sites are located 
at: Outgang Lane; James Street; and Water Lane. In total, across the three sites, 
there are 55 individual pitches. Most are big enough for two caravans and one or two 
vehicles, though the sites are compact in size and offer limited space to 
accommodate the traditions and lifestyles of travellers including grazing space for 
horses and ponies, room to park and turn large vehicles (especially for Showpeople) 
and areas for travellers to work.  It should be recognised that Gypsy and Travellers 
have different needs to those of Showpeople and as such the two different groups 
cannot be allocated pitches or plot on the same site. Showpeople need flat, hard 
standings and covered sheds for the maintenance and storage of large fairground 
rides outside the fair season, whereas gypsy and travellers are far more likely to 
have horses, requiring grazing land. 
 
Without proper provision of sites Gypsies, Travellers and Showpeople can be forced 
to establish unauthorised sites on unsuitable land.  Unsuitability can be due to a 
site’s remote location from education and healthcare or it can be due to its lack of 
electricity or sanitation and can result in a negative view of Gypsies, Travellers and 
Showpeople from those in settled communities.   
 
In accordance with national guidance on Traveller sites the Council is required to 
identify a supply of specific, deliverable Gypsy, Traveller and Showpeople sites 
sufficient to provide five years’ worth of sites against their locally set targets. The 
Council is also required to identify a supply of specific, developable sites or broad 
locations for growth, for years six to ten, where possible. The North Yorkshire Gypsy 
and Traveller Accommodation Assessment (2008) and North Yorkshire 
Accommodation Requirements of Showmen (2009) only provides a needs 
assessment up to 2015. As such, additional work has been undertaken to identify 
City of York Council’s Gypsy, Traveller and Showpeople accommodation needs for 
the next 5 years and for years 6-10.  These are set out in Table 11.1 and further 
detail of how this anticipation of need has been reasoned is outlined in the Gypsy, 
Traveller and Showpeople Accommodation Needs Supporting Paper (2013)  
 
Table 11.1 Gypsy, Traveller and Showpeople Need 

 
 

Page 179



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

121�

Years 2014/15 through to 2018/18 have an especially high need due to the lack of 
delivered pitches and plots since the publishing of the Gypsy and Traveller 
Accommodation Assessment in 2008, which identified the need for 36 pitches and 
19 plots. There has been subsequent growth year on year since. As such shortfall 
must be met, as well as supply for future need.  Once the shortfall is delivered 
growth is much smaller for the subsequent years of the plan. 
 
A York Gypsy and Traveller Strategy is currently being consulted upon, this is being 
done through working with travellers, their representative bodies, other local 
authorities, and relevant interest groups. It will help inform the Local Plan on 
improving the accommodation supply and standards for Gypsies, Travellers and 
Showpeople. 
 
Student Housing and Houses in Multiple Occupation 
Students form an important element of the community and the presence of a large 
student population contributes greatly to the social vibrancy of the city and to the 
local economy. The Council are committed to ensuring their needs are met and will 
continue to work with the City’s higher education institutions in addressing student 
housing needs. However, it is also recognised that concentrations of student 
households, often accommodated in Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMOs), can 
cause an imbalance in the community which can have negative effects. These can 
include a rise in anti social behaviour, increases in crime levels, parking pressures 
and decreased demand for local shops and services, sometimes leading to closures. 
It can also put pressures on family housing as owner occupiers and buy to let 
landlords compete for similar properties and have implications for non students 
seeking accommodation in the private rented sector as demand and therefore cost 
for private rental accommodation is increased. The impacts of concentrations of 
student housing in York is explored in the Houses in Multiple Occupation Technical 
Paper (2011).  
 
There is evidence to demonstrate that it is necessary to control the number of HMOs 
across the city to ensure that communities do not become imbalanced. This control 
has been achieved through an Article 4 Direction and the removal of permitted 
development rights which came into force on 20th April 2012. Planning applications 
for the change of use to HMO in the main urban area is now required. Further 
information including a map of the article 4 direction is set out in the Draft Controlling 
the Concentration of Houses in Multiple Occupation Supplementary Planning 
Document (2012). 
 
It is also recognised that there is likely to be an increase in the number of HMOs in 
York following the changes to the national benefit rules on 1 April 2012. The new 
rules will mean that single working age people under 35 years old will only be eligible 
to receive benefits for a single room in a shared house, currently the age limit is 25 
years. As such, it is anticipated that there will be an increase in the number of 
claimants seeking accommodation in HMOs. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 180



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

122�

P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 
P o l i c y  A C H M 1 :  B a l a n c i n g  t h e  H o u s i n g  M a r k e t  
 
The Local Plan will support housing development which helps to balance York’s 
housing market, address local housing need and ensure that housing is adaptable to 
the needs of all of York’s residents throughout their lives. This will be achieved in the 
following way: 
 
• requiring that new housing is built to Lifetime Homes Standards; 
• requiring developers to incorporate Building for Life recommendations; 
• all strategic housing sites (over 5 hectares) will be expected to undertake an 

assessment of need for appropriate accommodation for those with severe 
learning disabilities, physical disabilities and dementia and integrate this 
provision within the development; and 

• allowing higher density development in the most accessible locations, to provide 
homes for young people in higher education or recent graduates. These 
locations offer the best access to the city centre, higher education institutions 
and a range of day to day services.  

 
11.1 Whilst it is important to provide more homes within York, there is a need to consider 

housing quality and choice in order to help future proof communities and help deliver 
lifetime neighbourhoods as recognised in Policy ACHM1. Lifetime Homes standards 
are inexpensive, simple features designed to make homes more flexible and 
functional for all.  New housing proposals are required to incorporate lifetime home 
standards unless it can be demonstrated that it is impractical or the requirements 
have been addressed in an alternative way. The design principles applied can 
include :  

• illuminated entrances with level access over the threshold and adequate 
weather protection; 

• an accessible WC compartment at entrance level with potential for a 
shower to be installed; 

• Windows in the principal living space allowing people to see out when 
seated; and 

• space for turning a wheelchair in dining areas and living rooms and basic 
circulation space for wheelchair users elsewhere. 
 

11.2 More information can be found in the Lifetime Homes Design Guide (2011). 
Alongside lifetime home standards all new residential proposals are encouraged to 
take into account the Building for Life (BfL) initiative and aim to achieve a BfL 
assessment rating of good as a minimum. BfL standards ensure that residential 
proposals offer spaces that are attractive, functional and sustainable, where people 
have a better quality of life, through the design of the house, street and services and 
amenities. BfL is designed to help local communities become more involved in 
design conversations and in shaping development proposals. Its 12 questions 
provide a structure for discussions between local communities, the local planning 
authority, the developer and other stakeholders, to ensure that the design of new 
homes and their neighbourhood are as attractive, functional and sustainable as 

Page 181



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

123�

possible. It enables stakeholders involved in housing to consider all the elements of 
what makes ‘a good place to live’ at the design stage. 

 
Specialist Housing  
 

11.3 Where specialist provision is required, often by those needing higher levels of care, 
we must ensure it serves to maximise independence by being self contained and 
well connected to local amenities and transport networks. We would also encourage 
a greater range of tenure options, including full and shared home ownership. 
Housing is central to health and well-being, so associated services need to be 
planned and integrated to reflect this. 
 
Homes for Young People 
 

11.4 Sites have been allocated to provide housing options for young people in higher 
education or recent graduates, offering the best access to the City Centre, higher 
education institutions and a range of day to day services. As such, they will be built 
out at higher densities and with an emphasis on providing communal, flatted 
development.  100% flatted developments would be acceptable in an environment 
designed for flatted accommodation for people in higher education or recent 
graduates. 
 
P o l i c y  A C H M 2 :  H o u s i n g  M i x  
 
The Council will aim to deliver an overall mix of 70% houses to 30% flats over the 
plan period. In order to facilitate this development of strategic housing sites will only 
be permitted where the form of development achieves a minimum of 70% houses. 
 

11.5 In order to readdress the imbalance in the city’s housing stock the Council will give 
priority to houses rather than flatted development to ensure a 70/30 split between 
houses and flats over the plan period. In addition to this the Strategic Housing 
Market Assessment and other housing needs assessments will be regularly 
reviewed in order to provide a relevant evidence base that reflects changes in the 
housing market over the plan period. 
 
P o l i c y  A C H M 3 :  G y p s y ,  T r a v e l l e r  a n d  
S h o w p e o p l e  A l l o c a t i o n s  
 
Gypsy and Travellers  
i. 5 Year Supply  

The Local Plan will make provision for 59 pitches for Gypsy and Travellers in the 
City of York between 2014/15 and 2018/19. The following sites, as shown on the 
proposals map, are allocated for permanent Gypsy and Traveller Sites: 
 
• Land at Outgang Lane, Osbaldwick     6 pitches 
• Chowdene Campsite, Malton Road (inc. Land off New Lane) 20 pitches 
• Land at Common lane and Hassacarr Lane, Dunnington  15 pitches 

Total = 41 pitches 

Page 182



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

124�

Further sites will be allocated to accommodate 18 additional pitches to ensure a 
5 year supply once land has been identified as suitable for the development of 
gypsy and traveller pitches. 

 
ii. Years 6- 10 

Sites and/or broad locations will be identified for 4 pitches for Gypsy and 
Travellers in the City of York between 2019/20 and 2024/25 by identifying 
housing land suitable for future gypsy and traveller sites through consultation. 

 
Showpeople 
iii. 10 year supply  

The Local Plan will make provision for 21 plots for Showpeople in the City of York 
between 2014/15 and 2024/25. The following sites, as shown on the proposals 
map, are allocated for permanent Showpeople yards: 
 
• The Stables, Elvington        1 plot  
• Wetherby Road, Knapton      20 plots 

Total = 21 plots 
 
11.6 To ensure the needs of Gypsy and Travellers are met in appropriate locations that 

provide suitable access to education, health, welfare and employment infrastructure 
sites have been identified to go some way to providing for a five year supply. 
Following a thorough assessment of the Local Authority area, including those sites 
put forward through the Call for Sites process it has not been possible to identify 
sufficient sites to the future accommodation needs of the Gypsy and Traveller 
community. It is acknowledged that there is still a requirement to identify sites for an 
additional 18 pitches and to identify broad locations for growth to meet demand in 
the next 6 to 10 years. Whilst work is ongoing to identify addition sites and broad 
locations for growth to ensure sufficient sites for the plan period the Council invites 
discussion with landowners on potential sites for Gypsy and Traveller pitches. There 
are plans to update the Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Assessment that will 
give a clearer measurement of how much need there will be and what additional 
sites will be required. For Showpeople however we have been able to identify 
sufficient sites to accommodate needs for both a 5 year supply and for years 6 to 10.  

 
11.7 Nationally, pitch/plot sizes range from 200m2 to 500m2. An upper measurement of 

500 m2 has been used in the allocation sites to allow final design to accommodate all 
of the requirements set out in design guidance, including landscaping, play space 
and access arrangements. Space has also been taken into account for equine 
grazing which is a much needed provision in York. Final pitch sizes will ultimately be 
a matter for detailed planning applications to determine. 
 
P o l i c y  A C H M 4 :  S i t e s  f o r  G y p s i e s ,  T r a v e l l e r s  
a n d  S h o w p e o p l e  
 
Proposals for Gypsies, Travellers and Showpeople sites will be supported that: 
 
i. provide safe and convenient vehicular and pedestrian access to the site; 

Page 183



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

125�

ii. provide for adequate on-site facilities for parking, storage, play and residential 
amenity; 

iii. are well located on the highway network; 
iv. offer safe and convenient access to schools and local facilities; 
v. provide adequate levels of privacy and residential amenity; and 
vi. make temporary plots available within larger sites. 
 
In addition to the above criteria, plots for Showpeople will be considered acceptable 
where they are designed to: 
 
vii. offer the potential for living and working on-site; 
ix. permanently house a maximum of 12 families within any one site; 
x. provide individual plots of minimum 500m2; and 
xi. be within 500 meters of the primary highway network. 
 

11.8 The Local Plan will allocated sufficient sites to partly meet shortfall and need for 
years 2014/15 – 2017/18 of Gypsy and Travellers and to fully mean the and need for 
years 2014/15 – 2017/18 of Showpeople.  Future need will be met through planning 
applications for private sites.  These future sites put forward for private Gypsy, 
Traveller and Showpeople (particularly to meet needs for years 6-10) will be 
assessed against Policy ACHM 4. While the Council’s priority is to deliver permanent 
plots/yards for Gypsies, Travellers and Showpeople, Temporary stopping places will 
also be supported which meet an identified need. 
 
P o l i c y  A C H M 5 :  S t u d e n t  H o u s i n g  
 
Higher Education Institutions must address the need for any additional student 
accommodation which arises because of their future expansion. Provision will be 
expected to be made on campus in the first instance or otherwise on allocated sites 
managed by the institution in question or linked to purpose built dedicated private 
sector accommodation. 
 

11.9 It is important that increases in higher education student numbers through any future 
expansion are matched by increases in student accommodation. This should, where 
possible, be on campus, or in locations with good public transport, walking and 
cycling links to the institutions they are intended to serve. Student accommodation 
should be purpose-built and designed and managed in a way that attracts students 
to take it up. There should be no unacceptable impact on amenity for local residents 
where sites are suitable  
 
P o l i c y  A C H M 6 :  H o u s e s  i n  M u l t i p l e  O c c u p a t i o n  
 
Applications for the change of use from dwelling house (Use Class C3) to HMO (Use 
Class C4 and Sui Generis) will only be permitted where: 
 
i. it is in a neighbourhood area where less than 20% of properties are exempt from 

paying council tax because they are entirely occupied by full time students, 
recorded on the Council’s database as a licensed HMO, benefit from C4/Sui 
Generis HMO planning consent and are known to the Council to be HMOs; and 

Page 184



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

126�

ii. less than 10% of properties within 100 metres of street length either side of the 
application property are exempt from paying council tax because they are 
entirely occupied by full time students, recorded on the Council’s database as a 
licensed HMO, benefit from C4/Sui Generis HMO planning permission and are 
known to the Council to be HMOs; and 

iii. the accommodation provided is of a high standard which does not detrimentally 
impact upon residential amenity. 

 
11.10 Under Policy ACHM6, HMO accommodation will continue to be provided to meet the 

city’s housing needs but the supply will be managed to avoid high concentrations of 
this use in an area. Given York’s compact nature and well connected public transport 
network it is considered that the spreading out of HMOs to avoid unsustainable 
concentrations of HMOs will still mean that for students in particular, HMOs will 
remain highly accessible. A threshold based policy approach is considered most 
appropriate as this tackles concentrations of HMOs and identifies a ‘tipping point’ 
when issues arising from concentrations of HMOs become harder to manage and a 
community or locality can be said to tip from balanced to unbalanced.  

 
11.11 Whilst there is no formal definition of what constitutes a balanced community, 

recently, there have been attempts to establish what constitutes a large HMO 
proportion and the threshold at which a community can be said to be/or becoming 
imbalanced. Useful precedents have been set in a number of Authorities. For York, 
through consultation, a threshold of 20% of all properties being HMOs across a 
neighbourhood and 10% at street level have been established, following consultation 
as the point at which a community can tip from balanced to unbalanced.  
 

11.12 Under the threshold approach an assessment of the proportion of households that 
are HMOs is undertaken within a given area. In assessing change of use planning 
applications, to capture as many different types of shared accommodation as 
possible the Council will use the following: 

 
• council tax records - households made up entirely of students can seek 

exemption from Council Tax and the address of each exempt property is held by 
the Council. This applies to properties occupied only by one or more students 
either as full time or term time accommodation. Properties falling within ‘Halls of 
residence’ on campus will not be included, however some accommodation 
owned or managed by the universities off campus will included;  

• licensed HMOs - records from the Council’s Housing team of those properties 
requiring an HMO licence will be utilised. These are those properties that are 
three storeys or over and are occupied by five or more persons; 

• properties benefiting from C4 or sui generis HMO planning consent – in addition 
to those properties already identified as having HMO permission, where planning 
permission is given for a change of use to C4 HMO or a certificate of lawful 
development issued for existing HMOs this will be recorded in the future to build 
up a clearer picture of HMO properties; and 

• properties known to the Council to be HMOs – this can be established through 
site visits undertaken by the Council’s Housing team in response to complaints 
for example.  

 

Page 185



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

127�

11.13 These data sets will be collated to calculate the proportion of shared households as 
a percentage of all households. It is considered that these sources will provide the 
best approach to identifying the numbers and location of HMOs in an area. Although 
it is accepted that it may not be possible to identify all properties of this type. The 
data will be analysed to avoid double counting, for example, identifying where a 
property may be listed as a licensed HMO and have sui generis HMO planning 
consent. Given that the information collated may be expected to change over the 
course of the calendar year as houses and households move in and out of the 
private rented sector it is considered appropriate to base the assessment on a single 
point in time. Accordingly, data will be updated annually, in May, to allow for a 
complete picture of Council Tax returns. City wide mapping will be made available 
online for information, however for data protection reasons street level information 
collated in assessing a planning application can not be made public.   

 
11.14 In assessing planning applications for HMOs the Council will seek to ensure that the 

change of use will not be detrimental to the overall residential amenity of the area. In 
considering the impact on residential amenity attention will be given to whether the 
applicant has demonstrated the following: 
 
• the dwelling is large enough to accommodate an increased number of 

residents1; 
• there is sufficient space for potential additional cars to park; 
• there is sufficient space for appropriate provision for secure cycle parking; 
• the condition of the property is of a high standard that contributes positively to 

the character of the area and that the condition of the property will be maintained 
following the change of use to HMO; 

• the increase in number of residents will not have an adverse impact on noise 
levels and the level of amenity neighbouring residents can reasonably expect to 
enjoy; 

• there is sufficient space for storage provision for waste/recycling containers in a 
suitable enclosure area within the curtilage of the property; and 

• the change of use and increase in number of residents will not result in the loss 
of front garden for hard standing for parking and refuse areas which would 
detract from the existing street scene.  

 
11.15 Further information can be found in the Draft Controlling the Concentration of HMOs 

Supplementary Planning Document (2012) 
 

P o l i c y  L i n k s  
 
• Section 10 ‘Housing Growth and Distribution’ 
• Section 12 ‘Affordable Housing’  
• Section 13 ‘Community Facilities’ 
• Section 16 ‘Design and the Historic Environment’ 

���������������������������������������� �������������������
1 Whilst planning powers cannot be used to enforce internal space standards of existing dwellings and 
the level of facilities to be provided, planning can be used to secure adequate living conditions in 
dwellings in so far as they are affected by sunlight, daylight, outlook, privacy and noise. These factors 
can impinge on the internal layout of dwellings, especially HMOs and will be taken into consideration. 

Page 186



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

128�

• Section 25 ‘Infrastructure and Developer Contributions’ 
 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Housing Mix 
1. Do not specify any housing mix and enable the market to determine the housing 

requirement 
2. Rely on National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) to ensure appropriate 

housing mix provision  
3. Provide local level policy to ensure appropriate housing mix provision (this 

is our preferred approach) 
 
Housing Mix targets 
1. Provide >70% of development to be houses (<30% flats) 
2. Provide 70% of development to be houses (30% flats) (this is our preferred 

approach) 
3. Provide <70% of development to be houses (>30% flats)  
 
Gypsy, Traveller and Showpeople Allocations  
1. Do not specify gypsy, traveller and showpeople accommodation provision  

requirements over the Local Plan period 
2. Specify gypsy, traveller and showpeople accommodation provision  

requirements over the Local Plan period (this is our preferred approach) 
 

Sites for Gypsy, Traveller and Showpeople 
1.  Rely on PPTS to guide gypsy, traveller and showpeople pitch provision   
2. Provide generic local criteria to guide gypsy, traveller and showpeople 

pitch provision (this is our preferred approach)  
3. Provide detailed local criteria to guide gypsy, traveller and showpeople pitch 

provision  
 
Student Accommodation 
1. Restrict all new student accommodation 
2. Rely on NPPF to guide location of student accommodation provision 
3. Local policy to guide development of student accommodation towards 

campus locations (this is our preferred approach) 
 
Houses in Multiple Occupation 
1. Rely on NPPF to guide the location and concentration of HMOs 
2. Provide generic local criteria to guide location and concentration of HMOs 
3. Provide detailed local criteria to guide location and concentration of HMOs 

(this is our preferred approach) 
 
 
Q u e s t i o n  1 1 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  
a i d i n g  c h o i c e  i n  t h e  h o u s i n g  m a r k e t  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  
i s  a p p r o p r i a t e  o r  s h o u l d  o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  
d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  b e  t a k e n ?  
 

Page 187



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

129�

Q u e s t i o n  1 1 . 2  D o  y o u  k n o w  o f  a n y  s i t e s  t h a t  w o u l d  
b e  s u i t a b l e  f o r  G y p s y  a n d  T r a v e l l e r s ?  

Page 188



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

130�

S e c t i o n  1 2 :  A f f o r d a b l e  H o u s i n g  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• evidence bases should be used to ensure that the Local Plan meets the full, 

objectively assessed needs for affordable housing in the housing market area 
(Paragraph 47); 

• where its identified that affordable housing is needed, policies should be set to 
meet this need on site, unless off site provision or a financial contribution of 
broadly equivalent value can be robustly justified and the agreed approach 
contributes to mixed and balanced communities. Such policies should be 
sufficiently flexible to take account of changing market conditions (Paragraph 
50); 

• in rural areas, exercising the duty to cooperate with neighbouring authorities, 
local planning authorities should be responsive to local circumstances and plan 
housing development to reflect local needs, particularly for affordable housing, 
including through rural exception sites where appropriate. Local Planning 
Authorities should in particular consider whether allowing some market housing  
would facilitate the provision of significant additional affordable housing to meet 
local needs (Paragraph 54); 

• limited affordable housing for local community needs is acceptable in the Green 
Belt and needs to be included in Local Plan Policy (Paragraph 89);  

• the Strategic Housing Market Assessment needs to address the need for 
affordable housing (Paragraph 159); 

• to ensure the costs of any requirements likely to be applied to development is 
viable i.e. affordable housing should when taking account of the normal cost of 
development and mitigation provide a competitive return to a willing land owner 
and willing developer to enable the development to be deliverable (Paragraph 
173); 

• Local Planning Authorities should set their policy on local standards for 
affordable housing. Assessing the cumulative impacts on development in their 
area to ensure implementation of the plan is not put at serious risk and should 
facilitate development through the economic cycle (Paragraph 174); and 

• any affordable housing or required local standards that may be applied to 
development should be assessed at the plan making stage and kept under 
review (Paragraph 177). 

 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you told us that: 
• previous affordable housing targets would be overly onerous and would 

undermine the potential to deliver low cost market housing. Others disagreed 
and told us that the previous viability target was too low, with several comments 
noting that the level of need in York is even greater than the annual level of 
house building;  

• the use of exception sites to improve affordability in rural areas was widely 
supported; 

Page 189



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

131�

• a negotiable mix of social rent and discount for sale was supported, noting the 
potential from smaller schemes to also contribute at reduced rates. There was 
general backing for use of off-site contributions, but wholesale objection to the 
expectation of financial contributions from commercial development under the 
previous approaches; and 

• the lack of clarity for the development industry and the nature of a dynamic 
target was felt to introduce further uncertainty, making it difficult to assess the 
viability of schemes going forward. There were comments that the dynamic 
target approach lacks future proofing in relation to costs associated with 
enhanced Code for Sustainable Homes requirements. 

 
K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• North Yorkshire Strategic Housing Market Assessment (2011)  
• City of York Affordable Housing Viability Study (2010) and Annex 1 (2011) 
• Strategic Housing Market Assessment (2007)  

 
L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
Improving the quality and availability of decent affordable homes in York is a priority 
in the Council Plan. Currently, the North Yorkshire Strategic Housing Market 
Assessment (2011) (NYSHMA) indicates that the actual need for affordable housing 
in the city outstrips the total supply coming forward each year.  
 
The housing needs assessment in the NYSHMA indicates that York will be required 
to provide for a net annual affordable housing need of approximately 790 dwellings 
per annum over the next five years (2011 – 2016) in order to clear the existing 
waiting list backlog and meet future arising need. At September 2012 there were 
over 4,600 households registered for social housing in York. The NYSHMA 
demonstrates that there is affordable housing need in all markets areas within the 
city – Central York, Suburban York and York Villages, with the largest need in 
Suburban York. 
 
The NYSHMA considers the role that intermediate housing products can play in 
improving choice and addressing an element of housing need. Intermediate products 
include shared equity and discounted sale homes as well as homes where rents are 
set below market value. The study shows, for example, that 36% of households 
currently in need of affordable housing could afford a two bedroom home at 60% of 
the open market rent, but only 11% could  if the rent was 80% of market value. 
Overall the study concludes that approximately 30% of affordable housing needs 
could be met through intermediate market products, but highlights that the most 
households in York would not be able to afford rents charged at 80% of the market 
rate.  
 
In considering the demand for affordable housing by property size, the analysis in 
the assessment balances the proportions of supply and demand against one another 
to identify areas of mis-match. The NYSHMA shows a substantial backlog of need 
across all household sizes, but concludes that the highest level of need is for 2, 3 
and 4 bedroom homes.  
 

Page 190



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

132�

Delivering affordable housing and reducing the housing waiting list relates to a range 
of initiatives stretching much more widely than planning policy’s remit.  However, 
whilst the emerging Housing Strategy for 2011-2015 sets out measures for delivering 
affordable housing through a variety of Council initiatives (including grant funded 
developments with the Homes and Communities Agency, bringing empty homes 
back into use and maximising the best use of existing homes) planning policy 
remains key to the delivery of new build homes. It is crucial to seek the maximum 
provision of affordable homes through planning policy, whilst still ensuring that 
development is viable and not stifled.  

 
P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 
P o l i c y  A H 1 :  A f f o r d a b l e  H o u s i n g  
 
To help improve affordability across the housing market, the Council will support 
residential schemes of 2 or more dwellings which: 
 
i. provide affordable housing in line with current annual dynamic targets and 

thresholds;  
ii. reflect tenure split in terms of social rented and intermediate housing, as set out 

in the current Strategic Housing Market Assessment;  
iii. fully integrate affordable with market housing on a pro-rata basis by pepper 

potting, in terms of size and type of homes, taking into account current 
assessments of local need where on-site provision is required;  

iv. on sites where the current dynamic targets result in a whole unit not being viable 
on-site, an Off Site Financial Contribution (OSFC) will be required in accordance 
with the approved OSFC formula. Off site provision for any other affordable 
housing provision will only be acceptable provided it is robustly justified and 
contributes to the creation of balanced, mixed and sustainable communities; and  

v. retain affordable housing at an affordable price for future eligible households, 
through implementing a planning condition or obligation or if these restrictions 
are lifted, for subsidy to be recycled for alternative affordable housing  
(transferred to registered providers approved by the Council). 

 
Where the above criteria can not be met, developers have the flexibility through open 
book appraisal to demonstrate to the Council’s satisfaction that the development 
would not be viable based on the current affordable housing dynamic targets. 
  
Dynamic Targets and Thresholds 
 

12.1 The National Planning Policy Framework requires Councils to set policies for 
meeting identified affordable housing need, and that those policies should be 
sufficiently flexible to take account of changing market conditions. Given that market 
conditions change over time it is impossible to set a single realistic deliverable target 
for the plan period. Either the target would have to be set too low, which would not 
maximise affordable housing provision, or so high that it is likely to be undeliverable 
for parts of the plan period. 

  

Page 191



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

133�

12.2 To help determine appropriate deliverable targets and thresholds for York, the City of 
York Affordable Housing Viability Study (2010) (AHVS) and Annex 1(2011) was 
commissioned. This assessed the economic viability of a set of sample sites across 
the plan area, along with a parallel process on small sites to examine the scope of 
viability for smaller sires and lower thresholds. 

 
12.3 The AHVS established baseline targets for sites in York in 2010, which presumed no 

public subsidy, which can be updated on an annual basis. They are designed for use 
in negotiations over the proportion of affordable housing on market sites. These 
dynamic targets will be amended annually in line with a model of dynamic viability 
based on the principles set out in the AHVS and the approved interim affordable 
housing targets, which respond to changes in local house prices, build costs and 
local changes to alternative use values. This will ensure that these targets remain 
viable and aligned to market conditions. York’s Dynamic Model (based on the 
approved interim approach) and the mechanism for amending these targets will be 
set out in an Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning Document (SPD). In 
addition there will be a minimum of a five yearly review of the viability assessment to 
allow for adjustment of the Index to ensure it remains fit for purpose, additional 
reviews may be considered where there are significant legislative requirement 
changes (e.g. changes in code for sustainable homes). 

  
12.4 Based on the AHVS and testing of its assumptions with developers, current 

approved interim dynamic targets are set out in Table 12.1 below: 
  
 Table 12.1: Dynamic Targets Based on Market Conditions April 2012 

Threshold Dynamic Target 
Brownfield sites => than 15 
dwellings 20% 

Greenfield sites => than 15 
dwellings 30% 

All Sites of 11 - 14 dwellings 20% 
All Sites of 5 - 10 dwellings 15% 
All Sites of 2 - 4 dwellings 10% 

 
12.5 Developments within York should be able to provide these levels of affordable 

housing and no individual site assessment will be required where submissions 
achieve these targets, subject to annual review. Developers will be required to 
submit an open book appraisal to justify any other cases of reduction, at their 
expense. If agreement can not be reached on the appropriate level of affordable 
housing between the Council and the developer it will be referred to the Valuation 
Office Agency at the expense of the developer, to determine the viable level of 
affordable housing. If a reduction is proven the Council may firstly seek Homes and 
Communities Agency subsidy (or other public subsidy) to achieve the level and mix 
of affordable housing consistent with the policy. If such subsidy is not available the 
Council may seek to vary the tenure mix or types of units of the affordable 
component where appropriate to assist in meeting the delivery of affordable housing 
objectives of the Council before agreeing a reduction in the overall amount of 
affordable housing. 
 
 

Page 192



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

134�

Types 
 

12.6 Affordable housing in York includes social rented and intermediate housing provided 
to specified eligible households whose needs are not being met by the open housing 
market, and who cannot afford to enter that market. They are currently living in 
unsuitable accommodation for a variety of reasons. The definition specifically 
excludes low cost market housing. 
 
Tenure/Mix 
 

12.7 The NYSHMA recommends a 70% social rented and 30% intermediate spilt. This is 
based on the fact that the study estimates that approximately 30% of households 
currently in affordable need could afford a 50% equity stake in an intermediate home 
at the lower quartile price.  
 

12.8 A full range of property sizes and types are needed to satisfy the affordable housing 
needs of the City and providing small or poor quality accommodation will not be seen 
as satisfying the policy. Whilst the NYSHMA reports that there is a need for all 
dwelling sizes, the highest level of need is for 2 bed to 4 bed houses. In order to help 
build mixed and sustainable communities the affordable homes need to be pro-rata 
of the market homes and integrated within the site and indistinguishable from the 
market housing on site. 

  
12.9 In order to build in more flexibility and to be able to react to changing circumstances 

in the market or new evidence in updated SHMA assessments, more detailed 
matters relating to tenure and housing mix will be set out and dealt with in the 
Affordable Housing SPD (see paragraph 12.14). 
 
Provision 
 

12.10 In accordance with national guidance affordable housing provision will normally be 
expected to be provided on site, except where the dynamic target proves that a 
whole unit is not viable on site. An Off Site Financial Contribution (OSFC) will be 
required for this element of affordable housing provision in accordance with the 
Council’s adopted OSFC formula.  
 

12.11 There are a number of ways that the OSFC could be calculated. These will be 
explored in a Supplementary Planning Document following the Local Plan preferred 
options consultation stage. The existing interim approach calculation is base on 
York’s average house price minus the fixed register provider price, which is then 
multiplied by the AHVS viable percentage. This approach could be varied using the 
relevant average house price for different market areas in the city. This would 
provide a contribution which reflects changes in values across the city rather than a 
standard fixed OSFC that is applicable to the whole of the city. Alternatively a 
formula could be developed which is based on a price per square metre, this would 
set a contribution that reflects the size of home being built. The OSFC will be applied 
to all sites where a whole affordable housing unit is not viable on site.  
 

Page 193



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

135�

12.12 Any other off site provision or commuted payments in lieu of on-site provision (of a 
equivalent value) for affordable housing will only be acceptable provided it is robustly 
justified and contributes to the creation of mixed communities.  
 

12.13 To provide certainty and to meet need in York, there is the potential to allocate a 
number of 100% Affordable Housing sites or sites where the majority of development 
is for affordable housing in the Local Plan, please see the allocations chapter for 
further details. The exact location of these sites will be developed during the 
preparation of the Local Plan Submission document. If you are interested in 
promoting such a site that meets this preferred options policy please contact officers 
as early as possible. 
 

12.14 An SPD will be used to set out clear and consistent guidance on all elements 
covered by Policy AH1 and Policy GB4. This will provide a mechanism to be able to 
react to changing circumstances, such as new housing need and mix, detailed 
information and advice on the operational approach to affordable housing policy in 
York. It will explain the Council’s Dynamic Model, that will be used to change the 
dynamic targets annually, the process of negotiation, on site expectations with 
respect to integration and quality, tenure mix, subdivision of sites, application of 
grant, nomination criteria, viability assessments, off site financial contributions 
payments and the exceptions sites policy. 

 

P o l i c y  L i n k s  
 
• Section 10 ‘Housing Growth and Distribution’ 
• Section 11 ‘Aiding Choice in the Housing Market’  
• Section 13 ‘Community Facilities’ 
• Section 16 ‘Design and the Historic Environment’ 
• Section 25 ‘Infrastructure and Developer Contributions’ 

 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Affordable Housing Target 
1. Do not specify any affordable housing target and enable the market to determine 

it. 
2. Rely on the NPPF to ensure appropriate affordable housing provision 
3. Provide local level policy with overall affordable housing targets for the duration 

of the Local Plan 
4. Provide local level policy with annual dynamic affordable housing targets 

(this is our preferred approach) 
 
Varying Affordable Housing Targets 
1. Affordable housing target does not vary by location/development type 
2. Affordable housing target varies by location/development type (this is our 

preferred approach) 
 
Affordable Housing Requirements 
1. Require all new developments to contribute to affordable housing target on-site 

Page 194



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

136�

2. Require all new developments to contribute to affordable housing target off-site 
3. Require only major development to contribute to affordable housing target 

on-site (mixed tenure) (this is our preferred approach) 
 

Q u e s t i o n  1 2 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  
A f f o r d a b l e  H o u s i n g .  D o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  a p p r o p r i a t e  
o r  s h o u l d  o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  d i f f e r e n t  
a p p r o a c h  b e  t a k e n ?  
 
Q u e s t i o n  1 2 . 2  D o  y o u  t h i n k  i t  w o u l d  b e  b e t t e r  t o  
h a v e  a  s i n g l e  h i g h  l e v e l  t a r g e t  f o r  t h e  w h o l e  o f  t h e  
p l a n  p e r i o d  r a t h e r  t h a n  t a r g e t s  t h a t  a r e  a m e n d e d  
a n n u a l l y  b a s e d  o n  l o c a l  m a r k e t  c o n d i t i o n s  ( A l t e r n a t i v e  
o p t i o n ) ?  
 
Q u e s t i o n  1 2 . 3  F o r  o f f  s i t e  f i n a n c i a l  c o n t r i b u t i o n s  d o  
y o u  t h i n k  o u r  f o r m u l a  s h o u l d :  
a )  s e t  a  p r i c e  p e r  p r o p e r t y ;  o r  
b )  h a v e  a  p r i c e  p e r  s q u a r e  m e t r e  
 
A l s o  s h o u l d  t h e  o f f  s i t e  f i n a n c i a l  c o n t r i b u t i o n  b e :  
c )  b a s e d  o n  a n  a v e r a g e  Y o r k  h o u s e  p r i c e  f o r  t h e  w h o l e  
c i t y ;  o r  
d )  r e f l e c t  h o u s e  p r i c e s  i n  d i f f e r e n t  m a r k e t  a r e a s ,  s o  
t h e  p a y m e n t  i s  l i n k e d  t o  t h e  a r e a  o f  t h e  c i t y  t h e  h o m e  
i s  b u i l t  
 
Q u e s t i o n  1 2 . 4  W h a t  d o  y o u  t h i n k  o f  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  
e x c e p t i o n s  s i t e  p o l i c y ?  
 
Q u e s t i o n  1 2 . 5  D o  y o u  t h i n k  t h a t  a  b e n c h  m a r k  l a n d  
p r i c e  f o r  e x c e p t i o n  s i t e s  s h o u l d  b e  s e t ?  

 

Page 195



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

137�

S e c t i o n  1 3 :  C o m m u n i t y  F a c i l i t i e s  
 
N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• planning policies should support economic growth in rural areas by promoting 

the retention and development of rural local services and community facilities in 
villages(Paragraph 28); and  

• the provision and use of shared space, community facilities and other local 
services should be planned positively to enhance the sustainability of 
communities, including ensuring that established shops, facilities and services 
are able to develop and modernise and guard against the unnecessary loss of 
valued facilities and services. There should also be an integrated approach to 
considering the location of housing, economic uses and community facilities and 
services. (Paragraph 70). 

 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• the provision of new, and safeguarding of existing community facilities was 

widely supported; 
• a range of specific facilities were important, including sports, music, health, 

education, cultural, leisure and convenience related facilities; 
• the previous approach of maximising accessibility to community facilities was 

strongly supported, with the accessibility needs of the disabled being highlighted 
as being particularly important, alongside stronger links to wider objectives 
around sustainable travel and low carbon neighbourhoods being promoted; 

• previous approaches based thresholds for requiring new provision was 
confusing, and it was suggested that the policy approach should be based on 
identified community need;  

• more emphasis should be placed on improvements being made to existing 
facilities, over new provision and that opportunities for access agreements with 
other providers, as opposed to community owned schemes should be 
recognised; 

• stronger protection could be given to existing facilities; 
• a city centre swimming pool should be a priority; and 
• there is concern amongst existing early years providers that increasing 

competition from new provision is threatening viability of existing provision in 
some areas of the city which may have an adverse effect on the Local 
Authority’s statutory duty to secure Early Years Provision.  

 
K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• Consultation Draft Built Sports Facilities Strategy (2013) 
• York Childcare Sufficiency Assessment (2012 Refresh) 
• Health and Well Being in York: Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (2012) 

 

Page 196



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

138�

L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
 
Alongside education and open space considered elsewhere in the plan, community 
facilities, healthcare and emergency services are considered important services that 
are an essential component in delivering sustainable neighbourhoods. Community 
facilities are those facilities and services that meet the day to day needs of a 
community, from city-wide to more local. They can include local shops, libraries, 
crèches, drop-in centres, public houses, day centres, meeting rooms, built sports 
and community leisure facilities such as swimming pools, places of worship, 
community centres, youth clubs and buildings for community groups such as clubs 
for senior citizens and scout and guide groups. 
 
Built Sports Facilities 
The Consultation Draft Built Facilities Strategy (2013) explores the provision of built 
sports facilities in York and the demand for these facilities to assess whether there is 
a need for additional provision. The strategy shows only minor shortages in provision 
of sports hall and artificial grass pitches and a sufficiency of swimming pool space. 
An action plan has also been drawn up as part of the strategy which has identified 
projects in place to create new facilities to address these shortages. There are other 
issues around quality and accessibility of some other sports facilities however there 
are projects in place to bring facilities up to modern standards and improve 
accessibility to increase participation in sport, as set out in the action plan. The key 
planning elements arising from the strategy are to protect and support the 
enhancement of existing facilities and to support the actions identified in the action 
plan. New facilities should only be supported where they are being developed in 
response to identified need. 
 
Childcare Provision 
The Childcare Act (2006) requires Local Authorities to carry out a Childcare 
Sufficiency Assessment which involves consulting a range of groups as to their 
childcare needs and comparing this to the available provision. The York Childcare 
Sufficiency Assessment (2012 Refresh) highlights that overall childcare in York 
reasonably matches the needs of local families. Although there are currently no gaps 
in provision that are preventing families from accessing childcare the assessment 
has highlighted that some families are having difficulties in accessing childcare. 
There are a number of wards where data suggests the childcare market is currently 
not fully meeting families needs, these include the following; Acomb; Holgate; 
Micklegate; Bishopthorpe; Heworth Without; Hull Road; and Guildhall.  
 
The Guildhall ward in particularly is identified as a pressure point due to the fact 
many people are wanting to make use of City Centre provision but don’t live within 
the ward. The Ward tops the list for parents saying they would like access to 
childminders, day nurseries, nursery classes, before and after school clubs and 
holiday schemes.  
 
It should be noted that childcare needs may change over the plan period and that the 
Childcare Sufficiency Assessment is updated annual, for the latest information 
please see the following website www.yor-ok.org.uk/childcaresufficiency 
 
 

Page 197



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

139�

Healthcare and Emergency Services 
The Health and Wellbeing in York: Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (2012) 
provides a comprehensive local picture of the health and wellbeing needs of all the 
people who live in York. This document confirms that overall York is a great place to 
live. Most people who live here have good health and wellbeing. However, this does 
not apply to everyone; some people in our city experience poorer health and 
wellbeing outcomes. This may be down to their needs, their circumstances, or simply 
where they live. The population in York is ageing and this demographic profile will 
have implications for commissioning decisions in the future. The planning process 
has a key role to play in helping all residents to live long, healthy and independent 
lives, including reducing inequalities to improve health and wellbeing outcomes for 
the people of York. Accessible community facilities and built sports facilities can 
contribute to maintaining and improving health and well being.  
 
The York Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust and the Leeds and York 
Partnership NHS Foundation Trust are currently focussing their operations on their 
existing sites, with York hospital being the main secondary healthcare facility in York 
and the sub area. The Yorkshire Ambulance Service NHS Trust’s planning 
requirements are to support their main stations in York and Haxby. The current Hub 
and Spoke model for emergency response continues to be an integral part of the 
Trust’s estates strategy. The North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service Authority 
have undertaken a comprehensive review of their facilities to consider the current 
and future needs of the service and the community. As part of this review, following 
consultation, plans have been approved to build a new fire station to the south east 
of the City Centre at Kent Street to replace the current fire station at Clifford Street 
which is no longer fit for purpose.  

 
P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 
P o l i c y  C F 1 :  C o m m u n i t y  F a c i l i t i e s  
 
The Local Plan promotes community cohesion and the development of strong, 
supportive and durable communities through the creation of sustainable, low carbon 
neighbourhoods where every community has access to quality community facilities 
to meet day to day needs. This will be delivered through the following: 
 
i. requiring proportionate new or improved community facilities accessible to all to 

be provided to accompany new residential development  to ensure sufficient 
quality facilities for existing and future occupiers; 

ii. requiring any new community facilities to be in locations which are well served 
and linked by public transport and easily accessible by walking and cycling; and 

iii. not permitting proposals which fail to protect existing community facilities or 
involve the loss of facilities unless it can be demonstrated the use is no longer, or 
cannot be made, viable or equivalent alternative provision can be made. 

 
13.1 It is important that a range of good quality community facilities accessible to all are 

available locally and are well connected to communities to meet their day to day 
needs. This reduces the need for people to travel to obtain essential services, 
particularly benefiting the less mobile and more deprived members of society. It is 

Page 198



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

140�

also important that city-wide community facilities such as built sports facilities are 
well as served by public transport, waking and cycling. 
 

13.2 The Local Plan has an important role to play in ensuring that community facilities are 
provided in the most effective and accessible way. Existing services must be 
protected as much as possible however it is also important to get the most out of 
existing facilities in making sure they are ‘fit for purpose’. It is important that service 
provision keeps pace with new development so that existing and future communities 
and all sections of it have satisfactory access to community facilities. Appropriate 
developer contributions will be important in delivering this. Any new community 
facilities must be accessible to the communities they serve by walking, cycling and 
public transport in accordance with the accessibility criteria set out in the transport 
section. 

 
13.3 For the purposes of Policy CF1, community facilities should be taken to mean those 

facilities that meet the day to day needs of the communities they serve. This can 
include meeting places, sports venues, cultural buildings, public houses and places 
of workshop. For the Local Plan’s approach to local shops please see Policy R2 in 
Section 9 ‘Retail’.  

 
P o l i c y  C F 2 :  B u i l t  S p o r t s  F a c i l i t i e s   
 
In meeting any future demand for built sports facilities the preferred approach is 
through extension and expansion of existing high quality sustainable sites in the first 
instance. New facilities will be supported provided they are meeting an identified gap 
in provision, accessible to all and suitable infrastructure exists or can be created to 
manage and maintain the facility. Any new facilities must be sited in accessible 
locations within the areas of deficiency which are well served and linked by public 
transport and easily accessible by walking and cycling.  
 
Proposals will be refused which fail to protect existing community facilities or involve 
the loss of facilities unless it can be demonstrated the use is no longer, or cannot be 
made, viable or equivalent alternative provision can be made. 

 
13.3 Built Sports Facilities can include swimming pools, artificial grass pitches for football, 

and hockey, sports halls, indoor bowls, multi use games areas alongside more 
specialist outdoor provision such as athletics tracks, golf courses and cycle tracks. 
To ensure the provision of a range of quality and accessible facilities to meet the 
needs of the community, in accordance with Policy CF1 ‘Community Facilities’, 
York’s built sports facilities will be protected unless it can be demonstrated that the 
use is no longer, or cannot be made, viable or high quality alternative provision can 
be made. 

 
13.4 Permission was granted in May 2012 for the York Community Stadium at Monks 

Cross. The stadium will provide a new home for both of York’s professional sports 
teams, York City Football Club and York City Knights RLFC. The new stadium will 
also provide facilities and opportunities for the wider community such as the existing 
swimming pool and gym. A new community hub building will include new facilities 
such as an Explore Learning Centre, the York St John Institute for Sport and 

Page 199



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

141�

Wellbeing, outpatient facilities for the York Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
and a new Independent Living Assessment Centre. 

 
13.5 The Consultation Draft Built Facilities Strategy (2013) addresses in its action plan 

any shortfalls in provision that have been identified and as such there is currently no 
requirement for new facilities to be identified. However, as the plan period 
progresses new demand may arise. Any future demand should, in the first instance, 
be met through extensions and expansion of existing high quality sustainable sites. 
Should there be a demonstrable identified gap in provision and suitable infrastructure 
exists or can be created to manage and maintain a new facility then such a facility 
will be supported, so long as it is in an appropriately accessible location.  
 
P o l i c y  C F 3 :  C h i l d c a r e  P r o v i s i o n  
 
Applications for childcare provision should be accompanied by an assessment that 
demonstrates the need for additional childcare provision in the locality. New, high 
quality, childcare facilities will be supported where there is an identified need for the 
additional provision, including strategic housing allocations and accessible for all. 
Any new facilities must be in accessible locations, which are well served and linked 
by public transport and easily accessible by walking and cycling. 
 
Proposals will be refused which fail to protect existing community facilities or involve 
the loss of facilities unless it can be demonstrated the use is no longer, or cannot be 
made, viable or equivalent alternative provision can be made. 

 
13.6 There are a number of different types of childcare provision, including childminders, 

day nursery, holiday scheme, independent school nursery classes, Local Authority 
maintained nursery school classes and out of school clubs. In line with Policy CF1 
‘Community Facilities’ the loss of existing childcare provision should be resisted 
unless it can be demonstrated that the use is no longer, or cannot be made, 
commercially viable or equivalent alternative provision can be made. The noise 
impacts arising from any childcare provision proposals, particularly for residential 
communities, should be taken into account in line with Policy EP2 ‘Managing 
Environmental Nuisance’. 

 
13.7 The childcare market is dynamic and changes can happen over a short period of 

time. In September 2010 all three and four year olds became entitled to 15 hours a 
week of free early education, an increase from 12.5 hours a week. The Government 
plans to introduce a new targeted entitlement for two year olds to access free early 
education which may see a rise in demand for childcare provision in the city. To help 
ensure that childcare in York matches the needs of local families and that any gaps 
in provision are met applications for new childcare facilities will be supported where 
they are accessible to all and accompanied by a needs assessment which 
successfully demonstrates a need for provision in the locality and that they are in 
accessible locations. 

 
 
 
 

Page 200



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

142�

P o l i c y  C F 4 :  H e a l t h c a r e  a n d  E m e r g e n c y  
S e r v i c e s  
 
To contribute to residents living long, healthy and independent lives in sustainable 
neighbourhoods the Local Plan will support: 
 
i. primary healthcare services that are responsive to current and projected needs of 

communities. This may include new services, which are accessible to all, to meet 
the needs of future occupants from new development, including strategic housing 
allocations (identified in the Spatial Strategy) alongside the redevelopment of 
existing facilities. It will involve working with GP Commissioning Groups or any 
successor organisation; 

ii. the York Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust and the Leeds and York 
Partnership NHS Foundation Trust, or any successor organisation, to make the 
best use of their current sites, in particular by protecting the setting of Bootham 
Park and facilitating any improvements to the York Hospital (as identified on the 
Proposals Map) to enable it to remain on its existing site for the long term to 
ensure the optimum delivery of secondary care services in York; 

iii. new healthcare facilities in accessible locations which are well served and linked 
by public transport and easily accessible by walking and cycling; 

iv. the emergency services to continue to provide an effective service; and 
v. refusing proposals which fail to protect existing community facilities or involve the 

loss of facilities unless it can be demonstrated the use is no longer, or cannot be 
made, viable or equivalent alternative provision can be made. 

 
13.8 It is important that the health needs of the residents of York are met which will mean 

ensuring that services are responsive to the current and projected needs of local 
communities. New healthcare services may be required as new residential areas are 
built and existing facilities may need to adapt to changing needs over the plan 
period. This will require working collaboratively with GPs and their communities in 
meeting healthcare needs. It is important that York retains its role as a key 
secondary healthcare centre for the wider sub area. As such the Council will support 
providers to make the best use their existing sites. The emergency services will also 
be supported throughout the plan period to ensure that they are able to provide 
effective service and call out times. 

 

P o l i c y  L i n k s  
 
• Section 9 ‘Retail’ 
• Section 10 ‘Housing Growth and Distribution’ 
• Section 11 ‘Aiding Choice in the Housing Market’  
• Section 12 ‘Affordable Housing’ 
• Section 14 ‘Education, Skills and Training’ 
• Section 16 ‘Design and the Historic Environment’ 
• Section 17 ‘Green Infrastructure’ 
• Section 23 ‘Transport’ 
• Section 25 ‘Infrastructure and Developer Contributions’ 

 

Page 201



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

143�

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Required Contributions 
1. Require all new developments to contribute to community facilities/health 

provision, on or off site (this is our preferred approach) 
2. Require only major developments to contribute to community facilities/health 

provision on or off-site 
 
Provision and accessibility 
1. Rely on National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) to guide community 

facilities/health provision and accessibility in relation to new development 
2. Provide generic local criteria to guide community facilities/health provision 

and accessibility in relation to new development (this is our preferred 
approach in relation to general community facilities) 

3. Provide detailed local criteria to guide community facilities/health 
provision and accessibility in relation to new development (this is our 
preferred approach in relation to sport, childcare and health) 

 
Protection of existing community facilities 
1. Do not protect existing community facilities from non-community uses if the 

market requires them 
2. Rely on NPPF policies to protect existing community facilities and access to 

them 
3. Provide local level policy to protect existing community facilities and 

access to them (this is our preferred approach) 
 

Q u e s t i o n  1 3 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  
c o m m u n i t y  f a c i l i t i e s  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  a p p r o p r i a t e  
o r  s h o u l d  o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  d i f f e r e n t  
a p p r o a c h  b e  t a k e n ?  
 

Page 202



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

144�

S e c t i o n  1 4 :  E d u c a t i o n ,  S k i l l s  a n d  
T r a i n i n g  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• there should be a sufficient choice of school places available to meet the needs 

of existing and new communities. Local planning authorities should take a 
proactive, positive and collaborative approach to meeting this requirement, and 
to development that will widen choice in education (Paragraph 72). 
 

Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• the importance of first class educational facilities in the city and the role of these 

institutions in ultimately ensuring a widely skilled workforce and economically 
competitive city was extensively acknowledged; 

• facilitating specialisms within higher education that are aligned to sectoral 
strengths in York’s economy was important; 

• the provision of school facilities and expanding community access to these 
beyond core education uses was supported; 

• there should not be a requirement for construction training and targeted 
recruitment, others disagreed and supported the principle of workplace training 
and development;  

• loss of skilled employees and therefore local employment supply chains to other 
regional centres such as Leeds was an issue; 

• apprenticeship and personal development are important points of reference to 
any policy framework; and 

• student housing is a particular issue. Some respondents considered that the 
universities had a responsibility to provide affordable student accommodation, 
on-campus accommodation where possible. Allocation of sites for purpose built 
student housing was suggested. 

 
K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• Dream Again: York’s Strategic Plan for Children, Young People and Their 

Families 2013-2016 (2012)  
• York Local Area Statement of Need September 2012: For the Provision of 

learning for young people aged 14-19 or aged up to 25 subject to a learning 
difficulty assessment (2012) 

• School Playing Fields Assessment Technical Paper (2010) 

Page 203



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

145�

L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
 
Education 
Building on recent years’ investment in the City’s educational facilities, to contribute 
to making York a world class centre for education it is vital to provide the quality and 
choice of learning and training opportunities to meet the needs of children, young 
people, adults, families, communities and employers. 
 
As set out in the Schools White Paper (2010) the Council has a key role in 
supporting parents and families through promoting a good supply of strong schools, 
responding to proposals for the development of Academies and Free Schools which 
reflect the aspirations of local communities. 
 
Playing fields and pitches are an important element in delivering the school 
curriculum. The School Playing Fields Assessment Technical Paper (2010) has 
shown that a number of existing schools in York have insufficient playing field 
provision when compared against the current statutory minimums set out in the 
Education (School Premises) Regulations 1999 and the minimum area guidelines set 
out in Building Bulletins 98 and 99.   
 
The York Local Area Statement of Need September 2012: For the Provision of 
learning for young people aged 14-19 or aged up to 25 subject to a learning difficulty 
assessment (2012) identifies that travel to learn of 16-18 year olds is a very 
significant feature of the learning offer in York with a net import to York of those living 
outside of the City, primarily from North Yorkshire and the East Riding, choosing to 
study in York. The number of residents leaving the area for Further Education 
studies has significantly reduced from 125 to 34 over the last four years. This, 
alongside recent national policy changes which will see young people expected to 
remain in education or training until age 17 years in 2013 and 18 years in 2015 may 
have particular implications for York College and the City’s other post 16 provision. 
 
Skills and Training 
Targeted recruitment and training offers the potential to assist local economies and 
develop higher skills levels within the existing workforce. Importantly, targeted 
recruitment and training also has direct benefits for communities through reducing 
worklessness, social deprivation and social exclusion by reaching out to those 
furthest from the labour market. Local Authorities have a vital role in supporting 
these groups of residents through the development of services to support the 
essential networks and partnerships which link together third sector providers of 
support to these residents. Targeted recruitment and training contributes to meeting 
several of the aims of the Council’s Corporate and Sustainable Community 
Strategies including ensuring employment rates remain high and local people benefit 
from job opportunities, enhancing skills levels and achieving social progress by 
tackling social exclusion.  
 
Increasing apprenticeships has been a key priority for the Council for a number of 
years. The York Local Area Statement of Need September 2012: For the Provision 
of learning for young people aged 14-19 or aged up to 25 subject to a learning 
difficulty assessment (2012) highlights that there have been increases in 
participation in apprenticeships amongst 16 to 18 year olds and that the highest 

Page 204



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

146�

number of starts are in the sectors of hairdressing, construction, hospitality and 
catering, childcare, business and administration and retail. The latest figures show a 
14% change in start up rates in York compared to a national increase of only 3%. 
However, with the growing need to provide flexible learning options in different ‘non 
traditional’ learning environments apprenticeships remain an important offer.  
 
From a spatial planning perspective, targeted recruitment and training, including 
apprenticeships, can be supported through the development process and in 
particular through the construction of major developments.  

 
P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 
P o l i c y  E S T 1 :  P r e s c h o o l ,  P r i m a r y  a n d  
S e c o n d a r y  E d u c a t i o n  
 
The Local Plan will: 
 
i. facilitate the provision of sufficient modern education facilities for the delivery of 

preschool, primary and secondary school education to meet an identified need 
and address deficiencies in existing facilities. Including new provision, where 
required, to support strategic housing allocations (as identified in the Spatial 
Strategy) and any future developments of Academies and Free Schools which 
reflect the aspirations of local communities ; 

ii. require any new schools to be in locations that are accessible by sustainable 
means of transport from the communities they are intending to serve and not 
have a significant adverse impact on the amenities of neighbouring property; 

iii. ensure that all new schools have sufficient and appropriate playing field 
provision and take opportunities to deliver additional playing fields for existing 
schools identified as having a deficiency, as part of new developments in the 
vicinity of the schools; and 

iv. require school design and support modifications which allow community access 
to their facilities in areas where there are deficiencies of community leisure and 
sports facilities. 

 
14.1 Providing choice in sufficient and suitably modern accommodation will help to 

increase educational attainment to equip communities and local people with the right 
skills for the jobs available, both now and in the future. As such, proposals for 
additional educational facilities will be welcomed by the Council if requirements are 
identified following assessment of need, and for Academies and Free Schools if their 
development reflects the aspirations of local communities. 
 

14.2 Given the scale and location of future housing development and projected increases 
in birth rates the Local Plan must ensure there are sufficient modern preschool, 
primary and secondary education facilities across the city. This includes the 
provision of teaching operations, sports and cultural provision, as highlighted in 
ongoing work to support the emerging School Place Planning Framework. Alongside 
any new provision, the Local Plan will also facilitate the development of existing 
schools to deliver quality, modern education facilities with new or increased 
community access were possible. This will include exploring deficiencies 

Page 205



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

147�

experienced by existing schools such as inadequate premises/sites. In some cases it 
may be necessary to identify new sites to accommodate replacement schools.  
 

14.3 This policy requires all new schools to have adequate playing field provision. As 
identified in the School Playing Fields Assessment Technical Paper (2010) a number 
of existing schools are already underprovided for, this policy also seeks to ensure 
that any opportunities to increase or improve playing field provision as a result of a 
development within the vicinity of schools that have a deficiency are pursued. 
Playing field provision will be judged against the latest national school playing fields 
and pitches standards. 

 
P o l i c y  E S T 2 :  F u r t h e r  a n d  H i g h e r  E d u c a t i o n  
 
The continued success of all further and higher education institutions is supported, 
including any further expansion of their teaching and research operations, other 
facilities and student accommodation at their existing sites and campuses as shown 
on the Proposals Map, namely: 
 
• York College - including land for future expansion. Anticipated growth at York 

College and continued delivery of its facilities on one site through expanding built 
development beyond the existing site will be facilitated through the Local Plan. 
Sufficient land has been identified to facilitate anticipated growth at York College 
and continued delivery of its facilities at one location. 

• University of York - including Heslington East and West campuses. 
• York St. John University. 
• College of Law. 
• Askham Bryan College - including land for future expansion. 

 
14.4 The continued success of York College will be supported by the Council, both as a 

further education establishment and its role in offering higher education courses.. 
 

14.5 In recognition of the important role higher education plays within the city the 
continued success of the city’s two universities (University of York and York St John 
University - detailed policies are provided in Section 15 ‘Universities’), alongside the 
city’s other higher education institutions (Askham Bryan College and the College of 
Law) will be facilitated.’. These establishments, and in particular the universities, are 
rooted as institutions and have long standing physical, social and economic 
relationships with the city. The Council will continue to support their success through 
facilitating any future expansion at their current sites and campuses. Askham Bryan 
College has historically been identified as a major developed site in the Green Belt. It 
is proposed to expand the area identified in this way to allow the College to develop 
its operations whilst at the same time maintaining the lands Green Belt Status. For 
more information on the Plan’s approach to major developed sites in the Green Belt 
please see Section 18 ‘Green Belt’. 
 

14.6 It is important that increases in higher education student numbers through any future 
expansion are matched by increases in student accommodation. For more 
information on the Plan’s approach to student housing please see Section 12 ‘Aiding 
Choice in the Housing Market’.  

Page 206



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

148�

 
P o l i c y  E S T 3 :  C o m m u n i t y  A c c e s s  t o  S p o r t s  a n d  
C u l t u r a l  F a c i l i t i e s  o n  E d u c a t i o n  S i t e s  
 
The development of new high quality education and related facilities which propose 
community use of their facilities will be expected. Through the development process, 
agreements for wider community access to existing sports and cultural facilities on 
all education sites will be secured, unless a local sufficiency can be demonstrated.  
 
The loss of existing community access will be resisted unless it can be demonstrated 
that there is no continuing demand from the community for the facilities or alternative 
provision can be made.  

 
14.7 The purpose of Policy EST3 is to secure and promote wider community access for 

all sections of the community to education facilities to continue to ensure they remain 
rooted in the communities they are located within. Sports halls are often included as 
supporting facilities at schools and colleges, it is important that the Council 
maximises any opportunities to obtain community access to as many facilities as 
possible, both sporting and cultural. 
 
P o l i c y  E S T 4 :  T a r g e t e d  R e c r u i t m e n t  a n d  
T r a i n i n g  
 
Economic and social benefits for local communities will be created through 
construction training and targeted recruitment linked to the development process. 
This will be achieved through building linkages between developers, contractors and 
jobseekers via the construction of major developments. 
 
Planning applications for schemes with a likely construction cost of £1millon and 
above will be subject to an assessment to consider the skills and training 
requirements in the construction of the project against the local labour market. 
Applicants will be expected to enter into a Section 106 Agreement to ensure, where 
feasible and viable, training opportunities are provided and labour is locally sourced���

 
14.8 Policy EST4 refers to construction in its widest sense, to include any related 

development industry during the construction phase of the development. This can 
range from the physical construction of buildings to landscaping. 
�

14.9 The procurement process for building contractors will be used where possible to 
indentify and implement skills development initiatives, ensuring that employment and 
training outcomes are integral to major public sector construction contracts. This will 
provide opportunities to expand apprenticeships and work based learning. Building 
upon this, alongside exemplar training schemes in place through the University of 
York expansion at Heslington East, developments in the city with a construction cost 
of £1million and above will be assessed and where required, provide targeted 
recruitment and training as part of the proposals. This will be secured via a Section 
106 Agreement.   
 

Page 207



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

149�

14.10 The types of activities that may be appropriate include apprenticeships and upskilling 
the current company workforce. It is anticipated that some activities will involve a 
direct link to the development site through on-site training and visits whilst others 
may be more appropriate off-site.  
 

14.11 To ensure local residents benefit from the employment and training opportunities 
created during the construction of large developments the Council, in collaboration 
with Higher York, will assess each proposal individually to make better use of local 
talent. The Council will also work closely with developers and their contractors to find 
opportunities within their procurement schedules for local companies, such as 
sourcing local materials and suppliers during the construction phase of the 
development. It is proposed that a Sustainable Design and Construction 
Supplementary Planning Document will be produced which will provide additional 
information and detail.  

 

P o l i c y  L i n k s  
 
• Section 8 ‘Economy’ 
• Section 13 ‘Community Facilities’ 
• Section 15 ‘Universities’ 
• Section 16 ‘Design and the Historic Environment’  
• Section 18 ‘Green Belt’ 
• Section 20 ‘Climate Change’ 
• Section 25 ‘Infrastructure and Developer Contributions’ 

 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Education Facilities  
1. Rely on the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) to guide development 

of education facilities  
2. Local policy to guide development of education facilities (this is our 

preferred approach) 
 
Education accessibility 
1. Rely on NPPF to guide education provision and accessibility in relation to new 

development 
2. Provide generic local criteria to guide education provision and 

accessibility in relation to new development (this is our preferred 
approach) 

3. Provide detailed local criteria to guide education provision and accessibility in 
relation to new development 

 
Provision of Skills and Training Opportunities 
1. Require all new developments to contribute to skills and training, on or off site 
2. Require only developments with a construction cost of £1milion or more to 

provide skills and training opportunities, on or off site (this is our preferred 
approach) 

 

Page 208



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

150�

Q u e s t i o n 1 4 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  
e d u c a t i o n ,  s k i l l s  a n d  t r a i n i n g ,  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  
a p p r o p r i a t e  o r  s h o u l d  o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  
d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  b e  t a k e n ?  

 

Page 209



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

151�

S e c t i o n  1 5 :  U n i v e r s i t i e s  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• a proactive, positive and collaborative approach should be taken to development 

that will widen choice in education (Paragraph 72). 

 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• given the scale Green Belt development that has occurred over recent years 

such as the University expansion it is considered that no further development 
should occur on Green Belt land, however others welcomed the exclusion of 
areas of land from the Green Belt, such as land at the University of York; and 

• too much emphasis is placed on the expansion of the University of York, at the 
expense of other establishments, such as York St John University. 

 

K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• York St. John University Strategy for Sport 2012- 2015 (2012) 
• York St. John University: Our Strategy 2012-2015 (2012) 
• 2008/00005/OUT: Heslington East Outline Planning Consent, as implemented 

Development Brief: Heslington East University of York Campus (2004) 
• University of York Heslington Campus Development Brief for Future Expansion 

(1999) 

 
L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
 
University of York  
As one of the leading higher education institutions, the University needs to continue 
to facilitate growth, within the context of its landscaped setting which gives it a 
special character and quality, to guarantee its future contribution to the need for 
education and research and to the local, regional and national economies. In 
maintaining this potential for growth, the University is fulfilling the policy imperatives 
emanating from national government and is helping to contribute towards local and 
regional development objectives. As it reaches its 50th year in 2013 the University of 
York is planning for the next 50 years.  
 
It will be important to ensure that existing facilities at the university meet the 
requirements of a modern higher education institution. Older buildings on the 
Heslington West campus date from the 1960s and 1970s and are coming to the end 
of their useful life. For example, student study bedrooms do not meet the aspirations 
of most modern students and the academic spaces are constrained by the original 
buildings design. Following a thorough condition survey by the University of York it 
has been determined that the majority of the original Clasp building stock at 
Heslington West should be replaced.  
 

Page 210



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

152�

It was anticipated that the Heslington East Campus Extension would meet the 
University’s expansion needs over a 15 to 20 year planning horizon and enable 
student numbers to increase to 15,400, staff to grow to 4,500 and incubator and 
related research institute employees to be around 4,000.  Since the scheme was 
approved there has been an economic down turn and the anticipated demand for 
third party employers to locate to the site has not materialised to date. However, 
there has been a strong demand from students wanting to study at York to which the 
University continues to respond.  
 
It is important that any increases in student numbers are matched by increases in 
student accommodation. This should, where possible, be on campus, or in locations 
with good public transport, walking and cycling links to the university.  
 
York St. John’s University  
York St John University has roots going back to the 1840s. It’s centrally located by 
the historic medieval walls of the city and has an impressive mix of historic Victorian 
and modern buildings, set in award winning gardens. The University has benefited 
from almost £75 million of strategic investment in new facilities over the past ten 
years to develop a well resourced city centre campus. This development has 
enabled the University to provide an up to date teaching and learning environment. 
The RIBA award winning £15 million De Grey Court, positioned as a gateway to the 
University from City of York provides an exciting range of teaching facilities, lecture 
theatres and seminar rooms as well as a graduate centre. It also supports 
partnership work across York, thereby further contributing to the economic and social 
development of the city. 
 
As for the University of York, it is important that any increases in student numbers at 
York St. John University are matched by increases in student accommodation. 
 
Land at Mille Crux, Haxby Road has a long history of sports related use including 
athletics, cricket, rugby and outdoor bowls. For many years the 13.1ha site, together 
with the adjacent 9.7ha Northfields sports fields, was owned and managed by 
Rowntree and then Nestlé predominantly for the use of Company employees with 
some access by local community sports teams. In between Mille Crux and 
Northfields is a 2.1ha site which was occupied by the former Bio-Rad Factory, which 
was demolished several years ago. York St. John’s University intend to create a 
multi-million pound centre for sporting excellence on these sites via major financial 
investment in buildings and facilities.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 211



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

153�

P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 
University of York  
 
P o l i c y  U 1 :  U n i v e r s i t y  o f  Y o r k  C a m p u s e s   
 
To ensure the continuing development of the University of York, the following range 
of higher education and related uses will be permitted on the University’s campuses, 
as identified on the Proposals Map: 
 
• academic, teaching, research and continuing professional development facilities; 
• residential accommodation for staff and students; 
• arts, cultural, sports and social facilities ancillary to higher education uses; 
• conferences; 
• knowledge based activities which need to be located on the campuses due to 

sharing of research work, personnel or other university related functions; and 
• any other uses which are considered to be ancillary to the university including 

support services for the uses identified above 
 
In accordance with Policy ACHM5: Student Housing, the University of York must 
address the need for any additional student accommodation which arises because of 
their future expansion. Provision will be expected to be made on campus in the first 
instance or otherwise on allocated sites managed by the institution in question or 
linked to purpose built dedicated private sector accommodation. 
 

15.1 To ensure that the existing campuses forming the University of York make a full 
contribution to the life of the city, it is important that they continue to be used for 
predominantly educational and related uses. It is also vital that opportunities are 
maintained for the University’s cultural, social and sports facilities to be used by the 
wider public.  

 
15.2 Knowledge based activities, including Science City York Uses must demonstrate that 

they need to be located on the site due to aspects such as sharing of research and 
development ideas, resources or personnel, or undertaking of research activities 
within the University of York. Science City York Uses that will be acceptable on the 
site are defined as being those: 

 
• which operate within a high technology sector and/or engage in innovative 

activities; and 
• which have a focus on research and development, product or process design, 

applications engineering, high level technical support or consultancy; and 
• where a minimum of 15% of the staff employed are qualified scientists or 

engineers (qualified scientists or engineers are those qualified to at least 
graduate level in physical, biological, social sciences or humanities disciplines 
related to the work of Science City York). 

 
 
 
 

Page 212



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

154�

P o l i c y  U 2 :  H e s l i n g t o n  W e s t  
 
To maintain the character of the University of York Heslington West campus, 
proposals for extension and redevelopment of existing buildings and the construction 
of new buildings will be allowed within the following parameters: 
 
• the developed footprint (buildings and car parking only) shall not exceed 20% of 

the total site area, unless for an agreed temporary period during the 
implementation of proposals; 

• the heights of buildings shall be appropriate to their surroundings and not exceed 
the height of any adjacent mature tree canopies unless a greater height can be 
justified in relation to a proposed iconic or landmark building;  

• the landscape is conserved and enhanced;  
• general car parking (excluding accessible parking spaces) shall not exceed 

1,520 spaces and managed in accordance with the agreed parking strategy; 
• the provision of an adequate internal cycle and non car based transport network; 

and 
• the level of student housing capacity is retained at 3,586 bed spaces. 

 
15.3 The University of York Heslington West Campus is shown overleaf at Figure 15.1. To 

ensure that university buildings on Heslington West meet the requirements of a 
modern higher education institution the replacement of buildings that are no longer fit 
for purpose will be supported. Proposals for extension or redevelopment should be in 
accordance with the provisions of the University of York Heslington Campus 
Development Brief for Future Expansion (1999), the principles of which are set out in 
Policy U2 above. For information on the uses permitted at Heslington West please 
see Policy U1 above.  

 
15.4 In accordance with the Section 106 legal agreement for Heslington East, the level of 

student housing capacity at Heslington West must be retained at the level as at the 
date of the agreement. Student housing capacity at Heslington West has been 
established at 3,586 bedspaces.  
 

Page 213



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

155�

Figure 15.1: Hestlington West and Heslington East Campuses. 

 
 
P o l i c y  U 3 :  H e s l i n g t o n  E a s t  
 
The Council will support the continuing development of the University of York 
Heslington East campus, in accordance with the outline planning consent as 
implemented (2008/00005/OUT) and the Section 106 legal agreement for the 
development. 
 
Any subsequent amendments must also be in accordance with the uses outlined in 
Policy U1 and ensure that scale, layout and design contribute to a high quality 
education environment. Any amendment must also reflect the parkland setting, 
complementary to Heslington West campus and be sensitive to it’s Green Belt 
surroundings, including the setting of Heslington village. 

 
15.5 The University of York Heslington East Campus is shown at Figure 15.1. The outline 

planning consent as implemented (08/00005/OUT) and the Section 106 legal 
agreement provide the context for development at Heslington East. Principles of 
development include the designation of 65 ha for development at 23% density; 
maximum heights of buildings; restricted car parking; and provision of a campus-
wide sustainable transport system. Proposals at Heslington East will be determined 
in accordance these documents. For information on the uses permitted at Heslington 
East please see Policy U1 above. 

 
 

Page 214



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

156�

York St. John University 
 

P o l i c y  U 4 :  L o r d  M a y o r ’ s  W a l k   
 
The development and redevelopment of York St John University’s Lord Mayor’s 
Walk campus, as identified on the Proposals Map, will be permitted provided that it is 
limited to higher education and related uses and its design takes into account the 
sensitive location of the campus. 
 
In accordance with Policy ACHM5: Student Housing, York St. John University must 
address the need for any additional student accommodation which arises because of 
their future expansion. Provision will be expected to be made on campus in the first 
instance or otherwise on allocated sites managed by the institution in question or 
linked to purpose built dedicated private sector accommodation. 

 
15.6 Ongoing renewal and redevelopment of York St. John University existing campus to 

meet education needs will be supported. This includes providing high quality 
buildings, providing safe, accessible facilities, enhancing the environmental quality of 
the estate and ensuring optimal use of the campus. Given the seven Grade II listed 
buildings within the campus it is important that proposals take account of the 
sensitive location and its setting. Figure 15.2 overleaf shows the location of the 
campus. For more information on the Plan’s approach to development which affects 
listed buildings and their setting please see Section 16 ‘Design and the Historic 
Environment’.  

 
Figure 15.2: Lord Mayor’s Walk Campus  

 
 

Page 215



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

157�

P o l i c y  U 5 :  Y o r k  S t .  J o h n  U n i v e r s i t y  
A l l o c a t i o n s  
 
The following sites at Haxby Road are allocated for educational and ancillary 
community uses by York St. John University, as shown on the Proposals Map: 
 
• land at Mille Crux;  
• land at Northfields; and 
• former Bio-rad site. 
 
Appropriate uses of the allocated sites include: 
 
• outdoor sports facilities, together with associated car and cycle parking and 

floodlighting;  
• appropriate indoor sports facilities; and 
• Other outdoor recreational activity. 
 

15.7 Allocation of the 13.1ha site on land at Mille Crux for educational use reflects York 
St. John University’s ambitions and supports the major investment proposed by the 
university. It will assist the University in fulfilling major aims of its Strategy for Sport 
2012-2015, including the improvement of indoor and outdoor sports facilities that 
support the University’s size and ambitions, and enable it to accommodate 
community teams to provide more opportunities for sport benefitting students and 
York residents.  

 
15.8 The 9.7ha site on land at Northfields. Haxby has a long history of sports related use 

including rugby and football. The site has been allocated for educational use by York 
St. John University as part of the university’s centre for sporting excellence. Ancillary 
pavilions, changing facilities and indoor sports facilities will be permitted. 
 

15.9 The allocation of 2.1ha former Bio-Rad site for indoor and outdoor sports will 
complement the proposals for the Mille Crux site as an educational establishment. 
 
P o l i c y  L i n k s  
 
• Section 6 ‘City Centre’ 
• Section 8 ‘Economy’ 
• Section 14 ‘Education, Skills and Training’   
• Section 16 ‘Design and the Historic Environment’ 
• Section 23 ‘Transport’ 
• Section 25 ‘Infrastructure and Developer Contributions’ 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 216



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

158�

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Form and Location of University Development 
1. Rely on National Planning Policy Framework policies to guide form and location 

of university development  
2. Provide generic local criteria to guide form and location of university 

development  
3. Provide detailed local criteria to guide form and location of university 

development (this is our preferred approach)  
 
Q u e s t i o n 1 5 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  t h e  
u n i v e r s i t i e s  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  a p p r o p r i a t e  o r  s h o u l d  
o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  b e  
t a k e n ?  

Page 217



 
 

 
 

This section looks at how history has shaped our city
and how we are going to plan development in the
future whilst protecting the important historic
buildings and landscape.

It looks at issues which are important aspects of the
environment such as wildlife sites and openspace
and how they can be conserved and enhanced.

The section also looks at the opportunites offered
by the city’s natural resources whilst protecting
current and future residents from environmental 
impacts.

P
R

O
T

EC
T
 T

H
E 

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
T

Page 218



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

159�

S e c t i o n  1 6 :  D e s i g n  a n d  t h e  H i s t o r i c  
E n v i r o n m e n t  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• planning should always seek to secure high quality design (Paragraph 17); 
• pursuing sustainable development will involve seeking positive improvements in 

the quality of the built, natural and historic environment, as well as in people’s 
quality of life which can include replacing poor design with better design 
(Paragraph 9); 

• good design is a key aspect of sustainable development. It is indivisible from 
good planning and should contribute positively to making places better for 
people (Paragraph 56); 

• planning polices and decisions should aim to ensure that developments: 
o will function well and add to the overall quality of the area over the lifetime of 

the development; 
o establish a strong sense of place, using streetscapes and buildings to create 

attractive and comfortable places to live, work and visit; 
o optimise the potential of the site to accommodate development, create and 

sustain an appropriate mix of uses and support local facilities and transport 
networks; 

o respond to local character and history and reflect the identity of local 
surroundings and materials while not preventing or discouraging appropriate 
innovation; 

o create safe and accessible environments; and 
o are visually attractive (Paragraph 58); 

• planning policies should address the connections between people and places 
and the integration of new development into the natural, built and historic 
environment (Paragraph 61); 

• Local Plans should include a positive strategy for the conservation and 
enjoyment of the historic environment. This should take into account: the wider 
social, cultural, economic and environmental benefits that conservation of the 
historic environment can bring and the character of a place (Paragraph 126); 

• applicants should describe the significance of any heritage assets affected, 
including any contribution made by their setting (Paragraph 128); 

• great weight should be given to designated heritage assets when considering the 
impact of a proposed development (Paragraph 132); and   

• where a proposed development will lead to substantial harm to or the total loss 
of significance of a designated heritage asset consent should be refused, unless 
it can be demonstrated that the harm or loss is necessary to achieve substantial 
public benefits (Paragraph 133).  

 
 
 
 
 

Page 219



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

160�

Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• the previous approach of preserving and enhancing York’s special character was 

strongly supported, although some felt that a contemporary approach to modern 
development could be taken and that design quality was a critical factor.  

• the role of the green belt and building height control was important with regard to 
controlling impacts of new development on the historic environment;  

• there was concern over the impact of development based on the previous levels 
of growth outlined;  

• more detail is needed in terms of the vulnerability of different aspects of York’s 
special built and natural environment, and the capacity to accommodate change 
without harm; and 

• a Local Heritage List for York is important. 

 
K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• Heritage Topic Paper (2013) 
• Consultation Draft City of York Streetscape Strategy and Guidance (2013) 
• Consultation Draft Local Heritage List for York Supplementary Planning 

Document (2013) 
• Constructive Conservation (2013) 
• PPS5: Planning for the Historic Environment Practice Guide Revision Note 

(2012) 
• Heritage in Local Plans: How to Create A Sound Plan Under the NPPF (2012) 
• York Central Historic Core Conservation Area Appraisal (2011)  
• Seeing the History in the View (2011) 
• The Setting of Heritage Assets (2011) 
• Conservation Principles Policies and Guidance (2008) 
• York City Walls Conservation Plan and Access and Interpretation Plan (2005) 
• The York Development and Archaeology Study (1991) 

 
L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
 
York is a world class city with the only complete medieval city walls in England. It is 
almost unique in England with its easily recognisable medieval street pattern, 2000 
years of unbroken urban development, rich and varied historic archives, the largest 
and grandest of northern Europe’s Gothic cathedrals and has one of the highest 
concentrations of designated heritage assets in England. It has well preserved and 
deep archaeological deposits, its story is unusually rich, well documented and widely 
published. The Council recognises that the historic environment:  
 
• is a key economic driver through tourism as well as defining the city as a 

significant place to live, work and enjoy; 
• directly provides employment;  
• underpins the city’s national and international profile; 

Page 220



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

161�

• contributes significantly to the national story through knowledge, education, and 
understanding; and 

• is a model for sustainable growth. 
 
The following characteristics have been identified as being of strategic importance to 
the significance of York and are key considerations for the enhancement and growth 
of the city: 
 
• the city’s strong urban form, townscape, layout of streets and squares, building 

plots, alleyways, arterial routes, and parks and gardens; 
•  the city’s compactness; 
• the city’s landmark monuments, in particular the City Walls and Bars, the 

Minster, churches, guildhalls, Clifford's Tower, the main railway station and other 
structures associated . with the city's railway, chocolate manufacturing heritage; 

• the city’s architectural character, this rich diversity of age and construction, 
displays variety and order and  is accompanied by a wealth of detail in window 
and door openings; bay rhythms; chimneys and roofscape; brick; stone; timber; 
ranges; gables; ironwork; passageways; and rear yards and gardens; 

• the city’s archaeological complexity: the extensive and internationally important 
archaeological deposits beneath the city. Where development is permitted, the 
potential to utilise this resource for socio-economic and educational purposes for 
the benefit of both York's communities and those of the wider archaeological 
sector should  be explored; and 

• the city’s landscape and setting within its rural hinterland and the open green 
strays and river corridors and Ings, which penetrate into the heart of the urban 
area, breaking up the city’s built form. 

 
These characteristics define the city and set the city apart from other similar cities in 
England.  They were distilled through a forensic approach, including detailed 
assessment and analysis which is set out in the Heritage Topic Paper (2013) which 
also includes a more detailed explanation of each characteristic. 

 
P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 
P o l i c y  D H E 1 :  D e s i g n  a n d  t h e  H i s t o r i c  
E n v i r o n m e n t  
 
The Council recognises the outstanding quality of the historic environment, its 
inherent value to the city and the central role it plays in York’s economic success. 
York’s special qualities are key considerations in determining the design implications 
of development and the Council encourages and supports proposals that: 
 
i. set out through high quality and inclusive design to improve degraded urban and 

natural environments, enhance York’s special qualities and better reveal the 
significances of the historic environment; 

ii. promote high quality standards of contemporary design in buildings and the 
spaces between them in response to York’s special qualities, in terms of: 

 

Page 221



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

162�

a) urban grain, respecting the historic arrangement of street blocks, plots and 
buildings in determining the texture of the city; 

b) urban structure, the framework of routes and spaces connecting locally and 
more widely; 

c) the character and appearance of landscape, city parks, landforms, open 
space, planting boundaries and treatment; 

d) density and mix, allowing for the provision of appropriate on-site amenity 
space.  In particular, conversions into flats or houses should provide 
satisfactory levels of amenity for future occupiers; 

e) scale, in relation to its surroundings, key views, and skylines, in particular the 
prominence of York Minster both from within the city and in longer distance 
views across the open countryside including views from key transport routes 
and green corridors around or into the city; 

f)  massing in relation to other buildings and spaces, particularly buildings of 
architectural or historic significance; and 

g) the texture, colour, pattern and durability of materials, and techniques and 
elements of detailing used. 

 
Development proposals that fail to take account of York’s special qualities and the 
opportunities for improving and enhancing the character and quality of an area will 
normally be refused. 

 
16.1 The Council has a clear understanding of what makes the city special and what 

factors contribute to character and significance and new developments can have and 
adverse, neutral or positive impact.  There are a number of existing studies that will 
assist the process of analysing character and significance and they should always be 
used to guide development proposals; the most significant are the York Central 
Historic Core Conservation Area Appraisal (2011), the Consultation Draft York 
Streetscape Strategy and Guidance (2013) and the emerging Historic Environment 
Characterisation Project. 

 
16.2 Good design is synonymous with sustainable design and the choice of materials, 

layout, form, function and integration of renewable energy measures are important 
considerations.  Buildings and places should always be built to last. Design is not 
just about the aesthetics of a building. Design is important in the quality of public 
spaces, how easy it is to move through them, how legible and adaptable places are 
and how existing character is responded to.  It is especially important for 
development proposals to respond to York’s special qualities, character and 
significance whether in the historic core or at the edges of the urban area and in 
rural; village communities.  Although York is famous for its historic assets it is 
important that 21st century developments continue to add richness and diversity to its 
existing corpus of buildings reflecting changes in socio-economic and environmental 
circumstances and which are meaningful in the York context .  Architectural diversity 
is one of the six principal characteristics defined in the Heritage Topic Paper (2013). 
The Council for Architecture and the Built Environment (CABE) has published 
extensively on the subject of design and developers and their agents are 
recommended to consult these documents, in particular, By Design published by 
CABE in 2000. 

 
 

Page 222



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

163�

P o l i c y  D H E 2 :  H e r i t a g e  A s s e t s   
 
Development proposals will be encouraged and supported where they are: 
 
i. designed to conserve, enhance, and add value to the special qualities and 

significance of York’s historic environment, including designated and non-
designated  heritage assets and their settings; 

ii. accompanied by detailed evidence based analysis that set out how the 
development will better reveal the significance of the heritage assets for public 
benefit; and  

iii. accompanied by a detailed evidence based heritage statement of significance 
that either, explains how the significance of heritage assets likely to be affected 
by development will not be substantially harmed, or that the public benefits of 
development clearly outweigh the harm. 

 
16.3 Heritage assets are, by their nature finite and non-renewable and understanding the 

significance of them is fundamental to their conservation, management and 
enhancement.  Statements of significance should be evidence based and include an 
assessment of heritage values as detailed in English Heritage’s Conservation 
Principles Policies and Guidance (2008) which is considered to be appropriate 
guidance on this matter. Evidence may also need to be based on physical 
assessments of heritage assets.  These physical assessments may take the form of 
standing building assessments or archaeological investigations of buried deposits 
and structures.  In all cases these should be undertaken by appropriately qualified 
and skilled individuals and organisations preferably accredited by nationally 
recognised professional institutes or organisations. Other sources of evidence will 
include conservation area appraisals, documentary evidence, maps and plans, 
published research and, views analysis.  The City of York Historic Environment 
Record should always be consulted and advice and guidance sought from the 
Council’s historic environment specialists.  

  
16.4 Statements of significance and other forms of assessment and research can make a 

valuable contribution to extending our understanding of York’s character and 
significance as well as extending opportunities for visitors and citizens to engage 
with the city’s past, present and future.  The Council is committed to ensuring that 
public benefits will always outweigh harm to the historic environment.  The Council is 
particularly keen to ensure that heritage assets can be sustained and enhanced by 
enabling viable uses consistent with their conservation, including sympathetic 
alterations to address occupant amenity and reductions in CO2 emissions and 
identifying opportunities for revealing, and improving access to, previously  hidden 
assets, consistent with their conservation. 

 
16.5 The Council recognises that the majority of its heritage assets are undesignated, 

specifically its archaeological deposits and locally valued buildings, sites and spaces.  
The Council will prepare, through public consultation, a Local Heritage List 
Supplementary Planning Document of heritage assets that include buildings, 
monuments, sites, places, areas and landscapes. The ‘Local Heritage List for York’ 
will be a list of heritage assets that contribute to the special local architectural and 
historic character of the area and are valued by the community. Entries will represent 
locally distinctive features that contribute to the environmental, social and cultural 

Page 223



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

164�

heritage of the York area. The Local Heritage List will be in addition to those 
buildings included in the Statutory List of Buildings of Special Architectural or Historic 
Interest, known as Listed Buildings that are considered by the Government and 
English Heritage to be of national importance. The Consultation Draft Local Heritage 
List Supplementary Planning Document (2013) sets out the criteria that will be used 
to assess whether any building, monument, site, place, area or landscape may be 
considered for inclusion in the Local Heritage List for York as a locally designated 
heritage asset. Nominated local heritage assets will need to meet one or more 
criteria to be considered for inclusion in the Local Heritage List for York 

 
P o l i c y  D H E 3 :  L a n d s c a p e  a n d  S e t t i n g  
 
Development proposals will be encouraged and supported where they: 

i. demonstrate a detailed evidence based understanding of landscape character 
and setting including individual significant natural and historic features such as 
land form, mature trees, hedges and historic boundaries;   

ii. conserve and enhance landscape quality and character, and the public’s 
experience of it and make a positive contribution to York’s special qualities; 

iii. create opportunities to enhance the public use and enjoyment of existing and 
proposed streets and open spaces; 

iv. successfully maintains and manages, significant existing landscape features, 
including mature trees, hedges and historic boundaries; 

v. include substantial, sustainable, practical,  and high quality soft and hard 
landscape details and planting proposals that are clearly evidence based and 
make a positive contribution to the character of streets and spaces; 

vi. take full account of issues and recommendations  in the York Landscape 
Character Appraisal;  

vii. avoids an adverse impact on intrinsically dark landscapes and landscapes and 
townscapes sensitive to excessive light pollution, keeping the visual presence of 
light fixtures and finishes to a minimum, avoiding light spill and sodium lighting; 
and 

viii. attains an appropriate aesthetic and functional proportionate relationship of scale 
between building and open space, garden or street. 

 
16.6 Landscape and setting is a principal characteristic of York which includes the strays 

and Ings that penetrate the urban fabric as well as the city’s rural hinterland.  The 
City of York Council will expect evidence based landscape assessments to reference 
the Landscape Institute’s Guidelines for Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment 
English Heritage’s the Setting of Heritage Assets (2011) and the York Landscape 
Character Appraisal as well as conservation area appraisals and historic character 
assessments where they exist.   

 
16.7 The European Landscape Convention (ELC) created by the Council of Europe and 

signed by the UK government in 2006, applies to all landscapes, towns and villages 
and open countryside, including ordinary landscapes and even downgraded 
landscapes, as well as those that are afforded protection. The ELC defines 
landscape as “an area, as perceived by people, whose character is the result of the 
action and interaction of natural and / or human factors” (Council of Europe 2000). It 
highlights the importance of protecting, managing, planning and creating landscapes; 

Page 224



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

165�

and encourages a wider understanding and appreciation of landscapes, improved 
knowledge and care, as well as a sense of inspiration, well-being and connection 
between people and place.  (www.naturalengland.org.uk)   
 

16.8 The term ‘landscape’ includes both the built and open landscapes of the urban, 
suburban, and rural environment, streetscapes, and roofscapes. Landscape 
character is formed by a number of factors, such as topography, vegetation, land 
use, drainage, materials and buildings. It is important that a thorough understanding 
of the existing landscape features, character and quality is attained at a very early 
stage in order to appropriately inform the design process. 
 

16.9 Elements such as street layout, architecture, materials, gardens, forecourts, verges, 
incidental spaces, village greens, boundary treatments, trees and other vegetation, 
lighting and street furniture can considerably influence landscape quality. Detailed 
landscape schemes will be required as part of development proposals since these 
are significant factors in the aesthetic and functional quality and success of a 
development, and it’s assimilation into the landscape context, and its contribution to 
the character and perceived quality of the greater area. 
 
P o l i c y  D H E 4 :  B u i l d i n g  H e i g h t s  a n d  V i e w s  
 
Development proposals are expected to make a positive contribution to York’s 
qualities, character and significance by: 
 
i. respecting York’s skyline by ensuring that development  proposals are designed 

and located in such a way that the visual dominance of the Minster or the City 
Centre roofscape is not significantly challenged; 

ii. demonstrating a detailed evidence based understanding of landscape setting 
including key views so that development proposals respond positively to local 
building height and massing character and landscape context;   

iii. designing new buildings that integrate roof-top plant  into the overall building 
design avoiding visually detracting roof top plant; 

iv.  protecting the city’s key views as defined in the York Central Historic Core 
Conservation Area Appraisal key views analysis; 

v. respects and enhances views of landmark buildings or important vistas; 
vi. realises opportunities for creating or revealing new public views. 
 

16.10 The dominance of the Minster and its commanding presence in views of the City is 
one of the defining characteristics highlighted above.  The York Central Historic Core 
Conservation Area Appraisal (2011) highlights key views.  The significance of these 
should be a primary consideration in assessing the impact of any development 
proposals in accordance with the methodology set out in this character appraisal  
and detailed guidance in English Heritage’s Seeing History in the View (2011).The 
majority of York’s built environment is ‘low rise’. The introduction of taller buildings is 
not to be precluded, but their presence in the cityscape should be carefully 
considered, so as to enhance the character of the city. 
 

16.11 There are a number of long views, for example towards the Minster and the city from 
the ring road that exemplify the setting of York. There are also long distance views 
out of the city to the Wolds, from elevated locations that enlighten the viewer as to 

Page 225



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

166�

the wider context of the city. Consideration could also be given to elevated views of 
York’s interesting roofscape from within buildings or on top of structures, particularly 
those with public access.  

 
P o l i c y  D H E 5 :  S t r e e t s  a n d  S p a c e s   
 
Development proposals will be supported where they:  
 
i. promote public pedestrian and cyclist movement and establish natural patterns 

of connectivity with the fabric of the city. Proposals should also promote the 
enhancement of or creation of public space. Spaces and routes must be 
attractive, safe, uncluttered and easy to move through for all. Access to 
buildings, particularly public buildings, should be via clear and legible routes 
clearly prioritising pedestrians and cyclists over vehicles; and 

ii. are designed to improve the quality of the public realm and the wider 
environment for all and where they follow the principles set out in the 
Consultation Draft City of York Streetscape Strategy and Guidance (2013).  

 
16.12 A successful environment is one where people are placed at the centre of its design 

and use. The Council’s Local Transport Plan 3 (2011) highlights a hierarchy of 
transport users where pedestrians and cyclists should be given priority over 
motorised traffic in the city’s streets and spaces. The design of enhanced or new 
public spaces should consider how people orientate themselves and how they can 
find their way around and through. In particular this should  always involve the 
interests and concerns of communities of interest as defined in the 2010 Disability 
Act, This will enhance people’s experiences of York, whether resident or visitor and 
will help to explain York better.  

 
16.13 Public spaces are “breathing spaces” which contrast spatially with the tighter urban 

fabric. They should be uncluttered to maximise their benefit and use. Schemes 
should be designed to support the primary function of the space without eroding the 
sense of communal ownership. Detailed design should encourage people-friendly 
environments, allowing for rest as well as activity.  

 
P o l i c y  D H E 6 :  C o n s e r v a t i o n  A r e a s  
 
Development proposals within conservation areas will be supported where they: 
 
i. are designed to conserve and enhance the special character and appearance of 

the conservation area and its setting including key views; and 
ii. are accompanied by an appropriate evidence based assessment of the 

conservation area’s special qualities, proportionate to the size and impact of the 
development and sufficient to ensure that impacts of the proposals are clearly 
understood. 

 
Outline planning applications within or adjacent to conservation areas will not be 
supported. 
 

Page 226



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

167�

Changes of use will be supported when it has been demonstrated that the primary 
uses can no longer be sustained, where the proposed new use would not 
significantly harm the special qualities and significance of the place, and where 
proposed changes of use will enhance and add value. 
 
Consent will be resisted for the demolition of buildings which make a positive 
contribution to the conservation area.  

 
16.14 Conservation areas are defined in the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation 

Areas) Act 1990 as ‘areas of special architectural or historic interest the character or 
appearance of which it is desirable to preserve or enhance’. They are designated by 
the Local Authority, normally with public support, in recognition of their special value 
in the local context. They enjoy statutory protection through the Planning (Listed 
Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.  
 

16.15 The ‘special interest’ (special qualities and significance) that justifies designation is 
set out in designation statements prepared by the City of York Council.  More 
detailed character appraisals have been prepared for some conservation areas, in 
particular the historic core.  The Local Authority will promote the preparation of 
conservation area appraisals in the following circumstances:  
 
• when major development sites affect conservation areas, the Council will expect 

development proposals to be preceded by the preparation of conservation area 
appraisals. Appraisals should be commissioned by developers and carried out 
by appropriately qualified individuals or organisations following English Heritage 
guidelines on conservation area appraisals.  

• land-holders with conservation areas within their estates will be encouraged to 
commission appraisals to better inform management of the estate and to enable 
future developments to reinforce its special qualities. 

• appraisals should be prepared when neighbourhood plans are being developed 
which affect conservation areas. 

 
16.16 Conservation area appraisals are different from the heritage statements required for 

development proposals affecting archaeology or listed buildings in that they consider 
slightly different issues.  English Heritage’s 2012 publication, Understanding Place: 
Conservation Area Designation, Appraisal and Management, gives useful guidance. 
 

16.17 Whilst it is the quality and interest of an area as a whole which is recognised through 
designation, it is often the cumulative impacts of small changes over time which can  
erode the special qualities and significance of a place. 
 

16.18 The character of a conservation area is not only formed by buildings and spaces, but 
also by the land uses - the resultant activities, their characteristic patterns and forms 
and the ambience they  create. Some uses however may bring harm and proposed 
changes of use can either erode character or offer opportunities for enhancing and 
adding value.  It is important that proposed changes of use can identify opportunities 
for enhancement as well as ensuring the special qualities and significance of place 
are not harmed. Conversion schemes should respect the scale, proportion, material 
and detail of original character.  
 

Page 227



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

168�

16.19 Consent for the demolition of undesignated structures and buildings which make a 
positive contribution to the conservation area will be exceptional and where 
permitted, will not take place until a contract for implementing redevelopment and/or 
restoration of the site has been agreed and planning permission for those works has 
been obtained.  

 
P o l i c y  D H E 7 :  L i s t e d  B u i l d i n g s  
 
Proposals affecting listed buildings (designated heritage assets) will be supported 
where they: 
 
i. conserve, enhance and add value to the special architectural or historic interest 

of the building and its setting, including key views, approaches and aspects of 
the immediate and wider environment that are intrinsic to its value and 
significance; and 

ii. are accompanied by an evidence based heritage statement which includes a 
statement of significance proportionate to the scale and nature of the proposed 
works. 

 
Alterations and extensions to listed buildings will generally be supported when they 
do not harm the special architectural or historic interest of the building or its setting, 
and when proposals have clear and convincing justification, including beneficial uses 
of redundant or ‘at risk’ buildings, and sympathetic proposals for carbon reduction.  
 
As the purpose of listing a building is to conserve it for future generations, demolition 
should be wholly exceptional, requiring the strongest justification.  
 

16.20 Listed buildings are irreplaceable heritage assets which are recognised as being of 
special architectural or historic interest in the national context. They are identified on 
the National Heritage List for England held by DCMS. Buildings on the list enjoy 
statutory protection through the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) 
Act 1990. Protection extends to the whole building, inside and outside, its curtilage 
and certain structures within its domain. The majority of works to listed buildings 
require listed building consent (in addition to any other consent required through 
planning legislation).  

 
16.21 Applications should be supported by a Heritage Statement covering the following: 

 
• analysis of the significance of the building relevant to the areas of proposed 

change. This should convey an understanding of the asset’s evidential, 
historical, aesthetic and communal values as detailed in English Heritage’s 
Conservation Principles. It should be noted that the official  list description is not 
a statement of significance;  

• an assessment of the impact of development proposals on the special interest 
(significance and values) of the building;   

• an explanation of why the proposed works are desirable or necessary; and 
• where proposals appear to cause harm to significant aspects of the building, why 

less harmful ways of achieving desired outcomes have been discounted or are 
undeliverable.  The greater the harm the stronger the justification should be.  

Page 228



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

169�

 
16.22 The majority of historic buildings are capable of carefully considered adaptation and 

the Council is fully supportive of proposals that help conserve and enhance the city’s 
heritage assets for future generations to enjoy. However there will be occasions 
when changes cannot be justified because adverse impacts are too severe and the 
special architectural or historic interest will be lost. Demolition of listed buildings 
should be wholly exceptional and require the strongest justification. However it is 
recognised that with imagination, the retention and reuse of important historic 
buildings can give form and distinctiveness to regeneration areas leading to quality 
of place and economic success.  

 
16.23 Minor repairs to listed buildings do not require consent, if they are carried out to a 

high standard of workmanship using materials and techniques that match the 
original. Major repairs that would depart from this approach will usually require 
consent.  

 
P o l i c y  D H E 8 :  S h o p f r o n t s  i n  H i s t o r i c  L o c a t i o n s  
 
Proposals to alter or replace shopfronts in historic locations will be supported where 
they: 
 
i. conserve, enhance and add value to the special qualities and significance of the 

building and area; and 
ii. are sympathetically designed using high quality materials and are an appropriate 

scale. 
 
Proposals that set out to remove, replace or substantially harm shop fronts of high 
quality design or of historic interest will not be supported. 
 

16.24 Well designed attractive shopfronts make an important contribution to the character 
of an area as well as to individual buildings across the city. Within the central historic 
core conservation area, the survival of historic shopfronts is particularly high, and 
there are many examples of high quality contemporary design; together they make 
an important contribution to the special architectural and historic interest of this 
thriving retail area.   
 

16.25 Where existing shopfronts are of indifferent or poor quality, replacement with 
shopfronts of high quality design and materials which complement the design and 
proportions of the host building will be encouraged. The Council is particularly keen 
to see all its secondary shopping areas enhanced through the use of well designed 
shopfronts. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 229



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

170�

P o l i c y  D H E 9 :  A d v e r t i s e m e n t s  i n  H i s t o r i c  
L o c a t i o n s  
 
Permission will be granted for the display of advertisements where they: 
 
i. are of a scale, design, materials, finish and illumination that will not cause harm 

to visual or residential amenity and will respect the appearance of a building or 
the street scene in urban areas and villages; and 

ii. will not create a public safety issue. 
 
Within conservation areas or on buildings identified as heritage assets, illumination 
will only be supported where the following criteria are met: 
 
a) the method of illumination forms an integral part of the design of the host 

building;  
b) the premises trade as part of the evening economy; and 
c) illumination of the advertisement preserves the historic character and 

appearance of the area.  
 

16.26 Advertisements play an important role in promoting economic vitality, and where well 
designed, they can make a positive contribution to the street scene. At the same 
time a proliferation of signs can be unsightly, distracting and damaging to the 
appearance of the building, street or area. 
 

16.27 Advertisements should be designed and located to avoid conflict with the historic 
character and appearance of heritage assets including conservation areas. For 
example, internally illuminated box signs will not be supported on buildings identified 
as heritage assets or in conservation areas because of their adverse impact on 
character and significance. In some streets, advertisements sign written directly onto 
the facia remain the prevailing form, adding to the historic character of the area. In 
these locations, other forms of facia signage will not be supported unless appropriate 
to the character of the host building.  Banners and high level signs will also not be 
supported. Exceptions may be made for special one-off or annual events which 
promote the city’s economy. Hanging signs, where appropriate, should generally be 
restricted to one on the street frontage. 
 

16.28 There are streets within the central historic core conservation area, and across the 
district, where there is little illuminated signage. In these instances, the proliferation 
of illuminated signs would undermine the historic character and appearance of the 
area and will not be supported.  
 

16.29 The continuing evolution of lighting technology has allowed more discrete methods 
of illumination to be developed. They can nevertheless affect the character and 
appearance of buildings and areas, and will be assessed in the same way as 
traditional illumination methods. 

 
 
 

Page 230



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

171�

P o l i c y  D H E 1 0 :  S e c u r i t y  S h u t t e r s  i n  H i s t o r i c  
L o c a t i o n s  
 
Proposals for the installation of solid or external see-through shutters in conservation 
areas or on buildings identified as heritage assets will only be supported in the 
following circumstances: 
 
i. they are externally demountable open mesh grilles; 
ii. where they are of an appropriate scale and the design preserves the character 

and significance of the shopfront; and  
iii. suitably designed internal see-through shutters will only be considered where 

other measures can be demonstrated to be inadequate and where there is 
justifiable need. 

 
16.30 Solid roller shutters prevent out of hours window shopping, and can result in a hostile 

environment which harms the amenity of the area, in additions to negating the value 
a shopfront itself makes to the visual interest of the street scene. 
 

16.31 In conservation areas or on buildings identified as heritage assets, security should 
be provided by laminated glass, secondary glazing or internal security film. Where 
internal see-through shutters are approved, shutter boxes should be positioned so as 
not to be visible form the outside, and the design of the shutter must sit comfortably 
with the design of the shopfront.  

 
P o l i c y  D H E 1 1 :  Y o r k  C i t y  W a l l s  a n d  S t  M a r y s  
A b b e y  W a l l s  ( ‘ Y o r k  W a l l s ’ )  
 
Projects that set out to conserve and enhance the values and significances of York 
Walls will be supported. 
 
Development proposals within the areas of York Walls designated as Scheduled 
Ancient Monuments will be supported where they are for the specific purpose of 
enhancing physical and intellectual access to York Walls. 
 
Development proposals adjacent to the areas of York Walls designated as 
Scheduled Ancient Monuments will only be supported where they are: 
 
i. accompanied by an evidence based heritage statement that clearly 

demonstrates through assessments of character (including views and setting),  
value and  significance, that  the character and setting of the historic core 
conservation area and the character and setting of the scheduled monuments 
and adjacent listed buildings will be conserved and enhanced;   

ii. designed to be no higher than the city walls externally and not reduce their 
dominance; and 

iii. does not cause harm to York Walls or the setting of York Walls. 
 

16.32 York City Walls and St Marys Abbey Walls are designated scheduled ancient 
monuments and Grade I listed buildings. The York City Walls Conservation Plan and 
Access and Interpretation Plan (2005) states that ‘The York city walls are of 

Page 231



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

172�

exceptional significance on account of their long and unique history and their historic 
and continuing relevance to, and impact on, the culture, society, economy and 
environment of the City of York and its wider, universal context’. The City of York 
Local Plan supports this view and extends the same definition to the standing 
precinct walls of St Mary’s Abbey. 
 

16.33 The effective management and use of the walls, bars, banks, ditches and settings 
can enhance their significance, providing amenity space, green corridors, creative 
backdrops, quality spaces and generate responsive architecture. All of these 
enhancements can be delivered through partnership working, the sharing of 
expertise and inclusive initiatives across the city. York Walls define and reinforce the 
compact city centre and greatly contribute to York’s unique sense of place, its role as 
a tourism centre, and thus underpin the economy and quality of life of the city. 
Development proposals that actively support the management and enhancement of 
the York Walls character and significance in partnership with others will be 
welcomed. Proposals that harm character and significance will be resisted. 
 

16.34 Enhancement of York Walls can take a variety of forms: physical interventions, the 
provision of interpretation facilities, and the expansion of physical and intellectual 
access. The Local Plan recognises that it will be of great public benefit to promote a 
participative and inclusive management regime that includes: the public use and 
management of elements of the York walls such as Fishergate Postern; providing 
support to the Friends of York Walls group; and involving people in the management 
of the walls 
 

P o l i c y  D H E 1 2 :  A r c h a e o l o g y  
 
Development proposals that affect archaeological features and deposits will be 
supported where they are: 
 
i. accompanied by an evidence based  heritage statement that describes the 

significance of the archaeological deposits affected and that includes a desk 
based assessment and, where necessary, reports on intrusive and non-intrusive 
surveys of the application site and its setting; 

ii. designed to avoid substantial harm to archaeological deposits; and 
iii. where harm to archaeological deposits is unavoidable, detailed s mitigation 

measures have been agreed with City of York Council that include, where 
appropriate, provision for deposit monitoring, investigation, recording, analysis, 
publication, archive deposition and community involvement. 

 
16.35 The deep, wet, anoxic sub-surface archaeological features and deposits within the 

historic core of the City of York are designated as an Area of Archaeological 
Importance under the Ancient Monuments and Archaeological Areas Act 1979 and 
are of international importance and significance.  The vast majority of these 
archaeological deposits are of equivalent significance to scheduled ancient 
monuments. Within the historic core, substantial harm is defined as greater than 5% 
disturbance to buried archaeological deposits through foundation design and 
infrastructure development as described in the York Development and Archaeology 
Study (1990). This policy approach has been adopted to ensure both the continued 
economic vitality of the city centre and the preservation in-situ of these highly 

Page 232



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

173�

significant deposits.  In all other parts of the City of York, substantial harm to or loss 
of designated or undesignated features or deposits of national importance will be 
resisted. 

 
16.36 The important and complex picture of the development of human settlement and 

exploitation in the City of York area is constantly being amended and elaborated as a 
result of archaeological investigations and research.  Understanding this picture and 
the significance of these assets, both designated and undesignated, are fundamental 
to their conservation, enhancement and management. Development proposals will 
always need to be accompanied by a heritage statement that is proportionate to the 
size and impact of development proposals and the nature of archaeological 
evidence. In all circumstances the City of York Historic Environment Record (HER) 
must be consulted and advice and guidance sought from the council’s historic 
environment specialists. The significance and value of archaeological remains must 
always be appropriately assessed as part of a statement of significance drawn up 
with reference to English Heritage’s Conservation Principles which the Council 
considers to be appropriate guidance on this matter.  The heritage statement may 
also need to be accompanied by the results of more detailed analysis involving 
building assessment, deposit monitoring, below ground evaluation and documentary 
research. The Council will expect the heritage statement to examine the potential 
impacts of development proposals on significance and value using appropriate 
evidence and analysis. Where harm to archaeological features and deposits is 
unavoidable, development proposals will be expected to provide detail on 
appropriate mitigation measures agreed with City of York Council. Where 
development sites contain deep, wet, archaeological deposits, these mitigation 
measures may include provision for installation of and data recovery from deposit 
monitoring devices.  Where mitigation measures include physical excavation of 
deposits, provision must include adequate resources for excavation, analysis, 
publication, and archive deposition with the Yorkshire Museum. Where substantial 
harm is unavoidable, development proposals will also be expected to demonstrate 
the overriding public benefits of development including community engagement, and 
lasting educational value through research, publication and display. 

 
16.37 Copies of all heritage statements and reports on archaeological interventions, 

whether pre- or post determination of an application, must be deposited with the City 
of York HER.  Physical interventions into heritage assets through standing building 
assessment or below ground archaeological investigations should be led by 
appropriately qualified individuals and organizations preferably accredited by 
nationally recognised professional institutes or organizations. 

 
16.38 On some sites, discoveries made during archaeological evaluations or excavations 

may create opportunities for the permanent display of features, structures and finds. 
Such displays can deliver significant public benefit and add value to the finished 
development. Where such circumstances arise, City of York Council will encourage 
developers to incorporate features, structures, finds and displays into the finished 
development. 

 
 
 
 

Page 233



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

174�

P o l i c y  D H E 1 3 :  H i s t o r i c  P a r k s  a n d  G a r d e n s  
 
Development proposals affecting historic parks and gardens or their wider setting will 
be supported where they: 
 
i. do not have an adverse impact on the park’s fundamental character, amenity, 

and setting;  
ii. do not compromise the public’s enjoyment of the park; the spatial qualities; the 

integrity of important landscape features, or the setting of any structures within 
its boundaries; and  

iii. are sensitive to the original design intention and subsequent layers of design and 
the functional evolution of the park or garden. 

 
16.39 The City of York contains four sites on English Heritage’s Register of Historic Parks 

and Gardens. These are Museum Gardens (Grade II), Rowntree Park (Grade II), 
York Cemetery (Grade II*). The grounds of Moreby Hall are also included in the 
register, a small portion of which lies within the City of York, but the vast majority of it 
lies within Selby District.  
 

16.40 English Heritage are required to be consulted on development proposals that affect a 
Grade I or II* listed park or garden. The Garden History Society are required to be 
given the opportunity to advise on development proposals that affect a registered 
park or garden of any grade. 

16.41 A number of other parks and gardens, both in private and public ownership, are 
undesignated but are considered to be locally important by way of their particular 
historic or design interest, and the contribution they make to the landscape quality 
and character of the area; they are thus considered to be worthy of the same 
considerations.  

 
P o l i c y  D H E 1 4 :  C i t y  o f  Y o r k  H i s t o r i c  
E n v i r o n m e n t  R e c o r d   
 
City of York Council will maintain and make available a comprehensive digital 
Historic Environment Record (HER) for the City of York for use by those preparing 
development proposals, community groups, academic researchers and students, 
and the general public 
 
Development proposals affecting heritage assets will need to be accompanied by an 
appropriate Heritage Statement – it is expected that the City of York Council HER 
will have been consulted in preparing this document. 
 

16.42 The City of York Historic Environment Record (HER) is a database of designated 
and undesignated heritage assets in the City of York.  It includes over 6,000 records 
of archaeological monuments features and deposits, historic buildings, parks and 
gardens, and finds in York. The HER contains over 1,100 reports (“grey literature”) 
on archaeological interventions and building recording; it includes historic maps, an 
extensive library of aerial photographs, photographs of buildings, national and local 
publications, and other sources, including dissertations.  It also includes Historic 
Landscape Characterisation data and an emerging, detailed Historic Character 

Page 234



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

175�

Assessment of the area within the outer ring road.  Elements of the HER are 
accessible through the Heritage Gateway (www.heritagegateway.org.uk) and the 
website and online mapping of City of York Council 
(http://localview.york.gov.uk/Sites/lv/). 
 

16.43 City of York Council is committed to encouraging developers and their agents to 
become active partners in better revealing the significances of York’s historic 
environment. The HER is an essential element of this process and a first point of 
contact for anyone wishing to research the heritage of York, developers, academics, 
members of the public and educational establishments. 
 

16.44 The Local Planning Authority will expect development proposals that impact on 
archaeological deposits and other heritage assets to create opportunities for 
enhancing public and academic appreciation and understanding of York’s historic 
environment by contributing to the development and enhancement of the HER. 
 

16.45 In order to ensure the sustainability (including the long-term curation, maintenance 
and enhancement) of the HER, City of York Council will levy charges on those using 
and depositing reports and other material with the HER 
 

P o l i c y  L i n k s  
 
• Section 6 ‘York City Centre’ 
• Section 7 ‘York Central’ 
• Section 8 ‘Economy’ 
• Section 9 ‘Retail’ 
• Section 10 ‘Housing Growth and Distribution’ 
• Section 11 ‘Aiding Choice in the Housing Market’ 
• Section 12 ‘Affordable Housing’ 
• Section 13 ‘Community Facilities’ 
• Section 14 ‘Education, Skills and Training’ 
• Section 15 ‘Universities’ 
• Section 17 ‘Green Infrastructure’ 
• Section 18 ‘Green Belt’ 
• Section 20 ‘Climate Change’  
• Section 24 ‘Communications Infrastructure’ 
• Section 25 ‘Infrastructure and Developer Contributions’ 
 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Design and the Historic Environment 
1. Restrict all new development affecting heritage designations   
2. Restrict all new development affecting designated and non-designated heritage 

resources  
3. Rely on National Planning Policy Framework to guide development in relation to 

heritage designations/resources  
4. Provide local policy to guide new development in relation to only heritage 

designations 

Page 235



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

176�

5. Provide local policy to guide new development in relation to designated 
and non-designated heritage resources (this is our preferred approach) 

 
Q u e s t i o n  1 6 . 1 T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  
d e s i g n  a n d  t h e  h i s t o r i c  e n v i r o n m e n t  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  
i s  a p p r o p r i a t e  o r  s h o u l d  o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  
d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  b e  t a k e n ?  
 

Page 236



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

177�

S e c t i o n  1 7 :  G r e e n  I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• Criteria based policies should be set against which proposals for any 

development on or affecting protected wildlife or geodiversity sites or landscape 
areas will be judged. Distinctions should be made between the hierarchy of 
international, national and locally designated sites (Paragraph 113); 

• Local Planning Authorities should plan positively for the creation, protection, 
enhancement and management of networks of biodiversity and green 
infrastructure (Paragraph 114); 

• Planning permission should be refused for: 
o major developments in designated areas except in exceptional 

circumstances and where it can be demonstrated they are in the public 
interest (Paragraph 116); 

o development resulting in the loss or deterioration of irreplaceable habitats, 
including ancient woodland and the loss of aged or veteran trees found 
outside ancient woodland, unless the need for, and benefits of, the 
development in that location clearly outweigh the loss; and 

o development, if significant harm resulting from it cannot be avoided (through 
locating on an alternative site with less harmful impacts), adequately 
mitigated, or, as a last resort, compensated for(Paragraph 118). 

• To minimise impacts on biodiversity and geodiversity, planning policies should: 
o plan for biodiversity at a landscape-scale across local authority boundaries; 
o identify and map components of the local ecological networks, including the 

hierarchy of sites of importance for biodiversity, wildlife corridors and 
stepping stones that connect them and areas identified by local partnerships 
for habitat restoration or creation; and 

o promote the preservation, restoration and recreation of priority habitats, 
ecological networks and the protection and recovery of priority species 
populations, linked to national and local targets and identify suitable 
indicators for monitoring biodiversity in the plan (Paragraph 117). 

• Access to high quality open spaces and opportunities for sport and recreation 
can make an important contribution to the health and well being of communities 
(Paragraph 73); 

• Planning policies should be based on robust and up to date assessments of the 
needs of open space, sport and recreation facilities and opportunities for new 
provision. The assessments should identify specific needs and quantitative or 
qualitative deficits or surpluses of open space, sports and recreational facilities in 
the local area. Information gained from the assessments should be used to 
determine what open space, sports and recreational provision is required. 
(Paragraph 73); 

• Existing open space, sports and recreational buildings and land, including 
playing fields, should not be built on unless a range of criteria are met 
(Paragraph 74); and 

• Local communities through local and neighbourhood plans should be able to 
identify green areas of particular importance to them as Local Green Space 

Page 237



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

178�

which is afforded special protection from new development other than in very 
special circumstances (Paragraph 76). 

 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• the approach to conserving and enhancing York’s green infrastructure is 

generally supported; 
• there was inadequate evidence behind the open space policy and the fact that 

the Biodiversity Audit had not been formally published is a concern; 
• green spaces uniquely contribute to biodiversity and wildlife habitats and man-

made green spaces cannot recreate habitats and this reduces bio-diversity;  
• green spaces also contribute significantly to residents’ health and well being;  
• open land can be used for recreational land but there must be proper 

management of these areas to ensure they remain quality spaces and ecological 
value is not damaged;  

• more was needed on the inter-relationship between wildlife and humans; 
• extra targets that should be included or changes to existing targets, such as 

looking to increase Biodiversity Action Plan habitats as opposed to just woodland 
creation; 

• a target to develop a playing pitch strategy would help deliver the policy; and 
• the potential funding of future Green Infrastructure raised concerns. Some felt it 

was unfair to add this cost to existing developer contributions whilst others felt 
that the Plan needed to specifically set out how the financial implications of 
Green Infrastructure will be addressed. 

 
K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• Playing Pitch Strategy (2013) 
• Local Plan Viability Study (2013) 
• City of York Biodiversity Action Plan (2013) 
• Natural Environment White Paper (2012) 
• City of York Biodiversity Audit (2011) 
• City of York Green Corridor Technical Paper (2011) 
• The Leeds City Region Green Infrastructure Strategy (2010) 
• Outdoor Sport and Recreation Study (2008) 
• York Landscape Character Appraisal (1996) 
• City of York Commons Register (continually updated) 
• City of York Village Greens Register (continually updated) 

 
L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
 
Biodiversity 
The Biodiversity Audit (2011) identifies in addition to International and nationally 
designated sites, species and habitats which are of regional or local conservation 
interest and provides us with baseline information on which to prioritise further 
action. Currently 86 sites have been identified as fulfilling the requirements for 

Page 238



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

179�

designation as regional Sites of Importance for Nature Conservation (SINC) and 156 
sites that are Sites of Local Interest (SLI).  
 
The Biodiversity Action Plan (2013) identifies key targets and actions for all types of 
habitat in York. These focus on the maintenance of existing protected sites, the 
enhancement of existing sites (which recognises that, in order to fully protect a site 
or interest, there may be a requirement to establish a suitable buffer around it) and 
the creation of new sites targeting specific areas. 
 
Open Space 
The Open Space, Sport and Recreation Study (2008) identifies deficiencies in both 
the quantity and quality of open space in York. There are particular quantitative 
shortfalls citywide relating to the provision for young people and children, but also 
localised shortfalls in open space, sport and recreation provision in quantitative 
terms, and outdoor sports facilities, natural open space and amenity green space. 
Some of the larger rural settlements are identified as being in need of further parks. 
As part of the preparation of the Local Plan, the Study is being updated; all open 
space sites have been revisited and audited and an assessment of the demand will 
be updated. 
 
The Playing Pitch Strategy (2013), presents a strategic approach to pitch provision, 
providing detailed audit information, statistical analysis and facility user views. The 
document addresses the current and projected supply and demand for playing 
pitches across York. It identifies areas of under and over provision of pitches, future 
needs and issues affecting pitch quality. It was identified that the city as a whole has 
a shortage of playing pitches. The report goes in to detail for all types of pitches and 
recognises that where there is a surplus, for example senior football pitches, there 
may be scope to re-designate the pitches, for example as mini pitches, there is a 
similar case for rugby pitches. 
 
York has a number of Village Greens and areas of Common Land. These are 
protected by legislation (Commons Registration Act 1965 and Commons Act 2006) 
and serve an important role in communities across York. 
 
Green Corridors 
Green Corridors are a fundamental element of green infrastructure as they form 
linkages between assets making a green infrastructure network rather than a 
collection of sites. The Leeds City Region Green Infrastructure Strategy (2010) 
identified a hierarchy of green corridors at a regional and district level and the 
Council has expanded this on a local level to include local corridors which are 
significant for the communities and neighbourhoods of York. Regional corridors in 
York include the main river corridors of the Ouse, Foss and Derwent which have a 
multifunctional value; the district corridors generally include the strays and linked 
green wedges with fewer functions; and the local corridors includes a combination of 
smaller links between designated green assets and corridors with only one or two 
functions.  Further detail can be found in the supporting Green Corridor Technical 
Paper (2011) and on Figure 16.1 which shows a map of York’s Green Corridors. The 
LBAP contains more detailed information about the specific value and role of all the 
designated green corridors in York. 

 

Page 239



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

180�

P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 
P o l i c y  G I 1 :  G r e e n  I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  
 
The Local Plan will conserve and enhance York's landscapes, geodiversity, 
biodiversity and natural environment, recognising the role of Green Infrastructure in 
supporting healthy communities, cultural value, a buoyant economy and aiding 
resilience to climate change. This will be delivered through the following: 
 
i. the production of management plans to describe, protect and enhance York’s 

biodiversity, especially Council owned sites, with priority given to those 
designated as Sites of Importance for Nature Conservation (SINCs); 

ii. delivering the aspirations of partner strategy documents and action plans, 
including the Regional Biodiversity Strategy, Regional Forestry Strategy and 
Action Plan, River Basin Management Plans, Priority Woodland Habitat 
Management Plans and any other plans formally approved by the Council as 
part of or green infrastructure programme;  

iii. protecting and enhancing existing recreational open space in York, and seeking 
to increase provision in areas where a deficiency has been identified; 

iv. maintaining the integrity of green corridors and their role in the GI network; 
v. recognising the role that Common Land, Village Greens and other important 

local green spaces play in protecting and enhancing the historic character of 
York as well as providing important   recreational and nature conservation 
benefits to the city; and 

vi. requiring applicants to submit green infrastructure assessments with all but 
minor applications; and 

vii. ensuring that development complies with the emerging City of York Council 
green infrastructure strategy and any associated SPDs. 

 
17.1 Green Infrastructure is the term used for the overarching framework related to all 

green assets. Traditionally, environmental planning has looked at the functions of 
these assets in isolation, such as biodiversity, open space provision or public realm 
design. Whilst we should not devalue the benefits of looking at these issues 
individually, a green infrastructure approach considers how together these assets 
form an overall ‘system’ that is greater than the sum of its overall parts. 

 
17.2 York's approach is to both continue to protect and enhance biodiverse habitats and 

landscapes but also to support the multifunctional benefits of green infrastructure. 
These include opportunities for sport and recreation, creating safe and attractive 
walking, cycling and equestrian routes; the provision of ecosystem services such as 
improvements in air and water quality; cultural value; mitigation and adaptation to 
climate change, particularly in terms of flood mitigation in York; an enhanced 
backdrop and landscape to aid business and attract inward investment; and, of 
course, to maintain and enhance biodiversity. York's network of green spaces could 
work like a connected park, linking the historic city centre to the city's 
neighbourhoods and countryside through a series of extended strays for walking and 
cycling, and making use of rivers.  Better green cross-connections through York’s 
neighbourhoods should also be encouraged.   
 

Page 240



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

181�

P o l i c y  G I 2 :  B i o d i v e r s i t y  
 
In order to conserve and enhance York’s biodiversity, the Local Plan will support 
development which: 
 
• ensures the retention, enhancement and appropriate management of features of 

geological, geomorphological, paleoenvironmental or biological interest, and 
address the requirements of the current Biodiversity Audit and Action Plan; 

• takes account of the potential need for buffer zones around wildlife and 
biodiversity sites, to ensure the integrity of the site’s interest is retained;  

• results in no net loss to, and helps to improve, biodiversity (any unavoidable 
impacts must be appropriately justified, mitigated or compensated for, and 
secured through the planning process, for example through offsetting);  

• where appropriate, enhances accessibility to York’s Biodiversity resource; 
• safeguards, manages and enhances York's existing tree and woodland resource 

in line with the current Regional Forestry Strategy and the Council’s emerging 
tree strategy, particularly urban tree planting and street trees;   

• maintains and enhances the rivers, banks, floodplains and settings of the Rivers 
Ouse, Derwent and Foss, and other smaller waterways for their biodiversity, 
cultural and historic landscapes, as well as recreational activities; and 

• maintains and enhances the diversity of York’s Strays for wildlife. 
 

17.3 The policy seeks to conserve and enhance all sites and areas of biodiversity value in 
York. This supports the national approach of a hierarchy of sites as defined in the 
National Planning Policy Framework. York’s Biodiversity Audit (2011) and Action 
Plan (2013) identify the special sites and define their specific value and the best 
approach to retaining and enhancing this value. These documents should be used 
alongside Policy GI2 to determine planning applications that could potentially affect 
any site of biodiversity value.  

 
17.4 Although the protection of individual sites is essential, such sites do not occur in 

isolation as discrete, self contained habitats, but influence and are influenced by their 
surroundings. The surrounding area can therefore be as important to the interest of 
the site as the feature itself, and changes to it could affect the integrity of that 
interest. In order to fully protect the site or interest, there may be a requirement to 
establish a suitable buffer area around it. The extent of that buffer could vary 
depending on the site, the type and value of the habitat present and the proposed 
change. 

 
17.5 In exceptional circumstances, where the proposed development clearly outweighs 

the nature conservation value of the site and the impact on biodiversity sites is 
unavoidable, appropriate mitigation or compensation will be required. This should be 
achieved through planning conditions and obligations. An emerging scheme 
‘biodiversity offsetting’ proposed through the Natural Environment White Paper 2012, 
would means that developers would have the option to contribute funds to a joint pot 
of money  that would then be used to offset the damage to nature conservation. This 
scheme is still to be established through Local Nature Partnerships.  
 

Page 241



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

182�

17.6 River and stream corridors encompass a diverse range of wildlife habitats, which add 
to the diversity and interest of the city’s natural environment. These can easily be 
damaged by development either on the banks of the river or stream or on adjacent 
land or through channelling or culverting of the watercourse. New development will 
be expected to give careful consideration to minimising its potential impact and, 
where possible, achieving benefits for nature conservation or the landscape. The use 
of York’s watercourses for recreational purposes is also of great value but the 
balance between this and the nature conservation value needs to be addressed in 
line with Policy GI7:Access to Nature.  
 
P o l i c y  G I 3 :  T r e e s  
 
The Local Plan will support development which: 
 
• recognises the value of the existing tree cover, the contribution it can make to 

the quality of a development, its biodiversity value, and its assimilation into the 
landscape context; 

• provides protection for overall tree cover as well as for existing trees worthy of 
retention in the immediate and longer term and with conditions that would 
sustain the trees in good health in maturity; 

• retains trees that make a significant contribution to the setting of a conservation 
area or a listed building, the setting of proposed development, are a significant 
element of a designed landscape or value to the general public amenity in terms 
of visual benefits, shading, screening.  

• does not create conflict between existing trees to be retained and new buildings, 
their uses and occupants, whether the trees or buildings be within or adjacent to 
the site; 

• supplements the city’s tree stock with new tree planting where an integrated 
landscape scheme is required; and 

• complies with the emerging supplementary planning document on trees and 
development. 

 
17.7 Trees provide a range of far-reaching environmental benefits; they contribute to 

biodiversity, the well being of humans, the amenity of York’s green infrastructure, 
and landscapes both rural and urban. It is therefore important that trees and overall 
tree cover are retained where they are of significant landscape, amenity, nature 
conservation or cultural value. 

 
17.8 Trees can constitute a major component of a designed landscape or streetscape, 

which is of aesthetic, historic or cultural significance, for example, New Walk. In such 
instances it is not only the value of an individual tree that is to be considered but the 
value of the overall landscape feature of which it plays a part. Development will be 
supported where such features and the public appreciation of them are substantially 
protected or enhanced, with an aim to perpetuate the feature. 
 

17.9 In exceptional circumstances, where the benefits of the development substantially 
outweighs the retention of significant trees within the site and there are absolutely no 
feasible alternatives, appropriate mitigation and compensatory tree planting will be 
required within the site boundary. 

Page 242



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

183�

 
P o l i c y  G I 4 :  O p e n  S p a c e  a n d  P l a y i n g  P i t c h e s  
 
A) Developments for all housing sites will be required to make provision for the open 
space needs of existing and future residents. This should be provided in addition to 
any area required for landscaping. 
 
- For sites of less than 10 dwellings a commuted sum payment will be required 
towards off site provision. 
 
- For sites of 10 or more dwellings, the development will be required to address 
current deficiencies in open, recreational and play space in line with the current 
Open Space Study. Development which results in the net loss of open space or of 
gross loss in areas of deficiencies will be refused.  
 
 
B) In addition, the Local Plan will support development which: 
 
• where appropriate, enhances or otherwise accommodates the biodiversity 

interest of open space sites particularly where they contribute to enhancement of 
green corridors;  

• supports allotments and productive land, to encourage local food production, and 
its benefits to education and healthy living; 

• protects playing pitch provision except where surplus is indicated in the Playing 
Pitch Strategy (2013); 

• improves the quality of existing pitches and ensure that any new pitches are 
designed to a high standard and fully reflect an understanding of the issues 
affecting community sport; and 

• meets the deficit of pitches in geographically appropriate and accessible way. 
This could be rectified through re-designation of current surplus. 

 
17.10 As part of the Local Plan process, the Open Space, Sport and Recreation Study 

2008 is being updated. The designated sites have been revisited and reassessed 
and all open space has been audited which has resulted in new sites being 
identified. These are all shown on the proposals map. Emerging work on the demand 
for quantitative and qualitative improvements is underway and will help to shape the 
calculations needed to determine the amount and location of open space required as 
part of all new housing developments. Policy GI5 below sets out potential new open 
space sites and the requirements for strategic housing sites over 5ha. 

 
17.11 In addition, the Playing Pitch Strategy (2013) should be used to assess and guide 

the need for new provision and improvement of pitches across York. It should be 
noted that the under utilisation of playing pitches should not be considered as an 
opportunity to dispose of sites without first considering the potential value of such 
sites for pitch rotation, alternative sport and recreation uses, or most importantly the 
reasons for under use and whether these can be addressed. For example, the 
Strategy identifies a surplus of senior football pitches and it concludes that these 
could be redesignated as junior pitches, where a deficiency has been identified.  
 

Page 243



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

184�

P o l i c y  G I 5 :  N e w  O p e n  S p a c e   
 
A. Strategic Housing Sites 
 

All new strategic housing sites will be required to deliver new public open space: 
 

• proportionate to their size, except in areas of deficiency where higher levels 
may be required through compensatory arrangements;  

• where appropriate in access terms;   
• whilst not compromising scheme viability; and 
• to meet deficiency identified in the Council’s current open space study.  

 
The allocated strategic housing sites are: 
 
ST1  British Sugar /Manor School      
ST2  Former Civil Service Sports Ground, Millfield Lane     
ST3  The Grainstores, Water Lane        
ST4 Land adj. Hull Road & Grimston Bar     
ST5 York Central        
ST6 Land East of Grimston Bar      
ST7 Land to East of Metcalfe Lane     
ST8 Land North of Monks Cross      
ST9 Land North of Haxby       
ST10 Land at Moor Lane, Woodthorpe     
ST11 Land at New Lane, Huntington     
ST12 Land at Manor Heath Road, Copmanthorpe    
ST13 Land at Moor Lane, Copmanthorpe     
ST14 Land to the North of Clifton Moor     
ST15 Holme Hill New Settlement      
ST17  Nestle South (re-designation of commercial element (excl. Ancillary retail) of 

outline scheme to residential) 
 
B. Educational Establishments 
 
The Local Plan recognises the important role that education establishments can offer 
in terms of community use of their sports facilities and playing pitches. Where new 
educational establishments are proposed the appropriate community facilities will be 
secured where operationally appropriate and feasible. 
 
C. Other new open spaces are allocated at: 
 
OS1  Land North West of Manor School; 
OS2  Land South West of Heslington Playing Fields; 
OS3  Land to North of Poppleton Juniors, Millfield Lane, Poppleton 
 

17.12 The Local Plan Viability Study (2013) has suggested a net to gross ratio on larger 
development sites of 60/40 to reflect the need for adequate on site provision of 
infrastructure, open space and local services and to ensure that the overall capacity 

Page 244



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

185�

of the site is not overestimated. The level should ensure that the development of the 
site is deliverable.  

 
17.13 The Open Space, Sport and Recreation Study (2008) identifies the level of deficit for 

different types of open space in all the wards in York. This will be applied to all the 
strategic sites to ensure that the correct type of open space is created to meet the 
surrounding areas’ need. 
 
P o l i c y  G I 6 :  G r e e n  C o r r i d o r s  
 
The Local Plan will support development which: 
 
• maintains and enhances the integrity and management of York’s Green 

Infrastructure network, including its green corridors and open spaces; and 
• protects and enhances the amenity, experience and surrounding biodiversity 

value of existing rights of way, national trails and open access land; and 
• ensures the protection of the hierarchy and integrity of York’s local, district and 

regional green corridors in line with the findings of the Local Biodiversity Action 
Plan (2013); and 

• creates and/or enhances ‘stepping stones’ and new Green Corridors that 
improves links between nature conservation sites and other open space. 

 
17.14 Corridors are a fundamental element of green infrastructure as they form linkages 

between assets making green infrastructure a network as opposed to a collection of 
sites. This has the potential to improve the porosity of the urban area to wildlife and 
provide an attractive access network. Figure 17.1 overleaf shows the extent of green 
corridors in York. 

 
17.15 Regional and district corridors will foster connections between York and other 

towns/villages in the region which adjoin the green corridors. This will provide a 
common boundary to a designated area which will allow easier access to and from 
York, enhance existing routes; create stronger theoretical linkages through 
association; and reinforce linkages through as common duty to, and benefits 
received from, the protection and enhancement of the green corridor(s) in question.  

 

Page 245



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

18
6�

F
ig

u
re

 1
7.

1 
G

re
en

 C
o

rr
id

o
rs

 

Page 246



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

187�

P o l i c y  G I 7 :  A c c e s s  t o  N a t u r e  
 
The Local Plan will encourage: 
 
• the enhancement of the biodiversity value of open space sites for example, 

school playing fields, to increase the level of public access to nature;   
• an increase in public access to existing designated nature conservation sites 

where this would not compromise their ecological value; and 
• recreational use of York’s watercourses where this does not have a detrimental 

impact on nature conservation value.  
 
17.16 This policy should be implemented in line with the most up to date Biodiversity Audit 

and Action Plan, Outdoor Sport and Recreation Study, emerging City of York Tree 
Strategy and Green Infrastructure Strategy. These evidence base documents will 
identify the role of the site and will therefore set out whether there is scope to amend 
the access to the site without diminishing the value of the site. 
 

17.17 Policy GI7 is about getting the right balance between the multifunctional role of sites. 
The purpose of Green Infrastructure is to create a network of sites and corridors that 
complement and benefit each other and the wildlife and people that use them, 
therefore it is important that these uses do not conflict and result in a detrimental 
impact for any of York’s Green Infrastructure assets.  

 

P o l i c y  L i n k s  
 
• Section 7 ‘York Central’ 
• Section 16 ‘Design and the Historic Environment’ 
• Section 18 ‘Green Belt’ 
• Section 19 ‘Flood Risk Management’ 
• Section 23 ‘Transport’ 
• Section 25 ‘Infrastructure and Developer Contributions’ 

 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Biodiversity 
1.  Rely on the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) to guide development 

in relation to biodiversity/geodiversity/ landscape resources  
2.  Provide local policy to guide new development in relation to only statutory 

biodiversity/geodiversity/landscape designations 
3.  Provide local policy to guide new development in relation to only statutory and 

non-statutory biodiversity/geodiversity/landscape designations 
4. Provide local policy to guide new development in relation to all 

biodiversity/ geodiversity/landscape resources (this is our preferred policy 
approach) 

 
Green Infrastructure 
1. Protect all Green Infrastructure to the same level irrespective of its function 

Page 247



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

188�

2.  Given greater protection to functional Green Infrastructure (recreational 
space/allotments/green corridors) (this is our preferred policy approach) 

 
Open Space 
1. Do not protect existing recreational open space/green infrastructure from 

development 
2. Rely on NPPF policies to protect existing recreational open space/green 

infrastructure and access to it 
3.  Provide local level policy to protect existing recreational open space/green 

infrastructure and access to it (this is our preferred policy approach) 
 
New Open Space 
1. Require all new developments to incorporate a 60/40 on-site Open Space 

provision 
2. Require only major development (>5ha) to incorporate a 60/40 on-site Open 

Space provision (this is our preferred policy approach) 
3. Require all new developments to contribute to off-site Open Space provision 
4. Require only major development to contribute to off-site Open Space provision 

 
Q u e s t i o n 1 7 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  
G r e e n  I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  a p p r o p r i a t e  
o r  s h o u l d  o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  d i f f e r e n t  
a p p r o a c h  b e  t a k e n ?  
 

Page 248



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

189�

S e c t i o n  1 8 :  G r e e n  B e l t  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• the primary objective of a Green Belt is to prevent urban sprawl by keeping land 

open (paragraph 79); 
• Green Belts are in place to serve the following purposes:  

o check unrestricted sprawl of large built up areas,  
o prevent neighbouring towns merging into each other,  
o assist in safeguarding the countryside from encroachment   
o preserve the setting and special character of historic towns,  
o assist in urban regeneration (paragraph 80); 

• planning authorities should plan positively to enhance the use of the Green Belt 
by providing opportunities for access and outdoor sport, to retain landscapes and 
biodiversity or to improve damaged land (paragraph 81); 

• inappropriate development in the Green Belt is harmful and should not be 
approved except in very special circumstances (paragraph 87); 

• only certain types of development will be allowed in the Green Belt, these are:  
o agriculture and forestry buildings,  
o facilities for outdoor sport, recreation and cemeteries, 
o the extension or alteration of an existing building if building is not larger than 

the one it replaces,  
o limited infilling of villages and limited affordable housing, 
o limited infilling or partial or complete redevelopment of previously developed 

sites (paragraph 89); and 
• the following development is also appropriate provided they preserve the 

openness of the Green Belt: 
o mineral extraction,  
o engineering operations,  
o local transport infrastructure, 
o the reuse of buildings, 
o development brought forward under a Community Right to Build Order 

(paragraph 90). 

 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• ‘conserving the countryside’ is not a purpose of the Green Belt; 
• the areas of search identified in the Local Development Framework have not 

been assessed for their role in safeguarding the countryside from encroachment, 
preventing urban sprawl and assisting in urban regeneration, all very relevant to 
York; 

• the Local Plan should clearly state there is a presumption against development 
in the Green Belt; 

• there is a need to preserve Green Belt land and stop housing development 
encroaching on villages; and 

Page 249



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

190�

• there could be a sensitive yet pragmatic approach to certain forms of 
development in the Green Belt. 
 

K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• Strategic Environment Assessment of the Revocation of the Yorkshire and 

Humber Regional- Environmental Report (2012) 
• North Yorkshire Strategic Housing Market Assessment (2011) 
• The Yorkshire and Humber Plan- Regional Spatial Strategy to 2026 (2008) 
• City of York Draft Local Plan Incorporating the 4th set of changes (2005) 

 
L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
 
The City of York Local Authority area covers approximately 27,200 ha. Of this, 
around 4500 ha is built up area, with the remainder being open countryside. The 
majority of this open countryside is defined as Green Belt land within this plan. The 
majority of land outside the built up areas of York has been identified as Green Belt 
land since the 1950’s, with the principle of York’s Green Belt being established 
through a number of plans including the North Yorkshire County Structure Plan 
(1995-2006), and The Yorkshire and Humber Plan Regional Spatial Strategy to 
2026. The overall purpose of York’s Green Belt is to preserve the setting and special 
character of York, whilst assisting in safeguarding the countryside from 
encroachment. Its general extent can be seen pictorially on the key diagram.  
 
Although The Yorkshire and Humber Plan Regional Spatial Strategy (RSS) to 2026 
was partially revoked on the 22 February 2013, the Green Belt policies within this 
document will be saved until the York Local Plan is in place, due to the Strategic 
Environment Assessment that was undertaken in light of the revocation reporting 
that adverse impacts would arise from complete revocation. There are three policies 
saved from the RSS, the first one stating that the detailed inner boundaries of the 
Green Belt around York should be defined in order to establish long term 
development limits that safeguard the city’s special character and setting. The other 
two saved policies explain that detailed boundaries of the outstanding sections of the 
of the outer boundary of the York Green belt about 6 miles from York city centre and 
the inner boundary should be defined in the Local Development Framework, and that 
plans, strategies, investment decisions and programmes for the York sub area 
should protect and enhance the nationally significant historical and environmental 
character of York, including its historic setting, view of the minster and important 
open areas.  

 
P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 
P o l i c y  G B 1 :  D e v e l o p m e n t  i n  t h e  G r e e n  B e l t  
 
Within the Green Belt, planning permission for development will only be granted 
where: 
 
a) the scale, location and design of such development would not detract from the 

Page 250



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

191�

open character of the Green Belt; 
b) it would not conflict with the purposes of including land within the Green Belt; and 
c) it would not prejudice the setting and special character of the main urban area of 

the City of York and historic villages, particularly as seen from transport corridors 
and elevated locations. 

 
AND it is for one of the following purposes: 
 
• agriculture and forestry; or 
• appropriate facilities for outdoor sport and outdoor recreation; or 
• cemeteries; or 
• limited infilling in existing settlements; or 
• limited extension, alteration or replacement of existing buildings; or 
• limited affordable housing for proven local needs; or 
• limited infilling or redevelopment of existing developed sites; or 
• minerals extraction, provided high environmental standards are attainable; or 
• essential engineering operations including waste disposal; or 
• local transport infrastructure including highways work and park and ride facilities; 

or 
• the reuse of buildings; or 
• development brought forward under a Community Right to Build Order. 
 
All other forms of development within the Green Belt are considered inappropriate. 
Very special circumstances will be required to justify instances where this 
presumption against development should not apply. 

 
18.1 Detailed boundaries of the Green Belt are shown on the proposals map. In defining 

these boundaries, care has been taken to follow readily recognisable physical 
features that are likely to endure such as streams, hedgerows, footpaths and 
highways. 

 
18.2 The protection of the Green Belt is an overriding planning consideration and one, 

which, in the case of most forms of development, strongly militates against the 
granting of planning permission. A Green Belt designation can be used to strengthen 
and support other policy objectives such as protecting the best agricultural land or 
nature conservation sites, but this is not its primary purpose and these objectives are 
dealt with through other policies in the Local Plan. 

 
18.3 When granting permission for residential development in the Green Belt, conditions 

will normally be attached to remove permitted development rights from the 
application site. This will ensure that the visual openness of the countryside is 
protected from obtrusive domestic development. In certain circumstances permitted 
development rights relating to new agricultural buildings may be removed when an 
existing agricultural building has been proposed for conversion to residential use. 

 
18.4 One of the few exceptions where isolated new housing development may be 

acceptable in the open countryside around York is where accommodation is required 
to enable an agriculture or forestry worker to live in the immediate vicinity of their 
workplace. It is intended to judge the instances where this type of residence would 

Page 251



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

192�

be acceptable on the individual circumstances of the farm or forestry business. For 
instance, it may be that for security purposes it is possible to justify the presence of a 
dwelling on or near an agricultural holding. All applications for agricultural or forestry 
dwellings will be expected to be accompanied by a detailed justification as to why 
that new unit is genuinely required for the stated purpose. 

 
18.5  To ensure that any agricultural or forestry dwelling is retained to meet the identified 

housing need of that holding, occupancy conditions will be attached to permissions 
to limit potential residents to people directly involved in the operation of that 
agricultural or forestry holding.  
 

18.6 The provision of opportunities for outdoor sport and recreation near urban areas is 
one of the key aims of Green Belt. Policy GB1 attempts to achieve this aim by 
offering a degree of flexibility to such proposals to reflect the special Green Belt 
circumstances that currently exist in the City. While proposals for small scale 
ancillary facilities will still be considered more appropriate in most cases, there may 
be instances when applications for larger scale facilities will be justifiable depending 
on the circumstances of the existing or proposed recreational use and its likely 
impact on the open character of the area. 
 

18.7 The open countryside around York includes a significant number of buildings outside 
existing settlements. The extension or alteration of these buildings will be considered 
acceptable, in response to changing circumstances, provided there would be no 
greater visual impact on the Green Belt or open countryside as a result of the 
alterations, and where the design of any extension is in keeping with the original 
buildings. Furthermore, when permission for this type of development is granted, the 
applicant will be expected to agree to conditions ensuring that no further extensions 
will be permitted to the same building. 

 
18.8 In special circumstances the development of affordable housing may be considered 

on small “exception” sites.  Further details of these special circumstances are 
detailed in Policy GB4 below. 

 
18.9 The principle of existing buildings in the Green Belt and open countryside being 

demolished and replaced by a new building is acceptable provided it is on a one-for-
one basis, and the new building is in the same use and not materially larger than the 
one it replaces.  
 

18.10 In circumstances where the building proposed for replacement is listed it is 
preferable to see the building restored and renovated, rather than demolished, to 
safeguard the City's heritage. Similarly, if it can be demonstrated that the building 
has been abandoned or deliberately neglected, proposals for its replacement will be 
resisted. The policy also aims to ensure that the replacement of any existing building 
takes place as close as possible to the site of the original building, and is not 
materially larger than the one it replaces, thus minimising any additional visual 
impact on the Green Belt. Proposals for significantly larger replacement buildings will 
not be acceptable. At the same time proposals for replacement buildings will be 
expected to be of a design appropriate to its rural setting. This criterion may help 
prevent proposals for replacement buildings in the Green Belt adopting only modern 
designs. 

 

Page 252



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

193�

18.11 There are advantages to permitting limited development and redevelopment of 
previously developed sites within the Green Belt provided development does not 
have a greater impact on Green Belt’s openness or the purposes of including land 
within it than the existing development. Where the sites are in existing use, limited 
infilling may help to provide jobs and secure economic prosperity. Similarly, the 
complete or partial redevelopment of these sites may in some cases, result in 
environmental improvements. In such cases, the area of the site occupied by 
existing buildings is the aggregate ground floor area of existing buildings excluding 
temporary buildings, open spaces with direct external access between wings of a 
building, and hard standing.   

 
18.12 Additionally, the character and the dispersal of any proposed redevelopment will 

need to be considered to ensure that there is no additional impact on the character 
of the Green Belt. Where a major development within the Green Belt is demolished, 
careful records of the extent and nature of the original development must be made 
and agreed with the Local Planning Authority. These records will facilitate the 
accurate application of Policy GB1. 
 

18.13 The Park & Ride is a key component of the city’s transport policies. In order to 
function effectively, Park and Ride facilities need to be located on or close to the 
major radial routes and are likely to be close to junctions with the Outer Ring Road 
(A64/A1237). It is acknowledged that in special circumstances Park and Ride sites 
may be located within the Green Belt.  

 
18.14 Development in the Green Belt brought forward under the Community Right to Build 

Order will not be seen as inappropriate provided that it preserves the openness of 
the Green Belt and does not conflict with the purposes of including land within it. The 
Community Right to Build allows local communities to undertake small-scale, site-
specific, community-led developments. The new powers give communities the 
freedom to build new homes, shops, businesses or facilities where they want them, 
without going through the normal planning application process. To get the go-ahead, 
the proposals must: 

 
• have the agreement of more than 50% of local people that vote through a 

community referendum; and  
• meet some minimum requirements (for example, they should generally be in line 

with national planning policies and strategic elements of the local plan).  
 

18.15 Members of the community will need to set themselves up as a corporate body with 
the purpose of furthering the social, economic and environmental well-being of the 
local community. The developments would then be managed by this corporate body. 
Any benefits from any development which come to the body must be retained or 
used for the benefit of the community. 
 
P o l i c y  G B 2 :  D e v e l o p m e n t  i n  S e t t l e m e n t s  
“ W a s h e d  O v e r ”  b y  t h e  G r e e n  B e l t  
 
Within the defined settlement limits of villages in the Green Belt as highlighted on the 
proposals map and listed in the explanation below, planning permission for the 

Page 253



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

194�

erection of new buildings or the change of use, redevelopment or extension of 
existing buildings will be permitted provided: 
 
a) the proposed development would be located within the built-up area of the 

settlement; and  
b) the location, scale and design of the proposed development would be 

appropriate to the form and character of the settlement and neighbouring 
property; and 

c) the proposed development would constitute limited infilling and would not 
prejudice the openness or the purposes of the Green Belt.  

 
18.16 A village should be included in the Green Belt, if it is necessary to prevent 

development primarily because of the important contribution the village’s open 
character makes to the openness of the Green belt. The plan identifies the following 
‘washed over’ villages: Acaster Malbis, Askham Bryan, Askham Richard, Deighton, 
Heslington, Hessay, Holtby, Hopgrove, Knapton, Murton, Naburn and Rufforth. 

 
18.17 Whilst infilling (defined as the filling of a small gap in an otherwise built up frontage) 

is often perceived as acceptable in some locations, this ignores the fact that part of 
the character of many settlements is made up of gardens, paddocks and other 
breaks between buildings. It is important to protect those infill spaces, which 
contribute to the character of smaller settlements lying within the Green Belt. Infill 
development may also not be desirable if it would consolidate groups of houses, 
which are isolated from the main body of a village, or consolidate a ribbon of 
development extending into the open countryside. Infilling is location dependent, 
therefore in some settlements little or no infill development may be appropriate; in 
others a limited amount of infill on selected sites may be acceptable.  

 
18.18 Two of the villages washed over by the Green Belt, Askham Bryan and Askham 

Richard, are also conservation areas. One of the main elements of these villages is 
their unspoilt nature and their relationship with the surrounding countryside and rural 
setting. As such, for the purposes of infilling, the appropriate conservation 
assessments must be undertaken.   
 

18.19 Because of the importance of safeguarding the open character of the Green 
Belt, proposals for the change of use, particularly from other uses to residential, or 
the extension of buildings is more likely to be acceptable in existing settlements than 
in the open countryside. 
 
P o l i c y  G B 3 :  R e u s e  o f  B u i l d i n g s  
 
Outside defined settlement limits planning permission for the reuse of buildings 
within the Green Belt will be granted provided: 
 
a) the reuse does not have a materially greater impact than the present use on the 

openness of the Green Belt; and 
b) the buildings are of permanent and substantial construction and are capable of 

conversion without major or complete reconstruction; and 

Page 254



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

195�

c) the proposed reuse is the same type of use and will generally take place within 
the fabric of the existing building and will not require extensive alteration, 
rebuilding or extension; and 

d) the form, bulk and general design of the buildings are in keeping with their 
surroundings; and 

e) the buildings are not in close proximity to intensive livestock units or other uses 
that may result in a poor level of amenity for the occupier of the building; and 

f) there is already a clearly defined curtilage.  
 
Where the proposal involves changing the use to residential, permission will only be 
granted in very special circumstances and where criteria (a) to (f) are satisfied; and 
the building(s) are within 800m of a defined settlement limit, and: 
 
g) it can be demonstrated that the building is unsuited to employment or 

recreational use and that there is no demand for buildings for these purposes in 
that area; or 

h) the building is of architectural or historic significance and its reuse for residential 
purposes would be the only way to ensure its conservation.  

 
18.20 It is important that the reuse of buildings does not have an adverse affect on the 

Green Belt’s openness or prejudice its purposes. It is therefore necessary to 
consider the impact of the proposed reuse in comparison with the existing use of the 
building. It is recognised that advantage may be taken of this principle by the 
proposed reuse of semi- permanent buildings or those, which effectively need to be 
redeveloped to accommodate a new function. For this reason the buildings to be 
reused must be permanent and of substantial construction, and be capable of the 
change without major reconstruction.  
 

18.21 Within the City of York demand exists for the conversion of farm buildings to 
residential use, often in relatively remote locations. Proposals for residential 
conversion of farm buildings must be sympathetic to the original structure and setting 
of the building, be of permanent and substantial construction and meet the criteria 
defined in GB3. Proposals for residential conversion that would result in the building 
taking on a modern domestic appearance which could be seen as detrimental to the 
visual character of the locality will be resisted. 
 

18.22 The distance of 800m from defined settlement limits has been selected because 
there may be properties just beyond the settlements limits for which residential reuse 
would be more appropriate. Residents in close proximity to the village would be 
within walking distance of available local services encouraging a community to be 
sustainable. 
 
P o l i c y  G B 4 :  “ E x c e p t i o n ”  S i t e s  f o r  A f f o r d a b l e  
H o u s i n g  i n  t h e  G r e e n  B e l t  
 
In special circumstances the development of affordable housing on small "exception" 
sites in the Green Belt may be considered where: 
 
a) the development contributes to meeting identified need within the Parish or Ward 

as illustrated by an up to date local housing needs assessment; and  

Page 255



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

196�

b) the affordable housing is retained at an affordable price for future eligible 
households in perpetuity; and 

c) the development is adjacent to the existing built up area or is well related to the 
existing residential development and amenities located in or adjacent to a clearly 
identified village or settlement; and 

d) the development reflects the size and function of the settlement in terms of 
scale, form and character. 

 
A proportion of market housing may be acceptable if it can be demonstrated that the 
site would be unviable as an exception site that meets the above criteria, without 
cross subsidy. In these circumstances: 
 
• the majority of development must be for affordable housing and the market 

homes the necessary minimum. 
• insufficient public subsidy is available. 
• the market homes meet identified local need. 
• It has been demonstrated through a financial appraisal that the scale of market 

housing component is essential for the delivery of the scheme and is based on 
reasonable land values for an exception site. 

 

18.23 The spatial strategy will help to address affordable housing needs across the city but 
given the high need demonstrated in the North Yorkshire Strategic Housing Market 
Assessment (2011) an exception policy is another important tool to meet locally 
identified affordable housing need. Exception sites are used in communities to 
deliver affordable housing, in perpetuity, on sites which would not normally be 
permitted for housing. The majority of exceptions sites will be in rural areas which 
often fall into Green Belt land, which can help to maintain the sustainability of rural 
communities but there may also be some more urban sites on the fringe of the 
Green Belt.  

18.24 York’s current exception sites policy has not been successful in bringing suitable 
sites forward. In line with the National Planning Policy Framework we are 
considering how we can make such sites more deliverable, whilst still ensuring that 
they relate to local need, are subject to suitable scale, design and tenure standards 
are prioritised for local people and are secured as in perpetuity. The availability of 
Government funding for affordable homes through the Homes and Communities 
Agency has been significantly reduced and it is recognised that it may not be viable 
in some instances to deliver 100% affordable housing on exception sites.  

 
18.25 Exception sites should, wherever possible, be within the settlement limits, within 

close proximity to public transport routes, and have easy access to other facilities. 
However, where no suitable site exists and a survey of local need indicates a 
pressing affordable need, very limited affordable housing adjoining settlements may 
be allowed. It will be considered inappropriate for the development of any new 
affordable housing in rural locations to be located where there is no access to 
facilities or a choice of modes of transport. 
 

18.26 Local housing need will have to be demonstrated and an up-to-date needs survey 
should be carried out with the City of York Council and the relevant parish council. 

Page 256



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

197�

All sites have to be developed wholly for affordable housing in perpetuity and the 
number of dwellings will be restricted to a maximum of those demonstrated by the 
survey as being required for local housing need. 

 
18.27 The preferred option policy allows a number of market homes to cross subsidise 

affordable housing provision where it can be justified as necessary to make an 
exception scheme viable, if insufficient subsidy is not available. This is in line with 
the National Planning Policy Framework. It is expected that the development would 
provide the maximum viable level of affordable housing i.e. limiting the amount of 
market housing to the lowest number possible to make the scheme viable. Land 
value would need to be based on a realistic exception site land value, which is much 
less than open market housing land value to prevent raising landowner’s 
expectations and inflation of land prices. 
 
P o l i c y  G B 5 :  M a j o r  D e v e l o p e d  S i t e s  i n  t h e  
G r e e n  B e l t  
 
The following major developed sites, together with the stated preferred use, have 
been identified within the City of York Green Belt: 
 
Site        Preferred Use 
Askham Bryan College    Education 
Clifton Hospital     Employment and Residential  
College of Law     Education 
Elvington Water Treatment Works  Water treatment operations  
Hessay Depot     Employment 
Naburn Waste Water Treatment Works  Waste water treatment operations 
Rawcliffe Waste Water Treatment Work  Waste water treatment operations 
Stockton Hall Hospital    Health facilities 
The Retreat      Health facilities 
Walbutts Waste Water Treatment Works  Waste water treatment operations 
York Racecourse     Racecourse related uses 
 
On these sites limited infilling for the preferred use within the present extent of 
development will be permitted providing: 
 
i. It has no greater impact on the purposes of including land in the Green Belt than 

the existing development; and 
ii. It does not exceed the height of the existing buildings; and 
iii. It does not lead to a major increase in the developed portion of the site. 
 
Redevelopment of the sites (or part of the sites) for the preferred use will be 
permitted subject to the above criteria and where: 
 
iv. The redevelopment would not occupy a larger area of the site that the existing 

buildings, unless this would achieve a reduction in height, which would provide a 
net benefit to visual amenity. 

 
18.28 As part of the preparation of this Local Plan the Council has undertaken an 

assessment of potential sites that could be categorised as major developed sites. It 

Page 257



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

198�

has been decided that eight sites should be designated under this policy. This is 
based on a guideline of 3000sq. m built footprint representing the minimum for a 
site’s inclusion as a major developed site in the Green Belt. These designations offer 
a greater degree of flexibility within the Green Belt for limited infilling or 
redevelopment, provided the proposals are for the preferred use specified in the 
policy for each site. 

 
18.29 There are advantages to permitting limited development at major developed sites 

within the Green Belt provided development does not prejudice the Green Belt’s 
openness or its purposes. Where the sites are in existing use, limited infilling may 
help to provide jobs and secure economic prosperity. Similarly, the complete or 
partial redevelopment of these sites may, in some cases, result in environmental 
improvements. In such cases, the area of the site occupied by existing buildings is 
the aggregate ground floor area of existing buildings excluding temporary buildings, 
open spaces with direct external access between wings of a building, and hard 
standing. 

 
18.30 Additionally, the character and the dispersal of any proposed redevelopment will 

need to be considered to ensure that there is no additional impact on the character 
of the Green Belt. Where a major development within the Green Belt is demolished, 
careful records of the extent and nature of the original development must be made 
and agreed with the local planning authority. These records will facilitate the 
accurate application of this policy. 

 

P o l i c y  L i n k s  
 
• Section 10 ‘Housing Growth and Distribution’ 
• Section 11 ‘Aiding Choice in the Housing Market’  
• Section 12 ‘Affordable Housing’ 
• Section 14 ‘Education, Skills and Training’ 
• Section 16 ‘Design and the Historic Environment’ 
• Section 17 ‘Green Infrastructure’ 
• Section 22 ‘Waste and Minerals’ 
• Section 23 ‘Transport’ 
• Section 25 ‘Infrastructure and Developer Contributions’ 

 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Approach to Development in the Green Belt 
1. Rely on the National Planning Policy Framework to guide development in the 

Green Belt 
2. Provide local policy to guide new development or building reuse in the 

Green Belt (this is our preferred approach)  
 
Approach to Exception Sites in the Green Belt 
1. Do not permit exception sites for affordable housing in the Green Belt  
2. Remove existing settlements from the Green Belt to enable infill/exception sites  
3. Provide local criteria for infill/exception sites in the Green Belt (this is our 

preferred approach) 

Page 258



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

199�

 
Approach to Major Developed Sites in the Green Belt 
1. Do not permit major developed sites in the Green Belt  
2. Remove existing major developed sites from the Green Belt to enable infill 
3.  Provide local criteria for major developed sites in the Green Belt (this is 

our preferred approach) 
4.  Require the minimum built threshold for major developed sites to be less than 

3000sq. m 

 
Q u e s t i o n  1 8 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  
d e v e l o p m e n t  i n  t h e  G r e e n  B e l t ,  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  
a p p r o p r i a t e  o r  s h o u l d  o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  
d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  b e  t a k e n ?  
 

Page 259



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

200�

S e c t i o n  1 9 :  F l o o d  R i s k  M a n a g e m e n t  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• Local Planning Authorities should adopt proactive strategies to mitigate and 

adapt to climate change, over the longer term, taking full account of flood risk 
and water supply and demand considerations (Paragraphs 94 and 99); 

• inappropriate development in areas at risk of flooding should be avoided by 
directing development away from areas at highest risk, but where development 
is necessary, making it safe without increasing flood risk elsewhere. Local Plans 
should be supported by Strategic Flood Risk Assessment and develop policies to 
manage flood risk from all sources, taking account of advice from the 
Environment Agency and other relevant flood risk management bodies, Local 
Plans should apply a sequential, risk-based approach to the location of 
development to avoid where possible flood risk to people and property and 
manage any residual risk, taking account of the impacts of climate change, by: 

 o applying the Sequential Test; 
 o if necessary, applying the Exception Test; 
 o safeguarding land from development that is required for current and future 

flood management; 
 o using opportunities offered by new development to reduce the causes and 

impacts of flooding; and 
 o where climate change is expected to increase flood risk so that some 

existing development may not be sustainable in the long-term, seeking 
opportunities to facilitate the relocation of development, including housing, to 
more sustainable locations (Paragraph 100); 

• when determining planning applications, Local Planning Authorities should 
ensure flood risk is not increased elsewhere and only consider development 
appropriate in areas at risk of flooding where, informed by a site-specific flood 
risk assessment following the Sequential Test, and if required the Exception 
Test, it can be demonstrated that: 

 o within the site, the most vulnerable development is located in areas of lowest 
flood risk unless there are overriding reasons to prefer a different location; 
and 

 o development is appropriately flood resilient and resistant, including safe 
access and escape routes where required, and that any residual risk can be 
safely managed, including by emergency planning; and it gives priority to the 
use of sustainable drainage systems (Paragraph103). 

• a site-specific flood risk assessment is required for proposals of 1 hectare or 
greater in Flood Zone 1; all proposals for new development (including minor 
development and change of use) in Flood Zones 2 and 3, or in an area within 
Flood Zone 1 which has critical drainage problems (as notified to the local 
planning authority by the Environment Agency); and where proposed 
development or a change of use to a more vulnerable class may be subject to 
other sources of flooding (Footnote 20);  

• for individual developments on sites allocated in development plans through the 
Sequential Test, applicants need not apply the Sequential Test. Applications for 
minor development and changes of use should not be subject to the Sequential 
or Exception Tests but should still meet the requirements for site-specific flood 

Page 260



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

201�

risk assessments. Except for any proposal involving a change of use to a 
caravan, camping or chalet site, or to a mobile home or park home site, where 
the Sequential and Exception Tests should be applied as appropriate. 
(Paragraph 104 and Footnote 22);  

• In preparing Local Plans, local planning authorities should set out environmental 
criteria, in line with the policies in this Framework, against which planning 
applications will be assessed so as to ensure that permitted operations do not 
have unacceptable adverse impacts on the natural and historic environment or 
human health, including from increased flood risk, impacts on the flow and 
quantity of surface and groundwater and take into account the cumulative effects 
of multiple impacts from individual sites and/or a number of sites in a locality 
(Paragraph 143); and 

• Local Planning Authorities should work with other authorities and providers to 
assess the quality and capacity of infrastructure for flood risk (Paragraph 162). 

 

Y o u  T o l d  U s  
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• in preparing Local Plans, flood risk should be a key factor in determining the 

location of growth;  
• there is a potential conflict between the need to avoid areas of flood risk and 

ensuring sustainable development locations in a broader sense; 
• some respondents didn’t agree with the application of the exception test for sites 

in Flood Zone 3a; 
• there is some support for the greenfield and brownfield development surface 

water run-off limitation targets, but they may be too restrictive and not compliant 
with national policy; 

• there is some support for more detailed policy in a Supplementary Planning 
Document; and 

• more trees should be planted on the outskirts together with the replanting of the 
Forest of Galtres to help protect against flooding. 

 
K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• City of York Council Strategic Flood Risk Assessment, Revision 2 (2013) 
• City of York Council Surface Water Management Plan (2012) 
• City of York Council Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment (2011) 
• York Local Climate Impacts Study (2011) 
• Ouse Catchment Flood Management Plan (2010) 
• Flood and Water Management Act (2010) Flood Risk Regulations (2009)  
 

L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
 
York is located at the confluence of the River Ouse and the River Foss. Also the 
River Derwent forms part of York’s eastern boundary. The city has a history of 
flooding and as increased flood risk is one of the identified elements of climate 
change, it is considered likely that York will experience more extensive flooding more 

Page 261



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

202�

often in the future. Consequently, flood risk is a particularly important issue for York 
and the management of flood risk continues to be essential, particularly following the 
numerous major flooding events witnessed in the city in recent years. 
 
Following the enactment of the Flood Risk Regulations (2009) and the Flood and 
Water Management Act (2010), the Council became a Lead Local Flood Authority. It 
has a duty to lead the co-ordination of flood risk management and to develop, 
maintain, apply and monitor a strategy for local flood risk management in its area. 
The Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment was first published in 2011 and 
revised in 2013. The City of York Council Surface Water Management Plan (SWMP) 
was approved at cabinet in December 2012. This report presents a Surface Water 
Management Plan covering the whole of the Council’s area for member approval. It 
has been prepared following flooding experienced nationally in 2007 which resulted 
in the publication of the Pitt Review which included a key recommendation for Lead 
Local Flood Authorities to prepare Local Surface Water Management Plans. The 
Council has also published a Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment (PFRA).  
 
The Environment Agency’s Ouse Catchment Flood Management Plan (2010) 
provides high-level comment on future flood defence strategies. For the River Ouse 
Catchment within York, Policy Option 5 ‘take further action to reduce flood risk’ has 
been selected. Actions to implement the policy include: 
 
• Work in partnership to identify the requirements for improving the standard of 

protection at key locations. 
• Work in partnership with City of York Council to reduce the risk of flooding from 

surface water. 
• Ensure that the reviews/updates undertaken by the City of York Council of their 

internal and multiagency flood emergency plans take adequate account of 
changes in flood risk. 

• Work with landowners and other organisations to change the way land is 
managed on the River Foss and slow the rate at which floods are generated. 

 
Certain types of development are more vulnerable than others to the potential 
impacts of flooding, and as such the type of acceptable development varies with the 
degree of flood risk. There are two aspects of flood risk that need to be assessed:  
 
• is the site itself at risk of flooding, and 
• will development of the site cause flooding to adjacent sites and elsewhere in the 

catchment. 
 
It is likely that, apart from those sites within flood zones 2 and 3 (which are at risk of 
flooding themselves), the second factor will be the most important to consider 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 262



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

203�

P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 
P o l i c y  F R 1 :  F l o o d  R i s k  
 
The Local Plan will ensure that new development is not subject to flood risk and is 
designed and constructed in such a way that it mitigates against current and future 
flood events, taking into account flood risk considerations in the NPPF and the 
Technical Guidance.  
 
In determining planning applications, a balanced, flexible approach that allows all 
material planning factors to be considered, will be taken. More specifically, in 
considering flood risk the Council will assess the nature of the development 
proposed and its flood risk vulnerability against, firstly, the ‘Flood Risk Vulnerability 
Classification’ table and, once this has been determined, the ‘Flood Risk 
Vulnerability and Flood Zone Compatibility Classification’ table from the Strategic 
Flood Risk Assessment (2013) (SFRA) and any subsequent updates. The outputs 
from these tables specify whether development is appropriate and whether an 
Exception Test (as detailed in the SFRA) is subsequently required. The current 
versions of these tables (SRFA Table 4.1 and Table 4.2) are replicated are 
replicated as Table 19.1 and Table 19.2 respectively overleaf1. 
 

���������������������������������������� �������������������
1 Revised versions of these tables may be included within subsequent updates of the SFRA (2013) or 
successor documents. 

Page 263



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

204�

Table 19.1: Flood Risk Vulnerability Classification 

 

 

Essential 

Infrastructure 

• Essential transport infrastructure (including mass evacuation routes), 
which have to cross the area at risk. 

• Essential utility infrastructure which has to be located in a flood risk 
area for operational reasons, including electricity generating power 
stations; and water treatment works that need to remain operational in 
times of flood. 

• Wind turbines. 
Highly 
Vulnerable 

• Police stations, Ambulance stations, Fire stations, Command Centres 
and telecommunications installations required to be operational during 
flooding. 

• Emergency dispersal points. 
• Basement dwellings.  
• Caravans, mobile homes and park homes intended for permanent 

residential use. 
• Installations requiring hazardous substances consent. (Where there is 

a demonstrable need to locate such installations for bulk storage of 
materials with port or other similar facilities, or such installations with 
energy infrastructure or carbon capture and storage installations, that 
require coastal or water-side locations, or need to be located in other 
high flood risk areas, in these instances the facilities should be 
classified as “Essential Infrastructure”) 

More 
Vulnerable 

• Hospitals. 
• Residential institutions such as residential care homes, children’s 

homes, social services homes, prisons and hostels. 
• Buildings used for: dwelling houses; student halls of residence; 

drinking establishments; nightclubs; and hotels. 
• Non–residential uses for health services, nurseries and educational 

establishments. 
• Landfill and sites used for waste management facilities for hazardous 

waste. 
• Sites used for holiday or short-let caravans and camping, subject to a 

specific warning and evacuation plan. 
Less 
Vulnerable 

• Police, ambulance and fire stations, which are not required to be 
operational during flooding. 

• Buildings used for: shops; financial, professional & other services; 
restaurants and cafes; hot food takeaways; offices; general industry; 
storage and distribution; non–residential institutions not included in 
‘more vulnerable’; & assembly & leisure. 

• Land and buildings used for agriculture and forestry. 
• Waste treatment (except landfill and hazardous waste facilities). 
• Minerals working and processing (except for sand and gravel working). 
• Water treatment plants, which do not need to remain operational 

during times of flood. 
• Sewage treatment plants (if adequate measures to control pollution 

and manage sewage during flooding events are in place). 
� Water-

compatible 

Development 

• Flood control infrastructure. 
• Water transmission infrastructure and pumping stations. 
• Sewage transmission infrastructure and pumping stations. 
• Sand and gravel workings. 
• Docks, marinas and wharves. 
• Navigation facilities. 
• MOD defence installations. 
• Ship building, repairing and dismantling, dockside fish processing and 

refrigeration and compatible activities requiring a waterside location. 
• Water-based recreation (excluding sleeping accommodation). 
• Lifeguard and coastguard stations. 
• Amenity open space, nature conservation and biodiversity, outdoor 

sports and recreation and essential facilities such as changing rooms. 
• Essential ancillary sleeping or residential accommodation for staff 

required by uses in this category, subject to a specific warning and 
evacuation plan. 

�

Page 264



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

205�

Notes to table 19.1: 
This classification is based partly on Defra/Environment Agency research on Flood 
Risks to People (FD2321/TR2) and also on the need of some uses to keep 
functioning during flooding. 
 
a) Buildings that combine a mixture of uses should be placed into the higher of the 

relevant classes of flood risk sensitivity. Developments that allow uses to be 
distributed over the site may fall within several classes of flood risk sensitivity. 

b) The impact of a flood on the particular uses identified within this flood risk 
vulnerability classification will vary within each vulnerability class. Therefore, the 
flood risk management infrastructure and other risk mitigation measures needed 
to ensure the development is safe may differ between uses within a particular 
vulnerability classification. 

c) The impact of the flood on the particular uses identified within this flood risk 
vulnerability classification will vary within each vulnerability class.  Therefore the 
flood risk management infrastructure and other risk mitigation measures needed 
to ensure the development is safe may differ within users within a particular 
vulnerability classification. 

 

Page 265



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

206�

Table 19.2 Flood Risk Vulnerability and Flood Zone ‘Compatibility’ 

 
Notes to table 19.2: 
� Development is appropriate is appropriate  
� Development should not be permitted����������	�
����
��		�� �
 
This table does not show: 
 
a) The application of the Sequential Test, which guides development to Flood Zone 

1 first, then Zone 2 and then Zone 3;  
b) flood risk assessment requirements; or 
c) the policy aims for each flood zone. 
�
Depending on the outputs from Table 4.2 of the SFRA (replicated at Table 19.2 
above) the detailed policies for the resultant flood zone classification, as stated in the 
SFRA will apply. 
 

���������	�

���
���������
���������������

���
������
�������������
�

���
��
���������
�

�������

���
����
�

���
�

���
����
�

�
���

���
����
�

��
��

��
 �

�

�

Zone 1 
Flood risk 

probability less 
than 1 in 1000-
year (<0.1%).   

� � � � � 

 ��
�!�

������
����
�
�
�
���	��


�	��������������
���
���������������
��������
���������

� � 
�����	����

���	�

required 

� � 

 ��
�"��

������
����
�
�
�
���	��


�	��������������
���
���������������
 !����
��"�����

�����	�������	�


�#��
���
�� ��

�����	����
���	�


�#��
���

��

 ��
�"�#�$�

$������
�
�
�
���	���%�
%������&����	��
����� !����
�
�"����
�
&
��	�
���
����	��&�

��'�������	�

�����	�������	�


�#��
���
� ����� ��

�����	����
���	�


�#��
����

 ��
�
"�%�����������

����������&�

$������%�����
����

�
�
�
���	�����	��
����� !����
�
�"����
�
&
��	�
����

�����	�������	�


�#��
���
� � � � 

�

Page 266



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

207�

In addition, a site-specific Flood Risk Assessment that takes account of future 
climate change must be carried out for all planning applications of 1 hectare or 
greater in Flood Zone 1 and for all applications in Flood Zones 2, 3a, 3a(i) and 3b. 
 
Developers must assess whether any proposed development is likely to be affected 
by flooding and whether it will increase flood risk elsewhere in the catchment. Where 
flood risk is present, development will only be permitted when the developer has 
satisfied the local planning authority that any flood risk will be successfully managed 
and provided details of proposed mitigation measures. 
 
A Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) must be submitted with any planning application 
where flood risk is an issue, regardless of its location within the Flood Zones. 
Additionally, all proposed development within Flood Zones 2 and 3 will require a 
FRA, regardless of size. The level of detail provided within a FRA will depend on the 
scale of the development and flood risks posed. The Environment Agency’s Flood 
Risk Matrix gives Standing Advice on the scope and extent of Flood Risk 
Assessments. More detailed policies for determining a planning application within the 
resultant flood zone classification are contained in the SFRA. 

 
19.1 Development in inappropriate locations such as floodplains will exacerbate the 

flooding problems York experiences already, in addition to the increased risk of 
flooding arising from more intense rainfall and higher peak river flows due to climate 
change. 
 

19.2 The approach taken in the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) aims to 
reduce the risks from flooding to people and both the natural and built environment. 
It provides national planning principles for the location of new development in 
relation to flood risk, directing development to the lowest areas of flood risk, 
advocating a risk-based ‘Sequential Test’ approach. The aim of the Sequential Test 
is to steer new development to areas with the lowest probability of flooding. 
Development should not be permitted if there are reasonably available sites 
appropriate for the proposed development in areas with a lower probability of 
flooding. The Council’s SFRA provides the basis for applying this test. A sequential 
approach should be used in areas known to be at risk from any form of flooding 

 
19.3 If, following application of the Sequential Test, it is not possible, consistent with wider 

sustainability objectives, for the development to be located in zones with a lower 
probability of flooding the Exception Test can be applied, if appropriate. For the 
Exception Test to be passed both of the following elements will have to be satisfied 
for development to be allocated or permitted: 
 
• it must be demonstrated that the development provides wider sustainability 

benefits to the community that outweigh flood risk, informed by a Strategic Flood 
Risk Assessment where one has been prepared; and 

• a site-specific flood risk assessment must demonstrate that the development will 
be safe for its lifetime taking account of the vulnerability of its users, without 
increasing flood risk elsewhere, and, where possible, will reduce flood risk 
overall. 

 

Page 267



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

208�

19.4 The Exception Test approach recognises the need to balance wider sustainability 
issues with flood risk. This test involves the consideration of whether the proposed 
development contributes to sustainable development in its wider sense, is located on 
brownfield land and whether a detailed site specific flood risk assessment indicates 
that the development will be safe and will not increase flood risk elsewhere. The 
Exception Test essentially allows a balance to be struck in some instances between 
flood risk and wider sustainability objectives, for example where a highly accessible 
brownfield development site lies within a high flood risk zone, which is likely to apply 
to some parts of York’s existing built up areas. 
 
P o l i c y  F R 2 :  S u r f a c e  W a t e r  M a n a g e m e n t  
 
The Local Plan will ensure that new development incorporates sustainable drainage 
measures and, were practicable, reduces surface water flows, irrespective of which 
flood zone it lays in. 
 
Sustainable Drainage 
New development will be expected to incorporate Sustainable Drainage Systems 
(SDS), unless it can be demonstrated that it is not technically possible to do so or 
would compromise its viability. Where it can be demonstrated by the developer that 
the implementation of SDS is not feasible, consideration will be given to approving 
the development where more conventional surface water drainage techniques (e.g. 
connection to existing surface water drains) are proposed. 
 
Where new development is proposed within or adjacent to built-up areas retrofitting 
existing surface water drainage systems in those areas for flood prevention and SDS 
within the existing built environment should be explored. Any retrofitting proposals 
must not damage existing environmental assets including but not limited to 
landscapes, trees and hedgerows and agricultural land. 
 
Surface water 
New development on brownfield sites will be approved where the surface water flows 
arising from the development is restricted to 70% of the existing runoff rate i.e. 30% 
reduction (as agreed with the Environment Agency), for all flood events up to and 
including a 1:100 year event. Further details of how to calculate existing runoff rates 
are contained in the SFRA.  
New development on greenfield sites will be approved where the surface water flows 
arising from the development, once it is complete (and including any intermediate 
stages), is no higher than the existing rate prior to development taking place.  
 
Where these surface water run-off limitations are likely to be exceeded development 
may be approved provided sufficient facilities for the long-term storage of surface 
water are installed within the development or a suitable location elsewhere. Long 
term surface water storage facilities must not cause detriment to existing heritage 
and environmental assets. 
 
Measures to restrict surface water run-off rates shall be designed and implemented 
to prevent an unacceptable risk to contamination of groundwater. The acceptable 
level of this risk shall be agreed with the Environment Agency. 
 

Page 268



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

209�

All full planning applications submitted shall include: 
 
• A sufficiently detailed topographical survey showing the existing and proposed 

ground and finished floor levels (in metres above Ordnance Datum (m AOD) for 
the site and adjacent properties 

• complete drainage details (including Flood Risk Assessments when applicable) 
to include calculations and invert levels (m AOD) of both the existing and 
proposed drainage system included with the submission, to enable the 
assessment of the impact of flows on the catchment and downstream 
watercourse to be made. Existing and proposed surfacing shall be specified. 

 
The extent of information to be provided shall be proportionate to the type, scale and 
location of development and its potential associated flood risks.  
 

19.5 The majority of watercourses in York are up to maximum capacity. This is 
recognised in Policy FR2. Where technically feasible and financially viable, runoff 
rates for development will be restricted to: 
 
• existing runoff rates (if a brownfield site), based on 140 litres/second/hectare, in 

accordance with The Building Regulations Part H Drainage and Waste Disposal 
(2000 amended 2010), with a reduction of 30% in runoff where practicable; or 

• unless otherwise calculated, agricultural runoff rates (if the site has no previous 
development) will be based on 1.4 litres/second/hectare. To achieve this 
additional run off volumes will require balancing, which may entail long term 
storage. 
 

19.6 The use of SDS must be considered, to enable the run-off targets to be met. SDS 
provide a method of discharging surface water in a sustainable way to reduce the 
risks of flooding and pollution and should be employed where technically feasible 
and viable. They are built to manage surface runoff and may take different forms 
depending on the nature of the development and the area. They can include green 
roofs, filter strips and swales, infiltration devices and basins or ponds with some 
offering opportunities for environmental and landscaping enhancement improving 
biodiversity and local amenity. The Local Plan will promote SDS through a 
Sustainable Design and Construction SPD, which will address issues of flood 
resilience and resistance along with SDS adoption. 

 
19.7 Some common elements of SDSs, such as soakaways and other infiltration devices, 

may allow pollutants to enter groundwater. The susceptibility to this will need to be 
addressed in the design of drainage systems in new development, particularly for 
development on contaminated land. 
 
P o l i c y  F R 3 :  G r o u n d  W a t e r  M a n a g e m e n t  
 
New development will not be permitted to allow outflow from ground water and/or 
land drainage to enter public sewers. 
 
Existing land drainage systems within new development should be adequately 
maintained.  

Page 269



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

210�

 
19.8 Groundwater flooding occurs as a result of water rising up from the underlying 

aquifer or from water flowing from abnormal springs. This tends to occur after long 
periods of sustained high rainfall, and the areas at most risk are often low-lying 
where the water table is more likely to be at shallow depth.  

 
19.9 The Council has no record of areas where groundwater emergence is known to be a 

cause of flooding. However, due to soil types in many areas across York, land 
drainage is often of limited effectiveness if not properly maintained.  

 
19.10 There is no local information available which provides evidence on future 

groundwater flood risk. The Environment Agency has produced a national dataset, 
Areas Susceptible to Groundwater Flooding. Based on this it is believed that 
groundwater emergence will not be an issue. 
 

P o l i c y  L i n k s  
 
• Section 17 ‘Green Infrastructure’ 
• Section 20 ‘Climate Change’ 
• Section 25 ‘Infrastructure and Developer Contributions’ 
 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Flood Risk 
1. Restrict all new development in the floodplain 
2. Restrict all new development on greenfield sites in the floodplain  
3. Rely on NPPF to guide development in the floodplain 
4. Provide local policy to guide development in the floodplain (this is our 

preferred approach) 
 
Flood Risk Management 
1. Rely on NPPF to guide flood mitigation/surface water drainage/groundwater  

protection measures  
2. Require all new development to adopt specified flood mitigation/surface 

water drainage/groundwater protection measures (this is our preferred 
approach) 

3. Require all new development to contribute to long term climate change 
adaptation measures 

 
Q u e s t i o n  1 9 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  
f l o o d  r i s k  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  a p p r o p r i a t e  o r  s h o u l d  
o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  b e  
t a k e n ?  

Page 270



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

211 

S e c t i o n  2 0 :  C l i m a t e  C h a n g e  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• one of the core planning principles is to support the transition to a low carbon 

future in a changing climate and encourage the use of renewable resources such 
as renewable energy development (Paragraph 17); 

• the planning system has an environmental role in helping to mitigate and adapt 
to climate change including moving to a low carbon economy (Paragraph 7); 

• planning has a key role to play in delivering renewable and low carbon energy 
and its infrastructure (Paragraph 93);   

• Local Planning Authorities should have a positive strategy to promote energy 
from renewable and low carbon sources; design their policies to maximise 
renewable and low carbon energy development; and consider identifying suitable 
areas for renewable and low carbon energy and supporting infrastructure 
(Paragraph 97);  

• Local Planning Authorities should not require applicants for energy development   
to demonstrate the overall need for renewable or low carbon energy and also 
recognise that even small-scale projects provide a valuable contribution to 
cutting greenhouse gas emissions; and applications should be approved if their 
impacts are, or can be made, acceptable (Paragraph 98); and  

• Local Planning Authorities should actively support energy efficiency 
improvements to existing buildings and when setting any local requirement for a 
building’s sustainability, do so in a way consistent with the Government’s zero 
carbon buildings policy and adopt nationally prescribed standards (Paragraph 
95). 

 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• the proposed targets for renewable energy are too high, whilst others felt that 

they are not ambitious enough; 
• development of all sizes should be captured within the renewable energy target 

thresholds, whilst others felt that only new major developments should make 
provision; 

• all developments should undertake sustainability statements whilst others felt 
that they should be deleted; and 

• wind turbines shouldn’t be located in the green belt and others asked for more 
detail on identifying specific locations. 

 
K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• The City of York Local Plan Area Wide Viability Study (2013) 
• Richmondshire Low Carbon and Renewable Energy Potential Study (2012)  
• Windfall Justification in the Future Housing Supply (2012)  
• Managing Landscape Change: Renewable and Low Carbon Energy 

Developments – A Sensitivity Framework of North Yorkshire and York (2012)   

Page 271



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

212 

• How Local Authorities Can Reduce Emissions and Manage Climate Risk (2012) 
• The Low Carbon and Renewable Energy Capacity in the Yorkshire and Humber 

(2011) 
• The Climate Change Framework and Action Plan (2010)   
• Carbon Modelling Study for York (2010) 
• The Renewable Energy Strategic Viability Study for York (2010) 
• An Industry Report Code for Sustainable Homes: A Cost Review (2010) 
• The Potential Costs of District Heating Networks (2009) 
• The Climate Change Act (2008): Part One  
• Section 19 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act as amended by S182 

of the Planning Act (2008)  
• Private Sector House Conditions Survey (2008) 
• https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/building-regulations-conservation-

of-fuel-and-power 
• http://www.zerocarbonhub.org/definition.aspx?page=4 

 
L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
The Local Plan has an important role in delivering sustainable development in line 
with the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF). This will not be achieved 
through one single policy but collectively through all the Plan’s policies, resulting in 
communities that are well connected, well served, environmentally sensitive and 
considerate of the local environment, thriving (economy), well designed and built, 
and active, inclusive and safe. 
 
Policy SD1 ‘Sustainable Development’ sets out the overarching sustainability 
principles that the rest of the Plan’s policies expand on. These relate to sustainable 
travel, flood risk, sustainable communities, economic prosperity, air quality, waste 
management, local historic character, renewable energy, sustainable design, natural 
and built environment, biodiversity, Green Belt, mineral resources. 
 
This section in particular, has an important role in outlining how York will meet the 
challenges of Climate Change specifically through requiring decentralised 
renewable/low carbon energy and high standards of sustainable design and 
construction. The importance of responding to climate change and reducing carbon 
emissions is embodied in the Spatial Principles of the Local Plan.  
 
The Climate Change Framework and Action Plan covers 2010 to 2015 and will 
enable York to coordinate and drive forward actions to reduce Carbon Dioxide (CO2) 
and other emissions across the city in the long term and up until 2050. The Action 
Plan covers 2010 to 2013 will be a combination of two specific action plans. The 
plans are broken into mitigation, actions that will reduce emissions from across York 
and adaptation, actions that will help York to better prepare and adapt to predicted 
changes in climate (the Action Plan will be refreshed in 2013). The headline 
objectives include:  
 
• reducing York’s CO2 and other green house emissions in line with Government 

targets; 

Page 272



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

213 

• coordinating CO2 and other greenhouse gas emission reduction initiatives across 
York; 

• coordinating actions to better prepare York for future climate change; and 
• making fuller use of potential for low carbon, renewable, localised sources of 

energy generation across the city.  
 
The City of York Council has also carried out carbon modelling to identify plausible 
measures that could theoretically, if delivered, help the city to reach the targets of the 
Climate Change Framework and Action Plan (2010). The modelling illustrated the 
substantial role that renewable energy and energy efficiency measures in both the 
domestic and non-domestic will need to play if the city is to meet the ambitious 
targets it has set by 2020 and 2050. In addition to the Climate Change Framework 
and Action Plan, and as a result of this modelling, the city over the coming years, 
aims to undertake several research and feasibility projects to identify sites, partners 
and funding for: 
 
• possible low carbon/zero carbon Combined Heat and Power (CHP) schemes 

with possible opportunities for district heating networks across appropriate sites 
in York;  

• other low carbon/renewable schemes such as large-scale and medium-scale 
wind generation;  

• citywide/area based domestic energy efficiency and renewable energy 
installation programmes;  

• citywide roll out of replacement transport fuels such as electricity. 
 
Total emissions for the City of York have fallen by 13% between 2005 and 2010 from 
1.3 to 1.13 million tonnes. This is a reduction of over 170,000 tonnes of CO2. 
However, for the city to meet its 40% interim 2020 carbon reduction and 80% 2050 
carbon reduction target it will need to save over 1.3 million tonnes of carbon 
respectively. 
 
The Renewable Energy Strategic Viability Study for York (2010) by AEA identified 
that it would be challenging for York to achieve the national targets locally of 30% 
electricity and 12% heat from renewable resources by 2020 but highlighted that the 
City of York does have the potential to make a significant contribution with up to 
182,995 MWh/yr electricity (24% of demand by 2020).  
 
Table 20.1 below taken from the AEA study highlights York’s current and future 
renewable energy potential taking account York’s unique natural and historic 
environment.  
 
Table 20.1: Current and Future Renewable Energy Potential  

 
 

� Installed capacity pre 
2020 (Mega Watts) 

Installed capacity 
post 2020 (to 2031) 

(Mega Watts) 
 Electricity Heat Electricity Heat 
Installed, planned and prospective  5.0 4.0 5.0 4.0 
Mega Watts Targets 38.7 15.1 39.8 18.0 

Page 273



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

214 

The Renewable Energy Strategic Viability Study for York (2010) indicates that this 
could be achieved by the following diverse range of technologies and provides 
guidance on the spatial locations factoring in York’s constraints. The range of 
technologies could include: Large, medium and small scale wind; Hydro; CHP; 
Biomass for district heating and single building heating; Solar Photovoltaic: Solar 
thermal; and Ground/air source heat pumps.  
 
The Low Carbon and Renewable Energy Capacity in Yorkshire and Humber Study 
(2011) provides a technical appraisal of the potential resources that could 
theoretically generate renewable and low carbon energy in the region and including 
York. It highlights that whilst York has significant potential opportunities for 
commercial scale wind energy, local issues such as the historic setting of Yorkshire 
Minster may limit the opportunities available to the city.  In particular this study 
highlighted the significant potential for district heating networks in the City Centre 
and that whilst the urban nature of the City Centre presents opportunities for further 
microgeneration deployment this must be balanced with the need to protect the city's 
heritage environment. 
��

P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 

20.1 The Climate Change Act (2008) sets a legally binding target for reducing carbon 
dioxide emissions by at least 34% by 2020 and at least 80% by 2050, compared to 
1990 levels. The Energy White Paper: Meeting the Energy Challenge (2007) and the 
Energy Act (2008) support these binding reduction targets and will move the UK 
towards a low carbon economy by placing renewables and energy efficiency at the 
heart of the UK’s future energy system. Under the EU Renewable Energy Directive, 
the UK has signed up to a legally binding EU target of producing 15 per cent of its 
energy from renewable sources by 2020. The 2009 UK Renewable Energy Strategy 
set out the government’s plans for ensuring the UK meets its EU target. By sector, 
the government aims to generate 30 per cent of electricity, 12 per cent of heat and 
10 per cent of transport energy from renewable sources by 2020. 

�
20.2 The Government is committed to zero carbon standards for domestic and non-

domestic properties. Table 20.2 below illustrates the current timescales for delivering 
this. 

 
 Table 20.2: Timescales for Zero Carbon Standards 
 

Building type Timescale for zero 
carbon standards 

New homes  2016 
New non-domestic buildings  2019 

 
20.3 In 2012, options to change Building Regulations in October 2013 (section two Part L 

Conservation of fuel and power) were proposed to act as an interim step on the 
trajectory towards achieving zero carbon standards from 2016/19. In order to 
achieve these targets the following zero carbon definition and hierarchy has been 
developed for the Government by the Zero Carbon Hub. Figure 20.1 overleaf 
illustrates the zero carbon hierarchy to achieving zero carbon. This is made up of 

Page 274



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

215 

three parts, Energy Efficiency, Carbon Compliance and Allowable Solutions. The 
Energy Hierarchy aims to reduce the need for energy followed by being more energy 
efficient, then using renewable energy.  
 

 Figure 20.1: Zero Carbon Hierarchy 

 
 

Energy Efficiency 
 
20.4 The foundation for any zero carbon home is, by ensuring good energy efficiency to 

minimise energy demand. Zero Carbon Hub has delivered a Fabric Energy Efficiency 
Standard (FEES) which the government has proposed to use in its consultation on 
changes to Part L of Building Regulations 2013. 

 
Carbon Compliance 

 
20.5 The overall onsite contribution to zero carbon (including energy efficiency above) is 

called Carbon Compliance. This includes on-site low and zero carbon energy such 
as PV and connected heat such as a community heating network. A carbon 
compliance target is also proposed to be introduced in 2013 Building Regulation 
changes. No actual targets as yet are proposed but they are likely to be reached only 
through high FEES and some element of on-site low and zero carbon energy. 

 
Allowable Solutions 

 
20.6 The remainder but significant emission reductions required for 2016 / 2019 zero 

carbon targets can be achieved via Allowable Solutions (assuming that most sites 
can not feasibly generate enough on-site low and zero carbon energy). This is not to 
be introduced through Building Regulation changes in 2013 and there is uncertainty 
about exactly what these might be and how much they might cost. It is expected to 
be in place from 2016. 

Page 275



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

216 

P o l i c y  C C 1 :  S u p p o r t i n g  R e n e w a b l e  a n d  L o w  
C a r b o n  E n e r g y  G e n e r a t i o n  
 
The Local Plan will support and encourage the generation of renewable and low 
carbon energy through proposals that meet all of the following requirements: 
 
i. respond positively to the opportunities identified in The Renewable Energy 

Strategic Viability Study for York (2010) and as shown as potential areas of 
search for renewable electricity generation on the proposals map; and 

ii. are in accordance with the Plan’s Spatial Strategy; and 
iii. demonstrate that there will be no significant adverse impacts on landscape 

character, setting, views, heritage assets and Green Belt objectives; and  
iv. demonstrate benefits for local communities. 
 

20.7 The development of renewable sources of energy can make a valuable contribution 
to tackling the rate of climate change and they will be encouraged. The proposals 
map identifies potential areas of search for renewable electricity generation which 
includes commercial wind and hydro. It is based on the potential capacity for 
renewable electricity identified in the Renewable Energy Strategic Viability Study 
(2010). This study identified the areas of greatest potential taking into account an 
assessment of natural resources and constraints.  

 
20.8 To assist in the assessment of proposals the Council will encourage applicants to 

use Managing Landscape Change: Renewable & Low Carbon Energy Developments 
– A Sensitivity Framework of North Yorkshire and York’ (2012) in preparing their 
planning applications for renewable electricity and heat production installations. 
Commercial scale proposals for low carbon and renewable energy schemes that 
respond favourably to the opportunities and sensitivities identified in these 
documents and which meet the Spatial Principles, will be encouraged and 
supported. 

 
20.9 The above policy only focuses on stand alone renewable technologies and does not 

include district heating and combined heat and power networks. This is because 
District Heat Networks and Combined Heat and Power are seen as being an integral 
part of creating sustainable new developments and this is dealt with in the following 
policy.  

 
P o l i c y  C C 2 :  S u s t a i n a b l e  D e s i g n  a n d  
C o n s t r u c t i o n  
 
All new development will be expected to make carbon savings through reducing 
energy demand, using energy and other resources efficiently and by generating low 
carbon / renewable energy in accordance with the energy hierarchy. The key areas 
the Council will seek to address this through the Local Plan are: 
 
A. Sustainable Design and Construction of New Development 
 
i. All new development will be required to produce a Sustainability and Sustainable 

Energy Statement to demonstrate that the following minimum standards of 

Page 276



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

217 

construction (or other equivalent standard) are achieved, unless it can be 
demonstrated that it is not feasible or viable: 

 
- New Build Residential Developments: Code for Sustainable Homes Level 4****; 
- Conversions of existing buildings and changes of use to residential, to achieve 

BREEAM Eco-Homes ‘Very Good’;  
- Minor Non-residential Developments: BREEAM  ‘Very Good’; and 
- Major Non-residential Developments: BREEAM  ‘Excellent’.  

 
ii. All major development shall make provision of and connection of infrastructure to 

a network for an existing or proposed Combined Heat and Power Station or 
District Heating Network unless it is demonstrated that a better alternative for 
reducing carbon emissions for the development can be achieved or it is not 
technically possible. 

 
iii. If “Allowable Solutions” are introduced, the Council will require developers to 

achieve zero carbon standards through energy efficiency and carbon compliance 
on site. Where this is not feasible, developers will be expected to explore with 
the Council local off-site solutions to meet zero carbon standards. 

 
B.  Consequential Improvements to Existing dwellings. 
 
When applications are made to extend dwellings the Council will seek to secure 
reasonable and proportionate improvements to the energy performance of the 
dwelling. This will be in addition to the requirements under Part L of the Building 
Regulations for the changes for which planning permission is sought. 
 
C.  District Heating and Combined Heat and Power Networks 
 
For all allocated new development and residential development  of 10 dwellings or 
more, and non residential development (of 1000m2 or more) gross external floor 
space the Sustainable Energy Statement will also be required to integrate Combined 
Heat and Power and district/block heating networks or cooling infrastructure, and 
uses reasonable endeavours to provide the necessary infrastructure to: 
 
i. Establish and provide a new network on site; and  
ii. Connect to existing networks where available; and  
iv. Provide development designed to provide for future connection. 
 
Unless it is technically not feasible or viable. 
 

 Sustainable Design and Construction of New Development  
 

20.10 Policy CC2 aims to ensure that all new development in the City of York achieves 
high standards of sustainable design and construction, both in relation to carbon 
savings and also for wider sustainability goals of reuse of materials and prudent use 
of natural resources. A Sustainability Statement (including a Sustainable Energy 
Statement) will be required for all new residential and non-residential applications. It 
will need to demonstrate that the development will be of a high standard of 
sustainable design and construction using techniques to ensure building design, 

Page 277



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

218 

including orientation and layout (for passive solar benefits), provide clear sustainable 
energy strategy and calculations to meet energy efficiency and carbon compliance 
targets, an account of how renewable energy generation has been considered for 
the site, respond to site characteristics, orientation and environmental constraints.  

 
20.11 A Sustainable Design and Construction SPD will be developed to support and help 

achieve the requirements of this chapter covering renewable energy generation, 
sustainable design and construction, climate resilience good practice and also 
consequential improvements and other relevant issues to ensure that the local plan 
meets the challenges of climate change.  

 
20.12 The policy requires all development to achieve national standards (or other 

equivalent standard) of  construction to ensure the highest standards of sustainable 
design and construction are achieved  as part of an essential part of the climate 
change mix in order for the City of York Council to reduce its eco and carbon 
footprint.  These measures align with the aims of the Council’s Climate Change 
Framework and are justified by the Carbon Modelling which indicated that, without 
positive intervention to reduce emissions CO2, emissions will have risen by around 
31% by 2050� and highlights the substantial role that renewable energy and energy 
efficiency measures in both the domestic and non-domestic development will need to 
play if the city is to meet the ambitious targets it has set by 2020 and 2050. 

 
20.13 The Code for Sustainable Homes sets out a national rating system to assess the 

sustainability of new residential development covers nine sustainability criteria 
including CO2 reduction, ecology, waste, materials, and pollution which align with the 
wider objectives of the Local Plan. To achieve a full code rating, a range of 
sustainability issues will have to be incorporated into the building and site design. An 
industry report Code for Sustainable Homes: A Cost Review (produced for 
Department for Communities Local Government by Davis Langdon , March 2010), 
on the Cost Implications of the Code for Sustainable Homes shows that costs 
associated with meeting the Code are relatively modest for most elements. A 
significant proportion of the costs of delivering Code levels is in meeting the 
standards for CO2 emissions, which will become necessary for meeting Building 
Regulations anyway. The percentage uplift in build costs associated with Code 
requirements not related to the energy and CO2 requirement is around 3% for flats 
and around 6% for houses for Code Level 4. Code level 4 is therefore considered a 
viable standard for new development for York. 
 

20.14 While build cost estimates for BREEAM 2011 are not yet available, figures are 
available for the percentage increase on the base build cost to deliver Very Good, 
Excellent, and Outstanding�ratings under BREEAM Offices (2008) (Reference Target 
Zero (2011) Guidance on the Design and Construction of Sustainable Low Carbon 
Office Buildings). The evidence shows that the cost uplift for applying BREEAM Very 
Good 2008 to offices was less than 1% over base construction cost, and less than 
3% for Excellent. Major development is defined as 10 or more dwellings and 
1,000m2 or more of non residential floorspace. Minor development is all development 
below these thresholds. 

 
���������������������������������������� �������������������
���������	
��
�
����������������	
�������
�	������������

Page 278



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

219 

Consequential Improvements 
 

20.15 It is estimated that 80% of buildings in the UK will still be in use by 2050. As such, it 
is important that these buildings use energy in the most efficient way. Of the total 
number of planning applications received in York, almost 50% of them are for 
householder development. In the year to November 2012 there were 761 out of a 
total of 1,556. 

 
20.16 In York private dwellings are of mixed origin but predominantly of post Second World 

War construction. 45,741 dwellings (64.0%) were constructed Post-1944. Within this 
group, 20,813 dwellings (29.1%) were constructed post-1981. Pre-war construction 
remains significant with 25,731 dwellings (36.0%) constructed pre-1945. The pre-
1,919 sector comprises 12,814 dwellings or 17.9%, with 12,917 dwellings (18.1%) 
constructed in the inter-war period. The proportion of pre-war housing locally is 
below the national average for private housing (43.3%). 

 
20.17 The Committee of Climate Change’s How local authorities can reduce emissions and 

manage climate risk (2012) stresses the importance of local planning authorities 
enforcing energy efficiency standards in new buildings and building extensions. The 
report recommends that there is scope for local planning authorities to require 
energy efficiency improvement in return for granting planning permission.   

 
20.18  As such, the Council as Planning Authority will support and encourage consequential 

improvements when applications for extensions to dwellings are made to help 
improve energy efficiency. Since consequential improvements for nondomestic 
buildings are required for the Building Regulations this policy focuses solely on 
housing. The Council will support homeowners in delivering efficiency improvements 
by identifying financial support initiatives that are applicable to the proposed energy 
efficiency measures. A flexible approach will be applied when dealing with listed 
buildings or buildings in conservation areas where it may measures that would help 
safeguard the asset from harm arising as a result of climate change will also be 
considered. Ensuring the safeguarding of older dwellings can often be a more 
sustainable option than allowing their demolition and rebuilding of new dwellings to 
modern standards due to the CO2 emissions that would result from the 
demolition/construction process. 

 
20.19 The Council will seek to make the most of straightforward opportunities for 

improvement such as loft and cavity wall insulation, draught proofing, improved 
heating controls and replacement boilers. The measures sought by the Council will 
be reasonable and proportionate to the costs of the extension/development 
proposed. The Council will set out the procedure for Consequential Improvements in 
a Supplementary Planning Document, and this part of Policy CC2 will not be 
implemented until that SPD has been completed. 
 
District Heating and Combined Heat and Power Networks  

 
20.20 The Yorkshire and Humber Low Carbon and Renewable Energy Capacity Study 

(2011) and the Renewable Energy Strategic Viability Study (2010) both identify the 
important potential contribution to renewable District Heating and Combined Heat 
and Power (CHP) networks for the City of York.   

Page 279



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

220 

 
20.21 The Renewable Energy Strategic Viability Study advises that CHP and District 

Heating should be explored on several of York's key development opportunities. 
These included Terry's, Hungate, Nestle, York Central and at the University of York's 
Heslington East campus as a consequence of high/stable heat loads. The allocations 
proposed in the Local Plan (including the above sites) are all of sufficient scale to 
potentially have viable heat loads for either CHP or District Heating. Other sites such 
as the Former North Selby Mine Site�which contains a significant 12 MW connection 
to the electricity grid also provide opportunities for renewable/low carbon energy 
development. The emerging City of York Lower Output Area Heat Map will identify 
suitable locations and sites with potential for low carbon district heat networks and 
will identify areas of existing development with existing high heat demand 
neighbouring or close by allocations.  

 
20.22 Evidence has shown2 that with the avoided costs for carbon compliance, the net cost 

for a District Heat Network can be negative for flats (ie a net saving is made), and for 
high density housing biomass heating almost breaks even now. The Local Plan 
viability work includes assumptions for CHP/District Heating costs at current prices. 
As with the microgeneration market, the technology is constantly evolving and costs 
are expected to reduce over the lifetime of the plan.   

 
20.23 York’s opportunities for generating renewable electricity and heat are challenging 

because of the historic setting and character of the city. Therefore the Local Plan 
needs a positive strategy to encourage the opportunities to pursue CHP on all major 
development sites, subject to technical and financial viability.   

 
Allowable Solutions  

 
20.24 Once a developer has met carbon compliance requirements on-site, the current 

definition of zero carbon requires that they deal with the remaining carbon emissions 
through other activities known as “Allowable Solutions” which may be “off-site” or 
“near site”. The Council will produce further policy to ensure that Allowable Solutions 
are assessed and coordinated to ensure that they align with the Local Plan and 
Climate Change Framework and Action Plan (2010).  

 

P o l i c y  L i n k s  
 
• Section 8 ‘Economy’ 
• Section 10 ‘Housing Growth and Distribution’ 
• Section 14 ‘Education, Skills and Training’ 
• Section 21 ‘Environmental Quality’ 
• Section 23 ‘Transport’ 
• Section 25 ‘Infrastructure and Developer Contributions’ 

 
 

���������������������������������������� �������������������
�Chapter 8 Richmondshire Low Carbon and Renewable Energy Potential Study (Aecom, 2012) and 
the Potential Costs of District Heating Networks (Poyry, Faber Maunsell, Aecom, 2009) 
�

Page 280



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

221 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Renewable and Low Carbon Energy Development 
1. Restrict renewable and low carbon energy development 
2. Rely on the National Planning Framework to guide renewable and low carbon 

energy development 
3. Provide generic local criteria/locations to guide for renewable and low 

carbon energy development (this is our preferred approach) 
4. Provide detailed local criteria/identify sites to guide renewable and low carbon 

energy development  
 
Code for Sustainable Homes 
1. Set targets at Code for Sustainable Homes (CSH) Level 1-3 or equivalent (do 

nothing option)  
2. Set targets at CSH Level 4 or equivalent, higher standards may not be 

achieved unless developer led (this is our preferred approach) 
3. Set targets at CSH Level 5-6 or equivalent (zero carbon option) 
4. Set targets at CSH Level 5-6 or equivalent for only major developments  
 
Building Regulations 
1. Rely on 2010 Building Regulations for carbon savings (until proposed 2013 

Building Regulations are implemented) (this is our preferred approach) 
2. Require that major development achieves an additional 10% reduction in excess 

of building regulations. 
3. Require that all development achieves an additional 10% reduction in excess of 

building regulations 
 

Q u e s t i o n  2 0 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  
C l i m a t e  C h a n g e  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  a p p r o p r i a t e  o r  
s h o u l d  o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  
b e  t a k e n ?  
 
Q u e s t i o n  2 0 . 2  F o r  R e s i d e n t i a l  D e v e l o p e r s  T h e  
r e q u i r e m e n t s  i n  P o l i c y  C C 2  r e f e r  t o  n a t i o n a l l y  
d e s c r i b e d  s t a n d a r d s  c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  t h e  G o v e r n m e n t ’ s  
z e r o  c a r b o n  p o l i c y .  T h e  P o l i c y  p r o p o s e s  t h a t  C o d e  f o r  
S u s t a i n a b l e  H o m e s  l e v e l  4  i s  u s e d  a s  t h i s  w i l l  a l i g n  
w i t h  B u i l d i n g  R e g u l a t i o n s  2 0 1 3  t h e r e f o r e  t h e  
a d d i t i o n a l  c o s t  i s  u n l i k e l y  t o  b e  s u b s t a n t i a l .  
 
H o w e v e r  i n  o r d e r  t o  e n s u r e  t h e  L o c a l  P l a n  i s  d o i n g  a l l  
i t  c a n  t o  m e e t  t h e  c h a l l e n g e  o f  C l i m a t e  C h a n g e  a n d  
w o r k  t o w a r d s  z e r o  c a r b o n  t h e  P o l i c y  a d d i t i o n a l l y  
r e q u i r e s  t h a t  m a j o r  d e v e l o p m e n t s  ( 1 0  o r  m o r e  
d w e l l i n g s )  a c h i e v e  a n  a d d i t i o n a l  1 0 %  C O 2  s a v i n g s  o n  
t o p  o f  t h i s .  
 
a )  D o  y o u  c o n s i d e r  t h e  + 1 0 %  s a v i n g  s h o u l d  b e  

a p p l i e d  t o  m a j o r  d e v e l o p m e n t s ?  

Page 281



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

222 

b )  D o  y o u  t h i n k  i t  w o u l d  b e  e a s i e r  f o r  d e v e l o p e r s  t o  
i m p l e m e n t  i f  t h e  C o u n c i l  r e q u i r e d  C o d e  f o r  
S u s t a i n a b l e  H o m e s  L e v e l  5  f o r  M a j o r  d e v e l o p m e n t  
i n s t e a d  o f  t h e  + 1 0 % ?  

 
Q u e s t i o n  2 0 . 3  F o r  C o m m e r c i a l  D e v e l o p e r s  T h e  
r e q u i r e m e n t s  i n  P o l i c y  C C 2  r e f e r  t o  n a t i o n a l l y  
d e s c r i b e d  s t a n d a r d s  c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  t h e  G o v e r n m e n t ’ s  
z e r o  c a r b o n  p o l i c y .  T h e  P o l i c y  p r o p o s e s  t h a t  B R E E A M  
V e r y  G o o d  i s  u s e d  f o r  m i n o r  c o m m e r c i a l  d e v e l o p m e n t  
a n d  E x c e l l e n t  f o r  M a j o r .  M a j o r  d e v e l o p m e n t  i s  a l l  n o n  
r e s i d e n t i a l  d e v e l o p m e n t  e x c e e d i n g  1 0 0 0 m 2 .  M i n o r  i s  
a l l  t h a t  b e l o w  1 0 0 0 m 2 .  
 
E v i d e n c e  s h o w s  t h a t  t h e  a d d i t i o n a l  c o s t s  o f  m e e t i n g  
t h e  B R E E A M  E x c e l l e n t  s t a n d a r d  a r e  o n l y  3 %  m o r e  t h a n  
n o r m a l  b u i l d  c o s t s ,   a n d  o n l y  + 1 %  f o r  B R E E A M  V e r y  
G o o d .  M o s t  c o m m e r c i a l  d e v e l o p m e n t  i n  Y o r k  i s  f o r  
s c h e m e s  o f  l e s s  t h a n  1 0 0 0 m 2 .   
 
D o  y o u  t h i n k  t h a t  a l l  d e v e l o p m e n t  s h o u l d  h a v e  t o  m e e t  
B R E E A M  V e r y  G o o d  o r  B R E E A M  E x c e l l e n t ?  
 
Q u e s t i o n  2 0 . 4  F o r  H o m e o w n e r s  I n  o r d e r  t o  e n s u r e  
w e  a r e  d o i n g  e v e r y t h i n g  w e  c a n  t o  r e d u c e  o u r  c a r b o n  
f o o t p r i n t ,  P o l i c y  C C 2  c o n t a i n s  a  s e c t i o n  c a l l e d  
“ C o n s e q u e n t i a l  I m p r o v e m e n t s ” .  T h i s  p a r t  o f  t h e  p o l i c y  
a p p l i e s  t o  a p p l i c a t i o n s  f o r  e x t e n s i o n s  o r  a l t e r a t i o n s  t o  
e x i s t i n g  r e s i d e n t i a l  d w e l l i n g s .  I t  w o u l d  r e q u i r e  t h a t  
h o m e  o w n e r s  u n d e r t a k e  s o m e  i m p r o v e m e n t s  t o  t h e  
e n e r g y  e f f i c i e n c y  o f  t h e  e x i s t i n g  h o u s e  a s  p a r t  o f  t h e  
p l a n n i n g  p e r m i s s i o n s .  I n  a l l  c a s e s  t h e y  w o u l d  b e  
l i m i t e d  t o  m o d e s t  a n d  p r o p o r t i o n a t e  w o r k s .  
 
a )  D o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  r e a s o n a b l e ?  
b )  D o  y o u  t h i n k  t h e  m e t h o d  f o r  c a l c u l a t i n g  t h e  e x t e n t  

o f  w o r k s  t h e  h o m e o w n e r  h a s  t o  u n d e r t a k e  w o u l d  
f a i r e s t  i f  i t  i s :  

     -  d e f i n e d  a s  a  %  o f  t h e  t o t a l  b u i l d  c o s t  –  f o r  
e x a m p l e  n o  m o r e  t h a n  1 0 %  o r   

     -  d e f i n e d  a s  a n  i m p r o v e m e n t  i n  t h e  E n e r g y  
P e r f o r m a n c e  C e r t i f i c a t e  l e v e l ;  f o r  e x a m p l e  t o  
i m p r o v e  2  l e v e l s .  

c )  I n  t e r m s  o f  a d d i t i o n a l  w o r k  a n d  c o s t s  i f  y o u  w e r e  
a p p l y i n g  f o r  a n  e x t e n s i o n  t o  y o u r  h o m e  w o u l d  y o u  
r a t h e r :  

     -  U n d e r t a k e  y o u r  o w n  a s s e s s m e n t  a n d  c a l c u l a t i o n s  
a n d  h a v e  a  v i s i t  a n d  ‘ s i g n  o f f ’  f r o m  b u i l d i n g  
i n s p e c t o r s ,  o r  

Page 282



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

223 

     -  H a v e  a  p r o f e s s i o n a l  c o m p l e t e  a n  E n e r g y  
P e r f o r m a n c e  C e r t i f i c a t e  ( u n l e s s  y o u  h a v e  o n e  
t h a t  i s  l e s s  t h a n  1 0  y e a r s  o l d )  f o r  a  f e e  b u t  s a v e  
y o u r s e l f  t h e  w o r k .  

 
 

Page 283



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

224�

S e c t i o n  2 1 :  E n v i r o n m e n t a l  Q u a l i t y  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• planning should always seek to secure a good standard of amenity for all 

existing and future occupants of land and buildings (Paragraph 17); 
• the planning system should contribute to and enhance the natural and local 

environment by: preventing both new and existing developments from 
contributing to or being put at unacceptable risk from soil, air, water or noise 
pollution or land instability; and remediating and mitigating despoiled, degraded, 
derelict, contaminated and unstable land, where appropriate (Paragraph 109); 

• to prevent unacceptable risks from pollution and land instability, planning policies 
and decisions should ensure that new development is appropriate for its location. 
The effects (including cumulative effects) of pollution on health, the natural 
environment or general amenity, and the potential sensitivity of the area or 
proposed development to adverse effects from pollution, should be taken into 
account (Paragraph 120); 

• where a site is affected by contamination or land stability issues, responsibility 
for securing a safe development rests with the developer and/or landowner. 
(Paragraph 120);  

• planning policies should sustain compliance with and contribute towards EU limit 
values or national objectives for pollutants, taking into account the presence of 
Air Quality Management Areas and the cumulative impacts on air quality from 
individual sites in local areas (Paragraph 124);  

• developments should be located and designed where practical to incorporate 
facilities for charging plug in and other ultra low emission vehicles (Paragraph 
35); 

• planning policies and decisions should aim to: 
o avoid noise from giving rise to significant adverse impacts on health and 

quality of life as a result of new development; 
o mitigate and reduce to a minimum other adverse impacts on health and 

quality of life arising from noise from new development, including through the 
use of conditions; 

o recognise that development will often create some noise and existing 
businesses wanting to develop in continuance of their business should not 
have unreasonable restrictions put on them because of changes in nearby 
land uses since they were established; 

o identify and protect areas of tranquillity which have remained relatively 
undisturbed by noise and are prized for their recreational and amenity value 
for this reason (Paragraph 123);and 

• by encouraging good design, planning policies and decisions should limit the 
impact of light pollution from artificial light on local amenity, intrinsically dark 
landscapes and nature conservation (Paragraph 125). 

 
 
 
 

Page 284



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

225�

Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you told us that: 
• the previous approach to air quality did not go far enough, and a stronger or 

more radical position needed to be taken; 
• some low carbon technologies are detrimental to air quality; 
• an holistic and city wide approach to air quality was important, with the 

relationship with both spatial and transport planning highlighted as key; 
• there is a perception that there is more and more street lights/sports centre lights 

etc. increasing light pollution; 
• development should ensure that there is not unacceptable levels of noise and 

light pollution or odours; and 
• the issue of land that is contaminated should be considered in policy 

development.  

 
K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• 2012 Air Quality Updating and Screening Assessment for City of York Council: In 

Fulfilment of Part IV of the Environment Act 1995 Local Air Quality Management 
(2012) 

• Low Emission Strategy (2012) 
• Your Premises, A Guide to Controlling Noise from Pubs, Small Licensed Venues 

and Clubs (2011) 
• Contaminated Land Strategy (2001, revised 2010) 
• Noise Policy Statement for England (2010)  
• Your Building Site: A Developer’s Guide to Controlling Pollution and Noise from 

Building, Construction and Demolition Sites (2010) 
• Guidance for Development on Land Affected by Contamination (2012) 
• 2011 Air Quality Progress Report for City of York Council: In Fulfilment of Part IV 

of the Environment Act 1995 Local Air Quality Management (2011) 
• Guidance on the Control of Odour and Noise from Commercial Kitchen Exhaust 

Systems (2005) 
• Air Quality Action Plan 2 (2006) 
• Guidelines on Community Noise (1999) 
 

L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
 
Air Quality  
Reducing emissions and improving air quality are key delivery mechanisms for 
achieving two of the main priorities in the Council Plan: the protection of vulnerable 
people and protection of the environment. Furthermore, the Council has a legal 
requirement under the Environment Act (1995) to review and assess local air quality 
and declare Air Quality Management Areas (AQMAs) where national health based 
objectives are not met. In York there are currently three AQMAs. Local air pollutants 
are those that have a direct impact on public health, especially that of the young and 
old, and those with respiratory and circulatory problems. The main air pollutants of 
concern in York are Nitrogen Dioxide (NO2) and particulates (PM). These have been 
linked to lung diseases (asthma, bronchitis, and emphysema), heart conditions and 

Page 285



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

226�

cancer. Based on national estimates, pro rata between 94 and 163 people die 
prematurely in York each year due to the impacts of poor air quality. This is more 
than the estimated combined impact of obesity and road accidents together. Poor air 
quality puts the health of York’s residents at risk, creates an unpleasant environment 
for visitors, may damage historic buildings and places an additional financial burden 
on local health service providers. 
 
In 2002 City of York Council declared an AQMA around the inner ring road where 
concentrations of NO2 were above health based objective levels. Concentrations of 
NO2 within the city centre AQMA, after some initial decline, have continued to 
increase year on year since 2006 despite the introduction of two Air Quality Action 
Plans (AQAPs).  The health based annual average NO2 objective continues to be 
exceeded at many locations around the inner ring road and more recently further air 
quality issues have been identified in suburban locations.  A second AQMA was 
declared in Fulford in April 2010 and, a third on Salisbury Terrace in April 2012. In 
addition, the city centre AQMA has recently been amended to reflect further 
breaches of the annual and hourly mean NO2 objectives. 
 
The AQAPs developed to date have focused primarily on encouraging ‘modal shift’ 
with an emphasis on encouraging walking, cycling and public transport use. Whilst 
reducing the number of journeys undertaken by car remains an important aspect of 
air quality management in York, modal shift alone is not delivering a great enough 
improvement in air quality. 
 
It is recognised that to tackle poor air quality a more holistic approach to carbon and 
local air quality management is needed to ensure all emissions to air are minimised 
as far as possible. An overarching Low Emission Strategy (2012) is now in place to 
address these issues which aims to transform York into the UK’s first low emission 
city. Improving local air quality is essential to the future well being of the city and its 
residents, but this has to take into account how we deliver opportunities for economic 
growth, new development and the ability of residents and visitors to travel freely 
around the city. 
 
Given that air is not static and pollutants are generated across the city as people 
travel between places, emissions to air must be considered in a city wide context to 
address cumulative air quality impacts. The Low Emission Strategy highlights the 
roles that the planning system can have in controlling and reducing emissions of 
local air pollutants.  
 
Managing Environmental Quality 
Control of development through the planning process is one of the key delivery 
mechanisms by which potential adverse environmental impacts or adverse human 
health effects can be controlled, helping to achieve two of the Council’s corporate 
priorities: the protection of vulnerable people and protection of the environment. 
 
Some development can cause pollution and pose a risk to the environment. A 
rigorous approach to such development is needed in order to protect ecological 
systems, cultural assets and amenity and to improve people’s quality of life and 
health.  
 

Page 286



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

227�

Land Contamination 
Part 2A of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 establishes a legal framework for 
dealing with land contamination in England. In addition, land contamination is a 
material planning consideration under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. The 
Council’s Contaminated Land Strategy (2001, revised 2010) outlines its strategic 
approach for carrying out its statutory inspection duties and for securing remedial 
action. The strategy was reviewed and updated in 2005 and 2010, and is next due to 
be reviewed in 2013.  
 

To date, the Council have not determined any sites as contaminated land under Part 
2A of the Environmental Protection Act 1990. Consequently, there are currently no 
entries on our contaminated land register. However, the Council has identified 3,669 
potentially contaminated sites within the city (see Figure 20.3). All of the potentially 
contaminated sites have a past industrial use or have been used for waste disposal 
activities. High levels of contaminants in the ground can cause significant harm to 
human health i.e. disease, serious injury. The Council will protect health by ensuring 
that development sites are safe and suitable for their proposed use. 

 
P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 
P o l i c y  E Q 1 :  A i r  Q u a l i t y   
 
Development will only be permitted if the impact on air quality is acceptable and 
mechanisms are in place to mitigate adverse impacts and reduce further exposure to 
poor air quality. This will help to protect human health. 
 
To establish whether air quality impacts are acceptable all minor and major planning 
applications are required to identify sources of emissions to air from the development 
and submit an Emissions Statement identifying how these emissions will be 
minimised and mitigated against. For major developments a more detailed 
Emissions Assessment may be required to fully assess and quantify total site 
emissions in terms of potential damage costs to both health and the environment 
both with and without mitigation measures in place. Further guidance will be made 
available to assist applicants with this process. For major developments with 
significant air quality impacts, a full Air Quality Impact Assessment should be 
undertaken to establish the resultant impact on local air quality (in terms of change in 
ambient concentration of air pollutants). 
 
The Council will review the significance of the air quality impacts in line with national 
guidance. The exercise of professional judgement by both the organisation preparing 
the air quality assessment and the local authority officers when they evaluate the 
findings is an important part of the assessment of significance. Evaluation of air 
quality impacts will take into account factors such as the number of people affected, 
the absolute levels and the predicted magnitude of the changes in pollutant 
concentrations. The evaluation will also take account of how the impacts relate to the 
requirements of local air quality principles. 

 

Page 287



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

228�

21.1 Figure 21.1 overleaf shows York’s current AQMAs and areas where elevated levels 
of NO2 have been recorded. During the lifetime of the plan, areas of air quality 
concern may change and further AQMAs may need to be declared in the future. 

Page 288



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

22
9�

 
F

ig
u

re
 2

1.
1:

 A
ir

 Q
u

al
it

y 
in

 Y
o

rk
  

 

Page 289



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

230�

 
21.2 In order to reduce emissions to air and improve air quality the impact of development 

on air quality must be acceptable.  The significance of the air quality impacts will 
depend on the context of the development.  Air quality is likely to be a high priority 
consideration where the development leads to a breach, or significant worsening of a 
breach of an Air Quality Objective, in an AQMA for example, or indeed where the 
development introduces new exposure into an exceedence area. Mechanisms must 
be put in place to prevent (or reduce as far as practically possible) further human 
exposure to poor air quality. This is applicable to both new developments and on 
existing sites that can be affected by new development. Development which includes 
‘relevant’ locations in areas where air quality is known to be above or approaching 
air quality objective values must seek to reduce exposure according to the design 
mitigation hierarchy set out at Figure 21.2 below. Relevant locations can be defined 
as outdoor, non-occupational locations (e.g. schools, care homes, hospitals and 
residential properties) where members of the public are likely to be regularly 
exposed to pollutants over the averaging time of the air quality objectives.  

 
 Figure 21.2: Mitigation Hierarchy 

 
 
21.3 Applicants must use ‘best endeavours’ to minimise total emissions from their sites, 

including transport to and from them. This will include requirements to promote and 
incentivise the use of low emission vehicles and fuels and in some cases the 
provision of, or financial contribution towards the cost of low emission vehicles and 
associated infrastructure. Examples include the provision of on-site electric vehicle 
recharging infrastructure and/or financial support for the provision low emission 
public transport services such as public transport and waste collection. The actual 
measures required will be site specific depending on the scale and location of the 
development and the connecting transport routes. A Low Emission Supplementary 
Planning Document (SPD) will be prepared which will set out how the Council will 
consider and how applicants should approach, planning applications that could have 
an impact on air quality. The SPD will include an Emissions Statement pro forma, to 

Page 290



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

231�

accompany all minor planning applications (proposals for 9 or less dwellings/up to 
1,000sqm commercial floorspace) and major planning applications (proposals for 10 
or more dwellings/over 1,000sqm commercial floorspace). 

 
21.4 A detailed Emissions Assessment and/or a full Air Quality Impact Assessment are 

likely to be required for major planning applications that: 
 

• generate or increase traffic congestion;  
• give rise to significant change in traffic volumes i.e. +/- 5% change in annual 

average daily traffic (AADT) or peak hour flows within AQMAs or +/- 10% 
outside AQMAs; 

• give rise to significant change in vehicle speeds i.e. more than +/- 10 
kilometres per hour on a road with more than 10,000 AADT (or 5,000 AADT 
where it is narrow and congested); 

• significantly alter the traffic composition on local roads, for example, increase 
the number of heavy duty vehicles by 200 movements or more per day; 

• include significant new car parking, which may be taken to be more than 100 
spaces outside an AQMA or 50 spaces inside an AQMA. This also includes 
proposals for new coach or lorry parks; 

• introduce new exposure close to existing sources of air pollutants, including 
road traffic, industrial operations, agricultural operations; 

• include biomass boilers or biomass fuelled Combined Heat and Power 
(CHP) plant (considerations should also be given to the impacts of 
centralised boilers or CHP plant burning other fuels within or close to an 
AQMA); 

• could give rise to potentially significant impacts during construction for 
nearby sensitive locations (e.g. residential areas, areas with parked cars and 
commercial operations that may be sensitive to dust); and/or  

• will result in large, long-term construction sites that would generate large 
HGV flows (>200 movements per day) over a period of a year or more.  

 
21.5 Clear guidance in the form of a comprehensive schedule of the development triggers 

for what level of air quality assessment will be set out in the forthcoming Low 
Emission SPD, to ensure a clear and consistent approach. Information will also be 
provided on recommended low emission vehicle technologies and fuels that should 
be implemented to mitigate emissions. Mitigation measures are likely to include 
priority and parking incentives for low emission vehicles, the provision of electric 
charging points in new developments and car free developments. The potential of 
using developer contributions to fund low emission infrastructure and mitigate 
against emissions will also be explored. 

 
P o l i c y  E Q 2 :  M a n a g i n g  E n v i r o n m e n t a l  Q u a l i t y  
 
Development will not be permitted where future occupiers would be subject to 
significant adverse environmental impacts due to noise, vibration, odour, 
fumes/emissions, dust and light pollution without effective mitigation measures. 
Evidence must be submitted to demonstrate that environmental quality is to the 
satisfaction of the Council. 
 

Page 291



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

232�

Development proposals for uses that are likely to have an environmental impact on 
the amenity of the surrounding area must be accompanied by evidence that the 
impacts have been evaluated and the proposal will not result in loss of amenity or 
damage to human health, to either existing or new communities. This includes 
assessing the construction and operational phases of development.   
 
Where proposals are acceptable in principle, planning permission may be granted 
subject to conditions.  
 
For proposals which involve development with common party walls a verification 
report must be submitted to confirm the agreed mitigation works have been carried 
out. 

 
21.6 Impacts on environmental quality are most likely to occur when a development is 

built in an inappropriate location. This may occur due to the existing environment 
making the site unsuitable or because a development and/or its use introduces new 
environmental impacts which result in loss of amenity. Environmental impacts may 
result in damage to the environment and affect people’s quality of life. As such, the 
Council will give considerable weight to ensuring that development proposals do not 
give rise to unacceptable environmental impacts or human health impacts.  

 
21.7 It is essential that any negative impacts on environmental quality arising from 

development proposals are fully assessed, including during the construction phase, 
and that steps are taken to reduce those impacts to an acceptable level. 
Development should avoid causing detrimental impacts on the environment, 
however where an impact cannot be avoided mitigation measures should be 
incorporated into the proposals so that any impacts can be reduced to an acceptable 
level or controlled.  

 
21.8 Evidence submitted in support of a planning application should consider:   

 
• the existing environmental conditions of the development site, such as the 

background and ambient noise, vibration, odour, fumes/emissions, dust and light 
levels;  

• how these existing environmental conditions will affect the proposed 
development; 

• how the proposed development will affect the existing environmental conditions; 
and 

• how the construction phase of the development will affect the existing 
environmental conditions, temporary or permanent, and also the proposed 
development itself. 

 
21.9 The nature of the assessment required will be dependent on the scale and type of 

the proposed development. Further guidance is set out in national standards such as 
British Standard 5228-2: Code of practice for noise and vibration control on 
construction and open sites. Vibration (2009), British Standard 6472-1: Guide to 
evaluation of human exposure to vibration in buildings. Vibration sources other than 
blasting’ (2008), British Standard 4142: Method for rating industrial noise affecting 
mixed residential and industrial areas (1990), British Standard 8233: Sound 
insulation and noise reduction for buildings Code of practice (1999) and British 

Page 292



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

233�

Standard 5228-1: Code of practice for noise and vibration control on construction 
and open sites Noise (2009), alongside the institute of Lighting Professionals, 
Guidance Notes for the Reduction of Obtrusive Light GN01 (2011). Locally specific 
local guidance will be provided in a Supplementary Planning Document.  

 
21.10 Where the outcome of any assessment identifies that the either the location or the 

proposed end use is unsuitable, mitigation measure may be possible to enable the 
development to proceed without adverse effect. The mitigation measures required 
for each site will need to be determined on a site by site basis in consultation with 
the Council’s Environmental Protection Unit. Potential mitigation measure are set out 
below, however this is not an exhaustive list of measure which could be 
implemented:  
 
• redesigning the layout of the development;  
• re-orientating a property to ensure that noise sensitive rooms are sited away 

from the noise source;  
• providing increased sound attenuation to a facade or window;  
• providing a noise barrier; and/or 
• limiting hours of operation or use. 
 

21.11 Where mitigation measures have been identified, planning conditions may be used 
to secure the protection required and maintenance needed in the future to ensure 
continued benefit. In some case mitigation measures may still not be sufficient to 
prevent loss of amenity or to protect human health from environmental impacts. In 
such cases planning permission will not be granted. 

  
Noise and Vibration 

 
21.12 Noise and vibration present in the existing environment or from the proposed 

development itself must be considered as part of a planning application. Problems 
can arise where noise sources or noise generating uses are located near noise 
sensitive uses. Noise or vibration may occur due to road and rail traffic, industrial or 
commercial premises, recreation and leisure facilities (including pubs and clubs in 
particular), hot food takeaways and restaurants and plant/machinery/equipment.  

 
Odour and Fumes/Emissions 

 
21.13 Introducing developments into areas where there is a risk of adverse effect due to 

odour, or introducing sensitive receptors into areas where there is a risk of adverse 
effect due to odour, fumes and emissions should be avoided wherever possible. 
Sources of odour and fumes/emissions may include industrial or commercial 
operations, plant/ machinery/ equipment, boilers, smoking shelters, kitchen 
extraction units, nail bars, etc. 

 
21.14 Overall emissions to air from developments sites need to be considered. Please see 

Policy EQ1: Air Quality above.  
 
 
 
 

Page 293



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

234�

Dust 
 

21.15 Emissions of dust from sites are most likely to occur during the construction phases 
of development but may also occur during the operational phases of a development. 
Excessive dust emissions may result in loss of amenity to neighbours and must 
therefore be adequately controlled. 
 
Lighting 
 

21.16 Lighting can have a significant impact on the environment and people. Flood lighting 
is important for security and safety and has other important uses such as lighting key 
buildings. However, poorly designed or badly directed lighting can cause loss of 
sleep, illness, discomfort and loss of privacy and obscure the night sky. Lighting can 
also have a significant and detrimental impact on wildlife through affecting the annual 
and diurnal rhythms of plants and animals and act as a significant barrier to some 
species. 

 
21.17 Common sources of complaint about artificial light include: 

 
• domestic security lights; 
• industrial and commercial security lights; 
• sports lighting; 
• car parks; and 
• commercial advertising. 
 

21.18 Lighting in itself is not a problem; it only becomes a problem where it is excessive, 
poorly designed, badly installed or poorly maintained.  Unnecessary light also 
causes excessive CO2, contributing to air pollution and poor air quality. All forms of 
exterior lighting can result in light pollution. Light pollution can be defined as artificial 
light which shines outside the areas it is intended to illuminate, including light which 
is directed into the night sky, creating ‘skyglow’. Policy EQ2 will safeguard against 
excessive, inefficient and irresponsibly situated lighting, preserving and restoring 
‘dark skies’ and limiting the impact from light pollution on local amenity, intrinsically 
dark landscapes, and nature conservation. 

 
P o l i c y  E Q 3 :  L a n d  C o n t a m i n a t i o n  
 
Where there is evidence that a site may be affected by contamination as indicated at 
Figure 21.3 or the proposed use would be particularly vulnerable to the presence of 
contamination (e.g. housing with gardens), planning applications must be 
accompanied by an appropriate contamination assessment.  
 
Development will not be permitted where a contamination assessment does not fully 
assess the possible contamination risks, or where the proposed remedial measures 
will not deal effectively with the levels of contamination. Where proposals are 
acceptable in principle, planning permission will be granted subject to conditions.  
 

Page 294



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

235�

Where remedial measures are required to deal effectively with contamination, a 
verification report must be submitted to confirm that the agreed remedial works have 
been carried out. 

 
21.19 A site may be contaminated if hazardous substances are present in, on or under the 

land. Land contamination is often associated with historical industrial activities or 
former landfill sites. Following a review of historic maps, trade directories, 
photographs and other records the Council has identified sites which have a past 
industrial use or have been used for waste disposal. The Council has a duty under 
Part 2a of the Environment Protection Act (1990) to investigate these potentially 
contaminated sites. Potentially contaminated sites within the city are indicated at 
Figure 21.3 overleaf. It should be noted that the potentially contaminated sites are 
based on information currently available to City of York Council and additional 
potentially contaminated sites may exist. Please contact the Integrated Strategy Unit 
if you would like to see a larger scale version of Figure 21.3. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 295



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

236�

Figure 21.3: Potentially Contaminated Sites in York 

 
 

 
 
 
 

21.20 Developers must submit an appropriate contamination assessment for sites that are 
indentified as potentially contaminated land or for sites where the proposed use 
would be particularly vulnerable to contamination such as housing with gardens. The 
level of detail required in the assessment will be dependent on the contamination 
identified. As a minimum, a contamination assessment should include a Phase 1 
investigation – which consists of a desk study, a site walkover and a conceptual site 
model. However, if contamination is known or suspected to an extent which may 
adversely affect the development, a Phase 2 investigation may be required to 
support the application. Guidance on undertaking a contamination assessment can 

Page 296



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

237�

be found in British Standard 10175, Investigation of Potentially Contaminated Sites 
(2011) and Model Procedures for the Management of Land Contamination (CLR11) 
(2004). The Yorkshire and Humberside Pollution Advisory Council’s Development on 
Land Affected by Contamination (2011) is updated annually and also provides 
technical guidance for developers, landowners and consultants to promote good 
practice for development on land affected by contamination. 

 
21.21 It is the responsibility of the developer to find out the nature, degree and extent of 

any harmful materials on their site by carrying out site investigations and to come up 
with proposals for dealing with any contamination. The developer must be able to 
demonstrate that a site can and will be made suitable for its proposed use. They 
should be able to prove that there are no unacceptable short or long term risks to 
human health, the environment, property and/or controlled waters. All aspects of 
investigations into possible land contamination should follow current best practice 
and should be carried out by competent persons with recognised relevant 
qualifications and sufficient experience.  

 
21.22 If there is potential for contamination to influence the site, planning conditions will be 

imposed to ensure that the site will be safe and suitable for the proposed use. 
Conditions may require a full site investigation and risk assessment to be carried out 
before the development begins or for remedial measures to be incorporated that are 
necessary to protect human health and the wider environment. 

 

P o l i c y  L i n k s  
 
• Section 17 ‘Green Infrastructure’ 
• Section 20 ‘Climate Change’ 
• Section 23 ‘Transport’ 
• Section 25 ‘Infrastructure and Developer Contributions’ 

 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Environmental Quality 
1. Rely on National Planning Policy Framework to provide environmental quality 
2. Provide city-wide generic criteria in relation to environmental quality (this 

is our preferred approach) 
3. Provide detailed, locationally specific criteria (such as, AQMAs) in relation to 

environmental quality 

 
Q u e s t i o n  2 1 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  
e n v i r o n m e n t a l  q u a l i t y  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  a p p r o p r i a t e  
o r  s h o u l d  o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  d i f f e r e n t  
a p p r o a c h  b e  t a k e n ?  

Page 297



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

238�

S e c t i o n  2 2 :  W a s t e  a n d  M i n e r a l s  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k  
National Guidance on minerals says that in preparing Local Plans Local Planning 
Authorities should: 
• identify and include policies for extraction of mineral resource of local and 

national importance in their area (Paragraph 143); 
• take account of the contribution that substitute or secondary and recycled 

materials and mineral waste would make to supply before considering extraction 
of primary materials (Paragraph 143); 

• define Mineral Safeguarding Areas (MSAs) and adopt policies to avoid 
sterilisation of resources by non-mineral development, and define Mineral 
Consultation Areas based on the MSAs (Paragraph 143); 

• safeguard rail heads, rail links to quarries, wharfage and associated storage, 
handling and processing facilities and sites for concrete batching and the 
handling, processing and distribution of recycled aggregates (Paragraph 143); 

• set out policies for the prior extraction of minerals if it is necessary for non-
mineral development to take place (Paragraph 143); 

• set out environmental criteria against which planning applications can be 
assessed (Paragraph 143); 

• develop noise limits for mineral operations (Paragraph 143); 
• put in place policies to ensure worked land is reclaimed at the earliest 

opportunity and that high quality restoration and aftercare takes place 
(Paragraph 143); 

• plan for a steady and adequate supply of aggregates by making provision for the 
land-won and other elements of their Local Aggregate Assessment (Paragraph 
145); 

• plan for a steady and adequate supply of industrial minerals such as brick clay, 
silica sand, chalk and shale (Paragraph 146); 

• plan for on-shore oil and gas development (Paragraph 147);   
• indicate any areas where coal extraction may be acceptable (Paragraph 147); 
• encourage capture and use of methane from coal mines in active and 

abandoned coalfield areas (Paragraph 147); and 
• work with other relevant organisations to use the best available information to 

develop and maintain an understanding of the extent and location of mineral 
resource in their areas and assess the projected demand for their use, taking full 
account of opportunities to use materials from secondary and other sources 
which could provide suitable alternatives to primary materials (Paragraph 163). 

 
The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) does not contain specific waste 
policies, since national waste planning policy will be published as part of the National 
Waste Management Plan for England which is not expected before late 2013. 
Planning Policy Statement 10 ‘Planning for Sustainable Waste Management’ (July 
2005) therefore remains in force and says that waste planning authorities in their 
development plan documents should: 
• identify sites and areas suitable for new or enhanced waste management 

facilities for the waste management needs of the area (Paragraph 17); 

Page 298



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

239�

• identify the type or types of waste management facility that would be 
appropriately located on the allocated site or area taking care to avoid stifling 
innovation in line with the waste hierarchy (Paragraph 18); 

• avoid unrealistic assumptions on the prospects for the development of waste 
management facilities, sites or areas (Paragraph 18); 

• consider a broad range of locations including industrial sites, looking for 
opportunities to co-locate facilities together and with complementary activities 
(Paragraph 20; and 

• in deciding which sites and areas to identify, assess their suitability against a 
range of locational criteria (Paragraph 21 and Annex E).  

 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• the location of new waste management facilities is a key issue; 
• the Council should consider the expansion of existing waste facilities before the 

development of new ones and co-location of facilities is supported; 
• the Waste Hierarchy is supported and should be applied to all waste streams;  
• local waste targets should exceed government targets; 
• minerals are present in the York area and policy should allow for their 

development; 
• Mineral Safeguarding Areas should be identified in line with national policy; 
• to safeguard York’s outstanding heritage, extraction should only be allowed 

when there is a national shortfall; 
• the management and restoration of mineral sites is a key issue; and 
• the principle of reducing the dependency on primary extraction is supported and 

could be achieved by requiring all developments to demonstrate good practice in 
the use, re-use, recycling and disposal of construction materials, including the 
re-use of secondary aggregates on site wherever possible. 

 
K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
 
Waste 
• Report of the Director of Neighbourhood Services to Council Executive. Waste 

Management Strategy 2008-2014 (23 September 2008). 
• Let’s Talk Less Rubbish. Headline Strategy. A Municipal Waste Management 

Strategy for the City of York and North Yorkshire 2006-2026 (York and North 
Yorkshire Waste Partnership June 2006). 

• Report of the Director of Commercial Services, Director of Resources and 
Deputy Chief Executive to Council’s Executive. Waste Management Strategy 
2002-2020 (reviewed and amended 9 November 2004). 

 
Minerals 
• Local Aggregate Assessment for the North Yorkshire Sub-Region (North 

Yorkshire County Council, City of York Council, Yorkshire Dales National Park 
Authority and North York Moors National Park Authority January 2013). 

• Coal Bed Methane Licensing Maps (The Coal Authority June 2010). 

Page 299



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

240�

• West Yorkshire sand and gravel resources. Investigating the potential for an 
increased sub-regional apportionment (British Geological Survey 2009). 

• National and regional guidelines for aggregates provision in England 2005-2020 
(CLG June 2009). 

• Phase 2 Sand and Gravel Study for Yorkshire and Humber appraisal of 
environmental options (Land Use Consultants for Yorkshire and Humberside 
Regional Assembly November 2007). 

• Yorkshire and the Humber Region: Sand and gravel resources and 
environmental assets (British Geological Survey 2005). 

 
L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
 
Waste 
The strategy document Let’s Talk Less Rubbish. Headline Strategy. A Municipal 
Waste Management Strategy for the City of York and North Yorkshire 2006-2026 
(2006), sets out the aspirations of the York and North Yorkshire Partnership for the 
reduction of waste disposal to landfill and increases in recycling rates. This 
document and the City of York’s Waste Management Strategy 2002-2020 highlight 
the importance of developing waste management schemes and services which will 
enable York to meet the local, sub-regional and national recovery and recycling 
targets in a cost effective manner. The Council’s Strategy was refreshed in 2008 and 
the key aim of the Waste Management Strategy 2008-2014 is to reduce waste going 
to landfill through various initiatives such as the provision of a full kerbside recycling 
service for all households including terraced properties and flats. 
 
City of York is making good progress in sustainable waste management. The 
tonnage of total municipal and hazardous waste arisings dealt with by the Council fell 
from 122,380 in 2006/07 to 101,070 in 2011/12. Over the same period the tonnage 
disposed to landfill fell from 74,210 to 53,490 and the recycling rate increased from 
39.9% to 46.4%. It is projected that the amount of municipal and hazardous waste 
arisings dealt with by the Council will increase during the plan period to 117,712 
tonnes in 2029/30, mainly from new households. The residual waste tonnage is 
projected to increase from 48,320 in 2011/12 to 59,464 tonnes in 2029/30. These 
projections will be reviewed as new information becomes available.  
 
Whilst information on other waste streams exists for the Yorkshire and Humber 
Region, information for individual local authority areas, including City of York, is 
limited. As stated in the Preferred Approach section below, information on non-
municipal waste streams will be obtained from the studies being carried out for the 
joint Waste and Minerals Local Plan.  
 
Minerals 
The British Geological Survey’s document Yorkshire and the Humber Region: Sand 
and Gravel Resources and Environmental Assets (2005) identified areas within York 
offering potential resources of sand and gravel. The Phase 2 Sand and Gravel Study 
for Yorkshire and Humber appraisal of environmental options (2007) carried out by 
Land Use Consultants developed and appraised spatial options for revised sub-
regional apportionments but these were not accepted by either the industry or the 
local authorities. Similarly the National and Regional Guidelines have not been 

Page 300



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

241�

subject to sub-regional apportionment. In accordance with the NPPF, a Local 
Aggregate Assessment for the North Yorkshire sub-region has been prepared. The 
Local Aggregate Assessment for the North Yorkshire Sub-Region (2013) confirms 
that no sand and gravel sites have been worked in the City of York during the last 10 
years, there are currently no reserves with planning permission and states in 
Paragraph 92 that: ‘in the current absence of knowledge of the existence of 
potentially viable resources of sand and gravel (and the known absence of resources 
of crushed rock) in the City of York area, it would not be appropriate to seek to 
identify separately any potential future requirements for sand and gravel, to be 
provided specifically by City of York’. 
 
There are currently no active mineral workings in City of York. The only other mineral 
resources that may have potential for extraction are brick clay, deep coal, oil and gas 
and coal-bed methane. Whilst the minerals are known to exist it is not known 
whether they could be extracted economically. Also there has been no interest 
expressed by the minerals industry in working any of these minerals during the 
preparation of the plan. 

 
P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 

22.1 City of York Council, North Yorkshire County Council and North York Moors National 
Park Authority are preparing a joint Waste and Minerals Local Plan. Waste and 
minerals are specialist topics and it is usual for such plans to cover a larger 
geographical area than that covered by the City of York. There are also strong 
functional links for many aspects of waste and minerals especially between City of 
York and North Yorkshire. The joint plan is expected to be adopted by the end of 
2015. 
 

22.2 The joint plan will provide a mechanism for formally addressing strategic cross-
boundary issues and it will also contain detailed policies for waste and minerals. It is 
not appropriate therefore to duplicate these policies in the City of York Local Plan. 
However, it is necessary to provide the strategic context for these policies in the City 
of York Local Plan and the preferred approach is set out below. 
 

22.3 A number of specialist studies will be carried out for the joint plan to expand the 
existing evidence base for both waste and minerals. The studies currently in 
progress or planned include a study to identify non-municipal waste arisings and 
projected future arisings, a waste capacity study and a study to identify the 
distribution of mineral resources and Mineral Safeguarding Areas. Whilst these 
studies will provide information that will primarily be of benefit for the detailed policies 
and proposals in the joint plan, the results will also be available in time to support the 
justification for policies in the City of York Local Plan before it is submitted to the 
Secretary of State. Because the waste and minerals policies in this Local Plan are 
set at a strategic level, it is not considered that the new research findings will lead to 
significant changes in these policies being necessary. However, the position will be 
carefully monitored as new information becomes available. 
 
 
 

Page 301



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

242�

W a s t e  
 
P o l i c y  W M 1 :  S u s t a i n a b l e  W a s t e  M a n a g e m e n t  
 
Sustainable waste management will be promoted by encouraging waste prevention, 
reuse, recycling, composting and energy recovery in accordance with the Waste 
Hierarchy and effectively managing all of York’s waste streams and their associated 
waste arisings. This will be achieved in the following ways: 
 
i.  working jointly with North Yorkshire County Council to develop facilities to 

manage residual municipal waste through mechanical treatment, anaerobic 
digestion and energy from waste; 

 
ii. safeguarding existing facilities as shown on the key diagram and the proposals 

map including Harewood Whin and the household waste recycling centres at 
Hazel Court and Towthorpe; 

 
iii. identifying through the Joint City of York, North Yorkshire and North York Moors 

Waste and Minerals Local Plan, suitable alternative facilities for municipal waste 
and suitable facilities for all other waste streams, as may be required during the 
lifetime of the plan. This will be in conformity with Spatial Principle 2 and meet 
the operational requirements of any facility. Priority in identifying facilities will be 
given to: 

 
• existing waste sites; 
• established and proposed industrial estates, particularly where there is the 

opportunity to co-locate with complementary activities, reflecting the concept 
of ‘resource recovery parks’;  

• previously developed land; and 
• redundant agricultural and forestry buildings including their cartilages, if 

suitably accessible for purpose. 
 
iv. requiring the integration of facilities for waste prevention, re-use, recycling, 

composting and recovery in association with the planning, construction and 
occupation of new development for housing, retail and other commercial sites;  

 
v. promoting opportunities for on-site management of waste where it arises at 

retail, industrial and commercial locations, particularly in the main urban area; 
and 

 
vi granting planning permissions for waste facilities in appropriate sustainable 

locations only where they would not give rise to significant adverse impacts on 
the amenity of local communities and the historic and natural environment, in 
accordance with other relevant policies in the plan. 

 
22.4 Waste was formerly viewed as a by-product of living and was disposed of by the 

cheapest possible method, direct to landfill without pre-treatment. In the drive to 
achieve sustainable development this is no longer possible. It is essential that 
greater emphasis is placed on avoiding waste production and managing the waste 

Page 302



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

243�

produced in the most sustainable way, making use of waste as a resource and only 
disposing of the residue that has no current value. National legislative, fiscal and 
policy measures have all contributed to driving waste up the Waste Hierarchy which 
aims first to reduce the generation of waste, followed by reuse, recycling and energy 
recovery. Waste should only be disposed to landfill if none of these options are 
viable.  

 
22.5 For municipal waste City of York Council works closely with North Yorkshire County 

Council through an Inter-Authority Agreement.  The councils are currently working 
jointly to secure a waste treatment facility to divert biodegradable municipal waste 
from landfill. In 2007 the councils received a provisional allocation of £65 million of 
Private Finance Initiative credits from DEFRA. The preferred bidder for the contract 
to design, build manage and operate the new facility is AmeyCespa. In 2012 North 
Yorkshire County Council resolved to grant planning permission for a new 
mechanical treatment, anaerobic digestor, energy from waste and incinerator bottom 
ash plant at the Allerton aggregates quarry and landfill site. The new facility would 
reduce the amount of waste going to landfill by over 90%. The Secretary of State is 
has reviewed the application and declined to ‘call in’ so planning permission has 
effectively been granted. If this facility is delivered no other sites will be required for 
the treatment of municipal waste in the City of York Council area in the plan period.  

 
22.6 On 21 February 2013 the Government withdrew the provisional allocation of Waste 

Infrastructure Credits following an assessment of the amount of residual waste 
treatment infrastructure required nationally to meet the national obligation to reduce 
the amount of biodegradable waste that is sent to landfill. The two ouncils are 
currently considering the implications of this decision for waste management 
provision. 

 
22.7 It is likely, however, that other facilities including waste transfer stations, material 

recycling stations and composting sites will be required in the City of York area. 
Yorwaste have recently submitted a planning application to expand the waste 
facilities at their Harewood Whin site. A decision on this application is expected later 
in 2013. This site contains the only landfill site within the City of York area and has 
planning permission until 2017 to accept up to 300,000 tonnes of waste per annum. 
However, reduced volumes of waste are being disposed to landfill; which may allow 
the planning permission for the site to be extended beyond 2017. The Council also 
operates two household waste recycling centres at Hazel Court and Towthorpe. 
These and the Harewood Whin site will be safeguarded during the plan period. 

 
22.8 The Joint City of York, North Yorkshire and North York Moors Waste and Minerals 

Local Plan will identify suitable alternative facilities for municipal waste and suitable 
facilities for all other waste streams, as may be required during the lifetime of the 
plan. The priority to be given to the range of possible sites is set out in the policy. 
From a strategic viewpoint it will also be important that facilities for waste prevention, 
re-use, recycling, composting and recovery are integrated in association with the 
planning, construction and  occupation of new development for housing, retail and 
other commercial sites. Similarly it is vital in the interests of sustainable development 
that opportunities for on-site management of waste where it arises at retail, industrial 
and commercial locations, particularly in the main urban area are promoted. 

 

Page 303



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

244�

22.9 Waste management facilities should be well designed so that they contribute 
positively to the character and quality of the area in which they are located. This is 
especially the case in an area such as City of York where the overall quality of the 
built and natural environment is high. The impacts of certain major waste 
management facilities are such that acceptable sites within City of York are likely to 
be very limited. 

  
 M i n e r a l s  
 

P o l i c y  W M 2 :  S a f e g u a r d i n g  M i n e r a l  R e s o u r c e s  
a n d  L o c a l  A m e n i t y  
 
Mineral resources will be safeguarded, the consumption of non-renewable mineral 
resources will be reduced by encouraging re-use and recycling of construction and 
demolition waste and any new provision of mineral resource will be carefully 
controlled. This will be achieved in the following ways: 
 
i. minimising the consumption of non-renewable mineral resources in major 

developments by requiring developers to demonstrate good practice in the use, 
reuse, recycling and disposal of construction materials; 

 
ii. identifying, if appropriate, through the Joint City of York, North Yorkshire and 

North York Moors Waste and Minerals Local Plan, Mineral Safeguarding Areas 
(MSAs) and policies to avoid sterilisation of resource by non-mineral 
development; 

 
iii. safeguarding, if appropriate, through the Joint City of York, North Yorkshire and 

North York Moors Waste and Minerals Local Plan, any existing and potential 
facilities for the storage, handling, processing and bulk transport of primary 
minerals and secondary and recycled materials; and 

 
iv. identifying, if a proven need exists, through the Joint City of York, North 

Yorkshire and North York Moors Waste and Minerals Local Plan, sites of 
sufficient quality for mineral extraction, in line with any agreed apportionments 
and guidelines. The allocation of any future sites for mineral extraction will only 
be considered and any planning applications will only be permitted where it is 
ensured that: 

 
• York’s heritage and environmental assets are conserved and enhanced; 
• sites are accessible to sustainable modes of transport; 
• unacceptable levels of congestion, pollution and/or air and water quality are 

prevented; 
• flood risk is not increased and is appropriately managed; 
• proposals do not result in unacceptable adverse impacts on the historic or 

natural environment or the amenities of occupiers and users of nearby 
dwellings and buildings; 

• it is ensured that once extraction has ceased, high standards of restoration 
and beneficial after-uses of the site are achieved.; and 

• climate change impacts are acceptable. 

Page 304



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

245�

22.10 The NPPF recognises that minerals are essential to support economic growth and 
our quality of life and it is important therefore that there is a sufficient supply of 
material to provide the infrastructure, buildings, energy and goods that the country 
needs. However, since minerals are a finite resource and can only be worked where 
they are found, it is important also to make best use of them to secure their long-
term conservation.  

 
22.11 This can be achieved by adopting a hierarchical approach to minerals supply which 

aims firstly to reduce as far as practicable the quantity of material used and waste 
generated, then to use as much recycled and secondary material as possible, before 
finally securing the remainder of material needed through new primary extraction. 

�
22.12 Mineral Safeguarding Areas are areas of known mineral resources that are of 

sufficient economic or conservation value to warrant protection for generations to 
come. The Joint City of York, North Yorkshire and North York Moors Waste and 
Minerals Local Plan will identify Mineral Safeguarding Areas and set out policies to 
avoid sterilisation of such resources by non-mineral development. It is possible that 
MSAs will be identified for sand and gravel and coal bed methane. Similarly the joint 
plan will safeguard any facilities required for the storage, handling, processing and 
bulk transport of primary minerals and secondary and recycled materials, in line with 
the NPPF. 
 

22.13 There are no existing mineral sites in York, the Local Aggregates Assessment does 
not apportion any of the sub-region’s requirement to the York area and to date there 
has been no interest expressed in exploring for coal-bed methane or any other 
potential resource. However, the Joint City of York, North Yorkshire and North York 
Moors Waste and Minerals Local Plan will examine the need for any provision in 
detail and any allocation of future sites will only be considered and any planning 
applications will only be permitted where they meet the criteria set out in the policy. 

 

P o l i c y  L i n k s  
 
• Section 10 ‘Housing Growth and Distribution’ 
• Section 18 ‘Green Belt’  
• Section 20 ‘Climate Change’ 
• Section 25 ‘Infrastructure and Developer Contributions’ 
 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Waste and Minerals 
1.  Restrict waste development and/or minerals extraction  
2.  Rely on the National Planning Policy Framework to guide waste and minerals 
development 
3.   Provide high-level local criteria to guide waste and minerals development 

(defer details to Joint Local Plan) (this is our preferred approach) 
4.   Provide detailed local criteria/identify sites to guide waste and minerals 

development  
 

Page 305



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

246�

Q u e s t i o n 2 2 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  
w a s t e  a n d  m i n e r a l s  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  a p p r o p r i a t e  o r  
s h o u l d  o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  
b e  t a k e n ?  
 
Q u e s t i o n  2 2 . 2  D o  y o u  t h i n k  t h a t  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  
a p p r o a c h  o f  i n c l u d i n g  s t r a t e g i c  p o l i c i e s  i n  t h e  C i t y  o f  
Y o r k  L o c a l  P l a n  a n d  m o r e  d e t a i l e d  p o l i c i e s  i n  t h e  
J o i n t  C i t y  o f  Y o r k ,  N o r t h  Y o r k s h i r e  a n d  N o r t h  
Y o r k s h i r e  M o o r s  W a s t e  a n d  M i n e r a l s  L o c a l  P l a n  i s  
a p p r o p r i a t e ?  
 
Q u e s t i o n  2 2 . 3  D o  y o u  t h i n k  t h a t  t h e  w a s t e  
m a n a g e m e n t  a n d  m i n e r a l  p o l i c i e s  p r o v i d e  t h e  
a p p r o p r i a t e  s t r a t e g i c  d i r e c t i o n  f o r  t h e  m o r e  d e t a i l e d  
p o l i c i e s  w h i c h  w i l l  b e  i n c l u d e d  i n  t h e  J o i n t  C i t y  o f  
Y o r k ,  N o r t h  Y o r k s h i r e  a n d  N o r t h  Y o r k s h i r e  M o o r s  
W a s t e  a n d  M i n e r a l s  L o c a l  P l a n ?  

 

Page 306



 
 

 
 

G
ET

 Y
O

RK
 M

O
VI

N
GThis section looks at reducing the need to travel

by promoting sustainable connectivity through
ensuring new development has access to high
quality public transport, cycling and walking
networks.

Page 307



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

247�

S e c t i o n  2 3 :  T r a n s p o r t  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• Local Authorities should work with neighbouring authorities and transport 

providers to develop strategies for the provision of viable infrastructure 
necessary to support sustainable development, including transport investment 
necessary to support strategies for the growth of ports, airports or other major 
generators of travel demand in their areas (Paragraph 31); 

• all developments that generate significant amounts of movement should be 
supported by a Transport Statement or Transport Assessment and required to 
provide a Travel Plan. (Paragraph 32 and 36); 

• plans and decisions should ensure developments that generate significant 
movement are located where the need to travel will be minimised and the use of 
sustainable transport modes can be maximised. (Paragraph 34); 

• plans should protect and exploit opportunities for the use of sustainable transport 
modes for the movement of goods or people. (Paragraph 35); 

• if setting local parking standards for residential and non-residential development, 
Local Planning Authorities should take into account:  
o the accessibility of the development; 
o the type, mix and use of development; 
o the availability of and opportunities for public transport; 
o local car ownership levels; and  
o an overall need to reduce the use of high-emission vehicles (Paragraph 39); 

• Local Planning Authorities should identify and protect, where there is robust 
evidence, sites and routes which could be critical in developing infrastructure to 
widen transport choice (Paragraph 41); and 

• Local Planning Authorities should work with other authorities and providers to: 
o assess the quality and capacity of infrastructure for transport, water supply, 

wastewater and its treatment, energy (including heat), telecommunications, 
utilities, waste, health, social care, education, flood risk and coastal change 
management, and its ability to meet forecast demands; and 

o take account of the need for strategic infrastructure including nationally 
significant infrastructure within their areas (Paragraph 162). 

 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• prioritisation of sustainable modes of transport is broadly supported; 
• the need for high quality public transport was widely acknowledged, with 

particular support for rail improvements (including high speed rail) and better bus 
services; 

• there is a broad view that a high quality public transport service would allow 
businesses and travellers to accept reduced availability of private travel options; 

• building out additional highway capacity is viewed by some as undermining wider 
aspirations for travel behaviour change; 

• the need for private travel for rural commuters and those with accessibility issues 
should be emphasised; 

Page 308



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

248�

• there are concerns over the demonstrable ability of key infrastructure, including 
the A64 and A1237 Outer Ring Road, to accommodate existing and planned 
traffic demand; 

• businesses in the Clifton Moor area struggle to attract and retain its workforce, 
which could be due to congestion problems on the A1237 Outer Ring Road and 
poor perceptions of strategic infrastructure capacity; 

• there is a high level of commuting into the city from the east; 
• York is cycle-friendly but more improvements, such as increased cycle only off 

road routes and additional cycle hubs with changing facilities, are necessary; 
• provision of strategic walking and cycling linkages at major developments is 

important; 
• opinions on demand management measures are mixed. There is support, but 

parking availability is seen as key to economic performance by some. It is 
considered important not to pre-determine any requirement for access 
restrictions without credible robust evidence. Some respondents proposed 
restricting private vehicle access/ priority in just the city centre; 

• if the Local Plan got public transport right businesses will accept other [access] 
restrictions; 

• it is important that the Local Plan recognises the core principle that York needs 
to make radical improvements to bus services, particularly in improving the 
efficiency of service; 

• some people believe a series of small, but nonetheless significant improvements 
are needed, whereas others believe a series of radical measures in the city 
(including road and congestion charging) might be the only way forward (road 
pricing could be a way of encouraging people to change modes); 

• transport hubs such as Park & Ride need to provide other key services to cut 
down on multiple journeys; 

• separate space within the city needs to be allocated for cyclists; 
• the role of an electric bus service should be explored; 
• the Local Plan can identify suitable sites for locating outward-facing freight 

[consolidation] hubs at Park & Ride sites. Development of a freight transhipment 
facility (freight consolidation centre) was also proposed; 

• the Local Plan should recognise the importance of the railway station in terms of 
the physical link to London, the initial impression the building makes on visitor 
and its role in dispersing people to further gateways; 

• more stations on a line (e.g. a new station at Haxby on the York-Scarborough 
line) improves access to the rail network but increases overall journey times, and 

• continuing the approach included in the previous Core Strategy is widely 
supported. 

 
K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• Topic Paper 1. Transport Impacts of Local Plan (existing Topic paper on the 

transport implications of the LDF reviewed and updated) (2013) 
• York Station Conservation Development Strategy, Final Draft (2012) 
• 2011 Census, Vehicle Ownership and Travel Data (2012) 
• City of York Low Emission Strategy (2012) 
• City of York Council Local Transport Plan 3 2011-2031 (2011) 

Page 309



• City of York Council Local Transport Plan 2011
Evidence (2011) 

 
L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
 
The York Sub-Area is an important and successful part of the eco
of England, with York as the main economic driver, the principa
hub and the centre of the area’s commuting p
 
Travel to work areas, housing markets, markets for 
between businesses, the influen
infrastructure networks do not stop at local author
Yorkshire and Humber region’s commuting patterns 
commuting trips are within York 
principally from the East Riding of Yorkshire, and the southernmos
Yorkshire (Selby and Ryedale)
Leeds. This is shown in Figure 
 
Figure 23.1: Travel to work movements in/out of York in AM peak

 
The continued dominance of the private car, often a
presents a major challenge to the objective of sust
the city is fortunate in having many 
flat terrain, for enabling sustainable travel to be a realistic optio
proportion of its residents. The city is surrounded
dispersed population centres, 
particularly poor and demand on 
advantages, the city has a number of challenges and constraints

City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options 

249�

City of York Council Local Transport Plan 2011-2031, Background Document 

Area is an important and successful part of the economy of the north 
with York as the main economic driver, the principal retail and services 

hub and the centre of the area’s commuting patterns and transport network.

Travel to work areas, housing markets, markets for business space, linkages 
between businesses, the influence of universities, retail catchments, and 
infrastructure networks do not stop at local authority boundaries. Analysis of the 

er region’s commuting patterns shows that the vast majority of 
commuting trips are within York and that York is a net importer of journeys to work, 

m the East Riding of Yorkshire, and the southernmost districts in North 
Yorkshire (Selby and Ryedale). There is also a significant outward commute to 

This is shown in Figure 23.1 

l to work movements in/out of York in AM peak

The continued dominance of the private car, often at the expense of other modes, 
presents a major challenge to the objective of sustainable development. 
he city is fortunate in having many advantages, such as a compact urban area

enabling sustainable travel to be a realistic option for a large 
proportion of its residents. The city is surrounded by a large rural hinterland with 
dispersed population centres, rail options from the south east of the city are 
particularly poor and demand on some services exceeds capacity. Even with these 

the city has a number of challenges and constraints that

Preferred Options (April 2013) 

ckground Document – 

nomy of the north 
l retail and services 

atterns and transport network. 

business space, linkages 
ce of universities, retail catchments, and 

ity boundaries. Analysis of the 
the vast majority of 

a net importer of journeys to work, 
t districts in North 

a significant outward commute to 

l to work movements in/out of York in AM peak 

 

t the expense of other modes, 
ainable development. However, 

compact urban area and 
n for a large 

 by a large rural hinterland with 
from the south east of the city are 

Even with these 
that hinder 

Page 310



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

250�

sustainable movement. The rivers, railways, strays, City Walls and historic street 
layout all affect movement patterns, concentrating journeys onto a relatively small 
number of key locations and restricting options for improvement. 
 
• The high traffic flows on the strategic road network, particularly the A1237 Outer 

Ring Road, leads to severe delays and redistribution of trips onto residential 
routes. 

• Congestion on the Inner Ring Road and main radial routes deters cycling, 
creates a barrier for pedestrian movement and causes bus services to be 
slowed. Levels of pollution from vehicle emissions have led to Air Quality 
Management Areas being declared for much of the city centre and the 
approaches to it, on Fulford Road and on Salisbury Road. 

 
York benefits significantly from being in a strategic location on the UK’s rail network 
and having fast rail connectivity to London, the North East and Edinburgh. It also has 
a direct rail link to Manchester Airport. There is strong support for improving rail as 
part of general improvement to public transport to and within York, including taking 
advantages of the Intercity Express programme and HS2 in due course. 
 
York faces many different challenges and opportunities for transport over the lifetime 
of the Local Plan and beyond. Key issues that will have a significant influence on 
transport relate to: Climate Change and Air Quality, Growth and Development and its 
impact on traffic levels, Changing Population, Health and Inequalities.  

 
P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 
P o l i c y  T 1 :  L o c a t i o n  a n d  L a y o u t  o f  D e v e l o p m e n t  
 
New development (including the provision of new pedestrian and cycle routes) will 
only be permitted where:  
 
i. It is in a location and has an internal layout that gives priority to the needs of 

pedestrians, cyclists and users of public transport, or through obligations, 
conditions and other provision, can give such priority. In particular the 
development should provide safe, convenient, direct and appropriately signed 
(and where feasible, overlooked) access to new or existing strategic or local 
transport services and routes, or local facilities including: 

 
 a. high quality and frequent accessible public transport services; 
 b. pedestrian routes; 
 c. cycle routes, including cycle routes on the local highway network; 
 d. the Public Rights of Way (PRoW) network, and 
 e. accessible local services and facilities. 
 
ii. It is in a location that is well served by accessible high quality public transport, or 

through obligations, conditions and other means, can provide accessible high 
quality public transport. 

iii. It is within reasonable distance of an existing or proposed cycle route.  

Page 311



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

251�

iv. It provides appropriate, well designed, convenient, safe and secure parking for 
vehicles and cycles. Cycle parking should also be covered or otherwise weather-
protected and secure. Where the provision of all such facilities within the 
development is not practicable the Council shall seek commuted payments for 
off-site facilities within practical walking distance elsewhere. 

v. It is in a location and has an internal layout that gives high quality access for 
people with mobility impairments enabling a similar or better level of access to 
travel which exsited before the development commenced. 

vi. Existing public rights of way (PRoW) are retained (and enhanced where 
required) in the development, fully integrated within any required landscaping 
condition, or diverted/extinguished, provided the Council is satisfied that it is 
necessary to divert/extinguish the PRoW in order to enable development to be 
carried out. Any retained (and enhanced) or diverted PRoW shall provide at least 
an equivalent level of convenience, safety and amenity to the existing PRoW. An 
extinguishment will only be considered where a diversion is deemed not feasible. 

vii. It retains (and enhances where required) existing strategic or local cycle and 
pedestrian links, that are not shown on any of the authority’s highway records 
(List of Streets maintainable at the public expense/Definitive Map and Statement 
of Public Rights of Way) within the development, and ensure that they are fully 
integrated within any required landscaping condition, or are otherwise provided 
to at least an equivalent level of convenience, safety and amenity within the 
development.  

viii. It has direct access to the adopted highway network or, through obligations, 
conditions and other means, will have such direct access provided.  

 
For public transport to be classed as ‘accessible’ it should meet the following criteria: 
 
1. In city centre/urban locations and major employment, retail, leisure destinations: 
 i. 400m maximum safe walking distance to bus stop on frequent bus 

route(s) (every 15 mins. or more frequent). 
 ii. A railway station within a 10 minute walk time (nominally 800m). 
 iii. A railway station within a 15 minute cycle time (nominally 1.5km)  
 
2. In sub-urban locations and villages: 
 i. 400m maximum safe walking distance to bus stop on other bus route(s) 

operating at least every hour. 
 iii A railway station within a 15 minute cycle time (nominally 1.5km. 
 
These criteria apply to all parts of the development. 
 
For public transport to be classed as ‘high quality’ the following criteria shall be met: 
 
1. vehicles shall, as a minimum, meet Euro IV emission standards 
 
2. bus stops shall have:  
 a. Bus stop pole and flag showing service number(s). 
 b. visibility impaired readable timetable, illumined at night time. 
 c. shelter (with seating) 
 d. proprietary bus-boarding kerbs 
 e. passenger transport information screen (real-time display) 

Page 312



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

252�

 
For the distance to an existing or proposed cycle route to be classed as ‘reasonable’ 
the following criteria shall apply: 
 
1. In city centre/urban locations, be up to 50m 
2. In other locations, be within or partly within 530m 
 
For local services and facilities to be classified as ‘accessible’ they should be within 
a 5 minute safe walk time (nominally 400m). This criterion applies to all parts of the 
development. 
 
In applying this policy it is recognised that in some circumstances developments will 
not be able to achieve these criteria (for example, in heart of foot streets area), so 
they can, subject to sufficient justification of effective accessibility (including taxis) 
being submitted by a developer, be relaxed. Also some developments may be of a 
sufficient size to warrant a higher degree of accessibility than would otherwise be 
required for its location. 

 
23.1 Careful choice of location and layout of new development, combined with 

appropriate, design and management measures including adequate provision for 
pedestrians, cyclists and users of public transport in all new development can help to 
reduce the dependence upon private cars, providing a safer, and more sustainable 
(and in the case of walking and cycling, a more healthy) alternative means of travel 
for most members of the community either for leisure or more functional purposes. 

 
23.2 The frequency criteria for public transport shall generally apply for the peak-hours of 

movement to and from the development and, for non-residential development, the 
main hours of operation of the resulting use. Outside of these peak periods a 
reduced frequency may be supported, subject to suitable levels of access being 
maintained.  In terms of public transport accessibility, appropriate contributions for off 
site improvements to ensure safe and convenient access to bus stops will be 
required as necessary. 

 
23.3 All development should be fully accessible to all groups within the community. 

However, people with mobility impairments (including sensory impairment), are often 
precluded from playing a full and independent role in society by the inaccessibility of 
land, buildings, transport and other facilities. The ‘hierarchy of transport users’, as 
contained in the City of York’s Local transport Plan 2011-2031, therefore, gives 
highest priority to pedestrians with mobility impairments. With careful location, layout, 
design and use of materials, sites and premises can be constructed to allow for the 
sensitive and discreet integration of facilities for the benefit of people with special 
needs and those carrying small children and baggage, who are also often hindered 
by poor access. 

  
23.4 Lack of sufficient safe storage space for cycles in new development can deter people 

from owning and using a cycle. To overcome this, convenient, secure, and covered 
cycle storage should be provided within the curtilage of new buildings, particularly 
dwellings. 

 

Page 313



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

253�

23.5 With regard to the retention, diversion or extinguishment of PRoWs, and the 
retention or provision of other existing strategic or local cycle and pedestrian links 
developers should be aware that:  

 
• Planning permission for development of land over which there is a public right of 

way does not itself constitute authority for interference with the right of way or its 
closure or diversion.  

• It is not sufficient that the making of an Order to divert/extinguish a public right of 
way, would facilitate the carrying out of the development.  The Order must be 
necessary in the sense that without the Order development could not be carried 
out.   

• Development on the line of a public right of way must not be substantially 
complete before the legal process to divert or extinguish the path has been 
completed. 

• The successful diversion/extinguishment of a right of way cannot be guaranteed 
by the Council, if objections or representations are received to the proposal and 
not withdrawn.   

• Some existing strategic or local cycle pedestrian links which are not shown on 
any of the authority’s highway records may be considered to be unrecorded 
public rights of way. Routes such as these should be treated as PRoW and 
should be subject to the same provisions as for their alteration. 

 
23.6 The design of new car parks should take full account of the requirements of people 

with limited mobility. In particular, disabled parking bays should be located as close 
as possible to either the facility concerned or the principal pedestrian route from the 
car park, and sufficiently generous space must be provided at these bays to 
accommodate wheelchair users. Further details will be contained in the Council’s 
emerging Car Parking Strategy, which will include parking standards. 
 
P o l i c y  T 2 :  S t r a t e g i c  P u b l i c  T r a n s p o r t  
I m p r o v e m e n t s  
 
The Plan will support the implementation of strategic public transport infrastructure, 
as listed below, and as identified on the Proposals Map (unless otherwise indicated), 
in accordance with the timescales shown and in association with service 
improvements to encourage modal shift away from private motor vehicle use to more 
use of public transport. The broad timescales for the delivery of these schemes shall 
match the anticipated growth in population and demand for travel in York over the 
plan period. The list identifies the principal strategic schemes that need to be 
delivered, but many more smaller projects with more local impacts will also be 
required, either individually or as part of larger projects. More detail is contained in 
the Infrastructure Delivery Plan (2013).York Railway Station is not included in this list 
as it is subject to a separate specific policy (T3). 
 
Short-term (2013-19) 
i. Access York Phase 1, consisting of: 

• provision of a new Park & Ride site at Poppleton Bar (A59), with associated 
improvements to the A1237/A59 junction and its approaches (incorporating 

Page 314



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

254�

improved pedestrian/cycle crossing of the A1237 Outer Ring Road) and bus 
priority measures on the A59, and 

• the relocation and expansion of the Park & Ride site at Askham Bar. 
ii. Provision of a new railway station at Haxby. 
iii. Enhancement of the following junctions and other highway enhancements to 

improve public transport reliability, principally through the Better Bus Area Fund 
(BBAF) programme: 

• Clarence St/Gillygate/Lord Mayor’s Walk bus/cycle priority measures; 
• Improve bus routing and waiting facilities adjacent to the memorial gardens  

in Leeman Road; 
• improved bus waiting and interchange facilities at Museum Street, St 

Leonard’s Place, Stonebow, Pavement, and Rougier Street; 
• A19 Bus Lanes and Designer Outlet Park & Ride access improvements 

(non-BBAF programme), and  
• Other targeted (non-BBAF programme) junction, highway or public transport 

infrastructure enhancements as set out in the Local Transport Plan 2011-
2031 (LTP3) and subsequent investment programmes (not shown on the 
Proposals Map). 

 
Medium-to Term (2019-24) 
iv. Provision of a new Park & Ride site at Clifton Moor (B1363 Wigginton Road) 

with associated bus priority measures on Wigginton Road (as identified on the 
Proposals Map). 

v. Enhancement of the following junctions and other highway enhancements to 
improve public transport reliability: 

• Manor Lane / Hurricane Way link, Clifton and 
• Other targeted junction, highway or public transport infrastructure 

enhancements as set out in the Local Transport Plan 2011-2031 (LTP3) and 
subsequent investment programmes (not shown on the Proposals Map). 

 
The Plan will also pursue in the long-term (2024-30) the following interventions: 
 • New railway stations / halts for heavy or light rail services (e.g. Strensall, 

the White Rose (York) Business Park, where a reserved site exists, (or, 
alternatively, the former British Sugar / Manor School site) and York 
Central). 

 • Further expansion of Park & Ride services in the city (e.g. relocation and 
expansion of the ‘Designer Outlet’ Park & Ride facility).  

 • Implementation of further junction improvements and other highway 
enhancements to improve public transport reliability as, and additional to, 
those set out in the Local Transport Plan 2011-2031 (LTP3) and 
subsequent investment programmes (not shown on the Proposals Map) .  

 • The introduction of tram/train technology or other technology applications 
on appropriate rail routes (as shown on the Proposals Map) 

 
23.7 Preliminary transport modelling work undertaken using the City of York’s strategic 

transport model (STM) predicts that the number of trips undertaken on the highway 
network overall could increase by approximately 2.5% per year, on average, over the 
Local Plan period. This is higher than predicted in national transport models, 

Page 315



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

255�

reflecting York’s ambition for growth. This level of traffic growth could lead to 
significant delays being experienced on the radial routes into York, the outer ring 
road (A64 and A1237) and all routes within the outer ring road 

 
23.8 The development of new and improved public transport services and facilities, such 

as Park & Ride, rail stations and routes and bus services (including, priority 
measures, interchange and waiting facilities), can offer enhanced access for all 
members of the community to jobs, services and leisure opportunities. This can 
reduce reliance on private motorised transport for travel and hence minimise the 
increase in traffic levels arising from new development. To be most effective they 
should provide direct links between main areas of population, and retail and 
employment centres, and should be fully accessible to all people regardless of their 
mobility. They should facilitate transfers between different modes of transport and 
services. However, such proposals will still need to satisfy policies throughout the 
plan in terms of protecting the built and natural environment and replacing amenities 
that may be otherwise removed by development.  

 
23.9 For new Park & Ride sites, location is an important factor in ensuring its effective 

operation. Sites should ideally be: 
• well signed; 
• adjacent to a major radial approach route; 
• on the edge of the built up area; 
• safe and easy to access; 
• outside any congested area to maximise the advantages of bus priority, and 
• adjacent to trip attractors if there is a desire to attract non Park & Ride traffic to 

the bus service. 
 
23.10 Improvements or new facilities should include sufficient car parking for persons with 

disabilities, cycle parking and facilities for buses, taxis and where appropriate, 
coaches. Provision of car parking (other than for people with disabilities) should be 
determined through a transport assessment and travel plan. New or improved 
facilities should also incorporate suitable signage and traffic management measures 
to reduce potential conflicts. 

 
23.11 The Council will welcome development proposals which bring about the 

improvement of existing railway stations and facilities or the provision of new, or 
bring about some other improvement which will be beneficial to the operation of the 
line. At new or improved rail stations the ‘station environment’ must provide safe and 
convenient movement to and between platforms and include other facilities, such as 
sheltered waiting and ticketing facilities, public transport information and sensitive 
lighting and landscaping. 

 
23.12 Many of the strategic public transport improvements listed in Policy T2 due to be 

implemented in the short-term have either secured funding (for example, BBAF 
schemes and Access York Phase I), or are awaiting a decision on funding (from 
external sources) on funding bids submitted (for example, the new rail station at 
Haxby). Funding for the transport improvements programmed for the medium-term 
has not yet been secured, the council is reasonably confident that this can be 
pursued and secured to meet the anticipated timescales for delivery.  

 

Page 316



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

256�

23.13 The strategic public transport improvements in the longer-term are vital to widen the 
transport choices available to people who live in, work in or visit York as the larger 
residential and employment sites come on-stream. However, the funding for their 
implementation is less certain than for improvements in the short-to-medium term. 
The Council, will, therefore, work with other agencies and organisations, including 
developers, to enable the necessary substantial improvements in public transport to 
be delivered to minimise the increase in traffic arising from new developments in the 
longer-term.  

 
P o l i c y  T 3 :  Y o r k  R a i l w a y  S t a t i o n  a n d  
A s s o c i a t e d  O p e r a t i o n a l  F a c i l i t i e s  
 
The Plan will support any proposals that increase the railway capacity at York 
Station (see Proposals Map) to meet changing demands on and capacity in the rail 
network, over the duration of the Local Plan period and beyond. More detailed 
information relating to timescales and funding sources etc. is contained in the 
Infrastructure Develivery Plan, such as increasing passenger numbers, high speed 
rail (HS2) and infrastructure and service improvements on the York-Leeds-Harrogate 
line (including a potential re-routing in to the station via the Freight Avoiding Line 
(FAL), a new chord and a new Platform 12). 
 
Short term public transport interchange improvements at the station will be 
implemented through the current BBAF programme. The Plan will also support 
proposals to provide a new pubic transport turn around and interchange facility as 
part of a general package of measures to improve access at York Station in the 
medium-to-long-term. 
 
The Plan will support any proposals to consolidate public car parks and maintain an 
appropriate level of long-stay and short stay parking at the York Station, which is 
currently provided at several locations. 
 
The Plan will support any proposals to improve pedestrian access to, within and 
through the station. This could include, but not be limited to: 
 
• links to the new interchange with further links from this to the south-western 

quadrant of the city centre; 
• links to the York Central site through the station (including pedestrian crossings 

of the lines); 
• links between the York Central site and the north-west quadrant of the city centre 

(including a new bridge over the River Ouse, east of Scarborough Bridge); 
• reduced pedestrian / vehicular conflict in Queen Street; 
• creation of public space at Tea Room Square; and 
• improved wayfinding and signage; 
 
The Plan will support any proposals that enhance the Listed Grade II* station and its 
setting that conserve and enhance its historic and natural environment, particularly 
those that improve the visual amenity at the station and its environs, to meet the 
demands of the modern rail customer. 

 

Page 317



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

257�

23.14 York benefits significantly from being in a strategic location on the UK’s rail network. 
It was known as a railway city due to its long history with the railway (and hosts the 
major attraction of the National Railway Museum). It has access to several high 
quality long distance networks and operations that serve the rest of the country. York 
is in a good central position being approximately midway between London and 
Edinburgh, with journeys to both cities taking around two hours and two-and-a-half 
hours respectively. Direct trains are available to many cities in the north of England 
e.g. Leeds, Manchester, Liverpool, and Sheffield, and Birmingham in the Midlands.  

 
23.15 By virtue of its short journey time to London via the East Coast Main Line, and easy 

interchange between King’s Cross and St. Pancras, York is also well connected to 
mainland Europe by rail. The rail link to Manchester Airport enables it to also be 
linked to longer distance international travel by air. The importance of York’s position 
on the rail network is evidenced by annual passenger flows of nearly 1million 
between York and London and over 1.1m between York and Leeds.  

 
23.16 York is the second busiest station in Yorkshire and Humber (after Leeds) with 8% of 

the total trips. It is the busiest station in the North Yorkshire and York Sub-Region, 
with over 7.9 million footfall p.a.1 (1.1 million being visitors), emphasising its role as a 
‘gateway’ to Yorkshire. 

 
23.17 Network Rail’s ‘Yorkshire and Humber Route Utilisation Strategy, 2009’ forecast the 

future passenger demand levels and overall growth levels for the key markets. It 
predicted that the total number of passengers travelling to York will increase by 41% 
over the next 12 years (from 2009). 

 
23.18 The national government has determined that the necessary capacity and quality 

improvements for future long distance north/south movements will be provided by a 
new high speed rail system, HS2. The proposed network would be Y-shaped up to 
Leeds and Manchester with onward links to the existing East and West Coast 
mainlines. When complete in 2033 it will provide a much faster connection to London 
and the continent for travellers from the Leeds City Region and the north of England. 
York will have a direct link with the new high speed line and sufficient capacity is 
required at the station to accommodate HS2 trains calling at it. Prior to the 
implementation of HS2, the Intercity Express Programme (to replace ageing Inter-
City 125 HST train sets on the ECML) is expected to start in 2018. 

 
23.19 York Rail Station is one of the main interchange points in York, allowing bus-to-bus 

and bus-to-rail changes. However, bus stops in the vicinity of the station are 
amongst the most congested in the city centre in terms of vehicle arrivals per hour.  
There is currently no suitable place for buses approaching from the east to terminate 
and turn around for return journeys. 

 
23.20 York station, will therefore, need to be upgraded in terms of capacity and facilities to 

meet the demands from these new services and anticipated growth. It also needs to 
have high quality access to it, within it and through it. The approach for this is shown 
in Figure 23.2. 

 

���������������������������������������� �������������������
1 Office of the Rail Regulator Station Usage Data 2010/11  

Page 318



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

258�

23.21 The current station Listed Grade II* was built by the North Eastern Railway to 
designs by Thomas Prosser (with the station layout planned by the Engineer 
Thomas Elliot Harrison) in 1877 to replace the original G.T. Andrews terminus station 
within the City Walls. It is described by Gordon Biddle in The Railway Heritage of 
Britain as follows “York provides one of England’s most dramatic iron station vistas. 
The effect of its arched roof curving away into the distance is best seen on a day 
when shafts of sunlight slant down through the glass”. York Station also serves as a 
major gateway to the historic city and is often the visitor’s first introduction to the City 
of York. 

 
Figure 23.2 York Station Access Concept Plan 

 
 
 
 

23.22  Although any development proposals for the station must give due consideration to 
Listed Grade II* status, it is acknowledged that in any operating station changes 
have to take place to enable it to meet the demands of the modern customer, and 
therefore, it should not prevent proposals that are sympathetic to heritage of the 
station being put forward.  

 
23.23 A Siemens Transpennine Express depot is currently located within the existing 

operational railway land to the north of Leeman Road and north-west of York Station 
(i.e. within the York Central site, see Section 6). The electrification of the 
Transpennine Line, due to be completed by 2018, may result in more rolling stock 
being maintained at the depot. Therefore, the Plan will support proposals that 
safeguard land within the York Central site or in the operational railway land or 

��������	�
��

�����
�	
	
���

�������
�
������

��������
�
��	���

�������	���	���������
���
���������
������
�

�������	�������	���

������
	������� ��

Page 319



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

259�

adjacent to the York Central site for expanding the Siemens Trans Pennine Express 
depot. 

 
P o l i c y  T 4 :  S t r a t e g i c  H i g h w a y  N e t w o r k  C a p a c i t y  
I m p r o v e m e n t s  
 
Strategic highway capacity improvements, as listed below and as shown on the 
Proposals Map, will be implemented in accordance with the timescales shown: 
 
Short-term (2013-19) 
i. James Street Link Road Phase II 
ii. Improvements to the following junctions (including approaches) on the A1237 

• Haxby Road 
• Great North Way 
• Clifton Moor Gate 
• Strensall Road 

 
Medium-Term (2015-24) 
iii.  Improvements to the following junctions (including approaches) on the A1237 

• B1363 Wigginton Road 
• Monks Cross 
• B1224 Wetherby Road 

 
The Plan will also pursue in the long-term (2024-30) further carriageway and junction 
capacity enhancements to the A1237 to improve traffic flow and journey time 
reliability along it. These enhancements are to consist of upgrading the most 
congested sections of the A1237 (B1224 Wetherby Road to Haxby Road) to dual-
carriageway standard with grade separated junctions. 
 
The plan will also support the construction of accesses to major development sites to 
a suitable standard to form part of the City’s Strategic highway network as 
appropriate (for example, new access off  the A64 to serve the Holme Hills site). 

 
 
23.24 Improvements to the A1237 junctions will encourage the transfer of cross-city private 

motor vehicle journeys away from radial routes through the city centre and its 
immediate surrounding area, to principal roads around the edge of the urban area. 
Further enhancements to the A1237 can improve traffic flow and journey time 
reliability along it and draw more cross-city traffic away from the radial routes and 
inner urban routes. 
 

23.25 James Street Link Road Phase II will improve traffic flow on the Inner Ring Road 
(IRR) in the Foss Islands area to reduce congestion and improve local air quality and 
the street environment on this section of the IRR. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 320



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

260�

P o l i c y  T 5 :  S t r a t e g i c  C y c l e  a n d  P e d e s t r i a n  
N e t w o r k  L i n k s  a n d  I m p r o v e m e n t s  
 
Strategic cycle and pedestrian network links and improvements, as listed below and 
shown on the Proposals Map, will be implemented in accordance with the timescales 
shown, to encourage modal shift away from private motor vehicle use to more active 
and sustainable modes of transport:  
 
Short-term (2013-19) 
 
i. Pedestrian / cycle link from the former British Sugar site to York Central via 

Water End (see also Section 6 ‘York Central’) 
 
Medium-Term (2015-24) 
 
ii. Pedestrian / cycle bridges across the York-Harrogate-Leeds rail line and the 

East Coast Main Line to facilitate movement between the former British Sugar 
site, York Business Park and the west bank of the River Ouse (including a 
potential tram-train halt in the vicinity of the York Business Park). 

 
Long-Term (2024-29) 
 
iii. Pedestrian / cycle bridge across the River Ouse between Lendal Bridge and 

Scarborough Bridge, linking the York Central development site with the north 
bank of the River Ouse. 

iv. Pedestrian / cycle bridge across the River Ouse south of Lendal Bridge 
connecting Tanner Row with the north side of the River Ouse in between the 
Guildhall and City Screen. 

v. Pedestrian / cycle bridges across the River Foss (as part of the re-development 
of the Castle / Piccadilly area). 

 
Throughout the plan period 
 
vi Other individual strategic cycle schemes as shown on the Proposals Map 
 
Routes not included in the Proposals Map will be classed as local routes. 

 
23.26 The Council has and is continuing to develop a comprehensive network of safe and 

accessible strategic cycle and pedestrian routes, principally to connect residential 
areas with employment areas and retail areas as well as other facilities and services. 
The strategic cycle route improvements are shown in the Proposals Map for delivery 
over the short-term and medium term. These have also been prioritised within the 
Council’s capital programme and detailed further in the Infrastructure Delivery Plan. 

 
23.27 Delivery of the strategic cycle and pedestrian network in the longer-term is expected 

to be through contributions or obligations associated with the realisation of larger 
development opportunities toward the end of the Local Plan period.  

 

Page 321



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

261�

23.27. Local routes will be retained and enhanced, as appropriate, within or as part of new 
development in accordance with Policy T1 vi) and vii). 

 
P o l i c y  T 6 :  D e v e l o p m e n t  a t  o r  N e a r  P u b l i c  
T r a n s p o r t  C o r r i d o r s ,  I n t e r c h a n g e s  a n d  
F a c i l i t i e s  
 
The sustainable access policies have been established to address the city’s 
transport challenges and deliver transport infrastructure, services and other 
measures which ensure sustainable economic growth and development through: 
 
i. New development will be not be permitted where it prejudices the reuse of 

disused public transport corridors or facilities, and where there is a reasonable 
prospect of: 

 
• the reopening of the transport corridor or facility for either heavy rail or light 

rail (e.g. tram-train) operation, or other form of ‘guided’ public rapid transport 
service; or 

• the re-opening of a heavy rail/light rail (tram-train) station or halt; or 
• the provision of a rail head/freight facility; or 
• the continued use or future use of the transport corridor as a walking or 

cycling route or as a route for horse-riding; or 
• the transport corridor either functioning or being able to function as a wildlife 

corridor; or 
• the transport corridor being reclaimed for use as a linear park. 

 
Disused public transport corridors or facilities that have been identified (in part) as 
having reasonable prospects for reuse for any of the purposes stated in Policy T6 i) 
are the former York-Beverley line, the former York-Selby line (Trans Pennine Trail / 
National Cycle Network Route 66) and the former Derwent Valley (Foss Islands) line 
(National Cycle Network Routes 658 / 66). 
 
ii. Higher density, mixed-use development will be permitted in locations close to 

existing or proposed public transport interchanges or facilities provided that the 
development: 

• does not lead to a loss of amenity at the interchange or facility; or 
• does not have a detrimental impact on the interchange or facility or the 

surrounding area, such that the long-term viability of services would be 
adversely affected; or 

• does not prejudice the existing or future expansion of the interchange or 
facility to accommodate more services or modes (e.g. freight); or 

• does not generate a demand for travel by private motorised vehicles that is 
likely to be unsustainable either in the location of the development or on the 
wider highway network; or 

• does not have an adverse impact on the character, historic and natural 
environment and amenity of the area in the vicinity of the development. 

 

Page 322



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

262�

23.28 The first part of this policy aims to protect disused public transport corridors to allow 
for the possibility of returning them to their former use, or for new uses such as 
footpaths, cycleways, bridleways or wildlife corridors because once such a resource 
has been lost it is unlikely to ever be recovered. Any planning applications for 
development on or affecting a disused public transport corridor should be 
accompanied by an assessment in order to establish whether there is any 
reasonable prospect of the corridor being brought back into use. 

 
23.29 Even in their disused state, former public transport corridors perform a valuable 

function as wildlife corridors and habitats. Any new development should be carefully 
designed to minimise harm to these newly established habitats. 
 
P o l i c y  T 7 :  D e m a n d  M a n a g e m e n t  
 
To improve the overall flow of traffic in and around York City Centre, improve road 
safety, and provide an environment more conducive to walking and cycling the 
following will be pursued: 
 
i. A reduction in the number of long-stay (i.e. more than 4 hours parking) 

commuter car parking spaces in and around the city centre. 
ii. The incorporation of general (fee-based) public car parking at existing car parks 

at retail sites) to increase the availability of short-stay parking on the perimeter of 
the city centre, and similarly other high trip-generating locations as required 

iii. A more flexible approach to the requirements for parking (including cycle 
parking) in new development, covering, but not limited to: 

• number of spaces; 
• general design and layout, and 
• safety, security and weather protection. 

iv. Positive consideration of vehicular access restrictions and changes to 
carriageway widths, alignments and surfacing materials, junction layouts, 
footway widths and materials and hard / soft landscaping in selected location 
locations to reduce congestion, improve public transport journeys, ease 
pedestrian /cycle access across it and improve its streetscape. 

 
23.30 The management and control of car parking spaces are essential components of an 

effective transport strategy. Parking control by both capacity and price has 
historically been, and will continue to be, used in York, where City Centre charges 
are used to encourage long-stay parking at Park & Ride sites or other more 
peripheral car parks and to support the local bus services. The Council will continue 
to support affordable access for short-term business and personal trips that are 
essential to the economy of the city. At the same time further work will be initiated to 
provide more designated spaces for lower emission vehicles in City Centre car 
parks, to try and improve air quality in the heart of York. 

 
23.31 Previous national planning policy guidance (PPG13) advocated the use of policies in 

development plans to set maximum levels of parking for broad classes of 
development.  The National Planning Policy Framework (which replaces PPG13) 
does not have such a direction.  Instead it sets out a range of issues that should be 
taken into account for setting local parking standards.  The council will seek to set 

Page 323



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

263�

appropriate parking standards that will allow some flexibility in relation to a 
development’s location, proximity to high quality accessible public transport, 
pedestrian and cycle routes and services and facilities. 

 
23.32 The city centre movement and access study recommended access restrictions on 

some the city centre bridges. Opportunity will be taken to trial and permanently 
implement as appropriate measures that improves public transport services and 
reliability, and to remove other appropriate through traffic movement, reduce 
congestion and improve air quality and the public realm. 
 

23.33 Measures which help to change people’s decisions about when they travel, where 
they go and the mode of travel they use have been pursued in York to complement 
capacity improvements and demand management measures. Many ‘smarter choice’ 
ideas have been implemented locally and nationally over the last decade or so to 
encourage changes in travel behaviour, providing very high benefits compared to 
costs, and this approach will continue into the future.  

 
P o l i c y  T 8 :  M i n i m i s i n g  a n d  A c c o m m o d a t i n g  
G e n e r a t e d  T r i p s  
 
All major development proposals that can be reasonably expected to have an impact 
on the transport network must be supported by a Transport Statement or by a 
Transport Assessment and Travel Plan, as appropriate, depending on the scope and 
scale of the development. Large-scale Major Development will require the 
submission of a Transport Assessment and Travel Plan. The Transport Statement, 
Transport Assessment and Travel Plan should demonstrate: 
 
i. the number and distribution of trips by each mode likely to be generated by the 

development, particularly by private motorised vehicles, without mitigation 
measures; 

ii. the mitigation, or other measures to be put into place to reduce the number of 
trips generated by the development, particularly by private motorised vehicles; 
and 

iii that any resultant new traffic (principally private car traffic) generated by new 
development can be safely accommodated on the local and strategic highway 
network, or can be made safe by appropriate transport infrastructure and service 
improvements. 

iv. appropriate future monitoring arrangements to demonstrate the effectiveness 
and an ability to increase mitigation measures if required to achieve 
requirements of the travel plan. 

 
Major Development (Small-scale Major Development) means development involving 
any one or more of the following: 
 
(a) the winning and working of minerals or the use of land for mineral-working 

deposits;  
(b) waste development;  
(c) the provision of dwelling-houses where:  
 (i)  the number of dwelling-houses to be provided is 10 or more; or  

Page 324



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

264�

 (ii)  the development is to be carried out on a site having an area of 0.5 
hectares or more and it is not known whether the development falls within 
paragraph (c)(i);  

(d) the provision of a building or buildings where the floor space to be created by the 
development is 1,000 square metres or more; or 

(e) development carried out on a site having an area of 1 hectare or more; 
(f) developments that are likely to result in ‘in-use’ employment for 30 employees or 

more 
 
Large-scale Major Development is: 
 
(a) 200 or more dwellings or the site area for residential development is 4 hectares 

or more, or 
(b) Development of 10,000 m2 or more, or 
(c) Where site is 2 hectares or more 

 
23.34 A Transport Assessment (TA) is a comprehensive and systematic process that sets 

out transport issues relating to a proposed development. It identifies what measures 
will be taken to deal with the anticipated transport impacts of the scheme and to 
improve accessibility and safety for all modes of travel, particularly for alternatives to 
the car such as walking, cycling and public transport, principally through the 
implementation of a Travel Plan (TP). In some cases, the transport issues arising out 
of development proposals may not require a full TA to inform the process adequately 
and identify suitable mitigation. In these instances, a simplified report in the form of a 
Transport Statement (TS) may be submitted. 

 
23.35 The coverage and content of a TS, TA or TP will vary significantly depending on the 

size and type of development they are required to support. Small scale development 
may require only a short and simple TS/TP, or even no formal assessment, whereas 
major developments will require the submission of a comprehensive TA and TP. 
Further guidance is included in the Department for Transport’s ‘Guidance on 
transport assessment’.  Plans must also demonstrate how they are to be monitored 
and how mitigation measures can be increased if the plan falls short of its objectives. 
 
P o l i c y  T 9 :  A c c e s s  R e s t r i c t i o n s  t o  M o r e  
P o l l u t i n g  V e h i c l e s  
 
The Plan will support proposals that restrict motor-vehicular access, to improve air 
quality within the air quality management areas, particularly those in and adjacent to 
the City Centre.  

 
23.36 York’s first Low Emission Strategy (LES) was adopted by the Council in October 

2012. The LES aims to tackle the ongoing air quality issues in the city and help 
deliver carbon reduction targets. The main focus of the LES is reducing emissions 
from transport, mainly through improved driving techniques, better vehicle 
maintenance and the use of low emission vehicles and fuels. 

 
23.37 Objective 6 of the LES seeks to maximise sustainable transport and reduce localised 

air quality breaches through traffic demand management, smart travel planning and 

Page 325



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

265�

potentially regulatory control. The main purpose of this objective is to deliver a series 
of additional LES measures targeted specifically at reducing emissions within the 
city’s existing Air Quality Management Areas (AQMAs) and other areas of the city 
where air quality is of particular concern. The measures detailed under this objective 
include: 

 
• Assessing the feasibility study of only allowing buses of a specified emission 

standard to enter a proposed low emission bus corridor in the city centre;  
• implementing the recommendations of the city centre access and movement 

study including Low Emission Zone (LEZ) measures for buses if considered 
necessary / appropriate, and 

• investigating the potential for a wider LEZ incorporating a wider range of 
vehicles. 

 
P o l i c y  T 1 0 :  P r o t e c t i o n  f o r  R e s i d e n t i a l  A r e a s  
 
The Plan will, where there is a strong case and local agreement, support proposals 
that restrict vehicular access, except for emergency vehicles, local buses, taxis, 
private hire vehicles and traffic with an origin or destination in the residential area 
where the restrictions apply to enhance the streetscape, general environment and 
safety of residential areas that would otherwise suffer loss of amenity due to 
increases in traffic arising from development near to the residential areas affected. In 
particular such measures will be supported in the following locations: 
 
a) Acomb / Holgate / Westfield areas bounded by the A59, the B1224 and Beckfield 

Lane (subject to trip generation and transport assessment outcomes from York 
Northwest).  

 
23.38 The area known as York Northwest, located immediately to the north and west of 

York City Centre, contains two major brownfield development areas - the ‘York 
Central’ and the ‘Former British Sugar/Manor School’ sites. These sites could 
provide a combined developable area of around 79 hectares and development of this 
size will generate a significant amount of new traffic. The location of the sites, close 
to the existing residential areas of Acomb, Holgate and  Westfield, could, unless 
suitable measures are put into place, result in much of this traffic utilising residential 
streets to gain access to and from the York Northwest area and, thereby, be 
detrimental to the general environment of Acomb, Holgate and Westfield. 

 
23.39 Restricting through traffic in these areas will protect them against this and could lead 

them experiencing an improvement in their general environment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 326



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

266�

P o l i c y  T 1 1 :  C i t y  C e n t r e  A c c e s s i b i l i t y  
 
The Plan will support any proposals, including but not limited to those listed below, to 
reduce congestion, improve the journey time reliability of public transport and 
conserve and enhance the historic and natural environment, streetscape, safety and 
general environment of the City Centre: 
 
i. extending the coverage of the Footstreets to include Fossgate; and 
ii. selective measures for Micklegate 

 
23.40 Two recent studies York New City Beautiful: Towards an Economic Vision (2010) 

and York City Centre Movement and Accessibility Framework (2011) considered 
how York needed to redefine its transportation infrastructure and promote higher 
quality places and spaces, particularly in the city centre, in order ‘to create a more 
attractive and accessible city’. Both studies made a series of statements or 
recommendations for improving the public realm in the City Centre, including: 

 
• the city’s major development opportunities must be shaped by a new 

understanding of the elements that define York: the city rivers; the City Walls and 
gateways; the city’s streets, places and spaces; the city as park; the Great 
Street; and York Central. 

• promote a continuous walking and cycling edge along both rivers in the city 
centre, and opportunities for new and enhanced spaces and squares. 

• design public realm that can facilitate a range of civic and cultural activities. 
• transform the inner ring road into a network of local streets, parkways and grand 

avenues. 
• enhance the pedestrian and cycle priority between the railway station and the 

city centre. 
• expand the network of footstreets to embody the historic core. 
• priority traffic routes allowing restricted access through the ‘heart’ [of the city] for 

buses, taxis and cyclists (and service vehicles outside footstreet operational 
hours). These streets should be reformatted to clearly signal that they are for 
restricted traffic only. 

 
23.41 Many of the statements and recommendations contained in these studies have been 

taken forward in Policy T7 and T11. 
 
22.42 The Reinvigorate York initiative indentifies schemes for turning Fossgate into a 

footstreet and intermediate improvements for Micklegate. 
 
P o l i c y  T 1 2 :  S a f e g u a r d e d  R o u t e s  a n d  S i t e s  
 
The following sites not otherwise stated in Policies T2, T3, T4 and T5, will be 
safeguarded for future transport infrastructure: 
 
• options for potential freight consolidation centre(s) - Designer outlet, or 

Elvington; 
• Crighton Avenue/Wigginton Road junction; 

Page 327



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

267�

• Piccadilly/Castle Mills Bridge junction; 
• freight sidings at Hessay; 
• Sterling Road (widening for cycling facilities); and 
• Extending the A1237 enhancements (see also Policy T4) along the full length of 

the A1237 (including grade separated junctions and cycle separated junctions) 
 
23.43 Although transport infrastructure and other measures to be implemented has been 

identified in policies T2, T3, T4, T5 and T12, land will need to be safeguarded for 
them, in order to protect them from other development that would otherwise prevent 
their delivery. 
 

P o l i c y  L i n k s  
 
• Section 6 ‘York City Centre’ 
• Section 7 ‘York Central’ 
• Section 8 ‘Economy’ 
• Section 10 ‘Housing Growth and Distribution’ 
• Section 13 ‘Community Facilities’ 
• Section 15 ‘Universities’ 
• Section 18 ‘Green Belt’ 
• Section 20 ‘Climate Change’ 
• Section 21 ‘Environmental Quality’ 
• Section 25 ‘Infrastructure and Developer Contributions’ 
 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Location, layout and accessibility  
1. Rely on National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) to guide accessibility in 

relation to location/layout of new development 
2. Provide generic local criteria to guide accessibility in relation to location / layout 

of new development  
3. Provide detailed local criteria to guide accessibility in relation to location / 

layout of new development (this is our preferred approach) 
 
Sustainable modes of transport 
1. Local policies for new development to give priority to car-based transport 
2. Local policies for new development to give equal priority to car-based and more 

sustainable forms of transport, such as public transport, walking and cycling  
3. Local policies for new development to give priority to more sustainable 

forms of transport, such as public transport, walking and cycling (this is 
our preferred approach) 

 
Providing transport capacity to accommodate growth 
1. Increase existing road capacity to accommodate traffic generated by proposed 

level of growth 
2. Provide new road capacity to accommodate traffic generated by new 

development (e.g. new roads) 

Page 328



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

268�

3. Increase existing capacity for more sustainable modes of transport (walking 
cycling and public transport) to support proposed level of growth  

4. Provide new infrastructure for sustainable modes of transport (walking cycling 
and public transport) to support new development (e.g. new rail stations, and 
strategic cycle routes) 

5. Increase existing road capacity, provide new road capacity, increase 
existing capacity for more sustainable modes of transport and provide new 
infrastructure for sustainable modes of transport to support new 
development (this is our preferred approach) 

 
Determining areas for development and associated transport needs. 
1. Rely on NPPF policies to guide transport related development  
2. Provide generic local criteria/site allocations to guide transport related 

development 
3. Provide detailed local criteria/site allocations to guide transport related 

development (this is our preferred approach) 
 
Demand management - car parking 
1. Adopt a maximum level of car parking provision and apply them rigorously 
2. Adopt another appropriate standards for parking provision and apply them 

with due regard to the size and nature of the development and local 
circumstances. (this is our preferred approach) 

 
Demand management – travel planning 
1. Require all new developments to consider demand management (e.g. travel 

plans) 
2. Require only major development to consider demand management (e.g. 

travel plans) (this is our preferred approach) 
 
Transport infrastructure to mitigate local impacts of development 
1. Require all new developments to contribute to off-site transport infrastructure to 

mitigate the impacts of the development 
2. Require only major development developments to contribute to off-site 

transport infrastructure to mitigate the impacts of the development (this is 
our preferred approach) 

 
Q u e s t i o n  2 3 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  
s u s t a i n a b l e  t r a n s p o r t  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  a p p r o p r i a t e  
o r  s h o u l d  o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  d i f f e r e n t  
a p p r o a c h  b e  t a k e n ?  
 
Q u e s t i o n  2 3 . 2  D o  y o u  t h i n k  t h e  h i g h e r  d e g r e e  o f  
t r a n s p o r t  i n f r a s t r u c t u r e  i n v e s t m e n t  i n  t h e  l o n g e r  t e r m  
o v e r  a n d  a b o v e  t h a t  a l r e a d y  c o m m i t t e d  o r  p r o g r a m m e d  
i s  r e q u i r e d  o r  s h o u l d  m o r e  l o w  c o s t  ‘ s o f t  m e a s u r e s ’  b e  
p u r s u e d ?  
 
Q u e s t i o n  2 3 . 3  I f  y o u  t h i n k  t h e  h i g h e r  d e g r e e  o f  
t r a n s p o r t  i n f r a s t r u c t u r e  i n v e s t m e n t  i n  t h e  l o n g e r  t e r m  

Page 329



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

269�

o v e r  a n d  a b o v e  t h a t  a l r e a d y  c o m m i t t e d  o r  p r o g r a m m e d  
i s  r e q u i r e d  d o  y o u  t h i n k  i t  i s  d e l i v e r a b l e  a n d  i f  s o  h o w  
c a n  o t h e r  a g e n c i e s  a n d  o r g a n i s a t i o n s  ( e . g .  s c h e m e  
p r o m o t e r s  o r  d e v e l o p e r s )  w o r k  w i t h  t h e  c o u n c i l  t o  
d e l i v e r  i t ?  

Page 330



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

270�

S e c t i o n  2 4 :  C o m m u n i c a t i o n s  
I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• advanced, high quality communications infrastructure is essential for sustainable 

economic growth and that the development of high speed broadband technology 
and other communications networks also plays a vital role in enhancing the 
provision of local community facilities and services (Paragraph 42); 

• Local Planning Authorities should support the expansion of electronic 
communications networks, including telecommunications and high speed 
broadband, aiming to keep the numbers of radio and telecommunications masts 
and the sites for such installations to a minimum consistent with the efficient 
operation of the network. Existing masts, buildings and other structures should 
be used, unless the need for a new site has been justified. Where new sites are 
required, equipment should be sympathetically designed and camouflaged 
where appropriate (Paragraph 43); 

• applications for telecommunications development should be supported by the 
necessary evidence to justify the proposed development. For a new mast or 
base station, evidence should be submitted to show that the applicant has 
explored the possibility of erecting antennas on an existing building, mast or 
other structure (Paragraph 45); and 

• Local Planning Authorities must determine applications on planning grounds and 
should not seek to prevent competition between different operators, question the 
need for the telecommunications system, or determine health safeguards if the 
proposal meets International Commission guidelines for public exposure 
(Paragraph 46). 

 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• suitably screened mobile phone masts should be acceptable in Green Belt close 

to communities they serve and that a strategy for the location of mobile phone 
masts should be developed taking account of avoiding sensitive locations; and 

• advances in communication technology will allow more people to work from 
home rather than travelling to the office. 

 
K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• Infrastructure Delivery Plan (2013) 

 
L o c a l  C o n t e x t   
The City of York Council is a member of two Local Enterprise Partnerships (LEP): 
York and North Yorkshire LEP and also the Leeds City Region LEP. The York and 
North Yorkshire LEP has decided that broadband implementation is a key priority 
and is setting up a task and finish group to develop opportunities for collaboration. 

Page 331



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

271�

The Leeds City Region LEP has agreed to develop a broadband strategy for its area, 
which will include York. £17.8m Broadband Delivery UK funding has been allocated 
to North Yorkshire and York to provide broadband coverage to those areas not 
attractive to the open market. City of York Council is taking the appropriate steps to 
facilitate a collaborative and effective working relationship during (and post) the 
active York and North Yorkshire procurement process, to optimise the roll-out of 
broadband provision.  
 
The continued growth in information and communication technologies has the 
potential to bring economic, social and environmental benefits to York. The Council 
Plan 2011 – 2015 (2011) identifies that high speed broadband coverage is a national 
objective, assisting businesses to increase the speed and security of information 
transfer and providing the opportunity for businesses to innovate. In meeting this 
challenge the Council will work with private sector providers to seek to achieve 
implementation of a high speed digital network. 
 
The Infrastructure Development Plan (2013) identifies that there are two main fixed-
line networks that provide telecommunications access to homes and businesses in 
York: Openreach (the main access network owned by BT); and Virgin Media (the 
cable television network).  Most residential customers and small businesses access 
telephone and broadband services via the Openreach network, even if their services 
are purchased through another provider.   
�

It is noted that telecommunications and broadband coverage in the urban areas of 
York is generally good and Openreach advise that network capacity will not generally 
be an issue that shapes or constrains the spatial options for development.  
Developments in technology (fibre cables), together with extensive ongoing 
investment in the core of the main networks mean that the capacity and capability of 
the networks continues to improve in response to demand. 
 
In some instances, telecommunications infrastructure, particularly masts, can have a 
negative impact on its surrounding environment, such as the visually intrusive masts 
on the BT Hungate and Cedar Court hotel buildings. This highlights the importance 
of having planning policy in place to guide telecommunications development. 

 
P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 
P o l i c y  C I 1 :  C o m m u n i c a t i o n s  I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  
 
Proposals for high quality communications infrastructure will be supported where: 
 
i. mobile communications infrastructure is located at an existing mast or 

transmission site, where it is technically and operationally feasible, unless it is 
particularly visually intrusive ;  

ii. the development is of an appropriate scale and it is sited and designed to not 
have any adverse impact on safety and security of people and properties and 
minimise its impact on visual amenity;  

iii. it will be available for use as a shared facility where possible; and 

Page 332



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

272�

iv. there are no significant or demonstrable adverse impacts that outweigh the 
benefits of the scheme, particularly in areas of sensitivity including the Green 
Belt, strays, green wedges, sites of nature conservation value, conservation 
areas, listed buildings and their setting and areas of visual importance including 
key views. 

 
In the interest of visual amenity and improvements to public realm, consideration 
should be given to the removal of communications infrastructure, including street 
facilities (equipment cabinets etc), when it ceases to be of operational benefit. In 
particular the Council will seek the removal and relocation of any visually intrusive 
masts particularly in the City Centre, as and when the opportunity arises. 
 
Where proposals fall under permitted developments rights, operators are 
encouraged to notify the Council of any communications infrastructure installations, 
such as mobile phone antennas.  

 
24.1 With the development of new and advanced services the demand for new 

infrastructure is continuing to grow. The Council supports the enhancement of 
communications infrastructure whilst at the same time seeking to ensure that the 
visual and environmental impacts are minimised. Given the special character of York 
the siting, appearance and visual impact of any telecommunications infrastructure is 
key and is particularly important for any applications for prior notification of proposed 
development in respect of permitted development rights, for which criterion ii) and iv) 
will be applied. It should be noted that not all permitted development requires prior 
approval. This can range in some cases from the installation of additional antennas 
on an existing radio mast, to the development of a whole base station on a building, 
including equipment cabinets and a set of antennas. Whilst there is no longer a 
statutory requirement to carry out ‘licence notifications’, operators are encouraged to 
continue to notify the Council of the installation of mobile phone antennas. 

 
24.2 Preference and encouragement will normally be given to mast and site sharing 

where this is technically possible. However the cumulative impact of additional 
infrastructure being added to an existing site will need to be taken into account as 
part of the planning application process. In the interest of visual amenity for example 
a balanced view may need to be taken between the visual intrusions of adding to 
existing facilities compared to a new site. �

 
24.3 Where new equipment is proposed, which cannot be located on an existing mast or 

site, at its preferred location, due to technical and operational constraints, operators 
will be required to provide evidence that they have explored the possibility of utilising 
alternative existing sites. This is of particularly importance where the site falls within 
an area of sensitivity, such as the Green Belt strays, green wedges, sites of nature 
conservation value, conservation areas and areas of visual importance including key 
views, where developers will be requested to submit a feasibility study, carried out by 
a suitably qualified and independent professional, to justify the provision and location 
of the new facility. Proposals will be approved wherever possible unless the adverse 
impacts on the special character of York significantly and demonstrably outweigh the 
benefits.  

 

Page 333



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

273�

24.4 Planning obligations may be used to ensure that new sites are available for future 
mast sharing subject to technical and operational constraints. The rapid pace of 
technological change within the industry means that fewer installations may be 
required in the future and so it is important that redundant installations are removed 
and the site fully restored (including aftercare). Such obligations may also be used to 
require the expeditious removal of equipment and installations once they cease to be 
operational. In particular the Council will seek the removal of the visually intrusive 
masts in the City Centre, such as those masts on the BT Hungate and Cedar Court 
Hotel buildings as when the opportunity arises. These masts currently have a 
detrimental visual impact on the York Central Historic Core Conservation Area and 
former North East Railway Headquarters which is a Grade II* Listed Building. 

 

P o l i c y  L i n k s  
 
• Section 16 ‘Design and the Historic Environment’  
• Section 25 ‘Infrastructure and Developer Contributions’ 

 

A l t e r n a t i v e s  
 
Communications Infrastructure  
1. Rely on the National Planning Policy Framework to guide communications 

development 
2. Provide a local policy to guide communications development (this is our 

preferred approach) 
 

Q u e s t i o n  2 4 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  
c o m m u n i c a t i o n s  i n f r a s t r u c t u r e  d o  y o u  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  
a p p r o p r i a t e  o r  s h o u l d  o n e  o f  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  
d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  b e  t a k e n ?  

 
 

Page 334



D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y 
A

N
D 

R
E

V
IE

WThis section looks at how the Council will make 
sure that developers build the right type of 
building in the right place whilst making sure 
that important parts of the environment aren't 
damaged. It also sets out how the Council can 
check whether the rules set out in this 
document are used and whether they work 
towards making York a better place. 

Page 335



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

274�

S e c t i o n  2 5 :  I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  a n d  
D e v e l o p e r  c o n t r i b u t i o n s  
 

N a t i o n a l  P l a n n i n g  P o l i c y  F r a m e w o r k   
National Guidance says that: 
• investment in business should not be over-burdened by the combined 

requirements of planning policy expectations. Planning policies should recognise 
and seek to address potential barriers to investment, including a poor 
environment or any lack of infrastructure, services or housing. In drawing up 
Local Plans, local planning authorities should: 

 o identify priority areas for economic regeneration, infrastructure provision and 
environmental enhancement (Paragraph 21); 

• Local Authorities should work with neighbouring authorities and transport 
providers to develop strategies for the provision of viable infrastructure 
necessary to support sustainable development, including large scale facilities..... 
(Paragraph 31); 

• plans and decisions should take account of whether the opportunities for 
sustainable transport modes have been taken up, depending on the nature and 
location of the site, to reduce the need for major transport infrastructure 
(Paragraph 32); 

• Supplementary Planning Documents should be used where they can help 
applicants make successful applications or aid infrastructure delivery, and should 
not be used to add unnecessarily to the financial burdens on development 
(Paragraph 153); 

• Local Plans should: 
o plan positively for the development and infrastructure required in the area to 

meet the objectives, principles and policies of this Framework 
(Paragraph 157); 

• Local Planning Authorities should work with other authorities and providers to: 
o assess the quality and capacity of infrastructure for transport, water supply, 

wastewater and its treatment, energy (including heat), telecommunications, 
utilities, waste, health, social care, education, flood risk and coastal change 
management, and its ability to meet forecast demands; and 

o take account of the need for strategic infrastructure including nationally 
significant infrastructure within their areas (Paragraph 162); 

• to ensure viability, the costs of any requirements likely to be applied to 
development, such as requirements for affordable housing, standards, 
infrastructure contributions or other requirements should, when taking account of 
the normal cost of development and mitigation, provide competitive returns to a 
willing land owner and willing developer to enable the development to be 
deliverable (Paragraph 173); 

• the sites and the scale of development identified in the plan should not be 
subject to such a scale of obligations and policy burdens that their ability to be 
developed viably is threatened. To ensure viability, the costs of any requirements 
likely to be applied to development, such as requirements for affordable housing, 
standards, infrastructure contributions or other requirements should, when taking 
account of the normal cost of development and mitigation, provide competitive 

Page 336



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

275�

returns to a willing land owner and willing developer to enable the development 
to be deliverable (Paragraph 174); 

• where practical, Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) charges should be worked 
up and tested alongside the Local Plan. The CIL should support and incentivise 
new development, particularly by placing control over a meaningful proportion of 
the funds raised with the neighbourhoods where development takes place 
(Paragraph 175); 

• it is important to ensure that there is a reasonable prospect that planned 
infrastructure is deliverable in a timely fashion. To facilitate this, it is important 
that local planning authorities understand district-wide development costs at the 
time Local Plans are drawn up. For this reason, infrastructure and development 
policies should be planned at the same time, in the Local Plan. Any affordable 
housing or local standards requirements that may be applied to development 
should be assessed at the plan-making stage, where possible, and kept under 
review (Paragraph 177); 

• Local Planning Authorities should work collaboratively with other bodies to 
ensure that strategic priorities across local boundaries are properly co-ordinated 
and clearly reflected in individual Local Plans. As part of this process, they 
should consider producing joint planning policies on strategic matters and 
informal strategies such as joint infrastructure and investment plans 
(Paragraph 179); and 

• Local Planning Authorities will be expected to demonstrate evidence of having 
effectively cooperated to plan for issues with cross-boundary impacts when their 
Local Plans are submitted for examination. Cooperation should be a continuous 
process of engagement from initial thinking through to implementation, resulting 
in a final position where plans are in place to provide the land and infrastructure 
necessary to support current and projected future levels of development 
(Paragraph 181). 

 
Y o u  T o l d  U s   
Through the Local Development Framework process and Local Plan visioning 
workshops you’ve told us that: 
• there is a need for a flexible approach to planning gain, that gives greater 

consideration to financial viability in the level and timing of payments; 
• there is support for the clarity, certainty and wider applicability of CIL however 

others favoured retaining a s106 based approach, expressing concerns over 
potential delays in delivery associated with pooled monies and difficulties in 
delivering localised infrastructure. National biodiversity offsetting pilots were also 
mentioned by a consultee as a potential alternative to Section 106 and/or CIL; 

• a number of specific infrastructure types are advocated, including road, rail and 
bus related, green energy, skills and education related and low emission / air 
quality related. More specifically some queries were raised as to what schemes 
would be put into place to improve local facilities and infrastructure. The ability to 
set local targets and standards was highlighted, and some Parish Council 
expressed a desire to administrate an element of expenditure in their respective 
areas; 

• the Council should be realistic in what it can gain from Section 106 monies to 
ensure that development is viable. It was suggested that affordable housing is 

Page 337



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

276�

what is most important for the city. However, a contrary view put forward is that 
affordable housing requirements are stifling housing construction; 

• Parish Councils rely on S106 monies to improve local facilities and improvement 
schemes; 

• infrastructure, housing and employment all need to be interlinked, and 
• a view put forward by some is that Section 106 contributions are totally 

unaffordable and negotiation is too costly and time consuming with little chance 
of success. S106 payments and requirements need to be back end loaded. 

 

K e y  E v i d e n c e  B a s e  
• Topic Paper 1: Transport Impacts of Local Plan (existing Topic paper on the 

transport implications of the LDF reviewed and updated) (2013) 
• City of York Local Plan Area Wide Viability Study (2013) 
• City of York Playing Pitch Strategy (2013) 
• City of York Local Transport Plan 2011-2031 (2011) 
• 2010 Sub-National Population Projections  

 
L o c a l  C o n t e x t  
For York to fulfil its role as a sub-regional economic centre and be a key part of the 
Leeds City Region it will need to generate approximately 16,100 additional jobs 
between 2012 and 2030. The housing target for the Plan period (Policy H1) is to 
provide at least 1,090 dwellings per annum – this minimum target would be 
commensurate with the level of employment growth forecast in the Plan period, 
addresses the current shortfall and represents an integrated approach to housing 
and employment growth. This would equate to a population growth of approx 40,000 
people over the Plan period which equates to an annual growth of 2,300 people per 
annum. The effect of this growth will be to impose increasing demands on York’s 
already highly constrained transport network to take it beyond its current capacity. 
 
As well as providing the necessary infrastructure for a rise in the overall population, 
increased demand for community facilities and services linked to demographic 
change, such as an ageing population, means that in planning for our communities it 
is essential that the Local Plan helps to ensure that the community infrastructure 
needs of each neighbourhood and the cumulative infrastructure needs are met. 
These include: utilities (e.g. energy and water), healthcare, emergency services and 
other facilities. 
 
This infrastructure will be delivered by a wide range of providers, including statutory 
providers (e.g. utility companies), the local authority, developers and other partner 
organisations. Up until recently the Council has sought (and pooled) contributions 
from developers, through Agreement under S106 of the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990 to fund necessary local and wider infrastructure associated with 
development. However, changes to legislation, such the Part 11 of the Planning Act 
2008 and the Community Infrastructure Regulations, 2010 relating to Community 
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) now require a very clear statement to be made regarding 
the contributions required (from developers) for strategic infrastructure and the 
contributions required to mitigate the direct local impacts of development.  
 

Page 338



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

277�

The mechanisms for securing funding for strategic infrastructure (including the role of 
S106 contributions and CIL) are set out in a supporting Infrastructure Delivery Plan 
(IDP).  

 
P r e f e r r e d  A p p r o a c h  
 

P o l i c y  I D C 1 :  I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  a n d  D e v e l o p e r  
C o n t r i b u t i o n s  
 
New development will be supported by appropriate physical, social and economic 
infrastructure provision. New development will not be permitted unless: 
 
• the infrastructure required to service the development is available, and  
• the necessary infrastructure to meet the local and wider (strategic) demand 

generated by the development can be provided and coordinated.  
 
The Council will seek contributions from developers to ensure that the necessary 
infrastructure is in place to support future development in York. Contributions will be 
sought to fund strategic infrastructure that helps to deliver the Vision, Spatial 
Strategy and Objectives of the Local Plan, as well as specific infrastructure that is 
necessary to deliver an individual site.� 
 
The required strategic infrastructure, the timescale for its delivery and the anticipated 
funding streams for its provision (including the role of S106 contributions and CIL) 
are set out in a supporting Infrastructure Delivery Plan.   

 
25.1 This policy is concerned with ensuring that the physical, social and green 

infrastructure needed to support the amount and distribution of development 
proposed is delivered. It is critical that new development is supported by appropriate 
infrastructure to ensure the creation of sustainable communities. The Council is 
committed to the comprehensive delivery of the Local Plan and the National 
Planning Policy Framework. A key element of delivery will be to ensure that the 
infrastructure needed to support development is provided and funded.  
 

25.2 Infrastructure will be funded from a mix of sources including Council budgets, 
national Government funding, funding from other public bodies and agencies, as well 
as developer contributions. Developers will be required to contribute to the provision 
of infrastructure necessary to mitigate the local impacts of their development and 
ensure their development achieves wider objectives of the Local Pan, in line with the 
principles of sustainable development. The Council will prepare a further planning 
document which will set out the mechanism through which developer contributions 
will be sought. 

 
25.3 Planning obligations (including contributions) will be sought in accordance with 

Government policy. Recent legislation has resulted in some reforms to restrict the 
use of planning obligations coming into effect and others that will take effect from 
April 2014. For example, Part 11 of the Planning Act 2008 provided for the 
introduction of the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) and the Community 

Page 339



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

278�

Infrastructure Regulations, 2010 set out the detail of how CIL will be used to pool 
contributions from a variety of new developments to fund infrastructure. The Council 
will consider whether it is appropriate to collect contributions on a city-wide or area 
basis in order to help fund certain elements of strategic infrastructure that will be 
required to deliver all future development or the development of a particular area of 
the City. However under the CIL regulations, the Council’s ability to pool S106 
contributions will be limited, post April 2014. 
 

25.4 The implementation of the Local Plan will be supported by the Infrastructure Delivery 
Plan (IDP). The IDP identifies future infrastructure requirements in more detail and 
sets out when and how they will be delivered, as well as how they will be funded. 
The IDP also sets out the type and amount of developer contributions required 
toward, but not limited to, the provision of the types of site specific and strategic 
infrastructure listed below, with a principal focus on strategic infrastructure:  
 
Create Jobs and Grow the Economy 
 
• low emission improvement measures 
 
Get York Moving 
 
• sustainable transport – including pedestrian, cycle and public transport schemes; 
• transport infrastructure schemes; travel behavioural change measures; travel 

plans; and appropriate parking provision; 
 
Build Strong Communities/Get York Building 
 
• affordable housing 
• community facilities 
• education 
• sports pitches  
• CCTV 
• healthcare facilities 
• emergency services 
• utilities 
• public realm improvements 
• protection and improvement of the historic environment 
• public art 
 
Protect the Environment 
 
• green infrastructure including public open space (including sports pitches) 
• drainage and flood protection measures 
• renewable energy schemes 
• waste facilities 
• land contamination 
• environmental improvements. 

 

Page 340



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

279�

25.5 For the ‘Get York Moving’ elements, preliminary transport modelling predicts that the 
number of trips undertaken on the highway network overall could increase by 
approximately 2.5% per year, on average, over the Local Plan period and could 
leading to significant increases in delay on it. The council will, therefore, work with 
developers and other organisations to deliver higher levels of investment in transport 
infrastructure and services, over and above that which is: 

 
• committed or programmed; 
• required to access development, or 
• required to mitigate the direct local impacts of development.  

 
25.6 Strong emphasis will be placed on providing improvements to public transport and 

more active forms of transport, particularly as access to these forms of transport 
were key considerations in determining the accessibility of sites for their allocation 
within the plan. However, it is also acknowledged that major enhancements to the 
highway network will also be necessary. 

 
25.7 Much of the infrastructure will be delivered in accordance with other policies in the 

Local Plan, for example Policy CF1 ‘Community Facilities’, Policy ST2 ‘Strategic 
Public Transport Improvements,’ and Policy GI5 ‘New Open Space’, and relevant 
Supplementary Planning Documents (SPDs). 
 

25.8 It is recognised that contributions should not prejudice the delivery of sustainable 
development that supports the Local Plan. If it is claimed that a development is 
unable to support the costs of contributions (other than those essential to allow the 
development to proceed) then this would be the subject of negotiations (see also 
Section 5). In such cases, the developer will have to demonstrate non-viability via an 
‘open book’ approach. Normal development costs and the costs of high quality 
materials and urban design considerations are universally applicable and will not be 
allowed for in negotiations to reduce contributions. 
 

25.9 Section 26 ‘Delivery and Monitoring’ identifies the key delivery agencies and 
mechanisms for implementing the Local Plan policies. Delivery will be monitored 
throughout the plan period via the Annual Monitoring Report. 

 

A l t e r n a t i v e s   
 
Infrastructure  
1. Do not require physical, social and economic infrastructure to be in place prior to 

development  
2. Require physical, social and economic infrastructure be in place prior to 

development (this is our preferred approach) 
 
Developer Contributions  
1. Do not require developers to contribute to strategic infrastructure development, 

use existing obligations method  
2. Require developers to contribute to strategic infrastructure development 

on the basis of development type city-wide (this is our preferred approach 
to strategic infrastructure) 

Page 341



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

280�

3. Require developers to contribute to strategic infrastructure development 
on the basis of development type by location (this is our preferred 
approach to specific infrastructure) 

 
Q u e s t i o n  2 5 . 1  T h i s  i s  o u r  p r e f e r r e d  a p p r o a c h  t o  
i n f r a s t r u c t u r e  a n d  D e v e l o p e r  c o n t r i b u t i o n s  d o  y o u  
t h i n k  t h i s  i s  a p p r o p r i a t e  o r  s h o u l d  o n e  o f  t h e  
a l t e r n a t i v e s  o r  a  d i f f e r e n t  a p p r o a c h  b e  t a k e n ?  

Page 342



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

281�

S e c t i o n  2 6 :  D e l i v e r y  a n d  M o n i t o r i n g  
 
D e l i v e r y  
 

26.1 York’s Local Plan has been prepared by the Council but it is the spatial expression of 
the Without Walls Partnership’s Strategy for York (SfY). The Local Plan will help to 
deliver the aims and objectives of the SfY and it will be critical to work with the 
Without Walls partners to deliver these common objectives. As well as reflecting the 
SfY objectives the Local Plan will have been prepared with the involvement of the 
public and a wide range of other stakeholders at various stages in its production. The 
stakeholders include statutory consultees such as Natural England and the 
Environment Agency; local community groups and organisations; developers and 
landowners; and public sector bodies and agencies. The delivery of the Local Plan 
will be dependent on the involvement of many of these organisations. The key ways 
of delivering the strategy are as follows. 
 
Further Policy Development 
 

26.2 For some Local Plan policies further detail will need to be set out in other supporting 
documents, such as supplementary planning documents (SPDs). The Council will 
prepare these documents with the involvement of key stakeholders and the wider 
public in accordance with the Statement of Community Involvement (2007). 
 
Private Developers 
 

26.3 Most of the Local Plan objectives will be delivered through new private sector 
development. The Council will work with the private sector to ensure that 
development comes forward which fits with the vision and objectives of the Local 
Plan and to balance policy requirements with site viability. 
 
Planning Applications 
 

26.4 The Council will have a role in delivering the SfY through many of its Council 
functions such as education, leisure and waste. However, a key role will be as the 
local Planning Authority for the determination of planning applications. Planning 
decisions will be made by the Council in accordance with the vision, objectives and 
policies set out in the Local Plan and other supporting documents (e.g. the Strategic 
Flood Risk Assessment and SPDs). The public will have the opportunity to comment 
on applications in line with the processes set out in the Statement of Community 
Involvement (2007). 
 
Service Delivery  
 

26.5 In preparing the Local Plan, the Council has considered the requirements of other 
public service providers. Delivering many of these services will be critical to 
delivering the Local Plan objectives. The Council will continue to work with these 
service providers in delivering the Local Plan. In some cases this will be done 
through the Without Walls Partnership.  
 

Page 343



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

282�

Essential Infrastructure 
 

26.6 An essential element of delivering the Local Plan will be the implementation of key 
pieces of infrastructure. Developers will, in addition to providing the infrastructure to 
service their development and mitigate their direct local impacts, be required to 
contribute to the provision of infrastructure necessary to ensure their development 
achieves wider Local Plan objectives, and is in line with the principles of sustainable 
development. Some elements of strategic infrastructure are considered to be 
essential to address the cumulative impacts of development across the city as a 
whole and, therefore, relate to every development that comes forward in the plan 
period. It may, therefore, be appropriate to collect contributions (or a levy) on a city-
wide or area basis in order to help fund infrastructure that will be required to deliver 
all future development or all development in a particular area of the city, subject to 
the requirements and limitations of legislation 
 

26.7 It will not be possible to fund, and hence deliver all essential infrastructure, 
particularly major schemes such as strategic transport projects, through developer 
contributions alone. Therefore, in addition to developer contributions some 
infrastructure will be delivered by the infrastructure provider through securing either 
public sector funding or private finance. 
 

26.8 It is likely that all development will require a certain level of new infrastructure 
provision. However, certain elements of strategic infrastructure are considered to be 
essential to deliver the overall level, location and type of development identified in 
York’s Local Plan. Essential strategic infrastructure is anticipated to fall within the 
following broad categories: 

 
• transport; 
• utilities; 
• health facilities; 
• emergency services; 
• affordable housing; 
• flood mitigation; 
• waste facilities; 
• education; 
• green infrastructure including open space; and 
• community facilities. 
 

26.9 In consultation with infrastructure providers the Infrastructure Delivery Plan (IDP) will 
identify the essential infrastructure required to support the Local Plan and outline 
how this will be funded. Where developer contributions are required these will be 
sought in accordance with Policy IDC1 of this Plan. Further details on the level and 
type of contribution will be set out in a future planning document on infrastructure 
and contributions. 
 
M o n i t o r i n g  
 

26.10 Preparation of the Local Plan is part of an ongoing process that must involve 
monitoring the success and progress of its policies to make sure it is achieving its 

Page 344



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

283�

objectives and making necessary adjustments to the plan if the monitoring process 
reveals that changes are needed. This enables the Local Plan to maintain sufficient 
flexibility to adapt to changing circumstances. 
 

26.11 It is essential that the Local Plan allows mechanisms to: 
 

• monitor the strategy’s preparation and outcomes by reviewing its performance, 
effectiveness and relevance; and 

• manage its implementation by taking early action to overcome barriers to 
delivery, or reviewing the strategy to meet changing circumstances. 

 
26.12 The Plan’s general objectives are outlined in Section 3 ‘Vision’ of the Local Plan. 

These inform a series of targets, on which the individual policies are based. The 
targets are shown at Table 26.1 below. Additionally, as the Local Plan has been 
developed, the policies and proposals have been assessed against key objectives 
and targets included in the Sustainability Appraisal, to assess their contribution 
towards promoting sustainable development.  
 

26.13 A key requirement of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 was the 
production of an Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) which sets out the progress in 
moving towards a Local Plan (formerly Local Development Framework) and the 
implementation of policies. However, the Localism Act 2011 removed the 
requirement for local authorities to prepare and submit an AMR to Government, 
although local authorities still retain the overall duty to monitor issues relevant to the 
development and implementation of planning policies. Therefore, the AMR approach 
will still form the basis of the monitoring process for the Local Plan. 
 

26.14 Since the withdrawal of guidance on local plan monitoring and the subsequent 
changes through the Localism Act, it is a matter for each planning authority to decide 
what to include in their monitoring reports, whilst ensuring that they are prepared in 
accordance with relevant UK and EU legislation. The Council is no longer required to 
report the former National Core Output Indicators, although it is important to ensure 
that data on key issues such as housing and employment can be reported on a 
consistent basis to enable comparison at regional and national level. Authority 
Reports (AR’s) replace AMRs, which focus on what is most appropriate to the 
communities, in the interests of transparency.  
 

26.15 Table 26.1at the end of this section outlines indicators for each policy, showing how 
progress against the objectives and targets will be measured. The table also 
indicates how each policy will be implemented and the partners involved in its 
delivery. It is centred on the monitoring undertaken through the Council’s AR and its 
requirement to undertake monitoring of its policies.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 345



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

284�

R i s k s  a n d  C o n t i n g e n c i e s  
 

26.16 In considering the delivery and monitoring of policies it is important to identify any 
risks that might impact on delivery and to consider what contingencies could be 
introduced to respond to these risks. The key risks are considered to be: 

 
• non-delivery of key development sites: this could be due to a lack of developer or 

landowner interest in developing a site for a particular use or issues with site 
viability or available funding; 

• delays in production of supporting planning documents: the implementation of 
some policies might be prevented if various SPDs and other studies are not 
prepared and adopted; 

• lack of sufficient funding: the delivery of the Local Plan is dependent on funding 
being available from both the private sector and public bodies; 

• non-delivery of essential infrastructure: this might occur as a result of funding not 
being available at the time the infrastructure is required. The IDP will consider 
the potential risks and contingencies associated with each type of essential 
infrastructure; and 

• failure to meet key targets: issues with funding and site viability may also mean 
that it is not possible to achieve Local Plan targets, for example on renewable 
energy or emissions. It may also be caused by the Submission of low quality 
information, such as poor sustainability statements, by applicants. 

 
26.17 In response to non-delivery of specific sites, the Council would seek further 

engagement with landowners and developers to identify why development is not 
coming forward and to develop ways of overcoming any obstacles. At a more 
strategic level this could involve working with partners to consider further measures 
to make sites or areas more attractive to investors. Delays in the production of key 
planning documents might necessitate certain documents or studies to be prioritised. 
With regard to funding and the non-delivery of infrastructure, it may be necessary to 
explore alternative funding sources and ultimately to review the IDP. Failure to meet 
key targets, for example on sustainable design and construction, Green 
Infrastructure or urban design could be addressed through further engagement with 
key organisations such as English Heritage and the Environment Agency and 
through the development of further guidance such as SPDs. 
 

26.18 The availability and delivery of sites will be monitored annually. This will enable 
allocations to be reviewed if targets are not being met. For example, the re-phasing 
of sites could bring sites forward or push them back in housing trajectory, as 
necessary, to ensure a continuous 5 year supply. If issues with delivering policies 
cannot be overcome through these measures then it would be necessary to review 
the Local Plan policies and the development levels contained within them. This 
would be primarily informed by the comprehensive monitoring information provided 
through the AMR. 

 

Page 346



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

28
5�

T
ab

le
 2

6.
1 

D
el

iv
er

y 
an

d
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
  

 

P
o

lic
y 

T
ar

g
et

s 
In

d
ic

at
o

rs
 (

L
o

ca
l 

In
d

ic
at

o
rs

 u
n

le
ss

 
sh

o
w

n
 o

th
er

w
is

e)
 

K
ey

 d
el

iv
er

y 
p

ar
tn

er
s 

H
o

w
 w

ill
 t

h
e 

p
o

lic
y 

b
e 

im
p

le
m

en
te

d
?

 

W
h

ic
h

 
S

u
st

ai
n

ab
ili

ty
 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
o

b
je

ct
iv

es
 t

h
is

 
p

o
lic

y 
m

ee
ts

 

(a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 S

A
 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 m
ay

 
b

e 
m

et
 

d
ep

en
d

an
t 

o
n

 
h

o
w

 e
ac

h
 p

o
lic

y 
is

 im
p

le
m

en
te

d
) 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 4

: 
S

u
st

ai
n

ab
le

 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 

 S
D

1:
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

• 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

o 
re

fle
ct

 th
e 

pr
es

um
pt

io
n 

in
 

fa
vo

ur
 o

f s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
as

 s
et

 
ou

t i
n 

th
e 

N
P

P
F

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
o 

be
 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

st
at

em
en

ts
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 
P

ol
ic

y 
S

D
1,

w
hi

ch
 

ar
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 c
ha

pt
er

s 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

. 

A
s 

S
ec

tio
n 

4 
(S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t)
 s

et
s 

th
e 

ov
er

ar
ch

in
g 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

th
e 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 fo

r 
th

e 
ot

he
r 

po
lic

ie
s 

w
ill

 
be

 u
se

d 
to

 ju
dg

e 
th

e 
su

cc
es

s 
of

 th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 u
se

d 
to

 
en

su
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

• 
C

ity
 o

f Y
or

k;
 

C
ou

nc
il 

(C
Y

C
) 

• 
D

ev
el

op
er

s;
 

• 
La

nd
ow

ne
rs

. 

• 
T

hr
ou

gh
 a

ll 
Lo

ca
l P

la
n 

po
lic

ie
s.

 

1 
to

 1
5 

in
cl

us
iv

e 

Page 347



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

28
6�

P
ro

po
sa

ls
 to

 a
dh

er
e 

to
 th

e 
cr

ite
ria

 s
et

 o
ut

 
in

 th
es

e 
ch

ap
te

rs
 in

 
or

de
r 

to
 b

e 
de

em
ed

 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e.
 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

: 
S

p
at

ia
l 

S
tr

at
eg

y 

 S
S

1:
Y

or
k 

S
ub

 
A

re
a 

 S
S

2:
D

el
iv

er
in

g 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

G
ro

w
th

 fo
r 

Y
or

k 

 S
S

3:
S

pa
tia

l 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

 S
S

4:
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
S

ite
s 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
P

rin
ci

pl
es

 

 

• 
A

ll 
fu

tu
re

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o 

be
 in

 
co

nf
or

m
ity

 w
ith

 
sp

at
ia

l s
tr

at
eg

y;
 

• 
N

o 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o 

pr
ej

ud
ic

e 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l l

on
ge

r 
te

rm
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t n

ee
ds

 
on

 th
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
si

te
s.

 

A
s 

S
ec

tio
n 

5 
(S

pa
tia

l S
tr

at
eg

y)
 

se
ts

 th
e 

ov
er

ar
ch

in
g 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

th
e 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 fo

r 
th

e 
ot

he
r 

po
lic

ie
s 

w
ill

 
be

 u
se

d 
to

 ju
dg

e 
th

e 
su

cc
es

s 
of

 th
e 

S
pa

tia
l S

tr
at

eg
y.

 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
in

g 
Lo

ca
l 

A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s;

 
• 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

D
el

iv
er

y 
P

ar
tn

er
s;

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s;

 
• 

La
nd

ow
ne

rs
. 

• 
T

hr
ou

gh
 a

ll 
Lo

ca
l P

la
n 

po
lic

ie
s;

 
• 

P
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
; 

• 
D

ev
el

op
er

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
; 

• 
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

D
oc

um
en

ts
 fo

r 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 S
ite

s.
 

1 
to

 1
5 

in
cl

us
iv

e 

Page 348



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

28
7�

S
S

5:
T

he
 R

ol
e 

of
 

Y
or

k’
s 

G
re

en
 B

el
t 

 S
S

6:
S

af
eg

ua
rd

ed
 

La
nd

 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 6

: 
Y

o
rk

 
C

it
y 

C
en

tr
e 

 Y
C

C
1:

Y
or

k 
C

ity
 

C
en

tr
e 

• 
P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

12
,0

00
sq

 m
 o

ffi
ce

 
flo

or
sp

ac
e 

(B
1a

) 
at

 
H

un
ga

te
; 

• 
P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f u

p 
to

 
25

,0
00

sq
 m

 n
et

 r
et

ai
l 

(A
1)

 a
t C

as
tle

 
P

ic
ca

di
lly

. 

• 
A

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 o
ffi

ce
 

flo
or

sp
ac

e 
at

 
H

un
ga

te
;  

• 
A

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 r
et

ai
l 

flo
or

sp
ac

e 
at

 
C

as
tle

 P
ic

ca
di

lly
. 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s;

 
• 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

D
el

iv
er

y 
P

ar
tn

er
s.

 

• 
P

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

. 
 

3,
 4

, 5
, 6

, 7
 a

nd
 9

  

S
ec

ti
o

n
 7

: 
Y

o
rk

 
C

en
tr

al
 

 Y
C

1:
Y

or
k 

C
en

tr
al

 
S

pe
ci

al
 P

ol
ic

y 
A

re
a 

• 
P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

ro
un

d 
45

0 
dw

el
lin

gs
; 

• 
P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f u

p 
to

 
80

,0
00

sq
 m

 o
f o

ffi
ce

 
(B

1a
).

 

• 
N

um
be

r 
of

 
dw

el
lin

gs
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 o

n 
Y

or
k 

C
en

tr
al

; 
• 

A
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

flo
or

sp
ac

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 o
n 

Y
or

k 
C

en
tr

al
. 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s;

 
• 

Y
or

k 
C

en
tr

al
 

la
nd

ow
ne

rs
; 

• 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
de

liv
er

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
. 

• 
P

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

. 

1,
 2

, 3
, 4

, 5
, 6

, 7
, 

9,
 1

2,
 1

4 
an

d 
15

 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 8

: 
E

co
n

o
m

y 

 E
M

P
1:

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 

• 
P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

su
ffi

ci
en

t 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t l
an

d 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

16
,1

69
 

ad
di

tio
na

l j
ob

s;
 

• 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 

• 
T

ot
al

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
flo

or
sp

ac
e 

by
 

ty
pe

 (
gr

os
s 

an
d 

ne
t)

; 
• 

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t l
an

d 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s;

 
• 

La
nd

ow
ne

rs
; 

• 
In

w
ar

d 
in

ve
st

or
s;

 
• 

In
w

ar
d 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

• 
P

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

. 
 

2,
 3

, 4
, 6

, a
nd

 9
 

Page 349



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

28
8�

Lo
ca

tio
ns

 

 E
M

P
2:

P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t L

an
d 

 E
M

P
3:

 E
co

no
m

ic
 

G
ro

w
th

 in
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l 

C
ar

e 
S

ec
to

rs
 

 E
M

P
4:

Lo
ss

 o
f 

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t L
an

d 

 E
M

P
5:

B
us

in
es

s 
an

d 
In

du
st

ria
l 

U
se

s 
w

ith
in

 
R

es
id

en
tia

l A
re

as
 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

n 
th

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 P

ol
ic

ie
s 

E
M

P
1 

&
 E

M
P

2;
 

• 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 e

co
no

m
ic

 
gr

ow
th

 in
 th

e 
he

al
th

 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 c
ar

e 
se

ct
or

s;
 

• 
N

o 
lo

ss
 o

f 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t l
an

d 
th

at
 d

oe
s 

no
t m

ee
t 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

po
lic

y;
 

• 
T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 a

nd
 

in
du

st
ria

l p
re

m
is

es
 

w
ith

in
 r

es
id

en
tia

l 
ar

ea
s 

w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

a 
ha

rm
fu

l i
m

pa
ct

 is
 

re
du

ce
d.

 
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
by

 ty
pe

 
(in

 h
ec

ta
re

s)
; 

• 
A

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t l

an
d 

(h
ec

ta
re

s)
 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fo

r 
B

1,
 B

2 
an

d 
B

8;
 

• 
Lo

ss
es

 o
f 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t l

an
d 

in
 i)

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
ar

ea
s 

an
d 

ii)
lo

ca
l 

au
th

or
ity

 a
re

a;
 

• 
N

um
be

r 
of

 jo
bs

 
cr

ea
te

d 
pe

r 
an

nu
m

; 
• 

N
um

be
r 

of
 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
ba

se
d 

jo
bs

 a
nd

 %
 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
n 

pr
ev

io
us

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

ye
ar

; 
• 

N
um

be
r 

of
 jo

bs
 

in
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
so

ci
al

 c
ar

e 
se

ct
or

s;
 

• 
N

um
be

r 
of

 
in

ci
de

nc
es

 o
f 

re
po

rt
ed

 is
su

es
. 

B
oa

rd
; 

• 
H

ig
he

r 
an

d 
F

ur
th

er
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
ts

; 
• 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

de
liv

er
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

; 
• 

B
us

in
es

se
s.

 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 9

: 
R

et
ai

l 
• 

T
o 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
or

 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 

• 
A

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 r
et

ai
l, 

of
fic

e 
an

d 
le

is
ur

e 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s;

 
• 

La
nd

ow
ne

rs
; 

• 
P

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

. 
2,

 3
, 4

, 5
, 6

, 9
, 1

3,
 

14
 a

nd
 1

5 

Page 350



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

28
9�

 R
1:

R
et

ai
l 

H
ie

ra
rc

hy
 

 R
2:

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

en
tr

es
, L

oc
al

 
C

en
tr

es
 a

nd
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

P
ar

ad
es

 

 R
3:

Y
or

k 
C

ity
 

C
en

tr
e 

R
et

ai
l 

 R
4:

O
ut

 o
f C

en
tr

e 
R

et
ai

lin
g 

C
ity

 C
en

tr
e,

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

en
tr

es
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l 

ce
nt

re
s 

on
 k

ey
 r

et
ai

l 
he

al
th

 c
he

ck
 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 y

ea
r 

on
 

ye
ar

 th
es

e 
w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
va

ca
nc

y 
ra

te
s,

 
co

m
pa

ris
on

 g
oo

ds
 

flo
or

sp
ac

e,
 tu

rn
ov

er
, 

m
ar

ke
t s

ha
re

 a
nd

 
re

ta
il 

ra
te

s)
; 

 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 r

et
ai

l 
flo

or
sp

ac
e 

in
 th

e 
pr

im
ar

y 
sh

op
pi

ng
 a

re
a 

an
d 

in
 k

ey
 e

dg
e 

of
 

ce
nt

re
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
e 

po
lic

y;
 

 
• 

N
o 

la
rg

e 
sc

al
e 

(o
ve

r 
20

0s
qm

) 
re

ta
il 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 in
 o

ut
 o

f 
ce

nt
re

 lo
ca

tio
ns

. 
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

n 
th

e 
C

ity
 C

en
tr

e;
 

• 
A

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 A
1 

(F
oo

d 
an

d 
no

n 
fo

od
) 

flo
or

sp
ac

e 
(g

ro
ss

 a
nd

 n
et

) 
by

 lo
ca

tio
n;

 
• 

A
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 A

2-
A

5 
flo

or
sp

ac
e 

(g
ro

ss
 

an
d 

ne
t)

 b
y 

lo
ca

tio
n;

 
• 

T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
H

ea
lth

 C
he

ck
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 to

 b
e 

m
on

ito
re

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
A

M
R

 
w

he
re

 d
at

a 
is

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

– 
to

 
in

cl
ud

e:
 

• 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 o
f 

m
ai

n 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 

us
es

 (
by

 n
um

be
r,

 
ty

pe
 a

nd
 a

m
ou

nt
 

of
 fl

oo
rs

pa
ce

) 
• 

S
ho

pp
in

g 
re

nt
s 

(p
at

te
rn

 o
f 

m
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 
Z

on
e 

A
 r

en
ts

 
w

ith
in

 p
rim

ar
y 

sh
op

pi
ng

 a
re

as
) 

• 
R

et
ai

le
rs

.  

Page 351



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

29
0�

• 
P

ro
po

rt
io

n 
of

 
va

ca
nt

 s
tr

ee
t 

le
ve

l p
ro

pe
rt

y 
an

d 
le

ng
th

 o
f 

tim
e 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

va
ca

nt
 

• 
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
flo

w
s 

(f
oo

tfa
ll)

 
an

d 
• 

C
us

to
m

er
 a

nd
 

re
si

de
nt

s 
vi

ew
s 

an
d 

be
ha

vi
ou

r.
 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

0:
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 G
ro

w
th

 
an

d
 D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 

 H
1:

T
he

 S
ca

le
 o

f 
H

ou
si

ng
 G

ro
w

th
 

 H
2:

E
xi

st
in

g 
H

ou
si

ng
 

C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 

 H
3:

H
ou

si
ng

 

• 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 a

t l
ea

st
 

21
,9

36
 d

w
el

lin
gs

 in
 

th
e 

pe
rio

d1
st
 O

ct
ob

er
 

20
12

 to
 3

1st
 M

ar
ch

 
20

30
; 

• 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 1

,2
50

 
dw

el
lin

gs
 p

er
 

an
nu

m
; 

• 
M

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 a

 s
up

pl
y 

of
 d

el
iv

er
ab

le
 

ho
us

in
g 

si
te

s 
to

 
m

ee
t h

ou
si

ng
 

ta
rg

et
s;

 
• 

A
ch

ie
ve

 th
e 

de
ns

ity
 

st
an

da
rd

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 

th
e 

po
lic

y.
 

 

• 
N

et
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
ho

m
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d;
 

• 
S

up
pl

y 
of

 r
ea

dy
 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 

ho
us

in
g 

si
te

s;
 

• 
%

 o
f n

ew
 h

ou
se

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
t 

de
ns

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s;

 
• 

La
nd

ow
ne

rs
. 

• 
P

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n;

 
• 

S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

oc
um

en
ts

 fo
r 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 s

ite
s;

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

. 

1,
 2

, 5
, 6

, 9
, 1

0,
 

12
, 1

4 
an

d 
15

 

Page 352



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

29
1�

A
llo

ca
tio

ns
 

 H
4:

D
en

si
ty

 o
f 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

1:
 

A
id

in
g

 C
h

o
ic

e 
in

 
th

e 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

M
ar

ke
t 

 A
C

H
M

1:
B

al
an

ci
ng

 
th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 

M
ar

ke
t 

 A
C

H
M

2:
H

ou
si

ng
 

M
ix

 

 A
C

H
M

3:
G

yp
sy

, 
T

ra
ve

lle
r 

an
d 

S
ho

w
pe

op
le

 
A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 

• 
A

t l
ea

st
 7

0%
 o

f 
ho

m
es

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 

ov
er

 th
e 

pl
an

 p
er

io
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

ho
us

es
 r

at
he

r 
th

an
 fl

at
s;

 
• 

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 s
ite

s 
fo

r 
53

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

pe
rm

an
en

t g
yp

sy
 

an
d 

tr
av

el
le

r 
pi

tc
he

s 
by

 2
02

4/
25

; 
• 

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 s
ite

s 
to

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

21
 

pe
rm

an
en

t p
lo

ts
 fo

r 
sh

ow
pe

op
le

 b
y 

20
24

/2
5;

 
• 

10
0%

 o
f n

ew
 h

om
es

 
bu

ilt
 to

 L
ife

tim
e 

H
om

es
 s

ta
nd

ar
d;

 
• 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
co

nc
en

tr
at

io
ns

 o
f 

H
M

O
’s

 a
t n

o 
m

or
e 

th
an

 2
0%

 a
t t

he
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
le

ve
l 

an
d 

10
%

 a
t t

he
 

• 
%

 s
pl

it 
of

 h
ou

se
s 

/ 
fla

ts
; 

• 
N

et
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
gy

ps
y,

 tr
av

el
le

r 
an

d 
sh

ow
pe

op
le

’s
 

pi
tc

he
s;

 
• 

P
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 n

ew
 

ho
m

es
 m

ee
tin

g 
Li

fe
tim

e 
H

om
es

 
S

ta
nd

ar
d;

 
• 

N
um

be
r 

an
d 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 n

ew
 

ho
us

es
 in

 m
ul

tip
le

 
oc

cu
pa

tio
n;

 
• 

N
um

be
r 

of
 n

ew
 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t h
ou

si
ng

 
sc

he
m

es
. 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s;

 
• 

H
ou

si
ng

 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

ns
; 

• 
R

eg
is

te
re

d 
S

oc
ia

l 
La

nd
lo

rd
s;

 
• 

La
nd

ow
ne

rs
; 

• 
T

ra
ve

lli
ng

 
co

m
m

un
ity

; 
• 

F
ur

th
er

 a
nd

 
H

ig
he

r 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

ts
. 

• 
P

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

.  

1,
 2

, 5
, 7

an
d 

9 

Page 353



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

29
2�

 A
C

H
M

4:
S

ite
s 

fo
r 

G
yp

si
es

, 
T

ra
ve

lle
rs

 a
nd

 
S

ho
w

pe
op

le
 

 A
C

H
M

5:
S

tu
de

nt
 

H
ou

si
ng

 

 A
C

H
M

6:
H

ou
se

s 
in

 
M

ul
tip

le
 

O
cc

up
at

io
n 

st
re

et
 le

ve
l; 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t h

ou
si

ng
 

sc
he

m
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
fo

r 
th

os
e 

w
ith

 s
ev

er
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s,

 
ph

ys
ic

al
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
de

m
en

tia
; 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 p
ur

po
se

 
bu

ilt
 s

tu
de

nt
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n.

 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

2:
 

A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

 A
H

1:
A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 
H

ou
si

ng
 

  

• 
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 
sc

he
m

es
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
th

e 
dy

na
m

ic
 ta

rg
et

, 
an

d 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
om

es
 

pr
ov

id
ed

; 
• 

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 

H
ou

si
ng

 
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

D
oc

um
en

t 
(S

P
D

);
 

• 
A

nn
ua

l u
pd

at
e 

of
 

D
yn

am
ic

 V
ia

bi
lit

y 
M

od
el

; 

• 
N

um
be

r 
of

 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
om

es
 

de
liv

er
ed

 (
gr

os
s)

; 
• 

G
ro

ss
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 
H

ou
si

ng
 

C
om

pl
et

io
ns

; 
• 

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 

ho
us

in
g 

m
ix

 
br

ok
en

 d
ow

n 
by

 
1,

 2
, 3

 a
nd

 4
+ 

be
ds

; 
• 

%
 o

f s
ch

em
es

 
de

liv
er

in
g 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s;

 
• 

H
ou

si
ng

 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

ns
; 

• 
R

eg
is

te
re

d 
S

oc
ia

l 
La

nd
lo

rd
s;

 
• 

La
nd

ow
ne

rs
. 

• 
A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 
H

ou
si

ng
 S

P
D

; 
• 

A
nn

ua
l R

ev
ie

w
 

of
 th

e 
D

yn
am

ic
 

V
ia

bi
lit

y 
M

od
el

; 
• 

U
se

 o
f p

la
nn

in
g 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 o

r 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

to
 

se
cu

re
 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 

ho
us

in
g;

 
• 

P
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
. 

1,
 2

 a
nd

 5
 

Page 354



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

29
3�

• 
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 
sc

he
m

es
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
m

or
e 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 

ho
us

in
g 

th
an

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

dy
na

m
ic

 
ta

rg
et

s;
 

• 
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
 u

p 
to

 
da

te
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f l
oc

al
 

ho
us

in
g 

ne
ed

. 
 

ho
us

in
g 

th
at

 
m

ee
ts

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
e 

D
yn

am
ic

 V
ia

bi
lit

y 
M

od
el

. 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

3:
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

F
ac

ili
ti

es
 

 C
F

1:
C

om
m

un
ity

 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

 C
F

2:
B

ui
lt 

S
po

rt
s 

F
ac

ili
tie

s 

 C
F

3:
C

hi
ld

ca
re

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

• 
A

ll 
ne

w
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

to
 b

e 
in

 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 th

at
 a

re
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 b

y 
w

al
ki

ng
 a

nd
 c

yc
lin

g 
an

d 
a 

m
ax

im
um

 o
f 

fiv
e 

m
in

ut
es

 (
40

0m
) 

w
al

k 
aw

ay
 fr

om
 a

 
bu

s 
ro

ut
e 

of
fe

rin
g 

a 
15

 m
in

ut
e 

fr
eq

ue
nc

y;
 

• 
N

o 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 to
 r

es
ul

t 
in

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l l

os
s 

of
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

er
e 

is
 a

n 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
ne

ed
;  

• 
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
 u

p 
to

 
da

te
 B

ui
lt 

S
po

rt
s 

F
ac

ili
tie

s 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

• 
%

 o
f n

ew
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 
40

0m
 o

f a
 b

us
 

ro
ut

e;
 

• 
Lo

ss
 o

f 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s;

 
• 

D
at

e 
of

 B
ui

lt 
S

po
rt

s 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n.

 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s;

 
• 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

D
el

iv
er

y 
P

ar
tn

er
s;

  
• 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

G
ro

up
s.

 

• 
D

ev
el

op
er

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
. 

2,
 5

, 6
, 7

 a
nd

 9
 

Page 355



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

29
4�

 C
F

4:
H

ea
lth

ca
re

 
an

d 
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
to

 
id

en
tif

y 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
sp

or
ts

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 

ne
ed

s.
 

 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

4:
 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, S

ki
lls

 
an

d
 T

ra
in

in
g

 

 E
S

T
1:

P
re

sc
ho

ol
, 

P
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

S
ec

on
da

ry
 

E
du

ca
tio

n 

 E
S

T
2:

F
ur

th
er

 a
nd

 
H

ig
he

r 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

 E
S

T
3:

C
om

m
un

ity
 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 S

po
rt

s 
an

d 
C

ul
tu

ra
l 

F
ac

ili
tie

s 
on

 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

S
ite

s 

 

• 
M

ee
t t

he
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 s

ki
lls

 a
nd

 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 n

ee
ds

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, a
du

lts
, 

fa
m

ili
es

, 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 

em
pl

oy
er

s 
in

 
m

od
er

n 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s;
 

• 
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
w

ith
 a

 d
ef

ic
ie

nc
y 

in
 

pl
ay

in
g 

fie
ld

s 
an

d 
pi

tc
he

s;
 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
os

e 
st

ay
in

g 
in

 fu
rt

he
r 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 u

p 
to

 1
8 

ye
ar

s;
 

• 
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 1
6 

to
 1

8 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 n
ot

 in
 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t o

r 

• 
N

um
be

r 
of

 1
6-

18
 

ye
ar

 o
ld

s 
in

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

or
 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t o

r 
tr

ai
ni

ng
; 

• 
N

um
be

r 
of

 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

th
at

 a
re

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r 

us
e 

by
 th

e 
w

id
er

 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
pr

ov
id

er
s;

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s.

 

• 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
S

P
D

; 
• 

P
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
; 

• 
D

ev
el

op
er

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
. 

2,
 3

, 4
, 5

 a
nd

 6
 

Page 356



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

29
5�

E
S

T
4:

T
ar

ge
te

d 
R

ec
ru

itm
en

t a
nd

 
T

ra
in

in
g 

tr
ai

ni
ng

; 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

w
or

kf
or

ce
; 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

on
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l 
pr

em
is

es
 th

at
 a

re
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 
us

e 
by

 
th

e 
w

id
er

 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

5:
 

U
n

iv
er

si
ti

es
 

 U
1:

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f 
Y

or
k 

C
am

pu
se

s 

 U
2:

H
es

lin
gt

on
 

W
es

t 

 U
3:

H
es

lin
gt

on
 

E
as

t 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 o
n-

ca
m

pu
s 

pu
rp

os
e 

bu
ilt

 s
tu

de
nt

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
be

ds
pa

ce
s.

 

• 
N

um
be

r 
of

 n
ew

 
on

-c
am

pu
s 

be
d 

sp
ac

es
. 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

H
ig

he
r 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
ts

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s.

 

• 
P

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

. 
1 

to
 1

5 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

Page 357



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

29
6�

 U
4:

Lo
rd

 M
ay

or
’s

 
W

al
k 

 U
5:

Y
or

k 
S

t. 
Jo

hn
 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

A
llo

ca
tio

ns
 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

6:
 

D
es

ig
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

H
is

to
ri

c 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t 

 D
H

E
1:

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

H
is

to
ric

 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 

 D
H

E
2:

H
er

ita
ge

 
A

ss
et

s 

 D
H

E
3:

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
S

et
tin

g 

• 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f Y
or

k’
s 

ar
ch

ae
ol

og
ic

al
 

re
so

ur
ce

, u
pd

at
in

g 
‘T

he
 Y

or
k 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
nd

 
A

rc
ha

eo
lo

gy
 S

tu
dy

 
(1

99
1)

’ u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

by
 A

ru
p 

an
d 

th
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f Y
or

k;
 

• 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 a

 L
oc

al
 

H
er

ita
ge

 L
is

t f
or

 Y
or

k 
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

D
oc

um
en

t; 
• 

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

H
is

to
ric

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

C
ha

ra
ct

er
is

at
io

n 
P

ro
je

ct
; 

• 
A

ll 
pr

op
os

al
s 

fo
r 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

 
to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pa

ni
ed

 
by

 d
et

ai
le

d 

• 
P

ro
gr

es
s 

on
 th

e 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

at
io

n 
st

ud
ie

s 
fo

r 
ke

y 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

si
te

s;
 

• 
P

ro
gr

es
s 

on
 th

e 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

a 
A

pp
ra

is
al

 
fo

r 
th

e 
C

en
tr

al
 

H
is

to
ric

 C
or

e;
 

• 
P

ro
gr

es
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
 C

en
tr

e 
A

re
a 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
to

 b
e 

m
on

ito
re

d;
 

• 
N

um
be

r 
of

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 
re

fe
rr

ed
 to

 
E

ng
lis

h 
H

er
ita

ge
; 

• 
N

um
be

r 
of

 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s;

 
• 

E
ng

lis
h 

H
er

ita
ge

. 

• 
Y

or
k 

S
tr

ee
ts

ca
pe

 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

G
ui

da
nc

e;
 

• 
Lo

ca
l H

er
ita

ge
 

Li
st

 
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

D
oc

um
en

t; 
• 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
a 

A
pp

ra
is

al
s;

 
• 

H
er

ita
ge

 
S

ta
te

m
en

ts
; 

• 
H

is
to

ric
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

R
ec

or
d;

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

. 

2,
 5

, 8
, 9

, 1
3,

 1
4 

an
d 

15
 

Page 358



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

29
7�

 D
H

E
4:

B
ui

ld
in

g 
H

ei
gh

ts
 a

nd
 V

ie
w

s 

 D
H

E
5:

S
tr

ee
ts

 a
nd

 
S

pa
ce

s 

 D
H

E
6:

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
as

 

 D
H

E
7:

Li
st

ed
 

B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

 D
H

E
8:

S
ho

pf
ro

pn
ts

 
in

 H
is

to
ric

 
Lo

ca
tio

ns
 

 D
H

E
9:

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

ts
 in

 H
is

to
ric

 
Lo

ca
tio

ns
 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g,

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 d

es
ig

n 
br

ie
fs

 
an

d/
or

 d
es

ig
n 

co
de

s;
 

• 
O

ng
oi

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
a 

C
ha

ra
ct

er
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 

C
ity

’s
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

as
; 

• 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 
Y

or
k 

H
is

to
ric

 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t R
ec

or
d.

 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 d
es

pi
te

 
su

st
ai

ne
d 

ob
je

ct
io

n 
fr

om
 

E
ng

lis
h 

H
er

ita
ge

; 
• 

N
um

be
r 

of
 

bu
ild

in
gs

 o
n 

th
e 

A
t R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r;
 

• 
S

to
ck

 o
f G

ra
de

 1
, 

2 
&

 2
* 

lis
te

d 
bu

ild
in

gs
; 

• 
N

um
be

r 
of

 
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

 
A

nc
ie

nt
 

M
on

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 

th
e 

N
um

be
r 

at
 

ris
k;

 
• 

N
um

be
r 

of
 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
as

 in
 Y

or
k;

 
• 

%
 o

f 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

as
 w

ith
 a

n 
up

 
to

 d
at

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l; 
• 

%
 o

f 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

as
 w

ith
 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
pr

op
os

al
s.

 

Page 359



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

29
8�

 D
H

E
10

:S
ec

ur
ity

 
S

hu
tte

rs
 in

 H
is

to
ric

 
Lo

ca
tio

ns
 

 D
H

E
11

:Y
or

k 
C

ity
 

W
al

ls
 a

nd
 S

t 
M

ar
y’

s 
A

bb
ey

 
(‘Y

or
k 

W
al

ls
’) 

 D
H

E
12

:A
rc

ha
el

og
y  D

H
E

13
:H

is
to

ric
 

P
ar

ks
 a

nd
 

G
ar

de
ns

 

 D
H

E
14

:C
ity

 o
f 

Y
or

k 
H

is
to

ric
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

R
ec

or
d 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

7:
 

• 
W

or
k 

to
w

ar
ds

 
• 

P
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 

• 
C

Y
C

 
• 

G
re

en
 

2,
 6

, 8
, 9

, 1
3,

 1
4 

Page 360



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

29
9�

G
re

en
 

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

 G
I1

:G
re

en
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

 G
I2

:B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 

 G
I3

:T
re

es
 

 G
I4

:O
pe

n 
S

pa
ce

 
an

d 
P

la
yi

ng
 

P
itc

he
s 

 G
I5

:N
ew

 O
pe

n 
S

pa
ce

 

 G
I6

:G
re

en
 

C
or

rid
or

s 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
th

e 
op

en
 

sp
ac

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

se
t 

ou
t i

n 
cu

rr
en

t 
ev

id
en

ce
 b

as
e;

 
• 

N
o 

lo
ss

 o
f 

re
cr

ea
tio

na
l o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

er
e 

is
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
ne

ed
, a

nd
 

ov
er

al
l i

nc
re

as
e 

in
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
re

cr
ea

tio
na

l o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e;

 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f S

ite
s 

of
 S

pe
ci

al
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 
In

te
re

st
s 

(S
S

S
Is

) 
in

 
fa

vo
ur

ab
le

 c
on

di
tio

n,
 

or
 u

nf
av

ou
ra

bl
e 

bu
t 

re
co

ve
rin

g;
 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

an
d 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f S
ite

s 
if 

Im
po

rt
an

ce
 fo

r 
N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

(S
IN

C
) 

in
 fa

vo
ur

ab
le

 
or

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
; 

• 
N

o 
lo

ss
 o

f a
nc

ie
nt

 
w

oo
dl

an
d 

or
 v

et
er

an
 

tr
ee

s 
ou

ts
id

e 

Lo
ca

l S
ite

s 
w

he
re

 p
os

iti
ve

 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t h
as

 
be

en
 o

r 
is

 b
ei

ng
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d;

 
• 

C
ha

ng
e 

in
 a

re
as

 
an

d 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

of
 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

 
im

po
rt

an
ce

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g:

 lo
ss

 
an

d 
ad

di
tio

n 
of

 
pr

io
rit

y 
ha

bi
ta

ts
 

an
d 

sp
ec

ie
s 

(b
y 

ty
pe

);
 a

nd
 

ch
an

ge
 in

 a
re

as
 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 fo

r 
th

ei
r 

in
tr

in
si

c 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l 

va
lu

e 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

si
te

s 
of

 
in

te
rn

at
io

na
l, 

na
tio

na
l, 

re
gi

on
al

, s
ub

 
re

gi
on

al
 o

r 
lo

ca
l 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e;

 
• 

A
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

el
ig

ib
le

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

 m
an

ag
ed

 
to

 G
re

en
 F

la
g 

aw
ar

d 
st

at
us

;  
• 

%
 o

f r
ec

og
ni

se
d 

• 
D

ev
el

op
er

s;
 

• 
N

at
ur

al
 

E
ng

la
nd

; 
• 

S
po

rt
 E

ng
la

nd
; 

• 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
G

ro
up

s.
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

S
tr

at
eg

y;
 

• 
T

re
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
• 

P
la

nn
in

g 
A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
; 

• 
D

ev
el

op
er

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
. 

 

an
d 

15
 

Page 361



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

30
0�

 G
I7

:A
cc

es
s 

to
 

N
at

ur
e 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
ar

ea
s,

 a
nd

 
no

 n
et

 lo
ss

 o
f t

re
es

 
ov

er
al

l; 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
an

d 
ex

te
nt

 
of

 r
ec

og
ni

se
d 

gr
ee

n 
co

rr
id

or
s;

 
• 

A
nn

ua
l i

nc
re

as
e 

in
 

tr
ee

s 
an

d 
he

rit
ag

e 
w

oo
dl

an
d;

 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 n

um
be

r 
of

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

m
an

ag
ed

 p
ar

ks
 a

nd
 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
s 

w
ith

 
cu

rr
en

t G
re

en
 F

la
g 

aw
ar

d.
 

 

w
ild

lif
e 

si
te

s 
in

 
fa

vo
ur

ab
le

 
co

nd
iti

on
 in

 
cu

rr
en

t L
oc

al
 

B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 
A

ud
it;

 
• 

%
 o

f p
op

ul
at

io
n 

w
ith

 2
0+

ha
 o

f 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 
w

oo
dl

an
d 

an
d 

se
m

i n
at

ur
al

 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

e 
w

ith
in

 4
k 

of
 th

ei
r 

ho
m

es
; 

• 
%

 o
f p

op
ul

at
io

n 
w

ith
 2

ha
+ 

ar
ea

 o
f 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 

w
oo

dl
an

d 
an

d 
se

m
i n

at
ur

al
 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
e 

w
ith

in
 5

00
m

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
ho

m
es

; 
• 

C
on

di
tio

n 
of

 
R

A
M

S
A

R
, S

P
A

, 
S

A
C

, S
S

S
I a

nd
 

LN
R

’s
; 

• 
A

nn
ua

l i
nc

re
as

e 
in

 w
oo

dl
an

d 
(h

a)
; 

• 
A

m
ou

nt
 o

f n
ew

 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

Page 362



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

30
1�

re
si

de
nt

ia
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 
(h

a)
; 

• 
A

m
ou

nt
 o

f n
ew

 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 
in

 a
re

as
 o

f 
de

fic
ie

nc
y;

 
• 

O
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
in

 li
ne

 
w

ith
 O

pe
n 

S
pa

ce
, S

po
rt

 a
nd

 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
S

tu
dy

 
an

d 
di

st
an

ce
s 

to
 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
 

ty
pe

s;
 

• 
N

um
be

r 
an

d 
ex

te
nt

 o
f 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 g

re
en

 
co

rr
id

or
s;

 

Page 363



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

30
2�

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

8:
 

G
re

en
 B

el
t 

 G
B

1:
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

in
 th

e 
G

re
en

 B
el

t 

 G
B

2:
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

in
 S

et
tle

m
en

ts
 

“W
as

he
d 

O
ve

r”
 b

y 
th

e 
G

re
en

 B
el

t 

 G
B

3:
R

eu
se

 o
f 

B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

 G
B

4:
”E

xc
ep

tio
n”

 
S

ite
s 

fo
r 

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 

H
ou

si
ng

 in
 th

e 
G

re
en

 B
el

t 

 G
B

5:
M

aj
or

 
D

ev
el

op
ed

 S
ite

s 
in

 

• 
T

o 
av

oi
d 

in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
hi

ch
 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
se

en
 a

s 
ha

rm
fu

l t
o 

th
e 

G
re

en
 

B
el

t; 
• 

T
o 

pr
es

er
ve

 th
e 

se
tti

ng
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

al
 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
of

 Y
or

k.
 

• 
%

 o
f a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 in
 th

e 
G

re
en

 B
el

t t
ha

t 
ar

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 
w

ith
 G

re
en

 B
el

t 
po

lic
y.

 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s;

 
• 

La
nd

ow
ne

rs
; 

• 
H

ou
si

ng
 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
ns

; 
• 

R
eg

is
te

re
d 

S
oc

ia
l 

La
nd

lo
rd

s.
 

• 
Lo

ca
l H

ou
si

ng
 

N
ee

ds
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

; 
• 

P
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
.  

2,
 1

4 
an

d 
15

 

Page 364



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

30
3�

th
e 

G
re

en
 B

el
t 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

9:
 F

lo
o

d
 

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 

 F
R

1:
F

lo
od

 R
is

k 

 F
R

2:
S

ur
fa

ce
 

W
at

er
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 F
R

3:
G

ro
un

d 
W

at
er

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 

• 
N

o 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 in

 fl
oo

d 
ris

k 
ar

ea
s 

ag
ai

ns
t 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
ad

vi
ce

; 
• 

A
ll 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

o 
ha

ve
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

dr
ai

na
ge

 s
ys

te
m

s;
 

• 
S

ur
fa

ce
 w

at
er

 fl
ow

s 
fr

om
 n

ew
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

re
st

ric
te

d 
to

 7
0%

 
ex

is
tin

g 
(B

ro
w

nf
ie

ld
),

 
10

0%
 e

xi
st

in
g 

(G
re

en
fie

ld
);

 
• 

N
o 

ne
w

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
to

 h
av

e 
gr

ou
nd

 w
at

er
 

or
 la

nd
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

co
nn

ec
te

d 
to

 p
ub

lic
 

se
w

er
s.

 

• 
N

um
be

r 
of

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

pe
rm

is
si

on
s 

gr
an

te
d 

co
nt

ra
ry

 
to

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

A
ge

nc
y 

ad
vi

ce
 

on
 fl

oo
di

ng
 a

nd
 

w
at

er
 q

ua
lit

y 
gr

ou
nd

s;
  

• 
%

 o
f n

ew
 

dw
el

lin
gs

 in
 fl

oo
d 

ris
k 

zo
ne

s 
2,

 3
a 

an
d 

3b
; 

• 
%

 o
f n

ew
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
S

U
D

S
 

(S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
D

ra
in

ag
e 

S
ys

te
m

s)
; 

• 
N

um
be

r 
of

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 

(B
ro

w
nf

ie
ld

 a
nd

 
G

re
en

fie
ld

) 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r 

ru
n 

of
f 

ra
te

s;
 

• 
N

o.
 o

f 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 

w
he

re
 g

ro
un

d 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s;

 
• 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

A
ge

nc
y.

 

• 
P

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

; 
• 

S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

S
P

D
; 

• 
D

ev
el

op
er

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
; 

• 
F

lo
od

 R
is

k 
A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
. 

9,
 1

0,
 1

3,
 1

4 
an

d 
15

 

Page 365



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

30
4�

w
at

er
 o

r 
la

nd
 

dr
ai

na
ge

 is
 

co
nn

ec
te

d 
to

 
pu

bl
ic

 s
ew

er
s.

 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 2
0:

 
C

lim
at

e 
C

h
an

g
e 

 C
C

1:
S

up
po

rt
in

g 
R

en
ew

ab
le

 E
ne

rg
y 

an
d 

Lo
w

 C
ar

bo
n 

E
ne

rg
y 

G
en

er
at

io
n 

 C
C

2:
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 

• 
T

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f r

en
ew

ab
le

 
en

er
gy

 g
en

er
at

io
n 

(w
in

d 
an

d 
hy

dr
o)

 in
 

Y
or

k 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 
R

en
ew

ab
le

 E
ne

rg
y 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 V

ia
bi

lit
y 

S
tu

dy
 fo

r 
Y

or
k 

20
10

; 
• 

T
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 

S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 a

nd
 

S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 E
ne

rg
y 

S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
pr

od
uc

ed
 b

y 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

; 
• 

A
ll 

ne
w

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g;
 

• 
N

ew
 B

ui
ld

 
R

es
id

en
tia

l 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
od

e 
fo

r 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

H
om

es
 L

ev
el

 4
; 

• 
C

on
ve

rs
io

ns
 o

f 
ex

is
tin

g 
bu

ild
in

gs
 

an
d 

ch
an

ge
s 

of
 u

se
 

to
 r

es
id

en
tia

l, 
to

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
B

R
E

E
A

M
 

• 
R

en
ew

ab
le

 
en

er
gy

 c
ap

ac
ity

 
in

st
al

le
d 

by
 ty

pe
; 

• 
C

O
2 

re
du

ct
io

n 
fr

om
 lo

ca
l 

au
th

or
ity

 
op

er
at

io
ns

; 
• 

P
er

 c
ap

ita
 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 C
O

2 
em

is
si

on
s 

in
 th

e 
LA

 a
re

a;
  

• 
P

la
nn

in
g 

to
 a

da
pt

 
to

 c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
. 

 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s;

 
• 

R
en

ew
ab

le
 

E
ne

rg
y 

de
ve

lo
pe

rs
. 

• 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
S

P
D

; 
• 

S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

S
ta

te
m

en
ts

; 
• 

S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
E

ne
rg

y 
S

ta
te

m
en

ts
; 

• 
P

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

. 
 

2,
 7

 a
nd

 1
1 

Page 366



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

30
5�

E
co

-H
om

es
 ‘V

er
y 

G
oo

d’
; 

• 
M

in
or

 N
on

-
re

si
de

nt
ia

l 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

: 
B

R
E

E
A

M
 ‘V

er
y 

G
oo

d’
 a

nd
 

• 
M

aj
or

 N
on

-
re

si
de

nt
ia

l 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

: 
B

R
E

E
A

M
 ‘E

xc
el

le
nt

; 
• 

A
ll 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

pr
op

os
al

s 
of

 1
0 

dw
el

lin
gs

 o
r 

m
or

e 
or

 
no

n-
re

si
de

nt
ia

l 
sc

he
m

es
  o

ve
r 

10
00

m
2  to

 in
te

gr
at

e 
C

om
bi

ne
d 

H
ea

t a
nd

 
P

ow
er

 a
nd

 d
is

tr
ic

t /
 

bl
oc

k 
he

at
in

g 
ne

tw
or

ks
. 

Page 367



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

30
6�

S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

1:
 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l 
Q

u
al

it
y 

 E
Q

1:
A

ir 
Q

ua
lit

y 

 E
Q

2:
M

an
ag

in
g 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
Q

ua
lit

y 

 E
Q

3:
 L

an
d 

C
on

ta
m

in
at

io
n 

  

• 
M

ee
t n

at
io

na
l a

nn
ua

l 
m

ea
n 

N
O

2 
le

ga
l 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t a

t a
ll 

re
le

va
nt

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 in
 

th
e 

C
ity

; 
• 

M
ee

t n
at

io
na

l a
nn

ua
l 

m
ea

n 
P

M
10

 le
ga

l 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t a
t a

ll 
re

le
va

nt
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 in

 
th

e 
C

ity
; 

• 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 a
ir 

qu
al

ity
 a

t r
el

ev
an

t 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 w

ith
in

 A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
re

as
 (

ba
se

d 
on

 fi
ve

 
ye

ar
 a

ve
ra

ge
s)

, 
ul

tim
at

el
y 

le
ad

in
g 

to
 

th
e 

re
vo

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

re
as

 
in

 th
e 

C
ity

. 

• 
A

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 

A
nn

ua
l M

ea
n 

N
O

2 

co
nc

en
tr

at
io

ns
; 

• 
A

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 

an
nu

al
 m

ea
n 

P
M

10
 

co
nc

en
tr

at
io

ns
; 

• 
%

 a
bo

ve
 / 

be
lo

w
 

le
ga

l 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
N

O
2 

an
d 

P
M

10
; 

• 
N

um
be

r 
of

 A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
re

as
 in

 th
e 

C
ity

. 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s.

 
• 

E
m

is
si

on
s 

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

/S
t

at
em

en
ts

; 
• 

A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pa

ct
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

; 
• 

Lo
w

 E
m

is
si

on
 

S
P

D
 

• 
C

on
ta

m
in

at
io

n 
A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
; 

• 
P

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

. 

2,
 8

, 9
, 1

0,
 1

2,
 1

3,
 

14
 a

nd
 1

5 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

2:
 

W
as

te
 a

n
d

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 W
as

te
: 

W
M

1:
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

W
as

te
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

W
as

te
: 

• 
T

he
 a

m
ou

nt
 o

f w
as

te
 

re
us

ed
, r

ec
yc

le
d,

 
co

m
po

st
ed

 a
nd

 
re

co
ve

re
d 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 
C

ity
 o

f Y
or

k 
C

ou
nc

il 
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
W

as
te

 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

fo
r 

E
ng

la
nd

 

W
as

te
: 

• 
C

ap
ac

ity
 o

f n
ew

 
w

as
te

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

by
 w

as
te

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

au
th

or
ity

; 
• 

A
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 w

as
te

 
ar

is
in

g 
an

d 
m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

N
or

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il;
 

• 
W

as
te

 S
er

vi
ce

 
P

ro
vi

de
rs

; 
• 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

A
ge

nc
y.

 
 

• 
Jo

in
t W

as
te

 a
nd

 
M

in
er

al
s 

Lo
ca

l 
P

la
n;

 
• 

S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

S
P

D
; 

• 
P

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

. 
 

9 
an

d 
11

 

Page 368



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

30
7�

 M
in

er
al

s:
 

W
M

2:
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

M
in

er
al

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 
Lo

ca
l A

m
en

ity
 

20
07

; 
• 

T
o 

m
ee

t t
he

 
E

ur
op

ea
n 

La
nd

fil
l 

D
ire

ct
iv

e 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f 

bi
od

eg
ra

da
bl

e 
m

un
ic

ip
al

 w
as

te
 

(B
M

W
) 

di
ve

rt
ed

 fr
om

 
La

nd
fil

l; 
• 

If 
re

qu
ire

d,
 id

en
tif

y 
si

te
s 

fo
r 

w
as

te
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
Jo

in
t C

ity
 o

f Y
or

k,
 

N
or

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 a
nd

 
N

or
th

 Y
or

k 
M

oo
rs

 
W

as
te

 a
nd

 M
in

er
al

s 
Lo

ca
l P

la
n;

 
 M

in
er

al
s:

 

• 
A

ll 
m

aj
or

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 to

 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

in
 th

e 
us

e,
 

re
us

e 
an

d 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

an
d 

di
sp

os
al

 o
f 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 
na

tio
na

l g
ui

da
nc

e;
 

• 
N

o 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o 

M
an

ag
ed

 ty
pe

, 
an

d 
th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 e
ac

h 
m

an
ag

ed
 ty

pe
 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 
w

as
te

 m
an

ag
ed

; 
• 

R
es

id
ua

l 
ho

us
eh

ol
d 

w
as

te
 

pe
r 

ho
us

eh
ol

d 
(k

g)
; 

• 
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 
ho

us
eh

ol
d 

w
as

te
 

se
nt

 fo
r 

re
us

e,
 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
an

d 
co

m
po

st
in

g;
 

• 
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 
m

un
ic

ip
al

 w
as

te
 

la
nd

 fi
lle

d;
 

• 
T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 
w

as
te

 s
ite

s 
th

at
 

ar
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
an

d 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

ly
 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
w

ith
in

 
Y

or
k;

 
• 

%
 o

f h
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

re
si

de
nt

 in
 Y

or
k 

se
rv

ed
 b

y 
ke

rb
si

de
 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 a
t 

le
as

t o
ne

 
re

cy
cl

ab
le

; 
• 

%
 o

f h
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

Page 369



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

30
8�

co
m

pr
om

is
e 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 e

xt
ra

ct
io

n 
of

 
pr

ov
en

 e
co

no
m

ic
al

ly
 

w
or

ka
bl

e 
m

in
er

al
 

re
so

ur
ce

s,
 a

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 th

e 
Jo

in
t 

C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k,

 N
or

th
 

Y
or

ks
hi

re
 a

nd
 N

or
th

 
Y

or
k 

M
oo

rs
 W

as
te

 
an

d 
M

in
er

al
s 

Lo
ca

l 
P

la
n;

 
• 

If 
re

qu
ire

d,
 id

en
tif

y 
si

te
s 

fo
r 

m
in

er
al

 
ex

tr
ac

tio
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

Jo
in

t C
ity

 o
f 

Y
or

k,
 N

or
th

 
Y

or
ks

hi
re

 a
nd

 N
or

th
 

Y
or

k 
M

oo
rs

 W
as

te
 

an
d 

M
in

er
al

s 
Lo

ca
l 

P
la

n.
 

in
 Y

or
k 

se
rv

ed
 b

y 
ke

rb
si

de
 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 a
t 

le
as

t t
w

o 
re

cy
cl

ab
le

s.
 

 M
in

er
al

s:
 

• 
P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 
pr

im
ar

y 
w

on
 

ag
gr

eg
at

es
 b

y 
m

in
er

al
s 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
au

th
or

ity
; 

• 
P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

an
d 

re
cy

cl
ed

 
ag

gr
eg

at
es

 b
y 

m
in

er
al

 p
la

nn
in

g 
au

th
or

ity
. 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

3:
 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 
 

 
 

 
2,

 3
, 4

, 5
, 6

, 7
, 1

2,
 

14
 a

nd
 1

5 

Page 370



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

30
9�

T
1:

 L
oc

at
io

n 
an

d 
La

yo
ut

 o
f 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

 

• 
A

ll 
ne

w
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f 

P
ol

ic
y 

T
1.

 
 

• 
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 
ne

w
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 in
 

ci
ty

 c
en

tr
e/

ur
ba

n 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

of
 P

ol
ic

y 
T

1.
 

• 
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 
ne

w
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 in
 

ci
ty

 s
ub

-u
rb

an
 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
vi

lla
ge

s 
m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

of
 P

ol
ic

y 
T

1.
 

• 
D

ev
el

op
er

s 
• 

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
P

ro
vi

de
rs

 
• 

C
Y

C
 

 

• 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

• 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 

• 
T

ra
ve

l P
la

ns
 

• 
P

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 
• 

P
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t 

op
er

at
or

 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 

 

T
2:

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

ub
lic

 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
  

• 
A

ll 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pu
bl

ic
 

tr
an

sp
or

t 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 li

st
ed

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
by

 
ta

rg
et

 ti
m

es
ca

le
s.

 
 

• 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pu

bl
ic

 
tr

an
sp

or
t 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. 

• 
C

Y
C

 
• 

P
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t 

op
er

at
or

s 
• 

N
et

w
or

k 
R

ai
l 

• 
Lo

ca
l P

la
n 

po
lic

ie
s 

• 
Lo

ca
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
P

la
n 

• 
C

Y
C

 C
ap

ita
l 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

 

T
3:

Y
or

k 
R

ai
lw

ay
 

S
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

A
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l 

F
ac

ili
tie

s 

• 
S

ho
rt

 –
te

rm
 p

ub
lic

 
tr

an
sp

or
t 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
by

 
ta

rg
et

 ti
m

es
ca

le
s.

 

• 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

• 
C

Y
C

 
• 

N
et

w
or

k 
R

ai
l 

• 
P

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

 

• 
Lo

ca
l P

la
n 

po
lic

ie
s 

• 
Lo

ca
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
P

la
n 

• 
B

et
te

r 
B

us
 A

re
a 

F
un

d 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 

 

T
4:

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 

H
ig

hw
ay

 N
et

w
or

k 
C

ap
ac

ity
 

• 
A

ll 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

hi
gh

w
ay

 
ne

tw
or

k 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 li
st

ed
 

• 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 

hi
gh

w
ay

 n
et

w
or

k 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 

• 
C

Y
C

 
• 

D
fT

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s 

• 
Lo

ca
l P

la
n 

po
lic

ie
s 

• 
Lo

ca
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

 

 

Page 371



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

31
0�

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

by
 

ta
rg

et
 ti

m
es

ca
le

s.
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
P

la
n 

• 
C

Y
C

 C
ap

ita
l 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

• 
D

ev
el

op
er

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 

 

T
5:

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 C

yc
le

 
an

d 
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
N

et
w

or
k 

Li
nk

s 
an

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

• 
A

ll 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

cy
cl

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ne
tw

or
k 

lin
ks

 a
nd

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 li

st
ed

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
by

 
ta

rg
et

 ti
m

es
ca

le
s.

 

• 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ne

tw
or

k 
lin

ks
 a

nd
  

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

• 
C

Y
C

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s 

• 
Lo

ca
l P

la
n 

po
lic

ie
s 

• 
Lo

ca
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
P

la
n 

• 
Lo

ca
l 

S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 F
un

d 
• 

C
Y

C
 C

ap
ita

l 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 
 

 

T
6:

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
t 

or
 N

ea
r 

P
ub

lic
 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 

C
or

rid
or

s,
 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
es

 a
nd

 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

• 
N

o 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o 

pr
ej

ud
ic

e 
th

e 
re

us
e 

of
 d

is
us

ed
 p

ub
lic

 
tr

an
sp

or
t c

or
rid

or
s 

or
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

he
re

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 r

ea
so

na
bl

e 
pr

os
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 u
se

s 
lis

te
d 

in
 P

ol
ic

y 
T

6 
 (

i) 
be

in
g 

re
al

is
ed

. 
  

• 
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 
ne

w
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 
no

t p
re

ju
di

ci
ng

 
th

e 
re

us
e 

of
 

di
su

se
d 

pu
bl

ic
 

tr
an

sp
or

t 
co

rr
id

or
s 

or
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

he
re

 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 
re

as
on

ab
le

 
pr

os
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 

• 
D

ev
el

op
er

s 
• 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
po

lic
ie

s 
 

 

Page 372



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

31
1�

 
us

es
 li

st
ed

 in
 

P
ol

ic
y 

T
6 

(i)
 

be
in

g 
re

al
is

ed
. 

 
T

7:
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
• 

A
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 lo

ng
-s

ta
y 

co
m

m
ut

er
 c

ar
 

pa
rk

in
g 

sp
ac

es
 in

 
an

d 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

ci
ty

 
ce

nt
re

 

• 
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 lo

ng
-

st
ay

 c
om

m
ut

er
 

ca
r 

pa
rk

in
g 

sp
ac

es
 in

 a
nd

 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

ci
ty

 
ce

nt
re

 

• 
C

Y
C

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s 

• 
P

riv
at

el
y 

ow
ne

d 
pu

bl
ic

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
ow

ne
rs

 

• 
Lo

ca
l P

la
n 

po
lic

ie
s 

• 
Lo

ca
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
P

la
n 

 

 

T
8:

M
in

im
is

in
g 

an
d 

A
cc

om
m

od
at

in
g 

G
en

er
at

ed
 T

rip
s 

• 
A

ll 
m

aj
or

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
pr

op
os

al
s 

(t
ha

t c
an

 
be

 r
ea

so
na

bl
y 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 h

av
e 

an
 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
tr

an
sp

or
t n

et
w

or
k)

 
m

us
t b

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 a

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

r 
by

 a
 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 

T
ra

ve
l P

la
n,

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
, 

• 
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 
m

aj
or

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
pr

op
os

al
s 

(t
ha

t 
ca

n 
be

 
re

as
on

ab
ly

 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 h
av

e 
an

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
tr

an
sp

or
t 

ne
tw

or
k)

 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 a

 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
r 

by
 

a 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 
T

ra
ve

l P
la

n,
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

, 

• 
D

ev
el

op
er

s 
• 

C
Y

C
 

• 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

• 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 

• 
T

ra
ve

l P
la

ns
 

 

 

T
9:

A
cc

es
s 

R
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 to
 

m
or

e 
P

ol
lu

tin
g 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 373



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

31
2�

V
eh

ic
le

s 

T
10

:P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

fo
r 

R
es

id
en

tia
l A

re
as

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
11

:C
ity

 C
en

tr
e 

A
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
• 

E
xt

en
si

on
 o

f 
F

oo
ts

tr
ee

ts
 to

 
in

cl
ud

e 
F

os
sg

at
e 

• 
In

cl
us

io
n 

of
 

F
os

sg
at

e 
w

ith
in

 
th

e 
F

oo
ts

tr
ee

ts
 

• 
C

Y
C

 
• 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
po

lic
ie

s 
 

T
12

:S
af

eg
ua

rd
ed

 
R

ou
te

s 
an

d 
S

ite
s 

• 
A

ll 
si

te
s 

lis
te

d 
in

 
P

ol
ic

y 
T

12
 

sa
fe

gu
ar

de
d 

• 
In

di
vi

du
al

 s
ite

s 
lis

te
d 

in
 P

ol
ic

y 
T

12
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

ed
 

• 
C

Y
C

 
• 

La
nd

ow
ne

rs
 

• 
Lo

ca
l P

la
n 

po
lic

ie
s 

 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

4:
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 

 C
I1

:C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

• 
P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

te
le

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
m

as
ts

 a
t s

ha
re

d 
si

te
s.

 
  

• 
N

um
be

r 
of

 
te

le
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n
s 

m
as

ts
 

co
ns

tr
uc

te
d.

 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

s 
P

ro
vi

de
rs

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s.

 

• 
P

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

.  
5,

 1
4 

an
d 

15
 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

5:
 

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 
an

d
 D

ev
el

o
p

er
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

 ID
C

1:
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
er

 

• 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 a

ll 
ke

y 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

tim
ef

ra
m

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d;

 
 

• 
S

ec
ur

e 
al

l 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 a

nd
 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

fr
om

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

th
e 

• 
A

m
ou

nt
 o

f f
un

ds
 

se
cu

re
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 (

an
d 

or
 le

vy
) 

fo
r:

 s
ite

 
re

la
te

d 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

; 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 a
nd

 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 fo
r 

• 
C

Y
C

; 
• 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

D
el

iv
er

y 
P

ar
tn

er
s;

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
s.

 

• 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
D

el
iv

er
y 

P
la

n;
 

• 
P

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

; 
• 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 
(a

nd
 o

r 
le

vy
).

 

1,
 2

, 5
, 6

, 7
 a

nd
 1

4 

Page 374



C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
- 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 O

pt
io

ns
 (

A
pr

il 
20

13
) 

31
3�

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 s

er
vi

ce
 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

m
iti

ga
te

 it
s 

di
re

ct
 

lo
ca

l i
m

pa
ct

s 
an

d 
m

ee
t t

he
 w

id
er

 
de

m
an

ds
 g

en
er

at
ed

 
by

 it
.  

bo
th

 o
n 

si
te

 a
nd

 
of

f s
ite

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
; 

• 
S

10
6 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fu
lly

 
co

m
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

in
 

ag
re

ed
 ti

m
es

ca
le

s.
 

 

Page 375



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

  
 

Annex A:  Glossary of  Terms 
 
Academies: are publicly funded independent schools, free from local authority and 
national Government control. 
 
Affordable Housing: Social rented, affordable rented and intermediate housing, 
provided to eligible households whose needs are not met by the market. Eligibility is 
determined with regard to local incomes and local house prices. Affordable housing 
should include provisions to remain at an affordable price for future eligible 
households or for the subsidy to be recycled for alternative affordable housing 
provision. 
 
Air Quality: The Air Quality Strategy for England, Scotland, Wales and Northern 
Ireland sets maximum objectives (targets) for the following pollutants: Benzene, 1-3 
Butadiene, Carbon Monoxide, Lead, Nitrogen dioxide, Particles (PM10), Sulphur 
dioxide and Polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons. These pollutants, which largely result 
from traffic and industrial processes, are monitored and the identified levels are used 
to measure air quality. 
 
Allocated Site: Site identified in the Plan for a specific use. 
 
Annual Monitoring Report (AMR): Part of the Local Development Framework, the 
Annual Monitoring Report will assess the implementation of the Local Development 
Scheme and the extent to which policies in Local  Development Documents are 
being successfully implemented.  
 
AONB : Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty 
 
Archaeological Sites: Evidence of the past development of our civilisation, 
including places of worship, defence installations, burial grounds, farms and fields, 
housing and sites of manufacture.  
 
Article 4 direction: A direction which withdraws automatic planning permission 
granted by the General Permitted Development Order. 
 
Biodiversity: The different plants, animals and micro-organisms, their genes and 
the ecosystems of which they are a part. 
 
Biodiversity Action Plan (BAP): A plan prepared by the Council and nature 
conservation organisations to reverse the decline in the variety of species of animals 
and plants. 
 
Biomass: The shared description for the controlled release and use of the energy 
potential locked up in trees and plants – straw, reeds or willow -  or created as a part 
of  regularly recurring natural processes – the bi-products of the process of 
decomposition or the bacterial digestion  of natural things i.e. sewerage, various farm 
wastes or decaying material such as garden clippings and/or other largely natural 
materials such as paper. 
 

Page 376



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

  
 

Building for Life: A tool comprising of 20 questions used for assessing the design 
quality of neighbourhoods. The criteria reflect the importance of functionality, 
attractiveness and sustainability in well-designed homes and neighbourhoods. It was 
developed by the Commission for Architecture and the Built Environment (CABE), 
with partners the Home Builders Federation, the Civic Trust and Design for Homes.  
 
Brownfield Sites/Locations: Previously developed land that is, or was, occupied by 
a permanent structure (excluding agricultural or forestry building) and associated 
fixed surface infrastructure. 
 
Burgage Plots: Medieval Building plots.    
 
Carbon Emissions: Emissions to the atmosphere principally from the burning of 
fossil fuels. 
 
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL): Initiative proposed in the Planning Bill that 
would enable the Council to require a contribution to be sought from each dwelling 
provided and other forms of development towards a range of identified infrastructure 
and service provision. 
 
Community Strategy: The plan which Local Authorities are required to prepare 
through community partnerships.  
 
Designated Heritage Asset: A World Heritage Site, Scheduled Monument, Listed 
Building, Protected Wreck Site, Registered Park and Garden, Registered Battlefield 
or Conservation Area designated under the relevant legislation. 
 
Development Plan: As set out in Section 38(6) of the Act, an authority’s 
Development Plan consists of the relevant Regional Spatial Strategy and the 
Development Plan Documents contained within its Local Development Framework. 
 
Economic development: Development, including those within the B Use Classes, 
public and community uses and main town centre uses (but excluding housing 
development). 
 
Eco-living: A lifestyle that attempts to reduce an individual's use of natural 
resources and personal resources by attempting to reduce their carbon footprint, 
including reducing their energy consumption. 
 
Ecological networks: These link sites of biodiversity importance. 
 
Ecosystem services: The benefits people obtain from ecosystems such as, food, 
water, flood and disease control and recreation. 
 
Free Schools: Are all-ability state-funded schools set up in response to parental 
demand. 
 
GIS (Geographical Information System): GIS allows a variety of spatial information 
to be viewed in a map format.  It is a system that uses one or more ‘mapped’ 

Page 377



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

  
 

information layers over Ordnance Survey base maps; (for example layers could 
include residential areas, shopping centres, roads etc).   
 
Geodiversity: Is the variety of earth materials, forms and processes that constitute 
and shape the Earth. Relevant materials include minerals, rocks, sediments, fossils, 
soils and water.  
 
Green Corridors: These are a fundamental element of green infrastructure as they 
form linkages between assets making green infrastructure a network as opposed to 
a collection of sites. 
 
Green Infrastructure: Green infrastructure is the physical environment within and 
between cities, towns and villages. It is a network of multifunctional open spaces 
including formal parks, gardens, woodlands, green corridors, waterways, street 
trees, nature reserves and open countryside. 
 
Greenfield Sites/Locations: An area of land that has never been built upon. 
 
Greenhouse Gases (GHG): A group of gases that absorb solar radiation, storing 
some of the heat in the atmosphere. The major natural greenhouse gases are water 
vapour, carbon dioxide, and ozone. Other greenhouse gases include, but are not 
limited to: methane, nitrous oxide, sulphur hexafluoride, and chlorofluorocarbons.   
 
Gypsies and Travellers: Persons of nomadic habit of life whatever their race or 
origin, including such persons who on grounds only of their own or their family’s or 
dependants’ educational or health needs or old age have ceased to travel 
temporarily or permanently, but excluding members of an organised group of 
showpeople or circus people travelling together as such. 
 
Historic Environment/Assets: Refers to the historic buildings, streetscapes, 
landscapes and parks, which together form an important aspect of the character and 
appearance of York. 
 
Landscape - means an area, as perceived by people, whose character is the result 
of the action and interaction of natural and/or human factors. 
 
Lifetime Homes: Are homes that incorporate design features that together create a 
flexible blueprint for accessible and adaptable housing in any setting. Lifetime homes 
increase choice, independence and longevity of tenure, vital to everyone’s well-
being. 
 
Live/Work Unit: Defined as Use Class Sui Generis, it is the segregation of living and 
working accommodation in a single, self-contained unit. It is distinct from working 
from home as it involves the provision of purpose-designed workspace. 
 
Local Plan: A document which, forms part of the Development Plan for a specified 
area.  The Local Plan consists of a Written Statement and a Proposals Map.  It sets 
out detailed policies and proposals for the development and use of the land within 
the District.  Local Plans are prepared by local planning authorities at District level, 
following statutory procedures, including public consultation exercises and if 

Page 378



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

  
 

necessary, a Local Plan Inquiry.  The Planning and Compensation Act 1991, 
requires that new Local Plans provide district wide coverage. 
 
Local Planning Authority: The public authority whose duty it is to carry out specific 
planning functions for a particular area. All references to local planning authority 
apply to the district council, London borough council, county council, Broads 
Authority, National Park Authority and the Greater London Authority, to the extent 
appropriate to their responsibilities. 
 
Local Development Document (LDDs): The collective term in the Act for 
Development Plan Documents, Supplementary Planning Documents and the 
Statement of Community Involvement.  
 
Local Development Framework (LDFs): The name for the portfolio of Local 
Development Documents required under the previous planning system, which is 
now superseded by the National Planning Policy Framework.  It did consist of 
Development Plan Documents, Supplementary Planning documents, a Statement of 
Community Involvement, the Local Development Scheme and Annual Monitoring 
Reports. Together these documents formed the framework for delivering the spatial 
planning strategy for a local authority area and may also include local development 
orders and simplified planning zones.  
 
Local Nature Reserves (LNRs): All LNRs are owned or controlled by local 
authorities and some, but not all, are SSSIs. Local authorities consult English Nature 
on all new proposals for LNRs in England. 
 
Local Strategic Partnership: An over arching partnership of key stakeholders 
responsible for producing the Community Strategy for the city. 
 
Local Transport Plan (LTP): A 5-year strategy prepared by each local authority for 
the development of local, integrated transport, supported by a programme of 
transport improvements. It is used as a bid to Government for funding transport 
improvements.  
 
Mitigation measures: Actions to prevent, avoid or minimise the actual or potential 
adverse effects of a development, action, project, plan, policy etc. 
 
National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF): The National Planning Policy 
Framework sets out the government’s planning policies for England and how they 
are expected to be applied. It provides guidance for local planning authorities and 
decision-takers, both in drawing up plans and making decisions about planning 
applications. This document sets out the requirement for local planning authorities to 
complete a Local Plan. 
 
Showpeople Plot: Space required to accommodate one household on a 
Showpeople’s yard. Typically a family pitch will provide space for a mobile home and 
touring caravan and space for maintenance of fairground rides. 
 
Gypsy and Traveller Pitch: Space required to accommodate one household on a 
Gypsy and Traveller sited. One household may comprise three generations of 

Page 379



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

  
 

extended family living in several caravans. Typically a family pitch will provide space 
for a mobile home and touring caravan, space for parking, and an amenity block. 
 
Neighbourhood Plans: A plan prepared by a Parish Council or Neighbourhood 
Forum for a particular neighbourhood area (made under the Planning and 
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004). 
 
Open space: All open space of public value, including not just land, but also areas 
of water (such as rivers, canals, lakes and reservoirs) which offer important 
opportunities for sport and recreation and can act as a visual amenity. 
 
Out of centre: A location which is not in or on the edge of a centre but not 
necessarily outside the urban area. 
 
Out of town: A location out of centre that is outside the existing urban area. 
 
Photovoltaic: Solar cells which directly convert sunlight into electricity, are made of 
semi conducting materials. 
 
Pollution: Anything that affects the quality of land, air, water or soils, which might 
lead to an adverse impact on human health, the natural environment or general 
amenity. Pollution can arise from a range of emissions, including smoke, fumes, 
gases, dust, steam, odour, noise and light. 
 
Previously Developed Land: Land which is or was occupied by a permanent 
structure, including the curtilage of the developed land (although it should not be 
assumed that the whole of the curtilage should be developed) and any associated 
fixed surface infrastructure. This excludes: land that is or has been occupied by 
agricultural or forestry buildings; land that has been developed for minerals 
extraction or waste disposal by landfill purposes where provision for restoration has 
been made through development control procedures; land in built-up areas such as 
private residential gardens, parks, recreation grounds and allotments; and land that 
was previously-developed but where the remains of the permanent structure or fixed 
surface structure have blended into the landscape in the process of time. 
 
Proposals Map: The adopted proposals map illustrates on a base map, 
(reproduced from, or based upon a map to a registered scale) all the policies 
contained in the Local Plan, together with any saved policies.  It must be revised 
each time each new Local Plan is adopted, and it should always reflect the up-to-
date planning strategy for the area.  Proposals for changes to the adopted  
proposals map accompany submitted Local Plan in the form of a submission 
proposals map.  
 
Public Realm: Anypublicly owned street, pathway, right of way, park, publicly 
accessible open space and any public and civic building and facility.  
 
RAMSAR: The Convention on Wetlands, signed in Ramsar, Iran, in 1971, is an 
InterGovernmental Treaty which provides the framework for national action and 
international cooperation for the conservation and wise use of wetlands and their 
resources. There are presently 151 Contracting Parties to the Convention, with 1593 

Page 380



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

  
 

wetland sites, totalling 134.7 million hectares, designated for inclusion in the Ramsar 
List of Wetlands of International Importance.  
 
Registered Social Landlords: Are Government-funded not-for-profit organisations 
that provide affordable housing. 
 
Renewable Energy: Term used to describe energy that occurs naturally and 
repeatedly in the environment – e.g. energy from the sun, wind, water, land, plant 
material. Combustible or digestible waste materials are also regarded as renewable 
sources of energy. 
 
Rural exception sites: Small sites used for affordable housing in perpetuity where 
sites would not normally be used for housing. Rural exception sites seek to address 
the needs of the local community by accommodating households who are either 
current residents or have an existing family or employment connection. Small 
numbers of market homes may be allowed at the local authority’s discretion, for 
example where essential to enable the delivery of affordable units without grant 
funding. 
 
Showpeople: Members of a group organised for the purposes of holding fairs, 
circuses or shows (whether or not travelling together as such). This includes such 
persons who on the grounds of their own or their family’s or dependants’ more 
localised pattern of trading, educational or health needs or old age have ceased to 
travel temporarily or permanently, but excludes Gypsies and Travellers as defined 
above.  
 
Showpeople’s Yard: Local Authority or privately owned area of land, with 
permission of plots for the permanent accommodation of Showpeople. 
 
Special Area of Conservation (SAC): SACs are areas which have been given 
special protection under the European Union’s Habitats Directive. They provide 
increased protection to a variety of wild animals, plants and habitats and are a vital 
part of global efforts to conserve the world’s biodiversity. 
 
Special Protection Areas (SPA): The Government is bound by the European 
Communities Council Directive of April 1979 on the Conservation of Wild Birds. 
Under this directive the Government has to designate Special Protection Areas to 
conserve the habitat of certain rare or vulnerable birds (listed under the directive) 
and regularly occurring migratory birds. It has to avoid any significant pollution or 
disturbance to or deterioration of these designated sites. 
 
Sites of Special Scientific Interest (SSSIs): Sites of Special Scientific Interest are 
notified by English Nature because of their plants, animals, or geological or 
physiographical features. Most SSSIs are privately owned or managed. About 40% 
are owned or managed by public bodies such as the Forestry Commission, Ministry 
of Defence and The Crown Estate, or by the voluntary conservation movement. 
 
Snickleways: Are a collection of small streets and footpaths.  
 

Page 381



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

  
 

Spatial Planning: ‘Spatial’ planning is a wider, more inclusive approach to 
considering the best use of land than traditional ‘land-use’ planning. Land-use 
planning has an approach that focuses on the regulation and control of land whereas 
spatial planning provides greater scope for the Council and other organisations to 
promote and manage change in the area. 
 
Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA): A generic term used to describe 
environmental assessment as applied to policies, plans and programmes.  The 
European ‘SEA Directive’ (2001/42/EC) requires a formal ‘environmental 
assessment of certain plans and programmes, including those in the field of planning 
and land use’. 
 
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment: Is a planning tool, which is used to assess 
flood risk within an area. It is designed to inform the spatial planning process of 
relevant issues of flood risk. 
 
Sub-Regional City of York: Sub Regional Cities should be the prime focus for 
housing, employment, shopping, leisure, education, health and cultural activities and 
facilities in the city. 
 
Supplementary Planning Documents (SPDs): Provide supplementary information 
in respect of the policies in the Local Plan.  They do not form part of the Local Plan 
and are not subject to independent examination.  
 
Sui Generis: Certain uses do not fall within any use class and are considered 'sui 
generis'. Such uses include: theatres, houses in multiple occupation, hostels 
providing no significant element of care, scrap yards. Petrol filling stations and shops 
selling and/or displaying motor vehicles. Retail warehouse clubs, nightclubs, 
launderettes, taxi businesses, amusement centres and casinos. 
 
Sustainability Appraisal (SA): Tool for appraising policies to ensure they reflect 
sustainable development objectives (i.e. social, environmental and economic factors) 
and required in the Act to be undertaken for all local development documents. 
 
Sustainable Communities: Sustainable Communities are places where people 
want to live and work, now and in the future. They meet the diverse needs of existing 
and future residents, are sensitive to their environment, and contribute to a high 
quality of life. They are safe and inclusive, well planned, built and run, and offer 
equality of opportunity and good services for all. 
 
Sustainable Drainage Systems (SUDS): Sustainable drainage is a concept that 
includes long term environmental and social factors in decisions about drainage. It 
takes account of the quantity and quality of run-off, and the amenity value of surface 
water in the urban environment. Many existing urban drainage systems can cause 
problems of flooding, pollution or damage to the environment and are not proving to 
be sustainable. 
 
Sustainable energy: Energy which is replenishable within a human lifetime and 
causes no long-term damage to the environment or future generations. 
 

Page 382



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013) 

  
 

Sustainable transport modes: Any efficient, safe and accessible means of 
transport with overall low impact on the environment, including walking and cycling, 
low and ultra low emission vehicles, car sharing and public transport. 
 
Wildlife corridor: Areas of habitat connecting wildlife populations. 
 
Use Class:  The Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987 requires the  
type of use which is being determined in a planning application to be identified for 
instance A1 is classified as shops, B1 is business etc.  

Page 383



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013)�

A n n e x  B :  B i b l i o g r a p h y  
�

D o c u m e n t s   
�
2010 Sub-National Population Projections (2012) Office of National Statistics 
 
2011 Air Quality Progress Report for City of York Council: In Fulfilment of Part 
IV of the Environment Act 1995 Local Air Quality Management (2011) City of 
York Council 
 
2011 Census, Vehicle Ownership and Travel Data (2012) Office of National 
Statistics 
  
2012 Air Quality Updating and Screening Assessment for City of York Council: 
In Fulfilment of Part IV of the Environment Act 1995 Local Air Quality 
Management (2012) City of York Council 
 
Air Quality Action Plan 2 (City of York Local Transport Plan 2006-2011) Annex 
U (2006) City of York Council 
 
Annual Monitoring Report 2010/11 (2011) City of York Council 
 
Approach to the Green Belt Appraisal (2003) City of York Council 
 
Assessment of Housing Requirements (2013) Arup 
 
Carbon Modeling Study for York (2010) Carbon Descent for City of York Council 
 
Central Historic Core Conservation Area Appraisal (2011) City of York Council 
 
Childcare Act (2006) Her Majesty’s Stationary Office 
 
Cities Outlook (2012) Centre for Cities 
 
City Centre Movement and Accessibility Framework (2011) JMP Consultants 
with Camlin Lonsdale and PLB for City of York Council 
 
City of York Affordable Housing Viability Study (2010) and Annex 1 (2011) 
Fordham Research for City of York Council 
 
City of York Biodiversity Audit and Action Plan (2011) City of York Council 
 
City of York Council Local Transport Plan 2011-2031, Background Document – 
Evidence (2011) City of York Council 
 
City of York Council Local Transport Plan 3 2011-2031 (2011) City of York 
Council 
 

Page 384



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013)�

City of York Council Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment (2011) City of York 
Council 
 
City of York Council Strategic Flood Risk Assessment, Revision 2 (2013) City of 
York Council 
 
City of York Council Surface Water Management Plan (2012) City of York Council 
 
City of York Draft Local Plan Incorporating the 4th set of changes (2005) City of 
York Council 
 
City of York Economic and Retail Growth and Visioning Study (2013) Deloitte 
for City of York Council 
 
City of York Green Corridor Technical Paper (2011) City of York Council 
 
City of York Local Plan Area Wide Viability Study (2013) Peter Brett Associates 
for City of York Council 
 
City of York Low Emission Strategy (2012) City of York Council 
 
City of York Waste Management Strategy: 2002 – 2020 (2002, amended 2004) 
City of York Council 
 
City of York Waste Management Strategy: Refresh for the period 2008 – 2014 
(2008) City of York Council 
 
Climate Change Act (2008) Her Majesty’s Stationary Office 
 
Climate Change Framework and Action Plan (2010) City of York Council 
 
Coal Bed Methane Licensing Maps (2010) The Coal Authority 
 
Code for Sustainable Homes: A Cost Review (2010) Department for Communities 
and Local Government 
 
Conservation Principles Policies and Guidance (2008) English Heritage 
 
Consultation Draft City of York Built Facilities Strategy(2013) City of York 
 
Consultation Draft City of York Playing Pitches Strategy (2013) City of York 
Council 
 
Consultation Draft City of York Streetscape Strategy and Guidance (2013) City 
of York Council 
 
Consultation Draft Local Heritage List Supplementary Planning Document 
(2013) City of York Council 
 

Page 385



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013)�

Consultation Draft York Streetscape Strategy and Guidance (2013) City of York 
Council 
 
Contaminated Land Strategy (2001, revised 2010) City of York Council 
 
Core Strategy Retail Supporting Paper (2011) City of York Council 
 
Core Strategy: Issues and Options 1 (2006) City of York Council 
 
Core Strategy: Issues and Options 2 (2007) City of York Council 
 
Core Strategy: Preferred Options (2009) City of York Council 
 
Core Strategy: Submission (Publication) (2011) City of York Council 
 
Creating a Sustainable York (2010) City of York Council 
 
Creating Homes, Building Communities: York Housing Strategy 2011-2015 
(2011) City of York Council 
 
Delivering for the People of York: The Council Plan 2011-2015 (2011) City of 
York Council 
 
Development Brief: Heslington East University of York Campus (2004) City of 
York Council 
 
Development on Land Affected by Contamination (2011) Yorkshire and 
Humberside Pollution Advisory Council 
 
Draft Controlling the Concentration of Houses in Multiple Occupation 
Supplementary Planning Document (2012) City of York Council 
 
Dream Again: York’s Strategic Plan for Children, Young People and Their 
Families 2013-2016 (2012) City of York Council 
 
East Riding Development Plan (1967) East Riding of Yorkshire Council 
 
Economic Baseline Report (2013) Drivers Jonas Deloitte for City of York Council 
 
Employment Land Review Stage 1(2007) SQW Limited for City of York Council 
 
Employment Land Review Stage 2 (2009) Entec UK Limited for City of York 
Council 
 
Energy Act (2008) Her Majesty’s Stationary Office 
 
Energy White Paper: Meeting the Energy Challenge (2007) Department for 
Business, Skills and Innovation 
 
Environment Act (1995) Her Majesty’s Stationary Office 

Page 386



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013)�

 
Equality and Human Rights Commission Report 2009: Inequalities experienced 
by Gypsy and Traveller communities (2009) Equality and Human Rights 
Commission  
 
Flood and Water Management Act (2010) Her Majesty’s Stationary Office 
 
Flood Risk Regulations (2009) Her Majesty’s Stationary Office 
 
Flood Risks to People (FD2321/TR2) (2006) Environment Agency and Department 
of Environment, Farming and Rural Affairs 
 
Guidance for Development on Land Affected by Contamination (2012) Yorkshire 
and Humberside Pollution Advisory Council 
 
Guidance on the Control of Odour and Noise from Commercial Kitchen 
Exhaust Systems (2005) Department of Environment, Farming and Rural Affairs 
 
Guidelines on Community Noise (1999) World Health Organisation 
 
Gypsy, Travellers and Showpeople Accommodation Needs Supporting Paper 
(2013) City of York Council 
 
Health and Wellbeing in York: Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (2012) North 
Yorkshire's Health and Wellbeing Board 
 
Heritage Impact Appraisal (2013) City of York Council 
 
Heritage in Local Plans: How to Create a Sound Plan Under the NPPF (2012) 
English Heritage 
 
Heritage Topic Paper (2013) City of York Council 
 
Historic Character and Setting Technical Paper (2011) City of York Council 
 
Housing Market Study (2006) DTZ for Government Office for Yorkshire and 
Humber 
 
Houses in Multiple Occupation Technical Paper (2011) City of York Council 
 
Housing Requirements in York: Assessment of the Evidence on Housing 
Requirements in York (2013) Arup 
 
How Local Authorities Can Reduce Emissions and Manage Climate Risk (2012) 
The Committee on Climate Change 
 
Infrastructure Delivery Plan (2013) City of York Council 
 
Journey to Work Topic Paper (2005) City of York Council 
 

Page 387



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013)�

Leeds City Region Green Infrastructure Strategy (2010) Leeds City Region 
Partnership 
 
Leeds City Region Housing and Investment Plan 2010 – 2014+ (2010) Leeds City 
Region and Homes and Community Agency 
 
Leeds City Region Interim Strategy Statement (2011) Leeds City Region 
Partnership 
 
Let’s Talk Less Rubbish: A Municipal Waste Management Strategy for the City 
of York and North Yorkshire 2006-2026 (2006) York and North Yorkshire Waste 
Partnership, supported by Enviros Consulting Ltd 
 
Local Aggregate Assessment for the North Yorkshire Sub-Region (2013) North 
Yorkshire County Council, City of York Council, Yorkshire Dales National Park 
Authority and North York Moors National Park Authority January 
 
Local Plan Sustainability Appraisal Scoping Report (2013) City of York Council 
 
Localism Act (2011) Her Majesty’s Stationary Office 
 
Low Carbon and Renewable Energy Capacity in the Yorkshire and Humber 
(2011) AECOM Limited 
 
Low Emission Strategy (2012) City of York Council 
 
Making the Grade: The Impact of Office Development on Employment and City 
Economies (2012) Centre for Cities 
 
Managing Landscape Change: Renewable and Low Carbon Energy 
Developments – A Sensitivity Framework of North Yorkshire and York (2012) 
AECOM Limited for Local Government Yorkshire and Humber 
 
National and Regional Guidelines for Aggregates Provision in England 2005-
2020 (2009) Department for Communities and Local Government 
 
National Planning Policy Framework (2012) Department for Communities and 
Local Government 
 
Natural Character Area Profile for the Vale of York (2012) Natural England 
 
Natural Environment White Paper (2012) Department of Environment, Farming 
and Rural Affairs 
 
 
Noise Policy Statement for England (2010) Department of Environment, Farming 
and Rural Affairs 
 
North Yorkshire Accommodation Requirements of Showmen (2009) Arc4 for 
North Yorkshire Gypsy and Traveller Partnership 

Page 388



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013)�

 
North Yorkshire and York Strategic Housing Market Assessment (2011) GVA 
for North Yorkshire Strategic Housing Partnership 
 
North Yorkshire County Structure Plan (1995-2006) North Yorkshire County 
Council 
 
North Yorkshire Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Assessment (2008) Arc4 

for North Yorkshire Gypsy and Traveller Partnership 
 
Office of National Statistics Population Projections (2008) Office of National 
Statistics 
 
Open Space, Sport and Recreation Study (2008) PMP Consultants for City of York 
Council 
 
Ouse Catchment Flood Management Plan (2010) The Environment Agency 
 
Phase 2 Sand and Gravel Study for Yorkshire and Humber appraisal of 
environmental options (2007) Land Use Consultants for Yorkshire and Humber 
Regional Assembly 
 
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act (1990) Her Majesty;s 
Stationary Office 
 
PPS5: Planning for the Historic Environment Practice Guide Revision Note 
(2012) Her Majesty’s Stationary Office 
 
Reaching Further – York’s Economic Strategy 2011-2015 (2011) City of York 
Council 
 
Renewable Energy Strategic Viability Assessment for York (2010) AEA for City 
of York Council 
 
Retail Study (2008) GVA Grimley LLP for City of York Council 
 
Retail Supporting Paper ( 2011)City of York Council 
 
Richmondshire Low Carbon and Renewable Energy Potential Study (2012) 
Richmondshire District Council 
 
School Playing Fields Assessment Technical Paper (2010) City of York Council 
 
Schools White Paper (2010) Department for Education 
 
Section 19 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act as amended by S182 
of the Planning Act (2008) Her Majesty’s Stationary Office 
 
Securing the Future: Delivering UK Sustainable Development Strategy (2005) 
Department for Food and Rural Affairs 

Page 389



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013)�

 
Seeing the History in the View (2011) English Heritage 
 
Setting of Heritage Assets (2011) English Heritage 
 
Private sector house conditions survey (2008) City of York Council 
 
Statement of Community Involvement (2007) City of York Council 
 
Strategic Environment Assessment of the Revocation of the Yorkshire and 
Humber Regional- Environmental Report (2012) Department for Communities and 
local Government 
 
Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (2011) City of York Council 
 
The Northern Way, City Relationships: Economic Linkages in Northern City 
Regions (2009) The Work Foundation with the Centre for Cities and SURF support 
by Department for Communities and Local Government 
 
The Portas Review (2011) Mary Portas for the Department for Business, Innovation 
and Skills 
 
The Potential Costs of District Heating Networks (2009) Department of Energy 
and Climate Change 
 
The Regional Strategy for Yorkshire and Humber (Partial Revocation) Order 
(2013) Her Majesty’s Stationary Office 
 
The Strategy for York 2011 – 2025 (2011) York Without Walls Partnership for City 
of York Council 
 
The York Development and Archaeology Study (1991) English Heritage and City 
of York Council 
 
Topic Paper 1: Transport Impacts of Local Plan (existing Topic paper on the 
transport implications of the LDF reviewed and updated) (2013) City of York 
Council 
 
Town and Country Planning Act 1(990) Her Majesty’s Stationary Office 
 
UK Sustainable Development Strategy – Securing the Future (2005) Department 
of Environment, Farming and Rural Affairs 
 
Understanding Place: Conservation Area Designation, Appraisal and 
Management (2011) English Heritage 
 
University of York Heslington Campus Development Brief for Future 
Expansion (1999) City of York Council 
 

Page 390



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013)�

West Yorkshire sand and gravel resources. Investigating the potential for an 
increased sub-regional apportionment (2009) British Geological Survey 
 
Windfall Justification in the Future Housing Supply (2012) City of York Council 
 
York Central Historic Core Conservation Area Appraisal (2011) City of York 
Council 
 
York Childcare Sufficiency Assessment (2012 Refresh) City of York Council 
 
York City Centre Movement and Accessibility Framework (2011) City of York 
Council 
 

York City Walls Conservation Plan & Access and Interpretation Plan (2005) 
PLB Consulting for City of York Council 

 

York Landscape Character Appraisal (1996) Environmental Consultancy 
University of Sheffield for City of York Council 
 
York Local Area Statement of Need September 2012: For the Provision of 
learning for young people aged 14-19 or aged up to 25 subject to a learning 
difficulty assessment (2012) City of York Council 
 
York Local Climate Impacts Study (2011) City of York Council 
 
York New City Beautiful: Toward an Economic Vision (2010) funded by Yorkshire 
Forward, lead by Professor Alan Simpson 
 
York Northwest Area Action Plan Issues and Options Baseline Report 
(2007)City of York Council 
 
York Northwest Transport Masterplan (2012) City of York Council 
 
York St. John University Strategy for Sport 2012- 2015 (2012) York St John 
University 
 
York St. John University: Our Strategy 2012-2015 (2012) York St John University 
 
York Station Conservation Development Strategy, Final Draft (2012) Potts Parry 
Ives + Young for East Coast Main Line Company Limited with the co-operation of the 
City of York Council, the Railway Heritage Trust, English Heritage and Network Rail. 
 
York Sub Area Study (2011) Arup 
 
York Visitor Survey 2011 - 2012 (2011) Visit York 
 
Yorkshire and Humber Plan: Regional Spatial Strategy to 2026 (2008) 
Government Office for Yorkshire and Humber 
 

Page 391



City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options (April 2013)�

Your Building Site: A Developer’s Guide to Controlling Pollution and Noise 
from Building, Construction and Demolition Sites (2010) City of York Council 
 
Your Premises, A Guide to Controlling Noise from Pubs, Small Licensed 
Venues and Clubs (2011) City of York Council 
 
W e b s i t e s   
 
An introduction to the new definition of zero carbon homes; 
http://www.zerocarbonhub.org/definition.aspx?page=4 (2013) Zero Carbon Hub 
 
Building regulations: conservation of fuel and power; 
https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/building-regulations-
conservation-of-fuel-and-power (2013) Her Majesty’s Stationary Office 
 
Search the Average House Price Index; 
http://www.landregistry.gov.uk/public/house-prices-and-sales/search-the-index 
(2013) Land Registry 
 

Page 392



Integrated Strategy Unit
City of York Council
West Offices
Station Rise
York 
YO1 6GA 
Tel: (01904) 551464 
Email: integratedstrategy@york.gov.uk

Copyright City of York Council 2013

Page 393



Page 394

This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 395



P
age 396

T
his page is intentionally left blank



P
age 397



P
age 398

T
his page is intentionally left blank



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
	

�

��

�
�

�

��
��
��
��
��

�� ��
�
��
�
��
�

� ��
��

��
�
�	

��
��

��
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
�

�	

�

��
��

�
�
�

��
�	
�
��	

��
�

��

�

��
�

	
�
��

��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
����
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
����
�

��
��

��
�
��

��
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
�
��

�

�
��

��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�

��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�


��
	
��

��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�

��
��

��
�
��

��
��

��
�

�
��
��

��
�
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��

��
��
�	

� 
��
�
�!
��

��
����
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
����

"�
�
��

�

��
�	
#�
$
�	

%
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
����

&�
#�


�
	
��
�%

�
�

�
��
�
��

��
$
�	

%
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��&
�

��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
	
�
����
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�"'
�

��
��

��
$
�

��
��
��
�
�


��
	
��

��
��
��

��

�
��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�

��
��
�	

��
�	
#�
�	

� 
(�
�$
��
��

��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
����

)�
��

#�
$
�
�
��

��
��
�
�
�
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��)
�

��
��

��
�
��

��

�
��

��
��
��
��
�
��

��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��


�
��
�

��

��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�)'
�

��
��

��
�
��

��

�
��

��
��

��
�

�
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��

�	
� 

�

��

��
�
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�)*
�

��
��

��
�
��

��
��

�
�
�
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
�

��
��
	
��

��
��
$
�	

%
��
����
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
)�

��
��
	
��

��
��
��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���&

"�
�


	
�
	
�
�

�$
�	

%
��

���
��
�
��
�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
	

�
�
��

�

��
��
�

�	

��
����
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��&
+�

�	
��
�	
#�
��

��
	
��

��
��
��

�
�
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��&
&�

��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
���

�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
%
��
�
��
��
��
��
��

��
�
��
��

��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��,

+�

��
��

��
�
��

��

��
�
�

���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
 �
�

��
��

��
��
��
��

�

�
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
����

,�
�

Page 399



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
	

�

��

�
�

�

��
��
��
�'
��

�

��
��

��
�

��

��
��
�-
���
��

��
�.
�$
�
��
��
$
��
�


��
	
��

��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
����

�"
�

��
��

��
�

��

��
��
�-
���
��

��
'.
��
�	

��

�
�	
�
����
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�)
�

��
��

��
�

��

��
��
�-
���
��

��
".
��
�


��
	
��

��
��
	
#�
	
�
�!
	
#!

�
�
��
��
��
��

��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
''
�

��
��

��
�
��
 

�!
�
�
��
�
�
��
��

"
�!

��
�
�
��
��
��

��
�
��
�
�
����
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
�

�
	
�
��
�
$
�$
�	

%
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��'

*�
�
	
�
��
�
$
��
�
��
��
��
�
##
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��"

��
��

�
��
�
$
��
�
�
��
��
�

��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
+�
�

�
	
�
��
�
$
��
��

��
��
��
��

�	
�


�
����
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���

'�
�
	
�
��
�
$
��
��

��
��
��
�


��
��
�
�
��
	

�

��
	
�
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�'
�

��
��

��
�
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
!
�
��
��
��
��
!
��
!
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
��

��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
�

�
	
�
��
�
$
��

��
����
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���

��
�
	
�
��
�
$
��

��
��
�
�$

��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
*'
�

$
��
��
/��

��

�

��
��
��
�
�
��
�
	
%
��
	
��
��
��

�	

�

��
	
�
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
����

*)
�

��
��
��
#	

��
$
��
��
/��

��

�

��
��
��
�
�
��
�
	
%
��
	
��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
����

)�
�

��
�
�
��

��
�



	
�
�
	
�
��

�	
�
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
����

)*
�

�
	
�
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�	




�
��

��
	
�
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
����

�'
�

��
��

��
�
��
�

��
##
�
��

�
�

��
!
�
�
��
�
�
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
��
�

�#
#	

��
�
��
��
�
	
�
��
�
$
��
�
�$

��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
����

�*
�


�
��
��
$
��
##
	
��

�
��
��
�
	
�
��
�
$
��
�
�$

��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
&'
�

�#
#	

��
�
��
��
�
	
�
��
�
$
��
�0

�
��
��

��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��&

*�

��
��

��
�
��
	

��
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
#�

��

�
��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
� 
��

��
0
�
��
��

�

	
�
��
��
�
��
	
�
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�',

��
��

	

�
��
	
�
��
�
�
��




��
��
��
��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�',

��
��

	
��

�
�	
�
�	
#�
��
��
��
�
$
�

	
�
�
�
�
��
��
#�


�
��
��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���'

�,
�

��
��

��
�
��
�

��
�
�
��

��
�
�
$��
��



��
�
�
�
��
��

��
��
�
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
��
�

��
�

�

��
	
�
�#
�

�
��
��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���'

�+
�

��
�

�

��
	
�
��




��
��
��
��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�'�

&�
��

	

�
��
	
�
�	
#�
� 

��
��
��
�
�
��
��

��
��
$
�	

��
	
��
�
�
��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��'
'+
�

��
��

��
�
��
�

��
�
��
��

��
��
��
����
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
��
�

Page 400



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
	

�

��

�
�

�

��
��
��
�"
��

�

#	
��

��
�
�
��
	

�

��
	
�
�	
#�
�
�
�

��
��
��
��
�


��
	
��

��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���'

'�
�

��
��

��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
!
��
!
��
��

��
��
��

�
��
�
�
�
��

��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�	
��

�
��
�$
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�	

��

�
��


�
�	

�
�
��

���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�'"

'�

��
��

��
�
��
�

��
��

��
���

#�
�
��
��

��
�
��

���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
� 
�

��
	
�
�

��
��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���'

+,
�

$
��
��

���
#�
�
��
��


�
�
��
����
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��'
+�
�

	
��
�
��
��


�
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�'+

&�
�
�%

�	
��
�
��
��


�
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��'
�+
�

��
��

��
�
��
�

�
��

��
��
�

��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
� 
�

��
��

	
�

�

��
	
��
�


��
	
��

��
��
��
��
�
��
$
��
��

��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���'

*,
�

��
��

	
�

�

��
	
��
�


��
��
	
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
$
��
��

��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��'
*,
�

��
��

	
�

�

��
	
��

�
�	
��
�
�


��
	
��
�
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
$
��
��

��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�')

��

��
��

��
�
��
�

�#

�

�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
��

��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
�

��
��

	
�

�

��
	
��
�%

��
�


��
	
��

��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��'
))
�

#�
	
	
�
��

��
�$
�
��
	
�
��

��
��

��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�'�

'�

��
��

��
�
��
 

��

�
�
�
��
��
!
�
�
�
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
�

��
�
�%

�
��
��
�
�
�
��
	
%
�

�
��

	
�
��
�
��
$
��
�
�


��
	
��

��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�'�

)�

	

�
��
#	

��
��

��
�
��
�
��
��
�
	
�
��
����
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�'&

'�
��

��
�
��
$
��
�$

�
��
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��

	
�
��
�

�
�
$
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���'

&)
�

��
��

��
�
��
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��

��

�
%
�
�

�
��

���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�	
 �
�

��

�
�	

�
�
��

��
��
0
�
�
��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���"

,'
�

��
��

��
�
��
�

�"

�
��
��
�
�
�
��

��
��

�

�
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�	
 �
�

%
�
��
��
�
�
�
��

��
��
�
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��"
,)
�

��
��

��
�
��
	

���
��

�
��
�
��

���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
	�
��

�	

�

��
	
�
/��

�
�	

�
��
�
�
�
��




��
��
��
��
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��"
�&
�

��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
	
�
��
�	
#�
��
�
�
��
	
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��"
'+
�

��
	

�
�
��
$
��
��

�
��
	
��
�

�
��


�
��
��
	
��




	
�
�
	
�
�
��
�$
�	

%
��
����
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���"

'&
�

Page 401



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
	

�

��

�
�

�

��
��
��
�+
��

�

�
��
��
�
��
��
$
��
��
�
��
#	

��
�
�


��
	
��

��
��
�
�
�
��
��
	

�
�
��
�
��
��

�
��
	
��
��
��
�
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���"

"*
�

�
��

�
�
�
��

�
�
�
$
��

��
��
!�

��

��
�
� 

��
$
��
�	


�
��
	
�
����
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�"+

��
�
��

�
�
�
��

�
�
�
$
��

��
��
-�
��
�


��
��
��
�
�
��
$
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��"
+�
�

��
�
�
��
	
��
���

#�
��
��
�

�
�
��
��
	
��

��
�$
��

��
�	


�
��
��

��

�
��
	
#�
�
�


��
	
��

��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���"

+�
�

��
��

��
�
��
�

��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
#�

�
��
��

��
�
��

���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��	
��
�


	
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
	
�
��
��
#�
�
��
��


�
�
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�"�

'�

��
��

��
�
��
�

���

#�
�
��
��

��
�
��

��
�
�
��
��

�

�
��

��
��

�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��	
��
�

��
#�
�
��
��


�
�
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�"�

)�
�
�


��
	
��
��

	

�
��
��
�
��
	
�
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��"
*'
�

� � �
�.
��
�1
2�3
4�
��


�
�5
�6
34
��
2�
7�
28
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�2�
>�
4�
?@
�28

��
�<
=�
6��
6�
4�
�:
�;
�:
:�
5�
	
92
3<
47
��
45

��
62�

:4
�2
3A
�7
��
�9
<:
2�

��
9:
36�
',
�"
��

 � � � � � � � � � �

Page 402



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��

�S
ec

ti
o

n
 3

: 
S

p
at

ia
l V

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 O
u

tc
o

m
es

 
 L

o
ca

l P
la

n 
V

is
io

n
 (O

b
je

ct
iv

es
) 

C
o

m
p

at
ib

ili
ty

 M
at

ri
x 


�
��


�
�

�
�
��
��
��
�
�'�

�(
��

��
�
��
)�

��
��
�(
��

��
�
��
�

�*
+,
-+
�(.

/0
�

,1
2�
�
*.
3
�

-4
+�

�5
.1

.6
7�

�

�
+-
��
.*
8�

�
.9

:1
;�

�

�<
:=2

�
�-
*.
1;

�
�.

6
6
<1

>
:-
:+
0�

�<
:=-
�

�1
9:
*.
1>

6
+1

-�
�

�
,-
<*
,=
�

�1
9:
*.
1>

6
+1

-�
�

�
,-
<*
,=
�

�+
0.
<*
5+
0�

,1
2�

�1
9:
*.
1>

6
+1

-,
=�

�*
.-
+5
-:
.1

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�5
3A
�:
7�
�

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��
4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

��
:�
A�
66�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
�9
�<
96
��
�

,�
,�

BB
�

��
��

��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�=
3:
=F
D
72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
E�
D
F6
23!
;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
4�
79
�=
�I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�=
@=
634
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�
;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:3
7>
7�
2<
�8
��
628

���

B�
B�

BB
�

,�
BB
�

BB
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��
�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:��
4�

�;
;�
=2
3A
��
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:��

66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:��

5F
=�
23<

4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

BB
�

,�
BB
�

,�
,�

,�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
:<
G
28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

��
45

�34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�
�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�;<

:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:�?

F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

BB
�

BB
�

B�
��

��
��

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
��
HF

�6
32@
�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�
�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�5
�9
:3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�5

�D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
�4
5E
<:
�9
:<
9�
:2
@�
�

B�
BB
�

BB
�

,�
,�

,�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
• 

�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
?@
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
2<
�

BB
�

BB
�

BB
�

B�
B�

B�

Page 403



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�*
��

�L
o

ca
l P

la
n 

V
is

io
n

 (O
b

je
ct

iv
es

) 
C

o
m

p
at

ib
ili

ty
 M

at
ri

x 

�

��

�
�

�
�
��
��
��
�
�'�

�(
��

��
�
��
)�

��
��
�(
��

��
�
��
�

�*
+,
-+
�(.

/0
�

,1
2�
�
*.
3
�

-4
+�

�5
.1

.6
7�

�

�
+-
��
.*
8�

�
.9

:1
;�

�

�<
:=2

�
�-
*.
1;

�
�.

6
6
<1

>
:-
:+
0�

�<
:=-
�

�1
9:
*.
1>

6
+1

-�
�

�
,-
<*
,=
�

�1
9:
*.
1>

6
+1

-�
�

�
,-
<*
,=
�

�+
0.
<*
5+
0�

,1
2�

�1
9:
*.
1>

6
+1

-,
=�

�*
.-
+5
-:
.1

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
�

D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�7
�28

�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�32
7�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
63>
�6
@�
�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��
D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
��
45

�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�
83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

!�
B�

!�
B�

B�
BB
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�

?3
<!
53
A�
:7
32@
/��
�<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�;
6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:��

==
�7
73
?6
��

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�4
�2
3<
4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

��
��
�7
�I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�4

�2
F:
��
=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
��
�<
53
A�
:7
32@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
��
==
�7
7�
28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

��
,�

��
,�

BB
�

BB
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
��
45

�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
���

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
��
45

�D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:��

;;
3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

��
,�

��
��

BB
�

BB
�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��
G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�
�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

!�
,�

!�
,�

BB
�

BB
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��
�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

!�
,�

!�
,�

,�
BB
�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
��
=2
3A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
5F

=3
4�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

��
BB
�

��
,�

,�
BB
�

Page 404



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�)
��

�L
o

ca
l P

la
n 

V
is

io
n

 (O
b

je
ct

iv
es

) 
C

o
m

p
at

ib
ili

ty
 M

at
ri

x 

�

��

�
�

�
�
��
��
��
�
�'�

�(
��

��
�
��
)�

��
��
�(
��

��
�
��
�

�*
+,
-+
�(.

/0
�

,1
2�
�
*.
3
�

-4
+�

�5
.1

.6
7�

�

�
+-
��
.*
8�

�
.9

:1
;�

�

�<
:=2

�
�-
*.
1;

�
�.

6
6
<1

>
:-
:+
0�

�<
:=-
�

�1
9:
*.
1>

6
+1

-�
�

�
,-
<*
,=
�

�1
9:
*.
1>

6
+1

-�
�

�
,-
<*
,=
�

�+
0.
<*
5+
0�

,1
2�

�1
9:
*.
1>

6
+1

-,
=�

�*
.-
+5
-:
.1

�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�
9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
��
13
72
34
��
9<

<:
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
�

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�;
F2
F:
��
<=
=F
9�
42
7E
F7
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�4
�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��
;6<

<5
�:3
7>
�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�2<

�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
��
<:
>�
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:3
7>
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�F
:?
�4
�5
:�
34
��
��
7@
72
�D

7�
��
F�

7�
���

��
,�

��
,�

BB
�

BB
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
��
45

�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�7
�2
234

�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��

8

�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�

<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

��
,�

BB
�

BB
�

,�
,�

��
�

�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
��
45

�
?F

362
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��
34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�63
4�
�

G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�

��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

��
,�

��
BB
�

BB
�

BB
�

�.
1?
=:5
-0
�

%
8�
:�
�=
<4

;63
=2
7�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
��
�<
=�
6��
6�
4�
<?

J�
=2
3A
�7
��
45

�28
��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�8
�A
��
?�
�4
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
28
37
�9
:3D

�:
36@
�:�

6�
2�
7�
2<
�28

��
4�
�5
�;<

:��
:<
G
28
�<
4�
28
��
<4

��
8�
45

��
45

�28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�=
<4

7�
:A
��

:�
7<
F:
=�
7�
<4

�28
��
<2
8�
:�
��#
<:
��
1�
D
96
�/
�28

<7
��
�<
=�
6��
6�
4�
<?

J�
=2
3A
�7
�28

�2
�:�

6�
2�
�2<

�J<
?�
=:
��
23<

4�
�4
5�
?F

365
34
��
72
:<
4�
�=
<D

D
F4

323
�7
��
:�
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�6�
�5
�2<

�34
=:
��
7�
5�
:�
7<
F:
=�
�F
7�
��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
G
328

�
4�
G
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2/
�G
83
=8
�D
�@
�?
��
34
=<
D
9�
23?

6�
�G
328

��
�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�)
/��
,�
�4
5�
��
��

� �4
�7
<D

��
=�
7�
7�
=<
D
9�
23?

363
2@
�G
366
�5
�9
�4
5�
<4

�28
��
3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
�<
=�
6��
6�
4�
<?

J�
=2
3A
�7
�G
328

34
�28

��
9<

63=
3�
7�
�4
5�
9:
<9

<7
�6
7�
<;
�28

��
�6
�4
�32
7�
6;�
���
83
7�
9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�:
�;
6�
=2
7�
F4

=�
:2
�3
42
3�
7�

G
328

�:�
79
�=
2�2
<�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
;<
:D

�<
;�4

�G
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
45

�8
<F

73
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�?
<2
8�
�5
A�
:7
��
�4
5�
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
?F

362
��
45

�4
�2
F:
�6
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

��
:<
G
28
���
�

�7
1+

*;
:+
0�

�8
<7
��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�28

�2
��
:�
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�G
�6
6�7
F9

9<
:2
�5
�?
@�
28
��
�<
=�
6��
6�
4�
<?

J�
=2
3A
�7
�34
=6
F5

��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
��
'�
�8
��
628

���
45

��
�
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
*�
�2
:�
47
9<

:2
��G

83
=8
�:�

;6�
=2
7�
28
��
�D

98
�7
37
�<
;�2
8�
7�
�

�6
�4
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�<
4�
3D
9:
<A
34
��
8�
�6
28
/�:
�5
F=
34
��
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��
45

��
48

�4
=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
�

� �<
=�
6��
6�
4�
<?

J�
=2
3A
�7
�:�

6�
234

��
2<
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2/
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��
72
:<
4�
�=
<D

D
F4

323
�7
�G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
72
:<
4�
�9
<7
323
A�
�:�

6�
23<

47
83
9�
G
328

�28
��
7<
=3
<!
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
�
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
�7
���
�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��
/�'
/�"
/�+
/��
��
45

�*
��3
4�
9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
�G
83
67
2�2
8<

7�
��
6�
4�
<?

J�
=2
3A
�7
�:�

6�
234

��
2<
�28

��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
�D

�4
2�<

;�2
8�
�?
F3
62�
�4
5�
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2��
45

�:�
7<
F:
=�
�F
7�
�

G
�:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��
=<
D
9�
23?

6�
�G
328

�28
<7
��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�=
<A
�:
34
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
77
F�
7�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
8�
�6
28
���
�

�<
6
6
,*
7�

�:
<�
56
@/
�28

��
�<
=�
6��
6�
4�
<?

J�
=2
3A
�7
��
:�
�7
F9

9<
:2
3A
��
<;
�28

��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�
<�
A�
:@
�34
=<
D
9�
23?

6�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�8
�A
��
?�
�4
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
5F

:3
4�
�28

��
�7
7�
77
D
�4
2��
45

��
66�
<;
�28

��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�G
�:
��

=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��
A�
:@
�=
<D

9�
23?

6�
�G
328

�<
4�
�<
:�D

<:
��
<;
�28

��
�<
=�
6��
6�
4�
<?

J�
=2
3A
�7
���
��

Page 405



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��

�L
o

ca
l P

la
n 

V
is

io
n

 (O
b

je
ct

iv
es

) 
C

o
m

p
at

ib
ili

ty
 M

at
ri

x 

�

��

�
�

�
�
��
��
��
�
�'�

�(
��

��
�
��
)�

��
��
�(
��

��
�
��
�

�*
+,
-+
�(.

/0
�

,1
2�
�
*.
3
�

-4
+�

�5
.1

.6
7�

�

�
+-
��
.*
8�

�
.9

:1
;�

�

�<
:=2

�
�-
*.
1;

�
�.

6
6
<1

>
:-
:+
0�

�<
:=-
�

�1
9:
*.
1>

6
+1

-�
�

�
,-
<*
,=
�

�1
9:
*.
1>

6
+1

-�
�

�
,-
<*
,=
�

�+
0.
<*
5+
0�

,1
2�

�1
9:
*.
1>

6
+1

-,
=�

�*
.-
+5
-:
.1

�
� �8
37
��
77
�7
7D

�4
2�
8�
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
7<
D
��
�:
��
7�
G
8�
:�
�9
<7
73
?6
��
2�
47
3<
47
��
13
72
���
%
8�
:�
�2
�4
73
<4

7�
8�
A�
�?
��
4�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
28
37
�9
:3D

�:
36@
�:
�6
�2
�7
�2
</
�<
4�
28
��
<4

��
8�
45

/�2
8�
�4
��
5�
;<
:�
�:
<G

28
/��
45
�<
4�

28
��
<2
8�
:/
�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�2
8�
�4
�2
F:
�6
��
45

�?
F3
62�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
<;
��
<:
>�
���

<G
�A
�:
/��
4@
��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
27
�D

�@
�?
��
D
323
��
2�
5/
��
45
�2
�4
73
<4

7�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
�7
�:
�7
<6
A�
5/
�

3;�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
2�
>�
7�
96
�=
��
34
��
==
<:
5�
4=
��
G
328

��
66�
<;
�2
8�
��
<=
�6
��
6�
4�
<?

J�
=2
3A
�7
��
45

��
7�
7F
=8
��
4�
34
=<
D
9�
23?

363
2@
�37
�4
<2
�4
�=
�7
7�
:3
6@
��
4�
34
7F
:D

<F
42
�?
6�
�37
7F
�/
�?
F2
�<
4�
�2
8�
2�
D
�@
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��

=<
47
35
�:
�5
�34
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
9<

63=
3�
7�
28
�2
�=
<D

9:
37
��
28
��
�6
�4
��

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 4

: 
S

u
st

ai
n

ab
le

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

� S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
 

 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

O
pt

io
n 

1:
��
�6
@�
<4

��
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��

�

O
pt

io
n 

2:
�
�*
.9

:2
+�

=.
5,
=�

=+
9+
=�

A.
=:5
7�

-.
�
;<

:2
+�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�

28
��
53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

B�
��
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�7
34
=�
�32
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�

�
��

#�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
?:
34
��
�?
<F

2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�4
�G

�8
<F

73
4�
/�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�28
��
9:
�7
FD

92
3<
4�
34
�;�
A<
F:
�<
;�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�,
�=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
.1

�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�;
<:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�
-4
+�
6
.0
-�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0$
�3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�6

++
-�4

.<
0:
1;

�1
++
2�

:1
�,
�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�3
,7
���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�,

12
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

=.
1;

�-+
*6

�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

B�
�<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
�/
�

73
4=
��
28
��
�
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
?�
��
99

:<
A�
5�
34
�

�=
=<
:5
�4
=�
�G
328

�28
��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
�

&&
�

�
�=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�
=.
1;

�
-+
*6

�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�0
:;
1:
?:5
,1

-�A
.0
:-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+$
�,
0�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�/
+�
;<

:2
+2

�-.
�-4

+�
6
.0
-�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
,1

2�
,9
.:
2�
,1

7�
,2

9+
*0
+�
4+

,=
-4
�:6

A,
5-
0�
�

�4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
6
.*
+�
+?
?+
5-
:9
+�
-4
,1

�,
AA

=7
:1
;�
-4
+�
;+
1+

*,
=�

A*
:1
5:
A=
+0
�.
?�-
4+

��
��

#�
��

Page 406



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�&
��

�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���
"�

�D
9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�
42
��
45

��
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

B�
���

45
�:
�28

��
�
��

#�
28
�:
��
37
�7
F9

9<
:2
�;<

:�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

83
=8
�

9:
<D

<2
�7
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�=
<D

D
F4

323
�7
�34
=6
F5

34
��
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
�

&�
�
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�A
*.
9:
2+

�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
�-.

�0
<A

A.
*-
�

+2
<5
,-
:.
1�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
,1

2�
A*
.6

.-
+�
+6

A=
.7
6
+1

-�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
�

-4
*.
<;

4�
1+

3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�

/�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

B�
�
73
4�
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

366
�8
�A
��

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�9

<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
73
4=
��
32�
G
366
�8
�6
9�

2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
D
31
�5
�F
7�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�;<

:��
1�
D
96
��
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�,
�=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
.1

�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�;
<:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�
-4
+�
6
.0
-�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
,1

2�
-4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
;*
.3

-4
�:0
�5
*+
,-
+2

���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�

=.
1;

�-+
*6

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
:6

A,
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

��
�
�6
9�

5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

B�
�
73
4�
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

�5
5:
�7
7�
37
7F
�7
�<
;�3
4�
HF

�6
32@
��
=:
<7
7�
�<
:>
/�7
34
=�
�28

��
�
��

#�
7�
�>
7�

2<
�9
:<
D
<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
/�2
<�
9:
<A
35
��

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
:�
�2
�:
�=
8<

3=
��
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
/��
45

�28
��
F7
��

<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
���
�
66�
<;
�28

�7
��
D
��
7F
:�
7�
G
366
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�
�=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
.1

�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
.<

=2
�-,

8+
�

,5
5.
<1

-�.
?�=
.5
,=
�=+
9+
=�:
00
<+

0�
:1
�*+

=,
-:
.1

�-.
�:1
+B

<,
=:-
7�
���
4+

*+
�

3
.<

=2
$�-
4+

*+
?.
*+
$�/
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

B�
�
73
4�
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

366
�8
�A
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
45

�6<
4�
�2�

:D
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

�8
��
�
��
#�
9:
<D

<2
�7
�28

��
F7
��
<;
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
45

�28
�2
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
?@
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�G

83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
34
�:
�5
F=
34
��
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�34
��
<:
>�
�

&&
�

�
�=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
.<

=2
�

,2
2*
+0
0�
:1
�2
+-
,:
=�-
4+

�1
++
2�
-.
�*+

2<
5+
�-*
,9
+=
�,
12

�6
,C
:6

:0
+�
<0
+�

.?
�A
</

=:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-$
�,
12

�-4
+*
+/

7�
4,

9+
�,
�0
:;
1:
?:5
,1

-�A
.0
:-
:9
+$
�

=.
1;

�-+
*6

�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�:
6
A,

5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

Page 407



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
,�
�

�

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

)�
�<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��

=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

B�
��
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

<F
65
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
73
4=
��
28
��
�
��

#�
7�
�>
7�

2<
�D
323
��
2�
�28

��
�5
A�
:7
��
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
��	

4�
28
37
�?
�7
37
�28

�:
��
G
366
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�,
�=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
.1

�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�?,

5-
.*
�:1
�-4

+�
1+

+2
�-.

�6
:1
:6

:0
+�

;*
++
14

.<
0+
�;
,0
�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
,1

2�
-4
+*
+/

7�
4,

9+
�,
�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�,

12
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�=.
1;

�-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

��

<

47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F

:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2

@/
�;6
<:
��
�4
5�

;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
�

�4
5�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�

E�
��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

B�
��
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

366
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
�/
�7
34
=�
�28

��
�
�#
#�

�;
;<
:5
7�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
2<
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�,
�=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
.1

�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�-,

8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�=
.5
,=
�=+
9+
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
:0
-:
50
�

:1
�*
+=
,-
:.
1�
-.
�-4

+�
1,

-<
*,
=�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-$
�,
12

�,
??
.*
2�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

A*
.-
+5
-:
.1

�-.
�-4

+�
1,

-<
*,
=�+
19
:*
.1

6
+1

-�,
0�
,�
5.
10
:2
+*
,-
:.
1�
?.
*�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
���
.;
+-
4+

*�3
:-
4�
.-
4+

*�
��

�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
0�

3
4:
54
�A
*.
-+
5-
�-4

+�
+1

9:
*.
16

+1
-�-
4+

*+
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
�2
���
��
��

��
��
�	
��

��
��
�

	�
��
��
�

	�

��
��
�

�

��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��


��
�

��
��
��
��

��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
���
��

��	
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

��
�

��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�

	�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
���


�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
8�
:�
;<
:�
�:
�6
3�
4=
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
G
366
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&&
�

�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�,
�=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
.1

�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�2
:*
+5
-�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�
-4
+�
6
.0
-�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0$
�3
4:
54
�:1
5=
<2

+�
*+
><
0+
�.
?�A

*+
9:
.<

0=
7�

2+
9+
=.
A+

2�
=,
12

�,
12

�0
,?
+;
<,

*2
�.
-4
+*
�=,
12

���
<5
4�
,�
A.

=:5
7�
5.
<=
2�

,=
0.
�-,

8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�=
.5
,=
�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
:0
-:
50
�:1
�-4

:0
�*+

;,
*2
���
�4

+*
+�

3
.<

=2
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

�0
:;
1:
?:5
,1

-�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

:�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�.

*�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

Page 408



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��
�

�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�

�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�

G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

:�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�.

*�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

B�
��
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

<F
65
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���
8�
��
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�

D
323
��
2�
�28

��
�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
�7
�

28
��
F7
��
<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�;<

:D
7�
<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�
��

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�,
�=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�?,

5-
.*
�:1
�-4

+�
1+

+2
�-.

�*
+2

<5
+�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�
-*
,9
+=
$�-
.�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

,-
�6

,C
:6

<6
�<
0+
�:0
�6

,2
+�
.?
�A
</

=:5
�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�,

12
�-4

,-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
�,
*+
�,
0�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
,0
�

A.
00
:/
=+
���
�
�=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
5.
<=
2�
,=
0.
�-,

8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�=
.5
,=
�

54
,*
,5
-+
*:
0-
:5
0�
:1
�-+

*6
0�
.?
�,
:*
�B
<,

=:-
7�
,1

2�
-4
+*
+/

7�
4,

9+
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�

2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
�2
���
	

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�

	�
���
��
��

	
��
��

��
	�
���

�	
�

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��	

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��	

�

���

��
��




��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
�


	
��
��	

���
�	
	�

���
��
���
���
8�
:�
;<
:�
/�:
�6
@3
4�
�

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

<F
65
�8
�A
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�

&&
�

�
�=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
.<

=2
�

2:
*+
5-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�
-4
+�
6
.0
-�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
,1

2�
,9
.:
2�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
,-
�*
:0
8�
.?
�?=
..

2:
1;

$�-
,8
:1
;�
,5
5.
<1

-�.
?�=
.5
,=
�

54
,*
,5
-+
*:
0:
-5
0�
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�,
�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�=.
1;

�-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
�;
;<
:5
7�
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2��
45

�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
�2
�6<
=�
6�9
6�
47
�7
8<

F6
5�
34
=6
F5

��
��
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��

�

��

	
��
��
��
��	

��
��
��
��
�	
��

��
��	

���

�
�

��
�	
��

��
��
��	

��
��
��
���

�8
37
�:�

HF
3:�

D
�4
2�G

366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�3
D
9�
=2
7�

&&
�

�
�=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
.<

=2
�

2:
*+
5-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�
-4
+�
6
.0
-�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
,1

2�
-4
+*
+/

7�
,9
.:
2�
,2

9+
*0
+�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

��
.*
8D
0�
4:
0-
.*
:5
�+
19
:*
.1

6
+1

-$
�

5<
=-
<*
,=
�4
+*
:-
,;
+$
�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
�,
12

�0
+-
-:
1;

���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�

Page 409



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
'�
�

�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

G
328

�:�
��
:5
7�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
34
��
�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3=
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
��
45

�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
��

A.
0:
-:
9+
$�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�:
6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

��
�

�:
<2
�=
2��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
�2
�28

��
96
�4
43
4�
�7
@7
2�
D
�7
8<

F6
5�
=<
42
:3?

F2
��

2<
��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�6<
=�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2��
45

�2<
�

7�
�>
�2<

�D
34
3D
37
��
9<

66F
23<

4�
�4
5�
<2
8�
:�
�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��

6<
=�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
���
�6
3�
4=
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&&
�

�
�=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
.<

=2
�

2:
*+
5-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�
-4
+�
6
.0
-�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�=.
5,
-:
.1

0$
�3
4:
54
�

:1
�:-
0+
=?�
3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�A
.0
:-
:9
+=
7�
-.
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�,
12

�
4,

9+
�=.
1;
�-+

*6
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�:
6
A,

5-
0�
���

�=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�
5.
<=
2�

,=
0.
�-,

8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�=
.5
,=
�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
:0
-:
50
�:1
�*
+=
,-
:.
1�
-.
�-4

+�
1,

-<
*,
=�,
12

�/
<:
=-
�=,
12

05
,A

+�
,1

2�
4,

9+
�,
�;
*+
,-
+*
�A
.0
:-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
�

-4
,1

�-4
+�
�
��

#�
�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

�F
73
4�
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
���
8�
��
��

#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�?
:34

��
�?
<F

2�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
/�9
:<
A3
5�
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
�/
��
4=
<F

:�
��
�28

��
F7
��
<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
��
45

�7
239

F6
�2
�7
�28

�2
�6<
=�
6�9
6�
47
�7
8<

F6
5�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�7
2:
�2
��
@�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
<;
�28

��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�?
<2
8�
?F

362
��
45

�4
�2
F:
�6
���
��

63�
4=
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
G
366
��2
8�
:�
;<
:�
�3D

9�
=2
�

9<
73
23A
�6
@�
�<
4�
28
��
D
�J
<:
32@
�<
;�2
8�
��
�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
/��

�
�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�8
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
�<
;�8

�A
34
��
��
6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
<4

�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
G
<F

65
�?
��
��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�

3D
9�
=2
���
�
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
=�
4�
2�
>�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�6
<=
�6
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
37
23=
7�
34
��
<:
>�
�4
5�
:�
79
<4

5�
34
�5
�2
�3
6��
45

��
;;
�=
23A
�6
@�
2<
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
��

� �
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
��
F3
5�
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

<F
65
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�:
<G

28
/�?
@�
53
:�
=2
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
28
��
D
<7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
6<
=�
23<

47
/�2
�>
34
��
�=
=<
F4

2�<
;�2
8�
�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
@�
34
��
<:
>�
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��

�=
<4

<D
@�
�

� �
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
��
F3
5�
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

<F
65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
7<
=3
�6
�3D

9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
32�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�;F

2F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

34
��
<:
>�
8�
5�
��
6<
4�
�6�
72
34
��
�4
5�
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
/��
45

�2<
�8
�6
9�
�<
:>
��
:<
G
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6@
���
�2
:<
4�
�=
<D

D
F4

323
�7
�G
<F

65
�?
��
;<
72
�:
�5
�G
8�
:�
�6<
=�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:3
72
3=
7�
�4
5�
37
7F
�7
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�2<

��
<:
>�
=�
4�
?�
�2�

>�
4�
�=
=<
F4

2�<
;��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�8
�:
��
G
�:
��
4<

��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
;:
<D

�8
�A
34
��
��
6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
<4

�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�28
�:
�;
<:
��
28
�:
��
37
�4
<�
4�
�5
�;<

:�2
8�
�9
<6
3=
@�

G
<:
53
4�
�2<

�2�
>�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;��
4@
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
�

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 5
: 

S
P

A
T

IA
L

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 
� �

Page 410



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
"�
�

�Th
e 

Y
o

rk
 S

u
b

-A
re

a 
 

 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
��

6@
�<
4�
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
34
�2
8�
��
<:
>�
7F
?!
�:
��
��4

<�
9<

63=
@�
<9

23<
4�
��

�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
*.
9:
2+

�=
.5
,=
�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
:1
�-
4+

�
�.

*8
�0
</

>,
*+
,�

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�

28
��
53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�

8<
F7
34
��
G
83
=8
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�6
9�
D
��
2�3
5�
42
3;3
�5
�4
��
5/
�34
�

�=
=<
:5
�4
=�
�G
328

�9
<6
3=
@�
=<
42
�3
4�
5�
G
328

34
�28

��
�
��

#�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�

:�
63�
4=
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�28

��
HF

�4
2F
D
��
45

�6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
�F
?�
�
:�
��
G
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
��
�6�
=>
�<
;�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
53
:�
=2
3<
4�
���
4�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

��
A<
6F
D
��
�4
5�
79
�2
3�
6�

53
72
:3?

F2
3<
4�
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
�D
�@
�?
��
72
:<
4�
6@
�D
�:
>�
2!
6�
5�
G
83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
6�
77
�4
�28

��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�?
�4
�;
327
��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
G
328

�4
�G

�
8<

F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
3��
��2
8�
�:3
�8
2�A
<6
FD

��
�4
5�
2@
9�
�<
;�

8<
F7
34
��
D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��
6<
=�
2�
5�
34
��
:�
�7
�G
328

��
:�
�2
�7
2�4

��
5�
���

�8
�:
��
D
�@
��
67
<�
?�
�G
35
�:
�3D

96
3=
�2
3<
47
�;<

:��
:�
�7
�?
�@
<4

5�
28
��

�<
:>
��
F?

��
:�
��
34
=6
F5

34
�/
�;<

:��
1�
D
96
�/
��
��
57
�G
8<

7�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

D
�:
>�
27
��
:�
�7
2:
<4

�6
@�
:�
6�
2�
5�
2<
�28

<7
��
<;
�28

��
�F
?�
�
:�
��
��

	
A�
:�
66/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���
��

BB
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�8
�6
9�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�8
<F

73
4�
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�

D
��
27
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
4�
�5
�G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
���
2�3
7�
�6
7<
�

=<
47
35
�:
�5
�28

�2
��
�6<
=�
637
�5
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
366
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

9:
<9

�:
��
==
<F

42
�37
�2�

>�
4�
<;
�28

��
8<

F7
34
��
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�<
;�2
8�
�

G
35
�:
��
F?

��
:�
��
�4
5�
?�
@<
45

�G
83
=8
�37
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�9
�:
234

�4
2�

�3
A�
4�
28
��
72
:<
4�
�:�

6�
23<

47
83
9�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
��
8<

F7
34
��
D
�:
>�
2�

�:
��
7�
<;
/�;
<:
��
1�
D
96
�/
��
��
57
��
45

��
�:
:<
��
2�
�G
328

��
<:
>�
��

�4
53
:�
=2
6@
/�2
83
7�
G
366
��
67
<�
8�
69
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
/��
2�2
8�
�7
F?

!
:�
�3
<4

�6
�7
=�
6�
/�8
<F

73
4�
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
7F
99

<:
27
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
���
�

	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

'�
�D

9:
<A
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
9:
<A
35
�7
�7
2:
<4

��
9<

63=
@�
<4

�2
8�
�9
:<
D
<2
3<
4�
<;
�8
��
628

@�
=<
D
D
F4

323
�7
�34
=6
F5

34
�/
�;<

:��
1�
D
96
�/
�34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�2
8�
�

34
2�
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�F
7�
7�
G
328

�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
7�
:A
3=
�7
/�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
<4

�
9<

66F
23<

4�
=<
42
:<
6��
��
8�
:�
;<
:�
/�3
2�3
7�
�1
9�
=2
�5
�28

�2
�28

�7
��

9:
34
=3
96
�7
�G
<F

65
�F
45

�:
93
4�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

F4
5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4/
��
�4
�:
�2
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/�G

328
<F

2�6
<=
�6
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�5
3:�

=2
3<
4�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�D
�@
�?
��
6<
72
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

6<
=�
2�
5�
34
�=
6<
7�
�9
:<
13
D
32@
�2<

�8
��
628

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
2<
�=
:�
�2
��
��

4�
2G

<:
>�
<;
��
:�
�4
!7
9�
=�
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
��
4�
F4

!=
<<

:5
34
�2
�5
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�D
�@
��
�4
�:
�2
��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

��
13
72
34
��
8�
�6
28
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
<9

�4
�7
9�
=�
��
45

�9
:�
A�
42
�4
�G

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
?�
34
��

6<
=�
2�
5�
34
�28

<7
��
�:
��
7�
G
328

34
�28

��
�F
?�
�
:�
��
34
��
:�
�2
�7
2�4

��
5�
���

B�
�2
�37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
28
�2
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�8
��
628

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
�:
<G

28
�G
328

34
�28

��
�<
:>
��
F?

�
�
:�
��
�:
��
�6
3�
4�
5�
�#
F:
28
�:
/��
�6<
=�
637
�5
�9
<6
3=
@�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
366
�

8�
69
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�6
34
>�
��
7�
?<

28
�G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
�

<;
��
<:
>�
�4
5�
�1
2�
45

34
��
2<
�28

��
�F
?�
�
:�
��
�4
5�
?�
@<
45

��
:�
�

D
�3
42
�3
4�
5�
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
�5
�28

�:
�?
@�
8�

69
34
��
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

8�
�6
28
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�:
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
���
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
D
�@
�37
��
19
�=
2�
5�

2<
�8
�6
9�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�8
��
628

3�
:�

63;
�7
2@
6�
7�
28
:<
F�
8�
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
�4
5�
4�
2G

<:
>7
�

<;
��
:�
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
:<
F�
8�
6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

34
��
:�
�7
�G
83
=8
��
4=
<F

:�
��
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
���

	
A�
:�
66/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�
42
��
45

��
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

!�
�8
�:
��
37
�=
F:
:�
42
6@
�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
34
��
<:
>�

5F
��
2<
�:3
73
4�
�5
�D

�4
5�
���
�6
3�
4=
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�D

�@
�F
45

�:
D
34
��
�;
;<
:2
7�
2<
�9
6�
4�
9<

73
23A
�6
@�
;<
:�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
5�
D
�4
5�
�3
A�
4�
28
��
:�
7F
623
4�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
2@
�G
328

�
:�
79
�=
2�2
<�
G
8�
:�
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

<F
65
�?
��
6<
=�
2�
5�
�=
:<
77
�

28
��
�F
?�
�
:�
��
��#
F:
28
�:
/��
�:�

63�
4=
��
<4

�2
8�
��
��

#�
D
�@
�D
��
4�
28
�2
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
�;F

:2
8�
:��

45
�8
3�
8�
:��

5F
=�
23<

4�
34
�28

��

3
2@
��;
<:
��
1�
D
96
�/
�28

:<
F�
8�
9:
<9

�:
6@
�9
6�
44

�5
�7
2F
5�
42
�

B�
�2
�37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
28
�2
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
�4
5�
�:
<G

28
�G
328

34
�28

��
�<
:>
��
F?

��
:�
��
�:
��
�6
3�
4�
5�
���
<=
�6
37
�5
/�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�9
6�
44

34
��
<;
�

28
��
�<
:>
��
F?

��
:�
��
G
<F

65
��
67
<�
8�
69
�2<

��
4�
?6
��
28
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

9:
3<
:3
23�

7�
<;
�7
F?

�:�
�3
<4

�6
6@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�8

3�
8�
:��

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
34
72
32F

23<
47
�34
=6
F5

34
��
28
��
�
43
A�
:7
32@
�<
;��
<:
>�
2<
�?
��

3D
96
�D

�4
2�
5�
�4
5�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�?
�4
�;
327
�2<

�28
��

3
2@
�

�4
5�
:�
�3
<4

�:�
�6
37
�5
�34
�28

��
D
�5
3F
D
�2<

�6<
4�
�2�

:D
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�

Page 411



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
+�
�

�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
��
:�
�6<
72
���
�8
37
�8
�7
�?
��
4�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

D
34
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���
���

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�

/�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

B�
�8
��
�<
:>
��
F?

��
:�
��
37
��
4�
3D
9<

:2
�4
2�9

�:
2�<

;�:
��
3<
4�
6��
=<
4<

D
@�
��

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�4
�=
�7
7�
:36
@�
5�
2:
�=
2�3
4A
�7
2D

�4
2�;
:<
D
�

28
��
�F
?�
�
:�
��
��
<G

�A
�:
/�3
4�
4<

2�9
:<
9�
:6
@�
5�
;34

34
��
28
��
:<
6�
�<
;�

�<
:>
���
7�
28
��
D
�3
4�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�5
:3A
�:
���
45

�32
7�
=<
44

�=
23<

47
�G
328

�
28
��
G
35
�:
��
F?

��
:�
��
�4
5�
?�
@<
45

/�3
27
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�9
<2
�4
23�

6�D
�@
�

?�
�6�
77
�4
�5
�;<

:��
1�
D
96
�/
�?
@�
4<

2�9
:<
A3
53
4�
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
�

9:
�D

37
�7
�34
�28

��
=<
::
�=
2�6
<=
�2
3<
47
���
�8
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�F
45

�:
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
D
�@
��
67
<�
�=
2��
7�
��
?�
::
3�
:�2
<�
96
�4
43
4�
�;<

:�2
8�
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
��

#F
:2
8�
:/
��
4�
�?
7�
4=
��
<;
�9
<6
3=
@�
=<
A�
:34

��
28
��
:<
6�
�<
;��
<:
>�
G
328

34
�

28
��
�F
?�
�
:�
��
=<
F6
5�
F4

5�
:D

34
��
=<
!<
9�
:�
23<

4�
G
328

�
4�
3�
8?

<F
:34

��
�F
28
<:
323
�7
�34
=6
F5

34
��
28
<7
��
G
328

34
�28

��
�F
?�
�
:�
��

�4
5�
?�
@<
45

��
45

�28
��
:�
�6
37
�2
3<
4�
<;
�28

��
3D
9<

:2
�4
2��
45

�
=<
D
96
3D
�4
2�
:@
�:<

6�
�28

�7
��
�:
��
7�
=�
4�
96
�@
�34
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�

7F
==
�7
7�
<;
�28

��
:�
�3
<4

���
	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�

�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

BB
�

�
7�
4<

2�
5�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�2
8�
��
77
�7
7D

�4
2�<

;�	
92
3<
4�
�/
�28

��
�<
:>
�

�F
?�
�
:�
��
37
��
4�
3D
9<

:2
�4
2�9

�:
2�<

;�2
8�
�:
��
3<
4�
6��
=<
4<

D
@�
�4
5�

28
��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
37
�28

��
D
�3
4�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�5
:3A
�:
�34
�28

��
�F
?�

�
:�
�/
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�<
:>
��
F?

��
:�
��
�2
F5

@�
���
9�
=3
;3=
�

9<
63=
@�
=<
A�
:�
��
�G
83
=8
�9
:<
9�
:6@
�5
�;
34
�7
�28

��
:<
6�
��
45

�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�9
:3<

:32
3�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�

32@
�<
;��
<:
>�
34
�28

37
�=
<4

2�
12
�37
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�G
328

34
�28

��
�F
?�
�
:�
��

?@
/�;
<:
��
1�
D
96
�.
�8
�6
93
4�
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�7
F3
2�
?6
��

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�6
�4
5�
�4
5�
9:
�D

37
�7
��
:�
�9
:<
A3
5�
5�
�6
<4

�7
35
��
28
��

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�2<

��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2I
�

�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
��
45

�<
F2
73
5�
�28

��

3
2@
��
:�
�

=<
D
96
�D

�4
2�
:@
�2<

��
�=
8�
<2
8�
:��

45
�=
FD

F6
�2
3A
��
?�
4�
;32
7�

:�
�6
37
�5
I��
45

�34
=:
��
73
4�
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
2<
��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
�28

:<
F�
8�
�4
8�
4=
�5
�9
F?

63=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�9

:<
A3
73
<4

���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�9
<6
3=
@�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
D
�@
��
67
<�
8�
69
�

5�
63A
�:
�G
35
�:
�=
:<
77
!?
<F

45
�:
@�
?�
4�
;32
7/
�?
<2
8�
2<
�<
28
�:
�6<
=�
6�

�F
28
<:
323
�7
�G
328

34
�28

��
�F
?�
�
:�
��
�4
5�
?�
@<
45

�34
=6
F5

34
�/
�;<

:�
�1
�D

96
�/
��
��
57
/��
=2
34
��
�7
�=
<4

5F
32�
2<
�=
<!
<9

�:
�2
3<
4�
<4

�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�D
�2
2�
:7
��
45

��
47
F:
34
��
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

34
��
<:
>�
=<
D
96
�D

�4
27
E�
48

�4
=�
7�
�4
5�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�F
45

�:
D
34
��

28
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�9
�:
;<
:D

�4
=�
�<
;��
:�
�7
�7
F=
8�
�7
��
��
57
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

��
�
�6
9�

5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
96
�=
�7
��
�7
2:
<4

��
�D

98
�7
37
�<
4�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
��
45

�34
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
��
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
��
�4
�:
�2
��
?�
4�
;32
7�
<4

�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
2�3
7�
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�28

�2
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�

G
<F

65
�9
<2
�4
23�

66@
�F
45

�:
D
34
��
28
��
�?
363
2@
�<
;�2
8�
��
6�
4�
2<
�;F

66@
�

:�
�6
37
��
�<
:>
(7
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�:<

6�
�G
83
=8
�D
�@
�34
!2
F:
4�
?<

28
�3D

9�
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
��
45

�8
34
5�
:�
28
��
�1
2�
42
�2<

�G
83
=8
��
4@
�?
�4
�;
327
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
55

:�
77
�5
�9
:3
A�
23<

4�
?<

28
�G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
/�2
8�
��
F?

��
:�
��
�7
��
�G
8<

6�
��
45

�?
�@
<4

5�
��#
F:
28
�:
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�4

<2
�?
�3
4�
�9
:<
A3
5�
5�
34
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�6<
=�
23<

47
��3
��
��G

328
34
��
<:
>�

3
2@
�

�4
2:
��
�<
:�D

�@
�:�

7F
62�

34
��
�6�
=>
�<
;�3
4A
�7
2D

�4
2�3
4�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
��

�8
37
�D
�@
�D
��
4�
28
�2
�4
�G

�7
�:
A3
=�
7/
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
8<

F7
34
��
�:
��

4<
2��
==
�7
73
?6
��
�4
5�
=<
F6
5�
34
83
?3
2�2
8�
��
?3
632
@�
<;
�28

��
�6
�4
�2<

�
F4

6<
=>
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

<2
�4
23�

6�<
F2
73
5�
�28

��

3
2@
�

�4
2:
��
��

�
<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/��
3A
�4
��
13
72
34
��
9<

63=
@�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
G
328

34
�28

��
�
��

#/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
��
<:
>(
7�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�:<

6�
�37
�

;F
6;3
66�
5�
G
83
=8
�34
!2
F:
4�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�8
�6
9�
��
4�
:�
2�
�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�>
�@
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
28
�2
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
�5
5:
�7
7�
5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
��
<:
>�
�4
5�

?�
@<
45

���
#F
:2
8�
:/
��
�6<
=�
637
�5
�9
<6
3=
@�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�D
�@
��
47
F:
��

28
�2
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�6
34
>�
��
7�
?<

28
�G
328

34
�2
8�
�

32@
�<
;��
<:
>�
�4
5�

�1
2�
45

34
��
2<
�28

��
�F
?�
�
:�
��
�4
5�
?�
@<
45

��
:�
�D
�3
42
�3
4�
5�
�4
5�

�4
8�
4=
�5
�28

�:
�?
@�
8�
69
34
��
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
��
<:
>(
7�
:<
6�
��
7�
��

7�
:A
3=
��
=�
42
:�
�37
�:�

�6
37
�5
��
45

��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
2<
�32
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
��

�8
37
�D
�@
�?
��
�=
83
�A
�5
/�;
<:
��
1�
D
96
�/
�28

:<
F�
8�
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�

<;
�3D

9:
<A
�5
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
28
�2
�4
<2
�<
46
@�
3D
9:
<A
�7
�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�2<

�28
��

3
2@
�?
F2
�F
46
<=
>7
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

F2
73
5�
�

28
��

3
2@
�?
<F

45
�:
@�
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�

�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
• 

�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

B�
!�

�8
��
�
��
#�
96
�=
�7
�7
2:
<4

��
�D

98
�7
37
�<
4�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
��
7�
G
�6
6�<
4�

B�
!�

�
�9
<6
3=
@�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�28

�2
�5
�;
34
�7
�28

��
:<
6�
�<
;��
<:
>�
G
328

34
�28

��

Page 412



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��
�

�

4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�
���
2�=
�4
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�:�

�7
<4

�?
6@
�

�7
7F
D
�5
�28

�2
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�F

45
�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�?
��

5�
63A
�:
�5
�34
��
==
<:
5�
4=
��
G
328

�28
�7
��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
/��
�4
�:
�2
34
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/��
�6�
=>
�<
;�

6<
=�
637
�5
�9
<6
3=
@�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
D
�@
��
;;
�=
2�2
8�
��
?3
632
@�
2<
�9
6�
4�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
66@
�;<

:��
�4
5�
�2
2:
�=
2�3
4A
�7
2D

�4
2�2
<G

�:
57
��2
8�
�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�4
�G

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
�4
5�
=<
F6
5�
6�
�5
�2<

��
�

6�
77
�8
<6
37
23=
��
99

:<
�=
8�
2<
�28

��
96
�4
43
4�
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
/�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2/
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
?@
��
12
�4
73
<4

/�
34
=:
��
7�
5�
2:
�A
�6
���
�4
�28

37
�:�

79
�=
2/
�32
�37
��
67
<�
3D
9<

:2
�4
2�2
<�

:�
=<
�4
37
��
28
��
72
:<
4�
�:�

6�
23<

47
83
9�
G
328

��
:�
�7
�<
F2
73
5�
�28

��
�<
:>
�

�F
?�
�
:�
��
�4
5�
28
��
4�
�5
�;<

:�=
<!
<9

�:
�2
3<
4�
G
328

��
:�
�7
�7
F=
8�
�7
�

��
�5
7�
2<
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4A
�7
2D

�4
2�G

83
=8
�D
�@
�?
��

F4
5�
:D

34
�5
�?
@�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
��	

A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

G
35
�:
��
<:
>�
�F
?�
�
:�
��
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

9:
3<
:3
23�

7�
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�5
��
6<
4�
73
5�
��
:<
G
28
���
�
7�

4<
2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
�28

37
�37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�8
�6
9�
�4
8�
4=
��
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
/�

?<
28
�G
328

34
��
<:
>�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
��

3
2@
��
45

�28
��
G
35
�:
�

�F
?!
�
:�
��
�4
5�
?�
@<
45

���
�
55

323
<4

�6
6@
/�2
8�
�<
92
3<
4�
D
�@
�8
�6
9�

F4
6<
=>
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
?�
@<
45

�28
��


3
2@
�?
<F

45
�:
@�
28
�:
�?
@�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�34
!=
<D

D
F2
34
��
���
8:
<F

�8
�28

��
35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�
<;
�G
35
�:
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�9
:3
<:
323
�7
/�2
83
7�
9<

63=
@�
D
�@
�

;�
=3
632
�2
��
=<
!<
9�
:�
23<

4�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
��

<

F4
=3
6/�
<2
8�
:�6
<=
�6
�

�F
28
<:
323
�7
��
45

�7
�:
A3
=�
�9
:<
A3
5�
7�
28
�:
�?
@�
7F
99

<:
234

��
28
��

5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
7F
=8
��
7�

3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
��
�5
7!
�<
:>
!�
�:
:<
��
2�
�:�

36�
634
��
�4
5�

634
>7
�2<

��
�'
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��
�:
<G

28
�G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
�

D
�@
��
67
<�
34
=:
��
7�
�=
<4

��
72
3<
4�
�4
5�
34
�28

37
�:�

79
�=
2�3
2�3
7�
4<

2�
5�

28
�2
�=
<4

��
72
3<
4�
5�
6�
@�
37
�9
:�
53
=2
�5
�2<

�5
<F

?6
��
?@
�'
,'
*�
��

	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
D
31
�5
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

)�
�<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��

=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

B�
!�

�
55

:�
77
34
��
�4
5�
�5
�9
234

��
2<
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
�37
�<
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�=
<:
��

96
�4
43
4�
�9
:34

=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
��

#�
�4
5�
34
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
�32
�=
�4
�?
��

�7
7F
D
�5
�28

�2
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�F

45
�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�?
��

5�
63A
�:
�5
�34
��
==
<:
5�
4=
��
G
328

�28
�7
��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
/��
�4
�:
�2
34
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/��
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
D
�@
��
;;
�=
2�2
8�
��
?3
632
@�
2<
�9
6�
4�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
66@
�;<

:��
�4
5�

�2
2:
�=
2�3
4A
�7
2D

�4
2�2
<G

�:
57
��2
8�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;�4

�G
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�=
<F

65
�6�
�5
�2<

��
�6�
77
�8
<6
37
23=
��
99

:<
�=
8�
2<
�28

��
96
�4
43
4�
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
/��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2/
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�

?@
��
12
�4
73
<4

/�3
4=
:�
�7
�5
�2:
�A
�6
��
45

��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
��

B�
!�

�
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�9

:3<
:3
23�

7�
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�5
��
6<
4�
73
5�
�

�:
<G

28
�G
83
=8
�37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�8
�6
9�
�4
8�
4=
��
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�?
<2
8�

G
328

34
��
<:
>�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
��

3
2@
��
45

�28
��
G
35
�:
��
F?

!
�
:�
��
�4
5�
?�
@<
45

���
�
55

323
<4

�6
6@
/�2
8�
�<
92
3<
4�
D
�@
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

F4
6<
=>
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
?�
@<
45

�28
��


3
2@
�?
<F

45
�:
@�
28
�:
�?
@�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�34
!=
<D

D
F2
34
��
���
83
7�
37
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��
�:
<G

28
�G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
�D
�@
��
67
<�

34
=:
��
7�
�=
<4

��
72
3<
4�
�4
5�
34
�28

37
�:
�7
9�
=2
�32
�37
�4
<2
�5
�28

�2
�

=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
5�
6�
@�
37
�9
:�
53
=2
�5
�2<

�5
<F

?6
��
?@
�'
,'
*�
��	

A�
:�
66/
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F

:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2

@/
�;6
<:
��
�4
5�

;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
�

�4
5�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�

E�
��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

B�
�8
��
�<
:>
��
F?

��
:�
��
=<
42
�3
47
��
�4
FD

?�
:�
<;
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�

G
83
=8
��
:�
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��
�;
;<
:5
�5
�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
28
:<
F�
8�
9<

63=
@�

=<
42
�3
4�
5�
G
328

34
�28

��
�
��

#�
F4

5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
���

<G
�A
�:
/��
�4
<�

9<
63=
@�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�D
�@
�8
34
5�
:��

�7
2:
�2
��
3=
��
99

:<
�=
8�
2<
�28

��
96
�4
43
4�
�<
;��
:�
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�2
8�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2��
77
�2
7�
28
�2
��
12
�4
5�
?�
@<
45

�28
��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�

?<
F4

5�
:3�

7�
��	

A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
D
34
<:
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

BB
�

�
7�
4<

2�
5�
F4

5�
:�2
8�
��
77
�7
7D

�4
2�<

;�	
92
3<
4�
�/
�28

��
�<
:>
��
F?

�
�
:�
��
=<
42
�3
47
��
�4
FD

?�
:�<

;��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
���
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
G
366
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

�7
��
�7
7�
27
��
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�5
���

#F
:2
8�
:/
�32
�37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
28
�2
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
9:
<D

<2
��

��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�9
6�
44

34
��
;<
:��

:�
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

�=
:<
77
��
<:
>�
�4
5�
28
��
G
35
�:
��
F?

��
:�
��
���
83
7�
D
�@
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

�4
7F
:�
/�;
<:
��
1�
D
96
�/
�28

�2
�63
4>
��
�7
�?
�2
G
��
4�
�7
7�
27
��
:�
�

D
�3
42
�3
4�
5�
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
�5
��
45

�4
�G

�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:�

8�
?3
2�
2�=
:�
�2
3<
4�
:�
�6
37
�5
���
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
:<
G
28
�

G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
�4
5�
34
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
�G
<F

65
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
<9

�4
�

=<
F4

2:
@7
35
��
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

Page 413



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
*�
�

�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
��
��

#�
�4
=<
F:
��
�7
�28

��
�;
;�
=2
3A
��
F7
��
<;
�6�
45

�?
@�
:�
!

F7
34
��
6�
45

�28
�2
�8
�7
�?
��
4�
9:
�A
3<
F7
6@
�5
�A
�6
<9

�5
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

D
�@
�F
45

�:
D
34
��
�2
2�
D
92
7�
2<
�:�

5�
A�
6<
9�
�:
<G

4;
3�
65
�7
32�

7/
�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�28

<7
��
G
328

34
��
<:
>�

3
2@
�

�4
2:
��
�4
5�
=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

4�
$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

���
	
A�
:�
66/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
4�
F2
:�
6��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

B�
�
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
�<
:>
�;F

6;3
6�3
27
�

:�
�3
<4

�6
��
45

�7
F?

!:
��
3<
4�
6�:
<6
��
���
83
7�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�:�

7F
62�
34
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�?

�3
4�
�;<

=F
7�
5�
G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
�

�4
2:
��
G
83
=8
�

34
!2
F:
4�
=<
F6
5�
:�
5F

=�
�28

��
A<
6F
D
��
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

4�
$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

���
	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�8
�7
�?
��
4�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�

�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�

G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��

!�
�
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
D
�@
��
;;
�=
2�2
8�
��
?3
632
@�
2<
�9
6�
4�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
66@
�;<

:��
�4
5�
�2
2:
�=
2�3
4A
�7
2D

�4
2�2
<G

�:
57
��2
8�
�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�4
�G

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
�4
5�
=<
F6
5�
6�
�5
�2<

��
�

6�
77
�8
<6
37
23=
��
99

:<
�=
8�
2<
�28

��
96
�4
43
4�
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
/�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2/
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
?@
��
12
�4
73
<4

/�
34
=:
��
7�
5�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
���
2�D

�@
��
67
<�
F4

5�
:D

34
��

�2
2�
D
92
7�
2<
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�6
6@
��
55

:�
77
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�37
7F
�7
�34
=6
F5

34
��
34
�

:�
79
�=
2�<

;�2
8�
�

32@
�<
;��
<:
>(
7�
�
0
�
�
7�
��
��
��?
@�
�=
83
�A
�D

�4
2�<

;��
�

D
<5

�6
�7
83
;2
�2<

�G
�6
>3
4�
/�=
@=
634
��
�4
5�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�
���
�4
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

B�
!�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�9

:3
<:
323
�7
��
:�
�

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�5
��
6<
4�
73
5�
��
:<
G
28
�G
83
=8
�37
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�6
9�
�4
8�
4=
��
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�?
<2
8�
G
328

34
��
<:
>�
�7
�

G
�6
6��
7�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
��

3
2@
��
45

�28
��
G
35
�:
��
F?

!�
:�
��
�4
5�

?�
@<
45

���
�
55

323
<4

�6
6@
/�2
8�
�<
92
3<
4�
D
�@
�8
�6
9�
F4

6<
=>
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
?�
@<
45

�28
��

3
2@
�

?<
F4

5�
:@
�28

�:
�?
@�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�34
!=
<D

D
F2
34
��
���
83
7�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�

2<
�8
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�

;�
=3
632
�2
��
=<
<:
53
4�
2�
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
4�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�D
�@
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
55

:�
77
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�

37
7F
�7
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��
�:
<G

28
�G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
�D
�@
�

�6
7<
�34
=:
��
7�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
�:
37
34
��
;:
<D

�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�?

<2
8�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
�5
F:
34
��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
�28

��
6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
��
7�
��
:�
7F
62�
<;
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
D
31
�5
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

Page 414



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
)�
�

�

<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�

2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
��
:2
7�
<;
�28

��
�<
:>
��
F?

��
:�
��
�:
��
7F
?J
�=
2�2
<�
83
�8
�6�
A�
67
�<
;�;
6<
<5

�
:37
>�
��
8�
��
<:
>�
�F
?�
�
:�
��
�2
F5

@�
35
�4
23;
3�
7�
28
�2
�6<
4�
�2�

:D
��
:<
G
28
�

9:
<9

<7
�6
7�
D
�@
�?
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�?
@�
28
��
�1
2�
42
�<
;�;
6<
<5

�:3
7>
�G
328

34
�

�<
:>
��
45

�28
�2
�34
�<
:5
�:
�2<

�3D
9:
<A
��
28
��
:�
73
63�
4=
��
<;
�28

��
�F
?�

�
:�
��
2<
�;6
<<

53
4�
/�3
2�G

366
�?
��
3D
9<

:2
�4
2�2
<�
�5
<9

2��
�=
�2
=8
D
�4
2�

G
35
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
���
�F
=8
��
�=
�2
=8
D
�4
2�G

35
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�D
�@
�?
��

F4
5�
:D

34
�5
�7
8<

F6
5�
��
L4
<�
9<

63=
@M
��
99

:<
�=
8�
?�
�2�
>�
4�
;<
:G

�:
5�
�

�
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�3
7�
:�
=<
�4
37
�5
�28

�2
�28

��
�
��

#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
��
A<
35
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
�2
�:
37
>�
<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
��
45

�34
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
�

28
��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
4�
F2
:�
6��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�=
<D

96
�D

�4
2��
�=
�2
=8
D
�4
2!
G
35
��

�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�9
6�
44

34
��
;<
:�;
6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
�<
:>
�7
F?

��
:�
��

G
83
=8
�8
�7
�?
��
4�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�D

34
<:
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
�8
��
�<
:>
��
F?

��
:�
��
=<
42
�3
47
��
�6�
:�
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�8
37
2<
:3
=�
?F

362
�

�7
7�
27
���
�<

63=
@�
G
328

34
�28

��
�
��

#�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�6
9�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�3
:�9

:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
F4

5�
:�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�6
28
<F

�8
�G
328

<F
2��
�

72
:<
4�
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
��
99

:<
�=
8/
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
2<
��
48

�4
=�
�28

�7
��

�7
7�
27
��
45

�2<
�F
236
37
��
28
�D

�2<
�9
:<
D
<2
��
G
35
�:
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�

D
�@
�?
��
6<
72
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�

�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�

BB
�

�
7�
4<

2�
5�
F4

5�
:�2
8�
��
77
�7
7D

�4
2�<

;�	
92
3<
4�
�/
�28

��
�<
:>
��
F?

�
�
:�
��
=<
42
�3
47
��
�6�
:�
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�8
37
2<
:3=
�?
F3
62�
�7
7�
27
���

%
83
67
2�3
2�3
7�
�1
9�
=2
�5
�28

�2
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�?

�3
4�
�;<

=F
7�
5�
G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
G
83
=8
�

34
=:
��
7�
7�
28
��
:3
7>
�<
;��
77
�2
7�
?�
34
��
�5
A�
:7
�6
@�
�;
;�
=2
�5
�?
@�
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�<
4�
?�
6�
4=
��
32�
37
�=
<4

73
5�

:�
5�
28
�2
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

G
366
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

�7
��
�7
7�
27
��
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�5
��
45

/�G
8�
:�
�

9<
77
3?
6�
/��
48

�4
=�
5�
��#
F:
28
�:
/�3
2�3
7�
�6
7<
��
19
�=
2�
5�
28
�2
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�G
35
�:
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�?
�4
�;
327
�

34
=6
F5

34
��
634
>7
�2<

�2<
F:
37
D
��
:�
�=
�9
32�
637
�5
�F
9<

4�
���
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
��
�4
�:
�2
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�?
�4
�;
327
�2<

�28
��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>/
�28

��
�F
?�

�
:�
��
�4
5�
?�
@<
45

���
	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�8
�7
�?
��
4�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
�

��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
��

�4
5�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
��
D
�3
4�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
5�
73
�4
�2
3<
47
�:�

6�
A�
42
�2<

�28
��
�F
?�
�
:�
��
�:
��

28
��
�<
:>
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��
45

�28
��
�
<G

�:
53
�4
��
366
7�
�
:�
��
<;
�

	
F2
72
�4
53
4�
��
�2
F:
�6
��
��
F2
@�
��
	
�
��
���
�8
��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>(
7�

2<
G
47
=�
9�
��
45

�7
2:
�2
��
3=
��
:�
�4
�G
�5
��
7�
�:
��
�6
7<
�<
;�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�

3D
9<

:2
�4
=�
���
%
83
67
2�2
8�
��
��

#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�D
�3
42
�3
4�
6�
45

7=
�9
��

=8
�:
�=
2�
:/
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
D
�@
�?
��
6<
72
�F
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
2<
�63
4>
�

6�
45

7=
�9
�7
�34
=6
F5

34
��
28
��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�G
328

�32
7�
:F
:�
6�;
:34

��
���

#F
:2
8�
:/
�28

�:
��
37
��
�:3
7>
�28

�2
�F
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
28
�:
��
D
�@
�?
��

34
=:
��
7�
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�?

�@
<4

5�
28
��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

F4
5�
:D

34
��
6<
=�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�34
�D
<:
��
:F
:�
6��
:�
�7
���

	
A�
:�
66/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
4�
F2
:�
6�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

B�
%
83
67
2�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�
��
;<
=F
7�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
��
<:
>�
G
83
=8
�8
�7
�2
8�
�9
<2
�4
23�

6�2
<�

F4
5�
:D

34
��
327
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
/�3
2�
37
��
4A
37
��
�5
�28

�2
��
�

6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
G
366
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
�4
5�
2<
G
47
=�
9�
�37
�

D
�3
42
�3
4�
5�
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
�5
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�34
�;<

=F
73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��

3
2@
�?
<F

45
�:
@/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
D
�@
�

34
53
:�
=2
6@
�9
:<
2�
=2
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:�<

;�:
F:
�6
��
:�
�7
���
�4
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

� �

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�8
37
�=
<D

9<
4�
42
�<
;�2
8�
�7
9�
23�
6�7
2:
�2
��
@�
=<
47
35
�:
7�
2G

<�
<9

23<
47
�;<

:�2
8�
��
<:
>�
�F
?�
�
:�
��
4�
D
�6
@.
��
�6
@�
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
28
��

�<
:>
��
F?

��
:�
��
�	
92
3<
4�
��
I��
45

��
:<
A3
5�
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
��
F3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
28
��
�<
:>
��
F?

��
:�
��
�	
92
3<
4�
'�
���

� 	
92
3<
4�
��

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�8
�A
��
?�
�4
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
���
8�
��
��
#�
34
=6
F5

�7
��
�:�

4�
��
<;
�9
<6
3=
@�
D
��
7F
:�
7�
5�
73
�4
�5
�2<

/�3
42
�:
!

�6
3�
/�7
F9

9<
:2
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2/
�9
:<
2�
=2
��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�28

��
?F

362
��
45

�4
�2
F:
�6
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2��
45

��
55

:�
77
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
���
�4
�

Page 415



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��
�

�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
��
=:
<7
7�
7�
A�
:�
6��
�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�34
=6
F5

34
��
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�8
<F

73
4�
��	

?J
�=
23A
��

��
/�8
��
628

��	
?J
�=
23A
��
'�
/��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
/��
HF

�6
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
/�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
��
45

�=
F6
2F
:�
6�8
�:
32�
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�+
���
�

�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
��
<:
>�
�F
?�
�
:�
��
37
��
4�
3D
9<

:2
�4
2�9

�:
2�<

;�2
8�
�:�

�3
<4

�6
��
=<
4<

D
@�
�4
5�
34
�4
<2
�9
:<
9�
:6@
�5
�;
34
34
��
28
��
:<
6�
�<
;��
<:
>�
��
7�
28
��
D
�3
4�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�

5:
3A
�:
���
45

�32
7�
=<
44

�=
23<

47
�G
328

�28
��
G
35
�:
��
F?

��
:�
��
�4
5�
?�
@<
45

/��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
�F
?�
�
:�
��
D
�@
�?
��
:�
5F

=�
5�
�4
5�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�=
�9
32�

637
��
<4

�
?�
4�
;32
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
��
��
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�F
45

�:
D
34
�5
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
D
�@
�8
34
5�
:�=
:<
77
�

?<
F4

5�
:@
/�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�9
6�
44

34
��
G
83
=8
�37
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�9
�:
234

�4
2��
3A
�4
�28

��
72
:<
4�
�63
4>
��
�7
�28

��
�F
?�
�
:�
��
8�
7�
G
328

/�;
<:
��
1�
D
96
�/
�28

��
��
�5
7�

3
2@
�

��
�3
<4

��
� �8
��
<9

23<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
��
�4
�:
�2
��
�4
@�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
���

34
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
/�5
F�
�2<

�28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2/
�3;
�4
<2
�9
:<
9�
:6@
�9
6�
44

�5
/�2
<�
:�
7F
62�
34
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7/
��
45

�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
�'
�/�
�7
��
�:�

7F
62�
<;
�9
<2
�4
23�

6�3
4=
:�
�7
�7
�34
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
���

� �8
��
<9

23<
4�
G
�7
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�:
�6
�2
34
��
2<
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
*�
��
45

�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
�

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
)�
��
3A
�4
/�<
4�
28
��
<4

��
8�
45

/�2
8�
�7
2:
<4

��
�D

98
�7
37
�34
�28

��
�
��

#�
96
�=
�5
�<
4�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
/��
45

�<
4�
28
��
<2
8�
:/
�28

��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
��
�4
<�
9<

63=
@�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�34
=:
��
7�
�2:
�A
�6
��
45

�=
<4

��
72
3<
4�
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
'�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
<?

J�
=2
3A
�7
�:
�6
�2
34
��
2<
�8
<F

73
4�
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
/��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
/�

?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
��
45

�=
F6
2F
:�
6�8
�:
32�
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�+
���
��
83
7�
9:
34
=3
9�
66@
�:�

;6�
=2
7�
28
��
F4

5�
:6@
34
��
�7
7F
D
92
3<
4�
28
�2
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�9
<6
3=
@�
=<
A�
:�
��
�

G
83
=8
�9
:<
9�
:6
@�
5�
;34

�7
�28

��
:<
6�
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�9
:3<

:3
23�

7�
;<
:�
28
��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
G
366
�7
F9

9<
:2
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��

3
2@
/�2
8�
��
F?

��
:�
��
�4
5�
?�
@<
45

�
�3
A�
4�
327
�:<

6�
��
7�
28
��
�
:�
�(
7�
D
�3
4�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�5
:3A
�:
��
45

�3D
9<

:2
�4
2�6
34
>�
��
7�
2<
�28

��
��
�5
7�

3
2@
��
��
3<
4�
���
2�3
7�
�6
7<
��
19
�=
2�
5�
28
�2
��
�D
<:
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

�9
9:
<�
=8
��
7�
9:
<D

<2
�5
�F
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
=<
!<
:5
34
�2
�5
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
/�>
�@
��3
4=
6F
53
4�
��
:�
�4
��3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
�4
5�

7�
:A
3=
�7
�:
�H
F3
:�
5�
2<
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
��
�:
<G

28
/�8
�6
93
4�
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
6<
=�
2�
5�
34
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
6<
=�
23<

47
���
�2
�G
<F

65
��
67
<�
=<
D
96
�D

�4
2/
�

�4
5�
4<

2�8
34
5�
:/
�28

��
9:
3<
:32
3�
7�
<;
�<
28
�:
�6<
=�
6��
F2
8<

:32
@�
�:
��
7�
��	

28
�:
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�8
�A
��
?�
�4
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�8
��
628

��	
?J
�=
23A
��
'�
/�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
/��
HF

�6
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
/�F
7�
�<
;�6
�4
5�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
&�
/�;
6<
<5

�:3
7>
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�"
���
45

�6�
45

7=
�9
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
���

� �8
��
<9

23<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
��
�4
�:
�2
��
�4
@�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�<
:�D

34
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
���

� �8
��
<9

23<
4�
G
�7
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�:
�6
�2
34
��
2<
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
*�
/�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
�

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
)�
��
45

��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�'
���
3A
�4
/�<
4�
28
��
<4

��
8�
45

/�2
8�
�9
<2
�4
23�
6�;
<:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
2<
�34
=:
��
7�
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@/
��
45

�<
4�
28
��
<2
8�
:/
�28

��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
��
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
2<
�34
=:
��
7�
�=
<4

��
72
3<
4�
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

• 
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
D
9�
=2
.��
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�=
<4

7�
:A
��
28
��

3
2@
(7
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�?

F3
62�
�4
5�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
���
2�G

366
��
67
<�
;<
72
�:
��
�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

��
48

�4
=3
4�
�28

�7
��
�7
7�
27
��
45

�=
�9
32�
637
34
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
28
�@
�9
:�
7�
42
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
37
�28

��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��
45

��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�5
F�
�2<

�34
=:
��
7�
5�
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
���

� • 
�=
<4

<D
3=
��D

9�
=2
.��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�5
�;
34
��
28
��
:<
6�
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�9
:3<

:3
23�

7�
;<
:�2
8�
�

32@
�<
;��
<:
>/
�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��

3
2@
�

�4
5�
28
��
�F
?�
�
:�
��
��#
F:
28
�:
/�9
<6
3=
@�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
D
�@
��
67
<�
8�
69
�5
�6
3A
�:
�G
35
�:
�=
:<
77
!?
<F

45
�:
@�
?�
4�
;32
7/
�?
<2
8�
2<
�<
28
�:
�6<
=�
6��
F2
8<

:3
23�

7�
G
328

34
�

28
��
�F
?�
�
:�
��
�4
5�
?�
@<
45

�34
=6
F5

34
�/
�;<

:��
1�
D
96
�/
��
��
57
/��
=2
34
��
�7
�=
<4

5F
32�
2<
�=
<!
<9

�:
�2
3<
4�
<4

�7
2:
�2
��
3=
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�D
�2
2�
:7
��
45

��
47
F:
34
��

28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
�<
:>
�=
<D

96
�D

�4
27
��
45

�5
<�
7�
4<

2�F
45

�:
D
34
��
28
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�9
�:
;<
:D

�4
=�
�<
;�<

28
�:
��
:�
�7
���
�

� • 
�<
=3
�6
��D

9�
=2
.��

�D
<:
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
�9
9:
<�
=8
��
7�
9:
<D

<2
�5
�F
45

�:
�28

��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
=<
!<
:5
34
�2
�5
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
/�

>�
@�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�2<

��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
��
�:
<G

28
��
45

�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
6<
=�
2�
5�
34
��
==
�7
73
?6
��

6<
=�
23<

47
���
�8
37
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�=
F:
:�
42
��
45

�9
:<
79
�=
23A
��
:�
73
5�
42
7�
�4
5�
8�
69
�2<

�:�
5F

=�
�5
�9
:3
A�
23<

4�
�

Page 416



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
&�
�

��+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4�
78
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
D
��
7F
:�
7�
G
83
=8
.�

• 
�
�;
34
��
28
��
:<
6�
�<
;��
<:
>�
G
328

34
�28

��
�<
:>
��
F?

��
:�
��
�4
5�
28
��
634
>�
��
7�
<;
�28

��
�
:�
��
2<
�28

��
��
�5
7�

3
2@
��
��
3<
47
��
45

��
<:
>�
�4
5�
�
<:
28
��
<:
>7
83
:�
��
F?

�
��
�3
<4

�
• 

��
2�<

F2
/�?
:<
�5
6@
/�G

8�
:�
��
45

�8
<G

�8
<F

73
4�
�4
��
57
��
:�
�2<

�?
��
D
�2
�

• 
�4
=6
F5

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
;<
:�2
8�
�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
�D

�4
2�<

;�?
F3
62�
�4
5�
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
634
>�
��
7�

2<
��
77
�2
7�
?�
@<
45

�28
��

3
2@
(7
�?
<F

45
�:
3�
7�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
2�
>3
4�
�34
2<
��
==
<F

42
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

��
55

:�
77
�5
�9
:3A
�2
3<
4�

• 
��
=<
�4
37
��
28
��
3D
9<

:2
�4
=�
�<
;��
<:
>(
7�
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�3
47
232
F2
3<
47
�2<

�28
��
�F
?�
�
:�
��
�4
5�
?�
@<
45

�

� � D
ri

ve
rs

 o
f 

G
ro

w
th

 

�
62�

:4
�2
3A
�7
�:
�6
�2
34
��
2<
�;F

2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
:<
G
28
��
:�
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
34
��
�=
23<

47
��
!�
,�

� � F
ac

to
rs

 W
h

ic
h 

S
h

ap
e 

G
ro

w
th

 
 

 
�

 

��
��

�
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
�:
3<
:3
237
��
7<
=3
�6
��
45

�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�7
9�
23�
6�9
:34

=3
96
�7
�

�

	
92
3<
4�
'�
�:
3<
:3
237
��

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�7
9�
23�
6�9
:3
4=
39
6�
7�

�

�
A-
:.
1�
	�
�,
8+
�,
�/
,=
,1

5+
2�

,A
A*
.,

54
�-.

�-4
+�
:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
0A
,-
:,
=�A
*:
15
:A
=+
0�

	
92
3<
4�
+�
�:
3<
:3
237
��
A3
�?
363
2@
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
�?
363
2@
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�

28
��
53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
�9
�<
96
��
�

BB
�

�
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
28
��

5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

=<
D
D
F4

32@
�4
��
57
�G
<F

65
�?
��

9:
3<
:3
237
�5
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
D
�@
�

7F
99

<:
2�8

3�
8�
:�
6�
A�
67
�<
;�

8<
F7
34
��
7F
99

6@
�:�

6�
23A
��
2<
�

	
92
3<
47
�'
/�"
��
45

�+
�28

�:
�?
@�

8�
69
34
��
2<
�D
��
2�6
<4

��
:�
2�
:D

�
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�4
��
5�
��

#F
:2
8�
:/
�34
�9
:3
<:
323
73
4�
�

�:
<G

28
�<
A�
:��

4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�

;�
=2
<:
7/
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
D
�@
�

�:
37
��
2<
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
��

�5
53
23<

4�
6�8
<F

73
4�
�5
�D

�4
5�

;:
<D

�4
�3
�8
?<

F:
34
��

�F
28
<:
323
�7
�G
83
=8
�37
�

!�
�
4�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�28

�2
�

9:
3<
:3
237
�7
�28

��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
�4
5�

�4
8�
4=
�D

�4
2�<

;�?
F3
62�

�4
5�
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�

=<
F6
5�
7�
:A
��
2<
�:
�7
2:
3=
2�

28
��
HF

�4
2F
D
�<
;�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�28
��

�?
363
2@
�<
;�2
8�
��
6�
4�
2<
�

D
��
2�8

<F
73
4�
�4
��
57
�

�=
:<
77
�28

��
6<
=�
6�

�F
28
<:
32@
��
:�
��
��
7�
��

:�
7F
62�
<;
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�

=<
47
2:
�3
42
7�
���
�4
�28

37
�

=<
42
�1
2/
�32
�37
�4
<2
�5
�28

�2
�

28
��
�
<:
28
��
<:
>7
83
:�
�

�2
:�
2�
�3
=�
�
<F

73
4�
�

&&
�

�9
:2
+1

5+
�5
.1

-,
:1
+2

�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
�!


�
�
�

:1
2:
5,
-+
0�
-4
,-
�<
12

+*
�,
�

/,
=,
15
+2

�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
-4
,-
�

,A
A=
:+
0�
+B

<,
=�3

+:
;4

-�-
.�

0A
,-
:,
=�A
*:
15
:A
=+
0$
�-4

:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
-4
+�

2+
=:9
+*
7�
.?
�0
<?
?:5
:+
1-
�

=,
12

�-.
�,
55
.6

6
.2

,-
+�

-4
+�
4.

<0
:1
;�

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�.
9+
*�
-4
+�

A=
,1

�A
+*
:.
2�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

�:
-7
�.
?��

.*
8�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�

-4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
6
,7
�=:
6
:-
�

-4
+�
,/

:=:
-7
�.
?�-
4+

�A
=,
1�
-.
�

2+
=:9
+*
�-4

+�
4:
;4

+*
�=+
9+
=0
�

.?
�;
*.
3
-4
�1
++
2+

2�
-.
�

,2
2*
+0
0�
,?
?.
*2
,/

=+
�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

�;
;�
=2
3A
�6
@�
6�
2�2
8�
�D
�:
>�
2�

53
=2
�2
��
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��%

83
67
2�

28
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�D
��
4�
28
�2
�

7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�7
32�

7�
=<
D
��

;<
:G

�:
5�
5F

:34
��
28
��
96
�4
�

9�
:3<

5�
2<
�D
��
2�4

��
57
�

?<
28
�G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
�<
;�

�<
:>
��
45

/�9
<2
�4
23�

66@
/�

?�
@<
45

��
45

�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
8�
69
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�6�
45

�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
;<
:�8

<F
73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�5

<�
7�
=<
D
��

;<
:G

�:
5�
5F

:34
��
28
��
96
�4
�

9�
:3<

5/
�34
�4
<2
�9
:<
A3
53
4�
�

=6
��
:�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�5
3:
�=
23<

4/
�

28
�:
��
37
��
�:
37
>�
28
�2
�4
��
5�

Page 417



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
,�
�

�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�9
�:
234

�4
2��
3A
�4
�

28
��
634
>�
��
7�
?�
2G

��
4�

8<
F7
34
��
D
�:
>�
2��
:�
�7
��

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�
�:
>�
2��

77
�7
7D

�4
2�

��
��
�
�
�
��

5�
D
<4

72
:�
2�
7�
28
�2
�

28
�:
��
37
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
�34
��
66�

D
�:
>�
27
��
:�
�7
�G
328

34
�

28
��
=3
2@
�-
�

�4
2:
�6
��
<:
>/
�

�F
?F

:?
�4
��
<:
>�
�4
5�
�<
:>
�


3
66�
��
7/
�G
328

�28
��

6�
:�
�7
2�4

��
5�
34
�

�F
?F

:?
�4
��
<:
>�
���
4�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

4.
<0
:1
;�
1+

+2
���
#<
*-
4+

*$
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
-.
�

,5
5.
6
6
.2

,-
+�
,2

2:
-:
.1

,=
�

;*
.3

-4
�?*
.6

�
1+

:;
4/

.<
*:
1;

�,
<-
4.

*:
-:
+0
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
=:8
+=
7�
-.
�/
+�

=:6
:-
+2

�2
<+

�-.
�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-,
=�

5.
10
-*
,:
1-
0�
�

� �,
8:
1;

�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�-
4+

�
05
,=
+�
.?
�1
+3

�4
.<

0:
1;
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
4,

-�5
.<

=2
�

/+
�0
<A

A.
*-
+2

�/
7�
-4
:0
�

.A
-:
.1

$�:
-�4

,0
�/
++
1�

,0
0+
00
+2

�,
0�
4,

9:
1;

�,
�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�

D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��
D
�2
�34
�

79
�=
3;3
=�
�:
��
7�
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
28
�:
�;
<:
��

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
46
@�
<4

�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

'�
�D

9:
<A
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
E�
D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
4�
79
�=
�I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

B�
!�

�4
�9
:3<

:3
237
34
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�7
9�
23�

6�9
:3
4=
39
6�
7/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�

2<
��
48

�4
=�
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�

��
��
��2
8:
<F

�8
��
47
F:
34
��
28
�2
�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
G
�6
6�

7�
:A
�5
�?
@�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�

7�
:A
3=
�7
�34
=6
F5

34
��
<9

�4
�

79
�=
��
�4
5�
37
�6<
=�
2�
5�
7<
��
7�
2<
�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�
=@
=6
34
��
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�3
48

�:
�4
2�

2�
47
3<
47
�D
�@
��
13
72
�G
328

�28
37
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
328

�;<
:/
��
1�
D
96
�/
�

28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�8
<F

73
4�
�

�4
5�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�<
4�

28
��
<4

��
8�
45

��
45

�28
��
4�
�5
�

2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
�4
5�

�A
<3
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�

6<
=�
23<

47
�28

�2
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��

�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�8
FD

�4
�

8�
�6
28
��7
F=
8�
�7
�G
328

34
�

�
0
�
�
7�
�<
4�
28
��
<2
8�
:�
�

� 	
4�
?�
6�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

B�
!�

�8
��
;<
=F
7�
<;
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

<4
�28

��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
�4
5�

�4
8�
4=
�D

�4
2�<

;�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�

D
�@
�34
53
:�
=2
6@
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
<D

<2
��
8�
�6
28
3�
:�

63;
�7
2@
6�
7/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�

28
:<
F�
8�
28
��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
��
45

�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;�4

�G
��

�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���

#F
:2
8�
:/
�34
�7
��
>3
4�
�2<

�
3D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�

�4
5�
9:
�A
�4
2�

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�6�
A�
67
�<
;�

=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
�4
5�

9<
66F
23<

4/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

=<
F6
5�
�4
=<
F:
��
��

G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
�/
�

D
34
3D
37
34
��
�5
A�
:7
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�8
FD

�4
�

8�
�6
28
��
:37
34
��
;:
<D

/�;
<:
�

�1
�D

96
�/
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
���
�

� �
<4

�2
8�
6�
77
/�2
8�
:�
�37
�

�6
7<
�28

��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�

&�
�
�/
,=
,1

5+
2�
,A

A*
.,

54
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�

0+
+8
�-.

�2
+=
:9
+*
�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
4,

-�:
0�
3
+=
=�

0+
*9
+2

�,
12

�,
55
+0
0:
/=
+$
�

;+
1+

*,
-:
1;

�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�,
=0
.�
=:8
+=
7�

-.
�,
??
.*
2�
,�
;*
+,
-+
*�

2+
;*
++
�.
?�?
=+
C:
/:
=:-
7�
:1
�

=.
5,
-:
.1

�5
4.

:5
+�
-.
�

+1
,/

=+
$�?
.*
�+
C,
6
A=
+$
�-4

+�
6
.0
-�:
6
A.

*-
,1

-�.
A+

1�
0A
,5
+�
-.
�/
+�
*+
-,
:1
+2

$�
3
4:
=0
-�2

+=
:9
+*
:1
;�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�
6
++
-�

1+
+2

0�
���
1�
5.
10
+B

<+
15
+$
�

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�

,0
0+
00
+2

�,
0�
4,

9:
1;

�,
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

!�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�6�
�5
�

2<
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�?

�3
4�
�

6<
=�
2�
5�
�2
�28

��
D
<7
2�

A3
�?
6�
�7
32�

7�
���
83
7�
=<
F6
5�

:�
7F
62�
34
�28

��
34
=:
��
7�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

���
45

�
<9

�4
�7
9�
=�
���
7�
G
�6
6��
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�

:�
6�
23A
�6
@�
34
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

6<
=�
23<

47
�7
32�

7�
��#
F:
28
�:
/�

34
�9
:3<

:3
237
34
��
A3
�?
363
2@
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�?
363
2@
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
83
45

�:
�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
96
�4
43
4�
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

��

Page 418



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
��
�

�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�4
��
�2
3A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
2<
�8
34
5�
:�
28
��

5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�4
�G

�8
��
628

�
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�28
��

9:
3<
:3
237
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�

9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�

34
�2�

47
3<
47
�?
�2
G
��
4�
28
��

4�
�5
�2<

��
A<
35
�<
A�
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�2
8�
�

F:
?�
4�
�:
��
���
��
��2
<�

D
34
3D
37
��
�5
A�
:7
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
��

�4
5�
28
��
9:
3<
:32
@�
2<
�

=<
47
�:
A�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�

�7
7�
27
��

� 	
4�
?�
6�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�
42
��
45

�
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�6
9�
�4
7F
:�
�

28
�2
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�2<

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
���
7�
28
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�

G
<F

65
�9
:3<

:3
237
��
7<
=3
<!

�=
<4

<D
3=
�9
:34

=3
96
�7
�32
�G
<F

65
�

�6
7<
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�6
9�

5�
63A
�:
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
2<
�D
��
2�4

��
57
�34
=6
F5

34
��
;<
:�

72
F5

�4
2��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
��

#F
:2
8�
:/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�

?�
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�
=<
D
96
�D

�4
2�<

:�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��

3
2@
(7
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�

34
72
32F

23<
47
/��
��
��?
@�

7F
99

<:
234

��
28
��
�=
3�
4=
��

3
2@
�

��
=2
<:
/�;
<:
��
1�
D
96
�/
�?
@�

9:
<A
35
34
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
�1
9�
47
3<
4�
�

�

B�
!�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�
7�
:A
��

2<
�;<

=F
7�
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

�
A3
66�
��
7�
34
�<
:5
�:
�2<

�
�A
<3
5�
�5
A�
:7
��

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
��

�8
37
�D
�@
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��

28
�2
�4
�G

�7
32�

7�
�:
��
G
�6
6�

6<
=�
2�
5�
2<
��
13
72
34
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
��

�@
�:�

72
:3=
234

��
�:
<G

28
/�

28
��
<9

23<
4�
D
�@
��
67
<�

:�
5F

=�
�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

�
9:
3D
�:
@�
7=
8<

<6
�9
6�
=�
7�
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
�<
92
3<
4�

=<
F6
5�
�6
7<
�:
�7
2:
3=
2�2
8�
�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�4
�G

�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
?<

28
�?
@�

63D
323
4�
�28

��
�A
�3
6�
?3
632
@�

<;
�7
32�

7�
2<
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

&�
�
0�
<1

2+
*�
�
A-
:.
1�
�$
�,
�

/,
=,
15
+2

�,
AA

*.
,5
4�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�

4+
=A
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�

,5
5+
00
:/
=+
�-.

�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

,=
�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,1

2�
2+

=:9
+*
0�

+2
<5
,-
:.
1,

=�?
,5
:=:
-:
+0
�-.

�
6
++
-�1

++
20
�:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
?.
*�

0-
<2

+1
-�,

55
.6

6
.2

,-
:.
1�
��

#<
*-
4+

*$
�-4

+�
.A

-:
.1

�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�

A*
.9

:2
+�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
-.
�

5.
6
A=
+6

+1
-�.

*�
0<
AA

.*
-�

-4
+�
�:
-7
D0
�:1
0-
:-
<-
:.
10
�

+�
;�
�/
7�
0<
AA

.*
-:
1;

�-4
+�

�5
:+
15
+�
�:
-7
��
+5
-.
*�
���

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�

,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

!�
�4
�9
:3<

:3
237
34
��
A3
�?
363
2@
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�?
363
2@
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�28

�2
�37
�4
<2
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�2<

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��#
F:
28
�:
/�2
8�
�

<9
23<

4�
D
�@
�8
34
5�
:�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
96
�4
43
4�
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�

7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�

G
83
=8
�8
�7
�?
��
4�
�7
7�
77
�5
�

�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
4�
��
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

Page 419



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
'�
�

�

	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

�4
5�
:�
72
:3
=2
34
��
6�
:�
�:
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
��
2�2
8�
�

�5
��
�<
:�?

�@
<4

5�
28
��

F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
4�
G
�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�9
:<
A3
73
<4

���
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�

/�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�
�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

BB
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
�

5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�28

��
�<
:>
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
2:
�2
��
@�
�4
5�

G
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
;�
72
�:
��
:<
G
28
�

G
328

34
��
5A
�4
=�
5�

D
�4
F;
�=
2F
:34

�/
�7
=3
�4
=�
��
45

�
:�
7�
�:
=8
/�;
34
�4
=3
�6
��
45

�
9:
<;
�7
73
<4

�6
�7
�:
A3
=�
7/
��
45

�
2<
F:
37
D
��
45

�6�
37
F:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�

�34
��
==
<:
5�
4=
��
G
328

�
�=
�4
�:
3<
�'
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
34
��
<:
>�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
45

��
�2
�3
634
��

$
:<
G
28
��
4�
6@
73
7�
�4
5�


3
73
<4

34
��
%
<:
>�
���
�:
3<
:3
237
34
��

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
��
8�
�5
�<
;�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�

D
�@
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

��
A�
:@
�?
�7
2��

D
96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
�:
��
D
�5
��
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
28
�:
�?
@�

7F
99

<:
234

��
28
��
�1
9�
47
3<
4�
<;
�

34
53
��
4<

F7
�?
F7
34
�7
7�
7�
�4
5�

�2
2:
�=
234

��
34
G
�:
5�

34
A�
72
D
�4
2�
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�?
��

63>
�6
@�
2<
�8
�6
9�
�<
:>
�;F

6;3
6�3
27
�

:<
6�
��
7�
��
>�
@�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�

5:
3A
�:
�G
328

34
�?
<2
8�
28
��
��
�5
7�


3
2@
��
��
3<
4�
�4
5�
28
��
�<
:>
�

�4
5�
�
<:
28
��
<:
>7
83
:�
��
F?

�
��
�3
<4

���
�

�

!�
�
4�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�28

�2
�

9:
3<
:3
237
�7
�28

��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
�4
5�

�4
8�
4=
�D

�4
2�<

;�?
F3
62�

�4
5�
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�

=<
F6
5�
7�
:A
��
2<
�:
�7
2:
3=
2�

28
��
HF

�4
2F
D
�<
;�4

�G
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�4
5�
28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
�

:�
4�
��
<;
�7
F3
2�
?6
��
73
2�
7�

G
83
=8
�34
�2F

:4
�D
�@
�

3D
9�
5�
�28

��
�?
363
2@
�<
;�

28
��
96
�4
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�28

��
�<
:>
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�2
:�
2�
�@
���
�4
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
��

�
<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�7
�:
A�
�2<

�
9:
<2
�=
2��

45
��
48

�4
=�
�

28
��
?F

362
��
45

�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�G

83
=8
�37
�

�4
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�6
<=
�6
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
�5
:3A
�:
���
�

&&
�

�
0�
<1

2+
*�
�
A-
:.
1�
�$
�:-
�:0
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-4
,-
�,
�/
,=
,1

5+
2�

,A
A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�,
=0
.�

+1
,/

=+
�-4

+�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
.?
�

-4
+�
�.

*8
��
5.
1.

6
:5
�

�-
*,
-+
;7
�,
12

�0
<A

A.
*-
�-4

+�
?,
0-
+*
�*
,-
+0
�.
?�;
*.
3
-4
�

*+
B<

:*
+2

�:1
�,
29

,1
5+
2�

6
,1

<?
,5
-<
*:
1;

$�0
5:
+1

5+
�

,1
2�
*+
0+
,*
54
$�?
:1
,1

5:
,=
�

,1
2�
A*
.?
+0
0:
.1

,=
�

0+
*9
:5
+0
$�,
12

�-.
<*
:0
6
�

,1
2�
=+
:0
<*
+�
0+
5-
.*
0�
��

"
4:
=0
-�0
:-
+�
54
.:
5+
�6

,7
�

/+
�6

.*
+�
*+
0-
*:
5-
+2

�
*+
=,
-:
9+
�-.

��
A-
:.
1�
��
:1
�

.*
2+

*�
-.
�-,

8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-,
=�

5.
10
-*
,:
1-
0$
�+
9:
2+

15
+�

5.
1-
,:
1+

2�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

�6
A=
.7
6
+1

-�

,1

2�
�+

9:
+3

�:1
2:
5,
-+
0�
-4
,-
�

-4
+*
+�
3
.<

=2
�0
-:
==�
/+

�,
�

0<
:-
,/

=+
�*
,1

;+
�.
?�0
:-
+0
�-.

�
6
++
-�1

++
20
���
�

� �
12

+*
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1$
�:-
�:0
�

,1
-:
5:
A,

-+
2�
-4
,-
�,
�

/,
=,
15
+�
5.
<=
2�
/+

�0
-*
<5
8�

/+
-3

++
1�
A*
.-
+5
-:
.1

�.
?�

1,
-<
*,
=�,
12

�/
<:
=-
�

B�
�
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
32�
37
�

=<
47
35
�:
�5
�:
��
7<
4�
?6
��

2<
��
77
FD

��
28
�2
�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�6
�4
5�
G
<F

65
�

?�
�?
:<
F�
82
�;<

:G
�:
5�
2<
�

7F
99

<:
2��

=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
:�
�

37
��
�:3
7>
�28

�2
�9
<<

:�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
53
:�
=2
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�

7�
:A
��
2<
�F
45

�:
D
34
��

G
35
�:
�9
6�
4�
<?

J�
=2
3A
�7
/�

;<
:��

1�
D
96
��
78
<F

65
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�?

��
53
:�
=2
�5
�

�G
�@
�;:
<D

�28
��
=3
2@
�

=�
42
:�
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�G
328

<F
2�

�<
<5

�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�5
3:
�=
23<

4/
�

28
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
D
�@
�

F4
5�
:D

34
��
28
��
96
�4
43
4�
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�28

��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�

2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
��
:<
G
28
���
���
�

� �
4�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�28

�2
�

;<
=F
7�
7�
<4

�A
3�
?3
632
@�
=<
F6
5�

:�
7F
62�
34
�28

��
6<
77
�<
;�

�1
37
234

��
<:
�;F

2F
:�
�7
32�

7�
2<
�

8<
F7
34
��
���

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

Page 420



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
"�
�

�

�
<G

�A
�:
/�F
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

28
�:
��
D
�@
�?
��
34
8�
:�
42
�

2�
47
3<
47
�34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�2
8�
�

4�
�5
�2<

�9
:<
D
<2
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
�<
4�
28
��
<4

��
8�
45

��
45

�
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�=
<4

7�
:A
��
�4
5�

�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
?F

362
��
45

�
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2��
G
83
=8
�

96
�@
7�
�4
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�:
<6
��
34
�

�2
2:
�=
234

��
34
G
�:
5�

34
A�
72
D
�4
2��
45

�37
��
4�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�=
<D

9<
4�
42
�<
;�

28
��
6<
=�
6��
=<
4<

D
@�
34
�32
7�
<G

4�
:3�

82
��<

4�
28
��
<2
8�
:�
��

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-,
=�,
00
+-
0�

,1
2�
-4
+:
*�
A*
.6

.-
:.
1�
-.
�

,-
-*
,5
-�+

5.
1.

6
:5
�

;*
.3

-4
��

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�

,�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

� � �

��
�
�6
9�

5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
66�
�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

BB
�

�
�>
�@
�5
:3A
�:
�<
;�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

G
<F

65
�?
��
2<
�8
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�

28
:<
F�
8�
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�

8<
F7
34
�/
��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
45

�
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
2<
�

D
��
2�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�4
��
57
���
�4
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

B�
!�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�
7�
:A
�/
�

34
53
:�
=2
6@
/�2
<�
;<
=F
7�
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

�
G
328

34
�7
<D

��
<;
�28

��

3
2@
(7
�D
<7
2�5

�9
:3A
�5
�

G
�:
57
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
3<
:3
237
��
28
��
9:
<D

<2
3<
4�

<;
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
�4
5�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�<
;�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
4�

=<
47
2:
�3
43
4�
��
:<
G
28
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
37
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�8
34
5�
:�2
8�
�

�?
363
2@
�<
;�2
8�
��
6�
4�
2<
�

D
��
2�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�4
��
57
�

;<
:�8

<F
73
4�
��
45

�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�3
4�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

F4
5�
:D

34
��
�4
@�
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
��#
F:
28
�:
/�?
@�

63D
323
4�
�28

��
�A
�3
6�
?3
632
@�

&&
�

�
�/
,=
,1

5+
2�
,A

A*
.,

54
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�

0+
+8
�-.

�2
+=
:9
+*
�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
4,

-�:
0�
3
+=
=�

0+
*9
+2

�,
12

�,
55
+0
0:
/=
+�
��

#<
*-
4+

*$
�-4

+�
.A

-:
.1

�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
,1

-:
5:
A,

-+
2�
-.
�

4+
=A
�6

++
-�A

=,
1�

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�?.

*�
4.

<0
:1
;�
,1

2�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-$
�+
1,

/=
:1
;�

,A
A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
;*
.3

-4
�-.

�
/+

�2
:*
+5
-+
2�
-.
�,
*+
,0
�:1
�

1+
+2

���
�

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�

,�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

!�
�4
�9
:3<

:3
237
34
��
A3
�?
363
2@
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�?
363
2@
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�28

�2
�37
�4
<2
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�2<

�7
�:
A3
=�
7�

�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��#
F:
28
�:
/�3
4�

4<
2�9

:<
A3
53
4�
�=
6�
�:
�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
53
:�
=2
3<
4/
�28

�:
��

37
��
�:3
7>
�28

�2
�4
��
5�
5�

34
A�
72
D
�4
2�=
<F

65
�?
��

5:
�G

4�
�G

�@
�;:
<D

�
5�
9:
3A
�5
��
:�
�7
���
�8
37
�

<9
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
�6
7<
�8
34
5�
:�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
96
�4
43
4�
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
83
=8
�8
�7
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

Page 421



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
+�
�

�

<;
�7
32�

7�
2<
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

�4
5�
:�
72
:3
=2
34
��
6�
:�
�:
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
��
2�2
8�
�

�5
��
�<
:�?

�@
<4

5�
28
��

F:
?�
4�
�:
��
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

=<
F6
5�
�6
7<
�:
�7
2:
3=
2�2
8�
�

�?
363
2@
�<
;�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�

34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
7�
:A
3=
��

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�

� 	
4�
?�
6�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

B�
�4
�9
:3<

:3
237
34
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�7
9�
23�

6�9
:3
4=
39
6�
7/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�

2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�7
<6
F2
3<
4�
G
83
=8
�

34
=6
F5

�7
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�6<
=�
23<

47
��
45

�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
4�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�
23<

4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�

2�
47
3<
47
�D
�@
��
13
72
�?
�2
G
��
4�

28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
��
:<
G
28
�

�4
5�
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

28
37
��
:<
G
28
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�34
=:
��
7�
�

=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
���

#F
:2
8�
:/
�34
�<
:5
�:
�2<

�D
��
2�

4�
�5
7�
<F

27
35
��
28
��
D
�3
4�

F:
?�
4�
�:
��
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�34
=:
��
7�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
D
<:
��

F4
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�7
F=
8�

�7
�7
D
�6
6�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
�28

�2
�

6�
=>
��
4�
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�:
�4
��
�<
;�

7�
:A
3=
�7
��

�

B�
�@
�=
<4

72
:�
34
34
��
�:
<G

28
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
7F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
�

��
D
<:
��
=<
D
9�
=2
�;<

:D
�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
�

28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
���

�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�9
:<
D
<2
��

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
��
45

�28
��

F7
��
<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
�<
92
3<
4�

=<
F6
5�
6�
�5
�2<

�34
=:
��
7�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�9

:�
77
F:
��

G
328

34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�

�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
5�

=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
���

� 	
4�
?�
6�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�
�/
,=
,1

5+
2�
,A

A*
.,

54
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�

0+
+8
�-.

�2
+=
:9
+*
�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
4,

-�:
0�
3
+=
=�

0+
*9
+2

$�,
55
+0
0:
/=
+�
,1

2�
0<
AA

.*
-0
�-4

+�
<0
+�
.?
�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
A<

/=
:5
�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�
���
4+

�.
A-
:.
1�

4,
0�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

+1
�

,0
0+
00
+2

�,
0�
4,

9:
1;

�,
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

�

!�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�6�
�5
�2<

�28
��

5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
��
:�
�2
�:
�

4F
D
?�
:�<

;�7
32�

7�
34
�

6<
=�
23<

47
�28

�2
�G
<F

65
�

34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�28

��
<2
8�
:�<

92
3<
47
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�

34
�9
:3<

:3
237
34
��
A3
�?
363
2@
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�?
363
2@
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
83
45

�:
�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
96
�4
43
4�
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

Page 422



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
��
�

�

	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

)�
�<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��

=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
��

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

!�
�
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
�34
�

9:
3<
:3
237
34
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�7
9�
23�

6�9
:3
4=
39
6�
7/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�

2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�7
<6
F2
3<
4�
G
83
=8
�

34
=6
F5

�7
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�6<
=�
23<

47
��
45

�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
4�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�
23<

4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
�2
�

8�
69
7�
D
34
3D
37
��
�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�

2�
47
3<
47
�D
�@
��
13
72
�?
�2
G
��
4�

28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
��
:<
G
28
�

�4
5�
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

28
37
��
:<
G
28
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�34
=:
��
7�
�

=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
���

#F
:2
8�
:/
�34
�<
:5
�:
�2<

�D
��
2�

4�
�5
7�
<F

27
35
��
28
��
D
�3
4�

F:
?�
4�
�:
��
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�34
=:
��
7�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
D
<:
��

F4
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�7
F=
8�

�7
�7
D
�6
6�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
�28

�2
�

6�
=>
��
4�
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�:
�4
��
�<
;�

7�
:A
3=
�7
���
�
4�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�28

�2
�

37
�5
:3A
�4
�?
@�
�:
<G

28
�D
�@
��
67
<�

34
=:
��
7�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
�:
37
34
��
;:
<D

�
�5
53
23<

4�
6�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

:�
6�
23A
��
2<
�28

��
<2
8�
:�

<9
23<

47
���
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

B�
�8
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

F4
5�
:9
34
43
4�
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�7
��
>�
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
���
4�
28
37
�

:�
79
�=
2/
��
45

�?
@�

=<
47
2:
�3
43
4�
��
:<
G
28
/�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
:�
5F

=�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
:�
6�
23A
��
2<
�28

��
<2
8�
:�

<9
23<

47
���
�8
��
<9

23<
4�

D
�@
��
67
<�
7F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�

5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
�D
<:
��

=<
D
9�
=2
�;<

:D
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
���

�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�9
:<
D
<2
��

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
��
45

�28
��

F7
��
<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�

4<
2�
5�
28
�2
�28

��
<9

23<
4�

=<
F6
5�
6�
�5
�2<

�34
=:
��
7�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�9

:�
77
F:
��

G
328

34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�

�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
5�

=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
�4
5�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
�

�3
:�
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

�

&�
>�

�
�/
,=
,1

5+
2�
,A

A*
.,

54
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�

0+
+8
�-.

�2
+=
:9
+*
�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
4,

-�:
0�
3
+=
=�

0+
*9
+2

$�,
55
+0
0:
/=
+�
,1

2�
0<
AA

.*
-0
�-4

+�
<0
+�
.?
�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
A<

/=
:5
�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�
��

�
.-
3
:-
40
-,
12

:1
;$
�

6
++
-:
1;

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
1+

+2
0�
3
:==
�*
+0
<=
-�:
1�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
;*
++
14

.<
0+
�

;,
0�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
�

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�

,�
6
:C
+2

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

!�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�6�
�5
�2<

�28
��

5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
��
:�
�2
�:
�

4F
D
?�
:�<

;�7
32�

7�
34
�

6<
=�
23<

47
�28

�2
�G
<F

65
�

34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
/��
�4
�:
�2
34
��

�5
53
23<

4�
6��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��

��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
:�
6�
23A
��
2<
�

28
��
<2
8�
:�<

92
3<
47
���

#F
:2
8�
:/
�34
�9
:3
<:
323
73
4�
�

A3
�?
363
2@
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
�?
363
2@
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

=<
F6
5�
83
45

�:
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�

96
�4
43
4�
��
45

�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

�

Page 423



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
*�
�

���

<

47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F

:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
�

�4
5�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�

E�
��
<!
53
A�
:7
32@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

!�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�9
:3<

:3
237
��

7<
=3
<!
�=
<4

<D
3=
�9
:34

=3
96
�7
�

�?
<A
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�<
4�
7�
��

�4
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
/�3
2�3
7�

�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�28

�2
�34
�7
��
>3
4�
�

2<
�D
�1
3D
37
��
�:
<G

28
��
45

�
D
��
2�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�4
��
57
/�2
8�
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
���
�

�

BB
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

9:
3<
:3
237
��
28
��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
�D

�4
2�<

;�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
��

�4
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
/�3
2�8

�7
�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

&�
>�

�
�/
,=
,1

5+
2�
,A

A*
.,

54
�:0
�

=:8
+=
7�
-.
�0
<A

A.
*-
�-4

+�
A*
.-
+5
-:
.1

�.
?�+

5.
=.
;:
5,
=�

,0
0+
-0
�,
12

�,
9.

:2
�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�,
29

+*
0+
�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�4
,/

:-
,-
�.
*�

0A
+5
:+
0�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�:
1�

0+
+8
:1
;�
-.
�6

++
-�

5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�
1+

+2
0�
,1

2�
2+

=:9
+*
�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

;*
.3

-4
$�-
4+

�.
A-
:.
1�
6
,7
�

*+
0<
=-
�:1
�6

.*
+�
=.
5,
=:0
+2

�
,2

9+
*0
+�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�
/:
.2

:9
+*
0:
-7
���
�

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�

,�
6
:C
+2

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

!�
�4
�9
:3<

:3
237
34
��
A3
�?
363
2@
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�?
363
2@
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�

�:
<G

28
��
45

�7
32�

7�
?�
34
��

?:
<F

�8
2�;
<:
G
�:
5�
28
�2
�

�5
A�
:7
�6
@�
�;
;�
=2
�

�=
<6
<�
3=
�6
��
77
�2
7�
��

#F
:2
8�
:/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
D
�@
�

83
45

�:
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�9
6�
44

34
��

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

!�
�4
�9
:3<

:3
237
34
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�7
9�
23�

6�9
:3
4=
39
6�
7/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�

2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�6<
=�
23<

47
���
�8
37
�37
�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�8
�6
9�
9:
<D

<2
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
28
��
F:
?�
4�

�:
��
��
45

�28
��
:�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

<;
��
:<
G
4;
3�
65
�7
32�

7�
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�7
��
>3
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

=<
D
D
F4

32@
�4
��
57
��
45

�
D
�1
3D
37
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�

37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�:�
HF

3:
��
28
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�7
F?

72
�4
23�

6�
�:
��
7�
<;
�$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

��
45

�
34
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

B�
�
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�9
:3<

:3
237
��

28
��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
�4
5�

�4
8�
4=
�D

�4
2�<

;�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
��

�
663
�5
�G
328

�28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�

<;
��
�D
<:
��
=<
D
9�
=2
�

;<
:D

�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
328

34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

��
4=
<F

:�
��
�

28
��
:�
F7
��
<;
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

�G
83
=8
�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

��

&�
>�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�
2+

=:9
+*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
/.

-4
�3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
$�6

,8
:1
;�
<0
+�
.?
�

A*
+9
:.
<0
=7
�2
+9
+=
.A

+2
�

=,
12

$�,
12

�':
1�
.*
2+

*�
-.
�

6
++
-�1

++
20
)�,

-�
�
*+
+1

?:+
=2
�0
:-
+0
���
�4

:0
�

4,
0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�6

:C
+2

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

,1
2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���

!�
�4
�9
:3<

:3
237
34
��
A3
�?
363
2@
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�?
363
2@
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

<4
�$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

�
:�
6�
23A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
47
��
/�'
�

�4
5�
"�
���
83
7�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�

�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
��

C�
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�:
��

=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�

�4
5�
G
366
�5
�9
�4
5�
<4

�28
��

6<
=�
23<

4/
�7
=�
6�
��
45

�2@
9�
�<
;�

BB
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

9:
3<
:3
237
��
28
��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
�D

�4
2�<

;�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
��

E�
�?
?+
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

,*
+�
5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�-.
�/
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
,1

2�
3
:==
�

2+
A+

12
�.
1�
-4
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

$�

C�
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

�:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�4
5�
G
366
�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4/
�

Page 424



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
)�
�

�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
?�
�

2�
>�
4�
;<
:G

�:
5�
�

�4
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
/�3
2�8

�7
�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

05
,=
+�
,1

2�
-7
A+

�.
?�1

+3
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�
/+

�
-,
8+
1�
?.
*3

,*
2�
�

7=
�6
��
�4
5�
2@
9�
�<
;�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
?�
�2�
>�
4�

;<
:G

�:
5�
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�

G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

C�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�

2<
�8
�A
��
�4
@�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

C�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
�4
@�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

E�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�1
.-
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�4
,9
+�
,1

7�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���

C�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
�4
@�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��

<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

!�
�
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
�34
�

9:
3<
:3
237
34
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�7
9�
23�

6�9
:3
4=
39
6�
7/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�

2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�7
<6
F2
3<
4�
G
83
=8
�

34
=6
F5

�7
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�6<
=�
23<

47
��
45

�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
4�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�
23<

4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�28

�2
�8
�6
97
�

D
34
3D
37
��
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
�4
73
<4

7�
D
�@
��
13
72
�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
��
45

�28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�28

37
��
:<
G
28
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
26@
�

34
=:
��
7�
�=
<4

��
72
3<
4�
G
328

34
�

28
��

3
2@
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�34
�<
:5
�:
�

2<
�D
��
2�4

��
57
�<
F2
73
5�
�28

��
D
�3
4�
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�34
=:
��
7�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
D
<:
��

F4
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�7
F=
8�

�7
�7
D
�6
6�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
�28

�2
�

6�
=>
��
4�
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�:
�4
��
�<
;�

7�
:A
3=
�7
���
�
4�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�28

�2
�

37
�5
:3A
�4
�?
@�
�:
<G

28
�D
�@
��
67
<�

34
=:
��
7�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�

�:
37
34
��
;:
<D

��
55

323
<4

�6
�

B�
!�

�8
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

F4
5�
:9
34
43
4�
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�
7�
�>
�2<

��
48

�4
=�
��
3:
�

HF
�6
32@
���
�4
�28

37
�:�

79
�=
2/
�?
@�

=<
47
2:
�3
43
4�
��
:<
G
28
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�:�
5F

=�
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
:�
6�
23A
��
2<
�28

��
<2
8�
:�<

92
3<
47
���
�8
��
<9

23<
4�

D
�@
��
67
<�
7F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�

5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
�D
<:
��

=<
D
9�
=2
�;<

:D
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
���
�8
37
�

37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�9
:<
D
<2
��

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
��
45

�28
��
F7
��

<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�D
<5

�7
�<
;�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
2�

78
<F

65
�?
��
4<

2�
5�
28
�2
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
=<
F6
5�
6�
�5
�2<

�
34
=:
��
7�
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

9:
�7
7F
:�
�G
328

34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�

�:
��
�34
=6
F5

34
��
�2
�6<
=�
23<

47
�

G
328

��
13
72
34
��
�3
:�
HF

�6
32@
�

37
7F
�7
/�3
4=
:�
�7
�5
�

=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
�4
5�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
�

�3
:�
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

&�
>�

�
�/
,=
,1

5+
2�
,A

A*
.,

54
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�

2+
=:9
+*
�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
4,

-�:
0�
3
+=
=�

0+
*9
+2

$�,
55
+0
0:
/=
+�
,1

2�
0<
AA

.*
-0
�-4

+�
<0
+�
.?
�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
A<

/=
:5
�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�
�

�
.-
3
:-
40
-,
12

:1
;$
�

6
++
-:
1;

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
1+

+2
0�
3
:==
�*
+0
<=
-�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
-*
,?
?:5
�,
12

�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
-.
�,
:*
�,
12

$�
A.

-+
1-
:,
==7
$�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�

=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
3
:-
4�
+C
:0
-:
1;

�
,:
*�
B<

,=
:-
7�
:0
0<
+0
��

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�

,�
6
:C
+2

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�6�
�5
�2<

�28
��

5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
��
:�
�2
�:
�

4F
D
?�
:�<

;�7
32�

7�
34
�

6<
=�
23<

47
�28

�2
�G
<F

65
�

34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
/��
�4
�:
�2
34
��

�5
53
23<

4�
6��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
�

�3
:�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�28

��
<2
8�
:�

<9
23<

47
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�34
�

9:
3<
:3
237
34
��
A3
�?
363
2@
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
�?
363
2@
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

=<
F6
5�
83
45

�:
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�

96
�4
43
4�
��
45

�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���
���

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

�

Page 425



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
��
�

�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�34
=:
��
7�
�

28
��
9:
�7
7F
:�
�;<

:�
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
�

�:
��
7�
�;
;�
=2
�5
�?
@�
�1
37
234

��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�37
7F
�7
��

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�

2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
��

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
��
:2
7�
<;
��
<:
>�
�4
5�
327
�

7F
::
<F

45
34
��
�:
��
��
:�
��
2�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�:
37
>�
<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
���
�

�2
�37
��
42
3=
39
�2
�5
�28

�2
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
366
�:�

7F
62�
34
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�

6�
45

�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�34
=:
��
7�
�

7F
:;
�=
��
G
�2
�:
�:
F4

<;
;��
45

/�3
4�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�;6
<<

5�
:3
7>
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�F
42
36�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

>4
<G

4�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�:
��

=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
��

#F
:2
8�
:/
�32
�G
<F

65
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�28

�2
��
4@
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
9:
�A
�4
23<

4�
D
��
7F
:�
7/
�34
;<
:D

�5
�?
@�
��

#�
�
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�

�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
4�
F2
:�
6��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�7
��
>�
2<
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�;6
<<

5�
:37
>�
37
�

D
�4
��
�5
��
7�
��
9:
3<
:32
@�
��

#F
:2
8�
:/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
37
�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�=
<4

72
:�
34
��
:<
G
28
�

G
328

34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
/�

63D
323
4�
�28

��
:�
6�
�7
��
<;
�

$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�7
32�

7�
���
4�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

 �
�,

*-
0�
.?
��
.*
8�
,1

2�
:-
0�

0<
**
.<

12
:1
;�
,*
+,
�,
*+
�,
-�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�*
:0
8�
.?
�

?=.
.2

:1
;�
���
�-
�:0
�

,1
-:
5:
A,

-+
2�
-4
,-
�-4

:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�3
:==
�*
+0
<=
-�:
1�
-4
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�
�
*+
+1

?:+
=2
�=,
12

�3
4:
54
�

5.
<=
2�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�0
<*
?,
5+
�

3
,-
+*
�*
<1

.?
?�,

12
$�:
1�

5.
10
+B

<+
15
+$
�?=
..

2�
*:
08
���

!
.3

+9
+*
$�<

1-
:=�
-4
+�

=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�1

+3
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
81

.3
1�

+?
?+
5-
0�
,*
+�
5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�-.
�

/+
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
���
#<
*-
4+

*$
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-4
,-
�

,1
7�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�

:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+�
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

?=.
.2

�*
:0
8�
A*
+9
+1

-:
.1

�
6
+,
0<
*+
0$
�:1
?.
*6

+2
�/
7�
,�

#�
�
���
�
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

4,
0�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

+1
�

,0
0+
00
+2

�,
0�
4,

9:
1;

�,
�

1+
<-
*,
=�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���

,�
��
:2
7�
<;
��
<:
>�
�4
5�
327
�

7F
::
<F

45
34
��
�:
��
��
:�
��
2�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�:
37
>�
<;
�

;6<
<5

34
��
���
�2
�37
�

�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�28

�2
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
366
�:�

7F
62�
34
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

�G
83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�7
F:
;�
=�
�

G
�2
�:
�:F

4<
;;
��
45

/�3
4�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�;6
<<

5�
:3
7>
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�F
42
36�
28
��

6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
>4
<G

4�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�
?�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�32
�

G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�28

�2
�

�4
@�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
9:
�A
�4
23<

4�
D
��
7F
:�
7/
�34
;<
:D

�5
�?
@�
��

#�
�
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

4�
F2
:�
6��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

!�
�4
�9
:3<

:3
237
34
��
7<
=3
<!

�=
<4

<D
3=
�9
:34

=3
96
�7
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
6�
�5
�2<

��
4�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
:3
7>
�<
;��
5A
�:
7�
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�=
F6
2F
:�
6�8
�:
32�
��
�

�7
7�
27
�;<

:�
�1
�D

96
�/
��
7�
��

:�
7F
62�
<;
�34
=:
��
7�
5�

BB
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

9:
3<
:3
237
��
28
��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
�D

�4
2�<

;�
�<
:>
(7
�?
F3
62�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
���
4�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�32
�8
�7
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

&�
>�

�
�/
,=
,1

5+
2�
,A

A*
.,

54
�:0
�

=:8
+=
7�
-.
�0
<A

A.
*-
�-4

+�
A*
.-
+5
-:
.1

�.
?�4

+*
:-
,;
+�

,0
0+
-0
�,
12

�,
9.

:2
�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�,
29

+*
0+
�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�:
1�

!�
�
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
28
�:
��

D
�@
�?
��
�4
�34
=:
��
7�
�34
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

F2
73
5�
�28

��
D
�3
4�
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�G
83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
8�
69
�2<

�:�
5F

=�
�

9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
8�
:32
��
��

�7
7�
27
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�3
4�

Page 426



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
&�
�

�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
�3
1�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�9

:�
77
F:
��

G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
�

�4
2:
��
<:
�

5F
��
2<
�28

��
D
<:
��
7F
?7
2�
42
3�
6�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�7
32�

7�
<F

27
35
��
28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�

�:
��
�28

�2
�=
<F

65
��
;;
�=
2�2
8�
�

7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�

<;
��
<:
>�
�

� �
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
28
�:
��
D
�@
�

�6
7<
�?
��
34
8�
:�
42
�2�

47
3<
47
�34
�

:�
79
�=
2�<

;�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�

9:
<D

<2
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�

<4
�28

��
<4

��
8�
45

��
45

�28
��

4�
�5
�2<

�=
<4

7�
:A
��
�4
5�

�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
?F

362
��
45

�
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2��
G
83
=8
�

96
�@
7�
�4
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�:
<6
��
34
�

�2
2:
�=
234

��
34
G
�:
5�

34
A�
72
D
�4
2��
45

�37
��
4�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�=
<D

9<
4�
42
�<
;�

28
��
6<
=�
6��
=<
4<

D
@�
34
�32
7�
<G

4�
:3�

82
��<

4�
28
��
<2
8�
:�
��

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

0+
+8
:1
;�
-.
�6

++
-�

5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�
1+

+2
0�
,1

2�
2+

=:9
+*
�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

;*
.3

-4
$�-
4+

�.
A-
:.
1�
6
,7
�

A.
-+
1-
:,
==7
�:1
5*
+,
0+
�

A*
+0
0<
*+
�.
1�
0.
6
+�

4+
*:
-,
;+
�,
00
+-
0�
���

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�

,�
6
:C
+2

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

9:
3<
:3
237
34
��
A3
�?
363
2@
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
�?
363
2@
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

D
�@
��
67
<�
?:
34
��
;<
:G

�:
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
2�

�5
A�
:7
�6
@�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
7�
27
�

�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
28
��
7�
22
34
��
�4
5�

79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�<
;��
<:
>�
���

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

��
�

�:
<2
�=
2��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
�I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

!�
�4
�9
:3<

:3
237
34
��
7<
=3
<!

�=
<4

<D
3=
�9
:34

=3
96
�7
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
6�
�5
�2<

��
4�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
:3
7>
�<
;��
5A
�:
7�
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�6�
45

7=
�9
��
���

45
�:
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
28
�:
��
D
�@
��
67
<�

?�
�34
8�
:�
42
�2�

47
3<
47
�34
�

:�
79
�=
2�<

;�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�

9:
<D

<2
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�

<4
�28

��
<4

��
8�
45

��
45

�28
��

4�
�5
�2<

�=
<4

7�
:A
��
�4
5�

�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
?F

362
��
45

�
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2��
G
83
=8
�

96
�@
7�
�4
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�:
<6
��
34
�

�2
2:
�=
234

��
34
G
�:
5�

BB
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

9:
3<
:3
237
��
28
��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
�D

�4
2�<

;�
�<
:>
(7
�?
F3
62�
�4
5�
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
���
4�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�32
�8
�7
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

&�
>�

�
�/
,=
,1

5+
2�
,A

A*
.,

54
�:0
�

=:8
+=
7�
-.
�0
<A

A.
*-
�-4

+�
A*
.-
+5
-:
.1

�,
12

�
+1

4,
15
+6

+1
-�.

?�
=,
12

05
,A

+�
,1

2�
-.
3
10
5,
A+

�,
12

�,
9.

:2
�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�,
29

+*
0+
�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�:
1�

0+
+8
:1
;�
-.
�6

++
-�

5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�
1+

+2
0�
,1

2�
2+

=:9
+*
�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

;*
.3

-4
$�-
4+

�.
A-
:.
1�
6
,7
�

A.
-+
1-
:,
==7
�:1
5*
+,
0+
�

A*
+0
0<
*+
�.
1�
=,
12

05
,A

+�

!�
�4
�9
:3<

:3
237
34
��
A3
�?
363
2@
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�?
363
2@
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
D
�@
�?
:34

��
;<
:G

�:
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

28
�2
��
5A
�:
7�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�

6<
=�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:/
�A
37
F�
6��
D
�4
32@
�

�4
5�
28
��
7�
22
34
��
�4
5�

79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�<
;��
<:
>�
���

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

Page 427



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
,�
�

�

34
A�
72
D
�4
2��
45

�37
��
4�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�=
<D

9<
4�
42
�<
;�

28
��
6<
=�
6��
=<
4<

D
@�
34
�32
7�
<G

4�
:3�

82
��<

4�
28
��
<2
8�
:�
��

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
���

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�

,�
6
:C
+2

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�8
37
�=
<D

9<
4�
42
�<
;�2
8�
�7
9�
23�
6�7
2:
�2
��
@�
=<
47
35
�:
7�
;<
F:
�<
92
3<
47
�G
328

�:�
79
�=
2�2
<�
28
��
;�
=2
<:
7�
G
83
=8
�7
8�
9�
��
:<
G
28
/�4
�D

�6
@.
��
:3<

:32
37
��
7<
=3
�6
��
45

�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�7
9�
23�
6�9
:34

=3
96
�7
��	

92
3<
4�
��
I��
:3<

:32
37
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�7
9�
23�

6�9
:3
4=
39
6�
7�
�	
92
3<
4�
'�
I��
�>
��
��
?�
6�
4=
�5
��
99

:<
�=
8�
2<
�28

��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
79
�2
3�
6�

9:
34
=3
96
�7
��	

92
3<
4�
"�
I��
45

��
:3<

:3
237
��
A3
�?
363
2@
��
45

�5
�6
3A
�:
�?
363
2@
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
	
92
3<
4�
+�
��

� 	
92
3<
4�
��

��
;6�
=2
34
��
28
��
9:
3<
:3
2@
�<
;�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
<4

�7
<=
3<
!�
=<
4<

D
3=
�7
9�
23�

6�9
:3
4=
39
6�
7/
�32
�8
�7
�?
��
4�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
8<

F7
34
��

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
/��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
��
45

��
HF

�6
32@
��
45

��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
�<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
�6
7<
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�<

?J
�=
23A
�7
�

:�
6�
234

��
2<
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
��
45

�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
*�
��

� �
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�6
28
<F

�8
�D
<:
��
D
34
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
8�
A�
�?
��
4�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
��
34
72
�28

��
D
�J
<:
32@
�<
;�2
8�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
�
�	
?J
�=
23A
�7
�34
=6
F5

34
��
=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
)�
/�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
/�6
�4
5�
F7
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
&�
/��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�'
�/�

=F
62F

:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�+
���
45

�6�
45

7=
�9
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
��
83
7�
9:
34
=3
9�
66@
�:�

;6�
=2
7�
28
��
<9

23<
4(
7�
�D

98
�7
37
�<
4�
�:
<G

28
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�6�
�5
�2<

��
4�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
:3
7>
�<
;��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
27
��
45

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

:�
77
F:
��
<4

��
<:
>(
7�
?F

362
��
45

�4
�2
F:
�6
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
5�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�

�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�28

��
<2
8�
:�<

92
3<
47
���

� �8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
�7
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�8
��
628

��	
?J
�=
23A
��
'�
�G
83
=8
�:�

;6�
=2
7�
28
��
34
8�
:�
42
�2�

47
3<
47
�28

�2
�D
�@
��
13
72
�

G
328

�28
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
328

�;<
:/
��
1�
D
96
�/
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�<
4�
28
��
<4

��
8�
45

��
45

�28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�9
:<
2�
=2
�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
�4
5�

�A
<3
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
6<
=�
23<

47
�28

�2
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�8
FD

�4
�8
��
628

�<
4�
28
��
<2
8�
:�
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
'�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�9
:3<

:3
237
��
28
��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
�D

�4
2�<

;��
<:
>(
7�
?F

362
��
45

�4
�2
F:
�6
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
���
4�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�32
�8
�7
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
/�G

�2
�:
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�,
�/�
=F
62F

:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�+
���
45

�6�
45

7=
�9
��

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
��
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�G
�:
��
�6
7<
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�:�

6�
234

��
2<
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
*�
/�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
)�
/�6
�4
5�

F7
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
&�
��
45

�;6
<<

5�
:37
>�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
�"
���

� �8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
�7
�4
<2
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
63>
�6
@�
2<
��
�4
�:
�2
��
�4
@�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
��
��
34
72
�28

��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�D

34
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
��
45

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
���
�
4�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�28

�2
�9
:3
<:
323
7�
7�
28
��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
�D

�4
2�<

;�
?F

362
��
45

�4
�2
F:
�6
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
=<
F6
5�
7�
:A
��
2<
�:
�7
2:
3=
2�2
8�
�H
F�
42
FD

�<
;�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�28
��
�?
363
2@
�<
;�2
8�
��
6�
4�
2<
�D
��
2�8

<F
73
4�
�

4�
�5
7�
�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
/�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�2�

>3
4�
�34
2<
��
==
<F

42
�28

��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
<4

72
:�
34
27
�<
;�2
8�
��
6�
4�
�:
��
��

� �8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
�7
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�8
��
628

��	
?J
�=
23A
��
'�
/��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
/��
HF

�6
32@
��
45

��
==
�7
7�

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
��
45

��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�'
���

� 	
92
3<
4�
"�

Page 428



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
��
�

�

�3
>�
�	
92
3<
4�
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
�7
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
63>
�6
@�
2<
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
8<

F7
34
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
/��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
��
45

�
�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
��
7�
��
?�
6�
4=
�5
��
99

:<
�=
8�
28
�2
��
99

63�
7�
�H
F�
6�G

�3
�8
2�2
<�
79
�2
3�
6�9
:3
4=
39
6�
7�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

��
4�
?6
��
28
��

5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�7
F;
;3=
3�
42
�6�
45

�2<
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
��
28
��

3
2@
(7
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�:
�H
F3
:�
D
�4
27
�<
A�
:�2
8�
�9
6�
4�
9�
:3
<5

���
#F
:2
8�
:�9

<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�G
�:
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�8

��
628

��	
?J
�=
23A
��
'�
/��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
��
45

�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
*�
��

�
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
�7
�4
<2
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
�4
@�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��
<:
�D
34
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

��
4@
�<
;�2
8�
��
�
�	
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
��
;6�
=2
34
��
28
��
D
<:
��

?�
6�
4=
�5
��
99

:<
�=
8�
F4

5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
8<

G
�A
�:
/�D

31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�=
:<
77
�7
�A
�:
�6
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�34
=6
F5

34
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
)�
/�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
/�6
�4
5�
F7
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
&�
/��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
�'
�/�
=F
62F

:�
6�8
�:
32�
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�+
���
45

�6�
45

7=
�9
��

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
���

� 	
92
3<
4�
+�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�8
�A
��
?�
�4
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
���
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
��
;;
�=
23A
�6
@�
6�
2�2
8�
�D
�:
>�
2�5

3=
2�
2�
�28

��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��%

83
67
2�2
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�D
��
4�
28
�2
�7
F;
;3=
3�
42
�7
32�

7�
=<
D
��
;<
:G

�:
5�
5F

:34
��
28
��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
2<
�D
��
2�<

A�
:�
66�
8<

F7
34
��
�4
5�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>/
�34
�4
<2
�9
:<
A3
53
4�
�=
6�
�:
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�5
3:�

=2
3<
4/
�28

�:
��
37
��
�:
37
>�
28
�2
�4
��
5�
D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��
D
�2
�34
�7
9�
=3
;3=
��
:�
�7
���
�4
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
8<

F7
34
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��
45

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
�G
�:
��
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
9<

73
23A
��
<4

6@
���
�
<�
;F
:2
8�
:�
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
8�
A�
�

?�
�4
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�

� ��
;6�
=2
34
��
28
��
9:
3<
:3
237
�2
3<
4�
<;
�A
3�
?3
632
@�
�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�?
363
2@
�F
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�<
F2
G
�3
�8
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�=
<4

73
5�
:�
23<

47
/��
;;
�=
27
��
=:
<7
7�

7�
A�
:�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�G
�:
��
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
4�
��
23A
��
34
=6
F5

34
��
?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
��	

?J
�=
23
A�
��
�/�
6�
45

�F
7�
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
&�
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�8
�:
32�
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�+
���
45

�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
3A
�4
�28

��
34
=:
��
7�
5�
:3
7>
�28

�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�F

45
�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�
�;
;�
=2
�28

��

3
2@
(7
�?
F3
62�
�4
5�
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�

�7
7�
27
���
�
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
�6
7<
��
77
�7
7�
5�
��
�3
47
2�<

?J
�=
23A
�7
�:
�6
�2
34
��
2<
�8
��
628

��	
?J
�=
23A
��
'�
/��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
/��
HF

�6
32@
��
45

��
==
�7
7�

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
/�2
:�
47
9<

:2
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
*�
/�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
)�
��
45

��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�'
��G

83
=8
�37
�9
:3D

�:
36@
��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
G
328

�28
��
6�
=>
�<
;�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
53
:�
=2
3<
4�
F4

5�
:�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�=
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�?

�3
4�
�6<
=�
2�
5�
34
�:�

6�
23A
�6
@�
34
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�6<
=�
23<

47
��
45

�5
3:�

=2
�5
��
G
�@
�;:
<D

�
�:
��
7�
G
8�
:�
�34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
7�
4�
�5
�5
���
��
��2
8�
�

32@
(7
�5
�9
:3A
�5
�G
�:
57
���

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

• 
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
D
9�
=2
.��
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�6
9�
9:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�28

��

3
2@
(7
�?
F3
62�
�4
5�
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7/
��
A<
35
34
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
4�
<:
5�
:�2
<�
D
��
2�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�4
��
57
��
45

�5
�6
3A
�:
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�D

�@
�9
6�
=�
�7
<D

��
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
28
�7
��
�7
7�
27
���
�
�?
�6
�4
=�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�7
��
>�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
2�3
7�
G
�6
6�7
�:
A�
5/
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
�4
5�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
F7
��
<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�
���

<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/�D

��
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�4

��
57
�G
366
�:�

7F
62�
34
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
��
;;
�=
2��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�
=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
��

�
• 

�=
<4

<D
3=
��D

9�
=2
.��
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�<
A�
:�
66�
8<

F7
34
��
�4
5�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�6
�4
5�
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�;<

:�
28
��

3
2@
�<
;�

�<
:>
�<
A�
:�2
8�
�9
6�
4�
9�
:3
<5

��
45

�G
366
�3D

9:
<A
��
28
��
A3
�?
363
2@
��
45

�A
32�
632
@�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
�

�4
2:
�/
�8
�6
93
4�
��
<:
>�
;F
6;3
6�3
27
�:<

6�
��
7�
��
>�
@�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�

5:
3A
�:
�G
328

34
�?
<2
8�
28
��
��
�5
7�

3
2@
��
��
3<
4�
�4
5�
28
��
�<
:>
��
45

��
<:
28
��
<:
>7
83
:�
��
F?

��
��
3<
4�
���
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4�
D
�@
��
67
<�
=<
D
96
�D

�4
2�<

:�
7F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�

32@
(7
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�3
47
232
F2
3<
47
��
��
��?
@�
7F
99

<:
234

��
28
��
�=
3�
4=
��

3
2@
��
�=
2<
:�
�

�
• 

�<
=3
�6
��D

9�
=2
.��
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�4
�G

�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
D
��
2�

=<
D
D
F4

32@
�4
��
57
�34
=6
F5

34
��
G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
(7
�D
<7
2�5

�9
:3A
�5
��
:�
�7
���
�
�?
�6
�4
=�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
��
67
<�
?�
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�7
��
>�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
8�
2�3
7�
G
�6
6�7
�:
A�
5�
�4
5�
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�34
=6
F5

34
��
?@
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
��
45

�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
<4

��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�

� �

Page 429



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
'�
�

�S
p

at
ia

l D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n 

 
 

 
 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
�*
:.
*:
-:
0+
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
:-
4:
1�
,1

2F
.*
�,
0�
,1

�+
C-
+1

0:
.1

�-.
�

-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�,
12

�-4
*.
<;

4�
-4
+�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
.?
�,
�0
:1
;=
+�
1+

3
�

0+
--
=+
6
+1

-�� �

	
92
3<
4�
'�
�:
3<
:3
237
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

G
328

34
��
45

E<
:��

7�
�4
��
12
�4
73
<4

�2<
�

28
��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

�28
:<
F�
8�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
34
�28

��
A3
66�
��
7�
7F
?J
�=
2�

2<
�6�
A�
67
�<
;�7
�:
A3
=�
7�

�

	
92
3<
4�
"�
�:
3<
:3
237
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

G
328

34
��
45

E<
:��

7�
�4
��
12
�4
73
<4

�2<
�

28
��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

�28
:<
F�
8�
28
��

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�4
�G

�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
�

�

	
92
3<
4�
+�
�:
3<
:3
237
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

G
328

34
��
45

E<
:��

7�
�4
��
12
�4
73
<4

�2<
�

28
��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
6<
4�
�>
�@
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�=
<:
:35

<:
7�

��
�<
�D
��
2�

28
��
53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

BB
�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�
-.
�

6
++
-�-
4+

�.
9+
*,
==�
4.

<0
:1
;�

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�?.

*�
-4
+�
�:
-7
�.
?�

�.
*8
�.
9+
*�
-4
+�
A=
,1

�A
+*
:.
2�
���

!
.3

+9
+*
$�-
4+

*+
�:0
�A
.-
+1

-:
,=
�

-4
,-
�?.

5<
0:
1;

�,
�=,
*;
+�

A*
.A

.*
-:
.1

�.
?�1

+3
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

:-
4:
1�
,�
1+

3
�

0+
--
=+
6
+1

-�5
.<

=2
�2
*,
3
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
,3

,7
�?*
.6

�-4
+�

�:
-7
D0
�0
6
,=
=+
*�
0+
--
=+
6
+1

-0
��

�1
�-4

:0
�5
.1

-+
C-
$�-
4+

��
.*
-4
�

�.
*8
04
:*
+�
�-
*,
-+
;:
5�
!
.<

0:
1;

�
�
,*
8+
-��

00
+0
06

+1
-�

'�
��
!
�
�
)�2

+6
.1

0-
*,
-+
0�

-4
,-
�-4

+*
+�
:0
�,
??
.*
2,

/=
+�

4.
<0
:1
;�
1+

+2
�:1
�,
==�
6
,*
8+
-0
�

,*
+,
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

5:
-7
�G
��
+1

-*
,=
��
.*
8$
�

�<
/<

*/
,1

��
.*
8�
,1

2�
�.

*8
�

�
:==
,;
+0
$�3

:-
4�
-4
+�
=,
*;
+0
-�

1+
+2

�:1
��
</

<*
/,

1�
�.

*8
���
�

�
.-
3
:-
40
-,
12

:1
;$
�,
1�

,A
A*
.,

54
�:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
:1
;�

/.
-4
�<
*/
,1

�+
C-
+1

0:
.1

0�
,1

2�
,�
1+

3
�0
+-
-=
+6

+1
-�6

,7
�

+1
,/

=+
�,
�*
,1

;+
�.
?�0
:-
+0
�

',
12

$�-
4+

*+
?.
*+
$�,
�6

:C
�.
?�

4.
<0
:1
;�
:1
�-+

*6
0�
.?
�-7

A+
$�

-+
1<

*+
�,
12

�0
:H
+)
�-.

�/
+�

/*
.<

;4
-�?
.*
3
,*
2�
��#
<*
-4
+*
$�

:-
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-4
,-
�

-4
+�
.A

-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�

0.
6
+�
6
.*
+�
=:6

:-
+2

�;
*.
3
-4
�

BB
�

�8
��
2@
9�
��
45

�D
��
43
2F
5�
�

<;
��
;;
�=
27
��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
G
328

�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�?
��

73
D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�

34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�	
92
3<
4�
��
��

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

7F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
��
�

6�
:�
�:
�H
F�
42
FD

�<
;�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�

A3
66�
��
7�
G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�

2<
�D
��
2�4

��
57
�G
328

34
�

28
�7
��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/��
�D
<:
��

53
79
�:
7�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�=
<F

65
�

63D
32�
28
��
:�
4�
��
�4
5�
2@
9�
�

<;
�7
32�

7�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
G
83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
�;
;�
=2
�28

��
5�
63A
�:
@�

<;
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
���

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

BB
�

�
7�
F4

5�
:�	

92
3<
47
��
��
45

�
'/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

7F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
�

8<
F7
34
��
2<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

<A
�:
�6
6�8
<F

73
4�
�4
��
57
�<
;�

28
��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
���

45
�:
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
32�
G
<F

65
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�28

�2
�28

��
9:
<9

<:
23<

4�
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
63A
�:
�5
�G
328

34
�<
:�

�5
J�
=�
42
�2<

�28
��
F:
?�
4�

�:
��
�G
<F

65
�?
��

7F
?7
2�
42
3�
66@
�:�

5F
=�
5�
2<
�

7F
99

<:
2�8

<F
73
4�
�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
34
�4
�G

�
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

�;
;�
=2
�28

��
�?
363
2@
�<
;�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
2<
�D
��
2�4

��
57
�34
�

7<
D
��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
7�
�4
5�

7D
�6
6�
:�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/��
4�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

34
=<
:9
<:
�2
34
��
?<

28
�F
:?
�4
�

�1
2�
47
3<
47
��
45

�4
�G

�
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
�4
�?
6�
��
�:�

4�
��
<;
�7
32�

7�
��
45

/�2
8�
:�
;<
:�
/��
�D
31
�<
;�

8<
F7
34
��
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�2@
9�
/�

2�
4F

:�
��
45

�7
3K
��
�2<

�?
��

?:
<F

�8
2�;
<:
G
�:
5�
���

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

BB
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

7F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
�

8<
F7
34
��
2<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

<A
�:
�6
6�8
<F

73
4�
�4
��
57
�<
;�

28
��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/��
7�
G
328

�	
92
3<
4�

��
/�2
8�
:�
�37
�9
<2
�4
23�

6�2
8�
2�

;<
=F
73
4�
��
�6�
:�
��

9:
<9

<:
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
��
45

�
�5
J�
=�
42
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�=
<F

65
�:
�7
F6
2�

34
�28

��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�7
D
�6
6�
:�

7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�4
<2
�?
�3
4�
�

�5
�H
F�
2�
6@
�D
�2
���

#F
:2
8�
:/
��
4�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

G
83
=8
�37
�9
:�
53
=�
2�
5�
<4

�
6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�6
<4

��
>�
@�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�

=<
::
35
<:
7�
D
�@
�7
�:
A�
�2<

�
:�
72
:3
=2
�28

��
:�
4�
��
<;
�7
32�

7�
28
�2
�=
<F

65
�?
��
2�
>�
4�

;<
:G

�:
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

/�
28
�:
�;
<:
�/
�28

��
D
31
�<
;�

8<
F7
34
��
9:
<A
35
�5
�34
�

2�
:D

7�
<;
�2@
9�
/�2
�4
F:
��

�4
5�
73
K�
��

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�

Page 430



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
"�
�

�

:1
�0
6
,=
=+
*�
0+
--
=+
6
+1

-0
��

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

� �

'�
�D

9:
<A
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

B�
!�

#.
5<
0:
1;
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
:-
4:
1�
,1

2�
,2

@,
5+
1-
�-.

�-4
+�

+C
:0
-:
1;

�<
*/
,1

�,
*+
,�
6
,7
$�:
1�

-4
+�
04
.*
-�-
+*
6
$�,
29
+*
0+
=7
�

,?
?+
5-
�-4

+�
4+

,=
-4
�.
?�+

C:
0-
:1
;�

*+
0:
2+

1-
0�
=:9
:1
;�
:1
�5
=.
0+
�

A*
.C
:6

:-
7�
-.
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
0:
-+
0�
,1

2�
,=
.1

;�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�

5.
**
:2
.*
0�
:1
5=
<2

:1
;$
�?.

*�
+C
,6

A=
+$
�:1
�,
*+
,0
�3
4+

*+
�

-4
+*
+�
:0
�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
4+

,=
-4
�

2+
A*
:9
,-
:.
1�
.*
�3
4+

*+
�,
:*
�

B<
,=
:-
7�
:0
�,
=*
+,
27

�,
1�
:0
0<
+�
��

�1
�-4

+�
=.
1;
+*
�-+

*6
$�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�6

,7
�:1
5*
+,
0+
�

-*
,?
?:5
�5
.1

;+
0-
:.
1�
3
4:
54
�

5.
<=
2�
,=
0.
�,
29
+*
0+
=7
�,
??
+5
-�

4<
6
,1

�4
+,
=-
4�
2<

+�
-.
�,
:*
�

B<
,=
:-
7�
:6

A,
5-
0�
���

� �<
/@
+5
-�-
.�
-4
+:
*�
=.
5,
-:
.1

$�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
15
=<
2:
1;

�
<*
/,

1�
+C
-+
10
:.
10
�,
12

�,
�

1+
3
�0
+-
-=
+6

+1
-�6

,7
�*+

0<
=-
�

:1
�-4

+�
=.
00
�.
?�.

A+
1�
0A
,5
+�

3
4:
54
�5
.<

=2
�,
??
+5
-�-
4+

�
A*
.6

.-
:.
1�
.?
�4
+,
=-
47

�
=:?
+0
-7
=+
0�
���
!
.3

+9
+*
$�-
4:
0�

.A
-:
.1

�:0
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�
-.
�4
+=
A�

+1
0<
*+
�-4

,-
�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
,5
5+
00
:/
=+
�

-.
�4
+,
=-
4�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,1

2�
,1

�
<*
/,

1�
+C
-+
10
:.
1F
1+

3
�

0+
--
=+
6
+1

-�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
6
,7
�

:1
5*
+,
0+
�-4

+�
?+
,0
:/
:=:
-7
�.
?�

4+
,=
-4
�5
,*
+�
,1

2�
.A

+1
�0
A,

5+
�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
,0
�A
,*
-�.

?�1
+3

�

B�
!�

#<
=F
73
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
328

34
��
45

��
5J
�=
�4
2�2
<�

28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�

�4
5�
34
�A
366
��
�7
�D
�@
/�3
4�
28
��

78
<:
2�2
�:
D
/��
5A
�:
7�
6@
�

�;
;�
=2
�28

��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�

�1
37
234

��
:�
73
5�
42
7�
63A
34
��
34
�

=6
<7
��
9:
<1
3D
32@
�2<

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
32�

7�
�4
5�

�6
<4

��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�=
<:
:3
5<

:7
�

34
=6
F5

34
�/
�;<

:��
1�
D
96
�/
�34
�

�:
��
7�
G
8�
:�
�28

�:
��
37
�

�1
37
234

��
8�
�6
28
�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
<:
�G
8�
:�
��
3:�

HF
�6
32@
�37
��
6:�

�5
@�
�4
�37
7F
��
��

�4
�28

��
6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
/�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�D

�@
�

34
=:
��
7�
�2:
�;
;3=
�

=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

�6
7<
��
5A
�:
7�
6@
��
;;
�=
2�

8F
D
�4
�8
��
628

�5
F�
�2<

��
3:
�

HF
�6
32@
�3D

9�
=2
7�
�

��� �F
?J
�=
2�2
<�
28
�3
:�6
<=
�2
3<
4/
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�

F:
?�
4�
�1
2�
47
3<
47
��
45

�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�2
�A
366
��
�7
�D
�@
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�28

��
6<
77
�<
;�<

9�
4�

79
�=
��
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
��
;;
�=
2�

28
��
9:
<D

<2
3<
4�
<;
�8
��
628

@�
63;
�7
2@
6�
7�
��#
F:
28
�:
/�F
45

�:
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
32�
37
�

�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�28

�2
�28

�:
��

G
<F

65
�?
��
�5
53
23<

4�
6�

�:
<G

28
�G
328

34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�:�

6�
23A
��
2<
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�34
!

B�
!�

��
6�
23A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�
'/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

9<
2�
42
3�
66@
�5
3:
�=
2�6
�7
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<G

�:
57
�

F:
?�
4�
�:
��
7�
�4
5�

�1
2�
47
3<
47
���
�8
37
�D
�@
�

8�
69
�2<

��
A<
35
�7
8<

:2
�2�

:D
�

�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
8�
�6
28
��
:37
34
��
;:
<D

�
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�=
23A
32@
��
45

/�
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
/�:
�5
F=
��
2:
�;
;3=
�

=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
�4
5�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
34
�28

��
6<
4�
�:
�

2�
:D

���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�3
7�

=<
47
35
�:
�5
�D
<:
��
63>
�6
@�

28
�2
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

34
=:
��
7�
�34
!=
<D

D
F2
34
��

2<
G
�:
5�
28
��

3
2@
�

�4
2:
��

�4
5�
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
�

28
37
�:�

79
�=
2/
�=
�:
��
G
<F

65
�

4�
�5
�2<

�?
��
2�
>�
4�
2<
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�4
�G

�
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
��
:�
�G
�6
6�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�
2<
�28

��
D
�3
4�

F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�A
3�
��
<<

5�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�6
34
>7
��
45

�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
;<
:�G

�6
>3
4�
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

� �F
?J
�=
2�2
<�
28
�3
:�6
<=
�2
3<
4/
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4=
6F
53
4�
��

F:
?�
4�
�1
2�
47
3<
47
��
45

�
4�
G
�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
�D
�@
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�28

��
6<
77
�<
;�<

9�
4�

79
�=
��
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
��
;;
�=
2�

28
��
9:
<D

<2
3<
4�
<;
�8
��
628

@�

B�
!�

#<
=F
73
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
328

34
��
45

��
5J
�=
�4
2�2
<�

28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�

�6
<4

��
>�
@�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�

=<
::
35
<:
7�
D
�@
/�3
4�
28
��

78
<:
2�2
�:
D
/��
5A
�:
7�
6@
�

�;
;�
=2
�28

��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�

�1
37
234

��
:�
73
5�
42
7�
63A
34
��

34
�=
6<
7�
�9
:<
13
D
32@
�2<

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
32�

7�
9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
��
7�
28
��

3
2@
(7
�

:<
�5
�4
�2
G
<:
>�
37
��
;;
�=
2�
5�

?@
��
13
72
34
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�

37
7F
�7
���
�4
�28

��
6<
4�
�:
�

2�
:D

/�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

D
�@
�;F

:2
8�
:�3
4=
:�
�7
��

2:
�;
;3=
�=
<4

��
72
3<
4�
G
83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
�6
7<
��
5A
�:
7�
6@
�

�;
;�
=2
�8
FD

�4
�8
��
628

�5
F�
�

2<
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�3D

9�
=2
7�
���

� �F
?J
�=
2�2
<�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�

73
2�
7�
�4
5�
F:
?�
4�

�1
2�
47
3<
47
/�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

D
�@
�:�

7F
62�
34
�28

��
6<
77
�<
;�

<9
�4
�7
9�
=�
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

�;
;�
=2
�28

��
9:
<D

<2
3<
4�
<;
�

8�
�6
28
@�
63;
�7
2@
6�
7�
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�3
4�
6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
6<
4�
�>
�@
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�=
<:
:3
5<

:7
��
45

�
G
328

34
E�
5J
�=
�4
2�2
<�
28
��

F:
?�
4�
�:
��
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
37
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�6
9�
�4
7F
:�
�

28
�2
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�2<

�8
��
628

�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
�4
�F
:?
�4
�

Page 431



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
+�
�

�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��#
<*
-4
+*
$�/

7�
+1

,/
=:1

;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

.<
-0
:2
+�
-4
+�
+C
:0
-:
1;

�<
*/
,1

�
,*
+,
$�-
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�6
,7
�

*+
2<

5+
�A
*+
00
<*
+�
.1

�<
*/
,1

�
.A

+1
�0
A,

5+
��

� �-
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
,1

-:
5:
A,

-+
2�
-4
,-
�

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�2
+=
:9
+*
�

-4
+�
6
,@
.*
:-
7�
.?
�1
+3

�
4.

<0
:1
;�
,1

2�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
*+
=,
-:
9+
=7
�

,5
5+
00
:/
=+
�=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
':�
+�
�

3
:-
4:
1�
.*
�,
2@
,5
+1

-�-
.�
-4
+�

<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
)�3

4:
54
�6

,7
�

A*
.6

.-
+�
3
,=
8:
1;

�,
12

�
57
5=
:1
;�
���
,*
+�
3
:==
�4
.3

+9
+*
�

1+
+2

�-.
�/
+�
-,
8+
1�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�

-4
,-
�,
17

�1
+3

�0
+-
-=
+6

+1
-�:
0�

,?
?.
*2
+2

�,
�4
:;
4�
2+

;*
++
�.
?�

,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�:1
�-4

:0
�*
+;
,*
2�

-4
*.
<;

4�
:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
:1
;�

6
+,
0<
*+
0�
3
4:
54
�A
*.
6
.-
+�

3
,=
8:
1;

�,
12

�5
75
=:1

;�
��

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

6
:C
+2

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

2F
:4
�34
=:
��
7�
�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

�
F:
?�
4�
<9

�4
�7
9�
=�
��

� %
83
67
2�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
328

34
E�
5J
�=
�4
2�2
<�
F:
?�
4�

�:
��
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�2<

�8
��
628

�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
<9

�4
�7
9�
=�
�

�4
5E
<:
�=
<F

65
�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��

4�
G
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

/�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
2�A
366
��
�7
�

D
�@
�?
��
6�
77
�G
�6
6�7
�:
A�
5�

�4
5�
28
��
7=
�6
��
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
28
�7
��

6<
=�
23<

47
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��

7F
=8
�28

�2
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��

A3
�?
6�
��
45

/�;
F:
28
�:
/�=
<F

65
�

34
=:
��
7�
�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

�
�1
37
234

��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
���

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

63;
�7
2@
6�
7�
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�

28
�:
��
D
�@
�?
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�
34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
4�
G
�8
��
628

�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
<9

�4
�7
9�
=�
�

G
328

34
�F
:?
�4
��
12
�4
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
�2
�4
�G

�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
�

�6
28
<F

�8
�32
�G
<F

65
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�28

�2
�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�2<

��
13
72
34
��

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
<F

65
�?
��

:�
5F

=�
5�
:�
6�
23A
��
2<
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
�3
A�
4�
28
��

34
=:
��
7�
5�
;<
=F
7�
<4

�4
�G

�
7�
22
6�
D
�4
2�9

:<
A3
73
<4

��
� %
83
67
2�4

�G
�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
�

�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�9
:<
A3
5�
��
�

:�
4�
��
<;
�7
�:
A3
=�
7/
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
J<
?�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
/�3
2�3
7�

�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�28

�2
�28

�:
��

G
<F

65
�?
��
�4
�34
=:
��
7�
5�

4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�=
<D

9�
:�
5�

2<
�28

<7
��
<9

23<
4�
G
83
=8
�

;<
=F
7�
D
<:
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

G
328

34
�<
:��

5J
�=
�4
2�2
<�

F:
?�
4�
�:
��
7�
���

�
:�
�G
366
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
4�
�5
�2<

�?
��

2�
>�
4�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�4
�G

�
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
��
:�
��
;;
<:
5�
5�

��
83
�8
�5
��
:�
��
<;
�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�34
�28

37
�:�

��
:5
�

28
:<
F�
8�
34
=<
:9
<:
�2
34
��

D
��
7F
:�
7�
G
83
=8
�9
:<
D
<2
��

G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
��

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

�1
2�
47
3<
4�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�D
�@
�

34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
;�
�7
3?
363
2@
�<
;�

8�
�6
28
�=
�:
��
�4
5�
<9

�4
�

79
�=
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�7
�9
�:
2�

<;
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
���

�2
�G
<F

65
�?
��
�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�

28
�2
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

5�
63A
�:
�28

��
D
�J
<:
32@
�<
;�

4�
G
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

34
�8
3�
86
@�
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

6<
=�
23<

47
�G
83
=8
�D
�@
�

9:
<D

<2
��
G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�
=@
=6
34
��
�6
28
<F

�8
��
4�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
83
=8
�

9:
3<
:3
237
�7
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�6
<4

��
>�
@�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�

=<
::
35
<:
7�
=<
F6
5�
�6
7<
�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�?

@�
<2
8�
:�D

<5
�7
��

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

B�
�
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�=
.5
,-
+2

�
B�

!�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
B�

�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
B�

�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�

Page 432



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
��
�

�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�
42
��
45

��
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

3
:-
4:
1F
,2

@,
5+
1-
�-.

�-4
+�

6
,:
1�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�:0
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�4
+=
A�
+1

0<
*+
�

-4
,-
�A
*.
0A
+5
-:
9+
�*+

0:
2+

1-
0�

4,
9+
�;
..

2�
,5
5+
00
�-.

�
+2

<5
,-
:.
1,

=�?
,5
:=:
-:
+0
���

!
.3

+9
+*
$�-
4+

*+
�:0
�,
�*
:0
8�

-4
,-
�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
1�

,*
+,
0�
0<
54
�,
0�
�=
:?-
.1

�5
.<

=2
�

?<
*-
4+

*�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�A
*+
00
<*
+�

.1
�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
+2

<5
,-
:.
1,

=�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0$
�A
,*
-:
5<
=,
*=
7�

A*
:6

,*
7�
05
4.

.=
0�
��

�
.-
3
:-
40
-,
12

:1
;$
�,
1�

,A
A*
.,

54
�:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
:1
;�

<*
/,

1�
+C
-+
10
:.
10
�,
12

�,
�

1+
3
�0
+-
-=
+6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�/
+�

=:8
+=
7�
-.
�+
1,

/=
+�
-4
+�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
.?
�1
+3

�
+2

<5
,-
:.
1,

=�?
,5
:=:
-:
+0
�,
0�

A,
*-
�.
?�1

+3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
���

!
.3

+9
+*
$�5
,*
+�
3
:==
�1
++
2�
-.
�

/+
�-,

8+
1�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�A

,*
-:
5<
=,
*=
7�

,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�
-4
+�
1+

3
�

0+
--
=+
6
+1

-�:
0�
,5
5+
00
:/
=+
�-.

�
+2

<5
,-
:.
1,

=�?
,5
:=:
-:
+0
��

� �
0�
1.

-+
2�
<1

2+
*�
-4
+�

,0
0+
00
6
+1

-�,
;,
:1
0-
�

�
/@
+5
-:
9+
��
$�-
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�:0
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�6

++
-�-
4+

�
.9

+*
,=
=�4
.<

0:
1;

�
*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�?.

*�
-4
+�
�:
-7
�.
?�

�.
*8
�.
9+
*�
-4
+�
A=
,1

�A
+*
:.
2�
��

�4
:0
�3
:==
�:1
5=
<2

+�
0-
<2

+1
-�

4.
<0
:1
;�
,1

2�
-4
+�
.A

-:
.1

�:0
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�=:
8+
=7
�

-.
�0
<A

A.
*-
�-4

+�
�:
-7
D0
�?<

*-
4+

*�
,1

2�
4:
;4

+*
�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

,=
�

:1
0-
:-
<-
:.
10
���
�
+3

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

3
:-
4:
1F
,2

@,
5+
1-
�-.

�-4
+�
�:
-7
�

28
��
3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
<;
�

	
92
3<
4�
'�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�?
��
73
D
36�
:�
2<
�

28
<7
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
��
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�3
4�
53
:�
=2
34
��
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<G

�:
57
�

A3
66�
��
7�
�7
�<
99

<7
�5
�2<

��
�

4�
G
�7
�2
26�

D
�4
2/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
96
�=
��
;F
:2
8�
:�

9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
�1
37
234

��
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
��

#F
:2
8�
:/
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��

2�
A3
66�
��
7�
D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��
<;
��
�

7=
�6
��
A3
�?
6�
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
�

4�
G
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
���
4�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

� �

28
��
3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
<;
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�

?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�

	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
���
�4
�

53
:�
=2
34
��
��
�:
��
2�
:�

9:
<9

<:
23<

4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
4�
G
�

7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

D
�@
�:�

5F
=�
�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

�
�1
37
234

��
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
328

34
�F
:?
�4
�

�:
��
7�
�6
28
<F

�8
�=
�:
��
G
366
�

4�
�5
�2<

�?
��
2�
>�
4�
2<
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�

G
328

�4
�G

�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
�

34
=<
:9
<:
�2
�7
E3
7�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�2<

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��

�� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

� � � �

28
��
3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
<;
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
47
��
:�
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
�

Page 433



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
*�
�

�

�+
1-
*+
�6

,7
�,
=0
.�
A*
+0
+1

-�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
-.
�

5.
6
A=
+6

+1
-�.

*�
0<
AA

.*
-�-
4+

�
�:
-7
D0
�:1
0-
:-
<-
:.
10
�+
�;
��/

7�
0<
AA

.*
-:
1;

�-4
+�
�5
:+
15
+�
�:
-7
�

�+
5-
.*
���

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�

/�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�;<

:�
28
��
;F
2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

BB
�

�1
�?.

5<
0:
1;

�1
+3

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

3
:-
4:
1F
,2

@,
5+
1-
�-.

�-4
+�

+C
:0
-:
1;

�/
<:
=-
�<
A�
,*
+,
$�-
4:
0�

.A
-:
.1

�:0
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�
-.
�4
+=
A�

:6
A*
.9
+�
-4
+�
9:
,/

:=:
-7
�,
12

�
9:
-,
=:-
7�
.?
�-4

+�
�:
-7
��
+1

-*
+�
��

#<
*-
4+

*$
�,
1�
,A

A*
.,

54
�3
4:
54
�

:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+0
�<
*/
,1

�
+C
-+
10
:.
10
�,
12

�,
�1
+3

�
0+
--
=+
6
+1

-�:
0�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�

4+
=A
�2
+=
:9
+*
�,
�*
,1

;+
�.
?�

+6
A=
.7
6
+1

-�0
:-
+0
$�

0<
AA

.*
-:
1;

�-4
+�
+C
A,

10
:.
1�

.?
�:1
2:
;+
1.

<0
�/
<0
:1
+0
0+
0�

,1
2�
,-
-*
,5
-:
1;

�:1
3
,*
2�

:1
9+
0-
6
+1

-�
���
4:
0�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�
4+

=A
��
.*
8�
?<
=?:
=�:
-0
�*
.=
+�
,0
�,
�

8+
7�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�2
*:
9+
*�
3
:-
4:
1�

/.
-4
�-4

+�

+
+2

0�
�:
-7
��
+;
:.
1�

,1
2�
-4
+�
�.

*8
�,
12

��
.*
-4
�

�.
*8
04
:*
+�
�<
/�
�+

;:
.1

���
���

� �
0�
1.

-+
2�
,/

.9
+$
�1
+3

�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
:-
4:
1F
,2

@,
5+
1-
�-.

�-4
+�
�:
-7
�

�+
1-
*+
�6

,7
�,
=0
.�
A*
+0
+1

-�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
-.
�

5.
6
A=
+6

+1
-�.

*�
0<
AA

.*
-�-
4+

�
�:
-7
D0
�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

,=
�

:1
0-
:-
<-
:.
10
�+
�;
��/

7�
0<
AA

.*
-:
1;

�-4
+�
�5
:+
15
+�
�:
-7
�

BB
�

�8
��
2@
9�
��
45

�D
��
43
2F
5�
�

<;
��
;;
�=
27
��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
G
328

�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�?
��

73
D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�

34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�	
92
3<
4�
��
��

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�5
3:�

=2
��
�

6�
:�
�:
�H
F�
42
FD

�<
;�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�2<

G
�:
5�

A3
66�
��
7�
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�63
D
32�

28
��
:�
4�
��
�4
5�
2@
9�
�<
;�

73
2�
7�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
:�
6�
23A
��
2<
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
���

<4
�2
8�
6�
77
/�

327
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
28
��

�=
<4

<D
@�
G
<F

65
�7
236
6�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�?
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�3
A�
4�
28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

��
2�

F:
?�
4�
�1
2�
47
3<
47
�2<

�5
:3
A�
�

�:
<G

28
��

��

BB
�

�8
��
2@
9�
��
45

�D
��
43
2F
5�
�

<;
��
;;
�=
27
��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
G
328

�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�

?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�

	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
/��
4�
?6
34
��

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�

28
��

3
2@
�

�4
2:
��
G
83
67
2�

9:
<A
35
34
��
��
:�
4�
��
<;
�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
�2
�4
�G

�
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
���
�

BB
�

�8
��
2@
9�
��
45

�D
��
43
2F
5�
�

<;
��
;;
�=
27
��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�

G
328

�28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��

63>
�6
@�
2<
�?
��
73
D
36�
:�2
<�

28
<7
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

:�
79
�=
2�<

;�	
92
3<
47
��
/�'
�

�4
5�
"�
���

45
�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

32�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�

28
�2
��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
G
<F

65
�?
��
6<
=�
2�
5�
34
�

83
�8
6@
��
==
�7
73
?6
��

6<
=�
23<

47
�G
83
=8
�D
�@
�

34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
�2
2:
�=
23A
�4
�7
7�
<;
�7
32�

7�
2<
�

34
G
�:
5�
34
A�
72
<:
7�
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
:�
�37
��
67
<�
��

:37
>�
28
�2
�34
�;<

=F
73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
6<
4�
�>
�@
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�=
<:
:3
5<

:7
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�

63D
32�
28
��
:�
4�
��
<;
�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
��

Page 434



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
)�
�

�

�+
5-
.*
���
�4

:0
�:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�4
+=
A�

2+
=:9
+*
�,
�?=
+C
:/
=+
�,
12

�4
:;
4=
7�

08
:==
+2

�3
.*
8?
.*
5+
�?.

*�
-4
+�

?<
-<
*+
�.
?�-
4+

��
:-
7�
�

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

��
�
�6
9�

5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

BB
�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�2
+=
:9
+*
�,
�

=,
*;
+�
A*
.A

.*
-:
.1

�.
?�1

+3
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
,1

2�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
.*
�3
:-
4:
1�

5=
.0
+�
A*
.C
:6

:-
7�
-.
�-4

+�
�:
-7
D0
�

6
.0
-�2

+A
*:
9+
2�
,*
+,
0�

:1
5=
<2

:1
;$
�?.

*�
+C
,6

A=
+$
�

"
+0
-?
:+
=2
$��

<:
=2
4,

==$
�!
<=
=�

�.
,2

�,
12

��
=:?
-.
1�
3
,*
20
���

!
.3

+9
+*
$�-
4+

*+
�:0
�A
.-
+1

-:
,=
�

-4
,-
�?.

5<
0:
1;

�,
�=,
*;
+�

A*
.A

.*
-:
.1

�.
?�1

+3
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

:-
4:
1�
,�
1+

3
�

0+
--
=+
6
+1

-�5
.<

=2
�2
*,
3
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
,3

,7
�?*
.6

�-4
+�

�:
-7
D0
�0
6
,=
=+
*�
0+
--
=+
6
+1

-0
�

-4
+*
+/

7�
*+
2<

5:
1;

�-4
+�

A.
-+
1-
:,
=�-
.�
,2

2*
+0
0�
1+

+2
0�

3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+0
+�
,*
+,
0$
�

,=
-4
.<

;4
�:-
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-4
+�
.A

-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�

+1
,/

=+
�0
.6

+�
6
.*
+�
=:6

:-
+2

�
;*
.3

-4
�:1
�0
6
,=
=+
*�

0+
--
=+
6
+1

-0
��

� �
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
:-
4:
1�

.*
�:1
�5
=.
0+
�A
*.
C:
6
:-
7�
-.
�-4

+�
+C
:0
-:
1;

�<
*/
,1

�,
*+
,�
:0
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�4
+=
A�
+1

4,
15
+�

-4
+�
9:
,/

:=:
-7
�.
?�+

C:
0-
:1
;�

0+
*9
:5
+0
�,
12

�?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�

,=
-4
.<

;4
�-4

+*
+�
:0
�,
�*
:0
8�
-4
,-
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�5
.<

=2
�

:1
5*
+,
0+
�A
*+
00
<*
+�
.1

�0
.6

+�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�

6�
:�
��
9:
<9

<:
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�
8<

F7
34
��
�4
5�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
<:
�G
328

34
�

=6
<7
��
9:
<1
3D
32@
�2<

�28
��


3
2@
(7
�D
<7
2�5

�9
:3A
�5
�

�:
��
7�
34
=6
F5

34
�/
�;<

:�
�1
�D

96
�/
�%

�7
2;
3�
65
/�

$
F3
65
8�
66/
��
F6
6��
<�
5�
�4
5�


6
3;2
<4

�G
�:
57
���
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
��
67
<�
53
:�
=2
��
�6�
:�
�:
�

9:
<9

<:
23<

4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<G

�:
5�

7D
�6
6�
:�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�D
�@
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

�5
5:
�7
7�
4�
�5
7�
G
328

34
�

28
�7
��
�:
��
7/
��
628

<F
�8
�

28
�:
��
37
��
�:
37
>�
28
�2
�28

37
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�=
<F

65
�:
�7
2:
3=
2�

28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��

8<
F7
34
��
�3
A�
4�
28
��
:�
4�
��

�4
5�
2@
9�
�<
;�7
32�

7�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��

�2
�28

�7
��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
���
�

� �
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
�

<:
�34
�=
6<
7�
�9
:<
13
D
32@
�2<

�
28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�

�4
5�
A3
66�
��
7�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�

8�
69
��
48

�4
=�
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�

2<
/��
45

�28
��
A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;/�

�1
37
234

��
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
���
4�
28
37
�:�

79
�=
2/
�

5F
��
2<
��
4�
�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�6�
=>
�

<;
�7
32�

��
A�
36�
?3
632
@�
�2
�

B�
�3
>�
�	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

8<
F7
34
��
�4
5�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
<:
�G
328

34
�

=6
<7
��
9:
<1
3D
32@
�2<

�28
��


3
2@
(7
�D
<7
2�5

�9
:3A
�5
�

�:
��
7�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
4�

53
:�
=2
34
��
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�

7F
?7
2�
42
3�
6��
:<
G
28
��
G
�@
�

;:
<D

�28
�7
��
�:
��
7�
2<
G
�:
57
�

4�
G
�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
/�9
<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
��
79
�=
2�<

;�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��
D
�@
�?
��

:�
5F

=�
5�
:�
6�
23A
��
2<
�

	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
���

�3
D
36�
:6@
/�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�

<4
�28

��
A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;��
13
72
34
��

7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�

D
�@
�?
��
6�
77
�4
�5
�F
45

�:
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4/
��
628

<F
�8
�

9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
7<
D
��

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
<F

65
�?
��
63>
�6
@�

2<
�?
��
:�
5F

=�
5�
�

� %
83
67
2�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�

5�
63A
�:
��
:<
G
28
�G
328

34
��
45

�
�5
J�
=�
42
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�G
83
=8
�37
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�?
�4
�;
32�
;:
<D

�
83
�8
�6�
A�
67
�<
;�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
/�=
�:
��
G
366
�

4�
�5
�2<

�?
��
2�
>�
4�
2<
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�4
�G

�
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
��
:�
��
;;
<:
5�
5�

BB
�

�4
�;<

=F
73
4�
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
��
45

�
�5
J�
=�
42
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

��
6<
4�
�

>�
@�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�=
<:
:35

<:
7/
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�

8�
69
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
83
�8
6@
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
���
�3
>�
�	
92
3<
47
�

�/
�'
��
45

�"
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

G
<F

65
��
67
<�
?�
��
19
�=
2�
5�

2<
�6<
=�
2�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
328

34
�<
:�
34
�=
6<
7�
�

9:
<1
3D
32@
�2<

�28
��

3
2@
(7
�

D
<7
2�5

�9
:3A
�5
��
:�
�7
���

� �
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
8�
2�3
7�

G
328

34
�<
:�
34
�=
6<
7�
�

9:
<1
3D
32@
��
45

�8
3�
86
@�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�37
��
19
�=
2�
5�

2<
�8
�6
9�
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��

A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;��
13
72
34
��

7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�

�6
28
<F

�8
�28

�:
��
37
��
�:3
7>
�

28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
<F

65
�

34
=:
��
7�
�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

�
7<
D
��
7�
:A
3=
�7
�7
F=
8�
�7
�

9:
3D
�:
@�
7=
8<

<6
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

���
��

�
<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/��
4�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
34
��

F:
?�
4�
�1
2�
47
3<
47
�G
<F

65
�

?�
�63
>�
6@
�2<

��
4�
?6
��
28
��

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�4
�G

�

Page 435



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
��
�

�

0+
*9
:5
+0
�0
<5
4�
,0
�A
*:
6
,*
7�

05
4.

.=
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

���
��

�
.-
3
:-
40
-,
12

:1
;$
�,
1�

,A
A*
.,

54
�:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
:1
;�

<*
/,

1�
+C
-+
10
:.
10
�,
12

�,
�

1+
3
�0
+-
-=
+6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�/
+�

=:8
+=
7�
-.
�+
1,

/=
+�
-4
+�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
.?
�1
+3

�?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�

,0
�A
,*
-�.

?�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-0
���
�

� �+
:1
;�
3
:-
4:
1�
.*
�:1
�5
=.
0+
�

A*
.C
:6

:-
7�
-.
�-4

+�
+C
:0
-:
1;

�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
$�-
4+

�6
,@
.*
:-
7�
.?
�

1+
3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
0�
,=
0.
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�/
+1

+?
:-
�?*
.6

�
4:
;4

�=+
9+
=0
�.
?�,

55
+0
0:
/:
=:-
7�
��

!
.3

+9
+*
$�5
,*
+�
3
:==
�1
++
2�
-.
�

/+
�-,

8+
1�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�,
17
�

1+
3
�0
+-
-=
+6

+1
-�:
0�
,?
?.
*2
+2

�
,�
4:
;4

�2
+;
*+
+�
.?
�

,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�-.

�-4
+�
6
,:
1�

<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�,
12

�:1
5.
A*
.,

-+
0�

,�
0<
:-
,/

=+
�*
,1

;+
�.
?�0
+*
9:
5+
0�

,1
2�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
�

� �
1�
/,

=,
15
+$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

7D
�6
6�
:�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�6�
�5
�2<

�
�4
�34
=:
��
7�
5�

=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
��
:<
G
28
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�

�:
��
��
45

��
2�F

:?
�4
�

�1
2�
47
3<
47
�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

34
=:
��
7�
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�

;F
:2
8�
:�
���

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�D

�@
��
67
<�

34
=:
��
7�
�7
�:
A3
=�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�
�6
28
<F

�8
�28

�:
��
37
��
�:3
7>
�

28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
<F

65
�

34
=:
��
7�
�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

�
7<
D
��
7�
:A
3=
�7
�7
F=
8�
�7
�

9:
3D
�:
@�
7=
8<

<6
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�G
83
67
2��

=<
4<

D
3=
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�7
�:
A3
=�
�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�2
�A
366
��
�7
�D
�@
�

�4
8�
4=
��
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�2<

�
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
9:
<7
9�
=2
3A
��

:�
73
5�
42
7�
34
�28

�7
��

7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
/�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�D

�@
�4
<2
�?
��

<;
��
�7
=�
6�
�:
�H
F3
:�
5�
2<
�

7F
99

<:
2�4

�G
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�

7�
:A
3=
�7
��

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

��
83
�8
�5
��
:�
��
<;
�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�2<

�28
��
D
�3
4�

F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

�
34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
��
7F
32�

?6
��

:�
4�
��
<;
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
�7
�

9�
:2
�<
;�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
���
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

B�
�
0�
1.

-+
2�
<1

2+
*�
-4
+�

,0
0+
00
6
+1

-�,
;,
:1
0-
�

�
/@
+5
-:
9+
��
$�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

:-
4:
1�
.*
�:1
�

5=
.0
+�
A*
.C
:6

:-
7�
-.
�-4

+�
+C
:0
-:
1;

�<
*/
,1

�,
*+
,�
:0
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�/
+1

+?
:-
�?*
.6

�
4:
;4

�=+
9+
=0
�.
?�,

55
+0
0:
/:
=:-
7�
��

#<
*-
4+

*$
�-4

+*
+�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�/
+�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
-.
�

B�
!�

�
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
�

<:
�34
�=
6<
7�
�9
:<
13
D
32@
�2<

�
28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�37
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�?
�4
�;
32�
;:
<D

�
83
�8
�6�
A�
67
�<
;��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
��

�4
�28

37
�:�

79
�=
2/
�5
F�
�2<

��
4�

�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�6�
=>
�<
;�7
32�

�
�A
�3
6�
?3
632
@�
�2
�7
D
�6
6�
:�

7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
�

37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�6�
�5
�2<

��
4�

!�
%
83
67
2�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
328

34
�<
:�
34
�=
6<
7�
�

9:
<1
3D
32@
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�

?�
4�
;32
�;:
<D

�8
3�
8�
6�
A�
67
�

<;
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
�4
5�
4�
G
�

7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
��
:�
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
7<
D
��

7�
:A
3=
�7
/�;
�=
363
23�

7�
�4
5�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�

BB
�

�
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
��
F4

5�
:�

28
��
�7
7�
77
D
�4
2��
��
34
72
�

	
?J
�=
23A
��
�/
�34
�;<

=F
73
4�
�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
�

�4
5�
�5
J�
=�
42
�2<

�28
��

�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

�
�6
<4

��
>�
@�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�

=<
::
35
<:
7/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�6
9�
�4
7F
:�
�

28
�2
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

Page 436



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
&�
�

�

:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+�
-4
+�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�

.?
�0
+*
9:
5+
0�
,1

2�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,0
�

A,
*-
�.
?�1

+3
�0
54
+6

+0
�

-4
+*
+/

7�
6
:1
:6

:0
:1
;�
-4
+�

1+
+2

�-.
�-*
,9
+=
�,
12

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�6

,7
�

0-
:6

<=
,-
+�
:1
9+
0-
6
+1

-�:
1�

A<
/=
:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�

:-
�3
:==
�/
+�
:6

A.
*-
,1

-�-
.�

+1
0<
*+
�-4

,-
�,
17
�1
+3

�
0+
--
=+
6
+1

-�:
0�
,5
5+
00
:/
=+
$�

3
+=
=�0
+*
9+
2�
/7
�A
</

=:5
�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�,

12
�:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+0
�

,�
*,
1;

+�
.?
�0
+*
9:
5+
0�
,1

2�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
���
��

� �
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
0�
=:8
+=
7�

-.
�;
+1

+*
,-
+�
:1
9+
0-
6
+1

-�:
1�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+�

3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�

3
4:
54
�5
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
,2

2*
+0
0�

+C
:0
-:
1;

�:0
0<
+0
�.
?�

5.
1;

+0
-:
.1

���
#<
*-
4+

*$
�

/,
=,
15
:1
;�
4.

<0
:1
;�
,1

2�
+6

A=
.7
6
+1

-�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�6
,7
�

4+
=A
�-.

�*
+2

<5
+�
=+
9+
=0
�.
?�:
1�

',
12

�.
<-
)�5
.6

6
<-
:1
;�
��

!
.3

+9
+*
$�:
1�
-4
+�
04
.*
-�-
+*
6
�

'2
<*
:1
;�
5.
10
-*
<5
-:
.1

)�,
12

�
.1

5+
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
0�

5.
6
A=
+-
+$
�-4

+*
+�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�
/+

�,
1�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�:1
�

5.
1;

+0
-:
.1

�3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�<
12

+*
�-4

:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�,
=-
4.

<;
4�
-4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�

,=
0.
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�<
12

+*
�

/,
0+
=:1

+�
5.
12

:-
:.
10
�,
12

�:1
�

-4
:0
�*
+0
A+

5-
�:-
�:0
�1
.-
+2

�-4
,-
�

5.
1;

+0
-:
.1

�2
+=
,7
�:0
�

A*
+2

:5
-+
2�
-.
�2
.<

/=
+�
/7
�

� 
��

���
�

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�

<;
��
:<
G
28
�G
328

34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

��
2�

F:
?�
4�
�1
2�
47
3<
47
�:�

6�
23A
��

2<
�	
92
3<
4�
��
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

34
=:
��
7�
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�

;F
:2
8�
:�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�G

83
67
2�

�=
<4

<D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�4
5�
7�
:A
3=
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�2
�

A3
66�
��
7�
=<
F6
5�
:�
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
/�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�D

�@
�4
<2
�?
��

<;
��
�7
=�
6�
�:
�H
F3
:�
5�
2<
�

7F
99

<:
2�4

�G
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�

7�
:A
3=
�7
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
���
�

� �
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
63>
�6
@�

2<
��
�4
�:
�2
��
34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
4�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��

G
328

34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�

G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
�5
5:
�7
7�

�1
37
234

��
37
7F
�7
�<
;�

=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��#
F:
28
�:
/�

?�
6�
4=
34
��
8<

F7
34
��
�4
5�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�9

:<
A3
73
<4

�
D
�@
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�6�
A�
67
�

<;
�34
���
45

�<
F2
��

=<
D
D
F2
34
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
4�

28
��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
��5

F:
34
��

=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
��
45

�<
4=
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
96
�2
�/
�

28
�:
��
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��
�4
�

34
=:
��
7�
�34
�=
<4

��
72
3<
4�

G
328

34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�

F4
5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4/
�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
��
3A
�4
�28

��
�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�34
2�
47
3;3
=�
23<

4�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
28
37
�

�:
��
�:�

6�
23A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
��
��

�
3:�

=2
34
��
7<
D
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<G

�:
5�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
/��
7�
28
37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�
��

7F
?7
2�
42
3�
6�9
:<
9<

:2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�?

�3
4�
�

6<
=�
2�
5�
�2
�4
�G

�
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�/�
�G

�@
�;:
<D

�
28
��
D
�3
4�
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

�

3
2@
�

�4
2:
�/
�32
�37
�

�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�28

�2
�32
�G
<F

65
�

��
4�
:�
2�
��
�8
3�
8�
:�

4F
D
?�
:�<

;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�

D
<A
�D

�4
27
�=
<D

9�
:�
5�
2<
�

	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
���
�4
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�	
92
3<
4�
"�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

� � �

83
�8
6@
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
��

#F
:2
8�
:/
�28

�:
��
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
?�
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
2<
�

34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
28
��

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�7
�9
�:
2�<

;�4
�G

�
7=
8�
D
�7
�28

�:
�?
@�

D
34
3D
37
34
��
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

D
�@
�7
23D

F6
�2
��

34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
4/
��
45

�28
��

F7
��
<;
/�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�
���

� �
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

63>
�6
@�
2<
��
�4
�:
�2
��

34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
4�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�G
328

34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

8�
69
��
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��

37
7F
�7
�<
;�=
<4

��
72
3<
4�
��

#F
:2
8�
:/
�?
�6
�4
=3
4�
�

8<
F7
34
��
�4
5�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�9

:<
A3
73
<4

�
D
�@
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�

6�
A�
67
�<
;�3
4�
��
45

�<
F2
��

=<
D
D
F2
34
��

�
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�6
9�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

9F
?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�G

83
=8
�

D
�@
�8
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�

=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
�6
28
<F

�8
�32
�

78
<F

65
�?
��
4<

2�
5�
28
�2
�

28
�:
��
37
�28

��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�

28
�2
�6<
=�
234

��
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
6<
4�
�>
�@
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�=
<:
:3
5<

:7
�=
<F

65
�

�6
7<
�7
�:
A�
�2<

��
4=
<F

:�
��
�

2:
�A
�6
�?
@�
=�
:�
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
�

Page 437



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�+
,�
�

�

/+
+1

�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���

A3
66�
��
7�
F4

5�
:�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�

D
�@
��
67
<�
63D

32�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��

34
A�
72
D
�4
2�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�

<9
23<

47
�28

�2
�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��

4�
G
�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
��

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

)�
�<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��

=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

B�
�*
:.
*:
-:
0:
1;

�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

:-
4:
1�
.*
�:1
�

5=
.0
+�
A*
.C
:6

:-
7�
-.
�-4

+�
+C
:0
-:
1;

�<
*/
,1

�,
*+
,�
:0
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�/
.-
4�
*+
2<

5+
�

-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
�'/

7�
+1

0<
*:
1;

�-4
,-
�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
,5
5+
00
:/
=+
�

,1
2�
/7

�/
,=
,1

5:
1;
�@.

/�
,1

2�
4.

<0
:1
;�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1)
�,
12

�
+1

5.
<*
,;
+�
,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+0
�-.

�
5,
*�
<0
+�
-4
+*
+/

7�
4+

=A
:1
;�
-.
�

6
:1
:6

:0
+�
;*
++
14

.<
0+
�;
,0
�

+6
:0
0:
.1

0�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�:
1�
-4
+�

04
.*
-�-
+*
6
�'2

<*
:1
;�

5.
10
-*
<5
-:
.1

)�,
12

�.
15
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
5.
6
A=
+-
+$
�

-4
+*
+�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�/
+�
,1

�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�:1
�5
.1

;+
0-
:.
1�

3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�

<1
2+

*�
-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
4:
54
�

5.
<=
2�
4,

9+
�,
1�
,2

9+
*0
+�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�

� �4
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�<
*/
,1

�
+C
-+
10
:.
10
�,
12

�,
�1
+3

�
0+
--
=+
6
+1

-�6
,7
�A
*.
9:
2+

�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
':1

�9
:+
3
�.
?�

-4
+:
*�
,1

-:
5:
A,

-+
2�
05
,=
+)
�-.

�
:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+�
*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�

B�
�
7�
F4

5�
:�	

92
3<
4�
�/
�

9:
3<
:3
237
34
��
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�<
:�3
4�

=6
<7
��
9:
<1
3D
32@
�2<

�28
��

�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�37
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�?
<2
8�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��?

@�
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

�4
5�
?@
�?
�6
�4
=3
4�
�J<
?�
�4
5�

8<
F7
34
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
��
45

�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
�7
�2<

�
=�
:�F

7�
�28

�:
�?
@�
8�
69
34
��
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
4�

28
��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
��5

F:
34
��

=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
��
45

�<
4=
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
96
�2
�/
�

28
�:
��
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��
�4
�

34
=:
��
7�
�34
�=
<4

��
72
3<
4�

G
328

34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�

F4
5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
4�
�5
A�
:7
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

#F
:2
8�
:/
�G
83
67
2��

=<
4<

D
3=
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�7
�:
A3
=�
�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�2
�A
366
��
�7
�=
<F

65
�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
/�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�D

�@
�4
<2
�?
��

<;
��
�7
=�
6�
�:
�H
F3
:�
5�
2<
�

B�
!�

�
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�

��
4�
:�
2�
��
�8
3�
8�
:�

4F
D
?�
:�<

;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�

D
<A
�D

�4
27
�=
<D

9�
:�
5�
2<
�

	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
�G
83
=8
�34
!

2F
:4
�=
<F

65
��
67
<�
34
=:
��
7�
�

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
:�
6�
23A
��
2<
�

28
�7
��
<9

23<
47
/�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�3;
�4
�G

�
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
��
:�
�4
<2
�G
�6
6�

7�
:A
�5
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�
��

� �8
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
F:
?�
4�
�1
2�
47
3<
47
��
45

��
4�
G
�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
�D
�@
�

9:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��3
4�

A3
�G

�<
;�2
8�
3:�
�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�

7=
�6
��
�2<

�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�4
5�

5�
=�
42
:�
637
�5
��
4�
:�
@�

7F
99

6@
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�

6<
G
�:
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
���

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

B�
�:
3<
:32
37
34
��
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�<
:�

34
�=
6<
7�
�9
:<
13
D
32@
�2<

�28
��

�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
6<
4�
�

>�
@�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�=
<:
:35

<:
7�
37
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�?
<2
8�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��?

@�
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
��
45

�?
@�

?�
6�
4=
34
��
J<
?�
�4
5�

8<
F7
34
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
��
45

�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
�7
�

2<
�=
�:
�F
7�
�28

�:
�?
@�

8�
69
34
��
2<
��
66�
A3
�2
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
2�

78
<F

65
�?
��
4<

2�
5�
28
�2
�

28
�:
��
37
�28

��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�

28
�2
�6<
=�
234

��
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
6<
4�
�>
�@
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�=
<:
:3
5<

:7
�=
<F

65
�

�6
7<
�7
�:
A�
�2<

��
4=
<F

:�
��
�

2:
�A
�6
�?
@�
=�
:�
�

� �8
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
F:
?�
4�
�1
2�
47
3<
47
��
45

��
�

4�
G
�7
�2
26�

D
�4
2�D

�@
�

9:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��3
4�

A3
�G

�<
;�2
8�
3:�
�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�

Page 438



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�+
��
�

�

+1
+*
;7
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�,
12

�
2+

5+
1-
*,
=:0
+2

�+
1+

*;
7�

0<
AA

=7
�3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�

=.
3
+*
�;
*+
+1

4.
<0
+�
;,
0�

+6
:0
0:
.1

0�
���

� �
1�
/,

=,
15
+$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

7F
99

<:
2�4

�G
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�

7�
:A
3=
�7
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
���
�

� �8
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
F:
?�
4�
�1
2�
47
3<
47
�D
�@
�

9:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��3
4�

A3
�G

�<
;�2
8�
3:�
�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�

7=
�6
��
�2<

�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�4
5�

5�
=�
42
:�
637
�5
��
4�
:�
@�

7F
99

6@
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�

6<
G
�:
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
2�

G
<F

65
�?
��
�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�28

�2
�

7F
=8
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
G
<F

65
�

?�
�6�
77
�F
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

�3
A�
�28

��
7=
�6
��
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
42
3=
39
�2
�5
�

�2
�7
D
�6
6�
:�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
���
��

� 	
4�
?�
6�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

��
D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

7=
�6
��
�2<

�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�4
5�

5�
=�
42
:�
637
�5
��
4�
:�
@�

7F
99

6@
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�

6<
G
�:
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
���

� 	
4�
?�
6�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F

:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2

@/
�;6
<:
��
�4
5�

;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
�

�4
5�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�

E�
��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

!�
�
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

+C
:0
-:
1;

�<
*/
,1

�,
*+
,�
6
,7
�

4+
=A
�-.

�+
15
.<

*,
;+
�-4

+�
*+
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�
/*
.3

1?
:+
=2
�=,
12

$�,
9.
:2
:1
;�

,2
9+
*0
+�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�
/:
.2

:9
+*
0:
-7
�,
12

�4
,/

:-
,-
�

=.
00
$�,
=-
4.

<;
4�
:-
�:0
�

*+
5.
;1
:0
+2

�-4
,-
�/
*.
3
1?
:+
=2
�

0:
-+
0�
5,
1�
4,

9+
�4
:;
4�

/:
.2

:9
+*
0:
-7
�9
,=
<+

���
#<
*-
4+

*$
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�-
4+

�0
5,
=+
�

+1
9:
0,
;+
2�
,-
�<
*/
,1

�
+C
-+
10
:.
10
�,
12

�,
�1
+3

�
0+
--
=+
6
+1

-�:
0�
=:8
+=
7�
-.
�

A*
.9

:2
+�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
-.
�

!�
�
7�
F4

5�
:�	

92
3<
4�
�/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�8
�6
9�

�A
<3
5�
�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
��
45

�8
�?
32�
2�

6<
77
�28

:<
F�
8�
�4
=<
F:
��
34
��

?:
<G

4;
3�
65
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�4
5�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�
34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
4�
G
��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�2<
�

�4
8�
4=
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�2<

�
�1
37
234

��
�7
7�
27
���
��

� �3
>�
�	
92
3<
4�
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
�28

��
6<
77
�<
;�

7F
?7
2�
42
3�
6��
:�
�7
�<
;�

!!
�

�
7�
F4

5�
:�	

92
3<
47
��
��
45

�
'/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�

2<
�8
�6
9�
�A
<3
5�
�5
A�
:7
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
�

�4
5�
8�
?3
2�
2�6
<7
7�
28
:<
F�
8�

�4
=<
F:
��
34
��
?:
<G

4;
3�
65
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�G
366
�

9:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�
34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
4�
G
��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�2<
�

�4
8�
4=
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�2<

�
�1
37
234

��
�7
7�
27
���
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

G
<F

65
�34
A<
6A
��
28
��

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�F
:?
�4
�

�1
2�
47
3<
47
��
45

�28
��

!�
�
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�D
�@
�

8�
69
�2<

��
4=
<F

:�
��
�28

��
:�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
?:
<G

4;
3�
65
�6�
45

/�
�A
<3
53
4�
��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�

<4
�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
2�6
<7
7/
��
628

<F
�8
�32
�

37
�:�

=<
�4
37
�5
�28

�2
�

?:
<G

4;
3�
65
�7
32�

7�
=�
4�

8�
A�
�8
3�
8�
?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�

A�
6F
��
��#
F:
28
�:
/�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�2
8�
�

7=
�6
��
�4
A3
7�
��
5�
�2
�F
:?
�4
�

�1
2�
47
3<
47
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
9:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�

Page 439



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�+
'�
�

�

:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+�
1+

3
�;
*+
+1

�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�,
12

�-.
�

+1
4,

15
+�
5.
11

+5
-:
9:
-7
�-.

�
+C
:0
-:
1;

�,
00
+-
0�
���
�

� !
.3

+9
+*
$�-
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�

*+
0<
=-
�:1
�-4

+�
=.
00
�.
?�

0<
/0
-,
1-
:,
=�,
*+
,0
�.
?�

;*
++
1?
:+
=2
�=,
12

�3
4:
54
�5
.<

=2
�

4,
9+
�/
.-
4�
,�
2:
*+
5-
�'+

�;
��=
.0
0�

.?
�4
,/

:-
,-
)�,

12
�:1
2:
*+
5-
�'+

�;
��

1.
:0
+�
,1

2�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
-.
�,
:*
)�

:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
4,

/:
-,
-�,

12
�

0A
+5
:+
0�
:1
�/
.-
4�
-4
+�
04
.*
-�

-+
*6

�2
<*
:1
;�
5.
10
-*
<5
-:
.1

�
,1

2�
.1

5+
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
0�

5.
6
A=
+-
+�
���

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�.
?�

6
,7
�,
=0
.�
*+
0-
*:
5-
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
?.
*�
A+

.A
=+
�-.

�
,5
5+
00
�-4

+�
1,

-<
*,
=�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-�
�

� �
1�
/,

=,
15
+$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

1+
;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���
-�0
4.

<=
2�
/+

�
1.

-+
2�
-4
,-
�A
.-
+1

-:
,=
�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

�<
*.
A+

,1
$�1

,-
:.
1,

=�,
12

�
=.
5,
=�2
+0
:;
1,

-+
2�
0:
-+
0�

:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
*+
;:
.1

,=
$�2

:0
-*
:5
-�

,1
2�
=.
5,
=�;
*+
+1

�5
.*
*:
2.

*0
�:0
�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
,-
�-4

:0
�0
-,
;+
�,
12

�
3
:==
�/
+�
2+

A+
12

+1
-�.

1�
-4
+�

=.
5,
-:
.1

$�0
5,
=+
�,
12

�-7
A+

�.
?�

1+
3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�0
4.

<=
2�

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
/+

�-,
8+
1�

?.
*3

,*
2�
�

�:
��
4;
3�
65
�6�
45

�G
83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
�;
;�
=2
�8
�?
32�

2��
45

�
79
�=
3�
7�
34
�?
<2
8�
28
��
78
<:
2�

2�
:D

�5
F:
34
��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<4

=�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

=<
D
96
�2
��
���

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

D
�@
��
67
<�
:�
72
:3
=2
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��

2<
��
==
�7
7�
28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�

28
��
7=
�6
��
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�2
��
:�
�4
;3�
65
�7
32�

7�
F4

5�
:�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
D
�@
�?
��
6�
77
��
7�

��
6�
=>
�<
;�7
32�

��
A�
36�
?3
632
@�
�2
�

7D
�6
6�
:�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
�37
�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�6�
�5
�2<

��
4�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�

<;
��
:<
G
28
�G
328

34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

��
2�

F:
?�
4�
�1
2�
47
3<
47
���

�H
F�
66@
/�8
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�

=<
F6
5�
6�
�5
�2<

�34
=:
��
7�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�9

:�
77
F:
��
�2
�

73
2�
7�
�:
<F

45
�28

��
�5
��
�<
;�

28
��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�G
83
=8
�

8�
A�
�8
3�
8�
?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�

A�
6F
��
��#
F:
28
�:
/�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
2�7
D
�6
6�
:�

7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��

34
�=
6<
7�
:�9

:<
13
D
32@
�2<

�
�F
:<
9�
�4
��
45

�4
�2
3<
4�
6�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�7
32�

7/
�

34
=:
��
73
4�
�28

��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�

;<
:��

5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�

28
�7
��
�7
7�
27
���
628

<F
�8
�

28
37
�37
�=
F:
:�
42
6@
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
��

� 	
4�
?�
6�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���
2�

78
<F

65
�?
��
4<

2�
5�
28
�2
�

=:
��
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�:
�7
F6
234

��
34
�

28
��
6<
77
�<
;�7
F?

72
�4
23�
6�

�:
��
7�
<;
��
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

�
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
?<

28
��
�

53
:�
=2
���
��
��6
<7
7�
<;
�

8�
?3
2�
2�
��
45

�34
53
:�
=2
���
��
��

4<
37
��
�4
5�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
�

�3
:�
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
8�
?3
2�
2�

�4
5�
79
�=
3�
7�
34
�?
<2
8�
28
��

78
<:
2�2
�:
D
�5
F:
34
��

=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<4

=�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�

=<
D
96
�2
��
���

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

<;
�28

�7
��
73
2�
7�
D
�@
��
67
<�

:�
72
:3
=2
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:�

9�
<9

6�
�2<

��
==
�7
7�
28
��

4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
�

� �4
�A
3�
G
�<
;�2
8�
�7
=�
6�
�

�:
��
4;
3�
65
�6�
45

�28
�2
�D
�@
�

?�
�5
�A
�6
<9

�5
�F
45

�:
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4/
�32
�8
�7
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���
2�

78
<F

65
�?
��
4<

2�
5�
28
�2
�

9<
2�
42
3�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
79
�=
3;3
=�
�F
:<
9�
�4
/�

4�
23<

4�
6��
45

�6<
=�
6�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�7
32�

7�
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
�3
<4

�6
/�5
37
2:
3=
2��
45

�6<
=�
6�

�:
��
4�
=<
::
35
<:
7�
37
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�2
�28

37
�7
2�
��
�

�4
5�
G
366
�?
��
5�
9�
45

�4
2�<

4�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4/
�7
=�
6�
��
45

�
2@
9�
�<
;�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

78
<F

65
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
?�
�

2�
>�
4�
;<
:G

�:
5�
�

� � � �

34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
4�
G
��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�2<
�

�4
8�
4=
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�2<

�
�1
37
234

��
�7
7�
27
���
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

G
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
�28

��
6<
77
�

<;
�7
F?

72
�4
23�

6��
:�
�7
�<
;�

�:
��
4;
3�
65
�6�
45

�G
83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
�?
<2
8�
��
53
:�
=2
�

��
��
��6
<7
7�
<;
�8
�?
32�

2�
��
45

�
34
53
:�
=2
���
��
��4
<3
7�
��
45

�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
��3
D
9�
=2
�

<4
�8
�?
32�
2��
45

�7
9�
=3
�7
�34
�

?<
28
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
�

5F
:34

��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�

<4
=�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

=<
D
96
�2
��
���

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

<;
�28

�7
��
73
2�
7�
D
�@
��
67
<�

:�
72
:3
=2
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:�

9�
<9

6�
�2<

��
==
�7
7�
28
��

4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
�

� 	
4�
?�
6�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���
2�

78
<F

65
�?
��
4<

2�
5�
28
�2
�

9<
2�
42
3�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
79
�=
3;3
=�
�F
:<
9�
�4
/�

4�
23<

4�
6��
45

�6<
=�
6�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�7
32�

7�
34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
�3
<4

�6
/�

53
72
:3=
2��
45

�6<
=�
6��
:�
�4
�

=<
::
35
<:
7�
37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
��
2�

28
37
�7
2�
��
��
45

�G
366
�?
��

5�
9�
45

�4
2�<

4�
28
��

6<
=�
23<

4/
�7
=�
6�
��
45

�2@
9�
�

<;
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

78
<F

65
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
?�
�

2�
>�
4�
;<
:G

�:
5�
�

Page 440



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�+
"�
�

�

9<
2�
42
3�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
79
�=
3;3
=�
�F
:<
9�
�4
/�

4�
23<

4�
6��
45

�6<
=�
6�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�7
32�

7�
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
�3
<4

�6
/�5
37
2:
3=
2��
45

�6<
=�
6�

�:
��
4�
=<
::
35
<:
7�
37
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�2
�28

37
�7
2�
��
�

�4
5�
G
366
�?
��
5�
9�
45

�4
2�<

4�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4/
�7
=�
6�
��
45

�
2@
9�
�<
;�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

78
<F

65
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
?�
�

2�
>�
4�
;<
:G

�:
5�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

B�
!�

�
12

+*
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:-
�:0
�

,1
-:
5:
A,

-+
2�
-4
,-
�,
�=,
*;
+�

A*
.A

.*
-:
.1

�.
?�1

+3
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�/
+�

?.
5<
0+
2�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
+C
:0
-:
1;

�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�3
4:
54
�6

,7
�

+1
5.
<*
,;
+�
-4
+�
*+
<0
+�
.?
�

A*
+9
:.
<0
=7
�2
+9
+=
.A

+2
�=,
12

���
!
.3

+9
+*
$�:
-�:
0�
,=
0.
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�

-4
,-
�-4

+�
.A

-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�

*+
0<
=-
�:1
�-4

+�
=.
00
�.
?�

+C
-+
10
:9
+�
,*
+,
0�
.?
�

;*
++
1?
:+
=2
�=,
12

�A
,*
-:
5<
=,
*=
7�

-.
�,
55
.6

6
.2

,-
+�
<*
/,

1�
+C
-+
10
:.
10
�,
12

�,
�1
+3

�
0+
--
=+
6
+1

-�
���
1�

5.
10
+B

<+
15
+$
�-4

+�
.A

-:
.1

�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�6

:C
+2

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���
-�0
4.

<=
2�
/+

�
1.

-+
2�
-4
,-
�A
.-
+1

-:
,=
�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�,
;*
:5
<=
-<
*,
=�=
,1

2�
,1

2�
0.
:=�
B<

,=
:-
7�
3
:==
�2
+A

+1
2�

.1
�-4

+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

$�0
5,
=+
�,
12

�
-7
A+

�.
?�1

+3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
04
.<

=2
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
/+

�-,
8+
1�

?.
*3

,*
2�
�

B�
!�

�
7�
F4

5�
:�	

92
3<
4�
�/
�32
�37
�

�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�28

�2
��
�6�
:�
��

9:
<9

<:
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�?
��

;<
=F
7�
5�
G
328

34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�G
83
=8
�

D
�@
��
4=
<F

:�
��
�28

��
:�
F7
��

<;
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�

6�
45

���
�
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

28
�:
��
D
�@
��
67
<�
?�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�5
�A
�6
<9

�
?:
<G

4;
3�
65
�7
32�

7�
G
328

34
�

�1
37
234

��
A3
66�
��
7�
���

%
83
67
2�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�:�

7F
62�
34
�28

��
34
2�
47
3;3
=�
23<

4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�

:�
6�
23A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
�/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�7
236
6�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�

28
��
6<
77
�<
;��
12
�4
73
A�
�

�:
��
7�
<;
��
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

�
9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�2<

�
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
��
F:
?�
4�

�1
2�
47
3<
47
���
�4
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���
2�7
8<

F6
5�

?�
�4
<2
�5
�28

�2
�9
<2
�4
23�
6�

!!
�

%
83
67
2�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�

7�
�>
�2<

�;<
=F
7�
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�32
�

G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�
:�
7F
62�
34
�28

��
6<
77
�<
;��
�

7F
?7
2�
42
3�
6��
:�
��
<;
�

�:
��
4;
3�
65
�6�
45

�2<
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
��
F:
?�
4�

�1
2�
47
3<
47
��
45

�4
�G

�
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
���
�8
��
<9

23<
4�

=<
F6
5�
�6
7<
�7
�:
A�
�2<

�5
3:�

=2
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
G
�@
�;:
<D

�
28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�2<

�
;�
=3
632
�2
��
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�

4�
G
�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
�;F

:2
8�
:�

F4
5�
:D

34
34
��
28
��
:�
!F
7�
�

<;
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�

6�
45

���
�4
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
/�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

B�
!�

�
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
32�
37
�

�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�28

�2
��
�6�
:�
��

9:
<9

<:
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�?
��

;<
=F
7�
5�
G
328

34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�

G
83
=8
�D
�@
��
4=
<F

:�
��
�

28
��
:�
F7
��
<;
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�3
7�
�6
7<
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�28

�2
�28

��
<9

23<
4�

G
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
�28

��
6<
77
�

<;
��
12
�4
73
A�
��
:�
�7
�<
;�

�:
��
4;
3�
65
�6�
45

�
9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�2<

�
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
��
F:
?�
4�

�1
2�
47
3<
47
���
�4
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���
2�7
8<

F6
5�

?�
�4
<2
�5
�28

�2
�9
<2
�4
23�
6�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

��
�:
3=
F6
2F
:�
6�

6�
45

��
45

�7
<3
6�H
F�
632
@�
G
366
�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4/
�

7=
�6
��
�4
5�
2@
9�
�<
;�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
8<

F6
5�
28
37
�

<9
23<

4�
?�
�2�

>�
4�
;<
:G

�:
5�
�

Page 441



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�+
+�
�

�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

��
�:
3=
F6
2F
:�
6�

6�
45

��
45

�7
<3
6�H
F�
632
@�
G
366
�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4/
�

7=
�6
��
�4
5�
2@
9�
�<
;�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
8<

F6
5�
28
37
�

<9
23<

4�
?�
�2�

>�
4�
;<
:G

�:
5�
�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�

�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

C�
�?
?+
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�,
*+
�

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�-.
�/
+�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�

,1
2�
3
:==
�2
+A

+1
2�
.1

�-4
+�

=.
5,
-:
.1

$�0
5,
=+
�,
12

�-7
A+

�.
?�

1+
3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�
/+

�
-,
8+
1�
?.
*3

,*
2�
�

C�
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

�:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�4
5�
G
366
�5
�9
�4
5�

<4
�28

��
6<
=�
23<

4/
�7
=�
6�
��
45

�
2@
9�
�<
;�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

2<
�?
��
2�
>�
4�
;<
:G

�:
5�
�

C�
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

�:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�4
5�
G
366
�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4/
�

7=
�6
��
�4
5�
2@
9�
�<
;�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
?�
�2�
>�
4�

;<
:G

�:
5�
�

C�
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

�:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�4
5�
G
366
�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4/
�

7=
�6
��
�4
5�
2@
9�
�<
;�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
?�
�2�
>�
4�

;<
:G

�:
5�
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�

G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

C�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�1
.-
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�

-.
�4
,9
+�
,1

7�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�

C�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
�4
@�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

C�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
�4
@�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

C�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
�4
@�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��

<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

B�
!�

"
:-
4:
1�
�.

*8
�-4

+*
+�
,*
+�

5<
**
+1

-=
7�
-4
*+
+�
�
%
�
�
0$
�,
==�

.?
�3
4:
54
�,
*+
�=.
5,
-+
2�
3
:-
4:
1�

-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
���
�*
:.
*:
-:
0:
1;

�
;*
.3

-4
�3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�,
12

�,
-�<

*/
,1

�
+C
-+
10
:.
10
�6

,7
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�

+C
,5
+*
/,

-+
�-4

+0
+�
+C
:0
-:
1;
�

,:
*�
B<

,=
:-
7�
:0
0<
+0
�/
.-
4�
:1
�

-4
+�
04
.*
-�-
+*
6
�2
<*
:1
;�

5.
10
-*
<5
-:
.1

�'+
�;
��2

<+
�-.

�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
-.
�,
:*
�?*
.6

�A
=,
1-
�

,1
2�
!
�
�
�6

.9
+6

+1
-0
)�,

12
�

.1
5+
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
0�

5.
6
A=
+-
+�
'+
�;
��2

<+
�-.

�
:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
5.
1;
+0
-:
.1

)�
��

!
.3

+9
+*
$�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+0
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
6
,7
�

,=
0.
�*
+2

<5
+�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�
-*
,9
+=
�'/

7�
+1

0<
*:
1;

�-4
,-
�

1+
3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
0�

,5
5+
00
:/
=+
�,
12

�/
7�
/,

=,
15
:1
;�

B�
!�

�3
D
36�
:�2
<�
	
92
3<
4�
�/
�

9:
3<
:3
237
34
��
�:
<G

28
�G
328

34
�

28
��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

��
2�

F:
?�
4�
�1
2�
47
3<
47
�D
�@
�

�1
�=
�:
?�
2�
��
13
72
34
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�37
7F
�7
��
628

<F
�8
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

�7
��

6<
=�
23<

47
�D
�@
��
67
<�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��?

@�
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

�4
5�
?@
�?
�6
�4
=3
4�
�J<
?�
�4
5�

8<
F7
34
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
��
45

�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
�7
�2<

�
=�
:�F

7�
�28

�:
�?
@�
8�
69
34
��
2<
�

�6
6�
A3
�2
��
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
��

�
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
32�
37
�

63>
�6
@�
28
�2
��
:<
G
28
�G
328

34
�

28
��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

��
2�

F:
?�
4�
�1
2�
47
3<
47
�G
<F

65
�

?�
�34
2�
47
3;3
�5
�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
?F

2�2
8�
2�?

�@
<4

5�

B�
!�

�3
>�
�	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
�

;<
=F
73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�G
328

34
�

28
��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

��
2�

F:
?�
4�
�1
2�
47
3<
47
�D
�@
�

�1
�=
�:
?�
2�
��
13
72
34
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�37
7F
�7
��
628

<F
�8
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�

28
�7
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�D
�@
��
67
<�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�?
@�
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
��
45

�?
@�

?�
6�
4=
34
��
J<
?�
�4
5�

8<
F7
34
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
��
45

�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
�7
�2<

�
=�
:�F

7�
�28

�:
�?
@�
8�
69
34
��

2<
��
66�
A3
�2
��
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
�

�3
:�
���

� �
<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�
��

6�
:�
�:
�9
:<
9<

:2
3<
4�
<;
�

B�
!�

�
7�
G
328

�	
92
3<
47
��
/�'
��
45

�
"/
�;<

=F
73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�G
328

34
�

28
��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

��
2�

F:
?�
4�
�1
2�
47
3<
47
�D
�@
�

�1
�=
�:
?�
2�
��
13
72
34
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�37
7F
�7
���

�
55

323
<4

�6
6@
/�F
45

�:
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

G
<F

65
�?
��
;<
=F
7�
5�
�6
<4

��
>�
@�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�=
<:
:35

<:
7/
�

D
�4
@�
<;
�G
83
=8
�7
F;
;�
:�

;:
<D

��
13
72
34
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�

37
7F
�7
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�?
��

�1
�=
�:
?�
2�
5�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�

2�
:D

�5
F:
34
��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<4

=�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

=<
D
96
�2
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/��
7�
�

4<
2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
�9
:3
<:
323
73
4�
�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
�

<:
�34
�=
6<
7�
�9
:<
13
D
32@
�2<

�
28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�

�6
<4

��
>�
@�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�

Page 442



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�+
��
�

�

@.
/�
,1

2�
4.

<0
:1
;�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1)
�

,1
2�
+1

5.
<*
,;
+�
,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+0
�

-.
�5
,*
�<
0+
�-4

+*
+/

7�
4+

=A
:1
;�

-.
�,
==+
9:
,-
+�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
-.
�

,:
*�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�:
-�3

:==
�/
+�

:6
A.

*-
,1

-�-
.�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

,-
�

,1
7�
1+

3
�0
+-
-=
+6

+1
-�:
0�

,5
5+
00
:/
=+
$�3

+=
=�0
+*
9+
2�
/7

�
A<

/=
:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�,

12
�

:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+0
�,
�*
,1

;+
�.
?�

0+
*9
:5
+0
�,
12

�?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
:1
�

.*
2+

*�
-.
�*+

2<
5+
�-4

+�
1+

+2
�-.

�
-*
,9
+=
���
���

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

6
:C
+2

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���

28
��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
/�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�?
��

D
<:
��
53
79
�:
7�
5�
���
83
7�

=<
F6
5�
7�
:A
��
2<
�:
�5
F=
��
28
��

4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��
7�
28
�:
��

G
<F

65
�?
��
��
�:
��
2�
:�

9:
<9

<:
23<

4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�5

�6
3A
�:
�5
�

=�
42
:�
66@
��
45

�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
2�A
366
��
�7
�

=<
F6
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�7
�:
A3
=�
�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
34
�28

�7
��

6<
=�
23<

47
���
�H
F�
66@
/�

8<
G
�A
�:
/�3
4=
:�
�7
34
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�=
<F

65
�;F

:2
8�
:�

�1
�=
�:
?�
2�
��
13
72
34
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�37
7F
�7
�G
83
67
2�2
8�
:�
�

:�
D
�3
47
��
�:3
7>
�28

�2
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
2�A
366
��
�7
/�3
;�

4<
2��
5�
HF

�2
�6
@�
7�
:A
�5
/�

=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�34
=:
��
7�
5�

2:
�A
�6
���
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�?

�3
4�
�

53
:�
=2
�5
��
G
�@
�;:
<D

�28
��

F:
?�
4�
�:
��
���
�8
37
�=
<F

65
�

8�
69
��
66�
A3
�2
��
�1
37
234

��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�37
7F
�7
�5
F:
34
��
?<

28
�

=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<4

=�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
96
�2
��

8<
G
�A
�:
/�3
2�3
7�
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�

63>
�6
@�
28
�2
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
��
�4
�:
�2
��
��
83
�8
�:
�

4F
D
?�
:�<

;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�

D
<A
�D

�4
27
�=
<D

9�
:�
5�
2<
�

	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�
'�
�4
�:
�2
34
��
83
�8
�:
��

�D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
/�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�3;
�4
�G

�
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
��
:�
�4
<2
�G
�6
6�

7�
:A
�5
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�
��

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

� � �

=<
::
35
<:
7�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�

?<
28
�:�

5F
=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�<
4�
?�
6�
4=
��

�4
=<
F:
��
��
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
�7
�

2<
�=
�:
�F
7�
�28

�:
�?
@�

8�
69
34
��
2<
��
66�
A3
�2
��

�D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
/�

�6
28
<F

�8
�32
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�

4<
2�
5�
28
�2
�28

�:
��
37
�28

��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�2
8�
2�6
<=
�2
34
��

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
6<
4�
�

>�
@�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�=
<:
:35

<:
7�

=<
F6
5�
�6
7<
�7
�:
A�
�2<

�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
2:
�A
�6
�?
@�
=�
:�
�

� 	
4�
?�
6�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�

2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�,

*-
0�
.?
��
.*
8�
,1

2�
:-
0�

0<
**
.<

12
:1
;�
,*
+,
�,
*+
�,
-�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�*
:0
8�
.?
�?=
..

2:
1;

���
�

�-
�:0
�,
1-
:5
:A
,-
+2

�-4
,-
�-4

:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�3
:==
�*
+0
<=
-�:
1�
-4
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�;
*+
+1

?:+
=2
�

=,
12

�3
4:
54
�5
.<

=2
�:1
5*
+,
0+
�

0<
*?
,5
+�
3
,-
+*
�*<

1�
.?
?�,

12
$�

:1
�5
.1

0+
B<

+1
5+
$�?
=.
.2

�*
:0
8�
��

!
.3

+9
+*
$�<

1-
:=�
-4
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�
.?
�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
0�

81
.3

1�
+?
?+
5-
0�
,*
+�

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�-.
�/
+�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�
��

#<
*-
4+

*$
�:-
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�

,�
��
:2
7�
<;
��
<:
>�
�4
5�
327
�

7F
::
<F

45
34
��
�:
��
��
:�
��
2�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�:
37
>�
<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
���
�

�2
�37
��
42
3=
39
�2
�5
�28

�2
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
366
�:�

7F
62�
34
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
�:
��
4;
3�
65
�6�
45

�G
83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�7
F:
;�
=�
�

G
�2
�:
�:F

4�
<;
;��
45

/�3
4�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�;6
<<

5�
:3
7>
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�F
42
36�
28
��

6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
>4
<G

4�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�

,�
��
:2
7�
<;
��
<:
>�
�4
5�
327
�

7F
::
<F

45
34
��
�:
��
��
:�
��
2�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�:
37
>�
<;
�

;6<
<5

34
��
���
�2
�37
�

�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�28

�2
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
366
�:�

7F
62�
34
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
�:
��
4;
3�
65
�6�
45

�G
83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�7
F:
;�
=�
�

G
�2
�:
�:F

4�
<;
;��
45

/�3
4�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�;6
<<

5�
:3
7>
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�F
42
36�
28
��

6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
>4
<G

4�

,�
��
:2
7�
<;
��
<:
>�
�4
5�
327
�

7F
::
<F

45
34
��
�:
��
��
:�
��
2�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�:
37
>�
<;
�

;6<
<5

34
��
���
�2
�37
�

�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�28

�2
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
366
�:�

7F
62�
34
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
�:
��
4;
3�
65
�6�
45

�G
83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�7
F:
;�
=�
�

G
�2
�:
�:F

4�
<;
;��
45

/�3
4�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�;6
<<

5�
:3
7>
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�F
42
36�
28
��

6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
>4
<G

4�

Page 443



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�+
*�
�

�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-4
,-
�,
17
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�

:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+�
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

?=.
.2

�*
:0
8�
A*
+9
+1

-:
.1

�
6
+,
0<
*+
0$
�:1
?.
*6

+2
�/
7�
,�

#�
�
���
�
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

4,
0�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

+1
�

,0
0+
00
+2

�,
0�
4,

9:
1;

�,
�

1+
<-
*,
=�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���

?�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�32
�

G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�28

�2
�

�4
@�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
9:
�A
�4
23<

4�
D
��
7F
:�
7/
�34
;<
:D

�5
�?
@�
��

#�
�
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

4�
F2
:�
6��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

�;
;�
=2
7�
�:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�
?�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�32
�

G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�28

�2
�

�4
@�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
9:
�A
�4
23<

4�
D
��
7F
:�
7/
�34
;<
:D

�5
�?
@�
��

#�
�
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

4�
F2
:�
6��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

�;
;�
=2
7�
�:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�
?�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�32
�

G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�28

�2
�

�4
@�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
9:
�A
�4
23<

4�
D
��
7F
:�
7/
�34
;<
:D

�5
�?
@�
��

#�
�
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

4�
F2
:�
6��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
!�

�
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

+C
:0
-:
1;

�<
*/
,1

�,
*+
,$
�<
*/
,1

�
+C
-+
10
:.
10
�,
12

�,
�1
+3

�
0+
--
=+
6
+1

-�4
,9
+�
-4
+�

A.
-+
1-
:,
=�-
.�
;+
1+

*,
-+
�,
�

0<
/0
-,
1-
:,
=�:
6
A,

5-
�.
1�

�.
*8
D0
�5
<=
-<
*,
=�4
+*
:-
,;
+�

,0
0+
-0
���
�
+;
,-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
0�
.1

�
-4
+0
+�
,0
0+
-0
�,
12

�-4
+�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
��
.*
8�
6
,7
�/
+�

/.
-4
�0
4.

*-
�-+

*6
�,
12

�
-+
6
A.

*,
*7
$�,
0�
,�
*+
0<
=-
�.
?�

-+
6
A.

*,
*7
�2
:0
-<
*/
,1

5+
�

2<
*:
1;

�5
.1

0-
*<
5-
:.
1$
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-$
�,
0�
,�
*+
0<
=-
�.
?�

-4
+�
2:
*+
5-
�=.
00
�.
?�,

00
+-
0�
.*
�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
+�
0+
--
:1
;�
.?
�

-4
+�
�:
-7
�,
12

�:-
0�
,0
0+
-0
���
�

� !
.3

+9
+*
$�:
1�
,=
0.
�2
:*
+5
-:
1;
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.3

,*
20
�

<*
/,

1�
+C
-+
10
:.
10
�,
12

�,
�

1+
3
�0
+-
-=
+6

+1
-$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

6
,7
�4
+=
A�
-.
�*
+=
:+
9+
�0
.6

+�
A*
+0
0<
*+
�.
1�
-4
+0
+�
,0
0+
-0
���

�
22

:-
:.
1,

==7
$�-
4*
.<

;4
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
$�-
4+

*+
�6

,7
�/
+�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
-.
�+
14

,1
5+
�

-4
+�
0+
--
:1
;0
�.
?�4

+*
:-
,;
+�

,0
0+
-0
�,
0�
3
+=
=�,
0�
,5
5+
00
�-.

�

!�
�
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4/
�32
�37
�

�4
A3
7�
��
5�
28
�2
��
��
:�
�2
�:
�

9:
<9

<:
23<

4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�?
��

6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
��
45

�
�5
J�
=�
42
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�:�

6�
23A
��
2<
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
���

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

9:
�7
7F
:�
�34
�28

�7
��

6<
=�
23<

47
�=
<F

65
�7
�:
A�
�2<

�
34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
:37
>�
<;
�

�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
��
45

�28
��

83
72
<:
3=
�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
��
45

�
7�
22
34
��
<;
�28

��

3
2@
���
�4
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

!!
�

	
92
3<
4�
"�
G
<F

65
/�

=<
D
9�
:�
5�
2<
�	
92
3<
47
��
�

�4
5�
'/
�9
<2
�4
23�
66@
�:�

63�
A�
�

9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
8�
:32
��
��

�7
7�
27
�G
328

34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�

�:
��
�?
@�
53
:�
=2
34
��
��
6�
:�
��

9:
<9

<:
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<G

�:
5�

4�
G
�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�

;<
=F
7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
2�

4�
G
�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
�

��
6<
4�
73
5�
�F
:?
�4
�

�1
2�
47
3<
47
��=
<F

65
�:
�7
F6
2�

34
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
6�
45

�28
�2
�=
F:
:�
42
6@
�

9:
<2
�=
27
�<
:�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
�7
�2<

�
28
��
7�
22
34
��
<;
�28

��

3
2@
���
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

!�
�
7�
F4

5�
:�	

92
3<
47
��
/�'
�

�4
5�
"/
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
328

34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�

�:
��
��
45

�F
:?
�4
�

�1
2�
47
3<
47
�8
�A
��
28
��

9<
2�
42
3�
6�2
<�
��
4�
:�
2�
��
�

7F
?7
2�
42
3�
6�3
D
9�
=2
�<
4�

�<
:>
(7
�=
F6
2F
:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
27
���
�
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�

<4
�28

�7
��
�7
7�
27
��
45

�28
��

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
<;
��
<:
>�
D
�@
�?
��

?<
28
�7
8<

:2
�2�

:D
��
45

�
2�
D
9<

:�
:@
/��
7�
��
:�
7F
62�
<;
�

2�
D
9<

:�
:@
�5
37
2F
:?
�4
=�
�

5F
:34

��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4/
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2��
7�
��
:�
7F
62�
<;
�

28
��
53
:�
=2
�6<
77
�<
;��
77
�2
7�

<:
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
7�
22
34
��

<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
45

�32
7�
�7
7�
27
���
�

�
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
32�
37
�

�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�28

�2
��
�;�
:�

�:
��
2�
:�9

:<
9<

:2
3<
4�
<;
�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

<F
65
�

?�
�6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
�<
:�

�5
J�
=�
42
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�:�

6�
23A
��
2<
�

	
92
3<
47
��
/�'
��
45

�"
��
45

�34
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
��
28
��
:3
7>
�<
;�

�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
��
45

�28
��

83
72
<:
3=
�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�<
;�2
8�
�

Page 444



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�+
)�
�

�

-4
+6

���
#<
*-
4+

*$
�:-
�:0
�1
.-
+2

�
-4
,-
�-4

+�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�
-.
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-��

AA
*,
:0
,=
�0
-<
27
�

A=
,5
+0
�0
-*
.1

;�
+6

A4
,0
:0
�.
1�

-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�A
*+
0+
*9
+�
-4
+�

0+
--
:1
;�
,1

2�
0A
+5
:,
=�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
��
.*
8�
,1

2�
:1
�

5.
10
+B

<+
15
+�
:-
�5
,1

�/
+�

*+
,0
.1

,/
=7
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

-4
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�
,=
=.
5,
-+
2�
0:
-+
0�
3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�

4,
9+
�,
�0
:;
1:
?:5
,1

-�,
29

+*
0+
�

+?
?+
5-
�:1
�-4

:0
�*
+;
,*
2�
���

� �
1�
/,

=,
15
+$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

6
:C
+2

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�


3
2@
�D
�@
�?
��
34
=:
��
7�
5�
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
��

�

��
�

�:
<2
�=
2��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
!�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�
*+
0<
=-
�:1
�-4

+�
0<
/0
-,
1-
:,
=�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�;
*+
+1

?:+
=2
�

=,
12

�,
12

�-4
+�
*+
6
.9

,=
�.
?�

0:
-+
0�
?*
.6

��
.*
8D
0�
�
*+
+1

�
�+

=-
���
�4

:0
�5
.<

=2
�,
??
+5
-�

=,
12

05
,A

+�
54
,*
,5
-+
*�

:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
-4
+�
.A

+1
1+

00
�.
?�

-4
+�
,*
+,
�,
12

�:6
A.

*-
,1

-=
7�

6
,7
�,
??
+5
-�9

:+
3
0�

?*
.6

F-
.3

,*
2�
�
:1
0-
+*
�

-.
3
+*
�3
4:
54
�:0
�-4

+�
8+
7�

2+
?:1

:1
;�
?+
,-
<*
+�
.?
�-4

+�
08
7=
:1
+�
.?
��
.*
8�
��

�
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�6
,7
�,
=0
.�

,?
?+
5-
�-.

3
10
5,
A+

�,
12

�-4
+�

9:
0<
,=
�,
6
+1

:-
7�
.?
�

*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�,
12

�*
+5
*+
,-
:.
1,

=�
*+
5+
A-
.*
0�
/.

-4
�:1
�-4

+�
04
.*
-�

-+
*6

�2
<*
:1
;�
5.
10
-*
<5
-:
.1

�
,1

2�
.1

5+
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
0�

5.
6
A=
+-
+�
�

� !
.3

+9
+*
$�?
.5
<0
:1
;�

B�
!�

�
7�
F4

5�
:�	

92
3<
4�
�/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�:�
7F
62�
34
�

28
��
7F
?7
2�
42
3�
6�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
�:
��
4;
3�
65
�6�
45

��
45

�28
��

:�
D
<A
�6
�<
;�7
32�

7�
;:
<D

�
�<
:>
(7
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�G

83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
�;
;�
=2
�6�
45

7=
�9
��

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
��%

83
67
2�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�34
A<
6A
��

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;��
�

4�
G
�7
�2
26�

D
�4
2/
�32
�D
�@
�

34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
45

7=
�9
�E
2<
G
47
=�
9�
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
G
328

34
��
45

�
�5
J�
=�
42
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�G
83
67
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
2�A
366
��
�7
�

=<
F6
5�
�;
;�
=2
�6<
=�
6�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
�

� �
<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/�6
3>
��

	
92
3<
4�
�/
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
328

34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�

!!
�

%
83
67
2�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
=<
F6
5�

7�
:A
��
2<
�:
�5
F=
��
28
��

9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
2<
G
47
=�
9�
7�

?@
�5
3:�

=2
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�G
�@
�;:
<D

�28
��
F:
?�
4�

�:
��
/�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
47
�

��
�4
5�
'/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�
��

�:
��
2�
:�9

:<
9<

:2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�?

�3
4�
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
�5
�<
4�

�:
��
4;
3�
65
�6�
45

��
45

�28
��

:�
D
<A
�6
�<
;��
�6�
:�
�:
�

4F
D
?�
:�<

;�7
32�

7�
;:
<D

�
�<
:>
(7
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�

7F
99

<:
2�4

�G
�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
���

�8
37
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

7F
?7
2�
42
3�
6�3
D
9�
=2
�<
4�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
���
4�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

!�
�
7�
F4

5�
:�	

92
3<
47
��
��
45

�
'/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
:�
7F
62�
34
�28

��
7F
?7
2�
42
3�
6�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
�:
��
4;
3�
65
�6�
45

��
45

�28
��

:�
D
<A
�6
�<
;�7
32�

7�
;:
<D

�
�<
:>
(7
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�G

83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
�;
;�
=2
�6�
45

7=
�9
��

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
��%

83
67
2�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�34
A<
6A
��

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;��
�

4�
G
�7
�2
26�

D
�4
2/
�32
�D
�@
�

34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
45

7=
�9
�E
2<
G
47
=�
9�
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
G
328

34
��
45

�
�5
J�
=�
42
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

�:�
7F
62�
34
�

D
<:
��
634
��
:�;
<:
D
7�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

83
=8
�

;<
66<
G
�>
�@
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

=<
::
35
<:
7�
�4
5�
G
83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�?
��
�2
�<
55

7�
G
328

�
28
��
�1
37
234

��
=<
D
9�
=2
�

F:
?�
4�
;<
:D

�<
;��
<:
>�
���
4�

Page 445



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�+
��
�

�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

:-
4:
1�
,1

2�
,2

@,
5+
1-
�-.

�-4
+�
+C
:0
-:
1;

�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�:0
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�
-.
�

4+
=A
�6

:1
:6

:0
+�
,2

9+
*0
+�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�=,
12

05
,A

+�
54
,*
,5
-+
*�
,1

2�
+,
0+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�A

*+
00
<*
+�
.1

�
:6

A.
*-
,1

-�,
00
+-
0�
���
-�:
0�
,=
0.
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-4
,-
�-4

+�
.A

+1
1+

00
�

.?
�-4

+�
,A

A*
.,

54
+0
�-.

�-4
+�

�:
-7
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
*+
-,
:1
+2

�
3
4+

*+
�A
.0
0:
/=
+�
,1

2�
-4
,-
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

�"
+2

;+
0�
3
.<

=2
�

5.
1-
:1
<+

�-.
�0
-*
.1

;=
7�

:1
?=<

+1
5+
�-4

+�
54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
�

-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
+2

;+
���
�1
�-4

:0
�

5.
1-
+C
-$
�:-
�:0
�1
.-
+2

�-4
,-
�-4

+�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�
-.
��
*+
+1

��
+=
-�

�
AA

*,
:0
,=
��
-<
27

�'�
  

	)
�

:2
+1

-:
?:+

0�
-4
+0
+�
?,
5-
.*
0$
�

,6
.1

;0
-�.

-4
+*
0$
�,
0�
2+

?:1
:1
;�

-4
+�
4:
0-
.*
:5
�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
�,
12

�
0+
--
:1
;�
.?
��
.*
8�
�

� �
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

+C
:0
-:
1;

�<
*/
,1

�,
*+
,�
6
,7
�

A*
+0
+1

-�,
1�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
7�
-.
�

:6
A*
.9
+�
-.
3
10
5,
A+

�3
4:
54
�

5.
<=
2�
4,

9+
�,
�=.
1;
�-+

*6
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

6
:C
+2

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���

�:
��
�D
�@
�9
:�
7�
42
��
4�

<9
9<

:2
F4

32@
�2<

�3D
9:
<A
��

2<
G
47
=�
9�
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�6<
4�
�2�

:D
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

� 	
4�
?�
6�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

� � �

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�8
37
�=
<D

9<
4�
42
�<
;�2
8�
�7
9�
23�
6�7
2:
�2
��
@�
=<
47
35
�:
7�
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�5
37
2:
3?
F2
3<
4�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
���
�2<

2�
6�<
;�;
<F

:�<
92
3<
47
��
:�
�35
�4
23;
3�
5/
�4
�D

�6
@.
��
:3<

:3
237
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
��
45

E<
:��

7�
�4
��
12
�4
73
<4

�2<
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

�28
:<
F�
8�
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
��
�7
34
�6
��
4�
G
�7
�2
26�

D
�4
2��
	
92
3<
4�
��
I��
:3<

:3
237
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
��
45

E<
:��

7�
�4
��
12
�4
73
<4

�2<
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

�28
:<
F�
8�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
34
�28

��
A3
66�
��
7�
7F
?J
�=
2�2
<�
6�
A�
67
�<
;�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�	
92
3<
4�
'�
I�

�:
3<
:32
37
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
��
45

E<
:�
�7
��
4�
�1
2�
47
3<
4�
2<
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

�28
:<
F�
8�
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�4
�G

�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
��	

92
3<
4�
"�
I��
45

��
:3<

:32
37
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
��
45

E<
:��

7�
�4
��
12
�4
73
<4

�2<
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
6<
4�
�>
�@
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�=
<:
:3
5<

:7
��	

92
3<
4�
+�
���
�

�

Page 446



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�+
&�
�

�

�
A-
:.
1�
��

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
8<

F7
34
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��
45

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
���
�8
��
<9

23<
4�
37
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�<
A�
:�
66�
8<

F7
34
��
�4
5�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�6
�4
5�
:�
HF

3:
�D

�4
27
�;<

:�2
8�
�

32@
�<
;��
<:
>�
<A
�:
�28

��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
�4
5�
G
366
�3D

9:
<A
��
28
��
A3
�?
363
2@
�

�4
5�
A3
2�
632
@�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
�

�4
2:
�/
�8
�6
93
4�
��
<:
>�
;F
6;3
6�3
27
�:
<6
��
�7
��
�>
�@
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
:3A
�:
�G
328

34
�?
<2
8�
28
��
��
�5
7�

3
2@
��
��
3<
4�
�4
5�
28
��
�<
:>
��
45

��
<:
28
�

�<
:>
78
3:�

��
F?

��
��
3<
4�
���
7�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�6�
:�
��
9:
<9

<:
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
<:
�G
328

34
�=
6<
7�
�9
:<
13
D
32@
�2<

�28
��


3
2@
(7
�D
<7
2�5

�9
:3A
�5
��
:�
�7
��
45

�37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
��
48

�4
=�
�28

��
A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;��
13
72
34
��
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�4
�G

�9
:<
A3
73
<4

/�3
2��
8�
7�
�6
7<
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
#F
:2
8�
:�
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
/�2
:�
47
9<

:2
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
��
45

�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
)�
��

� �
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
���
7�
	
92
3<
4�
��
G
<F

65
�34
A<
6A
��
28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�F
:?
�4
��
12
�4
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
��

4�
G
�7
�2
26�

D
�4
2/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�
28
��
6<
77
�<
;�7
F?

72
�4
23�
6��
:�
�7
�<
;��
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

/�3
2�D

�@
�8
�A
��
?<

28
��
�5
3:�

=2
���
��
��6
<7
7�
<;
�8
�?
32�

2�
��
45

�34
53
:�
=2
�

��
��
��4
<3
7�
��
45

��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
8�
?3
2�
2��
45

�7
9�
=3
�7
�34
�?
<2
8�
28
��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
�5
F:
34
��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<4

=�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
96
�2
��
���
4�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
�

� �
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�8
��
628

��	
?J
�=
23A
��
'�
/�6
�4
5�
F7
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
&�
/��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
�'
�/�
=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
�+
���
45

�6�
45

7=
�9
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
��
83
7�
9:
34
=3
9�
66@
�:�

;6�
=2
7�
28
��
?�
4�
;32
7�
�4
5�
9<

2�
42
3�
6��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�<
92
3<
4(
7�

;<
=F
7�
<;
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�?

<2
8�
G
328

34
��
45

��
5J
�=
�4
2�2
<�
28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

��
2��
�4
�G

�7
�2
26�

D
�4
2�
���

� �
A-
:.
1�
��

�
7�
F4

5�
:�	

92
3<
4�
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
8<

F7
34
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��
45

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
�34
�

7F
99

<:
234

��
28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

32@
�<
;��
<:
>�
���
�;
;�
=2
7�
��
�3
47
2��

HF
�6
32@
��
45

��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��
:�
/�8
<G

�A
�:
/�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
63>
�6
@�
2<
�?
��
D
<:
��
D
34
<:
��
7�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�5
3:�

=2
��
�6�
:�
�:
�9
:<
9<

:2
3<
4�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<G

�:
5�
7D

�6
6�
:�

7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�:
�7
2:
3=
2�2
8�
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
��
3A
�4
�28

��
:�
4�
��
�4
5�
2@
9�
�<
;�7
32�

7�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
�2
�28

�7
��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
���
�#
F:
28
�:
/�

28
�:
��
37
��
�:
37
>�
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
28
�7
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��
<;
��
�7
=�
6�
�:�

HF
3:�

5�
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�4
�G

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
7�
:A
3=
�7
���
�<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
�6
7<
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
)�
��
628

<F
�8
�28

<7
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
�?
�3
4�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
��
34
72
�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
��
45

�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
�F
45

�:
�	
92
3<
4�
��
G
�:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��
D
<:
��
D
31
�5
��
7�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�
96
�=
��
�5
53
23<

4�
6�

9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
�1
37
234

��
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
�4
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
6<
=�
23<

47
�28

�2
�34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��3
��
��A
366
��
�7
���
�#
F:
28
�:
�

D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�8
��
628

��	
?J
�=
23A
��
'�
/�6
�4
5�
F7
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
&�
/��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
�'
���
45

�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
���

� �
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
���
3>
��
	
92
3<
4�
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�34
A<
6A
��
28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�F
:?
�4
�

�1
2�
47
3<
47
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
�28

��
6<
77
�<
;�7
F?

72
�4
23�
6��
:�
�7
�<
;��
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

��
45

�=
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
�;
;�
=2
�8
�?
32�

2��
45

�7
9�
=3
�7
�34
�?
<2
8�
28
��
78
<:
2�

2�
:D

�5
F:
34
��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<4

=�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
96
�2
��
���
4�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
�
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4/
�32
�37
��
4A
37
��
�5
�28

�2
��
��
:�
�2
�:
�9
:<
9<

:2
3<
4�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

<F
65
�?
��
6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
��
45

��
5J
�=
�4
2�2
<�

28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�:�

6�
23A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
��
���

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

:�
77
F:
��
34
�28

�7
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�=
<F

65
�7
�:
A�
�2<

�34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
:37
>�
<;
��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�
8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
��
45

�28
��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
��
45

�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��

3
2@
���
�4
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
�6
7<
�?
��
4�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

<4
�=
F6
2F
:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�+
���

� �
A-
:.
1�
	�

�3
>�
�	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
8<

F7
34
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��
45

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
�

34
�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��
28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

32@
�<
;��
<:
>�
���
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�G
�:
��
�6
7<
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

:�
79
�=
2�<

;�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�:
�6
�2
34
��
2<
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
��
45

��
HF

�6
32@
��
45

��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
�

�

Page 447



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
,�
�

�

�8
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�4

��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
8�
A�
�?
��
4�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
/�6
�4
5�
F7
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
&�
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�8
�:
32�
��
�

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
�+
���
45

�6�
45

7=
�9
��
�	
?J
�=
23
A�
��
��
���
�8
37
�9
:3D

�:
36@
�:�

;6�
=2
7�
28
��
7=
�6
��
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
8�
2�G

<F
65
�?
��
:�
HF

3:�
5�
<4

��
:�
�4
5;
3�
65
�7
32�

7�
G
328

34
�

28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�F

45
�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
2<
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
��
4�
G
�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
��
45

�28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

��
=<
6<
�@
��
45

�6�
45

7=
�9
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
��

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
�7
��
67
<�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
2:
�4
79
<:
2��
7�
32�
G
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
��
�7
F?

72
�4
23�
6�9
:<
9<

:2
3<
4�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�?

�3
4�
�6<
=�
2�
5�

�2
�4
�G

�7
�2
26�

D
�4
27
/��
G
�@
�;:
<D

�28
��
D
�3
4�
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

�

32@
�

�4
2:
��
G
83
=8
�D

�@
�34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
���
�4
�A
3�
G
�<
;�2
8�
�9
<2
�4
23�

6�3
4=
:�
�7
��
34
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�D

<A
�D

�4
27
��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
G
32
8�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4/
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
�G
�:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��
D
<:
��
D
31
�5
�:�

6�
23A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
���

#F
:2
8�
:�D

31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�<

?J
�=
23A
�7
�:
�6
�2
34
��
2<
�8
��
628

��	
?J
�=
23A
��
'�
��
45

��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�'
���

� �
A-
:.
1�
��

	
92
3<
4�
+�
G
�7
��
67
<�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
8<

F7
34
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��
45

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
�34
�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��
28
��

5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

32@
�<
;��
<:
>�
���
4�
;<
=F
73
4�
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
��
45

��
5J
�=
�4
2�2
<�
28
��

�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

��
6<
4�
�>
�@
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�=
<:
:35

<:
7/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�8
�6
9�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
83
�8
6@
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
�4
5�
34
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
��
32�
8�
7�
�6
7<
�?
��
4�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�
�=
=�
77
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
��
45

�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
*�
���

#F
:2
8�
:�9

<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
��
45

�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
)�
��

� �8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
�7
�4
<2
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
�4
@�
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�4

��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
��
�3
47
2��
4@
�<
;�2
8�
��
�
�	
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�
7�
F4

5�
:�2
8�
�<
28
�:
�7
9�
23�
6�

53
72
:3?

F2
3<
4�
<9

23<
47
/�D

34
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
�5
F�
�2<

�28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

��
=<
6<
�@
�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�34
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
�G
328

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

4�
�:
��
4;
3�
65
�6�
45

���
#F
:2
8�
:�4

��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
�6
7<
��
77
�7
7�
5�
��
�3
47
2�=
F6
2F
:�
6�8
�:
32�
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�+
��

�4
5�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��9

:34
=3
9�
66@
�5
F�
�2<

�28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�<
;��
<:
>�
�7
�32
�37
��
4A
37
��
�5
��
7�

�5
53
23<

4�
6��
:<
G
28
�G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
�5
�G
328

34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�G
83
67
2�;
<=
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
6<
4�
�>
�@
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�=
<:
:35

<:
7�
=<
F6
5�

:�
7F
62�
34
�D
<:
��
634
��
:�;
<:
D
7�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

83
=8
�G
<F

65
�?
��
�2
�<
55

7�
G
328

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
=<
D
9�
=2
�F
:?
�4
�;<

:D
�<
;��
<:
>�
���

� �
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�8
��
628

��	
?J
�=
23A
��
'�
/�6
�4
5�
F7
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
&�
��
45

��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�'
���
��

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

• 
�1

9:
*.
16

+1
-,
=��
6
A,

5-
.��
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�34
A<
6A
��
28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�F
:?
�4
��
12
�4
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
��
4�
G
�7
�2
26�

D
�4
2�G

83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�28

��
6<
77
�<
;�7
F?

72
�4
23�

6��
:�
�7
�<
;��
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

/��
�4
�:
�2
34
��
?<

28
��
�5
3:�

=2
���
��
��6
<7
7�
<;
�8
�?
32�

2�
��
45

�34
53
:�
=2
���
��
��4
<3
7�
��
45

�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
��3
D
9�
=2
�<
4�
8�
?3
2�
2��
45

�7
9�
=3
�7
�34
�?
<2
8�
28
��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
�5
F:
34
��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<4

=�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
96
�2
��
��%

83
67
2�

28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
��
�4
�G

�7
�2
26�

D
�4
2��
45

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
2�F

:?
�4
��
12
�4
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
G
328

34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�D
�@
��
;;
�=
2�=
F6
2F
:�
6�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�

�4
5�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:/
�;<

=F
73
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
��
45

��
5J
�=
�4
2�2
<�
28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�8
�6
9�
��
7�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
3D
9<

:2
�4
2��
77
�2
7�
���
2�3
7�
�6
7<
��
19
�=
2�
5�
28
�2
�28

��
<9

�4
4�
77
�<
;�2
8�
��
99

:<
�=
8�
7�
2<
�28

��

3
2@
�G
<F

65
�?
��
:�
2�
34
�5
�G
8�
:�
�9
<7
73
?6
��

�4
5�
28
�2
�28

��
$
:�
�4
�%

�5
��
7�
G
<F

65
�=
<4

234
F�
�2<

�7
2:
<4

�6
@�
34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:�<

;�2
8�
�F
:?
�4
��
5�
��
��
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
�<
:�3
4�
=6
<7
��

9:
<1
3D
32@
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�?
�4
�;
32�
;:
<D

�8
3�
8�
6�
A�
67
�<
;��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@/
�D
34
3D
37
34
��
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
���
��

�
• 

�5
.1

.6
:5
��6

A,
5-
.��
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�<
A�
:�
66�
8<

F7
34
��
�4
5�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�6
�4
5�
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�;<

:�
28
��

3
2@
�<
;�

�<
:>
�<
A�
:�2
8�
�9
6�
4�
9�
:3
<5

��
45

�G
366
�3D

9:
<A
��
28
��
A3
�?
363
2@
��
45

�A
32�
632
@�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
�

�4
2:
�/
�8
�6
93
4�
��
<:
>�
;F
6;3
6�3
27
�:<

6�
��
7�
��
>�
@�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�

5:
3A
�:
�G
328

34
�?
<2
8�
28
��
��
�5
7�

3
2@
��
��
3<
4�
�4
5�
28
��
�<
:>
��
45

��
<:
28
��
<:
>7
83
:�
��
F?

��
��
3<
4�
���
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4�
D
�@
��
67
<�
=<
D
96
�D

�4
2�<

:�
7F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�

32@
(7
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�3
47
232
F2
3<
47
��
��
��?
@�
7F
99

<:
234

��
28
��
�=
3�
4=
��

3
2@
��
�=
2<
:�
�

�
• 

�.
5:
,=
��6

A,
5-
.��
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�6�
:�
��
9:
<9

<:
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
<:
�G
328

34
�=
6<
7�
�

9:
<1
3D
32@
�2<

�28
��

3
2@
(7
�D
<7
2�5

�9
:3
A�
5�
�:
��
7�
�4
5�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
��
48

�4
=�
�28

��
A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;��
13
72
34
��
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�4
�G

�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
���

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
�5
�G
328

34
E�
5J
�=
�4
2�2
<�
28
��
D
�3
4�
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�37
��
67
<�
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�6
9�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�9
:<
79
�=
23A
��
:�
73
5�
42
7�

8�
A�
��
<<

5�
�=
=�
77
�2<

�8
��
628

��
45

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
���

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4�
78
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
D
��
7F
:�
7�
G
83
=8
.�

• 
�
�6
9�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�28

��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�7
D
�6
6�
:�
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
��
:�
�D
�2
��

Page 448



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��
�

�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�3
D
9<

:2
�4
2�<

9�
4�
79
�=
��
�4
5�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
4�
G
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

��
7�
9�
:2
�<
;�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
��
4@
�4
�G

�7
�2
26�

D
�4
2�3
7�
�;
;<
:5
�5
��
�8
3�
8�
5�
�:
��
�<
;��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
34
=6
F5

34
��
D
��
7F
:�
7�
28
�2
�9
:<
D
<2
��
G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�F

7�
���

• 
�4
=<
F:
��
��
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
9:
<A
37
3<
4/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
��
2�6
�:
��
:�7
32�

7�
�4
5�
G
328

34
�28

��
4�
G
�7
�2
26�

D
�4
2�
�

• 
��
�>
�2<

��
A<
35
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
6<
=�
23<

47
��
;;
�=
2�
5�
?@
�9
<<

:��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
��

• 
�
A<
35
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
6<
=�
23<

47
�28

�2
�8
�A
��
83
�8
�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
��
45

�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��
��

� � � S
tr

at
eg

ic
 S

it
e 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

P
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
 

 

��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��

	
92
3<
4�
��
��

6@
�<
4�
28
��
�
�2
3<
4�
6��
6�
44

34
��
�<

63=
@�
#:
�D

�G
<:
>�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�2
:�
2�
�3
=�
�3
2�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
�

�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
�*
.9
:2
+�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
-.
�;
<:
2+

��
-*
,-
+;
:5
��
:-
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
�

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�

28
��
53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4/
��
6<
4�
73
5�
�<
28
�:
��
<=
�6
��
6�
4�
9<

63=
@�
<4

�8
<F

73
4�
/�G

<F
65
�

?�
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
��
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
2<
�D
��
2�3
5�
42
3;3
�5
�4
��
57
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�?
��
34
��
==
<:
5�
4=
��
G
328

�28
��

�
��

#�
G
83
=8
�7
��
>7
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
/�3
4=
6F
73
A�
��
45

�D
31
�5
�

=<
D
D
F4

323
�7
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�3
4�
4<

2�9
:<
A3
53
4�
�7
9�
=3
;3=
��
F3
5�
4=
��
<4

�
8<

F7
34
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�2
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7/
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
D
�@
�?
��
6<
72
�2<

�
:�
�6
37
��
28
��
;F
66�
?�
4�
;32
7�
2<
�8
<F

73
4�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�28
�2
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
=�
4�
5�
63A
�:
���
��
��?
@�
7�
�>
34
��
2<
�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
��

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���
��

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�
-.
�4
+=
A�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

,-
�4
.<

0:
1;
�2
+=
:9
+*
7�

.1
�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
�6

++
-0
�:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
1+

+2
���
�4

:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
6
,7
�

,=
0.
�.
??
+*
�,
22

:-
:.
1,

=�?
=+
C:
/:
=:-
7�
*+
=,
-:
9+
�-.

��
A-
:.
1�
��
-.
�

A*
.9

:2
+�
0A
+5
:?:
5�
;<

:2
,1

5+
�.
1�
-4
+�
6
:C
�.
?�4

.<
0:
1;

�-.
�/
+�

A*
.9

:2
+2

�,
-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
�:1
�-+

*6
0�
.?
�0
:H
+$
�-7

A+
�,
12

�-+
1<

*+
�

3
4:
54
�5
.<

=2
$�?
.*
�+
C,
6
A=
+$
�6

,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
.?
�

,?
?.
*2
,/

=+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�,
-�0
<5
4�
0:
-+
0�
��

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�4

+*
+�
:0
�-4

+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�?
.*
�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�-.

�/
+�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�/
<-
�-4

:0
�:0
�0
</

@+
5-
�-.

�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

A.
=:5
7�
3
.*
2:
1;

�3
4:
54
�:0
�5
<*
*+
1-
=7
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
4!
79
�=
��
E�
D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
4�
79
�=
�I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

B�
!�

�8
��
�
��
#�
9:
<A
35
�7
�7
2:
<4

��
9<

63=
@�
<4

�2
8�
�9
:<
D
<2
3<
4�
<;
�8
��
628

@�
=<
D
D
F4

323
�7
�34
=6
F5

34
�/
�;<

:��
1�
D
96
�/
�34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�2
8�
�

34
2�
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�F
7�
7�
G
328

�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
7�
:A
3=
�7
/�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
<4

�
9<

66F
23<

4�
=<
42
:<
6��
��
8�
:�
;<
:�
/�3
2�3
7�
�1
9�
=2
�5
�28

�2
�28

�7
��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�

G
<F

65
�F
45

�:
93
4�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�

G
328

<F
2�7
2:
<4

��
6<
=�
6�5
3:�

=2
3<
4�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�D
�@
�?
��
6<
72
�2<

�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�G
328

��
13
72
34
��

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
��
4�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�28

�2
�

:�
63�
7�
<4

��
��

#�
9<

63=
@�
D
�@
��
�4
�:
�2
��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

�
�1
37
234

��
8�
�6
28
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
<9

�4
�7
9�
=�
��
45

�=
<F

65
�5
37
34
=�
42
3A
37
��

28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�4
�G

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�7
�9
�:
2�<

;�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��

�

&�
�-
�:0
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�
-4
,-
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
�:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+0
�,
AA

*.
A*
:,
-+
�

.A
+1

�0
A,

5+
�,
12

�4
+,
=-
4�
?,
5:
=:-
7�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
,1

2�
-4
,-
�0
<5
4�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
:0
�A
4,

0+
2�
,=
.1

;0
:2
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

12
�:1
-+
;*
,-
+2

�
3
:-
4�
+C
:0
-:
1;

�?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
��#
<*
-4
+*
$�,
�=.
5,
=:0
+2

�A
.=
:5
7�
,A

A*
.,

54
�

3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�A
*.
A.

0,
=0
�:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+�
6
+,
0<
*+
0�
-.
�

+1
5.
<*
,;
+�
3
,=
8:
1;

�,
12

�5
75
=:1

;�
,1

2�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

,-
�4
+,
=-4

�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,*
+�
,5
5+
00
:/
=+
���
�
9+
*,
==$
�-4

+�
.A

-:
.1

�4
,0
�/
++
1�

,0
0+
00
+2

�,
0�
4,

9:
1;

�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
��

Page 449



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
'�
�

�

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���
	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
D
31
�5
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�
"�

�D
9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�
42
��
45

�
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

B�
!�

�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
2<
�D
��
2�

28
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
���

<G
�A
�:
/�2
8�
:�
�37
�=
F:
:�
42
6@
�

9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
9:
3D
�:
@�
7=
8<

<6
�9
6�
=�
7�
34
�7
<D

��
�:
��
7�
<;
��
<:
>�
5F

��
2<
�

:37
34
��
5�
D
�4
5�
���
�6
3�
4=
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
2�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�
D
�@
�F
45

�:
D
34
��
�;
;<
:2
7�
2<
�9
6�
4�
9<

73
23A
�6
@�
;<
:�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
5�
D
�4
5�
3��
��?
@�
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
�>
�7
�

�=
=<
F4

2�<
;�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<4

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�;
�=
363
2@
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

���
#F
:2
8�
:/
��
�

:�
63�
4=
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
D
�@
�D
��
4�
28
�2
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
�

;F
:2
8�
:��

45
�8
3�
8�
:��

5F
=�
23<

4�
34
�28

��

3
2@
��;
<:
��
1�
D
96
�/
�28

:<
F�
8�

�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
/�G

8�
:�
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
/�7
32�

7�
5�
63A
�:
@�
72
F5

�4
2�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
��
:�
�6<
72
���
�8
37
�8
�7
�?
��
4�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�-
�:0
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�
-4
,-
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�-4

+�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
.?
�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

,=
�?,

5:
=:-
:+
0�
,1

2�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

-�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
0:
-+
0�
,*
+�
,=
:;
1+

2�
'+
�;
��/

7�
+1

0<
*:
1;

�-4
,-
�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�

0:
-+
0�
�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

,=
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

)��
�

.5
,=
�A
.=
:5
7�
;<

:2
:1
;�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
�6

,7
�,
=0
.�
4+

=A
�*
+,
=:0
+�
-4
+�

0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
A*
:.
*:
-:
+0
�.
?�0
</

�*+
;:
.1

,=
=7
�:6

A.
*-
,1

-�4
:;
4+

*�
,�

?<
*-
4+

*�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

�:1
0-
:-
<-
:.
10
�:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
-4
+�
�
1:
9+
*0
:-
7�
.?
�

�.
*8
���
�

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�4

+*
+�
:0
�-4

+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�?
.*
�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�-.

�/
+�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�/
<-
�-4

:0
�:0
�0
</

@+
5-
�-.

�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

A.
=:5
7�
3
.*
2:
1;

�3
4:
54
�:0
�5
<*
*+
1-
=7
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�

/�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�
�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

B�
�2
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�?
��
96
�@
��
4�
3D
9<

:2
�4
2�:
<6
��
34
�D
��
234

��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�;<

:�2
8�
�

32@
�<
;��
<:
>�
���

��
63�
4=
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
�7
�<
99

<7
�5
�2<

�D
<:
��
6<
=�
66@
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�

=:
32�

:3
��
D
�@
�=
:�
�2
��
D
<:
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
42
@�
G
328

�:�
79
�=
2�2
<�
28
��

9<
2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
2<
�D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
57
�

�4
5�
��
4�
:�
2�
�6<
=�
6��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
��#
F:
28
�:
/�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�=
<F

65
�?
��
6<
72
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
5�
63A
�:
�

28
��
:�
4�
��
�4
5�
2@
9�
�<
;�9

:�
D
37
�7
�28

�2
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
7F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�

:�
�6
37
�2
3<
4�
<;
�28

��
�<
:>
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
2:
�2
��
@�
��
��
��?
@�
;�
=3
632
�2
34
��

;�
72
�:
��
:<
G
28
�34
��
5A
�4
=�
5�
D
�4
F;
�=
2F
:34

�/
�7
=3
�4
=�
��
45

�:�
7�
�:
=8
/�

;34
�4
=3
�6
��
45

�9
:<
;�
77
3<
4�
6�7
�:
A3
=�
7/
��
45

�2<
F:
37
D
��
45

�6�
37
F:
��

7�
=2
<:
7�
��
45

��
:�
�7
F9

9<
:2
�5
�?
@�
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��

� �
<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/�<
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�=
<:
��
96
�4
43
4�
�9
:34

=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
�

�
��

#�
37
�2<

�9
:<
�=
23A
�6
@�
5:
3A
��
�4
5�
7F
99

<:
2�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�34
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
/�3
2�G

<F
65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�28

�2
�

:�
63�
4=
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
A*
+0
+1

-0
�,
1�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
7�
-.
�+
10
<*
+$
�-4

*.
<;

4�
-4
+�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
.?
�=.
5,
==7
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�5
*:
-+
*:
,$
�-4

,-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�,
-�

0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
+6

A=
.7
6
+1

-�0
:-
+0
�0
<A

A.
*-
0�
-4
+�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
.?
�3
:2
+*
�

�=
,1

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
0�
,1

2�
0A
,-
:,
=�0
-*
,-
+;
7$
�4
+=
A:
1;

�-4
+�

�:
-7
�?<

=?:
=�:
-0
�*
.=
+�
,0
�,
�8
+7
�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�2
*:
9+
*�
3
:-
4:
1�
/.

-4
�-4

+�

+
+2

0�
�:
-7
��
+;
:.
1�
,1

2�
-4
+�
�.

*8
�,
12

��
.*
-4
��
.*
80
4:
*+
��
</

�
�+

;:
.1

���
�4

:0
�6

,7
�/
+�
,5
4:
+9
+2

�/
7$
�?.

*�
+C
,6

A=
+$
�:1
5=
<2

:1
;�

;<
:2
,1

5+
�.
1�
-4
+�
-7
A+

�.
?�0
+5
-.
*0
�-4

,-
�3
:==
�/
+�
0<
AA

.*
-+
2�
/7

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
$�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+�
*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�

,1
2�
+C
A=
:5
:-
�3
.*
2:
1;
�3
4:
54
�*+

?=+
5-
0�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�0
<A

A.
*-
�-4

+�
3
:2
+*
��
.*
8�
�5
.1

.6
:5
��
-*
,-
+;
7�
���
�4

:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
6
,7
�,
=0
.�
4+

=A
�

2+
=:9
+*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�,
-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
�-4

,-
�0
<A

A.
*-
0�
,�
=.
3
�

5,
*/
.1

�+
5.
1.

6
7�
'+
�;
��/

7�
:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�?.

*�
*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�+
1+

*;
7�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
,-
�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
)��

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�4

+*
+�
:0
�-4

+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�?
.*
�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�-.

�/
+�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�/
<-
�-4

:0
�:0
�0
</

@+
5-
�-.

�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

A.
=:5
7�
3
.*
2:
1;

�3
4:
54
�:0
�5
<*
*+
1-
=7
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
��

��
�
�6
9�

5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
66�
�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

B�
$
F3
5�
4=
��
=<
42
�3
4�
5�
G
328

34
�28

��
�
��

#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
34
=6
F7
3A
��
=<
D
D
F4

323
�7
��
45

�9
6�
=�
7�
��

72
:<
4�
��
D
98

�7
37
�<
4�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
���
�4
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
/��
�9
<6
3=
@�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�28

�2
�:
�6
3�
7�
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
<2
8�
:��
<=
�6
��
6�
4�

9<
63=
@�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�D
�@
�?
��
6<
72
�2<

�9
:<
A3
5�
�D

<:
��
6<
=�
66@
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�

&�
�4

:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�4
+=
A�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

,-
�4
.<

0:
1;
�,
12

�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�,
-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
�6

++
-0
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�=.
5,
=�

1+
+2

0$
�4
+=
A:
1;

�-.
�,
22

*+
00
�:6

/,
=,
15
+0
�.
?�+

B<
,=
:-
7�
,1

2�
2+

A*
:9
,-
:.
1�
,5
*.
00
��
.*
8�
��#
<*
-4
+*
$�-
4*
.<

;4
�-4

+�
,2

.A
-:
.1

�.
?�

=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�,
-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
�

-4
+*
+�
6
,7
�/
+�
,1

�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-7
�-.

�6
,C
:6

:0
+�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�

/+
1+

?:-
0�
,*
:0
:1
;�
?*
.6

�0
<5
4�
05
4+

6
+0
�'+

�;
��/

7�
*+
B<

:*
:1
;�
-4
+�
.1

>

Page 450



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
"�
�

�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

�F
35
�4
=�
�<
4/
�;<

:��
1�
D
96
�/
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
�/
�7
�:
A3
=�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�
�4
5�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�28

�2
�:
�;
6�
=2
7�
6<
=�
6�=
3:
=F
D
72
�4
=�
7�
�4
5�
G
83
=8
�

D
�1
3D
37
�7
�28

��
?�
4�
;32
7�
28
�2
�=
<F

65
�?
��
5�
:3A
�5
�;:
<D

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
���

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

0:
-+
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�.
?�0
+*
9:
5+
0�
,1

2�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
0$
�+
10
<*
:1
;�
-4
,-
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
3
+=
=�5
.1

1+
5-
+2

�-.
$�,
12

�2
.+

0�
-.
�,
29
+*
0+
=7
�

,?
?+
5-
$�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1$
�,
12

�*+
B<

:*
:1
;�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-:.
10
�-.

�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�,
12

�0
+*
9:
5+
0�
.?
?�0
:-
+)
��

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�4

+*
+�
:0
�-4

+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�?
.*
�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�-.

�/
+�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�/
<-
�-4

:0
�:0
�0
</

@+
5-
�-.

�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

A.
=:5
7�
3
.*
2:
1;

�3
4:
54
�:0
�5
<*
*+
1-
=7
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
96
�=
�7
�7
2:
<4

��
�D

98
�7
37
�<
4�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
��
7�
G
�6
6�<
4�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�
���
2�=
�4
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�:�

�7
<4

�?
6@
��
77
FD

�5
�

28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
F4

5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�?
��

5�
63A
�:
�5
�34
��
==
<:
5�
4=
��
G
328

�28
�7
��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
/��
�4
�:
�2
34
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/��
�6�
=>
�<
;�

6<
=�
637
�5
�9
<6
3=
@�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
D
�@
��
;;
�=
2�2
8�
��
?3
632
@�
<;
�28

��
�6
�4
�2<

�
�4
7F
:�
�G
328

�=
�:
2�
34
2@
�28

�2
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
G
�6
6�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�
2<
��
13
72
34
��
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�5
�6
3A
�:
7�
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�

2<
��
13
72
34
��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
�7
�D
31
�5
�F
7�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�A
*.
9:
2+

�,
1�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
7�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
�:0
�3
+=
=�5
.1

1+
5-
+2

�-.
�+
C:
0-
:1
;�

A<
/=
:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�,

12
$�3

4+
*+
�,
AA

*.
A*
:,
-+
$�2

+=
:9
+*
0�
1+

5+
00
,*
7�

:6
A*
.9
+6

+1
-0
�-.

�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
$�A
*.
6
.-
+0
�6

:C
+2

�<
0+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

4:
54
�*+

2<
5+
0�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
�,
12

�
+1

5.
<*
,;
+0
�3
,=
8:
1;

�,
12

�5
75
=:1

;�
���
A+

5:
?:5
�A
.=
:5
7�
.1

�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�

0:
-+
0�
6
,7
�,
=0
.�
+1

,/
=+
�;
<:
2,

15
+�
-.
�/
+�
A*
.9

:2
+2

�5
.9
+*
:1
;�
5,
*�

A,
*8
:1
;�
0-
,1

2,
*2
0�
'3

4:
54
�5
,1

�4
+=
A�
6
,1

,;
+�
-*
,9
+=
�2
+6

,1
2)
�

,1
2�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
.1

0�
-.
�.
??
>0
:-
+�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
��

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�4

+*
+�
:0
�-4

+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�?
.*
�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�-.

�/
+�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�/
<-
�-4

:0
�:0
�0
</

@+
5-
�-.

�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

A.
=:5
7�
3
.*
2:
1;

�3
4:
54
�:0
�5
<*
*+
1-
=7
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
��

)�
�<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��

=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

B�
�
55

:�
77
34
��
�4
5�
�5
�9
234

��
2<
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
�37
�<
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�=
<:
��

96
�4
43
4�
�9
:34

=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
��

#�
�4
5�
34
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
�32
�=
�4
�?
��

�7
7F
D
�5
�28

�2
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
F4

5�
:�
28
37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
5�
63A
�:
�5
�34
��
==
<:
5�
4=
��
G
328

�28
�7
��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
/�

��
4�
:�
234

��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/�:
�6
3�
4=
��

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
=<
F6
5�
D
��
4�
28
�2
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
2<
��
4=
<F

:�
��
�

79
�=
3;3
=�
72
�4
5�
:5
7�
<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�7
3�
4�
�4
5�
<4

�7
32�

�:�
4�
G
�?
6�
�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�:
��
D
37
7�
5�
��#
F:
28
�:
/��
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
��
�6�
=>
�<
;�

6<
=�
637
�5
�9
<6
3=
@�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
D
�@
��
67
<�
�;
;�
=2
�28

��
�?
363
2@
�<
;�2
8�
��
6�
4�

2<
��
47
F:
��
G
328

�=
�:
2�
34
2@
�28

�2
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
G
�6
6�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�
2<
��
13
72
34
��
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�5
�6
3A
�:
7�
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�

2<
��
13
72
34
��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
�7
�D
31
�5
�F
7�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�:�

5F
=�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

&�
�
12

+*
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
2+

-,
:=+
2�
;<

:2
,1

5+
�.
1�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
2+

0:
;1

�
,1

2�
*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�+
1+

*;
7�
A*
.9
:0
:.
1�
,-
�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
�5
.<

=2
�/
+�

A*
.9

:2
+2

�:1
5=
<2

:1
;$
�?.

*�
+C
,6

A=
+$
�:1
�*+

0A
+5
-�.

?�-
4+

�A
.-
+1

-:
,=
�

?.
*�
2:
0-
*:
5-
�4
+,
-:
1;

�0
70
-+
6
0�
���
1�
-4
:0
�5
.1

-+
C-
�:-
�:0
�1
.-
+2

�-4
,-
�

�4
+�
�+

1+
3
,/

=+
��
1+

*;
7�
�-
*,
-+
;:
5�
�
:,
/:
=:-
7�
�-
<2

7�
,2

9:
0+
0�
-4
,-
�

�!
��
,1

2�
2:
0-
*:
5-
�4
+,
-:
1;

�0
4.

<=
2�
/+

�+
CA
=.
*+
2�
.1

�0
+9
+*
,=
�.
?�

�.
*8
I0
�8
+7
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
���
#<
*-
4+

*$
�,
0�
1.

-+
2�

,/
.9

+$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�A
*.
9:
2+

�,
1�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
7�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�

-4
,-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�,
-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
�*+

2<
5+
0�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�
-*
,9
+=
�,
12

�A
*.
6
.-
+0
�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�6

.2
+0
�.
?�-
*,
10
A.

*-
�3
4:
54
�

3
:==
�:1
>-
<*
1�
*+
2<

5+
�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
��

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�4

+*
+�
:0
�-4

+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�?
.*
�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�-.

�/
+�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�/
<-
�-4

:0
�:0
�0
</

@+
5-
�-.

�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

A.
=:5
7�
3
.*
2:
1;

�3
4:
54
�:0
�5
<*
*+
1-
=7
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
��

��

<

47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
34
=6
F5

�7
�7
2:
<4

��
9<

63=
@�
G
83
=8
�7
��
>7
�2<

�9
:<
2�
=2
/��
45

�
G
8�
:�
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
�5
�6
3A
�:
�4
�2
��
�3
47
�34
/�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
���
�2
�=
�4
�?
��

�7
7F
D
�5
�28

�2
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
F4

5�
:�
28
37
�

&�
�
0�
<1

2+
*�
�
A-
:.
1�
�$
�:-
�:0
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�
-4
,-
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�+
10
<*
+�

-4
,-
�1
,-
<*
+�
5.
10
+*
9,
-:
.1

�,
00
+-
0�
,*
+�
5.
10
+*
9+
2�
,1

2�
+1

4,
15
+2

���
!
.3

+9
+*
$�-
4:
0�
,A

A*
.,

54
�:0
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�
-.
�4
+=
A�

Page 451



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
+�
�

�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F

:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
�

�4
5�
��
��
7I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�

E�
��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
5�
63A
�:
�5
�34
��
==
<:
5�
4=
��
G
328

�28
�7
��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
/�

��
4�
:�
234

��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�

+1
0<
*+
�-4

,-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�,
-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
�5
.6

A=
+6

+1
-0
�,
�

0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
,A

A*
.,

54
�-.

�A
=,
11

:1
;�
?.
*�;

*+
+1

�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�

,5
*.
00
��
.*
8�
���
4:
0�
6
,7
�4
+=
A�
-.
�+
10
<*
+$
�?.

*�
+C
,6

A=
+$
�-4

,-
�

=:1
8,
;+
0�
/+

-3
++
1�
,0
0+
-0
�,
*+
�6

,:
1-
,:
1+

2�
,1

2�
+1

4,
15
+2

�,
12

�
1+

3
�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
�?.

*�
4,

/:
-,
-�5
*+
,-
:.
1�
*+
,=
:0
+2

���
�

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

+�
.A

-:
.1

�4
,0
�/
++
1�
,0
0+
00
+2

�,
0�
4,

9:
1;
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
4+

*+
�:0
�-4

+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�?
.*
�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�-.

�/
+�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�/
<-
�-4

:0
�:0
�0
</

@+
5-
�-.

�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

A.
=:5
7�
3
.*
2:
1;

�3
4:
54
�:0
�5
<*
*+
1-
=7
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
� �

�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�35
�4
23;
@�
<:
��
66<
=�
2�
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
�4
5�
34
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�:
��
4<

2��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�?
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

�

 �
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
2.

+0
�1
.-
�:2
+1

-:
?7
�.
*�
,=
=.
5,
-+
�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
�,
12

�
:1
�5
.1

0+
B<

+1
5+
$�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�,
*+
�1
.-
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�
-.
�

/+
�0
:;
1:
?:5
,1

-�
�

�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�

�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
�<
;�:
�7
<F

:=
�7
�7
F=
8�
�7
�G
�2
�:
�

�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
�4
7F
:3
4�
�28

�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
��2
�=
�4
�?
��
�7
7F
D
�5
�28

�2
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
F4

5�
:�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�?
��

5�
63A
�:
�5
�34
��
==
<:
5�
4=
��
G
328

�28
�7
��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
/��
�4
�:
�2
34
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�4

+�
A*
.9
:0
:.
1�
.?
�2
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�;
<:
2,

15
+�
.1

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�,
-�

0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
0:
-+
0�
:0
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�
-.
�4
+=
A�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

,-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
2.

+0
�1
.-
�,
29
+*
0+
=7
�,
??
+5
-�3

,-
+*
�B
<,

=:-
7�
���

+=
,-
:9
+�
-.
��
A-
:.
1�

�$
�;
<:
2,

15
+�
5.
<=
2�
/+

�6
.*
+�
=.
5,
==7
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�'+

�;
��:
1�
*+
0A
+5
-�.

?�
0<
*?
,5
+�
3
,-
+*
�*<

1�
.?
?�*
,-
+0
�,
12

�*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�?.

*�
�<

�
�)
���
�4

:0
�

,A
A*
.,

54
�6

,7
�,
=0
.�
A*
.9
:2
+�
,1

�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-7
�-.

�:1
5=
<2

+�
0A
+5
:?:
5�
;<

:2
,1

5+
�3
4:
54
�0
++
80
�-.

�*
+2

<5
+�
3
,-
+*
�5
.1

0<
6
A-
:.
1�

'+
�;
��/

7�
*+
B<

:*
:1
;�
-4
+�
:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
:.
1�
.?
�3
,-
+*
�+
??
:5
:+
15
7�

6
+,
0<
*+
0)
���
�

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

+�
.A

-:
.1

�4
,0
�/
++
1�
,0
0+
00
+2

�,
0�
4,

9:
1;
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

��
�

��
5F

=�
�

G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
�4
=<
F:
��
�7
�28

��
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
�<
;�:
�7
<F

:=
�7
��
45

�28
��

D
34
3D
37
�2
3<
4�
<;
�G
�7
2�
�G
83
=8
/��
6<
4�
73
5�
�<
28
�:
��
<=
�6
��
6�
4�

9<
63=
3�
7/
�37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

�

&�
�4

:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
6
,7
�+
1,
/=
+�
-4
+�
0+
--
:1
;�
.?
�0
A+

5:
?:5
$�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�

0:
-+
�0
-,
12

,*
20
�'+

�;
��<

12
+*
�-4

+�
�.

2+
�?.

*�
�<

0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
!
.6

+0
)�

3
4:
54
�A
*.
6
.-
+�
-4
+�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
6
,1

,;
+6

+1
-�.

?�3
,0
-+
�,
12

�
*+
0.
<*
5+
�<
0+
�'+

�;
��-
4*
.<

;4
�-4

+�
<0
+�
.?
�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�6

,-
+*
:,
=0
$�

-4
+�
:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
:.
1�
.?
�?,

5:
=:-
:+
0�
3
4:
54
�+
1,

/=
+�
-4
+�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�

6
,1

,;
+6

+1
-�.

?�3
,0
-+
�,
12

�-4
+�
.1

>0
:-
+�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
.?
�3
,0
-+
�

6
,1

,;
+6

+1
-�?
,5
:=:
-:
+0
)��

�

Page 452



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��
�

�

�
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��

<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
�6<
=�
6��
F2
8<

:32
3�
7�
78
<F

65
�7
F7
2�
34
�

=<
D
96
3�
4=
��
G
328

��
45

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
G
�:
57
��
�
�63
D
32�
A�
6F
�7
�<
:�

4�
23<

4�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�;<

:�
9<

66F
2�
42
7�
�4
5�
28
�2
�9
6�
44

34
��
5�
=3
73
<4

7�
78
<F

65
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
��
4@
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
�
0
�
�
7�
37
�

=<
47
37
2�
42
�G
328

�28
��
6<
=�
6��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
��
=2
3<
4�
96
�4
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/��
7�

4<
2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
��
�6�
=>
�<
;�6
<=
�6
37
�5
�9
<6
3=
@�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
D
�@
��
;;
�=
2�2
8�
�

�?
363
2@
�<
;�2
8�
��
6�
4�
2<
��
47
F:
��
G
328

�=
�:
2�
34
2@
�28

�2
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
G
�6
6�=
<4

4�
=2
�5
�2<

��
13
72
34
��
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
45

/�
G
8�
:�
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
�5
�6
3A
�:
7�
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�
9:
<D

<2
�7
�D
31
�5
�F
7�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

83
=8
�:�

5F
=�
7�
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
���
45

��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
���
�

� ��
>3
4�
�34
2<
��
==
<F

42
�28

��
�
��

#�
�4
5�
28
��
�1
9�
=2
�2
3<
4�
28
�2
�<
28
�:
�

�<
=�
6��
6�
4�
9<

63=
@�
G
366
�7
��
>�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�3D

9�
=2
7�
�4
5�

9:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

� �

&�
�4

+�
A*
.9
:0
:.
1�
.?
�=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�
;<

:2
,1

5+
�.
1�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

-�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
0:
-+
0�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�5
.9

+*
�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-,
=�

:6
A,

5-
0�
3
4:
54
�6

,7
�:1
5=
<2

+�
,:
*�
B<

,=
:-7

���
#<
*-
4+

*$
�,
0�
1.

-+
2�

,/
.9

+$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�A
*.
9:
2+

�,
1�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
7�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�

-4
,-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�,
-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
�*+

2<
5+
0�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�
-*
,9
+=
�,
12

�A
*.
6
.-
+0
�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�6

.2
+0
�.
?�-
*,
10
A.

*-
�3
4:
54
�

3
:==
�:1
>-
<*
1�
*+
2<

5+
�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
��
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�

,0
0+
00
+2

�,
0�
4,

9:
1;

�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�

��

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�

2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
��

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�35
�4
23;
@�
<:
��
66<
=�
2�
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
�4
5�
34
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�:
��
4<

2��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�?
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
���
�
<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/�2
8�
��
��

#�
7F
99

<:
27
�;6
<<

5�
:37
>�

D
323
��
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�

�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�

&�

.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�
.1

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�,
-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
�5
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
;<

:2
,1

5+
�.
1�
?=.

.2
�*
:0
8�
���
4+

�*
+B

<:
*+
6
+1

-�?
.*
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
0:
-+
�;
<:
2,

15
+�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
2+

A+
12

+1
-�.

1�
-4
+�
+C
-+
1-
�.
?�

;<
:2
,1

5+
�5
.1

-,
:1
+2

�:1
�.
-4
+*
�A
,*
-0
�.
?�-
4+

��
=,
1�
,1

2�
-4
+�
1,

-<
*+
�

.?
�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
�-,

8+
1�
?.
*3

,*
2�
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
�3
1�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#/
��
663
�5
�G
328

�<
28
�:
��
<=
�6
��
6�
4�
9<

63=
@/
�G
<F

65
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�6
9�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
9:
<2
�=
27
�8
�:
32�

��
��
77
�2
7�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�5
�7
93
2�
�28

��
72
:<
4�
�

9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
�;
;<
:5
�5
�2<

�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
G
328

34
�28

��
�
��

#/
�:�

63�
4=
��

<4
�4
�2
3<
4�
6�9
6�
44

34
��
9<

63=
@�
2<
��
F3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
�4
5�
<2
8�
:�

�<
=�
6��
6�
4�
9<

63=
@�
��
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
D
�@
�F
45

�:
D
34
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�8
�:
32�
��
�37
��
3A
�4
�7
F;
;3=
3�
42
�G
�3
�8
2�

34
�28

��
=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

:<
9<

7�
67
��
45

/�D
<:
�<
A�
:/
�

28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�:
�;
6�
=2
7�
28
��
6<
=�
6�=
<4

2�
12
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�G
328

<F
2��
�

72
:<
4�
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
��
99

:<
�=
8/
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
2<
��
48

�4
=�
�8
�:
32�
��
�

�7
7�
27
��
45

�2<
�F
236
37
��
28
�D

�2<
�9
:<
D
<2
��
G
35
�:
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�

D
�@
�?
��
6<
72
���
�

&�
�4

:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�4
+=
A�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

,-
��
.*
8D
0�

4+
*:
-,
;+
�,
00
+-
0�
,*
+�
,�
8+
7�
5.
10
:2
+*
,-
:.
1�
:1
�-,

8:
1;

�?.
*3

,*
2�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
���
�-
�3
.<

=2
�A
*.
9:
2+

�,
1�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
7�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�A
*.
A.

0,
=0
�-,

8+
�?<

==�
,5
5.
<1

-�.
?�-
4+

�
=.
5,
=�5
.1

-+
C-
�'+

�;
��/

7�
A*
.-
+5
-:
1;

�9
:+
3
0�
.?
��
.*
8�
�
:1
0-
+*
)�,

12
�

6
,7
�4
+=
A�
-.
�+
15
.<

*,
;+
�-4

+�
+1

4,
15
+6

+1
-�.

?�,
00
+-
0�
���

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�4

+*
+�
:0
�-4

+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�?
.*
�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�-.

�/
+�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�/
<-
�-4

:0
�:0
�0
</

@+
5-
�-.

�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

A.
=:5
7�
3
.*
2:
1;

�3
4:
54
�:0
�5
<*
*+
1-
=7
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
��

Page 453



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
*�
�

�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

�4
5�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
�I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
�6
7<
�9
6�
=�
7�
72
:<
4�
��
D
98

�7
37
�<
4�
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
���
�2
�=
�4
�

?�
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
F4

5�
:�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
5�
63A
�:
�5
�34
��
==
<:
5�
4=
��
G
328

�28
�7
��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
/�

��
4�
:�
234

��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/�5
�7
93
2�
�

28
��
72
:<
4�
�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
�;
;<
:5
�5
�2<

�6�
45

7=
�9
��
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�G
328

34
�

28
��
�
��

#/
�:�

63�
4=
��
<4

�4
�2
3<
4�
6�9
6�
44

34
��
9<

63=
@�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
D
�@
�F
45

�:
D
34
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
37
��
3A
�4
�7
F;
;3=
3�
42
�G
�3
�8
2�3
4�
28
��

=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

:<
9<

7�
67
��
45

/�D
<:
�<
A�
:/
�28

�2
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�:
�;
6�
=2
7/
��
45

�G
8�
:�
�9
<7
73
?6
��
�4
8�
4=
�7
/�6
<=
�6
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
�

&�
�4

:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�4
+=
A�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

,-
��
.*
8D
0�

=,
12

05
,A

+F
-.
3
10
5,
A+

�:0
�,
�8
+7
�5
.1

0:
2+

*,
-:
.1

�:1
�-,

8:
1;
�

?.
*3

,*
2�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-+

0�
���
-�3

.<
=2
�A
*.
9:
2+

�,
1�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
7�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�A
*.
A.

0,
=0
�-,

8+
�?<

==�
,5
5.
<1

-�.
?�-
4+

�
=.
5,
=�5
.1

-+
C-
�'+

�;
��/

7�
A*
.-
+5
-:
1;

�9
:+
3
0�
.?
��
.*
8�
�
:1
0-
+*
)�,

12
�

6
,7
�4
+=
A�
-.
�+
15
.<

*,
;+
�-4

+�
+1

4,
15
+6

+1
-�.

?�=
,1

20
5,
A+

�
54
,*
,5
-+
*�
,1

2�
-.
3
10
5,
A+

�'+
�;
��-
4*
.<

;4
�=:
18

:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

3
:-
4�
-4
+�
3
:2
+*
�;
*+
+1

�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�1
+-
3
.*
8)
��

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
4+

*+
�:0
�-4

+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�?
.*
�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�-.

�/
+�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�/
<-
�-4

:0
�:0
�0
</

@+
5-
�-.

�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

A.
=:5
7�
3
.*
2:
1;

�3
4:
54
�:0
�5
<*
*+
1-
=7
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
��

$
�4
�:
�6
�

�8
37
�=
<D

9<
4�
42
�<
;�2
8�
�7
9�
23�
6�7
2:
�2
��
@�
=<
47
35
�:
7�
2G

<�
<9

23<
47
�=
<A
�:
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7/
�4
�D

�6
@.
��
�6
@�
<4

�28
��
�
�2
3<
4�
6��
6�
44

34
��

�<
63=
@�
#:
�D

�G
<:
>�
2<
��
F3
5�
��
2:
�2
��
3=
��
32�

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
	
92
3<
4�
��
I��
45

��
:<
A3
5�
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
��
F3
5�
��
2:
�2
��
3=
��
32�

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
	
92
3<
4�
'�
��

� 	
92
3<
4�
��

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�8
�A
��
?�
�4
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
���
8�
��
��
#�
34
=6
F5

�7
��
�:�

4�
��
<;
�9
<6
3=
@�
D
��
7F
:�
7�
5�
73
�4
�5
�2<

/�3
42
�:
!

�6
3�
/�7
F9

9<
:2
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2/
�9
:<
2�
=2
��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�28

��
?F

362
��
45

�4
�2
F:
�6
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2��
45

��
55

:�
77
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
���
�4
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
��
=:
<7
7�
28
��
D
�J
<:
32@
�<
;�2
8�
��
�
�	
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�4
<2
�9
:<
A3
53
4�
�6<
=�
66@
�

79
�=
3;3
=�
9<

63=
@�
2<
��
F3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��

2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
D
�@
��
;;
�=
2�2
8�
��
?3
632
@�
<;
�28

��
�6
�4
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�9
:<
9<

7�
67
�;F

66@
�:
�;
6�
=2
�28

��
6<
=�
6�=
<4

2�
12
�

��
��
��3
4�
:�
79
�=
2�<

;�2
8�
�4
�2
F:
�6
��
45

�?
F3
62�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
��
45

/�;
F:
28
�:
/�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
2<
�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�?
�4
�;
327
�28

�2
�=
<F

65
��
:37
��
;:
<D

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
��
��
�34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�2
8�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
�/
�6<
=�
6�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�2
=�
�=
<F

65
�?
��
6<
72
���
�4
�28

37
�=
<4

2�
12
/�D

31
�5
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�8
��
628

��	
?J
�=
23A
��
'�
��
45

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
�G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
G
83
=8
�9
:3D

�:
36@
�:�

;6�
=2
7�
28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�2
8�
2�

:�
63�
4=
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
D
�@
��
�4
�:
�2
��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

��
13
72
34
��
8�
�6
28
�;�
=3
632
3�
7/
�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
�4
5�
9:
3D
�:
@�
7=
8<

<6
7�
�4
5�
=<
F6
5�
53
73
4=
�4
23A
37
��

28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�4
�G

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�7
�9
�:
2�<

;�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
��

� �
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
8�
A�
�?
��
4�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
5F

:3
4�
�28

��
�7
7�
77
D
�4
2�
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
'�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
��
=:
<7
7�
28
��
D
�J
<:
32@
�<
;�2
8�
��
�
�	
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
=<
A�
:34

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��

2�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�
G
<F

65
�:
�;
6�
=2
�28

��
<A
�:
�:
=8
34
��
�6
�4
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�;<

:�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�8
�6
9�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�9
:<
9<

7�
67
�2�
>�
�;F

66�
�=
=<
F4

2�<
;�

28
��
6<
=�
6�=
<4

2�
12
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�
8�
69
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�?
�4
�;
327
�28

�2
�D
�@
�?
��
5�
:3A
�5
�;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
28
��
6<
=�
6�

=<
D
D
F4

323
�7
�34
�G
83
=8
�7
32�

7�
�:
��
6<
=�
2�
5�
�4
5�
?�
@<
45

���
�8
37
�8
�7
�28

��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�2
<�
��
4�
:�
2�
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
��
=:
<7
7�
7�
A�
:�
6��
�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�

34
=6
F5

34
��
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�8
<F

73
4�
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
/��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
/��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
/�2
:�
47
9<

:2
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
*�
/�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
�

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
)�
/�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�8
�:
32�
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�+
���
45

�6�
45

7=
�9
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
�/�
�6
28
<F

�8
�28

37
�37
�7
F?

J�
=2
�2<

�28
��
7=
<9

��
<;
�

79
�=
3;3
=�
9<

63=
@�
G
<:
53
4�
�G
83
=8
�37
�=
F:
:�
42
6@
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
��

� �8
��
<9

23<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
��
�4
�:
�2
��
�4
@�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�<
:�D

34
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
���

�:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�
99

:<
�=
8�

• 
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
D
9�
=2
.��
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�=
<4

7�
:A
��
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��

3
2@
(7
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�?

F3
62�
�4
5�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�

Page 454



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
)�
�

�

8�
7�
28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�2
<�
:�
5F

=�
�:�

7<
F:
=�
�F
7�
��
45

��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
���

• 
�=
<4

<D
3=
��D

9�
=2
.��
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4�
9:
�7
�4
27
��
4�
<9

9<
:2
F4

32@
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�G
35
�:
��
6�
4�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��
45

�7
9�
23�
6�7
2:
�2
��
@/
�8
�6
93
4�
�28

��

3
2@
�;F

6;3
6�3
27
�:
<6
��
�7
��
�>
�@
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
:3A
�:
�G
328

34
�?
<2
8�
28
��

��
�5
7�

3
2@
��
��
3<
4�
�4
5�
28
��
�<
:>
��
45

��
<:
28
��
<:
>7
83
:�
��
F?

��
��
3<
4�
���

• 
�<
=3
�6
��D

9�
=2
.��
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�8
�6
9�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�8
<F

73
4�
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<4

�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
D
��
27
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
4�
�5
��
45

�37
�

�6
3�
4�
5�
G
328

�28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�=
<D

D
F4
32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
7�
:A
3=
�7
���

��
=<
D
D
�4
5�
23<

47
�

�4
�5
:�
;2
34
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
9<

63=
@�
G
<:
53
4�
/�=
<4

73
5�
:�
23<

4�
78
<F

65
�?
��
�3
A�
4�
2<
.�

• 
�5
�4
23;
@3
4�
�7
9�
=3
;3=
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�<
4�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7/
�3;
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
��

• 
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
G
�6
6�=
<4

4�
=2
�5
�2<

��
13
72
34
��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���

• 
��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7/
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�2<

�D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
4�
�5
7�
�

• 
�
63�
43
4�
�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<:
53
4�
�G
328

�28
��
A3
73
<4

E<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
<:
>�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
2:
�2
��
@�
�

• 
��
HF

3:3
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
9:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�34
=6
F5

34
��
G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
�

• 
�4
=6
F5

34
��
�F
35
�4
=�
�:�

6�
234

��
2<
�=
�:
�9
�:
>3
4�
�7
2�
45

�:
57
/�3
;��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
��

• 
��
HF

3:3
4�
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
�2<

�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
�/
�3;
�:�

HF
3:�

5�
�

• 
��
HF

3:3
4�
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�7
2�
45

�:
57
�<
;�5

�7
3�
4�
34
=6
F5

34
��
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�2
8�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;�:
�4
�G

�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�3
;��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
��

• 
�4
=6
F5

34
��
6<
=�
66@
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�9
:34

=3
96
�7
�G
83
=8
�:�

;6�
=2
�28

��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:3
72
3=
7�
<;
��
<:
>(
7�
4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

 �  
Th

e 
R

o
le

 o
f 

Y
or

k’
s 

G
re

en
 B

el
t 

S
af

eg
u

ar
d

ed
 L

an
d 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
�2
+1

-:
?7
�JA

*+
0+
*9
+�
-4
+�

0+
--
:1
;�
,1

2�
0A
+5
:,
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
�.
?�

�.
*8
D�,
0�
-4
+�
A*
:6

,*
7�
A<

*A
.0
+�
.?
�

�.
*8
D0
��
*+
+1

��
+=
-�
�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
�$
3A
��
�H
F�
6�G

�3
�8
2�2
<�

�6
6�$

:�
�4
��
�6
2��

F:
9<

7�
7�

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
��
��

#�
�

�

	
92
3<
4�
".
��5
�4
23;
@�
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
32�

7�
;<
:�2
8�
�

5F
:�
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

���
2+

1-
:?7

�0
<?
?:5
:+
1-
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�0
:-
+0
�?.

*�
-4
+�

2<
*,
-:
.1

�.
?�-
4+

�A
=,
1$
�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2:
1;

�=,
12

�-.
�A
*.
9:
2+

�
.A

-:
.1

0�
?.
*�
?<
-<
*+
�5
.1

0:
2+

*,
-:
.1

�
2<

*:
1;

�-4
+�
=:?
+�
-:
6
+�
.?
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

�
�+

=-
��

��
�<
�D
��
2�

28
��
53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

B�
�1
�:2
+1

-:
?7
:1
;�
,�
A*
:6

,*
7�

A<
*A
.0
+�
.?
�-4

+�
�.

*8
��
*+
+1

�
�+

=-
�'-
.�
A*
+0
+*
9+
�-4

+�
0+
--
:1
;�

,1
2�
0A
+5
:,
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
�.
?�

�.
*8
)$�
-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
6
,7
�

+1
,/

=+
�,
�;
*+
,-
+*
�2
+;
*+
+�
.?
�

?=+
C:
/:
=:-
7�
3
:-
4�
*+
0A
+5
-�-
.�

=,
12

�-4
,-
�5
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
5=
<2

+2
�

?*
.6

�-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�
���
4:
0�

6
,7
�:1
>-
<*
1�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�-4

+�
+C
-+
1-
�.
?�=
,1

2�
-4
,-
�5
.<

=2
�/
+�

-,
8+
1�
?.
*3

,*
2+

2�
?.
*�

4.
<0
:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�

!�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
��
3A
��

�H
F�
6�G

�3
�8
2�2
<�
�6
6�$

:�
�4
�

��
62�
9F

:9
<7
�7
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
��

#�
���
83
7�

=<
F6
5�
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�63
D
32�
28
��

A<
6F
D
��
<;
�6�
45

��
1=
6F
5�
5�

;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��
45

�
D
�5
��
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
;<
:�

8<
F7
34
��
�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
��
7�
28
�:
��
=<
F6
5�

?�
�:�

5F
=�
5�
;6�
13
?3
632
@/
�

D
��
43
4�
�28

�2
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�

4�
�5
7�
�:
��
4<

2�D
�2
���
�4
�

B�
!�

�
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4/
�7
32�

7�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
=6
F5

�5
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
D
��
2�

6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

4�
�5
7�
�3�
��
�?
�@
<4

5�
28
��
96
�4
�

9�
:3<

5�
�34
=6
F5

34
��
;<
:�

8<
F7
34
��
���
4�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�

28
��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
��

�
<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/�3
4�

�6
6<
=�
234

��
73
2�
7�
�2
�28

37
�

B�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2�
,�
*,
1;

+�
.?
�0
:-
+0
�

:1
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�-
4,

-�6
,7
�

/+
�*
+B

<:
*+
2�
-.
�6

++
-�

=.
1;

+*
�-+

*6
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
1+

+2
0�
':�
+�
�/
+7
.1

2�
-4
+�

A=
,1

�A
+*
:.
2)
�:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
?.
*�

4.
<0
:1
;�
���
+=
,-
:9
+�
-.
�

�
A-
:.
1�
	$
�-4

:0
�4
,0
�-4

+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�-
.�
A*
.9

:2
+�
,�

;*
+,
-+
*�
2+

;*
++
�.
?�

?=+
C:
/:
=:-
7�
:1
�*
+0
A+

5-
�.
?�0
:-
+�

54
.:
5+
�:1
�-4

+�
?<
-<
*+
�,
12

$�

Page 455



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��
�

�

6
++
-�:
2+

1-
:?:
+2

�1
++
20
���
�1
�

5.
10
+B

<+
15
+$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

4,
0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�.
1�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9�
��

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

72
��
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
D
�@
�

:�
72
:3
=2
�;F

2F
:�
�;6
�1
3?
363
2@
�2<

�
:�
79
<4

5�
2<
�=
8�
4�
�7
�34
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
7F
=8
��
7�

F9
5�
2�
5�
8<

F7
34
��

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
2�;
<:
�=
�7
27
��
45

�
=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�7
32�

7�
28
�2
�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
?6
��

<:
�5
�6
3A
�:
�?
6�
�34
�28

��
;F
2F
:�
�

?�
34
��
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
G
83
=8
�D
�@
�

F4
5�
:D

34
��
28
��
�?
363
2@
�<
;�

;F
2F
:�
�9
6�
47
�2<

�D
��
2�

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
7�
���
83
7�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

/7
�+
C-
+1

0:
.1

$�-
4+

�,
/:
=:-
7�

.?
��
=,
1�
*+
9:
+3

0�
-.
�

*+
0A
.1

2�
-.
�5
4,

1;
+0
�-.

�-4
+�

0.
5:
.>
+5
.1

.6
:5
�,
12

�
+1

9:
*.
16

+1
-,
=�/
,0
+=
:1
+�
��

�1
�5
.1

0+
B<

+1
5+
$�-
4+

�
.A

-:
.1

�4
,0
�/
++
1�
,0
0+
00
+2

�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���

�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

,�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�5
.1

-:
1<

+�
-.
�*
+0
-*
:5
-�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-$
�:1
�

,5
5.
*2
,1

5+
�3
:-
4�
A.

=:5
7�

5.
1-
,:
1+

2�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
�
��

#�
��

�4
:0
�3
:==
�+
15
.<

*,
;+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�3
4:
54
�:1
>-
<*
1�
:0
�

=:8
+=
7�
-.
�4
+=
A�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

,-
�

1+
3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
0�

,5
5+
00
:/
=+
�-.

�4
+,
=-
4�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
��#
<*
-4
+*
$�-
4+

�
.A

-:
.1

�6
,7
�4
+=
A�
-.
�A
*.
-+
5-
�

=,
12

�?*
.6

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
-4
,-
�?<

=?:
=0
�,
1�
.A

+1
�0
A,

5+
�

?<
15
-:
.1

�'?
.*
�+
C,
6
A=
+$
�-4

+�
�:
-7
D0
��
*+
+1

�"
+2

;+
0)
$�

-4
+*
+/

7�
0<
AA

.*
-:
1;
�4
+,
=-
47

�
=:?
+0
-7
=+
0�
���

.-
3
:-
40
-,
12

:1
;$
�

:1
�:2
+1

-:
?7
:1
;�
-4
+�
A*
:6

,*
7�

A<
*A
.0
+�
.?
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-$
�

-4
+�
.A

-:
.1

�6
,7
�*+

0<
=-
�:1
�-4

+�
+C
5=
<0
:.
1�
.?
�,
�=,
*;
+*
�,
*+
,�
.?
�

=,
12

�?*
.6

�-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�

'*
+=
,-
:9
+�
-.
��
A-
:.
1�
�)
�3
4:
54
�

6
,7
�'2

+A
+1

2:
1;

�.
1�
:-
0�
<0
+)
�

A+
*?
.*
6
�,
1�
.A

+1
�0
A,

5+
�

,�
�
45

�:
�	
92
3<
4�
'/
�32
�37
�

�7
7F
D
�5
�28

�2
�28

��
A<
6F
D
��

<;
�6�
45

��
1=
6F
5�
5�
;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�G

<F
65
�?
��
6�
77
�

�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
��
���
83
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�G

83
=8
�

9�
:;
<:
D
7�
�4
�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��

;F
4=
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�?
��

:�
2�
34
�5
���
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�

D
�@
��
67
<�
:�
7F
62�
34
��
4�

34
=:
��
7�
�=
<4

=�
42
:�
23<

4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�G

83
67
2�2
83
7�

=<
F6
5�
9:
<2
�=
2�<

9�
4�
79
�=
��

G
328

34
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

;:
<D

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2/
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

9:
�7
7F
:�
�D
�@
�6�
�5
�2<

��
�

6<
77
�<
;�F

:?
�4
�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��

G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
�4
�

�5
A�
:7
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
��	

A�
:�
66/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�

�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
4�
F2
:�
6��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

B�
!�

�1
=6
F5

34
��
73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
D
��
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

��
:<
G
28
�:�

HF
3:�

D
�4
27
�

D
�@
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��

45
F:
�7
�

?�
@<
45

�28
��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
��

�8
37
�=
<F

65
�7
�:
A�
�2<

�9
:<
2�
=2
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2��
:�
�7
�<
9�
4�

79
�=
�/
�;�
=3
632
�2
34
��
8�
�6
28
@�

63;
�7
2@
6�
7�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�7
32�

�
�6
6<
=�
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�

34
=:
��
7�
�9
:�
77
F:
��
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

4�
28
�7
��

73
2�
7/
�:�

7F
623
4�
�34
�28

��
6<
77
�

<;
�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
��
:63
�:
/�

�6
28
<F

�8
�28

37
�37
�=
F:
:�
42
6@
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
��$

3A
�4
�28

��
34
8�
:�
42
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
23�

7�
34
�

;<
:�
=�
72
34
��
;F
2F
:�
�6�
45

�
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�6�
45

�?
�3
4�
�

F4
4�
=�
77
�:
@�
�1
=6
F5

�5
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��

45
�=
<F

65
�

9<
2�
42
3�
66@
��
;;
�=
2�2
8�
��
?3
632
@�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
�:�

79
<4

5�
2<
�=
8�
4�
�7
�34
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
7F
=8
��
7�
28
��

B�
�,
?+
;<
,*
2:
1;

�=,
12

�3
:-
4:
1�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�6

,7
�4
+=
A�

-.
�A
*.
-+
5-
�:6

A.
*-
,1

-�
,*
+,
0�
.?
�.
A+

1�
0A
,5
+$
�

?,
5:
=:-
,-
:1
;�
4+

,=
-4
7�

=:?
+0
-7
=+
0�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�:
1�
-4
+�

=.
1;

+*
�-+

*6
�':
�+
��/

+7
.1

2�
-4
+�
A=
,1

�A
+*
:.
2)
�-4

+*
+�
:0
�

A.
-+
1-
:,
=�?
.*
�0
,?
+;
<,

*2
+2

��
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�=
,1

2�
3
4:
54
�

0+
*9
+0
�,
1�
.A

+1
�0
A,

5+
�

?<
15
-:
.1

�-.
�/
+�
=.
0-
�3
4:
54
$�

3
:-
4.

<-
�,
2+

B<
,-
+�

*+
A=
,5
+6

+1
-�A

*.
9:
0:
.1

$�
5.
<=
2�
4,

9+
�,
�1
+;
,-
:9
+�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
4+

,=
-4
���

�
.-
3
:-
40
-,
12

:1
;$
�-4

:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�,
??
.*
2�
,�

;*
+,
-+
*�
2+

;*
++
�.
?�

?=+
C:
/:
=:-
7�
*+
=,
-:
9+
�-.

�
�
A-
:.
1�
	�
,1

2�
.9
+*
,=
=�:
-�4

,0
�

/+
+1

�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

Page 456



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
&�
�

�

?<
15
-:
.1

�',
=-
4.

<;
4�
-4
:0
�:0
�

1.
-�,

�0
A+

5:
?:5
��
*+
+1

��
+=
-�

A<
*A
.0
+)
�:1
�-4

+�
=.
1;
+*
�

-+
*6

���
�
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

4,
0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�1
+<

-*
,=
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���

4�
�5
�;<

:��
55

323
<4

�6
�<
9�
4�

79
�=
�/
�F
45

�:
D
34
34
��
28
��

�?
363
2@
�<
;�;
F2
F:
��
96
�4
7�
2<
�

9:
<D

<2
��
8�
�6
28
@�
63;
�7
2@
6�
7�
��

#F
:2
8�
:/
�7
8<

F6
5�
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�

73
2�
7�
4<

�6<
4�
�:
�?
��

�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
��5

F�
�2<

�
=8
�4
��
7�
34
�28

��
?�
7�
634
��
/�3
2�

D
�@
�?
��
4�
=�
77
�:
@�
2<
�

:�
A3
�G

�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

?<
F4

5�
:3�

7�
G
83
=8
�9
:�
7�
42
7�

28
��
:37
>�
<;
�6<
77
�<
;��
55

323
<4

�6
�

<9
�4
�7
9�
=�
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�

�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�
42
��
45

��
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�1
.-
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�

-.
�4
,9
+�
,�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

B E !�

!�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
��
4�
?6
��
28
��

�6
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�7
32�

7�
2<
�D
��
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

4�
�5
7�
G
83
=8
�D
�@
�34
=6
F5

��
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
��
66<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�

73
2�
7�
4<

G
�=
<F

65
�F
45

�:
D
34
��

28
��
;F
2F
:�
��
?3
632
@�
<;
�28

��

<

F4
=3
6�2
<�
:�
79
<4

5�
2<
�

=8
�4
��
7�
34
�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�

?�
@<
45

�28
��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�

G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

�/
�;<

:�
�1
�D

96
�/
�28

��
4�
�5
�;<

:�
�5
53
23<

4�
6��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��	

A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�

�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���
�

B�
�
12

+*
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1$
�=,
12

�
5.
<=
2�
/+

�0
,?
+;
<,

*2
+2

�-.
�

6
++
-�=
.1

;+
*�
-+
*6

�
+2

<5
,-
:.
1,

=�1
++
20
���

�+
=,
-:
9+
�-.

��
A-
:.
1�
	$
�-4

:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�,
=0
.�
4,

0�
-4
+�

A.
-+
1-
:,
=�-
.�
A*
.9

:2
+�
,�

;*
+,
-+
*�
2+

;*
++
�.
?�

?=+
C:
/:
=:-
7�
:1
�*
+0
A+

5-
�.
?�0
:-
+�

54
.:
5+
�:1
�-4

+�
?<
-<
*+
�,
12

$�
/7

�+
C-
+1

0:
.1

$�-
4+

�,
/:
=:-
7�

.?
��
=,
1�
*+
9:
+3

0�
-.
�

*+
0A
.1

2�
-.
�5
4,

1;
+0
�:1
�-4

+�
0.
5:
.>
+5
.1

.6
:5
�,
12

�
+1

9:
*.
16

+1
-,
=�/
,0
+=
:1
+�
��

�4
:0
�4
,0
�/
++
1�
,0
0+
00
+2

�,
0�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�.
1�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�

/�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�;<

:�
28
��
;F
2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

B�
�1
�:2
+1

-:
?7
:1
;�
,�
A*
:6

,*
7�

A<
*A
.0
+�
.?
�-4

+�
�.

*8
��
*+
+1

�
�+

=-
�'-
.�
A*
+0
+*
9+
�-4

+�
0+
--
:1
;�

,1
2�
0A
+5
:,
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
�.
?�

�.
*8
)$�
-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
5.
<=
2�

+1
,/

=+
�,
�;
*+
,-
+*
�2
+;
*+
+�
.?
�

?=+
C:
/:
=:-
7�
3
:-
4�
*+
0A
+5
-�-
.�

!�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
��
3A
��

�H
F�
6�G

�3
�8
2�2
<�
�6
6�$

:�
�4
�

��
62�
9F

:9
<7
�7
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
��

#�
���
83
7�

=<
F6
5�
63D

32�
28
��
A<
6F
D
��
<;
�

6�
45

�D
�5
��
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
;<
:�

�=
<4

<D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�

B�
!�

�
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�

G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
=6
F5

�5
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
D
��
2�

6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

4�
�5
7�
�3�
��
�?
�@
<4

5�
28
��
96
�4
�

9�
:3<

5�
�34
=6
F5

34
��
;<
:�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
45

�34
�

B�
�
12

+*
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1$
�=,
12

�
5.
<=
2�
/+

�0
,?
+;
<,

*2
+2

�-.
�

6
++
-�=
.1

;+
*�
-+
*6

�
+6

A=
.7
6
+1

-�1
++
20
���

�+
=,
-:
9+
�-.

��
A-
:.
1�
	$
�-4

+�
4,

0�
-4
+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�-
.�

A*
.9

:2
+�
,�
;*
+,
-+
*�
2+

;*
++
�

Page 457



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�*
,�
�

�

�=
<4

<D
@�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

=,
12

�-4
,-
�5
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
5=
<2

+2
�

?*
.6

�-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�
���
4:
0�

6
,7
�:1
>-
<*
1�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�-4

+�
+C
-+
1-
�.
?�=
,1

2�
-4
,-
�5
.<

=2
�/
+�

-,
8+
1�
?.
*3

,*
2+

2�
?.
*�

+5
.1

.6
:5
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�

6
++
-�1

++
20
�:1
�-4

+�
=.
1;
+*
�

-+
*6

�'*
+=
,-
:9
+�
-.
��
A-
:.
1�
�)
���

�1
�5
.1

0+
B<

+1
5+
$�-
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�.
1�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

28
��
6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
��:
�6
�2
3A
��

2<
�	
92
3<
4�
��
�D
��
43
4�
�28

�2
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
�7
�;<

:�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
��
:�
�4
<2
�D
�2
���
�4
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

�
<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/�3
4�

�6
6<
=�
234

��
73
2�
7�
�2
�28

37
�

72
��
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
D
�@
�

:�
72
:3
=2
�;F

2F
:�
�;6
�1
3?
363
2@
�2<

�
:�
79
<4

5�
2<
�=
8�
4�
�7
�34
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
7F
=8
��
7�

F9
5�
2�
5�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�6
�4
5�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�;<

:�
=�
72
7�
�4
5�

<2
8�
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�

�4
5�
=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�7
32�

7�
28
�2
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

5�
A�
6<
9�
?6
��
<:
�5
�6
3A
�:
�?
6�
�

34
�28

��
;F
2F
:�
�?
�3
4�
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
G
83
=8
�D
�@
�

F4
5�
:D

34
��
28
��
�?
363
2@
�<
;�

;F
2F
:�
�9
6�
47
�2<

�
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
���
�8
37
�8
�7
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

.?
�?=
+C
:/
:=:
-7
�:1
�*
+0
A+

5-
�.
?�

0:
-+
�5
4.

:5
+�
:1
�-4

+�
?<
-<
*+
�

,1
2$
�/
7�
+C
-+
10
:.
1$
�-4

+�
,/

:=:
-7
�.
?��

=,
1�
*+
9:
+3

0�
-.
�

*+
0A
.1

2�
-.
�5
4,

1;
+0
�:1
�-4

+�
0.
5:
.>
+5
.1

.6
:5
�,
12

�
+1

9:
*.
16

+1
-,
=�/
,0
+=
:1
+�
��

�1
�5
.1

0+
B<

+1
5+
$�-
4+

�
.A

-:
.1

�4
,0
�/
++
1�
,0
0+
00
+2

�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���

�

��
�
�6
9�

5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

B�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�A

.=
:5
7�
3
:==
�4
+=
A�

?.
5<
0�
1+

3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�

3
4:
54
�:1
>-
<*
1�
:0
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�

:1
5*
+,
0+
�,
55
+0
0:
/:
=:-
7�
���
-�:
0�

,0
0<
6
+2

�-4
,-
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

3
.<

=2
�A
.-
+1

-:
,=
=7
�?,

5:
=:-
,-
+�

-4
+�
+C
5=
<0
:.
1�
.?
�,
�=,
*;
+*
�

,*
+,
�.
?�=
,1

2�
?*
.6

�-4
+�
�
*+
+1

�
�+

=-
�-.

�6
++
-�-
4+

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�1

++
20
�.
?��

.*
8�

'*
+=
,-
:9
+�
-.
��
A-
:.
1�
�)
���
�4

:0
�

,A
A*
.,

54
�6

,7
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�

A*
.9

:2
+�
;*
+,
-+
*�0
5.
A+

�
'*
+=
,-
:9
+�
-.
��
A-
:.
1�
�)
�-.

�
6
++
-�,

??
.*
2,

/=
+�
4.

<0
:1
;�

1+
+2

0�
,1

2�
2+

=:9
+*
�

5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,1

2�

B�
!�

�
7�
F4

5�
:�	

92
3<
4�
�/
�$
:�
�4
�

��
62�
9<

63=
@�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
;<
=F
7�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
�

28
��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�G
83
=8
�34
!

2F
:4
�37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
���
�
45

�:
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
32�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
28
�2
�

6�
77
�6�
45

�G
<F

65
�?
��

�1
=6
F5

�5
�;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4
�

��
62�
�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
��
���

%
83
67
2�2
83
7�
=<
F6
5�
34
�28

�<
:@
�

34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�

�2
8�
:�
?@
��
48

�4
=3
4�
�28

��
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
/�3
2�3
7�

B�
!�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
D
�@
��
4�
?6
��
28
��

�6
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�7
32�

7�
2<
�D
��
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

4�
�5
7�
34
=6
F5

34
��
34
�:�

79
�=
2�

<;
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�

7�
:A
3=
�7
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
�

�6
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�7
32�

7�
4<

G
�

=<
F6
5�
F4

5�
:D

34
��
28
��

;F
2F
:�
��
?3
632
@�
<;
�28

��

<

F4
=3
6�

2<
�:�

79
<4

5�
2<
�=
8�
4�
�7
�34
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
�4
5�

=<
D
D
F4

32@
�4
��
57
�?
�@
<4

5�
28
��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
��	

A�
:�
66/
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�D
31
�5
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���
�

B�
�
12

+*
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1$
�=,
12

�
5.
<=
2�
/+

�0
,?
+;
<,

*2
+2

�-.
�

6
++
-�=
.1

;+
*�
-+
*6

�1
++
20
�

?.
*�
0+
*9
:5
+0
�,
12

�?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�

,0
�3
+=
=�,
0�
4.

<0
:1
;�

':1
5=
<2

:1
;�
,?
?.
*2
,/

=+
�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1)
���
�4

:0
�4
,0
�/
++
1�

,0
0+
00
+2

�,
0�
4,

9:
1;

�,
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

Page 458



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�*
��
�

�

0+
*9
:5
+0
�:1
�-4

+�
=.
1;
+*
�-+

*6
���

�4
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�=
,1

2�
+C
5=
<2

+2
�?*
.6

�-4
+�
�
*+
+1

�
�+

=-
�5
.<

=2
�'0
</

@+
5-
�-.

�-4
+:
*�

=.
5,
-:
.1

)�6
+,
1�
-4
,-
�

*+
=,
-:
9+
=7
�:1
,5
5+
00
:/
=+
�0
:-
+0
�

5.
6
+�
?.
*3

,*
2�
,1

2�
6
,7
�

2*
,3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�,
3
,7
�

?*
.6

�-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
$�

*+
2<

5:
1;
�,
55
+0
0:
/:
=:-
7�
���

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

=<
47
35
�:
�5
�D
<:
��
63>
�6
@�

28
�2
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�

:�
72
:3
=2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

=<
D
34
��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�28

��
6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
�2<

�D
��
2�

4�
�5
7�
��	

A�
:�
66/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�

�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

B�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�A

.=
:5
7�
3
:==
�4
+=
A�

?.
5<
0�
1+

3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�

3
4:
54
�:1
>-
<*
1�
:0
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�
-.
�

A*
.6

.-
+�
-4
+�
<0
+�
.?
�

3
,=
8:
1;

$�5
75
=:1

;�
,1

2�
A<

/=
:5
�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�

?.
5<
0:
1;

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

�:
-7
�.
?��

.*
8�
5.
<=
2�
,=
0.
�

:1
5*
+,
0+
�:1
>5
.6

6
<-
:1
;�
���
�

�
0�
1.

-+
2�
,/

.9
+$
�-4

+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�=
,1

2�
+C
5=
<2

+2
�?*
.6

�-4
+�
�
*+
+1

�
�+

=-
�5
.<

=2
�'0
</

@+
5-
�-.

�:-
0�

=.
5,
-:
.1

)$�
6
+,
1�
-4
,-
�

*+
=,
-:
9+
=7
�:1
,5
5+
00
:/
=+
�0
:-
+0
�

5.
6
+�
?.
*3

,*
2�
,1

2�
6
,7
�

2*
,3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�,
3
,7
�

?*
.6

�-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
$�

*+
2<

5:
1;
�,
55
+0
0:
/:
=:-
7�
��

!
.3

+9
+*
$�:
-�:
0�
,0
0<
6
+2

�-4
,-
�

,1
7�
0<
54
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
,5
5+
00
:/
=+
���
�

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

B�
�
7�
F4

5�
:�	

92
3<
4�
�/
�$
:�
�4
�

��
62�
9<

63=
@�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
;<
=F
7�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
�

28
��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�G
83
=8
�34
!

2F
:4
�37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�

9:
<D

<2
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

G
�6
>3
4�
/�=
@=
634
��
�4
5�

9F
?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�;
<=
F7
34
��

�=
<4

<D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�

=<
F6
5�
�6
7<
�34
=:
��
7�
�34
!

=<
D
D
F2
34
��
���
��
99

6@
34
��

�H
F�
6�G

�3
�8
2�2
<�
�6
6�$

:�
�4
�

��
62�
9F

:9
<7
�7
�F
45

�:
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
��
�

�:
��
2�
:�;
<=
F7
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�

�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
��
���
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

B�
!�

�1
=6
F5

34
��
73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
D
��
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

��
:<
G
28
�:�

HF
3:�

D
�4
27
�

D
�@
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��

45
F:
�7
�

?�
@<
45

�28
��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�

G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�34
!2
F:
4�
�34

�
�=
=<
:5
�4
=�
�G
328

�9
<6
3=
@�

=<
42
�3
4�
5�
G
328

34
�28

��
�
��

#�
�

8�
69
�;<

=F
7�
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�28

�:
�?
@�

:�
5F

=3
4�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
9:
<D

<2
34
��
D
<:
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�
���
4�
28
��
6<
4�
�:
�

2�
:D

��3
��
��<
4=
��
73
2�
7�
=<
D
��

;<
:G

�:
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

4�
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
73
2�
7�
�1
=6
F5

�5
�

;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�D

�@
�

34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

?@
�=
�:
���
7�
73
2�
7�
D
�@
�4
<2
�

?�
4�
;32
�;:
<D

�9
F?

63=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�9

:<
A3
73
<4

��
45

�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��
=�
42
:�
66@
�

6<
=�
2�
5�
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�F
42
36�

73
2�
7�
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�4
5�

5�
2�
36�
5�
9:
<9

<7
�6
7�
>4
<G

4�

B�
C�

�4
:0
�A
.=
:5
7�
3
:==
�A
*.
-+
5-
�

�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�=
,1

2�
?*
.6

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�2

<*
:1
;�
-4
+�

A=
,1

�A
+*
:.
2�
',
12

�A
.0
0:
/=
7�

/+
7.

12
)�
���
1�
,5
5.
*2
,1

5+
�

3
:-
4�
A.

=:5
7�
5.
1-
,:
1+

2�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
�
��

#$
�-4

:0
�:0
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�4
+=
A�
?.
5<
0�

1+
3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
:-
4:
1�

-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�-4

+*
+/

7�
*+
2<

5:
1;
�-4

+�
1+

+2
�-.

�
-*
,9
+=
�,
12

�A
*.
6
.-
:1
;�

6
.*
+�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
?.
*6

0�
.?
�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�
���
1�
-4
+�
=.
1;
+*
�

-+
*6

$�0
4.

<=
2�
0,
?+
;<

,*
2+

2�
0:
-+
0�
5.
6
+�
?.
*3

,*
2$
�-4

+0
+�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�/
+�

.<
-0
:2
+�
-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�

,1
2�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�6

,7
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�-4

+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
�/
7�
5,
*�
',
0�

0:
-+
0�
6
,7
�1
.-
�/
+1

+?
:-
�?*
.6

�
A<

/=
:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�A

*.
9:
0:
.1

�
,1

2�
3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�/
+�

5+
1-
*,
==7
�=.
5,
-+
2)
���

!
.3

+9
+*
$�<

1-
:=�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2+

2�
0:
-+
0�
,*
+�

:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
,1

2�
2+

-,
:=+
2�

Page 459



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�*
'�
�

�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
34
�28

37
�:�

��
:5
��
:�
�

=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
��

�
<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�

�;
;�
=2
�28

��
�?
363
2@
�<
;�;
F2
F:
��

9<
63=
@�
2<
�:�

79
<4

5�
2<
�

=8
�4
�3
4�
�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�

7F
=8
��
7�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�4
5�
34
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
4�
�5
A�
:7
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
34
�

28
��
6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�

28
��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�D
31
�5
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

A*
.A

.0
,=
0�
81

.3
1�
+?
?+
5-
0�

:1
�-4

:0
�*
+;
,*
2�
,*
+�

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�-.
�/
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
���

9+
*,
==�
-4
:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�4
,0
�/
++
1�
,0
0+
00
+2

�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�?.

*�
-4
+�

2<
*,
-:
.1

�.
?�-
4+

�A
=,
1�
/<

-�
,1

�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�+
??
+5
-�:
1�
-4
+�

=.
1;

+*
�-+

*6
��

�

)�
�<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��

=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

B�
�
0�
1.

-+
2�
,/

.9
+$
��
*+
+1

��
+=
-�

A.
=:5
7�
3
:==
�4
+=
A�
?.
5<
0�
1+

3
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�3
4:
54
�:1
>-
<*
1�
:0
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�A
*.
6
.-
+�
-4
+�

<0
+�
.?
�3
,=
8:
1;

$�5
75
=:1

;�
,1

2�
A<

/=
:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�,

12
�:1
>-
<*
1�

*+
2<

5+
�;
*+
+1

4.
<0
+�
;,
0�

+6
:0
0:
.1

0�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�

?.
5<
0:
1;

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

�:
-7
�.
?��

.*
8�
5.
<=
2�
,=
0.
�

:1
5*
+,
0+
�:1
>5
.6

6
<-
:1
;�
��

�4
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�=
,1

2�
+C
5=
<2

+2
�?*
.6

�-4
+�
�
*+
+1

�
�+

=-
�5
.<

=2
�'0
</

@+
5-
�-.

�:-
0�

=.
5,
-:
.1

)�6
+,
1�
-4
,-
�*
+=
,-
:9
+�

:1
,5
5+
00
:/
=+
�0
:-
+0
�5
.6

+�
?.
*3

,*
2�
,1

2�
6
,7
�2
*,
3
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

3
,7
�?*
.6

�
-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
$�*
+2

<5
:1
;�

,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�,
12

�:1
5*
+,
0:
1;

�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�:
-�:
0�

,0
0<
6
+2

�-4
,-
�,
17

�0
<5
4�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�/
+�

B�
�
7�
F4

5�
:�	

92
3<
4�
�/
�$
:�
�4
�

��
62�
9<

63=
@�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
;<
=F
7�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
�

28
��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�G
83
=8
�34
!

2F
:4
�37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�

9:
<D

<2
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

G
�6
>3
4�
/�=
@=
634
��
�4
5�

9F
?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
45

�
:�
5F

=�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�

;<
=F
73
4�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
=<
F6
5�
�6
7<
�

34
=:
��
7�
�34
!=
<D

D
F2
34
��
���
�

�
99

6@
34
��
�H
F�
6�G

�3
�8
2�2
<�

�6
6�$

:�
�4
��
�6
2�9

F:
9<

7�
7�

F4
5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
D
�@
�

:�
7F
62�
34
��
��
:�
�2
�:
�;<

=F
7�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�

�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
��
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�3
7�
�7
7F
D
�5
�

28
�2
��
4@
�7
F=
8�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�?
��

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
���
�

�

B�
!�

�
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
��
1=
6F
53
4�
�

73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

2<
�D
��
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

��
:<
G
28
�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�D
�@
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�4
5F

:�
7�
?�
@<
45

�28
��
96
�4
�

9�
:3<

5�
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�34
!2
F:
4�

�34
��
==
<:
5�
4=
��
G
328

�9
<6
3=
@�

=<
42
�3
4�
5�
G
328

34
�28

��
�
��

#�
�

8�
69
�;<

=F
7�
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�28

�:
�?
@�

:�
5F

=3
4�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
/�9
:<
D
<2
34
��
D
<:
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2��
45

�:�
5F

=3
4�
�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
���
4�
28
��
6<
4�
�:
�

2�
:D

��3
��
��<
4=
��
73
2�
7�
=<
D
��

;<
:G

�:
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

4�
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
73
2�
7�
�1
=6
F5

�5
�

;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�D

�@
�

34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

?@
�=
�:
��
45

��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
��
7�
73
2�
7�
D
�@
�4
<2
�

?�
4�
;32
�;:
<D

�9
F?

63=
�

B�
C�

�
0�
1.

-+
2�
,/

.9
+$
�-4

:0
�

A.
=:5
7�
3
:==
�A
*.
-+
5-
��
*+
+1

�
�+

=-
�=,
12

�?*
.6

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�2

<*
:1
;�
-4
+�

A=
,1

�A
+*
:.
2�
',
12

�A
.0
0:
/=
7�

/+
7.

12
)�
���
1�
,5
5.
*2
,1

5+
�

3
:-
4�
A.

=:5
7�
5.
1-
,:
1+

2�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
�
��

#$
�-4

:0
�:0
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�4
+=
A�
?.
5<
0�

1+
3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
:-
4:
1�

-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�-4

+*
+/

7�
*+
2<

5:
1;
�-4

+�
1+

+2
�-.

�
-*
,9
+=
$�A

*.
6
.-
:1
;�
6
.*
+�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
?.
*6

0�
.?
�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�,

12
�*+

2<
5:
1;

�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�;
*+
+1

4.
<0
+�

;,
0�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
���
1�
-4
+�

=.
1;

+*
�-+

*6
$�0
4.

<=
2�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2+

2�
0:
-+
0�
5.
6
+�

?.
*3

,*
2$
�-4

+0
+�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�/
+�
.<

-0
:2
+�

-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�,
12

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�6

,7
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�-4

+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
�/
7�
5,
*�
,1

2�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
',
0�

Page 460



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�*
"�
�

�

,5
5+
00
:/
=+
���
�

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
��

	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�9

:<
A3
73
<4

��
45

�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��
=�
42
:�
66@
�

6<
=�
2�
5�
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�F
42
36�

73
2�
7�
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�4
5�

5�
2�
36�
5�
9:
<9

<7
�6
7�
>4
<G

4�
�;
;�
=2
7�
34
�28

37
�:�

��
:5
��
:�
�

=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
��

�
<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�

�;
;�
=2
�28

��
�?
363
2@
�<
;�;
F2
F:
��

9<
63=
@�
2<
�:�

79
<4

5�
2<
�

=8
�4
�3
4�
�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�

7F
=8
��
7�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�4
5�
34
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
4�
�5
A�
:7
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
34
�

28
��
6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�

28
��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�D
31
�5
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

0:
-+
0�
6
,7
�1
.-
�/
+1

+?
:-
�?*
.6

�
A<

/=
:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�A

*.
9:
0:
.1

�
,1

2�
3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�/
+�

5+
1-
*,
==7
�=.
5,
-+
2)
���

!
.3

+9
+*
$�<

1-
:=�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2+

2�
0:
-+
0�
,*
+�

:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
,1

2�
2+

-,
:=+
2�

A*
.A

.0
,=
0�
81

.3
1�
+?
?+
5-
0�

:1
�-4

:0
�*
+;
,*
2�
,*
+�

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�-.
�/
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
���

9+
*,
==�
-4
:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�4
,0
�/
++
1�
,0
0+
00
+2

�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�?.

*�
-4
+�

2<
*,
-:
.1

�.
?�-
4+

�A
=,
1�
/<

-�
,1

�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�+
??
+5
-�:
1�
-4
+�

=.
1;

+*
�-+

*6
��

�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F

:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2

@/
�;6
<:
��
�4
5�

;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
�

�4
5�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�

E�
��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

B�
!�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�5
.1

-:
1<

+�
-.
�*
+0
-*
:5
-�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-$
�:1
�

,5
5.
*2
,1

5+
�3
:-
4�
A.

=:5
7�

5.
1-
,:
1+

2�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
�
��

#�
��

�4
:0
�3
:==
�+
15
.<

*,
;+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�3
4:
54
�:1
>-
<*
1�
:0
�

=:8
+=
7�
-.
�4
+=
A�
5.
10
+*
9+
�

;*
++
1�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�,
12

�
/:
.2

:9
+*
0:
-7
$�,
=-
4.

<;
4�
:-
�:0
�

*+
5.
;1
:0
+2

�-4
,-
�<
*/
,1

�0
:-
+0
�

5,
1�
4,

9+
�4
:;
4�
/:
.2

:9
+*
0:
-7
�

9,
=<
+�
���

.-
3
:-
40
-,
12

:1
;$
�:1
�

:2
+1

-:
?7
:1
;�
-4
+�
A*
:6

,*
7�

A<
*A
.0
+�
.?
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-$
�

-4
+�
.A

-:
.1

�6
,7
�*+

0<
=-
�:1
�-4

+�
+C
5=
<0
:.
1�
.?
�,
�=,
*;
+*
�+
C-
+1

-�
.?
�=,
12

�?*
.6

�-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�

*+
=,
-:
9+
�-.

��
A-
:.
1�
��
,1

2�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�4
,/

:-
,-
�

B�
�
45

�:
�	
92
3<
4�
'/
�32
�37
�

�7
7F
D
�5
�28

�2
�6�
77
�6�
45

�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
=6
F5

�5
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��
:�
6�
23A
��
2<
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�=
<4

7�
:A
��
$
:�
�4
�

��
62�
8�
?3
2�
2�
��	

A�
:�
66/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�

�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

B�
!�

�1
=6
F5

34
��
73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
D
��
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

��
:<
G
28
�:�

HF
3:�

D
�4
27
�

D
�@
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��

45
F:
�7
�

?�
@<
45

�28
��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
��

�8
37
�=
<F

65
�7
�:
A�
�2<

�9
:<
2�
=2
�

8�
?3
2�
2��
45

�7
9�
=3
�7
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�7
32�

��
66<
=�
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�34
=:
��
7�
�

9:
�7
7F
:�
�;<

:�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

<4
�28

�7
��
73
2�
7/
�:�

7F
623
4�
�34
�

28
��
6<
77
�<
;�8

�?
32�

2��
�:
63�
:/
�

�6
28
<F

�8
�28

37
�37
�=
F:
:�
42
6@
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
��#
F:
28
�:
/��
3A
�4
�

28
��
34
8�
:�
42
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
23�

7�
34
�;<

:�
=�
72
34
��
;F
2F
:�
�6�
45

�
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�6�
45

�?
�3
4�
�

F4
4�
=�
77
�:
@�
�1
=6
F5

�5
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��

45
�=
<F

65
�

B�
�,
?+
;<
,*
2:
1;

�=,
12

�3
:==
�

+1
0<
*+
�-4

+�
A*
.-
+5
-:
.1

�.
?�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�?
.*
�-4

+�
2<

*,
-:
.1

�.
?�A

=,
1�
,1

2�
A.

00
:/
=7
�/
+7
.1

2�
��
4:
0�
3
:==
�

+1
5.
<*
,;
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�

3
4:
54
�:1
>-
<*
1�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�
4+

=A
�5
.1

0+
*9
+�
;*
++
1�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�,
12

�
/:
.2

:9
+*
0:
-7
$�,
=-
4.

<;
4�
:-
�:0
�

*+
5.
;1
:0
+2

�-4
,-
�<
*/
,1

�
0:
-+
0�
5,
1�
4,

9+
�4
:;
4�

/:
.2

:9
+*
0:
-7
�9
,=
<+

���
�1
�-4

+�
=.
1;

+*
�-+

*6
$�0
,?
+;
<,

*2
+2

�
=,
12

�6
,7
�5
.6

+�
?.
*3

,*
2�

?.
*�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

4:
54
�

5.
<=
2�
*+
0<
=-
�:1
�-4

+�
=.
00
�.
?�

4,
/:
-,
-�,

12
�2
:0
-<
*/
,1

5+
�-.

�
/:
.2

:9
+*
0:
-7
���

�
.-
3
:-
40
-,
12

:1
;$
�-4

:0
�

Page 461



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�*
+�
�

�

',
=-
4.

<;
4�
-4
:0
�:0
�1
.-
�,
�

0A
+5
:?:
5�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�

A<
*A
.0
+)
�:1
�-4

+�
=.
1;
+*
�

-+
*6

���
�
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

4,
0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�6

:C
+2

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

9<
2�
42
3�
66@
��
;;
�=
2�2
8�
��
?3
632
@�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
�:�

79
<4

5�
2<
�=
8�
4�
�7
�2<

�28
��

�=
<6
<�
3=
�6
�?
�7
�6
34
��
�

�
55

323
<4

�6
6@
/�7
8<

F6
5�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
73
2�
7�
4<

�6<
4�
�:
�?
��

�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
��5

F�
�2<

�
=8
�4
��
7�
34
�28

��
?�
7�
634
��
/�3
2�

D
�@
�?
��
4�
=�
77
�:
@�
2<
�

:�
A3
�G

�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

?<
F4

5�
:3�

7�
G
83
=8
�9
:�
7�
42
7�

28
��
:37
>�
<;
�;F

:2
8�
:��

5A
�:
7�
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
���
��

.A
-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�,
??
.*
2�
,�

;*
+,
-+
*�
2+

;*
++
�.
?�

?=+
C:
/:
=:-
7�
'*
+=
,-
:9
+�
-.
�

�
A-
:.
1�
�)
�-.

�*
+0
A.

12
�-.

�
54
,1

;:
1;

�5
:*
5<
6
0-
,1

5+
0�

:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
:1
�*
+0
A+

5-
�.
?�

+5
.=
.;

7�
,1

2�
.9
+*
,=
=�:
-�4

,0
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�

,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

BB
�

�
1+

�.
?�-
4+

�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

A<
*A
.0
+0
�.
?��

*+
+1

��
+=
-�:
0�
-.
�

+1
5.
<*
,;
+�
-4
+�
*+
57
5=
:1
;�
.?
�

2+
*+
=:5
-�=
,1

2�
,1

2�
.-
4+

*�
<*
/,

1�
=,
12

���
"
4:
=0
-�-
4:
0�

.A
-:
.1

�:2
+1

-:
?:+

0�
-4
+�

A*
:6

,*
7�
A<

*A
.0
+�
.?
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�,

0�
/+

:1
;�
-.
�

A*
+0
+*
9+
�-4

+�
0+
--
:1
;�
,1

2�
0A
+5
:,
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
�.
?��

.*
8$
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-4
,-
�-4

+�
0A
,-
:,
=�0
-*
,-
+;
7�
3
.<

=2
�

5.
1-
:1
<+

�-.
�0
<A

A.
*-
�-4

+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�<
*/
,1

�=,
12

$�
;+
1+

*,
-:
1;

�,
�0
:;
1:
?:5
,1

-�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�6
,7
�

2*
,3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�,
3
,7
�

?*
.6

�-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�

,=
-4
.<

;4
�:-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

0:
-+
0�
+C
5=
<2

+2
�?*
.6

�-4
+�

�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�3

.<
=2
�.
1=
7�

5.
6
+�
?.
*3

,*
2�
.1

5+
�

,A
A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�

3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
+C
:0
-:
1;

�<
*/
,1

�
,*
+,
�4
,9
+�
/+

+1
�*+

,=
:0
+2

���
�

BB
�

�
7�
G
328

�	
92
3<
4�
�/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�

2<
��
�4
�:
�2
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
?@
��
4=
<F

:�
�3
4�
�

28
��
:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�5
�:
�6
3=
2�

6�
45

��
45

�<
28
�:
�F
:?
�4
�

6�
45

��

B�
!�

�1
=6
F5

34
��
73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�G

366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�4
5F

:�
7�
?�
@<
45

�28
��
96
�4
�

9�
:3<

5�
G
83
=8
�D
�@
�34
!2
F:
4�

8�
69
�2<

��
4=
<F

:�
��
�28

��
:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�5
�:
�6
3=
2��
45

�
<2
8�
:�F

:?
�4
�6�
45

�;<
:�
28
��

5F
:�
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
96
�4
��
45

�
9<

77
3?
66@
�?
�@
<4

5/
�34
�

�=
=<
:5
�4
=�
�G
328

�28
��

9F
:9
<7
�7
�<
;�2
8�
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

7�
2�<

F2
�34
�28

��
�
��

#�
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�3
4�
28
��
6<
4�
�:
�

2�
:D

��3
��
��?
�@
<4

5�
28
��
96
�4
�

9�
:3<

5�
/�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

<;
��
66<
=�
2�
5�
73
2�
7�
D
�@
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�28

��
6<
77
�<
;�

�:
��
4;
3�
65
�6�
45

���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�

�3
A�
4�
28
��
34
8�
:�
42
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
42
3�
7�
34
�;<

:�
=�
72
34
��

;F
2F
:�
�6�
45

�:�
HF

3:
�D

�4
27
/�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�

�:
��
4;
3�
65
�6�
45

�?
�3
4�
�

F4
4�
=�
77
�:
@�
�1
=6
F5

�5
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
���
32�

�
�6
6<
=�
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
�6
7<
�

9<
2�
42
3�
66@
�34
=:
��
7�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�9

:�
77
F:
��
<4

�
28
37
�6�
45

��
�:
63�
:�3
4�
28
��

B�
�4

+�
0,
?+
;<

,*
2:
1;

�.
?��

*+
+1

�
�+

=-
�=,
12

�3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

+1
5.
<*
,;
+�
-4
+�
*+
57
5=
:1
;�
.?
�

2+
*+
=:5
-�,

12
�.
-4
+*
�<
*/
,1

�
=,
12

�?.
*�
-4
+�
2<

*,
-:
.1

�.
?�

-4
+�
A=
,1

�,
12

�A
.0
0:
/=
7�

/+
7.

12
$�:
1�
,5
5.
*2
,1

5+
�

3
:-
4�
-4
+�
A<

*A
.0
+0
�.
?�-
4+

�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�0
+-
�.
<-
�:1
�-4

+�
�
��

#�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�:
1�
-4
+�

=.
1;

+*
�-+

*6
�':
�+
��/

+7
.1

2�
-4
+�
A=
,1

�A
+*
:.
2)
$�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�0
:-
+0
�

3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�6

,7
�

*+
0<
=-
�:1
�-4

+�
=.
00
�.
?�

;*
++
1?
:+
=2
�=,
12

���
�
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�.
?�

;*
++
1?
:+
=2
�0
:-
+0
�5
.<

=2
�

,?
?+
5-
�0
.:
=�B
<,

=:-
7�
,1

2�
,;
*:
5<
=-
<*
,=
�=,
12

$�,
=-
4.

<;
4�

-4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
2+

A+
12

+1
-�

.1
�-4

+�
0A
+5
:?:
5�

54
,*
,5
-+
*:
0-
:5
0�
.?
�-4

+�
0:
-+
0�

<=
-:
6
,-
+=
7�
-,
8+
1�
?.
*3

,*
2�

?.
*�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��

�
.-
3
:-
40
-,
12

:1
;$
�-4

:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�,
??
.*
2�
,�

;*
+,
-+
*�
2+

;*
++
�.
?�

?=+
C:
/:
=:-
7�
*+
=,
-:
9+
�-.

�
�
A-
:.
1�
��
,1

2�
.9
+*
,=
=�:
-�4

,0
�

Page 462



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�*
��
�

�

63;
�2
3D
��
<;
�28

��
�<
=�
6��
6�
4�
��

�
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;��
:�
�4
;3�
65
�

73
2�
7�
=<
F6
5�
�;
;�
=2
�7
<3
6�

HF
�6
32@
��
45

��
�:
3=
F6
2F
:�
6�

6�
45

/��
628

<F
�8
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�

?�
�5
�9
�4
5�
42
�<
4�
28
��

79
�=
3;3
=�
=8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�

28
��
73
2�
7�
F6
23D

�2
�6
@�
2�
>�
4�

;<
:G

�:
5�
;<
:�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��

#F
:2
8�
:/
�7
8<

F6
5�
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�

73
2�
7�
4<

�6<
4�
�:
�?
��

�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
��5

F�
�2<

�
=8
�4
��
7�
34
�28

��
?�
7�
634
��
/�3
2�

D
�@
�?
��
4�
=�
77
�:
@�
2<
�

:�
A3
�G

�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

?<
F4

5�
:3�

7�
G
83
=8
�9
:�
7�
42
7�

28
��
:37
>�
<;
�6<
77
�<
;��
55

323
<4

�6
�

<9
�4
�7
9�
=�
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�

�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���
�

/+
+1

�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�

�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�1
.-
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�

-.
�4
,9
+�
,�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�

2<
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

,�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�1
.-
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�4
,9
+�
,�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�

G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�1
.-
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�

-.
�4
,9
+�
,�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�

2<
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

,�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�1
.-
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�4
,9
+�
,�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

B�
�
0�
1.

-+
2�
,/

.9
+$
��
*+
+1

��
+=
-�

A.
=:5
7�
3
:==
�4
+=
A�
?.
5<
0�
1+

3
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�3
4:
54
�:1
>-
<*
1�
:0
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�A
*.
6
.-
+�
-4
+�

<0
+�
.?
�3
,=
8:
1;

$�5
75
=:1

;�
,1

2�
A<

/=
:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�,

12
�:1
>-
<*
1�

:6
A*
.9
+�
,:
*�
B<

,=
:-
7�
�

!
.3

+9
+*
$�?
.5
<0
:1
;�

B�
�
7�
F4

5�
:�	

92
3<
4�
�/
�$
:�
�4
�

��
62�
9<

63=
@�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
;<
=F
7�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
�

28
��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�G
83
=8
�34
!

2F
:4
�37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�

9:
<D

<2
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

G
�6
>3
4�
/�=
@=
634
��
�4
5�

9F
?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
45

�
:�
5F

=�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

B�
!�

�
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
��
1=
6F
53
4�
�

73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

2<
�D
��
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

��
:<
G
28
�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�D
�@
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�4
5F

:�
7�
?�
@<
45

�28
��
96
�4
�

9�
:3<

5�
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�34
!2
F:
4�

�34
��
==
<:
5�
4=
��
G
328

�9
<6
3=
@�

=<
42
�3
4�
5�
G
328

34
�28

��
�
��

#�
�

B�
C�

�
0�
1.

-+
2�
,/

.9
+$
�-4

:0
�

A.
=:5
7�
3
:==
�A
*.
-+
5-
��
*+
+1

�
�+

=-
�=,
12

�?*
.6

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�2

<*
:1
;�
-4
+�

A=
,1

�A
+*
:.
2�
',
12

�A
.0
0:
/=
7�

/+
7.

12
)�
���
1�
,5
5.
*2
,1

5+
�

3
:-
4�
A.

=:5
7�
5.
1-
,:
1+

2�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
�
��

#$
�-4

:0
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�4
+=
A�
?.
5<
0�

Page 463



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�*
*�
�

�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��

<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

+5
.1

.6
:5
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
�:
-7
�.
?��

.*
8�

5.
<=
2�
,=
0.
�:1
5*
+,
0+
�:1
>

5.
6
6
<-
:1
;�
���
4+

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�=
,1

2�
+C
5=
<2

+2
�?*
.6

�-4
+�
�
*+
+1

�
�+

=-
�5
.<

=2
�'0
</

@+
5-
�-.

�:-
0�

=.
5,
-:
.1

)$�
6
+,
1�
-4
,-
�

*+
=,
-:
9+
=7
�:1
,5
5+
00
:/
=+
�0
:-
+0
�

5.
6
+�
?.
*3

,*
2�
,1

2�
6
,7
�

2*
,3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�,
3
,7
�

?*
.6

�-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
$�

*+
2<

5:
1;
�,
55
+0
0:
/:
=:-
7�
,1

2�
:1
5*
+,
0:
1;

�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
-.
�,
:*
�

,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�
��

!
.3

+9
+*
$�:
-�:
0�
,0
0<
6
+2

�-4
,-
�

,1
7�
0<
54
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
,5
5+
00
:/
=+
���
�

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
��

�D
37
73
<4

7�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�

;<
=F
73
4�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
=<
F6
5�
�6
7<
�

34
=:
��
7�
�34
!=
<D

D
F2
34
��
���
�

�
99

6@
34
��
�H
F�
6�G

�3
�8
2�2
<�

�6
6�$

:�
�4
��
�6
2�9

F:
9<

7�
7�

F4
5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
D
�@
�

:�
7F
62�
34
��
��
:�
�2
�:
�;<

=F
7�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�

�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
��
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�3
7�
�7
7F
D
�5
�

28
�2
��
4@
�7
F=
8�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�?
��

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
���
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

8�
69
�;<

=F
7�
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�28

�:
�?
@�

:�
5F

=3
4�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
/�9
:<
D
<2
34
��
D
<:
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2��
45

�:�
5F

=3
4�
�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
��

�4
�28

��
6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
��3
��
��

<4
=�
�7
32�

7�
=<
D
��
;<
:G

�:
5�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

4�
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�

73
2�
7�
�1
=6
F5

�5
�;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�D

�@
�34
=:
��
7�
�

28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�?
@�
=�
:�

�4
5�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
��
7�
73
2�
7�
D
�@
�4
<2
�?
�4
�;
32�

;:
<D

�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�4
5�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

=�
42
:�
66@
�6<
=�
2�
5�
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�F
42
36�
73
2�
7�
�:
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�4
5�
5�
2�
36�
5�

9:
<9

<7
�6
7�
>4
<G

4�
�;
;�
=2
7�
34
�

28
37
�:�

��
:5
��
:�
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�

2<
�?
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
��

�
<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�

�;
;�
=2
�28

��
�?
363
2@
�<
;�;
F2
F:
��

9<
63=
@�
2<
�:�

79
<4

5�
2<
�

=8
�4
�3
4�
�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�

7F
=8
��
7�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�4
5�
34
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
4�
�5
A�
:7
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
34
�

28
��
6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�

28
��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�D
31
�5
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

1+
3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
:-
4:
1�

-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�-4

+*
+/

7�
*+
2<

5:
1;
�-4

+�
1+

+2
�-.

�
-*
,9
+=
$�A

*.
6
.-
:1
;�
6
.*
+�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
?.
*6

0�
.?
�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�,

12
�*+

2<
5:
1;

�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
-.
�

,:
*�
���
1�
-4
+�
=.
1;
+*
�-+

*6
$�

04
.<

=2
�0
,?
+;
<,

*2
+2

�0
:-
+0
�

5.
6
+�
?.
*3

,*
2$
�-4

+0
+�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�/
+�

.<
-0
:2
+�
-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�

,1
2�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�6

,7
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�-4

+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
�/
7�
5,
*�
,1

2�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
',
0�

0:
-+
0�
6
,7
�1
.-
�/
+1

+?
:-
�?*
.6

�
A<

/=
:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�A

*.
9:
0:
.1

�
,1

2�
3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�/
+�

5+
1-
*,
==7
�=.
5,
-+
2)
���

!
.3

+9
+*
$�<

1-
:=�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2+

2�
0:
-+
0�
,*
+�

:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
,1

2�
2+

-,
:=+
2�

A*
.A

.0
,=
0�
81

.3
1�
+?
?+
5-
0�

:1
�-4

:0
�*
+;
,*
2�
,*
+�

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�-.
�/
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
���

9+
*,
==�
-4
:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�4
,0
�/
++
1�
,0
0+
00
+2

�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�?.

*�
-4
+�

2<
*,
-:
.1

�.
?�-
4+

�A
=,
1�
/<

-�
,1

�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�+
??
+5
-�:
1�
-4
+�

=.
1;

+*
�-+

*6
��

�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

C�
�7

�?.
5<
0:
1;

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
$�

�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�A

.=
:5
7�
:0
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�*+

2<
5+
�-4

+�

C�
�
7�
F4

5�
:�	

92
3<
4�
�/
�$
:�
�4
�

��
62�
9<

63=
@�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�

�:
��
4;
3�
65
�6�
45

�2�
>�
4�

!�
	
A�
:�2
8�
�63
;�
23D

��
<;
�28

��
96
�4
��
45

�?
�@
<4

5/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��

28
�2
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

C�
�7

�?.
5<
0:
1;

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
:-
4:
1�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
0$
�-4

:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�:0
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�
-.
�

*+
2<

5+
�-4

+�
,6

.<
1-
�.
?�

Page 464



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�*
)�
�

�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�

2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,6
.<

1-
�.
?�;
*+
+1

?:+
=2
�=,
12

�
-,
8+
1�
?.
*3

,*
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
���
4:
0�
5.
<=
2�

4,
9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�.
1�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�/
7�
*+
2<

5:
1;

�
-4
+�
9.

=<
6
+�
.?
�0
<*
?,
5+
�

3
,-
+*
�*
<1

�.
??
$�,
=-
4.

<;
4�
-4
:0
�

:0
�5
<*
*+
1-
=7
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
���
�

�4
+�
=.
1;

�-+
*6

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
.?
�0
:-
+0
�+
C5
=<
2+

2�
?*
.6

�-4
+�

�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�6

,7
�*
+0
<=
-�:
1�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
0<
*?
,5
+�
3
,-
+*
�*<

1�
.?
?�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�-
4:
0�
:0
�

2+
A+

12
+1

-�.
1�
-4
+:
*�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�
,1

2�
0A
+5
:?:
5�
54
,*
,5
-+
*:
0-
:5
0�
��

#<
*-
4+

*$
�:-
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-4
,-
�,
17
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�

:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+�
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

?=.
.2

�*
:0
8�
A*
+9
+1

-:
.1

�
6
+,
0<
*+
0�
���

;<
:G

�:
5�
;<
:�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
�

�8
37
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
?@
�

:�
5F

=3
4�
�28

��
A<
6F
D
��
<;
�

7F
:;
�=
��
G
�2
�:
�:
F4

�<
;;
/�

�6
28
<F

�8
�28

37
�37
�=
F:
:�
42
6@
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
���
�

�4
5F

:�
7�
���
83
7�
=<
F6
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
�D

<F
42
�<
;��
:�
�4
;3�
65
�

6�
45

�2�
>�
4�
;<
:G

�:
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
��
�4
�:
�2
34
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
?@
�:�

5F
=3
4�
�

7F
:;
�=
��
G
�2
�:
�:
F4

!<
;;
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�3
4�
28
��
6<
4�
�:
�

2�
:D

��
:�
�4
;3�
65
�7
32�

7�
�:
��

63>
�6
@�
2<
�?
��
2�
>�
4�

;<
:G

�:
5�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

34
=:
��
7�
�:F

4!
<;
;��
�#
F:
28
�:
/�

34
��
66<
=�
234

��
73
2�
7�
4<

G
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
D
�@
�:�

72
:3=
2�2
8�
�

�?
363
2@
�<
;�2
8�
�

<F

4=
36�
2<
�

:�
79
<4

5�
2<
�=
8�
4�
�7
�34
�28

��
�1
2�
42
�<
;�;
6<
<5

�:3
7>
�<
A�
:�

28
��
96
�4
��
:�
��
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

7�
:A
��
2<
�=
<4

72
:�
34
�;F

2F
:�
�

�:
<G

28
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�

�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

;*
++
1?
:+
=2
�=,
12

�-,
8+
1�

?.
*3

,*
2�
?.
*�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��

�4
:0
�5
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�/
7�

*+
2<

5:
1;
�-4

+�
9.
=<
6
+�
.?
�

0<
*?
,5
+�
3
,-
+*
�*<

1�
.?
?$�

,=
-4
.<

;4
�-4

:0
�:0
�5
<*
*+
1-
=7
�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
���

�4
+�
=.
1;

�-+
*6

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�
0,
?+
;<
,*
2+

2�
=,
12

�6
,7
�

*+
0<
=-
�:1
�:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
0<
*?
,5
+�

3
,-
+*
�*
<1

�.
??
���
!
.3

+9
+*
$�

-4
:0
�:0
�2
+A

+1
2+

1-
�.
1�
-4
+:
*�

=.
5,
-:
.1

�,
12

�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

54
,*
,5
-+
*:
0-
:5
0�
��#
<*
-4
+*
$�:
-�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-4
,-
�

,1
7�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�

:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+�
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

?=.
.2

�*
:0
8�
A*
+9
+1

-:
.1

�
6
+,
0<
*+
0�
���

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

BB
�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:2
+1

-:
?:+

0�
-4
+�

A*
:6

,*
7�
A<

*A
.0
+�
.?
�-4

+�
�.

*8
��
*+
+1

��
+=
-�,

0�
/+

:1
;�
-.
�

A*
+0
+*
9+
�-4

+�
0+
--
:1
;�
,1

2�
0A
+5
:,
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
�.
?��

.*
8�
��

�4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
:0
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�

-.
�4
+=
A�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

,-
�,
17

�
=,
12

�-,
8+
1�
?.
*3

,*
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�2

.+
0�
1.

-�
<1

2+
*6

:1
+�
-4
:0
�A
<*
A.

0+
�

3
4:
54
�4
,0
�/
++
1�
,0
0+
00
+2

�,
0�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�0
:;
1:
?:5
,1

-�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

B�
�4
��
==
<:
5�
4=
��
G
328

�28
��

9F
:9
<7
�7
�<
;�2
8�
�$
:�
�4
�

��
62�
7�
2�<

F2
�34
�28

��
�
��

#/
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
�7
�:
A�
�28

��
7�
22
34
��
�4
5�

79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�<
;��
<:
>�
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/��
HF

�6
�G
�3
�8
2�

G
<F

65
�?
��
�3
A�
4�
2<
�28

37
�

9F
:9
<7
��
�4
5�
34
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�

=<
F6
5�
6�
�5
�2<

�28
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

83
=8
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
28
��
7�
22
34
��
�4
5�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
<;
��
<:
>�
34
�28

��
6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�4

��
57
���

	
A�
:�
66/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

B�
!�

�
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��

45
F:
�7
���
�4
�

�=
=<
:5
�4
=�
�G
328

�28
��

9F
:9
<7
�7
�<
;�2
8�
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

7�
2�<

F2
�34
�28

��
�
��

#/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

8�
69
�2<

�9
:�
7�
:A
��
28
��
7�
22
34
��

�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�<
;�

�<
:>
�;<

:�2
8�
�5
F:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�28

��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
�4
5�
9<

77
3?
6@
�

?�
@<
45

���
�4
�28

��
6<
4�
�:
�

2�
:D

/�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�
73
2�
7�
�1
=6
F5

�5
�;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
�4
�

�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�

28
��

3
2@
���
��
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�3
7�

4<
2�
5�
28
�2
�28

��
�
99

:<
�=
8�
2<
�

B�
�1
�,
55
.*
2,

15
+�
3
:-
4�
-4
+�

A<
*A
.0
+0
�.
?�-
4+

��
*+
+1

�
�+

=-
�0
+-
�.
<-
�:1
�-4

+�
�
��

#$
�

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

A*
+0
+*
9+
�-4

+�
0+
--
:1
;�
,1

2�
0A
+5
:,
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
�.
?��

.*
8�

?.
*�
-4
+�
2<

*,
-:
.1

�.
?�-
4+

�
A=
,1

�A
+*
:.
2�
,1

2�
A.

00
:/
=7
�

/+
7.

12
���
�1
�-4

+�
=.
1;

+*
�

-+
*6

$�0
,?
+;
<,

*2
+2

�=,
12

�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�6

,7
�

5.
6
+�
?.
*3

,*
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

4:
54
�5
.<

=2
�

4,
9+
�,
1�
,2

9+
*0
+�
:6

A,
5-
�

.1
�-4

+�
54
,*
,5
-+
*�
,1

2�
0+
--
:1
;�
.?
�-4

+�
�:
-7
���
�

!
.3

+9
+*
$�:
-�:
0�
1.

-+
2�
-4
,-
�

-4
+�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�
-.
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-��

AA
*,
:0
,=
�

Page 465



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�*
��
�

�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��

99
:�
37
�6
�

72
F5

@�
96
�=
�7
�7
2:
<4

��
�D

98
�7
37
�<
4�
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�
9:
�7
�:
A�
�28

��
7�
22
34
��
�4
5�

79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�<
;��
<:
>�

�4
5�
34
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
�32
�=
�4
�

?�
�:�

�7
<4

�?
6@
��
77
FD

�5
�

28
�2
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
73
2�
7�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

8�
A�
��
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2��
5A
�:
7�
�

�;
;�
=2
�34
�28

37
�:�

��
:5
���

�
<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/��
3A
�4
�28

��
34
8�
:�
42
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
23�

7�
34
�

;<
:�
=�
72
34
��
;F
2F
:�
�6�
45

�
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�6�
45

�?
�3
4�
�

F4
4�
=�
77
�:
@�
�1
=6
F5

�5
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
��#
F:
28
�:
/�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�

9<
2�
42
3�
66@
��
;;
�=
2�2
8�
��
?3
632
@�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
�:�

79
<4

5�
2<
�=
8�
4�
�7
�34
�28

��
=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
��
?�
7�
634
��
�4
5/
�

78
<F

65
��
66<
=�
2�
5�
73
2�
7�
4<

�
6<
4�
�:
�?
��
�9
9:
<9

:3
�2
��
�5
F�
�

2<
�=
8�
4�
�7
�34
�28

��
?�
7�
634
��
/�

32�
D
�@
�?
��
4�
=�
77
�:
@�
2<
�

:�
A3
�G

�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

?<
F4

5�
:3�

7�
G
83
=8
�9
:�
7�
42
7�

28
��
:37
>�
<;
�;F

:2
8�
:��

5A
�:
7�
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�=
F6
2F
:�
6�8
�:
32�
��
���

	
A�
:�
66/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

0-
<2

7�
A=
,5
+0
�0
-*
.1

;�
+6

A4
,0
:0
�.
1�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�
A*
+0
+*
9+
�-4

+�
0+
--
:1
;�
,1

2�
0A
+5
:,
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
�.
?��

.*
8�

,1
2�
:1
�5
.1

0+
B<

+1
5+
�:-
�5
,1

�
/+

�*
+,
0.
1,

/=
7�
,0
0<
6
+2

�
-4
,-
�-4

+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�
0:
-+
0�
.*
�=,
12

�0
,?
+;
<,

*2
+2

�
3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�4
,9
+�
,�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�,
29

+*
0+
�+
??
+5
-�

:1
�-4

:0
�*
+;
,*
2�
��#
<*
-4
+*
��

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�,
??
.*
2�
,�

;*
+,
-+
*�
2+

;*
++
�.
?�

?=+
C:
/:
=:-
7�
*+
=,
-:
9+
�-.

�
�
A-
:.
1�
��
���

9+
*,
==$
�-4

+�
.A

-:
.1

�4
,0
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

+1
�

,0
0+
00
+2

�,
0�
4,

9:
1;

�,
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

��
�

�:
<2
�=
2��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

BB
�

�4
+�
.9
+*
,*
54
:1
;�
,:
6
�.
?�

�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�:
0�
-.
�8
++
A�
=,
12

�
.A

+1
���
�1
�5
.1

0+
B<

+1
5+
$�

�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�A

.=
:5
7�
:0
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�4
,9
+�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

!
.3

+9
+*
$�:
-�:
0�
,0
0<
6
+2

�-4
,-
�

BB
�

�
7�
4<

2�
5�
F4

5�
:�2
8�
�

�7
7�
77
D
�4
2�<

;�	
92
3<
4�
�/
�

28
��
<A
�:
�:
=8
34
��
�3
D
�<
;�

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�3
7�
2<
�>
��
9�
6�
45

�
<9

�4
���
�4
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
/�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

B�
!�

�
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��

45
F:
�7
���
�8
��

<A
�:
�:
=8
34
��
�3
D
�<
;�$

:�
�4
�

��
62�
9<

63=
@�
�7
�7
�2
�<
F2
�34
�28

��
�
��

#�
37
�2<

�D
�3
42
�3
4�

<9
�4
4�
77
��
45

�34
�

B�
�,
?+
;<
,*
2+

2�
=,
12

�+
10
<*
+0
�

-4
+�
A*
.-
+5
-:
.1

�.
?��

*+
+1

�
�+

=-
�3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
=.
1;
+*
�

-:
6
+>
05
,=
+�
/7
�*
+0
+*
9:
1;

�
=,
12

�3
4:
54
�6

,7
�/
+�

*+
B<

:*
+2

�-.
�6

++
-�=
.1

;+
*>

-+
*6

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�1
++
20
�

Page 466



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�*
&�
�

�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

-4
:0
�A
.=
:5
7�
6
,7
�+
1,

/=
+�
,�

;*
+,
-+
*�
2+

;*
++
�.
?�?
=+
C:
/:
=:-
7�

3
:-
4�
*+
0A
+5
-�-
.�
=,
12

�-4
,-
�

5.
<=
2�
/+

�+
C5
=<
2+

2�
?*
.6

�-4
+�

�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�
���
4:
0�
6
,7
�:1
>

-<
*1
�,
??
+5
-�-
4+

�.
A+

11
+0
0�
.?
�

=,
12

�:1
�-4

+�
=.
1;

+*
�-+

*6
���

!
.3

+9
+*
$�:
-�:
0�
,=
0.
�,
00
<6

+2
�

-4
,-
�0
:-
+0
�3
.<

=2
�.
1=
7�
5.
6
+�

?.
*3

,*
2�
.1

5+
�,
AA

*.
A*
:,
-+
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

+C
:0
-:
1;

�<
*/
,1

�,
*+
,�
4,

9+
�

/+
+1

�*+
,=
:0
+2

���
#<
*-
4+

*$
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-4
,-
�-4

+�
.A

+1
1+

00
�.
?�-
4+

�
,A

A*
.,

54
+0
�-.

�-4
+�
�:
-7
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
*+
-,
:1
+2

�3
4+

*+
�

A.
00
:/
=+
�,
12

�-4
,-
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

�
"
+2

;+
0�
3
.<

=2
�5
.1

-:
1<

+�
-.
�

0-
*.
1;

=7
�:1
?=<

+1
5+
�-4

+�
54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
�-4

+�
<*
/,

1�
+2

;+
���
�1
�-4

:0
�5
.1

-+
C-
$�:
-�:
0�

1.
-+
2�
-4
,-
�-4

+�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�
-.
�

�
*+
+1

��
+=
-��

AA
*,
:0
,=
��
-<
27
�

'�
  

	)
�:2
+1

-:
?:+

0�
-4
+0
+�

?,
5-
.*
0$
�,
6
.1

;0
-�.

-4
+*
0$
�,
0�

2+
?:1

:1
;�
-4
+�
4:
0-
.*
:5
�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
,1

2�
0+
--
:1
;�
.?
�

�.
*8
���
�
9+
*,
==$
�-4

+�
.A

-:
.1

�
4,

0�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

+1
�

,0
0+
00
+2

�,
0�
4,

9:
1;

�,
�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�4
�28

��
6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
/�2
8�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�7
32�

7�
�1
=6
F5

�5
�;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4
�

��
62�
=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
4�
�5
A�
:7
��

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
6�
45

7=
�9
��

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

628
<F

�8
�

28
<:
<F

�8
�35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

28
��
D
<7
2��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
�7
32�

7�
2<
�?
��
:�
6�
�7
�5
��
5A
�:
7�
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
34
�

28
��
6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
��
:�
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�?
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

�
<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/��
3A
�4
�28

��
34
8�
:�
42
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
23�

7�
34
�

;<
:�
=�
72
34
��
;F
2F
:�
�6�
45

�
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�6�
45

�?
�3
4�
�

F4
4�
=�
77
�:
@�
�1
=6
F5

�5
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
��#
F:
28
�:
/�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�

9<
2�
42
3�
66@
��
;;
�=
2�2
8�
��
?3
632
@�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
�:�

79
<4

5�
2<
�=
8�
4�
�7
�34
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��
?�
7�
634
��
�4
5�

78
<F

65
��
66<
=�
2�
5�
73
2�
7�
4<

�
6<
4�
�:
�?
��
�9
9:
<9

:3
�2
��
�5
F�
�

2<
�=
8�
4�
�7
�34
�28

��
?�
7�
634
��
/�

32�
D
�@
�?
��
4�
=�
77
�:
@�
2<
�

:�
A3
�G

�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

?<
F4

5�
:3�

7�
G
83
=8
�9
:�
7�
42
7�

28
��
:37
>�
<;
�;F

:2
8�
:��

5A
�:
7�
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�6�
45

7=
�9
��

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
��	

A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�

�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���
���

3
:-
4.

<-
�-4

+�
1+

+2
�-.

�,
=-
+*
�

�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�/

.<
12

,*
:+
0�
��

�4
+�
.9
+*
,*
54
:1
;�
,:
6
�.
?�

�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�A

.=
:5
7�
,0
�0
+-
�

.<
-�:
1�
-4
+�
�
��

#�
:0
�-.

�
6
,:
1-
,:
1�
.A

+1
1+

00
�,
12

�:1
�

5.
10
+B

<+
15
+$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

4,
0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�.
1�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�1
�-4

+�
=.
1;

+*
�-+

*6
�'/

+7
.1

2�
-4
+�

A=
,1

�A
+*
:.
2)
$�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�
0,
?+
;<
,*
2+

2�
=,
12

�6
,7
�

,?
?+
5-
�-4

+�
.A

+1
1+

00
�.
?�-
4+

�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�,

=-
4.

<;
4�

-4
.*
.<

;4
�:2
+1

-:
?:5
,-
:.
1�
.?
�

-4
+�
6
.0
-�,

AA
*.
A*
:,
-+
�0
:-
+0
�

-.
�/
+�
*+
=+
,0
+2

�?.
*6

�-4
+�

�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�,

29
+*
0+
�+
??
+5
-0
�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�:1
�-4

+�
=.
1;

+*
�-+

*6
�,
*+
�1
.-
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�/
+�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
���

#<
*-
4+

*$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�

,?
?.
*2
�,
�;
*+
,-
+*
�2
+;
*+
+�
.?
�

?=+
C:
/:
=:-
7�
*+
=,
-:
9+
�-.

�
�
A-
:.
1�
��
���

9+
*,
==$
�-4

+�
.A

-:
.1

�4
,0
�/
++
1�
,0
0+
00
+2

�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�8
37
�=
<D

9<
4�
42
�<
;�2
8�
�7
9�
23�
6�7
2:
�2
��
@�
=<
47
35
�:
7�
��
2<
2�
6�<
;�;
<F

:�<
92
3<
47
�;<

:�
�<
:>
(7
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
���
G
<�
<9

23<
47
�:
�6
�2
��
2<
�28

��
:<
6�
�<
;�2
8�
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2/
�

4�
D
�6
@.
��5
�4
23;
@�
N9
:�
7�
:A
��
28
��
7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�<
;��
<:
>(
��
7�
28
��
9:
3D
�:
@�
9F

:9
<7
��
<;
��
<:
>(
7�
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
�	
92
3<
4�
��
I��
45

�$
3A
��
�H
F�
6�

Page 467



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�)
,�
�

�

G
�3
�8
2�2
<�
�6
6�$

:�
�4
��
�6
2��

F:
9<

7�
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
��
��

#�
�	
92
3<
4�
'�
���
�
�;F

:2
8�
:�2
G
<�
<9

23<
47
�:�

6�
2�
�2<

�28
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�7
�;
��
F�
:5
�5
�6�
45

/�4
�D

�6
@.
�

�5
�4
23;
@�
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
;<
:�2
8�
�5
F:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��
	
92
3<
4�
"�
I��
45

�35
�4
23;
@�
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
;<
:�2
8�
�5
F:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

28
��
96
�4
/�7
�;
��
F�
:5
34
��
6�
45

�2<
�9
:<
A3
5�
�<
92
3<
47
�;<

:�
;F
2F
:�
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
23<

4�
5F

:34
��
28
��
63;
��
23D

��
<;
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��
	
92
3<
4�
+�
��

� �
A-
:.
1�
��

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
��
F7
��
<;
�6�
45

��	
?J
�=
23A
��
&�
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�+
���
45

�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
��
83
7�
:�
;6�
=2
7�
28
��
9F

:9
<7
�7
�<
;�2
8�
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��
7�
7�
2�<

F2
�34
�28

��
�
��

#�
34
=6
F5

34
��
2<
��
4=
<F

:�
��
�28

��
:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�5
�:
�6
3=
2��
45

�
<2
8�
:�F

:?
�4
�6�
45

��
45

/�;
F:
28
�:
/�2
8�
�7
9�
=3
;3=
��
D
98

�7
37
�<
;�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
<4

�28
��
9:
3D
�:
@�
9F

:9
<7
��
<;
�28

��
�<
:>
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��
7�
?�
34
��
2<
�9
:�
7�
:A
��
28
��
7�
22
34
��

�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�<
;��
<:
>�
���
#F
:2
8�
:�9

<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
D
�J
<:
32@
�<
;��
�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�34
=6
F5

34
��
28
<7
��
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�8
<F

73
4�
�

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
/��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
/��
HF

�6
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
/�2
:�
47
9<

:2
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
*�
/�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
)�
��
45

��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��

�'
���

� �8
��
<9

23<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
��
�4
�:
�2
��
�4
@�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��
<:
�D
34
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�2
8�
�<
92
3<
4�
G
�7
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
D
31
�5
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
�G
83
=8
�:�

;6�
=2
7�
28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
2<
��
4=
<F

:�
��
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�

G
83
=8
�37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
/�<
4�
?�
6�
4=
�/
�=
<4

7�
:A
��
�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�?
F2
�28

��
63>
�6
@�
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�6<
77
�<
;��
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

��
45

��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
8�
?3
2�
2�
�

� �
A-
:.
1�
��

�
7�
G
328

�	
92
3<
4�
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
��
F7
��
<;
�6�
45

��	
?J
�=
23A
��
&�
/�?
@�
�4
=<
F:
��
34
��
28
��

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�5
�:
�6
3=
2�6
�4
5�
�4
5�
<2
8�
:�F

:?
�4
�6�
45

��3
4�
�=
=<
:5
�4
=�
�G
328

�28
��
9F

:9
<7
�7
�<
;�2
8�
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�7
�2
�<
F2
�34
�28

��
�
��

#�
��
45

�6�
45

7=
�9
�/
��
3A
�4
�28

��
<A
�:
�:
=8
34
��
�3
D
�<
;�$

:�
�4
��
�6
2�9

<6
3=
@�
G
83
=8
�37
�2<

�>
��
9�
6�
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
26@
�<
9�
4�
���

<G
�A
�:
/��
7�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
6�
=�
�7
9�
=3
;3=
��
D
98

�7
37
�<
4�

9:
�7
�:
A3
4�
�28

��
7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�<
;��
<:
>/
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
=F
62F

:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�+
��G

�:
��
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
D
34
<:
���
#F
:2
8�
:�9

<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
*�
/�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
)�
/�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
��
45

��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�'
���

� �8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�8
�A
��
�4
@�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�
34
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�

8<
F7
34
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��
45

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
��
7�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�63
D
32�
28
��
�1
2�
42
�<
;�6
�4
5�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
2<
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
��
28
��

3
2@
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�4
��
57
�;<

:��
�:
�4
��
�<
;�F

7�
7�
<A
�:
�28

��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
�4
5�
?�
@<
45

���
�

� �
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
��
HF

�6
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
�8
37
�:
�;
6�
=2
7�
28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�9

<6
3=
@�
2<
�8
�6
9�

;<
=F
7�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
/�G

83
=8
�34
!2
F:
4�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�34
=:
��
7�
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@/
�?
F2
�28

��
�1
9�
=2
�2
3<
4�
28
�2
�;�
G
�:
�6<
4�
�2�

:D
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�G
<F

65
�?
��
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
��
�G
83
=8
�D
�@
�:�

72
:3
=2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
<D

34
��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�28

��
6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
�2<

�D
��
2�4

��
57
���
�

� �
A-
:.
1�
	�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
�<
:�D

34
<:
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
���

31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�

�=
:<
77
�28

��
D
�J
<:
32@
�<
;�2
8�
��
�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�8
37
�9
:34

=3
9�
66@
�:
�;
6�
=2
7�
28
��
;�
=2
�28

�2
/�G

83
67
2�7
32�

7�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
=6
F5

�5
�;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
D
��
2�6
<4

��
:�

2�
:D

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�4

��
57
�F
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4/
�34
��
66<
=�
234

��
73
2�
7�
�2
�28

37
�7
2�
��
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
D
�@
�:�

72
:3
=2
�;F

2F
:�
�;6
�1
3?
363
2@
�2<

�:
�7
9<

45
�2<

�=
8�
4�
�7
�34
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
7F
=8
��
7�
:�
A3
7�
5�
;<
:�
=�
72
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�6
�4
5�
:�
HF

3:
�D

�4
27
��
45

�=
<F

65
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�
73
2�
7�
28
�2
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
?6
��
<:
�

5�
63A
�:
�?
6�
�34
�28

��
;F
2F
:�
�?
�3
4�
��
66<
=�
2�
5�
G
83
=8
�D
�@
�F
45

�:
D
34
��
28
��
�?
363
2@
�<
;�;
F2
F:
��
96
�4
7�
2<
�D
��
2�4

��
57
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
��
3A
�4
�28

��
34
8�
:�
42
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
42
3�
7�
34
�;<

:�
=�
72
34
��
;F
2F
:�
�6�
45

�:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�6�
45

�?
�3
4�
�F
44

�=
�7
7�
:@
��
1=
6F
5�
5�
;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
�

� �8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
�7
�4
<2
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
�4
@�
<;
�28

��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�
�D
34
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�G
�7
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�

2<
�;<

<5
�:
37
>�
�7
�32
�37
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
28
�2
�34
��
66<
=�
234

��
73
2�
7�
4<

G
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
D
�@
�:
�7
2:
3=
2�2
8�
��
?3
632
@�
<;
�28

��

<

F4
=3
6�2
<�
:�
79
<4

5�
2<
�=
8�
4�
�7
�34
�28

��
�1
2�
42
�<
;�

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
<A
�:
�28

��
96
�4
��
:�
��
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�7
�:
A�
�2<

�=
<4

72
:�
34
�;F

2F
:�
��
:<
G
28
���
�

�

Page 468



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�)
��
�

�

�
A-
:.
1�
��

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
+�
���
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�7
�;
��
F�
:5
��
�:�

4�
��
<;
�7
32
�7
�34
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
8�
2�D

�@
�?
��

:�
HF

3:�
5�
2<
�D
��
2�6
<4

��
:�
2�
:D

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�4

��
57
��3
��
��?
�@
<4

5�
28
��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
�34
=6
F5

34
��
;<
:�
8<

F7
34
��
�4
5�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�
���
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
"/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
8�
7�
28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�2
<�
9:
<A
35
��
��
�:
��
2�
:�5

��
:�
��
<;
�;6
�1
3?
363
2@
�34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�7
32�

�=
8<

3=
��
34
�28

��
;F
2F
:�
��
45

/�?
@�
�1
2�
47
3<
4/
�28

��
�?
363
2@
�<
;��

6�
4�

:�
A3
�G

7�
2<
�:
�7
9<

45
�2<

�=
8�
4�
�7
�34
�28

��
7<
=3
<!
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
45

��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�?
�7
�6
34
��
G
83
67
2�8

�6
93
4�
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�2
8�
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��

45
F:
�7
�?
�@
<4

5�
28
��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
���
4�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
D
�J
<:
32@
�<
;��
�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��

� �8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�8
�A
��
�4
@�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��
<:
�D
34
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

• 
�1

9:
*.
16

+1
-,
=��
6
A,

5-
.��
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
47
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�=
<4

7�
:A
��
3D
9<

:2
�4
2�?

F3
62�
�4
5�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
���
83
7�
:�
;6�
=2
7/
��
45

�37
�

=<
47
37
2�
42
�G
328

/�2
8�
�;3
A�
�9
F:
9<

7�
7�
<;
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��
7�
7�
2�<

F2
�34
�28

��
�
��

#�
�4
5�
28
��
9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
��
D
98

�7
37
�G
328

34
�28

��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�9
6�
=�
5�
<4

�
9:
�7
�:
A3
4�
�28

��
7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�<
;�2
8�
�

32@
�<
;��
<:
>�
�4
5�
28
��
34
8�
:�
42
�;6
�1
3?
363
2@
�G
83
=8
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�4
5F

:�
7�
?�
@<
45

�28
��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
���

<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/�2
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
��
99

:<
�=
8�
D
�@
�:�

7F
62�
34
�28

��
6<
77
�<
;��
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

��
45

��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
8�
?3
2�
2�

�4
5�
=<
F6
5�
�5
A�
:7
�6
@�
�;
;�
=2
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
34
�28

��
6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
���
�

� • 
�5
.1

.6
:5
��6

A,
5-
.��
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
��
99

:<
�=
8�
D
�@
��
4�
?6
��
��
�:
��
2�
:�5

��
:�
��
<;
�;6
�1
3?
363
2@
�G
328

�:�
79
�=
2�2
<�
6�
45

�28
�2
�=
<F

65
�?
��
�1
=6
F5

�5
�;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2/
�34
=:
��
73
4�
�28

��
�1
2�
42
�<
;�6
�4
5�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
2<
�D
��
2�4

��
57
�;<

:�8
<F

73
4�
/��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
45

�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
366
��
67
<�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
��
:�
4�
��
<;
�7
32�

7�
34
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
8�
2�D

�@
�?
��
:�
HF

3:
�5
�2<

�D
��
2�6
<4

��
:�2
�:
D
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�4

��
57
��3
��
��?
�@
<4

5�
28
��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
/�

9:
<A
35
34
��
;6�
13
?3
632
@�
2<
�:�

79
<4

5�
2<
�=
8�
4�
�7
�34
�28

��
7<
=3
<!
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
45

��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�?
�7
�6
34
��
�

� • 
�.

5:
,=
��6

A,
5-
.��

7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
�28

��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�8
�6
9�
D
��
2�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�4
��
57
�4
<G

��
45

�34
�28

��
;F
2F
:�
�?
@�
�;
;<
:5
34
��

;6�
13
?3
632
@�
G
328

�:�
79
�=
2�2
<�
6�
45

�28
�2
�=
<F

65
�?
��
�1
=6
F5

�5
�;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��

45
�9
:<
A3
53
4�
��
�:�

4�
��
<;
�7
�;
��
F�
:5
�5
�7
32�

7�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�8
��
;<
66<
G
34
��
:�
=<
D
D
�4
5�
23<

47
��
:�
�D

�5
��
2<
��
48

�4
=�
�28

��
9�
:;
<:
D
�4
=�
�<
;�2
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
��
99

:<
�=
8.
��

• 

�
:�
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�2�

>�
4�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�7
32�

7�
�1
=6
F5

�5
�;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�5

<�
4<

2�8
�A
��
83
�8
�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
�A
�6
F�
�<
:�;
<:
D
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�<

9�
4�
79
�=
��
��

%
8�
:�
�7
32�

7�
5<

�8
�A
��
83
�8
�A
�6
F�
�34
�28

37
�:�

��
:5
/�:
�9
6�
=�
D
�4
2�9

:<
A3
73
<4

�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�9
6�
44

�5
�;<

:�
��

• 

6
��
:�9

<6
3=
@�
53
:�
=2
3<
4�
78
<F

65
�?
��
9:
<A
35
�5
�G
8�
:�
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

<7
��
73
2�
7�
�1
=6
F5

�5
�;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4

��
�6
2�<

:�7
�;
��
F�
:5
�5
��
:�
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
�8
��
5�
<;
�7
32�

7�
G
328

34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��

• 
�3
2�
7�
�1
=6
F5

�5
�;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2��

45
�7
�;
��
F�
:5
�5
�6�
45

�7
8<

F6
5/
�G
8�
:�
�9
<7
73
?6
�/
�?
��
6<
=�
2�
5�
7<
��
7�
2<
�:
�5
F=
��
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��
45

E<
:�?

��
34
�

=6
<7
��
9:
<1
3D
32@
�2<

�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�
��

� � � � � � �

Page 469



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�)
'�
�

�S
E

C
T

IO
N

 6
: 

Y
O

R
K

 C
IT

Y
 C

E
N

T
R

E
  

� C
it

y 
C

en
tr

e 
�

�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
��
6@
�<
4�
28
��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
28
��


3
2@
�

�4
2:
��

�

�
A-
:.
1�

��
�*
.9

:2
+�
2+

-,
:=+
2�

=.
5,
=�
5*
:-
+*
:,
�,
12

�0
:-
+�
,=
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�

;<
:2
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
�.

*8
��
:-
7�
�+

1-
*+
�

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�

34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�

8<
F7
34
��
72
<=
>I
�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��
4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

��
:�
A�
66�
:7
�

�4
5�
�8
<G

9�
<9

6�
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�G
35
��
=8
<3
=�
�<
;�8

3�
8�

HF
�6
32@
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

�28
�2
�6<
=�
6�9
6�
44

34
��

�F
28
<:
323
�7
�7
8<

F6
5�
��
��
��
�	
���

��
��
�	
��


	�
��
��
�

��
��
��
	�
��


��

�
��
��
���

��
���

��
��
��
��

	�
��
�

�

�

��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
	�
��
���
��
��
��

��
	�
��
���
��


��

	
�
�
��
���
���
45

�2<
���
��
��
���
��


��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
��

���
��
��
	�
�

	�

��
��

��

��
���
�

��
 �
���

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��	

�
��	

��
���
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&&
�

�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
,1

2�
0:
-+
�,
==.

5,
-:
.1

0�
3
.<

=2
�-,

8+
�

,5
5.
<1

-�.
?�-
4+

�0
A+

5:
?:5
0�
.?
��
.*
8D
0�
4.

<0
:1
;�
6
,*
8+
-�,

12
�0
++
8�

-.
�=.
5,
-+
�-4

+�
6
.0
-�,

AA
*.
A*
:,
-+
�-7

A+
0�
.?
�1
+3

�4
.<

0:
1;
�3
:-
4:
1�

-4
+�
5:
-7
�5
+1

-*
+$
�3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�

=.
1;

�-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
��
<:
>(
7�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�

8�
�6
28
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!
;F
4=
23<

4�
6�

<9
�4
79
�=
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�

6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�=
@=
634
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�
;<
:�

:�
73
5�
42
7I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�

9<
7�
�F
4�
==
�9
2�
?6
��
:3
7>
7�
2<
�8
��
628

���

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�9
:<
D
<2
��
8�
�6
28
@�

=<
D
D
F4

323
�7
��
45

�28
�2
�6<
=�
6�9
6�
44

34
��
9<

63=
3�
7�

78
<F

65
���
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
�	
���

�
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�

	�
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
�

	�

�
��
���
���


�
���
��
��
��
��
	�

�
��

��
��
�

��
��	

��
�

��

�
��


��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
	�
�


	
�
�
��
���
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
	�

�
��
��
���
45

�
2<
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
���
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
��
��
���


�
���
��
��
���
�8
��
�
��

#�
�6
7<
�:�

HF
3:�

7�
�<
<5

�5
�7
3�
4�
G
83
=8
�8
�6
97
�2<

�=
:�
�2
��
��
��
��
��
��

�


�
��
��
��
��
��
��	

��
��
��
��

�
��
�

���

��
��
��

��
�	
��
��
���
��
��


��
��
��
�	
��

���

��
��
	�
�	

��
��
��
��

��
��
 �

��
���
�	
���
���
�	
��

	�

�
��
��
��


	

�
��
	�
���

�<
��
28
�:
�G
328

�<
28
�:
��
;;
<:
27
�34
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
�

3D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@/
�=
<D

?�
2�2
8�
��
5A
�:
7�
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��
45

�:�
5F

=�
�

8�
:D

;F
6��
D
37
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�:�

63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
=�
:/
�28

�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�6<
4�
�

2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�3D
9:
<A
34
��
28
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
��
<:
>(
7�
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
�

&�
�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
,1

2�
0:
-+
�,
==.

5,
-:
.1

0�
3
.<

=2
�-,

8+
�

,5
5.
<1

-�.
?�-
4+

�0
A+

5:
?:5
�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
:0
-:
50
�.
?��

.*
8D
0�
5:
-7
�5
+1

-*
+�
-.
�

+1
0<
*+
�-4

,-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
0�
1.

-�=
.5
,-
+2

�3
4+

*+
�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-,
=�5
:*
5<
6
0-
,1

5+
0�
5.
<=
2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
=7
�:6

A,
5-
�.
1�

A+
.A

=+
D0
�4
+,
=-
4�
�

�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
,1

2�
0:
-+
�,
==.

5,
-:
.1

0�
5.
<=
2�
,=
0.
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

A*
.6

.-
+�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
6
.2

+0
�.
?�-
*,
10
A.

*-
�?.

*�
,5
5+
00
�-.

�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-$
�3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�*+

2<
5+
�9
+4

:5
=+
�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
,1

2�
,=
0.
�-.

�4
+=
A�
+1

0<
*+
�/
+-
-+
*�
,5
5+
00
�-.

�=+
:0
<*
+�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
���
4+

0+
�?,

5-
.*
0�
3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;>
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�7
>3
667
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:��

66I
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�?
F3
65
��
�7
2:
<4

��
�4
5�

=<
D
9�
232
3A
��
�=
<4

<D
@/
�G
83
=8
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�?
F3
65
�

�:
<G

28
��
45

�5
�A
�6
<9

�4
�G

�2:
�3
43
4�
��
45

��
5F

=�
23<

4�

&&
�

�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
,1

2�
0:
-+
�,
==.

5,
-:
.1

0�
3
.<

=2
�-,

8+
�

,5
5.
<1

-�.
?�-
4+

�0
A+

5:
?:5
�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
:0
-:
50
�.
?��

.*
8D
0�
5:
-7
�5
+1

-*
+�
-.
�

+1
0<
*+
�-4

,-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�4
+=
A0
�-.

�:6
A*
.9
+�
+2

<5
,-
:.
1$
�0
8:
==0
�

Page 470



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�)
"�
�

�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:��

5F
=�
23<

4�
6�

�7
2�
?6
37
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�=
<4

234
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

12
�-*
,:
1:
1;

�?.
*�
,1

�+
??
+5
-:
9+
�3
.*
8?
.*
5+
���
�4

:0
�

3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
:<
G
28
�

<;
��
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
/�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�

34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�

34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�;<

:�2
8�
�

;F
2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:�

?F
73
4�
77
��
45

�6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�?
F3
65
��
�7
2:
<4

��
�4
5�

=<
D
9�
232
3A
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
�4
5�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
�2
�6<
=�
6�

96
�4
43
4�
��
F2
8<

:32
3�
7�
78
<F

65
���
��
�	
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�	
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��	

���

�
���
��
��
��

�



��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
	�

�
��
��
��
��

	
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�	
�
�

���

�<
��
28
�:
�G
328

�28
��
<2
8�
:�D

��
7F
:�
7�
28
��
�
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
6<
=�
6��
F2
8<

:3
23�

7�
2<
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�2
<�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
��
�7
2:
<4

��
�4
5�
=<
D
9�
232
3A
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
37
�

?F
362
/�2
8�
:�
�G
366
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�

&�
�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
,1

2�
0:
-+
�,
==.

5,
-:
.1

0�
3
.<

=2
�-,

8+
�

,5
5.
<1

-�.
?�-
4+

�0
A+

5:
?:5
0�
.?
��
.*
8D
0�
+5
.1

.6
7�
,1

2�
4+

=A
�-.

�
=.
5,
-+
�1
+3

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
1�
-4
+�
6
.0
-�0
<:
-,
/=
+�

=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�5
*+
,-
+�
@.
/0
�,
12

�2
+=
:9
+*
�;
*.
3
-4
�

,1
2�
4,

9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�5
�9
:3A
�2
3<
4�

�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�

6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�5

�D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
�4
5E
<:
�

9:
<9

�:
2@
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
��
A3
2�
632
@�
<;
�2<

G
4�

=�
42
:�
7�
�4
5�
2<
��
66<
=�
2�
��
�:
�4
��
�<
;�7
F3
2�
?6
��
73
2�
7�

;<
:O
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�28
�2
�4
��
57
�

;<
:�:
�2
�3
6/�
6�
37
F:
�/
�<
;;
3=
��
�4
5�
<2
8�
:�
2<
G
4�
=�
42
:�
�

F7
�7
��
:�
�D
�2
�34
�;F

66�
�4
5�
�:
��
4<

2�=
<D

9:
<D

37
�5
���

�8
��
�
��
#�
�6
7<
�7
��
>7
�2<

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�

��

�
���
��
��
���
�8
�7
��
:�
HF

3:
�D

�4
27
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

5�
63A
�:
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;��
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
,1

2�
0:
-+
�,
==.

5,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
�.

*8
��
:-
7�
�+

1-
*+
�3
.<

=2
�-,

8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�

=.
5,
==7
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�5
:*
5<
6
0-
,1

5+
0�
:1
�*
+=
,-
:.
1�
-.
�:1
+B

<,
=:-
7�
,1

2�
4+

=A
�-.

�2
+=
:9
+*
�/
+-
-+
*�
,1

2�
+B

<,
=:-
7�
.?
�,
55
+0
0�
���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�

4,
9+
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
?@
�9
F?

63=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
2<
�D
34
3D

37
��
28
��
F7
��

<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
9:
<D

<2
�7
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�;<

:D
7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
���
�8
37
�G
366
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�

F9
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&&
�

�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
,1

2�
0:
-+
�,
==.

5,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
�.

*8
��
:-
7�
�+

1-
*+
�3
.<

=2
�-,

8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�

=.
5,
==7
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�5
:*
5<
6
0-
,1

5+
0�
:1
�4
+=
A:
1;

�-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�*
+2

<5
+�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
$�3

4:
54
�

3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�32
7�

�;
;�
=2
7�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

�
�6
6�7
<F

:=
�7
I�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

63>
�6
@�
�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

�
�4
5�
K�
:<
�=
�:
?<

4�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��
D
�2
�:
3�
67
�

28
�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
��
45

�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
7�
<;
�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
9:
<D

<2
�7
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�;<

:D
7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
���
�8
37
�G
366
�

8�
69
�2<

�:
�5
F=
��
A�
83
=6
��
�D

37
73
<4

7�
��
8�
��
��

#�
�6
7<
�

7�
�>
7�
2<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�=
8�
66�
4�
��
<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
/�

:�
HF

3:3
4�
�6<
=�
6�9
6�
44

34
��
�F
28
<:
323
�7
�2<

���
�	
��
�

��
	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��	

��
���
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
��	

�

�
��
��
��



��
��
���
��
83
7�
G
366
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
,1

2�
0:
-+
�,
==.

5,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
�.

*8
��
:-
7�
�+

1-
*+
�3
.<

=2
�-,

8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�

=.
5,
==7
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�5
:*
5<
6
0-
,1

5+
0�
:1
�4
+=
A:
1;

�-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�*
+2

<5
+�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
�,
12

�
*+
2<

5+
�*
+=
:,
15
+�
<A

.1
�-4

+�
5,
*�
���
<5
4�
,1

�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�

-.
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

Page 471



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�)
+�
�

�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�
83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�

?3
<!
53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�;�
F4

��
;<
:��

==
�7
73
?6
��

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�4
�2
3<
4�
66@
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
:3<

:3
2@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�8
�?
32�

27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/�

��
�
7/
��
�
�
��
�7
��
45

��
��
�7
�I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�4

�2
F:
��

=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�
28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
��
==
�7
7�
28
��

4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
�2
�6<
=�
6�9
6�
44

34
��
�F
28
<:
323
�7
�

78
<F

65
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

�	
�


�
��
��


��
��

!	

�
��"
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
�	
���

�
�

��
��
�	
��
�

��
	�
�

��	

��
��
�


��

�
�
��
���

��
��
��
��

��
��
��	

��
��
��

	�
��
�	
���

�	
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
83
7�
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
2�G

366
�8
�6
9�

=<
47
�:
A�
��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�

34
��
<:
>�

3
2@
�

�4
2:
��
�4
5�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
,1

2�
0:
-+
�,
==.

5,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
�.

*8
��
:-
7�
�+

1-
*+
�3
.<

=2
�-,

8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�

=.
5,
==7
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�5
:*
5<
6
0-
,1

5+
0�
:1
�4
+=
A:
1;

�-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�2

.+
0�
1.

-�,
29
+*
0+
=7
�:6

A,
5-
�<
A.

1�
-4
+�
1,

-<
*,
=�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-$
�,
12

�3
4+

*+
�A
.0
0:
/=
+�
+1

4,
15
+0
�:-
���
<5
4�
,1

�
,A

A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
��
45

�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

��
45

�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
��
45

�D
<7
2�

A�
:7
�2
36�
��
�:
3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�

�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
�2
���
��
��

��
��
�	
��

��
��
�

	�
��
�

��

	
��
��
��
�

��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
	�
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��


��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
	�

��
�

#�
�	
�
��
��
��
���
��
$��

�	
��
��
��
�

��
���
���
��
	�
�	
��


��

�

��
��
�	
��

��
��
���
��
��
���
45

�28
�2
���
	

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�

	�
���
��
��

	

��
��
��
��
���
�	
��



	�
��
��

�
�

�

	�
	�

�

��
��
�	
�

��
��
��
��
���
�	
���

�
��
��
���

��
�

�
	�
���
��
��
���
��
��
��

�
���

��
���
��
��
��

�8
��
�?
<A
��
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�F
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�
34
��
<:
>�

3
2@
�

�4
2:
��
�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
��
45

�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@/
�G
83
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
,1

2�
0:
-+
�,
==.

5,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
�.

*8
��
:-
7�
�+

1-
*+
�3
.<

=2
�-,

8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�

=.
5,
==7
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�5
:*
5<
6
0-
,1

5+
0�
-.
�4
+=
A�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

,-
�=,
12

�
*+
0.
<*
5+
0�
,*
+�
<0
+2

�+
??
:5
:+
1-
=7
�,
12

�-.
�0
,?
+;
<,

*2
�:6

A.
*-
,1

-�
,1

2�
9,
=<
,/

=+
�=,
12

�3
4+

*+
�1
+5
+0
0,
*7
���
�<

54
�,
1�
,A

A*
.,

54
�

3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��
G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�
�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
�2
�28

��
96
�4
43
4�
�7
@7
2�
D
�

78
<F

65
�7
��
>�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�2
8�
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�2
8:
<F

�8
��
7�
A�
:3�

2@
�<
;�D

��
7F
:�
7�

34
=6
F5

34
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�	
��

��
���
�	
�
�

	�

��
��
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
���
	�

�	
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
%
�

�
��
��
��
	�
��
��	

��
��

�8
37
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�28

��
G
�2
�:
�H
F�
632
@�
<;
�28

��
�3
A�
:�	

F7
�/
�G
83
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
,1

2�
0:
-+
�,
==.

5,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
�.

*8
��
:-
7�
�+

1-
*+
�3
.<

=2
�-,

8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�

=.
5,
==7
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�5
:*
5<
6
0-
,1

5+
0�
-.
�4
+=
A�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

,-
�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
6
A*
.9
+0
�3
,-
+*
�+
??
:5
:+
15
7�
,1

2�
4+

=A
0�
-.
�

:6
A*
.9
+�
3
,-
+*
�B
<,

=:-
7�
3
4+

*+
�A
.0
0:
/=
+�
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
;+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��
�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
9:
<D

<2
�7
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�4
5�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�G
�7
2�
��
�4
�:
�2
3<
4/
�G
83
=8
�

G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�G
�7
2�
�34
�28

��

3
2@
�

�4
2:
��
<;
�

�<
:>
��
45

�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
,1

2�
0:
-+
�,
==.

5,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
�.

*8
��
:-
7�
�+

1-
*+
�3
.<

=2
�-,

8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�

=.
5,
==7
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�5
:*
5<
6
0-
,1

5+
0�
-.
�4
+=
A�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

,-
�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�*
+2

<5
+0
�3
,0
-+
�;
+1

+*
,-
:.
1�
,1

2�
-.
�A
*.
6
.-
+�

*+
57
5=
:1
;�
,0
�A
,*
-�.

?�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�

Page 472



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�)
��
�

�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
��
=2
3A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�;:
<D

�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�
;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�
9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�

5�
73
�4
�2
3<
47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
��
13
72
34
��

9<
<:
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�;
F2
F:
��
<=
=F
9�
42
7E
F7
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�

4�
2G

<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
��
A�
:3
�2
@�
<;
�D
��
47
�34
=6
F5

34
��

7F
99

<:
234

��
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@/
�:�

5F
=3
4�
�:�

63�
4=
��

F9
<4

�28
��
=�
:��

45
�9
:<
D
<2
34
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
�:
�@
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��
66�
<;
�28

�7
��
D
��
7F
:�
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

3D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�4
5�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

� �D
9:
<A
34
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
G
366
�?
��
9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�

G
�6
=<
D
��
�3
A�
4�
28
�2
��
<:
>�
8�
7�
9:
<?

6�
D
7�
G
328

��
3:�

HF
�6
32@
�34
��
13
72
34
��
�
0
�
�
7�
�

&�
�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
,1

2�
0:
-+
�,
==.

5,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
�.

*8
��
:-
7�
�+

1-
*+
�3
.<

=2
�-,

8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�

=.
5,
==7
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�5
:*
5<
6
0-
,1

5+
0�
-.
�4
+=
A�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

,-
�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�2

.+
0�
1.

-�,
29
+*
0+
=7
�:6

A,
5-
�<
A.

1�
,:
*�
B<

,=
:-
7�

,1
2�
3
4+

*+
�A
.0
0:
/=
+�
:6

A*
.9
+0
�,
:*
�B
<,

=:-
7$
�?.

*�
+C
,6

A=
+�

-4
*.
<;

4�
*+
2<

5:
1;

�-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
�.
*�
<0
:1
;�
=.
3
�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�

=.
1;

�-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��
;6<

<5
�

:37
>�
�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
��
<:
>�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�
��
F�

7�
���

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
�2
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

53
:�
=2
�5
��
G
�@
�;:
<D

��
:�
�7
��
2�8

3�
8�
72
�:
37
>�
<;
�

;6<
<5

34
�/
�?
F2
�G
8�
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
4�
=�
77
�:
@/
�

D
�>
34
��
32�
7�
;�
�G
328

<F
2�3
4=
:�
�7
34
��
;6<

<5
�:3
7>
�

�6
7�
G
8�
:�
���
�8
37
�:�

HF
3:�

D
�4
2�G

366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�;6
<<

5�
:37
>�
34
�28

��

3
2@
�

�4
2:
��

<;
��
<:
>�
�4
5�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
,1

2�
0:
-+
�,
==.

5,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
�.

*8
��
:-
7�
�+

1-
*+
�3
.<

=2
�-,

8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�

=.
5,
==7
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�5
:*
5<
6
0-
,1

5+
0�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
2:
*+
5-
+2

�,
3
,7
�?*
.6

�,
*+
,0
�,
-�*
:0
8�
.?
�?=
..

2:
1;

�
,1

2�
4,

9+
�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�,

12
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
=.
1;

>-
+*
6
�:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
��
45

�
7�
22
34
��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�7
�2
234

�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�G
83
=8
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��

8

�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
�2
�6<
=�
6�9
6�
44

34
��
�F
28
<:
323
�7
�

78
<F

65
���
��
�	
��
���
��


��
��!
	

��
�"
��
��
��
�	

��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��	

��
�

��

	
��
��
��
��	

��
��

��
��
�	
��

��
��	

��
�

��

�
��
	�
�

��
��
��	

��
��
��
���

�
��
��
��

�
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
	�
���

���
��
��
�

�	
��

�
��
��
�

��
��
�

��
�	
��

	�

�
���

�
��
��
��&
��
�	
��
��
�	
���

�
��
�

	�
��
���


	
��
��
��

�

��
�

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
��
��

��
�	
��

�
��
��
�

	�
��
��
��
�

��

���
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��


��
���
��
��
��

��

�
���

�8
��
�?
<A
��
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�=
<4

7�
:A
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�?
��

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�;
<:
��
<:
>�
�3
A�
4�
327
�

83
72
<:
3=
�6
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
=�
��
45

�28
��
;�
=2
�28

�2
�28

�:
��
�:
��

��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�6
37
2�
5�
?F

365
34
�7
�34
��
<:
>�
�7
�G
�6
6�

G
83
=8
�:�

HF
3:�

�7
�4
73
23A
��
D
�4
��
�D

�4
2��
45

�
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
��
8�
��
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

�!

&&
�

�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
,1

2�
0:
-+
�,
==.

5,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
�.

*8
��
:-
7�
�+

1-
*+
�3
.<

=2
�-,

8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�-
4+

�
0A
+5
:?:
5�
54
,*
,5
-+
*:
0-
:5
0�
-4
,-
�6

,8
+�
�.

*8
D0
�4
:0
-.
*:
5�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-�<

1:
B<

+�
,1

2�
0A
+5
:,
=�,
12

�4
+=
A�
-.
�5
.1

0+
*9
+�
,1

2�
3
4+

*+
�A
.0
0:
/=
+�
+1

4,
15
+�
-4
+�
4:
0-
.*
:5
�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-�
���
<5
4�
,1

�
,A

A*
.,

54
�3
:==
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

Page 473



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�)
*�
�

�

2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

� �
��
�


<
47
�:
A�
��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��
34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�

<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�G
328

�32
7�

F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�63
4�
�G
328

�28
��

L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
�

��
9�
:�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�6�
45

�G
328

�28
��
83
�8
�7
2�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�A
�6
F�
��
45

�2<
���
��
��	

��
��
��
��
�


�
��

��	
��
�	
�	
��

�
��

	�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�8
37
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&&
�

�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
,1

2�
0:
-+
�,
==.

5,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
�.

*8
��
:-
7�
�+

1-
*+
�3
.<

=2
�-,

8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�-
4+

�
0A
+5
:?:
5�
54
,*
,5
-+
*:
0-
:5
0�
.?
��
.*
8D
0�
1,

-<
*,
=�,
12

�/
<:
=-�
=,
12

05
,A

+�
,1

2�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

,-
�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�2
.+

0�
1.

-�4
,9
+�
,2

9+
*0
+�

:6
A,

5-
0�
���
4+

*+
�3
.<

=2
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�

=.
1;

�-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
8�
7�
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

��
66�
<;
�28

��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
/�7
34
=�
�28

��
�
��

#�
8�
7�
G
35
��
:�
4�
34
��
�3
D
7/
�D
�4
@�
<;
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�

�F
35
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�<
:>
�

32@
�

�4
2:
��
34
��
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�G
�@
���
�8
��
�
��

#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
:<
G
28
/�2
<�
�4
7F
:�
�28

��
A3
2�
632
@�
<;
�2<

G
4�

=�
42
:�
7�
9:
<D

<2
�7
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
/�7
��
>7
�2<

�9
:<
2�
=2
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2��
45

�28
��
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
���
66�

<;
�28

�7
��
D
��
7F
:�
7�
�4
5�
<2
8�
:�
�;
;<
:2
7�
34
�28

��
�
��

#�
G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�3
D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�4
5�

28
��
;F
2F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;��
<:
>�

3
2@
�

�4
2:
��
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�8
�7
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�A
�:
@�
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

��
�:�

4�
��
<;
�28

��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3�

��
45

�7
32�

�
�6
6<
=�
23<

47
�2<

��
F3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
�<
:>
�

32@
�

�4
2:
��
=�
4�
2�
>�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�2
8�
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
2<
�8
�6
9�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�D

��
27
�8
<F

73
4�
�4
��
5/
�8
�6
97
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
��
:<
G
28
�<
;�2
8�
��
=<
4<

D
@/
�9
:<
2�
=2
7�
28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

�4
5�
8�
:32
��
��
<;
�28

��

3
2@
�

�4
2:
��
�4
5�
8�
69
7�
28
��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
<;
��
<:
>�
2<
�8
�A
��
�<
<5

��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
<F

73
4�
/�J
<?

7/
��
<<

57
��
45

�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�

:�
=:
��
23<

4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
���
66�
<;
�28

37
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
7�
28
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
;<
:�
�6
6�;
<:
��
66�
<;
�28

��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
/�4
<�
D
323
��
23<

4�
37
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�

4�
=�
77
�:
@�
�

� � � S
E

C
T

IO
N

 7
: 

Y
O

R
K

 C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 

� Y
o

rk
 C

en
tr

al
 

 
 

 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�6
@�
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
��
<:
>�

�
42
:�
6�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
*.
9:
2+

�;
+1

+*
:5
�=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,F
0:
-+
�

,=
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-$
�2
+-
,:
=0
�

-.
�/
+�
2+

?+
**
+2

�-.
�=.
3
+*
�-:
+*
�.
?�A

=,
11

:1
;�

A.
=:5
7�
.*
�A
=,
11

:1
;�
,A

A=
:5
,-
:.
1�

	
92
3<
4�
"�
.��
:<
A3
5�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3�

E7
32�

�
�6
6<
=�
23<

47
�2<

��
F3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
�<
:>
�

�4
2:
�6
��

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

B�
!�

�2
�37
�63
>�
6@
�28

�2
��
4�
�
��

#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�9
<7
323
A�
�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
5�
63A
�:
34
��
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
�G
328

�:�
79
�=
2�2
<�
�<
:>
�

&�
�4

+�
<0
+�
.?
�,
�;
+1

+*
:5
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�

:1
:-
:,
==7
�?.

==.
3
+2

�/
7�
?<
*-
4+

*�
A.

=:5
7�

.?
�;
*+
,-
+*
�2
+-
,:
=�:
1�
,1

��
��

�3
.<

=2
�

,=
=.
3
�,
�/
*.
,2

�<
12

+*
0-
,1

2:
1;

�.
?�

B ��
��

�8
��
73
K�
�<
;�2
8�
�7
32�

��
45

�32
7�
9<

2�
42
3�
6�

F7
�7
�G
<F

65
�:�

HF
3:
��
��
5�
2�
36�
5�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
2<
�?
��
2:
�4
76
�2
�5
�34
�28

��
96
�4
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

Page 474



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�)
)�
�

�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��


�
42
:�
6��
�8
��
�
��

#�
7�
27
�<
F2
�

<A
�:
�6
6�7
F9

9<
:2
�;<

:�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
328

34
�32
7�
7F
72
�3
4�
?3
632
@�
��
�4
5�
�

72
�2
34
��
28
�2
�28

��
7<
=3
�6
�:<

6�
�37
�2<

�
7F
99

<:
2�'
��
�	
��

���
��
��
��
��
��

�

�
��
�

��

	
�
�
��
���
��
���
��

��
	�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�	
��


	�
��
��
�

��
 �
���

��
�	
��
��
���

�
��
��
��
�	
��

��
��
��
���

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
(�

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��

�
�


� 
��

���
��

��
���
��
��
��	

��
��
��
��
��


�
�


�
��
��
��
��	

�
���
��
��

�
��
�

��
�

��
���

�
��


��

	
�
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��

	�
���
��
�

��
��


���
	

��
���
��

�

�
���

��
���

��
���

��
��
)�
��

� �8
��
�
��
#�
8<

G
�A
�:
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�
9:
<A
35
��
79
�=
3;3
=�
=:
32�

:3
��
;<
:�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
8<

G
�2<

�
53
;;
�:
�4
23�

2�
�28

��
2@
9�
7�
<;
�F
7�
�<
4�

73
2�
/�G

83
=8
��
3A
�4
�32
7�
73
K�
��
45

�
6<
=�
23<

4/
�G
<F

65
�?
��
�4
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
��2
�D
�@
��
67
<�
4<

2�
:�
;6�
=2
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6(7
��
D
?3
23<

4�
<:
�

79
�2
3�
6�7
2:
�2
��
@�
;<
:�
28
��
73
2�
���
8�
�

�D
<F

42
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�<
4�
73
2�
�G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�<
9�
4�
2<
�4
��
<2
3�
23<

4�
�4
5�
=<
F6
5�
?�
�34
�=
<D

9�
232
3<
4�
G
328

�
<2
8�
:�9

:<
9<

7�
5�
F7
�5
�<
:�3
5�
�7
��

$
3A
�4
�32
7�
73
K�
/�2
83
7�
=<
F6
5�
�6
7<
�

=�
F7
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
42
@�
;<
:�?

<2
8�
28
��

5�
A�
6<
9�
:��

45
�

<F

4=
36�
34
�

5�
63A
�:
34
��
28
��
73
2�
�<
A�
:�
66�
�

-4
+�
0:
-+
�:1
:-
:,
==7
�?.

==.
3
+2

�/
7�
,�

6
<5
4�
6
.*
+�
2+

-,
:=+
2�
,A

A*
.,

54
���

�4
+�
<0
+�
.?
�;
+1

+*
:5
�:1
2:
5,
-.
*0
�-.

�
;<

:2
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

12
�-4

+�
0:
-+
�

,=
=.
5,
-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
<0
+?
<=
�-.

�4
+=
A�

2+
-+
*6

:1
+�
-4
+�
/+

0-
�<
0+
0�
.1

�0
:-
+$
�

:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
4.

3
�-4

+�
6
,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�

,6
.<

1-
�.
?�4

.<
0:
1;

�,
12

�:1
2:
5,
-:
9+
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
1<

6
/+

*0
���
4+

�0
:H
+�
.?
�-4

+�
0:
-+
�4
,0
�-4

+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�-
.�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�

-.
�-4

+�
.9

+*
,=
=�=
,1

2�
,=
=.
5,
-+
2�
?.
*�

4.
<0
:1
;�
;*
.3

-4
�,
12

�3
.<

=2
�A
*.
9:
2+

�
,�
1+

3
�5
.6

6
<1

:-
7�
6
++
-:
1;

�1
++
2�

3
:-
4:
1�
,�
5:
-7
�5
+1

-*
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

��
� �4

+�
0:
H+
�,
12

�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-,
=�:
00
<+

0�
.1

�0
:-
+$
�-.

;+
-4
+*
�3
:-
4�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�*+

B<
:*
+6

+1
-0
$�5
.<

=2
�

:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
��
4+

�0
:-
+�
4,

0�
-4
+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�-
.�
4,

9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

:6
A,

5-
�:1
�-4

+�
6
+2

:<
6
�-.

�=.
1;
>

-+
*6

$�-
4+

�2
+=
:9
+*
7�
�,
12

�2
+-
,:
=�.
?�

3
4:
54
�5
.<

=2
�/
+�
,?
?:*
6
+2

�-4
*.
<;
4�

-4
+�
��

�
�,
12

�,
55
.6

A,
17

:1
;�
��

���

�9
9:
<�
=8
�34
�5
�2
�:
D
34
34
��
<A
�:
�6
6�5
�2
�3
6�

<4
�28

��
73
2�
��
45

�7
9�
=3
;@
34
��
28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�

;<
:�8

<F
73
4�
���

� �
<G

�A
�:
/��
3A
�4
�28

�:
��
�:
��
<2
8�
:�
37
7F
�7
�

<4
�7
32�

�2<
�=
<4

73
5�
:�3
4�
?:
34
�3
4�
�;<

:G
�:
5�

28
��
73
2�
/�2
8�
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��
34
�

28
��
D
�5
3F
D
�2<

�6<
4�
�2�

:D
���

F:
34
��
28
37
�

23D
��
28
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
G
32
8�

:�
��
:5
7�
2<
�D
323
��
2�
/�;
F4

53
4�
��
45

E<
:�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�;<

:�2
8�
�7
32�

�D
�@
�

=<
::
�7
9<

45
34
�6
@�
=8
�4
��
���

�5
�2
�3
6�
5�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
��
66<
G
��
�:�

93
5�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�28
37
�=
8�
4�
34
��
73
2F
�2
3<
4�

G
83
=8
�D
�@
�=
�F
7�
�A
3�
?3
632
@�
37
7F
�7
��

� �8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�=
�F
7�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
2@
�

;<
:�2
8�
�34
�28

��
D
�5
3F
D
�2<

�6<
4�
�2�

:D
���

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

B�
!�

�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
=:
��
23<

4�
<;
�8
��
628

@�
=<
D
D
F4

323
�7
��
45

�
:�
=<
�4
37
�7
�9
6�
44

34
��
4�
�5
7�
2<
�9
�@
�

34
�28

37
���
�=
23<

4�
��
<;
�28

��
�
��

#�
7�
27
�

<F
2�2
8�
�D
�3
4�
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�;<

:�
28
37
�

34
=6
F5

34
��
28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
7�
;�
��
45

��
==
�7
73
?6
��

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
27
/�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;�

7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

��
F�
:5
34
��
��
�3
47
2�

28
�3
:�6
<7
7�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�

&�
�<

*0
<:
1;

�,
�;
+1

+*
:5
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�

,A
A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�,
==.

3
�,
1�

<1
2+

*0
-,
12

:1
;�
.?
��
.*
8D
0�

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�-.

�/
+�
5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�
,1

2�
:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+2

$�:
15
=<
2:
1;

�-4
+�

A*
.A

.0
,=
0�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�
3
+=
=>/

+:
1;

�?.
*�
A+

.A
=+
�=:
9:
1;

�,
12

�
3
.*
8:
1;

�.
1�
-4
+�
0:
-+
���
#.
==.

3
:1
;�
-4
:0
�

3
:-
4�
,�
��

�
�3
.<

=2
�,
=0
.�
*+
?:1

+�
-4
:0
�

2+
-,
:=�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

C�
�F

:7
F3
4�
��
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�

:�
HF

3:�
�28

��
79
�=
3;3
=�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�

7�
:A
3=
�7
�2<

�?
��
34
=6
F5

�5
�34
�28

��
�6
�4
�

?�
7�
5�
F9

<4
��
4�
F4

5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�

HF
�4
2F
D
(7
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�;<

:��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�

�4
5�
8<

F7
34
��
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
28
�3
:�7
9�
=3
;3=
�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�28

:<
F�
8�
D
�7
2�
:9
6�
44

34
��
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/��
3A
�4
�28

��
73
K�
�<
;�2
8�
�7
32�

��
45

�
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�D
323
��
2�
�=
�:
2�
34
�37
7F
�7
�9
:3
<:
�

Page 475



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�)
��
�

�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

<;
�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
���
4�
;<
66<
G
34
��
28
37
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�32
�37
�63
>�
6@
�28

�2
��
�

7=
8�
D
��
;<
:��

<:
>�

�
42
:�
6�G

<F
65
�

34
=6
F5

��
7<
=3
�6
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�
7=
8�
D
�7
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�9
:<
D
<2
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
�

� �8
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�2�

>�
�

�=
=<
F4

2�;
<:
��
4@
�6<
=�
66@
�5
37
234

=2
3A
��

72
�4
5�
:5
7�
<:
�:
�H
F3
:�
D
�4
27
�/�


<
F4

=3
6��
D
?3
23<

47
�<
:�=
32@
!G
35
��

79
�2
3�
6�7
2:
�2
��
@�
��4
�;<

66<
G
34
��
28
37
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�28

�:
�;
<:
�/
�28

�:
��
D
�@
�

?�
�2�

47
3<
4�
=�
F7
�5
�?
�2
G
��
4�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
��
45

�28
��

<

F4
=3
6�3
4�

2�
:D

7�
<;
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
�F
7�
7�
<4

�
73
2�
���
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
53
:�
=2
�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
78
<:
2�2
<�
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�

8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�?
�4
�;
327
�<
;�

28
��
73
2�
��

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�,
*+
�:1
5=
<2

+2
�-.

�
6
,C
:6

:0
+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�3
+=
=>/

+:
1;
��

� �4
+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�.
?�-
4+

�0
:-
+�
-.
�:1
5=
<2

+�
+=
+6

+1
-�0
$�3

4:
54
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
-.
�

4+
,=
-4
�0
<5
4�
,0
�6

+2
:5
,=
�?,

5:
=:-
:+
0�

,1
2�
.A

+1
0A
,5
+�
:0
�0
:;
1:
?:5
,1

-�,
12

�
04
.<

=2
�/
+�
A:
58
+2

�:1
�6

.*
+�
2+

-,
:=�

-4
*.
<;

4�
-4
+�
��
�
�-.

�6
,C
:6

:0
+�
=.
1;
>

-+
*6

�4
+,
=-
4�
/+

1+
?:-
0�
�

2<
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2/
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
7�
34
�

9F
:7
F3
4�
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
�4
5�

3D
96
�D

�4
234

��
7=
8�
D
�7
�;<

:�8
��
628

@�
63;
�7
2@
6�
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�37
��F
4=
�:
2�
34
��

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

��
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
5�
63A
�:
@�

<;
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
2<
�D
��
2�

28
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
��

%
83
67
2�2
83
7�
G
<F

65
�D
�>
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4/
�28

�:
��
D
�@
�?
��

2�
47
3<
4�
34
�8
<G

�D
F=
8�
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�

�4
5�
7>
366
7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
G
<F

65
�

4�
�5
�2<

�?
��
9:
<A
35
�5
��
45

�32
�37
�4
<2
�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�:
�;
6�
=2
��
4@
�G
35
�:
�4
��
57
�

<F
27
35
��
<;
�28

��
73
2�
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

?�
�?
�4
�;
32�
28
��
G
35
�:
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
�

&�
�
�;
+1

+*
:5
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�,
==.

3
�,
1�

,0
0+
00
6
+1

-�.
?�.

9+
*,
==�

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�,
*:
0:
1;

�?*
.6

�-4
+�
0:
-+
�

,1
2�
3
:2
+*
�,
*+
,�
-.
�:1
?.
*6

�-4
+�
-7
A+

0�
.?
�?,

5:
=:-
:+
0�
-4
,-
�0
4.

<=
2�
/+

�
5.
10
:2
+*
+2

$�?
.=
=.
3
+2

�/
7�
6
.*
+�

2+
-,
:=+
2�
;<

:2
,1

5+
�/
,0
+2

�<
A.

1�
.-
4+

*�
?,
5-
.*
0�
��
4:
0�
04
.<

=2
�A
*.
9+
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�?.

*�
+2

<5
,-
:.
1�
,1

2�
-*
,:
1:
1;

�
,0
�:-
�0
4.

<=
2�
+1

,/
=+
�?,

5:
=:-
:+
0�
-.
�/
+�

A*
.9

:2
+2

�/
,0
+2

�<
A.

1�
,�
3
:2
+*
�,
12

�
-4
+1

�6
.*
+�
2+

-,
:=+
2�
,0
0+
00
6
+1

-�.
?�

1+
+2

���

C�
�8
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
�:
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
:�
��
:5
34
��
�

5�
2�
36�
5�
�F
35
�4
=�
��
7�
28
37
�G
<F

65
�:�

HF
3:
��

5�
2�
36�
5�
>4
<G

6�
5�
��
<;
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�G
83
=8
�D
�@
�=
8�
4�
��
34
�28

��
D
�5
3F
D
�2�

:D
�5
F�
�2<

�=
8�
4�
34
��

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
34
�28

��
G
35
�:
�=
32@
��
:�
��
�4
5�

34
�63
4�
�G
328

�28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
7=
8�
5F

6�
��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

B ��
!�

�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
4�
�5
�;<

:�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�28

:<
F�
8�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

��
47
F:
34
��
28
�2
�

7F
32�
?6
��
6�
45

�;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

�A
�3
6�
?6
��
�4
5�
A3
�?
6�
���
2�3
7�
63>
�6
@�

28
�2
�28

��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
73
2�
�

G
<F

65
�?
��
7F
99

<:
2�
5�
28
:<
F�
8�

�
��

#�
�4
5�
28
�2
�32
�G
<F

65
�?
��

9:
<9

<7
�5
�2<

��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
��
��
D
31
�

&�
�4

+�
<0
+�
.?
�,
�;
+1

+*
:5
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�

:1
:-
:,
==7
�?.

==.
3
+2

�/
7�
?<
*-
4+

*�
A.

=:5
7�

.?
�;
*+
,-
+*
�2
+-
,:
=�:
1�
,1

��
��

�3
.<

=2
�

,=
=.
3
�,
�/
*.
,2

�<
12

+*
0-
,1

2:
1;

�.
?�

-4
+�
0:
-+
�?:
*0
-�-
.�
/+

�0
<A

A=
+6

+1
-+
2�

/7
�,
�6

<5
4�
6
.*
+�
2+

-,
:=+
2�

,A
A*
.,

54
���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
,�
?=+

C:
/=
+�

,A
A*
.,

54
�<
0:
1;

�;
+1

+*
:5
�:1
2:
5,
-.
*0
�

:1
:-
:,
==7
�-.

�<
12

+*
0-
,1

2�
-4
+�
0:
-+
�

B ��
!�

�8
��
73
2�
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�9
�:
;<
:D

�G
�6
6�;
<:
�2
8�
�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�F

7�
7/
�7
F?

J�
=2
�

2<
�28

��
5�
;34

323
<4

�<
;�5

�2
�3
6�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
/�

�3
A�
4�
327
�=
32@
�=
�4
2:
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
�4
5�

�1
37
234

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�:
<F

2�
7�
�7
�

G
�6
6��
7�
9<

2�
42
3�
6�=
<4

4�
=2
3A
32@
�G
328

�
�1
37
234

��
?F

73
4�
77
�7
�34
�28

��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�

� �
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
=:
32�

:3
�E
�6
6<
=�
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�

Page 476



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�)
&�
�

�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

<;
�F
7�
7�
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
��

� �8
��
�
��
#�
8<

G
�A
�:
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�
9:
<A
35
��
79
�=
3;3
=�
=:
32�

:3
��
;<
:�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
8<

G
�2<

�
53
;;
�:
�4
23�

2�
�28

��
2@
9�
7�
<;
�F
7�
�<
4�

73
2�
/�G

83
=8
��
3A
�4
�32
7�
73
K�
��
45

�
6<
=�
23<

4/
�G
<F

65
�?
��
�4
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
��2
�D
�@
��
67
<�
4<

2�
:�
;6�
=2
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6(7
��
D
?3
23<

4�
<:
�

79
�2
3�
6�7
2:
�2
��
@�
;<
:�
28
��
73
2�
���
8�
�

�D
<F

42
�<
;��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�G

<F
65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�<
9�
4�
2<
�4
��
<2
3�
23<

4�
�4
5�
=<
F6
5�
?�
�34
�=
<D

9�
232
3<
4�
G
328

�
<2
8�
:�9

:<
9<

7�
5�
F7
�7
�<
:�

;F
4=
23<

47
��$

3A
�4
�32
7�
73
K�
/�2
83
7�

=<
F6
5�
�6
7<
�=
�F
7�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
2@
�;<

:�
?<

28
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9�
:��

45
�

<F

4=
36�

34
�5
�6
3A
�:
34
��
28
��
73
2�
�<
A�
:�
66�
�

� �8
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
5�
;<
:�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<4

�7
32�

�
D
�@
��
67
<�
=�
F7
��
2�
47
3<
4�
G
328

�28
��

�
��

#(
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�34
A�
72
D
�4
2�

34
�?
F7
34
�7
7�
4<

2�?
�3
4�
�<
A�
:�

?F
:5
�4
�5
�?
@�
9<

<:
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�

<:
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�?
<2
8�
<;
�G
83
=8
�

�:
��
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�3
77
F�
7�

34
�28

��
D
�5
3F
D
�2<

�6<
4�
�2�

:D
�;<

:�
28
��
73
2�
���
�

/+
--
+*
�,
12

�;
<:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-F
�

0:
-+
�,
==.

5,
-:
.1

���
-�3

.<
=2
�/
+�
<0
+?
<=
�

-.
�4
+=
A�
2+

-+
*6

:1
+�
-4
+�
/+

0-
�<
0+
0�
.1

�
0:
-+
$�:
15
=<
2:
1;

�4
.3

�-.
�6

,C
:6

:0
+�

/+
1+

?:-
0�
-.
�-4

+�
+5
.1

.6
7�
��
4+

�0
:H
+�

.?
�-4

+�
0:
-+
�4
,0
�-4

+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�-
.�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�-4
+�
.9

+*
,=
=�=
,1

2�
,=
=.
5,
-+
2�
?.
*�
+6

A=
.7
6
+1

-�;
*.
3
-4
�

,1
2�
:-
0�
5:
-7
�5
+1

-*
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�1
+C
-�-
.�

6
,@
.*
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�=
:1
80
$�3

.<
=2
�

+1
0<
*+
�:-
�3
,0
�,
1�
,-
-*
,5
-:
9+
�,
12

�
,5
5+
00
:/
=+
�?.

*�
-4
+�
3
:2
+*
�*+

;:
.1

��
� �4

+�
0:
H+
�,
12

�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-,
=�:
00
<+

0�
.1

�0
:-
+$
�-.

;+
-4
+*
�3
:-
4�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�*+

B<
:*
+6

+1
-0
$�5
.<

=2
�

:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
,1

2�
9:
,/

:=:
-7
��

!
.3

+9
+*
$�-
4+

�0
:-
+�
4,

0�
-4
+�

A.
-+
1-
:,
=�-
.�
4,

9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
:6

A,
5-
�

:1
�-4

+�
6
+2

:<
6
�-.

�=.
1;
>-
+*
6
$�-
4+

�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
�,
12

�2
+-
,:
=�.
?�3

4:
54
�5
.<

=2
�

/+
�,
??
:*
6
+2

�-4
*.
<;

4�
-4
+�
��
�
�,
12

�
,5
5.
6
A,

17
:1
;�
��

���
� �4

:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
,=
=.
3
0�
6
.*
+�

5+
*-
,:
1-
7�
:1
�-4

+�
=.
1;
>-
+*
6
�?.

*�
2+

9+
=.
A+

*0
�.
?�-
4+

�0
:-
+�
-.
�

<1
2+

*0
-,
12

�-4
+�
�.

<1
5:
=D0
�

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�,
12

��,
9.

:2
�2
+=
,7
�2
<+

�
-.
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
-7
F.
1;
.:
1;

�2
:0
5<
00
:.
1�
�

��

�4
�?
6�
��
�H
F�
42
FD

�<
;�6
�4
5�
2<
�?
��

79
�=
3;3
�5
�;<

:�
?F

73
4�
77
�F
7�
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�

?�
�9
<7
323
A�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�9
:<
A3
53
4�
��
�

5�
2�
36�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
��
2�2
83
7�
72
��
��
G
<F

65
�

:�
HF

3:�
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
��
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�

�D
<F

42
�<
;�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
<4

�7
32�

��
7�
G
�6
6�

�7
�7
32�

�:�
D
�5
3�
23<

4�
��
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�:�

5F
=�
�;6
�1
3?
363
2@
�34
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�=
8�
4�
34
��
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
/�

�=
<4

<D
3=
�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
�4
5�
;F
45

34
��

72
:�
�D

7�
<A
�:
�23
D
��
��2
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
34
;6F

�4
=�
�7
8<

F6
5�
28
��
73
2�
�?
��

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
�7
8<

F6
5�

28
�7
��
?�
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
��
<G

�A
�:
��
3A
�4
�28

��
73
K�
�<
;�2
8�
�7
32�

/�2
8�
�7
2:
�2
��
@�
G
<F

65
�4
��
5�

2<
��
66<
G
�;<

:�2
8�
�D
�5
3F
D
�2<

�6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��


8
�4
�3
4�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
�7
�

G
�6
6��
7�
;F
45

34
��
72
:�
�D

7�
=<
F6
5�
3D
9�
=2
�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
34
�28

��
5�
63A
�:
@�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
�

� � �

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

��
�8
��
�
��
#�
78
<F

65
��
4=
<F

:�
��
�28

��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
73
2�
�2<

�?
��
96
�4
4�
5�
34
��
�

G
�@
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
=<
D
D
F4

323
�7
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

34
;6F

�4
=�
�<
4�
�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

34
=6
F7
3<
4�
��
8�
��
��

#�
7�
27
�<
F2
�

<A
�:
�6
6�7
F9

9<
:2
�;<

:�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
328

34
�32
7�
7F
72
�3
4�
?3
632
@�
��
�4
5�
�

72
�2
34
��
28
�2
�28

��
7<
=3
�6
�:<

6�
�37
�2<

�
7F
99

<:
2�'
��
�	
��

���
��
��
��
��
��

�

�
��
�

��

	
�
�
��
���
��
���
��

��
	�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�	
��


	�
��
��
�

&�
��

�4
+�
<0
+�
.?
�,
�;
+1

+*
:5
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�

:1
:-
:,
==7
�?.

==.
3
+2

�/
7�
?<
*-
4+

*�
A.

=:5
7�

.?
�;
*+
,-
+*
�2
+-
,:
=�:
1�
,1

��
��

�3
.<

=2
�

,=
=.
3
�,
�/
*.
,2

�<
12

+*
0-
,1

2:
1;

�.
?�

-4
+�
0:
-+
�:1
:-
:,
==7
�?.

==.
3
+2

�/
7�
,�

6
.*
+�
2+

-,
:=+
2�
,A

A*
.,

54
���
�4

+�
<0
+�

.?
�;
+1

+*
:5
�:1
2:
5,
-.
*0
�-.

�;
<:
2+

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

12
�-4

+�
0:
-+
�

,=
=.
5,
-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
<0
+?
<=
�-.

�4
+=
A�

2+
-+
*6

:1
+�
-4
+�
/+

0-
�<
0+
0�
.1

�0
:-
+$
�

:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
4.

3
�-4

+�
6
,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�

,6
.<

1-
�.
?�4

.<
0:
1;

�,
12

�,
55
+0
0:
/=
+�

C�
�8
��
<F

2=
<D

��
<;
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�3
A�
4�
28
�2
�28

��
73
2�
�G
<F

65
�

4�
�5
�2<

�?
��
96
�4
4�
5�
34
�5
�2
�3
6�2
<�
�7
7�
77
�

8<
G
�28

��
63>
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

��
5�
2�
36�
5�

=:
32�

:3
��
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
6@
�3D

9�
=2
�5
�<
4�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�
7<
=3
�6
�34
=6
F7
3A
32@
���

Page 477



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
,�
�

�

��
 �
���

��
�	
��
��
���

�
��
��
��
�	
��

��
��
��
���

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
(�

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��

�
�


� 
��

���
��

��
���
��
��
��	

��
��
��
��
��


�
�


�
��
��
��
��	

�
���
��
��

�
��
�

��
�

��
���

�
��


��

	
�
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��

	�
���
��
�

��
��


���
	

��
���
��

�

�
���

��
���

��
���

��
��
)�
��

� �8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��
�7
��
�:�

7F
62�
<;
�

7F
==
�7
7;
F6
�:�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
73
2�
��
45

�37
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
5�
9�
45

�4
2�

F9
<4

��3
D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
<A
�:
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��

=.
5,
=�?
,5
:=:
-:
+0
�,
0�
3
+=
=�,
0�
@.
/�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
.1

�0
:-
+�
��
4:
0�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�

-.
�/
+�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
=7
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
?.
*�

6
++
-:
1;

�+
B<

,=
:-
7�
,1

2�
0.
5:
,=
�

:1
5=
<0
:9
:-
7�
*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
��

�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

B ���
�

!�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;��
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
�

73
2�
7�
�4
5�
:�
HF

3:�
7 '

*
���

��
��
�	
��

��
��
��


��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
���

�
��
��
�
	�
��
��
	�
��
	�
��

��
��

+�
	�
��
,��

��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�

-�
��
��
	�
��.
��
��
�
��
��	

��-
��
��
�	
��
�

*
��
��
��

��
�)
���
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
�9
96
@�
2<
��
<:
>�

�
42
:�
6��
3A
�4
�32
7�

73
2�
�7
3K
��
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
�:�

HF
3:�

�28
��

<A
�:
�6
6�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
7F
99

6@
�

5�
2�
367
�<
;�2
8�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
��
45

�D
<5

�7
�;<

:�2
8�
�

73
2�
�G
83
=8
�37
�9
<7
323
A�
�34
��
47
F:
34
��

28
��
9:
<D

<2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�7
=8
�D

��
� �8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�L
��
��

��
��
��
��

	�
��
��
��
	�
�
��
���


�



���


�
��
�

��
��
	�
��
��
��	

��
	�
�	
���
�

���
��
��
��

�

��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
	�
��
�	
��

-�
��
��
	�
�)
���
<:
>�

�
42
:�
6�3
7�
34
��
4�

�1
=�
66�
42
�9
6�
=�
�2<

��
12
�4
5�

=<
44

�=
23<

47
�<
;��
13
72
34
��

2:
�4
79
<:
27
�D
<5

�7
��
7�
�=
=�
77
�2<

�
28
��
:�
36G

�@
�7
2�
23<

4/
�?
F7
�:
<F

2�
7�

�4
5�
9�
5�
72
:3�

4E
=@
=6
��
:<
F2
�7
�34
2<
�

28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
�E
�G
35
�:
��
:�
��
�:
��
�6
6�

&�
�4

+�
,A

A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
-4
+�

6
.0
-�0
:;
1:
?:5
,1

-=
7�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

.<
-5
.6

+�
:1
�-4

+�
6
+2

:<
6
�-.

�=.
1;
>

-+
*6

�,
0�
:-
�5
,1

�/
+�
?=+

C:
/=
+�
-.
�

*+
0A
.1

2�
-.
�5
4,

1;
+�
:1
�-4

+�
?<
-<
*+
���
�
�

=.
5,
==7
�2
+*
:9
+2

�;
+1

+*
:5
�,
00
+0
06

+1
-�

5,
1�
0+
-�.

<-
�3
4,

-�:
0�
.1

�.
*�
:1
�5
=.
0+
�

A*
.C
:6

:-
7�
-.
�-4

+�
0:
-+
�,
0�
3
+=
=�,
0�
,1

7�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�;
,A

0�
,1

2�
-4
+�
=:8
+=
7�

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�.
1�
-4
+�
0:
-+
�?.

*�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��
4+

��
��

�3
.<

=2
�/
+�

,/
=+
�-.

�0
A+

5:
?7
�-4

+0
+�
:1
�;
*+
,-
+*
�

2+
-,
:=�
3
:-
4�
,1

�<
12

+*
0-
,1

2:
1;

�.
?�

4.
3
�-4

:0
�:1
?=<

+1
5+
0�
.9
+*
,=
=�

2+
=:9
+*
7�
.?
�-4

+�
0:
-+
�,
12

�,
17

�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�?
<1

2:
1;

�6
+5
4,

1:
06

0�
��

� �

!��
�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�:�

5F
=�
�

;6�
13
?3
632
@�
34
�:�

79
<4

7�
�2<

�=
8�
4�
34
��

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
/��
=<
4<

D
3=
�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�

�4
5�
;F
45

34
��
72
:�
�D

7�
<A
�:
�23
D
��
��2
�37
�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
34
;6F

�4
=�
�

78
<F

65
�28

��
73
2�
�?
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
�7
8<

F6
5�
28
�7
��
?�
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�

�
<G

�A
�:
��
3A
�4
�28

��
73
K�
�<
;�2
8�
�7
32�

/�2
8�
�

72
:�
2�
�@
�G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
��
66<
G
�;<

:�
28
��

D
�5
3F
D
�2<

�6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��

� �4
�5
�6
3A
�:
34
��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
/�3
2�G

<F
65
�?
��
4�
=�
77
�:
@�
2<
�

5�
;34

��
28
��
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�

5�
2�
36�
5�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�;�
�2
F:
�7
���

7�
28
��

73
2�
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
23D

��
�1
2�
45

7�
28
37
�D
�@
�

=�
F7
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
42
@�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
�7
�28

��
G
35
�:
�7
32F

�2
3<
4�
D
�@
�=
8�
4�
��
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�:
�H
F3
:�
D
�4
27
�=
8�
4�
��
�

Page 478



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��
�

�

�5
J�
=�
42
�<
:�3
4�
=6
<7
��
9:
<1
3D
32@
�2<

�
28
��
73
2�
���

� �8
��
6�
A�
6�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�2<

��
�3
4�

D
�1
3D
FD

�9
<2
�4
23�
6�;
:<
D
�28

��
73
2�
�

37
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�
��
8�
�5
�6
3A
�:
�?
363
2@
�<
;�

28
��
2:
�4
79
<:
2��
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��

G
<F

65
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
26@
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
73
2�
7�
9<

2�
42
3�
6�3
4�
28
��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��
7�

28
37
�G
<F

65
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�8
<G

�28
��
73
2�
�

37
�5
�A
�6
<9

�5
���
8�
�=
<7
27
�34
A<
6A
�5
�

G
328

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�8
<G

�A
�:
/��
:�
�

83
�8
��
45

��
628

<F
�8
�28

��
�
��

#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�7
2�
2�
7�
28
37
�7
8<

F6
5�
4<

2�
72
<9

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
<D

34
��

;<
:G

�:
5/
�D
<:
��
5�
2�
36�
37
�:�

HF
3:�

5�
79
�=
3;@
34
��
G
8�
2�=
F:
:�
42
�D
<5

�7
�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�=
�4
�7
F9

9<
:2
/�2
8�
�6�
A�
6�

<;
�3D

9:
<A
�D

�4
27
��
45

�28
��

D
�=
8�
43
7D

7�
;<
:�?

:34
�3
4�
�28

�7
��

;<
:G

�:
5�
�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

B�
!�

�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
=<
�4
37
�7
�28

��
3D
9<

:2
�4
=�
�<
;�D

��
234

��
28
��

=8
�6
6�
4�
��
<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��
45

�
327
�=
<:
��
34
;6F

�4
=�
�34
��
=8
3�
A3
4�
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
7�
G
�6
6�

�7
�28

��
D
�=
8�
43
7D

7�
28
�2
�=
�4
�8
�6
9�

2<
��
=8
3�
A�
�28

37
���

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
��
��

#�
79
�=
3;3
�7
�8
<G

�
6<
=�
6��
F2
8<

:32
3�
7�
'�

	

��
��
��
	�

��
��
	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��	

��
���
��

��
�

��
��
��

��
���
	�

�
��
��
��



��

��
��

��
��
��
���

���
�


	
��

��	
���
�	
	�
���
��
��


	
��
��
��


�

��
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
�
��

��

	
��
��
��
��
�	
��
)�
��

�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
34
�

34
;6F

�4
=3
4�
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
28
��
73
2�
���

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�6�
=>
7�

6<
=�
66@
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�:
�H
F3
:�
D
�4
27
�

&�
�4

+�
,A

A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
-4
+�

6
.0
-�0
:;
1:
?:5
,1

-=
7�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

.<
-5
.6

+�
:1
�-4

+�
6
+2

:<
6
�-.

�=.
1;
>

-+
*6

�,
0�
:-
�5
,1

�/
+�
?=+

C:
/=
+�
-.
�

*+
0A
.1

2�
-.
�5
4,

1;
+�
:1
�-4

+�
?<
-<
*+
���


.
5,
==7
�2
+*
:9
+2

�;
+1

+*
:5
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
5,
1�

2+
-+
*6

:1
+�
-4
+�
.9
+*
,=
=�

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�,
12

�A
.-
+1

-:
,=
�?.

*�
-4
+�

0:
-+
���
4+

��
��

�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
,/

=+
�-.

�
0A
+5
:?7

�-4
+0
+�
:1
�;
*+
,-
+*
�2
+-
,:
=�3

:-
4�

,1
�<
12

+*
0-
,1

2:
1;
�.
?�4

.3
�-4

:0
�

:1
?=<

+1
5+
0�
-4
+�
.9
+*
,=
=�5
=:6

,-
+�

54
,1

;+
�,
;+
12

,�
,1

2�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
.?
�-4

+�
0:
-+
$�:
15
=<
2:
1;

�A
.-
+1

-:
,=
�?<

12
:1
;�

6
+5
4,

1:
06

0�
��

� �

C�
�9
�=
3;3
=�
=:
32�

:3�
�G
<F

65
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
34
�

35
�4
23;
@3
4�
�28

��
73
2�
7�
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
34
��
2<
G
�:
57
�D
34
3D
37
34
��
28
��

73
2�
7�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
���
2�G

<F
65
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�28

��
73
2�
�G
<F

65
�?
��
�?
6�
�

53
:�
=2
6@
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
���

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�3
4�
<:
5�
:�2
<�
5�
2�
:D

34
��
28
37
�32
�

G
<F

65
�:�

6@
�<
4�
��
;F
66�
D
�7
2�
:9
6�
4�
2<
�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

�28
��
6�
@<
F2
�2<

�9
6�
4�
34
�5
�2
�3
6�

28
��
D
323
��
23<

4�
D
�2
8<

57
��
45

��
4�
35
��
�<
;�

=<
72
7�
;<
:�2
8�
3:�
3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
��
8�
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
�2
�28

��
28
37
�

72
��
��
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�F
4>
4<

G
4�

Page 479



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
'�
�

�

G
83
=8
�=
<D

96
�D

�4
2�2
8�
�=
32@
!G
35
��

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
��
��
45

��
�4
5�

�=
23<

4�
96
�4
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
�

?�
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
34
�<
:5
�:
�2<

�
D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
73
2�
(7
�9
<2
�4
23�
6�

2<
G
�:
57
�D
34
3D
37
34
��
327
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
��

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

B�
!�

�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2��
45

�7
2�
2�
7�
28
��

96
�4
43
4�
�7
@7
2�
D
�7
8<

F6
5�
:�
=<
�4
37
��

'�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
���

	
��
��
��

�
��
��
�

��
)�
�4
5�
D
34
3D
37
��
'�
�
��

�
��

	�
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
�

�	
��
��
��
��

	�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��


��
/
	�
��
��

��
��
��

	
�
�
���

��
���
	�


�
���
�

��
	�
��
��
���
�

���
��
��
�

��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�
��
�

	


��
��
���


	
�	
��

�
��

��
��

	�
��
��


��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
���
��
�

�	
�

��
��
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)�
�

�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�

53
:�
=2
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
73
2�
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
D
�@
�4
<2
�2�
>�
�

=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
��
<:
>(
7�
=3
2@
!G
35
��

�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
�2
G
<:
>�

�5
J�
=�
42
�2<

�28
��
73
2�
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

?�
�9
:<
�=
23A
�6
@�
=<
44

�=
2�
5�
�4
5�

634
>�
5�
2<
��
�$
�E
9F

?6
3=
�:
��
6D
�

7=
8�
D
��
<4

�7
32�

���
8�
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�<
;�

�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�<
4�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�

=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�D
�@
��
67
<�
4<

2�?
��

634
>�
5�
2<
�=
<<

:5
34
�2
��
G
328

�6<
=�
6�

6�
A�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
�

&�
�
A-
:.
1�
��
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
,/

=+
�-.

�/
<:
=2
�

<A
.1

�-4
+�
�
��

#�
,A

A*
.,

54
�/
7�

+1
0<
*:
1;

�,
�5
.6

A*
+4

+1
0:
9+
��
*+
+1

�
�1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�0
54
+6

+�
:0
�/
<:
=-
�:1
-.
�

-4
+�
.9
+*
,=
=�2
+0
:;
1�
,1

2�
=,
7.

<-
���
4+

�
,A

A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
-4
+�
6
.0
-�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
.<

-5
.6

+�
:1
�-4

+�
6
+2

:<
6
�-.

�=.
1;
>-
+*
6
�,
0�
:-
�5
,1

�/
+�

?=+
C:
/=
+�
-.
�*
+0
A.

12
�-.

�-4
+�

6
,0
-+
*A
=,
11

:1
;�
,1

2�
=,
7.

<-
�:1
�-4

+�
?<
-<
*+
���

.
5,
==7
�2
+*
:9
+2

�;
+1

+*
:5
�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�5
,1

�2
+-
+*
6
:1
+�
-4
+�
.9

+*
,=
=�

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�,
12

�A
.-
+1

-:
,=
�?.

*�
-4
+�

0:
-+
���
4+

��
��

�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
,/

=+
�-.

�
?.
==.

3
�3
:-
4�
,�
0A
+5
:?:
5�
*+
6
:-
�?.

*�
6
,C
:6

:0
:1
;�
-4
+�
;*
++
1�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�,
12

�/
:.
2:
9+
*0
:-
7�
.1

�
-4
+�
0:
-+
�:1
�=:
1+

�3
:-
4�
-4
+�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�

A,
*,
6
+-
+*
0�
-4
,-
�4
,9
+�
/+

+1
�0
+-
���

� �

C�
�8
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
��
67
<�
?F

365
�F
9<

4�
28
��

�
��

#�
�4
5�
�6
6<
G
��
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�28

��
73
2�
�2<

�?
��

F4
5�
:7
2<
<5

��
45

�?
F3
62�
F9

<4
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�:
�6
@�
<4

��
�

79
�=
3;3
=�
7=
8�
D
��
2<
�?
��
7�
2�<

F2
�;<

:�
28
��

73
2�
�F
9�
;:
<4

2�
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
�:
�H
F3
:�
�28

��
5�
2�
36�
5�
D
�7
2�
:9
6�
44

34
��
<;
�28

��
73
2�
�2<

�
?�
�9
:�
7�
42
�5
�34
�<
:5
�:
�2<

�9
:�
7�
42
�8
<G

�
28
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
=:
32�

:3
��
G
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
28
��

73
2�
�2<

�=
<4

4�
=2
�2<

�28
��
=3
2@
(7
��
13
72
34
��

$
:�
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�34
=:
��
7�
�

?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�<
4�
28
��
73
2�
���

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�34
;6�
13
?6
��
�4
5�
�3
A�
4�
28
��

�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
�28

37
�7
32�

/�3
2�3
7�

63>
�6
@�
28
�2
�28

��
7=
8�
D
��
G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
�

:�
79
<4

5�
2<
�=
8�
4�
34
��
=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
34
�

G
83
=8
��
�D
<:
��
��
4�
:3=
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�?
��
?�
4�
;3=
3�
6��
��

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
.�L
"�
��
��
��

�
�	
��

��
��
��

��
��

�
��
	�
��
�

	�

��
�

��

	
��
��
��
�

��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
��


��
�

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��

#�
�	
�
��
��
��
���
��
$��
��
	�
��
��
��


��
���
�

��
��
	�
�	
��


��

�
��
��
�	
��

��
��
��

��
��
�M
���
83
7�
73
2�
�G
<F

65
�;F

6;3
6�2
83
7�

&&
�

#.
==.

3
:1
;�
-4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�

6
,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�
<0
+�
.?
�-4

:0
�

/*
.3

1?
:+
=2
�0
:-
+�
-4
*.
<;
4�
+1

0<
*:
1;

�
-4
,-
�-4

+�
;+
1+

*:
5�
5*
:-
+*
:,
�0
+-
�-4

+�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
A,

*,
6
+-
+*
0�
-.
�/
+�

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�,
12

�0
5.
A+

2�
.<

-�-
4+

�
6
,:
1�
:0
0<
+0
�3
4:
=0
-�-
4+

��
��

�0
+-
�-4

+�
5.
<1

5:
=D0
�,
0A
:*
,-
:.
10
�,
12

�

B�
!�

#<
66<
G
34
��
28
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�

D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

37
�?
:<
G
4;
3�
65
�7
32�

�
28
:<
F�
8�
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6(7
�

�7
93
:�
23<

47
��
45

�JF
72
3;3
=�
23<

4�
G
�:
��
7�
2�

<F
2�3
4�
D
<:
��
5�
2�
36�
�

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�?
6�
�2<

�:
�;
6�
=2
�

6<
=�
6�>
4<

G
6�
5�
��
�4
5�
9F

2�;
<:
G
�:
5�

Page 480



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
"�
�

�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

=:
32�

:3
��
�

� �8
��
;<
:D

�:
�F
7�
7�
<4

�28
��
�<
:>
�


�
42
:�
6�7
32�

�G
<F

65
�D
��
4�
28
�2
�

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4�
D
�@
�?
��
��
:37
>�
�4
5�

28
��
�7
�28

��
�
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�

L�
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
�
���
��

���
��

��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�


	
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�

�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
)�
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�5
3:�

=2
/�6
<4

�!
2�
:D

�9
<7
323
A�
�

3D
9�
=2
��

� #<
66<
G
34
��
�4
��
��

#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

G
<F

65
��
67
<�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�28

��
G
35
�:
�

?�
4�
;32
7�
<;
�28

��
73
2�
��
:�
�

=<
47
35
�:
�5
�34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
��
=<
7@
72
�D

�
7�
:A
3=
�7
�G
83
=8
�:�

;�
:7
�2<

�28
��

?�
4�
;32
7�
9�
<9

6�
�<
?2
�3
4�
;:
<D

�
�=
<7
@7
2�
D
7�
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
��
67
<�
634
>�

G
�6
6�2
<�
3D
96
�D

�4
234

��
��
$
:�
�4
�

�4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�7
2:
�2
��
@�
�

@<
0-
:?:
5,
-:
.1

�:1
�6

.*
+�
2+

-,
:=�
�

� �4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
,/

=+
�-.

�
*+
?=+

5-
�=.
5,
=�8
1.

3
=+
2;
+�
,1

2�
A<

-�
?.
*3

,*
2�
0-
,1

2,
*2
0�
-.
�/
+�

:6
A=
+6

+1
-+
2�
��
:6

:=,
*=
7$
�:-
�3
.<

=2
�

0+
-�.

<-
�0
-*
,-
+;
7�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�

*+
6
+2

:,
-:
.1

�.
?�,

17
�5
.1

-,
6
:1
,-
:.
1�

A*
+0
+1

-�.
1�
-4
+�
0:
-+
�:0
�<
12

+*
-,
8+
1�

-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
+�
4+

,=
-4
�.
?�-
4+

�A
+.

A=
+�

=:9
:1
;�
,1

2�
3
.*
8:
1;

�:1
�,
17
�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
�

� �
A-
:.
1�
��
3
.<

=2
�,
=0
.�
,=
=.
3
�

?=+
C:
/:
=:-
7�
04
.<

=2
�:0
0<
+0
�,
*:
0+
�

2<
*:
1;

�=,
-+
*�0
-,
;+
0�
.?
�0
:-
+�

A*
+A

,*
,-
:.
1�
4,

9:
1;

�,
1�
.9
+*
,=
=�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�:
1�
-4
+�
6
+2

:<
6
�-.

�
=.
1;

>-
+*
6
�

72
�4
5�
:5
7�
2<
�?
��
3D
96
�D

�4
2�
5�
��
3D
36�
:6
@/
�

32�
G
<F

65
�7
�2
�<
F2
�7
2:
�2
��
@�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

:�
D
�5
3�
23<

4�
<;
��
4@
�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4�

9:
�7
�4
2�<

4�
28
��
73
2�
�37
�F
45

�:
2�
>�
4�
2<
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�2
8�
�9
�<
96
��
63A
34
��

�4
5�
G
<:
>3
4�
�34
��
4@
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
�

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�?
��
34
!

;6�
13
?6
��
78
<F

65
�37
7F
�7
��
:3
7�
�6�
2�
:�5

F:
34
��

28
��
9:
<=
�7
7�
�7
�32
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
2<
�?
��

?�
7�
5�
F9

<4
�>
4<

G
6�
5�
��
>4
<G

4�
�2
�28

��
23D

��
<;
�9
<6
3=
@�
;<
:D

F6
�2
3<
4�
��
8�
�63
>�
6@
�

<F
2=
<D

��
<;
�28

37
�D
�@
�?
��
5�
6�
@�
34
�

5�
63A
�:
@�
<:
�D
�7
2�
:9
6�
44

34
��
�

�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
�;
;3=
3�
42
�

F7
��
<;
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
7F
=8
��
7�
G
�2
�:
��
7�

G
�6
6��
7�
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
��
8�
�

73
2�
�G
<F

65
�?
��
:�
HF

3:
�5
�2<

�7
�2
�<
F2
�

D
��
7F
:�
7�
�7
�9
�:
2�<

;�3
27
�D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��

&&
�

�
+1

+*
:5
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
-4
+�

0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
,:
6
0�
.?
�-4

+�
0:
-+
�-.

�/
+�
0+
-�

.<
-�:
15
=<
2:
1;

�*
+0
.<

*5
+0
�+
??
:5
:+
15
7�

,0
�A
,*
-�.

?�,
�5
.6

A*
+4

+1
0:
9+
�

A,
58
,;
+�
.?
�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

:=:
-7
�,
12

�
5=
:6

,-
+�
54
,1

;+
�6

:-
:;
,-
:.
1�

6
+,
0<
*+
0�
��
4+

�0
A+

5:
?:5
0�
.?
�-4

:0
�

3
.<

=2
�-4

+1
�/
+�
2+

=+
;,
-+
2�
-.
�-4

+�
��

�
��

B�
!�

�
�7
9�
=3
;3=
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�:
�H
F3
:�
��
�

5�
2�
36�
5�
>4
<G

6�
5�
��
<;
�28

��
D
�7
2�
:9
6�
4�
�

�4
5�
32�

D
7�
<4

�28
��
73
2�
�34
�<
:5
�:
�2<

�7
9�
=3
;@
�

G
8�
2�G

�2
�:
��
;;
3=
3�
4=
@�
D
�=
8�
43
7D

7�
G
<F

65
�?
��
?�
72
�2<

�F
7�
��

� �8
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�9
:<
A�
�34
;6�
13
?6
��
��

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

C�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
�;
;3=
3�
42
�

F7
��
<;
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
G
�7
2�
�

D
�4
��
�D

�4
2�
��
8�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

37
�

�:
��
=F
::
�4
26@
�F
4>
4<

G
4�
�7
�32
�

G
<F

65
�5
�9
�4
5�
<4

�28
��
2@
9�
��
45

�
5F

:�
23<

4�
<;
�=
<4

72
:F
=2
3<
4�

9:
3D
�:
36@
��

� �

E�
�
+1

+*
:5
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
-4
+�

0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
,:
6
0�
.?
�-4

+�
0:
-+
�-.

�/
+�
0+
-�

.<
-�:
15
=<
2:
1;

�*
+0
.<

*5
+�
,1

2�
3
,0
-+
�

+?
?:5
:+
15
7�
,0
�A
,*
-�.

?�,
�

5.
6
A*
+4

+1
0:
9+
�A
,5
8,
;+
�.
?�

6
:-
:;
,-
:.
1�
6
+,
0<
*+
0�
��
4+

�0
A+

5:
?:5
0�

.?
�-4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�-4

+1
�/
+�
2+

=+
;,
-+
2�
-.
�

-4
+�
��

�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�-
4+

�:6
A,

5-
0�
.?
�

-4
:0
�,
*+
�5
<*
*+
1-
=7
�<
18

1.
3
1�
,0
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�2
+A

+1
2�
.1

�-4
+�
-7
A+

�,
12

�
2<

*,
-:
.1

�.
?�5
.1

0-
*<
5-
:.
1�
A*
:6

,*
:=7
��

�

C�
�9
�=
3;3
=�
�=
:32
�:
3�
�7
8<

F6
5�
7�
2�<

F2
�G
�7
2�
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
��
7�
9�
:2
�<
;�2
8�
�

=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4/
��3
4�
=<
D
9:
�8
�4
73
A�
�

9�
=>
��
��
<;
�D
323
��
23<

4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�
�

�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

37
��
:�
�

=F
::
�4
26@
�F
4>
4<

G
4�
�7
�32
�G
<F

65
�5
�9
�4
5�

<4
�28

��
2@
9�
��
45

�5
F:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
9:
3D
�:
36@
��

�

Page 481



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
+�
�

��'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

�2
�

6<
=�
6��
F2
8<

:32
3�
7�
��

	

��
��
��
��
��
��


	
�
��
��
�

��
�
��


��
��
�

	�

��
��
��
��

�	
�
��
��
�0
1
���
�
���
��
��
��
�	
��

��
��	

��
��	
��
�

���
��
��	

���
	�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
�	
��



	�

��
��


��
��
��
��

�
�

	�
�*
���
2
��
���
��
3
��

��
��

��
��*

��
��
�

��
��
�

��

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
	�

�
��
�� 

��
���
��
��
	�

���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�

�	

�
���
��
��
��"
��
��

��
��
��

�
��
	�
��

�

	�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
�	
��

��
���
��
*
���
2
��
���
��

3
��
��
��

��
��*

��
��
���
�

	�
��
��
��
��

�
��


��

��
�	

�
���
���
 �
��
���
��

�
�	
��

��
��
M�
��

#<
66<
G
34
��
28
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�?
��

9<
73
23A
��
;<
:��

<:
>�

�
42
:�
6��
3A
�4
�32
7�

6<
=�
23<

4�
4�
12
�2<

��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

�:
��
7�
G
328

�>
4<

G
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�

37
7F
�7
���
77
F�
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
78
<F

65
�

�?
6�
�2<

�?
��
D
323
��
2�
5�
28
:<
F�
8�

5�
73
�4
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
3<
4�
<;
��
�6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�
�

&�
�
A-
:.
1�
��
3
.<

=2
�/
<:
=2
�<
A.

1�
-4
+�

.9
+*
,=
=�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
.?
�-4

+�
�
��

#�
-4
*.
<;

4�
0+
--
:1
;�
.<

-�,
�/
*.
,2

�0
+-
�.
?�

;+
1+

*,
=�A
*:
15
:A
=+
0�
?.
*�,

�=.
3
�5
,*
/.

1�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
,1

�,
*+
,�
3
:-
4�

81
.3

1�
,:
*�
B<

,=
:-
7�
:0
0<
+0
���
4+

�
;*
+,
-+
*�
2+

-,
:=�
?.
==.

3
:1
;�
:1
�-4

+�
��
�
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
,/

=+
�-.

�0
+-
�.
<-
�6

.*
+�

5.
6
A*
+4

+1
0:
9+
=7
�2
+0
:;
1�
,1

2�
=,
7.

<-
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
0�
-.
�6

:1
:6

:0
+�
,1

7�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
�.
1�
,:
*�B

<,
=:-
7�
��

� �-
�:0
�,
1-
:5
:A
,-
+2

�-4
,-
�6

:-
:;
,-
:.
1�
?.
*�

,1
7�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�:
6
A,

5-
0�
3
.<

=2
�,
=0
.�

/+
�:1
5=
<2

+2
�-.

�+
10
<*
+�
6
:1
:6

,=
�

:6
A,

5-
0�
?*
.6

�-4
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��

� �4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�,
=0
.�
/+

�,
/=
+�

-.
�*
+0
A.

12
�-.

�5
4,

1;
:1
;�
,:
*�
B<

,=
:-
7�

04
.<

=2
�-4

+�
0:
-<
,-
:.
1�
54
,1

;+
�A
.0
-�

0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
A.

=:5
7�
,2

.A
-:
.1

��

��
�
�2
�3
6�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�G
<F

65
�:
�7
9<

45
��
45

�
3D
96
�D

�4
2�7
2:
�2
��
3�
7�
2<
�=
<D

?�
2�>
4<

G
4�

�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
37
7F
�7
��
2�2
8�
�23
D
��
<;
�9
<6
3=
@�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�?

F2
�D
�@
�6�
=>
�D
�=
8�
43
7D

�
2<
��
5J
F7
2�2
83
7�
<4

=�
�28

��
9<

63=
@�
37
�

�5
<9

2�
5�
��
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�:
�9
6@
�<
4�

28
��
D
�7
2�
:9
6�
44

34
��
<;
�28

��
73
2�
���

� �2
�37
��
42
3=
39
�2
�5
�28

�2
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
�

?�
��
==
<D

9�
43
�5
�?
@�
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�5
�7
3�
4�

9:
34
=3
96
�7
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�37
�

4<
2�4

��
�2
3A
�6
@�
�;
;�
=2
�5
�28

:<
F�
8�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�28
�2
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
�

D
323
��
23<

4�
2�
=8
43
HF

�7
��
:�
�34
=6
F5

�5
�2<

�
D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
7�
8�
�6
28
���
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�6
<G

�:
�;6
<<

5�
:3
7>
�

28
:<
F�
8�
53
=2
�2
34
��
28
�2
�

34
�9
9:
<�
:9
3�
2�
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

�6
6<
G
�5
�8
3�
8�
;6<

<5
�:3
7>
��
:�
��
�4
5�

28
�2
�7
�H
F�
42
3�
6�2
�7
27
�D
F7
2�?

��
�9
96
3�
5�
�7
��
�D
�2
8<

5�
;<
:�

5�
2�
:D

34
34
��
7F
32�
?3
632
@�
���
8�
�

�
��

#�
�6
7<
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
D
323
��
23<

4�
�7
�

9�
:�<

;�2
8�
�G
35
�:
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
�

��
�4
5�
�

&�
�4

+�
,A

A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�*
+B

<:
*+
�,
�

/*
.,

2�
81

.3
=+
2;
+�
.?
�?=
..

2�
*:
08
�:1
�

-4
+�
?:*
0-
�:1
0-
,1

5+
�?.

==.
3
+2

�/
7�
,�

6
.*
+�
2+

-,
:=+
2�
81

.3
=+
2;
+�
:1
�-4

+�
��

�
��"

4:
=0
-�-
4+

�;
+1

+*
:5
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�

3
.<

=2
�0
+-
�.
<-
�-4

+�
6
,:
1�
A*
:1
5:
A=
+0
�

-.
�+
10
<*
+�
?=.

.2
�*
:0
8�
:0
�1
.-
�

1+
;,
-:
9+
=7
�:6

A,
5-
+2

�/
7�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-$
�6

.*
+�
2+

-,
:=�
3
.<

=2
�

,=
=.
3
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�6

+,
0<
*+
0�
-.
�/
+�

:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
3
4:
54
�,
*+
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�-.

�-4
+�

0:
-+
���
1�
A=
,1

1:
1;

�-4
:0
�0
:-
+�
:1
�-4

+�
=.
1;

>-
+*
6
�-4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
-4
+�

6
.0
-�A

.0
:-
:9
+�
2:
*+
5-
�,
12

�:1
2:
*+
5-
�

:6
A,

5-
0�
-.
�-4

+�
5:
-7
���

��
	
92
3<
4�
"�
G
<F

65
�:
�H
F3
:�
5�
��
5�
2�
36�
5�

>4
<G

6�
5�
��
<;
��
13
72
34
��
;6<

<5
�:
37
>�
�4
5�
28
��

D
323
��
23<

4�
<;
�G
8�
2�3
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�2
8�
�

73
2�
�2<

��
<�
;<
:G

�:
5�
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
�7
�2
�<
F2
�

9:
34
=3
96
�7
�;<

:�
D
34
3D
37
34
��
;6<

<5
�:3
7>
��
45

�
D
323
��
23<

4�
9:
34
=3
96
�7
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�:
�6
3�
7�
<4

��
�

�:
��
2�
:�F

45
�:
72
�4
53
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

4�
28
��
73
2�
�34
323
�6
6@
��
45

�
G
<F

65
�?
��
34
;6�
13
?6
��
3;�
28
��
73
2�
�G
�7
�

7F
?J
�=
2�2
<�
=8
�4
��
�<
:�<

A�
:�
28
��
6<
4�
�:
�

2�
:D

/�;
6<
<5

�:3
7>
�34
�28

��
�:
��
�=
8�
4�
�5
��

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

B�
��

�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�6<
=�
6�

�F
28
<:
323
�7
�34
�5
�6
3A
�:
34
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
72
:�
2�
�@
�;<

:�2
8�
�

=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
�4
5�
�4
J<
@D

�4
2�<

;�

&&
�

�4
+�
,A

A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�,
==.

3
��
.*
8D
0�

=.
5,
=�5
.1

-+
C-
�,
12

�4
+*
:-
,;
+�
,0
0+
-0
�

-.
�/
+�
,�
8+
7�
5.
10
:2
+*
,-
:.
1�
3
:-
4:
1�

-4
+�
A=
,1

1:
1;

�?.
*�
-4
+�
0:
-+
�-,

8:
1;

�?<
==�

B�
�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
=:
32�

:3
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
E�
66<
=�
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�?
6�
�2<

�5
�6
34
��
2�
�8
�:
32�
��
�

�7
7�
27
�<
4�
73
2�
��
45

�7
9�
=3
;@
�28

��
>�
@�

;�
�2
F:
�7
�2<

�9
6�
4�
34
���
83
7�
37
�F
46
3>
�6
@�
2<
�

Page 482



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��
�

�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

28
��
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2/
�G
83
=8
�

78
<F

65
�8
�A
��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�?
�4
�;
327
��

%
328

�:�
��
:5
7�
2<
�5
�2
�:
D
34
34
��

�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�L
�	

�
���
��
��
��
��

��
�

	�
���
��
��

	

��
��
��
 �

���
��
��

��
��
�

��

���
	�
��
�

���

��
�

��

��
��
���

�
�

��
	�
��
��
�

��
���

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���

�
��

��
��
��

��

	
��
���

��
�	
��
�
��

��
��
��


��
��

��
��
��
��
�-

�
���
��
��	
���

��
��
���

	

��
��

��
��
�	
�	
��
�	
��

��
��	

��

��
��
��
��
��

��
�	
��
��

�
��
��

��
	�
�
	�
��
�

��
���
�

��
��
�

��
��
��	

��
��
��
��
��

��
�

��

�	
��
��
��
���
�
��

�
�	
���

�
��
�	
�	
��
��

	�
��


��
���
��
��
��

��

�
)�
��2
��
67
<�

72
�2
�7
�28

�2
)�
!	

�
���
��
��

��
��

��
�

	�
���
��
��

	

��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��


��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��

��

�
�

	�
��
��
�

��
���

��
��
��
��
��


��
��
��
��
��

��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
�#�
�

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
	�
�
��
���

��
�

���

��
�

��

��
��
��
��
	�
��
�

��
���

��
��
��
��
$��
��
��
��

�


	
��
��	

���

�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

�
�

��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

-

��
��

	
��
��
��
��
��


��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
�	
��



	�

��
��

�
��

	
��
��
��
��
��

�

��
��
��

�
�	
���

��
�	
�	
��
��	
��
��


�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��	

��
�	
��
�	
��

�
��
��
��
��

	
��
��

���

��
�
��
��
�

��


�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

	
��
��
��
��	

��
��

��
��
��
��
��

�
�	
���

�
��
�	
�	
��
�)
��

,2
9,
1-
,;
+�
.?
�,
�6

.*
+�
2+

-,
:=+
2�

,A
A*
.,

54
�?.

*�
?<
-<
*+
�2
+=
:9
+*
7�

3
:-
4:
1�
:1
�-4

+�
��

�
�-.

�;
<:
2+

�0
<:
-,
/=
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�
5.
10
+*
9+
�,
12

�
+1

4,
15
+�
-4
+�
4:
0-
.*
:5
�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-�
�

� �

=8
�4
��
�<
A�
:�2
8�
�9
6�
4�
9�
:3<

5�
�4
5�
37
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�<
A�
:�
66�
�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
��

�8
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;��
<:
>�

�
42
:�
6�

G
<F

65
�?
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�7
32�

�;<
:�

�<
:>
��
3A
�4
�32
7�
6<
=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
73
K�
��

�8
��
�
��
#�
G
<F

65
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

37
�

<A
�:
�6
6�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�
73
D
36�
:6@
�2<

�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�+
/�G

<F
65
�

7F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

7=
8�
D
�7
/�G

83
=8
�=
<4

7�
:A
�7
��
:�
�7
�

<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��

=<
4;
63=
2�
��

� �8
��
�
��
#�
�2
2�
=8
�7
��
:�
�2
�

&&
�

�4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�,
/=
+�
-4
+�

;+
1+

*:
5�
A*
:1
5:
A=
+0
�?.

*�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

.?
�-4

+�
0:
-+
�-.

�/
+�
0+
-�3

4:
=0
-�,

=0
.�

6
,8
:1
;�
-4
+6

�6
.*
+�
0A
+5
:?:
5�
3
:-
4:
1�

-4
+�
��

�
��

� �4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
,/

=+
�-.

�
/<

:=2
�<
A.

1�
-4
+�
�
��

#�
,1

2�
,2

2�
,�

�.
*8
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�?.

5<
0�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�

-4
:0
�0
:-
+�
3
.<

=2
�2
+9
+=
.A

+2
�:1
�,
�

2:
0-
:1
5-
:9
+=
7�
J�
.*
8D
�3
,7
�<
0:
1;

�-4
+�

A*
:1
5:
A=
+�
54
,*
,5
-+
*:
0-
:5
0�
0+
-�.

<-
�/
7�

BB
�

�4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
,/

=+
�-.

�/
<:
=2
�

<A
.1

�-4
+�
�
��

#�
,1

2�
,2

2�
,�
�.

*8
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

?.
5<
0�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�-4

:0
�0
:-
+�
3
.<

=2
�

2+
9+
=.
A+

2�
:1
�,
�2
:0
-:
15
-:
9+
=7
�J�
.*
8D
3
,7
��

� �+
7�
-.
�-4

:0
�3
:==
�/
+�
-4
*.
<;

4�
-4
+�

+0
-,
/=
:0
46

+1
-�.

?��
2+

0:
;1

�5
.2

+0
�3
4:
54
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
,/

=+
�-.

�6
:-
:;
,-
+�
,1

7�
:0
0<
+0
�

3
4:
54
�,
*:
0+
�.
1�
0:
-+
�.
*�0
A+

5:
?7
�3
4,

-�4
,0
�

-.
�/
+�
,4

+*
+2

�-.
��

Page 483



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
*�
�

�

3D
9<

:2
�4
=�
�2<

�28
��
�=
83
�A
�D

�4
2�

<;
�8
3�
8�
HF

�6
32@
��
45

�34
=6
F7
3A
��

5�
73
�4
�;<

:��
66�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�

34
=6
F5

34
��
?F

365
34
�/
�9
F?

63=
��
45

�
9:
3A
�2
��
79
�=
�7
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
G
35
�:
�

�:
��
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
���

� %
83
67
2�2
8�
��
��

#�
=�
4�
<;
;�
:��

�
��
4�
:3=
��
F3
5�
�2<

�G
8�
2�2
<�

=<
47
35
�:
/�3
2�6
�=
>7
��
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�3D
96
�D

�4
2��

<:
>�

79
�=
3;3
=�
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

28
37
�7
32�

�G
<F

65
�9
<7
323
A�
6@
���
�

-4
+�
4+

*:
-,
;+
�:6

A,
5-
�,
AA

*,
:0
,=
��

� �+
7�
-.
�-4

:0
�3
:==
�/
+�
-4
*.
<;

4�
-4
+�

+0
-,
/=
:0
46

+1
-�.

?��
2+

0:
;1

�5
.2

+0
�

3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
,/

=+
�-.

�6
:-
:;
,-
+�

,1
7�
:0
0<
+0
�3
4:
54
�,
*:
0+
�.
1�
0:
-+
��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

��
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�7
8<

F6
5�
�4
�?
6�
�28

��
73
2�
�?
��
?:
<F

�8
2�;
<:
G
�:
5�
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
34
��
�G
�@
�28

�2
�=
<4

73
5�
:7
��
�?
:�
�5
28
�<
;�=
:3
2�
:3�

��
45

�
7F
72
�3
4�
?3
632
@�
37
7F
�7
���

<G
�A
�:
�7
<D

��
<;
�28

37
�37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�:�

63�
42
�<
4�
3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
?@
�28

��
6<
=�
6��
F2
8<

:3
2@
�=
�F
73
4�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
2@
��
?<

F2
�28

��
?�
7�
634
��
�4
5�
9�
:�
D
�2
�:
7�
28
��
7=
8�
D
��
78
<F

65
�G
<:
>�
2<
G
�:
57
���
2�3
7�
63>
�6
@�
28
�2
�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
��
67
<�
6�
=>
��
�;<

=F
7�
<4

��
4@
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
��
45

�=
32@
!G
35
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:3
72
3=
7�
28
�2
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
34
=<
:9
<:
�2
�5
�34
�2<

�28
��
7=
8�
D
��
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
5�
2:
3D
�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
�7
F?

J�
=2
�2<

�32
7�

3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
��

� 	
92
3<
4�
'�
G
<F

65
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
<A
�:
�:
=8
34
��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�;<

:�2
8�
�7
32�

�G
83
67
2��

67
<�
�6
6<
G
34
��
5�
2�
36�
2<
�?
��
5�
63A
�:
�5
�34
�:�

79
<4

7�
�2<

�6<
=�
6�=
3:
=F
D
72
�4
=�
7�

28
:<
F�
8�
�4
��
��

���
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�2
8�
�7
<=
3�
6/�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�28

37
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�=
�4
�:�

D
�3
4�
;6�
13
?6
��
?F

2�=
<D

9:
�8
�4
73
A�
��
45

�:�
79
<4

5�
2<
�=
8�
4�
34
��
�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
<4

�28
37
�7
32�

�<
A�
:�
327
�D

�5
3F
D
�2<

�6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�

23D
�7
=�
6�
���

� �
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
�7
7�
77
D
�4
2�G

<F
65
�?
��
?�
4�
;3=
3�
6�;
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

34
��
28
��
73
2�
�34
�28

��
78
<:
2!
2�
:D

�F
73
4�
�>
4<

G
4�
?�
7�
634
�7
��
45

�7
F?

J�
=2
�2<

��
�7
8<

:2
!5
�6
3A
�:
@�

23D
�7
=�
6�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
4�
<:
5�
:�2
<�
D
�1
3D

37
��
28
��
9<

73
23A
��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
<;
�28

37
�7
32�

�2<
�28

��
=3
2@
��
7�
��
G
8<

6�
��
45

�D
34
3D
37
34
��
327
��
;;
�=
27
�<
A�
:�2
8�
�

D
�5
3F
D
�2<

�6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�6�
=>
��
�D
�=
8�
43
7D

�<
;�:
�7
9<

45
34
��
2<
�=
8�
4�
��
�4
5�
37
7F
�7
�G
83
=8
�D
�@
��
:37
��
<:
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�32
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
:<
A3
5�
��
�4
�:
3=
�6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
�E
73
2�
��
66<
=�
23<

47
�2<

��
F3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2/
�5
�2
�3
67
�2<

�?
��
5�
;�
::
�5
�2<

�6<
G
�:
�23
�:
�<
;�9

6�
44

34
��
9<

63=
@�
<:
�9
6�
44

34
��

�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�

• 
�8
��
73
2�
�8
�7
�28

��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�2
<�
9<

73
23A
�6
@�
=<
42
:3
?F

2�
�2<

�28
��
<A
�:
�6
6�7
<=
3�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�<
;�2
8�
�=
32@
���
83
7�
37
��
�6�
:�
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
�G
83
=8
�G
366
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�<
A�
:�
66�
8<

F7
34
��
�:
<G

28
��
45

�G
<F

65
�9
:<
A3
5�
��
�4
�G

�=
<D

D
F4

32@
/�D

��
234

��
28
�3
:�4

��
57
�G
328

34
��
�=
32@
�=
�4
2:
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
�#
<6
6<
G
34
��
��

;6�
13
?6
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�:
�7
9<

45
�2<

�=
8�
4�
34
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
2<
�?
��
�?
6�
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
34
=<
:9
<:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

7<
=3
�6
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�2<

�:
�7
9<

45
�2<

�28
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�4
��
5�
G
328

34
�28

��
73
2�
���

• 
�8
37
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

�37
�34
��
��
<<

5�
6<
=�
23<

4�
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
<A
�:
�6
6��
D
?3
23<

47
�<
;�2
8�
�=
32@
�2<

�?
�=
<D

��
�4
��
22
:�
=2
3A
��
73
2�
�G
83
=8
�=
<D

96
3D
�4
27
�28

��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
��
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
73
2�
(7
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�9
<2
�4
23�

6�?
@�
�6
6<
G
34
��
��
;6�
13
?6
��
@�
2�=
<D

9:
�8
�4
73
A�
��
99

:<
�=
8�
2<
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

83
=8
�=
�4
�:
�7
9<

45
�2<

�=
8�
4�
34
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
34
�63
4�
�G
328

�28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
23D

�7
=�
6�
7�
��
83
7�
G
366
��
66<
G
�D
�1
3D
FD

�
A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;�2
8�
�7
32�

���
�2�

47
3<
4�
D
�@
�?
��
=�
F7
�5
�28

:<
F�
8�
28
��
=<
72
7�
�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
2<
��
66<
G
�28

��
G
8<

6�
�7
32�

�2<
�?
��

?:
<F

�8
2�;
<:
G
�:
5�
��
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
D
�7
2�
:9
6�
44

34
��
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�<
;�2
8�
�7
32�

�2<
�G
<:
>�
�:
<F

45
�28

�7
��
=8
�6
6�
4�
�7
�2<

�
D
�1
3D
37
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�2
8�
�7
32�

�9
:3
<:
�2<

�28
37
�?
�3
4�
�34
�9
6�
=�
��

• 
�8
��
73
2�
�37
�7
32F

�2
�5
�=
6<
7�
�28

��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
�1
37
234

��
2:
�A
�6
�:
<F

2�
7�
G
83
=8
�8
�A
��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�9
<7
323
A�
��
�3
47
�;<

:�2
8�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��

�8
��
��
4�
:3=
�=
:32
�:
3�
�;<

66<
G
�5
�?
@�
�4
��
��

�G
<F

65
�?
��
�?
6�
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

��
6<
=�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
37
23=
7�
<;
��
<:
>�
=�
4�
?�
�34
=6
F5

�5
�G
328

34
�28

��
5�
73
�4
�2<

�
7<
�28

�2
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�=
<4

73
5�
:7
��
<:
>(
7�
G
35
�:
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
6<
=�
6�=
<4

2�
12
��#
F:
28
�:
�D
<:
�/
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
��
66<
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
5�
73
�4
�

Page 484



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
)�
�

�

34
�7
=8
�D

�7
��
45

�;�
�2
F:
�7
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
73
2�
7�
9<

2�
42
3�
6�3
4�
2�
:D

7�
<;
��
:�
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�5
�7
3�
4�
;<
:��

1�
D
96
��
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
:�
79
<4

53
4�
�2<

�
=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
�D
323
��
23<

4�
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
���
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�8
�:
��
G
�:
��
4<

��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
;:
<D

�8
�A
34
��
��
��
4�
:3=
�9
<6
3=
@�
;<
66<
G
�5
�?
@�
�4
��
��

��
45

�28
�:
�;
<:
��
28
�:
��
37
�4
<�
4�
�5
�;<

:�2
8�
�9
<6
3=
@�

G
<:
53
4�
�2<

�2�
>�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;��
4@
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
�

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 8
: 

E
C

O
N

O
M

Y
  

� E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 
G

ro
w

th
 

 
 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
8�
�?
�7
�6
34
��
7=
�4
�:
3<
���
+/
+)
��
�5
53
23<

4�
6�J
<?

7�
�

�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
5+
1,

*:
.�
��
'�
�$
��

��
,2

2:
-:
.1

,=
�@.

/0
)�

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�

28
��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�

HF
�6
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
�

�4
5�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
!9
�<
96
��
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

 �
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�1
.-
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�
-.
�4
,9
+�
,�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
4!
79
�=
��
E�
D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
4!
79
�=
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�

�G
�6
>3
4�
�E
�=
@=
634
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�

7�
=F
:32
@�
;<
:�
:�
73
5�
42
7I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�

9<
7�
�F
4�
==
�9
2�
?6
��
:3
7>
7�
2<
�8
��
628

���

C�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2��
:<
G
28
�D
�@
��
�4
�:
�2
��
D
34
<:
/�2
�D

9<
:�
:@
��
5A
�:
7�
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�8
��
628

�34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
�5
F:
34
��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
��
��
��

�7
��
�:�

7F
62�
<;
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�;:
<D

��
$

�
D
<A
�D

�4
27
��
45

�
96
�4
2�
���
�4
�28

��
6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
/��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
<F

65
��
67
<�

�5
A�
:7
�6
@�
�;
;�
=2
�8
��
628

�5
F�
�2<

/�;
<:
��
1�
D
96
�/
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

�
<9

�:
�2
3<
4�
6�F
7�
7�
<:
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
2:
�;
;3=
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
�2
�28

37
�7
2�
��
��
45

�G
366
�

?�
�5
�9
�4
5�
42
�<
4�
28
��
4�
2F
:�
��
45

�7
=�
6�
�<
;��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
=2
3A
32@
�

�4
5�
327
�6<
=�
23<

4�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�7
�4
73
23A
��
:�
=�
92
<:
7�
���

� �

E�
�
0�
3
:-
4�
�
A-
:.
1�
�$
�+
6
A=
.7
6
+1

-�;
*.
3
-4
�6

,7
�;
+1

+*
,-
+�

6
:1
.*
$�,
29
+*
0+
�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�
4+

,=
-4
�:1
�-4

+�
04
.*
-�-
+*
6
�2
<*
:1
;�

5.
10
-*
<5
-:
.1

�'+
�;
��,
0�
,�
*+
0<
=-
�.
?�+

6
:0
0:
.1

0�
-.
�,
:*
�?*
.6

�!
�
�
�

6
.9
+6

+1
-0
�,
12

�A
=,
1-
)�,

12
�.
15
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�

5.
6
A=
+-
+�
���

0�
-4
+�
05
,=
+�
.?
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
;*
+,
-+
*�

<1
2+

*�
-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
-4
+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�*
:0
8�
.?
�,
29

+*
0+
�+
??
+5
-�6

,7
�

/+
�:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
,1

2$
�?<

*-
4+

*$
�-4

+*
+�
6
,7
�/
+�
,2

2:
-:
.1

,=
�

A*
+0
0<
*+
�.
1�
.A

+1
>0
A,

5+
�-.

�,
55
.6

6
.2

,-
+�
1+

3
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

4:
54
�5
.<

=2
�<
12

+*
6
:1
+�
-4
+�
A*
.6

.-
:.
1�
.?
�

4+
,=
-4
7�
=:?
+0
-7
=+
0�
���

.-
3
:-
40
-,
12

:1
;$
�<
1-
:=�
-4
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�,
12

�
1,

-<
*+
�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
0�
81

.3
1$
�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

,*
+�
5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�-.
�/
+�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�
�

Page 485



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��
�

�"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

B�
�<
?�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
F4

5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
366
�=
:�
�2
��
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
D
96
<@
��
7�
�4
5/
�9
<2
�4
23�
66@
/�:
�7
35
�4
27
���
��
��

28
:<
F�
8�
�9
9:
�4
23=
�7
83
9�
7=
8�
D
�7
���
��

� �8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
D
�@
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�2
8�
�

32@
(7
�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�3
47
232
F2
3<
47
/��
628

<F
�8
�32
�37
��
4A
37
��
�5
�28

�2
��
:<
G
28
�

34
�7
=3
�4
=�
��
45

�:�
7�
�:
=8
�7
�=
2<
:7
��3
��
��2
8<

7�
�63
4>
�5
�2<

�28
��

3
2@
(7
�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�3
47
232
F2
3<
47
��G

<F
65
�?
��
6�
77
��
D
?3
23<

F7
�:�

6�
23A
��
2<
�

	
92
3<
4�
'�
���

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&&
�


:
8+
��
A-
:.
1�
�$
�@.

/�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
<1

2+
*�
-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�5
*+
,-
+�

-*
,:
1:
1;

�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
�?.

*�
+6

A=
.7
++
0�
,1

2$
�A
.-
+1

-:
,=
=7
$�

*+
0:
2+

1-
0�
'+
�;
��-
4*
.<

;4
�,
AA

*+
1-
:5
+0
4:
A�
05
4+

6
+0
)�
���

0�
-4
+�

1<
6
/+

*�
.?
�@.

/0
�-.

�/
+�
A*
.9

:2
+2

�<
12

+*
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�

;*
+,
-+
*�
:-
�5
,1

�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-4
,-
�-4

+0
+�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
3
.<

=2
�

/+
�+
14

,1
5+
2�
�

� �4
+�
+1

4,
15
+2

�,
6
/:
-:
.1

�.
?�-
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�
-.
�6

,C
:6

:0
+�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
-.
�5
.6

A=
+6

+1
-�.

*�
0<
AA

.*
-�-
4+

�
�:
-7
D0
�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

,=
�:1
0-
:-
<-
:.
10
�+
�;
��/

7�
0<
AA

.*
-:
1;
�-4

+�
�5
:+
15
+�
�:
-7
��
+5
-.
*�
���
4:
0�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�4
+=
A�
2+

=:9
+*
�,
�?=
+C
:/
=+
�

,1
2�
4:
;4

=7
�0
8:
==+
2�
3
.*
8?
.*
5+
�?.

*�
-4
+�
?<
-<
*+
�.
?�-
4+

��
:-
7�
���
�

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�
�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�;<

:�
28
��
;F
2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
4�
�7
23D

�2
�5
��
+/
+)
��
J<
?7
�<
A�
:�2
8�
�

96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
���
83
7�
G
366
�9
:<
D
<2
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
��?

<2
8�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
�5
F:
34
��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<4

=�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

=<
D
96
�2
��
/��
22
:�
=2
34
��
34
G
�:
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2��
45

��
4�
?6
34
��
28
��

�:
<G

28
�<
;�3
45

3�
�4
<F

7�
?F

73
4�
77
�7
�28

:<
F�
8�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�6
�4
5�
7F
99

6@
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
�<
92
3<
4�
:�
9:
�7
�4
27
�

D
<:
��
=<
47
2:
�3
4�
5�
�:
<G

28
�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
'�
�4
5/
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
26@
/�G

<F
65
�4
<2
�5
�6
3A
�:
�28

��
A3
73
<4

�<
;�2
8�
��
<:
>�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
2:
�2
��
@�
;<
:�2
8�
�

32@
�2<

�?
�=
<D

��
L�
4�
34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6�

�4
5�
�4
2�
:9
:3
73
4�
�=
32@
/��
45

�34
�23
D
�/
�28

��
D
<7
2�=
<D

9�
232
3A
��
=3
2@
�

<;
�32
7�
73
K�
/�4
<2
�<
46
@�
34
�28

��
�
 �
?F

2��
6<
?�
66@
/�6
��
53
4�
�2<

�34
=:
��
7�
5�

�:
<G

28
�34
�28

��
<A
�:
�6
6��
=<
4<

D
@�
�4
5�
J<
?7
M�
���
4�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�

28
��
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
46
@�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&&
�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�2
+=
:9
+*
�,
1�
+0
-:
6
,-
+2

��
�$
��

��
@.
/0
�.
9+
*�

-4
+�
A=
,1

�A
+*
:.
2$
�?,

5:
=:-
,-
:1
;�
?,
0-
+*
�;
*.
3
-4
�:1
�,
29

,1
5+
2�

6
,1

<?
,5
-<
*:
1;

$�0
5:
+1

5+
�,
12

�*
+0
+,
*5
4$
�?:
1,

15
:,
=�,
12

�
A*
.?
+0
0:
.1

,=
�0
+*
9:
5+
0$
�,
12

�-.
<*
:0
6
�,
12

�=+
:0
<*
+�
0+
5-
.*
0�

-4
*.
<;

4�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
.?
�,
�*
,1

;+
�.
?�+

6
A=
.7

6
+1

-�0
:-
+0
���
�4

:0
�:0
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�0
<A

A.
*-
�-4

+�
*+
,=
:0
,-
:.
1�
.?
�-4

+�
�.

*8
��
5.
1.

6
:5
�

�-
*,
-+
;7
$�4

+=
A:
1;

�-4
+�
�:
-7
�?<

=?:
=�:
-0
�*
.=
+�
,0
�,
�8
+7
�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

2*
:9
+*
�3
:-
4:
1�
/.

-4
�-4

+�

+
+2

0�
�:
-7
��
+;
:.
1�
,1

2�
-4
+�
�.

*8
�,
12

�
�
.*
-4
��
.*
80
4:
*+
��
</

��
+;
:.
1�
���
��1

5*
+,
0+
2�
@.
/�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
6
,7
�

,=
0.
�0
-:
6
<=
,-
+�
,2

2:
-:
.1

,=
�;
*.
3
-4
�:1
�-4

+�
5.
10
-*
<5
-:
.1

�
0+
5-
.*
�*+

=,
-:
9+
�-.

��
A-
:.
1�
��
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�
-4
+�
A*
.9
:0
:.
1�

.?
�1
+3

�F
+C
A,

10
:.
1�
.?
�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
+6

A=
.7
6
+1

-�A
*+
6
:0
+0
��

� �4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�,
=0
.�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�6

,C
:6

:0
+�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-:
+0
�-.

�
5.
6
A=
+6

+1
-�.

*�
0<
AA

.*
-�-
4+

��
:-
7D
0�
+2

<5
,-
:.
1,

=�:
10
-:
-<
-:
.1

0�
+�
;�
�/
7�
0<
AA

.*
-:
1;

�-4
+�
�5
:+
15
+�
�:
-7
��
+5
-.
*�
���
4:
0�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�
4+

=A
�2
+=
:9
+*
�,
�?=
+C
:/
=+
�,
12

�4
:;
4=
7�
08
:==
+2

�3
.*
8?
.*
5+
�?.

*�
-4
+�

?<
-<
*+
�.
?�-
4+

��
:-
7�
�

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�
�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;�

�H
F�
632
@/
�5
�9
:3
A�
23<

4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�

�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

B�
�<
?�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
55

:�
77
�5
�9
:3A
�2
3<
4�
34
�28

��

3
2@
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
��
12
�4
2�2
<�
G
83
=8
�4
�G

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
?�
4�
;32
�28

�7
��
�:
��
7�
G
366
�5
�9
�4
5�
2<
��
4�
�1
2�
42
�<
4�
28
��
2@
9�
�<
;�

J<
?7
�=
:�
�2
�5
��
45

�28
��
7>
366
7�
9:
�7
�4
2�3
4�
28
��
6<
=�
6�6
�?
<F

:�D
�:
>�
2�

�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
28
��
:�
=:
F3
2D

�4
2�9

<6
3=
3�
7�
<;
�;3
:D

7�
�

� �=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�D
�@
��
67
<�
7F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�

&�
�1
�6

,C
:6

:0
:1
;�
@.
/�
A*
.9
:0
:.
1�
.9
+*
�-4

+�
A=
,1

�A
+*
:.
2$
�-4

:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�:0
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�
-.
�.
??
+*
�-4

+�
;*
+,
-+
0-
�A
*.
0A
+5
-�.

?�
,2

2*
+0
0:
1;

�+
6
A=
.7
6
+1

-�2
+A

*:
9,
-:
.1

�,
5*
.0
0�
-4
+�
5:
-7
���

!
.3

+9
+*
$�-
4+

�+
C-
+1

-�-
.�
3
4:
54
�1
+3

�+
6
A=
.7
6
+1

-�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
/+

1+
?:-
�-4

+0
+�
,*
+,
0�
3
:==
�2
+A

+1
2�
-.
�,
1�
+C
-+
1-
�

.1
�-4

+�
-7
A+

�.
?�@
./

0�
5*
+,
-+
2�
,1

2�
-4
+�
08
:==
0�
A*
+0
+1

-�:
1�
-4
+�

=.
5,
=�=
,/

.<
*�
6
,*
8+
-�,

0�
3
+=
=�,
0�
-4
+�
*+
5*
<:
-6

+1
-�A

.=
:5
:+
0�
.?
�

Page 486



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
&�
�

�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7/
��
628

<F
�8
��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
?�
4�
;32
7�
G
<F

65
�?
��

6�
77
�28

�4
�F
45

�:
�	
92
3<
4�
'�
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

?:*
6
0�
�

� !
:;
4+

*�
=+
9+
=�;
*.
3
-4
�<
12

+*
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
6
,7
�0
+*
9+
�-.

�
0<
AA

.*
-�+

C:
0-
:1
;�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�
0+
*9
:5
+0
�,
12

�?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,1

2$
�

?<
*-
4+

*$
�5
.<

=2
�0
-:
6
<=
,-
+�
,2

2:
-:
.1

,=
�:1
9+
0-
6
+1

-�
�

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

B�
!�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�34
=:
��
7�
�2:
�;
;3=
�G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
�<
;�

�<
:>
���
�8
��
�1
�=
2�D

��
43
2F
5�
�<
;��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
28
37
��
79
�=
2�<

;�2
8�
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
37
�5
�9
�4
5�
42
�<
4�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2@
9�
�<
;�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2/
�G
83
=8
�37
�=
F:
:�
42
6@
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/��
3A
�4
��
13
72
34
��
�4
5�
9:
<J
�=
2�
5�
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
��
79
�=
2�

<;
�28

��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��
���

� �=
<4

<D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�D

�@
�9
:�
7�
42
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
2<
�

34
=:
��
7�
�34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
4�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
�4
5�
=<
F6
5�

8�
69
�?
�6
�4
=�
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�9

:<
A3
73
<4

/�:
�5
F=
34
��

4�
2�=
<D

D
F2
34
��
��#
F:
28
�:
/�2
8�
:�
�D
�@
�?
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
��
6<
4�
73
5�
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
�6
28
<F

�8
�28

37
�37
�=
F:
:�
42
6@
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���
���
��

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
D
31
�5
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
>�

�
0�
<1

2+
*�
�
A-
:.
1�
�$
�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�;
*.
3
-4
�:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�:1
5*
+,
0+
�

-*
,?
?:5
�3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
�:
-7
�.
?��

.*
8�
���
4+

�+
C,
5-
�6

,;
1:
-<
2+

�.
?�

+?
?+
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�,
0A
+5
-�.

?�-
4+

�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�:0
�2
+A

+1
2+

1-
�.
1�
-4
+�

=.
5,
-:
.1

�,
12

�-7
A+

�.
?�+

6
A=
.7
6
+1

-�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
4:
54
�:0
�

5<
**
+1

-=
7�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�;
:9
+1

�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
,1

2�
A*
.@
+5
-+
2�

5.
1;

+0
-:
.1

�,
12

�-,
8:
1;

�:1
-.
�,
55
.<

1-
�-4

+�
?,
5-
�-4

,-
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

3
.<

=2
�A
*.
6
.-
+�
4:
;4

+*
�=+
9+
=0
�.
?�;
*.
3
-4
$��

A-
:.
1�
��
4,

0�
/+

+1
�

,0
0+
00
+2

�,
0�
4,

9:
1;

�,
�1
+;
,-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�,
0A
+5
-�.

?�-
4+

�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�
���

� �5
.1

.6
:5
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�6
,7
�A
*+
0+
1-
�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
�-.

�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�:1
9+
0-
6
+1

-�:
1�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+�
,1

2�
5.
<=
2�

4+
=A
�/
,=
,1

5+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�,
12

�+
6
A=
.7
6
+1

-�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

$�*
+2

<5
:1
;�

1+
-�5
.6

6
<-
:1
;�
��#
<*
-4
+*
$�-
4+

*+
�6

,7
�/
+�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
-.
�

+1
5.
<*
,;
+�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
6
.2

+0
�.
?�-
*,
10
A.

*-
�,
=.
1;
0:
2+

�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�'
,=
-4
.<

;4
�-4

:0
�:0
�5
<*
*+
1-
=7
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
)��
���
��

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
6
:C
+2

�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�1
+;
,-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
��

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�

D
��
7F
:�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�
?F

365
34
��
D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��

;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
��
45

�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
7�
<;
�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

!�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

366
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�
34
=:
��
7�
5�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
<;
�

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�7
�?
<2
8�
5F

:3
4�
�=
<4

72
:F
=2
3<
4�
��
��
��5
F�
�2<

�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
$

�
D
<A
�D

�4
27
��
45

�9
6�
42
���
45

�<
4=
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
96
�2
��
��
��
��5
F�
�2<

�34
=:
��
7�
5�
2:
�;
;3=
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

�7
32�

7�
���
%
83
67
2�2
8�
��
1�
=2
�

D
��
43
2F
5�
�<
;��
;;
�=
27
�G
366
�?
��
5�
9�
45

�4
2�<

4�
28
��
2@
9�
/�5
�7
3�
4�

�4
5�
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
2�2
8�
�34
53
A3
5F

�6
�7
32�

�
6�
A�
6�G

83
=8
�37
�=
F:
:�
42
6@
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
/�<
4�
?�
6�
4=
��
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

�
<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�D

�@
�9
:�
7�
42
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�34
=:
��
7�
�34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
4�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�=
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
?�
6�
4=
��
8<

F7
34
��
�4
5�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�9

:<
A3
73
<4

/�:
�5
F=
34
��
4�
2�=
<D

D
F2
34
��
�4
5�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
��#
F:
28
�:
/�2
8�
:�
�D

�@
�?
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
��
6<
4�
73
5�
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
�6
28
<F

�8
�28

37
�37
�=
F:
:�
42
6@
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���
���
��

>�
�
0�
<1

2+
*�
�
A-
:.
1�
�$
�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
:==
�*
+0
<=
-�:
1�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
.?
�;
*+
+1

4.
<0
+�
;,
0+
0�
/.

-4
�2
<*
:1
;�

5.
10
-*
<5
-:
.1

�'+
�;
��2

<+
�-.

�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
?*
.6

�!
�
�
�6

.9
+6

+1
-0
�

,1
2�
A=
,1

-)
�,
12

�.
15
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
5.
6
A=
+-
+�
'+
�;
��2

<+
�-.

�
:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
-*
,?
?:5
�;
+1

+*
,-
:.
1�
,1

2�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
?*
.6

�0
:-
+0
)�

,=
-4
.<

;4
�:1
�9
:+
3
�.
?�-
4+

�4
:;
4+

*�
=+
9+
=0
�.
?�;
*.
3
-4
�+
19
:0
,;
+2

�
<1

2+
*�
-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1$
�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
,*
+�
,=
0.
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�
-.
�/
+�

;*
+,
-+
*�
',
=-
4.

<;
4�
1.

-�,
-�,

�=+
9+
=�2
++
6
+2

�-.
�/
+�
0:
;1
:?:
5,
1-
)�
��

"
4:
=0
-�-
4+

�+
C,
5-
�6

,;
1:
-<
2+

�.
?�+

??
+5
-0
�3
:==
�/
+�
2+

A+
12

+1
-�

.1
�-4

+�
-7
A+

$�2
+0
:;
1�
,1

2�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�+

5.
1.

6
:5
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

-�-
4+

�:1
2:
9:
2<

,=
�0
:-
+�
=+
9+
=�3

4:
54
�:0
�5
<*
*+
1-
=7
�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1$
�.
1�
/,

=,
15
+�
-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�1
+;
,-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���

�
.-
3
:-
40
-,
12

:1
;$
�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�6
,7
�A
*+
0+
1-
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
-.
�:1
5*
+,
0+
�:1
9+
0-
6
+1

-�:
1�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�,
12

�5
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
/,

=,
15
+�
4.

<0
:1
;�
,1

2�

Page 487



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�&
,�
�

�

�
+6

A=
.7
6
+1

-�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

$�*
+2

<5
:1
;�
1+

-�5
.6

6
<-
:1
;�
,1

2�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
��#
<*
-4
+*
$�-
4+

*+
�6

,7
�/
+�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
-.
�+
15
.<

*,
;+
�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�6

.2
+0
�.
?�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�,

=.
1;

0:
2+

�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�'
,=
-4
.<

;4
�-4

:0
�:0
�

5<
**
+1

-=
7�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1)
���
���
�

�
��


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<!
53
A�
:7
32@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
�

�4
5�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
�

��
�
��

�7
��
45

��
��
�7
�I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
�E
��
�<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

C�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
�4
��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
?3
<!

53
A�
:7
32@
��
7�
��
:�
7F
62�
<;
�6�
45

�2�
>�
��
45

�5
37
2F
:?
�4
=�
�5
F:
34
��

=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<4

=�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
96
�2
��
��
��
���
7�
��

:�
7F
62�
<;
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�<
9�
:�
23
<4

�6
�F
7�
7�
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�

28
37
�37
�5
�9
�4
5�
42
�<
4�
28
��
2@
9�
��
45

�6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
83
=8
��
2�2
83
7�
72
��
��
37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���
�

�

E�
�1
5*
+,
0+
2�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�;
*.
3
-4
�<
12

+*
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
5.
<=
2�
A=
,5
+�

,2
2:
-:
.1

,=
�A
*+
00
<*
+�
.1

��
*+
+1

?:+
=2
�=,
12

�,
0�
3
+=
=�,
0�

�*
.3

1?
:+
=2
�0
:-
+0
�3
:-
4�
4:
;4

�/
:.
>2
:9
+*
0:
-7
�9
,=
<+

�-.
�

,5
5.
6
6
.2

,-
+�
+6

A=
.7
6
+1

-�<
0+
0�
��#
<*
-4
+*
$�.

A+
*,
-:
.1

,=
�

,5
-:
9:
-:
+0
�6

,7
�,
=0
.�
,?
?+
5-
�+
5.
=.
;:
5,
=�,
00
+-
0�
'+
�;
��,
0�
,�
*+
0<
=-
�

.?
�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
-.
�,
:*
)�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�<

1-
:=�
-4
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
.?
�0
:-
+0
�

,*
+�
81

.3
1�
,1

2�
.A

+*
,-
:.
1,

=�<
0+
0�
2+

-+
*6

:1
+2

$�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�,
*+
�5
.1

0:
2+

*+
2�
-.
�/
+�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
��
45

�D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�

6�
45

I�
• 

�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

C�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�=
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�7
32�

7/
��
�4
�:
�2
34
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/�F
42
36�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�<
;�7
32�

7�
�:
��
>4
<G

4/
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
�:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
�

E�
�1
5*
+,
0+
2�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�;
*.
3
-4
�<
12

+*
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
5.
<=
2�
A=
,5
+�

,2
2:
-:
.1

,=
�A
*+
00
<*
+�
.1

��
*+
+1

?:+
=2
�=,
12

�-.
�,
55
.6

6
.2

,-
+�

+6
A=
.7
6
+1

-�<
0+
0�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�<
1-
:=�
-4
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
.?
�0
:-
+0
�

,*
+�
81

.3
1$
�+
??
+5
-0
�,
*+
�5
.1

0:
2+

*+
2�
-.
�/
+�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�
�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
��

!�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�G
366
�:�

7F
62�
34
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
G
�2
�:
�=
<4

7F
D
92
3<
4�

5F
:34

��
?<

28
�=
<4

72
:F
=2
3<
4�
�4
5�
34
�28

��
6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
�<
4=
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
96
�2
��
���
83
7�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

>�

:
8+
��
A-
:.
1�
�$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�*
+0
<=
-�:
1�
:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
3
,-
+*
�

5.
10
<6

A-
:.
1�
-.
�0
<A

A.
*-
�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�;
*.
3
-4
���
"
,-
+*
�

5.
10
<6

A-
:.
1�
<1

2+
*�
-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�/
+�

;*
+,
-+
*�
-4
,1

�<
12

+*
��
A-
:.
1�
�$
�5
.6

6
+1

0<
*,
-+
�3
:-
4�
-4
+�

+1
4,

15
+2

�0
5,
=+
�.
?�+

5.
1.

6
:5
�;
*.
3
-4
�,
=-
4.

<;
4�
,2

9+
*0
+�

+?
?+
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�/
+�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
��

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

!�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�G
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
�:�

7<
F:
=�
�F
7�
/�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�

5F
:34

��
28
��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�9
:�
D
37
�7
���

<

47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�

28
��
<9

�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�9
:�
D
37
�7
�G
<F

65
��
67
<�
��
4�
:�
2�
�G
�7
2�
���

	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
4�
��
23A
��

>�

:
8+
��
A-
:.
1�
�$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�:1
5*
+,
0+
�*+

0.
<*
5+
�<
0+
�,
12

�
;+
1+

*,
-+
�3
,0
-+
���
�+

0.
<*
5+
�<
0+
�,
12

�3
,0
-+
�;
+1

+*
,-
:.
1�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
<1

2+
*�
-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1$
�5
.6

6
+1

0<
*,
-+
�3
:-
4�

-4
+�
05
,=
+�
.?
�;
*.
3
-4
�,
=-
4.

<;
4�
,2

9+
*0
+�
+?
?+
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

Page 488



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�&
��
�

�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�/
+�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�
=F
::
�4
2��
=2
3A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�

<;
��
13
72
34
��
9<

<:
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�G
8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��

8�
�6
28
�<
;�;
F2
F:
��
<=
=F
9�
42
7E
F7
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��

<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

!�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

366
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�
34
=:
��
7�
5�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
�

�3
:�?

<2
8�
5F

:3
4�
�=
<4

72
:F
=2
3<
4�
��
��
��5
F�
�2<

��
D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
$

�

D
<A
�D

�4
27
��
45

�9
6�
42
���
45

�<
4=
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
96
�2
��

��
��
��5
F�
�2<

�34
=:
��
7�
5�
2:
�;
;3=
��
�4
�:
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

�
73
2�
7�
���
%
83
67
2�2
8�
��
1�
=2
�D
��
43
2F
5�
�<
;��
;;
�=
27
�G
366
�?
��

5�
9�
45

�4
2�<

4�
28
��
2@
9�
/�5
�7
3�
4�
�4
5�
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
2�2
8�
�34
53
A3
5F

�6
�7
32�

�6�
A�
6�G

83
=8
�37
�=
F:
:�
42
6@
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4/
�<
4�
?�
6�
4=
��
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/�

�=
<4

<D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�D

�@
�9
:�
7�
42
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
2<
�

34
=:
��
7�
�34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
4�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
�4
5�
=<
F6
5�

8�
69
�?
�6
�4
=�
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�9

:<
A3
73
<4

/�:
�5
F=
34
��

4�
2�=
<D

D
F2
34
��
�4
5�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
��#
F:
28
�:
/�2
8�
:�
�D
�@
�

?�
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
2<
��
4=
<F

:�
��
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�D
<5

�7
�<
;�

2:
�4
79
<:
2��

6<
4�
73
5�
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
�6
28
<F

�8
�28

37
�37
�

=F
::
�4
26@
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���
���
��

�

>�
�
0�
<1

2+
*�
�
A-
:.
1�
�$
�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
:==
�*
+0
<=
-�:
1�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
-.
�,
:*
�2
<*
:1
;�
5.
10
-*
<5
-:
.1

�'+
�;
��2

<+
�-.

�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
?*
.6

�!
�
�
�6

.9
+6

+1
-0
�,
12

�A
=,
1-
)�,

12
�.
15
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
5.
6
A=
+-
+�
'+
�;
��2

<+
�-.

�:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
-*
,?
?:5
�

;+
1+

*,
-:
.1

�,
12

�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
?*
.6

�0
:-
+0
)�,

=-
4.

<;
4�
:1
�9
:+
3
�.
?�

-4
+�
4:
;4

+*
�=+
9+
=0
�.
?�;
*.
3
-4
�+
19
:0
,;
+2

�<
12

+*
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1$
�

+6
:0
0:
.1

0�
,*
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�/
+�
;*
+,
-+
*�'
,=
-4
.<

;4
�1
.-
�,
-�,

�
=+
9+
=�2
++
6
+2

�-.
�/
+�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
)�
��"

4:
=0
-�-
4+

�+
C,
5-
�

6
,;
1:
-<
2+

�.
?�+

??
+5
-0
�3
:==
�/
+�
2+

A+
12

+1
-�.

1�
-4
+�
-7
A+

$�
2+

0:
;1

�,
12

�=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�+

5.
1.

6
:5
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�,
-�-
4+

�
:1
2:
9:
2<

,=
�0
:-
+�
=+
9+
=�3

4:
54
�:0
�5
<*
*+
1-
=7
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
$�.
1�

/,
=,
15
+�
-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�

1+
;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�
.-
3
:-
40
-,
12

:1
;$
�

+5
.1

.6
:5
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�6
,7
�A
*+
0+
1-
�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
�-.

�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�:1
9+
0-
6
+1

-�:
1�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+�
,1

2�
5.
<=
2�

4+
=A
�/
,=
,1

5+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�,
12

�+
6
A=
.7
6
+1

-�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

$�*
+2

<5
:1
;�

1+
-�5
.6

6
<-
:1
;�
,1

2�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
��#
<*
-4
+*
$�-
4+

*+
�

6
,7
�/
+�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
-.
�+
15
.<

*,
;+
�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�6

.2
+0
�.
?�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�,

=.
1;

0:
2+

�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�'
,=
-4
.<

;4
�-4

:0
�:0
�

5<
**
+1

-=
7�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1)
���
���
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
��

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

5�
73
�4
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�

;6<
<5

�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
��
:2
7�
<;
��
<:
>�
�4
5�
327
�7
F:
:<
F4

53
4�
��
:�
��
�:
��
�2
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�:
37
>�
<;
�

;6<
<5

34
��
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�F
42
36�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

>4
<G

4�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
��#
F:
28
�:
/�3
2�

G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�28

�2
��
4@
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

<F
65
�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��

�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�;6
<<

5�
:37
>�
9:
�A
�4
23<

4�
D
��
7F
:�
7/
�34
;<
:D

�5
�?
@�
��

#�
�
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

 �
�,

*-
0�
.?
��
.*
8�
,1

2�
:-
0�
0<
**
.<

12
:1
;�
,*
+,
�,
*+
�,
-�0
:;
1:
?:5
,1

-�
*:
08
�.
?�?
=.
.2

:1
;�
���
!
.3

+9
+*
$�<

1-
:=�
-4
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�1

+3
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
81

.3
1�
+?
?+
5-
0�
,*
+�
5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�-.
�/
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
��#
<*
-4
+*
$�:
-�3

.<
=2
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-4
,-
�,
17

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+�
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
?=.

.2
�*
:0
8�

A*
+9
+1

-:
.1

�6
+,
0<
*+
0$
�:1
?.
*6

+2
�/
7�
,�
#�

�
���
�
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�4
,0
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
1+

<-
*,
=�

+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�

28
�3
:�7
�2
234

�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
�3
1�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�

��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

C�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
�4
��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
��
7�
��
:�
7F
62�
<;
�28

��
53
:�
=2
�6<
77
�<
;��
77
�2
7�
5F

:34
��

=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
<:
�5
F�
�2<

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
�3
:�7
�2
234

�7
�5
F:
34
��
?<

28
�

=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<4

=�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
96
�2
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/�

28
37
�37
�5
�9
�4
5�
42
�<
4�
28
��
2@
9�
/�5
�7
3�
4�
�4
5�
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

83
=8
��
2�2
83
7�
72
��
��
37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���
�

�

E�
�
0�
<1

2+
*�
�
A-
:.
1�
�$
�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�;
*.
3
-4
�5
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,1

�
,2

9+
*0
+�
+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
5<
=-
<*
,=
�4
+*
:-
,;
+�
,0
0+
-0
�,
0�
,�
*+
0<
=-
�.
?�-
4+

�
2:
*+
5-
�=.
00
�.
?�,

00
+-
0�
2<

*:
1;
�5
.1

0-
*<
5-
:.
1�
.*
�2
<+

�-.
�:6

A,
5-
0�

.1
�-4

+:
*�
0+
--
:1
;0
�2
<*
:1
;�
/.

-4
�5
.1

0-
*<
5-
:.
1�
,1

2�
.1

5+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
5.
6
A=
+-
+�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�-
4:
0�
:0
�2
+A

+1
2+

1-
�.
1�

-4
+�
-7
A+

$�2
+0
:;
1�
,1

2�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
4:
54
�,
-�

-4
:0
�0
-,
;+
�:0
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
���

� �
12

+*
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1$
�?,

0-
+*
�;
*.
3
-4
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
A*
.6

A-
+2

�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
-.
<*
:0
6
�,
12

�=+
:0
<*
+�
0+
5-
.*
�',

6
.1

;0
-�.

-4
+*
�

0+
5-
.*
0)
���
�4

:0
�6

,7
�A
*+
0+
1-
�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
�-.

�+
14

,1
5+
�

5<
=-
<*
,=
�4
+*
:-
,;
+�
,0
0+
-0
�,
12

�-4
+:
*�
0+
--
:1
;0
�,
=-
4.

<;
4�
-4
:0
�:0
�

,=
0.
�5
.1

0:
2+

*+
2�
-.
�/
+�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�
,-
�-4

:0
�0
-,
;+
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

C�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
�4
��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
6�
45

7=
�9
��

E�
�
0�
<1

2+
*�
�
A-
:.
1�
�$
�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�;
*.
3
-4
�5
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,1

�

Page 489



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�&
'�
�

�

�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
�

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�
34
�63
4�
�G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�
��
22
34
�M
�G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
�

��
9�
:�
�

�4
5�
2<
G
47
=�
9�
�5
F:
34
��
?<

28
�=
<4

72
:F
=2
3<
4�
�4
5�
<4

=�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
96
�2
��
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
37
�5
�9
�4
5�
42
�<
4�

28
��
2@
9�
/�5
�7
3�
4�
�4
5�
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

83
=8
��
2�2
83
7�

72
��
��
37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���
�

�

,2
9+
*0
+�
+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
=,
12

05
,A

+�
,1

2�
-.
3
10
5,
A+

�2
<*
:1
;�
/.

-4
�

5.
10
-*
<5
-:
.1

�,
12

�.
15
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
5.
6
A=
+-
+�
���

�1
5*
+,
0+
2�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�;
*.
3
-4
�<
12

+*
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
5.
<=
2�
A=
,5
+�

,2
2:
-:
.1

,=
�A
*+
00
<*
+�
.1

�=,
12

05
,A

+�
,1

2�
-.
3
10
5,
A+

�-.
�

,5
5.
6
6
.2

,-
+�
+6

A=
.7
6
+1

-�<
0+
0�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�<

1-
:=�
-4
+�

=.
5,
-:
.1

$�-
7A

+�
,1

2�
2+

0:
;1

�.
?�0
:-
+0
�,
*+
�8
1.

3
1$
�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�,
*+
�5
.1

0:
2+

*+
2�
-.
�/
+�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�
�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�
�2<

2�
6�<
;�2
G
<�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2��
:<
G
28
�<
92
3<
47
�8
�A
��
?�
�4
�35
�4
23;
3�
5/
�4
�D

�6
@.
��
8�
�?
�7
�6
34
��
7=
�4
�:
3<
���
+/
+)
��
�5
53
23<

4�
6�J
<?

7�
��	

92
3<
4�
��
I��
45

�
�=
�4
�:
3<
�'
���
*/
�*
&�
�5
53
23<

4�
6�J
<?

7�
��	

92
3<
4�
'�
���
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
��

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�8
�A
��
?�
�4
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
���
8�
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
4�
�7
23D

�2
�5
��
+/
+)
��
J<
?7
�<
A�
:�2
8�
�9
6�
4�

9�
:3<

5�
���
83
7�
G
366
�9
:<
D
<2
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
/��
22
:�
=2
34
��
34
G
�:
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2��
45

��
4�
?6
34
��
28
��
�:
<G

28
�<
;�3
45

3�
�4
<F

7�
?F

73
4�
77
�7
�28

:<
F�
8�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�6
�4
5�
7F
99

6@
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
�<
92
3<
4�
:�
9:
�7
�4
27
�D
<:
��
=<
47
2:
�3
4�
5�
�:
<G

28
�:�

6�
23A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
'�
�4
5/
�3D

9<
:2
�4
26@
/�G

<F
65
�

4<
2�5

�6
3A
�:
�28

��
A3
73
<4

�<
;�2
8�
��
<:
>�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
2:
�2
��
@�
���
4�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�32
�8
�7
�?
��
4�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

46
@�
<4

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
���
#F
:2
8�
:�9

<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
��
45

��
HF

�6
32@
��
45

��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��

� �8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
4<

2�?
��
4�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�4

��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
�4
@�
<;
�28

��
��

�	
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
8�
A�
�?
��
4�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

:�
79
�=
2�<

;�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�:
�6
�2
34
��
2<
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
)�
/�G

�2
�:
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�,
�/�
G
�7
2�
��
45

�:�
7<
F:
=�
�F
7�
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
45

��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
�'
���
��
83
7�
:�
;6�
=2
7�
28
��
F7
��
<;
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
34
=6
F5

34
��
�4
�:
�@
���
45

��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
��
45

��
�4
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�G
�7
2�
�5
F:
34
��
?<

28
�28

��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<9

�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
���

<�
;F
:2
8�
:�4

��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�6
28
<F

�8
�32
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�4
<2
�5
�28

�2
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�

8�
�6
28
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
'�
/�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
/�6
�4
5�
F7
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
&�
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�+
���
45

�6�
45

7=
�9
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��G

�:
��

=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
�2
�28

37
�7
2�
��
���
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
�4
��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
��

3
2@
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
��
45

�?
F3
62�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
�7
�

G
�6
6��
7�
8�
�6
28
��
628

<F
�8
�28

37
�37
�5
�9
�4
5�
42
�<
4�
28
��
2@
9�
/�5
�7
3�
4�
�4
5�
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

83
=8
��
2�2
83
7�
72
��
��
37
�F
4>
4<

G
4�
���

� �
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
*�
���
�8
37
�:�

;6�
=2
7�
28
��
63>
�6
38
<<

5�
28
�2
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�G
366
�

34
=:
��
7�
�2:
�;
;3=
�G
328

34
�28

��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
?F

2�2
8�
2�3
2�D

�@
��
67
<�
9:
�7
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
2<
�34
=:
��
7�
�34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
4�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
�4
5�
=<
F6
5�

8�
69
�?
�6
�4
=�
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�9

:<
A3
73
<4

/�:
�5
F=
34
��
4�
2�=
<D

D
F2
34
��
���
���

� � 	
92
3<
4�
'�

��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
4�
�7
23D

�2
�5
��
*/
�*
&�
J<
?7
�<
A�
:�2
8�
�9
6�
4�
9�
:3
<5

/�;
�=
363
2�
234

��
;�
72
�:
��
:<
G
28
�34
��
5A
�4
=�
5�
D
�4
F;
�=
2F
:34

�/
�7
=3
�4
=�
��
45

�
:�
7�
�:
=8
/�;
34
�4
=3
�6
��
45

�9
:<
;�
77
3<
4�
6�7
�:
A3
=�
7/
��
45

�2<
F:
37
D
��
45

�6�
37
F:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
���
83
7�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
:�
�6
37
�2
3<
4�
<;
�28

��
�<
:>
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�2
:�
2�
�@
/�8
�6
93
4�
�28

��

3
2@
�;F

6;3
6�3
27
�:<

6�
��
7�
��
>�
@�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�5
:3A
�:
�G
328

34
�?
<2
8�
28
��
��
�5
7�

3
2@
��
��
3<
4�
�4
5�
28
��
�<
:>
��
45

��
<:
28
��
<:
>7
83
:�
��
F?

�
��
�3
<4

���
���
4=
:�
�7
�5
�J<
?�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
D
�@
��
67
<�
72
3D
F6
�2
��
�5
53
23<

4�
6��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
7�
=2
<:
�:�

6�
23A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
��
���
4�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
���
�
7�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
��
67
<�
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�=
<D

96
�D

�4
2�<

:�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��

3
2@
(7
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�3
47
232
F2
3<
47
��
��
��?
@�
7F
99

<:
234

��
28
��
�=
3�
4=
��

3
2@
��
�=
2<
:/
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
�6
7<
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
���
#F
:2
8�
:�
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
<4

��
HF

�6
32@
��
45

��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��

� �8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
4<

2�?
��
4�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�4

��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
�4
@�
<;
�28

��
��

�	
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
8�
A�
�?
��
4�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

:�
79
�=
2�<

;�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�:
�6
�2
34
��
2<
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
)�
/�G

�2
�:
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�,
�/�
G
�7
2�
��
45

�:�
7<
F:
=�
�F
7�
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
45

��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�

Page 490



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�&
"�
�

�

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
�'
���
��
83
7�
:�
;6�
=2
7�
28
��
F7
��
<;
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
34
=6
F5

34
��
�4
�:
�@
���
45

��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
��
45

��
�4
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�G
�7
2�
�5
F:
34
��
?<

28
�28

��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<9

�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

83
=8
/�F
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4/
�G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�?
��
�:
��
2�
:�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
��

�=
<D

D
�4
7F
:�
2�
�G
328

�28
��
34
=:
��
7�
5�
7=
�6
��
<;
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
���
��
<�
;F
:2
8�
:�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
���
3>
��
	
92
3<
4�
�/
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
8�
�6
28
�

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
'�
/�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
/�6
�4
5�
F7
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
&�
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�8
�:
32�
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�+
���
45

�6�
45

7=
�9
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��G

�:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�

2<
�?
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
�2
�28

37
�7
2�
��
���
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
�4
��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
��

3
2@
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
��
45

�?
F3
62�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�

8�
�6
28
��
628

<F
�8
�28

37
�37
�5
�9
�4
5�
42
�<
4�
28
��
2@
9�
/�5
�7
3�
4�
�4
5�
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

83
=8
��
2�2
83
7�
72
��
��
37
�F
4>
4<

G
4�
���

<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/�3
2�3
7�

=<
47
35
�:
�5
�28

�2
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
9:
�7
�4
27
��
��
:�
�2
�:
�:3
7>
�<
;��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
28
�7
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
�7
�=
<D

9�
:�
5�
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
�/
�=
<D

D
�4
7F
:�
2�
�G
328

�28
��
7=
�6
��

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��

4A
37
��
�5
���

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

• 
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
D
9�
=2
.��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
28
��

3
2@
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
��
45

�?
F3
62�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
�:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
�2
�28

37
�7
2�
��
���

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
�4
��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
�7
��
�7
7�
27
�?
F2
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�?
��
5�
9�
45

�4
2�<

4�
28
��
2@
9�
/�5
�7
3�
4�
�4
5�
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

83
=8
��
2�2
83
7�
72
��
��
37
�F
4>
4<

G
4�
���
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�G
366
�34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
F7
��
<;
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
34
=6
F5

34
��
�4
�:
�@
���
45

��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
���
45

��
�4
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�G
�7
2�
�5
F:
34
��
?<

28
�=
<4

72
:F
=2
3<
4�
�4
5�
<9

�:
�2
3<
4�
�

� • 
�=
<4

<D
3=
��D

9�
=2
.��
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
4�
�7
23D

�2
�5
��
*/
�*
&�
J<
?7
�<
A�
:�2
8�
�9
6�
4�
9�
:3
<5

/�;
�=
363
2�
234

��
;�
72
�:
��
:<
G
28
�34
�

�5
A�
4=
�5
�D
�4
F;
�=
2F
:34

�/
�7
=3
�4
=�
��
45

�:�
7�
�:
=8
/�;
34
�4
=3
�6
��
45

�9
:<
;�
77
3<
4�
6�7
�:
A3
=�
7/
��
45

�2<
F:
37
D
��
45

�6�
37
F:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
���
83
7�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�

7F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�:�

�6
37
�2
3<
4�
<;
�28

��
�<
:>
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
2:
�2
��
@/
�8
�6
93
4�
�28

��

3
2@
�;F

6;3
6�3
27
�:
<6
��
�7
��
�>
�@
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
:3A
�:
�G
328

34
�?
<2
8�
28
��
��
�5
7�

3
2@
�

��
�3
<4

��
45

�28
��
�<
:>
��
45

��
<:
28
��
<:
>7
83
:�
��
F?

��
��
3<
4�
���
��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
37
��
67
<�
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�=
<D

96
�D

�4
2�<

:�7
F9

9<
:2
�

28
��

3
2@
(7
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�3
47
232
F2
3<
47
��
��
��?
@�
7F
99

<:
234

��
28
��
�=
3�
4=
��

3
2@
��
�=
2<
:�
�

� • 
�<
=3
�6
��D

9�
=2
.��
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�6
9�
�5
5:
�7
7�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

�9
:3A
�2
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
��
12
�4
2�2
<�
G
83
=8
�4
�G

�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
?�
4�
;32
�28

�7
��
�:
��
7�
G
366
�5
�9
�4
5�
2<
��
4�
�1
2�
42
�<
4�
28
��
2@
9�
�<
;�J
<?

7�
=:
��
2�
5�
�4
5�
28
��
7>
366
7�
9:
�7
�4
2�3
4�
28
��
6<
=�
6�

6�
?<

F:
�D
�:
>�
2��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
28
��
:�
=:
F3
2D

�4
2�9

<6
3=
3�
7�
<;
�;3
:D

7�
���

3�
8�
:�6
�A
�6
��
:<
G
28
�F
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
D
�@
�7
�:
A�
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
��
13
72
34
��

=<
D
D
F4

32@
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5/
�;F

:2
8�
:/
�=
<F

65
�7
23D

F6
�2
��
�5
53
23<

4�
6�3
4A
�7
2D

�4
2�
���

<G
�A
�:
/��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
:<
G
28
�D
�@
��
�4
�:
�2
��

D
34
<:
/��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
8�
�6
28
�34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
�5
F:
34
��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<4

=�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
96
�2
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/�F
42
36�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
4�
2F
:�
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
>4
<G

4/
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
8�
�6
28
��
:�
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
2<
�?
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�5
3:
�=
2�
5�
2<
�6<
=�
23<

47
�28

�2
.�

• 
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��
45

E<
:��

4=
<F

:�
��
�28

��
F7
��
<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
��

• 
�
A<
35
��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��

3
2@
(7
�?
F3
62�
�4
5�
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
�

• 
�
:�
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
�;<

:�7
9�
=3
;3=
�F
7�
7/
��
A<
35
34
��
�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�8
��
628

��
• 

�
�>
��
?�
72
�F
7�
�<
;�9

:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

��
• 

�
:�
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
2<
��
:�
�7
�<
;��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�5

�9
:3A
�2
3<
4�
�

� � E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 
S

it
es

 

�
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
73
2�
7�
=<
F6
5�
?�
�7
�6
�=
2�
5�
;<
:�2
8�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�6
�4
5�
?�
7�
5�
<4

�28
��
73
2�
7�
28
�2
�G
�:
��
7F
?D

322
�5
�28

<F
�8
�28

��
N

�6
6�;
<:
��
32�

7(
�<
:�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
<9

23<
47
�9
F2
�;<

:G
�:
5�
28
:<
F�
8�
28
37
�=
<4

7F
62�

23<
4�
9:
<=
�7
7�
�

�

Page 491



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�&
+�
�

�E
co

n
o

m
ic

 G
ro

w
th

 in
 t

he
 H

ea
lt

h 
an

d
 S

o
ci

al
 C

ar
e 

S
ec

to
rs

  
 

 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�6
@�
<4

�28
��
�
�2
3<
4�
6��
6�
44

34
��
�<

63=
@�

#:
�D

�G
<:
>�
��
��
#�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�8
��
628

��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�

=�
:�
�:�

6�
2�
5�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2��
:<
G
28
��

�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
�*
.9
:2
+�
;+
1+

*:
5�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�

-.
�;
<:
2+

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�;
*.
3
-4
�:1
�-4

+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�0
.5
:,
=�5
,*
+�
0+
5-
.*
0�

�

	
92
3<
4�
".
��
:<
A3
5�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
�6
6<
=�
23<

47
�;<

:�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�8
��
628

��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�=
�:
��

7�
=2
<:
7�

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�

HF
�4
232
@/
�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��

�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�

28
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�
$
@9
73
�7
��
45

��
:�
A�
66�
:7
��
45

�
�8
<G

9�
<9

6�
��

B�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�8
��
628

�
�4
5�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
:�
6�
2�
5�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

�:
<G

28
�G
366
�4
<2
�5
3:
�=
26@
�5
�6
3A
�:
�4
�G

�
8<

D
�7
/�8
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�G

366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

=<
D
D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
8�
A�
�34
53
:�
=2
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
"
4:
=0
-�A

*.
9:
2:
1;

�;
+1

+*
:5
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�

-.
�;
<:
2+

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�;
*.
3
-4
�:1
�-4

+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�0
.5
:,
=�5
,*
+�
0+
5-
.*
0�

3
:==
�1
.-
�2
:*
+5
-=
7�
2+

=:9
+*
�1
+3

�
4.

6
+0
$�:
-�3

:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�2
+=
:9
+*
�

5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
?.
*�
-4
+�

1+
+2

0�
.?
��
.*
8D
0�
A.

A<
=,
-:
.1

�,
12

�
4,

9+
�:1
2:
*+
5-
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�

<A
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

B�
%
83
67
2�9

:<
A3
53
4�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�2<

�
�F
35
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
366
�4
<2
�5
3:�

=2
6@
�

5�
63A
�:
�4
�G

�8
<D

�7
/�3
2�G

366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

5�
63A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
��
<:
>(
7�
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
�4
5�
8�
A�
�

34
53
:�
=2
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
��
<:
>(
7�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

G
8�
:�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�

D
F6
23!
;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�

28
<F

�8
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�6�
37
F:
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�=
@=
634
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�

7�
=F
:32
@�
;<
:�
:�
73
5�
42
7I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�

9<
7�
�F
4�
==
�9
2�
?6
��
:3
7>
7�
2<
�8
��
628

���

B�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�

=�
:�
�7
�=
2<
:7
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:<
A3
5�
�D
<:
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�=
�:
��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�

7�
:A
3=
�7
���
�
67
<�
28
��
�
��

#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�9
:<
D
<2
��

8�
�6
28
@�
=<
D
D
F4

323
�7
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

3D
9:
<A
��
28
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
;+
1+

*:
5�
5*
:-
+*
:,
�-.

�
;<

:2
+�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�;
*.
3
-4
�:1
�-4

+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�0
.5
:,
=�5
,*
+�
0+
5-
.*
0�

3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�A
*.
9:
2+

�6
.*
+�
4+

,=
-4
�

,1
2�
0.
5:
,=
�5
,*
+�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,1

2�
0+
*9
:5
+0
���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

:6
A*
.9
+�
-4
+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�3
+=
=>

/+
:1
;�
.?
��
.*
8D
0�
A.

A<
=,
-:
.1

�,
12

�
4,

9+
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�

=.
1;

�-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:<
A3
5�
�

D
<:
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�=
�:
��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

�4
5�
7�
:A
3=
�7
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

3D
9:
<A
��
28
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�7
>3
667
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

��
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:��
4�

�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�

2:
�3
43
4�
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:��

66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�
;F
:2
8�
:�
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�

�7
2�
?6
37
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�=
<4

234
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

B�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�

=�
:�
�7
�=
2<
:7
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:<
A3
5�
�D
<:
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�=
�:
��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�

7�
:A
3=
�7
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:<
A3
5�
�

2:
�3
43
4�
��
45

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�34
�

28
�7
��
7�
=2
<:
7/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
;+
1+

*:
5�
5*
:-
+*
:,
�-.

�
;<

:2
+�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�;
*.
3
-4
�:1
�-4

+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�0
.5
:,
=�5
,*
+�
0+
5-
.*
0�

3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�A
*.
9:
2+

�6
.*
+�
4+

,=
-4
�

,1
2�
0.
5:
,=
�5
,*
+�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,1

2�
0+
*9
:5
+0
���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

A*
.9

:2
+�
-*
,:
1:
1;

�,
12

�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
:1
�-4

+0
+�
0+
5-
.*
0$
�

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:<
A3
5�
�

D
<:
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�=
�:
��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

�4
5�
7�
:A
3=
�7
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
<A
35
��
2:
�3
43
4�
��
45

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�34
�28

�7
��
7�
=2
<:
7/
�G
83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

Page 492



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�&
��
�

�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�

<A
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
:<
G
28
�<
;�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��
�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�
?F

73
4�
77
�7
F=
=�
77
��
45

�34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�;<

:�
28
��
;F
2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�

6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

5:
3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

B�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�

=�
:�
�7
�=
2<
:7
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:<
A3
5�
�D
<:
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�=
�:
��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�

7�
:A
3=
�7
��
7�
9�
:2
�<
;��
;;
<:
27
�2<

�?
F3
65
��
�7
2:
<4

��
�4
5�
=<
D
9�
232
3A
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
�4
5�
2<
��
47
F:
��

28
��
A3
2�
632
@�
<;
�2<

G
4�
=�
42
:�
7�
���
83
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�

2<
�=
:�
�2
��
J<
?7
�34
�28

�7
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
�4
5�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�28

��
<A
�:
�6
6��
:<
G
28
�<
;�2
8�
�

�=
<4

<D
@/
�G
83
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
;+
1+

*:
5�
5*
:-
+*
:,
�-.

�
;<

:2
+�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�;
*.
3
-4
�:1
�-4

+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�0
.5
:,
=�5
,*
+�
0+
5-
.*
0�

3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�5
*+
,-
+�
@.
/0
�:1
�-4

+0
+�

0+
5-
.*
0�
,1

2�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�-4
+�

.9
+*
,=
=�;
*.
3
-4
�.
?�-
4+

�+
5.
1.

6
7$
�

3
4:
54
�3
:==
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�

<A
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�=
:�
�2
��

J<
?7
�34
�28

�7
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
�4
5�
=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�

28
��
<A
�:
�6
6��
:<
G
28
�<
;�2
8�
��
=<
4<

D
@/
�

G
83
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;�

�H
F�
632
@/
�5
�9
:3
A�
23<

4�
�4
5�

�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�
D
��
2�5

�D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�

;<
:�9

�<
96
��
�4
5E
<:
�9
:<
9�
:2
@�
�

B�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�

=�
:�
�7
�=
2<
:7
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:<
A3
5�
�D
<:
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�=
�:
��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�

7�
:A
3=
�7
���
83
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
HF

�6
32@
�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�8

��
628

=�
:�
�

�4
5�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
�4
5�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

E�
�-
�:0
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�3
4+

-4
+*
�;
+1

+*
:5
�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�-.

�;
<:
2+

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

;*
.3

-4
�:1
�-4

+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�0
.5
:,
=�

5,
*+
�3
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
+1

.<
;4

�
2+

-,
:=�
-.
�:1
5=
<2

+�
6
+,
0<
*+
0�
-.
�

2+
=:9
+*
�+
B<

,=
:-
7�
:1
�-+

*6
0�
.?
�

,5
5+
00
�-.

�0
+*
9:
5+
0�
,1

2�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
��

�6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�,
*+
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�
�

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
3:
�=
2�

28
�7
��
7�
:A
3=
�7
�2<

�28
��
?�
72
�6<
=�
23<

47
/�

2�
>3
4�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�6
<=
�6
�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
37
23=
7�
34
�

�<
:>
/�7
F=
8�
�7
/��
13
72
34
��
34
�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

9<
<:
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
���
8�
:�
�G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2��
45

�9
<7
323
A�
�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�

2<
�2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�

G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��

28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��

G
83
=8
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�A
�6
�

<9
23<

47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�

2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

B�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�

=�
:�
�7
�=
2<
:7
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�

2<
�2:
�A
�6
�7
34
=�
�28

��
�
��

#�
9:
<D

<2
�7
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
45

�7
��
>7
�

2<
�:�

5F
=�
�:
�6
3�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
=�
:/
�G
83
=8
�

G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

E�
�-
�:0
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�3
4+

-4
+*
�;
+1

+*
:5
�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�-.

�;
<:
2+

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

;*
.3

-4
�:1
�-4

+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�0
.5
:,
=�

5,
*+
�3
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
+1

.<
;4

�
2+

-,
:=�
-.
�:1
5=
<2

+�
6
+,
0<
*+
0�
-.
�

*+
2<

5+
�-4

+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
���

�6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�,
*+
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�
�

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��

28
�2
�7
F=
8�
�:
<G

28
�37
�5
3:�

=2
�5
�2<

��
:�
�7
�

G
83
=8
�G
366
�:�

5F
=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
���

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�7
�

28
�2
�=
�F
7�
�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��

��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�

D
��
7F
:�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�

B�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�

=�
:�
�7
�=
2<
:7
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
73
4=
��
28
��
�
��

#�

E�
�-
�:0
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�3
4+

-4
+*
�;
+1

+*
:5
�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�-.

�;
<:
2+

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

;*
.3

-4
�:1
�-4

+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�0
.5
:,
=�

5,
*+
�3
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
+1

.<
;4

�

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��

28
�2
�7
F=
8�
�:
<G

28
�2�

>�
7�
�=
=<
F4

2�<
;�2
8�
�

Page 493



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�&
*�
�

�

5�
63A
�:
��
�D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�32
7�

�;
;�
=2
7�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�
?F

365
34
��
D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��

28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:3
7>
7�
�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�

<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
�

�4
�:
�@
�8
3�
:�
:=
8@
��

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�:
�5
F=
��
8�
:D

;F
6��
D
37
73
<4

7�
�4
5�

=<
D
?�
2�2
8�
��
5A
�:
7�
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
7�
<;
�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
�

2+
-,
:=�
-.
�:1
5=
<2

+�
6
+,
0<
*+
0�
-.
�

*+
2<

5+
�;
*+
+1

4.
<0
+�
;,
0�

+6
:0
0:
.1

0�
���
6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
,*
+�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
�

4�
�5
�2<

�F
7�
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�7
3�
4�
�4
5�

?F
365
34
��
D
�2
�:
3�
67
/�G

83
=8
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

=<
D
?�
2�=
�F
7�
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��
45

�
D
�4
��
��
327
��
;;
�=
27
���
�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�

?3
<!
53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�;
6<
:�
�

�4
5�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�8
3�
8�

HF
�6
32@
��
45

�
=<
44

�=
2�
5�
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6�

�4
5�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�

79
�=
3�
7�
�4
5�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/�

��
�
7/
��
�
�
��
�7
��
45

��
��
�7
�I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�4

�2
F:
��
=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
�E
��
�<
53
A�
:7
32@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��

2<
��
==
�7
7�
28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

B�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�

=�
:�
�7
�=
2<
:7
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

=<
47
�:
A�
E�
48

�4
=�
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�7
34
=�
�28

��
�
��

#�
�;
;<
:5
7�

72
:<
4�
�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
2<
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2��
45

��
67
<�
7�
�>
7�
2<
��
48

�4
=�
�

28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
���
8�
:�
�G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

E�
�-
�:0
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�3
4+

-4
+*
�;
+1

+*
:5
�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�-.

�;
<:
2+

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

;*
.3

-4
�:1
�-4

+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�0
.5
:,
=�

5,
*+
�3
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
+1

.<
;4

�
2+

-,
:=�
-.
�:1
5=
<2

+�
6
+,
0<
*+
0�
-.
�

A*
.-
+5
-�-
4+

�1
,-
<*
,=
�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-�
���
6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
,*
+�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
�

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
3:
�=
2�

28
�7
��
7�
:A
3=
�7
�2<

�28
��
?�
72
�6<
=�
23<

47
/�

2�
>3
4�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�6
<=
�6
�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
37
23=
7�
34
�

�<
:>
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�3
7�
9:
<2
�=
2�
5�
�7
�9
�:
2�<

;�
�:
<G

28
���
�8
37
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
��
45

�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��

28
��
6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
�

�1
37
234

��
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�

28
��
?�
72
��
45

�D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��

��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

B�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�

=�
:�
�7
�=
2<
:7
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�F
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�
�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�7
34
=�
�28

��
�
��

#�
9:
<D

<2
�7
�28

��
F7
��
<;
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�

6�
45

��
45

�7
��
>7
�2<

�9
:<
2�
=2
�6�
45

�<
;�8

3�
8�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�A
�6
F�
���
83
7�
G
366
�8
�A
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

E�
�-
�:0
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�3
4+

-4
+*
�;
+1

+*
:5
�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�-.

�;
<:
2+

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

;*
.3

-4
�:1
�-4

+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�0
.5
:,
=�

5,
*+
�3
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
+1

.<
;4

�
2+

-,
:=�
-.
�:1
5=
<2

+�
6
+,
0<
*+
0�
-.
�

<0
+�
=,
12

�*+
0.
<*
5+
0�
+?
?:5
:+
1-
=7
�

,1
2�
0,
?+
;<

,*
2�
-4
+:
*�
B<

,=
:-
7�
��

�6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�,
*+
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�
�

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
3:
�=
2�

28
�7
��
7�
:A
3=
�7
�2<

�28
��
?�
72
�6<
=�
23<

47
/�

2�
>3
4�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�6
<=
�6
�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
37
23=
7�
34
�

�<
:>
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

�37
�F
7�
5�
G
8�
:�
�9
<7
73
?6
��

2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
�7
F=
8�
�:
<G

28
/��
45

�2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�

<2
8�
:�A
�6
F�
?6
��
6�
45

�7
F=
8�
�7
��
�:
3=
F6
2F
:�
6�

6�
45

��
45

��
66<
2D

�4
27
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��

9�
:D

�4
�4
2��
45

�9
<7
323
A�
�6<
4�
�2�

:D
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��
G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

B�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�

=�
:�
�7
�=
2<
:7
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�G
�2
�:
�

:�
7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
�7
34
=�
�28

��
�
��

#�
�;
;<
:5
7�
72
:<
4�
�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
2<
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6�

E�
�-
�:0
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�3
4+

-4
+*
�;
+1

+*
:5
�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�-.

�;
<:
2+

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

;*
.3

-4
�:1
�-4

+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�0
.5
:,
=�

5,
*+
�3
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
+1

.<
;4

�
2+

-,
:=�
-.
�:1
5=
<2

+�
6
+,
0<
*+
0�
-.
�

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
3:
�=
2�

28
�7
��
7�
:A
3=
�7
�2<

�28
��
?�
72
�6<
=�
23<

47
/�

2�
>3
4�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�6
<=
�6
�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
37
23=
7�
34
�

Page 494



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�&
)�
�

�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
���
8�
:�
�G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

A*
.-
+5
-�3

,-
+*
�*+

0.
<*
5+
0�
,1

2�
B<

,=
:-
7�
���
6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
,*
+�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
�

�<
:>
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
��
:�
�4
<2
��
5A
�:
7�
6@
�3D

9�
=2
�5
�?
@�

7F
=8
��
:<
G
28
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�

:�
=<
A�
:@
��
45

�:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

B�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�

=�
:�
�7
�=
2<
:7
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���
8�
��
��

#�
9:
<D

<2
�7
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�7
��
>7
�2<

�
:�
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
/�?
<2
8�
<;
�G
83
=8
�G
366
�3D

9�
=2
�

9<
73
23A
�6
@�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

E�
�-
�:0
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�3
4+

-4
+*
�;
+1

+*
:5
�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�-.

�;
<:
2+

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

;*
.3

-4
�:1
�-4

+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�0
.5
:,
=�

5,
*+
�3
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
+1

.<
;4

�
2+

-,
:=�
-.
�:1
5=
<2

+�
6
+,
0<
*+
0�
-.
�

*+
2<

5+
�3
,0
-+
���
�6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
,*
+�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
�

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�2�
>�
�

�=
=<
F4

2�<
;�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�:
�5
F=
��
G
�7
2�
��
7�

9�
:2
�<
;�7
F=
8�
<;
��
:<
G
28
/�G

83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�
=F
::
�4
2��
=2
3A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�

G
35
��
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�

<4
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�

�:
��
7�
<;
��
13
72
34
��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�

G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�;
F2
F:
��

<=
=F
9�
42
7E
F7
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

B�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�

=�
:�
�7
�=
2<
:7
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�3D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�7
34
=�
�28

��
�
��

#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�

8�
:D

;F
6��
D
37
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
2<
�9
:<
D
<2
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�

E�
�-
�:0
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�3
4+

-4
+*
�;
+1

+*
:5
�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�-.

�;
<:
2+

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

;*
.3

-4
�:1
�-4

+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�0
.5
:,
=�

5,
*+
�3
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
+1

.<
;4

�
2+

-,
:=�
-.
�:1
5=
<2

+�
6
+,
0<
*+
0�
-.
�

,9
.:
2�
,2

9+
*0
+�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�,
:*
�

B<
,=
:-
7�
,1

2�
-.
�:6

A*
.9

+�
,:
*�

B<
,=
:-
7�
3
4+

*+
�A
.0
0:
/=
+�
���
6
A,

5-
0�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�,
*+
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
�

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
3:
�=
2�

28
�7
��
7�
:A
3=
�7
�2<

�28
��
?�
72
�6<
=�
23<

47
/�

2�
>3
4�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�6
<=
�6
�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
37
23=
7�
34
�

�<
:>
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�7
F=
8�
�:
<G

28
�5
<�
7�

4<
2��
5A
�:
7�
6@
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�4
5�

8�
69
7�
2<
�3D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
���
83
7�
G
366
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��
;6<

<5
�

:37
>�
�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

5�
73
�4
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�

<4
�;6
<<

5�
:37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�

5�
73
�4
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�F
:?
�4
�5
:�
34
��
��

7@
72
�D

7�
��
F�

7�
���

B�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�

=�
:�
�7
�=
2<
:7
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
;6<

<5
�

:37
>�
�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�9
:<
9�
:2
@�
34
��
<:
>�
73
4=
��
28
��

�
��

#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�5
3:�

=2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
G
�@
�

;:
<D

�8
3�
8�
72
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��
���
83
7�
G
366
�

E�
�-
�:0
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�3
4+

-4
+*
�;
+1

+*
:5
�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�-.

�;
<:
2+

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

;*
.3

-4
�:1
�-4

+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�0
.5
:,
=�

5,
*+
�3
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
+1

.<
;4

�
2+

-,
:=�
-.
�:1
5=
<2

+�
6
+,
0<
*+
0�
-.
�

6
:1
:6

:0
+�
?=.

.2
�*:
08
�,
12

�*+
2<

5+
�

-4
+�
:6

A,
5-
�.
?�?
=.
.2

:1
;�
-.
�A
+.

A=
+�

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�2�
>�
�

�=
=<
F4

2�<
;�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�7
F=
8�

�:
<G

28
�37
�4
<2
�34
��
:�
�7
�G
83
=8
��
:�
��
2�:
37
>�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
���
�8
37
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�

Page 495



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�&
��
�

�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

,1
2�
A*
.A

+*
-7
�:1
��
.*
8�
���
6
A,

5-
0�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�,
*+
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�9
�<
96
��
�4
5�
9:
<9

�:
2@
/�G

83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
/�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�

�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
�

�7
7�
27
��
45

�28
�3
:�7
�2
234

�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��

�6
�D

�4
27
�G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��

8

�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
�

�<
93
=�
��
9�
:�
�

B�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�

=�
:�
�7
�=
2<
:7
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

=<
47
�:
A�
E�
48

�4
=�
��
<:
>(
7�
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�7
34
=�
�28

��
�
��

#�
�;
;<
:5
7�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
2<
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2��
45

�7
��
>7
�2<

��
48

�4
=�
�32
�

G
8�
:�
�9
<7
73
?6
��
���
8�
:�
�G
<F

65
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

E�
�-
�:0
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�3
4+

-4
+*
�;
+1

+*
:5
�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�-.

�;
<:
2+

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

;*
.3

-4
�:1
�-4

+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�0
.5
:,
=�

5,
*+
�3
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
+1

.<
;4

�
2+

-,
:=�
-.
�:1
5=
<2

+�
6
+,
0<
*+
0�
-.
�

5.
10
+*
9+
F+
14

,1
5+
��
.*
8D
0�

4:
0-
.*
:5
�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-�
���
6
A,

5-
0�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�,
*+
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
�

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
3:
�=
2�

28
�7
��
7�
:A
3=
�7
�2<

�28
��
?�
72
�6<
=�
23<

47
/�

2�
>3
4�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�6
<=
�6
�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
37
23=
7�
34
�

�<
:>
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�3
7�
9:
<2
�=
2�
5�
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
�5
�

G
8�
:�
�9
<7
73
?6
��
���
83
7�
G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��
34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�

=<
42
�1
2�G

328
�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
�4
5�
34
�63
4�
�G
328

�28
��

L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�G
328

34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�

=�
:�
�7
�=
2<
:7
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

=<
47
�:
A�
E�
48

�4
=�
��
<:
>(
7�
4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
73
4=
��
28
��
�
��

#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�

28
��
D
<7
2�3
D
9<

:2
�4
2��

4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�6
�4
5�
��

�8
�:
��
G
366
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

E�
�-
�:0
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�3
4+

-4
+*
�;
+1

+*
:5
�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�-.

�;
<:
2+

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

;*
.3

-4
�:1
�-4

+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�0
.5
:,
=�

5,
*+
�3
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
+1

.<
;4

�
2+

-,
:=�
-.
�:1
5=
<2

+�
6
+,
0<
*+
0�
-.
�

5.
10
+*
9+
F+
14

,1
5+
��
.*
8D
0�
1,

-<
*,
=�

,1
2�
/<

:=-
�=,
12

05
,A

+�
���
6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�,
*+
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
�

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
3:
�=
2�

28
�7
��
7�
:A
3=
�7
�2<

�28
��
?�
72
�6<
=�
23<

47
/�

2�
>3
4�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�6
<=
�6
�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
37
23=
7�
34
�

�<
:>
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
37
�=
<4

7�
:A
�5
��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
�5
�G
8�
:�
�9
<7
73
?6
��
���
83
7�
G
366
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
8�
7�
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

��
6D

<7
2��
66�
<;
�28

��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�6
3�
4=
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�8
��
628

��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�=
�:
��
:�
6�
2�
5�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

�:
<G

28
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�3D

9�
=2
7�
28
:<
F�
8�
28
��
�
��

#(
7�
�<
�6
�2<

�?
F3
65
�7
2:
<4

��
=<
D
9�
232
3A
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
�4
5�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�A
32�

632
@�

<;
�2<

G
4�
=�
42
:�
7�
���
8�
:�
�G
366
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
28
��
�
��

#�
�;
;<
:5
7�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
2<
�28

��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�7
��
>7
��2
<�

:�
5F

=�
�8
�:
D
;F
6��
D
37
73
<4

7/
�2<

�=
<D

?�
2�2
8�
��
5A
�:
7�
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��
45

�2<
�9
:<
D
<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�
�

	
92
3<
4�
"�
8�
7�
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

��
66�
<;
�28

��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�7
34
=�
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
��
2<
��
F3
5�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
3:
�=
2��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

�7
��
7�
:A
3=
�7
�2<

�28
��
?�
72
�6<
=�
23<

47
/�2
�>
34
��
�=
=<
F4

2�<
;�6
<=
�6
6@
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
37
23=
7�
2<
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�28

�:
��
�:
��
4<

��
5A
�:
7�
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7/
�2<

�8
�6
9�
28
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
�:
<G

��
45

�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6�?
�3
4�
�

<;
��
<:
>(
7�
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�8
�7
��
�D
31
2F
:�
�<
;�9

<7
323
A�
��
45

�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�3D

9�
=2
7�
��$

�4
�:
3=
�6<
=�
6�=
:32
�:
3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�
7<
=3
�6
�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;��
<:
>(
7�
9<

9F
6�
23<

4/
�7
34
=�
�28

�:
��
G
366
�?
��
�:
��
2�
:�=
8<

3=
��
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�

<;
�8
��
628

��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�=
�:
��
���
8�
:�
�G
366
��
67
<�
?�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�3D

9�
=2
7/
�7
34
=�
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�;�
=3
632
�2
��
�:
<G

28
�34
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
@�
:�
7F
623
4�
�

;:
<D

�J<
?�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�34
�28

�7
��
7�
=2
<:
7/
��
66�
<;
�G
83
=8
�G
366
��
67
<�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
�7
<=
3�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
���
8�
:�
��
:�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
�7
�32
�37
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
G
8�
28
�:
��
�4
�:
3=
�6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
��
G
<F

65
�=
<4

2�
34
�7
F;
;3=
3�
42
�5
�2
�3
6�2
<�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�

G
366
�4
<2
��
5A
�:
7�
6@
�3D

9�
=2
�F
9<

4�
28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�2
�37
�:�

=<
D
D
�4
5�
5�
28
�2
�28

��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�34
=6
F5

�7
��
5�
HF

�2
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�7
�;
��
F�
:5
7�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�28

��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�;
:<
D
��
4@
��
5A
�:
7�
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
8�
�6
28
=�
:�
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�=
�:
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:
�5
F=
��
28
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�F
4=
�:
2�
34
23�

7�
G
83
=8
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
=F
::
�4
26@
�8
�7
�<
4�
28
��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��

Page 496



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�&
&�
�

�� � � L
o

ss
 o

f 
E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

La
n

d
 

�
�

�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
��

6@
�<
4�
�
��

#�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�

�1
37
234

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
�

�

	
92
3<
4�
'�
�
<�
4<

2�9
:<
2�
=2
��
13
72
34
��

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�

�

�
A-
:.
1�
	�
�*
.9
:2
+�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�

A*
.-
+5
-�+

C:
0-
:1
;�
+6

A=
.7
6
+1

-�0
:-
+0
�

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�5
3A
�:
7�
�

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�

;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
���

<2
�9
:<
2�
=2
34
��
�1
37
234

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
=<
F6
5�
D
��
4�
28
�2
�

28
�7
��
73
2�
7�
�:
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
;<
:�

8<
F7
34
��
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
34
=:
��
7�
�

28
��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�4

�G
�8
<F

73
4�
�

�A
�3
6�
?6
��
34
��
<:
>�
��	

4�
28
��
<2
8�
:�

8�
45

/�6
<7
7�
<;
��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�6
�4
5�

=<
F6
5�
D
��
4�
6<
77
�<
;�J
<?

7�
�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

9�
<9

6�
(7
�=
8�
4=
�7
�<
;�?

�3
4�
��
?6
��
2<
�

�;
;<
:5
�2<

�?
F@
��
�8
<D

�E
:�
42
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
�

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�

A*
.-
+5
-�+

C:
0-
:1
;�
+6

A=
.7
6
+1

-�0
:-
+0
�

3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�A
*.
-+
5-
�,
12

�5
*+
,-
+�
@.
/0
���

�4
:0
�3
:==
�4
,9
+�
:1
2:
*+
5-
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
$�0
:1
5+
�:-
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�:1
5*
+,
0+
�3
+,
=-
4�
-4
*.
<;
4�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2:
1;

�@.
/0
�,
12

�;
:9
+�
-4
+�

A.
A<

=,
-:
.1

�.
?��

.*
8�
,�
/+

--
+*
�5
4,

15
+�

-.
�/
<7

�,
�4
.<

0+
�.
*�
*+
1-
�

,5
5.
6
6
.2

,-
:.
1�
�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
���
2�G

<F
65
�5
�9
�4
5�
G
8�
2�

<2
8�
:�F

7�
7�
G
�:
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
F9

<4
�

28
��
�1
37
234

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
�4
5�

G
8�
28
�:
�28

�@
�:
�7
F6
2�
5�
34
��
4@
�

�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�<
:�

=<
42
:3?

F2
�5
�2<

�3D
9:
<A
34
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;��
<:
>(
7�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

"�
�D

9:
<A
��
�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:��
4�

�;
;�
=2
3A
��
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

B�
��
63�
4=
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
�

9:
<2
�=
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

73
2�
7�
G
366
�8
�A
��
7<
D
��
9<

73
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

73
4=
��
28
��
�
��

#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�?
F3
65
�

��
72
:<
4�
��
45

�=
<D

9�
232
3A
��

!�
�
<2
�9
:<
2�
=2
34
��
�1
37
234

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
G
<F

65
�9
:�
A�
42
�

�4
@�
2:
�3
43
4�
�<
:��

5F
=�
23<

4�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�G
83
=8
�D
�@
�8
�A
��

�:
37
�4
�;:
<D

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�2
8�
7�
���

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
4�
��
23A
��
�4
5�

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�

A*
.-
+5
-�+

C:
0-
:1
;�
+6

A=
.7
6
+1

-�0
:-
+0
�

3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�,
17
�

-*
,:
1:
1;

�.
*�
+2

<5
,-
:.
1�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�

3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�5
.6

+�
?*
.6

�-4
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�-
4+

0+
�0
:-
+0
�,
*+
�

Page 497



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
,,
��

�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

�=
<4

<D
@�
�4
5�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
��

A3
2�
632
@�
<;
�2<

G
4�
=�
42
:�
7�
���
8�
�

�
��

#�
�6
7<
�:�

HF
3:�

7�
28
�2
�

��
��
��
��
��
�	

��

��
��
�

	�

��
�

��
	�
��
�

��
�	
��

���
��

�
��
	�
�

��	

��
	�
��
���

��
��
�	

�
��
��

�	
���

�
��
	�
�
��
���

��
��
�

�
��
�

�

��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�

��
��
�

��
	�
��

�
��
	�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��

�	
���

�

���
��
�	

��
���
��
83
7�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
2�D

�@
�4
<2
�

9�
:D

�4
�4
26@
�9
:<
2�
=2
��
66�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
?F

2�3
2�G

366
�

8�
69
�2<

�9
:<
2�
=2
��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�

6�
45

�G
83
=8
�8
�7
�:�

�7
<4

�?
6�
�

=8
�4
=�
�<
;�?

�3
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

�5
�

;<
:��

D
96
<@
D
�4
2�F

7�
7/
�<
:�

G
83
=8
�8
�7
��
4�
�1
37
234

��
6<
4�
�

2�
:D

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�F

7�
�<
4�
32�
�

�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

A*
.-
+5
-+
2�
,1

2�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
,5
5+
00
:/
=+
�

-.
�-4

+�
A.

A<
=,
-:
.1

�.
?��

.*
8�
���
4:
0�

3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�

=.
1;

�-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
:<
G
28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

��
45

�34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

B�
��
63�
4=
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
�

9:
<2
�=
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

73
2�
7�
G
366
�8
�A
��
7<
D
��
9<

73
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

73
4=
��
28
��
�
��

#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�?
F3
65
�

��
72
:<
4�
��
45

�=
<D

9�
232
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�
�4
5�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
��

A3
2�
632
@�
<;
�2<

G
4�
=�
42
:�
7�
���
8�
�

�
��

#�
�6
7<
�:�

HF
3:�

7�
28
�2
�

��
��
��
��
��
�	

��

��
��
�

	�

��
�

��
	�
��
�

��
�	
��

���
��

�
��
	�
�

��	

��
	�
��
���

��
��
�	

�
��
��

�	
���

�
��
	�
�
��
���

��
��
�

�
��
�

�

��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�

��
��
�

��
	�
��

�
��
	�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��

�	
���

�

���
��
�	

��
���
��
83
7�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
2�D

�@
�4
<2
�

9�
:D

�4
�4
26@
�9
:<
2�
=2
��
66�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
?F

2�3
2�G

366
�

8�
69
�2<

�9
:<
2�
=2
��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�

6�
45

�G
83
=8
�8
�7
�:�

�7
<4

�?
6�
�

=8
�4
=�
�<
;�?

�3
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

�5
�

;<
:��

D
96
<@
D
�4
2�F

7�
7/
�<
:�

!�
�
<2
�9
:<
2�
=2
34
��
�1
37
234

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
G
<F

65
�9
:�
A�
42
�

28
��
=:
��
23<

4�
<;
�J<
?7
�G
83
=8
�D
�@
�

8�
A�
��
:37
�4
�;:
<D

�28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

<;
�28

�7
��
73
2�
7�
�4
5�
7<
�4
<2
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��

2<
��
:<
G
28
�<
;��
<:
>(
7�
�=
<4

<D
@�
���
83
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
4�
��
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�

A*
.-
+5
-�+

C:
0-
:1
;�
+6

A=
.7
6
+1

-�0
:-
+0
�

3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�5
*+
,-
+�
@.
/0
�,
12

�2
+=
:9
+*
�

;*
.3

-4
�.
?�,

�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�,
12

�:1
5=
<0
:9
+�

+5
.1

.6
7�
���
4+

*+
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

,1
2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�

<A
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

Page 498



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
,�
��

�

G
83
=8
�8
�7
��
4�
�1
37
234

��
6<
4�
�

2�
:D

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�F

7�
�<
4�
32�
�

	
A�
:�
66/
�:�

63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�

6�
45

�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
��
HF

�6
32@
�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�

28
��
6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��

�4
5E
<:
�9
:<
9�
:2
@�
�

B�
��
63�
4=
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
�

9:
<2
�=
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

73
2�
7�
G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

73
4=
��
28
��
�
��

#�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
<2
�=
2��

D
96
<@
D
�4
2�6
�4
5/
�

G
83
=8
�G
366
�34
�2F

:4
��
47
F:
��

�<
<5

��
==
�7
7�
2<
��
<<

57
��
45

�
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�
��

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

!�
�
<2
�9
:<
2�
=2
34
��
�1
37
234

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
G
<F

65
�9
:�
A�
42
�

�4
�34
=:
��
7�
�34
�28

��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�J
<?

7�
�A
�3
6�
?6
�/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
��
1�
=�
:?
�2
��

�1
37
234

��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
��
45

�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
G
328

�:�
79
�=
2�2
<�
28
��
J<
?7
�

D
�:
>�
2�
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
��
67
<�
4<

2�8
�6
9�

9�
<9

6�
�2<

��
;;
<:
5�
2<
�?
F@
E:
�4
2�

8<
D
�7
���
�
66�
<;
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��

4�
��
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�

A*
.-
+5
-�+

C:
0-
:1
;�
+6

A=
.7
6
+1

-�0
:-
+0
�

3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�-4

+*
+�
:0
�,
�

;.
.2

�*
,1

;+
�.
?�0
:-
+0
�?.

*�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
���

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
��
==
�7
73
?6
��

?@
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
���
2�G

<F
65
�5
�9
�4
5�
G
8�
2�

<2
8�
:�F

7�
7�
G
�:
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
F9

<4
�

�1
37
234

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
3;�
28
�@
�

G
�:
��
4<

2�9
:<
2�
=2
�5
�;<

:�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�F

7�
7�
�4
5�
G
8�
28
�:
�28

�2
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
<:
�5
�=
:�
�7
�5
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
0F
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�7
�

28
�2
�=
�F
7�
�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�:�

79
<4

7�
�

2<
�32
7�
�;
;�
=2
7�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
��
45

�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
���
2�G

<F
65
�5
�9
�4
5�
G
8�
2�

<2
8�
:�F

7�
7�
G
�:
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
F9

<4
�

�1
37
234

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
�4
5�

G
8�
28
�:
�28

�@
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
�5
�2<

�
D
34
3D
37
34
��
�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
0F
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�:
��
4�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
���
2�G

<F
65
�5
�9
�4
5�
G
8�
2�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
0F
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�

Page 499



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
,'
��

�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�;
6<
:�
�

�4
5�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�8
3�
8�

HF
�6
32@
��
45

�
=<
44

�=
2�
5�
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
��
==
�7
7�

28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
�

<2
8�
:�F

7�
7�
G
�:
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
F9

<4
�

28
�7
��
�1
37
234

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
�4
5�
G
8�
28
�:
�28

�@
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
�5
�2<

�
9:
<2
�=
234

��
28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
��
45

�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

B�
��
63�
4=
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
�

9:
<2
�=
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

73
2�
7�
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

73
4=
��
28
��
�
��

#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�

9:
<D

<2
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
��
�
��
�4
5�

7�
�>
7�
2<
�7
�;
��
F�
:5
�28

��
83
�8
�7
2�A
�6
F�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�

6�
45

�;:
<D

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
�

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
���
2�G

<F
65
�5
�9
�4
5�
G
8�
2�

<2
8�
:�F

7�
7�
G
�:
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
F9

<4
�

�1
37
234

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
�4
5�

G
8�
28
�:
�28

�@
�34
A<
6A
�5
�F
73
4�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�
�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
��

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�

A*
.-
+5
-�+

C:
0-
:1
;�
+6

A=
.7
6
+1

-�0
:-
+0
�

3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�<
0+
�=,
12

�*+
0.
<*
5+
0�

+?
?:5
:+
1-
=7
�0
:1
5+
�:-
�3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�*
+2

<5
+�

-4
+�
,6

.<
1-
�.
?�=
,1

2�
3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�

*+
B<

:*
+2

�?.
*�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
��

�4
+*
+�
3
.<

=2
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

,1
2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�

<A
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��
G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
���
2�G

<F
65
�5
�9
�4
5�
G
8�
2�

<2
8�
:�F

7�
7�
G
�:
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
F9

<4
�

�1
37
234

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
�4
5�

G
8�
28
�:
�28

�@
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
�5
�2<

�
3D
9:
<A
34
��
G
�2
�:
��
;;
3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
0F
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��
�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
���
2�G

<F
65
�5
�9
�4
5�
G
8�
2�

<2
8�
:�F

7�
7�
G
�:
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
F9

<4
�

�1
37
234

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
�4
5�

G
8�
28
�:
�28

�@
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
�5
�2<

�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�G
�7
2�
��
�4
�:
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
73
4�
�:�

F7
��
�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
0F
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
5F

=3
4�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��
6<
G
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
���
2�G

<F
65
�5
�9
�4
5�
G
8�
2�

<2
8�
:�F

7�
7�
G
�:
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
F9

<4
�

�1
37
234

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
�4
5�

G
8�
28
�:
�28

�@
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
�5
�2<

�
3D
9:
<A
34
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
0F
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�

Page 500



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
,"
��

�

�D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�
9:
�A
�4
2�

4�
G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�

;F
2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��
;6<

<5
�:3
7>
�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��

2<
�9
�<
96
��
�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
��
<:
>�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�
��
F�

7�
���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
���
2�G

<F
65
�5
�9
�4
5�
G
8�
2�

<2
8�
:�F

7�
7�
G
�:
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
F9

<4
�

�1
37
234

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
�4
5�

G
8�
28
�:
�28

�@
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
�5
�2<

�
D
34
3D
37
34
��
;6<

<5
�:3
7>
��
45

�:
�5
F=
34
��

3D
9�
=2
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��
2<
�9
�<
96
��
�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
��
<:
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
0F
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
/�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�G
83
=8
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��

8

�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�

<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
�

�<
93
=�
��
9�
:�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
���
2�G

<F
65
�5
�9
�4
5�
G
8�
2�

<2
8�
:�F

7�
7�
G
�:
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
F9

<4
�

�1
37
234

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
�4
5�

G
8�
28
�:
�28

�@
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
�5
�2<

�
=<
47
�:
A3
4�
�<
:��

48
�4
=3
4�
��
<:
>(
7�

83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
0F
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
���
2�G

<F
65
�5
�9
�4
5�
G
8�
2�

<2
8�
:�F

7�
7�
G
�:
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
F9

<4
�

�1
37
234

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
�4
5�

G
8�
28
�:
�28

�@
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
�5
�2<

�
=<
47
�:
A3
4�
�<
:��

48
�4
=3
4�
��
<:
>(
7�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
0F
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
8�
7�
4<

�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2��

;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
2<
��
�4
FD

?�
:�<

;�2
8�
��
�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�4
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
@�
28
�:
��
G
366
�?
��
6�
:�
�6
@�

9<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

�:�
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
��
13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
73
4=
��
28
��
�
��

#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�?
F3
65
��
�7
2:
<4

��
=<
D
9�
232
3A
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
�4
5�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
��
A3
2�
632
@�
<;
�2<

G
4�
=�
42
:�
7�
�

	
92
3<
4�
'�
8�
7�
�3
28
�:
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�<
:�4

��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
4<

2�9
:<
2�
=2
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�6
�4
5�
=<
F6
5�
6�
�5
�2<

��
�6<
77
�<
;�J
<?

7/
�2:
�3
43
4�
��
45

�

Page 501



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
,+
��

�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
/�G

83
=8
�4
<2
�8
�6
9�
28
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
2<
��
:<
G
���
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
:�
72
�<
;�2
8�
��
�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��
:�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
/��
7�
28
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
28
�2
�G
<F

65
�<
==
F:
�G
<F

65
�5
�9
�4
5�
F9

<4
�G
8�
2�<

28
�:
�F
7�
7�
G
�:
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
<4

�28
��
6<
72
��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
32�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�J<
?7
��
45

��
:<
G
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
@�
?@
�

�A
<3
53
4�
�28

��
6<
77
�<
;��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�6
�4
5�
���
83
7�
34
�2F

:4
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

�:
��
37
��
��
<<

5�
:�
4�
��
<;
��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
���
8�
:�
�G
366
��
67
<�
?�
�9
<7
323
A�
�7
<=
3�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
28
:<
F�
8�
28
��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
<;
��
13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
G
83
=8
�

G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�J<
?7
/�3
4=
:�
�7
��
G
��
628

��
45

��
47
F:
��
�<
<5

��
==
�7
7�
2<
�J<
?7
��
45

�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�

�<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�=
:3
2�
:3
��
=�
4�
2�
>�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�6
<=
�6
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�2
<�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
��
13
72
34
��

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
5<

�4
<2
��
5A
�:
7�
6@
�3D

9�
=2
�F
9<

4�
28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�2
�37
�:�

=<
D
D
�4
5�
5�
28
�2
�28

��
6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�=
:32
�:
3�
�34
=6
F5

��
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�7
�;
��
F�
:5
7�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
�1
37
234

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
5<

�7
�4
<2
��
5A
�:
7�
6@
�3D

9�
=2
�F
9<

4�
28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�<

:�2
8�
�8
��
628

��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;��
<:
>(
7�
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
��

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�28

�4
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:�

D
<A
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
42
3�
7�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�7
<D

��
<;
�28

��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���

� � � B
u

si
n

es
s 

an
d

 In
d

u
st

ri
al

 U
se

s 
w

it
hi

n
 R

es
id

en
tia

l A
re

as
 

 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

�
	
92
3<
4�
��
��

6@
�<
4�
�
��

#�
2<
�=
<4

2:
<6
�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�

34
5F

72
:3�

6�F
7�
7�
G
328

34
�:�

73
5�
42
3�
6��
:�
�7
��

�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
�*
.9
:2
+�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�5
.1

-*
.=
�/
<0
:1
+0
0�

,1
2�
:1
2<

0-
*:
,=
�<
0+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�,
*+
,0
���

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�5
3A
�:
7�
�

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
34
�

2�
:D

7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�

8<
F7
34
��
72
<=
>I
�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��
4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

��
:�
A�
66�
:7
��
45

�
�8
<G

9�
<9

6�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�5
.1

-*
.=
�/
<0
:1
+0
0�

,1
2�
:1
2<

0-
*:
,=
�<
0+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�,
*+
,0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�-,
8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�=
.5
,=
=7
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�
,1

2�
4+

=A
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�*+

0:
2+

1-
:,
=�

,*
+,
0�
,*
+�
1.

-�,
29
+*
0+
=7
�,
??
+5
-+
2�
/7

�/
<0
:1
+0
0�
,1

2�
:1
2<

0-
*:
,=
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
���
�4

:0
�3
:==
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

,1
2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�

8�
�6
28
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!
;F
4=
23<

4�
6�

<9
�4
79
�=
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�6�
37
F:
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�=
@=
634
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�
;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�3D

9:
<A
��
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

��
45

�
G
�6
6�?
�3
4�
�28

:<
F�
8�
��
A�
:3
�2
@�
<;
�D
��
7F
:�
7�

34
=6
F5

34
��
9:
<D

<2
34
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�<
;�

2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�34
=6
F5

34
��
G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
�4
5�
28
�2
�

96
�4
43
4�
�9
<6
3=
3�
7�
78
<F

65
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
���
��
���

���
�

��
���

��
��
�	
���
��
��
��

��
��
���

��
��

��



	�
��
�	
���

�	
��
��


	
��
���
	�
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��

���
��
���
�

��
��
��
���
	�

�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�	
���
	�
�
��
��

�
��
���
��
��
�


�
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��	

��
��
��
��
��
��
	�

��
��
��
	�

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
�	
���

���
��

��	
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�
��
��
��	

��
���
F=
8�
D
��
7F
:�
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�5
.1

-*
.=
�/
<0
:1
+0
0�

,1
2�
:1
2<

0-
*:
,=
�<
0+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�,
*+
,0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�,
9.

:2
�=.
5,
-:
1;

�0
<5
4�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

4+
*+
�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-,
=�5
:*
5<
6
0-
,1

5+
0�
5.
<=
2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
=7
�

:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
A+

.A
=+
D0
�4
+,
=-
4�
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

4,
9+
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�

<A
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���

Page 502



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
,�
��

�

3D
9:
<A
��
8F

D
�4
�8
��
628

��
45

�28
�:
�;
<:
��
:�
63�
4=
��

F9
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
�=
<4

2:
<6
�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
5F

72
:3�

6�
F7
�7
�G
328

34
�:
�7
35
�4
23�
6��
:�
�7
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��
�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:��
4�

�;
;�
=2
3A
��
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:�

�6
6I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:��

5F
=�
23<

4�
6�

�7
2�
?6
37
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�=
<4

234
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
:<
G
28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

��
45

�34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�

34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�;<

:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:�

?F
73
4�
77
��
45

�6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

>�
�4

+*
+�
6
,7
�/
+�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�,
0�

A*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�5
.1

-*
.=
�/
<0
:1
+0
0+
0�

,1
2�
:1
2<

0-
*:
,=
�<
0+
*0
�3
:-
4:
1�
*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�,
*+
,0
�6

,7
�

.9
+*
=7
�*+

0-
*:
5-
�/
<0
:1
+0
0�
?*
.6

�2
+9
+=
.A

:1
;�
3
4+

*+
�:-
�

3
:0
4+

0�
-.
�=.
5,
-+
��

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
��
HF

�6
32@
�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�5
�9
:3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�5

�D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
�4
5E
<:
�

9:
<9

�:
2@
��

B�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
�=
<4

2:
<6
�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�

34
5F

72
:3�

6�F
7�
7�
G
328

34
�:�

73
5�
42
3�
6��
:�
�7
�G
366
�8
�A
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
73
4=
��
28
��
�
��

#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�=
:�
�2
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�34
=6
F7
3A
��
�4
5�
D
31
�5
�=
<D

D
F4

323
�7
�

�4
5�
2<
�5
3:�

=2
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
28
��
D
<7
2�

�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�6<
=�
23<

47
��

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�5
.1

-*
.=
�/
<0
:1
+0
0�

,1
2�
:1
2<

0-
*:
,=
�<
0+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�,
*+
,0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�,
9.

:2
�=.
5,
-:
1;

�0
<5
4�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

4+
*+
�:-
�

5.
<=
2�
,2

9+
*0
+=
7�
:6

A,
5-
�<
A.

1�
0,
?+
-7
�,
12

�0
+5
<*
:-
7�

?.
*�
A+

.A
=+
�,
12

�A
*.
A+

*-
7�
���
4:
0�
3
:==
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

,1
2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
?@
�9
F?

63=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
2<
�D
34
3D

37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
9:
<D

<2
�7
�28

��
F7
��
<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
��
45

�2<
�:
�5
F=
��
:�
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�

28
��
=�
:��

45
�2<

�7
��
>�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
4�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
���
�6
3�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
�

=<
42
:<
6�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
5F

72
:3
�6
�F
7�
7�
G
328

34
�

:�
73
5�
42
3�
6��
:�
�7
�G
366
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�5
.1

-*
.=
�/
<0
:1
+0
0�

,1
2�
:1
2<

0-
*:
,=
�<
0+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�,
*+
,0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�-,
8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�=
.5
,=
=7
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�
,1

2�
4+

=A
�*
+2

<5
+�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
�

?*
.6

�*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�-
.�
/<

0:
1+

00
F:
12

<0
-*
:,
=�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-0
���
�4

+*
+�
3
.<

=2
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�7
�

28
�2
�=
�F
7�
�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�:�

79
<4

7�
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�

7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
63>
�6
@�

�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
��
A�
:3
�2
@�
<;
�D
��
7F
:�
7�
�4
5�

�6
7<
�7
��
>7
�2<

�=
<D

?�
2�2
8�
��
5A
�:
7�
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
7�

<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
���
��

63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
�

=<
42
:<
6�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
5F

72
:3
�6
�F
7�
7�
G
328

34
�

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�5
.1

-*
.=
�/
<0
:1
+0
0�

,1
2�
:1
2<

0-
*:
,=
�<
0+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�,
*+
,0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�-,
8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�=
.5
,=
=7
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�
-.
�4
+=
A�
6
:1
:6

:0
+�
;*
++
14

.<
0+
�;
,0
�

+6
:0
0:
.1

0�
?*
.6

�-4
+0
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-0
�,
12

�,
9.

:2
�

Page 503



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
,*
��

�

2<
�32
7�
�;
;�
=2
7�

K�
:<
�=
�:
?<

4�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��
D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�

D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:3
7>
7�
�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�
83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

:�
73
5�
42
3�
6��
:�
�7
�G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

,2
9+
*0
+�
:6

A,
5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

+�
A.

A<
=,
-:
.1

�.
?�

*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�,
*+
,0
�:1
��
.*
8�
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�;
6<
:�
�

�4
5�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�8
3�
8�

HF
�6
32@
��
45

�
=<
44

�=
2�
5�
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�4
�2
3<
4�
66@
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
:3<

:3
2@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�8
�?
32�

27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/�

��
�
7/
��
�
�
��
�7
��
45

��
��
�7
�I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�4

�2
F:
��

=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
��
�<
53
A�
:7
32@
�

A�
6F
�I
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��

4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
��
==
�7
7�
28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�=
<4

7�
:A
��
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��

4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�2
8:
<F

�8
��
�A
�:
3�
2@
�<
;�

D
��
7F
:�
7�
34
=6
F5

34
��
��
�	
��

�
��
��
��

��
��

�
�

��
��

��
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
���
�	
�	
��

�
��

	�

��
��
��
�	
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�	
���
(��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
	�
�

��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
�

��
	�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
���
��
63�
4=
��
<4

�28
��

�
��

#�
2<
�=
<4

2:
<6
�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
5F

72
:3
�6
�F
7�
7�

G
328

34
�:�

73
5�
42
3�
6��
:�
�7
�G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�5
.1

-*
.=
�/
<0
:1
+0
0�

,1
2�
:1
2<

0-
*:
,=
�<
0+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�,
*+
,0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�-,
8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�=
.5
,=
=7
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�
-.
�4
+=
A�
A*
.-
+5
-�-
4+

�1
,-
<*
,=
�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-�,

0�
A,

*-
�.
?�5
.1

-*
.=
=:1

;�
-4
+0
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-0
��

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
��
45

�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
�

�4
@�
�1
37
234

��
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
��
45

�D
<7
2�

A�
:7
�2
36�
��
�:
3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�

�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
9:
<D

<2
�7
�28

��
F7
��
<;
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
�4
5�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�28

��
D
<7
2�

A�
6F
�?
6�
�6�
45

�;:
<D

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
���
�6
3�
4=
��
F9

<4
�

28
��
�
��

#�
2<
�=
<4

2:
<6
�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
5F

72
:3�

6�F
7�
7�

G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�5
.1

-*
.=
�/
<0
:1
+0
0�

,1
2�
:1
2<

0-
*:
,=
�<
0+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�,
*+
,0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�0
<5
4�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
/<

:=-
�:1
�

,A
A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
,1

2�
,9
.:
20
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�.
1�

4:
;4

�9
,=
<+

�=,
12

���
�4

:0
�3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�<
0+
�=,
12

�
*+
0.
<*
5+
0�
+?
?:5
:+
1-
=7
�,
12

�0
,?
+;
<,

*2
�-4

+:
*�
B<

,=
:-
7�
�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��
G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�
�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�5
.1

-*
.=
�/
<0
:1
+0
0�

,1
2�
:1
2<

0-
*:
,=
�<
0+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�,
*+
,0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�-,
8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�=
.5
,=
=7
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�
-.
�4
+=
A�
5.
10
+*
9+
�3
,-
+*
�B
<,

=:-
7�
,1

2�
3
4+

*+
�A
.0
0:
/=
+�
:6

A*
.9
+�
:-
���
�4

:0
�3
:==
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

,1
2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�

G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��
�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
9:
<D

<2
�7
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�4
5�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�G
�7
2�
���
�6
3�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
�=
<4

2:
<6
�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
5F

72
:3
�6
�F
7�
7�

G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�5
.1

-*
.=
�/
<0
:1
+0
0�

,1
2�
:1
2<

0-
*:
,=
�<
0+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�,
*+
,0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�0
<5
4�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
/<

:=-
�:1
�

,A
A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
3
4:
54
�*+

2<
5+
0�
3
,0
-+
�

;+
1+

*,
-:
.1

�,
12

�+
15
.<

*,
;+
0�
*+
57
5=
:1
;�
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�

4,
9+
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�

<A
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
��
=2
3A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�;:
<D

�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
�2
���
��
��

��
��
�	
��

��
��
�

	�
��
�

��
��
��
��

	
�
��
��
�

��
�
��


��
��

�

	�
��
��
��
��
�	
�
��
��
�

01
���
�
���
��
��
��
�	
���

��
�	
��
��	
��
�

���
��
��	

��
�	
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
�	
��



	�
��
��


��
��
��
��

�
�	
��

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�5
.1

-*
.=
�/
<0
:1
+0
0�

,1
2�
:1
2<

0-
*:
,=
�<
0+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�,
*+
,0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�0
<5
4�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
/<

:=-
�:1
�

,A
A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
3
4:
54
�2
.+

0�
1.

-�,
29

+*
0+
=7
�

Page 504



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
,)
��

�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�
9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�

5�
73
�4
�2
3<
47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
��
13
72
34
��
9<

<:
��
3:�

HF
�6
32@
�G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��

8�
�6
28
�<
;�;
F2
F:
��
<=
=F
9�
42
7E
F7
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�4
�2
G
<:
>�

2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

*
2
3
*
��
��
��
�

��

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
	�

��
���

 �
��
���
���
	�

���
��
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
��	

�
���
��
��
�(�

�<
��
28
�:
�G
328

�<
28
�:
��
;;
<:
27
�34
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
�

9:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
��
45

�:�
5F

=�
�

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
��
D
37
73
<4

7/
�:�

63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
�=
<4

2:
<6
�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
5F

72
:3
�6
�F
7�
7�

G
328

34
�:�

73
5�
42
3�
6��
:�
�7
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

:6
A,

5-
�<
A.

1�
,:
*�B

<,
=:-
7�
,1

2�
4+

=A
0�
-.
�:6

A*
.9
+�
,:
*�

B<
,=
:-
7�
���
4:
0�
3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�:6

A*
.9
+�
,:
*�B

<,
=:-
7�
,1

2�
4,

9+
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�

<A
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��
;6<

<5
�:3
7>
�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��

2<
�9
�<
96
��
�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
��
<:
>�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�F
:?
�4
�

5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�
��
F�

7�
���

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�5
3:
�=
2�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
G
�@
�

;:
<D

��
:�
�7
��
2�:
37
>�
<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
���
�8
37
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
5F

72
:3
�6
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
�5
<�
34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�9
:<
9�
:2
@�
34
��
<:
>(
7�
:�
73
5�
42
3�
6��
:�
�7
���

�8
37
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�5
.1

-*
.=
�/
<0
:1
+0
0�

,1
2�
:1
2<

0-
*:
,=
�<
0+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�,
*+
,0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�0
<5
4�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
1.

-�/
<:
=-
�

:1
�,
*+
,0
�,
-�*
:0
8�
.?
�?=
..

2:
1;
���
�4

:0
�3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

6
:1
:6

:0
+�
?=.

.2
�*:
08
�,
12

�*+
2<

5+
�-4

+�
:6

A,
5-
�.
?�

?=.
.2

:1
;�
-.
�A
+.

A=
+�
,1

2�
A*
.A

+*
-7
�:1
��
.*
8D
0�

*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�,
*+
,0
���
�4

:0
�3
:==
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
/�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
��
45

�7
�2
234

��
<;
�

28
��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
��
45

�28
�3
:�7
�2
234

�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��

2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��

8

�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�

��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
�

�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2��
45

��
67
<�
2<
��
48

�4
=�
�32
�G
8�
:�
�

9<
77
3?
6�
���
�8
37
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�?
F7
34
�7
7�

�4
5�
34
5F

72
:3�

6�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�5

<�
7�
4<

2��
5A
�:
7�
6@
�

3D
9�
=2
�F
9<

4�
28
��
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�<

;��
<:
>/
�

G
83
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�5
.1

-*
.=
�/
<0
:1
+0
0�

,1
2�
:1
2<

0-
*:
,=
�<
0+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�,
*+
,0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�-,
8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�=
.5
,=
=7
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�
-.
�4
+=
A�
5.
10
+*
9+
F+
14

,1
5+
��
.*
8D
0�

4:
0-
.*
:5
�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-�
���
4:
0�
3
:==
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��
34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�

�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�63
4�
�G
328

�2
8�
�L
6�
45

7=
�9
��
�4
5�

��
22
34
�M
�G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�=
<4

7�
:A
��
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��

4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�2
8:
<F

�8
��
�A
�:
3�
2@
�<
;�

D
��
7F
:�
7�
34
=6
F5

34
��
��
�	
��

�
��
��
��

��
��

�
�

��
��

��
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
���
��
�6
3�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
�

=<
42
:<
6�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
5F

72
:3
�6
�F
7�
7�
G
328

34
�

:�
73
5�
42
3�
6��
:�
�7
�G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�5
.1

-*
.=
�/
<0
:1
+0
0�

,1
2�
:1
2<

0-
*:
,=
�<
0+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
*+
0:
2+

1-
:,
=�,
*+
,0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�-,
8+
�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�=
.5
,=
=7
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�
-.
�4
+=
A�
5.
10
+*
9+
F+
14

,1
5+
��
.*
8D
0�

1,
-<
*,
=�,
12

�/
<:
=-
�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-�
���
4:
0�
3
:==
�4
,9
+�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
8�
7�
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
28
��
�
��

#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�5
3:
�=
2�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
28
��
D
<7
2�7
F3
2�
?6
��

6<
=�
23<

47
/�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;��
�7
2:
<4

��
�4
5�
9:
<7
9�
:<
F7
��
=<
4<

D
@�
�4
5�

�;
;<
:5
7�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
2<
�28

��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
D
�J
<:
32@
�<
;�2
8�
��
�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�:
<A
35
34
��
6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�=
:32
�:
3�
�

2<
�=
<4

2:
<6
�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
5F

72
:3�

6�F
7�
7�
G
328

34
�:�

73
5�
42
3�
6��
:�
�7
�=
�4
�2�
>�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�6
<=
�6
6@
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
2<
�

53
:�
=2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
28
��
D
<7
2�7
F3
2�
?6
��
6<
=�
23<

47
��
45

�8
�6
9�
2<
��
A<
35
��
4@
��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
���
83
7�
G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

Page 505



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
,�
��

�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
���
2�G

366
��
67
<�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
7<
=3
�6
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
/��
7�
28
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
A<
35
��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�:�

73
5�
42
7�
<;
��
<:
>�
���
8�
:�
�D
�@
�?
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
<?

J�
=2
3A
��
�

�7
�6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3�

�D
�@
�:�

72
:3
=2
�?
F7
34
�7
7�
;:
<D

�5
�A
�6
<9

34
��
G
8�
:�
�32
�G
37
8�
7�
2<
�6<
=�
2�
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�D
�@
�8
�A
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
<?

J�
=2
3A
��
?@
�<
A�
:6@
�:
�7
2:
3=
234

��
?F

73
4�
77
�;:
<D

�
5�
A�
6<
93
4�
�G
8�
:�
�32
�G
37
8�
7�
2<
�6<
=�
2�
���

<

47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
78
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
��
3A
�4
�2<

�28
��
?�
6�
4=
��
?�
2G

��
4�
9:
<2
�=
234

��
:�
73
5�
42
3�
6��
:�
�7
�;:
<D

�34
�9
9:
<9

:3
�2
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�28
��
4�
�5
�;<

:��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
���

� � � S
E

C
T

IO
N

 9
: 

R
E

T
A

IL
 

� R
et

ai
l H

ie
ra

rc
h

y 
 

�
�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
+-
,:
1�
+C
:0
-:
1;

�*+
-,
:=�
5+
1-
*+
�4
:+
*,
*5
47

�'�
:-
7�
�+

1-
*+
$�

2:
0-
*:
5-
�,
12

�=.
5,
=�5
+1

-*
+0
)�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
�A
3�
G
��
�2
�3
6�8
3�
:�
:=
8@
�2<

�34
=6
F5

��
�
<4

>7
�

:<
77
��
45

�

63;
2<
4�

�
<<

:�
��

�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

Page 506



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
,&
��

�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

&�
�

�4
+�
5:
-7
�,
0�
,�
3
4.

=+
�4
,0
�,
1�
+C
-+
10
:9
+�
,1

2�
2:
9+
*0
+�
,*
*,
7�
.?
�

*+
-,
:=�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,1

2�
:0
�*
+;
:.
1,

==7
�0
:;
1:
?:5
,1

-�,
0�
,�
0<
/>

*+
;:
.1

,=
�5
+1

-*
+�
��
4+

�5
<*
*+
1-
�*+

-,
:=�
4:
+*
,*
54
7�
*+
?=+

5-
0�
-4
+�

3
:2
+*
�*
.=
+�
,1

2�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�.
?�2

:??
+*
+1

-�*
+-
,:
=�=
.5
,-
:.
10
�-.

�
0<
AA

.*
-�-
4+

�=.
5,
=�A
.A

<=
,-
:.
1�
,0
�3
+=
=�,
0�
+1

0<
*:
1;

�-4
+�

9:
-,
=:-
7�
,1

2�
9:
,/

:=:
-7
�.
?�-
4+

�5
:-
7�
5+
1-
*+
���
�:
-+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+0
+�

=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
3
.<

=2
�,
==.

3
�?.

*�
+1

4,
15
+6

+1
-�.

?�-
4+

�?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�

-4
+7
�5
.1

-,
:1
�-.

�+
1,

/=
+�
-4
:0
�-.

�*+
:1
?.
*5
+�
-4
+:
*�
*.
=+
�3
4:
=0
-�

5.
6
A=
+6

+1
-:
1;

�-4
+�
*.
=+
0�
.?
�.
-4
+*
�5
+1

-*
+0
��

� �4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�0
<A

A.
*-
�-4

+�
.9
+*
,=
=�*
+-
,:
=�0
+5
-.
*�
,0
�

3
+=
=�,
0�
-4
+�
.9
+*
,=
=�+
5.
1.

6
7�
;:
9+
1�
-4
+�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�

:6
A.

*-
,1

5+
�.
?�-
4+

�5
:-
7�
5+
1-
*+
�-.

�-4
:0
���
-�3

.<
=2
�4
+=
A�
+1

0<
*+
�

-4
,-
�-4

+�
�:
-7
��
+1

-*
+�
:0
�A
*.
-+
5-
+2

�?*
.6

�,
22

:-
:.
1,

=�
5.
6
A+

-:
-:
9+
�<
0+
0�
.1

�.
-4
+*
�5
+1

-*
+0
$�3

4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
�.
?�:
-0
�9
:-
,=
:-
7�
,1

2�
9:
,/

:=:
-7
��

� �4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�0
<A

A.
*-
0�
-4
+�
:6

A=
+6

+1
-,
-:
.1

�.
?�

�
��

#�
A,

*-
:5
<=
,*
=7
�;
:9
+1

�-4
,-
�:-
�0
-,
-+
0�
,�
0+
B<

+1
-:
,=
�-+

0-
�-.

�
A=
,1

1:
1;

�,
AA

=:5
,-
:.
10
�,
0�
?.
==.

3
0�

��
��

��
��
��
��
	

���


�
�
��
	�

��
�
	�
��
	�

�
��

�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
���

�
	�
��
	�

�

�
���

�	
��	
�

��
��

��
���
�	
�

��
��
��
��
�	


�
�	

��
�	

��
���
�

��
��
��
��

�
��

�
�

��
	�

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
	�

�
�

��
�

��
��
��
	

��
�

��

��
�

!�
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
:<
6�
�<
;��
<:
>�
�7
��
�:�

�3
<4

�6
�

=�
42
:�
��
45

�:
�;
6�
=2
�28

��
�1
2�
47
3A
��
=<
42
:3
?F

23<
4�
D
�5
��
?@
�28

��
<F

2!
<;
!=
�4
2:
��
73
2�
��
3A
�4
�28

�2
��

<4
>7
�

:<
77
��
45

�

63;
2<
4�
�
<<

:�
=<
42
�3
4�
��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
�5
�9
:<
9<

:2
3<
4�
<;
�=
<4

A�
43
�4
=�
�7
8<

99
34
��

�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
?F

73
4�
77
��
45

�=
<D

D
�:
=3
�6
�?
F7
34
�7
7�
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

�7
��
73
2�
7�
34
�28

��
83
�:
�:
=8
@�
G
<F

65
�

�=
>4
<G

6�
5�
��
7F
99

<:
2�;
<:
�28

�3
:��

:<
G
28
��3
4�
28
��
;F
2F
:�
��%

83
67
2�

28
37
�G
<F

65
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
;<
:�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��
28
37
�<
F2
!<
;!
=�
42
:�
�<
;;
�:
/�

2�
47
3<
47
�G
<F

65
�?
��
:�
A�
�6
�5
�?
�2
G
��
4�
28
��
A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;�2
8�
7�
�

=�
42
:�
7�
�4
5�
28
��
A3
2�
632
@�
�4
5�
A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;�2
8�
�

32@
�

�4
2:
��
�3
A�
4�

28
�2
�32
�=
<F

65
�:
�3
4;
<:
=�
�28

�3
:�=
<D

9�
234

��
:<
6�
7�
���

� �8
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
37
��
6:�

�5
@�
96
�4
4�
5�
�1
9�
47
3<
4�
�2
��

<4
>7
�

:<
77
��

#F
:2
8�
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
<F

65
�=
�F
7�
�8
�:
D
�2<

�28
��
A3
2�
632
@�
�4
5�

A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;�2
8�
�=
32@
�=
�4
2:
��
���

� �8
��
:�
2�
36�
�1
9�
47
3<
4E
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�7
2�
53
FD

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�
�
<4

>7
�=
:<
77
�G
366
�?
��
34
=6
F5

34
��
=<
D
D
F4
32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�7
�9
�:
2�<

;�
28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���

�G
��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
45

�:�
73
5�
42
3�
6�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
28
��
4<

:2
8�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
4<

:2
8�
<;
�

63;
2<
4�
�
<<

:�
G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
�8
�A
��
�5
53
23<

4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
;<
:�2
8�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
��

�1
9�
45

34
��
28
�7
��
73
2�
7�
=<
F6
5�
<;
;�
:��

��9
<2
�4
23�

6�7
<6
F2
3<
4�
2<
�28

��
4�
�5
�:�

HF
3:
�5
���

<G
�A
�:
/�F
42
36�
28
37
�7
32�

��
45

�28
��

6
3;2
<4

�$
�2
��

F:
?�
4�
�1
9�
47
3<
4�
�:
��
96
�4
4�
5/
�28

��
6�
A�
6�<
;�;
�=
363
23�

7�
37
�4
<2
�

>4
<G

4�
�4
5�
D
�@
�?
�2
2�
:�?

��
=�
2�
:�
5�
;<
:�
28
:<
F�
8�
��
4�
G
�6<
=�
6�

=�
42
:�
�2<

��
4�
?6
��
?�
22
�:
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
G
328

�28
��
73
2�
��

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

&�
#.
==.

3
:1
;�
-4
+�
5<
**
+1

-�*
+-
,:
=�4
:+
*,
*5
47
�3
.<

=2
�0
4.

3
�0
<A

A.
*-
�

?.
*�
-4
+�
+C
:0
-:
1;

�5
+1

-*
+0
�-4

,-
�A
+*
?.
*6

�,
�2
,7
>-
.>
2,

7�
5.
19

+1
:+
15
+�
04
.A

A:
1;

�,
0�
3
+=
=�,
0�
,�
;+
1+

*,
=�5
.6

A,
*:
0.
1�

*.
=+
�?.

*�
-4
+�
*+
0:
2+

1-
�,
12

�3
.*
8+
*�
A.

A<
=,
-:
.1

���
�1
�,
22

:-
:.
1�

-4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�5
.6

A=
+6

+1
-��

.*
8D
0�
*+
;:
.1

,=
�*
.=
+$
�3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�

2*
,3

�A
+.

A=
+�
:1
�?*
.6

�.
-4
+*
�A
=,
5+
0�
��
4:
0�
3
:==
�4
,9
+�
,1

�.
9+
*,
==�

B�
!�

�8
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�;<

66<
G
34
��
28
37
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��
53
77
3D
36�
:�2
<�

<9
23<

4�
<4

��
��4
=6
F5

34
��
�
<4

>7
�

:<
77
��
45

�

63;
2<
4�
�
<<

:��
7�
9�
:2
�

<;
�28

��
83
�:
�:
=8
@�
G
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
28
��
<;
;�
:��

2�2
8�
7�
�6<
=�
23<

4�
2<
�

�1
9�
45

�2<
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
��
28
��
G
35
�:
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�

:�
28
�:
�28

�4
�JF
72
��
�9
:�
5<

D
34
�4
26@
�=
<4

A�
43
�4
=�
�7
8<

99
34
��
:<
6�
���

�

Page 507



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�,
��

�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�/
+1

+?
:-
�?.

*�
-4
+�
*+
0:
2+

1-
�A
.A

<=
,-
:.
1�
1.

3
�,
12

�:1
�

-4
+�
?<
-<
*+
��

�8
��
:�
2�
36�
�1
9�
47
3<
4E
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�7
2�
53
FD

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�
�
<4

>7
�=
:<
77
�G
366
�?
��
34
=6
F5

34
��
=<
D
D
F4
32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�7
�9
�:
2�<

;�
28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���

�G
��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
45

�:�
73
5�
42
3�
6�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
28
��
4<

:2
8�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
4<

:2
8�
<;
�

63;
2<
4�
�
<<

:�
G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
�8
�A
��
�5
53
23<

4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
;<
:�2
8�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
��

�1
9�
45

34
��
28
�7
��
73
2�
7�
=<
F6
5�
<;
;�
:��

��9
<2
�4
23�

6�7
<6
F2
3<
4�
2<
�28

��
4�
�5
�:�

HF
3:
�5
���

<G
�A
�:
/�F
42
36�
28
37
�7
32�

��
45

�28
��

6
3;2
<4

�$
�2
��

F:
?�
4�
�1
9�
47
3<
4�
�:
��
96
�4
4�
5/
�28

��
6�
A�
6�<
;�;
�=
363
23�

7�
37
�4
<2
�

>4
<G

4�
�4
5�
D
�@
�?
�2
2�
:�?

��
=�
2�
:�
5�
;<
:�
28
:<
F�
8�
��
4�
G
�6<
=�
6�

=�
42
:�
�2<

��
4�
?6
��
?�
22
�:
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
G
328

�28
��
73
2�
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�7
8<

F6
5�
28
��
<F

2!
<;
!=
�4
2:
��
73
2�
7�
?�
=<
D
��
34
=:
��
73
4�
6@
�

=<
D
9�
232
3A
��
G
328

�28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
28
37
�D

�@
�8
�A
��
��
5�
2:
3D
�4
2�
6�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
=<
D
D
F4

323
�7
�G
328

34
�9
:<
13
D
32@
�2<

�=
32@
�

=�
42
:�
�34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

Page 508



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��
��

�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

Page 509



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�'
��

�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
:<
6�
�<
;��
<:
>(
7�
D
F6
23!
6�
@�
:�
5�
:�
2�
36�
<;
;�
:�2
8:
<F

�8
�5
�;
34
34
��
28
��
=�
42
:�
7�
�4
5�
78
<G

34
��
7F
99

<:
2�;
<:
�28

�3
:�
<A
�:
�6
6�

�:
<G

28
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�9
:3<

:3
237
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�7
�28

��
D
�3
4�
6<
=�
23<

4�
;<
:�:
�2
�3
6��
47
F:
34
��
=<
D
96
3D
�4
2�
:@
�:�

28
�:
�=
<D

9�
234

��
=<
4A
�4
3�
4=
��
37
�<
;;
�:
�5
�34
�

28
��
<2
8�
:�2
3�
:7
��

� �4
=6
F5

34
��
�
<4

>7
�

:<
77
��
45

�

63;
2<
4�
�
<<

:�G
328

34
�28

�7
��
83
�:
�:
=8
3�
7�
G
<F

65
��
67
<�
7F
99

<:
2��

<:
>(
7�
:�
2�
36�
<;
;�
:�
��
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�3
7�
63>
�6
@�
2<
�6�
�5
�2<

�
=<
D
9�
232
3<
4/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
��
3A
�4
�28

��
:�
=�
42
�9
�:
D
37
73
<4

�;<
:�
28
��
�1
9�
47
3<
4�
<;
��

<4
>7
�

:<
77
���
�8
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
37
�F
45

�:
�9
:�
77
F:
��
;:
<D

�28
�7
��
=�
42
:�
7�

�6
:�
�5
@�
�4
5�
?@
��
66<
=�
234

��
28
�7
��
73
2�
�34
�28

��
83
�:
�:
=8
@/
�32
7�
D
�@
�8
�A
��
��
;F
:2
8�
:�
5�
2:
3D
�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
�(
7�
A3
2�
632
@�
�4
5�
A3
�?
363
2@
���
83
7�
34
�

2F
:4
�D
�@
��
67
<�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
<2
8�
:��

79
�=
27
�<
;�2
8�
��
=<
4<

D
@�
6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
�28

��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
��2
�37
��
=>
4<

G
6�
5�
�5
�28

�2
�28

��
9�
:D

37
73
<4

��
2��

<4
>7
�

:<
77
�

G
<F

65
�?
��
34
=6
F5

34
��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�7
�G
�6
6�G

83
=8
�=
<F

65
�?
��
��
7<
6F
23<

4�
2<
�7
<D

��
4�
�5
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�;:
<D

�28
��
�6
6<
=�
23<

47
�;<

:��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
45

�
8<

F7
34
��
2<
�28

��
4<

:2
8�
�$
3A
�4
�28

�2
�28

37
�37
�@
�2
�F
4>
4<

G
4�
�4
5�
28
�2
�28

��
;F
4=
23<

4�
<;
��
�4
�G

�6<
=�
6�=
�4
2:
��
D
�@
��
67
<�
?�
��
�9
:�
=2
3=
�6
�7
<6
F2
3<
4�
2<
</
�28

��
<A
�:
�6
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�?
��
4�
��
23A
��
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�2
�3
4�
28
��
�1
37
234

��
:�
2�
36�
=�
42
:�
�8
3�
:�
:=
8@
��=
32@
�=
�4
2:
�/
�5
37
2:
3=
2��
45

�6<
=�
6�=
�4
2:
�7
��

• 
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
;<
:�
28
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
���
47
F:
34
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
37
�28

��
;<
=F
7�
;<
:�:
�2
�3
6�G

366
�

Page 510



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�"
��

�

7F
99

<:
2�3
27
�7
F?

!:
��
3<
4�
6�:
<6
��
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
:�
34
;<
:=
34
��
6<
=�
6�=
�4
2:
�7
E5
37
2:
3=
2�=
�4
2:
�7
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
��
83
7�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
366
�=
�F
7�
�28

��
6�
�7
2�8

�:
D
�2<

��
<:
>�
?@
�63
D
323
4�
��
:<
G
28
�<
;�<

F2
!<
;!
2<
G
4�
78
<9

93
4�
��
:�
�7
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�8
�:
��
G
�:
��
4<

��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
;:
<D

�8
�A
34
��
��
6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
;<
:�:
�2
�3
43
4�
�28

��
=F
::
�4
2�:
�2
�3
6�8
3�
:�
:=
8@
��
45

�28
�:
�;
<:
��
28
�:
��
37
�4
<�
4�
�5
�;<

:�
28
��
9<

63=
@�
G
<:
53
4�
�2<

�2�
>�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;��
4@
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
�

� � R
et

ai
l C

en
tr

es
 –

 Is
su

e 
1:

 G
u

id
in

g
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
 

 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�6
@�
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
9<

63=
3�
7�
2<
��
F3
5�
�:�

2�
36�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
*.
9:
2+

�

.5
,=
�=+
9+
=�A
.=
:5
7�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�*+
-,
:=�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�

*+
-,
:=�
5+
1-
*+
0�
F�
.<

-�.
?�-
.3

1�
5+
1-
*+
0�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 511



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�+
��

�

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

B ��
!�

�8
��
�
��
#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�=
6�
�:
�28

�2
�28

��
A3
2�
632
@�
<;
�2<

G
4�
=�
42
:�
7�

37
�:�

=<
�4
37
�5
��
45

�9
<7
323
A�
6@
�9
6�
44

�5
�;<

:�
��2
�5
3=
2�
2�
7�
28
�2
��
�

7�
HF

�4
23�
6��
99

:<
�=
8�
2<
�5
�7
3�
4�
234

��
�4
5�
=<
47
�4
234

��
73
2�
7�

=<
F6
5�
?�
��
99

63�
5�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
37
�8
�9
9�
47
�F
45

�:
�28

��
:�
D
32�
<;
�

��
83
�:
�:
=8
@�
6<
=�
23<

47
��

� �8
��
�
��
#�
G
<F

65
�9
F2
�28

��
<4

F7
�<
4�
5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�2<

�5
�;
34
��
G
8@
�

:�
2�
36�
4�
�5
7�
2<
�?
��
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�G
328

34
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2��
:�
�7
��
45

�
D
�@
�=
�F
7�
�2�

47
3<
47
�;<

:�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
6<
=�
23<

47
�28

�2
�28

��

<

F4
=3
6�G

<F
65
�4
<2
�=
<4

73
5�
:�7
F3
2�
?6
��
?�
7�
5�
F9

<4
��
�6<
=�
6�

�7
7�
77
D
�4
2��
45

�8
3�
:�
:=
8@
���
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�6�
=>
7�
��
6<
=�
6��
45

�
�<
:>
�=
�4
2:
3=
�F
45

�:
72
�4
53
4�
�<
;�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�7
9�
=3
;3=
��
:�
�7
��
45

�
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
328

34
��
<:
>�
��
8�
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�?
��
��
4�
:�
6��
45

�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
<9

�4
�2<

�=
8�
66�
4�
��
=�
F7
34
��
2�
47
3<
47
�

?�
2G

��
4�
5�
A�
6<
9�
:��

45
�=
<F

4=
36�
:�
HF

3:
�D

�4
27
�;<

:�
28
��
6<
4�
!

2�
:D

��
� �

&�
�4

:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
/<

:=2
�<
A.

1�
-4
+�
�
��

#�
,A

A*
.,

54
�-.

�
,=
=.
3
�-4

+�
4:
+*
,*
54
7�
,1

2�
*+
-,
:=�
1+

+2
0F
:6

A,
5-
0�
-.
�/
+�

2+
0:
;1

,-
+2

�=.
5,
==7
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�,
==.

3
�-4

+�
*+
-,
:=�
1+

+2
0�
-.
�/
+�

2+
?:1

+2
�<
0:
1;

�8
1.

3
1�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
,1

2�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�A

*.
A.

0,
=0
��

,0
�3
+=
=�,
0�
,1

�<
12

+*
0-
,1

2:
1;

�.
?��
-4
+�
.9
+*
,=
=��
:6

A,
5-
�.
1�
-4
+�

+5
.1

.6
7�
��

� �4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�6
,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�A
.-
+1

-:
,=
�

?*
.6

�-4
+�
*+
-,
:=�
0+
5-
.*
�?.

*�
-4
+�
.9

+*
,=
=�+
5.
1.

6
7�
,0
�3
+=
=�,
0�
?.
*�

-4
+�
=.
5,
=�A
.A

<=
,-
:.
1�
,1

2�
3
.*
8?
.*
5+
��

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 512



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��
��

�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 513



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�*
��

�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 514



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�)
��

��
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�28

��
�
��

#�
7�
27
�<
F2
��
��
�4
�:
�6
��
99

:<
�=
8�
�4
5�
28
37
�G
<F

65
�?
��
6�
;2
�<
9�
4�
2<
�

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
?@
�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
��2
�37
�63
>�
6@
�28

�2
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�=
�F
7�
�2�

47
3<
47
�?
�2
G
��
4�
28
��

<

F4
=3
6��
45

�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
5F

��
2<
��
�6�
=>
�<
;��
�6<
=�
66@
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
3�
:�
:=
8@
��
45

�9
<6
3=
@�
�

� �8
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�<
;�<

92
3<
4�
'�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�;<

:��
<:
>(
7�
<A
�:
�6
6��
=<
4<

D
@�
��
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�?
��
?F

365
�F
9<

4�
28
��
�
��

#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

�6
6<
G
�28

��
83
�:
�:
=8
@�
2<
�?
��
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�6<
=�
66@
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
��
66<
G
�28

��
:�
2�
36�
4�
�5
7�
2<
�?
��
5�
;34

�5
�F
73
4�
�>
4<

G
4�
6<
=�
23<

47
��
45

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�

G
8�
2�3
7�
>4
<G

4�
:�
��
:5
34
��
28
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
��

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�9
<2
�4
23�
6�;
:<
D
�28

��
:�
2�
36�
7�
=2
<:
�;<

:�2
8�
�<
A�
:�
66�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�

�4
5�
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
:<
A3
5�
��
<=
�6
��
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
��
F3
5�
�:�

2�
36�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
:�
2�
36�
=�
42
:�
7E
<F

2�<
;�2
<G

4�
=�
42
:�
7�
�

• 
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�
��

#�
=<
D
96
3�
42
�?
F2
��
66<
G
�28

��
:�
2�
36�
3D
9�
=2
��
45

�8
3�
:�
:=
8@
�2<

�?
��
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�6<
=�
66@
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
��
66<
G
�28

��
:�
2�
36�

4�
�5
7�
��
45

�3D
9�
=2
7�
2<
�?
��
5�
;34

�5
�F
73
4�
�>
4<

G
4�
6<
=�
23<

47
��
45

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

:<
9<

7�
67
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
9�
:D

322
34
��
�4
�F
45

�:
72
�4
53
4�
�<
4�
28
��

<A
�:
�6
6�2
8�
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
���
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�9
<2
�4
23�
6�;
:<
D
�28

��
:�
2�
36�
7�
=2
<:
�;<

:�2
8�
�<
A�
:�
66�

�=
<4

<D
@�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�8
�:
��
G
�:
��
4<

��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
;:
<D

�8
�A
34
��
��
6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
<4

�8
�A
34
��
��
�6<
=�
66@
�;<

=F
77
�5
�:
�2
�3
6��
99

:<
�=
8�
�4
5�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
28
�:
��
37
�4
<�

4�
�5
�;<

:�
28
��
9<

63=
@�
G
<:
53
4�
�2<

�2�
>�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;��
4@
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
�

� � � R
et

ai
l C

en
tr

es
 –

 Is
su

e 
2:

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

  
 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
+=
7�
.1

�-4
+�
�
��

#�
A.

=:5
:+
0�
-.
�A
*.
-+
5-
�-4

+�
9:
-,
=:-
7�
,1

2�
9:
,/

:=:
-7
�.
?�*
+-
,:
=�5
+1

-*
+0
�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
*.
9:
2+

�

.5
,=
�=+
9+
=�A
.=
:5
7�
-4
,-
�A
*.
-+
5-
0�
*+
-,
:=�
5+
1-
*+
0D
�

?<
15
-:
.1

$�9
:-
,=
:-
7�
,1

2�
9:
,/

:=:
-7
��

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 515



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��
��

�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

B�
!�

�8
��
�
��
#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�=
6�
�:
�28

�2
�28

��
A3
2�
632
@�
<;
�2<

G
4�
=�
42
:�
7�

37
�:�

=<
�4
37
�5
��
45

�9
<7
323
A�
6@
�9
6�
44

�5
�;<

:�
��2
�5
3=
2�
2�
7�
28
�2
��
�

7�
HF

�4
23�
6��
99

:<
�=
8�
2<
�5
�7
3�
4�
234

��
�4
5�
=<
47
�4
234

��
73
2�
7�

=<
F6
5�
?�
��
99

63�
5�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
37
�8
�9
9�
47
�F
45

�:
�28

��
:�
D
32�
<;
�

��
83
�:
�:
=8
@�
6<
=�
23<

47
��

� �8
��
�
��
#�
G
<F

65
�9
F2
�28

��
<4

F7
�<
4�
5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�2<

�5
�;
34
��
G
8@
�

:�
2�
36�
4�
�5
7�
2<
�?
��
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�G
328

34
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2��
:�
�7
��
45

�
D
�@
�=
�F
7�
�2�

47
3<
47
�;<

:�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
6<
=�
23<

47
�28

�2
�28

��

<

F4
=3
6�G

<F
65
�4
<2
�=
<4

73
5�
:�7
F3
2�
?6
��
?�
7�
5�
F9

<4
��
�6<
=�
6�

�7
7�
77
D
�4
2��
45

�8
3�
:�
:=
8@
���
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�6�
=>
7�
��
6<
=�
6��
45

�
�<
:>
�=
�4
2:
3=
�F
45

�:
72
�4
53
4�
�<
;�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�7
9�
=3
;3=
��
:�
�7
��
45

�
7�
=2
<:
7�
G
328

34
��
<:
>�
��
8�
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�?
��
��
4�
:�
6��
45

�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
<9

�4
�2<

�=
8�
66�
4�
��
=�
F7
34
��
2�
47
3<
47
�

?�
2G

��
4�
5�
A�
6<
9�
:��

45
�=
<F

4=
36�
:�
HF

3:
�D

�4
27
�;<

:�
28
��
6<
4�
!

2�
:D

��
� �

&�
�4

:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
/<

:=2
�<
A.

1�
-4
+�
�
��

#�
,A

A*
.,

54
�-.

�
,=
=.
3
�-4

+�
4:
+*
,*
54
7�
,1

2�
*+
-,
:=�
1+

+2
0F
:6

A,
5-
0�
-.
�/
+�

2+
0:
;1

,-
+2

�=.
5,
==7
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�,
==.

3
�-4

+�
*+
-,
:=�
1+

+2
0�
-.
�/
+�

2+
?:1

+2
�<
0:
1;

�8
1.

3
1�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
,1

2�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�A

*.
A.

0,
=0
��

,0
�3
+=
=�,
0�
,1

�<
12

+*
0-
,1

2:
1;

�.
?��
-4
+�
.9
+*
,=
=��
:6

A,
5-
�.
1�
-4
+�

+5
.1

.6
7�
��

� �4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�6
,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�A
.-
+1

-:
,=
�

?*
.6

�-4
+�
*+
-,
:=�
0+
5-
.*
�?.

*�
-4
+�
.9

+*
,=
=�+
5.
1.

6
7�
,0
�3
+=
=�,
0�
?.
*�

-4
+�
=.
5,
=�A
.A

<=
,-
:.
1�
,1

2�
3
.*
8?
.*
5+
��

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 516



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�&
��

�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 517



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
',
��

�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 518



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
'�
��

�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�28

��
�
��

#�
7�
27
�<
F2
��
��
�4
�:
�6
��
99

:<
�=
8�
�4
5�
28
37
�G
<F

65
�?
��
6�
;2
�<
9�
4�
2<
�

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
?@
�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
��2
�37
�63
>�
6@
�28

�2
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�=
�F
7�
�2�

47
3<
47
�?
�2
G
��
4�
28
��

<

F4
=3
6��
45

�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
5F

��
2<
��
�6�
=>
�<
;��
�6<
=�
66@
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
3�
:�
:=
8@
��
45

�9
<6
3=
@�
�

� �8
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�<
;�<

92
3<
4�
'�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�;<

:��
<:
>(
7�
<A
�:
�6
6��
=<
4<

D
@�
��
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�?
��
?F

365
�F
9<

4�
28
��
�
��

#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

�6
6<
G
�28

��
83
�:
�:
=8
@�
2<
�?
��
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�6<
=�
66@
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
��
66<
G
�28

��
:�
2�
36�
4�
�5
7�
2<
�?
��
5�
;34

�5
�F
73
4�
�>
4<

G
4�
6<
=�
23<

47
��
45

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�

G
8�
2�3
7�
>4
<G

4�
:�
��
:5
34
��
28
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
��

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�9
<2
�4
23�
6�;
:<
D
�28

��
:�
2�
36�
7�
=2
<:
�;<

:�2
8�
�<
A�
:�
66�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�

�4
5�
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
:<
A3
5�
��
<=
�6
��
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
��
F3
5�
�:�

2�
36�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
:�
2�
36�
=�
42
:�
7E
<F

2�<
;�2
<G

4�
=�
42
:�
7�
�

• 
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�
��

#�
=<
D
96
3�
42
�?
F2
��
66<
G
�28

��
:�
2�
36�
3D
9�
=2
��
45

�8
3�
:�
:=
8@
�2<

�?
��
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�6<
=�
66@
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
��
66<
G
�28

��
:�
2�
36�

4�
�5
7�
��
45

�3D
9�
=2
7�
2<
�?
��
5�
;34

�5
�F
73
4�
�>
4<

G
4�
6<
=�
23<

47
��
45

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

:<
9<

7�
67
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
9�
:D

322
34
��
�4
�F
45

�:
72
�4
53
4�
�<
4�
28
��

<A
�:
�6
6�2
8�
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
���
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�9
<2
�4
23�
6�;
:<
D
�28

��
:�
2�
36�
7�
=2
<:
�;<

:�2
8�
�<
A�
:�
66�

�=
<4

<D
@�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�8
�:
��
G
�:
��
4<

��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
;:
<D

�8
�A
34
��
��
6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
<4

��
�6<
=�
66@
�5
�:
3A
�5
��
99

:<
�=
8�
2<
�:
�2
�3
6��
45

�28
�:
�;
<:
��
28
�:
��
37
�4
<�
4�
�5
�;<

:�
28
��
9<

63=
@�
G
<:
53
4�
�2<

�2�
>�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;��
4@
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
�

� � � � �

Page 519



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
''
��

�R
et

ai
l C

en
tr

es
 –

 Is
su

e 
3:

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
f 

o
u

t-
o

f-
ce

n
tr

e 
re

ta
il 

 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
:<
A3
5�
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
28
�2
�9
�:
D
327
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�<
F2
!

<;
!2
<G

4�
=�
42
:�
�:
�2
�3
6�3
;�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

<F
65
�4
<2
�F
45

�:
D
34
��
28
��

�1
37
234

�/
�=
<D

D
322
�5
�<
:�9

6�
44

�5
�34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
42
<�
=�
42
:�
7�
G
328

34
�28

��
:�
2�
36�
83
�:
�:
=8
@/
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�=
�4
4<

2�?
��
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
�5
���
328

�:
�

34
�G
8<

6�
�<
:�5

37
��
�:
��
�2
�5
���
2<
�D
<:
��
7�
HF

�4
23�
66@
�9
:�
;�
:�
?6
��
73
2�
7/
��
�

?F
73
4�
77
�=
�7
��
=�
4�
?�
�5
�D

<4
72
:�
2�
5�
;<
:�2
8�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;��
55

323
<4

�6
�

;6<
<:
79
�=
��
<:
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�9
:<
A3
5�
��
55

323
<4

�6
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

?�
4�
;32
7�
2<
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
��
G
8<

6�
�G
328

<F
2�F

45
�:
D
34
34
��
28
��
:<
6�
��
45

�
;F
4=
23<

4�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
�

�4
2:
��
�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
*.
9:
2+

�

.5
,=
�=+
9+
=�A
.=
:5
7�
-4
,-
�*
+0
-*
:5
-0
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�.
?�

.<
->
.?
>-
.3

1�
5+
1-
*+
�*+

-,
:=�
-.
�0
6
,=
=�0
5,
=+
�+
CA
,1

0:
.1

�'=
+0
0�
-4
,1

��
  

0B
�

6
)�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

,�
,�

�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

!�
%
83
67
2�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�D
3�
82
�8
�6
9�
28
��
=<
45

323
<4

7�
;<
:�?

F7
34
�7
7�

�4
5�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�<
A�
:�
66/
�32
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�:
�;
6�
=2
�28

��
79
�2
3�
6�

3D
9<

:2
�4
=�
�<
;�<

28
�:
��
:�
�7
�G
8�
:�
�34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
7�
=:
323
=�
6�2
<�

�4
7F
:�
�28

��
G
35
�:
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�<
;�2
8�
�9
6�
4�
�:
��
D
�2
���
83
7�
37
�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�2:
F�
�<
;�2
8�
�=
32@
�=
�4
2:
��
G
83
=8
�37
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�;
<:
�

28
��
<A
�:
�6
6�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
��
<:
>(
7�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�A
37
3<
4�
�

B�
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
�6
6<
G
7�
28
��
2�
:�
�2
34
��
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
��
D
<:
��

79
�2
3�
66@
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�G
�@
�:�

=<
�4
37
34
��
28
��
3D
9<

:2
�4
=�
�<
;�

34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
4�
>�
@�
6<
=�
23<

47
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
��
<:
>�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�A
37
3<
4�
��

� �8
37
�G
<F

65
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
D
<7
2�9

<7
323
A�
��
99

:<
�=
8�
;<
:�
28
��
6<
4�
!

2�
:D

��

Page 520



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
'"
��

�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 521



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
'+
��

�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 522



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
'�
��

�

28
��
=�
:�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

%
83
67
2�	

92
3<
4�
��
D
3�
82
�8
�6
9�
28
��
=<
45

323
<4

7�
;<
:�?

F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�<
A�
:�
66/
�32
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�:
�;
6�
=2
�28

��
79
�2
3�
6�3
D
9<

:2
�4
=�
�<
;�<

28
�:
��
:�
�7
�

G
8�
:�
�34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
7�
=:
323
=�
6�2
<�
�4
7F
:�
�28

��
G
35
�:
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�<
;�2
8�
�9
6�
4�
�:
��
D
�2
���
83
7�
37
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�2:
F�
�<
;�2
8�
�=
32@
�=
�4
2:
��
G
83
=8
�37
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�;
<:
�

28
��
<A
�:
�6
6�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
��
<:
>(
7�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�A
37
3<
4�
��4
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�32
�37
��
42
3=
39
�2
�5
�28

�2
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
'�
�6
6<
G
7�
28
��
2�
:�
�2
34
��
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
��
D
<:
��
79
�2
3�
66@
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�G
�@
�:�

=<
�4
37
34
��
28
��
3D
9<

:2
�4
=�
�<
;�3
4A
�7
2D

�4
2�3
4�
>�
@�
6<
=�
23<

47
�2<

�
5�
63A
�:
��
<:
>�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�A
37
3<
4�
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
D
<7
2�9

<7
323
A�
��
99

:<
�=
8�
;<
:�2
8�
�6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
:<
A3
5�
��
<=
�6
�6�
A�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
28
�2
�:�

72
:3
=2
7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�<
F2
!<
;!
2<
G
4�
=�
42
:�
�:�

2�
36�
2<
�7
D
�6
6�7
=�
6�
��
19
�4
73
<4

��6
�7
7�
28
�4
�'
,,
7H
�D
��

�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�28

��
D
<7
2�9

<7
323
A�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
99

:<
�=
8�
�34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
��
66<
G
�28

��
2�
:�
�2
34
��
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
��

D
<:
��
79
�2
3�
66@
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�G
�@
�:�

=<
�4
37
34
��
28
��
3D
9<

:2
�4
=�
�<
;�3
4A
�7
2D

�4
2�3
4�
>�
@�
6<
=�
23<

47
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
��
<:
>�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�A
37
3<
4�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�8
�:
��
G
�:
��
4<

��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
;:
<D

�8
�A
34
��
��
��
6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
�:�

72
:3=
2�<

F2
!<
;!
=�
42
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
�4
5�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
28
�:
��
37
�4
<�
4�
�5
�;<

:�
28
��
9<

63=
@�
G
<:
53
4�
�2<

�2�
>�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;��
4@
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
�

�

Page 523



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
'*
��

� S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
0:

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 G
R

O
W

T
H

 A
N

D
 D

IS
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

  
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 G

ro
w

th
  

 
�

 
 

��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��

	
92
3<
4�
�.
�)
�,
�5
G
�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
 �

 �
23

+=
=:1

;0
�A
+*
�

,1
1<

6
��

	
92
3<
4�
".
��
�,
,�
5G

�6
634
�7
�9
�:
�

�4
4F

D
�

	
92
3<
4�
+.
�'
,*
,�
5G

�6
634
�7
�9
�:
�

�4
4F

D
�

��
�<
�D
��
2�

28
��
53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
�9
�<
96
��
�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

)�
,�
5G

�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
���

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�?
��
34
!63
4�
�G
328

�

�
$
�8
<F

7�
8<

65
�9
:<
J�
=2
3<
47
�

�4
5�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�D
��
2�

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
7�
34
�28

��

3
2@
�<
;�

�<
:>
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�;F

66@
��
55

:�
77
�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�4
��
5�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
<:
28
��
<:
>7
83
:�
��
�
�
�
�

;<
:�)

&,
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
5G

�6
634
�7
�

9�
:��

44
FD

���
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
��
67
<�
4<

2�?
��
�6
3�
4�
5�

G
328

�;<
:�
=�
72
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
��
45

�34
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
=8
<3
=�
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�;<

:�2
8�
�

G
<:
>3
4�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�63
A�
�34
�

�<
:>
���
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&&
�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�2
+=
:9
+*
�

,�
-.
-,
=�.
?��

 �
 �
23

+=
=:1

;0
�

A+
*�
,1

1<
6
���
�4

:0
�

*+
A*
+0
+1

-0
�,
�0
</

0-
,1

-:
,=
�

:1
5*
+,
0+
�:1
�2
+=
:9
+*
7�

*+
=,
-:
9+
�-.

��
A-
:.
1�
��
.?
�

,A
A*
.C
:6

,-
+=
7�
�$
� 
 �

23
+=
=:1

;0
�.
9+
*�
,�
��
�7
+,
*�

A+
*:
.2

���
�4

:0
�0
5,
=+
�.
?�

2+
=:9
+*
7�
3
:==
�0
<A

A.
*-
�

?.
*+
5,
0-
+2

�+
6
A=
.7
6
+1

-�
;*
.3

-4
�,
12

�3
.<

=2
�

A*
.9

:2
+�
-4
+�
54
.:
5+
�?.

*�
-4
.0
+�
3
4.

�6
,7
�-,

8+
�<
A�

1+
3
�@.

/0
�-.

�*
+0
:2
+�
:1
�

�.
*8
���
�

� �4
+�
+9
:2
+1

5+
�/
,0
+�

:1
2:
5,
-+
0�
-4
,-
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

3
.<

=2
�;
+1

+*
,-
+�
,�

6
.2

+*
,-
+�
/.

.0
-�-
.�

,?
?.
*2
,/

=+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�
0<
AA

=7
�.
9+
*�
-4
+�
A=
,1

�
A+

*:
.2

�,
=-
4.

<;
4�
=:8
+�

�
A-
:.
1�
�$
�:-
�3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�

6
++
-�-
4+

��
� 
�-,

*;
+-
�?.

*�
,?
?.
*2
,/

=+
�2
3
+=
=:1

;0
�A
+*
�

,1
1<

6
�0
+-
�:1
�-4

+�
�
.*
-4
�

�.
*8
04
:*
+�
�!

�
�
���

�

BB
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

��
2<
2�
6�<
;��
�,
,�
5G

�6
634
�7
�

9�
:��

44
FD

���
�
46
3>
��

	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

4�
G
6@
��
:37
34
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
�<
A�
:�
28
��

96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�

28
��
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

D
��
2�2
8�
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��

8<
F7
34
��
?�
=>
6<
��
<A
�:
�28

��
�6
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
�

� �8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�
9:
�7
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
��
�5
53
23<

4�
6�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
D
�4
5�
;:
<D

�
4�
3�
8?

<F
:34

��
�F
28
<:
323
�7
�

G
83
=8
�37
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�

9�
:2
34
�4
2��
3A
�4
�28

��
634
>�
��
7�
?�
2G

��
4�

8<
F7
34
��
D
�:
>�
2��
:�
�7
��

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

��

BB
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

5�
63A
�:
�'
,*
,�
5G

�6
634
�7
�

9�
:��

44
FD

���
�8
37
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
��
1=
��
57
�

�$

�
8<

F7
�8
<6
5�
9:
<J
�=
23<

47
/�

34
=:
��
73
4�
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
?@
��
4�

�5
53
23<

4�
6��
&/
*�
,�

5G
�6
634
�7
�<
A�
:��

��
��
@�
�:
�

9�
:3<

5�
���
83
7�
6�
A�
6�<
;�

�:
<G

28
�37
��
67
<�

7F
?7
2�
42
3�
66@
��
:�
�2
�:
�

28
�4
�28

�2
�F
45

�:
�	
92
3<
47
�

'�
�4
5�
"�
���

� ��
;6�
=2
34
��
28
��
7=
�6
��
<;
�

8<
F7
34
��
�:
<G

28
�

�4
A3
7�
��
5�
F4

5�
:�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4/
�28

��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�

8<
F7
34
��
2�
:�
�2
�<
;�)
&,
�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�5
G
�6
634
�7
�9
�:
�

�4
4F

D
�<
A�
:�2
8�
�9
6�
4�

9�
:3<

5�
G
<F

65
�?
��
D
�2
�

34
=6
F5

34
��
?<

28
�28

��
?�
=>
6<
��
�4
5�
28
��
4�
G
6@
�

�:
37
34
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
��
7�
7�
2�<

F2
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
<:
28
�

�<
:>
78
3:�

��
�
�
�
���
�8
37
�

<9
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
�6
7<
�

9:
�7
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
2<
�

Page 524



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
')
��

�

�1
�9
:+
3
�.
?�-
4+

�0
5,
=+
�.
?�

4.
<0
:1
;�
;*
.3

-4
�<
12

+*
�

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
'3

4:
54
�

+C
5+
+2

0�
�

�
�4
.<

0+
4.

=2
�

A*
.@
+5
-:
.1

0)
$�,
12

�-4
+�

/.
.0
-�-
.�
,?
?.
*2
,/

=+
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
0<
AA

=7
$�-
4:
0�

.A
-:
.1

�4
,0
�/
++
1�
,0
0+
00
+2

�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�
,�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
��
�5
53
23<

4�
6�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
D
�4
5�
;:
<D

�
4�
3�
8?

<F
:34

��
�F
28
<:
323
�7
�

G
83
=8
�37
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�

9�
:2
34
�4
2��
3A
�4
�28

��
634
>�
��
7�
?�
2G

��
4�

8<
F7
34
��
D
�:
>�
2��
:�
�7
��

� � 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
E�
D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
4�
79
�=
�I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

!�
�
<F

73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
��
4�
:�
2�
�D
34
<:
/�2
�D

9<
:�
:@
�

�5
A�
:7
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�8
��
628

�34
�

28
��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
�5
F:
34
��

=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
��
��
���
7�
��
:�
7F
62�

<;
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�
�
$

�
D
<A
�D

�4
27
��
45

�9
6�
42
���
�

%
83
67
2��

;;
�=
27
�G
366
�?
��

5�
9�
45

�4
2�<

4�
28
��
�1
�=
2�

6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�32
7�

9:
<1
3D
32@
�2<

�7
�4
73
23A
��

:�
=�
92
<:
7/
�32
�=
�4
�?
��

�7
7F
D
�5
�28

�2
�4
�G

�8
<F

73
4�
�

G
<F

65
�?
��
5�
63A
�:
�5
�G
328

34
�

�4
5�
34
�=
6<
7�
�9
:<
13
D
32@
�2<

�
�1
37
234

��
:�
73
5�
42
3�
6��
:�
�7
���
�4
�

28
��
6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
/�4
�G

�
8<

F7
34
��
=<
F6
5�
�6
7<
��
5A
�:
7�
6@
�

�;
;�
=2
�8
��
628

�5
F�
�2<

/�;
<:
�

�1
�D

96
�/
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

�
34
=:
��
7�
5�
2:
�;
;3=
���
�

� %
83
67
2�2
8�
�7
=�
6�
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�

5�
63A
�:
@�
F4

5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
37
�

:�
6�
23A
�6
@�
6<
G
�=
<D

9�
:�
5�
2<
�

	
92
3<
47
�'
/�"
��
45

�+
/�2
8�
:�
�37
�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�?
��
��
4�
�5
�2<

�
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
��
7<
D
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
2�$

:�
�4
;3�
65
�

>� �
�4

+�
*,
1;
+�
,1

2�
-7
A+

�.
?�

+?
?+
5-
0�
.1

�4
+,
=-
4�

,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�
-4
:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�,
*+
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�/
+�

0:
6
:=,
*�
-.
�-4

.0
+�

:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
:1
�*
+0
A+

5-
�.
?�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
���
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�
3
.<

=2
�2
+=
:9
+*
�4
:;
4+

*�
4.

<0
:1
;�
;*
.3

-4
�,
12

�:1
�

5.
10
+B

<+
15
+�
-4
+*
+�
:0
�-4

+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�?
.*
�-4

+�
0+
9+
*:
-7
�

.?
�+
??
+5
-0
�-.

�/
+�
:1
5*
+,
0+
2�

'+
�;
��,
0�
,�
*+
0<
=-
�.
?�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
-*
,?
?:5
�.
*�

A*
+0
0<
*+
�.
1�
.A

+1
�0
A,

5+
)�

*+
=,
-:
9+
�-.

��
A-
:.
1�
�$
�

,=
-4
.<

;4
�1
.-
�-.

�,
�=+
9+
=�

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�-.
�/
+�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
��

� �
0�
3
:-
4�
�
A-
:.
1�
�$
�1
+3

�
4.

<0
:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

6
,7
�A
*.
9:
2+

�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
-.
�

:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+�
4+

,=
-4
�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0$
�.
A+

1�
0A
,5
+�
,1

2�
6
+,
0<
*+
0�
-4
,-
�?,

5:
=:-
,-
+�

3
,=
8:
1;

�,
12

�5
75
=:1

;�
���

� �

!�
�8
��
:�
4�
��
�4
5�
2@
9�
�<
;�

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�8
��
628

�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�28
37
�

<9
23<

4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�?
��

73
D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�

34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�	
92
3<
4�
��
��

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

7F
?7
2�
42
3�
66@
�8
3�
8�
:�

8<
F7
34
��
�:
<G

28
��
45

�34
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
��
28
�:
��
37
�28

��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�28

��
7�
A�
:3
2@
�

<;
��
;;
�=
27
�2<

�?
��
34
=:
��
7�
5�

:�
6�
23A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
��
��
45

�
	
92
3<
4�
'�
���
��
���
7�
��
:�
7F
62�

<;
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
2:
�;
;3=
�<
:�

9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
<9

�4
�7
9�
=�
��

�6
28
<F

�8
�4
<2
�2<

��
�6�
A�
6�

=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

� �
7�
G
328

�	
92
3<
4�
�/
�4
�G

�
8<

F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

D
�@
�9
:<
A3
5�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�
34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
8�
�6
28
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7/
�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
�4
5�

D
��
7F
:�
7�
28
�2
�;�
=3
632
�2
��

G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
���

�

!!
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

5�
63A
�:
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�

8<
F7
34
��
�:
<G

28
��
45

�34
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
��
28
�:
��
37
�28

��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�28

��
7�
A�
:3
2@
�

<;
��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
27
�2<

�?
��

7F
?7
2�
42
3�
66@
�34
=:
��
7�
5�

:�
6�
23A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
47
��
/�'
�

�4
5�
"�
��#
F:
28
�:
/�3
4�
A3
�G

�
<;
�28

��
�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�

9:
�7
7F
:�
�;<

:�8
<F

73
4�
�

6�
45

�28
�:
��
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�

?�
��
4�
34
=:
��
7�
5�
:37
>�
28
�2
�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

<F
65
�

?�
�6<
=�
2�
5�
34
�

34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
��
:�
�7
���
��
��

G
328

34
��
0
�
�
7�
��
45

�34
�

6<
=�
23<

47
�28

�2
��
:�
�

:�
6�
23A
�6
@�
34
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�2<

�
?<

28
�8
��
628

=�
:�
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�

�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
<2
8�
:�7
�:
A3
=�
7�

G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�5
37
=<
F:
��
��

G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

� �

Page 525



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
'�
��

�

73
2�
7�
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�

28
��
6<
77
�<
;�<

9�
4�
79
�=
��
��

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
/�

32�
78
<F

65
�?
��
4<

2�
5�
28
�2
�4
�G

�
8<

F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�D

�@
�

9:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�
34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
8�
�6
28
�;�
=3
632
3�
7/
�

<9
�4
�7
9�
=�
��
45

�D
��
7F
:�
7�

28
�2
�;�
=3
632
�2
��
G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�
=@
=6
34
��
�

�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�
42
��
45

�
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
���

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�

8�
69
�5
�6
3A
�:
�7
2F
5�
42
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4/
��
�4
�:
�2
34
��

��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
��%

83
67
2�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�D

�@
�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
�5
53
23<

4�
6�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�9
:<
A3
73
<4

/�2
8�
:�
�

37
��
�:3
7>
�28

�2
�34
��
:�
�7
�7
F=
8�
�7
�


6
3;2
<4

�28
37
�=
<F

65
�;F

:2
8�
:�

34
=:
��
7�
�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

�
�1
37
234

��
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�

;�
=3
632
3�
7/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�

9:
3D
�:
@�
7=
8<

<6
7�
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�4

+�
*,
1;
+�
,1

2�
-7
A+

�.
?�

+?
?+
5-
0�
.1

�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�
-4
:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�,
*+
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�/
+�

0:
6
:=,
*�
-.
�-4

.0
+�

:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
:1
�*
+0
A+

5-
�.
?�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
���

B�
�8
��
:�
4�
��
�4
5�
2@
9�
�<
;�

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�28
37
�

<9
23<

4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�?
��

73
D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�

34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�	
92
3<
4�
��
���

B�
�8
��
:�
4�
��
�4
5�
2@
9�
�<
;�

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�28
37
�

<9
23<

4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�?
��

73
D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�

	
92
3<
4�
��
���

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�

/�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�
�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

B�
�
<F

73
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

366
�

��
4�
:�
2�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�?
�4
�;
327
�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
34
=6
F5

34
�/
�;<

:�
�1
�D

96
�/
�5
3:�

=2
�J<
?�

=:
��
23<

4/
�7
F9

96
@�
=8
�3
4�

?�
4�
;32
7�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
5�

79
�4
5�
34
�28

��
6<
=�
6��
=<
4<

D
@�

?@
�=
<4

2:
�=
2<
:7
��
45

�
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
G
<:
>�
:7
���
�

&�
�?
?+
5-
0�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
,*
+�
=:8
+=
7�
-.
�

/+
�0
:6

:=,
*�
-.
�-4

.0
+�

:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
:1
�*
+0
A+

5-
�.
?�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
,=
-4
.<

;4
�-4

+:
*�

6
,;
1:
-<
2+

�:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�/
+�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2K
�

5.
6
6
+1

0<
*,
-+
�3
:-
4�
-4
+�

05
,=
+�
.?
�;
*.
3
-4
�<
12

+*
�

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
',
=-
4.

<;
4�
1.

-�

B�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�

?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�

	
92
3<
4�
��
�6
28
<F

�8
�28

�3
:�

D
��
43
2F
5�
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��

34
=:
��
7�
5I
�

=<
D
D
�4
7F
:�
2�
�G
328

�28
��

7=
�6
��
<;
��
:<
G
28
�F
45

�:
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
��
628

<F
�8
�4
<2
�

BB
�

��
>3
4�
�34
2<
��
==
<F

42
�28

��
7F
?7
2�
42
3�
6�6
�A
�6
�<
;�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

F4
5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4/
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�

	
92
3<
47
��
/�'
��
45

�"
�8
�A
��

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�?
�3
4�
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�F
45

�:
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
���
�

Page 526



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
'&
��

�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

� �4
�28

��
6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
/�4
�G

�
8<

F7
34
��
�4
5�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
�:
<G

28
�G
366
�34
!

2F
:4
�8
�6
9�
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��

A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;�?

F7
34
�7
7�
7�
34
�28

��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
�4
5�
28
��
A3
2�
632
@�

<;
�28

��

3
2@
�

�4
2:
��
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�

<2
8�
:�=
�4
2:
�7
/��
4=
<F

:�
�3
4�
�

�5
53
23<

4�
6�3
4A
�7
2D

�4
2�3
4�

7�
=2
<:
7�
7F
=8
��
7�
:�
2�
36�
�4
5�

6�
37
F:
��
�4
5�
��
4�
:�
234

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

-.
�,
�=+
9+
=�5
.1

0:
2+

*+
2�
-.
�

/+
�0
:;
1:
?:5
,1

-)
���
�

� �
22

:-
:.
1,

==7
$�-
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�
3
:==
�A
*.
9:
2+

�-4
+�
05
,=
+�
.?
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
;*
.3

-4
�-.

�
0<
AA

.*
-�-
4+

�+
6
A=
.7
6
+1

-�
;*
.3

-4
�?.

*+
5,
0-
�:1
�-4

+�
�.

*8
��
5.
1.

6
:5
�,
12

�
�+

-,
:=:
1;

��
*.
3
-4
�,
12

�
�
1,

=7
0:
0�
,1

2�
�
:0
:.
1:
1;
�

"
.*
8�
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�

A*
.9

:2
+�
-4
+�
54
.:
5+
�?.

*�
-4
.0
+�
3
4.

�6
,7
�-,

8+
�<
A�

1+
3
�@.

/0
�-.

�*
+0
:2
+�
:1
�

�.
*8
�*
,-
4+

*�
-4
,1

�
5.
6
6
<-
+�
:1
-.
�-4

+�
2:
0-
*:
5-
�

,1
2�
6
,7
�4
+=
A�
+1

5.
<*
,;
+�

/<
0:
1+

00
�*+

-+
1-
:.
1�
,1

2�
:1
3
,*
2�
:1
9+
0-
6
+1

-�
�

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�

,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

2<
��
�6�
A�
6�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
2<
�

?�
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�
���
�

�

��
�
�6
9�

5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
66�
�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�5
�6
3A
�:
�4
�G

�
8<

F7
34
��
34
!63
4�
�G
328

�

�$

�
8<

F7
�8
<6
5�
9:
<J
�=
23<

47
���
�8
37
�

37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�6
9�
D
��
2�4

��
57
�

�=
:<
77
�28

��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/��
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
��

28
��
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�;F

66@
�

�5
5:
�7
7�
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�4
��
5�

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
<:
28
�

�<
:>
78
3:�

��
�
�
�
�;<

:�)
&,
�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�5
G
�6
634
�7
�9
�:
�

�4
4F

D
��

� �
�G

�8
<F

73
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;��
13
72
34
��
7�
:A
3=
�7
�

�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
72
3D
F6
�2
��

34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
4�
4�
G
�

&�
�?
?+
5-
0�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
,*
+�
=:8
+=
7�
-.
�

/+
�0
:6

:=,
*�
-.
�-4

.0
+�

:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
:1
�*
+0
A+

5-
�.
?�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
,=
-4
.<

;4
�-4

+:
*�

6
,;
1:
-<
2+

�:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�/
+�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2$
�

5.
6
6
+1

0<
*,
-+
�3
:-
4�
-4
+�

05
,=
+�
.?
�;
*.
3
-4
�<
12

+*
�

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
���

0�
1.

-+
2�

,/
.9

+$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�

;+
1+

*,
-+
�,
�6

.2
+*
,-
+�

/.
.0
-�-
.�
,?
?.
*2
,/

=+
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
0<
AA

=7
�,
5*
.0
0�
-4
+�

A=
,1

�A
+*
:.
2�
,=
-4
.<

;4
�=:
8+
�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
:-
�3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�

6
++
-�-
4+

��
� 
�-,

*;
+-
�?.

*�
,?
?.
*2
,/

=+
�2
3
+=
=:1

;0
�A
+*
�

B�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�

?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�

	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
��
628

<F
�8
�

28
�3
:�D

��
43
2F
5�
�37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�?
��
34
=:
��
7�
5/
�

=<
D
D
�4
7F
:�
2�
�G
328

�28
��

7=
�6
��
<;
��
:<
G
28
�F
45

�:
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
���
4�
28
37
�

:�
79
�=
2/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
�9
:<
A3
5�
��
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�?
<<

72
�2<

�8
�6
9�

D
��
2�2
8�
�4
�G

6@
��
:3
73
4�
�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�4
��
5�

�6
�D

�4
2�<

;�2
8�
��
�
�
�
�

2�
:�
�2
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�D
��
2�

BB
�

�
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
�	
92
3<
4�

"�
G
<F

65
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

2�
:�
�2
�<
;�)
&,
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��

5G
�6
634
�7
�34
=6
F5

34
��
?<

28
�

28
��
?�
=>
6<
��
�4
5�
28
��

4�
G
6@
��
:37
34
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
��
7�
7�
2�<

F2
�

34
�28

��
�
<:
28
��
<:
>7
83
:�
�

��
�
�
���
�

� �8
��
7=
�6
��
<;
��
:<
G
28
�

F4
5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
28
��

9<
2�
42
3�
6�2
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�

?<
<7
2�2
8�
�A
3�
?3
632
@�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
72
3D
F6
�2
��

4�
G
�34
A�
72
D
�4
2�

Page 527



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
",
��

�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

� � � � � � � �

,1
1<

6
�0
+-
�:1
�-4

+�
�
.*
-4
�

�.
*8
04
:*
+�
�!

�
�
���
�1
�

5.
10
+B

<+
15
+$
�-4

+�
.A

-:
.1

�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�

.1
=7
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

28
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

?�
=>
6<
��
<A
�:
�28

��
�6
�4
�

9�
:3<

5�
���
4�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
46
@�
<4

�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�

34
=6
F5

34
��
G
328

34
�28

��
D
�3
4�
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
/�

32@
�


�
42
:�
��
45

��
2�7
D
�6
6�
:�

7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�
�6
7<
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�34
=:
��
7�
5�

9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
�1
37
234

��
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�

7F
=8
��
7�
9:
3D
�:
@�
7=
8<

<6
7�

3;�
�5
�H
F�
2�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�2<
�

D
��
2�4

�G
6@
��
:37
34
��
4�
�5
�

37
�4
<2
�D
�5
��
��#
F:
28
�:
/�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
:�
7F
62�
34
��
�8
3�
8�
HF

�4
2F
D
�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�?

�3
4�
�

6<
=�
2�
5�
<F

27
35
��
28
��

�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�

G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�7
�:
A�
�2<

�
:�
5F

=�
�28

��
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�

<;
�9
:<
79
�=
23A
��
:�
73
5�
42
7�

2<
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�

� 	
4�
?�
6�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

!�
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
G
366
�

?�
�6�
:�
�6
@�
5�
9�
45

�4
2�<

4�
28
��

6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
9F

?6
3=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
4�
28
��

78
<:
2�2
�:
D
��5

F:
34
��

=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
��
45

�<
4=
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
96
�2
�/
�

28
�:
��
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��
�4
�

34
=:
��
7�
�34
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

D
<A
�D

�4
27
��
45

��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�

=<
4�
�7
23<

4/
��
628

<F
�8
�28

37
�

G
<F

65
��
67
<�
?�
��
19
�=
2�
5�

F4
5�
:�?

�7
�6
34
��
=<
45

323
<4

7�

&�
>�

�
0�
<1

2+
*�
�
A-
:.
1�
�$
�-4

:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�3
:==
�;
+1

+*
,-
+�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�

6
.9
+6

+1
-0
�,
12

�
5.
1;

+0
-:
.1

���
#<
*-
4+

*$
�:-
�:0
�

=:8
+=
7�
-4
,-
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

3
.<

=2
�*
+B

<:
*+
�:1
5*
+,
0+
2�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

<-
0:
2+

�-4
+�

<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�3
4:
54
�5
.<

=2
�

:1
5*
+,
0+
�-4

+�
1+

+2
�-.

�
-*
,9
+=
���
!
.3

+9
+*
$�,
0�

1.
-+
2�
,/

.9
+�
�
A-
:.
1�
��

3
.<

=2
�A
*.
9:
2+

�-4
+�
05
,=
+�

.?
�4
.<

0:
1;

�;
*.
3
-4
�-.

�
0<
AA

.*
-�-
4+

�+
6
A=
.7
6
+1

-�
;*
.3

-4
�?.

*+
5,
0-
�:1
�-4

+�

!�
�
7�
F4

5�
:�	

92
3<
47
��
��
45

�
'/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�

��
4�
:�
2�
�34
=:
��
7�
5�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�D

<A
�D

�4
27
�

�4
5�
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

�4
=:
��
7�
5�
�:
<G

28
�D
�@
�

�6
7<
�5
:3A
��
��
83
�8
�:
�

HF
�4
2F
D
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

2<
G
�:
5�
D
<:
��

F4
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�

��
��
��?
�@
<4

5�
�4
5�
4<

2�
=<
44

�=
2�
5�
2<
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��G

83
=8
�

34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��

�

!!
�

�8
��
2@
9�
7�
<;
��
;;
�=
27
�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�28
37
�

<9
23<

4�
�:
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�
?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��
F4

5�
:�

	
92
3<
47
��
/�'
��
45

�"
���

�
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4/
�

8<
F7
34
��
�:
<G

28
�G
<F

65
�

?�
�7
F?

72
�4
23�

6�G
83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
7�
:A
��
2<
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
��
1�
=�
:?
�2
��

=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
���
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

37
��
67
<�
63>
�6
@�
2<
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�
��

83
�8
�H
F�
42
FD

�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�?

�3
4�
�

6<
=�
2�
5�
<F

27
35
��
�4
5�
4<

2�
=<
44

�=
2�
5�
2<
�28

��

Page 528



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
"�
��

�

�4
5�
34
�28

37
�:
�7
9�
=2
�32
�37
�

4<
2�
5�
28
�2
�=
<4

��
72
3<
4�
5�
6�
@�

37
�9
:�
53
=2
�5
�2<

�5
<F

?6
��
?@
�

',
'*
���
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

�.
*8
��
5.
1.

6
:5
�,
12

�
�+

-,
:=:
1;

��
*.
3
-4
�,
12

�
�
1,

=7
0:
0�
,1

2�
�
:0
:.
1:
1;
�

"
.*
8$
�3
4:
54
�6

,7
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

*+
2<

5+
�:1
>5
.6

6
<-
:1
;�

,1
2�
0-
+6

�-4
+�
*:
0+
�:1
�

5.
6
6
<-
:1
;�
-*
:A
0�
-.
�-4

+�
�:
-7
��

� �
9+
*,
==$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
4,

0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�

,�
6
:C
+2

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

�

%
83
67
2�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
=<
F6
5�

9:
<A
35
��
8<

F7
34
��
2<
�

7F
99

<:
2��

=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
/�3
4�
4<

2�?
�3
4�
�

�6
3�
4�
5�
G
328

�28
��

;<
:�
=�
72
7�
32�
=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�

34
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
<F

2!
=<
D
D
F2
34
��
���

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

�

�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�

G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�7
�:
A�
�2<

�
34
=:
��
7�
�=
�:
�F
7�
���
�

� %
83
67
2�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
=<
F6
5�

9:
<A
35
��
8<

F7
34
��
2<
�

7F
99

<:
2��

=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
/�3
4�
4<

2�?
�3
4�
�

�6
3�
4�
5�
G
328

�28
��

;<
:�
=�
72
7�
32�
=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�

34
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
<F

2!
=<
D
D
F2
34
��
���

� � 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
92
3<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

)�
�<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��

=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
��

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

!�
�
<F

73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�G
366
�:�

7F
62�
34
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
<;
�

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�7
�?
<2
8�

5F
:34

��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
��
��
��

5F
��
2<
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
$

�

D
<A
�D

�4
27
��
45

�9
6�
42
���
45

�
<4

=�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

=<
D
96
�2
��
��
��
��5
F�
�2<

�
34
=:
��
7�
5�
2:
�;
;3=
��
�4
�:
�2
3<
4�

�4
5�
�4
�:
�@
�F
7�
�34
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
���
�%

83
67
2�2
8�
�

�1
�=
2�D

��
43
2F
5�
�<
;��
;;
�=
27
�

G
366
�?
��
5�
9�
45

�4
2�<

4�
28
��

5�
73
�4
��
45

�6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
2�2
8�
�

34
53
A3
5F

�6
�7
32�

�6�
A�
6�G

83
=8
�37
�

=F
::
�4
26@
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
/�<
4�

?�
6�
4=
��
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
4�
A3
�G

�
<;
�28

��
7=
�6
��
<;
��
:<
G
28
�F
45

�:
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4/
��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
27
�

�:
��
4<

2��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�?
��

>�
�?
?+
5-
0�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
,*
+�
=:8
+=
7�
-.
�

/+
�0
:6

:=,
*�
-.
�-4

.0
+�

:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
:1
�*
+0
A+

5-
�.
?�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
,=
-4
.<

;4
�-4

+:
*�

6
,;
1:
-<
2+

�5
.<

=2
�/
+�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2$
�

5.
6
6
+1

0<
*,
-+
�3
:-
4�
-4
+�

4:
;4

+*
�0
5,
=+
�.
?�;
*.
3
-4
�

<1
2+

*�
-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
���

� �
0�
1.

-+
2�
,/

.9
+$
�-4

:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�A
*.
9:
2+

�-4
+�

05
,=
+�
.?
�4
.<

0:
1;

�;
*.
3
-4
�

-.
�0
<A

A.
*-
�-4

+�
+6

A=
.7
6
+1

-�;
*.
3
-4
�

?.
*+
5,
0-
�:1
�-4

+�
�.

*8
�

�5
.1

.6
:5
�,
12

��
+-
,:
=:1

;�
�
*.
3
-4
�,
12

��
1,

=7
0:
0�
,1

2�
�
:0
:.
1:
1;

�"
.*
8�
3
4:
54
�

6
,7
�4
+=
A�
-.
�*
+2

<5
+�
:1
>

5.
6
6
<-
:1
;$
�0
-+
6
6
:1
;�

-4
+�
*:
0+
�:1
�5
.6

6
<-
:1
;�

-*
:A
0�
-.
�-4

+�
�:
-7
�,
12

�

!�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�

?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�

	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
��
628

<F
�8
�

28
�3
:�D

��
43
2F
5�
�37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�?
��
34
=:
��
7�
5/
�

=<
D
D
�4
7F
:�
2�
�G
328

�28
��

83
�8
�:
�7
=�
6�
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�

F4
5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
�

� %
83
67
2�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
=<
F6
5�

9:
<A
35
��
8<

F7
34
��
2<
�

7F
99

<:
2��

=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
/�3
4�
4<

2�?
�3
4�
�

�6
3�
4�
5�
G
328

�28
��

;<
:�
=�
72
7�
32�
=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�

34
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
<F

2!
=<
D
D
F2
34
��
�4
5�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

!!
�

�8
��
2@
9�
7�
<;
��
;;
�=
27
�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�28
37
�

<9
23<

4�
�:
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�
?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��
F4

5�
:�

	
92
3<
47
��
/�'
��
45

�"
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�:
�;
6�
=2
34
��
28
��

7=
�6
��
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

F4
5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4/
�28

��
63>
�6
38
<<

5�
28
�2
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�D

�@
�?
��

6<
=�
2�
5�
34
�F
47
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

6<
=�
23<

47
�G
83
=8
�34
=:
��
7�
�

28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
/��
45

�
28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
<F

2!
=<
D
D
F2
34
�/
�32
�37
�

=<
47
35
�:
�5
�28

�2
�4
��
�2
3A
��

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

G
<F

65
�?
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
���
�

Page 529



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
"'
��

�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�8
<F

73
4�
�

�:
<G

28
�D
�@
�9
:�
7�
42
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�34
=:
��
7�
�

34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
4�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
��

�
55

323
<4

�6
6@
/�2
8�
:�
�D
�@
�?
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

��
4=
<F

:�
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�<
;�

2:
�4
79
<:
2��

6<
4�
73
5�
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
�6
28
<F

�8
�28

37
�

37
�=
F:
:�
42
6@
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���
���
��

,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
�

�� �
1�
/,

=,
15
+$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

4,
0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�1
+;
,-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F

:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
�

�4
5�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�

E�
��
<!
53
A�
:7
32@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

!�
�
<F

73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��

�4
��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�;<

:��
1�
D
96
�/
��
7�

��
:�
7F
62�
<;
�6�
45

�2�
>�
E8
�?
32�

2�
6<
77
��
45

�5
37
2F
:?
�4
=�
�5
F:
34
��

=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
5�

:�
=:
��
23<

4�
6�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

=�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
96
�2
��
��

%
83
67
2�2
83
7�
37
�6�
:�
�6
@�

5�
9�
45

�4
2�<

4�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

83
=8
��
2�

28
37
�7
2�
��
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
/�3
2�3
7�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�28

�2
�28

�:
��
37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�?
��
��
4�
�5
�2<

�
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
��
7<
D
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
2�$

:�
�4
;3�
65
�

73
2�
7�
G
83
=8
�8
�7
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
4�
A3
�G

�
<;
�28

��
7=
�6
��
<;
��
:<
G
28
�F
45

�:
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4/
��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
27
�

�:
��
4<

2��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�?
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�32
�

78
<F

65
�?
��
4<

2�
5�
28
�2
�4
�G

�
8<

F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�D

�@
�

9:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�
34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�<
;;
7�
2�

�5
A�
:7
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
���
�

>�
�4

+�
*,
1;
+�
,1

2�
-7
A+

�.
?�

+?
?+
5-
0�
.1

�4
+,
=-
4�

,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�
-4
:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�,
*+
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�/
+�

0:
6
:=,
*�
-.
�-4

.0
+�

:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
:1
�*
+0
A+

5-
�.
?�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
���
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�
3
.<

=2
�2
+=
:9
+*
�4
:;
4+

*�
4.

<0
:1
;�
;*
.3

-4
�,
12

�:1
�

5.
10
+B

<+
15
+�
-4
+*
+�
:0
�-4

+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�?
.*
�-4

+�
0+
9+
*:
-7
�

.?
�+
??
+5
-0
�-.

�/
+�
:1
5*
+,
0+
2�

'+
�;
��,
0�
,�
*+
0<
=-
�.
?�

A*
+0
0<
*+
�.
1�
�
*+
+1

?:+
=2
�

=,
12

�,
12

��
*.
3
1?
:+
=2
�0
:-
+0
�

3
:-
4�
4:
;4

�/
:.
2:
9+
*0
:-
7�

9,
=<
+�
?.
*�
4.

<0
:1
;)
�

,=
-4
.<

;4
�1
.-
�-.

�,
�=+
9+
=�

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�-.
�/
+�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
��

�

!�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�

?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�

	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
��
628

<F
�8
�

28
�3
:�D

��
43
2F
5�
�37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�?
��
34
=:
��
7�
5/
�

=<
D
D
�4
7F
:�
2�
�G
328

�28
��

83
�8
�:
�7
=�
6�
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�

F4
5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
�

�

!!
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

5�
63A
�:
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�

8<
F7
34
��
�:
<G

28
�G
83
=8
�37
�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�:
�H
F3
:�
�

7F
?7
2�
42
3�
6�$

:�
�4
;3�
65
�

6�
45

��
45

�D
�@
�34
=:
��
7�
�

9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
28
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
�:
<G

4;
3�
65
�7
32�

7�
G
328

�
83
�8
�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
�A
�6
F�
��
7�

G
�6
6��
7�
73
2�
7�
34
�=
6<
7�
�

9:
<1
3D
32@
�2<

�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�

=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
�7
7�
27
��
45

�
G
328

34
��
:�
�4
�=
<:
:35

<:
7�
��

�4
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
/�2
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

9<
2�
42
3�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

� � �

Page 530



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
""
��

�&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

!�
%
83
67
2��

;;
�=
27
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�:
��
6�
:�
�6
@�

5�
9�
45

�4
2�<

4�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

83
=8
��
2�

28
37
�7
2�
��
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
/�3
2�3
7�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�28

�2
�28

�:
��
37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�?
��
��
4�
�5
�2<

�
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
��
7<
D
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
2�$

:�
�4
;3�
65
�

73
2�
7�
G
83
=8
�8
�7
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
4�
A3
�G

�
<;
�28

��
7=
�6
��
<;
��
:<
G
28
�F
45

�:
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4/
��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
27
�

�:
��
4<

2��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�?
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

>�
�4

+�
*,
1;
+�
,1

2�
-7
A+

�.
?�

+?
?+
5-
0�
.1

�4
+,
=-
4�

,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�
-4
:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�,
*+
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�/
+�

0:
6
:=,
*�
-.
�-4

.0
+�

:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
:1
�*
+0
A+

5-
�.
?�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
���
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�
3
.<

=2
�2
+=
:9
+*
�4
:;
4+

*�
4.

<0
:1
;�
;*
.3

-4
�,
12

�:1
�

5.
10
+B

<+
15
+�
-4
+*
+�
:0
�-4

+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�?
.*
�-4

+�
0+
9+
*:
-7
�

.?
�+
??
+5
-0
�-.

�/
+�
:1
5*
+,
0+
2�

',
0�
,�
*+
0<
=-
�.
?�A

*+
00
<*
+�

.1
��
*+
+1

?:+
=2
�0
:-
+0
)�

,=
-4
.<

;4
�1
.-
�-.

�,
�=+
9+
=�

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�-.
�/
+�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
��

�

!�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�

?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�

	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
��
628

<F
�8
�

28
�3
:�D

��
43
2F
5�
�37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�?
��
34
=:
��
7�
5/
�

=<
D
D
�4
7F
:�
2�
�G
328

�28
��

83
�8
�:
�7
=�
6�
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�

F4
5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
�

�

!!
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

5�
63A
�:
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�

8<
F7
34
��
�:
<G

28
�G
83
=8
�37
�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�:
�H
F3
:�
�

7F
?7
2�
42
3�
6�$

:�
�4
;3�
65
�

6�
45

��
45

�D
�@
�34
=:
��
7�
�

9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5�
?�
@<
45

�
28
��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
���
�4
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�9
<2
�4
23�
66@
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

� �

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�

�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
��

!�
�
<F

73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�G
366
�:�

7F
62�
34
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
G
�2
�:
�

=<
47
FD

92
3<
4�
5F

:34
��
?<

28
�

=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
�28

��
6<
4�
�:
�2�

:D
�<
4=
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
96
�2
��
��

�8
37
�8
�7
�?
��
4�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

>�

:
8+
��
A-
:.
1�
�$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

3
.<

=2
�*
+0
<=
-�:
1�
:1
5*
+,
0+
2�

3
,-
+*
�5
.1

0<
6
A-
:.
1�
-.
�

0<
AA

.*
-�4

.<
0:
1;
�;
*.
3
-4
���

"
,-
+*
�5
.1

0<
6
A-
:.
1�

<1
2+

*�
-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�

/+
�+
CA
+5
-+
2�
-.
�/
+�

;*
+,
-+
*�
-4
,1

�<
12

+*
�

�
A-
:.
1�
�$
�5
.6

6
+1

0<
*,
-+
�

3
:-
4�
-4
+�
+1

4,
15
+2

�0
5,
=+
�

.?
�;
*.
3
-4
�,
=-
4.

<;
4�

,2
9+
*0
+�
+?
?+
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�/
+�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�/
+�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
��

!�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�

?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�

	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
��
628

<F
�8
�

28
�3
:�D

��
43
2F
5�
�37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�?
��
34
=:
��
7�
5/
�

=<
D
D
�4
7F
:�
2�
�G
328

�28
��

83
�8
�:
�7
=�
6�
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�

F4
5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
�

�

!�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�

?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�

	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
��
628

<F
�8
�

28
�3
:�D

��
43
2F
5�
�37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�?
��
34
=:
��
7�
5/
�

=<
D
D
�4
7F
:�
2�
�G
328

�28
��

7=
�6
��
<;
��
:<
G
28
�F
45

�:
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�

�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�

G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

!�
�
<F

73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�G
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�:�

7<
F:
=�
�F
7�
/�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�5
F:
34
��
28
��

=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�
5G

�6
634
�7
���
�

� 
<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
28
��

<=
=F
9�
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�5
G
�6
634
�7
�

G
<F

65
��
67
<�
��
4�
:�
2�
�G
�7
2�
���

	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

>�

:
8+
��
A-
:.
1�
�$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

3
.<

=2
�:1
5*
+,
0+
�*+

0.
<*
5+
�

<0
+�
,1

2�
;+
1+

*,
-+
�3
,0
-+
���

�+
0.
<*
5+
�<
0+
�,
12

�3
,0
-+
�

;+
1+

*,
-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�/
+�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
<1

2+
*�
-4
:0
�

.A
-:
.1

$�5
.6

6
+1

0<
*,
-+
�

3
:-
4�
-4
+�
4:
;4

+*
�0
5,
=+
�.
?�

;*
.3

-4
�,
=-
4.

<;
4�
,2

9+
*0
+�

+?
?+
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

!�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�

?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�

	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
��
628

<F
�8
�

28
�3
:�D

��
43
2F
5�
�37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�?
��
34
=:
��
7�
5/
�

=<
D
D
�4
7F
:�
2�
�G
328

�28
��

83
�8
�:
�7
=�
6�
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�

F4
5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
�

!!
�

��
7<
F:
=�
�F
7�
��
45

�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
F4

5�
:�
28
37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�?
��

7F
?7
2�
42
3�
6/�
:�
;6�
=2
34
��

28
��
7=
�6
��
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
�

�:
<G

28
���
�4
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
/�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

Page 531



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
"+
��

�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�/
+�
+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�

/+
�0
:;
1:
?:5
,1

-�
�

�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��

<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

!�
�
<F

73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�G
366
�:�

7F
62�
34
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�

?<
28
�5
F:
34
��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
��
��
��5
F�
�2<

��
D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

�
�
$

�
D
<A
�D

�4
27
��
45

�9
6�
42
��

�4
5�
<4

=�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

=<
D
96
�2
��
��
��
��5
F�
�2<

�
34
=:
��
7�
5�
2:
�;
;3=
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
���
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�

�1
�=
2�D

��
43
2F
5�
�<
;��
;;
�=
27
�

G
366
�?
��
5�
9�
45

�4
2�<

4�
28
��

6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
2�

28
��
34
53
A3
5F

�6
�7
32�

�6�
A�
6�

G
83
=8
�37
�=
F:
:�
42
6@
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
/�

<4
�?
�6
�4
=�
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
4�
A3
�G

�
<;
�28

��
7=
�6
��
<;
��
:<
G
28
�F
45

�:
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4/
��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
27
�

�:
��
4<

2��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�?
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

>�
�?
?+
5-
0�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
,*
+�
=:8
+=
7�
-.
�

/+
�0
:6

:=,
*�
-.
�-4

.0
+�

:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
:1
�*
+0
A+

5-
�.
?�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
,=
-4
.<

;4
�-4

+:
*�

6
,;
1:
-<
2+

�5
.<

=2
�/
+�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2$
�

5.
6
6
+1

0<
*,
-+
�3
:-
4�
-4
+�

4:
;4

+*
�0
5,
=+
�.
?�;
*.
3
-4
�

<1
2+

*�
-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
���

� �
0�
1.

-+
2�
,/

.9
+$
�-4

:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�A
*.
9:
2+

�-4
+�

05
,=
+�
.?
�4
.<

0:
1;

�;
*.
3
-4
�

-.
�0
<A

A.
*-
�-4

+�
+6

A=
.7
6
+1

-�;
*.
3
-4
�

?.
*+
5,
0-
�:1
�-4

+�
�.

*8
�

�5
.1

.6
:5
�,
12

��
+-
,:
=:1

;�
�
*.
3
-4
�,
12

��
1,

=7
0:
0�
,1

2�
�
:0
:.
1:
1;

�"
.*
8�
3
4:
54
�

6
,7
�4
+=
A�
-.
�*
+2

<5
+�
:1
>

5.
6
6
<-
:1
;�
,1

2�
6
:1
:6

:0
+�

,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
�

�� �
1�
/,

=,
15
+$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

4,
0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�1
+;
,-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

!�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�

?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�

	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
��
628

<F
�8
�

28
�3
:�D

��
43
2F
5�
�37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�?
��
34
=:
��
7�
5/
�

=<
D
D
�4
7F
:�
2�
�G
328

�28
��

83
�8
�:
�7
=�
6�
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�

F4
5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
��

�4
=:
��
7�
5�
�:
<G

28
�D
�@
�

�6
7<
�5
:3A
��
��
83
�8
�:
�

HF
�4
2F
D
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

2<
G
�:
5�
D
<:
��

F4
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�

G
83
=8
�34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
4�
�5
�

2<
�2:
�A
�6
���
��
��?
�@
<4

5�
�4
5�

4<
2�=
<4

4�
=2
�5
�2<

�28
��

�1
37
234

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
���
45

�
2<
��
:�
�7
�G
328

��
13
72
34
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�37
7F
�7
��

� %
83
67
2�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
=<
F6
5�

9:
<A
35
��
8<

F7
34
��
2<
�

7F
99

<:
2��

=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
/�3
4�
4<

2�?
�3
4�
�

�6
3�
4�
5�
G
328

�28
��

;<
:�
=�
72
7�
34
�=
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�

34
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
<F

2!
=<
D
D
F2
34
��
�4
5�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
���

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

!!
�

�8
��
2@
9�
7�
<;
��
;;
�=
27
�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�28
37
�

<9
23<

4�
�:
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�
?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��
F4

5�
:�

	
92
3<
47
��
/�'
��
45

�"
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�4
��
�2
3A
��

�;
;�
=2
7�
8�
A�
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
���

�8
37
�:�

;6�
=2
7�
28
��
7=
�6
��
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�F

45
�:
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
�4
5�
28
��
63>
�6
@�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�5
F:
34
��

?<
28
�=
<4

72
:F
=2
3<
4�
�4
5�

<4
=�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

=<
D
96
�2
��
��#
F:
28
�:
/�2
8�
:�
�

37
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
2<
�?
��
�4
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
63>
�6
38
<<

5�
28
�2
�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�D

�@
�

?�
�6<
=�
2�
5�
34
�

F4
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�

G
83
=8
�34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
4�
�5
�

2<
�2:
�A
�6
��
45

�28
�2
�28

��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�<
F2
!

=<
D
D
F2
34
��
G
<F

65
�?
��

34
=:
��
7�
5�
���

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

,�
��
:2
7�
<;
��
<:
>�
�4
5�
327
�

7F
::
<F

45
34
��
�:
��
��
:�
��
2�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�:
37
>�
<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
���
�

�
<G

�A
�:
/�F
42
36�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�

 �
�?
?+
5-
0�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
,*
+�
=:8
+=
7�
-.
�

/+
�0
:6

:=,
*�
-.
�-4

.0
+�

:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
:1
�*
+0
A+

5-
�.
?�

,�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�

?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�

,�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�

?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�

Page 532



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
"�
��

�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�

2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

<;
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

>4
<G

4�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�:
��

=<
47
35
�:
�5
�2<

�?
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
��

#F
:2
8�
:/
�32
�G
<F

65
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�28

�2
��
4@
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
9:
�A
�4
23<

4�
D
��
7F
:�
7/
�34
;<
:D

�5
�?
@�
��

#�
�
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�

�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
4�
F2
:�
6��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

�
A-
:.
1�
��
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
�3
1�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�
<F

73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��

�4
��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
��
7�
��
:�
7F
62�
<;
�

28
��
53
:�
=2
�6<
77
�<
;��
77
�2
7�

5F
:34

��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
<:
�5
F�
�

2<
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
�3
:�7
�2
234

�7
�

5F
:34

��
?<

28
�=
<4

72
:F
=2
3<
4�

�4
5�
<4

=�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

=<
D
96
�2
��
��%

83
67
2�2
83
7�
37
�2<

��
�

6�
:�
��
�1
2�
42
�5
�9
�4
5�
42
�<
4�

28
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

83
=8
��
2�2
83
7�

72
��
��
37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
/��
7�
28
37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�9
:<
D
<2
��

:�
6�
23A
�6
@�
6<
G
�6�
A�
67
�<
;�

�:
<G

28
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
8�
A�
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
4�
F2
:�
6��
��2
�

78
<F

65
��
67
<�
?�
�4
<2
�5
�28

�2
�

8<
F7
34
��
�:
<G

28
�D
�@
�9
:�
7�
42
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

��
48

�4
=�
�

28
��
7�
22
34
�7
�<
;�8

�:
32�
��
�

�7
7�
27
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
�=
=�
77
�2<

�
28
�D

���

>�
�4

+�
-7
A+

�.
?�+

??
+5
-0
�

,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�
-4
:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�,
*+
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�/
+�

0:
6
:=,
*�
-.
�-4

.0
+�

:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
:1
�*
+0
A+

5-
�.
?�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
�,
=-
4.

<;
4�

,2
9+
*0
+�
:6

A,
5-
0�
,*
+�

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�-.
�/
+�
6
.*
+�

=:8
+=
7$
�5
.6

6
+1

0<
*,
-+
�

3
:-
4�
-4
+�
4:
;4

+*
�0
5,
=+
�.
?�

;*
.3

-4
�<
12

+*
�-4

:0
�

.A
-:
.1

���
�1
�A
,*
-:
5<
=,
*�

-4
+*
+�
6
,7
�/
+�
:1
5*
+,
0+
2�

A*
+0
0<
*+
�.
1�
/.

-4
�0
:-
+0
�

3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�

,1
2�
.1

��
*+
+1

?:+
=2
�=,
12

�
0<
54
�-4

,-
�-4

+�
*:
08
�.
?�

,2
9+
*0
+�
+?
?+
5-
0�
.1

�,
00
+-
0�

,1
2�
.1

�-4
+�
54
,*
,5
-+
*�
,1

2�
0+
--
:1
;�
.?
��
.*
8�
:0
�

+=
+9
,-
+2

�,
=-
4.

<;
4�
-4
:0
�

3
:==
�/
+�
-.
�,
�=,
*;
+�
+C
-+
1-
�

2+
A+

12
+1

-�.
1�
-4
+�

=.
5,
-:
.1

�,
12

�2
+0
:;
1�
.?
�

1+
3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
�

!�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�

?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�

	
92
3<
4�
'�
�6
28
<F

�8
�28

�3
:�

D
��
43
2F
5�
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��

34
=:
��
7�
5/
�

=<
D
D
�4
7F
:�
2�
�G
328

�28
��

83
�8
�:
�7
=�
6�
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�

F4
5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
�

�

!!
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

5�
63A
�:
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�

8<
F7
34
��
�:
<G

28
�G
83
=8
�37
�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�:
�H
F3
:�
�

7F
?7
2�
42
3�
6�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
328

34
�?
<2
8�
28
��
F:
?�
4�

�:
��
��
45

�<
4�
$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�

6�
45

�G
328

34
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2/
�

96
�=
34
��
=<
47
35
�:
�?
6�
�

9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
��

�8
37
�8
�7
�?
��
4�
�7
7�
77
�5
�

�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

�

��
�

�:
<2
�=
2��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
�I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

!�
�
<F

73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��

�4
��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
��%

83
67
2�

28
37
�37
�2<

��
�6�
:�
��
�1
2�
42
�

5�
9�
45

�4
2�<

4�
28
��
5�
73
�4
�

>�
�?
?+
5-
0�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
,*
+�
=:8
+=
7�
-.
�

/+
�0
:6

:=,
*�
-.
�-4

.0
+�

:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
:1
�*
+0
A+

5-
�.
?�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
,=
-4
.<

;4
�-4

+:
*�

!�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�

?�
�7
3D
36�
:�2
<�
28
<7
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�

	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
��
628

<F
�8
�

!!
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

5�
63A
�:
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�

8<
F7
34
��
�:
<G

28
�G
83
=8
�37
�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�:
�H
F3
:�
�

7F
?7
2�
42
3�
6�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

Page 533



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
"*
��

�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

�4
5�
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

83
=8
��
2�2
83
7�

72
��
��
37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
/�3
2�3
7�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�28

�2
�28

�:
��
37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�?
��
��
4�
�5
�2<

�
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
��
7<
D
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
2�$

:�
�4
;3�
65
�

73
2�
7�
�4
5�
2<
�:�

D
<A
��
6�
45

�
;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�F

45
�:
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

�;
;�
=2
�28

��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��
<;
�

32@
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�3
4�

A3
�G

�<
;�2
8�
�7
=�
6�
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�

F4
5�
:�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4/
��
5A
�:
7�
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
�:
��
4<

2��
19
�=
2�
5�
2<
�

?�
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�
���

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

D
�@
��
67
<�
�;
;�
=2
�2<

G
47
=�
9�
�

�4
5�
28
��
A3
7F
�6
��
D
�4
32@
�<
;�

:�
73
5�
42
3�
6��
45

�:�
=:
��
23<

4�
6�

:�
=�
92
<:
7�
?<

28
�34
�28

��
78
<:
2�

2�
:D

�5
F:
34
��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<4

=�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

=<
D
96
�2
��
�

� �
<2
G
328

72
�4
53
4�
�28

��
�?
<A
�/
�

8<
F7
34
��
�:
<G

28
�D
�@
�9
:�
7�
42
�

�4
�<
99

<:
2F
43
2@
�2<

�3D
9:
<A
��

2<
G
47
=�
9�
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�6<
4�
�2�

:D
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

� 	
4�
?�
6�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

6
,;
1:
-<
2+

�5
.<

=2
�/
+�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2$
�

5.
6
6
+1

0<
*,
-+
�3
:-
4�
-4
+�

4:
;4

+*
�0
5,
=+
�.
?�;
*.
3
-4
�

<1
2+

*�
-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
���
1�

A,
*-
:5
<=
,*
�-4

+*
+�
6
,7
�/
+�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
A*
+0
0<
*+
�.
1�

�
*+
+1

?:+
=2
�0
:-
+0
�,
12

�.
1�

-4
+�
*+
6
.9
,=
�.
?�=
,1

2�
?*
.6

�
-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�0
<5
4�
-4
,-
�

-4
+�
*:
08
�.
?�,

29
+*
0+
�

+?
?+
5-
0�
.1

�-4
+�
54
,*
,5
-+
*�

,1
2�
0+
--
:1
;�
.?
��
.*
8�
:0
�

+=
+9
,-
+2

$�,
=-
4.

<;
4�
-4
:0
�

3
:==
�/
+�
-.
�,
�=,
*;
+�
+C
-+
1-
�

2+
A+

12
+1

-�.
1�
-4
+�

=.
5,
-:
.1

�,
12

�2
+0
:;
1�
.?
�

1+
3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
�

�

28
�3
:�D

��
43
2F
5�
�37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�?
��
34
=:
��
7�
5/
�

=<
D
D
�4
7F
:�
2�
�G
328

�28
��

7=
�6
��
<;
��
:<
G
28
�F
45

�:
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�

�

G
328

34
�?
<2
8�
28
��
F:
?�
4�

�:
��
��
45

�<
4�
$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�

6�
45

�34
=6
F5

34
��
73
2�
7�

G
328

34
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�4
5�
�2
�7
D
�6
6�
:�A
366
��
�7
���

�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�9
6�
=�
�

=<
47
35
�:
�?
6�
�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

A3
7F
�6
��
D
�4
32@
���
�2
�D
�@
�

�6
7<
�9
:�
7�
42
��
�:3
7>
�<
;�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
5A
�:
7�
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�A
3�
G
7�

;:
<D

E2
<G

�:
5�
�
34
72
�:
�

2<
G
�:
���
�4
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
/�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�
�2<

2�
6�<
;�;
<F

:�8
<F

73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�<
92
3<
47
�8
�A
��
?�
�4
�35
�4
23;
3�
5/
�4
�D

�6
@.
�)
�,
�5
G
�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
��	

92
3<
4�
��
I��
,&
,�
5G

�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
��	

92
3<
4�
'�
I��

��
,,
�5
G
�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
��	

92
3<
4�
"�
I�'
,*
,�
5G

�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
��	

92
3<
4�
+�
��

� 	
92
3<
4�
��

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�8
�A
��
?�
�4
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
���
8�
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�5
�6
3A
�:
�)
�,
�5
G
�6
634
��
9�
:��

44
FD

�<
A�
:�2
8�
�9
6�
4�

9�
:3<

5�
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�?
��
34
!63
4�
�G
328

�

�$

�8
<F

7�
8<

65
�9
:<
J�
=2
3<
47
��
45

�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�D
��
2�8

<F
73
4�
�4
��
57
�34
�28

��

3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�2
8�
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�;F

66@
��
55

:�
77
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
4�
�5
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
<:
28
��
<:
>7
83
:�
��
�
�
�
�;<

:�)
&,
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
5G

�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
���
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
��
67
<�

4<
2�?

��
�6
3�
4�
5�
G
328

�;<
:�
=�
72
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
��
45

�34
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
=8
<3
=�
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�;<

:�
28
��
G
<:
>3
4�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�63
A�
�34
�

Page 534



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
")
��

�

�<
:>
���
�4
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
/�2
8�
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
46
@�
<4

�8
<F

73
4�
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
#F
:2
8�
:�9

<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�G
�:
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
/��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
��
45

��
HF

�6
32@
��
45

��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��

� �8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
4<

2�?
��
4�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�4

��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
�4
@�
<;
�28

��
��

�	
?J
�=
23A
�7
/�:
�;
6�
=2
34
��
28
��
:�
6�
23A
�6
@�
6<
G
�6�
A�
6�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�

�:
<G

28
���
�<

2�
42
3�
6�D

34
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
8�
A�
�?
��
4�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�<

?J
�=
23A
�7
�:�

6�
234

��
2<
�8
��
628

��	
?J
�=
23
A�
�'
�/�
2:
�4
79
<:
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
*�
/�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
)�
/�G

�2
�:
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�,
�/�
G
�7
2�
��
45

�:
�7
<F

:=
��
F7
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
45

��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�'
���
��
83
7�
:�
;6�
=2
7�
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

:�
7<
F:
=�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
�8
<F

73
4�
��
:<
G
28
��
45

�28
��
��
4�
:�
23<

4�
<;
�G
�7
2�
�?
<2
8�
5F

:34
��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<4

=�
�5
G
�6
634
�7
��
:�
�<
==
F9

3�
5�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�

28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
2:
�;
;3=
��
45

�=
<4

��
72
3<
4�
��#
F:
28
�:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
/�6
�4
5�
F7
��

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
&�
��
45

�6�
45

7=
�9
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��5

F�
�2<

�28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�9
:�
77
F:
��
96
�=
�5
�<
4�
28
��

3
2@
(7
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
?@
�8
<F

73
4�
��
:<
G
28
���
���
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
'�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�2<

2�
6�<
;��

,&
,�
5G

�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
���
�8
37
�:�

9:
�7
�4
27
��
�7
F?

72
�4
23�
6�3
4=
:�
�7
��
34
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
:�
6�
23A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
��
<;
�

�9
9:
<1
3D
�2
�6
@�
�/
�,
,�
5G

�6
634
�7
�<
A�
:��

��
��
@�
�:
�9
�:
3<
5�
���
8�
��
A3
5�
4=
��
?�
7�
�34
53
=�
2�
7�
28
�2
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
��
�4
�:
�2
��
��
D
<5

�:
�2
��
?<

<7
2�2
<�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
F9

96
@�
<A
�:
�28

��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
�6
28
<F

�8
�63
>�
�	
92
3<
4�
�/
�32
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�D
��
2�2
8�
�)
&,
�2�
:�
�2
�;<

:�
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�5
G
�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
�7
�2
�34
�

28
��
�
<:
28
��
<:
>7
83
:�
��
�
�
�
���
	
A�
:�
66/
�34
�A
3�
G
�<
;�2
8�
�7
=�
6�
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�F
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
�G
83
=8
��
1=
��
57
�

�$

�8
<F

7�
8<

65
�9
:<
J�
=2
3<
47
�/�
�4
5�
28
��

?<
<7
2�2
<�
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
F9

96
@/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
8<

F7
34
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
#F
:2
8�
:�9

<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
/��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
��
45

��
HF

�6
32@
��
45

��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��

� �<
2�
42
3�
6�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
8�
A�
�?
��
4�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�<

?J
�=
23A
�7
�:�

6�
234

��
2<
�8
��
628

��	
?J
�=
23A
��
'�
/�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
)�
/�G

�2
�:
�

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
�,
�/�
G
�7
2�
��
45

�:�
7<
F:
=�
�F
7�
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
45

��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�'
���
��
83
7�
:�
;6�
=2
7�
28
��
F7
��
<;
�:
�7
<F

:=
�7
�:�

HF
3:�

5�
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
�

8<
F7
34
��
�:
<G

28
��
45

��
�4
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�G
�7
2�
�?
<2
8�
5F

:34
��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<4

=�
�5
G
�6
634
�7
��
:�
�<
==
F9

3�
5�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
2:
�;
;3=
�

�4
5�
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��#
F:
28
�:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
/�6
�4
5�
F7
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
&�
��
45

�6�
45

7=
�9
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��

��
��5

F�
�2<

�28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�9
:�
77
F:
��
96
�=
�5
�<
4�
28
��

3
2@
(7
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
?@
�8
<F

73
4�
��
:<
G
28
���
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�D
��
43
2F
5�
�<
;��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
28
�7
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
�7
�G
<F

65
�?
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�?
��
34
=:
��
7�
5�
:�
6�
23A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
�/
�=
<D

D
�4
7F
:�
2�
�G
328

�28
��
83
�8
�:
�7
=�
6�
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�F
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4/
��
;;
�=
27
�G
<F

65
�

4<
2�?

��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�?
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
���
�
55

323
<4

�6
6@
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
37
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
D
<:
��
63>
�6
@�
�:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
4�
��
/�2
<�
��
4�
:�
2�
��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
��
5F

��
2<
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
?<

28
�7
32�

7�
G
328

34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
��
45

�<
4�
$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

/��
628

<F
�8
�28

37
�G
366
�?
��
2<
��
�6�
:�
��
�1
2�
42
�5
�9
�4
5�
42
�

<4
�28

��
6<
=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�<
;�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
�

� �8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
D
31
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
2:
�4
79
<:
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
*�
���
%
83
67
2�8

<F
73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�G
366
��
�4
�:
�2
��

34
=:
��
7�
5�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�D

<A
�D

�4
27
��
45

�=
<4

��
72
3<
4/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
7=
�6
��
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2��
:<
G
28
�

;<
:�
=�
72
�34
�28

��
�<
:>
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
45

��
�2
�3
634
��
$
:<
G
28
��
45

��
4�
6@
73
7�
�4
5�

3
73
<4

34
��
%
<:
>/
�G
83
=8
�D
�@
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�34
!=
<D

D
F2
34
��
�4
5�
72
�D

�28
��
:37
��

34
�=
<D

D
F2
34
��
2:
39
7�
2<
�28

��

3
2@
��

� 	
92
3<
4�
"�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�2<

2�
6�<
;��

�,
,�
5G

�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
���
�
46
3>
��
	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
�G

6@
��
:3
73
4�
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
�<
A�
:�
28
��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
�6
28
<F

�8
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�D
��
2�2
8�
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
?�
=>
6<
��
��	

A�
:�
66/
�	
92
3<
4�
"�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
8<

F7
34
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
#F
:2
8�
:�
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
/�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
��
45

��
HF

�6
32@
��
45

��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��

� �<
2�
42
3�
6�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
8�
A�
�?
��
4�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�<

?J
�=
23A
�7
�:�

6�
234

��
2<
�8
��
628

��	
?J
�=
23A
��
'�
/�2
:�
47
9<

:2
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
*�
/�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
�

�	
?J
�=
23A
��
)�
/�G

�2
�:
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�,
�/�
G
�7
2�
��
45

�:�
7<
F:
=�
�F
7�
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
45

��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�'
���
��
83
7�
:�
;6�
=2
7�
28
��
F7
��
<;
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�

:�
HF

3:�
5�
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
�8
<F

73
4�
��
:<
G
28
��
45

��
�4
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�G
�7
2�
�?
<2
8�
5F

:34
��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<4

=�
�5
G
�6
634
�7
��
:�
�<
==
F9

3�
5�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�

;<
:�3
4=
:�
�7
�5
�2:
�;
;3=
��
45

�=
<4

��
72
3<
4�
��#
F:
28
�:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
/�6
�4
5�
F7
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
&�
/�

Page 535



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
"�
��

�

=F
62F

:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
�+
���
45

�6�
45

7=
�9
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��5

F�
�2<

�28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�9
:�
77
F:
��
96
�=
�5
�<
4�
28
��

3
2@
(7
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
?@
�8
<F

73
4�
�

�:
<G

28
���
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�D
��
43
2F
5�
�<
;��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
28
�7
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
�7
�G
<F

65
�?
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�?
��
34
=:
��
7�
5�
:�
6�
23A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
/�=
<D

D
�4
7F
:�
2�
�G
328

�28
��

83
�8
�:
�7
=�
6�
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�F
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4/
��
;;
�=
27
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�?
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
���
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
+�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�5
�6
3A
�:
�'
,*
,�
5G

�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
���
�8
37
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
26@
��
1=
��
57
�

�$

�8
<F

7�
8<

65
�9
:<
J�
=2
3<
47
/�3
4=
:�
�7
34
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
?@
��
4�
�5
53
23<

4�
6�

�&
/*
�,
�5
G
�6
634
�7
�<
A�
:��

��
��
@�
�:
�9
�:
3<
5�
���
83
7�
6�
A�
6�<
;��
:<
G
28
�37
��
67
<�
7F
?7
2�
42
3�
66@
��
:�
�2
�:
�28

�4
�28

�2
�F
45

�:
�	
92
3<
47
�'
��
45

�"
��
45

�F
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

28
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2�
:�
�2
�<
;�)
&,
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
5G

�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
�<
A�
:�
28
��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
G
<F

65
�?
��
D
�2
�34
=6
F5

34
��
?<

28
�28

��
?�
=>
6<
��
�4
5�
28
��

4�
G
6@
��
:37
34
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�4
��
5�
�7
�7
�2
�<
F2
�34
�28

��
�
<:
28
��
<:
>7
83
:�
��
�
�
�
���
��
;6�
=2
34
��
28
��
7=
�6
��
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�F
45

�:
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4/
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�G
�:
��
�6
7<
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
+�
��
45

��
HF

�6
32@
��
45

��
==
�7
7�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
#F
:2
8�
:�9

<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
��

� �8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
D
�J
<:
32@
�<
;�2
8�
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6��
�
�	
?J
�=
23A
�7
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
<4

�8
��
628

�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
"�
��
45

�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
	
?J
�=
23A
��
*�
���
�8
37
�:�

;6�
=2
7�
28
��
�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�7
F?

72
�4
23�
6�F
7�
�<
;�:
�7
<F

:=
�7
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
�8
<F

73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�F
45

�:
�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4/
�28

��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
2:
�;
;3=
��
45

�=
<4

��
72
3<
4�
�4
5�
28
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
:�
77
F:
��
28
�2
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��
96
�=
�5
�<
4�
28
��

3
2@
(7
�?
F3
62�
�4
5�
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
?@
�8
<F

73
4�
��
:<
G
28
���
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

• 
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
D
9�
=2
.��

<F
73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�G
366
�:�

7F
62�
34
��
4�
34
=:
��
7�
�34
�28

��
F7
��
<;
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
34
=6
F5

34
��
�4
�:
�@
���
45

��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
�

�4
5�
��
4�
:�
23<

4�
<;
�G
�7
2�
�5
F:
34
��
?<

28
�=
<4

72
:F
=2
3<
4�
�4
5�
<9

�:
�2
3<
4�
���

�G
�8
<F

73
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�D

�@
��
67
<�
96
�=
��
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
28
��

3
2@
(7
�?
F3
62�

�4
5�
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7/
��
628

<F
�8
��7
F?

J�
=2
�2<

�7
32�

�6<
=�
23<

4�
/��
5A
�:
7�
��
;;
�=
2�G

<F
65
�4
<2
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�?
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
���
��

�
• 

�=
<4

<D
3=
��D

9�
=2
.��

<F
73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
72
3D
F6
�2
��
28
��
6<
=�
6��
=<
4<

D
@�
?<

28
�5
F:
34
��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<4

=�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
96
�2
��
��

#F
:2
8�
:/
�28

��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
7=
�6
��
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
��
:<
G
28
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2��
:<
G
28
�;<

:�
=�
72
�34
�28

��
�<
:>
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�4
5�
��
2�
363
4�
�$
:<
G
28
��
45

��
4�
6@
73
7�
�4
5�

3
73
<4

34
��
%
<:
>/
�G
83
=8
�D
�@
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:
�5
F=
��
34
!=
<D

D
F2
34
��
�4
5�
72
�D

�28
��
:3
7�
�34
�=
<D

D
F2
34
��
2:
39
7�
2<
�28

��

3
2@
��

�
• 

�<
=3
�6
��D

9�
=2
.��
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�2<

2�
6�<
;��
,&
,�
5G

�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
/�8
�6
93
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;��
13
72
34
��
�4
5�

9:
<7
9�
=2
3A
��
:�
73
5�
42
7�
���
8�
��
A3
5�
4=
��
?�
7�
�34
53
=�
2�
7�
28
�2
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
��
�4
�:
�2
��
��
D
<5

�:
�2
��
?<

<7
2�2
<�
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
F9

96
@�
<A
�:
�

28
��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
�6
28
<F

�8
�32
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�D
��
2�2
8�
�)
&,
�2�
:�
�2
�;<

:��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
5G

�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
�7
�2
�34
�28

��
�
<:
28
��
<:
>7
83
:�
��
�
�
�
���
%
83
67
2�

4�
G
�8
<F

73
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
63>
�6
@�
2<
�7
23D

F6
�2
��
34
A�
72
D
�4
2�3
4�
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
7�
:A
3=
�7
/��
:<
G
28
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
�5
A�
:7
��
D
34
<:
��
;;
�=
27
�

<4
�8
FD

�4
�8
��
628

�34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
�5
F:
34
��
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�4
5�
<4

=�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
96
�2
��
���

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
�G

�8
<F

73
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�5
3:�

=2
�5
�2<

�6<
=�
23<

47
�28

�2
.�

• 
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��
45

E<
:��

4=
<F

:�
��
�28

��
F7
��
<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
��

• 
�
A<
35
��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��

3
2@
(7
�?
F3
62�
�4
5�
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
23<

47
�28

�2
�=
<F

65
��
1�
=�
:?
�2
��
�1
37
234

��
8�
�6
28
�37
7F
�7
���
��
���

0
�
�
7�
��

• 
�
�>
��
?�
72
�F
7�
�<
;�9

:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

��
• 

�4
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
7�
:A
3=
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
G
8�
:�
�9
<7
73
?6
��
�

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 S
u

p
p

ly
 B

u
ff

er
 

 
 

 
 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
<F

73
4�
�2�
:�
�2
�2<

�
	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
<F

73
4�
�2�
:�
�2
�2<

�
�
A-
:.
1�
	

�!
.<

0:
1;

�-,
*;
+-
�-.

�
	
92
3<
4�
+.
��
<F

73
4�
�2�
:�
�2
�2<

�

Page 536



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
"&
��

�

34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
�P

�?
F;
;�
:�

�

34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
�,
P
�?
F;
;�
:�

�

:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+�
��

L
�/
<?
?+
*�

�

34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
',
P
�?
F;
;�
:�

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�

28
��
53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
�9
�<
96
��
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�D
�>
��

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
;<
:��

�8
<F

73
4�
�6�
45

�
7F
99

6@
�?
F;
;�
:�<

;��
P
�

��
99

:<
13
D
�2
�6
@�
��
�5
G
�6
634
�7
�

9�
:��

44
FD

�?
�7
�5
�<
4�
��

96
�4
4�
5�
�4
4F

�6
�7
F9

96
@�
<;
�

�,
&,
�5
G
�6
634
�7
���
��2
�37
�

�7
7F
D
�5
�28

�2
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
�5
53
23<

4�
6�8
<F

73
4�
�?
F2
�

34
72
��
5�
G
<F

65
�35
�4
23;
@�

�5
53
23<

4�
6�6
�4
5�
2<
�8
�6
9�

�4
7F
:�
�=
8<

3=
��
�4
5�

=<
D
9�
232
3<
4�
34
�28

��
D
�:
>�
2�

;<
:�6
�4
5/
�34
��
==
<:
5�
4=
��
G
328

�
28
��
�
��

#�
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

� �

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�D
�>
��

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
;<
:��

�8
<F

73
4�
�

6�
45

�7
F9

96
@�
?F

;;
�:
�<
;��
,P

�
��
,&
�5
G
�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
�

?�
7�
5�
<4

��
�9
6�
44

�5
�

�4
4F

�6
�7
F9

96
@�
<;
��
,&
,�

5G
�6
634
�7
���
��
7�
F4

5�
:�

	
92
3<
4�
�/
�32
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�

28
�2
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:
�7
F6
2�

34
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
�5
53
23<

4�
6�8
<F

73
4�
�?
F2
�

34
72
��
5�
G
<F

65
�35
�4
23;
@�

�5
53
23<

4�
6�6
�4
5�
2<
�8
�6
9�

�4
7F
:�
�=
8<

3=
��
�4
5�

=<
D
9�
232
3<
4�
34
�28

��
D
�:
>�
2�

;<
:�6
�4
5/
�34
��
==
<:
5�
4=
��

G
328

�28
��
�
��

#�
�

� 	
A�
:�
66/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��

4�
F2
:�
6��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�6

,8
+�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
?.
*�
,�
4.

<0
:1
;�

=,
12

�0
<A

A=
7�
/<

??
+*
�.
?�

��
L
�',

AA
*.
C:
6
,-
+=
7�
��
��

23
+=
=:1

;0
�A
+*
�,
11

<6
�

/,
0+
2�
.1

�,
�A
=,
11

+2
�

,1
1<

,=
�0
<A

A=
7�
.?
��
 �

 �
23

+=
=:1

;0
)�
���

�=,
*;
+*
�

/<
??
+*
�.
?��

�L
�'*
+=
,-
:9
+�
-.
�

�
A-
:.
10
��
�,
12

��
)�6

,7
�

4+
=A
�-.

�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�

A=
,1

1+
2�
0<
AA

=7
�:0
�

,5
4:
+9
+2

���
�1
�

5.
10
+B

<+
15
+$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

4,
0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
��

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�D
�>
��

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
;<
:��

�8
<F

73
4�
�

6�
45

�7
F9

96
@�
?F

;;
�:
�<
;�

',
P
���
99

:<
13
D
�2
�6
@�
'�
��

5G
�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
�

?�
7�
5�
<4

��
�9
6�
44

�5
�

�4
4F

�6
�7
F9

96
@�
<;
��
,&
,�

5G
�6
634
�7
���
��
�6�
:�
�:
�

?F
;;
�:
�<
;�'
,P

�D
�@
�8
�6
9�

2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�9
6�
44

�5
�

7F
99

6@
�37
��
=8
3�
A�
5�
�4
5�

G
<F

65
�?
��
34
��
==
<:
5�
4=
��

G
328

��
F3
5�
4=
��
=<
42
�3
4�
5�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
��

#�
���
4�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���
�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
E�
D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
4�
79
�=
�I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�35
�4
23;
@�

�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�7
F9

96
@�
<;
�

8<
F7
34
��
6�
45

�=
<F

65
�34
�28

�<
:@
�

96
�=
��
34
=:
��
7�
5�
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�

<9
�4
�7
9�
=�
/��
7�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:�

7F
62�
34
�

�5
53
23<

4�
6�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�8
�7
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�

35
�4
23;
@�
�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

7F
99

6@
�8
<F

73
4�
�6�
45

�=
<F

65
�

34
�28

�<
:@
�9
6�
=�
�34
=:
��
7�
5�

9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
<9

�4
�7
9�
=�
/�

�7
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

:�
7F
62�
34
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

 �
"
4:
=0
-�-
4+

�1
++
2�
-.
�

:2
+1

-:
?7
�,
1�
,2

2:
-:
.1

,=
�

0<
AA

=7
�4
.<

0:
1;

�=,
12

�
5.
<=
2�
:1
�-4

+.
*7
�A
=,
5+
�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
A*
+0
0<
*+
�.
1�

.A
+1

�0
A,

5+
$�,
0�
-4
:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�*+

0<
=-
�

:1
�,
22

:-
:.
1,

=�4
.<

0:
1;

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-$
�:-
�4
,0
�

/+
+1

�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�

,�
1+

<-
*,
=�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�

35
�4
23;
@�
�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

7F
99

6@
�8
<F

73
4�
�6�
45

�
=<
F6
5�
34
�28

�<
:@
�9
6�
=�
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�

<9
�4
�7
9�
=�
/��
7�
28
37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:�

7F
62�

34
��
55

323
<4

�6
�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�8
�7
�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
4�
F2
:�
6��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�

2<
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

 �
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�1
.-
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�4
,9
+�
,�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

Page 537



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
+,
��

�

42
��
45

�
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�

/�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�
�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�

2<
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

 �
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�1
.-
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�4
,9
+�
,�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

��
�
�6
9�

5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
66�
�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�

2<
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�
0�
1.

-+
2�
,/

.9
+$
�,
�=,
*;
+*
�

/<
??
+*
�.
?��

�L
�'*
+=
,-
:9
+�
-.
�

�
A-
:.
10
��
�,
12

��
)�6

,7
�

4+
=A
�-.

�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�

A=
,1

1+
2�
0<
AA

=7
�',

12
$�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+$
�,
??
.*
2,

/=
+�

4.
<0
:1
;�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1)
�:0
�

,5
4:
+9
+2

���
�1
�

5.
10
+B

<+
15
+$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

4,
0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
��

B�
�
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
��
�6�
:�
�:
�

?F
;;
�:
�<
;�'
,P

��:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�

	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
��D

�@
�

8�
69
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

96
�4
4�
5�
7F
99

6@
���
45

/�
28
�:
�;
<:
�/
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��

8<
F7
34
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�37
�

�=
83
�A
�5
���
�4
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�35
�4
23;
@�

�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�7
F9

96
@�
<;
�

8<
F7
34
��
6�
45

�=
<F

65
�34
�28

�<
:@
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�7
32�

7�
=<
D
34
��

;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�6�
77
��
==
�7
73
?6
��

6<
=�
23<

47
�28

37
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
��

#F
:2
8�
:/
��
7�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:�

7F
62�
34
�

�5
53
23<

4�
6�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�8
�7
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�

35
�4
23;
@�
�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

7F
99

6@
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�6�
45

�
=<
F6
5�
34
�28

�<
:@
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�

73
2�
7�
=<
D
34
��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�

6�
77
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�

28
37
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�

�7
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

:�
7F
62�
34
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

 �
"
4:
=0
-�-
4+

�1
++
2�
-.
�

:2
+1

-:
?7
�,
1�
,2

2:
-:
.1

,=
�

0<
AA

=7
�.
?�4

.<
0:
1;

�=,
12

�
5.
<=
2�
:1
�-4

+.
*7
�*+

0<
=-
�:1
�

0:
-+
0�
5.
6
:1
;�
?.
*3

,*
2�
:1
�

=+
00
�,
55
+0
0:
/=
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
-4
:0
�:0
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
���

#<
*-
4+

*$
�,
0�
-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�*
+0
<=
-�:
1�

,2
2:
-:
.1

,=
�4
.<

0:
1;

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-$
�:-
�4
,0
�

/+
+1

�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�

,�
1+

<-
*,
=�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�

35
�4
23;
@�
�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

7F
99

6@
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�6�
45

�
=<
F6
5�
34
�28

�<
:@
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�

73
2�
7�
=<
D
34
��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�

6�
77
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�

28
37
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���

#F
:2
8�
:/
��
7�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:�

7F
62�
34
�

�5
53
23<

4�
6�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�8
�7
�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
4�
F2
:�
6��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

Page 538



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
+�
��

�)�
�<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��

=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
��

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

,�
�
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
�G
83
67
2�2
8�
�

4�
�5
�2<

�35
�4
23;
@�
�4
�

�5
53
23<

4�
6�7
F9

96
@�
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
�

6�
45

�=
<F

65
�34
�28

�<
:@
�:�

7F
62�
34
�

73
2�
7�
=<
D
34
��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�6�
77
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�6<
=�
23<

47
�

�2
8�
:�
?@
�34
=:
��
73
4�
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�

G
328

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�
�28

37
�37
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
��#
F:
28
�:
/��
7�
28
37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:�

7F
62�
34
�

�5
53
23<

4�
6�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�8
�7
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

,�
�
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
�G
83
67
2�

28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�35
�4
23;
@�
�4
�

�5
53
23<

4�
6�7
F9

96
@�
<;
�

8<
F7
34
��
6�
45

�=
<F

65
�34
�

28
�<
:@
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�
73
2�
7�

=<
D
34
��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�6�
77
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�6<
=�
23<

47
�

�2
8�
:�
?@
�34
=:
��
73
4�
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�
�

28
37
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�

�7
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

:�
7F
62�
34
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

 �
�
0�
1.

-+
2�
,/

.9
+$
�3
4:
=0
-�

-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�:2
+1

-:
?7
�,
1�

,2
2:
-:
.1

,=
�0
<A

A=
7�
.?
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
=,
12

�5
.<

=2
�:1
�

-4
+.

*7
�*+

0<
=-
�:1
�0
:-
+0
�

5.
6
:1
;�
?.
*3

,*
2�
:1
�=+
00
�

,5
5+
00
:/
=+
�=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
'-
4+

*+
/7

�:1
5*
+,
0:
1;

�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
-.
�,
:*
�

,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-)
�-4

:0
�:0
�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
��#
<*
-4
+*
$�,
0�

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�

*+
0<
=-
�:1
�,
22

:-
:.
1,

=�
4.

<0
:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-$
�:-
�

4,
0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�1
+<

-*
,=
�+
??
+5
-�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�

,�
�
7�
4<

2�
5�
�?
<A
�/
�G
83
67
2�

28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�35
�4
23;
@�
�4
�

�5
53
23<

4�
6�7
F9

96
@�
<;
�

8<
F7
34
��
6�
45

�=
<F

65
�34
�

28
�<
:@
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�
73
2�
7�

=<
D
34
��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�6�
77
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�6<
=�
23<

47
�

�2
8�
:�
?@
�34
=:
��
73
4�
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�
�28

37
�37
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
��#
F:
28
�:
/��
7�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

:�
7F
62�
34
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

��

<

47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F

:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
�

�4
5�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�

E�
��
<!
53
A�
:7
32@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�35
�4
23;
@�

�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�7
F9

96
@�
<;
�

8<
F7
34
��
6�
45

�=
<F

65
�34
�28

�<
:@
�

96
�=
��
34
=:
��
7�
5�
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�

?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
��
77
�2
7�
��
��
��

$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�7
32�

7�
<:
�

�:
<G

4;
3�
65
�6�
45

�G
328

�8
3�
8�

?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
�/�
28
37
�37
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
��#
F:
28
�:
/��
7�
28
37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:�

7F
62�
34
�

�5
53
23<

4�
6�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�8
�7
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�

35
�4
23;
@�
�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

7F
99

6@
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�6�
45

�
=<
F6
5�
34
�28

�<
:@
�9
6�
=�
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�

?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
��
77
�2
7�
��
��
��

$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�7
32�

7�
<:
�

�:
<G

4;
3�
65
�6�
45

�G
328

�8
3�
8�

?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
�/�
28
37
�37
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
��#
F:
28
�:
/��
7�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

:�
7F
62�
34
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

 �
"
4:
=0
-�-
4+

�1
++
2�
-.
�

:2
+1

-:
?7
�,
1�
,2

2:
-:
.1

,=
�

0<
AA

=7
�.
?�4

.<
0:
1;

�=,
12

�
5.
<=
2�
:1
�-4

+.
*7
�A
=,
5+
�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
A*
+0
0<
*+
�.
1�

/:
.2

:9
+*
0:
-7
�,
00
+-
0�
'+
�;
��

�
*+
+1

?:+
=2
�0
:-
+0
�.
*�

�*
.3

1?
:+
=2
�=,
12

�3
:-
4�

4:
;4

�/
:.
2:
9+
*0
:-
7�
9,
=<
+)
$�

-4
:0
�:0
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
���

#<
*-
4+

*$
�,
0�
-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�*
+0
<=
-�:
1�

,2
2:
-:
.1

,=
�4
.<

0:
1;

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-$
�:-
�4
,0
�

/+
+1

�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�4
,9
:1
;�

,�
1+

<-
*,
=�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�

35
�4
23;
@�
�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

7F
99

6@
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�6�
45

�
=<
F6
5�
34
�28

�<
:@
�9
6�
=�
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�

?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
��
77
�2
7�
��
��
��

$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�7
32�

7�
<:
�

�:
<G

4;
3�
65
�6�
45

�G
328

�
83
�8
�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
�A
�6
F�
�/�

28
37
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���

#F
:2
8�
:/
��
7�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:�

7F
62�
34
�

�5
53
23<

4�
6�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�8
�7
�

?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��

��
4�
F2
:�
6��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�35
�4
23;
@�

�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�7
F9

96
@�
<;
�

8<
F7
34
��
6�
45

�=
<F

65
�34
�28

�<
:@
�

96
�=
��
34
=:
��
7�
5�
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�

$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

�28
37
�37
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
��#
F:
28
�:
/��
7�
28
37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:�

7F
62�
34
�

�5
53
23<

4�
6�8
<F

73
4�
�

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�

35
�4
23;
@�
�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

7F
99

6@
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�6�
45

�
=<
F6
5�
34
�28

�<
:@
�9
6�
=�
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�

$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

�28
37
�37
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
��#
F:
28
�:
/��
7�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

 �
"
4:
=0
-�-
4+

�1
++
2�
-.
�

:2
+1

-:
?7
�,
1�
,2

2:
-:
.1

,=
�

0<
AA

=7
�.
?�4

.<
0:
1;

�=,
12

�
5.
<=
2�
:1
�-4

+.
*7
�A
=,
5+
�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
A*
+0
0<
*+
�.
1�

�
*+
+1

?:+
=2
�=,
12

�-4
:0
�:0
�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
��#
<*
-4
+*
$�,
0�

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�

35
�4
23;
@�
�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

7F
99

6@
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�6�
45

�
=<
F6
5�
34
�28

�<
:@
�9
6�
=�
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�

$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

�28
37
�37
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
��#
F:
28
�:
/��
7�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

Page 539



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
+'
��

�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�8
�7
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

:�
7F
62�
34
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

*+
0<
=-
�:1
�,
22

:-
:.
1,

=�
4.

<0
:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-$
�:-
�

4,
0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�1
+<

-*
,=
�+
??
+5
-�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�

:�
7F
62�
34
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�

�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
��

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�

2<
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

 �
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�1
.-
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�4
,9
+�
,�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�

G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�

2<
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

 �
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�1
.-
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�4
,9
+�
,�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��

<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�35
�4
23;
@�

�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�7
F9

96
@�
<;
�

8<
F7
34
��
6�
45

�=
<F

65
�34
�28

�<
:@
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�7
32�

7�
=<
D
34
��

;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�6�
77
��
==
�7
73
?6
��

6<
=�
23<

47
��2
8�
:�
?@
�

34
=:
��
73
4�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�
�

28
37
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
��
7�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:�

7F
62�

34
��
55

323
<4

�6
�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�8
�7
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�

35
�4
23;
@�
�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

7F
99

6@
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�6�
45

�
=<
F6
5�
34
�28

�<
:@
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�

73
2�
7�
=<
D
34
��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�

6�
77
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�

�2
8�
:�
?@
�34
=:
��
73
4�
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�
�

28
37
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
�

�7
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

:�
7F
62�
34
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

 �
"
4:
=0
-�-
4+

�1
++
2�
-.
�

:2
+1

-:
?7
�,
1�
,2

2:
-:
.1

,=
�

0<
AA

=7
�.
?�4

.<
0:
1;

�=,
12

�
5.
<=
2�
:1
�-4

+.
*7
�*+

0<
=-
�:1
�

0:
-+
0�
5.
6
:1
;�
?.
*3

,*
2�
:1
�

=+
00
�,
55
+0
0:
/=
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
'-
4+

*+
/7

�:1
5*
+,
0:
1;

�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
-.
�,
:*
�

,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-)
�-4

:0
�:0
�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
��#
<*
-4
+*
$�,
0�

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�

*+
0<
=-
�:1
�,
22

:-
:.
1,

=�
4.

<0
:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-$
�:-
�

4,
0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�1
+<

-*
,=
�+
??
+5
-�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�

35
�4
23;
@�
�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

7F
99

6@
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�6�
45

�
=<
F6
5�
34
�28

�<
:@
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�

73
2�
7�
=<
D
34
��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�

6�
77
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�

�2
8�
:�
?@
�34
=:
��
73
4�
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�
�28

37
�37
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
��#
F:
28
�:
/��
7�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

:�
7F
62�
34
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�

2<
�9
�<
96
��

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
��
19
�=
2�
5�

2<
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

 �
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�1
.-
�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�4
,9
+�
,�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

,�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�4
<2
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

Page 540



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
+"
��

�

�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
��

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
�3
1�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�35
�4
23;
@�

�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�7
F9

96
@�
<;
�

8<
F7
34
��
6�
45

�=
<F

65
�34
�28

�<
:@
�

96
�=
��
34
=:
��
7�
5�
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�

28
��
�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3=
��
77
�2
7�

�4
5�
28
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��
28
��
=3
2@
���
��
���
7�
��

:�
7F
62�
<;
�D
<:
��
34
2�
47
3A
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�<
:�
28
��

35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�
<;
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

73
2�
7�
G
328

34
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
/�

28
37
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
��
7�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:�

7F
62�

34
��
55

323
<4

�6
�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�8
�7
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�

35
�4
23;
@�
�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

7F
99

6@
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�6�
45

�
=<
F6
5�
34
�28

�<
:@
�9
6�
=�
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
28
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�
�7
7�
27
��
45

�
28
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
28
��
=3
2@
���
��
���
7�
��
:�
7F
62�
<;
�

D
<:
��
34
2�
47
3A
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�<
:�
28
��

35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

�5
53
23<

4�
6�7
32�

7�
G
328

34
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
/�2
83
7�
37
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
��#
F:
28
�:
/��
7�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

:�
7F
62�
34
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

 �
"
4:
=0
-�-
4+

�1
++
2�
-.
�

:2
+1

-:
?7
�,
1�
,2

2:
-:
.1

,=
�

0<
AA

=7
�.
?�4

.<
0:
1;

�=,
12

�
5.
<=
2�
:1
�-4

+.
*7
�A
=,
5+
�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
A*
+0
0<
*+
�.
1�

-4
+�
�.

*8
D0
�4
:0
-.
*:
5�
,0
0+
-0
�

,1
2�
-4
+�
54
,*
,5
-+
*�
,1

2�
0+
--
:1
;�
-4
+�
5:
-7
�'+

�;
��,
0�
,�

*+
0<
=-
�.
?�6

.*
+�
:1
-+
10
:9
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�.
*�
-4
+�

:2
+1

-:
?:5
,-
:.
1�
.?
�

,2
2:
-:
.1

,=
�0
:-
+0
�3
:-
4:
1�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-)
$�-
4:
0�
:0
�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
��#
<*
-4
+*
$�,
0�

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�

*+
0<
=-
�:1
�,
22

:-
:.
1,

=�
4.

<0
:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-$
�:-
�

4,
0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�1
+<

-*
,=
�+
??
+5
-�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�

35
�4
23;
@�
�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

7F
99

6@
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�6�
45

�
=<
F6
5�
34
�28

�<
:@
�9
6�
=�
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�

28
��
�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3=
��
77
�2
7�

�4
5�
28
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��
28
��
=3
2@
���
��
���
7�
��

:�
7F
62�
<;
�D
<:
��
34
2�
47
3A
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�<
:�
28
��

35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

�5
53
23<

4�
6�7
32�

7�
G
328

34
�

28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
/�2
83
7�
37
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
��#
F:
28
�:
/��
7�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

:�
7F
62�
34
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

��
�

�:
<2
�=
2��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�35
�4
23;
@�

�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�7
F9

96
@�
<;
�

8<
F7
34
��
6�
45

�=
<F

65
�34
�28

�<
:@
�

96
�=
��
34
=:
��
7�
5�
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�

28
��
�<
:>
(7
�6�
45

7=
�9
��

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
��
��
���
7�
��
:�
7F
62�
<;
�

D
<:
��
34
2�
47
3A
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�<
:�
28
��

35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�
<;
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

73
2�
7�
G
328

34
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
/�

28
37
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���
#F
:2
8�
:/
��
7�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:�

7F
62�

34
��
55

323
<4

�6
�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�8
�7
�?
��
4�

�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�

35
�4
23;
@�
�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

7F
99

6@
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�6�
45

�
=<
F6
5�
34
�28

�<
:@
�9
6�
=�
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�
28
��

�<
:>
(7
�6�
45

7=
�9
��

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
��
��
���
7�
��
:�
7F
62�

<;
�D
<:
��
34
2�
47
3A
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�<
:�
28
��

35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

�5
53
23<

4�
6�7
32�

7�
G
328

34
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
/�2
83
7�
37
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
��#
F:
28
�:
/��
7�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

:�
7F
62�
34
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�

 �
"
4:
=0
-�-
4+

�1
++
2�
-.
�

:2
+1

-:
?7
�,
1�
,2

2:
-:
.1

,=
�

0<
AA

=7
�.
?�4

.<
0:
1;

�=,
12

�
5.
<=
2�
:1
�-4

+.
*7
�A
=,
5+
�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
A*
+0
0<
*+
�.
1�

-4
+�
�.

*8
D0
�=,
12

05
,A

+�
54
,*
,5
-+
*�
'+
�;
��,
0�
,�
*+
0<
=-
�

.?
�6

.*
+�
:1
-+
10
:9
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

<*
/,

1�
,*
+,
�.
*�
-4
+�

:2
+1

-:
?:5
,-
:.
1�
.?
�

,2
2:
-:
.1

,=
�0
:-
+0
�3
:-
4:
1�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-)
$�-
4:
0�
:0
�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
��#
<*
-4
+*
$�,
0�

-4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�

*+
0<
=-
�:1
�,
22

:-
:.
1,

=�
4.

<0
:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-$
�:-
�

4,
0�
/+

+1
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
,0
�

4,
9:
1;

�,
�1
+<

-*
,=
�+
??
+5
-�

,�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�

35
�4
23;
@�
�4
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

7F
99

6@
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�6�
45

�
=<
F6
5�
34
�28

�<
:@
�9
6�
=�
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�

28
��
�<
:>
(7
�6�
45

7=
�9
��

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
��
��
���
7�
��
:�
7F
62�

<;
�D
<:
��
34
2�
47
3A
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
F:
?�
4�
�:
��
�<
:�
28
��

35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

�5
53
23<

4�
6�7
32�

7�
G
328

34
�

28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
/�2
83
7�
37
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
��#
F:
28
�:
/��
7�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

:�
7F
62�
34
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�32
�

8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
��
;;
�=
2�

Page 541



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
++
��

�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�
�2<

2�
6�<
;�;
<F

:�8
<F

73
4�
�7
F9

96
@�
?F

;;
�:
�<
92
3<
47
�8
�A
��
?�
�4
�35
�4
23;
3�
5/
�4
�D

�6
@.
��
<F

73
4�
�2�
:�
�2
�2<

�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
�P

�?
F;
;�
:��
	
92
3<
4�
��
I��

<F
73
4�
�2�
:�
�2
�2<

�
34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
�,
P
�?
F;
;�
:�
�	
92
3<
4�
'�
I��

<F
73
4�
�2�
:�
�2
�2<

�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
��
P
�?
F;
;�
:��
	
92
3<
4�
"�
I��

<F
73
4�
�2�
:�
�2
�2<

�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
',
P
�?
F;
;�
:�
�	
92
3<
4�
+�
���
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
��

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�D
�>
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
;<
:�
��
8<

F7
34
��
6�
45

�7
F9

96
@�
?F

;;
�:
�<
;��
P
���
99

:<
13
D
�2
�6
@�
��
�5
G
�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
�?
�7
�5
�<
4�
��
96
�4
4�
5�
�4
4F

�6
�

7F
99

6@
�<
;��
,&
,�
5G

�6
634
�7
���
��2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:�

7F
62�
34
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;��
55

323
<4

�6
�8
<F

73
4�
�?
F2
�34
72
��
5�
G
<F

65
�35
�4
23;
@�
�5
53
23<

4�
6�

6�
45

�2<
�8
�6
9�
�4
7F
:�
�=
8<

3=
��
�4
5�
=<
D
9�
232
3<
4�
34
�28

��
D
�:
>�
2�;
<:
�6�
45

/�3
4�
�=
=<
:5
�4
=�
�G
328

�28
��
�
��

#�
���
4�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
��
;;
�=
27
��
=:
<7
7�
�6
6�<
;�2
8�
��
�
�

	
?J
�=
23A
�7
�8
�A
��
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�4
�F
2:
�6
���
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
'�

�3
>�
�	
92
3<
4�
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
4�
F2
:�
6��
;;
�=
2��

=:
<7
7�
�6
6�<
;�2
8�
��
�
�	
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�D
�>
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
;<
:��

�
8<

F7
34
��
6�
45

�7
F9

96
@�
?F

;;
�:
�<
;��
,P

���
,&
�5
G
�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
�?
�7
�5
�<
4�
��
96
�4
4�
5�
�4
4F

�6
�7
F9

96
@�
<;
��
,&
,�
5G

�6
634
�7
���
��
7�
F4

5�
:�	

92
3<
4�
�/
�32
�37
�

�7
7F
D
�5
�28

�2
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:�

7F
62�
34
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;��
55

323
<4

�6
�8
<F

73
4�
�?
F2
�34
72
��
5�
G
<F

65
�35
�4
23;
@�
�5
53
23<

4�
6�6
�4
5�
2<
�8
�6
9�
�4
7F
:�
�=
8<

3=
��
�4
5�

=<
D
9�
232
3<
4�
34
�28

��
D
�:
>�
2�;
<:
�6�
45

/�3
4�
�=
=<
:5
�4
=�
�G
328

�28
��
�
��

#�
��4
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
/��
;;
�=
27
��
=:
<7
7�
�6
6�<
;�2
8�
��
�
�	
?J
�=
23A
�7
�8
�A
��
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�

4�
F2
:�
6��
��

� 	
92
3<
4�
"�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�D
�>
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
;<
:�
��
8<

F7
34
��
6�
45

�7
F9

96
@�
?F

;;
�:
�<
;��
�P

���
99

:<
13
D
�2
�6
@�
�*
+�
5G

�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
�?
�7
�5
�<
4�
��
96
�4
4�
5�
�4
4F

�6
�

7F
99

6@
�<
;��
,&
,�
5G

�6
634
�7
���
��
�6�
:�
�:
�?
F;
;�
:�<

;��
�P

��:
�6
�2
3A
��
2<
�	
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
��D

�@
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�9
6�
44

�5
�7
F9

96
@�
37
��
=8
3�
A�
5�
���
4�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
8<

F7
34
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��
45

��
HF

�6
32@
��
45

��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
�
7�

28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:�

7F
62�
34
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;��
55

323
<4

�6
�8
<F

73
4�
�32
�8
�7
�?
��
4�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
��
;;
�=
2��

=:
<7
7�
28
��
:�
D
�3
43
4�
��
�
�

	
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
���

� 	
92
3<
4�
+�

��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�D
�>
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
;<
:�
��
8<

F7
34
��
6�
45

�7
F9

96
@�
?F

;;
�:
�<
;�'
,P

���
99

:<
13
D
�2
�6
@�
'�
��
5G

�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
�?
�7
�5
�<
4�
��
96
�4
4�
5�
�4
4F

�6
�

7F
99

6@
�<
;��
,&
,�
5G

�6
634
�7
���
��
�6�
:�
�:
�?
F;
;�
:�<

;�'
,P

�D
�@
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�9
6�
44

�5
�7
F9

96
@�
37
��
=8
3�
A�
5�
�4
5�
G
<F

65
�?
��
34
��
==
<:
5�
4=
��
G
328

��
F3
5�
4=
��

=<
42
�3
4�
5�
G
328

34
�28

��
�
��

#�
���
4�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
�4
��
77
�7
7�
5�
�7
�8
�A
34
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
8<

F7
34
��
�	
?J
�=
23A
��
��
��
45

��
HF

�6
32@
��
45

�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
��	

?J
�=
23A
��
��
���
�
7�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�
28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;��
55

323
<4

�6
�8
<F

73
4�
�32
�8
�7
�?
��
4�
�7
7�
77
�5
��
7�
8�
A3
4�
��
�4
�F
2:
�6
�

�;
;�
=2
��
=:
<7
7�
28
��
:�
D
�3
43
4�
��
�
�	
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
���

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

• 
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
D
9�
=2
.�%

83
67
2�2
8�
�35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�
<;
��
55

323
<4

�6
�8
<F

73
4�
�6�
45

�=
<F

65
�34
�28

�<
:@
�9
6�
=�
��
55

323
<4

�6
�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

�28
��

3
2@
(7
�?
F3
62�
�4
5�

4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
�4
5/
�;F

:2
8�
:/
�=
<F

65
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�
28
��
35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�
<;
�7
32�

7�
34
�D
<:
��
F4

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
6<
=�
23
<4

7/
�28

37
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���

#F
:2
8�
:/
�28

��
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:�

7F
62�
34
��
55

323
<4

�6
�8
<F

73
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
�

• 
�=
<4

<D
3=
��D

9�
=2
.��

<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
28
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
�:
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�F
45

�:
�28

��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4�
�

• 
�<
=3
�6
��D

9�
=2
.��
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�D
�>
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
;<
:��

�8
<F

73
4�
�6�
45

�7
F9

96
@�
?F

;;
�:
�<
;��
�P

���
99

:<
13
D
�2
�6
@�
�*
+�
5G

�6
634
�7
�9
�:
��
44

FD
�

?�
7�
5�
<4

��
�9
6�
44

�5
��
44

F�
6�7
F9

96
@�
<;
��
,&
,�
5G

�6
634
�7
���
��
83
7�
D
�@
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�9
6�
44

�5
�7
F9

96
@�
37
��
=8
3�
A�
5�
���

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
55

323
<4

�6
�8
<F

73
4�
�6�
45

�7
F9

96
@�
78
<F

65
�?
��
53
:�
=2
�5
�2<

�6<
=�
23<

47
�28

�2
.�

• 
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��
45

E<
:��

4=
<F

:�
��
�28

��
F7
��
<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
��

• 
�
A<
35
��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��

3
2@
(7
�?
F3
62�
�4
5�
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6��
77
�2
7�
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
23<

47
�28

�2
�=
<F

65
��
1�
=�
:?
�2
��
�1
37
234

��
8�
�6
28
�37
7F
�7
���
��
���

0
�
�
7�
��

• 
�
�>
��
?�
72
�F
7�
�<
;�9

:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

��
• 

�4
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
7�
:A
3=
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
G
8�
:�
�9
<7
73
?6
��
�

Page 542



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
+�
��

�� � � P
h

as
in

g
 a

n
d 

D
el

iv
er

y 
 

�
 

 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�6
@�
<4

�28
��
�
�2
3<
4�
6�

�6
�4
43
4�
��
<6
3=
@�
#:
�D

�G
<:
>�

9<
63=
@�
2<
��
F3
5�
�8
<F

73
4�
�:�

6�
2�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
*.
9:
2+

�=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�

A.
=:5
7�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�A
4,

0:
1;

�.
?�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-$
�6

,*
8+
-�=
+2

�
,A

A*
.,

54
�-.

�/
+�
,2

.A
-+
2�
�

�

	
92
3<
4�
".
��
:<
A3
5�
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�

9<
63=
@�
2<
��
F3
5�
�9
8�
73
4�
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�8
3�
:�
:=
8@
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
32�

7�
2<
�?
��
�5
<9

2�
5�

��
4�
?6
34
��
6�
�7
2�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�7
32�

7�
2<
�?
��
:�
6�
�7
�5
�6�
2�
:�3
;�:
�H
F3
:�
5�

5F
:34

��
:�
A3
�G

�9
:<
=�
77
��

�

	
92
3<
4�
+.
��
:<
A3
5�
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�

9<
63=
@�
2<
��
F3
5�
�9
8�
73
4�
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

46
@�

<4
=�
��
2:
�2
��
3=
��
32�

�
�F
99

6�
D
�4
2�
:@
��
6�
44

34
��

�
<=
FD

�4
2��
��
�
���
5<

92
�5
�

��
4�
?6
34
��
6�
�7
2�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�7
32�

7�
2<
�?
��
:�
6�
�7
�5
�6�
2�
:�3
;�:
�H
F3
:�
5�

5F
:34

��
:�
A3
�G

�9
:<
=�
77
��

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

B�
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

?@
�:�

6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�

2<
�?
��
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
34
2<
�

=F
::
�4
2/
�*
!�
,�
@�
�:
��
45

�
��
!�
��
@�
�:
�?
:�
=>
�2
7�
��

�4
��
<:
>(
7�
=�
7�
�7
32�

7�
8�
A�
��
67
<�
?�
�4
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�

@�
�:
7�
96
F7
���
�8
37
�G
366
�

�4
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
D
��
2�

6<
=�
6�4
��
57
�2<

�?
��

5�
63A
�:
�5
���

&&
�

�7
�,
2.

A-
:1
;�
,�
6
,*
8+
-�

=+
2�
,A

A*
.,

54
�0
:-
+0
�5
,1

�
/+

�*
+=
+,
0+
2�
:?�
-4
+�

6
,*
8+
-�*
+B

<:
*+
0�
-4
+6

$�
+9
+1

�:?
�,
==.

5,
-+
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
��

�
7+
,*
0�
A=
<0
���
�7

�+
1,

/=
:1
;�

-4
+�
6
,*
8+
-�-
.�
*+
0A
.1

2�
-.
�=.
5,
=�4
.<

0:
1;

�1
++
2�

-4
+*
+�
3
:==
�/
+�
,�
9+
*7
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�
�

C�
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
<�

28
�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
�:
��
:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�
3;�

:�
HF

3:�
5�
G
366
�8
�A
��
�4
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�;
;�
=2
���
�4
�28

��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�32
�G
366
��
4�
?6
��

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�

D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
57
�2<

�?
��

5�
63A
�:
�5
/�?
F2
�32
�D
�@
�

:�
72
:3
=2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�

28
��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
���
�

BB
�

�8
�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

7F
=8
�28

�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
=�
4�
<4

6@
�?
��

:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�
<4

=�
��
4�

��
�
�37
�34
�9
6�
=�
�G
366
�8
�A
��

��
A�
:@
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
�6
6<
G
34
��
8<

F7
34
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
D
��
2�

6<
=�
6�4
��
57
�2<

�?
��

5�
63A
�:
�5
/�7
34
=�
�7
32�

7�
28
�2
��
:�
��
66<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�@
��
:7
�

96
F7
�=
�4
�7
236
6�=
<D

��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�

2�
:D

��
'�

�D
9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

?@
�:�

6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�

2<
�?
��
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
34
2<
�

=F
::
�4
2/
�*
!�
,�
@�
�:
��
45

�
��
!�
��
@�
�:
�?
:�
=>
�2
7�
��

�4
��
<:
>(
7�
=�
7�
�7
32�

7�
8�
A�
��
67
<�
?�
�4
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�

>�
�4

,0
:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

/7
�,
==.

3
:1
;�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�

0:
-+
0�
-.
�/
+�
*+
=+
,0
+2

�:?
�

-4
+�
6
,*
8+
-�*
+B

<:
*+
0�
:-
�

6
,7
�6

+,
1�
-4
,-
�0
:-
+0
�

-4
,-
��
*+
+1

?:+
=2
�0
:-
+0
�.
*�

-4
.0
+�
:6

A,
5-
:1
;�
.1

�
.A

+1
�0
A,

5+
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�
5.
6
+�
?.
*3

,*
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
-4
+�

B�
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
<�

28
�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
�34

=6
F5

34
��
28
<7
��
<4

�
$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�7
32�

7�
<:
�28

<7
��

3D
9�
=2
34
��
<4

�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
��
:�
�:
�6
��
7�
5�

<4
6@
�3;
�:
�H
F3
:�
5�
78
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�3
4�

28
��
78
<:
2�2
<�
D
�5
3F
D
�

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

7F
=8
�28

�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
=�
4�
<4

6@
�?
��

:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�
<4

=�
��
��
��

�
37
�34
�9
6�
=�
�7
8<

F6
5�
8�
69
�2<

�
D
323
��
2�
�;<

:��
4@
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/��
;;
�=
27
�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
28
��
23D

34
��
<;
�

Page 543



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
+*
��

�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

@�
�:
7�
96
F7
���
�;
;�
=2
7�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
8<

G
�28

��
:�
6�
�7
��
<;
�$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�

73
2�
7�
<:
�28

<7
��
73
2�
7�

3D
9�
=2
34
��
<4

�<
9�
4�

79
�=
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
37
�

98
�7
�5
���
�

04
.*
-�-
.�
6
+2

:<
6
�-+

*6
$�

+9
+1

�:?
�,
==.

5,
-+
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
��

�
7+
,*
0�
A=
<0
���
��

2�
:D

���
��

28
��
��
�
�7
34
=�
�6�
77
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
73
2�
7�
28
�2
��
:�
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�@
��
:7
�

96
F7
�=
<F

65
�7
236
6�=
<D

��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
<�

D
�5
3F
D
�2�

:D
�3;
��
4�
��
�
�

37
��
5<

92
�5
���
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

 �
�
.�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�
+?
?+
5-
�
F�

1.
�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�
E�
4<

�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�
E�
4<

�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

 �
�
.�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�
+?
?+
5-
�
F�

1.
�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�
E�
4<

�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�
E�
4<

�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

?@
�:�

6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�

2<
�?
��
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
34
2<
�

=F
::
�4
2/
�*
!�
,�
@�
�:
��
45

�
��
!�
��
@�
�:
�?
:�
=>
�2
7�
��

�4
��
<:
>(
7�
=�
7�
�7
32�

7�
8�
A�
��
67
<�
?�
�4
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�

@�
�:
7�
96
F7
���
�8
37
�G
366
�

�4
�?
6�
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

2<
�?
��
5�
63A
�:
�5
���

>�
&�

�7
�,
2.

A-
:1
;�
,�
6
,*
8+
-�

=+
2�
,A

A*
.,

54
�0
:-
+0
�5
,1

�
/+

�*
+=
+,
0+
2�
:?�
-4
+�

6
,*
8+
-�*
+B

<:
*+
0�
-4
+6

$�
+9
+1

�:?
�,
==.

5,
-+
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
��

�
7+
,*
0�
A=
<0
���
�7

�+
1,

/=
:1
;�

-4
+�
6
,*
8+
-�-
.�
*+
0A
.1

2�
-.
�=.
5,
=�4
.<

0:
1;

�1
++
2�

-4
+*
+�
3
:==
�/
+�
,�
9+
*7
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
,?
?.
*2
,/

=+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�

0:
-+
0�
-4
,-
�4
,9
+�
;*
+,
-+
*�

C�
B�

�8
�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
<�

28
�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
�:
��
:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�
3;�

:�
HF

3:�
5�
G
366
�8
�A
��
�4
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�;
;�
=2
���
�4
�28

��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�32
�G
366
��
4�
?6
��

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�

D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
57
�2<

�?
��

5�
63A
�:
�5
/�?
F2
�32
�D
�@
�

:�
72
:3
=2
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�

28
��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
���

�
3�
:�
:=
8@
��
99

:<
�=
8�

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

7F
=8
�28

�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
=�
4�
<4

6@
�?
��

:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�
<4

=�
��
4�

��
�
�37
�34
�9
6�
=�
�G
366
�8
�A
��

��
A�
:@
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
�6
6<
G
34
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�

?�
�5
�6
3A
�:
�5
/�7
34
=�
�7
32�

7�
28
�2
��
:�
��
66<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�@
��
:7
�

96
F7
�=
�4
�7
236
6�=
<D

��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�

Page 544



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
+)
��

�

�
<G

�A
�:
/��
;;
�=
27
��
67
<�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
8<

G
�7
32�

7�
28
�2
�8
�A
��
�:
��
2�
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�2<

�9
F?

63=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�<

:�
7�
:A
3=
�7
E;
�=
363
23�

7�
�:
��

98
�7
�5
���
�

,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�-.

�A
</

=:5
�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�.

*�
0+
*9
:5
+0
F?
,5
:=:
-:
+0
�6

,7
�

1.
-�/

+�
A*
:.
*:
-:
0+
2�
<1

2+
*�

,�
6
,*
8+
-�=
+2

�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:3<

:3
237
��

73
2�
7�
28
�2
�8
�A
��
�:
��
2�
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�2<

�9
F?

63=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2��
45

�
7�
:A
3=
�7
E;
�=
363
23�

7�
:�
7F
623
4�
�34
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
���
�

2�
:D

���
�
<G

�A
�:
/��
;;
�=
27
�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
28
��
23D

34
��
<;
�

28
��
��
�
�7
34
=�
�6�
77
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
73
2�
7�
28
�2
��
:�
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�@
��
:7
�

96
F7
�=
<F

65
�7
236
6�=
<D

��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
<�

D
�5
3F
D
�2�

:D
�3;
��
4�
��
�
�

37
��
5<

92
�5
���
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

?@
�:�

6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�

2<
�?
��
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
34
2<
�

=F
::
�4
2/
�*
!�
,�
@�
�:
��
45

�
��
!�
��
@�
�:
�?
:�
=>
�2
7�
��

�4
��
<:
>(
7�
=�
7�
�7
32�

7�
8�
A�
��
67
<�
?�
�4
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�

@�
�:
7�
96
F7
���
�;
;�
=2
7�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
8<

G
�7
32�

7�
28
�2
�8
�A
��
�:
��
2�
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�2<

�9
F?

63=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�<

:�:
�H
F3
:�
�

4�
G
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�2<

�
7F
99

<:
2�2
8�
D
��
:�
�

98
�7
�5
���
�

>�
�:
-+
0�
-4
,-
�4
,9
+�
;*
+,
-+
*�

,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�-.

�A
</

=:5
�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�6

,7
�1
.-
�/
+�

A*
:.
*:
-:
0+
2�
<1

2+
*�
,�

6
,*
8+
-�=
+2

�,
AA

*.
,5
4�

,1
2�
0:
-+
0�
-4
,-
�*+

B<
:*
+�

1+
3
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-.

�
0<
AA

.*
-�-
4+

6
�5
.<

=2
�/
+�

2+
9+
=.
A+

2�
,4

+,
2�
.?
�-4

:0
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�/
+:
1;
�:1
>

0:
-<
���
�

B�
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
<�

28
�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
�=
<4

73
5�
:3
4�
�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�37
7F
�7
���
:�
�

:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�
3;�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�

78
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
<�

D
�5
3F
D
�2�

:D
���
�

�
3�
:�
:=
8@
��
99

:<
�=
8�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:3<

:3
237
��

73
2�
7�
28
�2
�8
�A
��
�:
��
2�
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�2<

�9
F?

63=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�
���

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

7F
=8
�28

�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
�=
<4

73
5�
:3
4�
�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�37
7F
�7
��=
�4
�

<4
6@
�?
��
:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�

<4
=�
��
��
��

�37
�34
�9
6�
=�
�

78
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�D
323
��
2�
�

;<
:��

4@
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
/�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�

73
2�
7�
28
�2
�:�

HF
3:�

�4
�G

�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/��
;;
�=
27
�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
28
��
23D

34
��
<;
�

28
��
��
�
�7
34
=�
�6�
77
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
73
2�
7�
28
�2
��
:�
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�@
��
:7
�

96
F7
�=
<F

65
�7
236
6�=
<D

��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
<�

D
�5
3F
D
�2�

:D
�3;
��
4�
��
�
�

37
��
5<

92
�5
���
�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

 �
�
.�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�
+?
?+
5-
�
F�

1.
�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�
E�
4<

�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�
E�
4<

�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

Page 545



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
+�
��

�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

?@
�:�

6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�

2<
�?
��
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
34
2<
�

=F
::
�4
2/
�*
!�
,�
@�
�:
��
45

�
��
!�
��
@�
�:
�?
:�
=>
�2
7�
��

�4
��
<:
>(
7�
=�
7�
�7
32�

7�
8�
A�
��
67
<�
?�
�4
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�

@�
�:
7�
96
F7
���
�;
;�
=2
7�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
G
8�
4�
73
2�
7�

28
�2
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��

4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�

�:
��
98

�7
�5
���
�

>�
�4

,0
:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

/7
�,
==.

3
:1
;�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�

0:
-+
0�
-.
�/
+�
*+
=+
,0
+2

�:?
�

-4
+�
6
,*
8+
-�*
+B

<:
*+
0�
:-
�

6
,7
�6

+,
1�
-4
,-
�0
:-
+0
�

-4
,-
�5
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�

1+
;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
+�

1,
-<
*,
=�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-�
5.
6
+�
?.
*3

,*
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
-4
+�

04
.*
-�-
.�
6
+2

:<
6
�-+

*6
$�

+9
+1

�:?
�,
==.

5,
-+
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
��

�
7+
,*
0�
A=
<0
���
�

B�
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
<�

28
�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
�34

=6
F5

34
��
28
<7
��

28
�2
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��

4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
�

�:
��
:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�
3;�

:�
HF

3:�
5�
78
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
<�
D
�5
3F
D
�2�

:D
���
�

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

7F
=8
�28

�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
=�
4�
<4

6@
�?
��

:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�
<4

=�
��
��
��

�
37
�34
�9
6�
=�
�7
8<

F6
5�
8�
69
�2<

�
D
323
��
2�
�;<

:��
4@
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/��
;;
�=
27
�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
28
��
23D

34
��
<;
�

28
��
��
�
�7
34
=�
�6�
77
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
73
2�
7�
28
�2
��
:�
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�@
��
:7
�

96
F7
�=
<F

65
�7
236
6�=
<D

��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
<�

D
�5
3F
D
�2�

:D
�3;
��
4�
��
�
�

37
��
5<

92
�5
���
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

?@
�:�

6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�

2<
�?
��
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
34
2<
�

=F
::
�4
2/
�*
!�
,�
@�
�:
��
45

�
��
!�
��
@�
�:
�?
:�
=>
�2
7�
��

�4
��
<:
>(
7�
=�
7�
�7
32�

7�
8�
A�
��
67
<�
?�
�4
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�

@�
�:
7�
96
F7
���
�;
;�
=2
7�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
8<

G
�

?:
<G

4;
3�
65
�7
32�

7�
�:
��

98
�7
�5
�34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�

:�
6�
�7
��
<;
�$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�

73
2�
7�
<:
�28

<7
��

3D
9�
=2
34
��
<4

�<
9�
4�

79
�=
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
���

>�
�4

,0
:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

/7
�,
==.

3
:1
;�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�

0:
-+
0�
-.
�/
+�
*+
=+
,0
+2

�:?
�

-4
+�
6
,*
8+
-�*
+B

<:
*+
0�
:-
�

6
,7
�6

+,
1�
-4
,-
�0
:-
+0
�

-4
,-
��
*+
+1

?:+
=2
�0
:-
+0
�.
*�

-4
.0
+�
:6

A,
5-
:1
;�
.1

�
.A

+1
�0
A,

5+
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�
5.
6
+�
?.
*3

,*
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
-4
+�

04
.*
-�-
.�
6
+2

:<
6
�-+

*6
$�

+9
+1

�:?
�,
==.

5,
-+
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
��

�
7+
,*
0�
A=
<0
���
��
*.
3
1?
:+
=2
�

0:
-+
0$
�+
0A
+5
:,
==7
�-4

.0
+�

-4
,-
�,
*+
�5
.1

-,
6
:1
,-
+2

$�
6
,7
�1
.-
�/
+�
A*
:.
*:
-:
0+
2�

<1
2+

*�
,�
6
,*
8+
-�=
+2

�
,A

A*
.,

54
���
�

B�
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
<�

28
�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
�34

=6
F5

34
��
28
<7
��
<4

�
$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�7
32�

7�
<:
�28

<7
��

3D
9�
=2
34
��
<4

�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
��
:�
�:
�6
��
7�
5�

<4
6@
�3;
�:
�H
F3
:�
5�
78
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�3
4�

28
��
78
<:
2�2
<�
D
�5
3F
D
�

2�
:D

���
��
3�
:�
:=
8@
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
3<
:3
237
��
?:
<G

4;
3�
65
�7
32�

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�

�4
=<
F:
��
34
��
28
��
:�
F7
��
<;
�

9:
�A
3<
F7
6@
�5
�A
�6
<9

�5
�

6�
45

���
�

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

7F
=8
�28

�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
=�
4�
<4

6@
�?
��

:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�
<4

=�
��
��
��

�
37
�34
�9
6�
=�
�7
8<

F6
5�
8�
69
�2<

�
D
323
��
2�
�;<

:��
4@
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/��
;;
�=
27
�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
28
��
23D

34
��
<;
�

28
��
��
�
�7
34
=�
�6�
77
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
73
2�
7�
28
�2
��
:�
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�@
��
:7
�

96
F7
�=
<F

65
�7
236
6�=
<D

��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
<�

D
�5
3F
D
�2�

:D
�3;
��
4�
��
�
�

37
��
5<

92
�5
���
�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

?@
�:�

6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�

2<
�?
��
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
34
2<
�

=F
::
�4
2/
�*
!�
,�
@�
�:
��
45

�

>�
�4

,0
:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

/7
�,
==.

3
:1
;�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�

0:
-+
0�
-.
�/
+�
*+
=+
,0
+2

�:?
�

-4
+�
6
,*
8+
-�*
+B

<:
*+
0�
:-
�

6
,7
�6

+,
1�
-4
,-
�0
:-
+0
�

B�
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
<�

28
�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
�34

=6
F5

34
��
28
<7
��

28
�2
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

7F
=8
�28

�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
=�
4�
<4

6@
�?
��

:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�
<4

=�
��
��
��

�

Page 546



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
+&
��

�

��
!�
��
@�
�:
�?
:�
=>
�2
7�
��

�4
��
<:
>(
7�
=�
7�
�7
32�

7�
8�
A�
��
67
<�
?�
�4
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�

@�
�:
7�
96
F7
���
�;
;�
=2
7�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
G
8�
4�
73
2�
7�

28
�2
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��

G
�2
�:
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�

�:
��
98

�7
�5
���
�

-4
,-
�5
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�

1+
;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�-
4+

�
3
,-
+*
�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-�
5.
6
+�
?.
*3

,*
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
-4
+�

04
.*
-�-
.�
6
+2

:<
6
�-+

*6
$�

+9
+1

�:?
�,
==.

5,
-+
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
��

�
7+
,*
0�
A=
<0
���
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��

G
�2
�:
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
��
:�
�

:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�
3;�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�

78
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
<�

D
�5
3F
D
�2�

:D
���
�

37
�34
�9
6�
=�
�7
8<

F6
5�
8�
69
�2<

�
D
323
��
2�
�;<

:��
4@
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/��
;;
�=
27
�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
28
��
23D

34
��
<;
�

28
��
��
�
�7
34
=�
�6�
77
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
73
2�
7�
28
�2
��
:�
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�@
��
:7
�

96
F7
�=
<F

65
�7
236
6�=
<D

��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
<�

D
�5
3F
D
�2�

:D
�3;
��
4�
��
�
�

37
��
5<

92
�5
���
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

 �
�
.�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�
+?
?+
5-
�
F�

1.
�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�
E�
4<

�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�
E�
4<

�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

?@
�:�

6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�

2<
�?
��
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
34
2<
�

=F
::
�4
2/
�*
!�
,�
@�
�:
��
45

�
��
!�
��
@�
�:
�?
:�
=>
�2
7�
��

�4
��
<:
>(
7�
=�
7�
�7
32�

7�
8�
A�
��
67
<�
?�
�4
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�

@�
�:
7�
96
F7
���
�;
;�
=2
7�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
G
8�
4�
73
2�
7�

28
�2
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�<
:��

:�
�6<
=�
2�
5�

34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�9

<<
:�
:��

3:�
HF

�6
32@
��
:�
�9
8�
7�
5�
��

�
67
</
�<
4�
8<

G
�7
32�

7�
28
�2
�

8�
A�
��
:�
�2
�:
�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�2<

�9
F?

63=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�<

:�:
�H
F3
:�
�

4�
G
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�2<

�
7F
99

<:
2�2
8�
D
��
:�
�

98
�7
�5
���
�

>�
�4

,0
:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

/7
�,
==.

3
:1
;�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�

0:
-+
0�
-.
�/
+�
*+
=+
,0
+2

�:?
�

-4
+�
6
,*
8+
-�*
+B

<:
*+
0�
:-
�

6
,7
�6

+,
1�
-4
,-
�0
:-
+0
�

-4
,-
�5
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�

1+
;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
,:
*�

B<
,=
:-
7�
.*
�,
*+
�=.
5,
-+
2�
:1
�

,*
+,
0�
.?
�A
..

*+
*�
,:
*�

B<
,=
:-
7�
5.
6
+�
?.
*3

,*
2�

?.
*�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
-4
+�

04
.*
-�-
.�
6
+2

:<
6
�-+

*6
$�

+9
+1

�:?
�,
==.

5,
-+
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
��

�
7+
,*
0�
A=
<0
���
�:
-+
0�
-4
,-
�

4,
9+
�;
*+
,-
+*
�

,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�-.

�A
</

=:5
�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�6

,7
�1
.-
�/
+�

A*
:.
*:
-:
0+
2�
<1

2+
*�
,�

6
,*
8+
-�=
+2

�,
AA

*.
,5
4�

,1
2�
0:
-+
0�
-4
,-
�*+

B<
:*
+�

1+
3
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-.

�
0<
AA

.*
-�-
4+

6
�5
.<

=2
�/
+�

2+
9+
=.
A+

2�
,4

+,
2�
.?
�-4

:0
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�/
+:
1;
�:1
>

B�
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
<�

28
�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
�34

=6
F5

34
��
28
<7
��

28
�2
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�<
:��

:�
�6<
=�
2�
5�
34
�

�:
��
7�
<;
�9
<<

:�
:��

3:
�

HF
�6
32@
���
:�
�:�

6�
�7
�5
�

<4
6@
�3;
�:
�H
F3
:�
5�
78
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�3
4�

28
��
78
<:
2�2
<�
D
�5
3F
D
�

2�
:D

���
�
3�
:�
:=
8@
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
3<
:3
237
��
73
2�
7�
28
�2
�8
�A
��

�:
��
2�
:��

==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
2<
�

9F
?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�
���

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

7F
=8
�28

�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
=�
4�
<4

6@
�?
��

:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�
<4

=�
��
��
��

�
37
�34
�9
6�
=�
�7
8<

F6
5�
8�
69
�2<

�
D
323
��
2�
�;<

:��
4@
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
/�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�

73
2�
7�
28
�2
�:�

HF
3:�

�4
�G

�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/��
;;
�=
27
�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
28
��
23D

34
��
<;
�

28
��
��
�
�7
34
=�
�6�
77
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
73
2�
7�
28
�2
��
:�
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�@
��
:7
�

96
F7
�=
<F

65
�7
236
6�=
<D

��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
<�

D
�5
3F
D
�2�

:D
�3;
��
4�
��
�
�

37
��
5<

92
�5
���
�

Page 547



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�,
��

�

0:
-<
���
��

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

?@
�:�

6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�

2<
�?
��
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
34
2<
�

=F
::
�4
2/
�*
!�
,�
@�
�:
��
45

�
��
!�
��
@�
�:
�?
:�
=>
�2
7�
��

�4
��
<:
>(
7�
=�
7�
�7
32�

7�
8�
A�
��
67
<�
?�
�4
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�

@�
�:
7�
96
F7
���
�;
;�
=2
7�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
G
8�
4�
73
2�
7�

28
�2
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��

;6<
<5

96
�3
4�
�:
��
98

�7
�5
���
�

>�
�4

,0
:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

/7
�,
==.

3
:1
;�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�

0:
-+
0�
-.
�/
+�
*+
=+
,0
+2

�:?
�

-4
+�
6
,*
8+
-�*
+B

<:
*+
0�
:-
�

6
,7
�6

+,
1�
-4
,-
�0
:-
+0
�

-4
,-
�5
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�

1+
;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
+�

?=.
.2

A=
,:
1�
5.
6
+�

?.
*3

,*
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
-4
+�

04
.*
-�-
.�
6
+2

:<
6
�-+

*6
$�

+9
+1

�:?
�,
==.

5,
-+
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
��

�
7+
,*
0�
A=
<0
���
�

B�
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
<�

28
�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
�34

=6
F5

34
��
28
<7
��

28
�2
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��

;6<
<5

96
�3
4�
��
:�
�:
�6
��
7�
5�

<4
6@
�3;
�:
�H
F3
:�
5�
78
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�3
4�

28
��
78
<:
2�2
<�
D
�5
3F
D
�

2�
:D

���
�

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

7F
=8
�28

�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
=�
4�
<4

6@
�?
��

:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�
<4

=�
��
��
��

�
37
�34
�9
6�
=�
�7
8<

F6
5�
8�
69
�2<

�
D
323
��
2�
�;<

:��
4@
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/��
;;
�=
27
�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
28
��
23D

34
��
<;
�

28
��
��
�
�7
34
=�
�6�
77
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
73
2�
7�
28
�2
��
:�
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�@
��
:7
�

96
F7
�=
<F

65
�7
236
6�=
<D

��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
<�

D
�5
3F
D
�2�

:D
�3;
��
4�
��
�
�

37
��
5<

92
�5
���
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

?@
�:�

6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�

2<
�?
��
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
34
2<
�

=F
::
�4
2/
�*
!�
,�
@�
�:
��
45

�
��
!�
��
@�
�:
�?
:�
=>
�2
7�
��

�4
��
<:
>(
7�
=�
7�
�7
32�

7�
8�
A�
��
67
<�
?�
�4
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�

@�
�:
7�
96
F7
���
�;
;�
=2
7�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
G
8�
4�
73
2�
7�

28
�2
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��

83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�

�:
��
98

�7
�5
���
�

>�
�4

,0
:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

/7
�,
==.

3
:1
;�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�

0:
-+
0�
-.
�/
+�
*+
=+
,0
+2

�:?
�

-4
+�
6
,*
8+
-�*
+B

<:
*+
0�
:-
�

6
,7
�6

+,
1�
-4
,-
�0
:-
+0
�

-4
,-
�5
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�

1+
;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
+�

4:
0-
.*
:5
�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-�
5.
6
+�
?.
*3

,*
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
-4
+�

04
.*
-�-
.�
6
+2

:<
6
�-+

*6
$�

+9
+1

�:?
�,
==.

5,
-+
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
��

�
7+
,*
0�
A=
<0
���
�

B�
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
<�

28
�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
�34

=6
F5

34
��
28
<7
��

28
�2
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��

83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
�

�:
��
:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�
3;�

:�
HF

3:�
5�
78
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
<�
D
�5
3F
D
�2�

:D
���
�

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

7F
=8
�28

�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
=�
4�
<4

6@
�?
��

:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�
<4

=�
��
��
��

�
37
�34
�9
6�
=�
�7
8<

F6
5�
8�
69
�2<

�
D
323
��
2�
�;<

:��
4@
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/��
;;
�=
27
�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
28
��
23D

34
��
<;
�

28
��
��
�
�7
34
=�
�6�
77
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
73
2�
7�
28
�2
��
:�
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�@
��
:7
�

96
F7
�=
<F

65
�7
236
6�=
<D

��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
<�

D
�5
3F
D
�2�

:D
�3;
��
4�
��
�
�

37
��
5<

92
�5
���
�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

?@
�:�

6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�

2<
�?
��
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
34
2<
�

=F
::
�4
2/
�*
!�
,�
@�
�:
��
45

�
��
!�
��
@�
�:
�?
:�
=>
�2
7�
��

>�
�4

,0
:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

/7
�,
==.

3
:1
;�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�

0:
-+
0�
-.
�/
+�
*+
=+
,0
+2

�:?
�

-4
+�
6
,*
8+
-�*
+B

<:
*+
0�
:-
�

6
,7
�6

+,
1�
-4
,-
�0
:-
+0
�

-4
,-
�5
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�

B�
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
<�

28
�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
�34

=6
F5

34
��
28
<7
��

28
�2
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��

��
�8

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

7F
=8
�28

�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
=�
4�
<4

6@
�?
��

:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�
<4

=�
��
��
��

�
37
�34
�9
6�
=�
�7
8<

F6
5�
8�
69
�2<

�

Page 548



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��
��

�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

�4
��
<:
>(
7�
=�
7�
�7
32�

7�
8�
A�
��
67
<�
?�
�4
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�

@�
�:
7�
96
F7
���
�;
;�
=2
7�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
G
8�
4�
73
2�
7�

28
�2
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��

?F
362
�<
:�
4�
2F
:�
6�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
�:
��
98

�7
�5
���
�

1+
;,
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
+�

/<
:=-
�.
*�
1,

-<
*,
=�

=,
12

05
,A

+�
5.
6
+�

?.
*3

,*
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
-4
+�

04
.*
-�-
.�
6
+2

:<
6
�-+

*6
$�

+9
+1

�:?
�,
==.

5,
-+
2�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
��

�
7+
,*
0�
A=
<0
���
�

?F
362
�<
:�
4�
2F
:�
6�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
��
:�
�:
�6
��
7�
5�

<4
6@
�3;
�:
�H
F3
:�
5�
78
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�3
4�

28
��
78
<:
2�2
<�
D
�5
3F
D
�

2�
:D

���
�

D
323
��
2�
�;<

:��
4@
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/��
;;
�=
27
�

5�
9�
45

�<
4�
28
��
23D

34
��
<;
�

28
��
��
�
�7
34
=�
�6�
77
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
73
2�
7�
28
�2
��
:�
�

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�@
��
:7
�

96
F7
�=
<F

65
�7
236
6�=
<D

��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
<�

D
�5
3F
D
�2�

:D
�3;
��
4�
��
�
�

37
��
5<

92
�5
���
�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��

�8
�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�?

@�
:�
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�
2<
�?
��
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
34
2<
�=
F:
:�
42
/�*
!�
,�
@�
�:
��
45

��
�!
��
�@
��
:�?

:�
=>
�2
7�
���
4�
�<
:>
(7
�

=�
7�
�7
32�

7�
8�
A�
��
67
<�
?�
�4
��
66<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
��
�@
��
:7
�9
6F
7�
���
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
8<

F7
34
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��
73
4=
��
32�
�4
�?
6�
7�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
57
�2<

�?
��
5�
63A
�:
�5
���
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�<
28
�:
�7
<=
3�
6��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2��

4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�5
�9
�4
5�
<4

�G
8�
4�

73
2�
7�
�:
��
98

�7
�5
���
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
'�

�@
��
4�
?6
34
��
28
��
D
�:
>�
2�2
<�
:�
79
<4

5�
2<
�6<
=�
6�8
<F

73
4�
�4
��
5�
28
�:
��
G
366
�?
��
��
A�
:@
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
��
8<

F7
34
��
�4
5�
�H
F�
632
@�
<?

J�
=2
3A
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/�

28
37
�D
�@
��
67
<�
D
��
4�
28
�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
=<
D
��
;<
:G

�:
5�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
28
��
78
<:
2�2
<�
D
�5
3F
D
�2�

:D
/��
A�
4�
3;�
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�@
��
:7
�9
6F
7�
:�
7F
623
4�
�34
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
:�
6�
A�
42
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�8
�:
��
G
366
��
67
<�
?�
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��

7<
=3
�6
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�:�

6�
234

��
2<
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
�4
5�
<9

�4
�7
9�
=�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

���
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
"�

�8
�:
��
D
�@
�?
��
�4
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
��
8<

F7
34
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��
73
4=
��
98

�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
<�
28
�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�7
32�

7�
�:
��
:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�
3;�

:�
HF

3:�
5�
D
�@
�:�

72
:3=
2�8

<F
73
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
28
��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
:�
6�
A�
42
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
<�
D
�5
3F
D
�2�

:D
���
��
8�
:�
�G
366
��
67
<�
?�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
28
��
7<
=3
�6
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�:�

6�
234

��
2<
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
�4
5�

<9
�4
�7
9�
=�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

/��
4@
�8
3�
:�
:=
8@
�<
;�7
F7
2�
34
�?
363
2@
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:3<

:3
237
��
73
2�
7�
28
�2
�8
�A
��
�:
��
2�
:�
2<
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
2<
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
45

�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
��
:�
F7
��
<;
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

���
� 	
92
3<
4�
+�

�8
�7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
F=
8�
28
�2
�28

��
6�
�7
2�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
=�
4�
<4

6@
�?
��
:�
6�
�7
�5
�<
46
@�
<4

=�
��
4�
��
�
�37
�34
�9
6�
=�
�G
366
�8
�A
��
��
A�
:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
�6
6<
G
34
��
8<

F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
57
�2<

�?
��
5�
63A
�:
�5
/�7
34
=�
�7
32�

7�
28
�2
��
:�
��
66<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
��
�@
��
:7
�9
6F
7�

=�
4�
72
366
�=
<D

��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
���
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�<
28
�:
�7
<=
3�
6��
45

�:�
6�
A�
42
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�5
�9
�4
5�
<4

�28
��
23D

34
��
<;
��
4@
��
��

�7
34
=�
�

6�
77
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�7
32�

7�
28
�2
��
:�
��
66<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
��
�@
��
:7
�9
6F
7�
=<
F6
5�
72
366
�=
<D

��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
<�
D
�5
3F
D
�2�

:D
�3;
��
4�
��
�
�37
�

�5
<9

2�
5�
���

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�<
=3
�6
�

o
 

�
�:
>�
2��
99

:<
�=
8�
:�
7F
627
�34
��
�A
�:
@�
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
8<

F7
34
��
�4
5�
�H
F�
632
@�
<?

J�
=2
3A
�7
�

o
 

�
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�3;
�$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�7
32�

7�
<:
�2
8<

7�
�3D

9�
=2
34
��
<4

�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
=<
D
��
;<
:G

�:
5�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
28
��
78
<:
2�2
<�
D
�5
3F
D
�

2�
:D

�
o

 
�
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�7
34
=�
�7
32�

�28
�2
�8
�A
��
�:
��
2�
:��

==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
2<
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�D

�@
�4
<2
�?
��
9:
3<
:3
237
�5
��

�=
<4

<D
3=
�

Page 549



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�'
��

�

o
 

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�

o
 

�
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�3;
�6�
�7
2�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
=<
D
��
;<
:G

�:
5�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
28
��
78
<:
2�2
<�
D
�5
3F
D
�

2�
:D

�
�+

5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
32�
G
<F

65
�?
��
6�
;2
�2<

�28
��
D
�:
>�
2�2
<�
5�
=3
5�
�3;
�7
32�

7�
28
�2
��
:�
��
66<
=�
2�
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
��
�@
��
:7
�9
6F
7�
78
<F

65
�=
<D

��
;<
:G

�:
5�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
���
�8
��

<

F4
=3
6�7
8<

F6
5�
HF

�6
3;@
�34
�32
7�
�<
=�
6��
6�
4�
9<

63=
@�
G
<:
53
4�
�G
328

�
:�
;�
:�
4=
��
2<
�28

��
;34

53
4�
7�
<;
�28

��
�?
<A
��
�7
7�
77
D
�4
2�2
8�
2��
628

<F
�8
��
�D
�:
>�
2�6
�5
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�2<

�?
��
�5
<9

2�
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
2�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
<:
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�G

366
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
;F
66@
�D
323
��
2�
5�
<:
�=
<D

9�
47
�2
�5
�;<

:�3
4�
<:
5�
:�2
8�
2�9

6�
44

34
��
9�
:D

37
73
<4

�37
�

�:
�4
2�
5�
34
��
5A
�4
=�
�<
;�<

28
�:
�7
32�

7�
=<
D
34
��
;<
:G

�:
5�
���
4�
9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
�7
32�

7�
28
�2
�:
�H
F3
:�
�4
�G

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

�D
�D
F7
2�<

46
@�
?�
�5
�A
�6
<9

�5
�

<4
=�
�28

37
�37
�34
!7
32F

���
�

� �

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 D

en
si

ty
 A

p
p

ro
ac

h
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 D
en

si
ty

 L
ev

el
 a

n
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
<F

73
4�
�

5�
47
32@
�2�

:�
�2
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�
A�
:@
�?
@�
6<
=�
23<

4�

�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��!

.<
0:
1;

�2
+1

0:
-7
�

-,
*;
+-
�9
,*
:+
0�
/7
�=.
5,
-:
.1

�

�

�
A-
:.
1�

�

�
!
.<

0:
1;

�
2+

10
:-
7�

-,
*;
+-
�.
?�M

� 
�2
A4

��

�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
!
.<

0:
1;

�2
+1

0:
-7
�

-,
*;
+-
�.
?��

 >
� 

�2
A4

��

�

�
A-
:.
1�
	�
!
.<

0:
1;

�2
+1

0:
-7
�

-,
*;
+-
�.
?�N

� 
�2
A4

��

�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�

28
��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�

HF
�6
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��

�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
�

�4
5�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

!�
��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

��
7�
D
��
5�
47
32@
�<
;�

8<
F7
34
��
34
��
66�

6<
=�
23<

47
�=
<F

65
�

63D
32�
28
��
:�
4�
��
<;
�

8<
F7
34
��
2@
9�
7�
�4
5�

73
K�
7�
28
�2
�=
�4
�?
��

9:
<A
35
�5
���
�2
�D
�@
�

�6
7<
�:�

72
:3=
2�2
8�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
�A
3�
?3
632
@�

<;
�7
32�

7�
G
8�
:�
�

6<
G
�:
�5
�4
73
23�

7�
�:
��
:�
HF

3:
�5
�?
@�

28
��
D
�:
>�
2�
���
83
7�

:�
7F
627
�34
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

73
4=
��
6<
=�
6�

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
7�

D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��
D
�2
���
�

&�
�1

,/
=:1

;�
2+

10
:-
7�
-.
�

9,
*7
�/
7�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�
A*
+0
+1

-0
�;
*+
,-
+*
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
7�
-.
�

+1
0<
*+
�-4

,-
�,
�*
,1

;+
�

.?
�4
.<

0:
1;

�-7
A+

0�
,1

2�
0:
H+
0�
5,
1�
/+

�
A*
.9

:2
+2

���
�
+1

0:
-7
�

5,
1�
9,
*7
�-.

�*
+?
=+
5-
�

81
.3

1�
4.

<0
:1
;�

1+
+2

�,
12

�6
,*
8+
-�

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�

3
4:
54
�5
,1

�9
,*
7�
/7
�

=.
5,
-:
.1

���
�4

:0
�

*+
0<
=-
0�
:1
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

+?
?+
5-
�,
0�
=.
5,
=�

4.
<0
:1
;�
1+

+2
0�
,*
+�

6
.*
+�
=:8
+=
7�
-.
�/
+�

6
+-
���
���
���
���

E�
!
.<

0:
1;

�2
+1

0:
-7
�

-,
*;
+-
�.
?�M

� 
�2
A4

�
A*
+0
+1

-0
�;
*+
,-
+*
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
7�
?.
*�
,�

*,
1;

+�
.?
�4
.<

0:
1;
�

-7
A+

0�
,1

2�
0:
H+
0$
�

:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
=,
*;
+*
�?,

6
:=7
�

4.
6
+0
�-.

�/
+�
/<

:=-
���

!
.3

+9
+*
$�:
?�,

�=.
3
�

2+
10
:-
7�
3
+*
+�
,2

.A
-+
2�

,5
*.
00
�-4

+�
2:
0-
*:
5-
�-4

:0
�

.A
-:
.1

�6
,7
�1
.-
�4
+=
A�

-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
+�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
.?
�,
�

0<
??
:5
:+
1-
�1
<6

/+
*�.

?�
4.

6
+0
���
!
:;
4+

*�
2+

10
:-
:+
0�
,*
+�
=:8
+=
7�
-.
�

/+
�*
+B

<:
*+
2�
:1
�5
:-
7�

5+
1-
*+
�=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�

6
,8
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

+5
.1

.6
:5
,=
=7
�9
:,
/=
+�
���

E�
!
.<

0:
1;

�2
+1

0:
-7
�

-,
*;
+-
�.
?��

 >
� 

�2
A4

�
04
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

+1
0<
*+
�-4

+�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
.?
�,
�

0<
??
:5
:+
1-
�1
<6

/+
*�

.?
�4
.6

+0
���
��-
�

04
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
-4
+�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
.?
�,
�*
,1

;+
�

.?
�2
:??
+*
+1

-�4
.<

0:
1;

�
-7
A+

0$
�?.

*�+
C,
6
A=
+$
�

-+
**
,5
+0
$�

-.
3
14

.<
0+
0$
�0
+6

:>
2+

-,
54
+2

�,
12

�
2+

-,
54
+2

�
A*
.A

+*
-:
+0
���
�-
�6

,7
�

6
,8
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

.?
�*
<*
,=
�0
:-
+0
�=+
00
�

+5
.1

.6
:5
,=
=7
�9
:,
/=
+�

0:
15
+�
-4
+�
6
,*
8+
-�:
0�

=:8
+=
7�
-.
�2
+6

,1
2�

=,
*;
+*
�?,

6
:=7
�4
.6

+0
�

E�
!
.<

0:
1;

�2
+1

0:
-7
�

-,
*;
+-
�.
?�N

� 
2A

4�
:0
�

=:8
+=
7�
-.
�6

,8
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
5:
-7
�

5+
1-
*+
�=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
6
.*
+�
+5
.1

.6
:5
,=
=7
�

9:
,/

=+
���
�?
�,
�4
:;
4�

2+
10
:-
7�
3
+*
+�

,2
.A

-+
2�
,5
*.
00
�-4

+�
2:
0-
*:
5-
�:-
�3
.<

=2
�

4+
=A
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
+�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
.?
�,
�

0<
??
:5
:+
1-
�1
<6

/+
*�

.?
�4
.6

+0
���

!
.3

+9
+*
$�:
-�:
0�
=:8
+=
7�

-.
�*
+0
-*
:5
-�-
4+

�*,
1;
+�

.?
�4
.<

0:
1;

�-7
A+

0�
,1

2�
0:
H+
0$
�*
+B

<:
*:
1;

�
,A

,*
-6

+1
-0
�,
12

�
06

,=
=+
*�
?,
6
:=7
�

4.
6
+0
�-.

�/
+�
/<

:=-
���
�

�

Page 550



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�"
��

�

:1
�-4

+0
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
���

!
:;
4+

*�
2+

10
:-
:+
0�
��

,*
+�
=:8
+=
7�
-.
�/
+�

*+
B<

:*
+2

�:1
�5
:-
7�

5+
1-
*+
�=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�

6
,8
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

+5
.1

.6
:5
,=
=7
�

9:
,/

=+
���
�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
��
<:
>(
7�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�

8�
�6
28
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�

D
F6
23!
;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�

28
<F

�8
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�6�
37
F:
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�=
@=
634
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�

7�
=F
:32
@�
;<
:�
:�
73
5�
42
7I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�

9<
7�
�F
4�
==
�9
2�
?6
��
:3
7>
7�
2<
�8
��
628

���

!�
��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

��
7�
D
��
5�
47
32@
�<
;�

8<
F7
34
��
34
��
66�

6<
=�
23<

47
�=
<F

65
�

63D
32�
28
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
�4
7F
:34

��
8<

F7
34
��

37
�34
�>
��
93
4�
�G
328

�
28
��
6<
=�
6�

4�
3�
8?

<F
:8
<<

5�
���
�

�8
37
�:�

7F
627
�34
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

73
4=
��
��
6�
=>
�<
;�

=<
D
D
F4

32@
�

34
;6F

�4
=�
7�
8�
�6
28
���
�

&�
�1

,/
=:1

;�
2+

10
:-
7�
-.
�

9,
*7
�/
7�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�
A*
+0
+1

-0
�;
*+
,-
+*
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
7�
-.
�

+1
0<
*+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�:0
�

:1
�8
++
A:
1;

�3
:-
4�
-4
+�

=.
5,
=�

1+
:;
4/

.<
*4
..

2$
�

A,
*-
:5
<=
,*
=7
�:1
�*
<*
,=
�

,1
2�
5:
-7
�5
+1

-*
+�

=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
���
4:
0�

*+
0<
=-
0�
:1
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

+?
?+
5-
$�0
:1
5+
�,
�

0+
10
+�
.?
�

5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�

:1
?=<

+1
5+
0�
4+

,=
-4
���
���
���
��E�


.
3
+*
�2
+1

0:
-7
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
-,
*;
+-
�

A*
+0
+1

-0
�;
*+
,-
+*
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
?.
*�

4.
<0
:1
;�
-.
�/
+�
:1
�

8+
+A

:1
;�
3
:-
4�
-4
+�
=.
5,
=�

1+
:;
4/

.<
*4
..

2�
���
�

�+
10
:-
:9
+�
2+

0:
;1

�,
12

�
=,
7.

<-
�:0
�*
+B

<:
*+
2�
-.
�

+1
0<
*+
�0
,?
+-
7�
,1

2�
0+
5<
*:
-7
�?.

*�
*+
0:
2+

1-
0�
���
���

E�
�
+2

:<
6
�2
+1

0:
-7
�

-,
*;
+-
0�
04
.<

=2
�

,=
=.
3
�4
.<

0:
1;

�-.
�/
+�

:1
�8
++
A:
1;

�3
:-
4�
-4
+�

=.
5,
=�

1+
:;
4/

.<
*4
..

2�
:1
�

,=
=�/
<-
�*
<*
,=
�

=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
���
+1

0:
-:
9+
�

2+
0:
;1

�,
12

�=,
7.

<-
�:0
�

*+
B<

:*
+2

�-.
�+
10
<*
+�

0,
?+
-7
�,
12

�0
+5
<*
:-
7�

?.
*�
*+
0:
2+

1-
0�
���
���
�

E�
!
:;
4+

*�
2+

10
:-
7�

4.
<0
:1
;�
-,
*;
+-
�6

,7
�

=:6
:-
�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
�

?.
*�
4.

<0
:1
;�
-.
�/
+�
:1
�

8+
+A

:1
;�
3
:-
4�
-4
+�

=.
5,
=�

1+
:;
4/

.<
*4
..

2�
���
���

�+
10
:-
:9
+�
2+

0:
;1

�
,1

2�
=,
7.

<-
�:0
�

*+
B<

:*
+2

�-.
�+
10
<*
+�

0,
?+
-7
�,
12

�0
+5
<*
:-
7�

?.
*�
*+
0:
2+

1-
0�
���
���
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�7
>3
667
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
�E
�4
<�
=6
��
:�

634
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
�F
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�F
�

1.
�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�
 �

�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

F�
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

F�
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
:<
G
28
�

<;
��
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
/�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�

34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�;<

:�
28
��
;F
2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�

6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
�E
�4
<�
=6
��
:�

634
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
�F
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�F
�

1.
�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�
 �

�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

F�
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

F�
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

Page 551



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�+
��

�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

5:
3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;�

�H
F�
632
@/
�5
�9
:3
A�
23<

4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�

�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

!�
��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

��
7�
D
��
5�
47
32@
�<
;�

8<
F7
34
��
34
��
66�

6<
=�
23<

47
�=
<F

65
�

63D
32�
28
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
�4
7F
:34

��
8<

F7
34
��

37
�34
�>
��
93
4�
�G
328

�
28
��
6<
=�
6�

4�
3�
8?

<F
:8
<<

5�
���
�

�2
�D
�@
��
67
<�

:�
72
:3
=2
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�A
3�
?3
632
@�

<;
�9
:<
A3
53
4�
�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�

8<
F7
34
��
<4

�7
32�

7�
G
8�
:�
�6<
G
�:
�

5�
47
323
�7
��
:�
�

:�
HF

3:�
5�
?@
�28

��
D
�:
>�
2�
���

&�
�1

,/
=:1

;�
2+

10
:-
7�
-.
�

9,
*7
�/
7�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�
A*
+0
+1

-0
�;
*+
,-
+*
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
7�
-.
�

+1
0<
*+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�:0
�

:1
�8
++
A:
1;

�3
:-
4�
-4
+�

=.
5,
=�

1+
:;
4/

.<
*4
..

2$
�

A,
*-
:5
<=
,*
=7
�:1
�*
<*
,=
�

,1
2�
5:
-7
�5
+1

-*
+�

=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
���

+1
0:
-7
�

5,
1�
9,
*7
�-.

�*
+?
=+
5-
�

81
.3

1�
4.

<0
:1
;�

1+
+2

�,
12

�6
,*
8+
-�

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�

4.
A+

?<
==7
�A
*.
9:
2:
1;

�
;*
+,
-+
*�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
7�
?.
*�

,?
?.
*2
,/

=+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�
-.
�/
+�

,5
5.
6
6
.2

,-
+2

���
�

E�

.
3
+*
�2
+1

0:
-7
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
-,
*;
+-
�

A*
+0
+1

-0
�;
*+
,-
+*
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
?.
*�

4.
<0
:1
;�
-.
�/
+�
:1
�

8+
+A

:1
;�
3
:-
4�
-4
+�
=.
5,
=�

1+
:;
4/

.<
*4
..

2�
���
-�

,=
0.
�A
*+
0+
1-
0�
;*
+,
-+
*�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
-.
�6

++
-�

-4
+�
1+

+2
0�
.?
�2
:??
+*
+1

-�
;*
.<

A0
�3
:-
4:
1�

5.
6
6
<1

:-
:+
0$
�-4

+�
+=
2+

*=
7�
.*
�2
:0
,/

=+
2�
��

�+
10
:-
:9
+�
2+

0:
;1

�,
12

�
=,
7.

<-
�:0
�*
+B

<:
*+
2�
-.
�

+1
0<
*+
�0
,?
+-
7�
,1

2�
0+
5<
*:
-7
�?.

*�
*+
0:
2+

1-
0�
���
���

E�
�
+2

:<
6
�2
+1

0:
-7
�

-,
*;
+-
0�
04
.<

=2
�

,=
=.
3
�4
.<

0:
1;

�-.
�/
+�

:1
�8
++
A:
1;

�3
:-
4�
-4
+�

=.
5,
=�

1+
:;
4/

.<
*4
..

2�
:1
�

,=
=�/
<-
�*
<*
,=
�

=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
���
+1

0:
-:
9+
�

2+
0:
;1

�,
12

�=,
7.

<-
�:0
�

*+
B<

:*
+2

�-.
�+
10
<*
+�

0,
?+
-7
�,
12

�0
+5
<*
:-
7�

?.
*�
*+
0:
2+

1-
0�
���
���
�

E�
!
:;
4+

*�
2+

10
:-
7�

4.
<0
:1
;�
-,
*;
+-
�6

,7
�

=:6
:-
�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
�

?.
*�
4.

<0
:1
;�
-.
�/
+�
:1
�

8+
+A

:1
;�
3
:-
4�
-4
+�

=.
5,
=�

1+
:;
4/

.<
*4
..

2�
���
�-
�

6
,7
�,
=0
.�
=:6

:-
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
-.
�

6
++
-�-
4+

�1
++
20
�.
?�

2:
??
+*
+1

-�;
*.
<A

0�
3
:-
4:
1�

5.
6
6
<1

:-
:+
0$
�-4

+�
+=
2+

*=
7�
.*
�2
:0
,/

=+
2�
���

�+
10
:-
:9
+�
2+

0:
;1

�
,1

2�
=,
7.

<-
�:0
�

*+
B<

:*
+2

�-.
�+
10
<*
+�

0,
?+
-7
�,
12

�0
+5
<*
:-
7�

?.
*�
*+
0:
2+

1-
0�
���
���
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�

G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��

F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��

G
83
=8
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�A
�6
�

<9
23<

47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

!�
��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

��
7�
D
��
5�
47
32@
�<
;�

8<
F7
34
��
34
��
66�

6<
=�
23<

47
�=
<F

65
�

63D
32�
28
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�
:�
79
<4

5�
2<
�37
7F
�7
�

<;
�=
<4

��
72
3<
4�
<4

�
28
��
6<
=�
6�:
<�
5�

4�
2G

<:
>/
�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�34
�

:F
:�
6��
:�
�7
�G
8�
:�
�

28
�:
��
D
�@
�?
��

63D
32�

5�
�=
=�
77
�2<

�
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�
���

&�
�1

,/
=:1

;�
2+

10
:-
7�
-.
�

9,
*7
�/
7�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�
A*
+0
+1

-0
�;
*+
,-
+*
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
7�
-.
�

+1
0<
*+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�5
,1

�
*+
0A
.1

2�
-.
�:0
0<
+0
�

.?
�5
.1

;+
0-
:.
1�
:1
�

-4
+�
=.
5,
=�

1+
:;
4/

.<
*4
..

2$
�

4:
;4

+*
�2
+1

0:
-7
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
6
.*
+�

0<
:-
+2

�-.
�-4

+�
5:
-7
�

5+
1-
*+
�3
4+

*+
�-4

+*
+�

:0
�9
+*
7�
;.

.2
�,
55
+0
0�

-.
�0
+*
9:
5+
0�
,1

2�
A<

/=
:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�
���

E�

.
3
+*
�2
+1

0:
-7
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
6
,7
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

=:6
:-
�,
17

�+
??
+5
-�.

?�
1+

3
�4
.<

0:
1;

�<
A.

1�
5.
1;

+0
-:
.1

�.
1�
-4
+�

=.
5,
=�*
.,

2�
1+

-3
.*
8�
/7

�
=:6

:-
:1
;�
-4
+�
1<

6
/+

*�
.?
�1
+3

�*+
0:
2+

1-
0�
:1
�,
1�

,*
+,
$�A

,*
-:
5<
=,
*=
7�
:1
�

0<
/<

*/
,1

�,
12

�*<
*,
=�

=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
���

E�
�
+2

:<
6
�2
+1

0:
-7
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
5.
<=
2�

,?
?+
5-
�5
.1

;+
0-
:.
1�

=+
9+
=0
�.
1�
-4
+�
=.
5,
=�

*.
,2

�1
+-
3
.*
8�
2<

+�
-.
�-4

+�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�:1
�

-4
+�
1<

6
/+

*�
.?
�

*+
0:
2+

1-
0�
:1
�-4

+�
,*
+,
��

E�
!
:;
4+

*�
2+

10
:-
7�

4.
<0
:1
;�
5.
<=
2�

:1
5*
+,
0+
�5
.1

;+
0-
:.
1�

=+
9+
=0
�.
1�
-4
+�
=.
5,
=�

*.
,2

�1
+-
3
.*
8�
2<

+�
-.
�-4

+�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�:1
�

-4
+�
1<

6
/+

*�
.?
�1
+3

�
*+
0:
2+

1-
0�
:1
�-4

+�
,*
+,
$�A

,*
-:
5<
=,
*=
7�
:1
�

0<
/<

*/
,1

�,
12

�*<
*,
=�

=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
�E
�4
<�
=6
��
:�

634
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
�F
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�

�
�

�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�F
�

1.
�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�
�
�

�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

F�
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

�
�

�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

F�
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

Page 552



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��
��

�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�32
7�

�;
;�
=2
7�

D
��
7F
:�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�
?F

365
34
��
D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��

;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
��
45

�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
7�
<;
�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
�

�4
�:
�@
�8
3�
:�
:=
8@
��

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�

?3
<!
53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�;�
F4

��
;<
:��

==
�7
73
?6
��

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6�

�4
5�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�

79
�=
3�
7�
�4
5�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/�

��
�
7/
��
�
�
��
�7
��
45

��
��
�7
�I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�4

�2
F:
��
=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
73
2�
7�

��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
�E
��
�<
53
A�
:7
32@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
�E
�4
<�
=6
��
:�

634
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
�F
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�

�
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�F
�

1.
�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�
�

�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

F�
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

�
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

F�
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
��
45

�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
��
45

�D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�

6�
45

I�
• 

�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
�E
�4
<�
=6
��
:�

634
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
�F
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�

>�

.
3
+*
�2
+1

0:
-7
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
6
,7
�1
.-
�

+1
0<
*+
�-4

+�
6
.0
-�

+?
?+
5-
:9
+�
<0
+�
.?
�=,
12

�
*+
0.
<*
5+
0$
�A
,*
-:
5<
=,
*=
7�

:1
�<
*/
,1

�,
12

�5
:-
7�

5+
1-
*+
�=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
�

��
�
+2

:<
6
�2
+1

0:
-7
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
04
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�

+1
0<
*+
�-4

+�
+?
?+
5-
:9
+�

<0
+�
.?
�=,
12

�?*
.6

�
*<
*,
=�-
.�
<*
/,

1�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
���

&�
!
:;
4+

*�
2+

10
:-
7�

4.
<0
:1
;�
04
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�

+1
0<
*+
�-4

+�
+?
?+
5-
:9
+�

<0
+�
.?
�=,
12

�
*+
0.
<*
5+
0�
?*
.6

�
*<
*,
=�-
.�
5:
-7
�5
+1

-*
+�

=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��
G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
�E
�4
<�
=6
��
:�

634
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
�F
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�F
�

1.
�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�
 �

�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

F�
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

F�
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
�E
�4
<�
=6
��
:�

634
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
�F
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�F
�

1.
�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�
 �

�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

F�
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

F�
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

Page 553



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�*
��

�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�
=F
::
�4
2��
=2
3A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
�

�3
:�;
:<
D
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�

G
35
��
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

32�
=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�

<;
��
13
72
34
��
9<

<:
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�G
8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�;
F2
F:
��

<=
=F
9�
42
7E
F7
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��

F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
�E
�4
<�
=6
��
:�

634
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
�F
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�F
�

1.
�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�
 �

�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

F�
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

F�
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��
;6<

<5
�

:37
>�
�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
��
<:
>�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

5�
73
�4
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�

<4
�;6
<<

5�
:37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�

5�
73
�4
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�F
:?
�4
�5
:�
34
��
��

7@
72
�D

7�
��
F�

7�
���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
�E
�4
<�
=6
��
:�

634
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
�F
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�F
�

1.
�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�
 �

�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

F�
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�

F�
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�

28
�3
:�7
�2
234

�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
�:
32�

��
��
<9

3=
�

!�
��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

��
7�
D
��
5�
47
32@
�<
;�

8<
F7
34
��
34
��
66�

6<
=�
23<

47
�=
<F

65
�

63D
32�
28
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
�4
7F
:34

��
8<

F7
34
��

37
�34
�>
��
93
4�
�G
328

�
28
��
6<
=�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
���
��

&�
�1

,/
=:1

;�
2+

10
:-
7�
-.
�

9,
*7
�/
7�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�
A*
+0
+1

-0
�;
*+
,-
+*
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
7�
-.
�

+1
0<
*+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�:0
�

:1
�8
++
A:
1;

�3
:-
4�
-4
+�

=.
5,
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
���
�

E�

.
3
+*
�2
+1

0:
-7
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
-,
*;
+-
�

A*
+0
+1

-0
�;
*+
,-
+*
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
?.
*�

4.
<0
:1
;�
-.
�/
+�
:1
�

8+
+A

:1
;�
3
:-
4�
-4
+�
=.
5,
=�

1+
:;
4/

.<
*4
..

2�
��

!
.3

+9
+*
$�:
1�
<*
/,

1�
,1

2�
5:
-7
�5
+1

-*
+�

=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
6
+2

:<
6
�-.

�
4:
;4

�2
+1

0:
-7
�4
.<

0:
1;

�

E�
�
+2

:<
6
�2
+1

0:
-7
�

-,
*;
+-
0�
04
.<

=2
�

,=
=.
3
�4
.<

0:
1;

�-.
�/
+�

:1
�8
++
A:
1;

�3
:-
4�
-4
+�

=.
5,
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
�1
�,
==�

/<
-�*
<*
,=
�=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
��

�+
10
:-
:9
+�
2+

0:
;1

�
,1

2�
=,
7.

<-
�:0
�

*+
B<

:*
+2

�-.
�?:
-�:
1�

3
:-
4�
-4
+�
4:
0-
.*
:5
�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-�
���
���
�

E�
!
:;
4+

*�
2+

10
:-
7�

4.
<0
:1
;�
-,
*;
+-
�6

,7
�

=:6
:-
�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
�

?.
*�
4.

<0
:1
;�
-.
�/
+�
:1
�

8+
+A

:1
;�
3
:-
4�
-4
+�

=.
5,
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
���
�

#.
*�
+C
,6

A=
+$
�4
:;
4�

*:
0+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�5
.<

=2
�

:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
-4
+�

08
7=
:1
+�
���
�+
10
:-
:9
+�

Page 554



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�)
��

�

��
9�
:�
�

:0
�6

.*
+�
=:8
+=
7�
-.
�/
+�
:1
�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
���
+1

0:
-:
9+
�

2+
0:
;1

�,
12

�=,
7.

<-
�:0
�

*+
B<

:*
+2

�-.
�?:
-�:
1�
3
:-
4�

-4
+�
4:
0-
.*
:5
�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-�
���
���
�

2+
0:
;1

�,
12

�=,
7.

<-
�:0
�

*+
B<

:*
+2

�-.
�?:
-�:
1�

3
:-
4�
-4
+�
4:
0-
.*
:5
�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-�
���
���
�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�

=<
42
�1
2�G

328
�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
�4
5�
34
�63
4�
�G
328

�28
��

L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

!�
��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

��
7�
D
��
5�
47
32@
�<
;�

8<
F7
34
��
34
��
66�

6<
=�
23<

47
�=
<F

65
�

63D
32�
28
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
�4
7F
:34

��
8<

F7
34
��

37
�34
�>
��
93
4�
�G
328

�
28
��
6<
=�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
���
��

&�
�1

,/
=:1

;�
2+

10
:-
7�
-.
�

9,
*7
�/
7�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�
A*
+0
+1

-0
�;
*+
,-
+*
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
7�
-.
�

+1
0<
*+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�:0
�

:1
�8
++
A:
1;

�3
:-
4�
-4
+�

=.
5,
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
���
�

E�

.
3
+*
�2
+1

0:
-7
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
-,
*;
+-
�

A*
+0
+1

-0
�;
*+
,-
+*
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
?.
*�

4.
<0
:1
;�
-.
�/
+�
:1
�

8+
+A

:1
;�
3
:-
4�
-4
+�
=.
5,
=�

1+
:;
4/

.<
*4
..

2�
��

!
.3

+9
+*
$�:
1�
<*
/,

1�
,1

2�
5:
-7
�5
+1

-*
+�

=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
6
+2

:<
6
�-.

�
4:
;4

�2
+1

0:
-7
�4
.<

0:
1;

�
:0
�6

.*
+�
=:8
+=
7�
-.
�/
+�
:1
�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
���
+1

0:
-:
9+
�

2+
0:
;1

�,
12

�=,
7.

<-
�:0
�

*+
B<

:*
+2

�-.
�?:
-�:
1�
3
:-
4�

-4
+�
/<

:=-
�=,
12

05
,A

+�
���
���
�

E�
�
+2

:<
6
�2
+1

0:
-7
�

-,
*;
+-
0�
04
.<

=2
�

,=
=.
3
�4
.<

0:
1;

�-.
�/
+�

:1
�8
++
A:
1;

�3
:-
4�
-4
+�

=.
5,
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
�1
�,
==�

/<
-�*
<*
,=
�=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
��

�+
10
:-
:9
+�
2+

0:
;1

�
,1

2�
=,
7.

<-
�:0
�

*+
B<

:*
+2

�-.
�?:
-�:
1�

3
:-
4�
-4
+�
/<

:=-
�

=,
12

05
,A

+�
���
���
�

E�
!
:;
4+

*�
2+

10
:-
7�

4.
<0
:1
;�
-,
*;
+-
�6

,7
�

=:6
:-
�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
�

?.
*�
4.

<0
:1
;�
-.
�/
+�
:1
�

8+
+A

:1
;�
3
:-
4�
-4
+�

=.
5,
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
���
�

#.
*�
+C
,6

A=
+$
�4
:;
4�

*:
0+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�5
.<

=2
�

:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
-4
+�

08
7=
:1
+�
���
�+
10
:-
:9
+�

2+
0:
;1

�,
12

�=,
7.

<-
�:0
�

*+
B<

:*
+2

�-.
�?:
-�:
1�

3
:-
4�
-4
+�
/<

:=-
�

=,
12

05
,A

+�
���
���
�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�
	
�
��
�
$
��
��

��
��
��
��

�	
�


�
�

��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

��
7�
D
��
5�
47
32@
�8
<F

73
4�
�2�
:�
�2
�34
��
66�
6<
=�
23<

47
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�63
D
32�
28
��
:�
4�
��
<:
�8
<F

73
4�
�2@
9�
7�
�4
5�
73
K�
7�
28
�2
�=
�4
�?
��
9:
<A
35
�5
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

��
47
F:
��
8<

F7
34
��
37
�34
�>
��
93
4�
�G
328

�28
��
6<
=�
6�4
�3
�8
?<

F:
8<

<5
��
45

�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�:�

7F
623
4�
�34
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
���
83
7�
37
�F
46
�7
7�
��
6<
G
�:
�

5�
47
32@
�2�

:�
�2
�37
��
5<

92
�5
��
=:
<7
7�
28
��
53
72
:3=
2��
45

�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
A<
6F
42
�:
36@
�=
8<

<7
��
2<
��
5<

92
�D
�5
3F
D
�2<

�8
3�
8�
5�
47
32@
�8
<F

73
4�
�34
�4
<4

!:
F:
�6
��
:�
�7
���
�


<
4A
�:
7�
6@
��
4�
?6
34
��
5�
47
32@
�2<

�A
�:
@�
?@
�6<
=�
23<

4�
78
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
��
:�
4�
��
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
�2@
9�
��
45

�7
3K
�7
�2<

�D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
57
�28

�2
�37
�34
�>
��
93
4�
�G
328

�6<
=�
6�

4�
3�
8?

<F
:8
<<

57
��
45

�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�:
�7
F6
23
4�
�34
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
���

� �
	
�
��
�
$
��
��

��
��
��
�


��
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

��
66�
:�
6�
A�
42
�7
<=
3�
6/�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
45

��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��
:�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�7
34
=�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
G
366
�A
�:
@�
5�
9�
45

34
��
<4

�28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
34
�H
F�
72
3<
4�
���


�
:�
;F
6�=
<4

73
5�
:�
23<

4�
G
366
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
�3
A�
4�
2<
�28

��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�5
�4
73
2@
�2�
:�
�2
�;<

:�
:F
:�
6��
45

�=
32@
�=
�4
2:
��
73
2�
7�
34
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
/�4
<�
<4

��
5�
47
32@
�2�
:�
�2
�37
�

�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�2<

��
66�
6<
=�
23<

47
��
=:
<7
7�
28
��
53
72
:3
=2
���
�

�
�:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�
99

:<
�=
8�

�
	
�
��
�
$
��
��

��
��
��
��

�	
�


�
�

�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�2<

��
4�
?6
��
5�
47
32@
�2<

�A
�:
@�
?@
�6<
=�
23<

4/
�34
�28

37
�=
�7
��
?@
�:F

:�
6/�
7F
?F

:?
�4
/�F
:?
�4
��
45

�=
32@
�=
�4
2:
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
���
83
7�
78
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
��

:�
4�
��
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
�2@
9�
��
45

�7
3K
�7
�2<

�D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
57
�28

�2
�37
�34
�>
��
93
4�
�G
328

�6<
=�
6�4
�3
�8
?<

F:
8<

<5
7�
�4
5�
=8
�:
�=
2�
:�:
�7
F6
234

��
34
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

�7
7F
D
34
��
�4
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
�5
�4
73
2@
�2�
:�
�2
�37
�7
�6
�=
2�
5�
;<
:�
��
=8
�6<
=�
23<

4�
���
�

� �
	
�
��
�
$
��
��

��
��
��
�


��
�

�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
��
5<

92
7�
��
:�
4�
��
<;
�5
�4
73
2@
�2�

:�
�2
7�
5�
9�
45

�4
2�<

4�
6<
=�
23<

4�
�7
�;<

66<
G
7.
�:F

:�
6�Q
",
�5
98

/�7
F?

F:
?�
4�
Q+
,�
59

8/
�F
:?
�4
EF
:?
�4
�

�1
2�
47
3<
47
��
,�
59

8�
�4
5�
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�,
!�
,,
�5
98

���
��
83
7�
78
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
��
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�4
FD

?�
:�<

;�8
<D

�7
�2<

�?
��
?F

362
�G
83
67
2��

4�
?6
34
��
��
�:
��
2�
:�:
�4
��
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�

2@
9�
7�
�4
5�
73
K�
7�
2<
�?
��
9:
<A
35
�5
���
�8
��
6<
G
�:
�:F

:�
6�2
�:
��
2�7
8<

F6
5�
8�
69
�>
��
9�
:F
:�
6�7
32�

7�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�6
6@
�A
3�
?6
��
73
4=
��
28
��
D
�:
>�
2�8

�:
��
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�5
�D

�4
5�

Page 555



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��
��

�

6�
:�
�:
�;�
D
36@
�8
<D

�7
��
45

�8
�6
9�
63D

32�
28
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�4
�G

�8
<F

73
4�
�<
4�
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
<4

�28
��
6<
=�
6�:
<�
5�
4�
2G

<:
>�
��

<4

A�
:7
�6
@�
28
��
83
�8
�:
�=
32@
�=
�4
2:
��
2�
:�
�2
�

8�
69
7�
D
�>
��
?�
72
�F
7�
�<
;�6
�4
5�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�
���
�4
��
66�
=�
7�
7�
7�
47
323
A�
�5
�7
3�
4�
�4
5�
6�
@<
F2
�37
�:
�H
F3
:�
5�
2<
��
47
F:
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
:�
73
5�
42
7/
�2<

��
4�
?6
��
2<
�;3
2�

34
�G
328

�28
��
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2��
45

�?
F3
62�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
���

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�8
��
<4

6@
�9
<2
�4
23�
6�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�:
�6
�2
�7
�2<

�28
��
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
2�;
<:
�8
3�
8�
:�5

�4
73
2@
�8
<F

73
4�
�2�
:�
�2
7�
34
�28

��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
�/
�8
3�
8�
:37
��
8<

F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

=<
F6
5�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
7>
@6
34
��
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
��
5A
�:
7�
6@
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
���
8<

F�
8�
�,
!�
,,
�5
98

�5
<�
7�
4<

2��
HF

�2
��
2<
�8
3�
8�
:37
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�28

��

<

F4
=3
6�7
8<

F6
5�
HF

�6
3;@
�34
�32
7�
�<
=�
6��
6�
4�
��
328

�:
�34
�28

37
�7
�=
23<

4�
<:
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�7
�=
23<

4�
�28

�2
�8
3�
8�
:37
��
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��
�4
�

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�2@
9�
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
�

� � S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
1:

 A
ID

IN
G

 C
H

O
IC

E
 IN

 T
H

E
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
 M

A
R

K
E

T
 

� H
o

u
si

n
g

 M
ix

 
�

�
�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
<�
4<

2�7
9�
=3
;@
��
4@
�8
<F

73
4�
�D
31
�

�4
5�
�4
�?
6�
�28

��
D
�:
>�
2�2
<�
5�
2�
:D

34
��
28
��

8<
F7
34
��
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
2�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
�6
@�
<4

��
��

#�
2<
��
47
F:
��

�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�8
<F

73
4�
�D
31
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�
�
A-
:.
1�
	�

��

*.
9:
2+

�

.5
,=
�=+
9+
=�A
.=
:5
7�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�

,A
A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
4.

<0
:1
;�
6
:C
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

��

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

!� � �

�8
��
�A
35
�4
=�
�?
�7
��
�4
5�
?�
7�
634
��

78
<G

�28
�2
�28

�:
��
�:
��
79
�=
3;3
=�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�;<

:�8
<F

73
4�
�4
��
5�
34
�

�<
:>
�34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�7
3K
�/
�2@
9�
��
45

�
2�
4F

:�
�<
;�9

:<
9�
:2
3�
7�
���
66<
G
34
��

28
��
D
�:
>�
2�2
<�
5�
2�
:D

34
��
28
37
�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�4
�=
�7
7�
:36
@�
�5
5:
�7
7�

4�
�5
/�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�;<

:��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��

8<
F7
34
�/
��
45

�D
�@
�6�
�5
�2<

�F
45

�:
�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�2@
9�
7�
<:
�

2�
4F

:�
�<
;�9

:<
9�
:2
3�
7�
��
8�
:�
�D
�@
�

?�
��
�6�
��
23D

��
;<
:�2
8�
�D
�:
>�
2�2
<�

:�
79
<4

5�
2<
�>
4<

G
4�
2:
�4
57
/�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�34
�28

��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
�2
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�
78
<F

65
�?
��
D
�5
��
;<
:��

�D
31
�<
;�

8<
F7
34
��
?�
7�
5�
<4

�=
F:
:�
42
��
45

�
;F
2F
:�
�5
�D

<�
:�
98

3=
�2:
�4
57
/�

D
�:
>�
27
�2:
�4
57
��
45

�28
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�

53
;;
�:
�4
2�=
<D

D
F4

32@
��
:<
F9

7�
�

�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
9<

63=
@�
37
�4
<2
�6<
=�
66@
�

79
�=
3;3
=�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
��
=2
F�
6�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
��
45

�D
�@
�?
��

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
5�
34
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2�G

�@
7/
�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
��
3A
�4
�28

��
34
=6
F7
3<
4�
;<
:�

D
�:
>�
2�2
:�
45

7�
�

&&
�


.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�
04
.<

=2
�:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+�
-4
+�

0A
+5
:?:
5�
*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
$��
3
4:
54
�-4

+�
A=
,1

�
04
.<

=2
�,
54
:+
9+
�:1
�.
*2
+*
�-.

�6
++
-�-
4+

�
5<
**
+1

-�,
12

�,
*:
0:
1;
�1
++
2�
.?
�-4

+�
A.

A<
=,
-:
.1

���
4:
0�
04
.<

=2
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�-4

+�
=.
5,
=�*
+B

<:
*+
6
+1

-0
�,
*+
�5
=+
,*
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 556



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�&
��

�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

��
��
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
D
�:
>�
2�2
<�
5�
63A
�:
�

53
;;
�:
�4
2�=
8<

3=
�7
�34
�28

��
8<

F7
34
��

D
�:
>�
2�D

�@
�4
<2
�;F

66@
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
@�
78
<F

65
�28

��
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
��
:3
73
4�
�;:
<D

�28
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�4
<2
�?
��
D
�2
���

<G
�A
�:
/�

32�
G
<F

65
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
A3
�?
6�
��

��
�8
��
�
��
#�
53
=2
�2
�7
�28

��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
�

G
35
��
A�
:3�

2@
�<
;�8

<D
�7
�2<

��
66<
G
�;<

:�
��
D
31
�<
;�9

:<
9�
:2
3�
7�
G
83
=8
�7
8<

F6
5�

�6
6<
G
�;<

:�A
�:
3<
F7
�8
<D

��
2@
9�
7�
2<
�?
��

D
�2
�8
�6
93
4�
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
���
8�
�9
<6
3=
@�
5<

��
�6
6<
G
��
�

5�
�:
��
�<
;�3
42
�:
9:
�2
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

4�
�<
23�
23<

4�
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��

9<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
��

��
�
�=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
04
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�6
.*
+�

0A
+5
:?:
5,
==7
�2
+=
:9
+*
�-4

+�
9,
*:
+-
7�
.?
�

4.
6
+0
�:1
�*
+0
A.

10
+�
-.
�-4

+�
1+

+2
�,
*:
0:
1;
�

-.
�,
==.

3
�?.

*�
,�
6
:C
�.
?�A

*.
A+

*-
:+
0$
�3
4:
54
�

04
.<

=2
�0
<A

A.
*-
�-4

+�
3
.*
8?
.*
5+
�,
12

�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
-4
+�
�.
9+
*,
==�
+5
.1

.6
7�
��

�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

!�
�
66<
G
34
��
28
��
D
�:
>�
2�2
<�

5�
2�
:D

34
��
�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�28

��
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�;<

:�8
<F

73
4�
�4
��
5�

D
�@
�6�
�5
�2<

�F
45

�:
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;�

79
�=
3;3
=�
2@
9�
7�
<:
�2�

4F
:�
�<
;�

9:
<9

�:
23�

7�
?�
7�
5�
F9

<4
�

9:
<;
32�
?3
632
@�
�4
5�
�A
3�
?3
632
@�
�


<
47
�H
F�
42
6@
�28

37
�=
<F

65
�6�
�5
�2<

�
7<
=3
�6
��
1=
6F
73
<4

�<
:�9

�<
96
��
8<

F7
�5
�

34
�9
:<
9�
:2
3�
7�
4<

2�7
F3
2�
?6
��
;<
:�

28
�3
:�:
�H
F3
:�
D
�4
27
���
�<
96
��
D
�@
�

�6
7<
�?
��
;<
:=
�5
�2<

�=
8<

<7
��
�4
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
2<
�63
A�
�G
8�
:�
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
5<

�7
�D
��
2�2
8�
3:
�

4�
�5
���
8�
:�
�D
�@
��
67
<�
?�
��
�6�
��

23D
��
;<
:�2
8�
�D
�:
>�
2�2
<�
:�
79
<4

5�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
�5
A<
=�
2�
7�
28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�

8<
D
�7
�2<

�=
:�
�2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�

D
31
�5
�=
<D

D
F4

323
�7
�28

<F
�8
�28

��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
�D
31
�<
;�8

<F
73
4�
�?
�7
�5
�

F9
<4

�2:
�4
57
��

&&
�


.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
04
.<

=2
�0
<A

A=
+6

+1
-�

-4
+�
�
��

#�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
��
.*
8�
0A
+5
:?:
5�

:0
0<
+0
�,
*+
�,
22

*+
00
+2

�-4
*.
<;

4�
4.

<0
:1
;�

2+
=:9
+*
7�
��
.�
6
,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�.
?�

-4
:0
�A
.=
:5
7$
�-4

+�
A.

=:5
7�
,A

A*
.,

54
�0
4.

<=
2�

,=
0.
�:1
5=
<2

+�
,�
?.
5<
0�
.1

�-4
+�
0-
,1

2,
*2
0�

.?
�4
.<

0:
1;

�-.
�/
+�
2+

=:9
+*
+2

�-4
*.
<;
4�
-4
+�

A=
,1

�A
+*
:.
2�
*+
5.
6
6
+1

2:
1;
�?.

*�
+C
,6

A=
+�

:
?+
-:
6
+�
!
.6

+0
$�-
.�
+1

0<
*+
�

-4
,-
�A
*.
A+

*-
:+
0�
5,
1�
,=
=.
3
�,
2,

A-
:.
1�
?.
*�

2:
??
+*
:1
;�
1+

+2
0�
���

Page 557



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
*,
��

�

2<
�>
4<

G
4�
2:
�4
57
/�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�34
�

28
��
78
<:
2�2
�:
D
��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

!�
�
45

�:
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
�2@
9�
7�

=<
F6
5�
;<
:=
��
9�
<9

6�
�2<

�63
A�
�<
F2
73
5�
�

<;
��
<:
>�
6�
�5
34
��
2<
�34
=:
��
7�
5�

2:
�A
�6
E�
=<
D
D
F2
��
2<
�J<
?7
�

9:
<A
35
�5
��

��
�
�6
3A
�:
34
��
28
��
2@
9�
7�
<;
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
2<
�7
F3
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�

<;
�=
F:
:�
42
��
45

�;F
2F
:�
�2:
�4
57
��
7�
9�
:�

�
��

#�
78
<F

65
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�9
�<
96
��
�:
��

�?
6�
�2<

�G
<:
>�
�4
5�
63A
��
G
328

34
��
<:
>�

�4
�?
634
��
��
78
<:
2�
:�=
<D

D
F2
��
�

��
�
+=
:9
+*
:1
;�
-4
+�
-7
A+

0�
.?
�,
55
.6

6
.2

,-
:.
1�

-.
�0
<:
-�-
4+

�1
++
20
�.
?�5
<*
*+
1-
�,
12

�?<
-<
*+
�

-*
+1

20
�,
0�
A+

*�
�
��

#�
04
.<

=2
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�

A+
.A

=+
�,
*+
�,
/=
+�
-.
�3
.*
8�
,1

2�
=:9
+�
3
:-
4:
1�

�.
*8
�+
1,

/=
:1
;�
,�
04
.*
-+
*�
5.
6
6
<-
+�
�

B�
&�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 558



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
*�
��

�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 559



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
*'
��

�

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
47
�'
��
45

�"
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�7
F3
2�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
D
31
�;<

:��
<:
>�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�28

��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
�D
31
�<
;�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
2@
9�
��
45

�
2�
4F

:�
���
<=
�6
�6�
A�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
�	
92
3<
4�
"�
�8
<G

�A
�:
/�7
8<

F6
5�
?F

365
�F
9<

4�
28
��
:�
HF

3:
�D

�4
27
�<
;�2
8�
��
��

#�
�	
92
3<
4�
'�
�2<

�?
F3
65
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
��
45

�=
<8

�7
3A
��

=<
D
D
F4

323
�7
��
45

��
4�
?6
��
6�
77
�34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
<;
�2:
�4
57
�?
@�
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
��
<:
>�
79
�=
3;3
=�
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
��
:�
�=
6�
�:
6@
�7
�2
�<
F2
��

� �8
��
�4
�6
@7
37
�7
8<

G
7�
28
�2
�	
92
3<
4�
��
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
�3
A�
4�
28
�2
�28

��
D
�:
>�
2�G

<F
65
�4
<2
�4
�=
�7
7�
:3
6@
�:�

79
<4

5�
2<
��
<:
>(
7�
4�
�5
�?
F2
�

G
8�
2�3
7�
D
<:
��
9<

9F
6�
:�4

<G
/�A
3�
?6
��
�4
5�
9:
<;
32�
?6
��
��2
�37
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
28
�2
�28

37
�=
<F

65
�6�
�5
�2<

�F
45

�:
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

��
45

�7
<=
3�
6��
1=
6F
73
<4

�28
:<
F�
8�
4<

2�
5�
63A
�:
34
��
�<
:>
(7
�>
4<

G
4�
4�
�5
/�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�34
�28

��
78
<:
2!
2�
:D

��
7�
28
�@
�:
�=
<�
43
7�
�;F

2F
:�
�2:
�4
57
��

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
".
��
:<
A3
5�
��
<=
�6
�6�
A�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
��
47
F:
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�8
<F

73
4�
�D
31
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�
• 

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
78
<F

65
��
47
F:
��
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
�34
�63
4�
�G
328

�28
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
4�
�5
�;:
<D

�28
��
�A
35
�4
=�
�?
�7
��
�4
5�
8�
7�
28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�2
<�

;F
:2
8�
:�
28
��
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�<
;��

��
#�
2<
�?
��
�<
:>
�7
9�
=3
;3=
���
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
28
��
D
<7
2�9

<7
323
A�
�34
�D
��
234

��
28
��
7<
=3
�6
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��

• 
�8
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�7
F3
2�
?6
��
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
78
<F

65
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

��
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�37
�7
F9

9<
:2
�5
�34
�63
A3
4�
�G
328

34
��
<:
>�
8�
A3
4�
�?
�4
�;
327
�34
�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��

28
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

• 
�8
�:
��
�:
��
4<

�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
34
�5
�6
3A
�:
34
��
8<

F7
34
��
D
31
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
• 

�<
�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�<
;�9

<6
3=
@�
<9

23<
4�
"/
�28

��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�7
8<

F6
5�
�6
7<
�34
=6
F5

��
��
;<
=F
7�
<4

�28
��
72
�4
5�
:5
7�
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�?
��
5�
63A
�:
�5
�

28
:<
F�
8�
28
��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
:�
=<
D
D
�4
53
4�
�;<

:��
1�
D
96
��
�3
;�
23D

��
�
<D

�7
/�2
<�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�9
:<
9�
:2
3�
7�
=�
4�
�6
6<
G
��
5�
92
3<
4�
;<
:�5

3;;
�:
34
��
4�
�5
7�
���

    H
o

u
si

n
g

 M
ix

 T
ar

g
et

s 
 

 
 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
:<
A3
5�
��R
),
P
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

2<
�?
��
8<

F7
�7
��Q
",
P
�;6
�2
7�
�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
*.
9:
2+

���
 L

�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�

/+
�4
.<

0+
0�
'	
 L

�?=
,-
0)
��

	
92
3<
4�
"�
.��
:<
A3
5�
�Q
),
P
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
?�
�

8<
F7
�7
��R
",
P
�;6
�2
7�
�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��

B�
�2
�37
�:�

=<
�4
37
�5
�28

�2
��
�D
31
�<
;�

8<
F7
34
��
37
�:�

HF
3:
�5
��%

83
67
2�2
8�
�

��
�
�
��'
,,
*�
��
5A
<=
�2
�5
��
�*
,.
+,
�

&&
�

�-
�:0
�*
+5
.;
1:
0+
2�
-4
,-
�,
�6

:C
�.
?�

4.
<0
:1
;�
:0
�*+

B<
:*
+2

��"
4:
=0
-�-
4+

�
�!

�
�
�'�

  
�)
�,
29
.5
,-
+2

�,
��
 

� 

�

!�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�7
�2
37
;@
�28

��
:�
HF

3:�
5�
8<

F7
34
��
2@
9�
�4
��
5�
5�
34
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

��
<:
>(
7�
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
�3
A�
4�
28
��

Page 560



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
*"
��

�

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

�9
9:
<�
=8
/�3
2�7
8<

F6
5�
�6
7<
�?
��

:�
=<
�4
37
�5
�28

�2
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
�<
:>
�

8�
7�
5�
63A
�:
�5
��
�8
3�
8�
:�9

:<
9<

:2
3<
4�

<;
�;6
�2
7�
28
�4
�8
<F

7�
7�
6�
�5
34
��
2<
��
�

83
�8
�:
�4
��
5�
;<
:�
28
37
�9
:<
9�
:2
@�

2@
9�
�7
F?

7�
HF

�4
26@
�2<

�28
��

5<
=F
D
�4
2(
7�
9F

?6
3=
�2
3<
4�
��
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�7
�2
37
;@
�:�

5:
�7
73
4�
�

28
37
�?
�6
�4
=�
/�G

83
67
2��
67
<�

5�
63A
�:
34
��
��
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
2�;
<:
�

;6�
22
�5
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
��
<G

�A
�:
/�

9:
<A
35
34
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�6�
77
�;6
�2
2�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�D

�@
�4
<2
�7
�2
37
;@
�28

��
�=
>4
<G

6�
5�
�5
��:
�H
F3
:�
D
�4
2��

,A
A*
.,

54
$�:
-�0
4.

<=
2�
,=
0.
�/
+�

*+
5.
;1
:0
+2

�-4
,-
�A
*+
9:
.<

0=
7�
�.

*8
�

4,
0�
2+

=:9
+*
+2

�,
�4
:;
4+

*�
A*
.A

.*
-:
.1

�
.?
�?=
,-
0�
-4
,1

�4
.<

0+
0�
=+
,2

:1
;�
-.
�,
�

4:
;4

+*
�1
++
2�
?.
*�
-4
:0
�A
*.
A+

*-
7�
-7
A+

�
0<
/0
+B

<+
1-
=7
�-.

�-4
+�
2.

5<
6
+1

-D
0�

A<
/=
:5
,-
:.
1�
��
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�

0,
-:
0?
7�
*+
2*
+0
0:
1;

�-4
:0
�/
,=
,1

5+
$�

3
4:
=0
-�,

=0
.�
2+

=:9
+*
:1
;�
,�

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-�?
.*
�?=
,-
-+
2�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��

4�
�5
�2<

�:�
5:
�7
7�
28
��
?�
6�
4=
��
9:
�A
3<
F7
6@
�

=:
��
2�
5�
28
:<
F�
8�
��
83
�8
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
�

;6�
22
�5
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
��
8�
��
�
�
�
�

�A
35
�4
=�
��'
,,
*�
�7
F�
��
72
�5
��
�*
,.
+,
�:�

23<
�

G
83
=8
�5
35
�4
<2
�2�

>�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�2
8�
�

5�
63A
�:
@�
:�
2�
7�
�=
83
�A
�5
�5
F:
34
��
28
��

�=
<4

<D
3=
�?
<<

D
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

Page 561



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
*+
��

�

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

B�
�2
�37
�:�

=<
�4
37
�5
�28

�2
��
�D
31
�<
;�

8<
F7
34
��
37
�:�

HF
3:
�5
��%

83
67
2�2
8�
�

��
�
�
��'
,,
*�
��
5A
<=
�2
�5
��
�*
,.
+,
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
/�3
2�7
8<

F6
5�
�6
7<
�?
��

:�
=<
�4
37
�5
�28

�2
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
�<
:>
�

8�
7�
5�
63A
�:
�5
��
�8
3�
8�
:�9

:<
9<

:2
3<
4�

<;
�;6
�2
7�
28
�4
�8
<F

7�
7�
6�
�5
34
��
2<
��
�

83
�8
�:
�4
��
5�
;<
:�
28
37
�9
:<
9�
:2
@�

2@
9�
�7
F?

7�
HF

�4
26@
�2<

�28
��

5<
=F
D
�4
2(
7�
9F

?6
3=
�2
3<
4�
��
8�
�

6�
2�
72
��
�
�
�
��'
,�
��
�:�

=<
�4
37
�7
�

28
�2
�28

�:
��
37
��
45

�G
366
�?
��
��
4�
�5
�

;<
:�5

3;;
�:
�4
2��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�

2@
9�
7�
2<
�7
�2
37
;@
�4
��
5�
��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

G
<F

65
�7
�2
37
;@
�:�

5:
�7
73
4�
�28

37
�

?�
6�
4=
�/
�G
83
67
2��
67
<�
5�
63A
�:
34
��
��

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
2�;
<:
�;6
�2
2�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��
<G

�A
�:
/�

9:
<A
35
34
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�6�
77
�;6
�2
2�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�D

�@
�4
<2
�7
�2
37
;@
�28

��
�=
>4
<G

6�
5�
�5
�:�

HF
3:
�D

�4
2�;
<:
�

28
37
�9
:<
9�
:2
@�
2@
9�
�34
�28

��
;F
2F
:�
��

&&
�

�-
�:0
�*
+5
.;
1:
0+
2�
-4
,-
�,
�6

:C
�.
?�

4.
<0
:1
;�
:0
�*+

B<
:*
+2

��"
4:
=0
-�-
4+

�
�!

�
�
�'�

  
�)
�,
29
.5
,-
+2

�,
��
 

� 

�
,A

A*
.,

54
$�:
-�0
4.

<=
2�
,=
0.
�/
+�

*+
5.
;1
:0
+2

�-4
,-
�A
*+
9:
.<

0=
7�
�.

*8
�

4,
0�
2+

=:9
+*
+2

�,
�4
:;
4+

*�
A*
.A

.*
-:
.1

�
.?
�?=
,-
0�
-4
,1

�4
.<

0+
0�
=+
,2

:1
;�
-.
�,
�

4:
;4

+*
�1
++
2�
?.
*�
-4
:0
�A
*.
A+

*-
7�
-7
A+

�
0<
/0
+B

<+
1-
=7
�-.

�-4
+�
2.

5<
6
+1

-D
0�

A<
/=
:5
,-
:.
1�
��
4+

�=,
-+
0-
��
!
�
�
�

'�
 �

�)
�*+

5.
;1

:0
+0
�-4

,-
�-4

+*
+�
:0
�,
12

�
3
:==
�/
+�
,�
1+

+2
�?.

*�
2:
??
+*
+1

-�
,5
5.
6
6
.2

,-
:.
1�
-7
A+

0�
-.
�0
,-
:0
?7
�

1+
+2

���
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�0
,-
:0
?7
�

*+
2*
+0
0:
1;

�-4
:0
�/
,=
,1

5+
$�3

4:
=0
-�,

=0
.�

2+
=:9
+*
:1
;�
,�
*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-�?
.*
�

?=,
--
+2

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
��

!�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�7
�2
37
;@
�28

��
:�
HF

3:�
5�
8<

F7
34
��
2@
9�
�4
��
5�
5�
34
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

��
<:
>(
7�
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
�3
A�
4�
28
��

4�
�5
�2<

�:�
5:
�7
7�
28
��
?�
6�
4=
��
9:
�A
3<
F7
6@
�

=:
��
2�
5�
28
:<
F�
8�
��
83
�8
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
�

;6�
22
�5
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
��
8�
��
�
�
�
�

�A
35
�4
=�
��'
,,
*�
�7
F�
��
72
�5
��
�*
,.
+,
�

:�
23<

/�G
83
=8
�5
35
�4
<2
�2�

>�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�2
8�
�

5�
63A
�:
@�
:�
2�
7�
�=
83
�A
�5
�;<

66<
G
34
��
28
��

5<
=F
D
�4
27
�9
F?

63=
�2
3<
4�
��
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�=
<4

234
F�
�2<

�=
�F
7�
��
4�

3D
?�
6�
4=
��
<;
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�G
328

34
��
<:
>�
�4
5�

=<
F6
5�
=<
42
:�
53
=2
�28

��
>4
<G

4�
;F
2F
:�
�4
��
5�

34
�28

��
6�
2�
72
��
�
�
�
��'
,,
��
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

Page 562



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
*�
��

�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

��
�8
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�R
),
P
�

8<
F7
�7
�2<

�Q
",
P
��;
6�
27
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
34
=F
:�D

<:
��
6�
45

�2�
>�
���
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�8
�A
��
��
�4
�3D

9�
=2
�<
;�2
8�
�

�D
<F

42
�<
;�6
�4
5�
:�
HF

3:�
5�
2<
�

5�
63A
�:
��
:<
G
28
���

<G
�A
�:
/�2
83
7�

G
<F

65
�5
�9
�4
5�
F9

<4
�28

��
7=
�6
��

�4
5�
D
�7
73
4�
��
45

��
A�
36�
?6
��
6�
45

�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
�

��
�4

+�
4:
;4

�4
.<

0+
0�
-.
�?=
,-
0�
*,
-:
.�
:0
�

=:8
+=
7�
-.
�:1
5<
*�
=+
00
�=,
12

�-,
8+
�-4

,1
�

.A
-:
.1

��
�/
<-
�3
:==
�0
-:
==�
4,

9+
�,
1�

+?
?+
5-
�=,
12

�-,
8+
�3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
5:
-7
��

��
�8
��
83
�8
�:
�;6
�2
7�
2<
�8
<F

7�
7�
:�
23<

�
�Q
),
P
.R
",
P
��8

<F
7�
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�34
=F
:�

6�
77
�6�
45

!2
�>
��
28
�4
�<
92
3<
47
��
��
45

�'
�?
@�

:�
HF

3:3
4�
�6�
77
�6�
45

�G
328

34
�28

��
=3
2@
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
G
<F

65
�5
�9
�4
5�
F9

<4
�28

��
7=
�6
��
�4
5�
D
�7
73
4�
��
45

��
A�
36�
?6
��
6�
45

�;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
�

!�
B�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

Page 563



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
**
��

�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

��
�8
��
5�
47
32@
/�7
=�
6�
��
45

�D
�7
73
4�
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�?
��
�4
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�=
<4

73
5�
:�
23<

4�
��
83
7�

G
<F

65
�5
�9
�4
5�
F9

<4
�28

��
�D

<F
42
�

<;
�6�
45

��
A�
36�
?6
��
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

��
�4

+�
2+

10
:-
7$
��0
5,
=+
�,
12

�6
,0
0:
1;

�.
?�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�/
+�
,1

�
:6

A.
*-
,1

-�5
.1

0:
2+

*,
-:
.1

���
4:
0�

3
.<

=2
�2
+A

+1
2�
<A

.1
�-4

+�
,6

.<
1-
�.
?�

=,
12

�,
9,
:=,
/=
+�
?.
*�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

��
�8
��
7=
�6
��
�4
5�
D
�7
73
4�
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
<F

65
�?
��
�4
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�=
<4

73
5�
:�
23<

4/
�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
D
�@
�

9F
2�9

:�
77
F:
��
F9

<4
�?
F3
65
34
��
8�
3�
82
7�
�4
5�

5�
47
32@
�:
�H
F3
:�
D
�4
27
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�

5�
9�
45

�F
9<

4�
28
��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�6
�4
5�

�A
�3
6�
?6
��
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

Page 564



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
*)
��

��
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
78
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�34
�9
:<
A3
53
4�
�8
<F

73
4�
�D
31
/��
�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
��
4�
6@
73
7�
37
�=
�F
23<

F7
��
?<

F2
�F
45

�:
�5
�6
3A
�:
34
��
:�
HF

3:�
5�
4�
�5
�;<

:�
;6�
22
�5
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
�#
F:
28
�:
D
<:
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�34
=F
:�D

<:
��
6�
45

�5
F�
�28

��
;<
<2
9:
34
2�:
�H
F3
:�
5�
?@
�8
<F

73
4�
�34
�=
<D

9�
:37
<4

�2<
�;6
�2
7�
��
F�
�2<

�
28
37
�32
�D
�@
��
67
<�
8�
A�
�3D

96
3=
�2
3<
47
�F
9<

4�
4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
'�
37
�7
8<

G
4�
2<
��
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
26@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
5�
63A
�:
34
��
8<

F7
34
��
D
31
�34
�:�

79
<4

7�
�2<

�=
F:
:�
42
��
45

�;F
2F
:�
�4
��
5�
�7
�32
�:
�5
:�
77
�7
�28

��
3D
?�
6�
4=
��
=�
F7
�5
�28

:<
F�
8�
��
83
�8
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
�;6
�2
2�
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
37
�63
>�
6@
�8
�A
��
�4
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
6�
45

�2�
>�
!F
9/
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�G

83
=8
�37
�

5�
9�
45

�4
2�F

9<
4�
28
��
5�
47
32@
/�7
=�
6�
��
45

�D
�7
73
4�
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
"�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
3D

9�
=2
�;<

:�D
��
234

��
28
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
�3
A�
4�
28
�2
�32
�G
<F

65
�<
A�
:��

66<
=�
2�
��
45

��
1�
=�
:?
�2
��
28
��

3D
?�
6�
4=
��
<;
�;6
�2
2�
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
8<

F7
34
��
G
328

34
�28

��
=3
2@
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�7
F9

96
@�
6�
77
�8
<F

73
4�
/�G

83
=8
�37
�>
4<

G
4�
2<
�?
��
4�
�5
�5
�34
�28

��
;F
2F
:�
��%

83
67
2�

28
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�:
�H
F3
:�
�6�
77
�6�
45

/�2
8�
:�
�D
�@
�?
��
9:
�7
7F
:�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��
5�
47
32@
��
45

�7
=�
6�
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

4�
28
��
?F

362
��
45

�4
�2
F:
�6
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
:<
A3
5�
��)
,P

�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
?�
�8
<F

7�
7�
�"
,P

�;6
�2
7�
�

• 
�8
37
�:�

23<
�G
366
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�D
31
�<
;�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
2@
9�
7�
�4
5�
:�
!5
:�
77
�28

��
?�
6�
4=
��
<;
�;6
�2
7�
2<
�8
<F

73
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

:�
A3
<F

76
@�
:�
=<
:5
�5
���
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
7<
=3
�6
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
363
2@
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��

• 
�
��
234

��
28
��
5�
D
�4
5�
34
��
<:
>�
78
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
8<

F7
��
7�
6�
7E
5�
D
�4
5�
G
83
=8
�37
�9
<7
323
A�
�34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��
28
��
<A
�:
�6
6�

�=
<4

<D
@�
�

• 
�8
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
�:
��
5�
9�
45

�4
2�F

9<
4�
28
��
3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
7=
8�
D
��
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�6�
45

!2
�>
�/
�5
�4
73
2@
/�7
=�
6�
��
45

�D
�7
73
4�
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
<4

��
  G

yp
sy

, T
ra

ve
lle

r 
an

d 
S

h
ow

p
eo

p
le

 A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
<�
4<

2�7
9�
=3
;@
��
@9
7@
/�2
:�
A�
66�
:��

45
�7
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
:�
HF

3:
�D

�4
27
�<
A�
:�
28
��
�<
=�
6��
6�
4�
9�
:3<

5�
�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
A+

5:
?7
�;
7A

07
$�-
*,
9+
==+
*�
,1

2�
04
.3

A+
.A

=+
�,
55
.6

6
.2

,-
:.
1�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�.
9+
*�
-4
+�

.
5,
=��
=,
1�
A+

*:
.2

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

!�!
�

�8
��
�A
35
�4
=�
�?
�7
��
78
<G

7�
28
�2
�28

�:
��
37
��
�7
8<

:2
;�
66�
<;
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
;<
:��

@9
73
�7
/�2
:�
A�
66�
:7
��
45

�7
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

�
<2
�:�

=<
�4
37
34
��
28
37
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�7
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�7
�2
�<
F2
��
4�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

2<
�D
��
2�2
83
7�
�:
<F

9(
7�
4�
�5
7�
���
8�
�N�
6�
44

34
��
�<

63=
@�
;<
:�

�:
�A
�6
6�
:��
32�

7(
��
67
<�
53
=2
�2
�7
�28

�2
�6<
=�
6��
F2
8<

:32
3�
7�
78
<F

65
�

5�
D
<4

72
:�
2�
��
��
�@
��
:�7
F9

96
@�
<;
�7
32�

7�
2<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�

4�
�5
���

<2
�34
=6
F5

34
��
28
37
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
�<
�

��
�3
47
2�2
8�
��
<A
�:
4D

�4
2(
7�
�3
D
�;<

:�6
<=
�6
�9
6�
44

34
��
�F
28
<:
323
�7
�

2<
�G
<:
>�
=<
66�
?<

:�
23A
�6
@�
G
328

�28
�7
��
�:
<F

97
�2<

�5
�A
�6
<9

��
�;�
3:�

72
:�
2�
�@
�;<

:�
28
��
35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�
<;
�7
32�

7�
�4
5�
2<
�9
6�
4�
;<
:�7
32�

7�
<A
�:
�28

��
�
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��

6�
4�
9�
:3
<5

��

&&
�

�4
+�
+9
:2
+1

5+
�/
,0
+�
04
.3

0�
-4
,-
�-4

+*
+�
:0
�,
�0
4.

*-
?,
==�
.?
�

,5
5.
6
6
.2

,-
:.
1�
?.
*�
;7
A0
:+
0$
�-*
,9
+=
=+
*0
�,
12

�0
4.

3
A+

.A
=+
���
4:
0�

.A
-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
:1
�*
+5
.;
1:
0:
1;

�,
12

�
2+

=:9
+*
:1
;�
-4
+:
*�
,5
5.
6
.2

,-
:.
1�
1+

+2
���
4:
0�
,A

A*
.,

54
�:0
�,
=0
.�
:1
�

=:1
+�
3
:-
4�
-4
+�
�
.9
+*
16

+1
-D
0�
J�
=,
11

:1
;�
�.

=:5
7�
?.
*�
�*
,9
+=
=+
*�

�:
-+
0D
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 565



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
*�
��

�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

!�!
��

�A
35
�4
=�
�?
�7
��
:�
=<
�4
37
�7
�28

�2
�28

�:
��
37
��
�=
F:
:�
42
�7
8<

:2
;�
66�

�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�:
�H
F3
:�
D
�4
2�;
<:
��
@9
73
�7
/�2
:�
A�
66�
:7
��
45

�
78
<G

9�
<9

6�
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
��
<2
�7
9�
=3
;@
34
��
28
37
�G
328

34
�28

��
96
�4
�G
<F

65
��
1�
=�
:?
�2
��
7<
=3
�6
��
1=
6F
73
<4

��
45

�G
<:
>�
2<
G
�:
57
�

D
�:
�3
4�
637
34
��
28
37
��
:<
F9

�;:
<D

��
<:
>�
��2
�G
<F

65
��
67
<�
?�
�

2:
��
234

��
28
�7
��
�:
<F

97
�F
4�
HF

�6
6@
�34
�=
<D

9�
:37
<4

�2<
�<
28
�:
7�

G
328

�:�
=<
�4
37
�5
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
4�
�5
7�
�

&&
�

�
:9
+1

�-4
,-
�-4

+0
+�
;*
.<

A0
�,
*+
�,
�*+

5.
;1
:0
+2

�+
-4
1:
5�
;*
.<

A�
3
:-
4:
1�
1,

-:
.1

,=
��
+1

0<
0�
2,

-,
$�/
7�
:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
-4
+:
*�
A*
.9
:0
:.
1�
:-
�

*+
5.
;1
:0
+0
�-4

+:
*�
0A
+5
:?:
5�
*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�.
9+
*�
-4
+�
A=
,1

�A
+*
:.
2�
�

�4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�,
�0
:;
1:
?:5
,1

-=
7�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
�.
1�

0.
5:
,=
�:1
5=
<0
:.
1�
,1

2�
+1

0<
*:
1;

�+
B<

,=
:-
7�
-4
*.
<;
4�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
.?
�

-4
+0
+�
1+

+2
0�
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 566



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
*&
��

�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 567



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
),
��

�

HF
�6
32@
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 568



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
)�
��

�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
F�
�2<

�4
<2
�:
�=
<�
43
73
4�
�28

��
4�
�5
�<
;��
�@
97
3�
7/
�2:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

�7
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��
7�
7�
2�<

F2
�34
�

28
��
�A
35
�4
=�
�?
�7
��
���
4<

:34
��
28
�3
:�
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�G
<F

65
��
1�
=�
:?
�2
��
7<
=3
�6
��
1=
6F
73
<4

��
45

�?
��
2:
��
234

��
28
�7
��
�:
<F

97
�F
4�
HF

�6
6@
�34
�

=<
D
9�
:37
<4

�2<
�<
28
�:
�:�

=<
�4
37
�5
��
:<
F9

7�
G
328

�7
9�
=3
�6
37
2��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
4�
�5
7�
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
'�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2��
7�
32�
G
<F

65
�:
�=
<�
43
7�
�28

�7
��
�:
<F

97
(�7
9�
=3
�6
37
2�:
�H
F3
:�
D
�4
27
��
45

�6�
�5
�2<

�9
:<
A3
7<
4�
34
�28

��
96
�4
��

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
9�
=3
;@
��
@9
7@
/�2
:�
A�
66�
:��

45
�7
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�<
A�
:�2
8�
��
<=
�6
��
6�
4�
9�
:3<

5�
�

• 
��
=<
�4
37
34
��
28
��
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�<
;��
@9
7@
/�2
:�
A�
66�
:��

45
�7
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
�G
366
��
4�
?6
��
28
�3
:�4

��
57
�2<

�?
��
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
�5
�<
A�
:�2
8�
�9
6�
4�
9�
:3<

5�
34
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�28
�3
:�3
5�
42
3;3
�5
�4
��
5�
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
7<
=3
�6
�3D

96
3=
�2
3<
47
�;<

:�D
��
234

��
?<

28
�D
��
234

��
28
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
�7
�

G
�6
6�7
<=
3�
6�3
4=
6F
73
<4

��
• 

�8
�:
��
�:
��
4<

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�3D

9�
=2
7�
35
�4
23
;3�
5�
�

• 
�8
�:
��
�:
��
4<

��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
<4

��
   S

it
es

 f
o

r 
G

yp
sy

, T
ra

ve
lle

r 
an

d
 S

h
ow

p
eo

pl
e 

 
 

 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�6
@�
<4

��
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
��
@9
7@
��
45

�
2:
�A
�6
6�
:�9

32=
8�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
*.
9:
2+

�;
+1

+*
:5
�=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�

;<
:2
+�
;7
A0
7�
,1

2�
-*
,9
+=
=+
*�
A:
-5
4�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
�

	
92
3<
4�
".
��
:<
A3
5�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
��
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�@
97
@�
�4
5�
2:
�A
�6
6�
:�9

32=
8�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�

Page 569



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
)'
��

���
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

B�
��

�8
��
N�
6�
44

34
��
�<

63=
@�
;<
:��

:�
A�
66�
:�

�3
2�
7(
���

��
��
�7
�2
7�
<F

2�2
8�
�

$
<A
�:
4D

�4
2(
7�
:�
HF

3:
�D

�4
27
�;<

:�
5�
�6
34
��
G
328

�28
37
��
28
43
=�
�:
<F

9�
��2
�

72
�2
�7
�34
�7
<D

��
5�
2�
36�
28
�2
��
<=
�6
�

�6
�4
43
4�
��
F2
8<

:32
3�
7�
78
<F

65
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
5�
:�
79
<4

5�
2<
�6<
=�
6�

�A
35
�4
=�
�?
�7
��
�4
5�
28
�2
�28

��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
6�
:�7
32�

7�
�:
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
8<

G
�2<

�
:�
79
<4

5�
2<
�9
6�
44

34
��
9�
:D

37
73
<4

7�
�

�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
��
��
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�

�F
35
34
��
�<
=�
6��
F2
8<

:32
3�
7�
34
2<
�

96
�4
43
4�
�;<

:��
:�
A�
66�
:7
�D
��
43
4�
�

28
�2
�28

�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
7=
<9

��
;<
:�

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
9<

63=
3�
7�
7�
2�

<F
2�
��
3D
36�
:6@
/�2
8�
�=
:32
�:
3�
�;<

:�
6<
=�
234

��
73
2�
7�
37
�;�
3:6
@�
��
4�
:3=
�

72
�2
�D

�4
27
�<
9�
4�
2<
�

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�
D
�@
�?
��

:�
79
<4

5�
5�
2<
�34
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2�G

�@
7/
�

28
��
:�
7F
627
�<
;�G

83
=8
�=
<F

65
�?
��

5�
9�
45

�4
2�F

9<
4�
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
�

&�
�4

:0
�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�1
++
2�
-.
�5
.1

?.
*6

�
-.
�-4

+�
J�
=,
11

:1
;�
�.

=:5
7�
?.
*�
�*
,9
+=
=+
*�

�:
-+
0D
�'�

��
�)
�;
<:
2,

15
+�
,1

2�
*+
B<

:*
+0
�

,�
/*
.,

2�
<1

2+
*0
-,
12

:1
;�
.?
�-4

+�
1+

+2
0�
.?
�-*
,9
+=
=+
*0
�,
12

�
04
.3

A+
.A

=+
���
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�

,2
2�
-.
�-4

+�
��

��
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
/7

�
+1

,/
=:1

;�
-4
+�
?.
*6

<=
,-
:.
1�
.?
�/
*.
,2

�
=.
5,
=�A
*:
15
:A
=+
0$
�3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�

-.
�/
+�
6
+-
�:1
�.
*2
+*
�-.

�=.
5,
-+
�

A:
-5
4+

0�
�

� �4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�,
==.

3
�,
�;
*+
,-
+*
�

1<
6
/+

*�
.?
�0
:-
+0
�-.

�/
+�
5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�
?.
*�
-4
:0
�<
0+
�,
==.

3
:1
;�
5.
10
:2
+*
,-
:.
1�

.?
�.
-4
+*
�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-,
=�,
12

�0
.5
:,
=�

:0
0<
+0
�-.

�/
+�
5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

=.
5,
==7
�2
+*
:9
+2

�;
+1

+*
:5
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
��

�

B�
�

�8
37
�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
�=
<4

;<
:D

�G
328

�
28
��
N�
6�
44

34
��
�<

63=
@�
;<
:��

:�
A�
66�
:��
32�

7(
�

��
��
��
��
45

�G
<F

65
�:�

HF
3:�

��
4�
34
!5
�9
28
�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�28

��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
6�
:7
�

�4
5�
78
<G

9�
<9

6�
���
8�
�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�

7F
99

6�
D
�4
2�2
8�
��
99

:<
�=
8�
2�
>�
4�
?@
�

��
��
�?
@�
�4
�?
634
��
28
��
;<
:D

F6
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

79
�=
3;3
=�
9:
34
=3
96
�7
/�G

83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
2<
�

?�
�D
�2
�34
�<
:5
�:
�2<

�6<
=�
2�
�9
32=
8�
7�
��
83
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�;<

:�
D
��
234

��
28
��
79
�=
3;3
=�
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

37
�

�2
84

3=
��
:<
F9

��
� �@
�8
�A
34
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
=:
32�

:3
��
8<

G
�A
�:
/�3
2�

D
�@
�63
D
32�
28
��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�7
32�

7�
;<
:�

=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
<:
�;<

F4
5�
7F
32�
?6
��
G
83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
63D

32�
93
2=
8�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�4
5�
28
��

�6
6<
G
�4
=�
�;<

:��
4@
�D
323
��
23<

4�
34
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
37
7F
�7
���

<

4;
63=
2�

D
�@
�?
��
�4
=<
F4

2�
:�
5�
G
8�
:�
�=
:3
2�
:3�

�
<A
�:
6�
9�
<:
�28

��
7�
D
��
73
2�
7�
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�

;<
:�<

28
�:
�2@
9�
7�
<;
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

B�
�8
��
�=
2F
�6
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;�7
F3
2�
?6
��

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
8�
7�
?�
4�
;32
7�
;<
:�

9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
��

�4
��
55

323
<4

/�2
8�
��
��
��
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
�

6<
=�
6��
F2
8<

:32
3�
7�
78
<F

65
�9
:<
A3
5�
�

73
2�
7/
�G
83
=8
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
28
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
;�

6<
=�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�H
F�
632
@�
<4

�
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

2:
�A
�6
6�
:7
���
83
7�
8<

G
�A
�:
�37
�4
<2
�

;F
66@
�5
�;
34
�5
�?
F2
�34
!=
<D

?3
4�
23<

4�
78
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

4�
G
�2:
�A
�6
6�
:�7
32�

7�
�

&&
�

�*
.9

:0
:.
1�
.?
�0
<:
-,
/=
+�

,5
5.
6
6
.2

,-
:.
1�
4,

0�
,1

�.
9+
*,
==�

A.
0:
-:
9+
��/
+1

+?
:-
�?.

*�
A+

.A
=+
D0
�

4+
,=
-4
�,
12

�3
+=
=>/

+:
1;
���

�=.
5,
=�

A.
=:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�1
++
2�
-.
�5
.6

A=
7�
3
:-
4�

-4
+�
��

��
�:1
�+
10
<*
:1
;�
-4
,-
�-4

+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�0
:-
+0
�2
.+

0�
1.

-�:
6
A,

5-
�

1+
;,
-:
9+
=7
�.
1�
A+

.A
=+
0�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�
3
+=
=>/

+:
1;

�,
12

�5
.<

=2
�0
A+

5:
?7
�-4

:0
�

?.
*�
�.

*8
�:1
�;
*+
,-
+*
�2
+-
,:
=�-
4,

1�
-4
+�

1,
-:
.1

,=
�A
.=
:5
7�
��
4:
0�
:1
>

5.
6
/:
1,

-:
.1

�0
4.

<=
2�
4,

9+
�,
�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
=7
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
1+

3
�

-*
,9
+=
=+
*�
0:
-+
0�
�

BB
�

�:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�7
F3
2�
?6
��
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�

8�
7�
�4
�<
A�
:�
66�
9<

73
23A
��
�?
�4
�;
32�
;<
:�

9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
���

�6<
=�
6�

9<
63=
@�
G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
�=
<D

96
@�
G
328

�28
��

��
��
�34
��
47
F:
34
��
28
�2
�28

��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�

73
2�
7�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�3D

9�
=2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
<4

�
9�
<9

6�
7�
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
��
45

�
=<
F6
5�
79
�=
3;@
�28

37
�;<

:��
<:
>�
34
��
:�
�2
�:
�

5�
2�
36�
28
�4
�28

��
4�
23<

4�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
��
83
7�
34
!

=<
D
?3
4�
23<

4�
78
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
4�
G
�2:
�A
�6
6�
:�7
32�

7�
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

Page 570



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
)"
��

�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

��
�8
��
N�
6�
44

34
��
�<

63=
@�
;<
:��

:�
A�
66�
:�

�3
2�
7(
���

��
��
�7
�2
7�
<F

2�2
8�
�

$
<A
�:
4D

�4
2(
7�
:�
HF

3:
�D

�4
27
�;<

:�
5�
�6
34
��
G
328

�2:
�A
�6
6�
:7
���

� ��2
�37
�9
<7
323
A�
�34
�:�

=<
�4
37
34
��
28
�2
�

73
2�
7�
78
<F

65
�?
��
�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
?F

2�
79
�=
3;3
�7
�28

�2
�28

37
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�

?�
7�
5�
F9

<4
�6<
=�
66@
�5
�:
3A
�5
�

�A
35
�4
=�
���
8�
�=
:3
2�
:3
��
34
=6
F5

�5
�

;<
:�6
<=
�2
34
��
73
2�
7�
�:
��
;�
3:6
@�

��
4�
:3=
�7
2�
2�
D
�4
27
�<
9�
4�
2<
�

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�
D
�@
�?
��

:�
79
<4

5�
5�
2<
�34
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2�G

�@
7/
�

28
��
:�
7F
627
�<
;�G

83
=8
�=
<F

65
�?
��

9<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
5�
9�
45

�4
2�

F9
<4

�28
�3
:��

99
63=
�2
3<
4�
�

��
&�

�4
:0
�A
.=
:5
7�
*+
B<

:*
+0
�,
�/
*.
,2

�
<1

2+
*0
-,
12

:1
;�
.?
�-4

+�
1+

+2
0�
.?
�

-*
,9
+=
=+
*0
�,
12

�0
4.

3
A+

.A
=+
�3
:-
4:
1�

�.
*8
���
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�,
22

�-.
�-4

+�
��

��
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
/7

�+
1,

/=
:1
;�
-4
+�

?.
*6

<=
,-
:.
1�
.?
�/
*.
,2

�=.
5,
=�

A*
:1
5:
A=
+0
$�3

4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
-.
�/
+�

6
+-
�:1
�.
*2
+*
�-.

�=.
5,
-+
�A
:-
54
+0
��

� �4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�,
==.

3
�,
�;
*+
,-
+*
�

1<
6
/+

*�
.?
�0
:-
+0
�-.

�/
+�
5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�
?.
*�
-4
:0
�<
0+
�,
==.

3
:1
;�
5.
10
:2
+*
,-
:.
1�

.?
�.
-4
+*
�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-,
=�,
12

�0
.5
:,
=�

:0
0<
+0
�3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
=.
5,
==7
�2
+*
:9
+2

�
;+
1+

*:
5�
5*
:-
+*
:,
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�

6
,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�?
.*
�

5.
10
:2
+*
:1
;�
,1

2�
,2

2*
+0
0:
1;

�-4
+�

5<
**
+1

-�0
4.

*-
?,
==�
.?
�0
:-
+0
���

� �.
1?
=:5
-�6

,7
�/
+�
+1

5.
<1

-+
*+
2�

3
4+

*+
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
.9
+*
=,
A�
.*
�-4

+�
0,
6
+�

0:
-+
0�
,*
+�
:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
?.
*�
.-
4+

*�
-7
A+

0�
.?
�,
55
.6

6
.2

,-
:.
1�
�

��
B�

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�:�

HF
3:�

��
4�
34
!5
�9
28
�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�28

��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
6�
:7
�

�4
5�
78
<G

9�
<9

6�
�G
328

34
��
<:
>�
��
8�
�9
<6
3=
@�

G
<F

65
�7
F9

96
�D

�4
2�2
8�
��
99

:<
�=
8�
2�
>�
4�

?@
��
��
��
?@
��
4�
?6
34
��
28
��
;<
:D

F6
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

79
�=
3;3
=�
9:
34
=3
96
�7
/�G

83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
2<
�

?�
�D
�2
�34
�<
:5
�:
�2<

�6<
=�
2�
�9
32=
8�
7�
��
83
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�;<

:�
D
��
234

��
28
��
79
�=
3;3
=�
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

37
�

�2
84

3=
��
:<
F9

��
� �@
�8
�A
34
��
D
<:
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�

8<
G
�A
�:
/�3
2�D

�@
�63
D
32�
28
��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�

73
2�
7�
;<
:�=
<4

73
5�
:�
23<

4�
<:
�;<

F4
5�
7F
32�

?6
��

G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�63
D
32�
93
2=
8�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�4
5�

28
��
�6
6<
G
�4
=�
�;<

:��
4@
�D
323
��
23<

4�
34
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
37
7F
�7
���
�

� 
<
4;
63=
2�D

�@
�?
��
�4
=<
F4

2�
:�
5�
G
8�
:�
�

=:
32�

:3
��
<A
�:
6�
9�
<:
�28

��
7�
D
��
73
2�
7�
�:
��

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
;<
:�<

28
�:
�2@
9�
7�
<;
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

,�
�8
��
��
��
��
5A
<=
�2
�7
�28

�2
�6<
=�
6�

�F
28
<:
323
�7
�7
8<

F6
5�
=<
47
35
�:
�7
32�

7�
28
�2
�:�

5F
=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�;<

:�
6<
4�
!

53
72
�4
=�
�2:
�A
�6
634
��
�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

Page 571



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
)+
��

�

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

Page 572



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
)�
��

�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

BB
�

�8
��
$
<A
�:
4D

�4
2(
7�
�F
35
�4
=�
�

79
�=
3;3
�7
�28

�2
�6<
=�
6�9
6�
44

34
��

�F
28
<:
323
�7
�7
8<

F6
5�
�A
<3
5�
6<
=�
234

��
73
2�
7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�8

3�
8�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>/
�

34
=6
F5

34
��
;F
4=
23<

4�
6�;
6<
<5

96
�3
4/
�

�3
A�
4�
28
��
9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
�A
F6
4�
:�
?3
632
@�

<;
�=
�:
�A
�4
7�
��
83
7�
37
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
26@
�

9<
73
23A
��
34
��
47
F:
34
��
D
34
3D
37
34
��

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�2<

�9
�<
96
��
�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
��;
:<
D
�;6
<<

5�
:37
>�
�

&&
�


.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�1
++
2�
-.
�5
.6

A=
7�

3
:-
4�
-4
+�
��

��
�:1
�+
10
<*
:1
;�
-4
,-
�

0:
-+
0�
3
+*
+�
1.

-�:
1�
=.
5,
-+
2�
3
:-
4:
1�

,*
+,
0�
.?
�4
:;
4�
?=.

.2
�*
:0
8�
,1

2�
+1

,/
=+
�

-4
:0
�-.

�/
+�
=.
5,
==7
�2
+?
:1
+2

��

BB
�

�<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
�=
<D

96
@�
G
328

�
28
��
��

��
�34
��
47
F:
34
��
28
�2
�7
32�

7�
G
�:
��
4<

2�
34
�6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�8

3�
8�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>�

�4
5�
�4
�?
6�
�28

37
�2<

�?
��
6<
=�
66@
�5
�;
34
�5
��

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

Page 573



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
)*
��

�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

��
��
��
�7
2�
2�
7�
28
�2
�2:
�A
�6
6�
:7
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
37
�34
�9
9:
<9

:3
�2
��

F7
��
<;
�28

��
�:
��
4?

�6
2�
��2
��
67
<�

72
�2
�7
�28

�2
�6<
=�
6��
F2
8<

:3
23�

7�
78
<F

65
�9
:<
A3
5�
�7
32�

7�
�G
83
=8
�

=<
47
35
�:
�28

��
�;
;�
=2
�<
;�6
<=
�6
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�H
F�
632
@�
<4

�8
��
628

�

&�
�4

+�
?.
*6

<=
,-
:.
1�
.?
�=.
5,
==7
�2
+*
:9
+2

�
;+
1+

*:
5�
5*
:-
+*
:,
�5
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
5.
10
-*
,:
1-
0�
-.
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�,
0�
3
+=
=�

,0
�0
<:
-,
/:
=:-
7�
:1
2:
5,
-.
*0
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�

+1
0<
*+
�-4

,-
�,
*+
,0
�:6

A.
*-
,1

-�-
.�

�.
*8
D0
�1
,-
<*
,=
�,
12

�/
<:
=-
�=,
12

05
,A

+$
�

.9
+*
�,
12

�,
/.

9+
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�

2+
0:
;1

,-
:.
1�
',
0�
A+

*�
-4
+�
��

��
)�5
.<

=2
�

/+
�:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+2

�,
12

�5
.1

0+
*9
+2

��

BB
�

�8
��
;<
:D

F6
�2
3<
4�
<;
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
=:
32�

:3
��

=<
F6
5�
34
=6
F5

��
=<
47
2:
�3
42
7�
2<
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
7F
32�
?3
632
@�

34
53
=�
2<
:7
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
��
:�
�7
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�2
<�
�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
��
45

�?
F3
62�

6�
45

7=
�9
�/
�<
A�
:��

45
��
?<

A�
�28

��
$
:�
�4
�

��
62�
5�
73
�4
�2
3<
4�
��
7�
9�
:�2
8�
��
��
��
/�=
<F

65
�

?�
�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
�5
��
45

�=
<4

7�
:A
�5
��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�
66�
<;
�28

��
<9

23<
47
�7
8<

F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�$
@9
7@
/��
:�
A�
66�
:��

45
��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
�=
<D

D
F4

323
�7
�28

:<
F�
8�

28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�7
F3
2�
?6
��
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
G
328

34
��
:�
�7
�G
83
=8
�D
34
3D
37
��
4�
��
23A
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
�

� �8
��
$
<A
�:
4D

�4
2(
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�9
6�
44

34
��
;<
:�$

@9
7@
/��
:�
A�
66�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��	

92
3<
4�
��
���
=>
4<

G
6�
5�
�7
�28

�3
:�7
9�
=3
;3=
�4
��
57
�?
F2
�<
46
@�
34
=6
F5

�7
�

��
4�
:3=
�7
2�
2�
D
�4
27
��
7�
=:
32�

:3�
�2<

�5
�2
�:
D
34
��
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�9
32=
8�
7�
�%

83
67
2�2
8�
:�
�G
<F

65
�?
��
7<
=3
�6
�?
�4
�;
327
��
�3
4�
5�
;:
<D

�28
37
�9
<6
3=
@/
�28

��
<A
�:
�6
6�

3D
9�
=2
��
:37
34
��
;:
<D

�32
��
:�
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�5
�9
�4
5�
F9

<4
�28

��
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
G
83
=8
�37
�<
9�
4�
2<
�34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
'�
78
<F

65
��
66<
G
�28

��
D
�1
3D
FD

�4
FD

?�
:�<

;�7
32�

7�
2<
�?
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�;<

:�
93
2=
8�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�3
A�
4�
28
�2
�32
�;<

=F
7�
7�
<4

�6<
=�
66@
�5
�:
3A
�5
��
�4
�:
3=
�

=:
32�

:3
��
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
34
�;3
45

34
��
73
2�
7�
2<
�D
��
2�2
8�
��
A3
5�
4=
�5
�4
��
5�
G
83
67
2��
67
<�
=<
47
35
�:
34
��
6<
=�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
�4
5�
�6
6<
G
34
��
;<
:�

D
323
��
23<

4�
78
<F

65
�3D

9�
=2
7�
?�
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
"�
G
<F

65
�?
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�9
<7
323
A�
�34
�9
:<
A3
53
4�
�;<

:�
28
��
79
�=
3;3
=�
4�
�5
7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

�34
��
47
F:
34
��
28
�2
��
<:
>�
79
�=
3;3
=�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�

=:
32�

:3
��
=�
4�
?�
��
99

63�
5�
��
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�D

�@
�=
<4

72
:�
34
�7
F9

96
@�
�4
5�
93
2=
8�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�3
A�
4�
28
�2
�32
�D
�@
�63
D
32�
28
��
4F

D
?�
:�
<;
�7
32�

7�
;<
:�
=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

28
��
G
35
�:
��
66<
G
�4
=�
�;<

:�D
323
��
23<

4�
2<
�?
��
2�
>�
4�
34
2<
��
==
<F

42
���

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
:<
A3
5�
��
�4
�:
3=
�6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
��
2<
��
F3
5�
��
@9
7@
/�2
:�
A�
66�
:��

45
�7
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
�9
32=
8�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�

• 
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
7<
=3
�6
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�28

:<
F�
8�
28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�7
32�

7�
2<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
7�
��
28
43
=�
�:
<F

97
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�

9:
<D

<2
34
��
7<
=3
�6
�34
=6
F7
3<
4�
�

<4

;63
=2
7�
D
�@
��
:37
��
F7
34
��
28
��
��
4�
:3=
�6<
=�
6�=
:32
�:
3�
�7
8<

F6
5�
28
��
7�
D
��
73
2�
7�
�D

�:
��
�28

:<
F�
8�
28
��
�7
7�
77
D
�4
2�;
<:
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
:�
73
5�
42
3�
6�F
7�
��

• 
�<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3�

�=
�4
�34
=6
F5

��
�4
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
23<

4�
;<
:��

<:
>�
79
�=
3;3
=�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
:32
�:
3�
�2<

�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�9

32=
8�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<4

�28
��
G
35
�:
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

• 
�8
�:
��
�:
��
4<

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�3D

9�
=2
7�
35
�4
23
;3�
5�
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
.1

+�
  S

tu
d

en
t 

A
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

io
n

 
 

 
 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�7
2:
3=
2��
66�
4�
G
�7
2F
5�
42
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
�6
@�
<4

��
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�

72
F5

�4
2��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
��

�
A-
:.
1�
	

�

.5
,=
�A
.=
:5
7�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�.
?�

0-
<2

+1
-�,

55
.6

6
.2

,-
:.
1�
-.
3
,*
20
�5
,6

A<
0�

=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
�

Page 574



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
))
��

���
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

!�!
��

�8
��
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
2�;
<:
�7
2F
5�
42
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
37
�34
�:�

79
<4

7�
�2<

�
28
��
�:
<G

28
�<
;�2
8�
�F
43
A�
:7
323
�7
�

�4
5�
;F
:2
8�
:�
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�

�7
2�
?6
37
8D

�4
27
���
�7
2:
3=
234

��
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
7�
:3
<F

7�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�

D
��
234

��
28
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�?
<2
8�
28
��

72
F5

�4
27
��
45

�28
��
G
35
�:
�8
<F

73
4�
�

D
�:
>�
2�?

@�
�1
�=
�:
?�
234

��
28
��

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
2��
45

��
13
72
34
��

=<
D
9�
232
3<
4�
;<
:�9

:3
A�
2�
�:
�4
2�
5�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
��

��
�8
��
�
��
#�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�=
<4

2�
34
��
�

79
�=
3;3
=�
72
�2
�D

�4
2�3
4=
6F
53
4�
��

72
F5

�4
2��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
?F

2��
66<
G
7�

28
37
�2<

�?
��
34
=<
:9
<:
�2
�5
��
7�
9�
:2
�<
;�

28
��
=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
;<
:�
=:
��
234

��
��

D
31
�5
��
45

�34
=6
F7
3A
��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
���
2�

37
�63
>�
6@
�28

�2
��
99

6@
34
��
28
37
�9
<6
3=
@�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�34
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
���
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
�3
A�
4�

28
��
:�
HF

3:
�D

�4
2�2
<�
35
�4
23;
@�
28
��

L7
3K
�/
�2@
9�
/�2
�4
F:
��
�4
5�
:�
4�
��
<;
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
:�
HF

3:�
5�
34
�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
�6<
=�
23<

47
M�
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
�

35
�4
23;
@�
28
��
4�
�5
�;<

:�;
F2
F:
��

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�4
5�
�6
6<
G
�28

37
�2<

��
�3
4�

=<
47
�4
2�
�%

83
67
2�2
8�
��
99

63=
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

28
37
�9
<6
3=
@�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�

72
F5

�4
2��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
3;�
4�
�5
�37
�

9:
<A
�4
/�3
2�3
7�
<9

�4
�2<

�34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�
D
�@
�4
<2
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
34
�28

��
D
<7
2�

7F
32�
?6
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�;<

:��
<:
>�
72
F5

�4
27
���

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�A
*.
9:
2+

�-4
+�
6
.0
-�

*.
/<

0-
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
-.
�+
10
<*
:1
;�
-4
,-
�-4

+�
1+

+2
0�
.?
�0
-<
2+

1-
0�
,1

2�
-4
+�

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�.
?�?
<*
-4
+*
�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

,=
�

+0
-,
/=
:0
46

+1
-0
�,
*+
�6
+-
��#
<*
-4
+*
6
.*
+$
�

2:
*+
5-
:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.3

,*
20
�

5,
6
A<

0�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
04
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

6
:1
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�
3
:2
+*
�:6

A,
5-
�.
1�
-4
+�

4.
<0
:1
;�
6
,*
8+
-�3

:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
5:
-7
���

� �.
�6

,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�-
4:
0�
A.

=:5
7�

3
.<

=2
�1
++
2�
-.
�0
A+

5:
?7
�-4

,-
�,
==�
1+

3
=7
�

,*
:0
:1
;�
1+

+2
�,
55
.6

6
.2

,-
+2

�,
12

�/
+�

0+
B<

+1
-:
,=
=7
�=.
5,
-+
2�
.1

�5
,6

A<
0�
?:*
0-
�

A*
:.
*�
-.
�-4

+�
5.
10
:2
+*
,-
:.
1�
?.
*�
.-
4+

*�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

!�
�3
D
323
4�
�28

��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�7
2F
5�
42
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�=
<4

;63
=2
�

G
328

�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��
28
��
4�
�5
��
:3
73
4�
�

;:
<D

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�� �

�

C�
�

�8
��
�
��
#�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�7
9�
=3
;@
�28

��
8<

G
�

28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�7
2F
5�
42
�8
<D

�7
�

G
<F

65
�7
F9

9<
:2
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�4
��
5�

?F
2��
3A
�4
�32
7�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
72
F5

�4
27
�

�4
5�
28
��
G
35
�:
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�

28
��
�=
<4

<D
@/
�5
�2
�:
D
34
�2
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

:�
72
�F
9<

4�
28
��
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

&�

.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�4
,9
+�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
�;
:9
+1

�-4
,-
�:-
�3
:==
�

0<
AA

.*
-�+

C:
0-
:1
;�
�
1:
9+
*0
:-
:+
0�
?.
*�

5.
1-
:1
<+

2�
0<
55
+0
0$
�A
,*
-:
5<
=,
*=
7�
:1
�

0<
AA

.*
-:
1;

�-4
+�
1+

+2
0�
.?
�0
-<
2+

1-
0�
:1
�

5=
.0
+�
A*
.C
:6

:-
7�
-.
�-4

+�
5,
6
A<

0�
�

Page 575



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
)�
��

�

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

9�
:�
�:
�9
8�
�,
�:�

��
:5
34
��
28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�

<;
�8
<F

73
4�
�D
31
��
45

/��
3A
�4
�32
7�
��
>�
@�

?F
73
4�
77
�7
�=
2<
:/
�7
�=
23<

4�
��
:�
��
:5
34
��

?F
365
34
��
��
72
:<
4�
/�=
<D

9�
232
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�
��
8�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

37
��
:�
�

F4
>4
<G

4�
�3
A�
4�
32�
37
�<
9�
4�
2<
�

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

!�
��
72
:3
=2
34
��
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�

72
F5

�4
2��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
34
�2<

2�
6�

=<
F6
5�
�6
7<
�:
�7
2:
3=
2��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�7
�=
2<
:��

7�
28
��
=3
2@
�

G
<F

65
�?
��
53
;;
3=
F6
2�2
<�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
��
�:
<G

28
���
83
7�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
G
35
�:
�

�=
<4

<D
@�
�4
5�
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�?
@�

�1
�=
�:
?�
234

��
8<

F7
��
9:
3=
��
�4
5�

�;
;<
:5
�?
363
2@
E�
A�
36�
?3
632
@�
<;
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
��3
4�

28
��
9:
3A
�2
��
:�
42
�5
�7
�=
2<
:�
�

��
�
73
4�
��
4�
�
��
#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�:�

6@
�

<4
�34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�

72
F5

�4
2��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
<4

�28
��

G
35
�:
��
=<
4<

D
@�
�4
5�
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�

7�
=2
<:
��
3A
�4
�6�
=>
�<
;��
�5
3:�

=2
�9
<6
3=
@�

72
�2
�D

�4
2�
��
8�
�7
F=
=�
77
�<
;�2
83
7�

G
<F

65
�5
�9
�4
5�
F9

<4
�

3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
�

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
5.
1-
:1
<+

2�
0<
55
+0
0�
.?
�-4

+�
+2

<5
,-
:.
1,

=�0
+5
-.
*�
:1
�

�.
*8
�-4

*.
<;

4�
+1

0<
*:
1;

�-4
+�
?<
-<
*+
�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
.?
�,
55
.6

6
.2

,-
:.
1�
?.
*�

0-
<2

+1
-0
���
1�
,=
=.
3
:1
;�
-4
:0
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
:-
�3
.<

=2
�A
*.
9:
2+

�-4
+�
0.
5:
,=
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-.

�+
1,

/=
+�
0<
55
+0
0?
<=
�

;*
.3

-4
�:1
�-4

:0
�0
+5
-.
*�0
4.

<=
2�
:-
�/
+�

*+
B<

:*
+2

���
4:
0�
:0
�,
=0
.�
=:8
+=
7�
-.
�6

:1
:6

:0
+�

,2
2:
-:
.1

,=
�:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�-4
+�
3
:2
+*
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
6
,*
8+
-�
�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

�!!
�

��
72
:3
=2
34
��
28
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�7
2F
5�
42
7�

�3
28
�:
�4
<G

�<
:�3
4�
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�G
<F

65
�

=<
4;
63=
2�G

328
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�3
A�
4�

28
�2
�32
�G
<F

65
�9
:<
D
<2
��
7<
=3
�6
�

�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�4
5�
2:
��
2�2
83
7�
�:
<F

9�
F4

�H
F�
66@
�2<

�<
28
�:
�35
�4
23;
3�
5�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
�:
<F

97
���

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
G
35
�:
�

�=
<4

<D
@�
�4
5�
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�?
@�

�1
�=
�:
?�
234

��
8<

F7
��
9:
3=
��
�4
5�

�;
;<
:5
�?
363
2@
E�
A�
36�
?3
632
@�
<;
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
��3
4�

28
��
9:
3A
�2
��
:�
42
�5
�7
�=
2<
:�
�

��
�8
��
�
��
#�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�=
<4

2�
34
��
�

79
�=
3;3
=�
72
�2
�D

�4
2�3
4=
6F
53
4�
��

72
F5

�4
2��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
?F

2��
66<
G
7�

28
37
�2<

�?
��
34
=<
:9
<:
�2
�5
��
7�
9�
:2
�<
;�

28
��
=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
;<
:�
=:
��
234

��
��

D
31
�5
��
45

�34
=6
F7
3A
��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
���
2�

37
�63
>�
6@
�28

�2
��
99

6@
34
��
28
37
�9
<6
3=
@�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�34
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
���
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
�3
A�
4�

28
��
:�
HF

3:
�D

�4
2�2
<�
35
�4
23;
@�
28
��

L7
3K
�/
�2@
9�
/�2
�4
F:
��
�4
5�
:�
4�
��
<;
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
:�
HF

3:�
5�
34
�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
�6<
=�
23<

47
M�
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
�

35
�4
23;
@�
28
��
4�
�5
�;<

:�;
F2
F:
��

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�4
5�
�6
6<
G
�28

37
�2<

��
�3
4�

=<
47
�4
2�
�%

83
67
2�2
8�
��
99

63=
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

28
37
�9
<6
3=
@�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�

72
F5

�4
2��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
3;�
4�
�5
�37
�

9:
<A
�4
/�3
2�3
7�
<9

�4
�2<

�34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�
D
�@
�4
<2
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
34
�28

��
D
<7
2�

7F
32�
?6
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�;<

:��
<:
>�
72
F5

�4
27
�� �

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�A
*.
9:
2+

�-4
+�
6
.0
-�

*.
/<

0-
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
-.
�+
10
<*
:1
;�
-4
,-
�-4

+�
1+

+2
0�
.?
�0
-<
2+

1-
0�
,1

2�
-4
+�

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�.
?�?
<*
-4
+*
�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

,=
�

+0
-,
/=
:0
46

+1
-0
�,
*+
�6
+-
��#
<*
-4
+*
6
.*
+$
�

2:
*+
5-
:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.3

,*
20
�

5,
6
A<

0�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
04
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

6
:1
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�
3
:2
+*
�:6

A,
5-
�.
1�
-4
+�

4.
<0
:1
;�
6
,*
8+
-�3

:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
5:
-7
���

�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
• 

�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

C�
�8
37
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

37
�9
<6
3=
@�
<9

23<
4�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
�6
6<
G
7�
5�
=3
73
<4

�D
�>
34
��
<;
�

&&
�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
,5
-:
9+
=7
�A
*.
6
.-
+0
�

Page 576



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
)&
��

�

4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

37
�F
4>
4<

G
4�
�

� ��
72
:3
=2
�5
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
63>
�6
@�

2<
�8
�A
��
��
63D

32�
5�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��

�1
37
234

��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
?�
�?
�7
�5
�F
9<

4�
7F
72
�3
4�
?3
632
@�
��	

4�
��
79
�=
2�<

;�2
83
7�
37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
��
45

�28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
=6
<7
��
9:
<1
3D
32@
�2<

�
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�28

��
:�
63�
4=
��
<4

�28
��
=�
:��

45
�34
=:
��
73
4�
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
D
<5

�7
�<
;�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�
�

� 
<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
D
F7
2�?

��
�3
A�
4�
2<
��
4@
�

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

��
13
72
34
��

2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
28
:<
F�
8�

34
=:
��
73
4�
��2
8�
�4
FD

?�
:7
�<
;�9

�<
96
��

G
37
83
4�
�2<

��
==
�7
7�
28
��
7�
:A
3=
�7
��

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.3

,*
20
�5
,6

A<
0�

=.
5,
-:
.1

0$
�3
4:
54
�:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�4
,9
+�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
���
4:
0�
04
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

A*
.6

.-
+�
,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�-.

�-4
+�

+2
<5
,-
:.
1,

=�?
,5
:=:
-:
+0
�A
*:
6
,*
:=7
�

*+
2<

5:
1;
�-4

+�
1+

+2
�-.

�<
0+
�-4

+�
5,
*�
��

� �1
�=.
5,
-:
1;

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�.
??
�5
,6

A<
0$
�

3
:2
+*
�,
55
+0
0:
/:
=:-
7�
,1

2�
0.
5:
,=
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�5
.1

0:
2+

*,
-:
.1

0�
04
.<

=2
�

,=
0.
�/
+�
5.
10
:2
+*
+2

��
� �.

10
:2
+*
,-
:.
1�
6
<0
-�/

+�
;:
9+
1�
-.
�,
17
�

1+
;,
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-4

*.
<;

4�
:1
5*
+,
0:
1;
��-
4+

�
1<

6
/+

*0
�.
?�A

+.
A=
+�
3
:0
4:
1;

�-.
�,
55
+0
0�

-4
+�
0+
*9
:5
+0
���

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

C�
�8
37
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

37
�9
<6
3=
@�
<9

23<
4�

37
�F
4>
4<

G
4�
�

��
�8
��
�
��
#�
�6
6<
G
7�
5�
=3
73
<4

�D
�>
34
��
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
?�
�?
�7
�5
�F
9<

4�
7F
72
�3
4�
?3
632
@�
���
2�3
7�
63>
�6
@�
28
�2
�

28
:<
F�
8�
28
��
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
<;
�28

37
�

9<
63=
@�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�37
�2�

>�
4�
34
2<
�

=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
��
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
G
<F

65
�5
�9
�4
5�
F9

<4
�

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�
3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
�

&�

.
5,
-:
1;

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�1
+,
*�
5,
6
A<

0�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�*
+2

<5
+�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�

-.
�-*
,9
+=
�,
12

�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�4
,9
+�
,1

�.
9+
*,
==�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�?
.*
�6

:1
:6

:0
:1
;�

,2
2:
-:
.1

,=
�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
,1

2�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�

:6
A,

5-
0�
?*
.6

�?<
-<
*+
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

C�
�8
37
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

37
�9
<6
3=
@�
<9

23<
4�

37
�F
4>
4<

G
4�
�

��
�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
��
96
�4
43
4�
�

7@
72
�D

�2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�

A�
6F
�5
�6�
45

7=
�9
�7
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�

D
34
3D
37
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
��


<
47
�:
A3
4�
��
45

��
48

�4
=3
4�
�

?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�7
8<

F6
5�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
��
�

>�
@�
=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2/
�

�6
28
<F

�8
�28

��
�1
2�
42
�2<

�G
83
=8
�28

37
�

4�
�5
7�
2<
�?
��
9:
<A
�4
�37
�4
<2
�7
9�
=3
;3�
5�
���
�

&�
�
0:
1;

�=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�,
==.

3
�?.

*�
-4
+�

:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
:.
1�
,1

7�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�=.
5,
=�

,*
+,
0�
:6

A.
*-
,1

-�?
.*
�1
,-
<*
+�

5.
10
+*
9,
-:
.1

���
-�,

=0
.�
=.
5,
=�:
1-
+*
+0
-�-
.�

?+
,-
<*
+�
:1
�-4

+�
2+

-+
*6

:1
,-
:.
1�
.?
�0
:-
+0
�-.

�
+1

0<
*+
�6

:1
:6

,=
�:6

A,
5-
0�
.5
5<
*�
-.
�

*+
5.
;1
:0
+2

�0
:-
+0
��

B�

Page 577



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�,
��

�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 578



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��
��

��"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�
99

:�
37
�6
�<
92
3<
4�
��
78
<G

7�
28
�2
�28

�:
��
�:
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��
7<
=3
�6
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
;;
�=
27
��
:37
34
��
28
:<
F�
8�
28
��
:�
72
:3=
23<

4�
<;
�7
2F
5�
42
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�28

37
�G
<F

65
4(
2�D

��
2�2
8�
�8
<F

73
4�
�4
��
57
�;<

:�2
83
7�
�:
<F

9�
�4
5�
<:
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�7
�=
2<
:�3
4�
�4
7F
:3
4�
�28

��
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
4�
�5
7�
34
�8
��
;F
2F
:�
��
:�
�D
�2
��

� %
83
67
2�2
8�
��
��

#�
5<

�7
�7
F9

9<
:2
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
��
45

�8
<F

73
4�
�D
31
/�3
2��
66<
G
7�
;<
:�3
42
�:
9:
�2
�2
3<
4�
<;
�8
<G

�28
37
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
��
99

63�
5�
2<
�7
2F
5�
42
�

�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
�%

83
67
2�2
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2
<�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
/�2
83
7�
G
<F

65
�5
�9
�4
5�
F9

<4
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
"�
78
<F

65
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
D
<7
2�:
<?

F7
2�G

�@
�34
�5
�6
3A
�:
34
��
72
F5

�4
2��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
2<
��
:�
�7
�G
83
=8
�;F

6;3
6�2
8�
�D
<7
2�7
<=
3�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��

#F
:2
8�
:D

<:
�/
�28

37
�7
8<

F6
5�
7F
99

<:
2�2
8�
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�7
�=
2<
:�3
4�
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�?
@�
7F
99

<:
234

��
�:
<G

28
��
45

�28
��
;F
2F
:�
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
<;
�7
2F
5�
42
�9
:<
A3
5�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�?
�4
�;
327
�28

:<
F�
8�
28
��
=6
<7
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
2<
�28

��
72
F5

�4
2�=
�D

9F
7�
7�
�

�:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�
99

:<
�=
8�

	
92
3<
4�
".
��
<=
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
��
F3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�7
2F
5�
42
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
2<
G
�:
57
�=
�D

9F
7�
6<
=�
23<

47
�

• 
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
78
<F

65
��
47
F:
��
28
��
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
2�;
<:
�7
2F
5�
42
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
37
�D

�2
��
45

�28
�2
��
2�G

366
�?
��
6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
�=
6<
7�
�9
:<
13
D
32@
�2<

�
=�
D
9F

7�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�

• 
�<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
78
<F

65
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
:<
G
28
�7
�=
2<
:�2
8:
<F

�8
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
;<
:�7
2F
5�
42
7�
��

• 
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
78
<F

65
�8
�A
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�?
�4
�;
327
�28

:<
F�
8�
6<
=�
234

��
28
��
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
3<
4�
2<
G
�:
57
�=
�D

9F
7�
6<
=�
23<

47
�8
�6
93
4�
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�A
�6
�D
<5

�7
��
45

�D
34
3D
37
34
��
28
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�3
4=
:�
�7
34
��
72
F5

�4
2�9

:<
A3
73
<4

��

Page 579



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�'
��

��+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�<
�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�2
83
7�
9<

63=
@�
G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
�7
9�
=3
;@
�28

�2
��
66�
4�
G
6@
��
:37
34
��
4�
�5
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
�5
��
45

�?
��
7�
HF

�4
23�
66@
�6<
=�
2�
5�
<4

�=
�D

9F
7�

;3:
72
�9
:3<

:�
2<
�28

��
=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
;<
:�
<2
8�
:�6
<=
�2
3<
47
��

   H
o

u
se

s 
in

 M
ul

ti
p

le
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n 

�
�

�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
6@
�<
4�
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�28

��
6<
=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
��
�
	
7�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
:<
A3
5�
��
�4
�:
3=
�6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
��
2<
�

�F
35
��
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

�
�
	
7�
�

�
A-
:.
1�
	

��
*.
9:
2+

�2
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�

;<
:2
+�
-4
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�,
12

�5
.1

5+
1-
*,
-:
.1

�.
?�!

�
�
0�
�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

��
�8
��
�
��
#�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�=
<4

2�
34
��
�

79
�=
3;3
=�
72
�2
�D

�4
2�;
<:
�8
<F

7�
7�
34
�

D
F6
239

6�
�<
==
F9

�2
3<
4�
?F

2��
66<
G
7�

28
37
�2<

�?
��
34
=<
:9
<:
�2
�5
��
7�
9�
:2
�<
;�

28
��
=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
;<
:�
=:
��
234

��
��

D
31
�5
��
45

�34
=6
F7
3A
��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
��

�2
�37
�63
>�
6@
�28

�2
��
99

6@
34
��
28
37
�9
<6
3=
@�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�34
�

28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�

�3
A�
4�
28
��
:�
HF

3:
�D

�4
2�2
<�
35
�4
23;
@�

28
��
L7
3K
�/
�2@
9�
/�2
�4
F:
��
�4
5�
:�
4�
��

<;
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
3<
4�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�34
�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
�6<
=�
23<

47
M�
��
83
7�

35
�4
23;
3�
7�
28
��
=:
32�

:3
��
�4
@�

5�
=3
73
<4

�G
<F

65
�?
��
?�
7�
5�
F9

<4
�

?F
2/
�G
83
67
2�3
2�D

�@
��
66<
G
��
�
	
7/
�32
�

37
�<
9�
4�
2<
�34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�


<
47
�H
F�
42
6@
/��

�
	
7�
D
�@
�?
��

�6
6<
G
�5
�?
�7
�5
�F
9<

4�
��
7F
?J
�=
23A
��

JF
5�
�D

�4
2�:
�2
8�
:�2
8�
4�
�A
35
�4
=�
�

?�
7�
�5
�=
37
3<
47
���
�

��
�:
<A
35
34
��
��
4�
:3=
�6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3�

�;<
:�

D
�4
��
34
��
�
�
	
7�
G
<F

65
�:�

HF
3:�

��
�

?:
<�
5�
:�F

45
�:
72
�4
53
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�

=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�28

37
�8
<F

7�
8<

65
�

2@
9�
�28

�4
��
�D
<:
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
9<

63=
@�
�

�
73
4�
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�28

�2
�

�
�
	
7�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�:
�4
2�
5�
�

� �8
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�2
83
7�
D
�4
��
�D

�4
2�

8<
G
�A
�:
/�3
4�
=:
��
234

��
��
?�
6�
4=
�5
�

�4
5�
D
31
�5
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��

�7
��
;;
�=
23A
��
5F

��
2<
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
�<
;�

28
��
9:
<?

6�
D
�<
;2
�4
�?
�3
4�
��
2��
�

7D
�6
6�
:�7
=�
6�
�G
83
=8
��
�4
�:
3=
�5
�2
��

D
�@
�4
<2
�8
3�
86
3�
82
��
45

�D
�@
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
�1
�=
�:
?�
2�
�<
28
�:
�7
<=
3�
6�

37
7F
�7
��

&�
�
�2
+-
,:
=+
2�
A.

=:5
7�
?.
*�
!
�
�
0�
3
.<

=2
�

*+
B<

:*
+�
,�
6
.*
+�
:1
>2
+A

-4
�<
12

+*
0-
,1

2:
1;

�
.?
�-4

+�
5.
15
+1

-*
,-
:.
1�
.?
�-4

:0
�4
.<

0+
�-7

A+
�

,1
2�
:-
0�
:1
?=<

+1
5+
�.
1�
-4
+�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�
�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
04
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
06

,=
=�0
5,
=+
�

-*
+1

20
�-.

�/
+�
A:
58
+2

�<
A�
,1

2�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�

6
,1

,;
+2

�,
-�,

�=.
3
+*
�=+
9+
=�6

.*
+�

+?
?+
5-
:9
+=
7�
��

� �4
:0
�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�5
.1

-*
.=
�-4

+�
2+

=:9
+*
7�

.?
�!
�
�
0�
6
.*
+�
2+

?:1
:-
+=
7�
,1

2�
6
,7
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
4+

=A
�-.

�5
*+
,-
+�
,�
6
:C
+2

�,
12

�
/,

=,
15
+2

�5
.6

6
<1

:-
7�
6
.*
+�
+?
?+
5-
:9
+=
7�
�

�-
�0
4.

<=
2�
,=
0.
�6

:1
:6

:0
+�
.-
4+

*�0
.5
:,
=�

5.
15
+*
10
�*+

;,
*2
:1
;�
4:
;4

�5
.1

5+
1-
*,
-:
.1

0�
.?
�-4

:0
�4
.<

0+
4.

=2
�-7

A+
��

�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 580



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�"
��

�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

!�
�8
��
�
��
#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�:�

6@
�

F9
<4

�7
F?

J�
=2
3A
��
JF
5�
�D

�4
2�2
<�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

�28
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��

7F
::
<F

45
34
��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�34
�

D
�4
��
34
��
�
�
	
7/
�?
<2
8�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
��
45

�
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
��
13
72
34
��
�
�
	
7�
�

�8
37
�35
�4
23;
3�
7�
28
��
=:
32�

:3�
��
4@
�

5�
=3
73
<4

�G
<F

65
�?
��
?�
7�
5�
F9

<4
�

?F
2/
�G
83
67
2�3
2�D

�@
��
66<
G
��
�
	
7/
�32
�

37
�<
9�
4�
2<
�34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�


<
47
�H
F�
42
6@
/��

�
	
7�
D
�@
�?
��

�6
6<
G
�5
�?
�7
�5
�F
9<

4�
��
7F
?J
�=
23A
��

JF
5�
�D

�4
2�:
�2
8�
:�2
8�
4�
�A
35
�4
=�
�

?�
7�
�5
�=
37
3<
47
���
�

��
�8
37
�9
<6
3=
@�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�:�

HF
3:�

�
��
?:
<�
5�
F4

5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
�<
;�2
8�
�

6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
��
�
	
7�
�4
5�
7F
::
<F

45
34
��

=<
D
D
F4

323
�7
���

<G
�A
�:
��
�?
:<
�5
�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
37
�<
46
@�
63>
�6
@�
2<
�

83
�8
63�
82
�8
3�
8�
6�
A�
6�3
77
F�
7�
G
83
=8
�

D
�@
�5
36F
2�
�28

��
73
2F
�2
3<
4�
<=
=F
::
34
��

�2
��
�7
D
�6
6�
:�7
=�
6�
���
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
D
�@
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
�1
�=
�:
?�
2�
�7
D
�6
6�7
=�
6�
�

9:
<?

6�
D
7�
5F

��
28
�D

�4
<2
�?
�3
4�
�

93
=>
�5
�F
9�
28
:<
F�
8�
��
4�
:3=
�=
:32
�:
3�
���
��

�

&�
�1

.3
=+
2;

+�
,/

.<
-�!

�
�
0�
,1

2�
-4
+�
3
:2
+*
�

5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�
:1
�1
+:
;4

/.
<*
4.

.2
�,
*+
,0
�:0
�

=:8
+=
7�
-.
�/
+�
-4
+�
6
.0
-�+

??
+5
-:
9+
�3
,7
�-.

�
<1

2+
*0
-,
12

�4
.3

�-.
�6

,1
,;
+�
-4
+�

=.
5,
-:
.1

�,
12

�5
.1

5+
1-
*,
-:
.1

�.
?�-
4:
0�

4.
<0
+4

.=
2�
-7
A+

���
54
:+
9+
6
+1

-�.
?�,

�
/,

=,
15
+2

�,
12

�6
:C
+2

�5
.6

6
<1

:-
7�
:0
�

6
.*
+�
=:8
+=
7�
-.
�.
55
<*
�3
:-
4�
6
.*
+�

2+
-,
:=+
2�
81

.3
=+
2;
+�
-.
�4
+=
A�
04
,A

+�
-4
+�

5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�
,1

2�
6
:1
:6

:0
+�
,1

7�
5.
15
+1

-*
,-
:.
10
�3
4:
54
�6

,7
�5
,<

0+
�,
1�

:6
/,

=,
15
+�
:1
�-4

+�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�
�

� �4
+�
A.

=:5
7�
,A

A*
.,

54
�-.

�3
.<

=2
�1
++
2�
-.
�

/+
�5
,<

-:
.<

0�
:1
�:-
0�
6
+-
4.

2�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�

-4
,-
�-4

:0
�4
.<

0+
4.

=2
�-7

A+
�,
*+
�1
.-
�

A+
1,

=:0
+2

�.
*�
+C
5=
<2

+2
�3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+:
*�

1+
:;
4/

.<
*4
..

2�
-4
*.
<;
4�
-4
+:
*�

:2
+1

-:
?:5
,-
:.
1�
��
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�

Page 581



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�+
��

�

2+
-*
:6

+1
-,
=�:
6
A,

5-
�.
1�
0.
5:
,=
�+
B<

,=
:-
7�
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 582



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��
��

�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 583



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�*
��

�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
  S

ec
ti

o
n

 1
2:

 A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 
 A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 T

ar
g

et
 

�
�

�
�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
<�
4<

2�7
9�
=3
;@
��
4@
�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2�
:�
�2
��
45

�
�4
�?
6�
�28

��
D
�:
>�
2�2
<�

5�
2�
:D

34
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
�6
@�
<4

��
��

#�
2<
��
47
F:
��

�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
��

	
92
3<
4�
".
��
:<
A3
5�
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�

9<
63=
@�
G
328

�<
A�
:�
66�
8<

F7
34
��

2�
:�
�2
7�
;<
:�
28
��
5F

:�
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
�<
=�
6��
6�
4�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
*.
9:
2+

�=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�

A.
=:5
7�
3
:-
4�
,1

1<
,=
�2
71

,6
:5
�

,?
?.
*2
,/

=+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�-,
*;
+-
0�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

!�
C�

��
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
D
�:
>�
2�

;<
:�9

:<
A3
73
<4

�37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�9
:<
A3
5�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

G
8�
:�
�28

�:
��
37
��
�4
��
5E
�

5�
D
�4
5�
?F

2�D
�@
�8
�A
��

�4
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
5�
63A
�:
@�

�3
A�
4�
28
�2
�32
�G
<F

65
�?
��

53
7=
:�
23<

4�
:@
�<
:�4

<2
�

5�
63A
�:
��
7�
D
F=
8�
9:
<;
32�

;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

�:
7/
�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
��
2��
�23
D
��

��
!�

�8
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
5�
63A
�:
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��

8<
F7
34
��
G
328

34
��
<:
>�
��
8�
�

�
��

#�
9F

27
�28

��
<4

F7
�<
4�

6<
=�
6��
F2
8<

:32
3�
7�
2<
�

5�
63A
�:
��
�G
35
��
=8
<3
=�
�<
;�

HF
�6
32@
�8
<D

�7
�28

�2
�

D
��
27
�28

��
;F
66�
4�
�5
�;<

:�
8<

F7
34
��
G
328

34
�28

��
8<

F7
34
��
D
�:
>�
2��
:�
��

?�
7�
5�
F9

<4
��
A3
5�
4=
��

B�
!�

�
�6<
=�
66@
�5
�:
3A
�5
�9
<6
3=
@�

G
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
��
2�
:�
�2
�2<

�
?�
��
72
�?
637
8�
5�
?�
7�
5�

F9
<4

�6<
=�
6��
A3
5�
4=
��
�

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

5�
63A
�:
34
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�

8<
F7
34
��
�=
:<
77
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2�

73
K�
5�
7=
8�
D
�7
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�7
�2
234

��
<F

2�

&&
�

�*
.;
*+
00
:1
;�
,1

�,
11

<,
=�

27
1,

6
:5
�-,

*;
+-
�3
.<

=2
�

4+
=A
�-.

�*
+0
A.

12
�-.

�-4
+�

3
:2
+*
�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

5.
12

:-
:.
10
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�

4+
=A
�-.

�6
,C
:6

:0
+�

9:
,/

:=:
-7
�.
?�-
4+

�0
:-
+0
�,
12

�
0+
-�=
.5
,=
=7
�2
+?
:1
+2

�0
:-
+�

0:
H+
��-
4*
+0
4.

=2
0�

+1
0<
*:
1;

�,
�5
.1

-:
1<

.<
0�

2+
=:9
+*
7�
.?
�4
.<

0:
1;
�?*
.6

�

Page 584



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�)
��

�

G
8�
4�
28
�:
��
37
��
4�

�=
<4

<D
3=
�5
<G

42
F:
4�
�

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�

3D
96
�D

�4
2�2
8�
��
��

#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
83
=8
�37
�

<9
�4
�2<

�
34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�2
:�
2�
�3
=�

�
<F

73
4�
��

�:
>�
2�

�
77
�7
7D

�4
2�
��2
��
67
<�

�F
35
�7
�G
83
=8
�6<
=�
23<

47
�

G
<F

65
�?
��
7F
32�
?6
��
;<
:�

28
37
�8
<F

73
4�
�2@
9�
�2<

��
<�

?F
2�:
�6
3�
7�
<4

��
<=
�6
��
<6
3=
@�

2<
�7
�2
7�
28
:�
78
<6
57
��
45

�
2�
:�
�2
7�
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/��
3A
�4
�32
�G
<F

65
�

4<
2�7
�2
�6<
=�
66@
�5
�:
3A
�5
�

2�
:�
�2
7�
<:
�28

:�
78
<6
57
�;<

:�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�4
5�
79
�=
3;3
�7
�

28
�2
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
78
<F

65
�4
<2
�

=<
D
9:
<D

37
��
A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;�

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�28

��
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
<;
�28

37
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�7
��
�

��
:�
5F

=�
5�
�D

<F
42
�<
;�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�?
�3
4�
�

5�
63A
�:
�5
�5
F�
�2<

�32
�?
�3
4�
�

D
�4
��
�5
�34
��
�34
��
�

7F
?J
�=
23A
��
��
45

�
4�
�<
23�
?6
��
G
�@
��

<A
�:
�6
6�8
<F

73
4�
�2�
:�
�2
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�=
32@
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

:�
79
<4

5�
2<
�=
8�
4�
34
��

�=
<4

<D
3=
�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�

34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��
45

�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
D
�@
�9
:<
A�
�

A3
�?
6�
�<
:�F

4A
3�
?6
��
34
�63
4�
�

G
328

�28
��
=8
�4
�3
4�
�

�=
<4

<D
@�
��4
�2F

:4
�28

37
�

D
�@
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
5�
63A
�:
@�

<;
�7
32�

7�
�

� �4
��
55

323
<4

/�2
8�
�9
<6
3=
@�

G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
?�
7�
5�

F9
<4

�=
F:
:�
42
��
A3
5�
4=
��

�4
5�
�7
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
@�

93
=>
7�
F9

�;:
<D

�32
7�
=F
::
�4
2�

5<
G
42
F:
4/
�7
�2
234

��
��

72
�2
3=
�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�63
D
32�

28
��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�A
3�
?6
��

8<
F7
34
��
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�?
��

9:
<A
35
�5
�34
�23
D
�7
�<
;�

83
�8
�:
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
���

�

,�
9,
*:
+-
7�
.?
�0
54
+6

+0
��

� !
.3

+9
+*
$�;
:9
+1

�-4
,-
�,
�

27
1,

6
:5
�-,

*;
+-
�3
.<

=2
�

*+
0A
.1

2�
-.
�6

,*
8+
-�

5.
12

:-
:.
10
$�2

+=
:9
+*
7�
.?
�

,?
?.
*2
,/

=+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�
3
.<

=2
�*
+2

<5
+�
.*
�

:1
5*
+,
0+
�,
0�
-4
+�

+5
.1

.6
7�
�5
4,

1;
+0
���
4:
0�

3
.<

=2
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
1.

-�
2+

=:9
+*
�,
�5
.1

0:
0-
+1

-�
,6

.<
1-
�.
?�,

??
.*
2,

/=
+�

4.
<0
:1
;�
-4
*.
<;
4.

<-
�-4

+�
A=
,1

�A
+*
:.
2�
/<

-�0
4.

<=
2�

6
,C
:6

:0
+�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
:1
�

-:
6
+0
�.
?�+

5.
1.

6
:5
�

/.
.6

���
� �

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

C�
�8
��
<F

2=
<D

�7
�<
;�2
83
7�

9<
63=
@�
�9
9:
<�
=8
��
:�
�

F4
>4
<G

4�
�2
�28

37
�23
D
��
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
=F
:�
7�
28
��

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�;<

:�
�4
7F
:34

��
28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

G
83
=8
�37
�9
<7
323
A�
�;<

:�
34
=:
��
73
4�
�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
�34
�28

��
;F
2F
:�
�

�6
28
<F

�8
�28

37
�G
366
�?
��

5�
9�
45

�4
2�F

9<
4�

3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
9<

63=
@�
�

B�
�8
37
�9
<6
3=
@�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<D

�7
��
45

�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
=:
��
2�
�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�2<

�28
��

D
�:
>�
2�;
<:
�:
�7
35
�4
27
��

�8
37
�=
<F

65
�9
:<
A�
�2<

�
34
=:
��
7�
�7
�=
F:
32@
�34
�

2�
:D

7�
<;
�8
<F

73
4�
�<
92
3<
47
�

34
�28

��
;F
2F
:�
��
628

<F
�8
�

28
37
�G
366
�?
��
5�
9�
45

�4
2�

F9
<4

�3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
<;
�

28
��
9<

63=
@�
�

&�
�4

:0
�A
.=
:5
7�
,A

A*
.,

54
�:0
�

=:8
+=
7�
-.
�2
+=
:9
+*
�

,?
?.
*2
,/

=+
�4
.6

+0
�,
12

�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
5*
+,
-+
�

,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�-.

�-4
+�

6
,*
8+
-�?
.*
�*
+0
:2
+1

-0
��

�4
:0
�5
.<

=2
�A
*.
9+
�-.

�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�0
+5
<*
:-
7�
:1
�

-+
*6

0�
.?
�4
.<

0:
1;

�
.A

-:
.1

0�
:1
�-4

+�
?<
-<
*+
�

,=
-4
.<

;4
�-4

:0
�3
:==
�/
+�

2+
A+

12
+1

-�<
A.

1�
:6

A=
+6

+1
-,
-:
.1

�.
?�-
4+

�
A.

=:5
7�
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 585



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
��
��

�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

B�
!�

�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
;<
:��
28
��

D
�:
>�
2��
7�
32�
G
<F

65
�

�6
6<
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
�2<

�
4�
�<
23�
2�
�28

��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

9<
73
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
�
��

#�
34
�

;�
A<
F:
��<
;�2
8�
�A
3�
?3
632
@�

<;
�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

A�
:�
66�
�

�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
=<
42
34
F�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�?

F2
�D
�@
�

4<
2�5

�6
3A
�:
�:�

HF
3:�

5�
4F

D
?�
:7
�<
;��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��

8<
D
�7
���

� �2
�37
�63
>�
6@
�28

�2
�28

37
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�=
�F
7�
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
42
@�
;<
:�?

<2
8�

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

34
5F

72
:@
��;
<:
�5
�6
3A
�:
34
��

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

�4
5�

<

F4
=3
6�3
4�

5�
63A
�:
34
��
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
��

� �
�6
3A
�:
34
��
;�
G
�:
�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<D

��
D
�@
�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��

�A
�3
6�
?3
632
@�
<;
�28

��
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�G
8<

�D
�@
�

4<
2�?

��
�?
6�
�2<

��
;;
<:
5�

2<
�63
A�
�34
��
<:
>�
3;�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

<9
23<

47
��
:�
�4
<2
�

�A
�3
6�
?6
��
�

� �

B�
!�

��
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
G
<F

65
��
66<
G
�4
��
<2
3�
23<

4�
<;
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
34
�

;�
A<
F:
��<
;�2
8�
�A
3�
?3
632
@�
<;
�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

<A
�:
�6
6��
�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
=<
42
34
F�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�?

F2
�D
�@
�

4<
2�5

�6
3A
�:
�:�

HF
3:�

5�
4F

D
?�
:7
�<
;��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��

8<
D
�7
���

� �
�6
3A
�:
34
��
;�
G
�:
�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<D

��
D
�@
�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��

�A
�3
6�
?3
632
@�
<;
�28

��
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�G
8<

�D
�@
�4
<2
�

?�
��
?6
��
2<
��
;;
<:
5�
2<
�63
A�
�

34
��
<:
>�
3;�
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�

8<
F7
34
��
<9

23<
47
��
:�
�4
<2
�

�A
�3
6�
?6
��
�

� �2
�37
�63
>�
6@
�28

�2
�28

37
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�=
�F
7�
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
42
@�
;<
:�?

<2
8�
28
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
45

F7
2:
@�
�

;<
:�5

�6
3A
�:
34
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�

8<
F7
34
��
�4
5�

<

F4
=3
6�3
4�

5�
63A
�:
34
��
8<

F7
34
��
4�
�5
��

�

!�
��
22
34
��
<F

2��
4�
<A
�:
�6
6�

8<
F7
34
��
2�
:�
�2
�;<

:�
28
��

5F
:�
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
96
�4
�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:�

79
<4

5�
2<
�

=8
�4
�3
4�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��
45

�28
�:
�;
<:
��

D
�@
�9
:<
A�
�A
3�
?6
��
<:
�

F4
A3
�?
6�
�34
�63
4�
�G
328

�28
��

=8
�4
�3
4�
��
=<
4<

D
@�
��4
�

2F
:4
�28

37
�D
�@
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�

5�
2�
:D

34
34
��
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�

�4
5�
28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�7
32�

7�
�

� �2
�37
�63
>�
6@
�28

�2
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�

=�
F7
��
7<
D
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
42
@�

;<
:�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

34
5F

72
:@
��;
<:
�5
�6
3A
�:
34
��

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
���

&&
�

�4
:0
�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�

*+
0A
.1

2�
-.
�5
4,

1;
+0
�:1
�

-4
+�
3
:2
+*
�+
5.
1.

6
7�
-.
�

+1
,/

=+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�0
:-
+0
�-.

�
*+
6
,:
1�
9:
,/

=+
�,
12

�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
2+

=:9
+*
,/

=+
��

�4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�A
*.
9:
2+

�-4
+�

6
.0
-�*
./

<0
-�3

,7
�.
?�

+1
0<
*:
1;

�-4
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
12

<0
-*
7�

<1
2+

*0
-,
12

�-4
+�

�.
<1

5:
=D0
�A
.0
:-
:.
1�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
�!
.3

+9
+*
$�

:-
�:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�*
+2

<5
+�

A*
.?
:-
�6

,*
;:
10
�?.

*�
:1
�-4

+�
:1
2<

0-
*7
$�A

,*
-:
5<
=,
*=
7�
:1
>

5.
6
/:
1,

-:
.1

�3
:-
4�
.-
4+

*�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
.1

0�
-.
�/
+�

6
,2

+�
�

� �
+9
:,
15
+�
?*
.6

�-4
:0
�

04
.<

=2
�/
+�
2:
05
.<

*,
;+
2�

/<
-�:
1�
.*
2+

*�
-.
�6

,8
+�

-4
:0
�6

.*
+�
?=+

C:
/=
+$
�,
1�

,=
=.
3
,1

5+
�5
.<

=2
�/
+�

6
,2

+�
?.
*�
2+

9+
=.
A+

*0
�-.

�
A*
.9
+�
3
47

�,
�0
:-
+�
:0
�

<1
9:
,/

=+
�-4

*.
<;

4�
.A

+1
�

/.
.8

�,
00
+0
06

+1
-�
�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

!�!
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�?
��

!�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
7�
27
�28

��
!�

B�
�8
37
�9
<6
3=
@�
D
�@
�6�
�5
�2<

��
�

&�
�4

:0
�A
.=
:5
7�
6
,7
�=+
,2

�-.
�

Page 586



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
�&
��

�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

9<
73
23A
��
34
��
66<
G
34
��

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�2<

�
=<
42
34
F�
�2<

�28
�3
:�

��
�4
5�
�<
;�5

�6
3A
�:
34
��

D
�:
>�
2�8

<F
73
4�
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/��
2�3
7�
63>
�6
@�

28
�2
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

�1
�=
�:
?�
2�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

4�
�5
��
45

�?
�:
:3�

:7
�2<

�
8<

F7
34
��
5F

��
2<
�

�;
;<
:5
�?
363
2@
���

<F
7�
�

9:
3=
�7
�:
�D

�3
4�
83
�8
��
45

�
32�
37
�4
<2
�63
>�
6@
�28

�2
�28

37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

28
��
5�
D
�4
5�
:�
HF

3:�
5�
�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�
5�
63A
�:
34
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�

8<
F7
34
��
2<
�?
�4
�;
32�
28
��

=<
D
D
F4

32@
�7
F?

J�
=2
�2<

�
A3
�?
363
2@
���
2�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�

9<
73
23A
��
34
��
66<
G
34
��

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�2<

�=
<4

234
F�
�

2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�D
�:
>�
2�

8<
F7
34
��
��
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�3
7�

63>
�6
@�
28
�2
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
��
1�
=�
:?
�2
��

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
��
45

�
?�
::
3�
:7
�2<

�8
<F

73
4�
�5
F�
�

2<
��
;;
<:
5�
?3
632
@�
�3
A�
4�
28
��

�?
363
2@
�2<

�4
��
<2
3�
2�
�

G
328

<F
2�2
8�
�

3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
<;
�6<
=�
6�

6�
A�
6�2
8:
�7
8<

65
7�
�4
5�

2�
:�
�2
7�
�

;6F
=2
F�
234

��
7F
99

6@
�<
;�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

?�
7�
5�
F9

<4
�28

��
A3
�?
363
2@
�

<;
�28

��
73
2�
7�
�4
5�
28
��

28
:�
78
<6
5�
7�
2�
��
83
7�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
��
328

�:
�

7�
2�2
8�
�9
<6
3=
@�
7<
�6<
G
�28

�2
�

32�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�D
�1
3D
37
��

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

9:
<A
37
3<
4/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
��
2�

23D
��
<;
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
/�<
:�7
�2
��
�2�
:�
�2
�

7<
�8
3�
8�
2<
�2�
>�
��
==
<F

42
�

<;
�28

��
;F
2F
:�
/�2
8�
2�3
2�3
7�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�?
��

F4
5�
63A
�:
�?
6�
�;<

:�9
�:
27
�

<;
�28

��
96
�4
��

,�
?=<

5-
<,

-:
1;

�0
<A

A=
7�
.?
�

,?
?.
*2
,/

=+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�
/,

0+
2�
<A

.1
�-4

+�
9:
,/

:=:
-7
�

.?
�-4

+�
0:
-+
0�
,1

2�
-4
+�

-4
*+
04
.=
2�
0+
-�
�!
.3

+9
+*
$�

6
,8
:1
;�
-4
+�
-,
*;
+-
�

*+
0A
.1

0:
9+
�-.

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

54
,1

;+
�0
4.

<=
2�
+1

,/
=+
�,
�

5.
10
-,
1-
�2
+=
:9
+*
7�
.?
�

4.
<0
:1
;$
�6

,C
:6

:0
:1
;�
-4
+�

0<
AA

=7
�,
12

�+
10
<*
:1
;�

0.
6
+�
5+
*-
,:
1-
7�
,/

.<
-�

-4
+�
,6

.<
1-
�.
?�2

3
+=
=:1

;0
�

-.
�/
+�
2+

=:9
+*
+2

��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

Page 587



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
&,
��

�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 588



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
&�
��

�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��

�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
37
�F
46
3>
�6
@�
5�
63A
�:
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
2<
�D
��
2�2
8�
��
42
3=
39
�2
�5
�4
��
5�
4<

G
��
45

�34
�28

��
;F
2F
:�
�5
F�
�2<

�28
37
�?
�3
4�
��
�5
37
=:
�2
3<
4�
:@
��
99

:<
�=
8�

�4
5�
28
�:
��
?�
34
��
��
6�
=>
�<
;�9

<6
3=
@�
53
:�
=2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�6
6<
G
�4
=�
�;<

:�4
��
<2
3�
23<

4�
34
�28

��
4�
23<

4�
6��
F3
5�
4=
��
��2
�37
�63
>�
6@
�28

�2
�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�=
�F
7�
�7
<D

��
F4

=�
:2
�3
42
@�
;<
:�?

<2
8�
28
��
?F

365
34
��
34
5F

72
:@
��
45

�

<F

4=
36�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
��
19
�=
2�
23<

47
�;<

:�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
��
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�3
7�
63>
�6
@�
2<
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�

?F
365
34
��
34
5F

72
:@
�34
�D
�1
3D
37
34
��
28
��
A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;�7
32�

7�
�

� ��
�6
@3
4�
�<
4�
28
��
�
��

#�
G
<F

65
��
67
<�
=:
��
2�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
2@
�34
��
19
�=
2�
23<

4�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
66<
G
7�
��
5�
�:
��
�<
;�3
42
�:
9:
�2
�2
3<
4�
�3
A�
4�
28
��
6�
=>
�<
;�6
<=
�6
�

6�
A�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
�4
5�
79
�=
3;3
=�
28
:�
78
<6
57
E2
�:
��
27
���
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
37
��
67
<�
63>
�6
@�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
?F

2�D
�@
�4
<2
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�<
A�
:�
66�
4�
�5
�

:�
HF

3:�
5�
�

�

Page 589



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
&'
��

�

	
92
3<
4�
"�
G
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
��
6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
�?
��
3D
96
�D

�4
2�
5�
��
<G

�A
�:
/�7
�2
234

��
<4

��
2�
:�
�2
�;<

:�
28
��
5F

:�
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
96
�4
�G
<F

65
�=
�F
7�
�;6
F=
2F
�2
34
��

7F
99

6@
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�4

��
<2
3�
23<

4�
�7
�A
3�
?3
632
@�
�4
5�
28
��
G
35
�:
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�3D

9�
=2
7�
=8
�4
��
���
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
��
328

�:
�7
�2
�28

��
9<

63=
@�
7<
�6<
G
�28

�2
�32
�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�D
�1
3D
37
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

/�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
��
2�2
3D
��
<;
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
/�<
:�7
�2
��
�2�

:�
�2
�7
<�
83
�8
�2<

�2�
>�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�2
8�
�

;F
2F
:�
/�2
8�
2�3
2�3
7�
63>
�6
@�
2<
�?
��
F4

5�
63A
�:
�?
6�
�;<

:�9
�:
27
�<
;�2
8�
�9
6�
4�
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
+�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�28

��
D
�1
3D
FD

�4
FD

?�
:�<

;��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
28
:<
F�
8�
:�
79
<4

53
4�
�2<

�=
8�
4�
�7
�34
�28

��
G
35
�:
��
=<
4<

D
@�
2<
��
4�
?6
��

8<
F7
34
��
73
2�
7�
2<
�:�

D
�3
4�
A3
�?
6�
��
45

�28
�:
�;
<:
��
5�
63A
�:
�?
6�
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
D
<7
2�:
<?

F7
2�G

�@
�<
;��
47
F:
34
��
28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
45

F7
2:
@�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

�28
��

<

F4
=3
6(7
�9
<7
323
<4

�;<
:�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�3
7�
63>
�6
@�
2<
�:
�5
F=
��
9:
<;
32�
D
�:
�3
47
�;<

:�
34
�28

��
34
5F

72
:@
/�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�34
!

=<
D
?3
4�
23<

4�
G
328

�<
28
�:
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
�2<

�?
��
D
�5
��
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
+.
��
:<
A3
5�
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
G
328

��
44

F�
6�5
@4
�D

3=
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
2�
:�
�2
7�

• 
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
28
:<
F�
8�
=:
��
234

��
D
<:
��
=�
:2
�3
42
@�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
��
<:
>(
7�
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
��
45

��
47
F:
34
��
28
�2
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
G
<F

65
�?
��
83
�8
�:
�34
�:�

79
<4

7�
�2<

�?
�2
2�
:�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�=
3:
=F
D
72
�4
=�
7�
�

• 
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
;<
:�2
8�
��
=<
4<

D
@�
?@
��
47
F:
34
��
28
��
2�
:�
�2
7�
:�
79
<4

5�
2<
�28

��
=8
�4
�3
4�
��
=<
4<

D
@�
2<
��
47
F:
��
A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;�7
32�

7�
�

• 
�8
�:
��
�:
��
4<

��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�2
�28

37
�7
2�
��
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
�A
3�
4=
��
;:
<D

�28
��
9<

63=
@�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�<
;�<

92
3<
4�
+�
78
<F

65
�?
��
53
7=
<F

:�
��
5�
?F

2�3
4�
<:
5�
:�2
<�
D
�>
��
28
37
�D
<:
��
;6�
13
?6
�/
��
4�
�6
6<
G
�4
=�
�=
<F

65
�?
��
D
�5
��
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�2<

�9
:<
A�
�G
8@
��
�7
32�

�37
�F
4A
3�
?6
��
28
:<
F�
8�
<9

�4
�?
<<

>�
�7
7�
77
D
�4
2�
�

� �  V
ar

yi
n

g
 A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 T

ar
g

et
s 

�
�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
2�
:�
�2
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�A
�:
@�
?@
�

6<
=�
23<

4E
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
@9
��

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
??
.*
2,

/=
+�
4.

<0
:1
;�
-,
*;
+-
�9
,*
:+
0�
/7
�=.
5,
-:.

1F
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
-7
A+

�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

!�
�
<2
�A
�:
@3
4�
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�?

@�
73
K�
��
45

�
6<
=�
23<

4�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�F
45

�:
�5
�6
3A
�:
�5
F�
�2<

�A
3�
?3
632
@�
37
7F
�7
���

<2
�

�6
6�6
<=
�2
3<
47
�G
<F

65
�?
��
�?
6�
�2<

�7
F7
2�
34
�28

��
7�
D
��
2�
:�
�2
�?
�7
�5
�

F9
<4

�28
��
2@
9�
�<
;�7
32�

��?
:<
G
4;
3�
65
E�
:�
�4
;3�
65
��<

:�7
3K
��
<;
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
6�
:�
��
<:
�7
D
�6
6��
��
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;��
��
:�
�4
;3�
65
�

73
2�
�G
<F

65
��
19
�=
2�2
<�
?�
�D
<:
��
A3
�?
6�
��
3A
�4
��
4�
�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�

:�
5F

=2
3<
4�
34
�:�

D
�5
3�
23<

4�
=<
72
7�
�9
96
3=
�?
6�
�2<

�?
:<
G
4;
3�
65
�

73
2�
7�
;<
:��

1�
D
96
��
�#
F:
28
�:
D
<:
�/
�32
�D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��
A3
�?
6�
�2<

�
�9
96
@�
28
��
7�
D
��
2�
:�
�2
�2<

�7
D
�6
6�
:�7
32�

7�
�7
�6�
:�
��
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
�

?�
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
��
99

63=
�?
6�
�34
��
47
F:
34
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
34
�A
366
��
�7
�

G
83
=8
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�8
�A
��
7D

�6
6�
:�7
32�

7�
;<
:�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���
�

�

&&
�

�
+=
:9
+*
:1
;�
,�
-,
*;
+-
�3
4:
54
�:0
�=.
5,
-:
.1

�,
12

�0
:H
+�
/,

0+
2�
04
.<

=2
�

6
,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�
1<

6
/+

*�
.?
�,
??
.*
2,

/=
+�
4.

<0
:1
;�
5.
6
:1
;�

?.
*3

,*
2�
��
4:
0�
-,
*;
+-
�0
4.

<=
2�
0<
AA

.*
-��
2+

=:9
+*
7�
-4
*.
<;
4�

+1
0<
*:
1;

�-4
+�
0:
H+
�,
12

�=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
0�
6
,-
54
+2

�
,;
,:
10
-�,

�,
�-4

*+
04
.=
2�
3
4:
54
�:0
�9
:,
/=
+�
?.
*�
-4
,-
�0
:H
+�
,1

2�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 590



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
&"
��

�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

!�
�8
��
6�
=>
�<
;��
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�6�
�5
�2<

�34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�
4�
�<
23�
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
�9
96
3=
�?
6�
�4
FD

?�
:�<

;��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��

8<
D
�7
�2<

�?
��
5�
63A
�:
�5
�9
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
�=
�F
7�
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
42
@�
34
�28

��
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
2�
:D

34
�2
3<
4�
9:
<=
�7
7�

;<
:�?

<2
8�
28
��
=<
F4

=3
6��
45

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
45

F7
2:
@�
�

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
D
�1
3D
FD

�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
�

D
�:
>�
2�8

<D
�7
�34
�7
D
�6
6�
:�6
<=
�2
3<
47
�8
�A
34
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�

;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

�:
�9
:<
;32
��

� ��

&�
�4

:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�0
+-
�,
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�-4

*+
04
.=
2�
?.
*�
-4
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�
,1

2�
0:
H+
�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�0
+-
-:
1;

�.
<-
�-4

+�
5.
<1

5:
=D0
�+
CA
+5
-,
-:
.1

0�
.?
�,
??
.*
2,

/=
+�
4.

<0
:1
;�
5=
+,
*=
7�
5,
<0
:1
;�

=+
00
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
-7
�?.

*�
-4
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
12

<0
-*
7�
�

� ��
4:
0�
-,
*;
+-
�0
4.

<=
2�
0<
AA

.*
-�2

+=
:9
+*
7�
-4
*.
<;
4�
+1

0<
*:
1;

�-4
+�

0:
H+
�,
12

�=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
0�
6
,-
54
+2

�,
;,
:1
0-
�,
�

-4
*+
04
.=
2�
3
4:
54
�:0
�9
:,
/=
+�
?.
*�
-4
,-
�0
:H
+�
,1

2�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
�

� �
+9
:,
15
+�
?*
.6

�-4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
04
.<

=2
�/
+�
2:
05
.<

*,
;+
2�
/<

-�:
1�

.*
2+

*�
-.
�6

,8
+�
-4
:0
�6

.*
+�
?=+

C:
/=
+$
�,
1�
,=
=.
3
,1

5+
�5
.<

=2
�/
+�

6
,2

+�
?.
*�
2+

9+
=.
A+

*0
�-.

�A
*.
9+
�3
47
�,
�0
:-
+�
:0
�<
19

:,
/=
+�
-4
*.
<;

4�
.A

+1
�/
..

8�
,0
0+
00
6
+1

-�
��

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

��
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�6�
�5
�2<

��
4�
3D

?�
6�
4=
��
<;
�6<
=�
23<

4�
;<
:��

;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
��
<2
�5
�2
�:
D
34
34
��
73
K�
��
45

�6<
=�
23<

4�
28
:�
78
<6
57
�=
<F

65
�D
��
4�
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
4<

2�=
<!
6<
=�
2�
5�

<:
�28

�2
�34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
E�
4�
�<
23�
23<

4�
;<
:D

�5
�;:
<D

�28
��
<A
�:
�6
6�

2�
:�
�2
�G
<F

65
��
<�
��
�3
47
2�7
F9

96
@�
��2
�37
�F
46
3>
�6
@�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
28
�2
�

28
37
�G
<F

65
�D
�1
3D
37
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�5

�D
�4
5�
�

�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
G
<F

65
�5
�9
�4
5�
F9

<4
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
�

&&
�

�
�A
.=
:5
7�
2+

=:1
+,
-+
2�
/7

�=.
5,
-:
.1

�F
0:
H+
�0
4.

<=
2�
+1

,/
=+
�9
:,
/:
=:-
7�

.?
�-4

+�
.9
+*
,=
=�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�A
*.
9+
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
?.
*�

5*
+,
-:
1;

�,
�/
,=
,1

5+
2�
,1

2�
6
:C
+2

�5
.6

6
<1

:-
7�
-4
*.
<;

4�
5.
>

=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�6

,*
8+
-�,

12
�,
??
.*
2,

/=
+�
4.

<0
:1
;�
��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 591



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
&+
��

�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

!�
�8
��
A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;��
�?
:<
G
4;
3�
65
�7
32�

�D
�@
�5
�9
�4
5�
F9

<4
�<
28
�:
�

37
7F
�7
�<
4�
73
2�
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�:�

5F
=�
�32
7�
<A
�:
�6
6�=
�9
�?
363
2@
�;<

:�
5�
63A
�:
34
��
8<

F7
34
�/
�7
F=
8�
�7
�7
32�

�=
6�
�:
�4
=�
��
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4�
��4
�4
<2
�5
�5
3;;
�:
�4
23�
234

��
?�
2G

��
4�
6�
45

�2@
9�
�

28
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
D
�@
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;�?

:3
4�
34
��

;<
:G

�:
5�
�4
5�
D
�1
3D
37
34
��
28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�<
;�9

:�
A3
<F

76
@�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

��

E�
�1
�.
*2
+*
�-.

�6
,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�
*+
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�/
*.
3
1?
:+
=2
�0
:-
+0
�

,1
�,
==.

3
,1

5+
�3
.<

=2
�1
++
2�
-.
�/
+�
6
,2

+�
:1
�-4

+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�5
*:
-+
*:
,�

-.
�6

:-
:;
,-
+�
.-
4+

*�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�:
00
<+

0�
0<
54
�,
0�
5.
1-
,6

:1
,-
:.
1�
.*
�

0:
-+
�5
=+
,*
,1

5+
���

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

Page 592



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
&�
��

�

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
�

�D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 593



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
&*
��

�

7�
22
34
��

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
=�
F7
�5
�28

:<
F�
8�
F4

=�
:2
�3
42
@�
;<
:�A
3�
?3
632
@�
?�
2G

��
4�
53
;;
�:
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
47
��
45

�7
3K
��
<;
�7
=8
�D

�7
���
�8
37
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
��
66<
G
�D
<:
��
4�
�<
23�
23<

4�
�3
A�
4�
28
�2
�4
<2
��
66�
73
2�
7�
G
<F

65
�?
��
�?
6�
�2<

��
=8
3�
A�
�28

��
2�
:�
�2
7�
�

� �4
�=
<4

2:
�7
2/
�	
92
3<
4�
'�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�D
�1
3D

37
��
28
��
�D

<F
42
�<
;��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
7�
32�
G
<F

65
�2�

36<
:�2
8�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�2<
�6<
=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
73
2�
�7
3K
��
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
�?
�2
2�
:�
:�
;6�
=2
�A
3�
?3
632
@�
<;
�?
:34

�3
4�
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2�2
@9
�7
�<
;�7
32�

�;<
:G

�:
5�
�4
5�
7�
2�<

F2
�28

��

<

F4
=3
6(7
�9
<7
323
<4

�D
<:
��
=6
��
:6
@�
34
�

2�
:D

7�
<;
��
19
�=
2�
5�
5�
63A
�:
@�
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
2�
:�
�2
�A
�:
3�
7�
?@
�6<
=�
23<

4E
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
@9
��

• 
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
78
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
28
��
D
�1
3D
FD

��
D
<F

42
�<
;��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
2<
�?
��
5�
63A
�:
�5
�<
4�
28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
32�

�G
83
=8
�8
�7
�9
<7
323
A�
�

3D
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�;<

:�D
��
234

��
4�
�5
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
7<
=3
�6
�34
=6
F7
3<
4�
�

• 
�
4�
�6
6<
G
�4
=�
�37
�D
�5
��
28
��
A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;�2
8�
�7
32�

�28
:<
F�
8�
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
28
��
28
:�
78
<6
57
�2<

�2�
36<
:�
28
��
4F

D
?�
:7
�<
;�8

<F
7�
7�

:�
HF

3:�
5�
�#
F:
28
�:
D
<:
�/
�28

37
�G
<F

65
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
45

F7
2:
@�
G
�:
��
=6
��
:�<

;�2
8�
�

<F

4=
36(
7�
9<

73
23<

4�
;<
:�5

�6
3A
�:
34
��
8<

D
�7
/�:
�D

<A
34
��

�4
@�
F4

=�
:2
�3
42
@�
34
�28

��
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
9:
<=
�7
7�
�

• 
�8
�:
��
�:
��
4<

��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
<4

��
�

  A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
  

�
�

�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�H
F3
:�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
2�
:�
�2
7�

<4
!7
32�

�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
�H
F3
:�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
�2<

�
=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
<;
;!
73
2�
���

�
A-
:.
1�
	

��
+B

<:
*+
�.
1=
7�
6
,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�,
??
.*
2,

/=
+�
4.

<0
:1
;�
-,
*;
+-
�.
1>
0:
-+
�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

E�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�=+
,2

�-.
�0
6
,=
=+
*�0
:-
+0
�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
1;

�.
??
�0
:-
+�
.*
�/
7�
,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�

6
+-
4.

20
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�=+
,2

�-.
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
0:
-+
0�
1+

+2
:1
;�
-.
�/
+�
?.
<1

2�
?.
*�
,?
?.
*2
,/

=+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

���
4+

�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.?
�-4

:0
�.
1�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
,*
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�

Page 594



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
&)
��

�'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

�� �
%
8�
28
�:
�<
:�4

<2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

<4
�<
:�<

;;
!7
32�

/�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
G
<F

65
�

4�
�5
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��

8<
F7
34
��
�

<!
6<
=�
234

��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�

�4
5�
D
�:
>�
2�8

<F
73
4�
�G
<F

65
�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�D
�:
>�
2�

8<
D
�7
�<
4�
73
2�
�?
F2
�G
<F

65
�4
��
�2
��

28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�;3
45

��
62�

:4
�2
3A
�7
�

73
2�
7�
�

� �
�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��

8<
D
�7
�<
4�
�6
6�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
D
�@
�=
�F
7�
�A
3�
?3
632
@�
37
7F
�7
�;<

:�
7D

�6
6�8
<F

73
4�
�7
=8
�D

�7
���
�<
�

D
323
��
2�
�28

37
��
55

323
<4

�6
�

D
�=
8�
43
7D

7�
G
<F

65
�?
��
:�
HF

3:�
5�

2<
��
47
F:
��
��
=<
42
:3
?F

23<
4�
2<
�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�G
<F

65
�?
��

D
�5
��
�

�� �
%
8�
28
�:
�<
:�4

<2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
<4

�
<:
�<
;;
!7
32�

/�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
G
<F

65
�4
��
5�

2<
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
�

	
;;
!7
32�

�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�G
<F

65
�6�
�5
�2<

�
D
�1
3D
37
34
��
28
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�D
�:
>�
2�

8<
D
�7
�?
F2
��
67
<�
4�
�5
34
��
2<
�;3
45

�
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
73
2�
7�
;<
:��

;;
<:
5�
?6
��

8<
F7
34
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
��

� �8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�7
F9

9<
:2
�7
D
�6
6�
:�

73
2�
7�
G
8�
:�
�A
3�
?3
632
@�
37
7F
�7
�D
�@
�

�:
37
��
28
:<
F�
8�
<4

!7
32�

�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
�

E�
�
,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
�0
4.

<=
2�
/+

�,
/=
+�
-.
�

:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+�
4.

6
+0
�.
1�
0:
-+
�:1
�-+

*6
0�
.?
�

9:
,/

:=:
-7
���
.>
=.
5,
-:
1;

�,
??
.*
2,

/=
+�
,1

2�
6
,*
8+
-�4

.<
0:
1;
�3
.<

=2
�*+

2<
5+
�-4

+�
1<

6
/+

*�
.?
�6

,*
8+
-�4

.6
+0
�.
1�
0:
-+
�/
<-
�

3
.<

=2
�:1
5*
+,
0+
�-4

+�
1+

+2
�-.

�?:
12

�
,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+0
�0
:-
+0
��

� �4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�=+
,2

�-.
�0
6
,=
=+
*�0
:-
+�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
1;

�.
??
�0
:-
+�
.*
�/
7�
,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�

6
+-
4.

20
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�=+
,2

�-.
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
0:
-+
0�
1+

+2
:1
;�
-.
�/
+�
?.
<1

2�
?.
*�
,?
?.
*2
,/

=+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

���
4+

�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.?
�-4

:0
�.
1�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
,*
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
�

� �

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

BB
�

��
HF

3:3
4�
��
66�
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

!�
��
HF

3:3
4�
��
66�
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�<
;;
!

&�
�+

B<
:*
:1
;�
,=
=�,
??
.*
2,

/=
+�
4.

<0
:1
;�
.1

�

Page 595



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
&�
��

�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

<4
�7
32�

�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

3D
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�;<

:�7
<=
3�
6�3
4=
6F
73
<4

�
�4
5�
28
��
=:
��
23<

4�
<;
�D
31
�5
��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��
=<
D
D
F4

323
�7
��

� 	
4�
D
�J
<:
�7
32�

7�
32�
G
<F

65
�?
��

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�;
<:
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
?�
�9
�9
9�
:!

9<
22
�5
��
:<
F4

5�
28
��
73
2�
��
45

�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�28

��
8<

F7
�7
�G
�:
��
<;
�

28
��
7�
D
��
72
�4
5�
:5
�2<

��
47
F:
��

D
�1
3D
FD

�34
2�
�:
�2
3<
4�
�

�
73
2�
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
4�
��
23A
��

3D
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�;<

:�7
<=
3�
6�3
4=
6F
73
<4

��
45

�
G
366
�4
<2
�=
:�
�2
��
D
31
�5
��
45

�?
�6
�4
=�
5�

=<
D
D
F4

323
�7
���
8�
�3D

9�
=2
�<
;�2
83
7�

G
<F

65
�?
��
9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�7
�A
�:
��
<4

�
6�
:�
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
D
�@
�9
:<
A�
�

D
<:
��
A3
�?
6�
�;<

:�7
D
�6
6�
:�7
32�

7�
G
8�
:�
�

5�
63A
�:
34
��
<4

�7
32�

�G
<F

65
�J�
<9

�:
53
7�
�

28
��
�

6
,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-��
0:
-+
0�
3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�:6

A=
:5
,-
:.
10
�?.

*�0
.5
:,
=�

:1
5=
<0
:.
1�
,1

2�
-4
+�
5*
+,
-:
.1

�.
?�6

:C
+2

�
,1

2�
:1
5=
<0
:9
+�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
:+
0�
�!
.3

+9
+*
$�:
-�

3
.<

=2
�*
+B

<:
*+
�0
6
,=
=+
*�0
:-
+0
�-.

�?:
12

�.
*�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

3
,*
20
�,
=-
+*
1,

-:
9+
0�
0:
-+
0�

3
4:
54
�6

,7
�=+
,2

�-.
�,
�2
+=
,7
�:1
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�
,1

2�
6
++
-:
1;

�,
??
.*
2,

/=
+�
4.

<0
:1
;�

2+
6
,1

2�
�

� �
1�
6
,@
.*
�0
:-
+0
�:-
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
A,

*-
:5
<=
,*
=7
�

:6
A.

*-
,1

-�?
.*
�-4

+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�
/+

�
A+

AA
+*
>A
.-
-+
2�
,*
.<

12
�-4

+�
0:
-+
�,
12

�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

,-
�-4

+�
4.

<0
+0
�3
+*
+�
.?
�-4

+�
0,
6
+�
0-
,1

2,
*2
�-.

�+
10
<*
+�
6
,C
:6

<6
�

:1
-+
;*
,-
:.
1�
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 596



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
��
&&
��

�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 597



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
,,
��

�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
7<
=3
�6
�34
=6
F7
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
@�
28
:<
F�
8�
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4=
6F
5�
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<4

�
73
2�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
D
�@
�=
�F
7�
�A
3�
?3
632
@�
37
7F
�7
�;<

:�7
D
�6
6�8
<F

73
4�
�7
=8
�D

�7
���
�<
�D
323
��
2�
�28

37
��
55

323
<4

�6
�D
�=
8�
43
7D

7�
G
<F

65
�?
��
:�
HF

3:
�5
�2<

��
47
F:
��

��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
2<
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
D
�5
��
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
'�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
=:
��
234

��
��
D
31
�5
��
45

�?
�6
�4
=�
5�
=<
D
D
F4

32@
/�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�34
�6�
:�
�:
�7
=�
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
���
�8
37
�

<9
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�D
�:
>�
2�8

<D
�7
�<
4�
73
2�
�?
F2
�G
<F

65
�:
�H
F3
:�
�6�
:�
��
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
73
2�
7�
2<
�?
��
;<
F4

5�
;<
:�9

:<
A3
73
<4

���
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

D
�@
�?
��
7F
32�
?6
��
;<
:�A
�:
@�
7D

�6
6�8
<F

73
4�
�7
=8
�D

�7
�G
8�
:�
�<
4�
73
2�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�9
:<
A�
7�
F4

A3
�?
6�
��

� 	
92
3<
4�
"�
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
D
31
�5
�3D

9�
=2
7�
;<
:�7
<=
3�
6�3
4=
6F
73
<4

��
45

�=
:�
�2
34
��
��
?�
6�
4=
�5
��
45

�D
31
�5
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
��
7�
28
��
6�
:�
��
73
2�
7�
G
<F

65
�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�?

F2
�7
D
�6
6�
:�7
32�

7�
G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�<
;;
!7
32�

���
83
7�
G
<F

65
��
�4
�:
�2
��
��
4�
�5
�;<

:��
55

323
<4

�6
�7
32�

7�
�4
5�
D
�@
�=
�F
7�
�5
�6
�@
�34
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

��
�8
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�5

�6
3A
�:
@�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
���

�

Page 598



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
,�
��

��*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�H
F3
:�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
2�
:�
�2
7�
<4

!7
32�

���
66�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
���

• 
	
92
3<
4�
��
78
<F

65
��
99

63�
5�
2<
��
66�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
��
7�
28
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
��
3A
�4
�32
7�
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
;<
:�7
<=
3�
6�3
4=
6F
73
<4

��
45

�28
��
=:
��
23<

4�
<;
�

?�
6�
4=
�5
��
45

�D
31
�5
�4
�3
�8
?<

F:
8<

<5
7�
���
4�
=<
D
?3
4�
23<

4�
G
328

��
�5
@4
�D

3=
�A
3�
?3
632
@�
2�
:�
�2
�:
�6
�2
34
��
2<
�6<
=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2@
9�
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2/
�28

37
�

G
<F

65
�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�

• 
�4
�9
:<
D
<2
34
��
=<
!6<

=�
23<

4�
<;
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
�4
5�
D
�:
>�
2�8

<F
73
4�
�32
�D
�@
�:�

5F
=�
�28

��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�D
�:
>�
2�8

<D
�7
�<
4�
73
2�
�?
F2
�G
<F

65
�4
��
�2
��
28
��

4�
�5
�2<

�;3
45

��
62�

:4
�2
3A
�7
�7
32�

7�
��

• 
	
92
3<
4�
'�
G
<F

65
�<
46
@�
?�
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
�;<

:�7
D
�6
6�
:�7
32�

7�
G
8�
:�
�A
3�
?3
632
@�
�

�
�+

5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
• 

�
�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
�<
4�
�6
6�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
D
�@
�=
�F
7�
�A
3�
?3
632
@�
37
7F
�7
�;<

:�7
D
�6
6�8
<F

73
4�
�7
=8
�D

�7
���
�<
�D
323
��
2�
�28

37
/�<
;;
!

73
2�
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
4�
2<
��
;;
<:
5�
?6
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
D
�5
��
�7
�9
�:
�	
92
3<
4�
'�
�

• 
�
�A
3�
4=
��
;:
<D

�28
��
=<
D
?3
4�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�<
;�<

92
3<
4�
��
�4
5�
'�
78
<F

65
�?
��
53
7=
<F

:�
��
5�
?F

2�3
4�
<:
5�
:�
2<
�D
�>
��
28
37
�D
<:
��
;6�
13
?6
�/
��
4�
�6
6<
G
�4
=�
�

=<
F6
5�
?�
�D
�5
��
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
2<
�9
:<
A�
�G
8@
��
�7
32�

�37
�F
4A
3�
?6
��
28
:<
F�
8�
<9

�4
�?
<<

>�
�7
7�
77
D
�4
2�
�

• 
	
4�
D
�J
<:
�7
32�

7�
32�
G
<F

65
�?
��
9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�;
<:
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
?�
�9
�9
9�
:!
9<

22
�5
��
:<
F4

5�
28
��
73
2�
��
45

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

��
8<

F7
�7
�

G
�:
��
<;
�28

��
7�
D
��
72
�4
5�
:5
�2<

��
47
F:
��
D
�1
3D
FD

�34
2�
�:
�2
3<
4�
�

  S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

3:
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
F

ac
ili

ti
es

  
 R

eq
u

ir
ed

 c
o

nt
ri

b
u

ti
o

n
s 

�
�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
+B

<:
*+
�,
==�
1+

3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
�-.

�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
-.
�

5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0F
4+

,=
-4
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

$�.
1�
.*
�.
??
�0
:-+

�
	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
�H
F3
:�
�<
46
@�
D
�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�

=<
D
D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7E
8�
�6
28
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

/�<
4�
<:
�<
;;
�7
32�

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�

;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

&&
�

�4
+�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�.
?�A

.A
<=
,-
:.
1�
,*
:0
:1
;�
?*
.6

�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-0
�1
++
2�
-.
�/
+�
5,
-+
*+
2�
?.
*�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�1
+3

�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
:+
0�
4,

9+
�,
2+

B<
,-
+�
=.
5,
=�,
55
+0
0�
-.
�?,

5:
=:-
:+
0�
,1

2�
-4
,-
�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
5,
1�
/+

�0
<A

A.
*-
+2

�3
4+

*+
�,
AA

=:5
,/

=+
��

�4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�0
<A

A.
*-
�-4

:0
�/
7�
5,
A-
<*
:1
;�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
.1

0�
?*
.6

�,
==�
1+

3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
�,
12

�6
,C
:6

:0
:1
;�

-4
+�
,/

:=:
-7
�-.

�6
:-
:;
,-
+�
-4
+:
*�
5<
6
<=
,-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
0�
���

��
�8
��
D
<7
2�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�=
<4

=�
42
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
2<
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
G
366
�?
��
;:
<D

�6�
:�
��
7=
�6
��
�D

�J
<:
��5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
��

�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
�2<

�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
:�
�D
�2
�;:
<D

�28
�7
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
�E
�

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
�=
FD

F6
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�<
28
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
�=
�4
�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
�A
�3
6�
?3
632
@�
<:
�=
�9
�=
32@
�;<

:�6
<=
�6
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��
83
7�
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
/�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�34
�28

��
6<
4�
�:
�

2�
:D

/�3
7�
63>
�6
@�
2<
��
1�
=�
:?
�2
��
4�
�5
��
45

�D
�@
�8
�A
��
��
5�
2:
3D
�4
2�
6�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
=�
9�
=3
2@
�<
;�2
8�
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
��
==
�7
7�

2<
�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�=
@=
634
��
�

&&
�

�+
5+
:9
:1
;�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
.1

0�
?*
.6

�,
==�
-7
A+

�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-��
04
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
�:1
�+
10
<*
:1
;�
-4
,-
�-4

+�
4+

,=
-4
�

,1
2�
3
+=
=>/

+:
1;

�.
?�/

.-
4�
-4
+�
+C
:0
-:
1;

�,
12

�1
+3

�A
.A

<=
,-
:.
1�
:0
�

5.
1-
:1
<+

2�
-.
�/
+�
5,
-+
*+
2�
?.
*�
��

� �.
�6

,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
:0
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

$�=
,*
;+
�0
:-+

0�
3
4+

*+
�-4

+*
+�
3
:==
�/
+�

,�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�1
+3

�5
.6

6
<1

:-
7$
�0
4.

<=
2�
,=
=.
5,
-+
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�.
1�

B�
��
=�
3A
34
��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
47
�;:
<D

�JF
72
�D
�J
<:
�2@
9�
7�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

78
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�34
�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
��
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��
�7
��
12
�4
73
A�
��
7�

<9
23<

4�
��
�3
A�
4�
28
�2
�28

��
=<
42
:3
?F

23<
47
�G
<F

65
�?
��
79
:�
�5
�<
A�
:��

�
G
35
�:
��
:�
��
�4
5�
G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
4�
G
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
��

� �<
�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
37
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

/�6
�:
��
�7
32�

7�
G
8�
:�
�28

�:
��
G
366
�?
��
��

Page 599



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
,'
��

�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

0:
-+
���

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
�G

�=
<D

D
F4

32@
/�7
8<

F6
5�
�6
6<
=�
2�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
4�
73
2�
��

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
7F
==
�7
7�

�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

&&
�

�<
AA

.*
-:
1;

�-4
+�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
.?
�5
.6

6
<1

:-
7�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,1

2�
4+

,=
-4
5,
*+
�0
4.

<=
2�
+1

,/
=+
�;
*.
3
-4
�:1
�-4

+0
+�
/<

0:
1+

00
+0
�

0+
5-
.*
0$
�0
<A

A.
*-
:1
;�
+C
:0
-:
1;

�@.
/0
�,
12

�@.
/�
;*
.3

-4
���
4:
0�
,=
0.
�

0<
AA

.*
-0
�-4

+�
+9
:2
+1

5+
�?.

*�;
*.
3
-4
�:1
�-4

+�
+5
.1

.6
7�
3
:-
4:
1�

-4
+�
4+

,=
-4
5,
*+
�0
+5
-.
*�
�

B�
�8
��
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�<
?2
�3
4�
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
47
�?
F2
�4
<2
�;<

:��
66�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
7�
9�
:�
<9

23<
4�
��
��
83
7�
D
��
47
�28

�2
�28

��
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��

3D
9�
=2
�<
;��
66�
<;
�28

��
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�D

�@
�7
F9

9<
:2
��
13
72
34
��

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�8

��
628

=�
:�
�?
F2
�32
�D
�@
��
67
<�
9F

2�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

�28
�D

�
28
:<
F�
8�
6�
77
�7
F9

9<
:2
�;:
<D

�;�
G
�:
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
��

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�

28
��
6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��

�4
5E
<:
�9
:<
9�
:2
@�
�

&&
�

�4
+�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�.
?�A

.A
<=
,-
:.
1�
,*
:0
:1
;�
?*
.6

�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-0
�1
++
2�
-.
�/
+�
5,
-+
*+
2�
?.
*�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�1
+3

�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
:+
0�
4,

9+
�,
2+

B<
,-
+�
=.
5,
=�,
55
+0
0�
-.
�?,

5:
=:-
:+
0�
,1

2�
-4
,-
�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
5,
1�
/+

�0
<A

A.
*-
+2

�3
4+

*+
�,
AA

=:5
,/

=+
��

�+
B<

:*
:1
;�
,=
=�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�3
:==
�

6
,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�
A*
.9
:0
:.
1�
?.
*�
-4
:0
��

� �.
�6

,C
:6

:0
+�
,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�.
1�
=,
*;
+�
0:
-+
0�
.*
�5
<6

<=
,-
:9
+=
7�
.?
�

1+
3
�0
:-
+0
�3
:-
4:
1�
,�
A,

*-
:5
<=
,*
�,
*+
,�
3
4+

*+
�-4

+*
+�
3
:==
�/
+�
,�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�1
+3

�5
.6

6
<1

:-
7$
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�0
4.

<=
2�
/+

�,
==.
5,
-+
2�

.1
�0
:-
+�
�"

4+
*+
�-4

:0
�:0
�1
.-
�A
.0
0:
/=
+$
�0
<A

A.
*-
�0
4.

<=
2�
/+

�
;:
9+
1�
-.
�-4

+�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
5=
.0
+�
A*
.C
:6

:-
7�
�

B�
�8
��
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�<
?2
�3
4�
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
47
�?
F2
�4
<2
�;<

:��
66�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
7�
9�
:�
<9

23<
4�
��
��
83
7�
D
��
47
�28

�2
�28

��
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��

3D
9�
=2
�<
;��
66�
<;
�28

��
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�D

�@
�7
F9

9<
:2
��
13
72
34
��

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�8

��
628

=�
:�
�?
F2
�32
�D
�@
��
67
<�
9F

2�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

�28
�D

�
28
:<
F�
8�
6�
77
�7
F9

9<
:2
�;:
<D

�;�
G
�:
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
���

� �<
�D
�1
3D
37
��
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�<
4�
6�
:�
��
73
2�
7�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
78
<F

65
�?
��

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
<4

�7
32�

���
2�3
7�
�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�28

�2
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
D
�@
�4
<2
�

?�
��
?6
��
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
���
66�
4�
G
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
28
�:
�;
<:
��

=F
D
F6
�2
3A
�6
@�
<;
�4
�G

�7
32�

7�
G
328

34
��
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
��
:�
��
G
8�
:�
�28

�:
��

G
366
�?
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
�G

�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
328

34
�=
6<
7�
�

9:
<1
3D
32@
��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
��
==
�7
73
?6
��

?@
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

��
�.

�6
,C
:6

:0
+�
,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�.
1�
=,
*;
+�
0:
-+
0�
.*
�5
<6

<=
,-
:9
+=
7�
.?
�

1+
3
�0
:-
+0
�3
:-
4:
1�
,�
A,

*-
:5
<=
,*
�,
*+
,�
3
4+

*+
�-4

+*
+�
3
:==
�/
+�
,�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�1
+3

�5
.6

6
<1

:-
7$
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�0
4.

<=
2�
/+

�,
==.
5,
-+
2�

.1
�0
:-
+�
�"

4+
*+
�-4

:0
�:0
�1
.-
�A
.0
0:
/=
+$
�0
<A

A.
*-
�0
4.

<=
2�
/+

�
;:
9+
1�
-.
�-4

+�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
5=
.0
+�
A*
.C
:6

:-
7�
�

��
�<
�D
�1
3D
37
��
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�<
4�
6�
:�
��
73
2�
7�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
78
<F

65
�?
��

�6
6<
=�
2�
5�
<4

�7
32�

���
2�3
7�
�4
23=
39
�2
�5
�28

�2
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
D
�@
�4
<2
�

?�
��
?6
��
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
���
66�
4�
G
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
28
�:
�;
<:
��

=F
D
F6
�2
3A
�6
@�
<;
�4
�G

�7
32�

7�
G
328

34
��
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
��
:�
��
G
8�
:�
�28

�:
��

G
366
�?
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
�G

�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
328

34
�=
6<
7�
�

Page 600



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
,"
��

�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

9:
<1
3D
32@
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�
;<
:�

28
��
63>
�6
@�
�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
��
45

�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
��
==
�7
7�

28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
�4
=<
F:
��
��

28
�3
:��

;;
3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

Page 601



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
,+
��

�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��
�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�;:
<D

�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
5F

=3
4�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��
6<
G
�

�D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�
9:
�A
�4
2�

4�
G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�

;F
2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�
��
F�

7�
���

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�G
83
=8
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��

8

�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�

<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
�

�<
93
=�
��
9�
:�
�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

Page 602



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
,�
��

�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

73
2�
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�G
328

�
327
�F
:?
�4
��
45

�:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�63
4�
�

G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�<
28
�<
92
3<
47
��
:�
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�;<

:��
47
F:
34
��
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
D
��
234

��
7<
=3
�6
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�34
�2�

:D
7�
7F
99

<:
234

��
4�
�5
�;<

:�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
7�
:A
3=
�7
���

<G
�A
�:
/�<
92
3<
4�
��
37
��
99

:�
37
�5
�2<

�D
�>
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�9
<7
323
A�
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
4�
�3
A�
4�
28
�2
�32
�G
366
�

D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
47
�<
?2
�3
4�
5�
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

��
�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�H
F3
:�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7E
8�
�6
28
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

/�<
4�
<:
�<
;�7
32�

�
• 

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
��
:37
34
��
;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
66<
G
34
��
4�
G
6@
��
:3
73
4�
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
D
�2
�

D
<:
��
�5
�H
F�
2�
6@
��

• 
�
��
234

��
4�
�5
��
:3
73
4�
�;:
<D

�4
�G

�=
<D

D
F4

323
�7
��
45

�28
��
=<
42
:3
?F

23<
47
�<
?2
�3
4�
5�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
��
:<
G
28
��
45

�J<
?7
�G
328

34
�28

�7
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�<
�D
�1
3D
37
��
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�<
4�
6�
:�
��
73
2�
7�
<:
�=
FD

F6
�2
3A
�6
@�
<;
�4
�G

�7
32�

7�
G
328

34
��
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
��
:�
��
G
8�
:�
�28

�:
��
G
366
�?
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
�G

�
=<
D
D
F4

32@
/�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
��
66<
=�
2�
5�
<4

�7
32�

��%
8�
:�
�28

37
�37
�4
<2
�9
<7
73
?6
�/
�7
F9

9<
:2
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
��
3A
�4
�2<

�28
��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
328

34
�=
6<
7�
�9
:<
13
D
32@
��

    P
ro

vi
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 A

cc
es

si
b

ili
ty

  
�

�
�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�6
@�
<4

��
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

=<
D
D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7E
8�
�6
28
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

��
45

�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
*.
9:
2+

�;
+1

+*
:5
�=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�

;<
:2
+�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0F
4+

,=
-4
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�
,1

2�
,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�:1
�*
+=
,-
:.
1�
-.
�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

�
A-
:.
1�
	

��
*.
9:
2+

�2
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�

;<
:2
+�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0F
4+

,=
-4
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�,
12

�
,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�:1
�*
+=
,-
:.
1�
-.
�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�

�4
5�
:�
2�
42
3<
4�
<;
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��2
�7
2�
2�
7�
28
�2
�:F

:�
6�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�7
8<

F6
5�
:�
2�
34
�

�1
37
234

��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
4�
G
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
2<
�?
��
96
�4
4�
5�
9<

73
23A
�6
@�

2<
��
48

�4
=�
�28

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?3
632
@�
<;
�

=<
D
D
F4

323
�7
���
8�
��
��
#�
�6
7<
�

7F
99

<:
27
��
4�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
��
99

:<
�=
8�

2<
�=
<4

73
5�
:34

��
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
328

�<
28
�:
�F
7�
7/
�G
83
=8
�37
�

9<
73
23A
��
34
�D
��
234

��
28
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
�

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
,�
=.
5,
==7
�2
+?
:1
+2

�;
+1

+*
:5
�

,A
A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�*+

B<
:*
+�
,�
/*
.,

2�
<1

2+
*0
-,
12

:1
;�
.?
�5
.6

6
<1

:-
7�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
�.

*8
�,
12

�-4
+:
*�

.9
+*
,=
=�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�

A*
.9

:2
+�
,�
6
.*
+�
2+

-,
:=+
2�
,A

A*
.,

54
�

-4
,1

�-4
+�
�
��

#�
:1
�2
+-
+*
6
:1
:1
;�

=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�-
4+

�?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
/<

-�6
,7
�

1.
-�-
,*
;+
-�?
,5
:=:
-:
+0
�:1
�,
1�
,*
+,
�.
?�

1+
+2

�:?
�-4

:0
�:0
�1
.-
�:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
:1
�-4

+�
5*
:-
+*
:,
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�+
15
,A

0<
=,
-+
�

-4
+�
3
:2
+*
�*+

B<
:*
+6

+1
-0
�.
?�

5.
6
6
<1

:-
:+
0�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,*
.<

12
��
.*
8�

4.
3
+9
+*
��

&&
�

�4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�*
+B

<:
*+
�,
�2
+-
,:
=+
2�

<1
2+

*0
-,
12

:1
;�
.?
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�,
12

�3
.<

=2
�

+1
,/

=+
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�A
=,
11

:1
;�
.1

�0
:-
+0
�-.

�
/+

�6
.*
+�
,5
5<
*,
-+
���
4:
0�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

+�
*:
;4

-�
=+
9+
=�.
?�?
,5
:=:
-:
+0
�,
*+
�2
+9
+=
.A

+2
�

,=
.1

;0
:2
+�
,1

7�
1+

3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
�

� !
.3

+9
+*
$�,
�2
+-
,:
=+
2�
<1

2+
*0
-,
12

:1
;�

3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�1
+5
+0
0,
*:
=7
�5
,A

-<
*+
�-4

+�
/:
;;
+*
�A
:5
-<
*+
�:1
�*+

=,
-:
.1

�-.
�5
.6

6
<1

:-
7�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,1

2�
4+

,=
-4
5,
*+
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
• 

�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

��
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�?
F2
�

6�
=>
7�
5�
;34

323
<4

�;<
:��

==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
�

��
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�A
*.
9:
2+

�,
�6

.*
+�

2+
-,
:=+
2�
,A

A*
.,

54
�-4

,1
�-4

+�
�
��

#�
&�

�-
�:0
�,
1-
:5
:A
,-
+2

�-4
,-
�,
�2
+-
,:
=+
2�

,A
A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
-4
+�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�

Page 603



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
,*
��

�

G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�?
��
<9

�4
�2<

�
34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�
D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��

5�
63A
�:
�5
�34
�28

��
D
<7
2�4

��
5�
5�

�:
��
7�
�

:1
�2
+-
+*
6
:1
:1
;�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�-
4+

�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,1

2�
2+

=:9
+*
�,
�/
*.
,2

�
<1

2+
*0
-,
12

:1
;�
.?
�.
9+
*,
==�
1+

+2
�,
12

�
0<
AA

=7
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�:
-�6

,7
�1
.-
�-,

*;
+-
�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
:1
�,
1�
,*
+,
�.
?�1

++
2�
:?�
-4
:0
�:0
�

1.
-�:
2+

1-
:?:
+2

�:1
�+
1.

<;
4�
2+

-,
:=�
:1
�

-4
+�
5*
:-
+*
:,
���

.?
�4
+,
=-
45
,*
+�
-.
�/
+�
2+

=:9
+*
+2

�:1
�

*+
0A
.1

0+
�-.

�:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
1+

+2
��

!
+,
=-
45
,*
+�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
�:0
�A
,*
-:
5<
=,
*=
7�

:6
A.

*-
,1

-�-
.�
6
,:
1-
,:
1�
-4
+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�
3
+=
=>/

+:
1;

�.
?�-
4+

�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
,1

2�
1+

3
�

5.
6
6
<1

:-
:+
0�
:1
�-4

+�
=.
1;
>-
+*
6
��

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�

�4
5�
:�
2�
42
3<
4�
<;
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7/
�34
=6
F5

34
��
G
328

34
�:
F:
�6
�

�:
��
7�
��
83
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
�

J<
?7
�34
��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
7�
=2
<:
7/
�

34
=6
F5

34
��
�4
��
6�
D
�4
2�G

328
34
�28

��
:F
:�
6��
=<
4<

D
@�
�

&&
�

�<
AA

.*
-:
1;
�-4

+�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
.?
�

5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,1

2�
4+

,=
-4
5,
*+
�0
4.

<=
2�
+1

,/
=+
�;
*.
3
-4
�

:1
�-4

+0
+�
/<

0:
1+

00
+0
�0
+5
-.
*0
$�

0<
AA

.*
-:
1;

�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
@.
/0
�,
12

�@.
/�

;*
.3

-4
��

.5
,=
=7
�2
+*
:9
+2

�;
+1

+*
:5
�

:1
2:
5,
-.
*0
�?.

*�
-4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�

6
.*
+�
0A
+5
:?:
5�
0<
AA

.*
-�-
4,

1�
-4
+�

�
��

#$
�A
,*
-:
5<
=,
*=
7�
:1
�*
+=
,-
:.
1�
-.
�

-4
+�
+9
:2
+1

5+
�?.

*�
;*
.3

-4
�:1
�-4

+�
+5
.1

.6
7�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�
0.
5:
,=
�5
,*
+�
0+
5-
.*
0�
�

&&
�

�<
AA

.*
-:
1;

�-4
+�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
.?
�5
.6

6
<1

:-
7�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,1

2�
4+

,=
-4
5,
*+
�0
4.

<=
2�
+1

,/
=+
�

;*
.3

-4
�:1
�-4

+0
+�
/<

0:
1+

00
+0
�0
+5
-.
*0
$�

0<
AA

.*
-:
1;

�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
@.
/0
�,
12

�@.
/�

;*
.3

-4
��

.5
,=
=7
�2
+*
:9
+2

�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

:1
2:
5,
-.
*0
�?.

*�
-4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
6
.*
+�

0A
+5
:?:
5�
0<
AA

.*
-�.

A-
:.
1�
�$
�3
4:
54
�6

,7
�

/+
1+

?:5
:,
=�?
.*
�A
,*
-:
5<
=,
*�
0+
5-
:.
1�
�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

��
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
34
=6
F7
3<
4�

�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
83
=8
�

37
�9
<7
323
A�
�;<

:��
4�
?6
34
��
�=
=�
77
���

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
��
��

#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

6�
=>
7�
5�
;34

323
<4

�34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�G
8�
2�

G
<F

65
�?
��
:�
��
:5
�5
��
7�
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

�4
5�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�7
9�
=3
;@
�G
8�
2�2
83
7�

G
<F

65
�D
��
4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�

9:
<1
3D
32@
���
8�
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�

&�

.
5,
==7
�2
+*
:9
+2

�;
+1

+*
:5
�:1
2:
5,
-.
*0
�

?.
*�
-4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
6
.*
+�
0A
+5
:?:
5�

,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�5
.1

0:
2+

*,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�/
+�

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�:1
�-4

+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
��

� !
.3

+9
+*
$�-
4+

*+
�6

,7
�/
+�
5+
*-
,:
1�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
3
4:
54
�*
+B

<:
*+
�2
:??
+*
+1

-�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
+7
�,
*+
�

6
,C
:6

:0
:1
;�
-4
+:
*�
2+

6
,1

2�

&�
�4

+�
<0
+�
.?
�2
+-
,:
=+
2�
5*
:-
+*
:,
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�

-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�2
:??
+*
+1

-�?
,5
:=:
-:
+0
�5
.<

=2
�

/+
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
?.
*�
-4
+:
*�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�6
.*
+�

,5
5<
*,
-+
=7
�,
12

�A
=,
5+
2�
3
4+

*+
�-4

+7
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
,2

2*
+0
0�
-4
+�
4:
;4

+0
-�2

+6
,1

2�
.*
�1
++
2�
��
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
A,

*-
:5
<=
,*
=7
�

+?
?+
5-
:9
+�
3
4+

*+
�-4

+7
�,
*+
�*+

B<
:*
+2

�
3
:-
4:
1�
5+
*-
,:
1�
2:
0-
,1

5+
0�
?.
*�

,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�*
+,
0.
10
��

�

Page 604



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
,)
��

�

2<
�?
��
<9

�4
�2<

�34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�

A.
-+
1-
:,
=��

�
+-
,:
=+
2�
5*
:-
+*
:,
�6

,7
�1
.-
�5
,A

-<
*+
�-4

+�
.9

+*
,=
=�=
+9
+=
�.
?�2

+6
,1

2�
,1

2�
5.
10
:2
+*
,-
:.
10
�?.

*�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
4.

3
+9
+*
��

�
*�

��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

��
�8
��
�
��
#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�6�
=>
7�

5�
;34

323
<4

�34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�G
8�
2�G

<F
65
�

?�
�:�

��
:5
�5
��
7�
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
��
45

�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�7
9�
=3
;@
�G
8�
2�2
83
7�
G
<F

65
�

D
��
4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�9
:<
13
D
32@
���
8�
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��
<9

�4
�2<

�
34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�

&�

.
5,
==7
�2
+*
:9
+2

�;
+1

+*
:5
�:1
2:
5,
-.
*0
�

?.
*�
-4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
6
.*
+�
0A
+5
:?:
5�

,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�5
.1

0:
2+

*,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�/
+�

<0
+2

�:1
�:1
?=<

+1
5:
1;
�-4

+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
��
4:
0�
04
.<

=2
�,
==.

3
�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
-.
�/
+�
5.
11

+5
-+
2�
-.
�-4

+�
3
:2
+*
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�1

+-
3
.*
8�
-.
�6

,8
+�

<0
+�
.?
�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
*.
<-
+0
�

� !
.3

+9
+*
$�-
4+

*+
�6

,7
�/
+�
5+
*-
,:
1�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
3
4:
54
�*
+B

<:
*+
�2
:??
+*
+1

-�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
+7
�,
*+
�

6
,C
:6

:0
:1
;�
-4
+:
*�
2+

6
,1

2�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=��

&�
�4

+�
<0
+�
.?
�2
+-
,:
=+
2�
5*
:-
+*
:,
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�

-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�2
:??
+*
+1

-�?
,5
:=:
-:
+0
�5
.<

=2
�

/+
�,
00
+0
0+
2�
?.
*�
-4
+:
*�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�6
.*
+�

,5
5<
*,
-+
=7
�,
12

�A
=,
5+
2�
3
4+

*+
�-4

+7
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
,2

2*
+0
0�
-4
+�
4:
;4

+0
-�2

+6
,1

2�
.*
�1
++
2�
��-
�5
.<

=2
�,
=0
.�
+1

0<
*+
�?,

5:
=:-
:+
0�

5.
11

+5
-�2

:*
+5
-=
7�
3
:-
4�
-4
+�
+C
:0
-:
1;

$�.
*�

,1
7�
1+

3
=7
�A
*.
9:
2+

2$
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�1

+-
3
.*
8�

� �
+-
,:
=+
2�
5*
:-
+*
:,
�6

,7
�1
.-
�5
,A

-<
*+
�-4

+�
.9

+*
,=
=�=
+9
+=
�.
?�2

+6
,1

2�
,1

2�
5.
10
:2
+*
,-
:.
10
�?.

*�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
4.

3
+9
+*
��

�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

��
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
=<
!

6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2�F

7�
7�
�4
5�

=<
F6
5�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
9<

73
23A
�6
@�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
4�
�5
�

2<
�2:
�A
�6
�2<

��
==
�7
7�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�

��
�+

1+
?:-
0�
3
:==
�/
+�
;,
:1
+2

�:1
�-4

+�
=.
1;
>

-+
*6

�-4
*.
<;
4�
5.
>=.

5,
-:
1;
�?,

5:
=:-
:+
0�

3
4+

*+
�-4

+7
�,
*+
�:1
�4
:;
4+

0-
�2
+6

,1
2�

-.
�6

:1
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
���

��
�+

1+
?:-
0�
3
:==
�/
+�
;,
:1
+2

�:1
�-4

+�
=.
1;
>-
+*
6
�

-4
*.
<;

4�
5.
>=.

5,
-:
1;

�?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
3
4+

*+
�

-4
+7
�,
*+
�:1
�4
:;
4+

0-
�2
+6

,1
2�
-.
�

6
:1
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
���

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 605



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
,�
��

�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 606



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
,&
��

�

3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�8
��
�
��
#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
��	

92
3<
4�
��
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�
34
2�
�:
�2
3<
4�
G
328

�8
<F

73
4�
/��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�F

7�
7�
�4
5�

�1
37
234

��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�?
F2
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�5
�;
34
��
G
8�
2�G

<F
65
�?
��
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�5
37
2�
4=
�7
�2<

�8
�A
��

D
�1
3D
FD

�?
�4
�;
32�
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
'�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�28

:<
F�
8�
28
��
5�
2�
:D

34
�2
3<
4�
<;
�6<
=�
66@
�5
�:
3A
�5
��
�4
�:
3=
�=
:3
2�
:3�

���
4�
9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�?
�4
�;
32�
28
��

��
4�
:�
6�9
:<
A3
73
<4

��
45

�6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
���
8�
�<
99

<:
2F
43
2@
�37
�;<

:�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�4
�:
�6
�9
:3
4=
39
6�
7�
2<
�

=<
D
D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
@�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
?F

2�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��
7F
32�

?6
��
;<
:�7
<D

��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�:�

HF
3:�

�7
9�
=3
;3=
�6<
=�
23<

4�
=:
32�

:3
��
2<
�?
��
�9
96
3�
5�
�$
F3
53
4�
�

6<
=�
23<

4�
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�34
�28

37
�G
�@
�G
<F

65
��
67
<�
?�
�9
<7
323
A�
�34
�D
34
3D
37
34
��
2:
�A
�6
�2
<�
F7
��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
9:
<A
34
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�?
�4
�;
327
��

� 	
92
3<
4�
"�
G
<F

65
��
67
<�
?�
4�
;32
�;:
<D

�F
73
4�
�6<
=�
66@
�5
�:
3A
�5
�=
:3
2�
:3�

��
45

�7
8<

F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�?
�4
�;
32�
34
�6<
=�
234

��
=�
:2
�3
4�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
83
=8
�:
�H
F3
:�
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�?
��
G
328

34
��
�=
�:
2�
34
�5
37
2�
4=
��
<:
�G
83
=8
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
6<
=�
2�
5�
34
��
�=
�:
2�
34
�2@
9�
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
��
83
7�
9<

63=
@�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��
7F
32�
?6
��
;<
:�

53
:�
=2
34
��
28
��
D
�4
��
�D

�4
2�<

;��
�4
�:
�6
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
@�
9<

63=
@�
�4
5�
<A
�:
�6
6�:
�H
F3
:�
D
�4
2�;
<:
�28

��
=3
2@
��

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�


<
D
?3
4�
23<

4�
<;
�<
92
3<
4�
'�
�4
5�
".
�

• 
�
�=
<D

?3
4�
23<

4�
<;
��
99

:<
�=
8�
7�
G
<F

65
�?
��
28
��
?�
72
�G
�@
�;<

:G
�:
5�
2<
�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
7<
=3
�6
�?
�4
�;
327
�<
;�6
<=
�2
34
��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�D

�1
3D
37
34
��

28
�3
:��

==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
�	
92
3<
4�
'�
G
<F

65
�?
��
?�
4�
;3=
3�
6�3
4�
5�
63A
�:
34
��
34
��
��
�4
�:
�6
��
99

:<
�=
8�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
��
66�
<;
�28

��
=3
2@
(7
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�

G
8�
:�
�7
�<
92
3<
4�
"�
G
<F

65
�?
��
?�
4�
;3=
3�
6�2
<�
�4
7F
:3
4�
�28

�2
��
4@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
328

�7
9�
=3
;3=
�:�

HF
3:
�D

�4
27
�;<

:�
28
�3
:�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
=�
4�
?�
��
==
�7
7�
5�
�4
5�

6<
=�
2�
5�
34
�28

��
:3
�8
2�9

6�
=�
��

• 

<

42
34
F3
4�
��
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
8�
�6
28
=�
:�
�G
<F

65
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
@�
�4
5�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
E�

Page 607



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�,
��

�

• 
�<
=�
234

��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
8�
�6
28
=�
:�
�34
�=
6<
7�
�9
:<
13
D
32@
�2<

�28
��
9<

9F
6�
23<

47
�G
8<

�F
7�
�28

�D
�G
366
�8
�A
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�?
�4
�;
327
�28

:<
F�
8�

�4
=<
F:
��
34
��
78
<:
2�
:�
2:
39
7�
�4
5�
D
34
3D
37
34
��
2:
�A
�6
���

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
��
D
�4
5�
5�
2<
��
�=
<D

?3
4�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�35
�4
23;
@�
�4
5�
34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
7�
9�
:�
2�
�9
<6
3=
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
<7
��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
83
=8
�4
��
5�

5�
2�
36�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�2<

�34
;<
:D

�28
�3
:�
6<
=�
23<

4�
�

    P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g
 c

o
m

m
u

ni
ty

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
  

 
 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
<�
4<

2�9
:<
2�
=2
��
13
72
34
��

=<
D
D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;:
<D

�4
<4

!=
<D

D
F4

32@
�

F7
�7
�3;
�28

��
D
�:
>�
2�:
�H
F3
:�
7�
28
�D

�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
�6
@�
<4

��
��

#�
9<

63=
3�
7�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�

�1
37
234

��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�2<

�
28
�D

�

�
A-
:.
1�
	

��
*.
9:
2+

�=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
-.
�A
*.
-+
5-
�

+C
:0
-:
1;

�5
.6

6
<1

:-
7�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,1

2�
,5
5+
00
�-.

�
-4
+6

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

!�!
��

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�=
<4

;63
=2
�G
328

�D
��
234

��
28
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4/
�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
��
3A
�4
�28

�2
��
<:
>�
37
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

��
:<
G
�34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
<A
�:
�28

��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
�

�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
=<
F6
5�
6�
�5
�2<

��
�6�
=>
�

<;
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
<:
��
1=
�7
7�
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�

<2
8�
:7
��

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
��
67
<�
�<
�

��
�3
47
2�2
8�
��
��

#�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
�L
��
��
��
��

�
��

�

	�
��
���


�
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�

��
��
��	

��
	�

��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��
��
���

�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��	
��
�	
��

��
��
��
���


�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
)�
��
83
7�

37
�9
<7
323
A�
�34
��
47
F:
34
��
28
�2
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�

�:
��
=<
42
34
F�
5�
2<
�?
��
7F
99

<:
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
2�6
<7
2�
��

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
6�
=>
7�
��
6<
=�
6�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�G
8�
2��

72
�?
637
8�
5�

7�
:A
3=
�7
��
:�
�A
�6
F�
5�
�4
5�
G
8@
�2<

�
�4
7F
:�
��
�:<

?F
72
��
:�
FD

�4
2�3
7�
D
�5
��

��
�3
47
2�F

44
�=
�7
7�
:@
�6<
77
��

&&
�


.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
,�

/,
0+
=:1

+�
A.

0:
-:
.1

�-.
�/
+�
+0
-,
/=
:0
4+

2�
-.
�

<1
2+

*0
-,
12

�-4
+�
9,
=<
+�
.?
�0
+*
9:
5+
0�
:1
�

�.
*8
�,
12

�+
1,

/=
+�
,�
*.
/<

0-
�0
-,
15
+�
-.
�

A*
.-
+5
-:
1;

�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

!�
�8
37
�D
�@
�8
�A
��
5�
2:
3D
�4
2�
6�

3D
9�
=2
7�
2<
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
8�
�6
28
=�
:�
�

��
�8
37
�9
<6
3=
@�
78
<F

65
�9
:<
2�
=2
�28

<7
��

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
<;
�A
�6
F�
/�<
;�G

83
=8
�

8�
�6
28
=�
:�
�=
<F

65
�?
��
34
=6
F5

�/
��$

3A
�4
�

28
��
6�
=>
�<
;�5

�;
34
323
<4

�<
;�L
A�
6F
�M
/�3
2�

D
�@
�5
�9
�4
5�
7F
?J
�=
23A
��
5�
=3
73
<4

�
D
�>
34
��
���
�

&�
�4

:0
�A
.=
:5
7�
5.
<=
2�
2+

?:1
+�
=.
5,
==7
�?,

5:
=:-
:+
0�

.?
�9
,=
<+

�,
12

�0
4.

<=
2�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

,-
�1
.�

:6
A.

*-
,1

-�?
,5
:=:
-:
+0
�,
*+
�=.
0-
���
4:
0�

04
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
0<
AA

.*
-�-
4+

�3
:2
+*
�4
+,
=-
4�

,1
2�
3
+=
=>/

+:
1;

�.
?�-
4+

�A
.A

<=
,-
:.
1�
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

Page 608



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
��
��

�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

!�!
�

�8
37
�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
=<
42
34
F�
23<

4�
<;
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�J<
?7
�

9:
<A
35
�5
��
2�2
8�
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�

� �
�:
>�
2�3
42
�:
�7
2�3
4�
28
��
73
2�
7�
=<
F6
5�

�6
7<
�?
��
;<
:��

62�
:4
�2
3A
��
F7
�7
�28

�4
�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�G

83
=8
�G
<F

65
�D
��
4�

28
�2
��
4@
�J<
?7
�6<
72
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

:�
96
�=
�5
���

� �8
37
�D
�@
��
67
<�
8�
A�
�5
�2
:3D

�4
2�
6�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
;<
:��

4�
34
=:
��
73
4�
�G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�

2<
��
4�
?6
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
�L
��
��
��
��

�
��

�

	�
��
���


�
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�

��
��
��	

��
	�

��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��
��
���

�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��	
��
�	
��

��
��
��
���


�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
)�
��
83
7�

37
�9
<7
323
A�
�34
��
47
F:
34
��
28
�2
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�

�:
��
=<
42
34
F�
5�
2<
�?
��
7F
99

<:
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
2�6
<7
2�
��

�

&�

.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
,�

/,
0+
=:1

+�
A.

0:
-:
.1

�-.
�/
+�
+0
-,
/=
:0
4+

2�
-.
�

<1
2+

*0
-,
12

�-4
+�
9,
=<
+�
.?
�0
+*
9:
5+
0�
:1
�

�.
*8
�,
12

�+
1,

/=
+�
,�
*.
/<

0-
�0
-,
15
+�
-.
�

A*
.-
+5
-:
1;

�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
��
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�:1
�

4+
=A
:1
;�
-.
�6

,:
1-
,:
1�
+C
:0
-:
1;

�@.
/0
�,
12

�
-4
+�
:1
5*
+,
0:
1;

�3
.*
8?
.*
5+
�A
.A

<=
,-
:.
1�
�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

!�!
�

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�=
<4

;63
=2
�G
328

�8
�6
93
4�
�

2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
HF

�6
32@
��
45

��
==
�7
7�
;<
:�

�6
6/�
9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
��
3A
�4
�28

�2
��
<:
>�
37
�

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

��
:<
G
�34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
<A
�:
�28

��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
�

�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
=<
F6
5�
6�
�5
�2<

��
�6�
=>
�

<;
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
<:
��
1=
�7
7�
9:
�7
7F
:�
�<
4�

<2
8�
:7
���
<=
�6
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

��
45

�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
��
:�
��
67
<�
63>
�6
@�
2<
�2<

�
?�
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
�;
;�
=2
�5
��

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
��
67
<�
�<
�

��
�3
47
2�2
8�
��
��

#�
2<
�L
�F
�:
5�

��
�3
47
2�2
8�
�6<
77
�<
;�;
�=
363
23�

7M
��

�

��
�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
�L
��
��
��
��

�
��

�

	�
��
���


�
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�

��
��
��	

��
	�

��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��
��
���

�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��	
��
�	
��

��
��
��
���


�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
)�
��
83
7�

37
�9
<7
323
A�
�34
��
47
F:
34
��
28
�2
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�

�:
��
=<
42
34
F�
5�
2<
�?
��
7F
99

<:
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
2�6
<7
2�
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�
79
�=
3;@
�G
83
=8
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�:
��
<;
�A
�6
F�
�

;<
:��

47
F:
34
��
��
:<
?F

72
��
:�
FD

�4
2�3
7�

D
�5
��
��
�3
47
2�F

44
�=
�7
7�
:@
�6<
77
���
83
7�

D
�@
�8
�A
��
�4
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�

28
:<
F�
8�
34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
9<

63=
@�
�

&&
�


.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
,�

/,
0+
=:1

+�
A.

0:
-:
.1

�-.
�/
+�
+0
-,
/=
:0
4+

2�
-.
�

<1
2+

*0
-,
12

�-4
+�
9,
=<
+�
.?
�0
+*
9:
5+
0�
:1
�

�.
*8
�,
12

�+
1,

/=
+�
,�
*.
/<

0-
�0
-,
15
+�
-.
�

A*
.-
+5
-:
1;

�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
��
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
-4
+�
6
.0
-�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
:6

A,
5-
�:1
�

6
,:
1-
,:
1:
1;

�,
55
+0
0:
/:
=:-
7�
-.
�0
+*
9:
5+
0�
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 609



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�'
��

�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 610



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�"
��

�

HF
�6
32@
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 611



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�+
��

�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<A
�:
�6
6��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�32
�6�
=>
�<
;�9

:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�=
<4

;63
=2
�G
328

�7
<=
3�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�;<

:�
6<
=�
6�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�;�
=3
632
3�
7/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�34
�28

��
D
�5
3F
D
�2<

�6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�G
8�
4�
�<
:>
(7
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
8�
7�
�:
<G

4�
�#
F:
28
�:
D
<:
��
28
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
=<
4;
63=
27
�G
328

�28
��

�
��

#�
�

� ��
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
G
<F

65
��
;;
<:
5�
7<
D
��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
<;
��
13
72
34
��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�7
�32
�7
2�
2�
7�
7F
99

<:
2�;
<:
��
72
�?
637
8�
5�
�4
5�
A�
6F
�5
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
�F
�:
53
4�
�

��
�3
47
2�2
8�
3:�
F4

4�
=�
77
�:
@�
6<
77
���

<G
�A
�:
�28

��
�
��

#�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�5
�;
34
��
NA
�6
F�
5�
7�
:A
3=
�7
(��
45

�6�
�A
�7
�<
9�
4�
28
��
34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
9<

63=
@�
�

� �:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
��
�6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
78
<F

65
��
47
F:
��
��
:<
?F

72
�7
2�
4=
��
<4

�G
83
=8
�2<

�9
:<
2�
=2
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��
83
7�
78
<F

65
��
66<
G
��
4�
�A
35
�4
=�
�?
�7
�5
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
��
45

��?
�7
�6
34
��
<;
�F
45

�:
72
�4
53
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�A
�6
F�
�<
;�A
�:
3<
F7
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
328

34
�28

��
�<
:>
�=
<4

2�
12
���

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
".
��
:<
A3
5�
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
��
13
72
34
��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�2<

�28
�D

�
• 

�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
78
<F

65
�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
<;
��
13
72
34
��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
83
=8
�8
�7
�9
<7
323
A�
�7
<=
3�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
;<
:�2
8�
��
13
72
34
��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
�

• 
�8
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;�;
�=
363
23�

7�
�4
5�
7�
;�
�F
�:
57
��
��
34
72
�28

��
6<
77
�<
;�J
<?

7�
���
2��
67
<�
8�
7�
G
35
�:
�?
�4
�;
327
�34
�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�<
A�
:�
�6
6�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�:
3<
:�2
<�
28
��
;<
:D

F6
�2
3<
4�
<;
�9
<6
3=
@�
�4
�F
45

�:
72
�4
53
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�A
�6
F�
�<
;�5

3;;
�:
�4
2�=
<D

D
F4

32@
��
45

�8
��
628

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
37
�:
�H
F3
:�
5�
2<
�;F

66@
�34
;<
:D

�9
<6
3=
@�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

��
4�
?6
��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
<;
�6<
=�
66@
�5
�;
34
�5
�A
�6
F�
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�

    S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

4:
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

, S
ki

lls
 a

n
d

 T
ra

in
in

g
 

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

  
�

�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�6
@�
<4

��
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

�

.5
,=
�A
.=
:5
7�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�.
?�+

2<
5,
-:
.1

�?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 612



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
��
��

�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
�G
<F

65
�9
<7
323
A�
6@
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�9
:<
A3
5�
�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
7>
366
7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
=:
<7
7�
�<
:>
���
2�7
2�
2�
7�
28
�2
�

28
�:
��
78
<F

65
�?
��
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�=
8<

3=
��
<;
�7
=8
<<

6�9
6�
=�
7�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��

2<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;��
13
72
34
��
�4
5�
4�
G
�=
<D

D
F4

323
�7
���
2��
67
<�

72
�2
�7
�28

�2
��
�
(7
�7
8<

F6
5�
2�
>�
�L
��
��
	�

�
��
��
��
	�
���
��
��
��
�


	
���
�	
��
���
��
��

��
	�



��	

��
��
���

��
�

��
���

 �
���

�
��
���

��
��	

�
��
��
�	
��

��
���

�

���
���
��
��
��
��


��



	�

�
���
��
��

�
��	

��
�

S�
3A
34
�T
��
��
�

���
	�
�

��
��
��
��	

�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
���

��
�


	
	�
�M
��

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
:�
79
<4

57
�5
3:�

=2
6@
�2<

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
G
328

34
�

7=
8<

<6
7/
�8
<G

�A
�:
�28

�:
��
37
�D
<:
��
7=
<9

��
;<
:�3
42
�:
9:
�2
�2
3<
4�

:�
��
:5
34
��
L


	
�

��
��
��
��

�
��	

�M
���
83
7�
D
�@
�:�

A�
�6
��
��
�9
�

:�
��
:5
34
��
G
35
�:
�7
>3
667
��
45

�<
28
�:
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
G
83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
?�
�7
F9

9<
:2
�5
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

��
2:
�3
43
4�
�4
��
57
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
�:
��
�5
5:
�7
7�
5�
�

&&
�

�
0:
1;

�,
�=.
5,
=�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�/
<:
=2
�<
A.

1�
-4
+�
�
��

#�
-.
�-,

8+
�,
�

=.
5,
==7
�2
+?
:1
+2

�A
*.
,5
-:
9+
�A
=,
11

:1
;�
,A
A*
.,

54
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�

+1
,/

=+
�,
�4
+=
A�
-.
�=.
5,
==7
�2
+?
:1
+�
-4
+�
-7
A+

0�
.?
�?,

5:
=:-
:+
0�
*+
B<

:*
+2

�
:1
�9
,*
:.
<0
�=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
/,

0+
2�
<A

.1
�,
�*.

/<
0-
�<
12

+*
0-
,1

2:
1;

�.
?�

+C
:0
-:
1;

�5
,A

,5
:-
7�
,1

2�
?<
-<
*+
�1
++
2�
��

� �-
�:0
�,
=0
.�
,1

-:
5:
A,

-+
2�
-4
,-
�-4

:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
5.
<=
2�
-,
:=.
*�
08
:==
0�
,1

2�
-*
,:
1:
1;

�.
<-
0:
2+

�.
?�0
54
..

=�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�-.
�,
AA

+,
=�-
.�
,=
=�,
;+
�

;*
.<

A0
�3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�
3
4+

*+
�-4

+*
+�
:0
�,
�*+

B<
:*
+6

+1
-�

.*
�2
+6

,1
2�
�

� �-
�:0
�,
1-
:5
:A
,-
+2

�-4
,-
�-4

:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
=7
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
:6

A,
5-
��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

B�
�A
35
�4
=�
�?
�7
��
78
<G

7�
28
�2
�28

��
83
�8
�:
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�

�2
2�
34
D
�4
2��
45

�7
>3
667
�G
328

34
��
<:
>�
8�
7�
8�
69
�5
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
��
45

�
D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�5
<G

42
F:
4�
��

�<
73
23A
�6
@�
7F
99

<:
234

��
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
7>
366
7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
2�

�6
6�6
�A
�6
7�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
78
<F

65
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
<A
�:
�6
6�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
��
7�

G
�6
6��
7�
28
��
<A
�:
�6
6��
=<
4<

D
@�
���

&&
�

�9
:2
+1

5+
�/
,0
+�
04
.3

0�
-4
,-
�-4

+�
4:
;4
+*
�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

,=
�,
--
,:
16

+1
-�

,1
2�
08
:==
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
�.

*8
�4
,0
�4
+=
A+

2�
-.
�0
<A

A.
*-
�,
12

�6
:1
:6

:0
+�

-4
+�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.?
�-4

+�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�2
.3

1-
<*
1�
��

�.
0:
-:
9+
=7
�0
<A

A.
*-
:1
;�
+2

<5
,-
:.
1�
,1

2�
08
:==
0�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

-�,
==�

=+
9+
=0
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
04
.<

=2
�0
<A

A.
*-
�-4

+�
.9

+*
,=
=�3

.*
8?
.*
5+
�,
0�

3
+=
=�,
0�
-4
+�
.9
+*
,=
=�+
5.
1.

6
7�
���

Page 613



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�*
��

�

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

B�
�4
�?
634
��
28
��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
2<
��
�3
4�
7>
366
7�
9:
<A
35
�7
��
�;<

F4
5�
23<

4�
;<
:��

47
F:
34
��
28
��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
�:
��
4<

2��
1=
6F
5�
5�
;:
<D

�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�G
83
=8
�:�

HF
3:
��
?�
73
=�
7>
366
�7
�2
7�
<:
D
�@
��
:37
��

28
:<
F�
8�
28
��
J<
?�
D
�:
>�
2�
�

&&
�

�1
,/

=:1
;�
-4
+�
A.

A<
=,
-:
.1

�-.
�;
,:
1�
08
:==
0�
A*
.9

:2
+0
�,
�?.

<1
2,

-:
.1

�
?.
*�
+1

0<
*:
1;

�-4
+�
A.

A<
=,
-:
.1

�,
*+
�1
.-
�+
C5
=<
2+

2�
?*
.6

�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
3
4:
54
�*
+B

<:
*+
�/
,0
:5
�0
8:
==�
0+
-0
�.
*�
6
,7
�,
*:
0+
�

-4
*.
<;

4�
-4
+�
@.
/�
6
,*
8+
-�
��
�=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�
,A

A*
.,

54
�5
.<

=2
�-,

:=.
*�

-4
:0
�-.

3
,*
20
�-4

+�
�.

*8
�@.

/�
6
,*
8+
-�-
.�
6
,C
:6

:0
+�
0.
5:
,=
�

:1
5=
<0
:.
1�
,1

2�
+B

<,
=:-
7�
:1
�-4

:0
�3
,7
���
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

,�
,�

�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 614



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�)
��

�

;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 615



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
��
��

�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�<
28
�<
92
3<
4�
��
�4
5�
'�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
:�
=<
�4
323
<4

�<
;�3
27
�3D

9<
:2
�4
=�
�;<

:�?
<2
8�

�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
4�
G
�=
<D

D
F4

323
�7
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
2�3
7�
D
<:
��
63>
�6
@�
28
��
6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
G
366
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�

=<
F6
5�
2�
36<
:��

5F
=�
23<

4/
�7
>3
667
��
45

�2:
�3
43
4�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�2<
G
�:
57
��
<:
>�
?�
7�
5�
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
��
45

�G
35
�4
�28

��
7=
<9

��
;:
<D

�JF
72
�7
=8
<<

6��
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
���
7�
��

9�
:�2
8�
���
�
��

#�
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
<=
�6
�6�
A�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
��
F3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;��
5F

=�
23<

4�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�

• 
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�28

��
D
<7
2�?

�4
�;
32�
;<
:�7
<=
3�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�32
�G
<F

65
�?
��
�?
6�
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
��
�G
35
��
:�
4�
��
<;
��
5F

=�
23<

4/
�

7>
366
7�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
G
�:
57
�7
<=
3�
6�3
4=
6F
73
<4

��
45

��
HF

�6
32@
���

• 
�8
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�7
F9

9<
:2
��
<:
>(
7�
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
@�
28
:<
F�
8�
28
��
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�28

��
7>
366
7�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�

=<
F6
5�
?�
�D
�2
��

• 
�8
�:
��
�:
��
4<

��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�4
�5
�;
34
34
��
6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
28
��
G
35
�:
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��
:�
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
�4
5�
28
�2
�9
<6
3=
@�
�3
D
7�
2<
�2�
36<
:�2
83
7�
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
<A
�:
�6
6�

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
7=
8<

<6
�?
�7
�5
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
��

  

Page 616



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�&
��

�  E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 A

cc
es

si
b

ili
ty

  
�

�
�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�6
@�
<4

��
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�4
5�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
*.
9:
2+

�;
+1

+*
:5
�=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�

;<
:2
+�
+2

<5
,-
:.
1�
A*
.9
:0
:.
1�
,1

2�
,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�

:1
�*
+=
,-
:.
1�
-.
�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�

	
92
3<
4�
".
��
:<
A3
5�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
�=
:3
2�
:3
��
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�4
5�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
��2
�7
2�
2�
7�

28
�2
��
�9
:<
�=
23A
��
�4
5�
9<

73
23A
��

�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�9
6�
44

34
��
78
<F

65
�?
��

F4
5�
:2
�>
�4
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
<;
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
�

&�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
,�
=.
5,
==7
�2
+?
:1
+2

�;
+1

+*
:5
�

,A
A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�*+

B<
:*
+�
,�
/*
.,

2�
<1

2+
*0
-,
12

:1
;�
.?
�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
�.

*8
�,
12

�-4
+:
*�

.9
+*
,=
=�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�

A*
.9

:2
+�
,�
6
.*
+�
2+

-,
:=+
2�
,A

A*
.,

54
�

-4
,1

�-4
+�
�
��

#�
:1
�2
+-
+*
6
:1
:1
;�

=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�-
4+

�?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
/<

-�6
,7
�

1.
-�-
,*
;+
-�?
,5
:=:
-:
+0
�:1
�,
1�
,*
+,
�.
?�

1+
+2

�:?
�-4

:0
�:0
�1
.-
�:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
:1
�-4

+�
5*
:-
+*
:,
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�+
15
,A

0<
=,
-+
�

-4
+�
3
:2
+*
�*+

B<
:*
+6

+1
-0
�.
?�

5.
6
6
<1

:-
:+
0�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,*
.<

12
��
.*
8�

,1
2�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
+?
?:5
:+
1-
�:1
�5
,A

-<
*:
1;

�
-4
+�
*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-�0
�?*
.6

�6
,@
.*
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-0
���

B�
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�:�

HF
3:�

��
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

��
45

�
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
=�
9�
=3
2@
���
2�G

<F
65
�:�

HF
3:
��

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<4

�7
32�

7�
2<
�?
��
D
<:
��
�=
=F
:�
2�
�

2<
��
47
F:
��
28
��
:3
�8
2�6
�A
�6
�<
;�;
�=
363
23�

7�
�:
��

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
�6
<4

�7
35
��
�4
@�
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
G
<F

65
�<
46
@�

?�
�5
�2
�:
D
34
�5
�28

:<
F�
8�
28
��
=:
��
23<

4�
<;
�

��
D
�7
2�
:9
6�
4�
�;<

:�
28
��
73
2�
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/��
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
F4

5�
:7
2�
45

34
��

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�4
�=
�7
7�
:36
@�
=�
92
F:
��
28
��

?3
��
�:
�9
3=
2F
:�
�34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

��
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�?
F2
�

6�
=>
7�
5�
;34

323
<4

�;<
:��

==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
�

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�?
��
<9

�4
�2<

�
34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�
D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��

5�
63A
�:
�5
�34
�28

��
D
<7
2�4

��
5�
5�

&�
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�A
*.
9:
2+

�,
�6

.*
+�

2+
-,
:=+
2�
,A

A*
.,

54
�-4

,1
�-4

+�
�
��

#�
:1
�2
+-
+*
6
:1
:1
;�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�-
4+

�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,1

2�
2+

=:9
+*
�,
�/
*.
,2

�
<1

2+
*0
-,
12

:1
;�
.?
�.
9+
*,
==�
1+

+2
�,
12

�

��
�2
�37
��
42
3=
39
�2
�5
�28

�2
��
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�:�

HF
3:�

��
�D
<:
��
34
!

5�
92
8�
F4

5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�34
53
A3
5F

�6
�

7=
8<

<6
�:�

HF
3:�

D
�4
27
�2<

��
4�
?6
��
28
��
:3
�8
2�

6<
=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
6�
A�
6�<
;�9

:<
A3
73
<4

�2<
�?
��

Page 617



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
',
��

�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

�:
��
7�
�

0<
AA

=7
���
�
0:
1;

�;
+1

+*
:5
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
6
,7
�

5.
6
A=
+6

+1
-��
-4
+�
,A

A*
.,

54
�-,

8+
1�

-.
�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�:1
�-+

*6
0�
.?
�

5,
-5
46

+1
-�,

*+
,0
�-.

�0
-:
==�
+1

,/
=+
�,
1�

<1
2+

*0
-,
12

:1
;�
.?
�-4

+�
5<
6
<=
,-
:9
+�

:6
A,

5-
0�
?*
.6

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
�-.

�/
+�

,2
2*
+0
0+
2�
�

5�
63A
�:
�5
���

� �
45

�:
72
�4
53
4�
�28

��
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�D

�@
�?
��
D
<:
��
7F
32�

5�
2<
�

<9
23<

4�
'�
�3
A�
4�
28
�2
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�:
�H
F3
:�
�D
�7
2�
:9
6�
4�
5�
2�
36�
;<
:�

>4
<G

6�
5�
��
<;
�63
>�
6@
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�

4F
D
?�
:7
��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�

�4
5�
�1
9�
47
3<
4�
<;
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�8
37
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�7
F9

9<
:2
�

J<
?7
�34
��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
7�
=2
<:
7�
�

�

&&
�

�<
AA

.*
-:
1;

�-4
+�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
.?
�

+2
<5
,-
:.
1,

=�?
,5
:=:
-:
+0
�0
4.

<=
2�

+1
,/

=+
�;
*.
3
-4
�:1
�-4

:0
�0
+5
-.
*$
�

0<
AA

.*
-:
1;

�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
@.
/0
�,
12

�@.
/�

;*
.3

-4
��

.5
,=
=7
�2
+*
:9
+2

�;
+1

+*
:5
�

:1
2:
5,
-.
*0
�?.

*�
-4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�

6
.*
+�
0A
+5
:?:
5�
0<
AA

.*
-�-
4,

1�
-4
+�

�
��

#$
�A
,*
-:
5<
=,
*=
7�
:1
�*
+=
,-
:.
1�
-.
�

-4
+�
+9
:2
+1

5+
�?.

*�
;*
.3

-4
�:1
�-4

+�
+5
.1

.6
7�
�

BB
�

�F
99

<:
234

��
28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
78
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
�:
<G

28
�34
�28

37
�

7�
=2
<:
/�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��
�1
37
234

��
J<
?7
��
45

�J<
?�

�:
<G

28
���
<=
�6
6@
�5
�:
3A
�5
��
�4
�:
3=
�

34
53
=�
2<
:7
�;<

:�
28
37
�G
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
D
<:
��

79
�=
3;3
=�
7F
99

<:
2�2
8�
4�
28
��
�
��

#/
�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�28

��
�A
35
�4
=�
�

;<
:��

:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

��
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
34
=6
F7
3<
4�

�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
<A
�:
�6
6��
45

��
22
�=
8�
7�

�:
��
2�3
D
9<

:2
�4
=�
�2<

��
47
F:
34
��

28
�2
��
�7
F;
;3=
3�
42
�=
8<

3=
��
<;
�7
=8
<<

6�
96
�=
�7
��
:�
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

4�
�5
7�
<;
��
13
72
34
��
�4
5�
4�
G
�

=<
D
D
F4

323
�7
���
�8
37
�7
8<

F6
5�
8�
A�
�

�4
�<
A�
:�
66�
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�

5�
63A
�:
34
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
��
��

#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

6�
=>
7�
5�
;34

323
<4

�34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�G
8�
2�

G
<F

65
�?
��
:�
��
:5
�5
��
7�
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

�4
5�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�7
9�
=3
;@
�G
8�
2�2
83
7�

G
<F

65
�D
��
4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�

9:
<1
3D
32@
���
8�
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�?
��
<9

�4
�2<

�34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�

&�

.
5,
==7
�2
+*
:9
+2

�;
+1

+*
:5
�:1
2:
5,
-.
*0
�

?.
*�
-4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
6
.*
+�
0A
+5
:?:
5�

,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�5
.1

0:
2+

*,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�/
+�

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�:1
�-4

+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
��

� �

B�
��

�8
��
F7
��
<;
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�

2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2�;
�=
363
23�

7�
=<
F6
5�

?�
��
77
�7
7�
5�
;<
:�2
8�
3:�
6<
=�
23<

4�
D
<:
��

�=
=F
:�
2�
6@
��
45

�9
6�
=�
5�
G
8�
:�
�28

�@
�

G
<F

65
��
55

:�
77
�28

��
83
�8
�7
2�5

�D
�4
5�
<:
�

4�
�5
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�?
��
9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�

�;
;�
=2
3A
��
G
8�
:�
�28

�@
��
:�
�:�

HF
3:�

5�
G
328

34
�=
�:
2�
34
�5
37
2�
4=
�7
�;<

:��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�

:�
�7
<4

7�
�

� �
�2
�3
6�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�D
�@
�4
<2
�=
�9
2F
:�
�28

��
<A
�:
�6
6�6
�A
�6
�<
;�5

�D
�4
5�
�4
5�

=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
47
�;<

:�;
�=
363
23�

7�
8<

G
�A
�:
���
2�

G
<F

65
��
67
<�
:�
HF

3:�
��
�D
<:
��
5�
2�
36�
5�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�28

��
D
�7
2�
:9
6�
44

34
��

9:
<=
�7
7�
2<
�5
�2
�:
D
34
��
28
��
5�
;34

32�
�

3D
9�
=2
��

�
*�

��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

��
�8
��
�
��
#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�6�
=>
7�

5�
;34

323
<4

�34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�G
8�
2�G

<F
65
�

?�
�:�

��
:5
�5
��
7�
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
��
45

�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�7
9�
=3
;@
�G
8�
2�2
83
7�
G
<F

65
�

&�

.
5,
==7
�2
+*
:9
+2

�;
+1

+*
:5
�:1
2:
5,
-.
*0
�

?.
*�
-4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
6
.*
+�
0A
+5
:?:
5�

,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�5
.1

0:
2+

*,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�/
+�

<0
+2

�:1
�:1
?=<

+1
5:
1;
�-4

+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�

B�
��

�8
��
F7
��
<;
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�

2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2�;
�=
363
23�

7�
=<
F6
5�

?�
��
77
�7
7�
5�
;<
:�2
8�
3:�
6<
=�
23<

4�
D
<:
��

�=
=F
:�
2�
6@
��
45

�9
6�
=�
5�
G
8�
:�
�28

�@
�

Page 618



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
'�
��

�

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

D
��
4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�9
:<
13
D
32@
���
8�
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��
<9

�4
�2<

�
34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
��
4:
0�
04
.<

=2
�,
==.

3
�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
-.
�/
+�
5.
11

+5
-+
2�
-.
�-4

+�
3
:2
+*
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�1

+-
3
.*
8�
-.
�6

,8
+�

<0
+�
.?
�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
*.
<-
+0
�

� �

G
<F

65
�?
��
�5
5:
�7
7�
28
��
83
�8
�7
2�5

�D
�4
5�

<:
�4
��
5�
��2
�=
<F

65
��
67
<�
�4
7F
:�
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�

=<
44

�=
2�5

3:�
=2
6@
�G
328

�28
��
�1
37
234

�/
�<
:�

�4
@�
4�
G
6@
�9
:<
A3
5�
5/
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�

� �
�2
�3
6�
5�
=:
32�

:3�
�D
�@
�4
<2
�=
�9
2F
:�
�28

��
<A
�:
�6
6�6
�A
�6
�<
;�5

�D
�4
5�
�4
5�

=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
47
�;<

:�;
�=
363
23�

7�
8<

G
�A
�:
���
��2
�

G
<F

65
��
67
<�
:�
HF

3:�
��
�D
<:
��
5�
2�
36�
5�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�28

��
D
�7
2�
:9
6�
44

34
��

9:
<=
�7
7�
2<
�5
�2
�:
D
34
��
28
��
5�
;34

32�
�

3D
9�
=2
��

�
�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

��
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
=<
!

6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2�F

7�
7�
�4
5�

=<
F6
5�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
9<

73
23A
�6
@�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
4�
�5
�

2<
�2:
�A
�6
�2<

��
==
�7
7�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�

� �

��
�+

1+
?:-
0�
3
:==
�/
+�
;,
:1
+2

�:1
�-4

+�
=.
1;
>

-+
*6

�-4
*.
<;
4�
5.
>=.

5,
-:
1;
�?,

5:
=:-
:+
0�

3
4+

*+
�-4

+7
�,
*+
�:1
�4
:;
4+

0-
�2
+6

,1
2�

-.
�6

:1
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
���

��
��
4�
;32
7�
G
366
�?
��
��
34
�5
�34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�

28
:<
F�
8�
=<
!6<

=�
234

��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
8�
:�
�

28
�@
��
:�
�34
�8
3�
8�
72
�5
�D

�4
5�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��

28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
���

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
,�

�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

Page 619



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
''
��

�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

Page 620



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
'"
��

�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

��
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�<
;�2
8�
��
��

#�
G
<F

65
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
�4
5�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�:
��
=:
��
2�
5/
��
19
�4
5�
5�
<:
�

�6
2�
:�
5�
2<
�D
��
234

��
28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�4
��
57
�<
;�=
<D

D
F4

323
�7
��

� 	
92
3<
4�
'�
9:
<A
35
��
��
��
4�
:3
=�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�2<
��
4�
?6
��
�1
37
234

��
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
=�
9�
=3
2@
�2<

�?
��
F4

5�
:7
2<
<5

��
45

�63
>�
6@
�2<

�:
�7
9<

45
�D
<:
��
9<

73
23A
�6
@�

2<
�F
45

�:
72
�4
53
4�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�=
FD

F6
�2
3A
��
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
��
:<
A3
53
4�
��
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
��
99

:<
�=
8�
�6
7<
��
66<
G
7�
28
��
9<

63=
@�
2<
�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
>4
<G

4�
6<
=�
6��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
34
53
=�
2<
:7
��

� �3
D
36�
:6@
�2<

�<
92
3<
4�
'/
�	
92
3<
4�
"�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�?
F2
�G
<F

65
�:�

HF
3:�

��
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
F4

5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

��
45

�>
4<

G
6�
5�
��
<;
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

47
�;<

:�
34
53
A3
5F

�6
�7
=8
<<

6�=
�9
�=
32@
�E
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
��4
�<
:5
�:
�2<

�5
�2
�:
D
34
��
28
37
/�6
<=
�6
�6�
A�
6��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
=:
32�

:3�
�=
�4
�?
��
F7
�5
�?
F2
�32
�G
<F

65
��
67
<�

:�
HF

3:�
��
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
F4

5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�7
32�

7(
�D
�7
2�
:9
6�
44

34
��
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
:<
A3
5�
��
�4
�:
3=
�6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
��
2<
��
F3
5�
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�4
5�
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�

• 
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�4
5�
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�<
A�
:�
66�
4�
�5
��
45

�7
F9

96
@�
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�28

��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
4�
G
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
47
��
:�
�

D
�2
���
�2
�D
�@
��
67
<�
�4
�?
6�
��
�G
35
�:
�F
45

�:
72
�4
53
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�=
FD

F6
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
�2<

�?
��
�5
5:
�7
7�
5�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�<

A�
:�
66�
3D
9�
=2
7�

<4
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�

• 
�F
99

<:
234

��
28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
78
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
�:
<G

28
�34
�28

37
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�7
�=
2<
:/
�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��
�1
37
234

��
J<
?7
��
45

�J<
?�
�:
<G

28
��

�<
=�
66@
�5
�:
3A
�5
��
�4
�:
3=
�34
53
=�
2<
:7
�;<

:�
28
37
�G
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
D
<:
��
79
�=
3;3
=�
7F
99

<:
2�2
8�
4�
28
��
�
��

#/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
�A
35
�4
=�
�;<

:�
�:
<G

28
�34
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

• 
�8
�:
��
�:
��
4<

��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�2
�28

37
�23
D
��
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�

   

Page 621



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
'+
��

�P
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

S
ki

lls
 a

n
d

 T
ra

in
in

g
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
ni

ti
es

 
�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�H
F3
:�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�7
>3
667
��
45

�
2:
�3
43
4�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

/�<
4�
<:
�<
;;
�7
32�

�
�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
+B

<:
*+
�.
1=
7�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

:-
4�
5.
10
-*
<5
-:
.1

�5
.0
-0
�.
?�.

9+
*�

O�
6
�.
*�
6
.*
+�
-.
�A
*.
9:
2+

�0
8:
==0
�,
12

�-*
,:
1:
1;

�$�
.1

�.
*�.

??
�0
:-
+�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�

;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
��
==
�7
7�

2<
�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�=
@=
634
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

B�
��
=�
3A
34
��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
47
�;:
<D

��
66�
2@
9�
7�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

78
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�34
��
47
F:
34
��
28
�2
�7
>3
667
��
45

�
2:
�3
43
4�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�37
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
�?
<2
8�
28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�

4�
G
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
47
���

� �<
�D
�1
3D
37
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
28
:<
F�
8�
28
37
��
99

:<
�=
8/
��
�7
635
34
��

7=
�6
��
<;
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��
:�
HF

3:
�5
�G
8�
:�
�D
<:
��

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
47
��
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�;:
<D

�6�
:�
�:
�7
=8
�D

�7
/�2
<�

�4
�?
6�
�D
�1
3D
FD

�9
:<
A3
73
<4

���

&&
�

�*
.9

:0
:.
1�
?*
.6

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
:-
4�
4:
;4

�5
.1

0-
*<
5-
:.
1�
5.
0-
0�
�

3
.<

=2
�6

,8
+�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
:.
1�
-.
�0
<A

A.
*-
:1
;�
08
:==
0�
,1

2�
-*
,:
1:
1;

�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
��

� "
4:
=0
-�:
-�6

,7
�0
++
6
�-4

,-
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�6
,7
�1
.-
�/
+�
,0
�+
C-
+1

0:
9+
�

,0
�.
A-
:.
1�
��
;:
9+
1�
-4
,-
�-4

+�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-:.
10
�3
.<

=2
�.
1=
7�
/+

�
0.
<;

4-
�?*
.6

�4
:;
4+

*�
5.
0-
0�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-$
�:-
�:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-4

,-
�-4

:0
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
-4
+�
6
.0
-�9

:,
/=
+�
3
,7
�,
12

�-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
0<
55
+0
0?
<=
�:1
�

2+
=:9
+*
7�
�

� �.
�6

,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
:0
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

$�4
:;
4�
5.
0-
�0
:-
+0
�0
4.

<=
2�
6
,8
+�

0.
6
+�
-*
,:
1:
1;

�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
�,
9,
:=,
/=
+�
.1

�0
:-
+�
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
7F
==
�7
7�

�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

B�
!�

�A
35
�4
=�
�?
�7
��
78
<G

7�
28
�2
�28

��
83
�8
�:
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�

�2
2�
34
D
�4
2��
45

�7
>3
667
�G
328

34
��
<:
>�
8�
7�
8�
69
�5
�2<

�7
F9

9<
:2
�

�4
5�
D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�5
<G

42
F:
4�
��

�<
73
23A
�6
@�
7F
99

<:
234

��
7>
366
7�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
2�

&�
�<

*0
:1
;�
A*
.9
:0
:.
1�
.?
�0
8:
==0
�,
12

�-*
,:
1:
1;
�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
�?*
.6

�
-4
+�
=,
*;
+>
05
,=
+�
4:
;4

�9
,=
<+

�0
54
+6

+0
�0
4.

<=
2�
+1

,/
=+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
.1

�-.
3
,*
20
�+
10
<*
:1
;�
08
:==
0�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

:-4
:1
�

�.
*8
���
-�4

,0
�,
=*
+,
27
�/
++
1�
,A

A*
.9
+2

�-4
,-
�-4

+�
5:
-7
�4
,0
�/
++
1�

Page 622



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
'�
��

�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

�6
6�6
�A
�6
7�
G
328

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
�;:
<D

��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
��

78
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�3
4�
7F
99

<:
234

��
28
��

<A
�:
�6
6�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
28
��
<A
�:
�6
6��
=<
4<

D
@�
���

� ��
HF

3:3
4�
��
66�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�7
>3
667
��
45

�
2:
�3
43
4�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�D
�@
�=
�F
7�
�A
3�
?3
632
@�
37
7F
�7
�<
4�
7D

�6
6�
:�

73
2�
7�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�28

��
7F
D
�<
;�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
�28

�2
�G
<F

65
�

4�
�5
�2<

�?
��
D
�5
��
<:
�D
�>
34
��
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
2:
�3
43
4�
���
<�
D
�1
3D
37
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
28
:<
F�
8�
28
37
��
99

:<
�=
8/
��
�

76
35
34
��
7=
�6
��
<;
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��
:�
HF

3:�
5�
G
8�
:�
�

D
<:
��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
47
��
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�;:
<D

�6�
:�
�:
�7
=8
�D

�7
��

*+
0:
=:+
1-
�-.

�-4
+�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�2
.3

1-
<*
1�
2<

+�
-.
�-4

:0
�,
12

�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
:-
�0
4.

<=
2�
/+

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
.9
+*
�?.

*�
-4
+�
+5
.1

.6
7�
��-
�:0
�

,1
-:
5:
A,

-+
2�
-4
,-
�-4

:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�

-.
�/
+�
2+

=:9
+*
+2

�/
.-
4�
.1

�,
12

�.
??
�0
:-
+�

� �+
B<

:*
:1
;�
.1

=7
�4
:;
4�
9,
=<
+�
05
4+

6
+0
�-.

�A
*.
9:
2+

�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
��

04
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
-4
+�
5.
0-
0�
.?
�:6

A=
+6

+1
-,
-:
.1

�-.
�/
+�
,/

0.
*/
+2

�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
.9

+*
,=
=�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�?
.*
�0
:-
+�
-.
�6

:1
:6

:0
+�
9:
,/

:=:
-7
�

:0
0<
+0
��

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�

28
��
6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��

�4
5E
<:
�9
:<
9�
:2
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
��
==
�7
73
?6
��

?@
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�
;<
:�

28
��
63>
�6
@�
�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
��
45

�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 623



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
'*
��

�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
��
==
�7
7�

28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
�4
=<
F:
��
��

28
�3
:��

;;
3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��
�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�;:
<D

�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
5F

=3
4�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��
6<
G
�

�D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�
9:
�A
�4
2�

4�
G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 624



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
')
��

�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�

;F
2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�
��
F�

7�
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�G
83
=8
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��

8

�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�

<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
�

�<
93
=�
��
9�
:�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

73
2�
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�G
328

�
327
�F
:?
�4
��
45

�:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�63
4�
�

G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�<
28
�<
92
3<
4�
��
�4
5�
'�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�7
>3
667
��
45

�2:
�3
43
4�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
2�3
7�
D
<:
��
63>
�6
@�
28
�2
�<
92
3<
4�
'�
G
366
�

5�
63A
�:
�28

37
�D
<:
��
=<
47
37
2�
42
6@
��
3A
�4
�2
8�
2�3
2�3
7�
63>
�6
@�
2<
�3D

9�
=2
�6�
77
�<
4�
28
��
A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�=
<7
27
�=
<F

65
�?
��
7F
?7
FD

�5
�G
328

34
�

28
��
83
�8
�=
<4

72
:F
=2
3<
4�
=<
72
7�
��

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
�H
F3
:�
�<
46
@�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
�=
<4

72
:F
=2
3<
4�
=<
72
7�
<;
�<
A�
:�U

�D
�<
:�D

<:
��
2<
�9
:<
A3
5�
�7
>3
667
��
45

�2:
�3
43
4�
�/�
<4

�<
:�<

;;
�7
32�

�
• 

�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�28

��
D
<7
2�?

�4
�;
32�
;<
:�=
<4

73
72
�4
2�9

:<
A3
73
<4

�;:
<D

�7
32�

7�
5F

��
2<
�A
3�
?3
632
@�
�4
5�
=<
72
7�
?�
34
��
�?
6�
�2<

�7
F?

7F
D
��

G
328

34
�28

��
83
�8
�=
<4

72
:F
=2
3<
4�
=<
72
7�
�

• 
�8
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�7
F9

9<
:2
��
<:
>(
7�
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�28

:<
F�
8�
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�7
>3
667
��
45

�2:
�3
43
4�
���
@�
5<

34
��
28
37
/�3
2�G

366
��
67
<�
=<
42
:3
?F

2�
�2<

�28
��

�=
<4

<D
@�
28
:<
F�
8�
28
��
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�28

��
7>
366
7�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
�:
��
D
�2
��

• 
�8
�:
��
�:
��
4<

��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�

Page 625



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
'�
��

�  S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

5:
 U

n
iv

er
si

ti
es

 
 F

o
rm

 a
n

d 
lo

ca
ti

o
n 

o
f 

U
n

iv
er

si
ty

 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
 

�
�

�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�6
@�
<4

��
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�;<

:D
��
45

�
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
:<
A3
5�
��
�4
�:
3=
�6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
��
2<
�

�F
35
��
;<
:D

��
45

�6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�F
43
A�
:7
32@
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�
A-
:.
1�
	

��
*.
9:
2+

�2
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�

;<
:2
+�
?.
*6

�,
12

�=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�<

1:
9+
*0
:-
7�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
�7
2�
2�
7�
28
�2
��
�

'�
�	
�

���
��
��
	�
���
��
��
��
�


	
���
�	
��
���
��
��

��
	�



��

	

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
�
��
���

�

���
���
�

�
��
��
�


	
�

��
��
��
��


�
��	

�M
���
�8
37
�

BB
�

�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�

F4
3A
�:
73
2@
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��

28
��
<A
�:
�6
6��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�4
��
57
�<
;�

72
F5

�4
27
��
45

�28
��
F4

3A
�:
73
2@
���

�

&&
�

�4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�4
,9
+�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
�.
1�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
.?
�

<1
:9
+*
0:
-7
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�0
<A

A.
*-
:1
;�
-4
+�

.9
+*
,=
=�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

,=
�1
++
20
�.
?�0
-<
2+

1-
0�

,1
2�
-4
+�
<1

:9
+*
0:
-7
���
-�3

.<
=2
�,
==.

3
�-4

+�

Page 626



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
'&
��

�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�7
F9

9<
:2
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�2
8�
�F
43
A�
:7
323
�7
�

�4
5�
G
<:
>3
4�
�2<

��
28
�:
�G
328

�28
�D

�
2<
��
72
�?
637
8�
4�
�5
��

��
4�
:3=
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�<
;;
�:
�

D
<:
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�;<

:�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

?F
2�2
83
7�
D
�@
�?
��
34
�=
<4

;63
=2
�G
328

�
79
�=
3;3
=�
:�
HF

3:
�D

�4
27
�2<

�?
��
D
�2
��
7�

��
:�
7F
62�
<;
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
��

0A
+5
:?:
5�
1+

+2
0�
.?
�-4

+�
<1

:9
+*
0:
-7
�-.

�/
+�

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�:1
�,
�2
+-
,:
=+
2�
3
,7
�,
12

�
+1

,/
=+
�,
�A
*.
,5
-:
9+
�,
12

�5
.=
=,
/.

*,
-:
9+
�

,A
A*
.,

54
�-.

�/
+�
<1

2+
*-
,8
+1

�:1
�3
.*
8:
1;

�
-.
3
,*
20
�,
�0
.=
<-
:.
1�
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

B�
�F
99

<:
234

��
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
<A
�:
�6
6�

�=
<4

<D
@�
;<
:��

<:
>�
�7
�28

37
�37
��
�

6�
:�
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�7
�=
2<
:�
;<
:�2
8�
�

=3
2@
���
�8
��
F4

3A
�:
73
23�

7�
G
328

34
��
<:
>�

D
�>
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
4�
2<
�

28
37
��
45

�7
<�
7F
99

<:
234

��
28
37
�G
<F

65
�

?�
�<
;�?

�4
�;
32�
�

� �8
��
�
��
#�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�7
9�
=3
;@
�

=:
32�

:3
��
;<
:�F

43
A�
:7
323
�7
�5
3:
�=
26@
/�

G
83
=8
�D
�@
�<
9�
4�
4�
�<
23�
23<

4�
�4
5�

=�
F7
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
42
@�
;<
:�?

<2
8�
28
��

�7
2�
?6
37
8D

�4
27
��
45

��
<:
>�
34
�

5�
2�
:D

34
34
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
��

� �

B�
�F
99

<:
234

��
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
<A
�:
�6
6�

�=
<4

<D
@�
;<
:��

<:
>�
�7
�28

37
�37
��
�6�
:�
��

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�7
�=
2<
:�
;<
:�2
8�
�=
32@
���

�8
��
F4

3A
�:
73
23�

7�
G
328

34
��
<:
>�
D
�>
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
4�
2<
�28

37
��
45

�
7<
�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��
28
37
�G
<F

65
�?
��
<;
�

?�
4�
;32
��

� �
3:�

=2
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8:
<F

�8
�

��
4�
:3=
�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
�<
:>
�2<

�
�F
35
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
��
4�
:�
6�

6<
=�
23<

47
�7
F3
2�
?6
��
G
328

�28
�3
:�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
���
�

&�
�<

AA
.*
-:
1;

�-4
+�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
.?
�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

�
0<
AA

.*
-0
�-4

+�
.9
+*
,=
=�+
5.
1.

6
7�
?.
*��

.*
8�

,0
�-4

:0
�:0
�,
�=,
*;
+�
+6

A=
.7
6
+1

-�0
+5
-.
*�?
.*
�

-4
+�
5:
-7
���
�4

+�
<1

:9
+*
0:
-:
+0
�3
:-
4:
1�
�.

*8
�

6
,8
+�
,�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
:.
1�
-.
�-4

:0
�

,1
2�
0.
�0
<A

A.
*-
:1
;�
-4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
.?
�

/+
1+

?:-
��

�A
+5
:?7

:1
;�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
.*
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
?.
*�

<1
:9
+*
0:
-7
�+
CA
,1

0:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�0
+-
�.
<-
�-4

+�
5.
<1

5:
=D0
�A
.=
:5
7�
5=
+,
*=
7�
*+
2<

5:
1;

�
1+

;.
-:
,-
:.
10
�.
?�3

4,
-�3

.<
=2
�,
12

�3
.<

=2
�

1.
-�/

+�
,5
5+
A-
,/

=+
�=.
5,
-:
.1

�?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
�

�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

C�
�8
��
�
��
#�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
�

6<
=�
23<

4�
=:
32�

:3�
��
45

�28
�:
�;
<:
��

28
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
�4
�F
4>
4<

G
4�

3D
9�
=2
���

� �

B�
�
3:�

=2
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8:
<F

�8
�

��
4�
:3=
�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
�<
:>
�2<

�
�F
35
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
96
�=
�7
�

7F
32�
?6
��
2<
�28

�3
:�:
�H
F3
:�
D
�4
27
�

2�
>3
4�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�G

35
�:
�6<
=�
23<

4�
=:
32�

:3
��
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��

2:
�4
79
<:
2�=
:3
2�
:3�

�2<
�?
��
34
=6
F5

�5
�

�4
5�
34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���

� �4
�<
:5
�:
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

?�
34
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�

&&
�

�
:*
+5
-:
1;

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
4*
.<

;4
�

0A
+5
:?:
5�
A.

=:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
�.

*8
�-.

�
?.
5<
0�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
A=
,5
+0
�0
<:
-,
/=
+�

-.
�-4

+:
*�
*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�-,

8:
1;

�,
55
.<

1-
�.
?�

3
:2
+*
�=.
5,
-:
.1

�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�

+1
,/

=+
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�/
+�
:1
5=
<2

+2
�

,1
2�
:1
?=<

+1
5+
�-4

+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
���

Page 627



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
",
��

�

2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�32
�D
�@
�?
��
4�
=�
77
�:
@�
2<
�

8�
A�
��
�D
<:
��
5�
2�
36�
5�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�28

��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�

:<
F2
��
G
83
=8
��
�4
�:
3=
�=
:3
2�
:3
��
G
<F

65
�

4<
2�3
4=
6F
5�
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

Page 628



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
"�
��

�

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

Page 629



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
"'
��

�

7�
22
34
��

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

!�
�8
��
�
��
#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�
79
�=
3;@
�6<
=�
23<

4�
=:
32�

:3
��
G
83
=8
�34
!

=<
D
?3
4�
23<

4�
G
328

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
9�
:D

37
73
<4

7/
�D
�@
�8
�A
��
�4
�3D

9�
=2
�

<4
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��
28
�2
�G
<F

65
�?
��

�A
<3
5�
5�
28
:<
F�
8�
8�
A�
��
�6<
=�
66@
�

5�
:3A
�5
�=
:32
�:
3�
��
99

:<
�=
8�
��

� �

B�
!�

�
73
4�
��
�6<
=�
66@
�5
�:
3A
�5
�=
:32
�:
3�
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
��
66<
G
�6�
45

7=
�9
��

;�
=2
<:
7�
2<
�?
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�34
�28

��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
�

� �8
��
D
<:
��
��
4�
:3=
�28

��
=:
32�

:3
��

8<
G
�A
�:
/�2
8�
�D
<:
��
63>
�6
@�
32�
37
�2<

�
8�
A�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�28

:<
F�
8�
4<

2�
35
�4
23;
@3
4�
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�;�
�2
F:
�7
�

&�
�
0:
1;

�,
�=.
5,
==7
�2
+*
:9
+2

�2
+-
,:
=+
2�
5*
:-
+*
:,
�

,A
A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�,
==.

3
�=,
12

05
,A

+�
?,
5-
.*
0�
-.
�/
+�
5,
*+
?<
==7
�5
.1

0:
2+

*+
2�
:1
�

-4
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�1

+3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
�

�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
G
<F

65
�7
F9

9<
:2
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�2
8�
��
43
A�
:7
323
�7
��
19
�4
73
<4

�28
:<
F�
8�
�4
�<
A�
:�
66�
7F
99

<:
2�;
<:
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
��
<G

�A
�:
�32
�G
<F

65
�

4<
2�?

��
5�
2�
36�
5�
�4
<F

�8
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�6<
=�
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
D
323
��
2�
5�
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
'�
�4
5�
"�
�:
��
?<

28
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�;<

:�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�F
43
A�
:7
323
�7
���

<G
�A
�:
�	
92
3<
4�
"�
G
<F

65
��
66<
G
�28

��
79
�=
3;3
=�
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
F4

3A
�:
73
2@
�2<

�?
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�34
��
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
G
�@
��
45

��
4�
?6
��
��
9:
<�
=2
3A
��
�4
5�
=<
66�
?<

:�
23A
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�?
��
F4

5�
:2
�>
�4
�34
�28

�3
:�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
��
83
7�

8�
69
7�
2<
�:
�D

<A
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
42
@�
;<
:�;
F2
F:
��
�:
<G

28
���
��

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
".
��
:<
A3
5�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
��
2<
��
F3
5�
�;<

:D
��
4�
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�F
43
A�
:7
32@
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

• 
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�F
43
A�
:7
32@
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��
28
��
<A
�:
�6
6��
5F

=�
23<

4�
6�4
��
57
�<
;�

72
F5

�4
27
��
45

�28
��
F4

3A
�:
73
2@
���

• 
�2
�G
<F

65
��
66<
G
�28

��
79
�=
3;3
=�
4�
�5
7�
<;
�2
8�
�F
43
A�
:7
32@
�2<

�?
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�34
��
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
G
�@
��
45

��
4�
?6
��
��
9:
<�
=2
3A
��
�4
5�
=<
66�
?<

:�
23A
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
��

• 
�9
�=
3;@
34
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�<
:�=
:3
2�
:3�

�;<
:�F

43
A�
:7
32@
��
19
�4
73
<4

�G
<F

65
�7
�2
�<
F2
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6(7
�9
<6
3=
@�
=6
��
:6@
�:
�5
F=
34
��
4�
�<
23�

23<
47
�<
;�G

8�
2�G

<F
65
�

�4
5�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�6<
=�
23<

4�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
�

• 
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23
A�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�2
8:
<F

�8
��
66<
G
34
��
79
�=
3;3
=�
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�2<

�?
��
34
=6
F5

�5
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�

       S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
6 

D
E

S
IG

N
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 H

IS
T

O
R

IC
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
 

�  D
es

ig
n

 a
n

d 
th

e 
H

is
to

ri
c 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t  

 
 

 
 

 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�7
2:
3=
2��
66�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
�7
2:
3=
2��
66�
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
;;
�=
234

��
	
92
3<
4�
".
��
�6
@�
<4

��
�2
3<
4�
6�

�6
�4
43
4�
��
<6
3=
@�
#:
�D

�G
<:
>�

	
92
3<
4�
+.
��
:<
A3
5�
�6<
=�
6�

9<
63=
@�
2<
��
F3
5�
�4
�G

�
�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
*.
9:
2+

�=.
5,
=�

A.
=:5
7�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�1
+3

�

Page 630



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
""
��

�

�;
;�
=2
34
��
8�
:32
��
��

5�
73
�4
�2
3<
47
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
��
45

�4
<4

!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

:�
7<
F:
=�
�

2<
��
F3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�

:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�8
�:
32�
��
�

5�
73
�4
�2
3<
47
E:
�7
<F

:=
�7
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�

<4
6@
�8
�:
32�

��
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
�

�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
*+
=,
-:
.1

�
-.
�2
+0
:;
1,

-+
2�
,1

2�
1.

1>
2+

0:
;1

,-
+2

�4
+*
:-
,;
+�

*+
0.
<*
5+
0�
�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�

28
��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�

HF
�6
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��

�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
�

�4
5�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

C�
$
3A
�4
�28

��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
�34
�

�<
:>
�:�

72
:3
=2
34
��
�6
6�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
<F

65
�:�

5F
=�
�28

��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�6
�4
5�

�A
�3
6�
?6
��
;<
:�4

�G
�

8<
F7
34
��
�4
5�

G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

8�
A�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

C�
$
3A
�4
�28

��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
��
45

�4
<4

!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
27
�34
��
<:
>�

:�
72
:3
=2
34
��
�6
6�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
�D

<F
42
�

<;
�6�
45

��
A�
36�
?6
��
;<
:�

4�
G
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

�
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

8�
A�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

C�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�

:�
72
:3
=2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

28
�2
�G
<F

65
�=
�F
7�
�

D
�2
�:
3�
6�8
�:
D
�2<

��
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
2�<

:�3
27
�7
�2
234

��
28
�2
�37
�4
<2
�<
F2
G
�3
�8
�5
�

?@
��
=<
4<

D
3=
/�7
<=
3�
6�

�4
5�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�

?�
4�
;32
���
�4
�G
�3
�8
34
��

F9
��
99

63=
�2
3<
47
�28

�2
�

�;
;�
=2
�4
<4

�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
/��
�

?�
6�
4=
�5
�JF
5�
�D

�4
2�

G
366
�?
��
:�
HF

3:�
5�

8�
A3
4�
�:�

��
:5
�2<

�28
��

7=
�6
��
<;
��
4@
�8
�:
D
�<
:�

6<
77
��
45

�28
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
4=
��
<;
�28

��
8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
2�
��$

3A
�4
�

28
��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
��
45

�4
<4

!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
27
�34
��
<:
>�
28
37
�

=<
F6
5�
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�

6�
45

��
A�
36�
?6
��
;<
:�

8<
F7
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

8�
A�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

C�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
��
�

6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�

7�
�>
�2<

�:
�7
2:
3=
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
2�

�;
;�
=2
7�
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
/�

G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�:�

5F
=�
�

28
��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�6
�4
5�

�A
�3
6�
?6
��
;<
:�4

�G
�

8<
F7
34
��
�4
5�
G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
3D
9�
=2
7�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�

35
�4
23;
@3
4�
�28

<7
��

�7
7�
27
�28

�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
D
<7
2�2
<�

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�=
<F

65
�

8�
69
�34
�G
�3
�8
34
��
F9

�
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�28

�2
�

9:
<A
35
��
;<
:�8

<F
73
4�
�

4�
�5
���

C�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
��
�

6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�

7�
�>
�2<

�:
�7
2:
3=
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
2�

�;
;�
=2
7�
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
/�

G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�:�

5F
=�
�

28
��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�6
�4
5�

�A
�3
6�
?6
��
;<
:�4

�G
�

8<
F7
34
��
�4
5�
G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
3D
9�
=2
7�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�

35
�4
23;
@3
4�
�28

<7
��

�7
7�
27
�28

�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
D
<7
2�2
<�

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�=
<F

65
�

8�
69
�34
�G
�3
�8
34
��
F9

�
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�28

�2
�

9:
<A
35
��
;<
:�8

<F
73
4�
�

4�
�5
���

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
��
<:
>(
7�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�

8�
�6
28
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�

D
F6
23!
;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
/�

�6
28
<F

�8
�5
�7
3�
4�
34
�

:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

78
<F

65
�=
<4

73
5�
:�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
/�

�6
28
<F

�8
�5
�7
3�
4�
34
�

:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�7
8<

F6
5�

=<
47
35
�:
�28

��
7�
;�
2@
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
/�

�6
28
<F

�8
�5
�7
3�
4�
34
�

:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�7
8<

F6
5�

=<
47
35
�:
�28

��
7�
;�
2@
�

�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�
<;
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
/�

�6
28
<F

�8
�5
�7
3�
4�
34
�

:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�7
8<

F6
5�

=<
47
35
�:
�28

��
7�
;�
2@
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
/�

�6
28
<F

�8
�5
�7
3�
4�
34
�

:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�7
8<

F6
5�

=<
47
35
�:
�28

��
7�
;�
2@
�

Page 631



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
"+
��

�

28
<F

�8
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�6�
37
F:
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�=
@=
634
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�

7�
=F
:32
@�
;<
:�
:�
73
5�
42
7I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�

9<
7�
�F
4�
==
�9
2�
?6
��
:3
7>
7�
2<
�8
��
628

���

28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�
7�
=F
:32
@�
<;
�

:�
73
5�
42
7�
�

�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�
<;
�

:�
73
5�
42
7�
�

:�
73
5�
42
7�
�

�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�
<;
�

:�
73
5�
42
7�
�

�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�
<;
�

:�
73
5�
42
7�
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�7
>3
667
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
/�

�6
28
<F

�8
�28

�:
��

�:
��
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
28
��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
/�

�6
28
<F

�8
�28

�:
��
�:
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�28
��

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
/�

�6
28
<F

�8
�28

�:
��
�:
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�28
��

83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
/�

�6
28
<F

�8
�28

�:
��
�:
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�28
��

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
/�

�6
28
<F

�8
�28

�:
��
�:
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�28
��

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
:<
G
28
�

<;
��
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
/�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�

34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�;<

:�
28
��
;F
2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�

6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

5:
3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

C�
$
3A
�4
�28

��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
�34
�

�<
:>
�:�

72
:3
=2
34
��
�6
6�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
<F

65
�:�

5F
=�
�28

��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�6
�4
5�

�A
�3
6�
?6
��
;<
:�

�=
<4

<D
3=
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�
28
F7
�:�

72
:3=
2�

�:
<G

28
/�G

83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�D
��
4�
28
�2
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
��

�:
<2
�=
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�3
7�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2��
7�

2<
F:
37
D
�:�

6�
2�
5�
2<
�

32�
37
��
4�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�

5:
3A
�:
�;<

:��
<:
>�
���

C�
$
3A
�4
�28

��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
��
45

�4
<4

!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
27
�34
��
<:
>�

:�
72
:3
=2
34
��
�6
6�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
�D

<F
42
�

<;
�6�
45

��
A�
36�
?6
��
;<
:�

�=
<4

<D
3=
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�
28
F7
�:�

72
:3=
2��

:<
G
28
/�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�D
��
4�

28
�2
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�

�:
<2
�=
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�3
7�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2��
7�

2<
F:
37
D
�:�

6�
2�
5�
2<
�32
�

37
��
4�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�

5:
3A
�:
�;<

:��
<:
>�
���

C�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�

:�
72
:3
=2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

28
�2
�G
<F

65
�=
�F
7�
�

D
�2
�:
3�
6�8
�:
D
�2<

��
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
2�<

:�3
27
�7
�2
234

��
28
�2
�37
�4
<2
�<
F2
G
�3
�8
�5
�

?@
��
=<
4<

D
3=
/�7
<=
3�
6�

�4
5�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�

?�
4�
;32
���
�4
�G
�3
�8
34
��

F9
��
99

63=
�2
3<
47
�28

�2
�

�;
;�
=2
�4
<4

�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
/��
�

?�
6�
4=
�5
�JF
5�
�D

�4
2�

G
366
�?
��
:�
HF

3:�
5�

8�
A3
4�
�:�

��
:5
�2<

�28
��

7=
�6
��
<;
��
4@
�8
�:
D
�<
:�

6<
77
��
45

�28
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
4=
��
<;
�28

��
8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
2�
��$

3A
�4
�

28
��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
��
45

�4
<4

!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
27
�34
��
<:
>�
28
37
�

=<
F6
5�
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�

C�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
��
�

6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�

7�
�>
�2<

�:
�7
2:
3=
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
2�

�;
;�
=2
7�
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
/�

G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�:�

5F
=�
�

28
��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�6
�4
5�

�A
�3
6�
?6
��
;<
:�4

�G
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

8�
A�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/�

35
�4
23;
@3
4�
�28

<7
��

�7
7�
27
�28

�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
D
<7
2�2
<�

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�=
<F

65
�

8�
69
�34
�G
�3
�8
34
��
F9

�
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�28

�2
�

8�
69
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
���

�:
<2
�=
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

C�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
��
�

6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�

7�
�>
�2<

�:
�7
2:
3=
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
2�

�;
;�
=2
7�
�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
27
/�G

83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
�D

<F
42
�

<;
�6�
45

��
A�
36�
?6
��
;<
:�

4�
G
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

8�
A�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/�

35
�4
23;
@3
4�
�28

<7
��

�7
7�
27
�28

�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
D
<7
2�2
<�

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�=
<F

65
�

8�
69
�34
�G
�3
�8
34
��
F9

�
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�28

�2
�

8�
69
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
���

�:
<2
�=
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

Page 632



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
"�
��

�

6�
45

��
A�
36�
?6
��
;<
:�

�=
<4

<D
3=
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�28
F7
�

:�
72
:3
=2
��
:<
G
28
/�G

83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�3
7�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2��
7�

2<
F:
37
D
�:�

6�
2�
5�
2<
�32
�

37
��
4�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�

5:
3A
�:
�;<

:��
<:
>�
���

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�3
7�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2��
7�

2<
F:
37
D
�:�

6�
2�
5�
2<
�32
�

37
��
4�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�

5:
3A
�:
�;<

:��
<:
>�
���

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;�

�H
F�
632
@/
�5
�9
:3
A�
23<

4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�

�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
/�

�6
28
<F

�8
�5
�7
3�
4�
34
�

:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

78
<F

65
�=
<4

73
5�
:�

28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�
7�
=F
:32
@�
<;
�

:�
73
5�
42
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
/�

�6
28
<F

�8
�5
�7
3�
4�
34
�

:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�7
8<

F6
5�

=<
47
35
�:
�28

��
7�
;�
2@
�

�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�
<;
�

:�
73
5�
42
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
/�

�6
28
<F

�8
�5
�7
3�
4�
34
�

:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�7
8<

F6
5�

=<
47
35
�:
�28

��
7�
;�
2@
�

�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�
<;
�

:�
73
5�
42
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
/�

�6
28
<F

�8
�5
�7
3�
4�
34
�

:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�7
8<

F6
5�

=<
47
35
�:
�28

��
7�
;�
2@
�

�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�
<;
�

:�
73
5�
42
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
/�

�6
28
<F

�8
�5
�7
3�
4�
34
�

:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�7
8<

F6
5�

=<
47
35
�:
�28

��
7�
;�
2@
�

�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�
<;
�

:�
73
5�
42
7�
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�

G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��

F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��

G
83
=8
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�A
�6
�

<9
23<

47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

C�
$
3A
�4
�28

��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
�34
�

�<
:>
�:�

72
:3
=2
34
��
�6
6�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

=<
F6
5�
:�
72
:3=
2�

5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

D
��
4�
28
�2
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�

C�
$
3A
�4
�28

��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
��
45

�4
<4

!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
27
�34
��
<:
>�

:�
72
:3
=2
34
��
�6
6�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�=
<F

65
�

:�
72
:3
=2
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�D
��
4�

28
�2
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�

C�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�

:�
72
:3
=2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

28
�2
�G
<F

65
�=
�F
7�
�

D
�2
�:
3�
6�8
�:
D
�2<

��
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
2�<

:�3
27
�7
�2
234

��
28
�2
�37
�4
<2
�<
F2
G
�3
�8
�5
�

?@
��
=<
4<

D
3=
/�7
<=
3�
6�

�4
5�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�

?�
4�
;32
���
�4
�G
�3
�8
34
��

F9
��
99

63=
�2
3<
47
�28

�2
�

�;
;�
=2
�4
<4

�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
/��
�

?�
6�
4=
�5
�JF
5�
�D

�4
2�

G
366
�?
��
:�
HF

3:�
5�

8�
A3
4�
�:�

��
:5
�2<

�28
��

7=
�6
��
<;
��
4@
�8
�:
D
�<
:�

6<
77
��
45

�28
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
4=
��
<;
�28

��
8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
2�
��$

3A
�4
�

28
��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
��
45

�4
<4

!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
27
�34
��
<:
>�
28
37
�

=<
F6
5�
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�

:�
72
:3
=2
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
�

C�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
��
�

6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�

7�
�>
�2<

�:
�7
2:
3=
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
2�

�;
;�
=2
7�
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
/�

G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�:�

72
:3
=2
�

5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

8�
A�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/�

35
�4
23;
@3
4�
�28

<7
��

�7
7�
27
�28

�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
D
<7
2�2
<�

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�=
<F

65
�

8�
69
�34
�G
�3
�8
34
��
F9

�
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�28

�2
�

8�
69
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���
�

C�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
��
�

6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�

7�
�>
�2<

�:
�7
2:
3=
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
2�

�;
;�
=2
7�
�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
27
/�G

83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

:�
72
:3
=2
�5
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

8�
A�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/�

35
�4
23;
@3
4�
�28

<7
��

�7
7�
27
�28

�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
D
<7
2�2
<�

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�=
<F

65
�

8�
69
�34
�G
�3
�8
34
��
F9

�
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�28

�2
�

8�
69
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���
�

Page 633



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
"*
��

�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�G

83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�32
7�

�;
;�
=2
7�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�

D
��
7F
:�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�
?F

365
34
��
D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��

;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
��
45

�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
7�
<;
�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
�

�4
�:
�@
�8
3�
:�
:=
8@
��

C�
$
3A
�4
�28

��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
�34
�

�<
:>
�:�

72
:3
=2
34
��
�6
6�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

=<
F6
5�
:�
72
:3=
2�2
8�
�

F7
��
<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

5�
73
�4
��
45

�
?F

365
34
��
D
�2
�:
3�
67
�

<:
�:�

4�
G
�?
6�
�

�4
�:
�@
�7
<F

:=
�7
/�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

D
��
4�
28
�2
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�

C�
$
3A
�4
�28

��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
�34
�

�<
:>
�:�

72
:3
=2
34
��
�6
6�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

=<
F6
5�
:�
72
:3=
2�2
8�
�

F7
��
<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�<
:�

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�

7<
F:
=�
7/
�G
83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�D
��
4�
28
�2
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�

C�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�

:�
72
:3
=2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

28
�2
�G
<F

65
�=
�F
7�
�

D
�2
�:
3�
6�8
�:
D
�2<

��
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
2�<

:�3
27
�7
�2
234

��
28
�2
�37
�4
<2
�<
F2
G
�3
�8
�5
�

?@
��
=<
4<

D
3=
/�7
<=
3�
6�

�4
5�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�

?�
4�
;32
���
�4
�G
�3
�8
34
��

F9
��
99

63=
�2
3<
47
�28

�2
�

�;
;�
=2
�4
<4

�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
/��
�

?�
6�
4=
�5
�JF
5�
�D

�4
2�

G
366
�?
��
:�
HF

3:�
5�

8�
A3
4�
�:�

��
:5
�2<

�28
��

7=
�6
��
<;
��
4@
�8
�:
D
�<
:�

6<
77
��
45

�28
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
4=
��
<;
�28

��
8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
2�
��$

3A
�4
�

28
��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
��
45

�4
<4

!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
27
�34
��
<:
>�
28
37
�

=<
F6
5�
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�

:�
72
:3
=2
�28

��
F7
��
<;
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�
?F

365
34
��
D
�2
�:
3�
67
�<
:�

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�

7<
F:
=�
7/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

C�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
��
�

6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�

7�
�>
�2<

�:
�7
2:
3=
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
2�

�;
;�
=2
7�
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
/�

G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�:�

72
:3
=2
�

28
��
F7
��
<;
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
�

�4
5�
?F

365
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�<
:�

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
3D
9�
=2
7�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�

35
�4
23;
@3
4�
�28

<7
��

�7
7�
27
�28

�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
D
<7
2�2
<�

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�=
<F

65
�

8�
69
�34
�G
�3
�8
34
��
F9

�
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�28

�2
�

8�
69
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�

?�
4�
;32
���
���

C�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
��
�

6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�

7�
�>
�2<

�:
�7
2:
3=
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
2�

�;
;�
=2
7�
�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
27
/�G

83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

:�
72
:3
=2
�28

��
F7
��
<;
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
�

�4
5�
?F

365
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�<
:�

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
�/
�8
�A
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
3D
9�
=2
7�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�

35
�4
23;
@3
4�
�28

<7
��

�7
7�
27
�28

�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
D
<7
2�2
<�

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�=
<F

65
�

8�
69
�34
�G
�3
�8
34
��
F9

�
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�28

�2
�

8�
69
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�

?�
4�
;32
���
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�

?3
<!
53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6�

�4
5�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�

79
�=
3�
7�
�4
5�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/�

��
�
7/
��
�
�
��
�7
��
45

��
��
�7
�I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

Page 634



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
")
��

�

;6<
:�
��
45

�;�
F4

��
;<
:��

==
�7
73
?6
��

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�4

�2
F:
��
=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
73
2�
7�

��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
�E
��
�<
53
A�
:7
32@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
��
45

�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
��
45

�D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�

6�
45

I�
• 

�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��
G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
���

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�
=F
::
�4
2��
=2
3A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
�

�3
:�;
:<
D
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�

G
35
��
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

32�
=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
I�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

Page 635



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
"�
��

�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�

<;
��
13
72
34
��
9<

<:
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�G
8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�;
F2
F:
��

<=
=F
9�
42
7E
F7
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��

F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��
;6<

<5
�

:37
>�
�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
��
<:
>�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

5�
73
�4
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�

<4
�;6
<<

5�
:37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�

5�
73
�4
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�F
:?
�4
�5
:�
34
��
��

7@
72
�D

7�
��
F�

7�
���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�

28
�3
:�7
�2
234

�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
�:
32�

��
��
<9

3=
�

��
9�
:�
�

B�
$
3A
�4
�28

��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
�34
�

�<
:>
/�:
�7
2:
3=
234

��
�6
6�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�4
<4

!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
�

�6
7<
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2��
45

�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

9:
<2
�=
2�
5�
2<
�28

��
7�
D
��
�1
2�
42
���
���

BB
�

$
3A
�4
�28

��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
��
45

�4
<4

!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
27
�34
��
<:
>/
�

:�
72
:3
=2
34
��
�6
6�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
�G
�7
�

9:
�7
�:
A�
5/
��
7�
G
�6
6�

�7
��
66�
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
��
45

�
28
�3
:�7
�2
234

��
���
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�

:�
72
:3
=2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

28
�2
�G
<F

65
�=
�F
7�
�

D
�2
�:
3�
6�8
�:
D
�2<

��
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
2�<

:�3
2(
7�
7�
22
34
��

28
�2
�37
�4
<2
�<
F2
G
�3
�8
�5
�

?@
��
=<
4<

D
3=
/�7
<=
3�
6�

�4
5�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�

?�
4�
;32
���
�4
�G
�3
�8
34
��

�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�28

�2
�

�;
;�
=2
�4
<4

�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
/��
�

?�
6�
4=
�5
�JF
5�
�D

�4
2�

G
366
�?
��
:�
HF

3:�
5�

8�
A3
4�
�:�

��
:5
�2<

�28
��

7=
�6
��
<;
��
4@
�8
�:
D
�<
:�

6<
77
��
45

�28
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
4=
��
<;
�28

��
8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
2�
��$

3A
�4
�

28
��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
��
45

�4
<4

!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
27
�34
��
<:
>�
28
�:
��

=<
F6
5�
?�
�=
<4

;63
=2
7�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
��
4�
�5
�;<

:�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�28
��

83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
��
�

6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�

7�
�>
�2<

�:
�7
2:
3=
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
2�

�;
;�
=2
7�
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
���

�5
�4
23;
@3
4�
�28

<7
��

�7
7�
27
�28

�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
D
<7
2�2
<�

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�=
<F

65
�

8�
69
�34
�G
�3
�8
34
��
F9

�
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�28

�2
�

9:
<A
35
��
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�4

��
5�
��

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
�/
�

�6
28
<F

�8
�4
<4

!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

9:
<2
�=
2�
5�
2<
�28

��
7�
D
��
�1
2�
42
�G
83
67
2�

�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
<;
�28

��
=3
2@
�37
�9
:�
7�
:A
�5
��

BB
�

�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
��
�

6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�

7�
�>
�2<

�:
�7
2:
3=
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
2�

�;
;�
=2
7�
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
��

�5
�4
23;
@3
4�
�28

<7
��

�7
7�
27
�28

�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
D
<7
2�2
<�

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�=
<F

65
�

8�
69
�34
�G
�3
�8
34
��
F9

�
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�28

�2
�

9:
<A
35
��
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�4

��
5�

G
83
67
2��

47
F:
34
��
28
�2
�

28
��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��
<;
�28

��
=3
2@
�37
�

9:
�7
�:
A�
5�
���

Page 636



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
"&
��

�

28
�2
�G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��

5�
2�
:D

34
�5
��
2�

�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
72
��
��
���

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�

=<
42
�1
2�G

328
�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
�4
5�
34
�63
4�
�G
328

�28
��

L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
$
3A
�4
�28

��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
�34
�

�<
:>
/�:
�7
2:
3=
234

��
�6
6�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�

28
��
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�4
<4

!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
�

�6
7<
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2��
45

�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

9:
<2
�=
2�
5�
2<
�28

��
7�
D
��
�1
2�
42
���
���

BB
�

$
3A
�4
�28

��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
��
45

�4
<4

!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
27
�34
��
<:
>/
�

:�
72
:3
=2
34
��
�6
6�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�28

��
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
G
�7
�

9:
�7
�:
A�
5�
���
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�

:�
72
:3
=2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

28
�2
�G
<F

65
�=
�F
7�
�

D
�2
�:
3�
6�8
�:
D
�2<

��
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
2�<

:�3
27
�7
�2
234

��
28
�2
�37
�4
<2
�<
F2
G
�3
�8
�5
�

?@
��
=<
4<

D
3=
/�7
<=
3�
6�

�4
5�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�

?�
4�
;32
���
�4
�G
�3
�8
34
��

F9
��
99

63=
�2
3<
47
�28

�2
�

�;
;�
=2
�4
<4

�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
/��
�

?�
6�
4=
�5
�JF
5�
�D

�4
2�

G
366
�?
��
:�
HF

3:�
5�

8�
A3
4�
�:�

��
:5
�2<

�28
��

7=
�6
��
<;
��
4@
�8
�:
D
�<
:�

6<
77
��
45

�28
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
4=
��
<;
�28

��
8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
2�
��$

3A
�4
�

28
��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
��
45

�4
<4

!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
�

�7
7�
27
�34
��
<:
>�
28
�:
��

=<
F6
5�
?�
�=
<4

;63
=2
7�

?�
2G

��
4�
28
��
4�
�5
�;<

:�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�28
��

?F
362
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
28
�2
�

G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��

5�
2�
:D

34
�5
��
2�

�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
72
��
��
���

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
��
�

6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�

7�
�>
�2<

�:
�7
2:
3=
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
2�

�;
;�
=2
7�
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
���

�5
�4
23;
@3
4�
�28

<7
��

�7
7�
27
�28

�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
D
<7
2�2
<�

�<
:>
(7
�?
F3
62�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
=<
F6
5�

8�
69
�34
�G
�3
�8
34
��
F9

�
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�28

�2
�

9:
<A
35
��
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�4

��
5�
��

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�

�4
7F
:34

��
28
��
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
28
�2
�37
�

F4
3H
F�
�2<

��
<:
>�
37
�

9:
�7
�:
A�
5�
�

BB
�

�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
��
�

6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�

7�
�>
�2<

�:
�7
2:
3=
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
2�

�;
;�
=2
7�
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
��

�5
�4
23;
@3
4�
�28

<7
��

�7
7�
27
�28

�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
D
<7
2�2
<�

�<
:>
(7
�?
F3
62�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
=<
F6
5�

8�
69
�34
�G
�3
�8
34
��
F9

�
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�28

�2
�

9:
<A
35
��
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�4

��
5�

G
83
67
2��

47
F:
34
��
28
�2
�

28
��
?F

362
�6�
45

7=
�9
��

28
�2
�37
�F
43
HF

��
2<
�

�<
:>
�37
�9
:�
7�
:A
�5
���
�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

#<
:��

66�
<;
�28

��
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
<9

23<
47
�28

�:
��
�:
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2��

45
�?
F3
62�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
<;
��
<:
>�
���
8<

7�
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
�7
�28

�2
��
67
<�
9:
<2
�=
2�4

<4
!5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
��
:�
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
2<
�8
�A
��
��
A�
:@
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�34
��
<:
>�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
��
77
�2
7�

�6
7<
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
=<
47
�:
A�
5�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
��
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
��
45

�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
=3
2@
�37
�9
:�
7�
:A
�5
���
#<
:��

66�
28
��
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
<9

23<
47
�28

�:
��
�:
��
7<
D
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
42
3�
7�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
45

�8
<F

73
4�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
/�G

83
=8
�37
�5
F�
�2<

�28
��
2�
47
3<
47
�?
�2
G
��
4�
8�
A3
4�
��
4<

F�
8�
4�
G
�6�
45

��
A�
36�
?6
��
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�=
<4

7�
:A
34
��
�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
���
2�3
7�
�6
7<
�4
<2
�5
�2
8�
2�9

:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�3
7�
3D
9<

:2
�4
2�2
<�
28
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
�7
�

2<
F:
37
D
�:�

6�
2�
5�
2<
�32
�37
��
�>
�@
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
:3A
�:
�;<

:��
<:
>�
���

�
�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
��
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�7
��
>�
2<
�:�

72
:3=
2�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
8�
2��
;;
�=
27
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
��
77
�2
7�
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�A
�:
@�
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2��
45

�?
F3
62�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
<;
��
<:
>/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
��
3A
�4
�28

��
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
8�
:3
2�
��
��
77
�2
7�

Page 637



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
+,
��

�

34
�28

��
=3
2@
�28

�2
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
=<
47
�:
A�
5�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
��
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
��
45

�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
=3
2@
�37
�9
:�
7�
:A
�5
�G
83
67
2��

67
<�
�6
6<
G
34
��
;<
:�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
2�

D
��
27
�28

��
4�
�5
7�
<;
��
<:
>(
7�
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
���

4=
�:
2�
34
23�

7�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�28

��
8<

F7
34
��
�4
5�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��
:�
�34
�A
32�
?6
��
�3
A�
4�
28
��
2�
47
3<
4�
?�
2G

��
4�

8�
A3
4�
��
4<

F�
8�
6�
45

��
A�
36�
?6
��
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�=
<4

7�
:A
34
��
�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
���
8�
:�
��
:�
��
67
<�
2�
47
3<
47
�?
�2
G
��
4�
28
��
F7
��
<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��
D
�2
�:
3�
67
�<
:�:
�4
�G

�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
7<
F:
=�
7�
G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�4
�=
�7
7�
:36
@�
?�
�34
�>
��
93
4�
�G
328

�28
��
=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
<;
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
?F

2�G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�6<
4�
�2�

:D
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�?
�4
�;
32�
���

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�3
4=
��
4<

��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�2
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4/
�4
<�
D
323
��
23<

4�
37
�:�

HF
3:�

5�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�5
�7
3�
4�
�4
5�
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�

9<
63=
3�
7�
78
<F

65
�=
<4

73
5�
:�8

<G
�28

��
F7
��
<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�5
�7
3�
4�
�4
5�
?F

365
34
��
D
�2
�:
3�
67
�<
:�:
�4
�G

�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
7<
F:
=�
7�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�?
�4
�;
32�

=<
F6
5�
:�
6�
2�
�2<

�28
��
=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
<;
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
34
��
<:
>�
���
8�
@�
78
<F

65
��
67
<�
=<
47
35
�:
�28

��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�<
;�:
�7
35
�4
27
�34
�9
:<
D
<2
34
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

5�
73
�4
���
�

  S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

7:
 G

re
en

 In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 
� B

io
d

iv
er

si
ty

  
 

 
 

 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�6
@�
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
�

�F
35
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
E�
��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
E�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
:<
A3
5�
�6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
�

�F
35
��
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�

:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�<
46
@�
72
�2
F2
<:
@�

?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
E�
��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
5�
73
�4
�2
3<
47
�

	
92
3<
4�
".
��
:<
A3
5�
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�

9<
63=
@�
2<
��
F3
5�
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�<
46
@�
72
�2
F2
<:
@�
�4
5�

4<
4!
72
�2
F2
<:
@�
?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
E�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
E�
6�
45

7=
�9
��

5�
73
�4
�2
3<
47
�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
*.
9:
2+

�=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�
-.
�

;<
:2
+�
1+

3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
1�

*+
=,
-:
.1

�-.
�,
==�
/:
.2

:9
+*
0:
-7
F�

;+
.2

:9
+*
0:
-7
F�
=,
12

05
,A

+�
*+
0.
<*
5+
0�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

Page 638



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
+�
��

�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

Page 639



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
+'
��

�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

B�
�8
��
�
�#
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
28
��

=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
�4
5�

�4
8�
4=
�D

�4
2�<

;�2
8�
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
�

�2
�7
2�
2�
7�
28
�2
.�'
-

��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�

	�
��
�

	�

��
��
��
��
�	
�

��
��
��

�

�

��
�

��

��
��
��
���
��

��	

�
��

��
��
�	
��

��
���

�4
�

• 
��
	�
�

���

��
��
��

��

�
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�

��
��
��

��
	�
	�
�

��
�


	
��
��
��
��	

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�	
���
(�

• 
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��

	�
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
��

�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�

��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
�

�

�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�


	
��
���

��
��
��
�	
��


��
/
	�
��
��

��
��
��


	
�
�
���

��
���
	�

�

���
�

��
	�
��
��
���
�

���
��

��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��

��

�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��

�
��
�


	

�
��
��
��

	
�	
��

�
��

!�!
�

�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�

3�
4<

:�
��
66�
6<
=�
66@
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
��
32�

7�
<;
�

�4
2�
:�
72
�;<

:��
�2
F:
��


<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
��
��

7
��<

:�
�3
2�
7�
<;
��
<=
�6
��4
2�
:�
72
�

��
��
7�
�;<

:�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
��

�8
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�

�6
7<
�4
<:
�9
:<
2�
=2
�4
<4

!
9:
<2
�=
2�
5�
79
�=
3�
7�
G
83
=8
�

�6
28
<F

�8
�8
�A
��
4<

�;<
:D

�6
�

5�
73
�4
�2
3<
4/
��
:�
�7
236
6�

4�
23<

4�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�
��

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�

�6
7<
�6�
=>
��
�G
�@
�<
;�

�4
7F
:34

��
�4
5�
?F

365
34
��

=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�?
�2
G
��
4�

73
2�
7�
�3
A�
4�
327
�6�
=>
�<
;��
�

G
35
�:
�9
<6
3=
@�
�9
9:
<�
=8
��

!�
%
83
67
2�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

G
<F

65
�9
:<
2�
=2
�?
<2
8�

72
�2
F2
<:
@�
�4
5�
4<

4!
72
�2
F2
<:
@�
5�
73
�4
�2
3<
47
�

G
83
=8
�37
�9
<7
323
A�
/�3
2�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�9
:<
2�
=2
�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�

73
2�
7�
<;
�6<
=�
6�3
42
�:
�7
2�<

:�
28
��
79
�=
3�
7�
G
83
=8
��
:�
�

4<
2�5

�7
3�
4�
23<

4�
?2
�

4�
23<

4�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�
��

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�

:�
6@
�<
4�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�7
F:
A�
@�

G
<:
>�
2<
�F
45

�:
72
�4
5�
28
��

6<
=�
23<

4�
F4

5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
��

&&
�

�
�A
.=
:5
7�
,A

A*
.,

54
�

3
.<

=2
�,
==.

3
�

5.
10
:2
+*
,-
:.
1�
?.
*�
,=
=�

81
.3

1�
0:
-+
0�
,1

2�
0A
+5
:+
0�

.?
�1
,-
<*
+�
5.
10
+*
9,
-:
.1

�
9,
=<
+�
3
4+

-4
+*
�.
*�
1.

-�
-4
+7
�,
*+
�2
+0
:;
1,

-+
2�
�

�4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
-4
+�

6
.0
-�2

:*
+5
-�/

+1
+?
:-
�:1
�

-4
+�
=.
1;

>-
+*
6
�-.

�
6
,1

,;
:1
;�
5.
10
+*
9,
-:
.1

��

Page 640



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
+"
��

�

��
��

	�
��
��


��
��
��
�

�
	�
��
��
��
���
��
��	

�

�
��
��
���

��
���

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�)
��

� %
83
67
2�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

G
<F

65
�=
<A
�:
�28

��
D
�3
4�

37
7F
�7
�<
:�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
�/
�32
�37
�<
9�
4�
2<
�

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
28
�:
��
37
�

D
<:
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�

2�
47
3<
47
�2<

��
A<
6A
��
34
�

327
��
99

63=
�2
3<
4�
��

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

Page 641



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
++
��

�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�<
:>
(7
�

�
�2
F:
�6
��
�4
57
=�
9�
�?
@�

�F
35
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�G
�@
�;:
<D

��
:�
��
<;
�

A�
6F
��
;<
:�4

�2
F:
��

=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
��

!�!
�

�
�2
F:
��
=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
73
2�
7�
;<
:D

�9
�:
2�<

;�2
8�
�

<A
�:
�6
6�4
�2
F:
�6
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
<;
��
<:
>�
�	
46
@�

9:
<2
�=
234

��
28
��
4�
23<

4�
66@
�

5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�7
32�

7�
=<
F6
5�
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
4�
��
23A
�6
@�

3D
9�
=2
��<
;�2
8�
�G
35
�:
�

4�
2F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
�<
;�

�<
:>
�34
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
G
�@
��

!�
�
�2
F:
��
=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
73
2�
7�
;<
:D

�9
�:
2�<

;�2
8�
�

<A
�:
�6
6�4
�2
F:
�6
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
<;
��
<:
>�
�	
46
@�

9:
<2
�=
234

��
28
��
4�
23<

4�
66@
��

�4
5�
6<
=�
66@
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�

73
2�
7�
=<
F6
5�
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
��<
;�2
8�
�

G
35
�:
�4
�2
F:
�6
�6�
45

7=
�9
��

<;
��
<:
>�
34
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
G
�@
�

?@
�3�
4<

:34
��
<2
8�
:�7
32�

7�
G
83
=8
��
:�
�<
;�A
�6
F�
��

&�
�4

:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�

-.
�4
,9
+�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
�.

*8
D0
�

�
,-
<*
,=
�

,1

20
5,
A+

�/
7�

+1
0<
*:
1;

�,
==�
,*
+,
0�
F�

0A
+5
:+
0�
.?
�1
,-
<*
+�

5.
10
+*
9,
-:
.1

�9
,=
<+

�,
*+
�

<0
+2

�-.
�;
<:
2+

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
�4
5�
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2��
45

�5
3=
2�
2�
7�
28
�2
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�D
34
3D
37
�5
�

�4
5�
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
;<
:�4

�2
��
�3
47
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�<
?2
�3
4�
5�
G
8�
:�
�9
<7
73
?6
��
2<
�8
�6
2�5

�=
634
��
�4
5�
3D
9:
<A
��
�=
<6
<�
3=
�6
�4
�2
G
<:
>7
��	

92
3<
4�
��
G
<F

65
�37
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

63>
�6
@�
2<
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
�D
�4
��
�D

�4
2��
45

�3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�

Page 642



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
+�
��

�

� 	
92
3<
4�
'�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
;<
:��

<:
>(
7�
?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�32
�<
46
@�
9:
<2
�=
27
�7
2�
2F
2<
:@
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
��
45

�3�
4<

:�
7�
�4
@�

6<
=�
66@
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
73
2�
7/
�7
32�

7�
<;
�6<
=�
6�3
42
�:
�7
2��
��
�7
��<

:��
32�

7�
3D
9<

:2
�4
2�;
<:
�4
�2
F:
��
=<
47
�:
A�
23<

47
���
��

7
���
�2
�G
<F

65
��
67
<�
3�
4<

:�
��
4@
�6<
=�
6�7
9�
=3
�7
�

G
83
=8
��
:�
�4
<2
�9
:<
2�
=2
�5
�?
F2
�<
;�4

�2
3<
4�
6�3
42
�:
�7
2�
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
"/
�7
3D
36�
:6@
�2<

�<
92
3<
4�
'�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
�3
A�
47
�28

�2
�28

37
�6�
=>
7�
�4
@�
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
;<
:�
73
2�
7�
<;
�6<
=�
6�3
42
�:
�7
2��
��
�7
���
�2
�

G
<F

65
��
67
<�
3�
4<

:�
��
4@
�6<
=�
6�7
9�
=3
�7
�G
83
=8
��
:�
�4
<2
�9
:<
2�
=2
�5
�?
F2
�<
;�4

�2
3<
4�
6�3
42
�:
�7
2�
�

� �
�6<
=�
66@
�5
�:
3A
�5
��
99

:<
�=
8�
;<
:�9

:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
G
366
�?
��
28
��
D
<7
2�9

<7
323
A�
�34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��
7�
28
37
�G
366
�=
�9
2F
:�
��
66�
�:
��
7�
<;
�4
�2
F:
��
=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
34
2�
:�
72
�

G
8�
28
�:
�<
:�4

<2
�28

�@
��
:�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
<:
�9
:<
2�
=2
�5
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
=<
D
96
3�
4=
��
G
328

�28
��
�
��

#�
?F

2��
2��
�D
<:
��
79
�=
3;3
=�
6<
=�
6�7
=�
6�
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
�D
�4
��
�D

�4
2��
45

�3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
+.
��
:<
A3
5�
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
��
F3
5�
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
��
66�
?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
E�
�<
53
A�
:7
32@
E6
�4
57
=�
9�
�;�
�2
F:
�7
�

�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
28
��
D
<7
2�9

<7
323
A�
�6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�?
�4
�;
327
�;<

:�=
<4

7�
:A
34
��
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
34
��
?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�G
328

�28
��
=3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
��
83
7�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
366
��
66<
G
��
66�
�:
��
7/
�7
32�

7�
�4
5�
79
�=
3�
7�
<;
�4
�2
F:
��
=<
4A
�:
7�
23<

4�
A�
6F
��
2<
�?
��
:�
=<
�4
37
�5
��
45

�9
<2
�=
2�
5�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
4<

4�
�

� � G
re

en
 In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
ur

e 
 

�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
:<
2�
=2
��
66�
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�2<

�28
��
7�
D
��
6�
A�
6�

3::
�7
9�
=2
3A
��
<;
�32
7�
;F
4=
23<

47
�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
:9
+�
;*
+,
-+
*�A

*.
-+
5-
:.
1�
-.
�?<

15
-:
.1

,=
��
*+
+1

�
�1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�'*
+5
*+
,-
:.
1,

=�0
A,

5+
�F
�,
==.

-6
+1

-0
�F
�;
*+
+1

�
5.
**
:2
.*
0)
�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�

HF
�4
232
@/
�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

72
<=
>I
�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��
4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

��
:�
A�
66�
:7
��
45

�
�8
<G

9�
<9

6�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!
;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�6�
37
F:
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�=
@=
634
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�
;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

BB
�

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
34
��
47
F:
34
��
28
�2
�28

�:
��
G
�7
��
�

83
�8
�6�
A�
6�<
;��
:�
�4
�7
9�
=�
�:�

2�
34
�5
��
:<
F4

5�
�<
:>
��

�4
�A
32�
?6
@�
�7
<D

��
<;
�28

37
�7
9�
=�
�G
<F

65
�;F

4=
23<

4�
D
<:
��

;<
:�:
�=
:�
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�/
�G
83
67
2�<

28
�:
7�
G
<F

65
�?
��

D
�3
42
�3
4�
5�
�7
��
:�
�4
�7
9�
=�
���
A3
5�
4=
��
7F
��
�7
27
�28

�2
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
:�
�4
�7
9�
=�
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
?�
34
��
�?
6�
�2<

�7
��
�

32�
8�
7�
��
?�
4�
;32
�<
4�
8�
�6
28
�<
A�
:�
66�
��

� #F
:2
8�
:D

<:
�/
��
==
�7
7�
2<
��
:�
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�8
�6
97
�

2<
�9
:<
D
<2
��
8�
�6
28
3�
:�6
3;�
72
@6
��
?@
��
66<
G
34
��

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
2:
�A
�6
�:
<F

2�
7�
;<
:�6
�3
7F
:�
��
45

�2<
�=
<4

4�
=2
�

&&
�

�1
�.
*2
+*
�-.

�6
,C
:6

:0
+�
A+

.A
=+
D0
�4
+,
=-
4$
�:-
�:0
�

:6
A.

*-
,1

-�-
.�
4,

9+
�,
55
+0
0�
-.
�,
*+
,0
�?.

*�
*+
5*
+,
-:
.1

�,
12

�=+
:0
<*
+�
��
10
<*
:1
;�
-4
:0
�:0
�

A*
.-
+5
-+
2�
3
4+

*+
�:-
�:1
�/
+:
1;

�<
0+
2�
?.
*�-
4:
0�

A<
*A
.0
+$
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
A,

*-
:5
<=
,*
=7
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
?.
*�

4+
,=
-4
�,
12

�3
+=
=>/

+:
1;
���

#<
*-
4+

*6
.*
+$
�,
55
+0
0�
-.
�;
*+
+1

�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�

4+
=A
0�
-.
�A
*.
6
.-
+�
4+

,=
-4
:+
*�
=:?
+0
-7
=+
�/
7�
,=
=.
3
:1
;�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
-*
,9
+=
�*
.<

-+
0�
?.
*�
=+
:0
<*
+�
,1

2�
-.
�

5.
11

+5
-�-
.�
4+

�3
:2
+*
�5
:-
7�
�

Page 643



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
+*
��

�

2<
�28

��
G
35
�:
�=
32@
���

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:��

66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:��

5F
=�
23<

4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�

;<
:�=
<4

234
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�;<

:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:�?

F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�

6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

B�
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�

28
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
28
:<
F�
8�
D
�>
34
��
28
��
=3
2@
�A
37
F�
66@
�

�2
2:
�=
23A
��
2<
�63
A�
��
45

�G
<:
>�
��2
�=
�4
��
67
<�
=<
42
:3?

F2
��

2<
G
�:
57
��
�3
43
4�
�34
A�
72
D
�4
2�
�

B�
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<4
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
@�
28
:<
F�
8�
D
�>
34
��
28
��
=3
2@
�A
37
F�
66@
�

�2
2:
�=
23A
��
2<
�63
A�
��
45

�G
<:
>�
��2
�=
�4
��
67
<�
=<
42
:3?

F2
��

2<
G
�:
57
��
�3
43
4�
�34
A�
72
D
�4
2�
�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�5
�9
:3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�5

�D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
�4
5E
<:
�9
:<
9�
:2
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
?@
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�

G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

B�
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
�?
��
F7
�5
�9
<7
323
A�
6@
��
7�
9�
:2
�

<;
�28

��
<A
�:
�6
6�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�4
�2
G
<:
>�
��
8�
�:
<F

2�
7�
=�
4�

;<
:D

��
22
:�
=2
3A
��
=@
=6
��
�4
5�
9�
5�
72
:3
�4
�:
<F

2�
7�
�4
5�

9:
<D

<2
��
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�
28
��
=�
:�

?@
�63
4>
34
��
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
���

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�4
<2
��
66�
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�8
�5
�28

37
�

=�
9�
?3
632
@�
�4
5�
32�
G
<F

65
�?
��
D
<:
��
?�
4�
;3=
3�
6�2
<�

9:
3<
:3
237
��
28
��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�G
83
=8
�8
�5
�28

37
�

=�
9�
?3
632
@�
�4
5�
F7
�5
�28

37
�2<

�63
4>
�5
�?
�2
2�
:�G

328
�4
�G

�
73
2�
7�
�

&�
�
*+
+1

��1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�5
,1

�/
+�
<0
+2

�A
.0
:-
:9
+=
7�
,0
�

A,
*-
�.
?�-
4+

�.
9+
*,
==�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�1

+-
3
.*
8�
��
4+

�
*.
<-
+0
�5
,1

�?.
*6

�,
--
*,
5-
:9
+�
57
5=
+�
,1

2�
A+

2+
0-
*:
,1

�
*.
<-
+0
�,
12

�A
*.
6
.-
+�
,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
?.
*6

0�
.?
�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�-
.�
-4
+�
5,
*�
/7
�=:
18

:1
;�
,5
*.
00
�-4

+�
5:
-7
���

� �*
:.
*:
-:
0:
1;

�-4
+�
�
��F
*.
<-
+0
�3
4:
54
�,
*+
�6

.0
-�

?<
15
-:
.1

,=
�3
.<

=2
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�-4

:0
�1
+-
3
.*
8�
,1

2�
5.
11

+5
-:
9:
-7
��:
0�
5.
10
+*
9+
2�
,1

2�
4,

0�
-4
+�

5,
A,

/:
=:-
7�
?.
*�
/+

�:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
63>
�6
@�
�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�

=�
:?
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��
D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��

28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:3
7>
7�
�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

B�
	
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�D
�3
4�
A�
6F
�7
��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
G
328

�$
:�
�4
�

�4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�37
�32
7�
D
F6
23;
F4

=2
3<
4�
632
@/
�G
83
=8
�8
�7
�

28
��
=�
9�
?3
632
@�
2<
�8
�A
��
A�
6F
��
;<
:�
D
323
��
234

��
�4
5�

�5
�9
234

��
2<
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
���
4�
�<
:>
/�

28
37
�37
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�;
<:
�28

��
D
323
��
23<

4�
<;
�

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
��

�

&�
�
1+

�.
?�-
4+

�6
,:
1�
9,
=<
+0
�,
00
.5
:,
-+
2�
3
:-
4�
�
*+
+1

�
�1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�:0
�:-
0�
6
<=
-:
?<
15
-:
.1

,=
:-
7$
�3
4:
54
�

4,
0�
-4
+�
5,
A,

/:
=:-
7�
-.
�4
,9
+�
9,
=<
+�
?.
*�6

:-
:;
,-
:1
;�

,1
2�
,2

,A
-:
1;

�-.
�-4

+�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.?
�5
=:6

,-
+�
54
,1

;+
��

�1
��
.*
8$
�-4

:0
�:0
�A
,*
-:
5<
=,
*=
7�
:6

A.
*-
,1

-�?
.*
�-4

+�
6
:-
:;
,-
:.
1�
.?
�?=
..

2�
*:
08
��

�

Page 644



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
+)
��

�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�
83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

#F
:2
8�
:D

<:
��
�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
�?
��
F7
�5
��
7�
��

=�
:?
<4

�7
34
>�
�7
�9
6�
42
7�
�4
5�
A�
��
2�
23<

4�
72
<:
��
=�
:?
<4

�
�4
5�
=�
4�
=<
42
:3
?F

2�
�2<

�=
6�
�4
�:
��
3:�
�

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�4
<2
��
66�
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�8
�7
�28

��
7�
D
��
=�
9�
?3
632
@�
;<
:�2
83
7�
�4
5�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��

�7
�A
�6
F�
?6
��
;<
:�2
83
7�
9F

:9
<7
��
��

�4
+�
,*
+,
0�
:1
��
.*
8�
5<
**
+1

-=
7�
3
4:
54
�,
*+
�<
0+
2�
,0
�

?=.
.2

�3
,-
+*
�0
-.
*,
;+
�4
,9
+�
,�
6
<=
-:
?<
15
-:
.1

,=
�

A<
*A
.0
+�
,1

2�
:-
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
:6

A.
*-
,1

-�-
4,

-�-
4,

-�:
0�

6
,:
1-
,:
1+

2�
,0
�,
�A
*:
.*
:-
7�
�

� �1
0<
*:
1;

�-4
,-
�?<

15
-:
.1

,=
��
��:
0�
A*
.-
+5
-+
2�
:0
�,
=0
.�

:6
A.

*-
,1

-�-
.�
+1

0<
*+
�?<

*-
4+

*�
/+

1+
?:-
0�
?.
*�
5=
:6

,-
+�

54
,1

;+
�,
2,

A-
,-
:.
1�
-4
*.
<;

4�
6
:1
:6

:0
:1
;�
4,

/:
-,
-�

?*
,;
6
+1

-,
-:
.1

��
��


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�4
�2
3<
4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�

9:
3<
:3
2@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�8
�?
32�

27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��
�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�4

�2
F:
��
=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
��
�<
53
A�
:7
32@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
��
==
�7
7�
28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

B�
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
;<
:�2
83
7�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�7
�32
�37
��
1=
�9
23<

4�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�;
<:
�63
4>
34
��

53
;;
�:
�4
2�7
9�
=�
7�
2<
��
28
�:
��
45

�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��
G
365
63;
��

�4
5�
?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�=
<:
:3
5<

:7
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�G

8�
:�
�7
32�

7�
�:
��
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�<
:�>
4<

G
4�
2<
�

?�
�<
;�A
�6
F�
/�2
8�
3:�
73
�4
3;3
=�
4=
��
D
�@
�?
��
<A
�:
6<
<>
�5
�

�4
5�
<4

6@
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
�7
�9
�:
2�<

;�2
8�
�G
35
�:
�$
��

4�
2G

<:
>�
��
<2
�4
23�

6�=
<4

;63
=2
7�
D
�@
��
:37
��
;:
<D

�2<
<�

D
F=
8�
D
F6
23;
F4

=2
3<
4�
632
@�
G
328

34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�

?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
��

&�
�

�
*+
+1

��1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�:0
�+
C5
+A

-:
.1

,=
=7
�:6

A.
*-
,1

-�
?.
*�
/:
.2

:9
+*
0:
-7
�-.

�0
<A

A.
*-
�3
:=2

=:?
+�
5.
**
:2
.*
0�

,1
2�
=:1

8:
1;

�2
:??
+*
+1

-�0
A,

5+
0�
-.
;+
-4
+*
��

� �1
5=
<2

:1
;�
-4
+0
+�
,*
+,
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
A*
.-
+5
-+
2�
�
��

3
.<

=2
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�-4

+�
,*
+,
0�
3
:-
4�
6
.0
-�9

,=
<+

�
,*
+�
A*
.-
+5
-+
2�
��

� �.
-+
1-
:,
=�5
.1

?=:
5-
0�
6
,7
�,
*:
0+
�?*
.6

�-.
.�
6
<5
4�

6
<=
-:
?<
15
-:
.1

,=
:-
7�
3
:-
4:
1�
,*
+,
0�
.?
�/
:.
2:
9+
*0
:-
7�

9,
=<
+�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
�

�1
37
234

��
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
��
45

�D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��

��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:��

;;
3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

B�
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�?
@�
9:
<2
�=
234

��
�6
6�

�:
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�?
@�
4<

2�9
:3<

:3
237
34
��

28
��
D
<7
2�;
F4

=2
3<
4�
6�7
9�
=�
�32
�D
�@
�6�
�A
��
28
37
�D
<:
��

AF
64
�:
�?
6�
�2<

�=
8�
4�
��
�

&&
�

�4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
=7
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
:6

A,
5-
�

.1
�+
10
<*
:1
;�
-4
+�
/+

0-
�<
0+
�.
?�=
,1

2�
/7

�A
*.
-+
5-
:1
;�

-4
+�
?<
15
-:
.1

,=
��
*+
+1

��1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
���

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�
�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

B�
%
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7/
�34
=6
F5

34
��
�<
:>
(�:
3A
�:
7�
;:
<D

��
4�

34
2�
�:
�6
�9
�:
2�<

;��
<:
>(
7�
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��

�:
<2
�=
234

��
�6
6��
79
�=
27
�<
;�$

��7
8<

F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�?
@�
4<

2�9
:3<

:32
37
34
��
28
��
D
<7
2�;
F4

=2
3<
4�
6�

79
�=
��
32�
D
�@
�6�
�A
��
28
37
�D
<:
��
AF
64
�:
�?
6�
�2<

�=
8�
4�
��
�

&�
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
=7
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
:6

A,
5-
�

.1
�<
12

+*
0-
,1

2:
1;

�-4
+�
9,
=<
+�
.?
��
.*
8D
0�
3
,-
+*
�

,0
0+
-0
$�:
15
=<
2:
1;

�-4
+�
�:
9+
*0
$�,
12

�0
4.

<=
2�
+1

,/
=+
�

-4
+�
6
.0
-�A

*.
-+
5-
:.
1�
,1

2�
+1

4,
15
+6

+1
-�:
1�
-4
+�

?<
-<
*+
��

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��
�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

Page 645



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
+�
��

��'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
��
=2
3A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�
9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�

<4
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
��
13
72
34
��
9<

<:
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�

G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�

;F
2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�4
�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

B�
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
�D
�>
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
2<
�3D

9:
<A
34
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
?@
�?
�3
4�
�F
7�
5�

�7
��
�?
F;
;�
:�
2<
�:<

�5
7�
�4
5�
�:
��
7�
<;
�8
3�
8�

=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
��
3:�
9<

66F
2�
42
7�
��

� #F
:2
8�
:D

<:
��
�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
�?
��
F7
�5
��
7�
��

=�
:?
<4

�7
34
>�
�7
�9
6�
42
7�
�4
5�
A�
��
2�
23<

4�
72
<:
��
=�
:?
<4

�
�4
5�
=�
4�
=<
42
:3
?F

2�
�2<

�=
6�
�4
�:
��
3:�
�

�

&�
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
�D
�>
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
2<
�3D

9:
<A
34
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
?@
�?
�3
4�
�

F7
�5
��
7�
��
?F

;;
�:
�2<

�:
<�
57
��
45

��
:�
�7
�<
;�8

3�
8�

=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�
<;
��
3:�
9<

66F
2�
42
7�
��

� #F
:2
8�
:D

<:
��
�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
�?
��
F7
�5
��
7�

��
=�
:?
<4

�7
34
>�
�7
�9
6�
42
7�
�4
5�
A�
��
2�
23<

4�
72
<:
��

=�
:?
<4

��
45

�=
�4
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�=
6�
�4
�:
��
3:�
�

�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�F
:?
�4
�

5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�
��
F�

7�
���

B�
�
*+
+1

��1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�:1
��
.*
8�
4,

0�
,1

�:6
A.

*-
,1

-�4
,0
�

,�
6
<=
-:
>?
<1

5-
:.
1,

=�*
.=
+�
-.
�A
=,
7$
�A
,*
-:
5<
=,
*=
7�
?.
*�
-4
+�

?=.
.2

�3
,-
+*
�0
-.
*,
;+
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�4
<2
��
66�
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�8
�7
�28

��
7�
D
��
=�
9�
?3
632
@�
;<
:�2
83
7�
�4
5�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��

�7
�A
�6
F�
?6
��
;<
:�2
83
7�
9F

:9
<7
��

&&
�

�
*+
+1

��1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�:1
��
.*
8�
4,

0�
,1

�:6
A.

*-
,1

-�
4,

0�
,�
6
<=
-:
>?
<1

5-
:.
1,

=�*
.=
+�
-.
�A
=,
7$
�A
,*
-:
5<
=,
*=
7�

?.
*�
-4
+�
?=.

.2
�3
,-
+*
�0
-.
*,
;+
���

*.
-+
5-
:1
;�
-4
+0
+�

0:
-+
0�
,0
�,
�A
*:
.*
:-
7�
3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
-4
+0
+�
-.
�/
+�

6
,:
1-
,:
1+

2�
?.
*�6

,C
:6

<6
�?<

-<
*+
�9
,=
<+

��

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
��
45

�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
�

�7
7�
27
��
45

�28
�3
:�7
�2
234

�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�

�:
34
=3
96
��

8

�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
�:
32�

��
�

�<
93
=�
��
9�
:�
�

B�
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�37
��
4�
34
2�
�:
�6
�9
�:
2�<

;��
<:
>(
7�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
��
47
F:
34
��
28
�2
��
66�
<;
�28

37
�

9:
<2
�=
2�
5�
D
�@
�9
F2
�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�;
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

:�
=<
�4
37
��
28
��
>�
@�
;�
�2
F:
�7
�4
�=
�7
7�
:3
6@
�28

�2
��
:�
�

;F
4=
23<

4�
6��
45

�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
D
<7
2�?

�4
�;
32�
;<
:�2
8�
�

=3
2@
��

&&
�

�2
�37
�63
>�
6@
�28

�2
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�<
;;
�:
�28

��
D
<7
2�9

:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
;<
:�$

:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�3�
7�
32�

G
<F

65
�?
��
�?
6�
�2<

�:�
=<
�4
37
��
327
�34
2�
�:
�6
�A
�6
F�
��
7�
�

9�
:2
�<
;��
<:
>(
7�
=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��
34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
�4
5�
34
�63
4�
�G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�G
328

34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�37
��
4�
34
2�
�:
�6
�9
�:
2�<

;��
<:
>(
7�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
��
47
F:
34
��
28
�2
��
66�
<;
�28

37
�

9:
<2
�=
2�
5�
D
�@
�9
F2
�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�;
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

:�
=<
�4
37
��
28
��
>�
@�
;�
�2
F:
�7
�4
�=
�7
7�
:3
6@
�28

�2
��
:�
�

;F
4=
23<

4�
6��
45

�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
D
<7
2�?

�4
�;
32�
;<
:�2
8�
�

=3
2@
��

&&
�

�2
�37
�63
>�
6@
�28

�2
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�<
;;
�:
�28

��
D
<7
2�9

:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
;<
:�$

:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�3�
7�
32�

G
<F

65
�?
��
�?
6�
�2<

�:�
=<
�4
37
��
327
�34
2�
�:
�6
�A
�6
F�
��
7�
�

9�
:2
�<
;��
<:
>(
7�
=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
?�
4�
;32
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
<;
��
<:
>(
7�
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�6�
=>
�

��
:�
=<
�4
323
<4

�;<
:�
327
�7
9�
=3
�6
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
4�
2<
��
<:
>(
7�
=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
��
45

�28
��
G
�@
7�
34
�G
83
=8
�32
�=
<4

4�
=2
7�

?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
��
45

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>7
��
:<
F4

5�
28
��
=3
2@
��

� 	
92
3<
4�
'�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
<;
��
<:
>(
7�
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
3A
�4
�

Page 646



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
+&
��

�

28
�2
�32
�G
<F

65
�:�

=<
�4
37
��
28
��
34
2:
34
73
=�
A�
6F
��
327
��
55

7�
2<
�28

��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
=3
2@
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
327
�D
F6
23;
F4

=2
3<
4�
6�

A�
6F
��
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
�$
3A
��
�:
��
2�
:�9

:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
2<
�;F

4=
23<

4�
6�$

:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���
:�
=:
��
23<

4�
6�7
9�
=�
/��
66<
2D

�4
27
/��
:�
�4
�=
<:
:3
5<

:�
�

• 
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
7<
=3
�6
�?
�4
�;
327
�?
@�
�4
7F
:3
4�
�28

�2
�7
9�
=�
7�
G
83
=8
�8
�A
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
;F
4=
23<

47
�G
366
�?
��

9:
<2
�=
2�
5�
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
;<
:�8

��
628

��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
��
45

��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
2<
�2
8�
�

G
35
�:
�=
32@
��

• 
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
?�
4�
;32
7�
;<
:�2
8�
��
=<
4<

D
@�
?@
�D
�>
34
��
28
��
=3
2@
��
4�
�2
2:
�=
23A
��
96
�=
��
2<
�63
A�
��
45

�
G
<:
>�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
34
A�
72
��

• 
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�8
�7
��
�D
F6
232
F5

��
<;
�?
�4
�;
327
�;<

:�2
8�
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2��
45

��
�4
�:
�6
�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
<;
�28

��
<4

�7
�G
328

�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
;F
4=
23<

47
�7
8<

F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:3
7>
/�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
�D
323
��
23<

4�
�4
5�
�5
�9
2�
23<

4/
�

?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
��
45

�28
��
<A
�:
�6
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
��
45

�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
=3
2@
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
.1

+�
�

� � O
p

en
 S

p
ac

e 
 

�
�

�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
<�
4<

2�9
:<
2�
=2
��
13
72
34
��

:�
=:
��
23<

4�
6�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��

��
6@
�<
4�
�
��

#�
9<

63=
3�
7�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
��
13
72
34
��

:�
=:
��
23<

4�
6�<
9�
4�
79
�=
�E
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

��
==
�7
7�
2<
�32
�

�*
.9

:2
+�
=.
5,
=�=
+9
+=
�A
.=
:5
7�
-.
�A
*.
-+
5-
�+
C:
0-
:1
;�

*+
5*
+,
-:
.1

,=
�.
A+

1�
0A
,5
+F
�;
*+
+1

�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�

,1
2�
,5
5+
00
�-.

�:-
�

��
�<
�D
��
2�

28
��
53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

!�!
�

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�?
��
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�4
��
�2
3A
�/
�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�;<

:�
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
��
7�
32�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

9:
<2
�=
2�7
9�
=�
7�
G
83
=8
�7
F9

96
@�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�;
F4

=2
3<
47
�;<

:�8
��
628

��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
���
83
7�
=<
F6
5�
6�
�A
��
28
��
<9

�4
�

79
�=
��
�4
5�
�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�<
9�
4�

2<
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
�

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
�<
�7
��
��
34
72
�28

��
�
��

#�

&�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
<;
��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
��2
�

72
�2
�7
�28

�2
�L
�


�
��
��	

�

��

�
 �

��
���
�

	�
��
��
��

�
��
��

��
	�
�	

��
��

���
��
��	

��
��
	�
���

��
���


�
��
��	

��

�
��
�
��
��
��
�

��
�	
��
��

��

	�
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��


��

�
��
�

�

��
��
�
��
���

��
��
�	
��

	�

�
��
���
��
)�
���
83
7�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�8
�A
��

�4
�<
A�
:�
66�
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

��
47
F:
34
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
���

&&
�

�1
�.
*2
+*
�-.

�6
,C
:6

:0
+�
A+

.A
=+
D0
�4
+,
=-
4$
�:-
�

:0
�:6

A.
*-
,1

-�-
.�
4,

9+
�,
55
+0
0�
-.
�,
*+
,0
�?.

*�
*+
5*
+,
-:
.1

�,
12

�=+
:0
<*
+�
��
10
<*
:1
;�
-4
:0
�:0
�

A*
.-
+5
-+
2�
3
4+

*+
�:-
�:1
�/
+:
1;

�<
0+
2�
?.
*�

-4
:0
�A
<*
A.

0+
$�3

.<
=2
�/
+�
A,

*-
:5
<=
,*
=7
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�?.

*�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�3
+=
=>/

+:
1;
���

#<
*-
4+

*6
.*
+$
�,
55
+0
0�
-.
�;
*+
+1

�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�4
+=
A0
�-.

�A
*.
6
.-
+�

4+
,=
-4
:+
*�
=:?
+0
-7
=+
�/
7�
,=
=.
3
:1
;�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
-*
,9
+=
�*
.<

-+
0�
?.
*�
=+
:0
<*
+�
,1

2�
-.
�5
.1

1+
5-
�-.

�-4
+�
3
:2
+*
�5
:-
7�
�

�

Page 647



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�,
��

�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
6�
=>
7�
��
6<
=�
66@
�5
�:
3A
�5
�

;<
=F
7�
<4

��
<:
>(
7�
3D
9<

:2
�4
2�<

9�
47
9�
=�
�

�4
5�
�1
37
234

��
�:
��
4�
79
�=
�7
���

�4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�,
==.

3
�,
�=.
5,
=�

,A
A*
.,

54
�-.

�A
*.
-+
5-
:.
1�
-.
�/
+�

<1
2+

*-
,8
+1

�-.
�+
1,

/=
+�
-4
+�
2+

=:1
+,
-:
.1

�
.?
�2
:??
+*
+1

-:
,-
:.
1�
.?
�2
:??
+*
+1

-�
.A

+1
0A
,5
+�
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�
42
��
45

��
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�

/�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

!�
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
4�
��
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
3A
�7
�<
4�
<9

�4
79
�=
��
�4
5�
$
:�
�4
�

�4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
�<
�7
��
��
34
72
�28

��
�
��

#�
�

B�
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
�=
<4

<D
@�

28
:<
F�
8�
D
�>
34
��
28
��
=3
2@
�A
37
F�
66@
�

�2
2:
�=
23A
��
2<
�63
A�
��
45

�G
<:
>�
��2
�=
�4
��
67
<�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
G
�:
57
��
�3
43
4�
�

34
A�
72
D
�4
2�
�

&�
�
*+
+1

��1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�5
,1

�4
,9
+�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
�.
1�
-4
+�
+5
.1

.6
7�

-4
*.
<;

4�
6
,8
:1
;�
-4
+�
5:
-7
�9
:0
<,

==7
�

,-
-*
,5
-:
9+
�-.

�=:
9+
�,
12

�3
.*
8�
��-
�5
,1

�,
=0
.�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

3
,*
20
�;
,:
1:
1;

�
:1
9+
0-
6
+1

-�
�

��
�
�6
9�

5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

!�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�
8�
69
�:
�5
F=
��
�=
=�
77
�

2<
�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�28

:<
F�
8�
4<

2�9
:<
2�
=2
34
��

32�
;<
:�
28
��
;F
2F
:�
��

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
�<
�7
��
��
34
72
�28

��
�
��

#�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�4
7F
:3
4�
�9
:A
37
<4

�
<;
�<
9�
47
9�
=�
��
45

��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��

&&
�

�4
:0
�3
:==
�4
,9
+�
-4
+�
6
,C
:6

<6
�=.
1;
>-
+*
6
�

/+
1+

?:-
0�
?.
*�
,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�-.

�.
A+

10
A,

5+
�

,1
2�
5.
11

+5
-:
9:
-7
�<
0:
1;

�;
*+
+1

�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
���

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

!�
�
<2
�9
:<
2�
=2
34
��
�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

=�
4�
3D
9�
=2
�28

��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�:
<F

2�
7�
28
�2
��
:�
�

?<
28
�9
�:
2�<

;�2
8�
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
?�
34
��
9�
:2
�<
;�2
8�
�

<A
�:
�6
6��
:�
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
�2
G
<:
>�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
<;
�

<9
�4
79
�=
��
�4
5�
$
:�
�4
���
�8
��
:<
F2
�7
�

=�
4�
;<
:D

��
22
:�
=2
3A
��
=@
=6
��
�4
5�

9�
5�
72
:3�

4�
:<
F2
�7
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�
28
��

=�
:�?

@�
634
>3
4�
��
=:
<7
7�
28
��
=3
2@
���

&�
�
*+
+1

��1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�5
,1

�/
+�
<0
+2

�
A.

0:
-:
9+
=7
�,
0�
A,

*-
�.
?�-
4+

�.
9+
*,
==�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�1

+-
3
.*
8�
��
4+

�*.
<-
+0
�5
,1

�
?.
*6

�,
--
*,
5-
:9
+�
57
5=
+�
,1

2�
A+

2+
0-
*:
,1

�
*.
<-
+0
�,
12

�A
*.
6
.-
+�
,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
?.
*6

0�
.?
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�-
.�
-4
+�
5,
*�
/7
�=:
18

:1
;�
,5
*.
00
�

-4
+�
5:
-7
���

Page 648



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
��
��

�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

� �:
3<
:32
37
34
��
28
��
$
��E
:<
F2
�7
�G
83
=8
��
:�
�

D
<7
2�;
F4

=2
3<
4�
6�G

<F
65
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

28
37
�4
�2
G
<:
>�
�4
5�
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
��3
7�

=<
47
�:
A�
5�
�4
5�
8�
7�
28
��
=�
9�
?3
632
@�
;<
:�

?�
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
��

� �*
:.
*:
-:
0:
1;

�-4
+�
�
��F
*.
<-
+0
�3
4:
54
�,
*+
�

6
.0
-�?
<1

5-
:.
1,

=�3
.<

=2
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�-4

:0
�

1+
-3

.*
8�
,1

2�
5.
11

+5
-:
9:
-7
��:
0�
5.
10
+*
9+
2�

,1
2�
4,

0�
-4
+�
5,
A,

/:
=:-
7�
?.
*�
/+

�
:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
��

)�
�<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��

=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

!�!
�

�8
37
�G
<F

65
��
<�
��
�3
47
2�2
8�
��
��

#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
��
45

�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��

4�
��
23A
��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
�?
@�
4<

2�9
:<
2�
=2
34
��
;�
�2
F:
�7
�

G
83
=8
�8
�6
9�
2<
�D
323
��
2�
�32
7�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�

&�
�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
=<
�4
37
�7
�28

��
A�
6F
��
28
�2
�

�:
��
4�
�4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�8
�7
�;<

:�2
8�
�G
35
�:
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
��4
�9
6�
44

34
��
2<
�D
��
2�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
/�3
2�:
�H
F3
:�
7�
28
�2
�6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

�<
92
3<
47
��
:�
�9
:<
D
<2
�5
��
45

�
28
�2
�6<
=�
6��
F2
8<

:3
23�

7�
78
<F

65
�2�

>�
�

�=
=<
F4

2�<
;�


63D
�2
��

8

�4
��
�<
A�
:��

�
6<
4�
�:
�23
D
�7
=�
6�
�7
<�
28
�2
�28

��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�

;6<
<5

�:
37
>/
�G
�2
�:
�7
F9

96
@/
�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
�

�4
5�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
=�
4�
?�
�D
323
��
2�
5�
��

� �8
��
3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
<;
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�

37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�;�
A<
F:
�?
6@
�9
:<
2�
=2
�<
9�
4�

�4
5�
$
��;
<:
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
2�3
7�
<9

�4
�2<

�
34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�
6�
=>
7�
��
6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�:�

5F
=�
�32
7�

6�
A�
6�<
;��
;;
�=
23A
�4
�7
7�
�

&�
&�

�
1+

�.
?�-
4+

�6
,:
1�
9,
=<
+0
�,
00
.5
:,
-+
2�
3
:-
4�

�
*+
+1

��1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�:0
�:-
0�

6
<=
-:
?<
15
-:
.1

,=
:-
7$
�3
4:
54
�4
,0
�-4

+�
5,
A,

/:
=:-
7�
-.
�4
,9
+�
9,
=<
+�
?.
*�6

:-
:;
,-
:1
;�

,1
2�
,2

,A
-:
1;

�-.
�-4

+�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.?
�5
=:6

,-
+�

54
,1

;+
���
1�
�.

*8
$�-
4:
0�
:0
�A
,*
-:
5<
=,
*=
7�

:6
A.

*-
,1

-�?
.*
�-4

+�
6
:-
:;
,-
:.
1�
.?
�?=
..

2�
*:
08
��

� �4
+�
,*
+,
0�
:1
��
.*
8�
5<
**
+1

-=
7�
3
4:
54
�,
*+
�

<0
+2

�,
0�
?=.

.2
�3
,-
+*
�0
-.
*,
;+
�4
,9
+�
,�

6
<=
-:
?<
15
-:
.1

,=
�A
<*
A.

0+
�,
12

�:-
�3
.<

=2
�

/+
�:6

A.
*-
,1

-�-
4,

-�-
4,

-�:
0�
6
,:
1-
,:
1+

2�
,0
�

,�
A*
:.
*:
-7
��

� �1
0<
*:
1;

�-4
,-
�?<

15
-:
.1

,=
��
��:
0�
A*
.-
+5
-+
2�

:0
�,
=0
.�
:6

A.
*-
,1

-�-
.�
+1

0<
*+
�?<

*-
4+

*�
/+

1+
?:-
0�
?.
*�
5=
:6

,-
+�
54
,1

;+
�,
2,

A-
,-
:.
1�

-4
*.
<;

4�
6
:1
:6

:0
:1
;�
4,

/:
-,
-�

?*
,;
6
+1

-,
-:
.1

��
��


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F

:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2

@/
�;6
<:
��
�4
5�

;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
�

�4
5�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�

E�
��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

!�!
�

�8
37
�G
<F

65
��
<�
��
�3
47
2�2
8�
��
��

#�
�4
5�

D
�@
�=
�F
7�
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�8

�:
D
�2<

��
4@
�$
��

G
83
=8
�37
�<
;�?

3<
53
A�
:7
32@
�A
�6
F�
��

&�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�

<9
�4
�7
9�
=�
��
45

�$
:�
�4
��4
;�
:7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��

�2
�7
2�
2�
7�
28
�2
.�'
!	

�
���
��
��

��
��

��
�

	�
���
��
��

	

��
��
��
��

��
	�
���
��
��
��	

��
�

��

�
��
��	

��
��
�	
��

�
�	
��
�

��

�
�

��

��
���

��
��
��
��

��
��
��	

��
��
��

	�
��
�	
���

�	
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

&�
��
��
��
�

��
��
)�
�

� %
83
67
2�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�=
<A
�:
�28

��
D
�3
4�
37
7F
�7
�<
:�2
83
7�
<?

J�
=2
3A
�/
�32
�37
�

<9
�4
�2<

�34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�
28
�:
�;
<:
��

28
�:
��
37
�D
<:
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�2�

47
3<
47
�

2<
��
A<
6A
��
34
�32
7�
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�

&&
��

�
*+
+1

��1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�:0
�+
C5
+A

-:
.1

,=
=7
�

:6
A.

*-
,1

-�?
.*
�/
:.
2:
9+
*0
:-
7�
-.
�0
<A

A.
*-
�

3
:=2

=:?
+�
5.
**
:2
.*
0�
,1

2�
=:1

8:
1;

�2
:??
+*
+1

-�
0A
,5
+0
�-.

;+
-4
+*
��

� �1
5=
<2

:1
;�
-4
+0
+�
,*
+,
0�
3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�

A*
.-
+5
-+
2�
�
��3

.<
=2
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�-4

+�
,*
+,
0�
3
:-
4�
6
.0
-�9

,=
<+

�,
*+
�A
*.
-+
5-
+2

���
� �.

-+
1-
:,
=�5
.1

?=:
5-
0�
6
,7
�,
*:
0+
�?*
.6

�-.
.�

6
<5
4�
6
<=
-:
?<
15
-:
.1

,=
:-
7�
3
:-
4:
1�
,*
+,
0�

.?
�/
:.
2:
9+
*0
:-
7�
9,
=<
+�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
• 

��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
!�

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�9
:<
2�
=2
��
:�
�7
�

&&
�

�4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
=7
�

&&
�

�4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
=7
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

Page 649



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�'
��

�

:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

:�
=<
�4
37
�5
�2<

�8
�A
��
3D
9<

:2
�4
2�6
�4
5�

:�
7<
F:
=�
7�
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
�.
1�
+1

0<
*:
1;

�-4
+�
/+

0-
�

<0
+�
.?
�=,
12

�/
7�
A*
.-
+5
-:
1;

�-4
+�

?<
15
-:
.1

,=
��
*+
+1

��1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
���

:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
+1

0<
*:
1;

�-4
+�
/+

0-
�<
0+
�.
?�

=,
12

�/
7�
A*
.-
+5
-:
1;

�-4
+�
?<
15
-:
.1

,=
�

�
*+
+1

��1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
���

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�

�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>E
4<

�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2��

;;
�=
2�

B�
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�

9<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
F4

5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
28
��

A�
6F
��
<;
��
<:
>(
7�
G
�2
�:
��
77
�2
7/
�34
=6
F5

34
��

28
��
�3
A�
:7
/��
45

�7
8<

F6
5�
�4
�?
6�
�28

��
D
<7
2�9

:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
�D

�4
2�3
4�

28
��
;F
2F
:�
��

&�
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
=7
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
<1

2+
*0
-,
12

:1
;�
-4
+�
9,
=<
+�
.?
�

�.
*8
D0
�3
,-
+*
�,
00
+-
0$
�:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
-4
+�

�:
9+
*0
$�,
12

�0
4.

<=
2�
+1

,/
=+
�-4

+�
6
.0
-�

A*
.-
+5
-:
.1

�,
12

�+
14

,1
5+
6
+1

-�:
1�
-4
+�

?<
-<
*+
��

��
�

��
5F

=�
�

G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��

<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

!�
�8
37
�G
<F

65
��
<�
��
�3
47
2�2
8�
��
��

#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
��
45

�4
<2
�9
:<
2�
=2
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

79
�=
�7
�G
83
=8
�D
�@
�?
F;
;�
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

83
=8
�=
<F

65
�=
�F
7�
�

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
;<
:�

:�
73
5�
42
7�
�

&�
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
�D
�>
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
2<
�3D

9:
<A
34
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�?
@�
?�
34
��
F7
�5
��
7�
��
?F

;;
�:
�2<

�
:<
�5
7�
�4
5�
�:
��
7�
<;
�8
3�
8�
=<
4=
�4
2:
�2
3<
4�

<;
��
3:�
9<

66F
2�
42
7�
��

� #F
:2
8�
:D

<:
��
�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
�

?�
�F
7�
5�
�7
��
�=
�:
?<

4�
73
4>
��
7�
96
�4
27
��
45

�
A�
��
2�
23<

4�
72
<:
��
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�=
�4
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�=
6�
�4
�:
��
3:�
�

� �8
��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
<;
�28

�7
��
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
78
<F

65
�8
�A
��
�4
�<
A�
:�
66�

9<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
���

<G
�A
�:
/�2
83
7�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�6�
=>
7�
��
6<
=�
6�;
<=
F7
��
45

�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
37
�<
9�
4�
2<
�34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
G
83
=8
�D
�@
�=
�F
7�
�2�

47
3<
4�
<A
�:
�32
7�

�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
�

&&
�

�
*+
+1

��1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�5
,1

�6
,8
+�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
:.
1�
-.
�:6

A*
.9
:1
;�
,:
*�

B<
,=
:-
7�
/7

�/
+:
1;

�<
0+
2�
,0
�,
�/
<?
?+
*�
-.
�

*.
,2

0�
,1

2�
,*
+,
0�
.?
�4
:;
4�
5.
15
+1

-*
,-
:.
1�

.?
�,
:*
�A
.=
=<
-,
1-
0�
��

� #<
*-
4+

*6
.*
+�
;*
++
1�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�5
,1

�
/+

�<
0+
2�
,0
�,
�5
,*
/.

1�
0:
18

�,
0�
A=
,1

-0
�,
12

�
9+
;+
-,
-:
.1

�0
-.
*+
�5
,*
/.

1�
,1

2�
5,
1�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�5
=+
,1

+*
�,
:*
��

�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

!�!
�

�8
37
��
<�
7�
��
�3
47
2�2
8�
��
��

#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
;F
66@
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
D
34
3D
37
34
��

&&
�

�
*+
+1

��1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�:1
��
.*
8�
4,

0�
,1

�

Page 650



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�"
��

�

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�

2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

� �8
37
�=
<F

65
�9
<2
�4
23�
66@
�D
�>
��
3D
9<

:2
�4
2�

�:
��
7�
;<
:�
;6<

<5
�D
323
��
23<

4�
<9

�4
�;<

:�
5�
?�
2�
��
45

�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
A�
:�
28
��

6<
4�
!2
�:
D
���
�

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�
D
�1
3D
37
34
��
;6<

<5
�

D
323
��
23<

4�
�$
:�
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
�

96
�@
��
�>
�@
�:
<6
��
34
�28

37
��
45

�32
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�<
A�
:�2
8�
�6<
4�
!

2�
:D

��

:6
A.

*-
,1

-�4
,0
�,
�6

<=
-:
>?
<1

5-
:.
1,

=�*
.=
+�

-.
�A
=,
7$
�A
,*
-:
5<
=,
*=
7�
?.
*�
-4
+�
?=.

.2
�3
,-
+*
�

0-
.*
,;
+�
��
*.
-+
5-
:1
;�
-4
+0
+�
0:
-+
0�
,0
�,
�

A*
:.
*:
-7
�3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
-4
+0
+�
-.
�/
+�

6
,:
1-
,:
1+

2�
?.
*�6

,C
:6

<6
�?<

-<
*+
�9
,=
<+

��

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

!�
�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
=3
2@
��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�28

�@
�;<

:D
��
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
45

�5
37
234

�F
37
8�
?6
��

�2
2:
3?
F2
��
�

&�
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
�4
�

34
53
:�
=2
�?
�4
�;
32�
28
:<
F�
8�
28
��

9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
<;
�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
�4
5�
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

&&
�

�-
�:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-4

,-
�-4

:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�

.?
?+
*�
-4
+�
6
.0
-�A

*.
-+
5-
:.
1�
?.
*�
�
*+
+1

�
�1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�:,
0�
:-
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
,/

=+
�-.

�
*+
5.
;1
:0
+�
:-
0�
:1
-+
;*
,=
�9
,=
<+

�,
0�
�A
,*
-�.

?�
�.

*8
D0
�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
�,
12

�0
+-
-:
1;

���

��
�

� �
• 

�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

!�
�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
=3
2@
��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�28

�@
�;<

:D
��
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
45

�5
37
234

�F
37
8�
?6
��

�2
2:
3?
F2
��
�

&�
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
�4
�

34
53
:�
=2
�?
�4
�;
32�
28
:<
F�
8�
28
��

9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
<;
�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
�4
5�
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

&&
�

�-
�:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-4

,-
�-4

:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�

.?
?+
*�
-4
+�
6
.0
-�A

*.
-+
5-
:.
1�
?.
*�
�
*+
+1

�
�1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�:,
0�
:-
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
,/

=+
�-.

�
*+
5.
;1
:0
+�
:-
0�
:1
-+
;*
,=
�9
,=
<+

�,
0�
�A
,*
-�.

?�
�.

*8
D0
�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
�,
12

�0
+-
-:
1;

���

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
�4
5�
�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�F
73
4�
�8
�:
D
�2<

�7
<=
3�
6/�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
2��
67
<�
�<
�7
��
��
34
72
�28

��
�
��

#�
�

� �8
��
�
��
#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�<
9�
47
9�
=�
��
45

��
:�
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���
�8
��
�F
35
�4
=�
�7
8<

F6
5�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�

32�
37
�:
�=
<�
43
7�
5�
;<
:�3
27
��
?3
632
@�
2<
�3D

9:
<A
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
��
45

�5
�6
3A
�:
�=
<4

4�
=2
3A
32@
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
2�6
�=
>7
��
�6<
=�
6�;
<=
F7
��
45

�28
�:
�;
<:
��
37
�<
9�
4�
2<
�

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
G
83
=8
�D
�@
�=
�F
7�
�2�

47
3<
47
�F
9<

4�
28
��
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
<;
�32
�;<

:�9
<6
3=
@�
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
"�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
D
<7
2�6
<4

�!
2�
:D

�?
�4
�;
327
�;<

:�2
8�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;�<

9�
4�
79
�=
��
�4
5�
�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�?
F3
65
�F
9<

4�
28
��

?�
4�
;32
7�
<;
�28

��
�
��

#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�?
F2
�34
=6
F5

��
��
6<
=�
6�9
�:
79
�=
23A
��
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
".
��
:<
A3
5�
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
��
13
72
34
��
:�
=:
��
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
E�
:�
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

• 
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
7<
=3
�6
�?
�4
�;
327
�?
@�
�4
7F
:3
4�
�28

�2
�7
9�
=�
7�
G
83
=8
�8
�A
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
;F
4=
23<

47
�G
366
�?
��
9:
<2
�=
2�
5�
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�;<

:�8
��
628

��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
��
45

��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
2<
�28

��
G
35
�:
�=
32@
��

• 
$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
?�
4�
;32
7�
;<
:�2
8�
��
=<
4<

D
@�
?@
�D
�>
34
��
28
��
=3
2@
��
4�
�2
2:
�=
23A
��
96
�=
��
2<
�63
A�
��
45

�G
<:
>�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
34
A�
72
��

• 
E	

9�
47
9�
=�
�$
:�
�4
��4
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�8
�7
��
�D
F6
232
F5

��
<;
�?
�4
�;
327
�;<

:�2
8�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2��
45

��
�4
�:
�6
�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
<;
�28

��
<4

�7
�G
328

�35
�4
23;
3�
5�

;F
4=
23<

47
�7
8<

F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:3
7>
/�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
�D
323
��
23<

4�
�4
5�
�5
�9
2�
23<

4/
�?
3<
53
A�
:7
32@
��
45

�28
��
<A
�:
�6
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
<;
�28

��
=3
2@
��

Page 651



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�+
��

��+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
<4

��

� � N
ew

 O
p

en
 S

p
ac

e 
 

�
�

�
�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�H
F3
:�
��
66�
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
�2<

�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
�

<4
!7
32�

�	
9�
4�
79
�=
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
+B

<:
*+
�.
1=
7�
6
,@
.*
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�'
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
0:
-+
0�

N�
4,

)�-
.�
:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+�
.1

>0
:-
+�

�
A+

1�
0A
,5
+�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�

	
92
3<
4�
".
��
�H
F3
:�
��
66�
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
=<
42
:3
?F

2�
�2<

�
<;
;!
73
2�
�	
9�
4�
�9
�=
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�

	
92
3<
4�
+.
��
�H
F3
:�
�<
46
@�
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�

R�
8�
��2
<�
=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�<
;;
!7
32�

�
	
9�
4�
�9
�=
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

!�
%
83
67
2�2
83
7�
78
<F

65
�?
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�9
<7
323
A�
/�3
2�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��
9:
�=
23=
�6
�

;<
:��

66�
73
K�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�

<9
�4
79
�=
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�

�D
�6
6�
:�7
32�

7�
G
<F

65
�

4�
�5
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��

28
�3
:�9

<2
�4
23�

6�;
<:
�

8<
F7
34
��
�4
5�
78
<F

65
�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�
�1
37
234

��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��

&�
�-
*,
-+
;:
5�
0:
-+
0�
3
.<

=2
�

2+
9+
=.
A�
,�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

,6
.<

1-
�.
?�1

+3
�4
.<

0:
1;
��

�1
�*
+0
A.

10
+�
-4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�

*+
B<

:*
+�
1+

3
�.
A+

10
A,

5+
�-.

�
/+

�2
+=
:9
+*
+2

�-.
�+
10
<*
+�

-4
,-
�A
+.

A=
+�
4,

2�
,5
5+
00
�-.

�
*+
5*
+,
-:
.1

�,
12

�=+
:0
<*
+�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
��
A+

10
A,

5+
�

2+
=:9
+*
7�
04
.<

=2
�/
+�

A*
.A

.*
-:
.1

,-
+�
-.
�-4

+�
,6

.<
1-
�.
?�A

.A
<=
,-
:.
1�
.1

�
-4
+�
1+

3
�0
:-
+0
�,
12

�/
+�
,�

*,
1;

+�
.?
�-7

A+
0�
-.
�

6
,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�
/+

1+
?:-
0�
?.
*�

-4
+�
*+
0:
2+

1-
�A
.A

<=
,-
:.
1�
�

B�
!�

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�?
��
28
��
?�
72
�

<9
23<

47
�;<

:�7
D
�6
6�7
32�

7�
2<
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�

�6
7�
G
8�
:�
��
:�
�4
<2
�<
A�
:�

?F
:5
�4
�5
�?
@�
�4
�34
=:
��
7�
�

34
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

:�
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
��
<G

�A
�:
/�

6�
:�
�:
�7
32�

7�
78
<F

65
�9
6�
4�

34
�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�2<

�
D
�1
3D
37
��
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
��

!�
�2
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�
G
<F

65
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�D
<F

42
�<
;�4

�G
�8
<F

73
4�
��

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

4�
=�
77
�:
36@
�:�

79
<4

5�
2<
�

28
��
4�
�5
��
�4
�:
�2
�5
�?
@�

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�5
37
2�
4=
�7
��

�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
;<
:�

6<
=�
6�:
�7
35
�4
27
�34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

B�
!�

�4
�<
:5
�:
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��

9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
/�3
2�3
7�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�2
<�
8�
A�
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
:�
�7
�;<

:�
:�
=:
��
23<

4�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
��
�

%
83
67
2�2
83
7�
78
<F

65
�?
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�9
<7
323
A�
/�3
2�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��
9:
�=
23=
�6
�

;<
:��

66�
73
K�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�

<9
�4
79
�=
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�

�D
�6
6�
:�7
32�

7�
G
<F

65
�

4�
�5
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��

28
�3
:�9

<2
�4
23�

6�;
<:
�

&&
�

�1
�.
*2
+*
�-.

�6
,C
:6

:0
+�

A+
.A

=+
D0
�4
+,
=-
4�
,1

2�
3
+=
=>

/+
:1
;$
�:-
�:0
�:6

A.
*-
,1

-�-
.�

4,
9+
�,
55
+0
0�
-.
�,
*+
,0
�?.

*�
*+
5*
+,
-:
.1

�,
12

�=+
:0
<*
+�
�

�
:9
+1

�-4
,-
�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+0
�

3
.<

=2
�2
+9
+=
.A

�,
�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�,
6
.<

1-
�.
?�1

+3
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
$�=
.5
,=
�.
A+

10
A,

5+
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
*+
B<

:*
+2

�-.
�

+1
0<
*+
�-4

,-
�A
+.

A=
+�
4,

2�
,5
5+
00
�-.

�*
+5
*+
,-
:.
1�
,1

2�
=+
:0
<*
+�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
��1

�
.*
2+

*�
-.
�6

,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
:0
$�

.A
+1

0A
,5
+�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
04
.<

=2
�

/+
�A
*.
A.

*-
:.
1,

-+
�-.

�-4
+�

!�
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�?
��
28
��
?�
72
�

<9
23<

47
�;<

:�7
D
�6
6�7
32�

7�
2<
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�

�6
7�
G
8�
:�
��
:�
�4
<2
�<
A�
:�

?F
:5
�4
�5
�?
@�
�4
�34
=:
��
7�
�

34
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

:�
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
��

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�

D
��
4�
28
�2
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�

7F
32�
?6
��
<9

�4
79
�=
��
D
�@
�

4<
2�?

��
6<
=�
66@
��
==
�7
73
?6
��

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�=
<4

;63
=2
�

G
328

��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
�4
5�

�H
F�
632
@�
<?

J�
=2
3A
�7
���

�

!�
�2
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�
G
<F

65
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�D
<F

42
�<
;�4

�G
�8
<F

73
4�
��

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

4�
=�
77
�:
36@
�:�

79
<4

5�
2<
�

28
��
4�
�5
��
�4
�:
�2
�5
�?
@�

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�5
37
2�
4=
�7
��

�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
;<
:�

6<
=�
6�:
�7
35
�4
27
�34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

D
�@
�?
��
53
:�
=2
�5
�2<

�
96
�=
�7
�G
83
=8
�=
F:
:�
42
6@
�

Page 652



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
��
��

�

8<
F7
34
��
�4
5�
78
<F

65
�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�
�1
37
234

��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
���
�

,6
.<

1-
�.
?�A

.A
<=
,-
:.
1�
.1

�
-4
+�
1+

3
�0
:-
+0
�,
12

�/
+�
,�

*,
1;

+�
.?
�-7

A+
0�
�

� #<
*-
4+

*�
6
.*
+$
�9
:0
<,

=�
,6

+1
:-
7�
4,

0�
,1

�.
9+
*,
==�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
�.
1�
3
+=
=>

/+
:1
;�
�

�
<G

�A
�:
/�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

D
�@
�?
��
53
:�
=2
�5
�2<

�
96
�=
�7
�G
83
=8
�=
F:
:�
42
6@
�

8�
A�
�5
�;
3=
3�
4=
3�
7�
�4
5�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�1
37
234

��
:�
73
5�
42
3�
6��
:�
�7
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�6
�=
>�
<;
�A
37
F�
6�

�D
�4
32@
�<
;�7
32�

�=
<F

65
�

=�
F7
��
8�
:D

�34
�28

��
6<
4�
!

2�
:D

�;<
:�<

A�
:�
66�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
�

� ��
:�
�:
�7
32�

7�
78
<F

65
��
67
<�

96
�4
�34
�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�2<

�
D
�1
3D
37
��
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
��

8�
A�
�5
�;
3=
3�
4=
3�
7�
�4
5�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�1
37
234

��
:�
73
5�
42
3�
6��
:�
�7
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�6
�=
>�
<;
�A
37
F�
6�

�D
�4
32@
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�

:�
=:
��
23<

4�
6�7
9�
=�
�<
4�

6�
:�
�:
�7
32�

7�
=<
F6
5�
=�
F7
��

8�
:D

�34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�

;<
:�<

A�
:�
66�
8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
��

�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�
�

 �
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

B�
!�

�4
=6
F5

34
��
<9

�4
79
�=
��

34
��
66�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

G
<F

65
�D
�>
��
28
��
=3
2@
�

�4
��
22
:�
=2
3A
��
96
�=
��
2<
�

63A
��
�4
5�
G
<:
>�
5F

��
2<
�

A3
7F
�6
��
D
�4
32@
��
45

�
�4
7F
:34

��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�

F:
?�
4�
79
�=
��
�

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�6
3D
323
4�
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9�
?6
��
;<
<2
9:
34
2�

37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
��
A3
�?
363
2@
�<
4�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�7
D
�6
6�

73
2�
7�
�

&�
�1
5=
<2

:1
;�
.A

+1
0A
,5
+�
:1
�

0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
0:
-+
0�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�?.

*6
�

A,
*-
�.
?�-
4+

�.
9+
*,
==�
;*
++
1�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
FA
</

=:5
�

*+
,=
6
�0
-*
,-
+;
7�
,1

2�
6
,8
+�

-4
+�
0:
-+
�,
1�
,-
-*
,5
-:
9+
�A
=,
5+
�

-.
�=:
9+
�2
<+

�-.
�9
:0
<,

=�
,6

+1
:-
7�
,1

2�
+1

0<
*:
1;
�-4

+�
B<

,=
:-
7�
.?
�<
*/
,1

�0
A,

5+
�,
0�

3
+=
=�,
0�
*+
5*
+,
-:
.1

,=
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
7�
�

� �

&�
	
;;
73
2�
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
��
:�
�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�3D

9:
<A
��
28
��

A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

;<
:�7
D
�6
6�7
32�

7�
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�6
�:
��
:�7
32�

7�
�:
��

63>
�6
@�
2<
�:
�H
F3
:�
�9
F?

63=
�

:�
�6
D
�7
=8
�D

�7
�2<

�
�4
7F
:�
��
�8
3�
8�
HF

�6
32@
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
��
83
7�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�D
�@
�D
�>
��
28
37
�

6�
77
�A
37
F�
66@
��
22
:�
=2
3A
��

�4
5�
5�
73
:�
?6
��
96
�=
��
2<
�

63A
��
8�
A3
4�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
7=
8�
D
��
���

B�
��

��
:�
�:
�7
32�

7�
�:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�

:�
HF

3:�
�9
F?

63=
�:
��
6D
�

7=
8�
D
�7
�2<

��
47
F:
��
��

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
��
83
7�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�D
�@
�D
�>
��

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�
6�
77
�

A3
7F
�6
6@
��
22
:�
=2
3A
��
�4
5�

5�
73
:�
?6
��
96
�=
�7
�2<

�63
A�
�

63D
323
4�
�28

��
A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;�

28
��
<A
�:
�6
6�7
=8
�D

��
���

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

B�
!�

%
83
67
2�2
83
7�
78
<F

65
�?
��

&&
�

�-
*,
-+
;:
5�
0:
-+
0�
3
.<

=2
�

B�
!�

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�?
��
28
��
?�
72
�

!�
�2
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�
G
<F

65
�

Page 653



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�*
��

�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�9
<7
323
A�
/�3
2�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��
9:
�=
23=
�6
�

;<
:��

66�
73
K�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�

<9
�4
79
�=
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�

�D
�6
6�
:�7
32�

7�
G
<F

65
�

4�
�5
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��

28
�3
:�9

<2
�4
23�

6�;
<:
�

8<
F7
34
��
�4
5�
78
<F

65
�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�
�1
37
234

��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��

2+
9+
=.
A�
,�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

,6
.<

1-
�.
?�1

+3
�4
.<

0:
1;
��

�1
�*
+0
A.

10
+�
-.
�-4

:0
$�-
4+

*+
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
1+

3
�

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�?.

*�
.A

+1
0A
,5
+�
-.
�/
+�
2+

=:9
+*
+2

�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�A
+.

A=
+�
4,

2�
,5
5+
00
�-.

�*
+5
*+
,-
:.
1�
,1

2�
=+
:0
<*
+�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
�

�
A+

10
A,

5+
�2
+=
:9
+*
7�

04
.<

=2
�/
+�
A*
.A

.*
-:
.1

,-
+�

-.
�-4

+�
,6

.<
1-
�.
?�

A.
A<

=,
-:
.1

�.
1�
-4
+�
1+

3
�

0:
-+
0�
,1

2�
/+

�,
�*
,1

;+
�.
?�

-7
A+

0�
-.
�6

,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�

/+
1+

?:-
0�
?.
*�
-4
+�
*+
0:
2+

1-
�

A.
A<

=,
-:
.1

��
� �
.-
�,
==�
-7
A+

0�
.?
�.
A+

10
A,

5+
�

6
,7
�/
+�
,/

=+
�-.

�/
+�

2+
=:9
+*
+2

�.
1�
0:
-+
�/
<-
�-4

+�
=,
*;
+*
�-4

+�
0:
-+
$�-
4+

�6
.*
+�

5.
6
/:
1,

-:
.1

�.
?�.

A+
10
A,

5+
�

-4
,-
�5
.<

=2
�/
+�
:1
5=
<2

+2
��

"
4+

*+
�,
�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+�

5,
11

.-
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
-.
�,
==�

-7
A+

0$
�,
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
:.
1�

5.
<=
2�
/+

�5
.1

0:
2+

*+
2�
.?
?>

0:
-+
�-.

�+
10
<*
+�
6
,C
:6

<6
�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
,1

2�
,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�

:1
�-4

+�
5:
-7
��

<9
23<

47
�;<

:�7
D
�6
6�7
32�

7�
2<
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�

�6
7�
G
8�
:�
��
:�
�4
<2
�<
A�
:�

?F
:5
�4
�5
�?
@�
�4
�34
=:
��
7�
�

34
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

:�
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
��
<G

�A
�:
/�

6�
:�
�:
�7
32�

7�
78
<F

65
�9
6�
4�

34
�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�2<

�
D
�1
3D
37
��
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
��

5�
A�
6<
9�
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�D
<F

42
�<
;�4

�G
�8
<F

73
4�
��

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

4�
=�
77
�:
36@
�:�

79
<4

5�
2<
�

28
��
4�
�5
��
�4
�:
�2
�5
�?
@�

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�5
37
2�
4=
�7
��

�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
;<
:�

6<
=�
6�:
�7
35
�4
27
�34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

B�
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�D
34
3D
37
��

28
��
4�
�5
�;<

:�6
<4

��
:�

53
72
�4
=�
�2:
39
7�
2<
�

<9
�4
79
�=
��
�

� �8
��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�

<9
�4
79
�=
��
�4
5�
28
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
:�
=:
��
23<

4�
28
�2
�32
�

9:
�7
�4
27
�G
<F

65
�?
��

53
;;
�:
�4
2�5

�9
�4
53
4�
�

<4
�28

��
73
K�
�<
;�7
32�

��

&&
�

�-
*,
-+
;:
5�
0:
-+
0�
3
.<

=2
�

2+
9+
=.
A�
,�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

,6
.<

1-
�.
?�1

+3
�4
.<

0:
1;
��

�1
�*
+0
A.

10
+�
-.
�-4

:0
$�-
4+

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�.
1>
0:
-+
�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�-.

�6
:1
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�

1+
+2

�?.
*�
=.
1;

+*
�2
:0
-,
15
+�

-*
:A
0�
-.
�.
A+

10
A,

5+
F�

*+
5*
+,
-:
.1

,=
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
�

#<
*-
4+

*6
.*
+$
�=,
*;
+*
�

!�
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�

D
��
4�
28
�2
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�

7F
32�
?6
��
<9

�4
79
�=
��
D
�@
�

4<
2�?

��
6<
=�
66@
��
==
�7
73
?6
��

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�=
<4

;63
=2
�

G
328

��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
�4
5�

D
34
3D
37
34
��
2:
39
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
��

� #F
:2
8�
:D

<:
�/
�28

37
�D
�@
�

63D
32�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
28
��
73
2�
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�

!�!
�

�2
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�
G
<F

65
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�D
<F

42
�<
;�4

�G
�8
<F

73
4�
��

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

4�
=�
77
�:
36@
�:�

79
<4

5�
2<
�

28
��
4�
�5
��
�4
�:
�2
�5
�?
@�

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�5
37
2�
4=
�7
��

�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
��
45

�
D
34
3D
37
34
��
2:
39
�

Page 654



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�)
��

�

�
<G

�A
�:
�28

�:
��
37
��
4�

<9
9<

:2
F4

32@
�2<

�
3D
9:
<A
��
98

@7
3=
�6
�

=<
44

�=
23<

47
�F
73
4�
�

�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��

�8
37
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��

9<
73
23A
��
3D
96
3=
�2
3<
4�

;<
:��

==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
��

05
4+

6
+0
�.
??
+*
�-4

+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�-
.�
:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+�

�
*+
+1

��1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�

0-
*,
-+
;:
+0
$�3

4:
54
�5
,1

�
2:
9+
*0
:?7

�-4
+�
*,
1;
+�
.?
�

A4
70
:5
,=
�5
.1

1+
5-
:.
10
�-.

�
+C
:0
-:
1;

�,
12

�1
+3

�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
�

�

28
��
=3
2@
!G
35
��
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
�2
G
<:
>�

:�
5F

=3
4�
�32
7�
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�

=<
44

�=
23A
32@
��
45

�
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
:<
F2
�7
�;<

:�
2:
�A
�6
��

�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�

� #F
:2
8�
:D

<:
�/
�28

37
�D
�@
�

63D
32�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
28
��
73
2�
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�

28
��
=3
2@
!G
35
��
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
�2
G
<:
>�

:�
5F

=3
4�
�32
7�
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�

=<
44

�=
23A
32@
��
45

�
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
:<
F2
�7
�;<

:�
2:
�A
�6
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

BB
�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
;<
:�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
�G
<F

65
�

?�
��
�3
4�
5�
28
:<
F�
8�

D
34
3D
37
34
��
2:
39
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

=<
42
:3?

F2
34
��
2<
��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���

&�
�.

0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
0�
?.
*�

5=
:6

,-
+�
54
,1

;+
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�

;,
:1
+2

�-4
*.
<;

4�
6
:1
:6

:0
:1
;�
-*
:A
�;
+1

+*
,-
:.
1�

,1
2�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
1;

�-.
�;
*+
+1

�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
���

!�
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�

D
��
4�
28
�2
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�

7F
32�
?6
��
<9

�4
79
�=
��
D
�@
�

4<
2�?

��
6<
=�
66@
��
==
�7
73
?6
��

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�=
<4

;63
=2
�

G
328

��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
�4
5�

D
34
3D
37
34
��
2:
39
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
��

� #F
:2
8�
:D

<:
�/
�28

37
�D
�@
�

63D
32�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
28
��
73
2�
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�

28
��
=3
2@
!G
35
��
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
�2
G
<:
>�

:�
5F

=3
4�
�32
7�
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�

=<
44

�=
23A
32@
��
45

�
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
:<
F2
�7
�;<

:�
2:
�A
�6
��

�

!�!
�

�2
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�
G
<F

65
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�D
<F

42
�<
;�4

�G
�8
<F

73
4�
��

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

4�
=�
77
�:
36@
�:�

79
<4

5�
2<
�

28
��
4�
�5
��
�4
�:
�2
�5
�?
@�

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�5
37
2�
4=
�7
��

�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
��
45

�
D
34
3D
37
34
��
2:
39
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�

� #F
:2
8�
:D

<:
�/
�28

37
�D
�@
�

63D
32�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
28
��
73
2�
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�

28
��
=3
2@
!G
35
��
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
�2
G
<:
>�

:�
5F

=3
4�
�32
7�
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
�

=<
44

�=
23A
32@
��
45

�
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
:<
F2
�7
�;<

:�
2:
�A
�6
��

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

BB
�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
2<
�

?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�G
<F

65
�?
��

��
34
�5
�28

:<
F�
8�

3D
9:
<A
34
��

=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�2<

��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�
3D
9:
<A
34
��
G
365
63;
��

=<
::
35
<:
7�
�4
5�
D
�>
34
��
�

<9
�4
�7
9�
=�
�

&&
�

�.
0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
0�
-.
�

/:
.2

:9
+*
0:
-7
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�

;,
:1
+2

�-4
*.
<;

4�
:6

A*
.9
:1
;�

5.
11

+5
-:
9:
-7
�-.

�;
*+
+1

�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�,
12

�
:6

A*
.9
:1
;�
3
:=2

=:?
+�

5.
**
:2
.*
0�
,1

2�
6
,8
:1
;�
�

.A
+1

�0
A,

5+
�

6
<=
-:
?<
15
-:
.1

,=
���

��
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�:�

5F
=�
�28

��
=�
9�
?3
632
@�
<;
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
�2<

�
3D
9:
<A
��
?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�<
4�

73
2�
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�D

�@
�?
��
�?
6�
�

2<
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
�6
7�
G
8�
:�
�

34
�28

��
=3
2@
/�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�:�

5F
=�
�28

��
=�
9�
?3
632
@�
<;
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
�2<

�
3D
9:
<A
��
?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�<
4�

73
2�
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�D

�@
�?
��
�?
6�
�

2<
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
�6
7�
G
8�
:�
�

34
�28

��
=3
2@
/�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

Page 655



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
��
��

�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

D
F6
23;
F4

=2
3<
4�
6��
�

�
�

327
�6<
=�
23<

4�
�

327
�6<
=�
23<

4�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�
�

 �
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�
�

 �
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�
�

 �
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�
�

 �
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

Page 656



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�&
��

�

28
��
=�
:�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

��
B�

�4
=<
:9
<:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

<9
�4
79
�=
��
=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
�

��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

;6<
<5

�D
323
��
23<

4�
?@
�

�6
6<
G
34
��
�:
��
7�
2<
�

�3
28
�:
�?
��
;6<

<5
�5
�<
:�

;<
:�D

�3
42
�3
43
4�
�

5:
�3
4�
��
�=
�9
�=
32@
��

��
&�

�1
5.
*A
.*
,-
:.
1�
.?
�

.A
+1

0A
,5
+�
5.
<=
2�
4,

9+
�,
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
?=.

.2
�

6
:-
:;
,-
:.
1�
/7

�,
==.

3
:1
;�

,*
+,
0�
-.
�+
:-
4+

*�
/+

�
?=.

.2
+2

�.
*�
?.
*�

6
,:
1-
,:
1:
1;

�2
*,
:1
,;
+�

5,
A,

5:
-7
��

��
!�

��
5F

=3
4�
�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

=<
F6
5�
9F

2�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

�
D
323
��
234

��
;6<

<5
�:3
7>
/�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�<
4�
7F
:;
�=
��

G
�2
�:
�5
:�
34
��
��
��
F�
�2<

�
28
37
/�;
F:
28
�:
�34
A�
72
D
�4
2�

D
�@
�?
��
:�
HF

3:�
5�
�4
5�
28
37
�

=<
F6
5�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
A3
�?
363
2@
��

��
!�

��
5F

=3
4�
�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

=<
F6
5�
9F

2�9
:�
77
F:
��
<4

�
D
323
��
234

��
;6<

<5
�:3
7>
/�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�<
4�
7F
:;
�=
��

G
�2
�:
�5
:�
34
��
��
��
F�
�2<

�
28
37
/�;
F:
28
�:
�34
A�
72
D
�4
2�

D
�@
�?
��
:�
HF

3:�
5�
�4
5�
28
37
�

=<
F6
5�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
A3
�?
363
2@
��

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

BB
�

	
9�
47
9�
=�
�37
��
�>
�@
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:3
72
3=
�<
;��
<:
>�
�

�4
=<
:9
<:
�2
34
��

<9
�4
79
�=
��
<4

�7
32�

7�
37
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�?
��

9<
73
23A
��
<4

�28
��
<A
�:
�6
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
=3
2@
��

&&
�

�
A+

10
A,

5+
�:0
�,
�8
+7
�

54
,*
,5
-+
*:
0-
:5
�.
?��

.*
8�
�

�1
5.
*A
.*
,-
:1
;�
.A

+1
0A
,5
+�

.1
�0
:-
+0
�:0
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
=:8
+=
7�

-.
�/
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�.
1�
-4
+�

.9
+*
,=
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
�,
12

�
0+
--
:1
;�
.?
�-4

+�
5:
-7
��

!�
	
9�
47
9�
=�
�37
��
�>
�@
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:3
72
3=
�<
;��
<:
>�
�

�
<2
�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
34
��
28
37
�

<4
��
66�
73
2�
7�
D
�@
�=
<4

;63
=2
�

G
328

�28
��
9:
34
=3
96
��

=8
�:
�=
2�
:3
72
3=
7�
<;
�28

��
=3
2@
�

7F
=8
��
7�
327
�D
�7
73
4�
/�

F:
?�
4�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
�4
5�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
�

� �8
��
7�
A�
:32
@�
<;
�28

37
�

3D
9�
=2
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
5�
9�
45

�<
4�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
73
K�
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
�

!�!
�

	
9�
47
9�
=�
�37
��
�>
�@
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:3
72
3=
�<
;��
<:
>�
�

�
<2
�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
34
��
28
37
�

<4
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
G
<F

65
�

=<
4;
63=
2�G

328
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�

<;
�28

��
=3
2@
�7
F=
8�
�7
�32
7�

D
�7
73
4�
/�F
:?
�4
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

�4
5�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
��
83
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�5
�2
:3D

�4
2�
6�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
<;
�28

��
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
�

�
��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

BB
�

	
9�
47
9�
=�
�37
��
�>
�@
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:3
72
3=
�<
;��
<:
>�
�

�4
=<
:9
<:
�2
34
��

<9
�4
79
�=
��
<4

�7
32�

7�
37
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
63>
�6
@�
2<
�?
��

9<
73
23A
��
<4

�28
��
<A
�:
�6
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
=3
2@
��

&&
�

�
A+

10
A,

5+
�:0
�,
�8
+7
�

54
,*
,5
-+
*:
0-
:5
�.
?��

.*
8�
�

�1
5.
*A
.*
,-
:1
;�
.A

+1
0A
,5
+�

.1
�0
:-
+0
�:0
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
=:8
+=
7�

-.
�/
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�.
1�
-4
+�

.9
+*
,=
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
�,
12

�
0+
--
:1
;�
.?
�-4

+�
5:
-7
��

!�
	
9�
47
9�
=�
�37
��
�>
�@
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:3
72
3=
�<
;��
<:
>�
�

�
<2
�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
34
��
28
37
�

<4
��
66�
73
2�
7�
D
�@
�=
<4

;63
=2
�

G
328

�28
��
9:
34
=3
96
��

=8
�:
�=
2�
:3
72
3=
7�
<;
�28

��
=3
2@
�

7F
=8
��
7�
327
�D
�7
73
4�
/�

F:
?�
4�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
�4
5�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
�

� �8
��
7�
A�
:32
@�
<;
�28

37
�

3D
9�
=2
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
5�
9�
45

�<
4�
28
��
6<
=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
73
K�
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
�

!�!
�

	
9�
47
9�
=�
�37
��
�>
�@
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:3
72
3=
�<
;��
<:
>�
�

�
<2
�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
34
��
28
37
�

<4
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�7
32�

7�
G
<F

65
�

=<
4;
63=
2�G

328
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�

<;
�28

��
=3
2@
�7
F=
8�
�7
�32
7�

D
�7
73
4�
/�F
:?
�4
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

�4
5�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
��
83
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�5
�2
:3D

�4
2�
6�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
<;
�28

��
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
�

�
�
+1

+*
,=
�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�+
19
:*
.1

6
+1

-,
=�+
??
+5
-0
�-4

*.
<;
4�
-4
+�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
.?
�,
�1
+-
3
.*
8�
.?
�.
A+

10
A,
5+
�.
1�
,=
=�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
��
4:
0�
:0
�,
=0
.�

=:8
+=
7�
-.
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�0
.5
:,
=�+
??
+5
-0
�/
7�
6
,C
:6

:0
:1
;�
,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�/
<-
�:1
�5
.1

-*
,0
-$
�1
+;
,-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
0�
.1

�-4
+�
.9
+*
,=
=�A
*,
5-
:5
,=
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�,
12

�
9:
,/

:=:
-7
�.
?�-
4+

�0
:-
+�
�

�

Page 657



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
*,
��

�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
3
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
.A

+1
0A
,5
+�
.1

�,
==�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
0:
-+
0�
��
:6

:=,
*=
7�
-.
�.
A-
:.
1�
�$
�-4

:0
�:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�+
19
:*
.1

6
+1

-,
=�+
??
+5
-0
�-4

*.
<;
4�

-4
+�
2+

=:9
+*
7�
.?
�,
�1
+-
3
.*
8�
.?
�.
A+

10
A,

5+
�.
1�
,=
=�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
��
4:
0�
:0
�,
=0
.�
=:8
+=
7�
-.
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�0
.5
:,
=�+
??
+5
-0
�/
7�
6
,C
:6

:0
:1
;�
,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�.
1�

-4
+�
1+

3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�+
10
<*
:1
;�
1.

�<
12

<+
�A
*+
00
<*
+�
.1

�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
0:
-+
0�
��-
�:0
�,
58
1.

3
=+
2;
+2

�-4
,-
�1
.-
�,
==�
-7
A+

0�
.?
�.
A+

10
A,

5+
�6

,7
�/
+�
,/

=+
�-.

�/
+�

2+
=:9
+*
+2

�.
1�
0:
-+
�/
<-
�-4

+�
=,
*;
+*
�-4

+�
0:
-+
$�-
4+

�6
.*
+�
5.
6
/:
1,

-:
.1

�.
?�.

A+
10
A,

5+
�-4

,-
�5
.<

=2
�/
+�
:1
5=
<2

+2
��"

4+
*+
�,
�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+�
5,
11

.-
�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�,
==�
-7
A+

0$
�,
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
:.
1�
5.
<=
2�
/+

�5
.1

0:
2+

*+
2�
.?
?>
0:
-+
�-.

�+
10
<*
+�
6
,C
:6

<6
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�,
12

�,
55
+0
0:
/:
=:-
7�
:1
�-4

+�
5:
-7
��

� �
A-
:.
10
�	
�,
12

��
�,
*+
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�+
CA
+*
:+
15
+�
,1

2�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�:1
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-��
9:
,/

:=:
-7
�$�
A,

*-
:5
<=
,*
=7
�?.

*�
.A

-:.
1�
	�
.1

�0
6
,=
=+
*�
05
4+

6
+0
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�-
4:
0�

5.
<=
2�
4,

9+
�:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�,
55
+0
0:
/:
=:-
7�
:?�
-4
+�
.A

+1
0A
,5
+�
:0
�1
.-
�A
*.
9:
2+

2�
:1
�,
�*+

B<
:*
+2

�2
:0
-,
15
+�
,1

2�
6
,7
�A
<-
�A
*+
00
<*
+�
.1

�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
.A

+1
0A
,5
+�

=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
�#
<*
-4
+*
6
.*
+$
�-4

+0
+�
.A

-:
.1

0�
5.
<=
2�
4,

9+
�1
+;
,-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
0�
.1

�-4
+�
54
,*
,5
-+
*�
,1

2�
0+
--
:1
;�
.?
�-4

+�
,1

7�
1+

3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�/
7�
1.

-�
*+
?=+

5-
:1
;�
-4
+�
+C
:0
-:
1;

�<
*/
,1

�=,
12

05
,A

+�
.*
�6

,0
0:
1;

�:1
�*
+=
,-
:.
1�
-.
�/
<:
=2
:1
;0
�,
12

�0
A,

5+
0�
,0
�A
+*
�-4

+�
A*
:1
5:
A=
+�
4+

*:
-,
;+
�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
:0
-:
50
�<
1:
B<

+�
-.
�

-4
+�
5:
-7
��

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
+B

<:
*+
�.
1=
7�
6
,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�'
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
0:
-+
0�
N�
4,

)�-
.�
:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+�
.1

>0
:-
+�
�
A+

1�
0A
,5
+�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�

• 
�4

:0
�:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�4
,9
+�
=.
1;
>-
+*
6
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
/+

1+
?:-
0�
?.
*�
A+

.A
=+
0D
�4
+,
=-
4�
-4
*.
<;
4�
-4
+�
:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
:.
1�
.?
�,
55
+0
0:
/=
+�
.A

+1
0A
,5
+�
.1

�0
:-
+�
��-
�,
=0
.�

4,
0�
-4
+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�-
.�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�,
1�
.9

+*
,=
=��

*+
+1

��1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�0
54
+6

+�
3
:-
4�
,�
6
<=
-:
?<
15
-:
.1

,=
�A
<*
A.

0+
���
1�
.*
2+

*�
-.
�6

,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
+0
+�

/+
1+

?:-
0$
�-4

+�
.A

+1
0A
,5
+�
04
.<

=2
�/
+�
A*
.A

.*
-:
.1

,=
�-.

�-4
+�
0:
-+
�0
:H
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
A.

A<
=,
-:
.1

�3
4.

�3
:==
�:1
4,

/:
-�:
-�
�

• 
�4

+�
9:
,/

:=:
-7
�.
?�,

�0
54
+6

+�
.9

+*
��
4,

�:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�/
+�
6
.*
+�
,-
-*
,5
-:
9+
�-4

*.
<;
4�
-4
+�
:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
:.
1�
.?
�.
A+

10
A,

5+
�+
9+
1�
-4
.<

;4
�:-
�*
+2

<5
+0
�-4

+�
.9

+*
,=
=�2
+9
+=
.A

,/
=+
�,
*+
,�
��
A+

10
A,

5+
�0
4.

<=
2�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

3
,*
20
�,
1�
.9
+*
,=
=�4
:;
4�
B<

,=
:-
7�
+1

9:
*.
16

+1
-�3

4:
54
�:0
�,
1�
,-
-*
,5
-:
9+
�A
=,
5+
�-.

�
=:9
+�
�

• 
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�6
,8
+�
,�
=.
1;
>-
+*
6
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
.1

�-.
�+
19
:*
.1

6
+1

-,
=�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
0�
,0
�:-
�5
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
:6

A*
.9
+�
,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�

4+
=A
:1
;�
-.
�6

:1
:6

:0
+�
-*
:A
�;
+1

+*
,-
:.
1$
�A
.-
+1

-:
,=
=7
�9
:,
�:1
-+
;*
,-
+2

�;
*+
+1

�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
���
-�0
4.

<=
2�
,=
0.
�+
1,

/=
+�
:6

A*
.9

+6
+1

-0
�-.

�
/:
.2

:9
+*
0:
-7
�,
12

�3
:=2

=:?
+�
5.
**
:2
.*
0�
,*
.<

12
�-4

+�
5:
-7
�,
0�
3
+=
=�,
0�
+1

,/
=:1

;�
-4
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�
*+
?=+

5-
�+
C:
0-
:1
;�
8+
7�
=,
12

05
,A

+�
54
,*
,5
-+
*:
0-
:5
0�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
• 

�1
�.
*2
+*
�-.

�6
,C
:6

:0
+�
-4
+0
+�
/+

1+
?:-
0$
�-4

+�
.A

+1
0A
,5
+�
04
.<

=2
�/
+�
A*
.A

.*
-:
.1

,=
�-.

�-4
+�
0:
-+
�0
:H
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
A.

A<
=,
-:
.1

�3
4.

�3
:==
�:1
4,

/:
-�:
-�
�

• 
"
4+

*+
�,
�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�0
:-
+�
5,
11

.-
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
-.
�,
==�
-7
A+

0$
�,
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
:.
1�
5.
<=
2�
/+

�5
.1

0:
2+

*+
2�
.?
?>
0:
-+
�-.

�+
10
<*
+�
6
,C
:6

<6
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�,
12

�
,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�:1
�-4

+�
5:
-7
�

�  S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
8:

G
R

E
E

N
 B

E
L

T
  

 
A

p
p

ro
ac

h
 T

o
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
In

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 B
el

t 
A

p
p

ro
ac

h
 t

o
 E

xc
ep

ti
o

ns
 S

it
es

 in
 t

he
 G

re
en

 B
el

t 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�6
@�
<4

�28
��

�
�2
3<
4�
6��
6�
44

34
��
�<

63=
@�

#:
�D

�G
<:
>�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
28
��
$
:�
�4
�

��
62�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
�*
.9
:2
+�
=.
5,
=�

A.
=:5
7�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

*�
/<

:=2
:1
;�
*+
<0
+�
:1
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-��

	
92
3<
4�
��
�
<�
4<

2�9
�:
D
32�

�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
;<
:��

;;
<:
5�
?6
��

8<
F7
34
��
34
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�

	
92
3<
4�
'�
��
D
<A
��
�1
37
234

��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�4
�?
6�
�

34
;36
6E
�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�

�
A-
:.
1�
	�
�*
.9
:2
+�
=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�?.

*�
:1
?:=
=F
+C
5+
A-
:.
1�

0:
-+
0�
:1
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-��

�

Page 658



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
*�
��

���
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�

28
��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�

HF
�6
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��

�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
�

�4
5�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

C�
�8
��
<A
�:
�6
6�9
F:
9<

7�
�

<;
��
<:
>(
7�
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

37
�2<

�9
:�
7�
:A
��
28
��

7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
<;
��
<:
>/
�

G
83
67
2��
77
37
234

��
34
�

7�
;�
�F
�:
53
4�
�28

��
=<
F4

2:
@7
35
��
;:
<D

�
�4
=:
<�
=8
D
�4
2�
�

�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�

28
�2
�34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7/
�?
@�

5�
;34

323
<4

/�8
�:
D
;F
6�

2<
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�4
5�
78
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

�9
9:
<A
�5
��
1=
�9
2�3
4�

A�
:@
�7
9�
=3
�6
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7/
�

34
=6
F5

34
��
63D

32�
5�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
��
83
7�
=<
F6
5�

:�
5F

=�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
7D

�6
6!7
=�
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�

D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
5�
�4
5�

G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

8�
A�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

�

E�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�,
�

=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�

0+
+8
�-.

�*+
0-
*:
5-
�

:1
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-$
�

/<
-�A

*.
9:
2+

�
;*
+,
-+
*�
5=
,*
:-
7�
.1

�
-4
.0
+�
9+
*7
�0
A+

5:
,=
�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�

<1
2+

*�3
4:
54
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�

A+
*6

:-
-+
2�
��

�
+A

+1
2:
1;

�.
1�

:6
A=
+6

+1
-,
-:
.1

$�
-4
:0
�5
.<

=2
�?<

*-
4+

*�
*+
0-
*:
5-
�.
*�+

1,
/=
+�

06
,=
=>0
5,
=+
�

4.
<0
:1
;�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�

6
++
-�=
.5
,=
�1
++
2�
��

�-
�3
.<

=2
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
:6

A,
5-
0�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�

�

!�
�
<2
�9
�:
D
322
34
��

�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
;<
:�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�34
�

28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�G

<F
65
�

8�
A�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
�/
��
7�
7D

�6
6!

7=
�6
��
8<

F7
34
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
D
��
2�

6<
=�
6�4
��
5�
34
�$
:�
�4
�

��
62�
6<
=�
23<

47
�G
<F

65
�

?�
�:�

72
:3
=2
�5
���
���
��

B�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�

�4
�?
6�
�

34
;36
6E
�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
73
4=
��

28
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
4<

�
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

:�
72
:3
=2
3<
4�
2<
�7
D
�6
6!

7=
�6
��
8<

F7
34
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�

D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
5�
���

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
3
.<

=2
�

A+
*6

:-
�

:1
?:=
=F
+C
5+
A-
:.
1�

0:
-+
0�
?.
*�
4.

<0
:1
;�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
4,

-�
6
++
-0
�=.
5,
=�1
++
2�

A*
.9

:2
:1
;�
-4
+�

.9
+*
,=
=�A
<*
A.

0+
�.
?�

�.
*8
D0
��
*+
+1

��
+=
-�-
.�

A*
+0
+*
9+
�-4

+�
0+
--
:1
;�

,1
2�
0A
+5
:,
=�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
��
.*
8$
�

3
4:
=0
-�,

00
:0
-:
1;

�:1
�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2:
1;

�-4
+�

5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
?*
.6

�
+1

5*
.,

54
6
+1

-�:
0�

1.
-�5
.6

A*
.6

:0
+2

���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�/
7�

+1
,/

=:1
;�
0<
:-
,/

=+
�

06
,=
=>0
5,
=+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
4,

-�
6
++
-0
�=.
5,
=�1
++
2�
-.
�

/+
�A
+*
6
:-
-+
2�
���

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
��
<:
>(
7�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�

8�
�6
28
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�

D
F6
23!
;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�

28
<F

�8
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�6�
37
F:
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�=
@=
634
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�

7�
=F
:32
@�
;<
:�
:�
73
5�
42
7I
�

B�
C�

�:
�A
�4
234

��
34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�

28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

8�
7�
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�7
34
=�
�28

��
=<
F4

2:
@7
35
��
37
��
�

:�
=:
��
23<

4�
6�

:�
7<
F:
=�
��
45

�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
�=
=�
77
�

2<
�32
�G
366
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�28

��

&�
E�

�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�,
�

=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�

0+
+8
�-.

�*+
0-
*:
5-
�

:1
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-$
�

/<
-�A

*.
9:
2+

�
;*
+,
-+
*�
5=
,*
:-
7�
.1

�
-4
.0
+�
9+
*7
�0
A+

5:
,=
�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�

<1
2+

*�3
4:
54
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�

B�
�
<2
�9
�:
D
322
34
��

�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
;<
:�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�

<9
�4
79
�=
��
28
�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
�7
�2<

�28
��

9F
:9
<7
��
<;
�28

��
$
:�
�4
�

��
62�
2<
��7
�;
��
F�
:5
�28

��
=<
F4

2:
@7
35
��
;:
<D

�
�4
=:
<�
=8
D
�4
2�
���
83
7�

8�
7�
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

73
4=
��
28
��
=<
F4

2:
@7
35
��

!�
B�

��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�

�4
�?
6�
�

34
;36
6E
�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�7
34
=�
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�;<
:D

�6
�<
:�

34
;<
:D

�6
�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

G
328

34
�28

��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�=
<F

65
�

?�
�=
<D

9:
<D

37
�5
���
�2
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
3
.<

=2
�

1.
-�A

+*
6
:-
�

:1
?:=
=F
+C
5+
A-
:.
1�

0:
-+
0�
.1

�.
A+

10
A,

5+
�

-4
,-
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+0
�-.

�
-4
+�
A<

*A
.0
+�
.?
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�-
.�
�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2�
-4
+�

5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
?*
.6

�
+1

5*
.,

54
6
+1

-�
���
4:
0�

4,
0�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�

Page 659



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
*'
��

�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�

9<
7�
�F
4�
==
�9
2�
?6
��
:3
7>
7�
2<
�8
��
628

���

G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

:�
73
5�
42
7/
�A
�:
@�

79
�=
3�
6�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�

�6
7<
��
99

6@
�2<

�
<F

25
<<

:�7
9<

:2
7�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�=
<F

65
�

:�
5F

=�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
8�
�6
28
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
�8
��

��
2:
��
2E
�2
<=
>2
<4

�
�
�6
6��

<7
93
2�
6��
45

�
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

8�
A�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

A+
*6

:-
-+
2�
���
4:
0�

4,
0�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

+?
?+
5-
�0
:1
5+
�-4

+�
5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
:0
�,
�

*+
5*
+,
-:
.1

,=
�

*+
0.
<*
5+
�,
12

�
5.
1-
:1
<+

2�
,5
5+
00
�

-.
�:-
�3
:==
�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�-4
+�

3
+=
=>/

+:
1;

�.
?�

*+
0:
2+

1-
0�
��

!
.3

+9
+*
$�

2+
A+

12
:1
;�
.1

�
:6

A=
+6

+1
-,
-:
.1

�
-4
:0
�5
.<

=2
�?<

*-
4+

*�
*+
0-
*:
5-
�.
*�+

1,
/=
+�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
?.
*�

4+
,=
-4
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�

�4
+�

�+
-*
+,
-F
�-
.5
8-
.1

�
!
,=
=�!

.0
A:
-,
=�,
12

�
3
.<

=2
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�

4,
9+
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���

37
��
�:�

=:
��
23<

4�
6�

:�
7<
F:
=�
��
45

�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
�=
=�
77
�2<

�32
�

G
366
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

:�
73
5�
42
7�
��

G
<F

65
�8
<G

�A
�:
�

�6
6<
G
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
�

8�
�6
28
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

��
8�
�

��
2:
��
2E
�2
<=
>2
<4

�
�
�6
6��

<7
93
2�
6�2
<�
?�
�

9�
:D

322
�5
�G
83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
���
��

0:
15
+�
-4
+�

5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
:0
�,
�

*+
5*
+,
-:
.1

,=
�

*+
0.
<*
5+
�,
12

�
5.
1-
:1
<+

2�
,5
5+
00
�-.

�
:-
�3
:==
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
-.
�

-4
+�
3
+=
=>/

+:
1;

�.
?�

*+
0:
2+

1-
0�
���
-�3

.<
=2
�

4.
3
+9
+*
�,
==.

3
�

,A
A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
4+

,=
-4
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�
�4

+�
�+

-*
+,
-F
�-
.5
8-
.1

�
!
,=
=�!

.0
A:
-,
=�-
.�
/+

�
A+

*6
:-
-+
2�
���

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�7
>3
667
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

C�
�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�

28
�2
�34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7/
�?
@�

5�
;34

323
<4

/�8
�:
D
;F
6�

2<
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�4
5�
78
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

�9
9:
<A
�5
��
1=
�9
2�3
4�

A�
:@
�7
9�
=3
�6
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
��
83
7�

=<
F6
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
�
7>
8�
D
��
:@
�4
�


<
66�
��
E

<6
6�
��
�<
;�

E�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�,
�

=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�

0+
+8
�-.

�*+
0-
*:
5-
�

:1
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-$
�

/<
-�A

*.
9:
2+

�
;*
+,
-+
*�
5=
,*
:-
7�
.1

�
-4
.0
+�
9+
*7
�0
A+

5:
,=
�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�

<1
2+

*�3
4:
54
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�

A+
*6

:-
-+
2�
��

�
+A

+1
2:
1;

�.
1�

:6
A=
+6

+1
-,
-:
.1

$�
-4
:0
�5
.<

=2
�?<

*-
4+

*�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

B�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�

�4
�?
6�
�

34
;36
6E
�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�

G
<F

65
��
66<
G
�

�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�
�
7>
8�
D
��
:@
�4
�


<
66�
��
E

<6
6�
��
�<
;�

��
G
��
45

�28
�:
�;
<:
��

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
���
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
3
.<

=2
��

,=
=.
3
�,
AA

*.
A*
:,
-+
�

+2
<5
,-
:.
1�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�

�
08
4,

6
��
*7
,1

�
�.

==+
;+
F�
.=
=+
;+
�.
?�


,
3
�-.

�/
+�

A+
*6

:-
-+
2�
,1

2�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�,
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�
���

Page 660



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
*"
��

�

��
G
��
45

�G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
3D
9�
=2
7�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

�

*+
0-
*:
5-
�.
*�+

1,
/=
+�

+2
<5
,-
:.
1�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�

�
08
4,

6
��
*7
,1

�
�.

==+
;+
F�
.=
=+
;+
�

.?
�

,3

���
�-
�3
.<

=2
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
:6

A,
5-
0�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
:<
G
28
�

<;
��
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
/�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�

34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�;<

:�
28
��
;F
2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�

6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

5:
3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

C�
�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�

28
�2
�34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7/
�?
@�

5�
;34

323
<4

/�8
�:
D
;F
6�

2<
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�4
5�
78
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

�9
9:
<A
�5
��
1=
�9
2�3
4�

A�
:@
�7
9�
=3
�6
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
��
83
7�

=<
F6
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
7D

�6
6!7
=�
6�
�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�

D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
5�
�4
5�

G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

8�
A�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

� �

E�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�,
�

=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�

0+
+8
�-.

�*+
0-
*:
5-
�

:1
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-$
�

/<
-�A

*.
9:
2+

�
;*
+,
-+
*�
5=
,*
:-
7�
.1

�
-4
.0
+�
9+
*7
�0
A+

5:
,=
�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�

<1
2+

*�3
4:
54
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�

A+
*6

:-
-+
2�
��

�
+A

+1
2:
1;

�.
1�

:6
A=
+6

+1
-,
-:
.1

$�
-4
:0
�5
.<

=2
�?<

*-
4+

*�
*+
0-
*:
5-
�.
*�+

1,
/=
+�

06
,=
=>0
5,
=+
�

+6
A=
.7
6
+1

-�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�

6
++
-�=
.5
,=
�1
++
2�
��

�-
�3
.<

=2
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
:6

A,
5-
0�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�

� � �

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

B�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�

�4
�?
6�
�

34
;36
6E
�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
73
4=
��

28
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
4<

�
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

:�
72
:3
=2
3<
4�
2<
�7
D
�6
6!

7=
�6
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�

D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
5�
���

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
3
.<

=2
�

A+
*6

:-
�

:1
?:=
=F
+C
5+
A-
:.
1�

0:
-+
0�
?.
*�

+6
A=
.7
6
+1

-�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
4,

-�
6
++
-0
�=.
5,
=�1
++
2�

A*
.9

:2
:1
;�
-4
+�

.9
+*
,=
=�A
<*
A.

0+
�.
?�

�.
*8
D0
��
*+
+1

��
+=
-�-
.�

A*
+0
+*
9+
�-4

+�
0+
--
:1
;�

,1
2�
0A
+5
:,
=�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
��
.*
8$
�

3
4:
=0
-�,

00
:0
-:
1;

�:1
�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2:
1;

�-4
+�

5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
?*
.6

�
+1

5*
.,

54
6
+1

-�:
0�

1.
-�5
.6

A*
.6

:0
+2

���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�/
7�

+1
,/

=:1
;�
0<
:-
,/

=+
�

06
,=
=>0
5,
=+
�

+6
A=
.7
6
+1

-�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
4,

-�
6
++
-0
�=.
5,
=�1
++
2�
-.
�

/+
�A
+*
6
:-
-+
2�
���

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;�

�H
F�
632
@/
�5
�9
:3
A�
23<

4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�

�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

C�
�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�

28
�2
�34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7/
�?
@�

5�
;34

323
<4

/�8
�:
D
;F
6�

2<
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

E�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�,
�

=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�

0+
+8
�-.

�*+
0-
*:
5-
�

:1
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�

!�
�
<2
�9
�:
D
322
34
��

�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
;<
:�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

34
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

B�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�

�4
�?
6�
�

34
;36
6E
�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
3
.<

=2
�

A+
*6

:-
�

:1
?:=
=F
+C
5+
A-
:.
1�

0:
-+
0�
?.
*�
,?
?.
*2
,/

=+
�

Page 661



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
*+
��

�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

�4
5�
78
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

�9
9:
<A
�5
��
1=
�9
2�3
4�

A�
:@
�7
9�
=3
�6
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
��
83
7�

=<
F6
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
�

8<
F7
34
��
<:
�

7�
:A
3=
�7
E;
�=
363
23�

7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�

D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
5�
�4
5�

G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

8�
A�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-$
�

/<
-�A

*.
9:
2+

�
;*
+,
-+
*�
5=
,*
:-
7�
.1

�
-4
.0
+�
9+
*7
�0
A+

5:
,=
�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�

<1
2+

*�3
4:
54
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�

A+
*6

:-
-+
2�
��

�
+A

+1
2:
1;

�.
1�

:6
A=
+6

+1
-,
-:
.1

$�
-4
:0
�5
.<

=2
�?<

*-
4+

*�
*+
0-
*:
5-
�.
*�+

1,
/=
+�

4.
<0
:1
;�
.*
�

0+
*9
:5
+0
F?
,5
:=:
-:
+0
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�

6
++
-�=
.5
,=
�1
++
2�
��

�-
�3
.<

=2
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
:6

A,
5-
0�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�

� � �

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
�/
��
7�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�

D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
5�
34
�

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�6
<=
�2
3<
47
�

G
<F

65
�?
��
:�
72
:3=
2�
5�
���
���

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
73
4=
��

28
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
4<

�
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

:�
72
:3
=2
3<
4�
2<
�

8<
F7
34
��
<:
�

7�
:A
3=
�7
E;
�=
363
23�

7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�

D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
5�
���

4.
<0
:1
;�
.*
�

0+
*9
:5
+0
F?
,5
:=:
-:
+0
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
4,

-�
6
++
-0
�=.
5,
=�1
++
2�

A*
.9

:2
:1
;�
-4
+�

.9
+*
,=
=�A
<*
A.

0+
�.
?�

�.
*8
D0
��
*+
+1

��
+=
-�-
.�

A*
+0
+*
9+
�-4

+�
0+
--
:1
;�

,1
2�
0A
+5
:,
=�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
��
.*
8$
�

3
4:
=0
-�,

00
:0
-:
1;

�:1
�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2:
1;

�-4
+�

5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
?*
.6

�
+1

5*
.,

54
6
+1

-�:
0�

1.
-�5
.6

A*
.6

:0
+2

���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�/
7�

+1
,/

=:1
;�
4.

<0
:1
;�
.*
�

0+
*9
:5
+0
F?
,5
:=:
-:
+0
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
4,

-�
6
++
-0
�=.
5,
=�1
++
2�
-.
�

/+
�A
+*
6
:-
-+
2�
���

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�

G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��

F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��

G
83
=8
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�A
�6
�

<9
23<

47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

C�
�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�

28
�2
�34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7/
�?
@�

5�
;34

323
<4

/�8
�:
D
;F
6�

2<
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�4
5�
78
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

�9
9:
<A
�5
��
1=
�9
2�3
4�

A�
:@
�7
9�
=3
�6
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7/
�

34
=6
F5

34
��
6<
=�
6�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���
2�

=<
F6
5�
8<

G
�A
�:
�

:�
5F

=�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�

D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
5�
�4
5�

G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

8�
A�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�

E�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�,
�

=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�

0+
+8
�-.

�*+
0-
*:
5-
�

:1
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-$
�

/<
-�A

*.
9:
2+

�
;*
+,
-+
*�
5=
,*
:-
7�
.1

�
-4
.0
+�
9+
*7
�0
A+

5:
,=
�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�

<1
2+

*�3
4:
54
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�

A+
*6

:-
-+
2�
��

�
+A

+1
2:
1;

�.
1�

:6
A=
+6

+1
-,
-:
.1

$�
-4
:0
�5
.<

=2
�?<

*-
4+

*�
*+
0-
*:
5-
�.
*�+

1,
/=
+�

,5
5+
00
:/
=+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�

6
++
-�=
.5
,=
�1
++
2�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

B�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�

�4
�?
6�
�

34
;36
6E
�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
73
4=
��

28
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
4<

�
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

:�
72
:3
=2
3<
4�
2<
�

�4
�?
634
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�

D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
5�
���

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
3
.<

=2
�

A+
*6

:-
�

:1
?:=
=F
+C
5+
A-
:.
1�

0:
-+
0�
?.
*�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
4,

-�
6
++
-0
�=.
5,
=�1
++
2�

A*
.9

:2
:1
;�
-4
+�

.9
+*
,=
=�A
<*
A.

0+
�.
?�

�.
*8
D0
��
*+
+1

��
+=
-�-
.�

A*
+0
+*
9+
�-4

+�
0+
--
:1
;�

,1
2�
0A
+5
:,
=�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
��
.*
8$
�

3
4:
=0
-�,

00
:0
-:
1;

�:1
�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2:
1;

�-4
+�

5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
?*
.6

�
+1

5*
.,

54
6
+1

-�:
0�

1.
-�5
.6

A*
.6

:0
+2

���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�

Page 662



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
*�
��

�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

�

�-
�3
.<

=2
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
:6

A,
5-
0�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�/
7�

+1
,/

=:1
;�
,5
5+
00
:/
=+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
4,

-�
6
++
-0
�=.
5,
=�1
++
2�
-.
�

/+
�A
+*
6
:-
-+
2�
���

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�32
7�

�;
;�
=2
7�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�

D
��
7F
:�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�
?F

365
34
��
D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��

;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
��
45

�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
7�
<;
�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
�

�4
�:
�@
�8
3�
:�
:=
8@
��

,�
�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�

28
�2
�34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7/
�?
@�

5�
;34

323
<4

/�8
�:
D
;F
6�

2<
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�4
5�
78
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

�9
9:
<A
�5
��
1=
�9
2�3
4�

A�
:@
�7
9�
=3
�6
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
��

�3
4=
��
28
37
�34
=6
F5

�7
�

28
��
G
35
�:
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�

?�
4�
;32
7�
<;
�

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�:
�6
@3
4�
�

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
G
366
�

8�
A�
�4
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
��

E�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�,
�

=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�

0+
+8
�-.

�*+
0-
*:
5-
�

:1
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-$
�

/<
-�A

*.
9:
2+

�
;*
+,
-+
*�
5=
,*
:-
7�
.1

�
-4
.0
+�
9+
*7
�0
A+

5:
,=
�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�

<1
2+

*�3
4:
54
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�

A+
*6

:-
-+
2�
��

�
+A

+1
2:
1;

�.
1�

:6
A=
+6

+1
-,
-:
.1

$�
-4
:0
�5
.<

=2
�?<

*-
4+

*�
*+
0-
*:
5-
�.
*�+

1,
/=
+�

*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�+
1+

*;
7�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
���
-�

3
.<

=2
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�

4,
9+
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

B�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�

�4
�?
6�
�

34
;36
6E
�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
73
4=
��

28
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
4<

�
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

:�
72
:3
=2
3<
4�
2<
�

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�

:�
6�
2�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
3
.<

=2
�

A+
*6

:-
�*
+1

+3
,/

=+
�

+1
+*
;7
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

A*
.9

:2
:1
;�
-4
+�

.9
+*
,=
=�A
<*
A.

0+
�.
?�

�.
*8
D0
��
*+
+1

��
+=
-�-
.�

A*
+0
+*
9+
�-4

+�
0+
--
:1
;�

,1
2�
0A
+5
:,
=�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
��
.*
8$
�

3
4:
=0
-�,

00
:0
-:
1;

�:1
�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2:
1;

�-4
+�

5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
?*
.6

�
+1

5*
.,

54
6
+1

-�:
0�

1.
-�5
.6

A*
.6

:0
+2

���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�/
7�

+1
,/

=:1
;�
0<
54
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�
/+

�
A+

*6
:-
-+
2�
���

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�

?3
<!
53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�;�
F4

��
;<
:��

==
�7
73
?6
��

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6�

�4
5�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�

79
�=
3�
7�
�4
5�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/�

��
�
7/
��
�
�
��
�7
��
45

��
��
�7
�I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�4

�2
F:
��
=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
73
2�
7�

��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
�E
��
�<
53
A�
:7
32@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�

28
�2
�34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7/
�?
@�

5�
;34

323
<4

/�8
�:
D
;F
6�

2<
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�4
5�
78
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

�9
9:
<A
�5
��
1=
�9
2�3
4�

A�
:@
�7
9�
=3
�6
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
�

�:
�A
�4
234

��
34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�8

�7
��
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�7
34
=�
�

�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�,
�

=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�

0+
+8
�-.

�*+
0-
*:
5-
�

:1
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-$
�

/<
-�A

*.
9:
2+

�
;*
+,
-+
*�
5=
,*
:-
7�
.1

�
-4
.0
+�
9+
*7
�0
A+

5:
,=
�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�

<1
2+

*�3
4:
54
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�

A+
*6

:-
-+
2�
���
4:
0�

4,
0�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

+?
?+
5-
�0
:1
5+
�;
*+
+1

�

B�
�
<2
�9
�:
D
322
34
��

�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
;<
:�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
<2
�=
2��

:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�
7<
�8
�7
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

!�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�

�4
�?
6�
�

34
;36
6E
�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�7
34
=�
�

�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

28
�2
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
�7
�2<

�
28
��
9F

:9
<7
��
<;
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
��

=<
F4

2:
@7
35
��
;:
<D

�
�4
=:
<�
=8
D
�4
2�?

F2
�37
�

6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
�28

��

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
3
.<

=2
�

1.
-�A

+*
6
:-
�

:1
?:=
=F
+C
5+
A-
:.
1�

0:
-+
0�
.1

�;
*+
+1

�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-4

,-
�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
0�
-.
�-4

+�
A<

*A
.0
+�
.?
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�-
.�
�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2�
-4
+�

5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
?*
.6

�
+1

5*
.,

54
6
+1

-�
���

Page 663



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
**
��

�

G
366
�?
��
9:
<2
�=
2�
5�
���

��
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�3
:==
�

/+
�A
*.
-+
5-
+2

���
�

7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�=
<F

65
�

?�
�=
<D

9:
<D

37
�5
���
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
��
45

�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
��
45

�D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�

6�
45

I�
• 

�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�

28
�2
�34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7/
�?
@�

5�
;34

323
<4

/�8
�:
D
;F
6�

2<
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�4
5�
78
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

�9
9:
<A
�5
��
1=
�9
2�3
4�

A�
:@
�7
9�
=3
�6
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
��

�3
4=
��
28
37
�34
=6
F5

�7
�

:�
F7
��
<;
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

�
:�
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
G
366
�8
�A
��
4<

�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�
�

�:
�A
�4
234

��
34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�8

�7
��
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�7
34
=�
�

��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5�
G
366
�

?�
�9
:<
2�
=2
�5
���
�

�

E�
&�

�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�,
�

=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�

0+
+8
�-.

�*+
0-
*:
5-
�

:1
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-$
�

/<
-�A

*.
9:
2+

�
;*
+,
-+
*�
5=
,*
:-
7�
.1

�
-4
.0
+�
9+
*7
�0
A+

5:
,=
�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�

<1
2+

*�3
4:
54
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�

A+
*6

:-
-+
2�
��

�
+A

+1
2:
1;

�.
1�

:6
A=
+6

+1
-,
-:
.1

$�
-4
:0
�5
.<

=2
�?<

*-
4+

*�
*+
0-
*:
5-
�.
*�+

1,
/=
+�

-4
+�
*+
<0
+�
.?
�

A*
+9
:.
<0
=7
�

2+
9+
=.
A+

2�
=,
12

���
�-
�3
.<

=2
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
:6

A,
5-
0�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���

�*
+9
+1

-:
1;

�
:1
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�

4,
0�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

+?
?+
5-
�0
:1
5+
�

,;
*:
5<
=-
<*
,=
�=,
12

�
3
:==
�/
+�
A*
.-
+5
-+
2�

B�
�
<2
�9
�:
D
322
34
��

�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
;<
:�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�

��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5�
�4
5�

�6
6<
2D

�4
27
��
45

�7
<�
8�
7�

��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

!�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�

�4
�?
6�
�

34
;36
6E
�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�7
34
=�
�

��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5�
<:
�

�6
6<
2D

�4
27
�28

�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�28

��
9F

:9
<7
��
<;
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
��

=<
F4

2:
@7
35
��
;:
<D

�
�4
=:
<�
=8
D
�4
2�?

F2
�

�:
��
6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
�

28
��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�

=<
F6
5�
?�
�

=<
D
9:
<D

37
�5
���
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
3
.<

=2
�

1.
-�A

+*
6
:-
�

:1
?:=
=F
+C
5+
A-
:.
1�

0:
-+
0�
.1

�,
;*
:5
<=
-<
*,
=�

=,
12

�.
*�
,=
=.
-6

+1
-0
�

-4
,-
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
-.
�

-4
+�
A<

*A
.0
+�
.?
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�-
.�
�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2�
-4
+�

5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
?*
.6

�
+1

5*
.,

54
6
+1

-�
���

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��
G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�

28
�2
�34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7/
�?
@�

5�
;34

323
<4

/�8
�:
D
;F
6�

2<
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�4
5�
78
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

�9
9:
<A
�5
��
1=
�9
2�3
4�

A�
:@
�7
9�
=3
�6
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
��

E�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�,
�

=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�

3
.<

=2
�0
++
8�
-.
�

*+
0-
*:
5-
�

:1
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-$
�

/<
-�A

*.
9:
2+

�
;*
+,
-+
*�
5=
,*
:-
7�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

B�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�

�4
�?
6�
�

34
;36
6E
�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
73
4=
��

28
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
4<

�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
3
.<

=2
�

A+
*6

:-
�

:1
?:=
=F
+C
5+
A-
:.
1�

0:
-+
0�
?.
*�
�.

*8
�

�+
3
,;
+�
�*
+,
-6

+1
-�

"
.*
80
�,
12

�
�=
9:
1;

-.
1�
"
,-
+*
�

�*
+,
-6

+1
-�"

.*
80
�

Page 664



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
*)
��

�

�3
4=
��
28
37
�34
=6
F5

�7
�

�4
�3
4�
�:
34
��

<9
�:
�2
3<
47
��
45

�
G
�7
2�
�:�

6�
2�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�:
�6
@3
4�
�

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
G
366
�

8�
A�
�4
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
��

�

.1
�-4

.0
+�
9+
*7
�

0A
+5
:,
=�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�

<1
2+

*�3
4:
54
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�

A+
*6

:-
-+
2�
��

�
+A

+1
2:
1;

�.
1�

:6
A=
+6

+1
-,
-:
.

1$
�-4

:0
�5
.<

=2
�

?<
*-
4+

*�
*+
0-
*:
5-
�

.*
�+
1,

/=
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�3
:-
4�

3
,-
+*
�

-*
+,
-6

+1
-�

3
.*
80
�.
*�

0+
3
,;
+�

-*
+,
-6

+1
-�

3
.*
80
���
�-
�

3
.<

=2
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

:�
72
:3
=2
3<
4�
2<
�G
�2
�:
�

2:
��
2D

�4
2�G

<:
>7
�<
:�

7�
G
��
��
2:
��
2D

�4
2�

G
<:
>7
�:�

6�
2�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���

A*
.9

:2
:1
;�
-4
+�

.9
+*
,=
=�A
<*
A.

0+
�.
?�

�.
*8
D0
��
*+
+1

��
+=
-�-
.�

A*
+0
+*
9+
�-4

+�
0+
--
:1
;�

,1
2�
0A
+5
:,
=�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
��
.*
8$
�

3
4:
=0
-�,

00
:0
-:
1;

�:1
�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2:
1;

�-4
+�

5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
?*
.6

�
+1

5*
.,

54
6
+1

-�:
0�

1.
-�5
.6

A*
.6

:0
+2

���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�/
7�

+1
,/

=:1
;�
0<
54
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�
/+

�
A+

*6
:-
-+
2�
���

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�

28
�2
�34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7/
�?
@�

5�
;34

323
<4

/�8
�:
D
;F
6�

2<
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�4
5�
78
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

�9
9:
<A
�5
��
1=
�9
2�3
4�

A�
:@
�7
9�
=3
�6
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
��

�3
4=
��
28
37
�34
=6
F5

�7
�

G
�7
2�
�:�

6�
2�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�:
�6
@3
4�
�

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
G
366
�

8�
A�
�4
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
��

�

E�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�,
�

=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�

3
.<

=2
�0
++
8�
-.
�

*+
0-
*:
5-
�

:1
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-$
�

/<
-�A

*.
9:
2+

�
;*
+,
-+
*�
5=
,*
:-
7�

.1
�-4

.0
+�
9+
*7
�

0A
+5
:,
=�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�

<1
2+

*�3
4:
54
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�

A+
*6

:-
-+
2�
��

�
+A

+1
2:
1;

�.
1�

:6
A=
+6

+1
-,
-:
.

1$
�-4

:0
�5
.<

=2
�

?<
*-
4+

*�
*+
0-
*:
5-
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

B�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�

�4
�?
6�
�

34
;36
6E
�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
73
4=
��

28
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
4<

�
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

:�
72
:3
=2
3<
4�
2<
�G
�7
2�
�

:�
6�
2�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
3
.<

=2
�

A+
*6

:-
�

:1
?:=
=F
+C
5+
A-
:.
1�

0:
-+
0�
?.
*�
3
,0
-+
�

*+
=,
-+
2�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

A*
.9

:2
:1
;�
-4
+�

.9
+*
,=
=�A
<*
A.

0+
�.
?�

�.
*8
D0
��
*+
+1

��
+=
-�-
.�

A*
+0
+*
9+
�-4

+�
0+
--
:1
;�

,1
2�
0A
+5
:,
=�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
��
.*
8$
�

3
4:
=0
-�,

00
:0
-:
1;

�:1
�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2:
1;

�-4
+�

5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
?*
.6

�
+1

5*
.,

54
6
+1

-�:
0�

1.
-�5
.6

A*
.6

:0
+2

���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�

Page 665



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
*�
��

�

.*
�+
1,

/=
+�

3
,0
-+
�*+

=,
-+
2�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��

�-
�3
.<

=2
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�/
7�

+1
,/

=:1
;�
0<
54
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�
/+

�
A+

*6
:-
-+
2�
���

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�
=F
::
�4
2��
=2
3A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
�

�3
:�;
:<
D
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�

G
35
��
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

32�
=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�

<;
��
13
72
34
��
9<

<:
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�G
8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�;
F2
F:
��

<=
=F
9�
42
7E
F7
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��

F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

,�
�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�

28
�2
�34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7/
�?
@�

5�
;34

323
<4

/�8
�:
D
;F
6�

2<
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�4
5�
78
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

�9
9:
<A
�5
��
1=
�9
2�3
4�

A�
:@
�7
9�
=3
�6
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
���

�3
4=
��
28
37
�34
=6
F5

�7
�

6<
=�
6�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

:�
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
G
366
�8
�A
��
4<

�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�

E�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�,
�

=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�

3
.<

=2
�0
++
8�
-.
�

*+
0-
*:
5-
�

:1
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-$
�

/<
-�A

*.
9:
2+

�
;*
+,
-+
*�
5=
,*
:-
7�

.1
�-4

.0
+�
9+
*7
�

0A
+5
:,
=�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�

<1
2+

*�3
4:
54
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�

A+
*6

:-
-+
2�
��

�
+A

+1
2:
1;

�.
1�

:6
A=
+6

+1
-,
-:
.

1$
�-4

:0
�5
.<

=2
�

?<
*-
4+

*�
*+
0-
*:
5-
�

.*
�+
1,

/=
+�
=.
5,
=�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��

�-
�3
.<

=2
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��
;6<

<5
�

:37
>�
�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
��
<:
>�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

5�
73
�4
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�

<4
�;6
<<

5�
:37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�

5�
73
�4
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�F
:?
�4
�5
:�
34
��
��

7@
72
�D

7�
��
F�

7�
���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

Page 666



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
*&
��

��+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�

28
�3
:�7
�2
234

�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
�:
32�

��
��
<9

3=
�

��
9�
:�
�

B�
�8
��
<A
�:
�6
6�9
F:
9<

7�
�

<;
��
<:
>(
7�
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

37
�2<

�9
:�
7�
:A
��
28
��

7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
<;
��
<:
>/
�

G
83
67
2��
77
37
234

��
34
�

7�
;�
�F
�:
53
4�
�28

��
=<
F4

2:
@7
35
��
;:
<D

�
�4
=:
<�
=8
D
�4
2�
�

�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�

28
�2
�34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7/
�?
@�

5�
;34

323
<4

/�8
�:
D
;F
6�

2<
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�4
5�
78
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

�9
9:
<A
�5
��
1=
�9
2�3
4�

A�
:@
�7
9�
=3
�6
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
��

��
6@
34
��
<4

��
��

#�
9<

63=
@�
G
366
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
���
���
��

�

&&
�

�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�,
�

=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�

3
.<

=2
�0
++
8�
-.
�

*+
0-
*:
5-
�

:1
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-$
�

/<
-�A

*.
9:
2+

�
;*
+,
-+
*�
5=
,*
:-
7�

.1
�-4

.0
+�
9+
*7
�

0A
+5
:,
=�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�

<1
2+

*�3
4:
54
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�

A+
*6

:-
-+
2�
3
:-
4�

0A
+5
:?:
5�

*+
?+
*+
15
+�
-.
�

A*
+0
+*
9:
1;

�-4
+�

0+
--
:1
;�
,1

2�
0A
+5
:,
=�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
�

�.
*8
���

*.
9:
2:
1;

�
,�
=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�

3
.<

=2
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�

,�
9+
*7
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

+?
?+
5-
���
�

�

BB
�

�
<2
�9
�:
D
322
34
��

�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
;<
:�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
�7
�:
A�
�28

��
7�
22
34
��

�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
<;
��
<:
>�
�4
5�

7<
�8
�7
��
�A
�:
@�
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

!!
�

��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�

�4
�?
6�
�

34
;36
6E
�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�A
�:
@�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�7
34
=�
�

6�
45

�28
�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
�7
�2<

�28
��

9F
:9
<7
��
<;
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�

9:
�7
�:
A�
�28

��
7�
22
34
��

�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
<;
��
<:
>�

?F
2�3
7�
6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
�

28
��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�

=<
F6
5�
?�
�

=<
D
9:
<D

37
�5
���
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
3
.<

=2
�

1.
-�A

+*
6
:-
�

:1
?:=
=F
+C
5+
A-
:.
1�

0:
-+
0�
.1

�=,
12

�-4
,-
�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
0�
-.
�-4

+�
A<

*A
.0
+�
.?
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�-
.�
�

A*
+0
+*
9+
�-4

+�
0+
--
:1
;�

,1
2�
0A
+5
:,
=�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
��
.*
8�
��

�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
,�
=.
5,
=�

A.
=:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�,
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�
���

�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�

=<
42
�1
2�G

328
�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
�4
5�
34
�63
4�
�G
328

�28
��

L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
�8
��
<A
�:
�6
6�9
F:
9<

7�
�

<;
��
<:
>(
7�
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

37
�2<

�9
:�
7�
:A
��
28
��

7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
<;
��
<:
>/
�

G
83
67
2��
77
37
234

��
34
�

7�
;�
�F
�:
53
4�
�28

��
=<
F4

2:
@7
35
��
;:
<D

�
�4
=:
<�
=8
D
�4
2�
�

�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�

28
�2
�34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7/
�?
@�

5�
;34

323
<4

/�8
�:
D
;F
6�

2<
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�4
5�
78
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

&&
�

�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�,
�

=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�

3
.<

=2
�0
++
8�
-.
�

*+
0-
*:
5-
�

:1
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-$
�

/<
-�A

*.
9:
2+

�
;*
+,
-+
*�
5=
,*
:-
7�

.1
�-4

.0
+�
9+
*7
�

0A
+5
:,
=�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�

<1
2+

*�3
4:
54
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�

A+
*6

:-
-+
2�
3
:-
4�

BB
�

�
<2
�9
�:
D
322
34
��

�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
;<
:�

�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
�7
�:
A�
�28

��
7�
22
34
��

�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
<;
��
<:
>�
�4
5�

7<
�8
�7
��
�A
�:
@�
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

!�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�;:
<D

�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�

�4
�?
6�
�

34
;36
6E
�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�7
34
=�
�

6�
45

�28
�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
�7
�2<

�28
��

9F
:9
<7
��
<;
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�

9:
�7
�:
A�
�28

��
7�
22
34
��

�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
<;
��
<:
>�

?F
2�3
7�
6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
3
.<

=2
�

1.
-�A

+*
6
:-
�

:1
?:=
=F
+C
5+
A-
:.
1�

0:
-+
0�
.1

�=,
12

�-4
,-
�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
0�
-.
�-4

+�
A<

*A
.0
+�
.?
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�-
.�
�

A*
+0
+*
9+
�-4

+�
0+
--
:1
;�

,1
2�
0A
+5
:,
=�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
��
.*
8�
��

�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
,�
=.
5,
=�

A.
=:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�,
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�
���

Page 667



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
),
��

�

�9
9:
<A
�5
��
1=
�9
2�3
4�

A�
:@
�7
9�
=3
�6
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
��

��
6@
34
��
<4

��
��

#�
9<

63=
@�
G
366
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�;
;�
=2
���
���
��

�

0A
+5
:?:
5�

*+
?+
*+
15
+�
-.
�

A*
+0
+*
9:
1;

�-4
+�

0+
--
:1
;�
,1

2�
0A
+5
:,
=�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
�

�.
*8
���

*.
9:
2:
1;

�
,�
=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�

3
.<

=2
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�

,�
9+
*7
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

+?
?+
5-
���
�

�

28
��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�

=<
F6
5�
?�
�

=<
D
9:
<D

37
�5
���
�

�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�
��
�	

�

�

��
	
��
�


��
	
��

��
��
��
��
�
��
$
��
��

��
��
��

#<
:�?

<2
8�
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
�7
�28

�:
��
�:
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
:�
6�
2�
5�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
34
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�28
��
=<
F4

2:
@7
35
��
�4
5�
�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;:
<D

�34
�9
9:
<9

:3
�2
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�2
8�
:�
��
:�
��
67
<�
F4

=�
:2
�3
42
3�
7�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
7<
=3
�6
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
/�G

83
=8
�37
�5
F�
�2<

�28
��
2�
47
3<
47
�?
�2
G
��
4�
4�
�5
34
��
2<
�

9:
<A
35
��
�4
<F

�8
�4
�G

�6�
45

�;<
:�8

<F
73
4�
��
45

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
5�
G
83
67
2�9

:<
2�
=2
34
��
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
��#
<:
�28

��
6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
<9

23<
4/
�

5�
9�
45

34
��
<4

�8
<G

�28
37
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5/
�32
�=
<F

65
�;F

:2
8�
:�:
�7
2:
3=
2�<

:��
4�
?6
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�2<

�G
�2
�:
/�G

�7
2�
��
45

�:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
28
�2
�D
�@
�4
��
5�
2<
�

?�
�6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
���
2�G

<F
65
��
67
<�
9:
<A
35
��
�:
��
2�
:�
=6
�:
32@
�G
328

�:�
79
�=
2�2
<�
G
8�
4�
A�
:@
�7
9�
=3
�6
�=
3:
=F
D
72
�4
=�
7�
�1
37
2�2
<�
9�
:D

32�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�

:�
7F
623
4�
�34
��
�A
�:
@�
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
��

�
��
�	

�

�

��
	
��
�


��
��
	
�
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
$
��
��

��
��
��

�8
��
<9

23<
4�
<;
�4
<2
�9
�:
D
322
34
��
�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
;<
:��

;;
<:
5�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�G

<F
65
�8
�A
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
8<

F7
34
��
�4
5�
�H
F�
632
@�
<?

J�
=2
3A
�7
�

73
4=
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
5�
G
<F

65
�?
��
:�
72
:3
=2
�5
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
:�
��
:�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�:�

6�
2�
5�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
34
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�28
��

=<
F4

2:
@7
35
��
�4
5�
�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;:
<D

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�A
�:
@�
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�9
:�
7�
:A
34
��
28
��
7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�<
;��
<:
>�
���

� ��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�4
�?
6�
�34
;36
6E
�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
<:
�9
:<
A3
53
4�
�6<
=�
6�=
:32
�:
3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�34
;36
6E
�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
G
366
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
7<
=3
�6
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�?
@�
�4
�?
634
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
5�
G
83
67
2�7
236
6�9
:<
2�
=2
34
��
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
���
2�G

<F
65
��
67
<�

�4
�?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�2<

�G
�2
�:
��
45

�G
�7
2�
�28

�2
�D
�@
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�2
8�
�<
92
3<
4�
<;
�:�

D
<A
34
��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�28

�2
�

;�
66�
G
328

34
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�7
34
=�
�<
9�
47
9�
=�
/��
:�
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/��
66<
2D

�4
27
�<
:��

�:
3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5�
28
�2
�;�
66�
G
328

34
�28

��
7�
22
6�
D
�4
2�?

<F
45

�:
3�
7�
=<
F6
5�
?�
�=
<D

9:
<D

37
�5
���
$
3A
�4
�28

��
:<
6�
�<
;�2
8�
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
9:
�7
�:
A�
�28

��
7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�<
;��
<:
>�
:�
D
<A
34
��
28
��

7�
22
6�
D
�4
27
�;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�=
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
��
�A
�:
@�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
32
7�
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
���
�
�6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�3
4�

:�
79
�=
2�<

;��
66�
:�
6�
A�
42
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�

�
�:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�
99

:<
�=
8�

�
��
�	

�

�

��
	
��
�


��
	
��

��
��
��
��
�
��
$
��
��

��
��
��

�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
��
�6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<F

65
�7
��
>�
2<
�:�

72
:3
=2
�34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2/
�?
F2
�9
:<
A3
5�
��
:�
�2
�:
�=
6�
:3
2@
�<
4�
28
<7
��
A�
:@
�7
9�
=3
�6
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
F4

5�
:�G

83
=8
�32
�G
<F

65
�?
��
9�
:D

322
�5
�G
328

�7
9�
=3
;3=
�:
�;
�:
�4
=�
�2<

�9
:�
7�
:A
34
��
28
��
7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�<
;��
<:
>�
��
:<
A3
53
4�
��
�6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
@�

G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�34
=6
F5

34
��
��
A�
:@
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
��
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
���
D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
<;
�

28
37
�9
<6
3=
@�
=<
F6
5�
;F
:2
8�
:�
:�
72
:3
=2
�<
:��

4�
?6
��
8<

F7
34
��
�4
5�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
5�
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�2<

�G
�2
�:
/�G

�7
2�
��
45

�

Page 668



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
)�
��

�

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
:�
7F
623
4�
�34
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�

�
��
�	

�

�

��
	
��
�


��
��
	
�
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
$
��
��

��
��
��

�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
��
G
<F

65
�9
�:
D
32�
34
;36
6E
�1
=�
92
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
;<
:�8

<F
73
4�
��
45

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
8�
2�D

��
27
�6<
=�
6�4
��
5�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�2<

�G
�7
2�
��
45

�G
�2
�:
�9
:<
A3
53
4�
�28

��
<A
�:
�6
6�9
F:
9<

7�
�<
;��
<:
>(
7�
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
9:
�7
�:
A�
�28

��
7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�<
;��
<:
>/
�G
83
67
2�

�7
73
72
34
��
34
�7
�;
��
F�
:5
34
��
28
��
=<
F4

2:
@7
35
��
;:
<D

��
4=
:<
�=
8D

�4
2�3
7�
4<

2�=
<D

9:
<D

37
�5
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�3
4�
:�
79
�=
2�<

;��
66�
:�
6�
A�
42
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
/�7
<=
3�
6��
45

��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�

�
�+

5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�3
4=
��
4<

��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�2
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4/
�4
<�
D
323
��
23<

4�
37
�:�

HF
3:�

5�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�2
<�
�5
5:
�7
7�
F4

=�
:2
�3
42
3�
7�
�4
5�
�4
7F
:�
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
�:
��
;F
66@
�:�

�6
37
�5
�=
�:
�;
F6
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
23<

4�
78
<F

65
�?
��
�3
A�
4�
2<
�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<:
53
4�
�34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�?
�6
�4
=3
4�
�28

��
4�
�5
�;<

:�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
5�
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�2<

�G
�2
�:
/�G

�7
2�
��
45

�:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
��
�3
47
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�28

��
:<
6�
�<
;�2
8�
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
���

�

 � A
p

p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

 M
aj

o
r 

D
ev

el
o

p
ed

 S
it

es
 in

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 B
el

t 
 

 
 

 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
���

<�
4<

2�9
�:
D
32�
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
34
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
�D

<A
��
�1
37
234

��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4
�

��
62�
2<
��
4�
?6
��
34
;36
6�

�
A-
:.
1�
	

��
*.
9:
2+

�=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
?.
*�

6
,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

+2
�0
:-
+0
�:1
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

�
�+

=-
��

�

	
92
3<
4�
+.
��
�H
F3
:�
�28

��
D
34
3D
FD

�
?F

362
�28

:�
78
<6
5�
;<
:�D

�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
2<
�?
��
6�
77
�28

�4
�

",
,,
�7
H�
�D
�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�

28
��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�

HF
�6
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��

�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
�

�4
5�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

!�
�
<2
�9
�:
D
322
34
��
�4
@�

D
�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

�5
�7
32�

7�
34
�

28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�G

<F
65
�

8�
A�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
�/
��
7�
32�

=<
F6
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
5�
63A
�:
34
��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
2<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
���
�

�

B�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�4
�?
6�
�34
;36
6�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

73
4=
��
28
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
4<

�
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�:
�7
2:
3=
23<

4�
2<
�

5�
63A
�:
34
��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
<4

�28
�D

��
45

�
8<

F7
34
��
2<
�D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�

4�
�5
7�
=<
F6
5�
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�

�6
7<
�?
��
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
�5
���
���

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�3
.<

=2
�A
+*
6
:-
�:1
?:=
=�

A*
.9

:2
:1
;�
-4
+�
.9
+*
,=
=�

A<
*A
.0
+�
.?
��
.*
8D
0�
�
*+
+1

�
�+

=-
�:0
�-.

�A
*+
0+
*9
+�
-4
+�

0+
--
:1
;�
,1

2�
0A
+5
:,
=�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
��
.*
8$
�3
4:
=0
-�

,0
0:
0-
:1
;�
:1
�0
,?
+;
<,

*2
:1
;�

-4
+�
5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
?*
.6

�
+1

5*
.,

54
6
+1

-�:
0�
1.

-�
5.
6
A*
.6

:0
+2

���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�

4,
9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�/
7�

+1
,/

=:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
-4
,-
�

6
++
-�=
.5
,=
�1
++
20
�-.

�/
+�

A+
*6

:-
-+
2�
���

B�
�8
��
D
34
3D
FD

�7
3K
��
<;
�7
32�

�
G
366
�4
<2
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
2@
9�
�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

�:
D
322
�5
/�

32�
G
<F

65
�8
<G

�A
�:
�

34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
5�
�:
��
�<
;�

9<
73
23A
��
?�
4�
;32
���
��

Page 669



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
)'
��

�'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
��
<:
>(
7�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�

8�
�6
28
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�

D
F6
23!
;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�

28
<F

�8
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�6�
37
F:
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�=
@=
634
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�

7�
=F
:32
@�
;<
:�
:�
73
5�
42
7I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�

9<
7�
�F
4�
==
�9
2�
?6
��
:3
7>
7�
2<
�8
��
628

���

B�
!�

�
<2
�9
�:
D
322
34
��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�9
:<
2�
=2
�

<9
�4
79
�=
��
28
�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
�7
�2<

�28
��

9F
:9
<7
��
<;
�28

��
$
:�
�4
�

��
62�
2<
��7
�;
��
F�
:5
�28

��
=<
F4

2:
@7
35
��
;:
<D

�
�4
=:
<�
=8
D
�4
2�
���
83
7�
8�
7�

��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�7
34
=�
�

28
��
=<
F4

2:
@7
35
��
37
��
�

:�
=:
��
23<

4�
6�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�4
5�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
�=
=�
77
�2<

�
32�
G
366
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�:
�7
35
�4
27
���

�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
G
<F

65
�

:�
72
:3
=2
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:�

8�
�6
28
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

��
8�
�

��
2:
��
2E
�2
<=
>2
<4

��
�6
6�

�
<7
93
2�
6/�
G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
���
�

!�
B�

��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�4
�?
6�
�34
;36
6�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��

�;
;�
=2
�7
34
=�
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�

;<
:D

�6
�<
:�3
4;
<:
D
�6
�

<9
�4
79
�=
��
G
328

34
�28

�7
��

�:
��
7�
��
��
���
<:
>�

��
=�
=<
F:
7�
��=
<F

65
�?
��

=<
D
9:
<D

37
�5
���
�2
�G
<F

65
�

8<
G
�A
�:
��
66<
G
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
�

8�
�6
28
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

��
8�
�

��
2:
��
2E
�2
<=
>2
<4

��
�6
6�

�
<7
93
2�
6�<
:�:
�=
:�
�2
3<
4�
6�

:�
6�
2�
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
?�
�

9�
:D

322
�5
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�
���
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�A
+*
6
:-
�

:1
?:=
=�.
1�
.A

+1
0A
,5
+�
3
:-
4:
1�

6
,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

+2
�0
:-
+0
�-4

,-
�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
0�
-.
�-4

+�
A<

*A
.0
+�

.?
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�-
.�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2�
-4
+�
5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�

?*
.6

�+
15
*.
,5
46

+1
-�
���
4:
0�

4,
0�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�0
:1
5+
�

-4
+�
5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
:0
�,
�

*+
5*
+,
-:
.1

,=
�*
+0
.<

*5
+�
,1

2�
5.
1-
:1
<+

2�
,5
5+
00
�-.

�:-
�3
:==
�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�-4
+�
3
+=
=>/

+:
1;

�
.?
�*
+0
:2
+1

-0
���
�-
�3
.<

=2
�,
=0
.�

,=
=.
3
�,
AA

*.
A*
:,
-+
�4
+,
=-
4�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

00
.5
:,
-+
2�

3
:-
4�
�4

+�
�+

-*
+,
-F
�-
.5
8-
.1

�
!
,=
=�!

.0
A:
-,
=�.
*�
*+
5*
+,
-:
.1

,=
�

*+
=,
-+
2�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�
/+

�
A+

*6
:-
-+
2�
���

C�
�8
��
D
34
3D
FD

�7
3K
��
<;
�7
32�

�
G
366
�4
<2
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
2@
9�
�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

�:
D
322
�5
/�

32�
G
<F

65
�8
<G

�A
�:
�

34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
5�
�:
��
�<
;�

9<
73
23A
�E
4�
��
23A
��
?�
4�
;32
���
��

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�7
>3
667
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

!�
�8
37
�=
<F

65
�:�

5F
=�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

��
7>
8�
D
�

�:
@�
4�

<

66�
��
E

<6
6�
��
�<
;�

��
G
��
45

�G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

�

B�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�4
�?
6�
�34
;36
6�

G
<F

65
��
66<
G
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

��
7>
8�
D
�

�:
@�
4�

<

66�
��
E

<6
6�
��
�<
;�

��
G
��
45

�28
�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
��
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
���
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�3
.<

=2
��

,=
=.
3
�,
AA

*.
A*
:,
-+
�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

00
.5
:,
-+
2�

3
:-
4�
-4
+�
�
08
4,

6
��
*7
,1

�
�.

==+
;+
F�
.=
=+
;+
�.
?�

,3

�-.
�/
+�

A+
*6

:-
-+
2�
,1

2�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�

4,
9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
���
�

B�
�8
��
D
34
3D
FD

�7
3K
��
<;
�7
32�

�
G
366
�4
<2
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
2@
9�
�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

�:
D
322
�5
/�

32�
G
<F

65
�8
<G

�A
�:
�

34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
5�
�:
��
�<
;�

9<
73
23A
��
?�
4�
;32
���
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
:<
G
28
�

<;
��
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
/�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�

34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�;<

:�
28
��
;F
2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�

6�
37
F:
�I
�

!�
�8
37
�=
<F

65
�:�

5F
=�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�7
D
�6
6!

7=
�6
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
D
��
2�

6<
=�
6�4
��
5�
�4
5�
G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

�

B�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�4
�?
6�
�34
;36
6�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

73
4=
��
28
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
4<

�
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�:
�7
2:
3=
23<

4�
2<
�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
328

34
�28

�D
���
���

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�3
.<

=2
�A
+*
6
:-
�:1
?:=
=�

A*
.9

:2
:1
;�
-4
+�
.9
+*
,=
=�

A<
*A
.0
+�
.?
��
.*
8D
0�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�

:0
�-.

�A
*+
0+
*9
+�
-4
+�
0+
--
:1
;�

,1
2�
0A
+5
:,
=�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
��
.*
8$
�3
4:
=0
-�

,0
0:
0-
:1
;�
:1
�0
,?
+;
<,

*2
:1
;�
-4
+�

5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
?*
.6

�

B�
�8
��
D
34
3D
FD

�7
3K
��
<;
�7
32�

�
G
366
�4
<2
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
2@
9�
�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

�:
D
322
�5
/�

32�
G
<F

65
�8
<G

�A
�:
�

34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
5�
�:
��
�<
;�

9<
73
23A
��
?�
4�
;32
���
��

Page 670



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
)"
��

�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

5:
3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

�
+1

5*
.,

54
6
+1

-�:
0�
1.

-�
5.
6
A*
.6

:0
+2

���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�

4,
9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�/
7�

+1
,/

=:1
;�
0<
:-
,/

=+
�

+6
A=
.7
6
+1

-�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
-.
�/
+�
A+

*6
:-
-+
2�
���

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;�

�H
F�
632
@/
�5
�9
:3
A�
23<

4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�

�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

!�
�
<2
�9
�:
D
322
34
��
�4
@�

D
�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

�5
�7
32�

7�
34
�

28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�G

<F
65
�

8�
A�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
�/
��
7�
32�

=<
F6
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
5�
63A
�:
34
��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
2<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
���
�

�

B�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�4
�?
6�
�34
;36
6�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

73
4=
��
28
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
4<

�
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�:
�7
2:
3=
23<

4�
2<
�

5�
63A
�:
34
��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
<4

�28
�D

��
45

�
8<

F7
34
��
2<
�D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�

4�
�5
7�
=<
F6
5�
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�

�6
7<
�?
��
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
�5
���
���

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�3
.<

=2
�A
+*
6
:-
�:1
?:=
=�

A*
.9

:2
:1
;�
-4
+�
.9
+*
,=
=�

A<
*A
.0
+�
.?
��
.*
8D
0�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�

:0
�-.

�A
*+
0+
*9
+�
-4
+�
0+
--
:1
;�

,1
2�
0A
+5
:,
=�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
��
.*
8$
�3
4:
=0
-�

,0
0:
0-
:1
;�
:1
�0
,?
+;
<,

*2
:1
;�
-4
+�

5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
?*
.6

�
+1

5*
.,

54
6
+1

-�:
0�
1.

-�
5.
6
A*
.6

:0
+2

���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�

4,
9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�/
7�

+1
,/

=:1
;�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�.

?�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
-4
,-
�

6
++
-�=
.5
,=
�1
++
20
�-.

�/
+�

A+
*6

:-
-+
2�
���

B�
�8
��
D
34
3D
FD

�7
3K
��
<;
�7
32�

�
G
366
�4
<2
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
2@
9�
�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

�:
D
322
�5
/�

32�
G
<F

65
�8
<G

�A
�:
�

34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
5�
�:
��
�<
;�

9<
73
23A
��
?�
4�
;32
���
��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�

G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��

F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��

G
83
=8
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�A
�6
�

<9
23<

47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

!�
�
<2
�9
�:
D
322
34
��
�4
@�

D
�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

�5
�7
32�

7�
34
�

28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�=
<F

65
�

:�
5F

=�
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

2<
�D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
5�
�4
5�

G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
��
�

4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

�

B�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�4
�?
6�
�34
;36
6�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

73
4=
��
28
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
4<

�
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�:
�7
2:
3=
23<

4�
2<
�

�4
�?
634
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�

4�
�5
�<
:�9

:<
A3
53
4�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�3
.<

=2
�A
+*
6
:-
�:1
?:=
=�

A*
.9

:2
:1
;�
-4
+�
.9
+*
,=
=�

A<
*A
.0
+�
.?
��
.*
8D
0�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�

:0
�-.

�A
*+
0+
*9
+�
-4
+�
0+
--
:1
;�

,1
2�
0A
+5
:,
=�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
��
.*
8$
�3
4:
=0
-�

,0
0:
0-
:1
;�
:1
�0
,?
+;
<,

*2
:1
;�
-4
+�

5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
?*
.6

�
+1

5*
.,

54
6
+1

-�:
0�
1.

-�
5.
6
A*
.6

:0
+2

���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�

4,
9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�/
7�

+1
,/

=:1
;�
,5
5+
00
:/
=+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�
6
++
-�=
.5
,=
�

1+
+2

0�
-.
�/
+�
A+

*6
:-
-+
2�
���

B�
�8
��
D
34
3D
FD

�7
3K
��
<;
�7
32�

�
G
366
�4
<2
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
2@
9�
�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

�:
D
322
�5
/�

32�
G
<F

65
�8
<G

�A
�:
�

34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
5�
�:
��
�<
;�

9<
73
23A
��
?�
4�
;32
���
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�

D
��
7F
:�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�

,�
�3
4=
��
28
��
�
��

#�
�6
6<
G
7�

;<
:�:
�4
�G

�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�F

45
�:
�=
�:
2�
34
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
4<

2�
9�
:D

322
34
��
D
�J
<:
�

B�
��
D
<A
34
��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�4
�?
6�
�34
;36
6�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

73
4=
��
28
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
4<

�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�3
.<

=2
�A
+*
6
:-
�

*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�+
1+

*;
7�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�A

*.
9:
2:
1;

�-4
+�

.9
+*
,=
=�A
<*
A.

0+
�.
?��

.*
8D
0�

�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�:
0�
-.
�A
*+
0+
*9
+�
-4
+�

B�
�8
��
D
34
3D
FD

�7
3K
��
<;
�7
32�

�
G
366
�4
<2
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
2@
9�
�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

�:
D
322
�5
/�

32�
G
<F

65
�8
<G

�A
�:
�

34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
5�
�:
��
�<
;�

9<
73
23A
��
?�
4�
;32
���
��

Page 671



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
)+
��

�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�32
7�

�;
;�
=2
7�

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�
?F

365
34
��
D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��

;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
��
45

�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
7�
<;
�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
�

�4
�:
�@
�8
3�
:�
:=
8@
��

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
G
366
�8
�A
��

4<
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2��

;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�:
�7
2:
3=
23<

4�
2<
�

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
:�
6�
2�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���

0+
--
:1
;�
,1

2�
0A
+5
:,
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
�

.?
��
.*
8$
�3
4:
=0
-�,

00
:0
-:
1;
�:1
�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2:
1;

�-4
+�

5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
?*
.6

�
+1

5*
.,

54
6
+1

-�:
0�
1.

-�
5.
6
A*
.6

:0
+2

���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�

4,
9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
/7
�+
1,

/=
:1
;�
0<
54
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�
/+

�
A+

*6
:-
-+
2�
���

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�

?3
<!
53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�;�
F4

��
;<
:��

==
�7
73
?6
��

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6�

�4
5�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�

79
�=
3�
7�
�4
5�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/�

��
�
7/
��
�
�
��
�7
��
45

��
��
�7
�I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�4

�2
F:
��
=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
73
2�
7�

��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
�E
��
�<
53
A�
:7
32@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

B�
�
<2
�9
�:
D
322
34
��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�9
:<
2�
=2
��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�7
<�
8�
7�

��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

!�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�4
�?
6�
�34
;36
6�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��

�;
;�
=2
�7
34
=�
��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�28

�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
�7
�2<

�28
��
9F

:9
<7
��

<;
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
��
=<
F4

2:
@7
35
��

;:
<D

�
�4
=:
<�
=8
D
�4
2�?

F2
�37
�

6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
�28

�D
�=
<F

65
�

?�
�=
<D

9:
<D

37
�5
���
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�A
+*
6
:-
�

:1
?:=
=�.
1�
;*
++
1�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�

3
:-
4:
1�
6
,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

+2
�

0:
-+
0�
-4
,-
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+0
�-.

�-4
+�

A<
*A
.0
+�
.?
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�-
.�

0,
?+
;<
,*
2�
-4
+�
5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�

?*
.6

�+
15
*.
,5
46

+1
-�
���

C�
�8
��
D
34
3D
FD

�7
3K
��
<;
�7
32�

�
G
366
�4
<2
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
2@
9�
�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

�:
D
322
�5
/�

32�
G
<F

65
�8
<G

�A
�:
�

34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
5�
�:
��
�<
;�

9<
73
23A
�E
4�
��
23A
��
?�
4�
;32
���
��

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
��
45

�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
��
45

�D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�

6�
45

I�
• 

�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

B�
�
<2
�9
�:
D
322
34
��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
=<
F6
5�

8�
69
�2<

�9
:<
2�
=2
�

��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5�
�4
5�

�6
6<
2D

�4
27
��
45

�7
<�
8�
7�
��

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

!�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�4
�?
6�
�34
;36
6�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��

�;
;�
=2
�7
34
=�
��
�:
3=
F6
2F
:�
6�

6�
45

�<
:��

66<
2D

�4
27
�28

�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�28

��
9F

:9
<7
��

<;
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
��
=<
F4

2:
@7
35
��

;:
<D

�
�4
=:
<�
=8
D
�4
2�?

F2
��
:�
�

6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
�28

�D
�=
<F

65
�

?�
�=
<D

9:
<D

37
�5
���
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�A
+*
6
:-
�

:1
?:=
=�.
1�
,;
*:
5<
=-
<*
,=
�=,
12

�.
*�

,=
=.
-6

+1
-0
�3
:-
4:
1�
6
,@
.*
�

2+
9+
=.
A+

2�
0:
-+
0�
-4
,-
�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�-4
+�
A<

*A
.0
+�
.?
�

-4
+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�-
.�
0,
?+
;<

,*
2�

-4
+�
5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
?*
.6

�
+1

5*
.,

54
6
+1

-�
���

C�
�8
��
D
34
3D
FD

�7
3K
��
<;
�7
32�

�
G
366
�4
<2
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
2@
9�
�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

�:
D
322
�5
/�

32�
G
<F

65
�8
<G

�A
�:
�

34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
5�
�:
��
�<
;�

9<
73
23A
�E
4�
��
23A
��
?�
4�
;32
���
��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��
G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�3
4=
��
28
��
�
��

#�
�6
6<
G
7�

;<
:��

4�
34
��
:3
4�
�

<9
�:
�2
3<
47
���
77
FD

�5
�2<

�
34
=6
F5

��
G
�2
�:
��
45

�G
�7
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
��3
4�
28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�4

<2
�

B�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�4
�?
6�
�34
;36
6�

�34
=6
F5

34
��
�<
:>
��
�G

��
��

�:
��
2D

�4
2�%

<:
>7
��
45

�
�6
A3
4�
2<
4�
%
�2
�:
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�3
.<

=2
�A
+*
6
:-
�:1
?:=
=�

,-
��
.*
8�
�+
3
,;
+�
�*
+,
-6

+1
-�

"
.*
80
�,
12

��
=9
:1
;-
.1

�"
,-
+*
�

�*
+,
-6

+1
-�"

.*
80
�A
*.
9:
2:
1;
�

-4
+�
.9
+*
,=
=�A
<*
A.

0+
�.
?�

B�
�8
��
D
34
3D
FD

�7
3K
��
<;
�7
32�

�
G
366
�4
<2
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
2@
9�
�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

�:
D
322
�5
/�

32�
G
<F

65
�8
<G

�A
�:
�

34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
5�
�:
��
�<
;�

9<
73
23A
��
?�
4�
;32
���
��

Page 672



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
)�
��

�

9�
:D

322
34
��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
G
366
�8
�A
��

4<
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2��

;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

�

�:
��
2D

�4
2�%

<:
>7
��G

<F
65
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
73
4=
��
28
�:
��

G
<F

65
�?
��
4<

�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�

:�
72
:3
=2
3<
4�
2<
�G
�2
�:
�

2:
��
2D

�4
2�G

<:
>7
�<
:�

7�
G
��
��
2:
��
2D

�4
2�G

<:
>7
�

:�
6�
2�
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���

�.
*8
D0
��
*+
+1

��
+=
-�:
0�
-.
�

A*
+0
+*
9+
�-4

+�
0+
--
:1
;�
,1

2�
0A
+5
:,
=�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
��
.*
8$
�3
4:
=0
-�

,0
0:
0-
:1
;�
:1
�0
,?
+;
<,

*2
:1
;�
-4
+�

5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
?*
.6

�
+1

5*
.,

54
6
+1

-�:
0�
1.

-�
5.
6
A*
.6

:0
+2

���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�

4,
9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
/7
�+
1,

/=
:1
;�
0<
54
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�
/+

�
A+

*6
:-
-+
2�
���

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�3
4=
��
28
��
�
��

#�
�6
6<
G
7�

;<
:��

4�
34
��
:3
4�
�

<9
�:
�2
3<
47
���
77
FD

�5
�2<

�
34
=6
F5

��
G
�7
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
��3
4�
28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�4

<2
�

9�
:D

322
34
��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
G
366
�8
�A
��

4<
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2��

;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

�

B�
��
D
<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�4
�?
6�
�34
;36
6�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

73
4=
��
28
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
4<

�
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�:
�7
2:
3=
23<

4�
2<
�

G
�7
2�
�:�

6�
2�
5�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

328
34
�28

�3
:�

?<
F4

5�
:3�

7�
���

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�3
.<

=2
�A
+*
6
:-
�:1
?:=
=�

A*
.9

:2
:1
;�
-4
+�
.9
+*
,=
=�

A<
*A
.0
+�
.?
��
.*
8D
0�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�

:0
�-.

�A
*+
0+
*9
+�
-4
+�
0+
--
:1
;�

,1
2�
0A
+5
:,
=�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
.?
��
.*
8$
�3
4:
=0
-�

,0
0:
0-
:1
;�
:1
�0
,?
+;
<,

*2
:1
;�
-4
+�

5.
<1

-*
70
:2
+�
?*
.6

�
+1

5*
.,

54
6
+1

-�:
0�
1.

-�
5.
6
A*
.6

:0
+2

���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�

4,
9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
+?
?+
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
/7
�+
1,

/=
:1
;�
3
,0
-+
�

*+
=,
-+
2�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�
/+

�
A+

*6
:-
-+
2�
���

&�
�8
��
D
34
3D
FD

�7
3K
��
<;
�7
32�

�
G
366
�4
<2
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
2@
9�
�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

�:
D
322
�5
/�

32�
G
<F

65
�8
<G

�A
�:
�

34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
5�
�:
��
�<
;�

9<
73
23A
��
?�
4�
;32
���
��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�
=F
::
�4
2��
=2
3A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
�

�3
:�;
:<
D
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�

G
35
��
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

32�
=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�

<;
��
13
72
34
��
9<

<:
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�G
8�
:�
�32
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�

634
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�

634
>�
�

Page 673



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
)*
��

�

=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�;
F2
F:
��

<=
=F
9�
42
7E
F7
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��

F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��
;6<

<5
�

:37
>�
�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
��
<:
>�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

5�
73
�4
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�

<4
�;6
<<

5�
:37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�

5�
73
�4
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�F
:?
�4
�5
:�
34
��
��

7@
72
�D

7�
��
F�

7�
���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�

634
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�

634
>�
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�

28
�3
:�7
�2
234

�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�

35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
�:
32�

��
��
<9

3=
�

��
9�
:�
�

BB
�

�
<2
�9
�:
D
322
34
��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�9
:�
7�
:A
��
28
��

7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
<;
��
<:
>�
�4
5�
7<
�

8�
7�
��
A�
:@
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

!!
�

��
D
<A
34
��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�4
�?
6�
�34
;36
6�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�A
�:
@�
4�
��
23A
��

�;
;�
=2
�7
34
=�
�6�
45

�28
�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
�7
�2<

�28
��
9F

:9
<7
��

<;
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�

9:
�7
�:
A�
�28

��
7�
22
34
��
�4
5�

79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�<
;��
<:
>�

?F
2�3
7�
6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
�28

�D
�

=<
F6
5�
?�
�=
<D

9:
<D

37
�5
���
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�A
+*
6
:-
�

:1
?:=
=�.
1�
=,
12

�3
:-
4:
1�
6
,@
.*
�

2+
9+
=.
A+

2�
0:
-+
0�
-4
,-
�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
0�
-.
�-4

+�
A<

*A
.0
+�

.?
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�-
.�

A*
+0
+*
9+
�-4

+�
0+
--
:1
;�
,1

2�
0A
+5
:,
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
�.
?��

.*
8�
��

�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
,�
=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�

3
.<

=2
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�,
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�
���

�

C�
�8
��
D
34
3D
FD

�7
3K
��
<;
�7
32�

�
G
366
�4
<2
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
2@
9�
�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

�:
D
322
�5
/�

32�
G
<F

65
�8
<G

�A
�:
�

34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
5�
�:
��
�<
;�

9<
73
23A
�E
4�
��
23A
��
?�
4�
;32
���
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�

=<
42
�1
2�G

328
�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
�4
5�
34
�63
4�
�G
328

�28
��

L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

BB
�

�
<2
�9
�:
D
322
34
��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�9
:�
7�
:A
��
28
��

7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
<;
��
<:
>�
�4
5�
7<
�

8�
7�
��
A�
:@
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
2�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

!�
��
D
<A
34
��
D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
73
2�
7�
;:
<D

�28
��

$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�4
�?
6�
�34
;36
6�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��

�;
;�
=2
�7
34
=�
�6�
45

�28
�2
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
�7
�2<

�28
��
9F

:9
<7
��

<;
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�

9:
�7
�:
A�
�28

��
7�
22
34
��
�4
5�

79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�
<;
��
<:
>�
?F

2�3
7�

6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
�28

�D
�=
<F

65
�

?�
�=
<D

9:
<D

37
�5
���
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�A
+*
6
:-
�

:1
?:=
=�.
1�
=,
12

�3
:-
4:
1�
6
,@
.*
�

2+
9+
=.
A+

2�
0:
-+
0�
-4
,-
�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
0�
-.
�-4

+�
A<

*A
.0
+�

.?
�-4

+�
�
*+
+1

��
+=
-�-
.�

A*
+0
+*
9+
�-4

+�
0+
--
:1
;�
,1

2�
0A
+5
:,
=�5
4,

*,
5-
+*
�.
?��

.*
8�
��

�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
,�
=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�

3
.<

=2
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�,
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�+
??
+5
-�
���

�

C�
�8
��
D
34
3D
FD

�7
3K
��
<;
�7
32�

�
G
366
�4
<2
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
2@
9�
�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

�:
D
322
�5
/�

32�
G
<F

65
�8
<G

�A
�:
�

34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
5�
�:
��
�<
;�

9<
73
23A
�E
4�
��
23A
��
?�
4�
;32
���
��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�8
��
<9

23<
4�
<;
�4
<2
�9
�:
D
322
34
��
D
�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

�5
�7
32�

7�
34
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�G

<F
65
�8
�A
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�7
34
=�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
:�
72
:3
=2
�5
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
:�
��
:�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
;;
�=
27
�:�

6�
2�
5�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
34
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�28
��

=<
F4

2:
@7
35
��
�4
5�
�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;:
<D

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�A
�:
@�
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�9
:�
7�
:A
34
��
28
��
7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�<
;��
<:
>�
���

� ��
D
<A
34
��
�1
323
4�
�D
�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

�5
�7
32
�7
�;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
�4
�?
6�
�34
;36
6�<
:�9

:<
A3
53
4�
�6<
=�
6�=
:32
�:
3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�34
;36
6�<
;�7
F=
8�
73
2�
7�
G
366
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

Page 674



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
))
��

�

�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
7<
=3
�6
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�?
@�
�4
�?
634
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
5�
G
83
67
2�7
236
6�9
:<
2�
=2
34
��
28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
���
2�G

<F
65
��
67
<�
�4
�?
6�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�2<

�G
�2
�:
��
45

�G
�7
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�28

�2
�D
�@
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�2
8�
�<
92
3<
4�
<;
�:
�D

<A
34
��
�1
37
234

��
D
�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
28
�2
�;�
66�
G
328

34
�28

��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�7
34
=�
�<
9�
47
9�
=�
/��
:�
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/��
66<
2D

�4
27
�<
:��

�:
3=
F6
2F
:�
6�

6�
45

�28
�2
�;�
66�
G
328

34
�28

��
?<

F4
5�
:3�

7�
<;
�28

�7
��
73
2�
7�
=<
F6
5�
?�
�=
<D

9:
<D

37
�5
���
$
3A
�4
�28

��
:<
6�
�<
;�2
8�
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
9:
�7
�:
A�
�28

��
7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�

<;
��
<:
>�
:�
D
<A
34
��
28
��
�1
37
234

��
D
�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

�5
�7
32�

7�
;:
<D

�28
��
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�=
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
��
�A
�:
@�
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
327
�8
37
2<
:3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
���
�
�6<
=�
6�

9<
63=
@�
G
<F

65
�:
�7
F6
2�3
4�
��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;��
66�
:�
6�
A�
42
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�

� �8
��
<9

23<
4�
:�
6�
2�
5�
2<
�28

��
D
34
3D
FD

�?
F3
62�
28
:�
78
<6
5�
;<
:�D

�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

�5
�7
32�

7�
G
366
�4
<2
�34
;6F

�4
=�
�28

��
2@
9�
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�9

�:
D
322
�5
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/��
�

28
:�
78
<6
5�
<;
�6�
77
�28

�4
�"
,,
,�
7H
�D
�G
<F

65
�D
��
4�
D
<:
��
73
2�
7�
=<
F6
5�
?�
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
�7
�L
D
�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

�5
�7
32�

7M
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
9<

73
23A
��
7<
=3
�6
��
45

�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
;;
�=
27
�9
:�
53
=2
�5
�;<

:�	
92
3<
47
�'
��
45

�"
�?
F2
��
67
<�
28
��
4�
��
23A
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
;;
�=
27
�7
34
=�
�D
<:
��
6�
45

�G
<F

65
�?
��
�2
�:
37
>�
<;
�34
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���

�
�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
��
G
<F

65
�9
�:
D
32�
34
;36
6�<
4�
6�
45

�G
328

34
�D
�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

�5
�7
32�

7�
9:
<A
35
34
��
28
��
<A
�:
�6
6�9
F:
9<

7�
�<
;��
<:
>(
7�
$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�2
<�
9:
�7
�:
A�
�

28
��
7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�<
;��
<:
>/
�G
83
67
2��
77
37
234

��
34
�7
�;
��
F�
:5
34
��
28
��
=<
F4

2:
@7
35
��
;:
<D

��
4=
:<
�=
8D

�4
2�3
7�
4<

2�=
<D

9:
<D

37
�5
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
�

��
9<

73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;��
66�
:�
6�
A�
42
��
=<
4<

D
3=
/�7
<=
3�
6��
45

��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�

�
�+

5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�3
4=
��
4<

��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�2
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
�<
92
3<
4/
�4
<�
D
323
��
23<

4�
37
�:�

HF
3:�

5�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�2
<�
�5
5:
�7
7�
F4

=�
:2
�3
42
3�
7�
�4
5�
�4
7F
:�
�

9<
73
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
�:
��
;F
66@
�:�

�6
37
�5
�=
�:
�;
F6
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
23<

4�
78
<F

65
�?
��
�3
A�
4�
2<
�9
<6
3=
@�
G
<:
53
4�
�34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�?
�6
�4
=3
4�
�28

��
4�
�5
�;<

:�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

4�
�1
37
234

��
D
�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

�5
�7
32�

7�
��
�3
47
2�2
8�
�4
��
5�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�28

��
:<
6�
�<
;�2
8�
�$
:�
�4
��
�6
2�
���

�

� � � S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
9:

 F
L

O
O

D
 R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 
� A

p
p

ro
ac

h
 t

o
 n

ew
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
 

 
 

 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�7
2:
3=
2��
66�
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
28
��
;6<

<5
�9
6�
34
�

�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
�7
2:
3=
2��
66�
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

4�
$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�7
32�

7�
34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�

�

	
92
3<
4�
".
��
�6
@�
<4

��
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
28
��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�

�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
�*
.9
:2
+�
=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�
-.
�

;<
:2
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
-4
+�
?=.

.2
�

A=
,:
1�

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�

28
��
53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

C�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�

9<
2�
42
3�
66@
�:
�5
F=
��
28
��

�D
<F

42
�<
;�6
�4
5�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��

;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�;
<:
�

8<
F7
34
�/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

D
��
4�
28
�2
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�:
��

C�
��
72
:3
=2
34
��
�6
6�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

4�
$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�7
32�

7�
34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�
G
<F

65
�:�

5F
=�
�

28
��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�6
�4
5�

�A
�3
6�
?6
��
;<
:�4

�G
�8
<F

73
4�
�

�4
5�
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�

C�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�6<
=�
2�
�

�6
6�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
G
�@
�

;:
<D

��
:�
�7
��
2�8

3�
8�
72
�:
37
>�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
���
�8
37
�=
<F

65
�

9<
2�
42
3�
66@
�:
�5
F=
��
28
��

�D
<F

42
�<
;�6
�4
5�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��

;<
:�8

<F
73
4�
/�G

83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

E�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�,
�=.
5,
=�

A.
=:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�0
++
8�
-.
�

*+
0-
*:
5-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
1�

-4
+�
?=.

.2
A=
,:
1$
�3
4:
54
�

5.
<=
2�
*+
2<

5+
�-4

+�
,6

.<
1-
�

.?
�=,
12

�,
9,
:=,
/=
+�
?.
*�
1+

3
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
���
6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

Page 675



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
)�
��

�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
3D
9�
=2
7�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
,*
+�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

B�
�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

73
4=
��
32�
G
<F

65
�9
:�
A�
42
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
28
��

;6<
<5

96
�3
4�
�4
5�
�4
7F
:�
�

28
�2
�8
FD

�4
�8
��
628

�G
�7
�

4<
2��
5A
�:
7�
6@
�3D

9�
=2
�5
�

?@
�;6
<<

53
4�
��

B�
�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

73
4=
��
32�
G
<F

65
�9
:�
A�
42
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

4�
$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�7
32�

7�
34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�
�4
5�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�

8F
D
�4
�8
��
628

�G
�7
�4
<2
�

�5
A�
:7
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�5
�?
@�

;6<
<5

34
��
�

B�
�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

73
4=
��
32�
G
<F

65
�9
:�
A�
42
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
28
��

;6<
<5

96
�3
4�
�4
5�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�

8F
D
�4
�8
��
628

�G
�7
�4
<2
�

�5
A�
:7
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�5
�?
@�

;6<
<5

34
��
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�,
�=.
5,
=�

A.
=:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�0
++
8�
-.
�

*+
0-
*:
5-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
1�

-4
+�
?=.

.2
A=
,:
1$
�3
4:
54
�

3
.<

=2
�:6

A,
5-
�A
.0
:-
:9
+=
7�

.1
�4
<6

,1
�4
+,
=-
4�
0:
15
+�
:-
�

3
.<

=2
�*
+2

<5
+�
-4
+�
*:
08
�.
?�

4+
,=
-4
�A
*.
/=
+6

0�
?*
.6

�
?=.

.2
:1
;�
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�
42
��
45

��
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�

634
>�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�

634
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

:6
A,

5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�

/�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

C�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�

9<
2�
42
3�
66@
�:
�5
F=
��
28
��

�D
<F

42
�<
;�6
�4
5�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�G
83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�D
��
4�
28
�2
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

�:
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4/
��
7�
32�
=<
F6
5�

:�
72
:3
=2
��
:<
G
28
��

C�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�

9<
2�
42
3�
66@
�:
�5
F=
��
28
��

�D
<F

42
�<
;�6
�4
5�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�G
83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�D
��
4�
28
�2
�3D

9�
=2
7�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4/
��
7�
32�
=<
F6
5�

:�
72
:3
=2
��
:<
G
28
��

C�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�6<
=�
2�
�

�6
6�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
G
�@
�

;:
<D

��
:�
�7
��
2�8

3�
8�
72
�:
37
>�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
���
�8
37
�=
<F

65
�

9<
2�
42
3�
66@
�:
�5
F=
��
28
��

�D
<F

42
�<
;�6
�4
5�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
�/
�

�7
�32
�=
<F

65
�:�

72
:3=
2��

:<
G
28
��

E�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�,
�=.
5,
=�

A.
=:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�0
++
8�
-.
�

*+
0-
*:
5-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
1�

-4
+�
?=.

.2
A=
,:
1$
�3
4:
54
�

5.
<=
2�
*+
2<

5+
�-4

+�
,6

.<
1-
�

.?
�=,
12

�,
9,
:=,
/=
+�
?.
*�

+5
.1

.6
:5
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-$
��

,0
�:-
�5
.<

=2
�*
+0
-*
:5
-�;

*.
3
-4
��

�6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

,*
+�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�
�

��
�
�6
9�

5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

B�
��
72
:3
=2
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�
G
<F

65
�

9:
<D

<2
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�
7�
=F
:32
@�
;<
:�9

�<
96
��
�4
5�

B�
��
72
:3
=2
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�

28
��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�
G
<F

65
�

9:
<D

<2
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�
7�
=F
:32
@�
;<
:�9

�<
96
��
�4
5�
<:
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�6<
=�
2�
�

�6
6�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
G
�@
�

;:
<D

��
:�
�7
��
2�8

3�
8�
72
�:
37
>�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
���
�F
=8
��
4�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�,
�=.
5,
=�

A.
=:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�0
++
8�
-.
�

*+
0-
*:
5-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
1�

-4
+�
?=.

.2
A=
,:
1$
�3
4:
54
�

Page 676



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
)&
��

�

2<
��
66�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

<:
�9
:<
9�
:2
@�
28
:<
F�
8�

D
323
��
234

��
28
��
�5
A�
:7
��

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
��

9:
<9

�:
2@
�28

:<
F�
8�

D
323
��
234

��
28
��
�5
A�
:7
��

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��
��

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�9
:<
D
<2
��

7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

�9
:<
9�
:2
@�

28
:<
F�
8�
D
323
��
234

��
28
��

�5
A�
:7
��
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��

��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
�

3
.<

=2
�A
*.
6
.-
+�
0,
?+
-7
�,
12

�
0+
5<
*:
-7
�?.

*�
A+

.A
=+
�,
12

�.
*�

A*
.A

+*
-7
�-4

*.
<;

4�
6
:-
:;
,-
:1
;�
-4
+�
,2

9+
*0
+�

5.
10
+B

<+
15
+0
�.
?�?
=.
.2

:1
;�
��

�4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

,1
2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�

634
>�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�

634
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

:6
A,

5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�

)�
�<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��

=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

B�
�3
4=
��
�4
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
:37
>�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�=
�4
�?
��
<4

��
<;
�

28
��
�5
A�
:7
��

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�;:
<D

�
=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
/�

9:
�A
�4
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�D
�4
��
��
��

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�28
37
��
45

�
8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

B�
�3
4=
��
�4
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
:37
>�
<;
�

;6<
<5

34
��
=�
4�
?�
�<
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�

�5
A�
:7
��
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�

;:
<D

�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
/�

9:
�A
�4
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

<4
�$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

�34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

D
�4
��
��
��
:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�28
37
�

�4
5�
8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

B�
�3
4=
��
�4
�34
=:
��
7�
5�
:37
>�
<;
�

;6<
<5

34
��
=�
4�
?�
�<
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�

�5
A�
:7
��
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�

;:
<D

�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
/��
45

�
28
�2
��
��

#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�6<
=�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
G
�@
�;:
<D

�
�:
��
7�
<;
�8
3�
8�
:37
>�
<;
�

;6<
<5

34
�/
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�D
�4
��
34
��
28
��

�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
��

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�,
�=.
5,
=�

=+
9+
=�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�0
++
8�
-.
�

*+
0-
*:
5-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
1�

-4
+�
?=.

.2
A=
,:
1�
���
:1
5+
�,
1�

:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
*:
08
�.
?�?
=.
.2

:1
;�

5,
1�
/+

�.
1+

�.
?�-
4+

�,
29
+*
0+
�

5.
10
+B

<+
15
+0
�?*
.6

�
5=
:6

,-
+�
54
,1

;+
$�-
4:
0�

.A
-:
.1

�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�

=.
1;

�-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�
6
,1

,;
:1
;�
-4
+�
,2

9+
*0
+�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.?
�5
=:6

,-
+�

54
,1

;+
��

��

<

47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F

:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2

@/
�;6
<:
��
�4
5�

;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
�

�4
5�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�

E�
��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

B�
��
72
:3
=2
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

<4
�6�
45

�34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�

G
<F

65
�9
:�
A�
42
�28

37
�6�
45

�
;:
<D

�?
�3
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

�5
/�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

=<
47
�:
A�
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�<

4�
28
�7
��

73
2�
7�
�4
5�
8�
A�
��
�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2��
45

�9
<7
323
A�
�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

B�
��
72
:3
=2
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

<4
�$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

�34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�
G
<F

65
�9
:�
A�
42
�

$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

�;:
<D

�?
�3
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�=
<4

7�
:A
��
28
��

4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�<

4�
28
�7
��
73
2�
7�
�4
5�
8�
A�
��
�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2��
45

�9
<7
323
A�
�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�6<
=�
2�
�

�6
6�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
G
�@
�

;:
<D

��
:�
�7
��
2�8

3�
8�
72
�:
37
>�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
���
�F
=8
��
4�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

=<
47
�:
A�
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�<

4�
28
37
�6�
45

�
�4
5�
8�
A�
��
�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2��
45

�
9<

73
23A
��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�,
�=.
5,
=�

=+
9+
=�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�0
++
8�
-.
�

*+
0-
*:
5-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
1�

-4
+�
?=.

.2
A=
,:
1�
���
<5
4�
,1

�
,A

A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

5.
10
+*
9+
�-4

+�
1,

-<
*,
=�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-�.

1�
-4
:0
�=,
12

�
,1

2�
4,

9+
�,
�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�

,1
2�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�=.
1;
�-+

*6
�

:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

Page 677



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�,
��

�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

B�
��
72
:3
=2
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

<4
�6�
45

�34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�

G
<F

65
�9
:�
A�
42
�

$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

�;:
<D

�
?�
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
���
83
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�

7<
D
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5�

;:
<D

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
<2
8�
:�
6�
45

�
7F
=8
��
7�
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
/�

G
83
=8
�D
�@
�?
��
34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4/
�;:
<D

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���
83
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

�4
5�
9<

73
23A
��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

B�
��
72
:3
=2
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

<4
�$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

�34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�
G
<F

65
�9
:�
A�
42
�

$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

�;:
<D

�?
�3
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�9
:<
2�
=2
�7
<D

��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5�
;:
<D

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
<2
8�
:�
6�
45

�7
F=
8�

�7
��
66<
2D

�4
27
/�G

83
=8
�D
�@
�

?�
�34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4/
�;:
<D

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2��
45

�
9<

73
23A
��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�6<
=�
2�
�

�6
6�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
G
�@
�

;:
<D

��
:�
�7
��
2�8

3�
8�
72
�:
37
>�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
���
�F
=8
��
4�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
<2
�=
2�7
<D

��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�

6�
45

�;:
<D

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�4
5�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
<2
8�
:�
6�
45

�
7F
=8
��
7�
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
/�G

83
=8
�

D
�@
�?
��
34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4/
�

;:
<D

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
���
83
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

�4
5�
9<

73
23A
��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�,
�=.
5,
=�

=+
9+
=�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�0
++
8�
-.
�

*+
0-
*:
5-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
1�

-4
+�
?=.

.2
A=
,:
1�
���
<5
4�
,1

�
,A

A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

A*
.-
+5
-�0
.6

+�
,;
*:
5<
=-
<*
,=
�

=,
12

�?*
.6

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
,1

2�
0,
?+
;<

,*
2�
.-
4+

*�
=,
12

�
0<
54
�,
0�
,=
=.
-6

+1
-0
$�3

4:
54
�

6
,7
�/
+�
:1
�-4

+�
?=.

.2
A=
,:
1$
�

?*
.6

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
���
4:
0�

3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�

,1
2�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�=.
1;
�-+

*6
�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�

�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�

634
>�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�

634
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

:6
A,

5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�

G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�

634
>�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�

634
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

:6
A,

5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�

634
>�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�

634
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

:6
A,

5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�

Page 678



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
��
��

�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�

2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

BB
�

�:
�A
�4
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�
G
<F

65
�

53
:�
=2
6@
�D
3::
<:
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
�:
�;
<:
��

8�
A�
�A
�:
@�
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
�

BB
�

�:
�A
�4
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

<4
�$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

�34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�
G
<F

65
�5
3:
�=
26@
�

D
3::
<:
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�4
5�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�A
�:
@�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
�

BB
�

�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�6<
=�
2�
�

�6
6�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
G
�@
�

;:
<D

��
:�
�7
��
2�8

3�
8�
72
�:
37
>�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
���
�F
=8
��
4�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�5
3:
�=
26@
�

D
3::
<:
��
45

�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�4
5�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�A
�:
@�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
�

&&
�

�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�,
�=.
5,
=�

=+
9+
=�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�0
++
8�
-.
�

*+
0-
*:
5-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
1�

-4
+�
?=.

.2
A=
,:
1�
���
<5
4�
,1

�
,A

A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�2
:*
+5
-=
7�

6
:*
*.
*�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�,
12

�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�9
+*
7�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�

=.
1;

�-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
��

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
�:
�A
�4
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�9
:<
2�
=2
��
<:
>(
7�

83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�?

@�
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
28
��

;6<
<5

96
�3
4�
53
5�
4<

2�
34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
:37
>7
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
�6
7�
G
8�
:�
���
�8
37
�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

�4
5�
9<

73
23A
��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

B�
�:
�A
�4
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

<4
�$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�6�
45

�34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
<2
�=
2��

<:
>(
7�
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�?

@�
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
28
��

;6<
<5

96
�3
4�
53
5�
4<

2�3
4=
:�
�7
��

28
��
:37
>7
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��

�6
7�
G
8�
:�
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2��
45

�
9<

73
23A
��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�6<
=�
2�
�

�6
6�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
G
�@
�

;:
<D

��
:�
�7
��
2�8

3�
8�
72
�:
37
>�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
���
�F
=8
��
4�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
<2
�=
2��

<:
>(
7�
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�?

@�
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
28
��

;6<
<5

96
�3
4�
53
5�
4<

2�3
4=
:�
�7
��

28
��
:37
>7
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��

�6
7�
G
8�
:�
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2��
45

�
9<

73
23A
��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�,
�=.
5,
=�

=+
9+
=�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�0
++
8�
-.
�

*+
0-
*:
5-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
1�

-4
+�
?=.

.2
A=
,:
1�
���
<5
4�
,1

�
,A

A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

A*
.-
+5
-��

.*
8D
0�
4:
0-
.*
:5
�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-�/

7�
+1

0<
*:
1;

�
-4
,-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
1�
-4
+�

?=.
.2

A=
,:
1�
2:
2�
1.

-�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�-4

+�
*:
08
0�
.?
�

?=.
.2

:1
;�
+=
0+
3
4+

*+
���
�4

:0
�

3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�

,1
2�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�=.
1;
�-+

*6
�

:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

�4
5�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
�:
�A
�4
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�=
<4

7�
:A
��
�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
?@
��
47
F:
34
��

28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
28
��

;6<
<5

96
�3
4�
53
5�
4<

2�
34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
:37
>7
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
�6
7�
G
8�
:�
���
�8
37
�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

�4
5�
9<

73
23A
��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�

B�
�:
�A
�4
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

<4
�$
:�
�4
;3�
65
�34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

=<
47
�:
A�
��
<:
>(
7�
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
5�
?F

362
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
?@
�

�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
28
��

;6<
<5

96
�3
4�
53
5�
4<

2�3
4=
:�
�7
��

28
��
:37
>7
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��

�6
7�
G
8�
:�
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2��
45

�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�6<
=�
2�
�

�6
6�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
G
�@
�

;:
<D

��
:�
�7
��
2�8

3�
8�
72
�:
37
>�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
���
�F
=8
��
4�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
<2
�=
2��

<:
>(
7�
4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�?

@�
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

34
�28

��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�
53
5�
4<

2�
34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
:37
>7
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
�6
7�
G
8�
:�
���
�8
37
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�,
�=.
5,
=�

=+
9+
=�A
.=
:5
7�
3
.<

=2
�0
++
8�
-.
�

*+
0-
*:
5-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
1�

-4
+�
?=.

.2
A=
,:
1�
���
<5
4�
,1

�
,A

A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

A*
.-
+5
-��

.*
8D
0�
1,

-<
*,
=�,
12

�
/<

:=-
�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-�/
7�

+1
0<
*:
1;

�-4
,-
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
1�
-4
+�

?=.
.2

A=
,:
1�
2:
2�
1.

-�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�-4

+�
*:
08
0�
.?
�

Page 679



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�'
��

�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

9<
73
23A
��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

�4
5�
9<

73
23A
��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

?=.
.2

:1
;�
+=
0+
3
4+

*+
���
�4

:0
�

3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�

,1
2�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�=.
1;
�-+

*6
�

:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�
66�
<;
�28

��
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
<9

23<
47
�8
�A
��
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
:�
72
:3
=2
3<
4E
9:
�A
�4
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
28
��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
<2
�=
2�2
8�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2/
�9
�<
96
��
�4
5�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�;:
<D

�28
��
�5
A�
:7
��
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��
��
8�
:�
��
:�
�7
<D

��
F4

=�
:2
�3
42
3�
7�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
45

�8
<F

73
4�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
/�G

83
=8
�37
�5
F�
�2<

�28
��
2�
47
3<
47
�?
�2
G
��
4�
8�
A3
4�
��
4<

F�
8�
4�
G
�6�
45

��
A�
36�
?6
��
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�
9:
�A
�4
234

�E
:�
5F

=3
4�
�28

��
:37
>7
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
A�
:�
66/
�28

��
9�
:;
<:
D
�4
=�
�37
�7
3D
36�
:�
2<
�28

��
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
�7
���
2�3
7�
�7
7F
D
�5
�28

�2
��
�6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
�9
<6
3=
@�
2<
��
F3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

<F
65
�7
��
>�
2<
�:�

72
:3
=2
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
28
��
;6<

<5
96
�3
4�
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�;<

:�2
8�
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�7
34
=�
�28

��
�5
A�
:7
��

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
D
323
��
2�
5�
�

�4
�=
<D

D
<4

�G
328

�<
28
�:
�<
92
3<
47
/�F
4=
�:
2�
34
23�

7�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
8<

F7
34
��
�4
5�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��
:�
�34
�A
32�
?6
��
�3
A�
4�
28
��
2�
47
3<
4�
?�
2G

��
4�

8�
A3
4�
��
4<

F�
8�
6�
45

��
A�
36�
?6
��
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�9
:�
A�
42
34
�E
:�
5F

=3
4�
�:3
7>
7�
<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
7�
4<

��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
;:
<D

�28
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4�
4<

�D
323
��
23<

4�
37
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
4�
=�
77
�:
@�
�

� � � F
lo

o
d

 M
it

ig
at

io
n 

M
ea

su
re

s 
 

�
�

�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
��

6�
@�
<4

��
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�;6
<<

5�
D
323
��
23<

4E
7F
:;
�=
��
G
�2
�:
�5
:�
34
��
�E
�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
�

9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
�+

B<
:*
+�
,=
=�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�

,2
.A

-�0
A+

5:
?:+

2�
?=.

.2
�6

:-
:;
,-
:.
1F
0<
*?
,5
+�

3
,-
+*
�2
*,
:1
,;
+F
;*
.<

12
3
,-
+*
�A
*.
-+
5-
:.
1�

6
+,
0<
*+
0�

�

	
92
3<
4�
".
���
�H
F3
:�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

2<
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�6<
4�
�2�

:D
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
�

�5
�9
2�
23<

4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�
��

�

��
�<
�D
��
2�

28
��
53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

Page 680



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�"
��

�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���
"�

�D
9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�
42
��
45

��
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�

/�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

��
�
�6
9�

5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

Page 681



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�+
��

�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

)�
�<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��

=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�5
3:
�=
2�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
G
�@
�

;:
<D

��
:�
�7
��
2�8

3�
8�
72
�:
37
>�
<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
���
�3
4=
��

;6<
<5

34
��
=�
4�
?�
�<
4�
�<
;�2
8�
��
5A
�:
7�
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�D
�4
��
�5
�:�

79
<4

7�
�2<

�2
8�
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
���
�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�+

B<
:*
:1
;�
,=
=�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�

,2
.A

-�0
A+

5:
?:+

2�
?=.

.2
�6

:-
:;
,-
:.
1�

6
+,
0<
*+
0�
3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�2
+=
:9
+*
�,
�

6
,1

,;
+2

�*+
0A
.1

0+
�-.

�-4
+�
+?
?+
5-
0�

.?
�5
=:6

,-
+�
54
,1

;+
���
�4

+*
+�
3
.<

=2
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�

<A
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

B�
��
HF

3:3
4�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�6<
4�
�2�

:D
�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
5�
92
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�D
34
3D
37
��
�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�28
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
���
�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F

:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2

@/
�;6
<:
��
�4
5�

;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
�

�4
5�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�

E�
��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�5
3:
�=
2�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
G
�@
�

;:
<D

��
:�
�7
��
2�8

3�
8�
72
�:
37
>�
<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
���
�8
37
�

G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�

;6<
<5

34
�/
�G
83
=8
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�=
<4

7�
:A
��
28
��

4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
�

�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�+

B<
:*
:1
;�
,=
=�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�

,2
.A

-�0
A+

5:
?:+

2�
?=.

.2
�

6
:-
:;
,-
:.
1F
0<
*?
,5
+�
3
,-
+*
�

2*
,:
1,

;+
F;
*.
<1

23
,-
+*
�A
*.
-+
5-
:.
1�

6
+,
0<
*+
0�
3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�6

:1
:6

:0
+�

,2
9+
*0
+�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.?
�?=
..

2:
1;
$�3

4:
54
�

3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�5
.1

0+
*9
+�
-4
+�
1,

-<
*,
=�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-�
�

�4
+*
+�
3
.<

=2
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

,1
2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�:�

HF
3:3
4�
��
66�
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
=<
42
:3
?F

2�
�2<

�6<
4�
�

2�
:D

�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��
5�
92
3<
4�

D
��
7F
:�
7�
G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
D
34
3D
37
34
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�3D

9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
���
F=
8�
�4
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�9
:<
2�
=2
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�;
:<
D
�;6
<<

53
4�
��
45

�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

	
�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
�

�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

	
�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

C�
��
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�;6
<<

5�
&�

�+
B<

:*
:1
;�
,=
=�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�:�

HF
3:3
4�
��
66�
4�
G
�

Page 682



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
��
��

�

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�

�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

D
323
��
23<

4E
7F
:;
�=
��
G
�2
�:
�

5:
�3
4�
��
E�
:<
F4

5G
�2
�:
�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
�/
�7
34
=�
�28

��
�
��

#�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�34
=6
F5

��
�4
@2
83
4�
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
��

,2
.A

-�;
*.
<1

23
,-
+*
�A
*.
-+
5-
:.
1�

6
+,
0<
*+
0�
3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�,
9.
:2
�

A.
==<

-:
.1

�.
*�
,2

9+
*0
+�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�
;*
.<

12
�3
,-
+*
�?*
.6

�1
+3

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
���
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�,
=0
.�

4+
=A
�-.

�:6
A*
.9
+�
-4
+�
B<

,=
:-
7�
.?
�

;*
.<

12
3
,-
+*
�,
12

�4
,9
+�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�

,1
2�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�=.
1;
�-+

*6
�:6

A,
5-
0�

<A
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
=<
42
:3
?F

2�
�2<

�6<
4�
�

2�
:D

�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�

D
��
7F
:�
7�
G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
G
�2
�:
�

=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4/
��
3A
34
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�

G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��

<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�

2<
�9
�<
96
��

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�5
3:
�=
2�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
G
�@
�

;:
<D

��
:�
�7
��
2�8

3�
8�
72
�:
37
>�
<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
��
45

�
28
�2
�6<
=�
6�9
6�
47
�7
8<

F6
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
9<

63=
3�
7�
2<
�

D
�4
��
��
;6<

<5
�:3
7>
�;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7�
���
�6
3�
4=
��

<4
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�;6
<<

5�
D
323
��
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��

&&
�

�+
B<

:*
:1
;�
,=
=�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�

,2
.A

-�-
4+

�0
A+

5:
?:5
�6

+,
0<
*+
0�

.<
-=
:1
+2

�:1
�-4

+�
A*
+?
+*
*+
2�
.A

-:
.1

�-.
�

6
:-
:;
,-
+�
?=.

.2
:1
;�
3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

6
:1
:6

:0
+�
?=.

.2
�*:
08
�-.

�A
+.

A=
+�
,1

2�
A*
.A

+*
-7
�:1
��
.*
8�
,1

2�
4,

9+
�9
+*
7�

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�:�

HF
3:3
4�
��
66�
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
=<
42
:3
?F

2�
�2<

�6<
4�
�

2�
:D

�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��
5�
92
3<
4�

D
��
7F
:�
7�
G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
D
34
3D
37
34
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�3D

9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
��
8�
:�
�G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�

Page 683



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�*
��

�

�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�5
3:
�=
2�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
G
�@
�

;:
<D

��
:�
�7
��
2�8

3�
8�
72
�:
37
>�
<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
��
45

�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
�2
�6<
=�
6�9
6�
47
�7
8<

F6
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�

9<
63=
3�
7�
2<
�D
�4
��
��
:37
>7
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��
;:
<D

��
66�

7<
F:
=�
7/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�=
<4

7�
:A
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�?

@�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�

:37
>7
�<
;��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

�;6
<<

53
4�
���

�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2��

45
�

9<
73
23A
��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�+

B<
:*
:1
;�
,=
=�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�

,2
.A

-�-
4+

�0
A+

5:
?:5
�6

+,
0<
*+
0�

.<
-=
:1
+2

�:1
�-4

+�
A*
+?
+*
*+
2�
.A

-:
.1

�-.
�

6
:-
:;
,-
+�
?=.

.2
:1
;�
3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

6
:1
:6

:0
+�
?=.

.2
�*:
08
�,
12

�,
=0
.�
-.
�

*+
2<

5+
�*
:0
80
�.
?�?
=.
.2

:1
;�
+=
0+
3
4+

*+
$�

3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�5
.1

0+
*9
+�

�.
*8
D0
�4
:0
-.
*:
5�
+1

9:
*.
16

+1
-�/

7�
*+
2<

5:
1;
�*
:0
80
�.
?�,

29
+*
0+
�:6

A,
5-
0�

?*
.6

�?=
..

2:
1;
���
�4

+*
+�
3
.<

=2
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�,

12
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�=.
1;

�-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

B�
�2
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�:�

HF
3:
34
��
�6
6�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
=<
42
:3
?F

2�
�2<

�6<
4�
�

2�
:D

�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��
5�
92
3<
4�

D
��
7F
:�
7�
G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
D
34
3D
37
34
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�3D

9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�

:37
>7
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��
�6
7�
G
8�
:�
/�G

83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�=
<4

7�
:A
��
�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�?

@�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�

:37
>7
�<
;��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

�
;6<

<5
34
��
���
8�
:�
�G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2��
45

�9
<7
323
A�
�6<
4�
�2�

:D
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

�4
5�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�5
3:
�=
2�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
G
�@
�

;:
<D

��
:�
�7
��
2�8

3�
8�
72
�:
37
>�
<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
��
45

�
28
�2
�6<
=�
6�9
6�
47
�7
8<

F6
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
9<

63=
3�
7�
2<
�

D
�4
��
��
:37
>7
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7/
�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�=
<4

7�
:A
��
�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
?@
�:
�5
F=
34
��
:37
>7
�<
;�

�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

�;6
<<

53
4�
���
�8
�:
��

G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2��
45

�9
<7
323
A�
�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�+

B<
:*
:1
;�
,=
=�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�

,2
.A

-�-
4+

�0
A+

5:
?:5
�6

+,
0<
*+
0�

.<
-=
:1
+2

�:1
�-4

+�
A*
+?
+*
*+
2�
.A

-:
.1

�-.
�

6
:-
:;
,-
+�
?=.

.2
:1
;�
3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

6
:1
:6

:0
+�
?=.

.2
�*:
08
�,
12

�,
=0
.�
-.
�

*+
2<

5+
�*
:0
80
�.
?�?
=.
.2

:1
;�
+=
0+
3
4+

*+
$�

3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�5
.1

0+
*9
+�

�.
*8
D0
�1
,-
<*
,=
�,
12

�/
<:
=-
�=,
12

05
,A

+�
��

�4
+*
+�
3
.<

=2
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�,

12
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
=.
1;

�-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�:�

HF
3:3
4�
��
66�
4�
G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
=<
42
:3
?F

2�
�2<

�6<
4�
�

2�
:D

�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��
5�
92
3<
4�

D
��
7F
:�
7�
G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
D
34
3D
37
34
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

:�
5F

=�
�:3
7>
7�
<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
��
67
�G

8�
:�
/�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�=
<4

7�
:A
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
��
45

�?
F3
62�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
���
8�
:�
�G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2��
45

�
9<

73
23A
��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

#<
:�2
8�
�2G

<�
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
<9

23<
47
�28

�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�9
<7
323
A�
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
?<

28
�<
92
3<
47
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:
�5
F=
��
28
��
:3
7>
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
��
45

�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�9
�<
96
��
�4
5�
9:
<9

�:
2@
/��
45

��
67
<�
28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�;
:<
D
�28

��
�5
A�
:7
��
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��
���
8�
:�
��
:�
�

4<
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2��

;;
�=
27
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
7�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
45

�8
<F

73
4�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�7
34
=�
�32
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�28

��
=8
�4
=�
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��
�4
5�

9:
<A
35
��
D
323
��
23<

4�
;<
:�
28
��
�5
A�
:7
��
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�;:
<D

�;6
<<

53
4�
/�2
8�
:�
?@
�9
:<
2�
=2
34
��
�<
:>
(7
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�8
�:
��
G
366
�28

<F
�8
/�?
��
7<
D
��
9<

73
23A
��
7<
=3
�6
�3D

9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
9�
<9

6�
��
45

�9
:<
9�
:2
@�
G
366
�?
��
9:
<2
�=
2�
5�

;:
<D

�28
��
�5
A�
:7
��
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
7�
4<

�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

�28
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4�
8�
A�
�?
��
4�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
4<

�D
323
��
23<

4�
37
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�4
�=
�7
7�
:@
��

� �

Page 684



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�)
��

�S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
0:

 C
L

IM
A

T
E

 C
H

A
N

G
E

  
� R

en
ew

ab
le

 a
n

d
 L

ow
 C

ar
b

o
n

 E
n

er
g

y 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
�

�
�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�7
2:
3=
2�

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
45

�6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
�:
�@
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
�6
@�
<4

��
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
45

�6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
�:
�@
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��

�

�
A-
:.
1�
	

��
*.
9:
2+

�;
+1

+*
:5
�

=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,F
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�

;<
:2
+�
?.
*�
*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�,
12

�=.
3
�

5,
*/
.1

�+
1+

*;
7�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

�

	
92
3<
4�
+.
��
:<
A3
5�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�

=:
32�

:3
�E
35
�4
23;
@�
73
2�
7�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
45

�6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
�:
�@
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
�

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�

;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

C�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�

8�
A�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
73
4=
��
32�

D
�@
�:�

72
:3=
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�
�4
�:
�@
��
;;
3=
3�
42
E6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

�8
<D

�7
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
6<
=�
6�

96
�4
43
4�
��
F2
8<

:32
3�
7�
2<
�

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�	
��

��
��
�	
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�

�	
�
�

��
�	
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�	
��

��
���
���
�8
37
�G
366
�

8�
69
�2<

�9
:<
A3
5�
��
4�
:�
@�

�;
;3=
3�
42
E6
<G

�=
�:
?<

4�
8<

D
�7
��
45

�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

;+
1+

*:
5�
=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
F=
.5
,-
:.
10
�3
:==
�

:1
5=
<2

+�
0<
AA

.*
-�?
.*
�

=.
3
�5
,*
/.

1�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-$
�3
4:
54
�

3
:==
�:1
�-<

*1
�4
+=
A�

A*
.9

:2
+�
+1

+*
;7
�

+?
?:5
:+
1-
F=
.3

�5
,*
/.

1�
4.

6
+0
���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�

4,
9+
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�

6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
�E
35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�

<;
�7
32�

7�
G
366
�34
=6
F5

��
7F
99

<:
2�;
<:
�6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�G
83
=8
�G
366
�34
�

2F
:4
�8
�6
9�
9:
<A
35
��
�4
�:
�@
�

�;
;3=
3�
42
E6
<G

�=
�:
?<

4�
8<

D
�7
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
��
<:
>(
7�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

!�
��
72
:3
=2
34
��

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�=
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
5A
�:
7�
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

��
�
��
628

��
45

�G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
��
<:
>(
7�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
73
4=
��
32�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

:�
5F

=�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��

��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
��

�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�

4�
��
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

E6
<G

��
4�
:�
@�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
��
45

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
���
83
7�

G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
=<
D
?�
2�2
8�
��
5A
�:
7�
�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
/�G

83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

;+
1+

*:
5�
=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
F:
2+

1-
:?:
5,
-:
.1

�
.?
�0
:-
+0
�3
:==
�:1
5=
<2

+�
0<
AA

.*
-�?
.*
�

*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�+
1+

*;
7�

,1
2�
=.
3
�5
,*
/.

1�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
���
4:
0�

3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�*
+2

<5
+�

;*
++
14

.<
0+
�;
,0
�

+6
:0
0:
.1

0$
�3
4:
54
�:1
�

-<
*1
�3
:==
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

,1
2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�

6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
�E
35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�

<;
�7
32�

7�
G
366
�34
=6
F5

��
7F
99

<:
2�;
<:
�:�

4�
G
�?
6�
�

�4
�:
�@
��
45

�6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���
83
7�
G
366
�

8�
69
�2<

�:
�5
F=
��
�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7/
�G
83
=8
�34
�

2F
:4
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

Page 685



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
��
��

�"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�7
>3
667
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

��
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:��
4�

�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

!�
��
72
:3
=2
34
��

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
45

�6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

��
4�
:�
@�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

9:
�A
�4
2�J
<?

�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��
45

�
2:
�3
43
4�
�34
�28

��
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�

7�
=2
<:
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
�/
�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

E6
<G

��
4�
:�
@�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
��
45

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
���
F=
8�

7F
99

<:
2�G

366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�=
:�
�2
��

2:
�3
43
4�
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
34
�

28
��
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�

7�
=2
<:
��
45

�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

;+
1+

*:
5�
=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
F:
2+

1-
:?:
5,
-:
.1

�
.?
�0
:-
+0
�3
:==
�:1
5=
<2

+�
0<
AA

.*
-�?
.*
�

*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�+
1+

*;
7�

,1
2�
=.
3
�5
,*
/.

1�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
���
4:
0�

3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�A
*.
9:
2+

�
-*
,:
1:
1;

�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
�

:1
�-4

+�
*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�

+1
+*
;7
�0
+5
-.
*�
,1

2�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�

6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
�E
35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�

<;
�7
32�

7�
G
366
�34
=6
F5

��
7F
99

<:
2�;
<:
�:�

4�
G
�?
6�
�

�4
�:
�@
��
45

�6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���
83
7�
G
366
�

8�
69
�2<

�9
:<
A3
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�34
�28

��
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
7�
=2
<:
�

�4
5�
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
:<
G
28
�<
;�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��
�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

!�
��
72
:3
=2
34
��

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
45

�6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

��
4�
:�
@�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

9:
�A
�4
2�2
8�
�

9<
2�
42
3�
6�=
:�
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

J<
?�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�34
�

28
��
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
�

7�
=2
<:
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

E6
<G

��
4�
:�
@�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
��
45

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
���
F=
8�

7F
99

<:
2�G

366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�=
:�
�2
��

J<
?7
�34
�28

��
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
�

�4
�:
�@
�7
�=
2<
:�
�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
��

�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

;+
1+

*:
5�
=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
F:
2+

1-
:?:
5,
-:
.1

�
.?
�0
:-
+0
�3
:==
�:1
5=
<2

+�
0<
AA

.*
-�?
.*
�

*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�+
1+

*;
7�

,1
2�
=.
3
�5
,*
/.

1�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��
4:
0�

3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�5
*+
,-
+�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
:1
�-4

+�
*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�+
1+

*;
7�

0+
5-
.*
�,
12

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

,1
2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

�4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�,
=0
.�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�
2+

=:9
+*
:1
;�
;*
.3

-4
���

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�

6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
�E
35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�

<;
�7
32�

7�
G
366
�34
=6
F5

��
7F
99

<:
2�;
<:
�:�

4�
G
�?
6�
�

�4
�:
�@
��
45

�6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���
83
7�
G
366
�

8�
69
�2<

�=
:�
�2
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�34
�28

��
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
7�
=2
<:
�

�4
5�
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

�8
37
�G
<F

65
��
67
<�
=<
42
:3?

F2
��

2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
34
��
�:
<G

28
��

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�

28
��
6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��

�4
5E
<:
�9
:<
9�
:2
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�

634
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�

634
>�

Page 686



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
�&
��

�*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�

2<
�2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
��
==
�7
73
?6
��

?@
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�

634
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�

634
>�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�7
�

28
�2
�=
�F
7�
�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�32
7�

�;
;�
=2
7�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
��
45

�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

!�
��
72
:3
=2
34
��

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
45

�6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

��
4�
:�
@�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

4<
2�8

�6
9�
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
�4
5�

G
<F

65
�?
��
53
:�
=2
6@
�

=<
42
:�
:@
�2<

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
�/
��
45

�8
�A
��

4�
��
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

E6
<G

��
4�
:�
@�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
��
45

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
���
83
7�

7F
99

<:
2�G

366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
=<
D
?�
2�2
8�
�

�5
A�
:7
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
/�G

83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

;+
1+

*:
5�
=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
F=
.5
,-
:.
10
�3
:==
�

:1
5=
<2

+�
0<
AA

.*
-�?
.*
�

*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�+
1+

*;
7�

,1
2�
=.
3
�5
,*
/.

1�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��
4:
0�

3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�6

:1
:6

:0
+�

;*
++
14

.<
0+
�;
,0
�

+6
:0
0:
.1

0�
,1

2�
5.
6
/,

-�
-4
+�
,2

9+
*0
+�
+?
?+
5-
0�
.?
�

5=
:6

,-
+�
54
,1

;+
$�3

4:
54
�

3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

,1
2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
��

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�

6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
�E
35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�

<;
�7
32�

7�
G
366
�34
=6
F5

��
7F
99

<:
2�;
<:
�:�

4�
G
�?
6�
�

�4
�:
�@
��
45

�6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���
83
7�
G
366
�

8�
69
�2<

�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
=<
D
?�
2�2
8�
��
5A
�:
7�
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
/�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�

?3
<!
53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�;
6<
:�
�

�4
5�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�8
3�
8�

HF
�6
32@
��
45

�
=<
44

�=
2�
5�
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
��
==
�7
7�

28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

B�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
��
��

#�
7F
99

<:
27
�

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
45

�6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
�:
�@
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
/�3
2�

:�
HF

3:�
7�
6<
=�
6�9
6�
44

34
��

�F
28
<:
323
�7
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
�:
��

�5
5:
�7
7�
5�
���
83
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�

2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�3
4�
�<
:>
��
45

�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

E�
�-
�:0
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�

3
4+

-4
+*
�;
+1

+*
:5
�=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
F=
.5
,-
:.
10
�-.

�
;<

:2
+�
?.
*�
*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�

,1
2�
=.
3
�5
,*
/.

1�
+1

+*
;7
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
0<
??
:5
:+
1-
�A
*.
-+
5-
:.
1�

?.
*�
-4
+�
1,

-<
*,
=�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-�,

12
�0
.�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
,*
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
�

C�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�

=:
32�

:3
�E
35
�4
23;
@�
73
2�
7�

G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
;<
:��

<:
>(
7�
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
��
45

�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�

634
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�

634
>�

Page 687



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
&,
��

�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��
G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�

634
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

�
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�

634
>�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��
�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

!�
��
72
:3
=2
34
��

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
45

�6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

��
4�
:�
@�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

4<
2�9

:<
D
<2
��
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
���
83
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��

4�
��
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

E6
<G

��
4�
:�
@�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
��
45

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
���
83
7�

7F
99

<:
2�G

366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

;+
1+

*:
5�
=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
F=
.5
,-
:.
10
�.
?�

0:
-+
0�
3
:==
�:1
5=
<2

+�
0<
AA

.*
-�?
.*
�

*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�+
1+

*;
7�

,1
2�
=.
3
�5
,*
/.

1�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��
4:
0�

3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�A
*.
6
.-
+�

,1
2�
:1
5*
+,
0+
�*+

0.
<*
5+
�

+?
?:5
:+
15
7$
�3
4:
54
�

3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

,1
2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�

6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
�E
35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�

<;
�7
32�

7�
G
366
�34
=6
F5

��
7F
99

<:
2�;
<:
�:�

4�
G
�?
6�
�

�4
�:
�@
��
45

�6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���
83
7�
G
366
�

8�
69
�2<

�9
:<
D
<2
��
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
5F

=3
4�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��
6<
G
�

�D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�
9:
�A
�4
2�

4�
G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�

;F
2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

!�
��
72
:3
=2
34
��

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
45

�6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

��
4�
:�
@�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

3D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
��

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�8
�6
9�

34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�

9:
<?

6�
D
7�
���
�8
�:
��

G
<F

65
�?
��
4�
��
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

E6
<G

��
4�
:�
@�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
��
45

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
���
83
7�

7F
99

<:
2�G

366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

3D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
<:
>/
�

G
83
=8
�G
366
�?
��
9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�

G
�6
=<
D
��
�3
A�
4�
28
��

9:
<?

6�
D
7�
G
328

��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�@
���

�8
�:
��
G
366
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

;+
1+

*:
5�
=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
F=
.5
,-
:.
10
�.
?�

0:
-+
0�
3
:==
�:1
5=
<2

+�
0<
AA

.*
-�?
.*
�

*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�+
1+

*;
7�

,1
2�
=.
3
�5
,*
/.

1�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��
4:
0�

3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�:6

A*
.9

+�
,:
*�
B<

,=
:-
7�
:1
��
.*
8$
�

-4
*.
<;

4�
*+
2<

5:
1;

�
;*
++
14

.<
0+
�;
,0
�

+6
:0
0:
.1

0�
���
4:
0�
3
:==
�

4,
9+
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�

6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
�E
35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�

<;
�7
32�

7�
G
366
�34
=6
F5

��
7F
99

<:
2�;
<:
�:�

4�
G
�?
6�
�

�4
�:
�@
��
45

�6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���
83
7�
G
366
�

8�
69
�2<

�3D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�

34
��
<:
>/
�28

:<
F�
8�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
��

�8
37
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��
;6<

<5
�

:37
>�
�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

!�
�3
4=
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
�=
�4
�?
��
<4

��
<;
�28

��
�5
A�
:7
��

B�
�3
4=
��
;6<

<5
34
��
=�
4�
?�
�<
4�
�

<;
�28

��
�5
A�
:7
��

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

;+
1+

*:
5�
=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
F=
.5
,-
:.
10
�.
?�

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�

6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
�E
35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�

<;
�7
32�

7�
G
366
�34
=6
F5

��

Page 688



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
&�
��

�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�
��
F�

7�
���

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
/�

:�
72
:3
=2
34
��

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

4<
2�8

�6
9�
=<
D
?�
2�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
���

�8
37
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��

�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

=8
�4
��
/�:
�6
3�
4=
��
<4

�28
��

�
��

#/
�G
83
=8
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

��
45

�:�
4�
G
�?
6�
�

�4
�:
�@
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2/
�G
366
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

0:
-+
0�
3
:==
�:1
5=
<2

+�
0<
AA

.*
-�?
.*
�

*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�+
1+

*;
7�

,1
2�
=.
3
�5
,*
/.

1�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��
4:
0�

3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�5
.6

/,
-�

-4
+�
,2

9+
*0
+�

5.
10
+B

<+
15
+0
�.
?�

5=
:6

,-
+�
54
,1

;+
$�3

4:
54
�

:1
5=
<2

+0
�?=
..

2�
*:
08
$�

,1
2�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�,
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

7F
99

<:
2�;
<:
�:�

4�
G
�?
6�
�

�4
�:
�@
��
45

�6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���
83
7�
G
366
�

8�
69
�2<

�=
<D

?�
2�2
8�
�

�5
A�
:7
��
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
/�G

83
=8
�

34
=6
F5

�7
�;6
<<

5�
:37
>/
��
45

�
28
�:
�;
<:
��
8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
/�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�G
83
=8
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��

8

�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�

<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
�

�<
93
=�
��
9�
:�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

B�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
��
��

#�
7F
99

<:
27
�

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
45

�6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
�:
�@
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
/�3
2�

:�
HF

3:�
7�
6<
=�
6�9
6�
44

34
��

�F
28
<:
323
�7
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
�:
��

�5
5:
�7
7�
5�
���
83
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�

2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
��
<:
>(
7�
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2��
45

�8
�A
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

E�
�-
�:0
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�

3
4+

-4
+*
�;
+1

+*
:5
�=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
F=
.5
,-
:.
10
�-.

�
;<

:2
+�
?.
*�
*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�

,1
2�
=.
3
�5
,*
/.

1�
+1

+*
;7
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
0<
??
:5
:+
1-
�A
*.
-+
5-
:.
1�

?.
*�
-4
+�
�.

*8
D0
�4
:0
-.
*:
5�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-�,

12
�0
.�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
,*
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
�

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�

=:
32�

:3
�E
35
�4
23;
@�
73
2�
7�

G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
;<
:��

<:
>(
7�
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

B�
%
83
67
2�2
8�
��
��

#�
7F
99

<:
27
�

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
45

�6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
�:
�@
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
/�3
2�

:�
HF

3:�
7�
6<
=�
6�9
6�
44

34
��

�F
28
<:
323
�7
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
�:
��

�5
5:
�7
7�
5�
���
83
7�
G
366
�8
�6
9�

2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
��
<:
>(
7�
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
5�
?F

362
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2��
45

�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

E�
�-
�:0
�<
15
+*
-,
:1
�

3
4+

-4
+*
�;
+1

+*
:5
�=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
F=
.5
,-
:.
10
�-.

�
;<

:2
+�
?.
*�
*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�

,1
2�
=.
3
�5
,*
/.

1�
+1

+*
;7
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
0<
??
:5
:+
1-
�A
*.
-+
5-
:.
1�

?.
*�
-4
+�
�.

*8
D0
�1
,-
<*
,=
�

,1
2�
/<

:=-
�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-�,

12
�0
.�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
,*
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
�

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�

=:
32�

:3
�E
35
�4
23;
@�
73
2�
7�

G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
;<
:��

<:
>(
7�
4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
8�
7�
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D

9�
=2
7/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�7
34
=�
��
�:�

72
:3
=2
3<
4�
<4

�:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
45

�6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
�:
�@
�

Page 689



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
&'
��

�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�4
<2
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
<:
�D
323
��
2�
�28

��
�5
A�
:7
��
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
���
�8
37
�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
���
8�
:�
�G
<F

65
��
67
<�
?�
��
5A
�:
7�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�3D

9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
:�
72
:3
=2
34
��
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
45

�
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
�:
�@
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

<F
65
�:�

72
:3
=2
�J<
?�
=:
��
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
34
�28

��
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
7�
=2
<:
/��
45

��
67
<�

�5
A�
:7
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�F
9<

4�
28
��
�:
<G

28
�<
;��
<:
>�
�

	
92
3<
4�
'�
8�
7�
��
:�
4�
��
<;
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
���
8�
:�
�37
�7
F9

9<
:2
�34
�28

��
�
��

#�
;<
:�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
�4
5�
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2I
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
28
:<
F�
8�
8�
69
34
��
2<
�D
323
��
2�
�28

��
�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
���
�8
�:
��
�:
��
�6
7<
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
@�
73
4=
��
7F
99

<:
2�;
<:
�:
�4
�G

�?
6�
7�
�4
5�
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
G
366
�

8�
69
�2<

�=
:�
�2
��
J<
?7
�34
�28

��
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
7�
=2
<:
��
45

�34
=:
��
7�
��
:<
G
28
��

	
92
3<
4�
+�
�6
7<
�8
�7
��
�:�

4�
��
<;
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
32�
37
��
77
FD

�5
��2
8�
2�9

:<
A3
53
4�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�=
:32
�:
3�
E3
5�
42
3;@
�7
32�

7�
G
366
��
;;
<:
5�

9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
;<
:�2
8�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2��
45

�8
�6
9�
2<
��
A<
35
�28

��
�5
A�
:7
��
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
���
�8
�:
��
G
366
��
67
<�
?�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�;�
=3
632
�2
��
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
/�G

83
=8
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�=
:�
�2
��
J<
?7
�34
�28

��
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
�

�4
�:
�@
�7
�=
2<
:�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
��
:<
G
28
�34
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�8
�:
��
�:
��
7<
D
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

�28
37
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�7
34
=�
�28

37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�;�
=3
632
�2
��
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�G
83
=8
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�=
<D

?�
2�2
8�
��
5A
�:
7�
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
���
8�
:�
��
:�
��
67
<�
7<
D
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
3D
9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
32�

37
�F
4=
6�
�:
�G
8�
28
�:
��
�4
�:
3=
�=
:3
2�
:3�

�G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�5
�2
�3
6�<
4�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
���
8�
:�
�G
<F

65
��
67
<�
?�
�9
<7
323
A�
�7
<=
3�
6�

3D
9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
8F

D
�4
�8
��
628

�G
<F

65
�?
��
3D
9:
<A
�5
�28

:<
F�
8�
28
��
;�
=3
632
�2
3<
4�
<;
�:�

4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
�4
5�
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
/�7
34
=�
�

28
�7
��
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:
�5
F=
��
�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
=<
D
?�
2�2
8�
��
5A
�:
7�
�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��

�8
�:
��
G
366
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�3D

9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�;�
=3
632
�2
��
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�G
83
=8
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

=:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�34
�28

��
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
7�
=2
<:
��
45

�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�34
=:
��
7�
��
:<
G
28
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�<
��
A<
35
�7
<D

��
<;
�28

��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
3D
9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

�28
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4�
32�
37
�:
�=
<D

D
�4
5�
5�
28
�2
�28

��
��
4�
:3=
�6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3�

�34
=6
F5

�7
�

�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�7
�;
��
F�
:5
7�
;<
:�2
8�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�2
<�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�28

�:
��
�:
��
4<

��
5A
�:
7�
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

�:�
4�
G
�?
6�
��
45

�6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

��
4�
:�
@�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
�

� C
o

d
e 

fo
r 

S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 H

o
m

es
  

�
�

�
�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
���
�2
�2�

:�
�2
7�
�2
�

��

�
��
A�
6��
!"
�<
:��

HF
3A
�6
�4
2��
5<

�
4<

28
34
��
<9

23<
4�
��

�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

���
+-
�-,

*;
+-
0�
,-
��
�!

�

+
9+
=��
�.
*�+

B<
:9
,=
+1

-$
�4
:;
4+

*�
0-
,1

2,
*2
0�
6
,7
�1
.-
�/
+�

,5
4:
+9
+2

�<
1=
+0
0�
2+

9+
=.
A+

*�
=+
2�

�

	
92
3<
4�
".
��
�2
�2�
:�
�2
7�
�2
�

��

�
��
A�
6��
!*
�<
:��

HF
3A
�6
�4
2��
K�
:<
�

=�
:?
<4

�<
92
3<
4�
�

�

	
92
3<
4�
+.
��
�2
�2�
:�
�2
7�
�2
�

��

�
��
A�
6��
!*
�<
:��

HF
3A
�6
�4
2�;
<:
�

<4
6@
�D
�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
�

�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�5
3A
�:
7�
�

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�

;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�

!�
�8
��
5<

�4
<2
83
4�
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

5�
63A
�:
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

8<
D
�7
��
45

�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�

F9
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�

4+
=A
�-.

�2
+=
:9
+*
�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
4.

6
+0
�

3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

4,
9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
=.
1;

�-+
*6

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�

:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
�;<

:�
6�
:�
�:
�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
/�G

83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��

28
�2
�9
�<
96
��
63A
��
34
�

�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
8<

D
�7
�

�4
5�
8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�

Page 690



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
&"
��

�

�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�3
D
9�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

!�
�8
��
5<

�4
<2
83
4�
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�3D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

28
��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
<;
��
<:
>�

�7
�32
�G
<F

@6
5�
D
�3
42
�3
4�

28
��
=F
::
�4
2�7
2�
2F
7�
HF

<�
�

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�

4+
=A
�-.

�2
+=
:9
+*
�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
4.

6
+0
�

3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

+1
0<
*+
�-4

,-
�;
..

2�
B<

,=
:-
7�
4.

6
+0
�,
*+
�

/<
:=-
�,
12

�4
+=
A�
-.
�

,9
.:
2�
A+

.A
=+
�=:
9:
1;

�:1
�

A.
.*
�B
<,

=:-
7�
4.

6
+0
���

�4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
��
<<

5�
HF

�6
32@
�8
<D

�7
��
:�
�

?F
362
��
45

�8
�6
9�
2<
��
A<
35
�

9�
<9

6�
�63
A3
4�
�34
�9
<<

:�
HF

�6
32@
�8
<D

�7
���
�8
37
�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
�;<

:�
6�
:�
�:
�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
/�G

83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��

28
�2
�9
�<
96
��
63A
��
34
�

�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
8<

D
�7
�

�4
5�
8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�3
D
9�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��
�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:��
4�

�;
;�
=2
3A
��
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

!�
�8
��
5<

�4
<2
83
4�
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�=
:�
�2
��
4�
G
�

2:
�3
43
4�
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
4�
G
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

8<
D
�7
��
45

�28
�:
�;
<:
��

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�3D

9�
=2
�

9<
73
23A
�6
@�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�

4+
=A
�-.

�2
+=
:9
+*
�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
4.

6
+0
�

3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

A*
.9

:2
+�
-*
,:
1:
1;

�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
:1
�

*+
0A
+5
-�.

?�/
<:
=2
:1
;�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
4.

6
+0
$�

3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
�<
A.

1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
<A
35
��
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�34
�

:�
79
�=
2�<

;�?
F3
65
34
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
/�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
�F
9<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
�;<

:�
6�
:�
�:
�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
/��
45

�
28
F7
�9
:<
A3
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�34
�

:�
79
�=
2�<

;�?
F3
65
34
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
/�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
�F
9<

4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
:<
G
28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

��
45

�34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

!�
�8
��
5<

�4
<2
83
4�
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�=
:�
�2
��
4�
G
�

J<
?�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��
45

�
4<

2�8
�6
9�
28
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
2<
�

�:
<G

���
�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
4<

2�?
��
9<

73
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

��&
�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�

4+
=A
�-.

�2
+=
:9
+*
�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
4.

6
+0
�

3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

A*
.9

:2
+�
@.
/�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
:1
�

*+
0A
+5
-�.

?�/
<:
=2
:1
;�

1+
3
�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�

4.
6
+0
���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�

4+
=A
�-.

�;
*.
3
�-4

+�
+5
.1

.6
7�
,1

2�
4,

9+
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
<A
35
��
J<
?�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�34
�

:�
79
�=
2�<

;�?
F3
65
34
��

4�
G
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

8<
D
�7
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

��
:<
G
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
@�
�4
5�
8�
A�
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
<A
35
��
J<
?�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�34
�

:�
79
�=
2�<

;�?
F3
65
34
��

4�
G
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

8<
D
�7
/��
7�
9�
:2
�<
;�

6�
:�
�:
�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
���
�8
37
�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
:<
G
�

28
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
�4
5�
8�
A�
�

Page 691



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
&+
��

�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
��
HF

�6
32@
�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�

28
��
6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��

�4
5E
<:
�9
:<
9�
:2
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

:6
A,

5-
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
��
==
�7
73
?6
��

?@
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

:6
A,

5-
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�7
�

28
�2
�=
�F
7�
�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�:�

79
<4

7�
�

2<
�32
7�
�;
;�
=2
7�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
��
45

�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

!�
�8
��
5<

�4
<2
83
4�
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

9:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��

;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
��
45

�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
/��
45

�7
<�
G
<F

65
�

4<
2�8

�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�4

+*
+�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
0�
?*
.6

�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�0
:1
5+
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�2
+=
:9
+*
�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
4.

6
+0
$�

3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�:1
9.

=9
+�

-4
+�
<0
+�
.?
�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�

2+
0:
;1

�,
12

�/
<:
=2
:1
;�

6
,-
+*
:,
=0
�-4

,-
�

6
,1

,;
+�
-4
+�
*:
08
0�
,1

2�
5.
10
+B

<+
15
+0
�.
?�

5=
:6

,-
+�
54
,1

;+
��

B�
�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��

9<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
73
4=
��
32�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
/�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�34
A<
6A
��

28
��
F7
��
<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��

28
��
:37
>7
��
45

�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
��

B�
�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��

9<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
73
4=
��
32�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
/�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�34
A<
6A
��

28
��
F7
��
<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��

28
��
:37
>7
��
45

�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
��

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�;
6<
:�
�

�4
5�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�8
3�
8�

HF
�6
32@
��
45

�
=<
44

�=
2�
5�
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

:6
A,

5-
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

Page 692



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
&�
��

�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
��
==
�7
7�

28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
��
45

�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

:6
A,

5-
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��
G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

:6
A,

5-
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��
�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

!�
�8
��
5<

�4
<2
83
4�
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

:�
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
��
�4
�:
�2
3<
4�

�4
5�
7<
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�8
�A
��

9<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�

4+
=A
�-.

�2
+=
:9
+*
�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
4.

6
+0
$�

3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

*+
2<

5+
�3
,0
-+
�

;+
1+

*,
-:
.1

�,
12

�4
,9
+�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
/�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

:�
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
8�
A�
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
�;<

:�
6�
:�
�:
�8
<F

73
4�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
/�G

83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:
�5
F=
��

G
�7
2�
��
�4
�:
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
5F

=3
4�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��
6<
G
�

�D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�
9:
�A
�4
2�

4�
G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�

;F
2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

:6
A,

5-
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

Page 693



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
&*
��

�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��
;6<

<5
�:3
7>
�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��

2<
�9
�<
96
��
�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
��
<:
>�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�
��
F�

7�
���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

:6
A,

5-
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
/�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�G
83
=8
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��

8

�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�

<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
�

�<
93
=�
��
9�
:�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

:6
A,

5-
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

:6
A,

5-
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
8�
7�
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D

9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
32�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:�

7F
62�
34
��
4@
�3D

9:
<A
�D

�4
27
��
7�
28
��
=F
::
�4
2�7
2�
2F
7�
HF

<�
G
<F

65
�

:�
D
�3
4/
��
45

�7
<�
9<

2�
42
3�
6�?
�4
�;
327
�;:
<D

�8
�A
34
��
83
�8
�:
�

��

�2�
:�
�2
7�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��
:�
�6
37
�5
��

	
92
3<
47
�"
��
45

�+
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D

9�
=2
7�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�7
34
=�
�28

�@
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
��
45

�9
:<
A3
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
��
45

�J<
?�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�?

F3
65
34
��
28
�7
��
8<

D
�7
���
�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
��
67
<�
?�
�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
28
:<
F�
8�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�28

��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�G

�7
2�
�9
:<
5F

=�
5�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�?
F3
65
34
��
4�
G
�8
<D

�7
��

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

��
8<

F7
34
��
�4
5�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�7
34
=�
�32
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�D
<:
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
/�G

83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
7<
=3
�6
�3D

9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
32�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
9�
<9

6�
�63
A�
�34
�?
�2
2�
:�H

F�
632
@�
8<

D
�7
���
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:<
A3
5�
�J<
?�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��
45

�2:
�3
43
4�
�34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�?
F3
65
34
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
8<

D
�7
/�G

83
=8
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
28
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
<;
�

�<
:>
��
:<
G
���
�8
�:
��
G
366
��
67
<�
?�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:
�5
F=
��
28
��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�G

�7
2�
�9
:<
5F

=�
5�

�7
�9
�:
2�<

;�?
F3
65
34
��
4�
G
�8
<D

�7
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
7�
4<

�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
;:
<D

�28
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4/
�32
�37
�4
<2
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
28
�2
��
4@
�D
323
��
23<

4�
37
�4
�=
�7
7�
:@
��

Page 694



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
&)
��

� B
u

ild
in

g 
R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 C

ar
b

o
n

 S
av

in
g

s 
�

�
�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
�+

=7
�.
1�
� 

� 
��
<:
=2
:1
;�
�+

;<
=,
-:
.1

0�
?.
*�
5,
*/
.1

�
0,
9:
1;
0�
'<
1-
:=�

A*
.A

.0
+2

�
� 

�	
�

�<
:=2

:1
;�
�+

;<
=,
-:
.1

0�
,*
+�
:6

A=
+6

+1
-+
2)
�

�

	
92
3<
4�
'�
��
HF

3:
��
28
�2
�D

�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�=
83
�A
�7
��
4�
�5
53
23<

4�
6�
�,
P
�:
�5
F=
23<

4�
34
�

�1
=�
77
�<
;��

F3
65
34
��
��
�F
6�
23<

47
�

�

	
92
3<
4�

"�
��

HF
3:�

�
28
�2
�
�6
6�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�=
83
�A
�7
��
4�
�5
53
23<

4�
6��
,P

�:�
5F

=2
3<
4�
34
��
1=
�7
7�

<;
��
F3
65
34
��
��
�F
6�
23<

47
�

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�5
3A
�:
7�
�

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

2�
:D

7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��

�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

72
<=
>I
�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�

8<
F7
34
��
4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�

28
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�
$
@9
73
�7
��
45

��
:�
A�
66�
:7
��
45

�
�8
<G

9�
<9

6�
��

&�
�+

=:,
15
+�
<A

.1
�-4

+�
� 
� 

��
<:
=2
:1
;�

�+
;<
=,
-:
.1

0�
?.
*�
5,
*/
.1

�0
,9
:1
;0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�2
+=
:9
+*
�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�4
.6

+0
�

,1
2�
3
:==
�4
+=
A�
A*
.6

.-
+�
:6

A*
.9
+6

+1
-0
�

-.
�?<

-<
*+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�0
-.
58
�:1
�-+

*6
0�
.?
�

+1
0<
*:
1;

�=.
3
�5
,*
/.

1�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��

�4
:0
�3
:==
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

B�
��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

�2
�D
�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�=
83
�A
�7
��
4�
�5
53
23<

4�
6��
,P

�
:�
5F

=2
3<
4�
34
�=
�:
?<

4�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
34
�

�1
=�
77
�<
;��

F3
65
34
��
��
�F
6�
23<

47
�G
366
�

8�
69
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�8
<D

�7
�

�4
5�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
9:
<D

<2
��

3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

72
<=
>�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
��
47
F:
34
��
6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
���
83
7�
G
366
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

B�
C�

��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

�2
��
66�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�=
83
�A
�7
��
4�
�5
53
23<

4�
6��
,P

�:�
5F

=2
3<
4�

34
�=
�:
?<

4�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
34
��
1=
�7
7�
<;
�

�F
365
34
��
��
�F
6�
23<

47
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

5�
63A
�:
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�8
<D

�7
��
45

�G
366
�

8�
69
�9
:<
D
<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�;F
2F
:�
�

8<
F7
34
��
72
<=
>�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
��
47
F:
34
��
6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
���
83
7�
G
366
�8
�A
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�:
�H
F3
:34

��
28
37
�;<

:��
66�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�=
<F

65
��
;;
�=
2�2
8�
�A
3�
?3
632
@�

<;
�5
�6
3A
�:
34
��
8<

F7
34
��
73
2�
7�
2<
�D
��
2�

6<
=�
6�4
��
57
���
�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

G
8�
:�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�

D
F6
23!
;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�

28
<F

�8
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�6�
37
F:
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�=
@=
634
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�

�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�
;<
:�
:�
73
5�
42
7I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�

4<
2�9

<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:3
7>
7�
2<
�

8�
�6
28
���

&�
�+

=:,
15
+�
<A

.1
�-4

+�
� 
� 

��
<:
=2
:1
;�

�+
;<
=,
-:
.1

0�
?.
*�
5,
*/
.1

�0
,9
:1
;0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�*
+2

<5
+�
4,

*6
?<
=�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0$
�

3
4:
54
�3
:==
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;>
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�

-4
+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�3
+=
=>/

+:
1;

�.
?��

.*
8D
0�

A.
A<

=,
-:
.1

��

B�
��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

�2
�D
�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�=
83
�A
�7
��
4�
�5
53
23<

4�
6��
,P

�
:�
5F

=2
3<
4�
34
�=
�:
?<

4�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
34
�

�1
=�
77
�<
;��

F3
65
34
��
��
�F
6�
23<

47
�G
366
�

8�
69
�2<

�:
�5
F=
��
8�
:D

;F
6��
D
37
73
<4

7/
�

G
83
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

�!
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;��
<:
>(
7�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
�

B�
��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

�2
��
66�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�=
83
�A
�7
��
4�
�5
53
23<

4�
6��
,P

�:�
5F

=2
3<
4�

34
�=
�:
?<

4�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
34
��
1=
�7
7�
<;
�

�F
365
34
��
��
�F
6�
23<

47
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

:�
5F

=�
�8
�:
D
;F
6��
D
37
73
<4

7/
�G
83
=8
�G
366
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

�!
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;��
<:
>(
7�
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��
�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:��
4�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�

2:
�3
43
4�
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:��

66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�

&�
�+

=:,
15
+�
.1

��
 �

 �
�<

:=2
:1
;�

�+
;<
=,
-:
.1

0�
?.
*�
5,
*/
.1

�0
,9
:1
;0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�5
*+
,-
+�
-*
,:
1:
1;

�,
12

�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

�

B�
��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

�2
�D
�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�=
83
�A
�7
��
4�
�5
53
23<

4�
6��
,P

�
:�
5F

=2
3<
4�
34
�=
�:
?<

4�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
34
�

B�
��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

�2
��
66�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�=
83
�A
�7
��
4�
�5
53
23<

4�
6��
,P

�:�
5F

=2
3<
4�

34
�=
�:
?<

4�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
34
��
1=
�7
7�
<;
�

Page 695



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
&�
��

�

�;
;�
=2
3A
��
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

;F
:2
8�
:�
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6�

�7
2�
?6
37
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�=
<4

234
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
:1
�*+

0A
+5
-�.

?�=
.3

�
5,
*/
.1

�-+
54
1.

=.
;:
+0
�,
12

�3
:==
�4
,9
+�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

�1
=�
77
�<
;��

F3
65
34
��
��
�F
6�
23<

47
�G
366
�

8�
69
�2<

�=
:�
�2
��
2:
�3
43
4�
��
45

�
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�G
328

�
:�
79
�=
2�2
<�
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
�

�4
5�
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
?F

365
34
��
�4
5�
G
366
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

�!
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�F
365
34
��
��
�F
6�
23<

47
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

=:
��
2�
�2:
�3
43
4�
��
45

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�G
328

�:�
79
�=
2�2
<�
6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
?F

365
34
��
�4
5�
G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

8�
A�
�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

�!
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�

F9
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
:<
G
28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

��
45

�34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�
?F

73
4�
77
�7
F=
=�
77
��
45

�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�;<

:�
28
��
;F
2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�

6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

5:
3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

&�
�+

=:,
15
+�
.1

��
 �

 �
�<

:=2
:1
;�

�+
;<
=,
-:
.1

0�
?.
*�
5,
*/
.1

�0
,9
:1
;0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�5
*+
,-
+�
@.
/0
�:1
�*+

0A
+5
-�.

?�=
.3

�
5,
*/
.1

�-+
54
1.

=.
;:
+0
�,
12

�3
:==
�4
,9
+�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

B�
��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

�2
�D
�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�=
83
�A
�7
��
4�
�5
53
23<

4�
6��
,P

�
:�
5F

=2
3<
4�
34
�=
�:
?<

4�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
34
�

�1
=�
77
�<
;��

F3
65
34
��
��
�F
6�
23<

47
�G
366
�

8�
69
�2<

�=
:�
�2
��
J<
?7
�34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�9
<7
323
A�
�

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

�!
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�

F9
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

B�
C�

��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

�2
��
66�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�=
83
�A
�7
��
4�
�5
53
23<

4�
6��
,P

�:�
5F

=2
3<
4�

34
�=
�:
?<

4�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
34
��
1=
�7
7�
<;
�

�F
365
34
��
��
�F
6�
23<

47
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

=:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�6
<G

�=
�:
?<

4�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

�!
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�

F9
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���

<G
�A
�:
/�

:�
HF

3:3
4�
�28

37
�;<

:��
66�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

=<
F6
5�
�;
;�
=2
�28

��
A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;�5

�6
3A
�:
34
��

7D
�6
6!7
=�
6�
��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

2<
�D
��
2�6
<=
�6
�4
��
57
���
�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
��
HF

�6
32@
�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;�

�H
F�
632
@/
�5
�9
:3
A�
23<

4�
�4
5�

�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�
D
��
2�5

�D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�

;<
:�9

�<
96
��
�4
5E
<:
�9
:<
9�
:2
@�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�

G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��

28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��

G
83
=8
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

Page 696



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�'
&&
��

�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�

2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�7
�

28
�2
�=
�F
7�
�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�:�

79
<4

7�
�

2<
�32
7�
�;
;�
=2
7�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��

��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�

D
��
7F
:�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�

<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�

;:
<D

�:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�

=�
:?
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�
?F

365
34
��
D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��

28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:3
7>
7�
�4
5�

=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
�

�4
�:
�@
�8
3�
:�
:=
8@
��

&�
�+

=:,
15
+�
.1

��
 �

 �
�<

:=2
:1
;�

�+
;<
=,
-:
.1

0�
?.
*�
5,
*/
.1

�0
,9
:1
;0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�6
:1
:6

:0
+�
;*
++
14

.<
0+
�;
,0
�

+6
:0
0:
.1

0�
,1

2�
4,

9+
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

B�
��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

�2
�D
�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�=
83
�A
�7
��
4�
�5
53
23<

4�
6��
,P

�
:�
5F

=2
3<
4�
34
�=
�:
?<

4�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
34
�

�1
=�
77
�<
;��

F3
65
34
��
��
�F
6�
23<

47
�G
366
�

8�
69
�2<

�D
34
3D
37
��
�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

�!
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

B�
��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

�2
��
66�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�=
83
�A
�7
��
4�
�5
53
23<

4�
6��
,P

�:�
5F

=2
3<
4�

34
�=
�:
?<

4�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
34
��
1=
�7
7�
<;
�

�F
365
34
��
��
�F
6�
23<

47
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�;
6<
:�
�

�4
5�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�8
3�
8�

HF
�6
32@
��
45

�
=<
44

�=
2�
5�
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�

34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�4
�2
3<
4�
66@
�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�9
:3<

:3
2@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
�

��
�
��

�7
��
45

��
��
�7
�I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�4

�2
F:
��
=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
�E
��
�<
53
A�
:7
32@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
�2<

��
==
�7
7�
28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
��
45

�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�

6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

��
45

�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�

28
��
?�
72
��
45

�D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

Page 697



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
,,
��

�

��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�

�4
5�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:��

;;
3=
3�
42
�

F7
��
�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��
G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�

�4
5�
�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�

:�
=<
A�
:@
��
45

�:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�
=F
::
�4
2��
=2
3A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�;:
<D

�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�
=3
2@
�G
35
��
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�

�4
5�
9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�

�:
��
7�
<;
��
13
72
34
��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�

G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�;
F2
F:
��

<=
=F
9�
42
7E
F7
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

&�
�+

=:,
15
+�
.1

��
 �
 �
�<

:=2
:1
;�

�+
;<
=,
-:
.1

0�
?.
*�
5,
*/
.1

�0
,9
:1
;0
�3
:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�6
:1
:6

:0
+�
;*
++
14

.<
0+
�;
,0
�

+6
:0
0:
.1

0�
,1

2�
4,

9+
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;>
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�

:6
A*
.9
:1
;�
,:
*�
B<

,=
:-
7�
�

B�
��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

�2
�D
�J
<:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�=
83
�A
�7
��
4�
�5
53
23<

4�
6��
,P

�
:�
5F

=2
3<
4�
34
�=
�:
?<

4�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
34
�

�1
=�
77
�<
;��

F3
65
34
��
��
�F
6�
23<

47
�G
366
�

8�
69
�2<

�D
34
3D
37
��
�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

�!
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

3D
9:
<A
34
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

B�
��
HF

3:3
4�
�28

�2
��
66�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�=
83
�A
�7
��
4�
�5
53
23<

4�
6��
,P

�:�
5F

=2
3<
4�

34
�=
�:
?<

4�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
34
��
1=
�7
7�
<;
�

�F
365
34
��
��
�F
6�
23<

47
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�3D

9:
<A
34
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��
;6<

<5
�:3
7>
�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��

2<
�9
�<
96
��
�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
��
<:
>�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�

�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

Page 698



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
,�
��

�

5�
73
�4
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�F
:?
�4
�

5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�
��
F�

7�
���

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
/�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�

=F
62F

:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�

�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
�

�7
7�
27
��
45

�28
�3
:�7
�2
234

�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��

�6
�D

�4
27
�G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�

28
��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��

8

�:
�=
2�
:3
72
3=
7�
<;
�

28
��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��
34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��
�4
8�
4=
��

��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�

=<
42
�1
2�G

328
�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
�4
5�
34
�63
4�
�G
328

�28
��

L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�G
328

34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
47
�'
��
45

�"
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

��
�4
FD

?�
:�<

;�2
8�
��
�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���
�8
�7
��
<9

23<
47
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�=
:�
�2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
8<

D
�7
/�9
:<
A3
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
��
45

�J<
?�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�G
328

�:
�7
9�
=2
�2<

�6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
/�G

83
=8
�34
�2F

:4
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
:<
G
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
@�
���
8�
@�

G
366
��
67
<�
8�
A�
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�?
�4
�;
327
�;<

:��
<:
>�
28
:<
F�
8�
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4�
34
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
���
83
7�
G
366
��
67
<�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;��
<:
>(
7�
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��
7<
D
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
45

��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
/�7
34
=�
�32
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:
�5
F=
��
8�
:D

;F
6�

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:<
A3
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
��
45

�J<
?�
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�G
328

�:�
79
�=
2�2
<�
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
/�G

83
=8
�34
�2F

:4
�G
366
�

8�
69
�2<

��
:<
G
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
@�
���
8�
:�
�G
366
��
67
<�
?�
�9
<7
323
A�
�7
<=
3�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
28
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�3D

9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
7�
4<

��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
8�
A�
�?
��
4�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
;<
:�
28
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4/
�4
<�
D
323
��
23<

4�
37
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
4�
=�
77
�:
@/
��
628

<F
�8
�32
�37
�4
<2
�5
�28

�2
�28

��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�?
�4
�;
327
�G
<F

65
�?
��
83
�8
�:
�G
328

��
55

323
<4

�6
�:
�5
F=
23<

47
�34
�=
�:
?<

4�
7�
A3
4�
7�
�

�

Page 699



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
,'
��

� S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
1:

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 
� � E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l Q

u
al

it
y 

 
 

 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�6
@�
<4

��
�
�#
�2<

�9
:<
A3
5�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�H
F�
632
@�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
*.
9:
2+

�5
:-
7>
3
:2
+�
;+
1+

*:
5�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�-.

�;
<:
2+

�:1
�*+

=,
-:
.1

�-.
�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-,
=�A
*.
-+
5-
:.
1�

	
92
3<
4�
".
��
:<
A3
5�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
23<

4�
66@
�7
9�
=3
;3=
�

=:
32�

:3
��
�7
F=
8�
�7
��
0
�
�
7�
�34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�H
F�
632
@�
�

��
�<
�D
��
2�

28
��
53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
G
<F

65
�7
F9

9<
:2
�8
��
628

�28
:<
F�
8�

�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�5

<�
4<

2��
5A
�:
7�
6@
�3D

9�
=2
�

<4
�8
��
628

��
45

�G
66!
?�
34
��
���
8�
��
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
L�
��
��	

��
��
��
��


�
���

���
���
��
���
��
�
��


��

��
�	

��

��
��
��
��


��
�

5�
��

��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�



��
��
��

��
��

��
��
�

��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��	

�
��
��
��
��


��
��
��
�
���
��
�	
��
��
��	

��
��
	�
�	
��


�
��
��
��



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
	�

�
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
�

��
�	
��

��
��
��	

��
��
��	

��

�
�
��
�

��
��


���
�

��
��
��
���
	�

��
	�
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
	�
���
��
��
�

���
��
���

��
�

 �
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
�
��
��	

�� 
��
��
��
��

�
���
���
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�
���
�

��
��
��
���
		
��
���
��
�

��
��

�
��
	�
��


��
��	

�
��
��
� 
��
��
���
�	
��

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
	�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��	

��
	�
�

	�
��
�
��
��
�	
��
��
	�

��

��
��
��
(��
��
�

&&
�

�4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�*
+B

<:
*+
�,
�/
*.
,2

�
<1

2+
*0
-,
12

:1
;�
.?
�-4

+�
+1

9:
*.
16

+1
-,
=�A
*.
-+
5-
:.
1�
:0
0<
+0
�

3
:-
4:
1�
�.

*8
���

9+
*,
==�
:-
�0
4.

<=
2�

4,
9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
:6

A,
5-
�.
1�

4<
6
,1

�4
+,
=-
4�
,0
�:-
�3
:==
�/
+�
,/

=+
�

-.
�*
+0
A.

12
�-.

�5
4,

1;
:1
;�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�
:1
�-4

+�
?<
-<
*+
�-.

�
+1

0<
*+
�-4

,-
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
0�

=.
5,
-+
2F
6
,1

,;
+2

�3
4+

*+
�:-
�3
:==
�

1.
-�1

+;
,-
:9
+=
7�
:6

A,
5-
�.
1�

A+
.A

=+
0�
4+

,=
-4
���
4+

�?=
+C
:/
:=:
-7
�.
?�

-4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�

<A
>-
.>
2,

-+
�/
,0
+=
:1
+�
:1
?.
*6

,-
:.
1�

,1
2�
6
.1

:-
.*
:1
;�
:1
?.
*6

+2
�

2+
5:
0:
.1

>6
,8
:1
;�
��

>�
�
�9
<6
3=
@�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�7
9�
=3
;@
34
��
5�
2�
36�
5�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
=:
32�

:3�
�G
<F

65
�

?�
�34
;6�
13
?6
��
�4
5�
4<

2�?
��
�?
6�
�2<

�:
�7
9<

45
�

2<
�28

��
F9

!2
<!
5�
2�
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
�

?�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
99

:<
�=
8�
;<
:��

47
F:
34
��

8F
D
�4
�8
��
628

��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�34
�28

��
78
<:
2!

2�
:D

�?
F2
��
�2
�9
:<
�:
�7
73
A�
6@
�D
<:
��
4�
��
23A
��

�7
�28

��
96
�4
�G
�4
2�<

4�
�4
5�
28
��
34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4E
�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=8
�4
��
5�
��2
�37
�63
>�
6@
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
2<
�8
�A
��
�4
�<
A�
:�
66�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
8F

D
�4
�8
��
628

��

Page 700



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
,"
��

�

��
��
���
�	
��



	�

��
��


��

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��

	�
��
��
���

��
���

��

�
��
��
	�

���
��
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
�6
	�
��
��
��

��
��	

���
���

��
��
��
��	

�
���
�M
��

� �8
37
�9
<6
3=
@�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�?
��
<9

�4
�

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�
D
�@
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�

6�
77
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��
:�
;6�
=2
�6<
=�
6�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
��
45

�:
�D

�5
3�
23<

4�
2�
=8
43
HF

�7
���

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�
42
��
45

��
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�

/�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

�
�8
��
�
��
#�
G
<F

65
�7
F9

9<
:2
��
4�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

G
83
=8
��
55

:�
77
�5
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
D
�5
��
�4
��
22
:�
=2
3A
��
�4
5�
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�28

��
34
A�
72
D
�4
2�9

<2
�4
23�

6�
<;
�28

��
=3
2@
�

E�
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�*
+B

<:
*+
�,
�/
*.
,2

�
<1

2+
*0
-,
12

:1
;�
.?
�-4

+�
+1

9:
*.
16

+1
-,
=�A
*.
-+
5-
:.
1�
:0
0<
+0
�

3
:-
4:
1�
�.

*8
���

9+
*,
==�
:-
�0
4.

<=
2�

4,
9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
:6

A,
5-
�,
0�
-4
+�

?=+
C:
/=
+�
,A

A*
.,

54
�3
:==
�/
+�
,/

=+
�-.

�
*+
0A
.1

2�
-.
�5
4,

1;
:1
;�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�
:1
�-4

+�
?<
-<
*+
��

� !
.3

+9
+*
$�;
:9
+1

�-4
,-
�-4

:0
�

,A
A*
.,

54
�3
:==
�*
+0
A.

12
�-.

�
54
,1

;:
1;

�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-,
=�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0$
�:-
�6

,7
�=+
,2

�-.
�

-+
10
:.
10
�:1
�A
=,
11

:1
;�
2<

+�
-.
�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1-
7�
:1
�-+

*6
0�
.?
�

6
:-
:;
,-
:.
1�
*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�-.

�
6
:1
:6

:0
+�
,1

7�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�,
29

+*
0+
�

+?
?+
5-
0�
��

� �4
+�
:6

A,
5-
�.
?�-
4:
0�
A.

=:5
7�
.1

�
?<
-<
*+
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�9
:,
/:
=:-
7�
,1

2�
6
,1

,;
+6

+1
-�3

:==
�/
+�
2+

A+
12

+1
-�

<A
.1

��
.*
8D
0�
�.
9+
*,
==�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-,
=�B
<,

=:-
7�
�

E�
�9
�=
3;@
34
��
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
9<

63=
@�
G
<F

65
�=
:�
�2
��

D
<:
��
=�
:2
�3
42
@�
;<
:�
5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
28
��
9�
:�
D
�2
�:
7�
;<
:�

D
�4
��
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�H
F�
632
@�
�

� �
<G

�A
�:
/��
7�
28
��
34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
?�
=<
D
�7
�

D
<:
��
<F

2�<
;�5

�2
�/
�28

37
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

5�
2:
3D
�4
2�
6��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
��
<A
�:
�6
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�H
F�
632
@�
<;
��
<:
>�
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

=<
47
�H
F�
42
6@
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
=3
2@
(7
�

�2
2:
�=
23A
�4
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2�9

<2
�4
23�

6��

��
�
�6
9�

5�
63A
�:
�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

Page 701



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
,+
��

�

�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
66�

=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

)�
�<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��

=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
G
<F

65
��
66<
G
�;<

:�=
<4

73
5�
:�
23
<4

�
<;
�28

<7
��
;�
=2
<:
7�
G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��

2<
G
�:
57
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
�7
F=
8�
�7
��
3:�

HF
�6
32@
���
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
<A
�:
�6
6�

9<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�G
83
=8
�G
366
�9
7<
23A
�6
@�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
28
��
D
34
3D
37
34
��
�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
��
8�
��
��

#�
72
�2
�7
�L
"�
��
��
��

�
�	
��

��
��
�

	�

��
��
��
��
��
�

	�

��
��
�

��
�
��


�
��
��

	
��
��
��

��
��	

�
��
��
�0
1
���
�
���
��
��
��
�

	�
��
��
�	
��
��	
��
�

���
��
��	

���
	�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
�	
��



	�

��
��


��
��
��
��

�
�	
��*

��
�

2
��
���
��
3
��

��
��

��
��*

��
��
��
��
��


��

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
	�
��
���
 �
��
���
���
	�

�
��
��
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
��	

�
���
��
��
��"
��
��
��
��

��

�
��
	�
��
�

	�

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
�	
��

��
���
��
*
���
2
��
���
��

3
��
��
��

��
��*

��
��
���
�

	�
��
��
��
��

�
��


��

��
�	

�
���
���
 �
��
���
��

�
�	
��
��
��

)�
�

&&
�

�4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�,
==.

3
�,
==�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-,
=��
,0
A+

5-
0�
3
4:
54
�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�5
=:6

,-
+�
54
,1

;+
�-.

�
/+

�:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
��
4:
0�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�
5.
6
A=
7�
3
:-
4�
-4
+�
�
��

#�
�-4

*.
<;

4�
6
:1
:6

:0
:1
;�
,1

2�
:6

A*
.9

:1
;�
�,
:*
�

B<
,=
:-
7�
-.
�4
,9
+�
,1

�.
9+
*,
==�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
�.
1�
5=
:6

,-
+�

54
,1

;+
���
4:
0�
,A

A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�

,=
0.
�/
+�
,/

=+
�-.

�*+
0A
.1

2�
.9
+*
�-4

+�
=.
1;

>-
+*
6
�;
:9
+1

�-4
,-
�:-
�:0
�;
+1

+*
:5
�

,1
2�
5.
<=
2�
*+
=7
�.
1�
<A

>-
.>
2,

-+
�

+9
:2
+1

5+
��

!�
B�

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
78
<:
2!
2�
:D

�?
�4
�;
327
�<
4�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
�28

:<
F�
8�
28
��
D
�4
��
�D

�4
2�

<;
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
���

<G
�A
�:
/��
7�
28
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�

?�
=<
D
�7
�<
F2
5�
2�
5/
�28

��
�;
;�
=2
3A
�4
�7
7�
<;
�

28
37
�9
<6
3=
@�
G
366
�5
�=
634
��
�

<4

73
5�
:3
4�
�28

37
/��

28
��
9<

63=
@�
<A
�:
�6
6�3
7�
63>
�6
@�
2<
�8
�A
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
A�
:�8

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F

:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2

@/
�;6
<:
��
�4
5�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
�

�4
5�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�

E�
��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

Page 702



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
,�
��

�

;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

�
�8
��
�
��
#�
G
<F

65
�:�

HF
3:�

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

2<
�D
�1
3D
37
��
327
�<
A�
:�
66�
F7
��
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�

:�
HF

3:3
4�
�2�
2�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4�
<4

�28
��
73
2�
�

37
�D
�4
��
�5
��
45

�5
<�
7�
4<

2�D
3�
:�
2�
�;:
<D

�
28
��
73
2�
���
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
7�
;�
�F
�:
53
4�
�6�
45

��
45

�
3D
9:
<A
34
��
327
�H
F�
632
@�
�

� �
<G

�A
�:
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�?
��
<9

�4
�2<

�
34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�
28
�:
�;
<:
��

&&
�

�4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
=,
12

�-.
�/
+�

:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
,0
�5
.1

-,
6
:1
,-
+2

�,
12

�
*+
6
+2

:,
-+
2�
,0
�A
+*
�-4

+�
=,
-+
0-
�

:1
?.
*6

,-
:.
1�
F�
,A

A*
.,

54
�

,9
,:
=,
/=
+�
-4
*.
<;
4�
,�
6
.*
+�

?=+
C:
/=
+�
A.

=:5
7�
,A

A*
.,

54
���
4:
0�

A.
=:5
7�
04
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
-4
+�
.9

+*
,=
=�

6
,1

,;
+6

+1
-�.

?�5
.1

-,
6
:1
,-
+2

�
=,
,1

2�
�

&�
>�

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
78
<:
2�2
<�
D
�5
3F
D
!2
�:
D
�

?�
4�
;32
7�
;<
:�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
�5
�6�
45

�28
:<
F�
8�

28
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
35
�4
23;
3=
�2
3<
4�
<;
�7
32�

7E
9<

63=
3�
7�

2<
�:�

D
�5
3�
2�
�28

��
6�
45

���
<G

�A
�:
/��
7�
28
37
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�?
�=
<D

�7
�<
F2
5�
2�
5/
�28

��
�;
;�
=2
3A
�4
�7
7�
<;
�28

37
�9
<6
3=
@�
G
366
�5
�=
634
��
�


<
47
35
�:
34
��
28
37
/��
28
��
9<

63=
@�
<A
�:
�6
6�3
7�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�8
�A
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
A�
:�
8�
�

6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�

�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�

G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
G
<F

65
��
66<
G
�;<

:�=
<4

73
5�
:�
23
<4

�
<;
�28

<7
��
;�
=2
<:
7�
G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��

2<
G
�:
57
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
�7
F=
8�
�7
��
3:�

HF
�6
32@
���
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
<A
�:
�6
6�

9<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�G
83
=8
�G
366
�9
7<
23A
�6
@�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
28
��
D
34
3D
37
34
��
�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
��
8�
��
��

#�
72
�2
�7
�L
"�
��
��
��

�
�	
��

��
��
�

	�

��
��
��
��
��
�

	�

��
��
�

��
�
��


�
��
��

	
��
��
��

��
��	

�
��
��
�0
1
���
�
���
��
��
��
�

	�
��
��
�	
��
��	
��
�

���
��
��	

���
	�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
�	
��



	�

��
��


��
��
��
��

�
�	
��*

��
�

2
��
���
��
3
��

��
��

��
��*

��
��
��
��
��


��

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
	�
��
���
 �
��
���
���
	�

�

&&
�

�4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�,
==.

3
�,
==�
,0
A+

5-
0�
.�
,:
*�

B<
,=
:-
7�
-.
�/
+�
5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�:1
�

A=
,1

1:
1;

�?.
*�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��

�1
0<
*:
1;

�-4
,-
�=.
3
�+
6
:0
0:
.1

�
0-
*,
-+
;:
+0
�,
*+
�:1
�A
=,
5+
�-.

�
6
,1

,;
+�
,:
*�
B<

,=
:-
7�
3
:==
�4
,9
+�
,1

�
.9

+*
,=
=�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
:6

A,
5-
�.
1�

5=
:6

,-
+�
54
,1

;+
���

:9
+1

�-4
,-
�,
:*
�

B<
,=
:-
7�
5,
1�
54
,1

;+
$�-
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�

/+
�,
�?=
+C
:/
=+
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
,/

=+
�-.

�
*+
0A
.1

2�
.9
+*
�-4

+�
=.
1;
>-
+*
6
�,
0�
:-
�

5,
1�
*+
=7
�.
1�
<A

>-
.>
2,

-+
�+
9:
2+

15
+�
�

!�
�8
37
�G
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
��
5�
2�
36�
5�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
��
45

�8
<G

�2<
�

5�
�6
�G
328

�32
�34
�28

��
78
<:
2!
2�
:D

���
<G

�A
�:
/�

�3
A�
4�
28
�2
�28

��
73
2F
�2
3<
4�
=�
4�
=8
�4
��
/�2
83
7�

<;
;�
:7
�<
46
@�
�7
8<

:2
!2
�:
D
�?
�4
�;
327
��

� �
7�
28
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
?�
=<
D
�7
�<
F2
5�
2�
5/
�28

��
�;
;�
=2
3A
�4
�7
7�
<;
�28

37
�9
<6
3=
@�
G
366
�5
�=
634
��
�


<
47
35
�:
34
��
28
37
/��
28
��
9<

63=
@�
<A
�:
�6
6�3
7�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�8
�A
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
A�
:�
8�
�

6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��

Page 703



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
,*
��

�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��

<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

��
��
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
��	

�
���
��
��
��"
��
��
��
��

��

�
��
	�
��
�

	�

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
�	
��

��
���
��
*
���
2
��
���
��

3
��
��
��

��
��*

��
��
���
�

	�
��
��
��
��

�
��


��

��
�	

�
���
���
 �
��
���
��

�
�	
��
��
��

)�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�

2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

��
&�

�4
7F
:34

��
<A
�:
�6
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�H
F�
632
@�

=�
4�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
�?
�4
�;
32�
<4

�28
��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
��
8�
��
��

#�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

G
<F

65
��
66<
G
�28

37
�37
7F
��
2<
�?
��
:�
=<
�4
37
�5
�

�6
28
<F

�8
�D
�@
�?
��
<9

�4
�2<

�
34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
��
83
7�
=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
�<
A�
:�
66�

6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�?
�4
�;
327
�?
F2
�G
<F

65
�9
:<
?�
?6
@�

5�
9�
45

�F
9<

4�
3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
�7
�28

��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�<
9�
4�
2<
�34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
��

&�
�1

0<
*:
1;

�.
9+
*,
==�
+1

9:
*.
16

+1
-,
=�

B<
,=
:-
7�
5,
1�
4,

9+
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
/+

1+
?:-
�

.1
�-4

+�
4:
0-
.*
:5
�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-�
��
4+

�
;+
1+

*:
5�
,A

A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�,
==.

3
�

-4
:0
�:0
0<
+�
-.
�/
+�
*+
5.
;1

:0
+2

�,
12

�
<A

2,
-+
�,
0�
-4
+�
+1

9:
*.
16

+1
-,
=�

5:
*5
<6

0-
,1

5+
0�
54
,1

;+
���

9+
*�
-4
+�

=.
1;

>-
+*
6
�-4

:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�

-.
�4
,9
+�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
��

&�
>�

�8
37
�G
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
��
5�
2�
36�
5�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�H
F�
632
@�
<4

�28
��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2��
45

�8
<G

�2<
�5
��
6�G

328
�32
�34
�

28
��
78
<:
2!
2�
:D

���
<G

�A
�:
/��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�28

��
=<
45

323
<4

7�
=�
4�
=8
�4
��
/�2
83
7�
<;
;�
:7
�<
46
@�

78
<:
2!
2�
:D

�?
�4
�;
327
��

� �
7�
28
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
?�
=<
D
�7
�<
F2
5�
2�
5/
�28

��
�;
;�
=2
3A
�4
�7
7�
<;
�28

37
�9
<6
3=
@�
G
366
�5
�=
634
��
�


<
47
35
�:
34
��
28
37
/��
28
��
9<

63=
@�
<A
�:
�6
6�3
7�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�8
�A
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
A�
:�
8�
�

6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

�4
5�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�

=:1
8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

��
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
�4
�<
A�
:�
66�
9<

73
23A
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�32
�=
<4

2�
34
7�
�F
35
�4
=�
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�8
FD

�4
�8
��
628

�37
�4
<2
��
5A
�:
7�
6@
�

�;
;�
=2
�5
�?
@�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
�#
F:
28
�:
D
<:
�/
�32
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�3D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�4
5�
=<
42
�3
4E
3D
9:
<A
��
=<
42
�D

34
�2
�5
�6�
45

�2<
��
47
F:
��

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
��
<G

�A
�:
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�:�

6@
�<
4�
34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�
28
�:
�<
:�
�D
�@
�4
<2
�:
�;
6�
=2
�6<
=�
6�=
3:
=F
D
72
�4
=�
7�
2<
�D
�1
3D
37
��

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�H
F�
632
@�
34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��

�

Page 704



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
,)
��

�

	
92
3<
4�
'�
G
<F

65
�9
:<
A3
5�
��
��
�4
�:
3=
�9
<6
3=
@�
�6
6<
G
34
��
��
;6�
13
?6
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�D
�4
��
34
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�H
F�
632
@�
37
7F
�7
���
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�<
;;
�:
�28

��
D
<7
2�

9<
73
23A
��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��
99

:<
�=
8�
�3
A�
4�
28
�2
�32
�37
��
?6
��
2<
�:�

79
<4

5�
2<
�=
8�
4�
34
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:
=F
D
72
�4
=�
7�
��
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
��
67
<�
�6
6<
G
�F
9!
2<
!

5�
2�
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
2<
�?
��
F7
�5
�2<

�34
;<
:D

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�D
�4
��
�D

�4
2�<

;��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�3
77
F�
7�
D
<:
��
�=
=F
:�
2�
6@
�28

:<
F�
8<

F2
�28

��
96
�4
�9
�:
3<
5�
��

� 	
92
3<
4�
"�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6��
;;
�=
27
�?
F2
�<
46
@�
34
�28

��
78
<:
2!
2�
:D

���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�7
�2
�<
F2
�28

��
:�
HF

3:
�D

�4
27
�;<

:�:
�7
9<

45
34
��
2<
�

=F
::
�4
2��

4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�H
F�
632
@�
37
7F
�7
�?
F2
�G
<F

65
�6�
=>
��
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
99

:<
�=
8�
;<
:�
F9

5�
234

��
28
��
34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
:�
HF

3:�
5�
34
�28

��
;F
2F
:�
�G
83
=8
�D
�@
�6�
�5
�2<

�
28
��
�;
;�
=2
3A
�4
�7
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

63=
@�
53
D
34
37
83
4�
�<
A�
:�2
8�
�9
6�
4�
9�
:3<

5�
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�
G�
2+

-,
:=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
:<
A3
5�
�=
32@
!G
35
��
��
4�
:3=
�=
:3
2�
:3�

�34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�

• 
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
?�
4�
;32
7�
;<
:�9

�<
96
�7
(�8
��
628

�34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
=�
4�
:�
79
<4

5�
2<
�28

��
=8
�4
�3
4�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�7
32F

�2
3<
4�
�

• 
��
=>
634
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�H
F�
632
@�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
�4
�<
A�
:�
66�
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
�=
<4

<D
@�
28
:<
F�
8�
�4
7F
:34

��
�5
A�
:7
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
D
�>
34
��
28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�D

<:
��
�2
2:
�=
23A
��
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
��4
�5
��
634
��
G
328

��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�3
77
F�
7/
�28

�:
��
D
�@
�?
��

:�
D
�5
3�
23<

4�
3D
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�<
4�
A3
�?
363
2@
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�?
��
2<
�?
��
=<
47
35
�:
�5
��
7�
9�
:2
�<
;�2
8�
�<
A�
:�
66�
=<
72
7�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
�

• 
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�?
�4
�;
327
�;<

:�
28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�2
8:
<F

�8
�7
F9

9<
:2
34
��
28
��
:�
D
�5
3�
23<

4�
<;
�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4/
�3D

9:
<A
�D

�4
2�

<;
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
D
34
3D
37
34
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
��
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�?
��
A�
6F
�?
6�
�2<

��
66<
G
��
4�
F4

5�
:7
2�
43
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�

=F
::
�4
2��
45

�=
8�
4�
34
��
?�
7�
634
��
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
��
=2
3<
4�
37
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8<

F2
�28

��
63;
�2
3D
��
<;
�28

��
96
�4
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
<4

��

� � � S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
2:

 W
A

S
T

E
 A

N
D

 M
IN

E
R

A
L

S
 

� W
as

te
 a

n
d

 M
in

er
al

s 
 

 
 

 
 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�7
2:
3=
2�G

�7
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

E<
:�D

34
�:
�6
�

�1
2:
�=
23<

4�
�

�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
�6
@�
<4

��
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

G
�7
2�
��
45

��
34
�:
�6
7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�

�
A-
:.
1�
	

��
*.
9:
2+

�4
:;
4>
=+
9+
=�

=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�3
,0
-+
�,
12

�
6
:1
+*
,=
0�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�'
2+

?+
*�

2+
-,
:=0
�-.

�(.
:1
-�"

,0
-+
�,
12

�
�
:1
+*
,=
�

.5
,=
��
=,
1�
3
:-
4�
�
.*
-4
�

�.
*8
04
:*
+)
�

	
92
3<
4�
+.
��
:<
A3
5�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�

=:
32�

:3
�E
35
�4
23;
@�
73
2�
7�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

G
�7
2�
��
45

�D
34
�:
�6
7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

��
�<
�D
��
2�

28
��
53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�

5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

Page 705



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
,�
��

�

G
�@
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�4
5�
32�
D
�>
�7
�

=6
��
:��
28
�2
��
4@
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�4
��
5�

2<
�?
��
34
�63
4�
�G
328

�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
:32
�:
3�
�'
�	
�

��
��
��
��


��
��
��
�
���
��
�

	�
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
�	

��

��
��

��
�


�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

�
��
	�
���
�

��

��
�


�
��
�

���
�

��
��
��
���
	�

�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��

���
��
��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
���

���
��
���

�
��
��	

��
 �
��
��
��
�

��
���
���

��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�
���
�

��
��
��
�

��	
	�
��
��
��
���

��

�
��
	�

��

��

��	
�
��
��

� 
��

��
���
�	
��

��
��
�

��
	�
��
�	
��

��
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
��
��	

��
	�
�


	
��
��

��
��
�	
��
��
	�

��

��

��
��
)�
�

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
37
�<
9�
4�
2<
�

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�
G
<F

65
�

4�
�5
��
�6<
=�
6�9
�:
79
�=
23A
��
2<
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
��
5A
�:
7�
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�8
FD

�4
�8
��
628

�
G
�:
��
D
34
3D
37
�5
�� �

&&
�

�4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�

,=
=.
3
�,
�6

.*
+�
:1
>2
+A

-4
�

,A
A*
.,

54
�-4

*.
<;
4�
0+
--
:1
;�

;+
1+

*,
=�A
*:
15
:A
=+
0�
-4
*.
<;
4�

-4
+�

.
5,
=��
=,
1�
?.
==.

3
+2

�/
7�

,�
6
.*
+�
:1
>2
+A

-4
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�

:1
�-4

+�
@.
:1
-�A

=,
1�
��
4:
0�

3
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
0<
/>

*+
;:
.1

,=
�+
19
:*
.1

6
+1

-,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
�/
+0
A.

8+
�-.

�-4
+�

,*
+,
�-.

�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�4
<6

,1
�4
+,
=-
4�

3
+*
+�
:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
,1

2�
5.
<=
2�

/+
�6

:-
:;
,-
+2

�,
0�
?,
*�
,0
�

A.
00
:/
=+
���

� �4
+�
(.
:1
-�3

,0
-+
�,
12

�
�
:1
+*
,=
0�
�=
,1

�3
:==
�,
=0
.�
/+

�
0<
/@
+5
-�-
.�
0+
A,

*,
-+
�

��
F�
��

�,
12

�!
+,
=-
4�
�6

A,
5-
�

�
00
+0
06

+1
-0
�-.

�+
10
<*
+�

-4
,-
�-4

+�
,A

A*
.,

54
�

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�-4
+�
.9
+*
,=
=�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/:
=:-
7�
,1

2�
4+

,=
-4
�

*+
=,
-+
2�
:6

A,
5-
0�
:1
�

A=
,1

1:
1;

�?.
*�
3
,0
-+
�,
12

�
6
:1
+*
,=
0�
�

!�
B�

�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�

�6
6<
G
��
�D
<:
��
34
!5
�9
28
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�28

:<
F�
8�

7�
22
34
��
5�
2�
36�
5�

9:
34
=3
96
�7
�28

:<
F�
8�
28
��

�<
=�
6��
6�
4�
2<
�8
�6
9�

D
34
3D
37
��
�5
A�
:7
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
2<
�8
FD

�4
�

8�
�6
28
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

G
<F

65
�;�
36�
2<
�:�

;6�
=2
��
4@
�

�5
A�
:7
��
=:
<7
7!
?<

F4
5�
:@
�

37
7F
�7
�G
83
=8
�D
�@
�?
��

=�
F7
�5
�28

:<
F�
8�
G
�7
2�
�

�4
5�
D
34
�:
�6
7�
96
�4
43
4�
E�

9:
<=
�7
73
4�
�E
��
12
:�
=2
3<
4�

G
328

34
��
<:
>�
��
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�8
�A
��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
7/
�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�;<

:�
4�
3�
8?

<F
:34

��
�F
28
<:
323
�7
� �

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�
42
��
45

��
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�

5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

!�
�8
��
�;
;�
=2
�<
4�
28
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
=<
�4
37
�7
�28

��
&&
�

�4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�

!�
	
92
3<
4�
+�
G
<F

65
��
67
<�

Page 706



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
,&
��

�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�

/�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

�=
<4

<D
@�
G
<F

65
�?
��

?�
7�
5�
F9

<4
�28

��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�D
34
�:
�6
7�

�1
2:
�=
23<

4�
�4
5�
G
�7
2�
�

D
�4
��
�D

�4
2�
��;
�28

�7
��

G
�:
��
:�
72
:3
=2
�32
�G
<F

65
�

�1
2�
:4
�6
37
��
9:
<5

F=
23<

4�
�6
7�
G
8�
:�
��

� �
34
�:
�6
7�
�7
�?
F3
65
34
�7
�

D
�2
�:
3�
67
��
:�
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

;<
:�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
�/
�

?F
365
34
��
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�

�4
�:
�@
���
@�
�1
2�
:4
�6
37
34
��

9:
<5

F=
23<

4�
28
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
�8
�A
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
�;
;�
=2
�

<4
�<
28
�:
�7
�=
2<
:7
�<
;�2
8�
�

�=
<4

<D
@�
��

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�

�6
7<
�=
<4

2:
�5
3=
2�2
8�
��
��

#�
34
�9
6�
44

34
��
;<
:�D

34
�:
�6
7�

�4
5�
G
<:
>3
4�
�G
328

�
4�
3�
8?

<F
:34

��
�F
28
<:
323
�7
�

2<
�=
<!
<:
53
4�
2�
�28

��
96
�4
43
4�
�<
;�3
45

F7
2:
3�
6�

D
34
�:
�6
7�
�

�

3D
9<

:2
�4
=�
�<
;�D

34
�:
�6
7�
34
�

7F
99

<:
234

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
��
7�
G
�6
6�

�7
�?
�3
4�
��
�;3
43
2�
�:�

7<
F:
=�
�

�4
5�
28
��
3D
9<

:2
�4
=�
�<
;�

2�
>3
4�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�2
8�
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
28
�2
�

7F
?7
232
F2
��
<:
�:
�=
@=
6�
5�

D
�2
�:
3�
6�G

<F
65
�D
�>
��
2<
�

28
��
7F
99

6@
/�9
:3
<:
�2<

�
=<
47
35
�:
34
��
;F
:2
8�
:�

�1
2:
�=
23<

4�
<;
�9
:3
D
�:
@�

D
�2
�:
3�
67
� ��
�2
�7
2�
2�
7�
28
�2
�

'3
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�

	�
���
��
��

	

��
��
�
	�
��

�
��


�	
�

��
���

��
��
��
�

	�
��
��
��
��	

��
��	

��
��
��

�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�	
��

��
�	
��
�	
4�

• 
��
��
��
	�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
���

�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��	

�
��	

��
	�
�

�
��
��
��
���

�	
��

�
���
��


��
��

��
��
�(
��
��

�
• 

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��

��
�
��
��
�	
��
�

��
���

��
��

��
��
��
���

���
�


	
��

��	
��

	�
�	
��
��

���
��
��	

��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
���
	�

�
��

	
��
��
��
��
��
	�

�
��

�	
��

�
��
�

�



�

	�
��
�

��
	�
��
��
��
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��	

��
���

��
��

�
��
��
��
��
)�
�

� �
�9
<6
3=
@�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�F
73
4�
�

28
��
�
��

#�
8<

G
�A
�:
/�G

<F
65
�

?�
�D
<:
��
79
�=
F6
�2
3A
��
�7
�4
<�

6<
=�
6�6
�A
�6
��
12
:�
=2
3<
4�

9<
63=
3�
7�
G
<F

65
�?
��
7�
2�<

:�
�:
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
�

#F
:2
8�
:D

<:
�/
�G
83
67
2�2
8�
�

�
��

#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
�

5.
6
A=
7�
3
:-
4�
-4
+�
�
��

#�
/7
�

5.
>.
*2
:1
,-
:1
;�
,�
0<
/>

*+
;:
.1

,=
�<
12

+*
0-
,1

2:
1;

�
?.
*�
�
:1
+*
,=
0�
,1

2�
"
,0
-+
�

A=
,1

1:
1;

�*
+?
=+
5-
:1
;�
-4
+�

3
:2
+*
�4
.*
:H
.1

�,
12

�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
?.
*�
5*
.0
0>

/.
<1

2,
*7
�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�

=:1
8,
;+
0�
�

� �4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
3
.<

=2
�

,=
=.
3
�,
�6

.*
+�
:1
>2
+A

-4
�

,A
A*
.,

54
�-4

*.
<;
4�
0+
--
:1
;�

;+
1+

*,
=�A
*:
15
:A
=+
0�
-4
*.
<;
4�

-4
+�

.
5,
=��
=,
1�
?.
==.

3
+2

�/
7�

,�
6
.*
+�
:1
>2
+A

-4
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�

:1
�-4

+�
@.
:1
-�A

=,
1�
�

� �
A-
:.
1�
	�
A*
.9

:2
+0
�,
1�

.A
A.

*-
<1

:-
7�
-.
�0
+-
�6

.*
+�

2:
*+
5-
:.
1�
?.
*�
3
,0
-+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

12
F.
*�

6
:1
+*
,=
0�
+C
-*
,5
-:
.1

�3
4:
=0
-�

,=
=.
3
:1
;�
,1

�,
=:;
16

+1
-�.

?�
2+

-,
:=�
0.
�-4

,-
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�5
,1

�/
+�

-+
0-
+2

�?.
*�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�,
0�

3
+=
=�,
0�
+1

9:
*.
16

+1
-,
=�

:6
A,

5-
0�
�

� �

�6
6<
G
��
�D
<:
��
34
!5
�9
28
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�G
�7
2�
��
45

�
D
34
�:
�6
7�
96
�4
43
4�
/�

73
D
36�
:6@
�2<

�<
92
3<
4�
"�
�

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

G
<F

65
�;�
36�
2<
�:�

;6�
=2
�28

��
:�
�3
<4

�6
��
45

�7
F?

!
:�
�3
<4

�6
�5
3D
�4
73
<4

7�
<;
�

=:
<7
7!
?<

F4
5�
:@
�G
�7
2�
�

�4
5�
D
34
�:
�6
7�
F7
�/
�

9:
<=
�7
73
4�
��
45

�
�1
2:
�=
23<

4�
�

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

?�
��
5�
HF

�2
��
34
�D
��
234

��
28
��
=8
�6
6�
4�
��
<;
�5
��
634
��

G
328

�G
�7
2�
�9
:<
=�
77
34
��
34
�

28
��
�F
28
<:
32@
��
3A
�4
�28

��
73
K�
�<
;��
13
72
34
��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�

� 	
4�
?�
6�
4=
�/
�28

37
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
83
45

�:
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�

34
�=
<4

4�
=2
3<
4�
G
328

�
G
�7
2�
/�D

34
�:
�6
7�
�4
5�

28
�3
:��

77
<=
3�
2�
5�

?F
73
4�
77
�7
��

Page 707



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
�,
��

�

�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
�

?�
��
77
�7
7�
5�
��
�3
47
2�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
:32
�:
3�
�2<

�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�9
�:
D
322
�5
�

<9
�:
�2
3<
47
�5
<�
4<

2�8
�A
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
��
5A
�:
7�
�

3D
9�
=2
7/
�28

37
�37
�<
9�
4�
2<
�

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
D
�@
�=
�F
7�
�7
<D

��
2�
47
3<
4�
F9

<4
�32
7�

�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
��

��
�
�6
9�

5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-0
F1
.�

5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

!!
!�

�@
�:�

72
:3=
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�D

34
�:
�6
7�

�4
5�
G
�7
2�
/�3
2�G

366
�

�1
2�
:4
�6
37
��
28
��
7F
99

6@
�

�4
5�
32�
37
�63
>�
6@
�28

�2
�

�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�28

37
�G
366
�4
<2
�?
��

�7
7�
77
�5
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
5�

6<
=�
66@
���
2�3
7�
�6
7<
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
6�
4�
28
�<
;�

J<
F:
4�
@�
;<
:�G

�7
2�
�

9:
<=
�7
73
4�
��
45

��
=H
F3
:34

��
D
34
�:
�6
7�
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
�

=�
F7
��
=:
<7
7!
?<

F4
5�
:@
�

37
7F
�7
��
45

�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�<
:>
�

�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
:�
�3
<4

�;:
<D

�28
��
9<

34
2�<

;�
�1
2:
�=
23<

4�
34
2<
�28

��
6<
4�
!

2�
:D

��
� �

C�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7F
99

<:
27
��
�7
F?

!
:�
�3
<4

�6
��
99

:<
�=
8�
2<
�

5�
�6
34
��
G
328

�G
�7
2�
��
45

�
D
34
�:
�6
7�
G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

�6
6<
G
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
23<

4�
;<
:�

=:
<7
7!
?<

F4
5�
:@
�D
<A
�D

�4
2�

<;
�G
�7
2�
��
45

�D
34
�:
�6
7�
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
8�
��
��

#�
72
�2
�7
�

28
37
�7
8<

F6
5�
4<

2�=
�F
7�
�8
�:
D
�

2<
�2:
�;
;3=
�?
F2
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�
72
�2
��
�4
@2
83
4�
�;F

:2
8�
:�G

328
�

:�
��
:5
7�
2<
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�
23<

4�
�

�8
37
�6�
�A
�7
�28

��
9<

63=
@�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�<
9�
4�
2<
�

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
�4
5�
=<
F6
5�

=�
F7
��
2�
47
3<
4�
34
�

5�
2�
:D

34
34
��
�4
@�

�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�;<

:�
9:
<=
�7
73
4�
�

<:
��
12
:�
=2
3<
4�
�

&�
�
�0
</

>*
+;
:.
1,

=�,
AA

*.
,5
4�

3
.<

=2
�,
==.

3
�,
�

5.
6
A*
+4

+1
0:
9+
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�

0-
*,
-+
;7
�?.

*�6
.9

:1
;�
3
,0
-+
�

,1
2�
6
:1
+*
,=
�,
*.
<1

2�
/+

-3
++
1�
,<

-4
.*
:-
:+
0�
:1
�-4

+�
6
.0
-�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�3
,7
��

� �4
:0
�:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�*
+=
7�
.1

�
*.
,2

�-*
,1

0A
.*
-,
-:
.1

�3
4:
54
�

3
.<

=2
�:1
5*
+,
0+
�

5.
1;

+0
-:
.1

��!
.3

+9
+*
$�

=.
.8

:1
;�
,-
�-4

:0
�:1
�6

.*
+�

2+
-,
:=�
-4
*.
<;

4�
-4
+�
(.
:1
-�

"
,0
-+
�,
12

��
:1
+*
,=
0�
�=
,1

�
3
.<

=2
�,
==.

3
�,
�1
<6

/+
*�
.?
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+0
�-.

�/
+�

,0
0+
00
+2

�:1
�2
+-
,:
=�,
12

�-4
+�

,5
5.
6
A,

17
:1
;�
��

F�
��

�
5.
<=
2�
0+
-�.

<-
�0
A+

5:
?:5
�

6
:-
:;
,-
:.
1�
6
+,
0<
*+
0�
-.
�

6
:1
:6

:0
+�
,2

9+
*0
+�
:6

A,
5-
0�
� �

B�
!�

�3
D
36�
:6@
�2<

�<
92
3<
4�
"/
�28

37
�

G
<F

65
��
66<
G
��
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�28

��
6<
=�
6�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

G
�7
2�
��
45

�D
34
�:
�6
7�
�4
5�

G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
��
55

:�
77
�

28
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�<
;�7
F3
2�
?6
��

73
2�
7�
�7
�9
�:
2�<

;�2
8�
�

<A
�:
�6
6��
62�

:4
�2
3A
�7
�

2�
72
34
��
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

G
<F

65
�;�
36�
2<
�:�

=<
�4
37
��

28
��
=<
:7
7�
?<

F4
5�
:@
�

4�
2F
:�
�<
;�D

34
�:
�6
7�

�1
2:
�=
23<

4E
G
�7
2�
�

9:
<=
�7
73
4�
��
45

�?
��
�?
6�
�

2<
��
77
�7
7�
28
��
=:
<7
7!

?<
F4

5�
:@
��
;;
�=
27
�

�5
�H
F�
2�
6@
��

� 	
4�
?�
6�
4=
�/
�28

37
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�

Page 708



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
��
��

�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
7�
6<
=�
66@
�

?F
2�3
4�
28
��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
/�

�6
7<
�8
�A
��
4�
��
23A
��
=:
<7
7!

?<
F4

5�
:@
�3D

9�
=2
7�
�

)�
�<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��

=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

!�
��
72
:3
=2
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

=<
F6
5�
83
45

�:
�28

��
F7
��
�4
5�

34
72
�6
6�
23<

4�
<;
�:�

4�
G
�?
6�
�

�4
�:
�@
�2�

=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
7�
?<

28
�

=�
4�
?�
�F
7�
5�
2<
�:
�=
<A
�:
�

�4
5�
��
4�
:�
2�
��
4�
:�
@�
�7
�

G
�6
6��
7�
?�
�34
�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
���
83
7�
D
�@
��
67
<�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
=�
9�
=3
2@
�;<

:�
�<
:>
�2<

�:�
=@
=6
��
D
34
�:
�6
7�

�4
5�
��
�:
��
�2
�7
��
45

�
34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
4�
�5
�;<

:�
9:
3D
�:
@�
��
�:
��
�2
��

�1
2:
�=
23<

4�
6<
=�
66@
��

� �8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
��
67
<�

63>
�6
@�
2<
�34
=:
��
7�
�28

��
6�
4�
28
�<
;�J
<F

:4
�@
�;<

:�
G
�7
2�
�9
:<
=�
77
34
��
�4
5�

�=
HF

3:3
4�
�D
34
�:
�6
7�

8�
A3
4�
��
�5
�2
:3D

�4
2�
6�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
D
34
3D
37
34
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�

9:
<5

F=
23<

4�
��
83
7�
G
<F

65
�

=�
F7
��
=:
<7
7!
?<

F4
5�
:@
�

37
7F
�7
��
45

�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�<
:>
�

�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
:�
�3
<4

�;:
<D

�28
��
9<

34
2�<

;�
�1
2:
�=
23<

4�
34
2<
�28

��
6<
4�
!

2�
:D

��
�

B�
!�

�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
=<
�4
37
�7
�

D
34
�:
�6
7�
�:
��
��
;34

32�
�

:�
7<
F:
=�
��
45

�=
�4
�<
46
@�
?�
�

G
<:
>�
5�
G
8�
:�
�28

�@
��
:�
�

;<
F4

5�
��2
�7
2�
2�
7�
28
�2
�L
���
��
�

��
�	
��
��

���
	�
�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
	�
��


��
��	

��
�

��
��
�

��
��

�	
��
��
��
�
�

	�
��
��
��
�	
�M
��

� #F
:2
8�
:D

<:
�/
�28

��
�
��

#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
�L
�	
���

��
��
�

��
�

��

��
��
���
��
��
�


	
��

��
	�
��


��

	
��
���

��
�	
��
�

��
�

��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
�

	�
��

��
�

��
��
��

�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
	�
��
�

�
��
��
�	
��


��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

�
��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��


	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��	

��
	�
�

��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
���


�
��
��

��
�
��
��
�	
��
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
)�
��

� �
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�
28
��
2@
9�
�<
;�

D
34
�:
�6
��
12
:�
=2
�5
/�3
2�=
�4
�

�6
7<
�34
53
:�
=2
6@
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��

2<
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
�28

:<
F�
8�

9:
<D

<2
34
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�;<

77
36�

;F
�6
7�
34
��
4�
:�
@�
9:
<5

F=
23<

4�
�

� ��
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
G
<F

65
�

4<
2�:
�;
6�
=2
�28

��
6<
=�
6�

��
�4
5�
7�
;<
:�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�D
�@
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

�6
7<
�=
�F
7�
�4
��
�2
3A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
<:
�2�

47
3<
47
�

28
:<
F�
8�
327
��
99

63=
�2
3<
4�
��

� �8
37
�#
:�
D
�G

<:
>�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�

&�
�4

+�
,A

A*
.,

54
�0
4.

<=
2�

5.
6
A=
7�
,1

2�
-,
8+
�?<

*-
4+

*�
-4
+�
�
��

#�
��
�@.

:1
-�"

,0
-+
�

,1
2�
�
:1
+*
,=
0�
A=
,1

�3
.<

=2
�

/+
�,
/=
+�
-.
�:2
+1

-:
?7
�-4

+�
8+
7�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�-4
+�
=.
5,
=�

,*
+,
�:1
�.
*2
+*
�-.

�6
:-
:;
,-
+�

,1
7�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�5
=:6

,-
+�

54
,1

;+
�3
:-
4:
1�
.*
�.
<-
0:
2+

�
.?
��
.*
8�
��

� �

B�
!�

�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�D
�@
�8
�A
��

73
D
36�
:�?

�4
�;
327
�34
�<
92
3<
4�

"�
?F

2�G
<F

65
�6�
=>
��
�=
:<
77
!

?<
F4

5�
:@
�:�

=<
�4
323
<4

��
�8
37
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��

3D
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�<
4�
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
�G
83
=8
�37
�4
<2
�

?<
F4

5�
?@
�28

��
53
72
:3
=2
�

?<
F4

5�
:@
�?
F2
��
;;
�=
2�
5�

28
:<
F�
8�
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��

�=
23<

47
��

Page 709



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
�'
��

�

=<
42
�3
4�
79
�=
3;3
=�
G
�7
2�
�

9<
63=
3�
7/
�7
34
=�
�4
�2
3<
4�
6�

G
�7
2�
�9
6�
44

34
��
9<

63=
@�
G
366
�

?�
�9
F?

637
8�
5�
�7
�9
�:
2�<

;�2
8�
�

�
�2
3<
4�
6�%

�7
2�
��

�
�4
��
�D

�4
2��
�6
�4
�;<

:�
�4
�6
�4
5�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
2�5

<�
7�

72
�2
�7
�28

�2
�6<
=�
6�

�F
28
<:
323
�7
�9
:�
9�
:34

��
G
�7
2�
�9
6�
47
��
45

��
2�
>3
4�
�5
�=
37
3<
47
�<
4�
G
�7
2�
�

�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�7
8<

F6
5�
8�
A�
�

:�
��
:5
�2<

�9
<6
3=
3�
7�
34
�28

37
��

#:
�D

�G
<:
>�
7<
�;�
:��

7�
:�
6�
A�
42
��

��

<

47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F

:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2

@/
�;6
<:
��
�4
5�

;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
�

�4
5�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�

E�
��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

B�
!�

�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
��
4@
�

�
34
�:
�6
7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��

78
<F

65
�L
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
��	

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�
��
��
��


��
��

�

��
��
��
��
�	
��
��




��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
	�
��


��
��
��
��
���
��

�

��
�	
��

��

��
��
�	
��

��
�M
��
45

�L
�	
��

��
��
���

��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
	�
�

�	
���

��
���

��
��

�
�	
��
��
	�

�
��
�
�	
���

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�M
���
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
��
4@
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

=<
47
35
�:
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�
?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

� �8
��
�
��
#�
�6
7<
��
5A
<=
�2
��
��

28
�2
�9
<6
3=
3�
7�
�:
��
9F

2�3
4�

96
�=
��
L�
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��

��
��
���
���


�
��
�
��
��
���

�
�

��
���
��
��	

��
	�
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

�

��
�

��

�
 �
��
���
�

��
��
	�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

	�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��

��
�

��
���

�
��

��
��
�	
��
�

&�
�
�=.
5,
==7
�2
+*
:9
+2

�,
AA

*.
,5
4�

-.
�;
<:
2:
1;

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
?.
==.

3
+2

�/
7�
,�
(.
:1
-�"

,0
-+
�

,1
2�
�
:1
+*
,=
0�
�=
,1

�:0
�=:
8+
=7
�

-.
�4
,9
+�
-4
+�
6
.0
-�=
.1

;>
-+
*6

�/
+1

+?
:-
0�
?.
*�
1,

-<
*+
�

5.
10
+*
9,
-:
.1

�0
:-
+0
���
4:
0�

3
.<

=2
�+
1,

/=
+�
,�
=.
5,
=�

<1
2+

*0
-,
12

:1
;�
.?
�

/:
.2

:9
+*
0:
-7
�:0
0<
+0
�-.

�/
+�

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�:1
�-4

+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�
,1

2�
,0
0+
00
6
+1

-�A
*.
5+
00
�

,0
�3
+=
=�,
0�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�0
</

>
*+
;:
.1

,=
�;
*+
+1

�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�5
.*
*:
2.

*0
���

� �

B�
!�

�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�D
�@
�8
�A
��

73
D
36�
:�?

�4
�;
327
�34
�<
92
3<
4�

"�
?F

2�G
<F

65
�6�
=>
��
�=
:<
77
!

?<
F4

5�
:@
�:�

=<
�4
323
<4

��
�8
37
�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��

3D
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�<
4�

?3
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
��
45

��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�G
365
63;
��

=<
::
35
<:
7/
��G

83
=8
��
:�
�4
<2
�

?<
F4

5�
?@
�28

��
53
72
:3
=2
�

?<
F4

5�
:@
��
45

�=
�4
��

�;
;�
=2
�5
�28

:<
F�
8�
=:
<7
7!

?<
F4

5�
:@
��
45

�
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��
�=
23<

47
��

Page 710



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
�"
��

�

��
��

��
��
��
�#�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

��
�	
��

���
��

��
	�
��
���

��	
��

��
��
��
��
��
	�
���
��
��
���
��

��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��


	
��
��
��
��
��
	�
���
��
	�
�

��
$��

��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
���
��

��
���
��
�
		
��
��
��
��


��

�
��
	�
�

��
��
��	

��
��
���

��
�

��

�
��
��	

�)
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

G
<F

65
�6�
=>
��
�6<
=�
6�

9�
:7
9�
=2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

9<
2�
42
3�
6�=
FD

F6
�2
3A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
28
�2
�=
<F

65
�8
�:
D
�

7�
47
323
A�
�4
�2
F:
��

=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
73
2�
7�
�4
5�

79
�=
3�
7�
�#
F:
28
�:
D
<:
��
28
��

�9
9:
<�
=8
��
66<
G
7�
;<
:�

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
G
83
=8
�D
�@
�

=�
F7
��
2�
47
3<
4�
F9

<4
�28

��
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�28

��
9<

63=
@�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

C�
�
34
�:
�6
7�
�1
2:
�=
23<

4�
=�
4�
<4

6@
�<
==
F:
�G
8�
:�
�

28
�@
��
:�
�6<
=�
2�
5�
�

�8
<F

65
�28

37
�?
��
28
��

=�
7�
/�3
2�D

�@
�?
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
F7
��
<;
�28

37
�

6�
45

��
� �
<G

�A
�:
/�7
8<

F6
5�
�<
:>
�

=<
42
�3
4�
F7
�;
F6
�

D
34
�:
�6
7/
�28

37
�D
�@
�4
<2
�

�4
�?
6�
�28

�D
�2<

�?
��

F7
�5
�34
��
4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
�@
���

� �
67
</
�?
@�
:�
72
:3
=2
34
��

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�<
:>
/�

28
37
�G
366
�9
F2
�9
:�
77
F:
��

<4
�<
28
�:
��
:�
�7
��
45

�

B�
!�

�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
=<
�4
37
�7
�

D
34
�:
�6
7�
�:
��
��
;34

32�
�

:�
7<
F:
=�
��
45

�=
�4
�<
46
@�
?�
�

G
<:
>�
5�
G
8�
:�
�28

�@
��
:�
�

;<
F4

5�
��2
�7
2�
2�
7�
28
�2
�L
���
��
�

��
�	
��
��

���
	�
�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
	�
��


��
��	

��
�

��
��

�

��
���
	�

��
��
��

�

	
��
��
��
��	

�M
��

� #F
:2
8�
:D

<:
�/
�28

��
�
��

#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
�L
�	
���

��
��
�

��
�

��

��
��
���
��
��
�


	
��

��
	�
��


��

	
��
���

��
�	
��
�

��
�

��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
�

	�
��

��
�

��
��
��

�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
	�
��
�

�
��
��
�	
��


��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

�
��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��

&�
�
�=.
5,
==7
�2
+*
:9
+2

�
,A

A*
.,

54
�-.

�;
<:
2:
1;

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�?
.=
=.
3
+2

�
/7

�,
�(.

:1
-�"

,0
-+
�,
12

�
�
:1
+*
,=
0�
�=
,1

�:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�
4,

9+
�-4

+�
6
.0
-�=
.1

;>
-+
*6

�
/+

1+
?:-
0�
?.
*�6

,C
:6

:0
:1
;�

-4
+�
<0
+�
.?
�-4

+�
=,
12

�/
.-
4�

?.
*�
+C
-*
,5
-:
.1

�,
12

�
*+
6
+2

:,
-:
.1

�A
.0
-�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�-
.�
,�
4:
;4

�
B<

,=
:-
7�
1,

-<
*,
=�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-�
��
4:
0�
3
.<

=2
�

5.
6
A=
7�
3
:-
4�
-4
+�
�
��

#�
,A

A*
.,

54
�/
<-
�3
.<

=2
�

+1
,/

=+
�,
�=.
5,
=�

<1
2+

*0
-,
12

:1
;�
.?
�

*+
0.
<*
5+
�:0
0<
+0
�-.

�/
+�

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�:1
�-4

+�

C�
�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6��
99

:<
�=
8�

D
�@
�8
�A
��
73
D
36�
:�?

�4
�;
327
�

2<
�<
92
3<
4�
"�
�

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�G

<F
65
�6�
=>
��
�

=:
<7
7!
?<

F4
5�
:@
�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<4

�28
��

=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�F
73
4�
�

28
�7
��
6�
45

�:
�7
<F

:=
�7
��

Page 711



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
�+
��

�

D
�@
�8
�A
��
�5
A�
:7
��

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�
<F

27
35
��
<;
�

28
��
�F
28
<:
32@
���
�


	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��	

��
	�
�

��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
���


�
��
��

��
�
��
��
�	
��
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
)�
�

�8
37
�7
8<

F6
5�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�

D
34
�:
�6
7�
�:
��
F7
�5
�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
��
45

�4
<2
�

�1
2:
�=
2�
5�
F4

4�
=�
77
�:
36@
��

� �8
��
�
��
#�
�6
7<
��
5A
<=
�2
�7
��

28
�2
�9
<6
3=
3�
7�
�:
��
9F

2�3
4�

96
�=
��
L�
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��

��
��
���
���


�
��
�
��
��
���

�
�

��
���
��
��	

��
	�
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

�

��
�

��

�
 �
��
���
�

��
��
	�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

	�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��

��
�

��
���

�
��

��
��
�	
��
�

��
��

��
��
��
�#�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

��
�	
��

���
��

��
	�
��
���

��	
��

��
��
��
��
��
	�
���
��
��
���
��

��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��


	
��
��
��
��
��
	�
���
��
	�
�

��
$��

� %
83
67
2�2
8�
��
��

#�
G
<F

65
�

�4
7F
:�
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
23<

4�
;<
:�

28
��
:�
7<
F:
=�
7/
�:�

6@
34
��
<4

�
28
��
�
��

#�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

:�
;6�
=2
�28

��
6<
=�
6��
��
45

�7
�

;<
:�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��
45

�
D
�@
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
�6
7<
�=
�F
7�
�

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<:
�

2�
47
3<
47
�28

:<
F�
8�
327
�

�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
��

=.
5,
-:
.1

�,
12

�,
00
+0
06

+1
-�

A*
.5
+0
0�
,0
�3
+=
=�,
0�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�0
</

>*
+;
:.
1,

=�
/,

0:
0�
�

� �

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�

�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
7E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

+?
?+
5-
0F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��
,�

�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
27
E4
<�

=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�

G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

!�
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�D
34
3D
37
��

28
��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�G

�7
2�
�

28
�2
��
<:
>�
=<
F6
5�

9:
<=
�7
7�
34
�28

��
6<
4�
!

2�
:D

�D
��
43
4�
�28

�2
�32
�

C�
�8
37
�#
:�
D
�G

<:
>�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�

=<
42
�3
4�
79
�=
3;3
=�
G
�7
2�
�

9<
63=
3�
7/
�7
34
=�
�4
�2
3<
4�
6�

G
�7
2�
�9
6�
44

34
��
9<

63=
@�
G
366
�

?�
�9
F?

637
8�
5�
�7
�9
�:
2�<

;�2
8�
�

&�
�4

+�
A*
.9
:0
:.
1�
.?
�4
:;
4�

=+
9+
=�A
.=
:5
:+
0�
?.
==.

3
+2

�
/7

�,
�(.

:1
-�"

,0
-+
�,
12

�
�
:1
+*
,=
�0
��
=,
1�
3
.<

=2
�

+1
,/

=+
�3
,0
-+
�-.

�/
+�

B�
�8
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�

6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
�E
73
2�
7�
G
<F

65
�

?�
�9
<7
323
A�
�34
�9
:<
=�
77
34
��

G
�7
2�
�6<
=�
66@
��

�

Page 712



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
��
��

�

6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

G
<F

65
��
12
�:
4�
637
��

9:
<=
�7
73
4�
�<
;�G

�7
2�
��

%
83
67
2�2
83
7�
D
�@
�8
�A
��

9<
73
23A
��
=<
44

<2
�2
3<
47
�

;<
:��

<:
>/
�32
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�
8�
A�
��
�5
�2
:3D

�4
2�
6�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
7F
?!

:�
�3
<4

��

�
�2
3<
4�
6�%

�7
2�
��

�
�4
��
�D

�4
2��
�6
�4
�;<

:�
�4
�6
�4
5�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�3
2�5

<�
7�

72
�2
�7
�28

�2
�6<
=�
6�

�F
28
<:
323
�7
�9
:�
9�
:34

��
G
�7
2�
�9
6�
47
��
45

��
2�
>3
4�
�5
�=
37
3<
47
�<
4�
G
�7
2�
�

�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�7
8<

F6
5�
8�
A�
�

:�
��
:5
�2<

�9
<6
3=
3�
7�
34
�28

37
��

#:
�D

�G
<:
>�
7<
�;�
:��

7�
:�
6�
A�
42
��

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�.
1�
,�
0<
/>

*+
;:
.1

,=
�=+
9+
=��
�4

:0
�

04
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�:6

A*
.9
+�

A*
.5
+0
0:
1;

�?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
-.
�

+1
0<
*+
�-4

,-
�:-
�:0
�

A*
.5
+0
0+
2�
+?
?:5
:+
1-
=7
��

� !
.3

+9
+*
$�:
-�6

,7
�=.
5,
-+
�

1+
3
�A
*.
5+
00
:1
;�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�

.<
-0
:2
+�
.?
�-4

+�
�.

*8
�

/.
<1

2,
*7
�3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�

6
+,
1�
-4
,-
�5
*.
00
>

/.
<1

2,
*7
�+
??
+5
-0
�,
12

�
5<
6
<=
,-
:9
+�
:6

A,
5-
0�

/+
-3

++
1�
1+

:;
4/

.<
*:
1;

�
,<

-4
.*
:-
:+
0�
3
.<

=2
�1
++
2�

-.
�/
+�
5.
10
:2
+*
+2

��
� �4

+�
(.
:1
-�3

,0
-+
�,
12

�
�
:1
+*
,=
0�
�=
,1

�3
.<

=2
�/
+�

0<
/@
+5
-�-
.�
,�
0+
A,

*,
-+
�

��
F�
��

$�3
4:
54
�0
4.

<=
2�

,2
2*
+0
0�
,1

7�
5.
15
+*
10
��

�<
:>
��
6:�

�5
@�
8�
7�
G
�7
2�
�

9:
<=
�7
73
4�
�=
�4
2:
�7
�?
F2
�28

37
�

G
<F

65
��
66<
G
�4
�G

�G
�7
2�
�

9:
<=
�7
73
4�
�=
�4
2:
�7
�2<

�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
6<
=�
66@
��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
7E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

C ��
��

�8
37
�D
�@
�=
<4

73
5�
:�2
8�
�

3D
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
7�
<;
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�

28
:<
F�
8�
=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
47
�;<

:�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
�

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

G
<F

65
�6�
=>
��
�6<
=�
6�

9�
:7
9�
=2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

9<
2�
42
3�
6�=
FD

F6
�2
3A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
28
�2
�=
<F

65
�8
�:
D
�

�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�#
F:
28
�:
D
<:
��

28
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
��
66<
G
7�
;<
:�

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
G
83
=8
�D
�@
�

=�
F7
��
2�
47
3<
4�
F9

<4
�28

��
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�28

��
9<

63=
@�
�

&�
�4

+�
A*
.9
:0
:.
1�
.?
�4
:;
4�

=+
9+
=�A
.=
:5
:+
0�
?.
==.

3
+2

�
/7

�,
�(.

:1
-�"

,0
-+
�,
12

�
�
:1
+*
,=
�0
��
=,
1�
3
.<

=2
�

+1
,/

=+
�,
:*
�B
<,

=:-
7�
-.
�/
+�

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�.
1�
,�
=.
5,
=�

,1
2�
0<
/>
*+
;:
.1

,=
�=+
9+
=��

� �4
+�
(.
:1
-�3

,0
-+
�,
12

�
�
:1
+*
,=
0�
�=
,1

�3
.<

=2
�/
+�

0<
/@
+5
-�-
.�
,�
0+
A,

*,
-+
�

��
F�
��

$�3
4:
54
�0
4.

<=
2�

,2
2*
+0
0�
,1

7�
5.
15
+*
10
��

C�
�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6��
99

:<
�=
8�

D
�@
�8
�A
��
73
D
36�
:�?

�4
�;
327
�

2<
�<
92
3<
4�
"�
�

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�G

<F
65
�6�
=>
��
�

=:
<7
7!
?<

F4
5�
:@
�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<4

�28
��

=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�F
73
4�
�

28
�7
��
6�
45

�:
�7
<F

:=
�7
��

Page 713



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
�*
��

��"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�

2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
7E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

C�
��

�8
37
�D
�@
�=
<4

73
5�
:�2
8�
�

3D
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
7�
<;
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�

28
:<
F�
8�
=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
47
�;<

:�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
�

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

G
<F

65
�6�
=>
��
�6<
=�
6�

9�
:7
9�
=2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

9<
2�
42
3�
6�=
FD

F6
�2
3A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
28
�2
�=
<F

65
�8
�:
D
�

�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�#
F:
28
�:
D
<:
��

28
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
��
66<
G
7�
;<
:�

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
G
83
=8
�D
�@
�

=�
F7
��
2�
47
3<
4�
F9

<4
�28

��
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�28

��
9<

63=
@�
�

&�
�4

+�
A*
.9
:0
:.
1�
.?
�4
:;
4�

=+
9+
=�A
.=
:5
:+
0�
?.
==.

3
+2

�
/7

�,
�(.

:1
-�"

,0
-+
�,
12

�
�
:1
+*
,=
�0
��
=,
1�
3
.<

=2
�

+1
,/

=+
�?=
..

2�
*:
08
�,
12

�
6
:-
:;
,-
:.
1�
-.
�/
+�

5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�.
1�
,�
=.
5,
=�

,1
2�
0<
/>
*+
;:
.1

,=
�=+
9+
=��

� �4
+�
(.
:1
-�3

,0
-+
�,
12

�
�
:1
+*
,=
0�
�=
,1

�3
.<

=2
�/
+�

0<
/@
+5
-�-
.�
,�
0+
A,

*,
-+
�

��
F�
��

$�3
4:
54
�0
4.

<=
2�

,2
2*
+0
0�
,1

7�
5.
15
+*
10
��

C�
�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6��
99

:<
�=
8�

D
�@
�8
�A
��
73
D
36�
:�3
D
9�
=2
7�

2<
�<
92
3<
4�
"�
�

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�G

<F
65
�6�
=>
��
�

=:
<7
7!
?<

F4
5�
:@
�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<4

�28
��

=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�F
73
4�
�

G
�7
2�
�9
:<
=�
77
34
��
�4
5�

D
34
�:
�6
��
12
:�
=2
3<
4�

6<
=�
23<

47
��

�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
C�

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�;<

:�
�<
:>
�?
@�
4<

2�8
�A
34
��

�5
53
23<

4�
6�D

34
�:
�6
�

�1
2:
�=
23<

4�
<;
�G
�7
2�
�

9:
<=
�7
73
4�
�6<
=�
23<

47
�34
�

28
��
�F
28
<:
32@
��

� � �@
�:�

72
:3=
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�<
:>
/�

28
37
�G
366
�9
F2
�9
:�
77
F:
��

<4
�<
28
�:
��
:�
�7
��
45

�
D
�@
�8
�A
��
�5
A�
:7
��

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

47
5�
7�
22
34
��

<;
�<
28
�:
�6<
=�
23<

47
�

<F
27
35
��
<;
�28

��
�F
28
<:
32@
���
�

!�
�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
��
4@
�

�
34
�:
�6
7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��

78
<F

65
�L
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
��	

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�
��
��
��


��
��

�

��
��
��
��
�	
��
��




��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
	�
��


��
��
��
��
���
��

�

��
�	
��

��

��
��
�	
��

��
�M
���
8�
��
��

#�
�6
7<
��
5A
<=
�2
��
��
28
�2
�

9<
63=
3�
7�
�:
��
9F

2�3
4�
96
�=
��

L�
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
�

��

�
��
�
��
��
���

�
��
��
���
��
�

	�
�	
��
��

���
���
��
��

��

��
�


�
�

� 
��
���
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
��

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���

�
��

��
��

�	
��
���
�

��

�
��
	�
�

�

��
��
�	
��

��
�)
���
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
��
4@
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

=<
47
35
�:
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�
=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
28
��

7F
?!
:�
�3
<4

��
�

& ��
>�

�4
+�
A*
.9
:0
:.
1�
.?
�4
:;
4�

=+
9+
=�A
.=
:5
:+
0�
?.
==.

3
+2

�
/7

�,
�(.

:1
-�"

,0
-+
�,
12

�
�
:1
+*
,=
�0
��
=,
1�
3
.<

=2
�

+1
,/

=+
�,
==�
,0
A+

5-
0�
.?
�-4

+�
4:
0-
.*
:5
�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-$
�

:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
-4
+�
54
,*
,5
-+
*�

,1
2�
0+
--
:1
;�
.?
��
.*
8$
��-
.�

/+
�:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
,1

2�
5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�.
1�
,�
=.
5,
=�

,1
2�
0<
/>
*+
;:
.1

,=
�=+
9+
=��

�4
+�
(.
:1
-�3

,0
-+
�,
12

�
�
:1
+*
,=
0�
�=
,1

�3
.<

=2
�/
+�

0<
/@
+5
-�-
.�
,�
0+
A,

*,
-+
�

��
F�
��

$�3
4:
54
�0
4.

<=
2�

4+
=A
�-.

�:2
+1

-:
?7
�,
12

�
,2

2*
+0
0�
,1

7�
5.
15
+*
10
�,
0�

3
+=
=�,
0�
6
:-
:;
,-
:.
1�

-+
54
1:
B<

+0
�3
4+

*+
�

:6
A,

5-
0�
,*
+�
:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
�

� !
.3

+9
+*
$�6

:1
+*
,=
0�

+C
-*
,5
-:
.1

�:1
�A
,*
-:
5<
=,
*�

5.
<=
2�
4,

9+
�0
:;
1:
?:5
,1

-=
7�

2+
-*
:6

+1
-,
=�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�

�.
*8
D0
�=,
12

05
,A

+�
;:
9+
1�

�!�
!�

�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6��
99

:<
�=
8�

D
�@
�8
�A
��
73
D
36�
:�3
D
9�
=2
7�

2<
�<
92
3<
4�
"�
�

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�G

<F
65
�6�
=>
��
�

=:
<7
7!
?<

F4
5�
:@
���
45

�7
F?

!
:�
�3
<4

�6
�F
45

�:
72
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

28
��
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�

F7
34
��
G
�7
2�
�9
:<
=�
77
34
��

�4
5�
D
34
�:
�6
��
12
:�
=2
3<
4�

6<
=�
23<

47
�<
4�
�<
:>
���
D
9�
=2
7�

G
<F

65
�?
��
9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�

7�
A�
:�
��7
8<

F6
5�

4�
3�
8?

<F
:34

��
�F
28
<:
323
�7
�

=8
<<

7�
�2<

�6<
=�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�=
6<
7�
�2<

�28
��


3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
?<

F4
5�
:@
���
83
7�

=<
F6
5�
=�
F7
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

8�
:D

�2<
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
��

��

Page 714



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
�)
��

�

�
<G

�A
�:
/�D

34
�:
�6
7�

�1
2:
�=
23<

4�
34
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
26@
�

5�
2:
3D
�4
2�
6��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�

�<
:>
(7
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
�3
A�
4�
327
�

;6�
2�4

�2
F:
��
�4
5�
28
�2
�A
3�
G
7�

;:
<D

��
=:
<7
7�
28
��
7F
?!
:�
�3
<4

�
=�
4�
?�
�D
�5
��
34
2<
��
45

�<
F2
�

<;
�28

��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
��
83
7�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�6�
=>
��
�

6<
=�
6�9
�:
79
�=
23A
��
�4
5�
28
��

9<
2�
42
3�
6�=
FD

F6
�2
3A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
28
�2
�=
<F

65
�=
�F
7�
�

8�
:D

�2<
��
<:
>(
7�
F4

3H
F�
�

7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
�

#F
:2
8�
:D

<:
��
28
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

�6
6<
G
7�
;<
:�
34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
G
83
=8
�D
�@
�=
�F
7�
�2�

47
3<
4�

F9
<4

�28
��
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�28

��
9<

63=
@�
�

:-
0�
?=,

-�1
,-
<*
+�
,1

2�
-4
,-
�

9:
+3

0�
?*
.6

�,
5*
.0
0�
-4
+�

0<
/>
*+
;:
.1

�5
,1

�/
+�
6
,2

+�
:1
-.
�,
12

�.
<-
�.
?�-
4+

�5
:-
7�

5+
1-
*+
��

� � �

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

�4
5�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
C�

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�;<

:�
�<
:>
�?
@�
4<

2�8
�A
34
��

�5
53
23<

4�
6�D

34
�:
�6
�

�1
2:
�=
23<

4�
<;
�G
�7
2�
�

9:
<=
�7
73
4�
�6<
=�
23<

47
�34
�

28
��
�F
28
<:
32@
��

� �@
�:�

72
:3=
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�<
:>
/�

28
37
�G
366
�9
F2
�9
:�
77
F:
��

<4
�<
28
�:
��
:�
�7
��
45

�
D
�@
�8
�A
��
�5
A�
:7
��

�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

47
5�
7�
22
34
��

<;
�<
28
�:
�6<
=�
23<

47
�

<F
27
35
��
<;
�28

��
�F
28
<:
32@
���
�

!�
�8
��
�
��
#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
��
4@
�

�
34
�:
�6
7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��

78
<F

65
�L
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
��	

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�
��
��
��


��
��

�

��
��
��
��
�	
��
��




��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
	�
��


��
��
��
��
���
��

�

��
�	
��

��

��
��
�	
��

��
�M
���
8�
��
��

#�
�6
7<
��
5A
<=
�2
��
��
28
�2
�

9<
63=
3�
7�
�:
��
9F

2�3
4�
96
�=
��

L�
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
�

��

�
��
�
��
��
���

�
��
��
���
��
�

	�
�	
��
��

���
���
��
��

��

��
�


�
�

� 
��
���
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
��

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���

�
��

��
��

�	
��
���
�

��

�
��
	�
�

�

��
��
�	
��

��
�)
���
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�

2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
��
4@
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

=<
47
35
�:
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�

&�
>�

�4
+�
A*
.9
:0
:.
1�
.?
�4
:;
4�

=+
9+
=�A
.=
:5
:+
0�
?.
==.

3
+2

�
/7

�,
�(.

:1
-�"

,0
-+
�,
12

�
�
:1
+*
,=
�0
��
=,
1�
3
.<

=2
�

+1
,/

=+
�,
==�
,0
A+

5-
0�
.?
�-4

+�
4:
0-
.*
:5
�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-$
�

:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
-4
+�
54
,*
,5
-+
*�

,1
2�
0+
--
:1
;�
.?
��
.*
8$
��-
.�

/+
�:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
,1

2�
5.
10
:2
+*
+2

�.
1�
,�
=.
5,
=�

,1
2�
0<
/>
*+
;:
.1

,=
�=+
9+
=��

�4
+�
(.
:1
-�3

,0
-+
�,
12

�
�
:1
+*
,=
0�
�=
,1

�3
.<

=2
�/
+�

0<
/@
+5
-�-
.�
,�
0+
A,

*,
-+
�

��
F�
��

$�3
4:
54
�0
4.

<=
2�

4+
=A
�-.

�:2
+1

-:
?7
�,
12

�
,2

2*
+0
0�
,1

7�
5.
15
+*
10
�,
0�

3
+=
=�,
0�
6
:-
:;
,-
:.
1�

-+
54
1:
B<

+0
�3
4+

*+
�

:6
A,

5-
0�
,*
+�
:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
�

� !
.3

+9
+*
$�6

:1
+*
,=
0�

�!�
!�

�
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6��
99

:<
�=
8�

D
�@
�8
�A
��
73
D
36�
:�3
D
9�
=2
7�

2<
�<
92
3<
4�
"�
�

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�3
2�G

<F
65
�6�
=>
��
�

=:
<7
7!
?<

F4
5�
:@
���
45

�7
F?

!
:�
�3
<4

�6
�F
45

�:
72
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

28
��
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�

F7
34
��
G
�7
2�
�9
:<
=�
77
34
��

�4
5�
D
34
�:
�6
��
12
:�
=2
3<
4�

6<
=�
23<

47
�<
4�
�<
:>
���
D
9�
=2
7�

G
<F

65
�?
��
9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�

7�
A�
:�
��7
8<

F6
5�

4�
3�
8?

<F
:34

��
�F
28
<:
323
�7
�

=8
<<

7�
�2<

�6<
=�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�=
6<
7�
�2<

�28
��


3
2@
�<
;��
<:
>�
?<

F4
5�
:@
���
83
7�

=<
F6
5�
=�
F7
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

8�
:D

�2<
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
��

��

Page 715



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
��
��

�

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�
=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
28
��

7F
?!
:�
�3
<4

��
� �
<G

�A
�:
/�D

34
�:
�6
7�

�1
2:
�=
23<

4�
34
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
�

=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
26@
�

5�
2:
3D
�4
2�
6��
;;
�=
27
�<
4�

�<
:>
(7
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
�3
A�
4�
327
�

;6�
2�4

�2
F:
��
�4
5�
28
�2
�A
3�
G
7�

;:
<D

��
=:
<7
7�
28
��
7F
?!
:�
�3
<4

�
=�
4�
?�
�D
�5
��
34
2<
��
45

�<
F2
�

<;
�28

��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
��
83
7�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�6�
=>
��
�

6<
=�
6�9
�:
79
�=
23A
��
�4
5�
28
��

9<
2�
42
3�
6�=
FD

F6
�2
3A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
28
�2
�=
<F

65
�=
�F
7�
�

8�
:D

�2<
��
<:
>(
7�
F4

3H
F�
�

7�
22
34
��
�4
5�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
�

#F
:2
8�
:D

<:
��
28
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

�6
6<
G
7�
;<
:�
34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
G
83
=8
�D
�@
�=
�F
7�
�2�

47
3<
4�

F9
<4

�28
��
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

F4
5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
<;
�28

��
9<

63=
@�
�

+C
-*
,5
-:
.1

�:1
�A
,*
-:
5<
=,
*�

5.
<=
2�
4,

9+
�0
:;
1:
?:5
,1

-=
7�

2+
-*
:6

+1
-,
=�+
??
+5
-0
�.
1�

�.
*8
D0
�=,
12

05
,A

+�
;:
9+
1�

:-
0�
?=,

-�1
,-
<*
+�
,1

2�
-4
,-
�

9:
+3

0�
?*
.6

�,
5*
.0
0�
-4
+�

0<
/>
*+
;:
.1

�5
,1

�/
+�
6
,2

+�
:1
-.
�,
12

�.
<-
�.
?�-
4+

�5
:-
7�

5+
1-
*+
��

� � �

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
G
<F

65
��
<�
��
�3
47
2�2
8�
��
��

#�
�4
5�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
�4
�<
A�
:�
66�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

4�
28
��
7F
?!
:�
�3
<4

��
7�
<9

9<
7�
5�
2<
��
<:
>�
��
<2
�6<
=�
234

��
D
34
�:
�6
��
12
:�
=2
3<
4�
G
328

34
�28

��
�F
28
<:
32@
�G
<F

65
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
;<
:��

<:
>(
7�
<A
�:
�6
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
��
45

�7
�2
234

��
?F

2�G
<F

65
��
12
�:
4�
637
��
28
��
9:
<?

6�
D
�2<

�
�6
7�
G
8�
:�
�G
328

34
�28

��
7F
?!
:�
�3
<4

���
�4
@�
<;
�28

��
�;
;�
=2
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
G
<F

65
�=
�F
7�
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�=
:<
77
!?
<F

45
�:
@�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�

� ��
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
�4
�<
A�
:�
66�
9<

73
23A
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�9
6�
44

34
��
;<
:�D

34
�:
�6
7�
�6
28
<F

�8
�G
�7
2�
�9
:<
=�
77
34
��
37
�4
<2
�=
<A
�:
�5
�28

:<
F�
8�

28
��
5<

=F
D
�4
2�
��
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
��
5A
<=
�2
�7
��
�7
F?

!:
��
3<
4�
6��
99

:<
�=
8�
2<
�5
�2
�:
D
34
34
��
�1
2:
�=
23<

4�
9<

2�
42
3�
6��
45

�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
;<
:�2
8�
�4
�2
F:
�6
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2��
45

�8
FD

�4
�8
��
628

���
<G

�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
G
<F

65
�6�
�5
�2<

�D
<:
��
79
�=
F6
�2
3A
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�32
�G
<F

65
�6�
=>
��
�6<
=�
6�

9�
:7
9�
=2
3A
��
�4
5�
?�
�<
9�
4�
2<
�34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
G
83
=8
�34
�28

��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�=
<F

65
�=
�F
7�
�2�

47
3<
47
�?
�2
G
��
4�
F4

5�
:7
2�
45

34
��
G
8�
2�=
<4

72
32F

2�
7�
7F
32�
?6
��

6<
=�
23<

47
��
45

��
12
:�
=2
3<
4�
6�
A�
67
��

� 	
92
3<
4�
"�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�D
34
�:
�6
��
45

�G
�7
2�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
:�
�D
�4
��
�5
�34
��
�:<

?F
72
�G
�@
��
7�
32�
G
366
�7
�2
�D
<:
��
53
:�
=2
3<
4�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�4
5�
�6
3�
4�
G
328

�6<
=�
6��
45

�7
F?

!:
��
3<
4�
6�6
�A
�6
�F
45

�:
72
�4
53
4�
�<
;��
A3
5�
4=
��
?�
7�
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
�4
5�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�
23<

4�
��
83
7�
G
366
��
67
<�

D
�1
3D
37
��
>4
<G

6�
5�
��
<;
�=
:<
77
!?
<F

45
�:
@�
�;
;�
=2
7�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�3
:�D

323
��
23<

4�
��
8�
��<

34
2�%

�7
2�
��
45

��
34
�:
�6
7�
�6
�4
�G
<F

65
��
67
<�
?�
�7
F?

J�
=2
�2<

��
�

7�
9�
:�
2�
��
�
E�
��

�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
��
77
�7
7�
28
��
37
7F
�7
�34
�5
�2
�3
6��

� ��
22
34
��
��
5�
2�
36�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2
<�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
34
�35
�4
23;
@3
4�
�6<
=�
6�3
77
F�
7�
�4
5�
6<
=�
23<

47
�;<

:�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�?

F2
�6�
=>
��
�7
F?

!:
��
3<
4�
6�

9�
:7
9�
=2
3A
��
��
83
7�
=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
�5
�2
:3D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�D
323
��
234

��
=:
<7
7!
?<

F4
5�
:@
��
;;
�=
27
�?
<2
8�
;:
<D

��
<:
>�
�4
5�
;:
<D

�4
�3
�8
?<

F:
34
��
�F
28
<:
323
�7
��

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
".
��
:<
A3
5�
��
�8
3�
8!
6�
A�
6�=
:3
2�
:3�

�2<
��
F3
5�
�G
�7
2�
��
45

�D
34
�:
�6
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
5�
;�
:�5

�2
�3
67
�2<

��<
34
2�%

�7
2�
��
45

��
34
�:
�6
��
<=
�6
��
6�
4�
G
328

��
<:
28
�

Page 716



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
�&
��

�

�<
:>
78
3:�

���
• 

�8
��
�<
34
2�%

�7
2�
��
45

��
34
�:
�6
7�
�<
=�
6��
6�
4�
G
366
�?
��
7F
?J
�=
2�2
<�
��
7�
9�
:�
2�
��
�
/�G

83
=8
�7
8<

F6
5�
7=
<9

��
37
7F
�7
/�?
�7
�6
34
��
�A
35
�4
=�
��
45

�7
F3
2�
?6
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
�7
�;<

:��
77
�7
7D

�4
2�<

;�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
47
���
2�G

366
��
67
<�
?�
��
?6
��
2<
�7
F�
��
72
�D
323
��
23<

4�
G
8�
:�
�4
�=
�7
7�
:@
��

• 
%
�7
2�
�9
:<
=�
77
34
��
�4
5�
D
34
�:
�6
7�
�1
2:
�=
23<

4�
=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�5
�2
:3D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
�<
4�
8F

D
�4
�8
��
628

�7
8<

F6
5�
32�
?�
�D
�4
��
�5
�34
=<
::
�=
26@
���
83
7�

<9
23<

4�
78
<F

65
�2�
>�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�?

<2
8�
6<
=�
6��
45

�7
F?

!:
��
3<
4�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
2<
�9
�<
96
�7
�8
��
628

��
45

��
66<
G
�;<

:�
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
�

• 
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
78
<F

65
�D
�1
3D
37
��
?�
4�
;32
7�
2<
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
@�
?@
�35
�4
23;
@3
4�
��
��
:�
��
2�
7�
34
��
<:
>�
G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�?
��
�1
2:
�=
2�
5�
��2
�G
<F

65
��
67
<�
35
�4
23;
@�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�J
<3
42
�G
<:
>3
4�
�G
328

�4
�3
�8
?<

F:
34
��
�F
28
<:
323
�7
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
6�
A�
6�<
;�6
<=
�6
��
��
:�
��
2�
7�
G
83
=8
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
4�
;32
�28

��
<A
�:
�6
6�

:�
�3
<4

�6
��
=<
4<

D
@�
�

• 
�
34
�:
�6
��
45

�G
�7
2�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
6@
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���

<G
�A
�:
/�2
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

78
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
3:
�=
2�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�
6<
=�
23<

47
�G
83
=8
�=
�F
7�
�28

��
6�
�7
2�8

�:
D
�2<

�28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�2
8:
<F

�8
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
23<

4�
<;
�6<
=�
6/�
7F
?!

:�
�3
<4

�6
��
45

�=
FD

F6
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�;
�=
2<
:7
���
8�
��<

34
2�%

�7
2�
��
45

��
34
�:
�6
7�
�<
=�
6��
6�
4�
G
366
��
67
<�
?�
�7
F?

J�
=2
�2<

��
�7
�9
��
:2
��
��

�
G
83
=8
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
��
?6
��
2<
�35
�4
23;
@�
37
7F
�7
��
45

�7
F�
��
72
�D
323
��
23<

4�
G
8�
:�
�4
�=
�7
7�
:@
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�8
��
��

�;<
:�2
8�
��<

34
2��

34
�:
�6
7�
�6
�4
�7
8<

F6
5�
�6
7<
�?
��
��
�<
34
2��
�
E�
��

�;<
:�2
8�
��
:�
��
=<
A�
:�
5�
?@
�28

��
96
�4
�2<

�D
�1
3D
37
��
28
��
=�
92
F:
��
<;
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�3
77
F�
7�

�4
5�
3D
9�
=2
7�
�:
37
34
��
;:
<D

�D
34
�:
�6
7�
�4
5�
G
�7
2�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
��
8<

F6
5�
�9
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�;<

:�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�?

��
7F
?D

322
�5
/�2
8�
��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
�<
34
2��
�
�7
8<

F6
5�

?�
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
�

� � � � S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
3:

  T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
 

� L
o

ca
ti

o
n,

 L
ay

o
u

t 
an

d
 A

cc
es

si
b

ili
ty

  
 

 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�6
@�
<4

��
�
�#
�2<

��
F3
5�
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�

34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�6<
=�
23<

4E
6�
@<
F2
�<
;�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
:<
A3
5�
��
�4
�:
3=
�6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
��

2<
��
F3
5�
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�

6<
=�
23<

4E
6�
@<
F2
�<
;�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�
A-
:.
1�
	

��
*.
9:
2+

�2
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�

;<
:2
+�
,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�:1
�*
+=
,-
:.
1�
-.
�=.
5,
-:
.1

F=
,7
.<

-�
.?
�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-��
��

�<
�D
��
2�

28
��
53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

Page 717



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
',
��

�'�
�D

9:
<A
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
�2
���
��
��

��
��

�	
��

��
��
�

	�

��
��
��
��	

��
��
��
��
�

��
	�
���
��
�

��
��
��
��


��
��


��
���

��
��
�	
��


��
��
�	
��
��


�
��
��
��
�

	�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
�	
���

�
��
	�
�
��
��
��

	

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��	

��
��

��
	�

�
���


�
��
���
��
��

�8
��
�
��
#�
�6
7<
�:�

HF
3:�

7�
28
�2
�;<

:�6
�:
��
:�

7=
�6
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
/�>
�@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
7F
=8
�

�7
�7
=8
<<

67
��
45

�6<
=�
6�7
8<

97
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�

6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
�G
�6
>3
4�
�5
37
2�
4=
��
<;
�D
<7
2�

9:
<9

�:
23�

7�
���
F=
8�
:�
HF

3:
�D

�4
27
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���
F=
8�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�3D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
�<
;�2
8�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
<;
��
<:
>�

28
:<
F�
8�
�4
=<
F:
��
�D

�4
2�<

;�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�
=@
=6
34
��
���
8�
:�
�G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�

C�
�2
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�G
8�
28
�:
��
�4
�:
3=
�

=:
32�

:3
��
=<
F6
5�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
A<
35
�5
�6<
=�
23<

47
�

G
8�
:�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

/�<
:�3
;�3
2�

G
<F

65
�9
:<
D
<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�;
<:
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
��

&�
�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�
,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�:1
�*
+=
,-
:.
1�
-.
�=.
5,
-:
.1

F=
,7
.<

-�
.?
�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
.<

=2
�?,

5-
.*
�:1
�-4

+�
1+

+2
�-.

�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
5.
<=
2�
/+

�,
55
+0
0+
2�
/7
�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�6

.2
+0
�

.?
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-$
�:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
3
,=
8:
1;

�,
12

�
57
5=
:1
;$
�,
12

�,
=0
.�
-.
�,
9.
:2
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
4+

*+
�+
19
:*
.1

6
+1

-,
=�5
:*
5<
6
0-
,1

5+
0�

5.
<=
2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
=7
�:6

A,
5-
�.
1�
A+

.A
=+
D0
�

4+
,=
-4
���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
+�

A.
A<

=,
-:
.1

�.
?��

.*
8�
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�
42
��
45

��
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�

/�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

B�
��
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
6<
=�
23<

4E
6�
@<
F2
�<
;�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2��

47
F:
��
28
�2
��
7�
D
F=
8�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
<;
��
<:
>�
�7
�9
<7
73
?6
��
8�
7�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
��

�F
=8
��
4�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

��
;6�
13
?6
��
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��
45

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�

�:
<G

28
���
�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

C�
�
73
4�
��
�4
�:
3=
�=
:32
�:
3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�

6<
=�
23<

4E
6�
@<
F2
�<
;�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�D

�@
�4
<2
�34
=6
F5

��
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�5
�2
�3
6�2
<�
=<
47
35
�:
�

;�
=2
<:
7�
7F
=8
��
7�
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
��
7�
D
F=
8�
<;
�28

��
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��
7�
9<

77
3?
6�
�8
�7
��
==
�7
7�

2<
��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
��

�D
9�
=2
7�
�:
��
28
�:
�;
<:
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
�

&�
�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
3
.<

=2
�0
++
8�
-.
�

+1
0<
*+
$�:
1�
*+
=,
-:
.1

�-.
�;
<:
2:
1;

�,
55
+0
0:
/:
=:-
7�

?.
*�
=.
5,
-:
.1

F=
,7
.<

-�.
?�1

+3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-$
��

-4
,-
�,
0�
6
,1

7�
A+

.A
=+
�,
0�
A.

00
:/
=+
�4
,2

�
,5
5+
00
�-.

�+
6
A=
.7
6
+1

-�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
���
�

�4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�2
+=
:9
+*
�,
�?=
+C
:/
=+
�

3
.*
8?
.*
5+
$�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
-.
�;
*.
3
-4
�,
12

�
4,

9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

��
�
�6
9�

5�
63A
�:
�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
B�

��
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�

C�
�
73
4�
��
�4
�:
3=
�=
:32
�:
3�
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�

&�
�
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�
,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�:1
�*
+=
,-
:.
1�
-.
�=.
5,
-:
.1

F=
,7
.<

-�

Page 718



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
'�
��

�

�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
66�

=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

6<
=�
23<

4E
6�
@<
F2
�<
;�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���
8�
��
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
�2
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�6<
=�
2�
5�
�4
5�

5�
73
�4
�5
�G
8�
:�
�9
:�
=2
3=
�6
�2<

�

	�
��
��
��

�

��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
��
��
�
��


��
��
��
���
���

��
��
�

��
���

	�
��
�	
���
��
��
�	
��
���

�4
5�
28
�2
���
��
��
��
��
�	

��

��
��
�

	�

��
��
��
�

�	
���

��
��
��

�
�	
���
��

��
��
��
��
��


��
��


��
��

��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
�

	�

��
��
��

�	
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�	
��

��
��
	�
�
��
��
��

	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�

��
�	
��
��
��
	�

�
���


�
��
���
��
��

�8
��
�
��
#�
�6
7<
�:�

HF
3:�

7�
28
�2
�;<

:�6
�:
��
:�

7=
�6
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
/�>
�@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
7F
=8
�

�7
�7
=8
<<

67
��
45

�6<
=�
6�7
8<

97
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�

6<
=�
2�
5�
G
328

34
�G
�6
>3
4�
�5
37
2�
4=
��
<;
�D
<7
2�

9:
<9

�:
23�

7�
�

�8
�7
��
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��

9�
:D

�4
�4
2��
45

�9
<7
323
A�
�6<
4�
�2�

:D
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

6<
=�
23<

4E
6�
@<
F2
�<
;�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�D

�@
�4
<2
�34
=6
F5

��
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�5
�2
�3
6�2
<�
=<
47
35
�:
�

;�
=2
<:
7�
7F
=8
��
7�
�5
5:
�7
73
4�
�

34
�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�
�4
7F
:3
4�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�

�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�:
��
��
73
6@
��
==
�7
73
?6
��

�4
5�
7<
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

�:
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
��

.?
�1
+3

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�3
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
5.
10
:2
+*
,-
:.
1�
.?
�-4

+�
1+

+2
�-.

�+
10
<*
+�
;.

.2
�

,5
5+
00
�-.

�0
+*
9:
5+
0�
,1

2�
-.
�4
+=
A�
*+
2<

5+
�

:1
+B

<,
=:-
7�
,5
*.
00
��
.*
8$
�-4

+*
+/

7�
4,

9:
1;

�,
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

B�
��
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�

6<
=�
23<

4E
6�
@<
F2
�<
;�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
�2
�;<

:��
66�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
�G
83
=8
��
�4
�:
�2
��

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
D
<F

42
7�
<;
�D
<A
�D

�4
2/
�9
6�
47
�

�4
5�
5�
=3
73
<4

7�
78
<F

65
�2�

>�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�

G
8�
28
�:
��	
��
	�
��
��
���

��
�	
���
��
��
��
��

��
�

��
��
��
	�
���

	�
��
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

���
�

�8
��
�
��
#�
�6
7<
�:�

HF
3:�

7�
28
�2
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�6<
=�
2�
5�
�4
5�

5�
73
�4
�5
�G
8�
:�
�9
:�
=2
3=
�6
�2<

���
��
��

��
�	
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��

�

�
��

�
	�
��

��
��
���
��
�

��
��
�


�
��
��	

�

��

�

 �
��
���
��
��

��

���
��

��
	�
���
�

���
���

��
��

B�
%
83
67
2��
�4
�:
3=
�=
:3
2�
:3
��
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�

34
=6
F5

��
28
��
7�
D
��
6�
A�
6�<
;�5

�2
�3
6�

�7
�;<

:�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�=
:32
�:
3�
/�3
2�3
7�

�7
7F
D
�5
�28

�2
�7
F=
8�
=:
32�

:3
��
G
<F

65
�

72
366
�7
��
>�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
�34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�

6<
=�
23<

4E
6�
@<
F2
�<
;�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
��
45

�28
�:
�?
@�
8�
A�
��
�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2��
45

�9
<7
323
A�
�6<
4�
�

2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�2
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�

-.
�;
<:
2+

�,
55
+0
0:
/:
=:-
7�
:1
�*
+=
,-
:.
1�
-.
�

=.
5,
-:
.1

F=
,7
.<

-�.
?�1

+3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
.<

=2
�5
.1

0:
2+

*�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�*
+2

<5
+�
-*
,9
+=
�

,1
2�
A*
.6

.-
+�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
?.
*6

0�
.?
�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-$
�,
12

�-4
+*
+/

7�
4,

9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

,1
2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

)�
�<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�

B�
��
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���
8�
��
��

#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
���
�

	�
��
��
�
��
���

	

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
�	
��
��

�



��
��
�	
��
�

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
��
�4
�:
3=
�=
:3
2�
:3�

�
2<
��
F3
5�
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�

2<
�6<
=�
23<

4E
6�
@<
F2
�<
;�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�7
��
>�
2<
�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
/�G

83
=8
�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�2
+-
,:
=+
2�
5*
:-
+*
:,
�-.

�
;<

:2
+�
,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�:1
�*
+=
,-
:.
1�
-.
�

=.
5,
-:
.1

F=
,7
.<

-�.
?�1

+3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
3
.<

=2
�0
++
8�
-.
�*
+2

<5
+�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
���

�1
�-<

*1
�-4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�*+

2<
5+
�9
+4

:5
=+
�

Page 719



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
''
��

�

=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

��
��

�
�	
��
���
��
��
��

	

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
	�
��
���
�<
��
28
�:
�G
328

�A
�:
3<
F7
�<
28
�:
�

D
��
7F
:�
7�
34
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
�=
<D

?�
2�

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
��
D
37
73
<4

7/
�34
=6
F5

34
��

9:
<D

<2
3<
4�
<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�;<

:D
7�
<;
�

2:
�A
�6
/�2
8�
:�
�G
<F

65
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

G
<F

65
�34
�2F

:4
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�

A�
83
=6
��
�D

37
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
8�
A�
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

+6
:0
0:
.1

0�
,1

2�
4,

9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F

:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2

@/
�;6
<:
��
�4
5�

;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
�

�4
5�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�

E�
��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�

�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

��
�

��
5F

=�
�

G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

Page 720



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
'"
��

�

6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��

<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

B�
�
73
4�
�28

��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
34
�

:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�6<
=�
23<

4E
6�
@<
F2
�<
;�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���
8�
��
��

#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
��
47
F:
��

28
�2
�	
��

	�
��
��
���

��
�	
���
��
��
��
��

��
�

��
��
��
	�
���

	�
��
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

���
�

�8
��
�
��
#�
�6
7<
�:�

HF
3:�

7�
28
�2
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�6<
=�
2�
5�
�4
5�

5�
73
�4
�5
�G
8�
:�
�9
:�
=2
3=
�6
�2<

���
��
��

��
�	
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��

�

�
��

�
	�
��

��
��
���
��
�

��
��
�


�
��
��	

�

��

�

 �
��
���
��
��

��

���
��

��
	�
���
�

���
���

��
��

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
��
�4
�:
3=
�=
:3
2�
:3�

�
G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�:�
5F

=�
�

2:
�A
�6
/�G

83
=8
�G
<F

65
�34
�2F

:4
�8
�6
9�

2<
�:�

5F
=�
�A
�8
3=
6�
��
D
37
73
<4

7/
�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

�
 

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�2
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�

3
.<

=2
�:1
5=
<2

+�
5.
10
:2
+*
,-
:.
1�
.?
�-4

+�
1+

+2
�

-.
�*
+2

<5
+�
-*
,9
+=
�,
12

�A
*.
6
.-
+�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�

?.
*6

0�
.?
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-$
�,
12

�-4
,-
�

5.
10
:2
+*
,-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�
;:
9+
1�
-.
�:6

A,
5-
0�

.1
�,
:*
�B
<,

=:-
7�
���

1�
-4
:0
�/
,0
:0
�-4

+*
+�
3
.<

=2
�

/+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���
�4

:0
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�

A,
*-
:5
<=
,*
=7
�3
+=
5.
6
+�
;:
9+
1�
-4
,-
�-4

+*
+�
,*
+�

A*
./

=+
6
0�
3
:-
4�
,:
*�
B<

,=
:-
7�
:1
�5
+*
-,
:1
�A
,*
-0
�

.?
��
.*
8�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�

2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

Page 721



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
'+
��

�

�4
5�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

�
��

#�
=+
2F
;+
1+

*:
5�
�5
*:
-+
*:
,�

��
6@
34
��
<4

�28
��
�
��

#�
2<
��
F3
5�
��
==
�7
73
?3
632
@�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�6<
=�
23<

4E
6�
@<
F2
�<
;�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

<F
65
�8
�A
��
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
/�

34
=6
F5

34
��
�

� 28
<7
��
<4

�28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�7
34
=�
�28

��
�
��

#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�6<
=�
2�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
?@
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
45

�2<
��
3A
��
9:
3<
:3
2@
�2<

�
9�
5�
72
:3�

4�
�4
5�
=@
=6
��
D
<A
�D

�4
27
�G
8�
:�
�9
<7
73
?6
��
��
8�
7�
�G
<F

65
�?
�4
�;
32�
28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

� �
73
4�
��
�4
�:
3=
�=
:32
�:
3�
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
7<
D
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
?F

2��
67
<�
7<
D
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
3D
9�
=2
7�
�7
�32
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�G
8�
28
�:
��
�4
�:
3=
�

=:
32�

:3
��
=<
F6
5�
34
=6
F5

��
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�5
�2
�3
6�2
<�
�5
5:
�7
7�
7<
D
��
6<
=�
23<

4!
79
�=
3;3
=�
;�
=2
<:
7�
7F
=8
��
7�
34
�H
F�
632
@�
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�
G�
2+

-,
:=+
2�
=.
5,
=�5
*:
-+
*:
,�

�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�8
�7
��
�4
FD

?�
:�<

;�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
���

• 
�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�7
34
=�
�32
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
3�
7�
;<
:�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

<F
65
��
4=
<F

:�
��
�F
7�
�<
;�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
/�8
�6
9�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�:
�6
3�
4=
��
<4

�28
��
=�
:/
�G
328

�7
F?

7�
HF

�4
2��

4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�?
�4
�;
327
���

• 
�=
<4

<D
3=
�?
�4
�;
327
�G
<F

65
�<
==
F:
�<
4�
28
��
�7
7F
D
92
3<
4�
28
�2
�6<
=�
6�=
:32
�:
3�
�G
<F

65
��
4=
<F

:�
��
�F
7�
�<
;�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�;<

:D
7�
<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
45

�28
�:
�?
@�

8�
69
�2<

��
3A
��
28
��
9F

?6
3=
�<
;��
<:
>�
�7
�D
F=
8�
�=
=�
77
��
7�
9<

77
3?
6�
�2<

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�=
:�
�2
��
�:
<G

28
��

• 
�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
��
67
<�
?�
�9
<7
323
A�
�7
<=
3�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
G
328

�6<
=�
6�=
:32
�:
3�
��
47
F:
34
��
28
�2
�28

��
6<
=�
23<

4E
6�
@<
F2
�<
;�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
�7
�2<

�
D
�1
3D
37
34
��
�=
=�
77
3?
363
2@
�2<

�>
�@
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�8
�7
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
26@
��
:�
�2
�:
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
363
2@
�?
�4
�;
327
/�G

328
�4
<�
�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7/
�=
<D

9�
:�
5�
2<
�28

��
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
�7
��
45

�37
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

:�
=<
D
D
�4
5�
5�
�

� � � S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 m

o
d

es
 o

f 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

 
 

 
 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
<=
�6
�9
<6
3=
3�
7�
;<
:�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
�3
A�
�9
:3<

:3
2@
�2<

�=
�:
!?
�7
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
<=
�6
�9
<6
3=
3�
7�
;<
:�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
�3
A�
��
HF

�6
�9
:3
<:
32@
�2<

�=
�:
!

?�
7�
5�
�4
5�
D
<:
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�7
F=
8�
�7
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�

G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
�

�

�
A-
:.
1�
	�

.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
:+
0�
?.
*�
1+

3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�

;:
9+
�A
*:
.*
:-
7�
-.
�6

.*
+�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
?.
*6

0�
.?
�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-$
�0
<5
4�
,0
�A
</

=:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-$
�3
,=
8:
1;

�,
12

�
57
5=
:1
;�

�

��
�<
�D
��
2�

28
��
53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

,�
�
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

,�
�
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

 �
�
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�

Page 722



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
'�
��

�

34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

!!
�

$
3A
34
��
9:
3<
:3
2@
�2<

�=
�:
�?
�7
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�G

<F
65
�34
=:
��
7�
�A
�8
3=
6�
�

�D
37
73
<4

7/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�A
�:
@�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�F
9<

4�
28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
<;
�

�<
:>
���
�F
=8
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
G
<F

65
�

?�
�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�
�

!�
B�

�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
?<

28
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
4�
��
23A
�/
�6<
4�
�2�

:D
/��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
��
�
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
��$

3A
34
��
�H
F�
6�9
:3
<:
32@
�

2<
�=
�:
!?
�7
�5
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
6<
4�
73
5�
�

9F
?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�
=@
=6
34
��
G
366
��
4=
<F

:�
��
�=
<4

234
F�
5�

F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:/
�G
328

��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�8
FD

�4
�

8�
�6
28
�;:
<D

�A
�8
3=
6�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
��

�
<G

�A
�:
/�G

�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��

G
<F

65
�3D

9:
<A
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6�

?�
34
��
<;
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
<;
��
<:
>�
�

&�
�7

�;
:9
:1
;�
A*
:.
*:
-7
�-.

�3
,=
8:
1;

�,
12

�5
75
=:1
;$
�

-4
+*
+�
3
:==
�/
+�
=.
1;

�-+
*6

�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
0�
��1

�,
22

:-
:.
1$
�-4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�

3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�*
+2

<5
+�
9+
4:
5=
+�
<0
+$
�3
4:
54
�3
:==
�

:1
�-<

*1
�4
+=
A�
-.
�=.
3
+*
�9
+4

:5
=+
�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
���
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�
42
��
45

��
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

!�

<

42
34
F3
4�
�2<

��
3A
��
9:
3<
:32
@�
2<
�=
�:
�

?�
7�
5�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�G

<F
65
�=
<4

234
F�
�2<

�
�1
�=
�:
?�
2�
�9
:<
?6
�D

7�
;<
:�
28
<7
��
G
8<

�
5<

4(
2�8

�A
��
F7
��
<;
���
�=
�:
�34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�

2<
��
47
F:
34
��
�<
<5

��
==
�7
7�
2<
�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
���
�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

B�
$
3A
34
��
�H
F�
6�9
:3
<:
32@
�2<

�=
�:
!?
�7
�5
�

�4
5�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�
=@
=6
34
��
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
7<
D
��
9<

73
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�34
=:
��
73
4�
�

9F
?6
3=
��
==
�7
7�
2<
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�

2:
�3
43
4�
���
�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

?�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�
:9
:1
;�
A*
:.
*:
-7
�-.

�A
</

=:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-$
�3
,=
8:
1;

�
,1

2�
57
5=
:1
;�
3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�
+B

<,
=��

,5
5+
00
�-.

�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

�,
12

�-*
,:
1:
1;

�,
12

�
-4
+*
+/

7�
4,

9+
�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�,

12
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
=.
1;

�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�

/�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�;<

:�
28
��
;F
2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

!�
�<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
3�
7�
;<
:�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�3
A3
4�
�9
:3<

:32
@�
2<
�=
�:
!?
�7
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�D

3�
82
��
1=
6F
5�
�28

<7
��
G
8<

�
5<

4(
2�<

G
4�
��
=�
:�;
:<
D
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�

�D
96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
�4
5�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
4<

2�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�;6
�1
3?
6�
�

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��

4�
��
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

B�
�<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
3�
7�
;<
:�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
3A
34
��
�H
F�
6�

9:
3<
:3
2@
�2<

�=
�:
�?
�7
�5
��
45

�9
F?

63=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
<;
��
<:
>�
8�
7�
�<
<5

�
�=
=�
77
�2<

�4
�G

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
���
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�

2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
�;6
�1
3?
6�
�G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�

�4
5�
=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
��
:<
G
28
/��
45

�
8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&�

.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
:+
0�
?.
*�
1+

3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�;
:9
:1
;�

A*
:.
*:
-7
�-.

�A
</

=:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-$
�3
,=
8:
1;

�,
12

�
57
5=
:1
;�
3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�:1
5*
+,
0+
�,
55
+0
0�
-.
�@.

/0
$�

3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�2
+=
:9
+*
�,
�?=
+C
:/
=+
�

3
.*
8?
.*
5+
�,
12

�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
-.
�;
*.
3
-4
���
�4

:0
�

3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
�<
A.

1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

��
�
�6
9�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

!�
$
3A
34
��
9:
3<
:3
2@
�2<

�=
�:
�?
�7
�5
�

B�
$
3A
34
��
�H
F�
6�9
:3
<:
32@
�2<

�=
�:
!?
�7
�5
�

&�

.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
:+
0�
?.
*�
1+

3
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�;
:9
:1
;�

Page 723



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
'*
��

�

5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
66�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�D

�@
�34
=:
��
7�
�34
�H
F�
632
@�

?�
=�
F7
��
<;
�A
�:
@3
4�
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�=
�:
7�
��

�8
�:
�;
<:
��
28
�:
��
�G
<F

65
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��

4�
��
23A
��
9�
:D

�4
�4
2��
45

�6<
4�
�2�

:D
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�4
5�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�
=@
=6
34
��
G
366
�8
�A
��
7<
D
��
9<

73
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�9
:<
A3
53
4�
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

�4
5�
�5
5:
�7
73
4�
�37
7F
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
���

�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�7
<D

��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

A*
:.
*:
-7
�-.

�A
</

=:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-$
�,
0�
3
+=
=�,
0�

3
,=
8:
1;

�,
12

�5
75
=:1

;�
3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�

-4
,-
�A
+.

A=
+�
4,

9+
�+
B<

,=
�,
55
+0
0�
-.
�0
+*
9:
5+
0�

,1
2�
-4
+*
+/

7�
4,

9+
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-$
�

=.
1;

�-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

!�
$
3A
34
��
9:
3<
:3
2@
�2<

�=
�:
�?
�7
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�G

<F
65
�?
��
53
:�
=2
6@
�

=<
42
:�
:@
�2<

�28
37
��
�
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�4
5�
7<
�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
/�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�4

��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
�

!�
B�

$
3A
34
��
9:
3<
:3
2@
�2<

�28
��
=�
:/
��
7�
G
�6
6�

�7
�2<

�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
�/
�G
366
�8
�A
��
?<

28
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
4�
��
23A
�/
�6<
4�
�2�

:D
�

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&&
�

�:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�A
.0
:-
:9
+$
�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�,

12
�=.
1;

�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
��
�
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�-4

*.
<;

4�
;:
9:
1;

�A
*:
.*
:-
7�
-.
�A
</

=:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-$
�3
,=
8:
1;

�
,1

2�
57
5=
:1
;�
�

)�
�<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��

=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

!�
�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
/�6
<4

��
2�
:D

��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�4

��
�2
3A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

��
3A
34
��
9:
3<
:32
@�
2<
�=
�:
�

?�
7�
5�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

!�
B�

$
3A
34
��
9:
3<
:3
2@
�2<

�28
��
=�
:/
��
7�
G
�6
6�

�7
�2<

�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
�/
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
4�
��
23A
�/
�6<
4�
�2�

:D
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

&&
�

�:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�A
.0
:-
:9
+$
�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�,

12
�=.
1;

�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
��
�
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�?*
.6

�
;:
9:
1;

�A
*:
.*
:-
7�
-.
�A
</

=:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-$
�3
,=
8:
1;

�
,1

2�
57
5=
:1
;�
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F

:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2

@/
�;6
<:
��
�4
5�

;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
�

�4
5�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�

E�
��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

&�
�4

+*
+�
,*
+�
=:8
+=
7�
-.
�/
+�
/+

1+
?:5
:,
=�:
6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�
-4
+�
5.
10
+*
9,
-:
.1

�,
12

�+
14

,1
5+
6
+1

-�.
?�-
4+

�
1,

-<
*,
=�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-�-
4*
.<

;4
�*+

2<
5-
:.
10
�:1
�

+6
:0
0:
.1

0$
�?.

*�+
C,
6
A=
+$
�,
0�
3
+=
=�,
0�

+1
5.
<*
,;
:1
;�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
?.
*�
:1
-+
*,
5-
:.
1�

3
:-
4�
1,

-<
*+
�-4

*.
<;

4�
;*
++
1�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�

=:1
80
��

Page 724



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
')
��

�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�

�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

��
�

��
5F

=�
�

G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

&�
�4

+�
A*
.6

.-
:.
1�
.?
�3
,=
8:
1;

�,
12

�5
75
=:1
;�
3
:==
�

,0
0:
0-
�3
:-
4�
-4
+�
A*
+0
+*
9,
-:
.1

�.
?�?
.0
0:
=�?
<+

=0
��

Page 725



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
'�
��

��'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��

<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

!!
�

�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
/�6
<4

��
2�
:D

��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�4

��
�2
3A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

��
3A
34
��
9:
3<
:32
@�
2<
�=
�:
�

?�
7�
5�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�<

4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

� �8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
53
:�
=2
6@
�

=<
42
:�
:@
�2<

�9
:<
D
<2
34
��
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
F7
��

<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

!� �
B�

$
3A
34
��
�H
F�
6�9
:3
<:
32@
�2<

�=
�:
!?
�7
�5
�

�4
5�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�
=@
=6
34
��
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

4�
��
23A
�/
�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2��
45

�6<
4�
�

2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�3D
9:
<A
34
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
���

�
:�?

�7
�5
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

G
<F

65
�34
=:
��
7�
�A
�8
3=
6�
��
D
37
73
<4

7/
�

?F
2�9

F?
63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�
=@
=6
34
��
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�A
�8
3=
6�
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
�

&�
�
:9
:1
;�
A*
:.
*:
-7
�-.

�A
</

=:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-$
�3
,=
8:
1;

�
,1

2�
57
5=
:1
;�
/,

0+
2�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�3

.<
=2
�4
,9
+�

A+
*6

,1
+1

-$
�=.
1;

�-+
*6

$�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�,

12
�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�,
:*
�B
<,

=:-
7�
,5
*.
00
�-4

+�
�:
-7
��

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�

2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

��
�

�:
<2
�=
2��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

Page 726



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
'&
��

�

?F
362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
3�
7�
�3
A3
4�
�9
:3
<:
32@
�2<

�=
�:
�?
�7
�5
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�;
<:
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

<F
65
�8
�A
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

28
:<
F�
8�
34
=:
��
7�
5�
A�
83
=6
��
�D

37
73
<4

7/
��
45

�8
�4
=�
��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�
=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
/��
7�
G
�6
6�;
<:
�=
<4

��
72
3<
4�
�4
5�
�H
F�
632
@�
<;
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
53
:�
=2
6@
�=
<4

2:
�:
@�
2<
�7
<D

��
<;
�28

��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
/�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�;<

:�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�*
��
45

��
'�
�

� �<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
3�
7�
�3
A3
4�
�9
:3
<:
32@
�2<

�?
<2
8�
=�
:�?

�7
�5
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
��
45

�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
45

�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
;<
:�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
�8
�7
�?
<2
8�
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
4�
��
23A
�/
�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2��
45

�6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
��

�:
�F
7�
�8
�7
��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
�5
A�
:7
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7/
�G
8�
:�
�7
�9
:3<

:3
237
34
��
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7/
��
7�
G
<F

65
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
�/
�34
=6
F5

34
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�8
FD

�4
�8
��
628

���
�:
<D

<2
34
��
D
��
47
�<
;�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�<

28
�:
�28

�4
�28

��
=�
:�G

<F
65
��
67
<�
8�
69
�2<

��
47
F:
��
��
;6�
13
?6
��
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�?
@�
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
��
7�
D
�4
@�
9�
<9

6�
��
7�
9<

77
3?
6�
�8
�A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�8
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4�
�:
��
9<

73
23A
��
73
4=
��
28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�A
�8
3=
6�
�F
7�
/�G

83
=8
�G
<F

65
�3D

9�
=2
�9
<7
323
A�
6@
�

<4
�:�

5F
=3
4�
�A
�8
3=
6�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
8�
A�
��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�?
�4
�;
327
��

�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�3D

9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

�6<
=�
6�9
<6
3=
3�
7�
;<
:�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
3A
34
��
9:
3<
:3
2@
�2<

�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
��#
<:
�

4�
G
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
83
7�
G
<F

65
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
��
7�
D
F=
8�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
<;
��
<:
>�
�7
�9
<7
73
?6
��
8�
7�
�=
=�
77
�2<

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
/�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
��
:<
G
28
��

�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
7<
=3
�6
�3D

9�
=2
7�
28
:<
F�
8�
D
<:
��
�H
F�
632
@�
<;
��
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�8
FD

�4
�8
��
628

�28
:<
F�
8�
:�
5F

=2
3<
47
�34
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�8
�7
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
26@
��
:�
�2
�:
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
363
2@
�?
�4
�;
327
/�G

328
�4
<�
�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7/
�=
<D

9�
:�
5�
2<
�28

��
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
�7
��
45

�37
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

:�
=<
D
D
�4
5�
5�
��

�  P
ro

vi
d

in
g

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 C
ap

ac
it

y 
to

 A
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

e 
G

ro
w

th
 

 
 

 
 

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��4
=:
��
7�
��
13
72
34
��

:<
�5
�=
�9
�=
32@
�2<

�
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
��
2:
�;
;3=
�

��
4�
:�
2�
5�
?@
�9
:<
9<

7�
5�
6�
A�
6�

<;
��
:<
G
28
�

�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
:<
A3
5�
�4
�G

�
:<
�5
�=
�9
�=
32@
�2<

�
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
��
2:
�;
;3=
�

��
4�
:�
2�
5�
?@
�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
��
��
�4
�G

�
:<
�5
7�
�

�

	
92
3<
4�
".
��4
=:
��
7�
��
13
72
34
��

=�
9�
=3
2@
�;<

:�D
<:
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�<
;�

2:
�4
79
<:
2��
G
�6
>3
4�
�=
@=
634
��

�4
5�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�
�2<

�
7F
99

<:
2�9

:<
9<

7�
5�
6�
A�
6�<
;�

�:
<G

28
�

�

	
92
3<
4�
+.
��
:<
A3
5�
�4
�G

�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�<
;�

2:
�4
79
<:
2��
G
�6
>3
4�
�=
@=
634
��

�4
5�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�
�2<

�
7F
99

<:
2�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

��
��
��4
�G

�:�
36�
72
�2
3<
47
/��
45

�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
=@
=6
��
:<
F2
�7
���
�

�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��1

5*
+,
0+
�+
C:
0-
:1
;�

*.
,2

�5
,A

,5
:-
7$
�A
*.
9:
2+

�1
+3

�
*.
,2

�5
,A

,5
:-
7$
�:1
5*
+,
0+
�

+C
:0
-:
1;

�5
,A

,5
:-
7�
?.
*�
6
.*
+�

0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
6
.2

+0
�.
?�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�,

12
�A
*.
9:
2+

�1
+3

�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�?.

*�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
6
.2

+0
�.
?�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�-
.�
0<
AA

.*
-�1

+3
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
�

��
�<
�D
��
2�

28
��
53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

!�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�

34
=:
��
73
4�
��
13
72
34
��

:<
�5
�=
�9
�=
32@
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
��2
�G
<F

65
�

!�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�4
�G

�
:<
�5
�=
�9
�=
32@
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
��2
�

G
<F

65
��
1�
=�
:?
�2
��

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�7
�28

��
=�
9�
=3
2@
�<
;��
13
72
34
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
7�
4<

2�

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
4�
G
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�

7F
99

<:
2�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�

4,
9+
�A
.0
:-
:9
+$
�=.
1;

�
-+
*6

�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�:
6
A,

5-
0�

<A
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

0:
15
+�
:-
�3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�

Page 727



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
",
��

�

34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

�1
�=
�:
?�
2�
�9
:<
?6
�D

7�
;<
:�2
8<

7�
�G
8<

�5
<4

(2
�

8�
A�
��
�=
�:
�?
@�

=<
42
34
F3
4�
�2<

�9
:�
A�
42
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�8
<F

73
4�
�

=8
<3
=�
��

9:
<?

6�
D
7�
;<
:�2
8<

7�
�

G
8<

�5
<4

(2
�8
�A
��
��

=�
:�?

@�
=<
42
34
F3
4�
�2<

�
9:
�A
�4
2��
==
�7
7�
2<
�

8<
F7
34
��
=8
<3
=�
��

=6
��
:/
��
45

�G
8�
28
�:
�

28
37
�D
�@
�3D

9�
=2
�

F9
<4

��
==
�7
7�
2<
�

8<
F7
34
��
=8
<3
=�
��

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���
2�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

34
=:
��
7�
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�

8<
F7
34
��
=8
<3
=�
��

:1
5*
+,
0+
�,
55
+0
0�
-.
�

4.
<0
:1
;�
54
.:
5+
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

!�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�

34
=:
��
73
4�
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
:<
�5
�=
�9
�=
32@
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�

�4
5�
?�
�5
3:�

=2
6@
�

=<
42
:�
:@
�2<

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���
F=
8�
�4
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�

34
=:
��
7�
�=
�:
�F
7�
��
45

�
A�
83
=6
��
�D

37
73
<4

7/
�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
��
5A
�:
7�
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
�

!�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�4
�G

�
:<
�5
�=
�9
�=
32@
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
���
2�

G
<F

65
�7
��
��
4�

34
=:
��
7�
�34
�A
�8
3=
6�
�

�D
37
73
<4

7/
�G
83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
��
<:
>(
7�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
�

B�
�4
=:
��
73
4�
��
13
72
34
��

=�
9�
=3
2@
�;<

:�D
<:
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�

7F
99

<:
2�9

:<
9<

7�
5�

6�
A�
67
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���
2�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
A�
83
=6
��

F7
��
�4
5�
34
�2F

:4
�

�D
37
73
<4

7/
�G
83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�3D

9�
=2
�

9<
73
23A
�6
@�
<4

�28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
��
<:
>(
7�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
�

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
4�
G
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�

7F
99

<:
2�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
���
2�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
A�
83
=6
��

F7
��
�4
5�
34
�2F

:4
�

�D
37
73
<4

7/
�G
83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�3D

9�
=2
�

9<
73
23A
�6
@�
<4

�28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
��
<:
>(
7�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
�

&�
"
4:
=0
-�-
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�
5.
<=
2�
4,

9+
�/
.-
4�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�=.
1;

�-+
*6

�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�

:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+$
�.
1�

/,
=,
15
+$
�-4

:0
�:0
�

=:8
+=
7�
-.
�/
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

,0
�:-
�A
*.
9:
2+

0�
,�

6
.*
+�
*.
<1

2+
2�

*+
0A
.1

0+
�-.

�-4
+�

5.
6
A=
+C
�:0
0<
+0
�.
?�

4+
,=
-4
�,
12

�3
+=
=>

/+
:1
;�
-4
*.
<;

4�
+1

4,
15
:1
;�

,5
5+
00
:/
:=:
-7
�

;+
1+

*,
==7
��

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�
42
��
45

��
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

!�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�

34
=:
��
73
4�
��
13
72
34
��

:<
�5
�=
�9
�=
32@
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
��2
�G
<F

65
�

�1
�=
�:
?�
2�
��
13
72
34
��

9:
<?

6�
D
7�
;<
:�2
8<

7�
�

G
8<

�5
<4

(2
�8
�A
��
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
�=
�:
��
7�
��
D
��
47
�<
;�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�
���

!�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�4
�G

�
:<
�5
�=
�9
�=
32@
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
��2
�

G
<F

65
��
1�
=�
:?
�2
��

�1
37
234

��
9:
<?

6�
D
7�

;<
:�2
8<

7�
�G
8<

�5
<4

(2
�

8�
A�
��
==
�7
7�
2<
��
�=
�:
�

�7
��
�D
��
47
�<
;�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4�
2�
:D

7�
<;
��
==
�7
73
4�
�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�7
�28

��
=�
9�
=3
2@
�<
;��
13
72
34
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
7�
4<

2�
=6
��
:/
/��
45

�G
8�
28
�:
�

28
37
�D
�@
�3D

9�
=2
�

F9
<4

��
==
�7
7�
2<
�

2:
�3
43
4�
��
45

�
�5
F=
�2
3<
4�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
4�
G
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�

7F
99

<:
2�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
73
4=
��
32�

G
<F

65
�9
:<
A3
5�
�

?�
22
�:
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

�4
5�
J<
?�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�

:1
5*
+,
0+
�,
55
+0
0�
-.
�

+2
<5
,-
:.
1�
,1

2�
-*
,:
1:
1;

$�3
4:
54
�

3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

,1
2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�

=.
1;

�-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

C�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�

34
=:
��
73
4�
��
13
72
34
��

!�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�4
�G

�
:<
�5
�=
�9
�=
32@
�G
<F

65
�

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�:
��

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
4�
G
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
&�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�

4+
=A
�-.

�:1
5*
+,
0+
�

Page 728



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
"�
��

�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�

/�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

:<
�5
�=
�9
�=
32@
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
��%

83
67
2��

<:
>�

8�
7�
��
�<
<5

�9
F?

63=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>/
�

=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
34
��
<:
>�
37
��
�

9:
<?

6�
D
��
45

�7
<�
32�
37
�

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
G
8�
2�2
8�
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<;
�

34
=:
��
73
4�
�:<

�5
�

=�
9�
=3
2@
�G
<F

65
�?
��
�

8�
A�
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���
2�G

<F
65
�

�1
�=
�:
?�
2�
�

9:
<?

6�
D
7�
;<
:�2
8<

7�
�

G
8<

�5
<4

(2
�8
�A
��
��

=�
:�3
4�
:�
6�
23<

4�
2<
�

�=
=�
77
34
��
J<
?�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�7
�28

��
=�
9�
=3
2@
�<
;��
13
72
34
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
7�
4<

2�
=6
��
:/
��
45

�G
8�
28
�:
�

28
37
�D
�@
�3D

9�
=2
�

F9
<4

��
:<
G
28
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�

7F
99

<:
2�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
73
4=
��
32�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
�<
:>
�2<

�
��
2�D

<A
34
��
�4
5�
8�
69
�

2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�34
�

�<
:>
�G
�7
�4
<2
�

34
83
?3
2�
5�
?@
�

=<
4�
�7
23<

4/
�?
<2
8�
<4

�
:<
�5
7�
�4
5�
<4

�
�1
37
234

��
9F

?6
3=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>7
���

,5
5+
00
�-.

�@.
/0
$�

3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
+=
A�

-.
�2
+=
:9
+*
�;
*.
3
-4
�

,1
2�
4,

9+
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�

,1
2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�

=.
1;

�-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

��
�
�6
9�

5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

!�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�

34
=:
��
73
4�
��
13
72
34
��

:<
�5
�=
�9
�=
32@
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
��2
�G
<F

65
�

�1
�=
�:
?�
2�
��
13
72
34
��

9:
<?

6�
D
7�
;<
:�2
8<

7�
�

G
8<

�5
<4

(2
�8
�A
��
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
�=
�:
��
7�
��
D
��
47
�<
;�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�
�

!�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�4
�G

�
:<
�5
�=
�9
�=
32@
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�4
��
�2
3A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
��2
�

G
<F

65
��
1�
=�
:?
�2
��

�1
37
234

��
�=
=�
77
�

9:
<?

6�
D
7�
;<
:�2
8<

7�
�

G
8<

�5
<4

(2
�8
�A
��

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
�=
�:
��
7�
��

D
��
47
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
��

B�
�4
=:
��
73
4�
��
13
72
34
��

=�
9�
=3
2@
�;<

:�D
<:
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�

7F
99

<:
2�9

:<
9<

7�
5�

6�
A�
67
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���
83
7�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

��
55

:�
77
�

34
�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
?@
��
3A
34
��

D
<:
��
9�
<9

6�
�

�:
��
2�
:��

==
�7
7�
2<
�

7�
:A
3=
�7
E;
�=
363
23�

7�
�

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
4�
G
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�

7F
99

<:
2�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���
83
7�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

��
55

:�
77
�

34
�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
?@
��
3A
34
��

D
<:
��
9�
<9

6�
��
�

D
��
47
�<
;�2
:�
A�
663
4�
�

34
��
45

��
:<
F4

5�
�<
:>
�

�4
5�
28
��
G
35
�:
��
:�
�/
�

�4
5�
�3
A�
��
:�
�2
�:
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�
7�
:A
3=
�7
E;
�=
363
23�

7�
�

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�

4+
=A
�-.

�2
+=
:9
+*
�

+B
<,

=:-
7�
,1

2�
,5
5+
00
�

-.
�,
==�
/7

�4
+=
A:
1;

�-.
�

+1
0<
*+
�-4

,-
�-4

+�
3
4.

=+
�.
?��

.*
8D
0�

A.
A<

=,
-:
.1

�5
,1

�
,5
5+
00
�4
.<

0:
1;
$�

@.
/0
$�;
..

20
�,
12

�
0+
*9
:5
+0
�,
12

�=+
:0
<*
+�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
+-
5�
��
4+

*+
�

3
.<

=2
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

!!
�

��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�

34
=:
��
73
4�
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
:<
�5
�=
�9
�=
32@
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�

!� �
�:
<A
35
34
��
4�
G
�:<

�5
�

=�
9�
=3
2@
�2<

�
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
��

2:
�;
;3=
��
�4
�:
�2
�5
�?
@�

B�
�4
=:
��
73
4�
��
13
72
34
��

=�
9�
=3
2@
�;<

:�D
<:
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
4�
G
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�

4+
=A
�-.

�*
+2

<5
+�
-4
+�

1+
+2

�-.
�-*
,9
+=
�/
7�

2+
=:9
+*
:1
;�
,1

�

Page 729



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
"'
��

�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

�4
5�
?�
�5
3:�

=2
6@
�

=<
42
:�
:@
�2<

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���
F=
8�
�4
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�

34
=:
��
7�
�=
�:
�F
7�
��
45

�
9<

2�
42
3�
66@
�34
=:
��
7�
�

=<
4�
�7
23<

4/
�G
83
=8
�37
�

�6
:�
�5
@�
��
9:
<?

6�
D
�;<

:�
�<
:>
��
2�=
�:
2�
34
�23
D
�7
���

�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

?�
�A
�:
@�
4�
��
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�:�

5F
=�
�

4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
G
<F

65
�4
<2
�D
34
3D
37
��

F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:/
�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�?
��

53
:�
=2
6@
�=
<4

2:
�:
@�
2<
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�

4�
��
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

7F
99

<:
2�9

:<
9<

7�
5�

6�
A�
67
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���
F=
8�
�4
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�34
=:
��
7�
�F
7�
�

<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�:�

63�
4=
��

F9
<4

�28
��
=�
:��

45
�

28
�:
�?
@�
8�
69
�2<

�
5�
63A
�:
��
4�

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�
�4
5�
�6
7<
�

:�
5F

=�
�=
<4

��
72
3<
4�
�

7F
99

<:
2�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���
F=
8�
�4
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�34
=:
��
7�
�F
7�
�

<;
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�:�

63�
4=
��

F9
<4

�28
��
=�
:��

45
�

28
�:
�?
@�
8�
69
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

�4
�34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�

�4
5�
�6
7<
�:�

5F
=�
�

=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
�

:1
-+
;*
,-
+2

�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�1

+-
3
.*
8$
�

3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
.1

�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

)�
�<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��

=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

!�
��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�

34
=:
��
73
4�
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
:<
�5
�=
�9
�=
32@
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�

�4
5�
?�
�5
3:�

=2
6@
�

=<
42
:�
:@
�2<

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���
F=
8�
�4
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�

34
=:
��
7�
�=
�:
�F
7�
��
45

�
28
��
:�
7F
62�

42
�34
=:
��
7�
�

34
�A
�8
3=
6�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
�

!!
�

�:
<A
35
��
4�
G
�:<

�5
�

=�
9�
=3
2@
�2<

�
�=
=<
D
D
<5

�2
��

2:
�;
;3=
��
�4
�:
�2
�5
�?
@�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
=�
:�F

7�
/�

G
328

�:�
7F
62�

42
�

34
=:
��
7�
�34
�A
�8
3=
6�
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
G
83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�?
��
53
:�
=2
6@
�

=<
42
:�
:@
��
45

�
34
=<
D
9�
23?

6�
�G
328

�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�

28
�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�A
�:
@�

4�
��
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

B�
�4
=:
��
73
4�
��
13
72
34
��

=�
9�
=3
2@
�;<

:�D
<:
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�

7F
99

<:
2�9

:<
9<

7�
5�

6�
A�
67
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

:�
5F

=�
�:�

63�
4=
��

F9
<4

�28
��
=�
:��

45
�34
�

2F
:4
�:�

5F
=�
�A
�8
3=
6�
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
��
83
7�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�

�4
5�
9<

73
23A
��
6<
4�
�

2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
4�
G
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�

7F
99

<:
2�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

8�
69
�2<

�:
�5
F=
��

:�
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
=�
:��

45
�34
�2F

:4
�

:�
5F

=�
�A
�8
3=
6�
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
��
83
7�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�

�4
5�
9<

73
23A
��
6<
4�
�

2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
>�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�

4,
9+
�/
.-
4�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

,1
2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�=.
1;

�
-+
*6

�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�:
6
A,

5-
0�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���

�
1�
-4
+�
.1

+�
4,

12
�

:1
5*
+,
0:
1;

�+
C:
0-
:1
;�

,1
2�
A*
.9
:2
:1
;�
1+

3
�

*.
,2

�5
,A

,5
:-
7�

3
.<

=2
�:1
5*
+,
0+
�

9+
4:
5=
+�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0$
�

/<
-�A

*.
9:
0:
.1

�?.
*�

6
.*
+�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�

6
.2

+0
�.
?�-
*,
10
A.

*-
�

3
.<

=2
�*
+2

<5
+�

9+
4:
5=
+�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
,1

2�
4+

=A
�5
.6

/,
-�

5=
:6

,-
+�
54
,1

;+
��

��

<

47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F

:�
/�?
3<
!

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
�

�4
5�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
G
<F

65
�?
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�7
�32
�

G
<F

65
�5
�9
�4
5�
F9

<4
�

28
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�<
;�4

�G
�

B�
�4
=:
��
73
4�
��
13
72
34
��

=�
9�
=3
2@
�;<

:�D
<:
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�

7F
99

<:
2�9

:<
9<

7�
5�

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
G
<F

65
�?
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
�7
�32
�

G
<F

65
�5
�9
�4
5�
F9

<4
�

28
��
6<
=�
23<

47
�<
;�4

�G
�

E�
�6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
,0
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�2
+A

+1
2�
<A

.1
�

-4
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
.?
�

Page 730



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
""
��

�

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2

@/
�;6
<:
��
�4
5�

;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�

E�
��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

:<
�5
�=
�9
�=
32@
/�7
F=
8�

�7
�:<

�5
7/
��
7�
2<
�G
8�
2�

3D
9�
=2
7�
28
�:
��
D
�@
�

?�
�<
4�
28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

6�
A�
67
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

=<
47
�:
A�
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�?

@�
�A
<3
53
4�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
5�
A�
6<
9�
4�
G
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���
�8
37
�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
7�
2<
�

G
8�
2�3
D
9�
=2
7�
28
�:
��

G
<F

65
�?
��
<4

�28
��

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

1+
3
�*
.,

2�
5,
A,

5:
-7
�

,1
2�
1+

3
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�?.

*�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
6
.2

+0
�

.?
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�,

0�
-.
�

4.
3
�-4

:0
�6

,7
�

:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
-4
+�

1,
-<
*,
=�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
���
8�
:�
�

D
�@
�?
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�:�
!

F7
��
��

�E
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
�

=<
42
�D

34
�2
�5
�6�
45

�
�4
5�
9:
<2
�=
2�<

28
�:
�

6�
45

�7
F=
8�
�7
�

�6
6<
2D

�4
27
/�?
F2
�28

37
�

G
<F

65
�5
�9
�4
5�
F9

<4
�

28
��
5�
2�
36�
<;
�

9:
<9

<7
�6
7�
;<
:�4

�G
�

:<
�5
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��

B�
�4
=:
��
73
4�
��
13
72
34
��

=�
9�
=3
2@
�;<

:�D
<:
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�

7F
99

<:
2�9

:<
9<

7�
5�

6�
A�
67
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�;<

:�
4�
G
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�
28
�:
�?
@�
:�
5F

=�
�28

��
�D

<F
42
�<
;�4

�G
�6�
45

�
G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�4
��
5�

2<
�?
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
��

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

C�
�D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�:
��

F4
=�
:2
�3
4�
���
8�
:�
�

D
�@
�?
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�2<

�:�
!

F7
��
��

�E
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
�

=<
42
�D

34
�2
�5
�6�
45

/�
9:
<2
�=
2�<

28
�:
�6�
45

�
7F
=8
��
7�
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
/�

?F
2�2
83
7�
G
<F

65
�

5�
9�
45

�F
9<

4�
28
��

5�
2�
36�
<;
�9
:<
9<

7�
67
�

;<
:�4

�G
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��

E�
�6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
3
.<

=2
�/
+�

<1
5+
*-
,:
1�
,0
�:-
�

3
.<

=2
�2
+A

+1
2�
<A

.1
�

-4
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
.?
�

1+
3
�*
.,

2�
5,
A,

5:
-7
�

,1
2�
1+

3
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�?.

*�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
6
.2

+0
�

.?
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�,

0�
-.
�

4.
3
�-4

:0
�6

,7
�

:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
=,
12

�
*+
0.
<*
5+
0�
�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�

�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�

:6
A,

5-
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�

G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

!�
�
55

323
<4

�6
��:
<�
5�

=�
9�
=3
2@
�=
<F

65
�7
��
�

�4
�34
=:
��
7�
�34
�

:�
7<
F:
=�
�F
7�
/�G

83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�

F9
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��

B�
�4
=:
��
73
4�
��
13
72
34
��

=�
9�
=3
2@
�;<

:�D
<:
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�

7F
99

<:
2�9

:<
9<

7�
5�

6�
A�
67
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�;<

:�

!�
�:
<A
35
34
��
4�
G
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�

7F
99

<:
2�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�=
<F

65
�

7�
��
�4
�34
=:
��
7�
�34
�

:�
7<
F:
=�
�F
7�
/�G

83
=8
�

>�
�*
.9

:2
:1
;�
1+

3
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�?.

*�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
6
.2

+0
�

.?
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�,

12
�

1+
3
�*
.,

2�
5,
A,

5:
-7
�

5.
<=
2�
*+
0<
=-
�:1
�-4

+�
:1
5*
+,
0+
2�
*+
0.
<*
5+
�

<0
+�
,1

2�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+�

Page 731



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
"+
��

�

4�
G
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�
28
��
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�

:�
7<
F:
=�
�F
7�
���
�8
�:
��

G
366
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�

F9
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

4,
9+
�1
+;
,-
:9
+�

:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

!!
�

��
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�

34
=:
��
73
4�
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
:<
�5
�=
�9
�=
32@
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�

�4
5�
?�
�5
3:�

=2
6@
�

=<
42
:�
:@
�2<

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���
F=
8�
�4
�

�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
<F

65
�

34
=:
��
7�
�=
�:
�F
7�
��
45

�
28
��
:�
7F
62�

42
�34
=:
��
7�
�

34
�A
�8
3=
6�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
��

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��

�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

�3
:�H

F�
632
@/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�

�3
A�
4�
28
�2
��
<:
>�

�6
:�
�5
@�
8�
7�
9:
<?

6�
D
7�

G
328

��
3:�
0
F�
632
@�
34
�

�
0
�
�
7�
�

� �8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

?�
�A
�:
@�
4�
��
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
���

!!
�

�
�G

�:<
�5
�=
�9
�=
32@
�

G
<F

65
�7
��
��
4�

34
=:
��
7�
�34
�=
�:
�F
7�
�

G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��

A�
:@
�4
��
�2
3A
�/
�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2��
45

�6<
4�
�

2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

B�
�4
=:
��
73
4�
��
13
72
34
��

=�
9�
=3
2@
�;<

:�D
<:
��

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�

7F
99

<:
2�9

:<
9<

7�
5�

6�
A�
67
�<
;��
:<
G
28
�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

:�
5F

=�
�:�

63�
4=
��

F9
<4

�28
��
=�
:��

45
�34
�

2F
:4
�:�

5F
=�
�A
�8
3=
6�
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
���
83
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
3D
9:
<A
34
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

B�
�:
<A
35
34
��
4�
G
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�

<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�

7F
99

<:
2�4

�G
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�

8�
69
�2<

�:
�5
F=
��

:�
63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
=�
:��

45
�34
�2F

:4
�

:�
5F

=�
�A
�8
3=
6�
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
���
83
7�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
3D
9:
<A
34
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

&�
>�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�

4,
9+
�/
.-
4�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

,1
2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�=.
1;

�
-+
*6

�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�:
6
A,

5-
0�

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
���

�
1�
-4
+�
.1

+�
4,

12
�

:1
5*
+,
0:
1;

�+
C:
0-
:1
;�

,1
2�
A*
.9
:2
:1
;�
1+

3
�

*.
,2

�5
,A

,5
:-
7�

3
.<

=2
�:1
5*
+,
0+
�

9+
4:
5=
+�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0$
�

/<
-�A

*.
9:
0:
.1

�?.
*�

6
.*
+�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�

6
.2

+0
�.
?�-
*,
10
A.

*-
�

3
.<

=2
�*
+2

<5
+�

9+
4:
5=
+�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
,1

2�
0.
�-4

+*
+�
3
.<

=2
�

/+
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�
,:
*�
B<

,=
:-
7�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�

2<
�9
�<
96
��

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�

�4
@�
4�
G
�:<

�5
�

=�
9�
=3
2@
�34
��
<:
>�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��
34
�

�:
��
7�
�2
�:3
7>
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
�/
�<
:�2
8�
2�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
�

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�

4�
G
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��

6<
=�
2�
5�
34
��
:�
�7
��
2�

&�
�-
�:0
�,
00
<6

+2
�-4

,-
�

1+
3
�*
.,

2�
5,
A,

5:
-7
�

,1
2�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�

?.
*�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�

6
.2

+0
�.
?�-
*,
10
A.

*-
�

3
.<

=2
�1
.-
�/
+�

Page 732



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
"�
��

�

�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

D
323
��
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�?
��

9:
<A
35
�5
�2<

�
D
34
3D
37
��
;6<

<5
�:3
7>
�

�4
5�
7<
�<
4�
28
37
�?
�7
37
�

28
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

:37
>�
<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
/�<
:�

28
�2
�D
323
��
23<

4�
G
<F

65
�?
��
9:
<A
35
�5
�

2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
;6<

<5
�

:37
>�
�4
5�
7<
�<
4�
28
37
�

?�
73
7�
28
�:
��
G
<F

65
�

?�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

=.
5,
-+
2�
:1
�,
*+
,0
�,
-�

*:
08
�.
?�?
=.
.2

:1
;$
�

3
4:
54
�3
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�

-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

��
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�<
:�

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�

5�
9�
45

34
��
F9

<4
�

3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
��

�
�G

�:<
�5
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
<F

65
�

=<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
/�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��
<:
�8
�A
��

�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�

5�
9�
45

34
��
F9

<4
�28

��
5�
2�
36�
<;
�9
:<
9<

7�
67
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
7E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

��
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�<
:�

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�

5�
9�
45

34
��
F9

<4
�

3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
��

�
�G

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�

=<
F6
5�
=<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
/�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��
<:
�8
�A
��

�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�

5�
9�
45

34
��
F9

<4
�28

��
5�
2�
36�
<;
�9
:<
9<

7�
67
��

��
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�

4,
9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
.*
�

1+
;,
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
�

2+
A+

12
:1
;�
<A

.1
�

:6
A=
+6

+1
-,
-:
.1

���
�6

A,
5-
0�
.?
�1
+3

�
*.
,2

0�
5,
A,

5:
-7
�,
12

�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�5
.<

=2
�

5.
10
+*
9+
�.
*�

+1
4,

15
+�
�.

*8
D0
�

4:
0-
.*
:5
�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-$
�

5<
=-
<*
,=
�4
+*
:-
,;
+$
�

54
,*
,5
-+
*�
,1

2�
0+
--
:1
;�
.*
�4
,9
+�

,2
9+
*0
+�
:6

A,
5-
0�

2+
A+

12
:1
;�
<A

.1
�

-4
+�
2+

-,
:=�
.?
�

A*
.A

.0
,=
0�
�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

�4
5�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

3D
9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�

��
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�<
:�

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�

5�
9�
45

34
��
F9

<4
�

3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
��

�
�G

�:<
�5
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
<F

65
�

9:
<2
�=
2��

45
�

�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
<:
�8
�A
��

�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7/
�

5�
9�
45

34
��
F9

<4
�28

��
5�
2�
36�
<;
�9
:<
9<

7�
67
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�

�;
;�
=2
7E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

��
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
=<
F6
5�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�<
:�

4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�

5�
9�
45

34
��
F9

<4
�

3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
��

�
�G

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�

D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�

=<
F6
5�
=<
47
�:
A�
��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
<:
�8
�A
��

�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7/
�

5�
9�
45

34
��
F9

<4
�28

��

��
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
.<

=2
�

4,
9+
�,
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
.*
�

1+
;,
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
�

2+
A+

12
:1
;�
<A

.1
�

:6
A=
+6

+1
-,
-:
.1

���
�6

A,
5-
0�
.?
�1
+3

�
*.
,2

0�
5,
A,

5:
-7
�,
12

�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�5
.<

=2
�

5.
10
+*
9+
�.
*�

+1
4,

15
+�
�.

*8
D0
�

1,
-<
*,
=�,
12

�/
<:
=-
�

+1
9:
*.
16

+1
-�
�

Page 733



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
"*
��

�

5�
2�
36�
<;
�9
:<
9<

7�
67
��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
��
4�
:�
66@
�8
�7
��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
/��
3A
�4
�28

��
=<
4;
63=
2�?

�2
G
��
4�
34
=:
��
7�
5�
=�
:�
F7
��
�4
5�
28
��
�5
A�
:7
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�

:�
7F
623
4�
�;:
<D

�28
37
��	

92
3<
4�
'�
8�
7�
73
D
36�
:6@
��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
28
37
�G
<F

65
��
67
<�
7�
��
�4
�34
=:
��
7�
�34
�=
�:
�F
7�
/�G

83
=8
�G
<F

65
�4
<2
�?
��
�<
<5

�;<
:�2
8�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
��

�8
�7
��
<9

23<
47
�D
�@
��
67
<�
8�
A�
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
@�
�4
5�
;<
:�
8<

F7
34
�/
�7
34
=�
�28

�@
�G
<F

65
��
1�
=�
:?
�2
��
�1
37
234

��
9:
<?

6�
D
7�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�=
�:
�

<G
4�
:7
83
9/
�34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

34
�7
�63
>�
�34
�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�2<

�2:
�3
43
4�
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
"�
8�
7�
7<
D
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�28

��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�7
34
=�
�32
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�:�

63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
=�
:�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�2
8�
:�
��
:�
�

�6
7<
�7
<D

��
F4

=�
:2
�3
42
3�
7�
G
328

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
�/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�34
�:
�6
�2
3<
4�
2<
�J<
?7
��
45

��
:<
G
28
/�7
34
=�
�32
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�8
<G

�D
F=
8�
�1
2:
��
=�
9�
=3
2@
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�

7@
72
�D

�=
<F

65
��
==
<D

D
<5

�2
�/
��
45

�28
�:
�?
@�
G
8�
28
�:
�28

37
�D
3�
82
�=
<4

72
:�
34
��
:<
G
28
/��
==
�7
7�
2<
�4
�G

�8
<F

73
4�
��
2=
���
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
+�
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
���

�G
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�G
<F

65
�?
�4
�;
32�
28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�2
8:
<F

�8
�

:�
5F

=3
4�
�:�

63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�28

��
=�
:/
��
45

�28
�:
�?
@�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�A
�8
3=
6�
��
D
37
73
<4

7/
�G
328

�:�
7F
62�

42
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�?
�4
�;
327
���
�2
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
A<
35
�28

��
4�
�5
�;<

:�:
<�
5�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�28

��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�=
<4

��
72
3<
4/
�G
83
=8
�8
�7
�?
��
4�
83
�8
63�
82
�5
��
7�
��
9:
<?

6�
D
�34
�

�<
:>
��
2�=
�:
2�
34
�23
D
�7
/��
47
F:
34
��
28
�2
��
:<
G
28
�G
�7
�4
<2
�=
<4

72
:�
34
�5
�?
@�
28
37
��

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
8<

F7
34
��
�4
5�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
/�7
34
=�
�32
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�D
�1
3D
37
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�8
<F

73
4�
��
45

�
J<
?7
�28

:<
F�
8�
2:
�4
79
<:
2�
���
2�G

366
��
67
<�
8�

69
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
��
:<
G
28
�34
��
<:
>�
37
�4
<2
�:�

72
:3
=2
�5
�?
@�
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
�

� �8
�:
��
G
366
�?
��
��
D
31
2F
:�
�<
;�9

<7
323
A�
��
45

�4
��
�2
3A
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
28
37
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
��
99

:<
�=
8�
G
366
��
4=
<F

:�
��
��
:�
�2
�:
�F
7�
�<
;�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�D
<5

�7
�<
;�

2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�?
F2
�G
366
��
67
<�
34
=:
��
7�
�=
�:
�F
7�
/�G

83
=8
�8
�7
��
77
<=
3�
2�
5�
�5
A�
:7
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
�

� �8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�8
�7
�9
<7
323
A�
�7
<=
3�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
�7
�32
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�D
�1
3D
37
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�J<
?7
/��
<<

57
��
45

�7
�:
A3
=�
7/
��
45

�:�
=:
��
23<

4�
6�;
�=
363
23�

7�
���
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�

G
366
��
67
<�
3D
9:
<A
��
28
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;��
<:
>(
7�
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
28
:<
F�
8�
9:
<D

<2
3<
4�
<;
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
���

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�2
�37
�:�

=<
D
D
�4
5�
5�
;<
:�
28
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4�
28
�2
�28

��
9<

63=
@�
34
=6
F5

�7
�D
323
��
23<

4�
2<
�=
<D

?�
2�2
8�
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
23�

7�
G
328

�:�
��
:5
7�
2<
�=
<4

7�
:A
34
��
28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�F
73
4�
�6�
45

�:�
7<
F:
=�
7�
�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
��
45

�28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�;
<:
��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2��

45
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�
8�
:3
2�
��
���
�8
��

9<
63=
@�
�6
7<
�4
��
57
�2<

�D
323
��
2�
�;<

:�2
8�
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�:�
7<
F:
=�
�F
7�
�:�

7F
623
4�
�;:
<D

�4
�G

�:<
�5
7�
�4
5�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
�

    D
et

er
m

in
in

g 
A

re
as

 f
o

r 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
an

d
 A

ss
o

ci
at

ed
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 N

ee
d

s 
 

�
�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�6
@�
<4

��
��

#�
9<

63=
3�
7�
2<
��
F3
5�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
4<

�9
<6
3=
@�
<9

23<
4�
�

�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
:<
A3
5�
��
�4
�:
3=
�6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3
�E
73
2�
�

�6
6<
=�
23<

47
�2<

��
F3
5�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

O
pt

io
n 

3:
��
*.
9:
2+

�2
+-
,:
=+
2�
=.
5,
=�

5*
:-
+*
:,
F0
:-
+�
,=
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
-.
�;
<:
2+

�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�*
+=
,-
+2

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�

��
�<
�D
��
2�

28
��
53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

B�
�8
�:
��
37
��
4�
<9

9<
:2
F4

32@
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
�5
�H
F�
2�
6@
�:
�6
�2
�5
�

2<
��
45

�7
�:
A�
5�
?@
/�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
D
<:
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�A
�6
�

9�
22
�:
47
��

B�
�8
�:
��
37
��
4�
<9

9<
:2
F4

32@
�2<

��
47
F:
��

28
�2
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

�5
�H
F�
2�
6@
�:
�6
�2
�5
�2<

��
45

�7
�:
A�
5�

?@
/�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�2
<�
�4
=<
F:
��
��

D
<:
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�A
�6
�9
�2
2�
:4
7�
�

Page 734



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
")
��

�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

�
�

C�
�2
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�G
8�
28
�:
��
�4
�:
3=
�

=:
32�

:3
�E
73
2�
��
66<
=�
23<

47
�G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�;�
=2
<:
7�
7F
=8
��
7�
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
���
�D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�:
��

28
�:
�;
<:
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
���

B�
�
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�=
:32
�:
3�
E7
32�

�
�6
6<
=�
23<

47
�2<

��
F3
5�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

:�
6�
2�
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�7
��
>�

2<
��
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

G
8�
:�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

���
�8
37
�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�

F9
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
EG

�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�
42
��
45

��
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�

/�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

��
�
�6
9�

5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
�2
�28

��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�

7@
72
�D

�4
��
57
�2<

�?
��
?�
6�
4=
�5
�34
�;�
A<
F:
�<
;�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�D

<5
�7
/��
3A
34
��

9�
<9

6�
�=
8<

3=
��
�?
<F

2�8
<G

�28
�@
�2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
�6
7<
��
?<

F2
�D
�1
3D
37
34
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
���

C�
�2
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�G
8�
28
�:
��
�4
�:
3=
�

=:
32�

:3
�E
73
2�
��
66<
=�
23<

47
�G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

��
47
F:
��

28
�2
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

��
73
6@
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
�

B�
�
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�=
:32
�:
3�
�E
73
2�
�

�6
6<
=�
23<

47
�2<

��
F3
5�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

:�
6�
2�
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�7
��
>�

2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

�7
�34
��
==
�7
73
?6
��

Page 735



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
"�
��

�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

�:
��
37
�

�<
<5

��
==
�7
7�
2<
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�4
5�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

6<
=�
23<

47
��
45

�28
�:
�?
@�
8�
A�
��
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

B�
�
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�
28
�2
���
��
��

��
��
�	
��

��
��

�

	�
��
��
��
��	

��
��
��
��
�

��
	�
���
��

��
��
��

�
��


��
��


��
���

��
��
�	
��


��
��
�	
��
��

�
��
��
�

��

	
��
��
��
��	

��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�

��

�	
���

�
��
	�
�
��
��
��

	
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
�

��
�

��
�	
��
��
��
	�

�
���


�
��
���
��
���
�8
��
�
��

#�
�6
7<
�:�

=<
�4
37
�7
�28

�2
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�9

<6
3=
3�
7�

8�
A�
��
4�
3D
9<

:2
�4
2�:
<6
��
2<
�9
6�
@�
34
�

;�
=3
632
�2
34
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��

45
�

2<
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
���

��
��
	�
�
��
��

�

�



���


�
���
��
��
��


��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��

��
�

�
	�
��
�	
���
��
��
�	
��
���
��
F=
8�
:�
HF

3:
�D

�4
27
�

G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

C�
�2
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�G
8�
28
�:
��
�4
�:
3=
�

=:
32�

:3
�E
73
2�
��
66<
=�
23<

47
�34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�

4�
G
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

<F
65
�8
�A
��

7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�5
�2
�3
6�2
<�
�4
7F
:�
�;F

6;3
6D
�4
2�<

;�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

B�
�
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�=
:32
�:
3�
�E
73
2�
�

�6
6<
=�
23<

47
�2<

��
F3
5�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

:�
6�
2�
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
��
73
6@
��
==
�7
73
?6
��

�4
5�
8�
69
7�
2<
�:
�5
F=
��
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
/��
45

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
�7
�2<

��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

)�
�<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��

=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

��

<

47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F

:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2

@/
�;6
<:
��
�4
5�

;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
�

�4
5�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�

E�
��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�=
<4

7�
:A
��
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
��

28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�2
8:
<F

�8
��
�:�

4�
��

<;
�D
��
7F
:�
7�
�4
5�
28
�2
�6�
45

�G
328

�28
��
6�
�7
2�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�A
�6
F�
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
��
66<
=�
2�
5�

;<
:�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
���
8�
7�
�

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�G
366
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

C�
�2
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�G
8�
28
�:
��
�4
�:
3=
�

=:
32�

:3
�E
73
2�
��
66<
=�
23<

47
�G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�;�
=2
<:
7�
7F
=8
��
7�

9:
<2
�=
23<

4�
<;
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�

=:
32�

:3
��
E7
32�

��
66<
=�
23<

47
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
<F

65
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�G

�7
�4
<2
��
5A
�:
7�
6@
�

�;
;�
=2
�5
���
	
4�
28
37
�?
�7
37
�28

�:
��

G
<F

65
�?
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�<
4�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

Page 736



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
"&
��

�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�=
<4

7�
:A
��
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
��

28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2��
45

�2<
�:�

!F
7�
�

��
�/
�:�

D
�5
3�
2�
�5
�:
�6
3=
2�6
�4
5�
G
8�
:�
�

�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
��
45

�2<
��
66<
=�
2�
�6�
45

�G
328

�28
��

6�
�7
2��

4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�A
�6
F�
�;<

:�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
���
8�
7�
�:�

HF
3:�

D
�4
27
�G
366
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

C�
�2
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�G
8�
28
�:
��
�4
�:
3=
�

=:
32�

:3
�E
73
2�
��
66<
=�
23<

47
�G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�;�
=2
<:
7�
7F
=8
��
7�
28
��

4�
�5
�2<

�:�
!F
7�
��
�
�/
�<
:�2
<�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5�
�2
=�
���

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�

=:
32�

:3
��
E7
32�

��
66<
=�
23<

47
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
<F

65
�7
��
>�
2<
�:�

!F
7�
��
�
��
G
8�
:�
�

9<
77
3?
6�
/�9
:�
A�
42
��
4@
�9
<6
6F
23<

4�
G
83
=8
�D
�@
��
:37
��
;:
<D

�7
F=
8�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

/��
45

�2<
�9
:<
2�
=2
�6�
45

�7
F=
8�
�7
�

��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6��
45

��
66<
2D

�4
27
���

�8
�:
��
G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�

�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

��
�

��
5F

=�
�

G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

B�

:
32�

:3�
�G
83
=8
��
4=
<F

:�
��
�9
F?

63=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�F
7�
�G
<F

65
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�28

��
9:
�7
�:
A�
23<

4�
<;
�;3
43
2�
�

:�
7<
F:
=�
7�
�

B�

:
32�

:3�
�G
83
=8
��
4=
<F

:�
��
�9
F?

63=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�F
7�
�

G
<F

65
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
9:
�7
�:
A�
23<

4�
<;
�;3
43
2�
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�=
8�
66�
4�
��
<;
�

=6
3D
�2
��
=8
�4
��
��
45

�:�
HF

3:
�7
�28

�2
�6<
=�
6�

96
�4
43
4�
��
F2
8<

:32
3�
7�
78
<F

65
���
��
��
�	
��
��
�
�

��
��
�	
��

��
���
��
�	

�
��	

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�



�

��
��

�
��
��
��

	
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
	�

��
���
83
7�

G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�3D
9:
<A
34
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

C�
�2
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�G
8�
28
�:
��
�4
�:
3=
�

=:
32�

:3
�E
73
2�
��
66<
=�
23<

47
�G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�;�
=2
<:
7�
7F
=8
��
7�
28
��

4�
�5
�2<

�6<
=�
2�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
<:
�

�G
�@
�;:
<D

��
:�
�7
�<
;�9

<<
:�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

B�
�
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�=
:32
�:
3�
�E
73
2�
�

�6
6<
=�
23<

47
�2<

��
F3
5�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

:�
6�
2�
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�=
<F

65
�7
��
>�

2<
�6<
=�
2�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

G
<F

65
�4
<2
��
5A
�:
7�
6@
�3D

9�
=2
��
3:
�

HF
�6
32@
/�<
:�
2<
�?
��
6<
=�
2�
5�
34
��
:�
�7
�

<;
��
13
72
34
��
9<

<:
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
/�F
46
�7
7�

28
�:
��
G
�7
�D
323
��
23<

4�
2<
�=
<D

?�
2�

�4
@�
�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
�	
4�
28
37
�

?�
73
7�
28
�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

Page 737



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
+,
��

�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��

<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�

2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

B�
�4
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�;6
<<

5�
:3
7>
�28

��
�
��

#�
:�
HF

3:�
7�

28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�5
3:�

=2
�5
�

�G
�@
�;:
<D

��
:�
�7
��
2�8

3�
8�
72
�:
37
>�
<;
�

;6<
<5

34
�/
�?
F2
�G
8�
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

4�
=�
77
�:
@�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�32
�=
�4
�?
��
D
�5
��

7�
;�
�G
328

<F
2�3
4=
:�
�7
34
��
;6<

<5
�:
37
>�

�6
7�
G
8�
:�
���
�8
�7
��
:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�G
<F

65
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

C�
�2
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�G
8�
28
�:
��
�4
�:
3=
�

=:
32�

:3
�E
73
2�
��
66<
=�
23<

47
�G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�;�
=2
<:
7�
7F
=8
��
7�
;6<

<5
�

:37
>�
�4
5�
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�5
<�
7�

4<
2�4

��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>�
�

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�

=:
32�

:3
��
E7
32�

��
66<
=�
23<

47
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
<F

65
�7
��
>�
2<
�6<
=�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
G
�@
�;:
<D

��
:�
�7
�<
;�

;6<
<5

�:
37
>/
�G
83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�=
<4

7�
:A
��
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
��

28
��
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�G

83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

D
3::
<:
�28

��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�<
;�2
83
7�
<?

J�
=2
3A
��
�4
5�

8�
A�
�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2��
45

�9
<7
323
A�
�6<
4�
�2�

:D
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

C�
�2
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�G
8�
28
�:
��
�4
�:
3=
�

=:
32�

:3
�E
73
2�
��
66<
=�
23<

47
�G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�;�
=2
<:
7�
7F
=8
��
7�
28
��

4�
�5
�2<

��
A<
35
��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

��
<:
>(
7�

83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
�

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�

=:
32�

:3
��
E7
32�

��
66<
=�
23<

47
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
<F

65
�7
��
>�
2<
��
A<
35
��
5A
�:
7�
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
��
<:
>(
7�
83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

��
�

�:
<2
�=
2��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

B�
�8
��
�
��
#�
7�
�>
7�
2<
�=
<4

7�
:A
��
�4
5�
�4
8�
4=
��

28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�2
8:
<F

�8
��
�:�

4�
��

<;
�D
��
7F
:�
7�
�4
5�
28
�2
�6�
45

�G
328

�28
��
6�
�7
2�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�A
�6
F�
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
��
66<
=�
2�
5�

;<
:�4

�G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2/
��
45

�2<
�7
��
>�
2<
�

�A
<3
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�8
3�
8�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��
���
8�
7�
�:
�H
F3
:�
D
�4
27
�G
366
�

8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

C�
�2
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�G
8�
28
�:
��
�4
�:
3=
�

=:
32�

:3
�E
73
2�
��
66<
=�
23<

47
�G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
=<
47
35
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�;�
=2
<:
7�
34
=6
F5

34
��
28
��

4�
�5
�2<

�9
:<
2�
=2
��
:�
�7
�<
;�6
�4
57
=�
9�
�

A�
6F
�/
��
45

�<
28
�:
�6�
45

�7
F=
8�
�7
�

��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�7
32�

7�
�

B�
�2
�37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�

=:
32�

:3
��
E7
32�

��
66<
=�
23<

47
�2<

��
F3
5�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

G
<F

65
�7
��
>�
2<
�6<
=�
2�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
G
�@
�;:
<D

��
:�
�7
�<
;�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
�/
��
45

�2<
��
A<
35
�

��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�7
32�

7�
��	

4�
28
37
�?
�7
37
�28

�:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
8�
7�
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
��

�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�7
34
=�
�28

��
�
��

#�
D
3::
<:
7�
28
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�<
;��
�4
FD

?�
:�<

;�2
8�
��
�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
���

<�
�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7�

G
�:
��
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
;:
<D

�28
37
�<
92
3<
4/
��
628

<F
�8
�32
�37
�:�

=<
�4
37
�5
�28

�2
��
��

#�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�34
=6
F5

��
28
��
6�
A�
6�<
;�5

�2
�3
6�2
8�
2�2
8�
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
��
99

:<
�=
8�
5<

�7
��
45

�
=�
44

<2
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
2�
>�
��
==
<F

42
�<
;�9

�:
23=
F6
�:
�6<
=�
6�3
77
F�
7�
�;
;�
=2
34
��
�<
:>
���

	
92
3<
4�
'�
8�
7�
6�
:�
�6
@�
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
3D
9�
=2
7�
�7
�32
�37
�F
4=
�:
2�
34
�G
8�
28
�:
��
�4
�:
3=
�6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3�

E7
32�

��
66<
=�
23<

47
�G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�5
�2
�3
6�2
<�
;�
=2
<:
�

34
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
23<

47
�7
F=
8�
�7
�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
<;
�28

��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�D
34
3D
37
34
��
;6<

<5
�:3
7>
/��
A<
35
34
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
2�G

<F
65
��
5A
�:
7�
6@
�3D

9�
=2
�F
9<

4�
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4/
�9
:<
2�
=2
3<
4�
<;
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��
�2
=�
��

�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
���
2�3
7�
�7
7F
D
�5
�28

�2
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�=
:32
�:
3�
E7
32�

��
66<
=�
23<

47
�G
<F

65
�34
=6
F5

��
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�5
�2
�3
6�

�

Page 738



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
+�
��

�

2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

�:
��
G
�:
��
4<

��
5A
�:
7�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

�4
�G

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2/
�<
:�3
;��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
G
�:
��

F4
�A
<3
5�
?6
��
2<
�34
=6
F5

��
�5
�H
F�
2�
�D
323
��
23<

4�
�

�<
=3
�6
�3D

9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

�28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�:
��
9<

73
23A
��
73
4=
��
32�
37
��
77
FD

�5
�28

�2
�5
�2
�3
6�
5�
6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3�

E7
32�

��
66<
=�
23<

47
�2<

��
F3
5�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�:
�6
�2
�5
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
�28

�:
��
37
��
<<

5�
�=
=�
77
�2<

�4
�G

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
�4
5�
28
�2
�32
�37
�4
<2
�6<
=�
2�
5�
G
8�
:�
�28

�@
�D
�@
�?
��
�5
A�
:7
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�8
FD

�4
�8
��
628

��
�8
�:
��
�:
��
37
�4
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
7E
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
<4

�28
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�;:
<D

�28
37
�<
92
3<
4�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�8
�7
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
26@
��
:�
�2
�:
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
363
2@
�?
�4
�;
327
/�G

328
�4
<�
�5
A�
:7
��
3D
9�
=2
7/
�=
<D

9�
:�
5�
2<
�28

��
�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
�7
��
45

�37
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

:�
=<
D
D
�4
5�
5�
�

�
    D

em
an

d
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
- 

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 P

R
O

V
IS

IO
N

  
�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
5<

92
��
�D
�1
3D
FD

�6�
A�
6�<
;�=
�:
�9
�:
>3
4�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

��

�

�
A-
:.
1�
��
�
2.

A-
�,
1.

-4
+*
�,
AA

*.
A*
:,
-+
�0
-,
12

,*
20
�?
.*
�A
,*
8:
1;

�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�
,1

2�
,A

A=
7�
-4
+6

�3
:-
4�

2<
+�
*+
;,
*2
�-
.�

-4
+�
0:
H+
�,
12

�1
,-
<*
+�
.?
�-
4+

�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�,

12
�=.
5,
=�5
:*
5<
6
0-
,1

5+
0�

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�

28
��
53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�

28
��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��

28
��
8�
�6
28
�

�4
5�
G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18
�

Page 739



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
+'
��

�

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���
"�

�D
9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�
42
��
45

��
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:�
�4
��
;;
�=
23A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�

/�6
<G

�
=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

��
�
�6
9�

5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�
�=
=�
77
�

2<
��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

B�
�
�A
34
��
��
D
�1
3D
FD

�6�
A�
6�<
;�9

�:
>3
4�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

53
7=
<F

:�
��
�28

��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:/
��
45

�34
�2
F:
4�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
F7
��
<;
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�
���
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
��
67
<�
8�
69
�

2<
��
4=
<F

:�
��
�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
�2<

�?
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�:
�2
8�
:�
28
�4
�28

��
=�
:�
���
8�
:�
�G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
?�
�

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

�!
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
��

��
�
2.

A-
:1
;�
-4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
-.
�5
,*
�A
,*
8:
1;

�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�5
.<

=2
�0
++
�,
1�

:1
5*
+,
0+
�.
*�
2+

5*
+,
0+
�:1
�5
,*
�<
0+
$�2

+A
+1

2:
1;

�<
A.

1�
-4
+�
0A
+5
:?:
50
�

.?
�-4

+�
A.

=:5
7�
,1

2�
4.

3
�:-
�3
,0
�:6

A=
+6

+1
-+
2�
���
6
A,

5-
0�
5.
<=
2�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
.*
�1
+;
,-
:9
+�
��

)�
�<
�

D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

B�
�
�A
34
��
��
D
�1
3D
FD

�6�
A�
6�<
;�9

�:
>3
4�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

53
7=
<F

:�
��
�F
7�
�<
;�2
8�
�=
�:
/�G

83
=8
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
?�
4�
;32
7�
34
�

8�
69
34
��
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�A
�8
3=
6�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
���
8�
:�
�G
<F

65
�28

�:
�;
<:
��

��
�
2.

A-
:1
;�
-4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
-.
�5
,*
�A
,*
8:
1;

�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�5
.<

=2
�0
++
�,
1�

:1
5*
+,
0+
�.
*�
2+

5*
+,
0+
�:1
�5
,*
�<
0+
$�2

+A
+1

2:
1;

�<
A.

1�
-4
+�
0A
+5
:?:
50
�

.?
�-4

+�
A.

=:5
7�
,1

2�
4.

3
�:-
�3
,0
�:6

A=
+6

+1
-+
2�
���
6
A,

5-
0�
5.
<=
2�

Page 740



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
+"
��

�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��

=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

?�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
/+

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
.*
�1
+;
,-
:9
+�
2+

A+
12

:1
;�
<A

.1
�=+
9+
=0
�.
?�

9+
4:
5=
+�
<0
+�
,1

2�
0<
/0
+B

<+
1-
�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F

:�
/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2

@/
�;6
<:
��
�4
5�

;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
�

�4
5�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�

E�
��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��

6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�

�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

��
�

��
5F

=�
�

G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

Page 741



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
++
��

�

34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��

<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

B�
�
�A
34
��
��
D
�1
3D
FD

�6�
A�
6�<
;�9

�:
>3
4�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�

53
7=
<F

:�
��
�F
7�
�<
;�2
8�
�=
�:
/�G

83
=8
�G
<F

65
�34
�2F

:4
�8
�6
9�
2<
�6<
G
�:
�

A�
83
=6
��
�D

37
73
<4

7�
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
:�
7F
62�
42
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
��
=:
<7
7�
�<
:>
���

�8
37
�G
<F

65
�?
��
<;
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
�?
�4
�;
32�
�3
A�
4�
28
�:
��
�:
��
9:
<?

6�
D
7�

G
328

��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�34
�=
�:
2�
34
�9
�:
27
�<
;��
<:
>�
�

��
�
2.

A-
:1
;�
-4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
-.
�A
,*
8:
1;

�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�5
.<

=2
�4
,9
+�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�.
*�
1+

;,
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�,
:*
�B
<,

=:-
7�
2+

A+
12

:1
;�
<A

.1
�

4.
3
�-4

+�
.A

-:
.1

�3
,0
�:6

A=
+6

+1
-+
2�
���
,*
�<
0+
�5
.<

=2
�+
:-
4+

*�/
+�

+1
5.
<*
,;
+2

�.
*�
2:
05
.<

*,
;+
2�
2+

A+
12

:1
;�
.1

�-4
+�
?=+

C:
/:
=:-
7�
3
:-
4:
1�

-4
+�
,A

A*
.,

54
�-.

�A
,*
8:
1;
��

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�

�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�

<;
�;6
<<

53
4�
�

2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�

9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�

<:
��
48

�4
=�
�

�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�
42
/�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

Page 742



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
+�
��

���
�

�:
<2
�=
2��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1
:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�
5<

92
34
��
��
D
�1
3D
FD

�6�
A�
6�<
;�9

�:
>3
4�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�?
�4
�;
327
�7
34
=�
�32
�G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
37
=<
F:
��
��
=�
:�F

7�
/�G

83
=8
�G
<F

65
�

8�
69
�2<

�:
�5
F=
��
A�
83
=6
��
�D

37
73
<4

7(
�8
�A
34
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��
45

��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
���
�F
=8
��
4�
<9

23<
4�
G
<F

65
��
67
<�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
F7
��
<;
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
D
<5

�7
�<
;�2
:�
47
9<

:2
/�G

83
=8
�G
<F

65
��
67
<�
8�
A�
�7
<D

��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
��
8�
:�
�37
�4
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�;<

:�2
8�
�

D
�J
<:
32@
�<
;�2
8�
�<
28
�:
��
�
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4�
8�
7�
28
��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�2
<�
8�
A�
�?
<2
8�
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�
4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
5�
9�
45

34
��
F9

<4
�8
<G

��
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
99

:<
�=
8�
2<
�9
�:
>3
4�
�37
�

3D
96
�D

�4
2�
5�
���
83
7�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�8
�7
�28

��
9<

2�
42
3�
6�2
<�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
<:
�5
37
=<
F:
��
��
=�
:�F

7�
/�G

83
=8
�=
<F

65
��
328

�:
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�
28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�F
9<

4�
28
��
79
�=
3;3
=7
�<
;�3
D
96
�D

�4
234

��
��
;6�
13
?6
��
�9
9:
<�
=8
�2<

�9
�:
>3
4�
���
�

�8
�:
��
�:
��
4<

�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2��

;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>7
�34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
45

�7
<=
3�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�2
�37
�:�

=<
D
D
�4
5�
5�
28
�2
�28

��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4�
34
=6
F5

�7
�D
323
��
23<

4�
2<
��
==
<F

42
�;<

:�9
<2
�4
23�

6��
5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�2
8:
<F

�8
�

34
=:
��
7�
5�
=�
:�F

7�
/�3
;�=
�:
�9
�:
>3
4�
�6�
A�
67
�G
�:
��
34
=:
��
7�
5�
�

    D
em

an
d

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

– 
TR

A
V

E
L

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
  

�
�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�H
F3
:�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
�2<

�
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�D

�4
5�
D
�4
��
�D

�4
2��
��
��
�2:
�A
�6
�

96
�4
7�
��

�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
+B

<:
*+
�.
1=
7�
6
,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�

5.
10
:2
+*
�2
+6

,1
2�
6
,1

,;
+6

+1
-�'
+�
;�
�-*
,9
+=
�

A=
,1

0)
�

�
��

�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�5
3A
�:
7�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
34
�2�

:D
7�

<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�

72
<=
>I
�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��
4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

��
:�
A�
66�
:7
��
45

�
�8
<G

9�
<9

6�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
��
<:
>(
7�
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
• 

�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�

=3
:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!
;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�6�
37
F:
��

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�=
@=
634
��
�

B�
��
HF

3:3
4�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
�2<

�
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�D

�4
5�
D
�4
��
�D

�4
2�G

366
�

8�
69
�2<

�:
�5
F=
��
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
28
��
D
<5

��
<;
�2:
�A
�6
/��
45

�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��

�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�

&�
�+

B<
:*
:1
;�
6
,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
�-.

�
5.
10
:2
+*
�2
+6

,1
2�
6
,1

,;
+6

+1
-�3

:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�*
+2

<5
+�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
�,
12

�
-4
+�
6
.2

+�
.?
�-*
,9
+=
�,
12

��4
,9
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�

,1
2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�

Page 743



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
+*
��

�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�
;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��

F4
�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

F9
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
�

<A
.1

�-4
+�
4+

,=
-4
�,
12

�3
+=
=>/

+:
1;
�.
?�

�.
*8
D0
�A
.A

<=
,-
:.
1�
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��
�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�7
>3
667
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

��2
:�
34
34
��
;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:��

66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:��

5F
=�
23<

4�
6�

�7
2�
?6
37
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�=
<4

234
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
2<
�

�6
6��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
��
45

�5
�6
3A
�:
��
:<
G
28
�<
;�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�

34
=6
F7
3A
��
�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�;<

:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:�?

F7
34
�7
7�

�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
��
HF

�6
32@
��
45

��
==
�7
7�

2<
��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�5
�9
:3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�5

�D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
�4
5E
<:
�9
:<
9�
:2
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
?@
�9
F?

63=
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
2<
�D
34
3D

37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

B�
��
HF

3:3
4�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
�2<

�
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�D

�4
5�
D
�4
��
�D

�4
2�G

366
�

8�
69
�2<

�:
�5
F=
��
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
28
��
D
<5

��
<;
�2:
�A
�6
/�G

83
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��

9<
73
23A
��
�4
5�
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�+

B<
:*
:1
;�
6
,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
�-.

�
5.
10
:2
+*
�2
+6

,1
2�
6
,1

,;
+6

+1
-�3

:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�*
+2

<5
+�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
�,
12

�
-4
+�
6
.2

+�
.?
�-*
,9
+=
$�3

4:
54
�3
:==
�4
,9
+�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
0�
<A

.1
�:6

A*
.9

:1
;�
,:
*�
B<

,=
:-
7�
:1
�

�.
*8
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��
�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�7
�

28
�2
�=
�F
7�
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�D
�4
��
�5
�:�

79
<4

7�
�2<

�32
7�

�;
;�
=2
7�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�

7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
63>
�6
@�
�;
;�
=2
7�

<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�

=�
:?
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��
D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�

D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:3
7>
7�
�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�
83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

B�
��
HF

3:3
4�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
�2<

�
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�D

�4
5�
D
�4
��
�D

�4
2�G

366
�

8�
69
�2<

�:
�5
F=
��
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
28
��
D
<5

��
<;
�2:
�A
�6
/��
45

�34
�2F

:4
�

:�
5F

=�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
G
83
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
5�

9�
:D

�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�+

B<
:*
:1
;�
6
,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
�-.

�
5.
10
:2
+*
�2
+6

,1
2�
6
,1

,;
+6

+1
-�3

:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�*
+2

<5
+�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
�,
12

�
-4
+�
6
.2

+�
.?
�-*
,9
+=
$�,
12

�:1
�-<

*1
�*+

2<
5+
�

;*
++
14

.<
0+
�;
,0
�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
3
4:
54
�3
:==
�

4,
9+
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
,1

2�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�
<A

.1
�:6

A*
.9
:1
;�
,:
*�

B<
,=
:-
7�
:1
��
.*
8�
�

Page 744



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
+)
��

���

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�?
3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�;
6<
:�
��
45

�;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�8
3�
8�
HF

�6
32@
��
45

�
=<
44

�=
2�
5�
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�4
�2
3<
4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�

9:
3<
:3
2@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�8
�?
32�

27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��
�7
�

�4
5�
��
��
7�
I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�4

�2
F:
��
=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
��
�<
53
A�
:7
32@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
��
==
�7
7�
28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�:�
7<
F:
=�
7�
�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
��
45

�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
�

�1
37
234

��
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
��
45

�D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��

��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:��

;;
3=
3�
42
�

F7
��
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��
G
�2
�:
��
;;
3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�
�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
��
�4
�:
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
��
45

�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��
�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
��
=2
3A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�;:
<D

�4
�G

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�
9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
��
13
72
34
��
9<

<:
��
3:�

HF
�6
32@
�G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�:�

7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��

8�
�6
28
�<
;�;
F2
F:
��
<=
=F
9�
42
7E
F7
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�4
�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

B�
��
HF

3:3
4�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
�2<

�
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�D

�4
5�
D
�4
��
�D

�4
2�G

366
�

8�
69
�2<

�:
�5
F=
��
28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
28
��
D
<5

��
<;
�2:
�A
�6
/��
45

�34
�2F

:4
�

:�
5F

=�
�A
�8
3=
6�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
G
83
=8
�G
366
�

8�
A�
�9
<7
323
A�
��
45

�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2�6
<4

��
2�
:D

�3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�3D

9:
<A
34
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�34
��
<:
>�
�

&�
�+

B<
:*
:1
;�
6
,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
�-.

�
5.
10
:2
+*
�2
+6

,1
2�
6
,1

,;
+6

+1
-�3

:==
�

4+
=A
�-.

�*
+2

<5
+�
-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
�,
12

�
-4
+�
6
.2

+�
.?
�-*
,9
+=
$�,
12

�:1
�-<

*1
�*+

2<
5+
�

9+
4:
5=
+�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
3
4:
54
�3
:==
�4
,9
+�

A.
0:
-:
9+
�,
12

�A
+*
6
,1

+1
-�=
.1

;�
-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
0�
<A

.1
�:6

A*
.9

:1
;�
,:
*�
B<

,=
:-
7�
:1
�

�.
*8
��

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��
;6<

<5
�:3
7>
��
45

�:�
5F

=�
�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
��
2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
��
<:
>�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�

3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�F
:?
�4
�

5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�
��
F�

7�
���

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

Page 745



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
+�
��

��+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
<:
>(
7�

83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2/
�=
F6
2F
:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
��
45

�7
�2
234

��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
��
45

�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�

8�
:32
��
��
�7
7�
27
��
45

�28
�3
:�7
�2
234

�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��

8

�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
��
45

��
48

�4
=�
��
<:
>(
7�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�
6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��
34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�

:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�63
4�
�G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
4<

�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-F
1.

�5
=+
,*
�=:
18

��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
32�
G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�
2:
�A
�6
��
45

�28
��
D
<5

��
<;
�2:
�A
�6
/�2
83
7�
34
�2F

:4
�G
<F

65
�:�

5F
=�
�A
�8
3=
6�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
�4
5�
�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
���
83
7�
G
<F

65
��
67
<�
3D
9�
=2
�9
<7
323
A�
6@
�<
4�
28
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6�?
�3
4�
�<
;��
<:
>(
7�
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
�7
�32
�

G
<F

65
�8
�6
9�
2<
�3D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
<:
>�
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�8
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4�
G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�7
34
=�
�32
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:�

5F
=�
�

28
��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��
45

�28
��
D
<5

��
<;
�2:
�A
�6
���
83
7�
G
366
�34
�2F

:4
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:
�5
F=
��
A�
83
=6
��
�4
5�
�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
���
8�
:�
�G
366
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
7<
=3
�6
�3D

9�
=2
7�
;:
<D

�:�
HF

3:
34
��
�6
6�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
�2<

�
=<
47
35
�:
�5
�D

�4
5�
D
�4
��
�D

�4
2/
�7
34
=�
�32
�G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�3D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�
HF

�6
32@
�28

:<
F�
8�
6�
77
�:�

63�
4=
��
F9

<4
�

28
��
=�
:/
�G
83
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;��
<:
>(
7�
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
���
8�
:�
�

37
�4
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2E
=6
��
:�
634
>�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
7�
28
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�8
�7
�4
<�
4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7/
�4
<�
D
323
��
23<

4�
37
�=
<4

73
5�
:�
5�
4�
=�
77
�:
@�
�

     Tr
an

sp
o

rt
 In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
ur

e 
to

 M
it

ig
at

e 
L

o
ca

l I
m

pa
ct

s 
of

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t�

�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�H
F3
:�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
�2<

�
=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�<
;;
!7
32�

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��

2<
�D
323
��
2�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
+B

<:
*+
�.
1=
7�
6
,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
�-.

�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�.
??
>0
:-
+�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+�
-.
�

6
:-
:;
,-
+�
-4
+�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.?
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-��
��

�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�

HF
�4
232
@/
�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��
4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

��
:�
A�
66�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�
�;
;�
=2
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
+?
?+
5-
��

Page 746



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
+&
��

�'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6!

?�
34
��
<;
��
<:
>(
7�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�=
3:
=F
D
72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!
;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�

�G
�6
>3
4�
�E
�=
@=
634
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�
;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�

:37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

C�
��
HF

3:3
4�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�<
;;
!7
32�

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�G
366
�8
�A
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
�/
��
7�
32�

5�
9�
45

7�
F9

<4
�28

��
6<
=�
23<

47
�<
;�7
F=
8�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
7�
2<
�G
8�
2�3
D
9�
=2
7�

28
�:
��
D
�@
�?
��
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

E�
�+

B<
:*
:1
;�
.1

=7
�6

,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
�-.

�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�.
??
>0
:-
+�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+�

3
:==
�4
,9
+�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
$�

,0
�:-
�2
+A

+1
20
�<
A.

1�
-4
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
.?
�0
<5
4�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�,
0�
-.
�3
4,

-�:
6
A,

5-
0�
-4
+*
+�
6
,7
�

/+
�.
1�
-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�7
>3
667
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

��
2:
�3
43
4�
�;<

:��
4�

�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:��

66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:��

5F
=�
23<

4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�
7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23�

7�
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�
�;
;�
=2
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
+?
?+
5-
��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
:<
G
28
�<
;�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�6<
G
�

=�
:?
<4

��
45

�
34
=6
F7
3A
��
�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�;<

:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
;<
:�?

F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�
�;
;�
=2
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
+?
?+
5-
��

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�5
�9
:3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�

�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�5

�D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
�4
5E
<:
�9
:<
9�
:2
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�
�;
;�
=2
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
+?
?+
5-
��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�

2<
�2:
�A
�6
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
��
==
�7
73
?6
��
?@
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�7
F9

9<
:2
7�
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�A
�6
�

<9
23<

47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

B�
��
HF

3:3
4�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�<
;;
!7
32�

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�2<

�D
323
��
2�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
7�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

D
<:
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>7
�

�4
5�
8�
A�
�9
�:
D
�4
�4
2��
45

�9
<7
323
A�
�

6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
��

&�
�+

B<
:*
:1
;�
.1

=7
�6

,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
�-.

�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�.
??
>0
:-
+�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+�

3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�2
+=
:9
+*
�6

.*
+�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�1

+-
3
.*
80
$�3

4:
54
�3
:==
�4
,9
+�

A+
*6

,1
+1

-�,
12

�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
=.
1;

�-+
*6

�:6
A,

5-
0�

<A
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
��
�7
�7
�

28
�2
�=
�F
7�
�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�32
7�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
63>
�6
@�
�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��
D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��

B�
��
HF

3:3
4�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�<
;;
!7
32�

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�2<

�D
323
��
2�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
7�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�:
�5
F=
��

A�
83
=6
��
�D

37
73
<4

7/
�G
83
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��

9�
:D

�4
�4
2��
45

�9
<7
323
A�
�6<
4�
�2�

:D
�

&�
�+

B<
:*
:1
;�
.1

=7
�6

,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
�-.

�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�.
??
>0
:-
+�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+�

3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�*
+2

<5
+�
9+
4:
5=
+�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0$
�3
4:
54
�

3
:==
�4
,9
+�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�,

12
�A
.0
:-
:9
+�
=.
1;

�-+
*6

�
:6

A,
5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
��

Page 747



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
�,
��

�

�;
;�
=2
7�

;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
��
45

�=
<4

7�
HF

�4
=�
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�
83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

3D
9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�28

37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�

?3
<!
53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�;
6<
:�
�

�4
5�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�8
3�
8�

HF
�6
32@
��
45

�
=<
44

�=
2�
5�
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�4
�2
3<
4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�

79
�=
3�
7�
�4
5�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

��
��
�7
�I�

• 
�:
<2
�=
2��
45

��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�4

�2
F:
��
=<
47
�:
A�
23<

4�
73
2�
7�

��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
��
�<
53
A�
:7
32@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
��
==
�7
7�
28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

C�
��
HF

3:3
4�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�<
;;
!7
32�

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�G
366
�8
�A
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
�/
��
7�
32�

5�
9�
45

7�
F9

<4
�28

��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�7
F=
8�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��

E�
�+

B<
:*
:1
;�
.1

=7
�6

,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
�-.

�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�.
??
>0
:-
+�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+�

3
:==
�4
,9
+�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
$�

,0
�:-
�2
+A

+1
20
�<
A.

1�
-4
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�0
<5
4�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
��

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
��
45

�
7�
;�
�F
�:
5�
28
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
��

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

��
45

�:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
��
45

�D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�

6�
45

I�
• 

�:
<2
�=
2�<

:�
�4
8�
4=
��
�6
6<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:��

;;
3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

C�
��
HF

3:3
4�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�<
;;
!7
32�

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�G
366
�8
�A
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
�/
��
7�
32�

5�
9�
45

7�
F9

<4
�28

��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�7
F=
8�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��

E�
�+

B<
:*
:1
;�
.1

=7
�6

,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
�-.

�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�.
??
>0
:-
+�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+�

3
:==
�4
,9
+�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
$�

,0
�:-
�2
+A

+1
20
�<
A.

1�
-4
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�0
<5
4�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��
G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�
�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�
�;
;�
=2
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
+?
?+
5-
��

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�

34
=:
��
7�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�

:�
F7
��
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��
�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�
�;
;�
=2
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
+?
?+
5-
��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
��
=2
3A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

�34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�
9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
��
13
72
34
��
9<

<:
��
3:�
HF

�6
32@
�G
8�
:�
�

32�
=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�;
F2
F:
��

<=
=F
9�
42
7E
F7
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�2
:�
47
9<

:2
�4
�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��

F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:�
�

B�
��
HF

3:3
4�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�<
;;
!7
32�

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�2<

�D
323
��
2�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
7�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�

D
<:
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>7
/�

�4
5�
34
�2F

:4
�2<

�:�
5F

=�
�A
�8
3=
6�
�

�D
37
73
<4

7/
�G
83
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9�
:D

�4
�4
2�

�4
5�
9<

73
23A
��
6<
4�
�2�

:D
�3D

9�
=2
7�
F9

<4
�

28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
��
�

&�
�+

B<
:*
:1
;�
.1

=7
�6

,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
�-.

�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�.
??
>0
:-
+�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+�

3
:==
�4
+=
A�
-.
�2
+=
:9
+*
�6

.*
+�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�1

+-
3
.*
80
$�,
12

�:1
�-<

*1
�-.

�*
+2

<5
+�

9+
4:
5=
+�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0$
�3
4:
54
�3
:==
�4
,9
+�
A+

*6
,1

+1
-�

,1
2�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�=.
1;
�-+

*6
�:6

A,
5-
0�
<A

.1
�-4

:0
�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��
;6<

<5
�

:37
>�
�4
5�
:�
5F

=�
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�5
<�
7�
4<

2�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�3D

9�
=2
E4
<�
=6
��
:�
�;
;�
=2
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�:6

A,
5-
F1
.�
5=
+,
*�
+?
?+
5-
��

Page 748



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
��
��

�

28
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�9
�<
96
��

�4
5�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

;6<
<5

�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�F
:?
�4
�5
:�
34
��
��

7@
72
�D

7�
��
F�

7�
���

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

83
72
<:
3=
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
/�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
��
45

�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�

=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�

�4
5�
28
�3
:�7
�2
234

�I
�

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
�:
32�

��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

C�
��
HF

3:3
4�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�<
;;
!7
32�

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�G
366
�8
�A
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
�/
��
7�
32�

5�
9�
45

7�
F9

<4
�28

��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�7
F=
8�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��

E�
�+

B<
:*
:1
;�
.1

=7
�6

,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
�-.

�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�.
??
>0
:-
+�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+�

3
:==
�4
,9
+�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
$�

,0
�:-
�2
+A

+1
20
�<
A.

1�
-4
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�0
<5
4�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
���

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
��
45

�
�4
8�
4=
��
�<
:>
(7
�

4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
�7
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��
34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�

6�
45

7=
�9
��
�4
5�
34
�63
4�
�G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

C�
��
HF

3:3
4�
��
66�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
<�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�<
;;
!7
32�

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�G
366
�8
�A
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�

3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
37
�<
?J
�=
23A
�/
��
7�
32�

5�
9�
45

7�
F9

<4
�28

��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�7
F=
8�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��

E�
�+

B<
:*
:1
;�
.1

=7
�6

,@
.*
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-0
�-.

�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-+
�-.

�.
??
>0
:-
+�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+�

3
:==
�4
,9
+�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�
:6

A,
5-
0�
.1

�-4
:0
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
$�

,0
�:-
�2
+A

+1
20
�<
A.

1�
-4
+�
=.
5,
-:
.1

�.
?�0
<5
4�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
7<
D
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
32�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�D
323
��
2�
�6<
=�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�2<
�

8�
69
�:�

5F
=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
/�G

83
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
34
�:
�7
9�
=2
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
��
45

�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�A
�8
3=
6�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
�

�8
�:
��
�:
��
�6
7<
�7
<D

��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
3D
9�
=2
7�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
��
7�
32�
G
<F

65
�5
�9
�4
5�
F9

<4
�28

��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�<
;;
!7
32�

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
�7
�2<

�G
8�
2�3
D
9�
=2
7�
28
�:
��
D
�@
�?
��
<4

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2/
�

28
��
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
8�
7�
7<
D
��
9<

73
23A
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
73
4=
��
32�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�D
323
��
2�
�6<
=�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�2<
�8
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
/�G

83
=8
�G
366
�8
�A
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
34
�:�

79
�=
2�<

;�=
63D

�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�:�
5F

=3
4�
�A
�8
3=
6�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
�

�8
�:
��
�:
��
�6
7<
�7
<D

��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
3D
9�
=2
7�
34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
��
7�
32�
G
<F

65
�5
�9
�4
5�
F9

<4
�28

��
6<
=�
23<

4�
<;
�<
;;
!7
32�

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
�7
�2<

�G
8�
2�3
D
9�
=2
7�
28
�:
��
D
�@
�?
��
<4

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2/
�

28
��
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
45

�?
F3
62�
6�
45

7=
�9
��
�

�8
�:
��
�:
��
4<

�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2��

;;
�=
27
E4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>7
�34
�:�

6�
23<

4�
2<
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��

�<
=3
�6
�3D

9�
=2
7�
G
366
�?
��
9<

73
23A
��
73
4=
��
28
��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4�
G
366
�8
�6
9�
2<
�D
323
��
2�
�28

��
6<
=�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�D
�J
<:
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�2
�37
�:�

=<
D
D
�4
5�
5�
28
�2
�28

��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
<9

23<
4�
34
=6
F5

�7
�D
323
��
23<

4�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
��
4@
�<
;;
!7
32�

�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�5
<�
7�
4<

2��
5A
�:
7�
6@
�3D

9�
=2
�F
9<

4�
28
��
�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
�

     

Page 749



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
�'
��

�S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

4:
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 
� C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

ur
e 

�
�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
�6
@�
<;
��
��
#�
2<
��
F3
5�
�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
*.
9:
2+

�,
�=.
5,
=�A
.=
:5
7�
;<
:2
+�
-.
�

5.
6
6
<1

:5
,-
:.
10
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�

;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

��
$
�4
�:
�6
6@
�28

��
�
��

#�
=<
A�
:7
�28

��
37
7F
�/
�?
F2
�=
�4
�?
��
<9

�4
�2<

�
6<
=�
6�3
42
�:
9:
�2
�2
3<
4�
��
��

#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
��
5A
�4
=�
5/
�8
3�
8�

HF
�6
32@
�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�37
��
77
�4
23�
6�;
<:
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
���

3�
8�
79
��
5�
?:
<�
5?

�4
5�
�4
5�

<2
8�
:�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�4
�2
G
<:
>7
��
67
<�
96
�@
��
�A
32�

6�:
<6
��
34
�

�4
8�
4=
34
��
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�6<
=�
6�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��
��

#�
�6
7<
�7
2�
2�
7�
28
�2
�34
�9
:�
9�
:34

��
�<
=�
6��
6�
47
/�

6<
=�
6�9
6�
44

34
��
�F
28
<:
323
�7
�7
8<

F6
5�
�3
D
�2<

�>
��
9�
28
��
4F

D
?�
:7
�

<;
�:�

53
<�
�4
5�
2�
6�
=<
D
D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�D
�7
27
��
45

�28
��
73
2�
7�
;<
:�

7F
=8
�34
72
�6
6�
23<

47
�2<

��
�D
34
3D
FD

/��
55

34
��
28
�2
��
13
72
34
��
D
�7
27
/�

?F
365
34
�7
��
45

�<
28
�:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
7�
78
<F

65
�?
��
F7
�5
/�F
46
�7
7�
28
��

4�
�5
�;<

:��
�4
�G

�7
32�

�8
�7
�?
��
4�
JF
72
3;3
�5
���
;�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
<;
�28

37
�37
�7
F=
8�
28
�2
�9
:<
A3
53
4�
�4
�G

�7
32�

7�
;<
:�

=<
D
D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�37
�2<

<�
��
73
6@
�JF
72
3;3
�5
�28

�:
��

=<
F6
5�
?�
��
�9
:<
63;
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�4
�G

�7
32�

7/
�28

�:
�?
@�
8�
:D

34
��
28
��

�D
�4
32@
�<
;�:
�7
35
�4
23�

6��
:�
�7
���

��
#�
5<

�7
�4
<2
��
3A
��
�4
@�

53
:�
=2
3<
4�
G
328

�:
��
�:
5�
2<
�28

��
:�
D
<A
�6
�<
;�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�

�H
F3
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�=
��
7�
7�
2<
�?
��
<9

�:
�2
3<
4�
6��

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
+C
A*
+0
0=
7�
0-
,-
+0
�-4

,-
�A
*.
A.

0,
=0
�?.

*�
4:
;4
�B
<,

=:-
7�

5.
6
6
<1

:5
,-
:.
10
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�3
:==
�/
+�
0<
AA

.*
-+
2�
3
4+

*+
�:-
�:0
�

=.
5,
-+
2�
,-
�,
1�
+C
:0
-:
1;
�6

,0
-�.

*�
-*
,1

06
:0
0:
.1

�0
:-
+$
�3
4+

*+
�:-
�:0
�

-+
54
1:
5,
==7
�,
12

�.
A+

*,
-:
.1

,=
=7
�?+

,0
:/
=+
���
4:
0�
04
.<

=2
�*
+B

<:
*+
�

0-
*.
1;
+*
�@<
0-
:?:
5,
-:
.1

�?.
*�
A*
.9

:1
;�
2.

:1
;�
0.
�:0
�1
.-
�?+

,0
:/
=+
�,
12

�
-4
<0
�*
+B

<:
*:
1;

�1
+3

�0
:-
+0
�-.

�/
+�
A*
.9

:2
+2

���
4:
0�
04
.<

=2
�*
+2

<5
+�

-4
+�
*:
08
�.
?�-
4+

�A
*.
=:?
+*
,-
:.
1�
.?
�1
+3

�0
:-+

0�
,1

2�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+$
�4
,9
+�

,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
���
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�,
=0
.�
0-
,-
+0
�-4

,-
�5
.1

0:
2+

*,
-:
.1

�
3
:==
�/
+�
;:
9+
1�
-.
�-4

+�
*+
6
.9

,=
�.
?�+

B<
:A
6
+1

-�-
4,

-�5
+,
0+
0�
-.
�/
+�

.A
+*
,-
:.
1,

=$�
A,

*-
:5
<=
,*
=7
�3
4+

*+
�:-
�:0
�9
:0
<,

==7
�:1
-*
<0
:9
+�
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
��
==
�7
7�

2<
�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�=
@=
634
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

��
�
��

#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
��
13
72
34
��
D
�7
27
/�?
F3
65
34
�7
��
45

�<
28
�:
�

72
:F
=2
F:
�7
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�F
7�
5/
�F
46
�7
7�
28
��
4�
�5
�;<

:��
�4
�G

�7
32�

�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�JF
72
3;3
�5
���
;�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�3
42
�:
9:
�2
�2
3<
4�
<;
�28

37
�37
�7
F=
8�

28
�2
�9
:<
A3
53
4�
�4
�G

�7
32�

7�
;<
:�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

37
�2<

<�
��
73
6@
�JF
72
3;3
�5
�28

�:
��
=<
F6
5�
?�
��
�9
:<
63;
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�4
�G

�
73
2�
7/
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�?
��
A3
7F
�6
6@
�34
2:
F7
3A
��
�4
5�
�;
;�
=2
�9
�<
96
�(
7�

8�
�6
28
��
45

�G
�6
6�?
�3
4�
���

��
#�
5<

�7
�4
<2
��
3A
��
�4
@�
53
:�
=2
3<
4�

G
328

�:�
��
:5
�2<

�28
��
:�
D
<A
�6
�<
;�=
<D

D
F4
3=
�2
3<
47
��
HF

39
D
�4
2�

G
8�
:�
�32
�=
��
7�
7�
2<
�?
��
<9

�:
�2
3<
4�
6��

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
04
.<

=2
�*+

2<
5+
�-4

+�
*:
08
�.
?�-
4+

�A
*.
=:?
+*
,-
:.
1�
.?
�

1+
3
�0
:-
+0
�,
12

�-4
+*
+?
.*
+$
�4
,9
+�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
���
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�
,=
0.
�0
-,
-+
0�
-4
,-
�5
.1

0:
2+

*,
-:
.1

�3
:==
�/
+�
;:
9+
1�
-.
�-4

+�
*+
6
.9
,=
�.
?�

+B
<:
A6

+1
-�-
4,

-�5
+,
0+
0�
-.
�/
+�
.A

+*
,-
:.
1,

=$�
A,

*-
:5
<=
,*
=7
�3
4+

*+
�

:-
�:0
�9
:0
<,

==7
�:1
-*
<0
:9
+�
�

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

B�
�
��

#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
��
5A
�4
=�
5/
�8
3�
8�
HF

�6
32@
�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�37
��
77
�4
23�
6�;
<:
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
��

�
3�
8�
79
��
5�
?:
<�
5?

�4
5�
�4
5�
<2
8�
:�
=<
D
D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�

4�
2G

<:
>7
��
67
<�
96
�@
��
�A
32�
6�:
<6
��
34
��
48

�4
=3
4�
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�

&�
!
:;
4�
B<

,=
:-
7�
5.
6
6
<1

:5
,-
:.
10
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�:0
�+
00
+1

-:
,=
�?.

*�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�;
*.
3
-4
��!

:;
4�
0A
++
2�
/*
.,

2/
,1

2�
,1

2�
.-
4+

*�
5.
6
6
<1

:5
,-
:.
10
�1
+-
3
.*
80
�,
=0
.�
A=
,7
�,
�9
:-
,=
�*
.=
+�
:1
�

+1
4,

15
:1
;�
-4
+�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
.?
�=.
5,
=�5
.6

6
<1

:-
7�
0+
*9
:5
+0
�,
12

�

Page 750



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
�"
��

�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

6<
=�
6�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;�8

3�
8�

HF
�6
32@
�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
��
4�
?6
��
D
<:
��

8<
D
�!
G
<:
>3
4�
��
45

�:�
D
<2
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
���

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
��
*.
9:
0:
.1

�.
?�4

:;
4�
B<

,=
:-
7�
5.
6
6
<1

:5
,-
:.
10
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�5
,1

�+
1,

/=
+�
6
.*
+�
4.

6
+>
3
.*
8:
1;

�,
12

�*+
6
.-
+�

,5
5+
00
�-.

�+
2<

5,
-:
.1

�,
12

�-*
,:
1:
1;

�.
AA

.*
-<
1:
-:
+0
���

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
7F
==
�7
7�

�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

B�
�
��

#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
��
5A
�4
=�
5/
�8
3�
8�
HF

�6
32@
�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�37
��
77
�4
23�
6�;
<:
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
��

�
3�
8�
79
��
5�
?:
<�
5?

�4
5�
�4
5�
<2
8�
:�
=<
D
D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�

4�
2G

<:
>7
��
67
<�
96
�@
��
�A
32�
6�:
<6
��
34
��
48

�4
=3
4�
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�

6<
=�
6�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;�8

3�
8�

HF
�6
32@
�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
��
48

�4
=�
��
6<
?�
6�

?F
73
4�
77
�=
<4

4�
=2
3A
32@
/�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�;<

:�
28
��
>4
<G

6�
5�
��
?�
7�
5�

�4
5�
7=
3�
4=
��
7�
=2
<:
7�
<;
��
<:
>(
7�
�=
<4

<D
@�
��
8�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
=<
D
D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
��
67
<�
G
35
�4
�

28
��
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�=
�2
=8
D
�4
2�?

@�
�4
�?
634
��
8<

D
�!
G
<:
>3
4�
��
45

�
<2
8�
:�:
�D

<2
��
G
<:
>3
4�
��

&�
!
:;
4�
B<

,=
:-
7�
5.
6
6
<1

:5
,-
:.
10
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�:0
�+
00
+1

-:
,=
�?.

*�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�;
*.
3
-4
��!

:;
4�
0A
++
2�
/*
.,

2/
,1

2�
,1

2�
.-
4+

*�
5.
6
6
<1

:5
,-
:.
10
�1
+-
3
.*
80
�,
=0
.�
A=
,7
�,
�9
:-
,=
�*
.=
+�
:1
�

+1
4,

15
:1
;�
-4
+�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
.?
�=.
5,
=�5
.6

6
<1

:-
7�
0+
*9
:5
+0
�,
12

�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
��
*.
9:
0:
.1

�.
?�4

:;
4�
B<

,=
:-
7�
5.
6
6
<1

:5
,-
:.
10
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�5
,1

�+
14

,1
5+
�;
=.
/,

=�/
<0
:1
+0
0�
5.
11

+5
-:9

:-
7$
�

A,
*-
:5
<=
,*
=7
�?.

*�
-4
+�
81
.3

=+
2;
+�
/,

0+
2�
,1

2�
05
:+
15
+�
0+
5-
.*
0�
.?
�

�.
*8
D0
�+
5.
1.

6
7�
��
4+

�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�.
?�4

:;
4�
B<

,=
:-
7�

5.
6
6
<1

:5
,-
:.
10
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�5
,1

�,
=0
.�
3
:2
+1

�-4
+�

3
.*
8?
.*
5+
�5
,-
54
6
+1

-�/
7�
+1

,/
=:1

;�
4.

6
+>
3
.*
8:
1;

�,
12

�.
-4
+*
�

*+
6
.-
+�
3
.*
8:
1;

��

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�

28
��
6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��

�4
5E
<:
�9
:<
9�
:2
@�
�

��
�
��

#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
��
5A
�4
=�
5/
�8
3�
8�
HF

�6
32@
�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�37
��
77
�4
23�
6�;
<:
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
��

�
3�
8�
79
��
5�
?:
<�
5?

�4
5�
�4
5�
<2
8�
:�
=<
D
D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�

4�
2G

<:
>7
��
67
<�
96
�@
��
�A
32�
6�:
<6
��
34
��
48

�4
=3
4�
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�

6<
=�
6�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��
8�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
=<
D
D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
�G
35
�4
�28

��
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�=
�2
=8
D
�4
2�?

@�
�4
�?
634
��
8<

D
�!
G
<:
>3
4�
��
45

�<
28
�:
�

:�
D
<2
��
G
<:
>3
4�
���
2�=
�4
��
67
<�
9:
<A
35
��
:�
D
<2
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�6<
=�
6�

7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��
��

#�
�6
7<
�7
2�
2�
7�
28
�2
��
13
72
34
��
D
�7
27
/�

?F
365
34
�7
��
45

�<
28
�:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
7�
78
<F

65
�?
��
F7
�5
/�F
46
�7
7�
28
��

4�
�5
�;<

:��
�4
�G

�7
32�

�8
�7
�?
��
4�
JF
72
3;3
�5
���
;�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�

34
2�
:9
:�
2�
23<

4�
<;
�28

37
�37
�7
F=
8�
28
�2
�9
:<
A3
53
4�
�4
�G

�7
32�

7�
;<
:�

=<
D
D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�37
�2<

<�
��
73
6@
�JF
72
3;3
�5
�28

�:
��

=<
F6
5�
?�
��
�9
:<
63;
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�4
�G

�7
32�

7/
�28

�:
�?
@�
8�
:D

34
��
28
��

�D
�4
32@
�<
;�:
�7
35
�4
23�

6��
:�
�7
���

��
#�
5<

�7
�4
<2
��
3A
��
�4
@�

53
:�
=2
3<
4�
G
328

�:
��
�:
5�
2<
�28

��
:�
D
<A
�6
�<
;�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�

�H
F3
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�=
��
7�
7�
2<
�?
��
<9

�:
�2
3<
4�
6��

&�
!
:;
4�
B<

,=
:-
7�
5.
6
6
<1

:5
,-
:.
10
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�:0
�+
00
+1

-:
,=
�?.

*�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�;
*.
3
-4
��!

:;
4�
0A
++
2�
/*
.,

2/
,1

2�
,1

2�
.-
4+

*�
5.
6
6
<1

:5
,-
:.
10
�1
+-
3
.*
80
�,
=0
.�
A=
,7
�,
�9
:-
,=
�*
.=
+�
:1
�

+1
4,

15
:1
;�
-4
+�
A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
.?
�=.
5,
=�5
.6

6
<1

:-
7�
0+
*9
:5
+0
�,
12

�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
��
4+

�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�.
?�4

:;
4�
B<

,=
:-
7�
5.
6
6
<1

:5
,-
:.
10
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�5
,1

�3
:2
+1

�-4
+�
3
.*
8?
.*
5+
�5
,-
54
6
+1

-�/
7�

+1
,/

=:1
;�
4.

6
+>
3
.*
8:
1;

�,
12

�.
-4
+*
�*+

6
.-
+�
3
.*
8:
1;

���
-�5
,1

�
,=
0.
�A
*.
9:
2+

�*
+6

.-
+�
,5
5+
00
�-.

�=.
5,
=�0
+*
9:
5+
0�
,1

2�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
�+
CA
*+
00
=7
�0
-,
-+
0�
-4
,-
�A
*.
A.

0,
=0
�?.

*�
4:
;4
�B
<,

=:-
7�

5.
6
6
<1

:5
,-
:.
10
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�3
:==
�/
+�
0<
AA

.*
-+
2�
3
4+

*+
�:-
�:0
�

=.
5,
-+
2�
,-
�,
1�
+C
:0
-:
1;
�6

,0
-�.

*�
-*
,1

06
:0
0:
.1

�0
:-
+$
�3
4+

*+
�:-
�:0
�

-+
54
1:
5,
==7
�,
12

�.
A+

*,
-:
.1

,=
=7
�?+

,0
:/
=+
���
4:
0�
04
.<

=2
�*
+B

<:
*+
�

0-
*.
1;
+*
�@<
0-
:?:
5,
-:
.1

�?.
*�
A*
.9

:1
;�
2.

:1
;�
0.
�:0
�1
.-
�?+

,0
:/
=+
�,
12

�
-4
<0
�*
+B

<:
*:
1;

�1
+3

�0
:-
+0
�-.

�/
+�
A*
.9

:2
+2

���
4:
0�
04
.<

=2
�*
+2

<5
+�

-4
+�
*:
08
�.
?�-
4+

�A
*.
=:?
+*
,-
:.
1�
.?
�1
+3

�0
:-+

0�
,1

2�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+$
�4
,9
+�

,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
���
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�,
=0
.�
0-
,-
+0
�-4

,-
�5
.1

0:
2+

*,
-:
.1

�
3
:==
�/
+�
;:
9+
1�
-.
�-4

+�
*+
6
.9

,=
�.
?�+

B<
:A
6
+1

-�-
4,

-�5
+,
0+
0�
-.
�/
+�

.A
+*
,-
:.
1,

=$�
A,

*-
:5
<=
,*
=7
�3
4+

*+
�:-
�:0
�9
:0
<,

==7
�:1
-*
<0
:9
+�
��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
��
==
�7
73
?6
��

?@
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

B�
�8
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�8
3�
8�
HF

�6
32@
�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

=�
4�
�4
�?
6�
�D
<:
��
8<

D
��
G
<:
>3
4�
��
45

�<
28
�:
�:�

D
<2
��
G
<:
>3
4�
/�

28
�:
�?
@�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�2<

�G
<:
>�

&�
�4

+�
A*
.9
:0
:.
1�
.?
�4
:;
4�
B<

,=
:-
7�
5.
6
6
<1

:5
,-
:.
10
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�

5,
1�
+1

,/
=+
�6

.*
+�
4.

6
+�
3
.*
8:
1;

�,
12

�.
-4
+*
�*+

6
.-
+�
3
.*
8:
1;

$�
-4
+*
+/

7�
*+
2<

5:
1;

�-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
�-.

�3
.*
8�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

��
�8
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�8
3�
8�
HF

�6
32@
�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

��
�4

+�
A*
.9
:0
:.
1�
.?
�4
:;
4�
B<

,=
:-
7�
5.
6
6
<1

:5
,-
:.
10
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�

Page 751



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
�+
��

�

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�
;<
:�

28
��
63>
�6
@�
�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
��
45

�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

=�
4�
�4
�?
6�
�D
<:
��
8<

D
��
G
<:
>3
4�
��
45

�<
28
�:
�:�

D
<2
��
G
<:
>3
4�
/�

28
�:
�?
@�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�2<

�G
<:
>�
�4
5�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�

D
<2
<:
�A
�8
3=
6�
�=
�:
?<

4�
53
<1
35
��
�D

37
73
<4

7�
��
<G

�A
�:
/�3
;�8

<D
��

�4
5�
:�
D
<2
��
G
<:
>3
4�
�37
��
4=
<F

:�
��
5/
�28

��
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�

<;
�34
53
A3
5F

�6
�8
<F

7�
8<

65
(7
�=
�:
?<

4�
53
<1
35
��
�D

37
73
<4

7�
D
�@
�?
��

83
�8
�:
�28

�4
�28

<7
��
7�
A�
5�
?@
�28

��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4�
34
�D
<2
<:
�A
�8
3=
6�
�

F7
�/
�F
46
�7
7�
7F
32�
?6
��
8<

F7
�8
<6
5�
34
7F
6�
23<

4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�
�:
��
9F

2�
34
�9
6�
=�
�2<

�:�
5F

=�
��
4�
:�
@�
F7
��
�

5,
1�
+1

,/
=+
�6

.*
+�
4.

6
+�
3
.*
8:
1;

�,
12

�.
-4
+*
�*+

6
.-
+�
3
.*
8:
1;

$�
-4
+*
+/

7�
*+
2<

5:
1;

�-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
�-.

�3
.*
8�
,1

2�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�
6
.-
.*
�9
+4

:5
=+
�5
,*
/.

1�
2:
.C
:2
+�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
�!
.3

+9
+*
$�:
?�4

.6
+�

,1
2�
*+
6
.-
+�
3
.*
8:
1;

�:0
�+
15
.<

*,
;+
2$
�-4

+�
5<
6
<=
,-
:9
+�
:6

A,
5-
0�

.?
�:1
2:
9:
2<

,=
�4
.<

0+
4.

=2
D0
�5
,*
/.

1�
2:
.C
:2
+�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
6
,7
�/
+�

4:
;4

+*
�-4

,1
�-4

.0
+�
0,
9+
2�
/7
�-4

+�
*+
2<

5-
:.
1�
:1
�6

.-
.*
�9
+4

:5
=+
�

<0
+$
�<
1=
+0
0�
0<
:-
,/

=+
�4
.<

0+
4.

=2
�:1
0<
=,
-:
.1

�6
+,
0<
*+
0�
,*
+�
A<

-�
:1
�A
=,
5+
�-.

�*
+2

<5
+�
+1

+*
;7
�<
0+
��

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
��
==
�7
7�

28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
�

��
�
��

#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
��
13
72
34
��
D
�7
27
/�?
F3
65
34
�7
��
45

�<
28
�:
�

72
:F
=2
F:
�7
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�F
7�
5/
�F
46
�7
7�
28
��
4�
�5
�;<

:��
�4
�G

�7
32�

�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�JF
72
3;3
�5
���
;�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�3
42
�:
9:
�2
�2
3<
4�
<;
�28

37
�37
�7
F=
8�

28
�2
�9
:<
A3
53
4�
�4
�G

�7
32�

7�
;<
:�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

37
�2<

<�
��
73
6@
�JF
72
3;3
�5
�28

�:
��
=<
F6
5�
?�
��
�9
:<
63;
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�4
�G

�
73
2�
7/
�28

�:
�?
@�
8�
:D

34
��
28
��
�D

�4
32@
�<
;�:
�7
35
�4
23�

6��
:�
�7
��

�
��

#�
5<

�7
�4
<2
��
3A
��
�4
@�
53
:�
=2
3<
4�
G
328

�:�
��
:5
�2<

�28
��

:�
D
<A
�6
�<
;�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
��
HF

39
D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�=
��
7�
7�
2<
�

?�
�<
9�
:�
23<

4�
6��

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
+C
A*
+0
0=
7�
0-
,-
+0
�-4

,-
�A
*.
A.

0,
=0
�?.

*�
4:
;4
�B
<,

=:-
7�

5.
6
6
<1

:5
,-
:.
10
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�3
:==
�/
+�
0<
AA

.*
-+
2�
3
4+

*+
�:-
�:0
�

=.
5,
-+
2�
,-
�,
1�
+C
:0
-:
1;
�6

,0
-�.

*�
-*
,1

06
:0
0:
.1

�0
:-
+$
�3
4+

*+
�:-
�:0
�

-+
54
1:
5,
==7
�,
12

�.
A+

*,
-:
.1

,=
=7
�?+

,0
:/
=+
���
4:
0�
04
.<

=2
�*
+B

<:
*+
�

0-
*.
1;
+*
�@<
0-
:?:
5,
-:
.1

�?.
*�
A*
.9

:1
;�
2.

:1
;�
0.
�:0
�1
.-
�?+

,0
:/
=+
�,
12

�
-4
<0
�*
+B

<:
*:
1;

�1
+3

�0
:-
+0
�-.

�/
+�
A*
.9

:2
+2

���
4:
0�
04
.<

=2
�*
+2

<5
+�

-4
+�
*:
08
�.
?�-
4+

�A
*.
=:?
+*
,-
:.
1�
.?
�1
+3

�0
:-+

0�
,1

2�
-4
+*
+?
.*
+$
�4
,9
+�

,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
��

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
�4
=<
F:
��
��

28
�3
:��

;;
3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��
�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

Page 752



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
��
��

�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�;:
<D

�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
5F

=3
4�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��
6<
G
�

�D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�
9:
�A
�4
2�

4�
G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�

;F
2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

��
�8
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�8
3�
8�
HF

�6
32@
�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

=�
4�
�4
�?
6�
�D
<:
��
8<

D
��
G
<:
>3
4�
��
45

�<
28
�:
�:�

D
<2
��
G
<:
>3
4�
/�

28
�:
�?
@�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�2<

�G
<:
>�
�4
5�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�

D
<2
<:
�A
�8
3=
6�
�=
�:
?<

4�
53
<1
35
��
�D

37
73
<4

7�
��
<G

�A
�:
/�3
;�8

<D
��

�4
5�
:�
D
<2
��
G
<:
>3
4�
�37
��
4=
<F

:�
��
5/
�28

��
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�

<;
�34
53
A3
5F

�6
�8
<F

7�
8<

65
(7
�=
�:
?<

4�
53
<1
35
��
�D

37
73
<4

7�
D
�@
�?
��

83
�8
�:
�28

�4
�28

<7
��
7�
A�
5�
?@
�28

��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4�
34
�D
<2
<:
�A
�8
3=
6�
�

F7
�/
�F
46
�7
7�
7F
32�
?6
��
8<

F7
�8
<6
5�
34
7F
6�
23<

4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�
�:
��
9F

2�
34
�9
6�
=�
�2<

�:�
5F

=�
��
4�
:�
@�
F7
��
�

��
�4

+�
A*
.9
:0
:.
1�
.?
�4
:;
4�
B<

,=
:-
7�
5.
6
6
<1

:5
,-
:.
10
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�

5,
1�
+1

,/
=+
�6

.*
+�
4.

6
+�
3
.*
8:
1;

�,
12

�.
-4
+*
�*+

6
.-
+�
3
.*
8:
1;

$�
-4
+*
+/

7�
*+
2<

5:
1;

�-4
+�
1+

+2
�-.

�-*
,9
+=
�-.

�3
.*
8�
,1

2�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�
6
.-
.*
�9
+4

:5
=+
�5
,*
/.

1�
2:
.C
:2
+�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
�!
.3

+9
+*
$�:
?�4

.6
+�

,1
2�
*+
6
.-
+�
3
.*
8:
1;

�:0
�+
15
.<

*,
;+
2$
�-4

+�
5<
6
<=
,-
:9
+�
:6

A,
5-
0�

.?
�:1
2:
9:
2<

,=
�4
.<

0+
4.

=2
D0
�5
,*
/.

1�
2:
.C
:2
+�
+6

:0
0:
.1

0�
6
,7
�/
+�

4:
;4

+*
�-4

,1
�-4

.0
+�
0,
9+
2�
/7
�-4

+�
*+
2<

5-
:.
1�
:1
�6

.-
.*
�9
+4

:5
=+
�

<0
+$
�<
1=
+0
0�
0<
:-
,/

=+
�4
.<

0+
4.

=2
�:1
0<
=,
-:
.1

�6
+,
0<
*+
0�
,*
+�
A<

-�
:1
�A
=,
5+
�-.

�*
+2

<5
+�
+1

+*
;7
�<
0+
��

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�
��
F�

7�
���

,�
�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��

<?
J�
=2
3A
��
�

 �
�4

+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�,
=-+

*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�

./
@+
5-
:9
+�
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�G
83
=8
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��

8

�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�

<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
�

�<
93
=�
��
9�
:�
�

��
�
��

#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
��
13
72
34
��
D
�7
27
/�?
F3
65
34
�7
��
45

�<
28
�:
�

72
:F
=2
F:
�7
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�F
7�
5/
�F
46
�7
7�
28
��
4�
�5
�;<

:��
�4
�G

�7
32�

�
8�
7�
?�
�4
�JF
72
3;3
�5
���
;�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�3
42
�:
9:
�2
�2
3<
4�
<;
�28

37
�37
�7
F=
8�

28
�2
�9
:<
A3
53
4�
�4
�G

�7
32�

7�
;<
:�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

37
�2<

<�
��
73
6@
�JF
72
3;3
�5
�28

�:
��
=<
F6
5�
?�
��
�9
:<
63;
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�4
�G

�
73
2�
7�
��
��

#�
�6
7<
�7
2�
2�
7�
28
�2
�G
8�
:�
�4
�G

�7
32�

7�
�:
��
:�
HF

3:�
5�

28
�@
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�7
@D

9�
28
�2
3=
�6
6@
�5
�7
3�
4�
5�
�4
5�
=�
D
<F

;6�
��
5�

G
8�
:�
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
���

<G
�A
�:
�28

��
6<
=�
6�3
42
�:
9:
�2
�2
3<
4�
<;
�28

37
�

D
�@
�?
��
7F
=8
�28

�2
�28

��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�7
@D

9�
28
�2
3=
�5
�7
3�
4�
<:
�

=�
D
<F

;6�
�3
4�
�D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��
�D

96
<@
�5
/�G

83
=8
�=
<F

65
�?
��

A3
7F
�6
6@
�34
2:
F7
3A
��
5�
D
��
34
��
2<
��
<:
>(
7�
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
/�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
��
45

�7
�2
234

��
��

&�
�4

:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
04
.<

=2
�*+

2<
5+
�-4

+�
*:
08
�.
?�-
4+

�A
*.
=:?
+*
,-
:.
1�
.?
�

1+
3
�0
:-
+0
�,
12

�-4
+*
+?
.*
+$
�4
,9
+�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
���
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�
,=
0.
�0
-,
-+
0�
-4
,-
�-4

+�
3
:==
�.
1=
7�
/+

�0
<A

A.
*-
+2

�3
4+

*+
�:-
�:0
�.
?�,

1�
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
05
,=
+$
�:-
�:0
�0
:-
+2

�,
12

�2
+0
:;
1+

2�
-.
�6

:1
:6

:0
+�
:-
0�

:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
9:
0<
,=
�,
6
+1

:-
7�
,1

2�
-4
+*
+�
,*
+�
1.

�2
+6

.1
0-
*,
/=
+�

,2
9+
*0
+�
:6

A,
5-
0�
-4
,-
�.
<-
3
+:
;4
�-4

+�
/+

1+
?:-
0�
.?
�-4

+�
05
4+

6
+�

A,
*-
:5
<=
,*
=7
�:1
�,
*+
,0
�.
?�0
+1

0:
-:
9:
-7
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

��
�
��

#�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
��
13
72
34
��
D
�7
27
/�?
F3
65
34
�7
��
45

�<
28
�:
�

72
:F
=2
F:
�7
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�F
7�
5/
�F
46
�7
7�
28
��
4�
�5
�;<

:��
�4
�G

�7
32�

�
&�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
04
.<

=2
�*+

2<
5+
�-4

+�
*:
08
�.
?�-
4+

�A
*.
=:?
+*
,-
:.
1�
.?
�

1+
3
�0
:-
+0
�,
12

�-4
+*
+?
.*
+$
�4
,9
+�
,�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�:6

A,
5-
���
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�

Page 753



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
�*
��

�

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

73
2�
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�G
328

�
327
�F
:?
�4
��
45

�:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�63
4�
�

G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

8�
7�
?�
�4
�JF
72
3;3
�5
���
;�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�3
42
�:
9:
�2
�2
3<
4�
<;
�28

37
�37
�7
F=
8�

28
�2
�9
:<
A3
53
4�
�4
�G

�7
32�

7�
;<
:�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

37
�2<

<�
��
73
6@
�JF
72
3;3
�5
�28

�:
��
=<
F6
5�
?�
��
�9
:<
63;
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�4
�G

�
73
2�
7�
��
��

#�
�6
7<
�7
2�
2�
7�
28
�2
�G
8�
:�
�4
�G

�7
32�

7�
�:
��
:�
HF

3:�
5�

28
�@
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�7
@D

9�
28
�2
3=
�6
6@
�5
�7
3�
4�
5�
�4
5�
=�
D
<F

;6�
��
5�

G
8�
:�
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
���

<G
�A
�:
�28

��
6<
=�
6�3
42
�:
9:
�2
�2
3<
4�
<;
�28

37
�

D
�@
�?
��
7F
=8
�28

�2
�28

��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�7
@D

9�
28
�2
3=
�5
�7
3�
4�
<:
�

=�
D
<F

;6�
�3
4�
�D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��
�D

96
<@
�5
/�G

83
=8
�=
<F

65
�?
��

A3
7F
�6
6@
�34
2:
F7
3A
��
5�
D
��
34
��
2<
��
<:
>(
7�
83
72
<:
3=
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�8
�:
32�

��
/�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
��
45

�7
�2
234

��
��

,=
0.
�0
-,
-+
0�
-4
,-
�-4

+�
3
:==
�.
1=
7�
/+

�0
<A

A.
*-
+2

�3
4+

*+
�:-
�:0
�.
?�,

1�
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
05
,=
+$
�:-
�:0
�0
:-
+2

�,
12

�2
+0
:;
1+

2�
-.
�6

:1
:6

:0
+�
:-
0�

:6
A,

5-
�.
1�
9:
0<
,=
�,
6
+1

:-
7�
,1

2�
-4
+*
+�
,*
+�
1.

�2
+6

.1
0-
*,
/=
+�

,2
9+
*0
+�
:6

A,
5-
0�
-4
,-
�.
<-
3
+:
;4
�-4

+�
/+

1+
?:-
0�
.?
�-4

+�
05
4+

6
+�

A,
*-
:5
<=
,*
=7
�:1
�,
*+
,0
�.
?�0
+1

0:
-:
9:
-7
��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

�<
28
�<
92
3<
47
�7
8<

F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�;<

:�7
2:
�4
�2
8�
43
4�
��
<:
>(
7�
�=
<4

<D
@/
��
4�
?6
34
��
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
:�
5F

=3
4�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
��

� �
99

:�
37
�6
�<
92
3<
4�
��
78
<G

7�
28
�2
��
628

<F
�8
�28

��
�
��

#�
��
4�
:�
66@
�=
<A
�:
7�
28
��
37
7F
�/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�G
328

�:
��
�:
5�
2<
�28

��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�?
�4
�;
327
/�3
2�=
�4
�?
��

<9
�4
�2<

�6<
=�
6�3
42
�:
9:
�2
�2
3<
4�
G
328

�:�
��
:5
�2<

�28
��
:<
?F

72
4�
77
�<
;�2
8�
�JF
72
3;3
=�
23<

4�
:�
HF

3:�
5�
;<
:�4

�G
�7
32�

7�
;<
:�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�
=<
F6
5�
6�
�5
�2<

��
�9
:<
63;
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�4
�G

�7
32�

7�
��
83
7�
=<
F6
5�
:�
7F
62�
34
�7
<D

��
4�
��
23A
��
7<
=3
�6
��
45

��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7/
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�
8<

G
�32
�37
�

3D
96
�D

�4
2�
5�
�

� �
99

:�
37
�6
�	
92
3<
4�
'�
�1
9:
�7
76
@�
72
�2
�7
�28

�2
�9
:<
9<

7�
67
�;<

:�8
3�
8�
HF

�6
32@
�=
<D

D
F4
3=
�2
3<
47
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�G
366
�?
��
7F
99

<:
2�
5�
G
8�
:�
�32
�37
�6<
=�
2�
5�
�2
��
4�

�1
37
234

��
D
�7
2�<

:�2
:�
47
D
37
73
<4

�7
32�

/�G
8�
:�
�32
�37
�2�

=8
43
=�
66@
��
45

�<
9�
:�
23<

4�
66@
�;�
�7
3?
6�
���
83
7�
78
<F

65
�:�

HF
3:�

�7
2:
<4

��
:�
JF
72
3;3
=�
23<

4�
;<
:�9

:<
A3
4�
�

5<
34
��
7<
�37
�4
<2
�;�
�7
3?
6�
��
45

�28
F7
�:
�H
F3
:34

��
4�
G
�7
32�

7�
2<
�?
��
9:
<A
35
�5
���
83
7�
78
<F

65
�:�

5F
=�
�28

��
:3
7>
�<
;�2
8�
�9
:<
63;
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�4
�G

�7
32�

7�
�4
5�

28
�:
�;
<:
�/
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
���

99
:�
37
�6
�<
92
3<
4�
'�
78
<F

65
��
67
<�
�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
��
:�
D
<A
�6
�<
;�7
F=
8�
�H
F3
9D

�4
2�<

4=
��
32�
8�
7�
=�
�7
�5
�2<

�?
��

<9
�:
�2
3<
4�
6�

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4�
'.
��
9�
=3
;@
�6<
=�
6�=
:3
2�
:3�

�;<
:�
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
�4
5�
73
234

��
<;
�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

• 
�8
37
�G
<F

65
�8
�A
��
��
9<

73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�28

:<
F�
8�
7F
99

<:
234

��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
=<
D
D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�2<

�3D
9:
<A
��

�<
:>
(7
�=
<4

4�
=2
3A
32@
�2<

�G
35
�:
�D
�:
>�
27
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
G
35
�4
34
��
28
��
G
<:
>;
<:
=�
�=
�2
=8
D
�4
2��
:�
��
28
:<
F�
8�
8<

D
�!
G
<:
>3
4�
��
45

�<
28
�:
�:�

D
<2
��

G
<:
>3
4�
��

• 
�8
37
�G
<F

65
��
67
<�
8�
A�
��
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
7<
=3
�6
��
45

��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��
7�
32�
G
<F

65
��
4�
?6
��
D
<:
��
9�
<9

6�
�2<

��
==
�7
7�
�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

2:
�3
43
4�
��
45

��
D
96
<@
D
�4
2�<

99
<:
2F
43
23
�7
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
6<
=�
6�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��
67
<�
�28

��
:3
7>
�<
;�9

:<
63;
�:
�2
3<
4�
<;
�7
32
�7
�;<

:�=
<D

D
F4

3=
�2
3<
47
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�37
�D
34
3D
37
�5
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
<4

��
� � � � � � � � �

Page 754



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
�)
��

�S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

5:
 In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 D
ev

el
o

p
er

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

� In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
 

�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

	
92
3<
4�
�.
��
<�
4<

2�:
�H
F3
:�
�9
8@
73
=�
6/�
7<
=3
�6
��
45

��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�2<

�?
��
34
�9
6�
=�
�9
:3<

:�2
<�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
+B

<:
*+
�A
47
0:
5,
=$�
0.
5:
,=
�,
12

�+
5.
1.

6
:5
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-.

�
/+

�:1
�A
=,
5+
�A
*:
.*
�-.

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
��

�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�

;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

��
�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
8<

F7
34
��
5�
63A
�:
@�

?�
=�
F7
��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�37
�>
�@
�2<

��
4�
?6
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�7
<D

��
<;
�

28
��
8<

F7
34
��
73
2�
7/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�28

��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�
<A
�:
��
8�
�

�4
5�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�=
<4

4�
=2
3A
32
@�
��
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
�7
<D

��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�D
�@
�?
��
4�
=�
77
�:
@�
9:
3<
:�
2<
�7
<D

��
<;
�

28
��
8<

F7
34
��
73
2�
7�
=<
D
34
��
;<
:G

�:
5�
;<
:�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�
=<
F6
5�
5�
6�
@�
28
�3
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4E
=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�

� �
<G

�A
�:
/��
4�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�=
<F

65
�?
��
2�
>�
4�
2<
�9
:3<

:32
37
34
��

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
�=
�7
7�
:@
�2<

��
4�
?6
��
28
��
�;
;3=
3�
42
��
45

�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�9
8�
7�
5�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
�7
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
���

��
�4

:0
�6

,7
�/
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�?.

*�
-4
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�5
.6

6
<1

:-
:+
0�
.1

�
0:
-+
0�
,1

2�
+1

,/
=+
�4
.<

0:
1;

�0
:-
+0
�-.

�/
+�
2+

=:9
+*
+2

��
� !
.3

+9
+*
$�:
-�6

,7
�/
+�
:6

A*
,5
-:
5,
=�-
.�
2+

=:9
+*
�,
==�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�A
*:
.*
�-.

�-4
+�
?<
==�
0:
-+
�,
12

�6
,7
�/
+�
A<

*0
<+

2�
,0
�

A,
*-
�.
?�-
4+

�.
9+
*,
==�
A4

,0
:1
;�
���

1�
,A

A*
.,

54
�5
.<

=2
�/
+�
-,
8+
1�

-.
�A
*:
.*
:-
:0
:1
;�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�1
+5
+0
0,
*7
�-.

�+
1,

/=
+�
-4
+�

+?
?:5
:+
1-
�,
12

�+
??
+5
-:
9+
�2
+=
:9
+*
7�
.?
�A
4,

0+
2�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-��
,0
�

,A
A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
�

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
��
==
�7
7�

2<
�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�=
@=
634
��
�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�8
��
628

���

	
�

�8
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�2
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�4
<2
�2<

�?
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�

28
��
D
�3
4�
5�
D
�4
5�
;<
:�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
G
366
�?
��
�;
2�
:�2
8�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�8

�7
�2�

>�
4�
96
�=
��
��

�
�

�4
+�
:6

A,
5-
�.
?�-
4:
0�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�1
.-
�-.

�/
+�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�;
:9
+1

�-4
,-
�

-4
+�
6
,:
1�
2+

6
,1

2�
?.
*�0
+*
9:
5+
0�
3
:==
�/
+�
,?
-+
*�
-4
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�4

,0
�-,

8+
1�
A=
,5
+�
��

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

!�
�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

��
4�
?6
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�28

:<
F�
8�
28
��

=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
98

�7
34
��
<;
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
E�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�

5�
63A
�:
�2:
�3
43
4�
�<
99

<:
2F
43
23�

7�
��

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�3
4�
<:
5�
:�D

�1
3D
37
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
5F

=�
23<

4/
��
66�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
<D

D
�4
7F
:�
2�
�G
328

�28
��
6�
A�
6�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

<F
65
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
34
�9
6�
=�
��
45

�:�
�5
@�
2<
�

;F
4=
23<

4�
2<
��
47
F:
��
28
�2
��
5�
HF

�2
��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�:
��
�A
�3
6�
?6
��
�4
5�

F4
5F

��
9:
�7
7F
:�
�37
�4
<2
�9
F2
�<
4�
<2
8�
:�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�7
��
�:
�7
F6
2�<

;�
28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
�

&�
�1
�.
*2
+*
�6

,C
:6

:0
+�
.A

A.
*-
<1

:-
:+
0�
?.
*�+

2<
5,
-:
.1

$�,
==�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�5
.6

6
+1

0<
*,
-+
�3
:-
4�
-4
+�
=+
9+
=�.
?�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�3

.<
=2
�1
++
2�
-.
�/
+�
:1
�A
=,
5+
�,
12

�*+
,2

7�
-.
�

?<
15
-:
.1

�-.
�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�,
2+

B<
,-
+�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,*
+�
,9
,:
=,
/=
+�

,1
2�
<1

2<
+�
A*
+0
0<
*+
�:0
�1
.-
�A
<-
�.
1�
.-
4+

*�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
,0
�,
�

*+
0<
=-
�.
?�-
4+

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
�

� �4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�-4
+*
+?
.*
+�
4,

9+
�-4

+�
6
.0
-�A

.0
:-
:9
+�

=.
1;

>-
+*
6
�;
,:
1�
?.
*�
:6

A*
.9

:1
;�
+2

<5
,-
:.
1$
�0
8:
==0
�,
12

�
-*
,:
1:
1;

��
+�


:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
7F
==
�7
7�

�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

B�
!�

�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

5�
63A
�:
@�
?�
=�
F7
��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�37
�>
�@
�2<

��
4�
?6
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�

&�
>�

�4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�/
+1

+?
:-
�-4

+�
+5
.1

.6
7�
-.
�+
10
<*
+�

-4
,-
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�:0
�:1
�A
=,
5+
�-.

�0
<A

A.
*-
�,
==�
?.
*6

0�
.?
�

Page 755



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
��
��

�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

7<
D
��
<;
�28

��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2��
73
2�
7/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�28

��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

73
2�
7�
<A
�:
��
8�
��
45

�34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�=
<4

4�
=2
3A
32@
��

�
�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
�7
<D

��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�D
�@
�?
��
4�
=�
77
�:
@�

9:
3<
:�2
<�
7<
D
��
<;
�28

��
8<

F7
34
��
73
2�
7�
=<
D
34
��
;<
:G

�:
5�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�=
<F

65
�5
�6
�@
�28

�3
:�
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4E
�

=<
47
2:
F=
23<

4�
�

� #F
:2
8�
:�D

<:
�/
�28

��
=<
72
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�?
:34

�3
4�
�;<

:G
�:
5�
�6
6�

;<
:D

7�
<;
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
�4
�?
��
83
�8
��
45

�D
�@
��
;;
�=
2�2
8�
�

A3
�?
363
2@
�<
;��
�7
=8
�D

��
��
<G

�A
�:
/�9
8�
73
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�7
32�

�34
�63
4�
�

G
328

��
A�
36�
?6
��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
<F

65
�9
:<
A3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
G
328

�
D
<:
��
23D

��
2<
�7
<F

:=
��
;F
:2
8�
:�;
F4

53
4�
�;<

:�2
8�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

:�
HF

3:�
5�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�6�
2�
:�9

8�
7�
7�
��

/<
0:
1+

00
�3
:-
4:
1�
-4
+�
5:
-7
��

� !
.3

+9
+*
$�-
4+

�5
.0
-0
�,
00
.5
:,
-+
2�
3
:-
4�
/*
:1
;:
1;

�?.
*3

,*
2�
,=
=�

?.
*6

0�
.?
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�5
,1

�/
+�
4:
;4
�,
12

�6
,7
�,
??
+5
-�-
4+

�
9:
,/

:=:
-7
�.
?�/

.-
4�
:1
2:
9:
2<

,=
�0
54
+6

+0
�,
12

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
1�

,*
+,
0�
.?
�-4

+�
5:
-7
�-.

�+
1,

/=
+�
0<
:-
,/

=+
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-.

�/
+�
:1
�

A=
,5
+�
A*
:.
*�
-.
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
�#
<1

2:
1;
�*
+0
.<

*5
+0
�6

,7
�1
.-
�/
+�

,/
=+
�-.

�6
++
-�-
4:
0�
*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-�<

A�
?*
.1

-�A
*:
.*
�-.

�.
-4
+*
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�5
.6

:1
;�
?.
*3

,*
2�
.*
�-.

�2
+6

.1
0-
*,
-+
�1
++
2�

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
���

� ��
4:
0�
,A

A*
.,

54
�3
.<

=2
�*+

B<
:*
+�
,�
2+

-,
:=+
2�
<1

2+
*0
-,
12

:1
;�
.?
�

3
4,

-�-
4+

�0
54
+6

+�
1+

+2
0�
:1
�.
*2
+*
�-.

�/
+�
2+

=:9
+*
+2

�A
*.
9:
2:
1;

�
2+

9+
=.
A+

*0
�3
:-
4�
5+
*-
,:
1-
7�
.?
�-4

+�
?<
12

:1
;�
-4
+7
�3
:==
�1
++
2�
-.
�

,=
=.
5,
-+
�-.

�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�-.
�0
+*
9:
5+
�-4

+�
0:
-+
�,
12

�
6
:-
:;
,-
+�
:-
0�
:6

A,
5-
0�
���
4+

�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
6
,7
�/
+1

+?
:-
�?*
.6

�
A*
:.
*:
-:
0:
1;

�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�5
*:
-:
5,
=�-
.�
0<
AA

.*
-�+

5.
1.

6
:5
�

;*
.3

-4
F0
:-
+0
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�
+1

,/
=+
�=.
1;

>-
+*
6
�2
+=
:9
+*
7�
�

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�

28
��
6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��

�4
5E
<:
�9
:<
9�
:2
@�
�

	
�

�8
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�2
83
7�
37
�63
>�
6@
�4
<2
�2<

�?
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�

28
��
D
�3
4�
5�
D
�4
5�
;<
:�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
G
366
�?
��
�;
2�
:�2
8�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�8

�7
�2�

>�
4�
96
�=
��
��

�
�

�4
+�
:6

A,
5-
�.
?�-
4:
0�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�1
.-
�-.

�/
+�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�;
:9
+1

�-4
,-
�

-4
+�
6
,:
1�
2+

6
,1

2�
?.
*�0
+*
9:
5+
0�
3
:==
�/
+�
,?
-+
*�
-4
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�4

,0
�-,

8+
1�
A=
,5
+�
��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
��
==
�7
73
?6
��

?@
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
��
45

�=
@=
634
��
2<
�

D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

��
�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
4�
��
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

5�
63A
�:
@�
�7
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
37
�>
�@
�2<

��
4�
?6
��
5�
63A
�:
@�

<;
�7
32�

7/
�9
�:
23=
F6
�:
6@
�28

��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
73
2�
7�
<A
�:
��
8�
�G
83
=8
�

G
<F

65
�:�

HF
3:�

�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�3
D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�34
=:
��
7�
7�
34
�8
3�
8G

�@
�

=�
9�
=3
2@
���

� �8
�:
��
�:
��
83
�8
�=
<7
27
�3D

96
3=
�2
3<
47
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
34
��
2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�28

�2
�37
�=
:3
23=
�6
�2<

��
4�
?6
34
��
28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

2<
�?
��
A3
�?
6�
��
45

�5
�6
3A
�:
�?
6�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�9
8�
73
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�7
32�

�34
�

634
��
G
328

��
A�
36�
?6
��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
<F

65
�9
:<
A3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�

G
328

�D
<:
��
23D

��
2<
�7
<F

:=
��
;F
:2
8�
:�
;F
45

34
��
;<
:�2
8�
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�6�
2�
:�9

8�
7�
7�
�

� #F
:2
8�
:D

<:
�/
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�G
366
�34
=:
��
7�
�34
�63
4�
�G
328

�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�28

��
D
�3
4�
5�
D
�4
5�
;<
:�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
G
366
�

��
&�

�4
:0
�3
.<

=2
�/
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�-.

�+
10
<*
+�
-4
,-
�0
<0
-,
:1
,/

=+
�6

.2
+0
�

.?
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�,

12
�3
,7
0�
-.
�6

:1
:6

:0
+�
<0
:1
;�
-4
+�
5,
*�
,*
+�
:1
�

A=
,5
+�
,0
�0
..

1�
,0
�-4

+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
5.
6
6
+1

5+
2�
�

�<
55
+0
0?
<=
�5
.1

1+
5-
:.
10
�-.

�.
-4
+*
�=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
3
:==
�/
+�
9:
-,
=�-
.�

6
++
-�,

55
+0
0:
/:
=:-
7�
,0
�3
+=
=�,
0�
0.
5:
,=
$�+
19

:*
.1

6
+1

-,
=�,
12

�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
0�
��
4+

�:6
A,

5-
�.
?�-
4:
0�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�1
.-
�-.

�/
+�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�;
:9
+1

�-4
,-
�-4

+�
6
,:
1�
2+

6
,1

2�
?.
*�
0+
*9
:5
+0
�3
:==
�/
+�

,?
-+
*�
-4
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�4

,0
�-,

8+
1�
A=
,5
+�
�

� �4
+*
+�
,*
+�
4:
;4
�5
.0
-0
�:6

A=
:5
,-
:.
10
�-.

�2
+=
:9
+*
:1
;�
-*
,1

0A
.*
-�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-4

,-
�:0
�5
*:
-:
5,
=�-
.�
+1

,/
=:1
;�
-4
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�

-.
�/
+�
9:
,/

=+
�,
12

�2
+=
:9
+*
,/

=+
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�A

4,
0:
1;
�.
?�-
4+

�0
:-
+�

:1
�=:
1+

�3
:-
4�
,9
,:
=,
/=
+�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�5
.<

=2
�A
*.
9:
2+

�
2+

9+
=.
A+

*0
�3
:-
4�
6
.*
+�
-:
6
+�
-.
�0
.<

*5
+�
?<
*-
4+

*�
?<
12

:1
;�
?.
*�

-4
+�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�*+

B<
:*
+2

�-.
�2
+=
:9
+*
�=,
-+
*�
A4

,0
+0
��

�

Page 756



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
�&
��

�

?�
��
;2
�:
�32
�8
�7
�?
F3
62�
��
73
4�
�28

37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
78
<F

65
��
4=
<F

:�
��
�

�7
�;�
:��

7�
9<

77
3?
6�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�2<

�?
��
34
�9
6�
=�
�2<

��
4=
<F

:�
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
2:
�A
�6
�?
�8
�A
3<
F:
��
7�
7<
<4

��
7�
28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�

=<
D
D
�4
=�
5�
�

#<
*-
4+

*6
.*
+$
�-4

+�
:6

A,
5-
�3
:==
�:1
5*
+,
0+
�:1
�=:
1+

�3
:-
4�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�;

:9
+1

�-4
,-
�-4

+�
6
,:
1�
2+

6
,1

2�
?.
*�
0+
*9
:5
+0
�3
:==
�

/+
�,
?-
+*
�:-
�4
,0
�/
<:
=-
���

0:
1;

�-4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
04
.<

=2
�+
15
.<

*,
;+
�

,0
�?,

*�
,0
�A
.0
0:
/=
+�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-.

�/
+�
:1
�A
=,
5+
�-.

�
+1

5.
<*
,;
+�
0<
0-
,:
1,

/=
+�
-*
,9
+=
�/
+4

,9
:.
<*
�,
0�
0.
.1

�,
0�
-4
+�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
5.
6
6
+1

5+
2�
�

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�
;<
:�

28
��
63>
�6
@�
�;
;�
=2
7�
<;
�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
��
45

�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

C�
�8
��
�;
;�
=2
7�
<4

�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
�G
<F

65
�5
�9
�4
5�
<4

�
28
��
2@
9�
�<
;�:
�4
�G

�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
7�
G
�6
6��
7�
<2
8�
:�

7=
8�
D
�7
�2<

�?
��
<4

�28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��
�4
�G

�?
6�
��
4�
:�
@�

7=
8�
D
�7
�;<

:�G
34
5�
�4
5�
7<
6�
:�G

<F
65
�4
<2
�4
�=
�7
7�
:3
6@
�4
��
5�
2<
�

?�
�34
72
�6
6�
5�
9:
3<
:�2
<�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
�%

8�
:�
�D
<:
��

=<
D
9:
�8
�4
73
A�
�7
=8
�D

�7
�G
37
8�
2<
�34
=<
:9
<:
�2
��
=<
D
?3
4�
5�

8�
�2
��
45

�9
<G

�:
��


�
��
�<
:��

�<
28
�:
D
�6
�7
=8
�D

�7
�28

37
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
34
72
�6
6�
5�
9:
3<
:�2
<�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��

� �8
�:
��
�:
��
83
�8
�=
<7
27
�3D

96
3=
�2
3<
47
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
34
��
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
�

�4
�:
�@
�2�

=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
���
7�
9�
:2
�<
;�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2/
�28

�:
�?
@�

�;
;�
=2
34
��
A3
�?
363
2@
��
45

�5
�6
3A
�:
�?
363
2@
���

<G
�A
�:
/�9
8�
73
4�
�<
;�

28
��
73
2�
�34
�63
4�
�G
328

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:�

D
�4
27
�=
<F

65
�

9:
<A
35
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�G
328

�D
<:
��
23D

��
2<
�7
<F

:=
��
;F
:2
8�
:�

;F
45

34
��
;<
:�2
8�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:
�H
F3
:�
5�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�6�
2�
:�

98
�7
�7
��

� �:
�A
�6
�9
6�
44

34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�2:
39
��
�4
�:
�2
3<
4/
�

9�
:2
3=
F6
�:
6@
�?
@�
9:
3A
�2
��
D
<2
<:
�A
�8
3=
6�
7/
�7
8<

F6
5�
�6
7<
�?
��

96
�4
4�
5�
�7
�9
�:
2�<

;�2
8�
�<
A�
:�
66�
7=
8�
D
��
�#
F:
28
�:
D
<:
�/
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�G
366
�34
=:
��
7�
�34
�63
4�
�G
328

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�28

��
D
�3
4�
5�
D
�4
5�
;<
:�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
G
366
�?
��
�;
2�
:�3
2�8

�7
�?
F3
62�
��
73
4�
�

28
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
78
<F

65
��
4=
<F

:�
��
��
7�
;�
:��

7�
9<

77
3?
6�
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�2<

�?
��
34
�9
6�
=�
�2<

��
4=
<F

:�
��
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�

?�
8�
A3
<F

:��
7�
7<
<4

��
7�
28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
=<
D
D
�4
=�
5�
�

E�
�4

+�
+?
?+
5-
0�
.1

�5
=:6

,-
+�
54
,1

;+
�.
/@
+5
-:
9+
0�
3
.<

=2
�2
+A

+1
2�
.1

�
-4
+�
-7
A+

�.
?�*
+1

+3
,/

=+
�+
1+

*;
7�
-+
54
1.

=.
;:
+0
�,
0�
3
+=
=�,
0�

.-
4+

*�
05
4+

6
+0
�-.

�/
+�
.1

�-4
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��
+1

+3
,/

=+
�

+1
+*
;7
�0
54
+6

+0
�?.

*�
3
:1
2�
,1

2�
0.
=,
*�3

.<
=2
�1
.-
�1
+5
+0
0,
*:
=7
�

1+
+2

�-.
�/
+�
:1
0-
,=
=+
2�
A*
:.
*�
-.
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�
�"

4+
*+
�6

.*
+�

5.
6
A*
+4

+1
0:
9+
�0
54
+6

+0
�3
:0
4�
-.
�:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+�
5.
6
/:
1+

2�
4+

,-
�,
12

�A
.3

+*
�'�

!
�)
�.
*�;

+.
-4
+*
6
,=
�0
54
+6

+0
�-4

:0
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�3
.<

=2
�1
++
2�
-.
�/
+�
:1
0-
,=
=+
2�
A*
:.
*�
-.
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��

�4
+*
+�
,*
+�
4:
;4
�5
.0
-0
�:6

A=
:5
,-
:.
10
�-.

�2
+=
:9
+*
:1
;�
*+
1+

3
,/

=+
�

+1
+*
;7
�-+

54
1.

=.
;:
+0
��,
0�
A,

*-
�.
?�-
4+

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-$
�-4

+*
+/

7�
,?
?+
5-
:1
;�
9:
,/

:=:
-7
�,
12

�2
+=
:9
+*
,/

:=:
-7
��!

.3
+9
+*
$�A

4,
0:
1;

�.
?�

-4
+�
0:
-+
�:1
�=:
1+

�3
:-
4�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�*+

B<
:*
+6

+1
-0
�5
.<

=2
�

A*
.9

:2
+�
2+

9+
=.
A+

*0
�3
:-
4�
6
.*
+�
-:
6
+�
-.
�0
.<

*5
+�
?<
*-
4+

*�
?<
12

:1
;�
?.
*�
-4
+�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�*+

B<
:*
+2

�-.
�2
+=
:9
+*
�=,
-+
*�

A4
,0
+0
��

� � �*
,9
+=
�A
=,
11

:1
;�
-.
�6

:1
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�
<0
+�
.?
�-*
:A
�;
+1

+*
,-
:.
1$
�

A,
*-
:5
<=
,*
=7
�/
7�
A*
:9
,-
+�
6
.-
.*
�9
+4

:5
=+
0$
�0
4.

<=
2�
,=
0.
�/
+�

A=
,1

1+
2�
,0
�A
,*
-�.

?�-
4+

�.
9+
*,
==�
05
4+

6
+�
�#
<*
-4
+*
6
.*
+$
�-4

+�
:6

A,
5-
�3
:==
�:1
5*
+,
0+
�:1
�=:
1+

�3
:-
4�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�;

:9
+1

�-4
,-
�

-4
+�
6
,:
1�
2+

6
,1

2�
?.
*�0
+*
9:
5+
0�
3
:==
�/
+�
,?
-+
*�
:-
�4
,0
�/
<:
=-
��

�
0:
1;

�-4
:0
�,
AA

*.
,5
4�
04
.<

=2
�+
15
.<

*,
;+
�,
0�
?,
*�
,0
�A
.0
0:
/=
+�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-.

�/
+�
:1
�A
=,
5+
�-.

�+
15
.<

*,
;+
�0
<0
-,
:1
,/
=+
�

-*
,9
+=
�/
+4

,9
:.
<*
�,
0�
0.
.1

�,
0�
-4
+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�

5.
6
6
+1

5+
2�
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2I
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

:�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�.

*�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

Page 757



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
*,
��

�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
��
==
�7
7�

28
��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
�

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��
=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
�4
=<
F:
��
��

28
�3
:��

;;
3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

:�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

� � � � � �

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�.

*�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

C�
�D

96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
<;
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�;<

:�
G
�2
�:
�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�7
�G
�6
6��
7�
5:
�3
4�
��
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��
?�
79
<>
��
2<
�28

��
34
53
A3
5F

�6
�7
=8
�D

�7
���
8�
�7
=�
6�
�<
:�5

�6
3A
�:
@�
<;
�:
�H
F3
:�
5�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�37
�28

�:
�;
<:
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
�

E�
�6

A=
+6

+1
-,
-:
.1

�.
?�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+�
?.
*�3

,-
+*
�B
<,

=:-
7�
,1

2�
+?
?:5
:+
15
7�
,0
�3
+=
=�,
0�
2*
,:
1,

;+
�:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�/
+�
/+

0A
.8

+�
-.
�-4

+�
:1
2:
9:
2<

,=
�0
54
+6

+0
���
4+

�0
5,
=+
�.
*�2

+=
:9
+*
7�
.?
�*
+B

<:
*+
2�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�:0
�-4

+*
+?
.*
+�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��
�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

C�
%
�7
2�
��
�4
�:
�2
3<
4�
4�
�5
7�
G
<F

65
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
96
�4
4�
5�
;<
:�?

F2
�

28
��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:
�H
F3
:�
5�
2<
�5
��
6�G

328
�G
�7
2�
�D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��

4�
=�
77
�:
@�
9:
3<
:�
2<
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�=
<D

D
�4
=3
4�
��

E�
"
,0
-+
�;
+1

+*
,-
:.
1�
1+

+2
0�
3
.<

=2
�1
++
2�
-.
�/
+�
A=
,1

1+
2�
?.
*�
/<

-�
-4
+�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�*+

B<
:*
+2

�-.
�2
+,
=�3

:-
4�
3
,0
-+
�6

,7
�1
.-
�/
+�

1+
5+
00
,*
7�
A*
:.
*�
-.
�-4

+�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�5
.6

6
+1

5:
1;

���
�

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�;:
<D

�
4�
G
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��
:�
5F

=3
4�
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�
6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��
6<
G
�

�D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�
9:
�A
�4
2�

4�
G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�<
;�

;F
2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

��
�2
�37
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�2
8�
2��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
3;�
96
�4
4�
5�
;<
:�3
4�
�5
A�
4=
��
?F

2�
28
��
3D
96
�D

�4
2�
23<

4�
<;
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�2<

�:�
79
<4

5�
2<
��
3:�

HF
�6
32@
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�?
��
?�
79
<>
��
2<
�28

��
34
53
A3
5F

�6
�7
=8
�D

�7
��
45

�
6<
=�
23<

47
�;<

:�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
��
8�
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�2
8�
:�
;<
:�
�:�

HF
3:
��

D
<:
��
79
�=
3;3
=�
34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�:
��
F4

=�
:2
�3
4�
�

� �
<G

�A
�:
/�7
9�
=3
;3=
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��

:�
HF

3:�
D
�4
27
�=
<F

65
�?
��
�7
2�
?6
37
8�
5�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��

2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

4�
6<
=�
6��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
�

��
�-
�:0
�:6

A.
*-
,1

-�-
4,

-�,
:*
�B
<,

=:-
7�
:?�
A=
,1

1+
2�
?.
*�
:1
�,
29
,1

5+
�

/<
-�-
4+

�:6
A=
+6

+1
-,
-:
.1

�.
?�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+�
-.
�*
+0
A.

12
�-.

�,
:*
�

B<
,=
:-
7�
:0
�=:
8+
=7
�-.

�/
+�
/+

0A
.8

+�
-.
�-4

+�
:1
2:
9:
2<

,=
�0
54
+6

+0
�

,1
2�
=.
5,
-:
.1

0�
?.
*�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�
��
4+

�+
??
+5
-0
�.
?�-
4+

*+
?.
*+
�

*+
B<

:*
+�
6
.*
+�
0A
+5
:?:
5�
:1
?.
*6

,-
:.
1�
,1
2�
,*
+�
<1

5+
*-
,:
1�
�

� !
.3

+9
+*
$�0
A+

5:
?:5
�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�A
</

=:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+�

*+
B<

:*
+6

+1
-0
�5
.<

=2
�/
+�
+0
-,
/=
:0
4+

2�
-.
�6

:1
:6

:0
+�
-4
+�

-*
,1

0A
.*
-�:
6
A,

5-
0�
.?
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�.
1�
=.
5,
=�,
:*
�B
<,

=:-
7�
�

�6
A=
+6

+1
-:
1;

�-4
+0
+�
6
+,
0<
*+
0�
A*
:.
*�-
.�
2+

9+
=.
A6

+1
-�5
.<

=2
�

+1
0<
*+
�-4

,-
�-4

+�
6
,C
:6

<6
�/
+1

+?
:-
�:0
�2
+*
:9
+2

�?*
.6

�-4
+6

��

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

!�
�2
�G
<F

65
�?
��
3D
9<

:2
�4
2�2
8�
2��
4@
�D
323
��
23<

4�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�

&�
�
17

�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-4

,-
�4
,0
�/
++
1�
:2
+1

-:
?:+

2�
-4
*.
<;

4�
-4
+�

Page 758



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
*�
��

�

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�
��
F�

7�
���

28
:<
F�
8�
96
�4
43
4�
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
6@
�

34
=<
:9
<:
�2
�5
�9
:3
<:
�2<

�28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

;��
�7
=8
�D

��
2<
�

�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�4
<�
;F
:2
8�
:��

5A
�:
7�
�3D

9�
=2
7�
�:
��
�1
9�
:3
�4
=�
5�
�

�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�;6
<<

5�
:3
7>
��

A=
,1

1:
1;

�-.
�6

:-
:;
,-
+�
-4
+�
A.

-+
1-
:,
=�:
6
A,

5-
0�
?*
.6

�?=
..

2�
*:
08
�

04
.<

=2
�/
+�
:1
5.
*A
.*
,-
+2

�A
*:
.*
�-.

�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
.�
+1

0<
*+
�

-4
,-
�1
.�
?<
*-
4+

*�
,2

9+
*0
+�
:6

A,
5-
0�
,*
+�
+C
A+

*:
+1

5+
2�
��
4:
0�

3
.<

=2
�/
+�
A.

0:
-:
9+
�:1
�6

:1
:6

:0
:1
;�
?=.

.2
�*
:0
8�
�

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�=
8�
:�
=2
�:
�

�4
5�
7�
22
34
��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�
4<

4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�

��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�G
83
=8
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��

8

�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�

<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
�

�<
93
=�
��
9�
:�
�

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

:�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�.

*�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

73
2�
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�G
328

�
327
�F
:?
�4
��
45

�:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�63
4�
�

G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

,�
�
<�
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��
;;
�=
2�<

:�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
��

 �
�
.�
0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
�+
??
+5
-�.

*�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
�

�
+1

+*
,=
�

	
92
3<
4�
��
=<
F6
5�
8�
A�
��
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�5

�6
3A
�:
@�
�7
�28

��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�37
�>
�@
�2<

��
4�
?6
34
��
28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�7
32�

7�
�4
5�

28
��
=<
72
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�G
328

�28
37
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�=
<F

65
�28

�:
�?
@�
�;
;�
=2
�A
3�
?3
632
@�
�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�?
363
2@
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�
��
<G

�A
�:
/�9
8�
73
4�
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
27
�

34
�63
4�
�G
328

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:
�H
F3
:�
D
�4
27
�=
<F

65
�9
:<
A3
5�
�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
G
328

�D
<:
��
23D

��
2<
�7
<F

:=
��
;F
:2
8�
:�;
F4

53
4�
�;<

:�
28
��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:
�H
F3
:�
5�

2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�6�
2�
:�9

8�
7�
7�
�

� 	
92
3<
4�
'�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
D
<:
��
9<

73
23A
��
6<
4�
!2
�:
D
�3D

9�
=2
�<
4�
28
��
5�
63A
�:
@�
<;
�7
32�

7�
�7
�28

37
�G
<F

65
�35
�4
23;
@�
28
��
>�
@�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
�4
5�
79
�=
3;3
=�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�D

�4
27
�2<

�7
�:
A3
=�
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�D
323
��
2�
�32
7�
53
:�
=2
�6<
=�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
�4
5�
D
��
2�2
8�
�G
35
�:
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
��
57
�<
;��
<:
>�
��

�*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�

	
92
3<
4'
.��
�H
F3
:�
�9
8@
73
=�
6/�
7<
=3
�6
��
4�
�=
<4

<D
3=
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�?
��
34
�9
6�
=�
�9
:3
<:
�2<

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

• 
�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
?�
4�
;32
7�
<4

�7
<=
3�
6�<
?J
�=
23A
�7
��
3A
�4
�28

�2
�7
<=
3�
6�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
<F

65
�?
��
34
�9
6�
=�
�=
<D

D
�4
7F
:�
2�
�G
328

�28
��
6�
A�
6�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
�

• 
�8
37
�37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�8
�A
��
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�?
�4
�;
327
�;<

:��
<:
>�
�7
�28

��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
�4
5�
6<
=�
6�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
:�
HF

3:
�5
�G
<F

65
�?
��
34
�9
6�
=�
�2<

�D
�>
��
73
2�
7�

D
<:
��
�2
2:
�=
23A
��
2<
�34
A�
72
<:
7�
34
�28

��
=3
2@
���
8�
:�
��
:�
�8
3�
8�
=<
72
7�
3D
96
3=
�2
3<
47
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
34
��
2:
�4
79
<:
2��
45

�<
28
�:
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�28

�2
�37
�=
:3
23=
�6
�

2<
��
4�
?6
34
��
28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
?�
�A
3�
?6
��
�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�?
6�
���

<G
�A
�:
/�9
8�
73
4�
�<
;�2
8�
�7
32�

�34
�63
4�
�G
328

��
A�
36�
?6
��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�=
<F

65
�

9:
<A
35
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�G
328

�D
<:
��
23D

��
2<
�7
<F

:=
��
;F
:2
8�
:�;
F4

53
4�
�;<

:�2
8�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:�

5�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�6�
2�
:�9

8�
7�
7�
�

• 
�8
37
��
99

:<
�=
8�
37
�63
>�
6@
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
��
4A
3:
<4

D
�4
2�
6�?
�4
�;
327
�?
@�
�4
7F
:34

��
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
�5
�H
F�
2�
6@
�7
�:
A3
=�
5�
�4
5�
327
�3D

9�
=2
7�
�:
��

D
323
��
2�
5�
�

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�
<4

��

Page 759



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
*'
��

�� � � D
ev

el
o

p
er

 C
o

n
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

  
�

�
�

��
��
/@
+5
-:
9+
�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
<�
4<

2�:
�H
F3
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
2<
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
��
2<
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�F
7�
��
13
72
34
��
<?

63�
�2
3<
47
�

D
�2
8<

5�

�
A-
:.
1�
�

��
+B

<:
*+
�2
+9
+=
.A

+*
0�
-.
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�

-.
�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�.
1�

-4
+�
/,

0:
0�
.?
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
7A
+�
5:
-7
>3

:2
+�
�

�
A-
:.
1�
	

��
�H
F3
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
2<
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

4�
28
��

?�
73
7�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
@9
��
?@
�6<
=�
23<

4�

��
�<
�D
��
2�2
8�
�

53
A�
:7
��

8<
F7
34
��

4�
�5
7�
<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4�
34
�

��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

G
�@
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�8
<D

�7
�2<

�D
��
2�2
8�
�4
��
57
�<
;�2
8�
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
34
�2�

:D
7�
<;
�H
F�
42
32@
/�H
F�
632
@I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
3D
9:
<A
�D

�4
27
�2<

�28
��
�1
37
234

��
�4
5�
;F
2F
:�
�8
<F

73
4�
�7
2<
=>
I�

• 
�<
=�
2�
�7
32�

7�
34
��
:�
�7
�<
;�>
4<

G
4�
8<

F7
34
��

4�
�5
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�
28
��
4�
�5
7�

<;
�28

��
9<

9F
6�
23<

4I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�9
32=
8�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
�;<

:�$
@9
73
�7
��
45

�
�:
�A
�6
6�
:7
��
45

��
8<

G
9�
<9

6�
��

!�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�63
D
32�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
34
��
2<
�28

��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�2<

��
4�
?6
��

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
2�
>�
�9
6�
=�
�

��
��
���
==
�7
7/
�5
:�
34
��
��
�4
5�

F2
363
23�

7�
��
45

�D
323
��
2�
�28

��
53
:�
=2
�

6<
=�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
5<

�7
�

4<
2��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�2�

>�
�34
2<
��
==
<F

42
�

28
��
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�4
��
:�
��
<:
�=
32@
!

G
35
��
�4
5�
28
��
;F
45

34
��
<;
�4
�G

�
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
28
�2
�D
�@
�?
��

:�
HF

3:�
5�
�7
��
�:
�7
F6
2�
��
8�
�

�1
=�
92
3<
4�
2<
�28

37
�37
�9
<<

634
��
<;
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
47
�7
�=
F:
�5
�28

:<
F�
8�

<?
63�
�2
3<
47
/�2
<�
;F
45

�4
�G

�
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
��
<G

�A
�:
/�

:�
=�
42
�=
8�
4�
�7
�2<

�6�
�3
76
�2
3<
4�
G
366
�

63D
32�
28
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

73
2�
7�
G
8�
:�
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
�=
�4
�?
��

9<
<6
�5
/�2
8F

7�
34
=:
��
73
4�
�28

��
:37
>�

28
�2
�7
F;
;3=
3�
42
�;F

45
34
��
;<
:�4

�G
�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�

D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��
7�
=F
:�
5�
�

BB
�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�A
*.
9:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

+*
0�

3
:-
4�
6
<5
4�
6
.*
+�
5+
*-
,:
1-
7�
,/

.<
-�

-4
+�
=+
9+
=�.
?�?
<1

2:
1;

�-4
+7
�3
:==
�/
+�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
?.
*�
-4
+�

-7
A+

�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
4+

7�
,*
+�

A*
.A

.0
:1
;�
,1

73
4+

*+
�3
:-
4:
1�
�.

*8
D0
�

,<
-4
.*
:-
7�
,*
+,
�,
12

�3
4,

-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-4

+�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
.1

�3
:==
�

/+
�<
0+
2�
?.
*$
�:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
��
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�3
:==
�,
=0
.�

+1
,/

=+
�-4

+�
5.
<1

5:
=�-
.�
,=
=.
5,
-+
�,
�

J6
+,
1:
1;
?<
=�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
:.
1D
�-.

�
2+

=:9
+*
�-4

+�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�1
++
2+

2�
:1
�-4

+�
1+

:;
4/

.<
*4
..

20
�3
4+

*+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
A*
.A

.0
+2

���

BB
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6�G

328
�

28
��
D
�1
3D
FD

�;6
�1
3?
363
2@
�2<

�7
�2
��
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
:�
2�
�28

�2
�D
�2
=8
�7
�28

��
:�
6�
23A
��
�2
2:
�=
23A
�4
�7
7�
<;
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2��
:�
�7
�

<;
��
<:
>�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�28
��

:�
2F
:4
7�
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
�4
��
�4
�:
�2
��

;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
��2
�G
366
��
67
<�
�3
A�
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�D
F=
8�
D
<:
��
=�
:2
�3
42
@�
�?
<F

2�
28
��
6�
A�
6�<
;�;
F4

53
4�
�28

�@
�G
366
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
;<
:�
28
��
2@
9�
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
@�
�:
��
9:
<9

<7
34
��
G
328

34
�

53
;;
�:
�4
2�9

�:
27
��K
<4

�7
��<

;��
<:
>(
7�

�F
28
<:
32@
��
:�
��
�4
5�
G
8�
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�28

��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
G
366
�?
��

F7
�5
�;<

:/
�34
=6
F5

34
��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
��
67
<�
�4
�?
6�
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6�

2<
��
66<
=�
2�
��
�ND

��
43
4�
;F
6�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
4(
�

2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�28

��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
��
5�
5�
34
�

28
��
4�
3�
8?

<F
:8
<<

57
�G
8�
:�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
9:
<9

<7
�5
��

'�
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��

8�
�6
28
��
45

�
G
�6
6!?

�3
4�
�<
;�

�<
:>
(7
�

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�
6�=
3:=
FD

72
�4
=�
7�
=<
F6
5�

4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
9�
<9

6�
(7
�8
��
628

I�
• 

�D
9:
<A
��
�=
=�
77
�2<

�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�E
�D
F6
23!

;F
4=
23<

4�
6�<
9�
47
9�
=�
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
�7
��
�8
��
628

3�
:�
63;
�7
2@
6�
�28

<F
�8
�

�=
=�
77
�2<

�6�
37
F:
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
��G

�6
>3
4�
�E
�

=@
=6
34
��
�

��
!�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�63
D
32�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
34
��
2<
�28

��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�2<

��
4�
?6
��

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
2�
>�
�9
6�
=�
�

��
��
���
==
�7
7/
�5
:�
34
��
��
�4
5�

F2
363
23�

7�
��
45

�D
323
��
2�
�28

��
53
:�
=2
�

6<
=�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
5<

�7
�

��
B�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�A
*.
9:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

+*
0�

3
:-
4�
6
<5
4�
6
.*
+�
5+
*-
,:
1-
7�
,/

.<
-�

-4
+�
=+
9+
=�.
?�?
<1

2:
1;

�-4
+7
�3
:==
�/
+�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
?.
*�
-4
+�

-7
A+

�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
4+

7�
,*
+�

A*
.A

.0
:1
;�
,1

73
4+

*+
�3
:-
4:
1�
�.

*8
D0
�

,<
-4
.*
:-
7�
,*
+,
�,
12

�3
4,

-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-4

+�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
.1

�3
:==
�

��
B�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6�G

328
�

28
��
D
�1
3D
FD

�;6
�1
3?
363
2@
�2<

�7
�2
��
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
:�
2�
�28

�2
�D
�2
=8
�7
�28

��
:�
6�
23A
��
�2
2:
�=
23A
�4
�7
7�
<;
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2��
:�
�7
�

<;
��
<:
>�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�28
��

:�
2F
:4
7�
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
�4
��
�4
�:
�2
��

;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�G
328

�D
F=
8�
D
<:
��
=�
:2
�3
42
@�

Page 760



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
*"
��

�

• 
�D

9:
<A
�7
��
==
�7
7�
2<
�8
��
628

=�
:�
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
�7
�<
:�9

:<
D
<2
�7
�7
�;
�2
@�
�4
5�
7�
=F
:32
@�

;<
:�:
�7
35
�4
27
I�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�28

�2
�6�
45

�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4E
9<

66F
23<

4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
�9
<7
��
F4

�=
=�
92
�?
6�
�:
37
>7
�2<

�
8�
�6
28
���

4<
2��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�2�

>�
�34
2<
��
==
<F

42
�

28
��
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�4
��
:�
��
<:
�=
32@
!

G
35
��
�4
5�
28
��
;F
45

34
��
<;
�4
�G

�
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7/
�7
F=
8�
�7
�

8�
�6
28
=�
:�
�;�
=3
632
3�
7/
�28

�2
�D
�@
�?
��

:�
HF

3:�
5�
�7
��
�:
�7
F6
2�
��
<G

�A
�:
/��
;�

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
<;
��
�7
F;
;3=
3�
42
�

7=
�6
��
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�8
��
628

=�
:�
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
328

34
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

D
�@
�?
��
<4

��
<;
�28

��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

:�
HF

3:�
5�
�7
��
4�
<?

63�
�2
3<
4�
2<
�

D
323
��
2�
�32
7�
53
:�
=2
�6<
=�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
��

/+
�<
0+
2�
?.
*$
�:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
��
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�3
:==
�,
=0
.�

+1
,/

=+
�-4

+�
5.
<1

5:
=�-
.�
,=
=.
5,
-+
�,
�

J6
+,
1:
1;
?<
=�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
:.
1D
�-.

�
2+

=:9
+*
�-4

+�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�1
++
2+

2�
:1
�-4

+�
1+

:;
4/

.<
*4
..

20
�3
4+

*+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
A*
.A

.0
+2

��
!
.3

+9
+*
$�-
4+

�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�.
?�

0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
4+

,=
-4
5,
*+
�?,

5:
=:-
:+
0�
3
:==
�

+:
-4
+*
�1
++
2�
-.
�/
+�
0+
-�.

<-
�:1
�,
1�

,A
A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
=:0
-�.

*�
?.
*6

�A
,*
-�.

?�-
4+

�
6
+,
1:
1;

?<
=�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
:.
1�
-.
�2
+=
:9
+*
�

-4
+�
4+

,=
-4
5,
*+
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�

1+
+2

+2
�:1
�-4

+�
1+

:;
4/

.<
*4
..

20
�

3
4+

*+
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
0�
A*
.A

.0
+2

��

�?
<F

2�2
8�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�;
F4

53
4�
�28

�@
�G
366
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
;<
:�
28
��
2@
9�
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
@�
�:
��
9:
<9

<7
34
��
G
328

34
�

53
;;
�:
�4
2�9

�:
27
��K
<4

�7
��<

;��
<:
>(
7�

�F
28
<:
32@
��
:�
��
�4
5�
G
8�
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�28

��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
G
366
�?
��

F7
�5
�;<

:/
�34
=6
F5

34
��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
��
67
<�
�4
�?
6�
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6�

2<
��
66<
=�
2�
��
�ND

��
43
4�
;F
6�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
4(
�

2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�28

��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
��
5�
5�
34
�

28
��
4�
3�
8?

<F
:8
<<

57
�G
8�
:�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
9:
<9

<7
�5
���

<G
�A
�:
/�2
8�
�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�8
��
628

=�
:�
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
366
��
328

�:
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
7�
2�<

F2
�34
�

�4
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
�63
72
�<
:�;
<:
D
�9
�:
2�<

;�2
8�
�

D
��
43
4�
;F
6�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
4�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�28

��
8�
�6
28
=�
:�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
��
5�
5�
34
�28

��
4�
3�
8?

<F
:8
<<

57
�G
8�
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

9:
<9

<7
�5
��

"�
�D

9:
<A
��

�5
F=
�2
3<
4/
�

7>
366
7�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

�4
5�
�2:
�3
43
4�
�

;<
:��

4�
�;
;�
=2
3A
��

G
<:
>;
<:
=�
��

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:��
66I
�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
83
�8
�:
��
45

�;F
:2
8�
:�

�5
F=
�2
3<
4�
6��
72
�?
637
8D

�4
27
�;<

:�
=<
42
34
F�
5�

7F
==
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�<
<5

�H
F�
632
@�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
��
A�
36�
?6
��
2<
��
66�
�

��
!�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�63
D
32�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
34
��
2<
�28

��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�2<

��
4�
?6
��

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
2�
>�
�9
6�
=�
�

��
��
���
==
�7
7/
�5
:�
34
��
��
�4
5�

F2
363
23�

7�
���
45

�D
323
��
2�
�28

��
53
:�
=2
�

6<
=�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�

��
��
���
5F

=�
23<

4�
N=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
4(
��

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�

2�
>�
�34
2<
��
==
<F

42
�28

��
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
�4
�

�:
��
�<
:�=
32@
!G
35
��
�4
5�
28
��
;F
45

34
��

<;
�4
�G

�=
<D

D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7/
�7
F=
8�

�7
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
�4
5�
2:
�3
43
4�
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7/
�28

�2
�D
�@
�?
��
:�
HF

3:
�5
��
7�

��
:�
7F
62�
��
<G

�A
�:
/��
;��
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
<;
��
�7
F;
;3=
3�
42
�

7=
�6
��
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
��
5F

=�
23<

4�
<:
�2:
�3
43
4�
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
328

34
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�D

�@
�?
��
<4

��
<;
�28

��
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
:�
HF

3:
�5
��
7�
�4
�<
?6
3�
�2
3<
4�

2<
�D
323
��
2�
�32
7�
53
:�
=2
�6<
=�
6�

3D
9�
=2
7�
��

��
B�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�A
*.
9:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

+*
0�

3
:-
4�
6
<5
4�
6
.*
+�
5+
*-
,:
1-
7�
,/

.<
-�

-4
+�
=+
9+
=�.
?�?
<1

2:
1;

�-4
+7
�3
:==
�/
+�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
?.
*�
-4
+�

-7
A+

�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
4+

7�
,*
+�

A*
.A

.0
:1
;�
,1

73
4+

*+
�3
:-
4:
1�
�.

*8
D0
�

,<
-4
.*
:-
7�
,*
+,
�,
12

�3
4,

-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-4

+�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
.1

�3
:==
�

/+
�<
0+
2�
?.
*$
�:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
5.
6
6
<1

:-
7�

?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
��
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�3
:==
�,
=0
.�

+1
,/

=+
�-4

+�
5.
<1

5:
=�-
.�
,=
=.
5,
-+
�,
�

J6
+,
1:
1;
?<
=�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
:.
1D
�-.

�
2+

=:9
+*
�-4

+�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�1
++
2+

2�
:1
�-4

+�
1+

:;
4/

.<
*4
..

20
�3
4+

*+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
A*
.A

.0
+2

��
!
.3

+9
+*
$�-
4+

�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�.
?�

0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
4+

,=
-4
5,
*+
�?,

5:
=:-
:+
0�
3
:==
�

+:
-4
+*
�1
++
2�
-.
�/
+�
0+
-�.

<-
�:1
�,
1�

,A
A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
=:0
-�.

*�
?.
*6

�A
,*
-�.

?�-
4+

�
6
+,
1:
1;

?<
=�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
:.
1�
-.
�2
+=
:9
+*
�

-4
+�
4+

,=
-4
5,
*+
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�

1+
+2

+2
�:1
�-4

+�
1+

:;
4/

.<
*4
..

20
�

3
4+

*+
�2
+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�:
0�
A*
.A

.0
+2

��

��
B�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6�G

328
�

28
��
D
�1
3D
FD

�;6
�1
3?
363
2@
�2<

�7
�2
��
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
:�
2�
�28

�2
�D
�2
=8
�7
�28

��
:�
6�
23A
��
�2
2:
�=
23A
�4
�7
7�
<;
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2��
:�
�7
�

<;
��
<:
>�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�28
��

:�
2F
:4
7�
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
�4
��
�4
�:
�2
��

;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�G
328

�D
F=
8�
D
<:
��
=�
:2
�3
42
@�

�?
<F

2�2
8�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�;
F4

53
4�
�28

�@
�G
366
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
;<
:�
28
��
2@
9�
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
@�
�:
��
9:
<9

<7
34
��
G
328

34
�

53
;;
�:
�4
2�9

�:
27
��K
<4

�7
��<

;��
<:
>(
7�

�F
28
<:
32@
��
:�
��
�4
5�
G
8�
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�28

��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
G
366
�?
��

F7
�5
�;<

:/
�34
=6
F5

34
��
=<
D
D
F4

32@
�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
��
67
<�
�4
�?
6�
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6�

2<
��
66<
=�
2�
��
�ND

��
43
4�
;F
6�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
4(
�

2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�28

��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
��
5�
5�
34
�

28
��
4�
3�
8?

<F
:8
<<

57
�G
8�
:�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
7�
9:
<9

<7
�5
���

<G
�A
�:
/�2
8�
�

9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�8
��
628

=�
:�
�

;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
366
��
328

�:
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
7�
2�<

F2
�34
�

�4
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
�63
72
�<
:�;
<:
D
�9
�:
2�<

;�2
8�
�

D
��
43
4�
;F
6�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
4�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�28

��

Page 761



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
*+
��

�

8�
�6
28
=�
:�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
��
5�
5�
34
�28

��
4�
3�
8?

<F
:8
<<

57
�G
8�
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

9:
<9

<7
�5
��

+�

:
��
2�
�J<
?7
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
�

�:
<G

28
�<
;��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
�/
�

6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�4
5�
34
=6
F7
3A
��

�=
<4

<D
@�

• 
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�=
<4

53
23<

47
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�

7F
==
�7
7�
�4
5�
34
A�
72
D
�4
2I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
���
�;6
�1
3?
6�
��
45

�:
�6
�A
�4
2�G

<:
>;
<:
=�
�

;<
:�2
8�
�;F

2F
:�
I�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
��
45

�9
:<
D
<2
��
72
�?
6�
��
=<
4<

D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
I�

• 
�4
8�
4=
��
28
��
=3
2@
�=
�4
2:
��
�4
5�
327
�

<9
9<

:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�?
F7
34
�7
7�
�4
5�
6�
37
F:
�I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
28
��
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

;<
:��

=<
4<

D
3=
��
:<
G
28
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2��

13
72
34
��
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�5

:3A
�:
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
��
6<
G
�=
�:
?<

4�
�=
<4

<D
@�
�

!�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�63
D
32�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
34
��
2<
�28

��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�2<

��
4�
?6
��

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
2�
>�
�9
6�
=�
�

��
��
���
==
�7
7/
�5
:�
34
��
��
�4
5�

F2
363
23�

7�
��
45

�D
323
��
2�
�28

��
53
:�
=2
�

6<
=�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
5<

�7
�

4<
2��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�2�

>�
�34
2<
��
==
<F

42
�

28
��
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�4
��
:�
��
<:
�=
32@
!

G
35
��
�4
5�
28
��
;F
45

34
��
<;
�4
�G

�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�28

�2
�37
�

:�
HF

3:�
5�
2<
�;�
=3
632
�2
��
�=
<4

<D
3=
�

�:
<G

28
���
8�
��
1=
�9
23<

4�
2<
�28

37
�37
�

9<
<6
34
��
<;
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
�7
�=
F:
�5
�

28
:<
F�
8�
<?

63�
�2
3<
47
���

<G
�A
�:
/�

:�
=�
42
�=
8�
4�
�7
�2<

�6�
�3
76
�2
3<
4�
G
366
�

63D
32�
28
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

73
2�
7�
G
8�
:�
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
�=
�4
�?
��

9<
<6
�5
/�2
8F

7�
34
=:
��
73
4�
�28

��
:37
>�

28
�2
�7
F;
;3=
3�
42
�;F

45
34
��
;<
:�4

�G
�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�2<

��
4�
?6
��

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
�D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��

7�
=F
:�
5�
�

BB
�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�A
*.
9:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

+*
0�

3
:-
4�
6
<5
4�
6
.*
+�
5+
*-
,:
1-
7�
,/

.<
-�

-4
+�
=+
9+
=�.
?�?
<1

2:
1;

�-4
+7
�3
:==
�/
+�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
?.
*�
-4
+�

-7
A+

�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
4+

7�
,*
+�

A*
.A

.0
:1
;�
,1

73
4+

*+
�3
:-
4:
1�
�.

*8
D0
�

,<
-4
.*
:-
7�
,*
+,
�,
12

�3
4,

-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-4

+�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
.1

�3
:==
�

/+
�<
0+
2�
?.
*$
�:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-.

�+
1,

/=
+�
+5
.1

.6
:5
�

;*
.3

-4
���

BB
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6�G

328
�

28
��
D
�1
3D
FD

�;6
�1
3?
363
2@
�2<

�7
�2
��
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
:�
2�
�28

�2
�D
�2
=8
�7
�28

��
:�
6�
23A
��
�2
2:
�=
23A
�4
�7
7�
<;
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2��
:�
�7
�

<;
��
<:
>�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�28
��

:�
2F
:4
7�
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
�4
��
�4
�:
�2
��

;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
��2
�G
366
��
67
<�
�3
A�
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�D
<:
��
=�
:2
�3
42
@�
�?
<F

2�2
8�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�;
F4

53
4�
�28

�@
�G
366
�?
��
�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�
=<
42
:3?

F2
��
;<
:�2
8�
�2@
9�
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

28
�@
��
:�
�9
:<
9<

73
4�
�G
328

34
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2�

9�
:2
7�
�K
<4

�7
��<

;��
<:
>(
7�
�F
28
<:
32@
��
:�
��

�4
5�
G
8�
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�28

��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
G
366
�?
��
F7
�5
�;<

:/
�34
=6
F5

34
��

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�2<

��
4�
?6
��

�=
<4

<D
3=
��
:<
G
28
��

��
�
�6
9�
5�
63A
�:
�

�H
F�
632
@�
�4
5�

�=
=�
77
�2<

��
66�

• 
�
55

:�
77
��
13
72
34
��
3D
?�
6�
4=
�7
�<
;��
HF

�6
32@
/�

5�
9:
3A
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
�1
=6
F7
3<
4�
�=
:<
77
�28

��
=3
2@
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�9
<9

F6
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�;
;<
:5
�?
6�
�8
<F

73
4�
�2<

�D
��
2�

5�
D
�4
5I
�

• 
�
�6
9�
:�
5F

=�
�8
<D

�6
�7
74
�7
7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
28
��
7�
;�
2@
��
45

�7
�=
F:
32@
�;<

:�
9�
<9

6�
��
45

E<
:�9

:<
9�
:2
@�
�

��
!�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�63
D
32�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
34
��
2<
�28

��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�2<

��
4�
?6
��

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
2�
>�
�9
6�
=�
�

��
��
���
==
�7
7/
�5
:�
34
��
��
�4
5�

F2
363
23�

7�
��
45

�D
323
��
2�
�28

��
53
:�
=2
�

6<
=�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
5<

�7
�

4<
2��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�2�

>�
�34
2<
��
==
<F

42
�

28
��
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�4
��
:�
��
<:
�=
32@
!

G
35
��
�4
5�
28
��
;F
45

34
��
<;
�4
�G

�
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
28
�2
�D
�@
�?
��

:�
HF

3:�
5�
�7
��
�:
�7
F6
2�
��
8�
�

�1
=�
92
3<
4�
2<
�28

37
�37
�9
<<

634
��
<;
�

��
B�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�A
*.
9:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

+*
0�

3
:-
4�
6
<5
4�
6
.*
+�
5+
*-
,:
1-
7�
,/

.<
-�

-4
+�
=+
9+
=�.
?�?
<1

2:
1;

�-4
+7
�3
:==
�/
+�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
?.
*�
-4
+�

-7
A+

�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
4+

7�
,*
+�

A*
.A

.0
:1
;�
,1

73
4+

*+
�3
:-
4:
1�
�.

*8
D0
�

,<
-4
.*
:-
7�
,*
+,
�,
12

�3
4,

-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-4

+�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
.1

�3
:==
�

/+
�<
0+
2�
?.
*$
�:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
0+
*9
:5
+0
�,
12

�
?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
?.
*�
-4
+�
=.
5,
=�A
.A

<=
,-
:.
1�
�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�,
=0
.�
+1

,/
=+
�-4

+�
5.
<1

5:
=�-
.�
,=
=.
5,
-+
�,
�J6

+,
1:
1;

?<
=�

5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
.1

D�-
.�
2+

=:9
+*
�-4

+�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�1
++
2+

2�
:1
�-4

+�
1+

:;
4/

.<
*4
..

20
�3
4+

*+
�

��
B�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6�G

328
�

28
��
D
�1
3D
FD

�;6
�1
3?
363
2@
�2<

�7
�2
��
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
:�
2�
�28

�2
�D
�2
=8
�7
�28

��
:�
6�
23A
��
�2
2:
�=
23A
�4
�7
7�
<;
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2��
:�
�7
�

<;
��
<:
>�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�28
��

:�
2F
:4
7�
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
�4
��
�4
�:
�2
��

;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�G
328

�D
F=
8�
D
<:
��
=�
:2
�3
42
@�

�?
<F

2�2
8�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�;
F4

53
4�
�28

�@
�G
366
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
;<
:�
28
��
2@
9�
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
@�
�:
��
9:
<9

<7
34
��

�4
@G

8�
:�
�G
328

34
��
<:
>(
7�
�F
28
<:
32@
��
:�
��

�4
5�
G
8�
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�28

��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
G
366
�?
��
F7
�5
�;<

:/
�34
=6
F5

34
��

7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
;<
:�2
8�
�6<
=�
6�

Page 762



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
*�
��

�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
47
�7
�=
F:
�5
�28

:<
F�
8�

<?
63�
�2
3<
47
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�:
�=
�4
2�

=8
�4
��
7�
2<
�6�
�3
76
�2
3<
4�
G
366
�63
D
32�

28
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
G
8�
:�
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
�=
�4
�?
��

9<
<6
�5
/�2
8F

7�
34
=:
��
73
4�
�28

��
:37
>�

28
�2
�7
F;
;3=
3�
42
�;F

45
34
��
;<
:�4

�G
�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�

D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��
7�
=F
:�
5�
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
A*
.A

.0
+2

��
!
.3

+9
+*
$�-
4+

�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�.
?�

0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
0+
*9
:5
+0
�,
12

�?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
3
:==
�

+:
-4
+*
�1
++
2�
-.
�/
+�
0+
-�.

<-
�:1
�,
1�

,A
A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
=:0
-�.

*�
?.
*6

�A
,*
-�.

?�-
4+

�
6
+,
1:
1;

?<
=�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
:.
1�
-.
�2
+=
:9
+*
�

-4
+�
0+
*9
:5
+0
�,
12

�?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
1+

+2
+2

�
:1
�-4

+�
1+

:;
4/

.<
*4
..

20
�3
4+

*+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
A*
.A

.0
+2

��

9<
9F

6�
23<

4�
��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
366
��
67
<�
�4
�?
6�
�

28
��
=<
F4

=3
6�2
<�
�6
6<
=�
2�
��
�ND

��
43
4�
;F
6�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4(
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�28

��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
��
5�
5�
34
�28

��
4�
3�
8?

<F
:8
<<

57
�G
8�
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

9:
<9

<7
�5
���

<G
�A
�:
/�2
8�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
366
�

�3
28
�:
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
7�
2�<

F2
�34
��
4�

�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�63
72
�<
:�;
<:
D
�9
�:
2�<

;�2
8�
�

D
��
43
4�
;F
6�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
4�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�28

��
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
4�
�5
�5
�34
�28

��
4�
3�
8?

<F
:8
<<

57
�G
8�
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

9:
<9

<7
�5
��

*�
��
5F

=�
�28

��
4�
�5
�2<

�2:
�A
�6
�

�4
5�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��

34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�

4�
2G

<:
>�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�37
�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�?
@�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2/
�G
�6
>3
4�
�

�4
5�
=@
=6
34
��
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�28

��
=�
:I
��

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
G
83
=8
�

7F
99

<:
27
�7
F7
2�
34
�?
6�
�2:
�A
�6
�<
92
3<
47
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
;<
:D

7�
<;
�2:
�A
�6
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
4�
�7
23<

4�
��

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�63
D
32�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
34
��
2<
�28

��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�2<

��
4�
?6
��

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
2�
>�
�9
6�
=�
�

��
��
���
==
�7
7/
�5
:�
34
��
��
�4
5�

F2
363
23�

7�
��
45

�D
323
��
2�
�28

��
53
:�
=2
�

6<
=�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��
==
�7
7�
<?

63�
�2
3<
47
�

=<
F6
5�
34
=6
F5

��
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�

4�
G
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
��
:�2
<�
�4
5�
G
328

34
�

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

:�
5F

=�
�:�

63�
4=
��
<4

�F
7�
�<
;�2
8�
�=
�:
��

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�

2�
>�
�34
2<
��
==
<F

42
�28

��
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
�4
�

�:
��
�<
:�=
32@
!G
35
��
�4
5�
28
��
;F
45

34
��

<;
�4
�G

�<
:�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
26@
�F
9�
:�
5�
5�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
9F

?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��2
8�
2�D

�@
�?
��

:�
HF

3:�
5�
�7
��
�:
�7
F6
2�
��
8�
�

�1
=�
92
3<
4�
2<
�28

37
�37
�9
<<

634
��
<;
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
47
�7
�=
F:
�5
�28

:<
F�
8�

<?
63�
�2
3<
47
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�:
�=
�4
2�

=8
�4
��
7�
2<
�6�
�3
76
�2
3<
4�
G
366
�63
D
32�

28
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
G
8�
:�
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
�=
�4
�?
��

9<
<6
�5
�

BB
�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�A
*.
9:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

+*
0�

3
:-
4�
6
<5
4�
6
.*
+�
5+
*-
,:
1-
7�
,/

.<
-�

-4
+�
=+
9+
=�.
?�?
<1

2:
1;

�-4
+7
�3
:==
�/
+�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
?.
*�
-4
+�

-7
A+

�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
4+

7�
,*
+�

A*
.A

.0
:1
;�
,1

73
4+

*+
�3
:-
4:
1�
�.

*8
D0
�

,<
-4
.*
:-
7�
,*
+,
�,
12

�3
4,

-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-4

+�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
.1

�3
:==
�

/+
�<
0+
2�
?.
*$
�:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
1+

3
�.
*�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
=7
�<
A;

*,
2+

2�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�

A<
/=
:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+�
�

�<
54
�:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�1
++
20
�3
:==
�/
+�

0+
-�.

<-
�0
+-
�.
<-
�:1
�,
1�
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�

=:0
-�
�

BB
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6�G

328
�

28
��
D
�1
3D
FD

�;6
�1
3?
363
2@
�2<

�7
�2
��
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
:�
2�
�28

�2
�D
�2
=8
�7
�28

��
:�
6�
23A
��
�2
2:
�=
23A
�4
�7
7�
<;
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2��
:�
�7
�

<;
��
<:
>�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�28
��

:�
2F
:4
7�
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
�4
��
�4
�:
�2
��

;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�G
328

�D
F=
8�
D
<:
��
=�
:2
�3
42
@�

�?
<F

2�2
8�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�;
F4

53
4�
�28

�@
�G
366
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
;<
:�
28
��
2@
9�
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
@�
�:
��
9:
<9

<7
34
��

�4
@G

8�
:�
�G
328

34
��
<:
>(
7�
�F
28
<:
32@
��
:�
��

�4
5�
G
8�
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�28

��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
G
366
�?
��
F7
�5
�;<

:/
�34
=6
F5

34
��

4�
G
�<
:�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
26@
�F
9�
:�
5�
5�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

9F
?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
��
��
F=
8�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
��
57
�G
366
�?
��
7�
2�<

F2
�7
�2
�

<F
2�3
4�
�4
��
99

:<
9:
3�
2�
�63
72
��

)�
�<
�D
34
3D
37
��

�:
��
48

<F
7�
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�<
:�D

323
��
2�
��
:�
�4
8<

F7
��
��
7�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
;:
<D

��
66�
7<
F:
=�
7I
�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�63
D
32�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
34
��
2<
�28

��
BB
�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�A
*.
9:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

+*
0�

3
:-
4�
6
<5
4�
6
.*
+�
5+
*-
,:
1-
7�
,/

.<
-�

BB
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6�G

328
�

28
��
D
�1
3D
FD

�;6
�1
3?
363
2@
�2<

�7
�2
��
�

Page 763



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
**
��

�

��
7�
7�
28
�2
�

=�
F7
��
=6
3D
�2
��

=8
�4
��
��
45

�
5�
63A
�:
��
�

D
�4
��
�5
�

:�
79
<4

7�
�2<

�
327
��
;;
�=
27
�

• 
�6
�4
�<
:�3
D
96
�D

�4
2��
5�
92
�2
3<
4�
D
��
7F
:�
7�

;<
:�2
8�
�63
>�
6@
��
;;
�=
27
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
�4
5�
5�
A�
6<
9�
�4
�:
�@
�;:
<D

�
:�
4�
G
�?
6�
/�6
<G

��
45

�K
�:
<�
=�
:?
<4

�
2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
5�
73
�4
��
45

�?
F3
65
34
��

D
�2
�:
3�
67
�28

�2
�D
�4
��
��
28
��
;F
2F
:�
�:
37
>7
�

�4
5�
=<
47
�H
F�
4=
�7
�<
;�=
63D

�2
��
=8
�4
��
I�

• 
�
58

�:
��
2<
�28

��
9:
34
=3
96
�7
�<
;�2
8�
��
4�
:�
@�

83
�:
�:
=8
@�
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�2<

��
4�
?6
��

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
2�
>�
�9
6�
=�
�

��
��
���
==
�7
7/
�5
:�
34
��
��
�4
5�

F2
363
23�

7�
��
45

�D
323
��
2�
�28

��
53
:�
=2
�

6<
=�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��
==
�7
7�
<?

63�
�2
3<
47
�

=<
F6
5�
34
=6
F5

��
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�

4�
G
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
��
:�2
<�
�4
5�
G
328

34
�

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
:�
63�
4=
��
<4

�9
:3
A�
2�
�

D
<2
<:
37
�5
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
45

�32
7�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

5<
�7
�4
<2
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�2�
>�
�34
2<
�

�=
=<
F4

2�2
8�
�=
FD

F6
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
�4
��
:�
��
<:
�

=3
2@
!G
35
��
�4
5�
28
��
;F
45

34
��
<;
�4
�G

�
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
28
�2
�D
�@
�?
��

:�
HF

3:�
5�
�7
��
�:
�7
F6
2�
��
8�
�

�1
=�
92
3<
4�
2<
�28

37
�37
�9
<<

634
��
<;
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
47
�7
�=
F:
�5
�28

:<
F�
8�

<?
63�
�2
3<
47
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�:
�=
�4
2�

=8
�4
��
7�
2<
�6�
�3
76
�2
3<
4�
G
366
�63
D
32�

28
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
G
8�
:�
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
�=
�4
�?
��

9<
<6
�5
�

-4
+�
=+
9+
=�.
?�?
<1

2:
1;

�-4
+7
�3
:==
�/
+�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
?.
*�
-4
+�

-7
A+

�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
4+

7�
,*
+�

A*
.A

.0
:1
;�
,1

73
4+

*+
�3
:-
4:
1�
�.

*8
D0
�

,<
-4
.*
:-
7�
,*
+,
�,
12

�3
4,

-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-4

+�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
.1

�3
:==
�

/+
�<
0+
2�
?.
*$
�:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
1+

3
�.
*�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
=7
�<
A;

*,
2+

2�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�

A<
/=
:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+$
�

3
4:
54
�5
.<

=2
�*
+2

<5
+�
-4
+�
*+
=:,
15
+�
.1

�
A*
:9
,-
+�
6
.-
.*
:0
+2

�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�,

12
�

:-
0�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
��
<5
4�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�1
++
20
�3
:==
�/
+�
0+
-�.

<-
�

0+
-�.

<-
�:1
�,
1�
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
=:0
-�
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
:�
2�
�28

�2
�D
�2
=8
�7
�28

��
:�
6�
23A
��
�2
2:
�=
23A
�4
�7
7�
<;
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2��
:�
�7
�

<;
��
<:
>�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�28
��

:�
2F
:4
7�
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
�4
��
�4
�:
�2
��

;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�G
328

�D
F=
8�
D
<:
��
=�
:2
�3
42
@�

�?
<F

2�2
8�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�;
F4

53
4�
�28

�@
�G
366
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
;<
:�
28
��
2@
9�
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
@�
�:
��
9:
<9

<7
34
��

�4
@G

8�
:�
�G
328

34
��
<:
>(
7�
�F
28
<:
32@
��
:�
��

�4
5�
G
8�
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�28

��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
G
366
�?
��
F7
�5
�;<

:/
�34
=6
F5

34
��

4�
G
�<
:�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
26@
�F
9�
:�
5�
5�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

9F
?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
�/
�G
83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
:�
5F

=�
�28

��
:�
63�
4=
��
<4

�9
:3
A�
2�
�

D
<2
<:
37
�5
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
45

�32
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
���
F=
8�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
��
57
�

G
366
�?
��
7�
2�<

F2
�7
�2
�<
F2
�34
��
4�
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

637
2�
�

��

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�:
��
4�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�

/�?
3<
!

53
A�
:7
32@
/�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
/�

;6<
:�
��
45

�
;�
F4

��
;<
:�

�=
=�
77
3?
6�
�

83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�

�4
5�

=<
44

�=
2�
5�

4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�34
2�
:4
�2
3<
4�
6��
45

�
4�
23<

4�
66@
�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
2�9

:3
<:
32@
�7
9�
=3
�7
��
45

�
8�
?3
2�
27
�G
328

34
��
�

7
/��
��

7/
��
�
�
��

�7
��
45

�
��
��
7�
I�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�6<
=�
66@
�3D

9<
:2
�4
2�

4�
2F
:�
�=
<4

7�
:A
�2
3<
4�
73
2�
7�
��
��

7
�I�

• 

:
��
2�
�4
�G

��
:�
�7
�<
:�7
32�

�<
;�?

3<
!5
3A
�:
73
2@
�E
�

��
<5

3A
�:
73
2@
�A
�6
F�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
=<
44

�=
23A
32@
�<
;��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��
45

�28
��
4�
2F
:�
6�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2I
�

• 
�:
<A
35
��
<9

9<
:2
F4

323
�7
�;<

:�9
�<
96
��
2<
�

�=
=�
77
�28

��
4�
2F
:�
6��
4A
3:<

4D
�4
2�
�

��
B�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�63
D
32�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
34
��
2<
�28

��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�2<

��
4�
?6
��

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
2�
>�
�9
6�
=�
�

��
��
���
==
�7
7/
�5
:�
34
��
��
�4
5�

F2
363
23�

7�
��
45

�D
323
��
2�
�28

��
53
:�
=2
�

6<
=�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
�	
?6
3�
�2
3<
47
�=
<F

65
�

34
=6
F5

��
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�4
�G

�
�:
��
4�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�

9F
?6
3=
�<
9�
4�
79
�=
��
�

��
B�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�A
*.
9:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

+*
0�

3
:-
4�
6
<5
4�
6
.*
+�
5+
*-
,:
1-
7�
,/

.<
-�

-4
+�
=+
9+
=�.
?�?
<1

2:
1;

�-4
+7
�3
:==
�/
+�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
?.
*�
-4
+�

-7
A+

�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
4+

7�
,*
+�

A*
.A

.0
:1
;�
,1

73
4+

*+
�3
:-
4:
1�
�.

*8
D0
�

,<
-4
.*
:-
7�
,*
+,
�,
12

�3
4,

-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-4

+�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
.1

�3
:==
�

/+
�<
0+
2�
?.
*$
�:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
;*
++
1�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
���
4:
0�
.A

-:
.1

�3
:==
�,
=0
.�

+1
,/

=+
�-4

+�
5.
<1

5:
=�-
.�
,=
=.
5,
-+
�,
�

J6
+,
1:
1;
?<
=�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
:.
1D
�-.

�
2+

=:9
+*
�-4

+�
:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�1
++
2+

2�
:1
�-4

+�
1+

:;
4/

.<
*4
..

20
�3
4+

*+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
A*
.A

.0
+2

��
!
.3

+9
+*
$�-
4+

�A
*.
9:
0:
.1

�.
?�

0-
*,
-+
;:
5�
0+
*9
:5
+0
�,
12

�?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
3
:==
�

��
B�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6�G

328
�

28
��
D
�1
3D
FD

�;6
�1
3?
363
2@
�2<

�7
�2
��
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
:�
2�
�28

�2
�D
�2
=8
�7
�28

��
:�
6�
23A
��
�2
2:
�=
23A
�4
�7
7�
<;
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2��
:�
�7
�

<;
��
<:
>�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�28
��

:�
2F
:4
7�
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
�4
��
�4
�:
�2
��

;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�G
328

�D
F=
8�
D
<:
��
=�
:2
�3
42
@�

�?
<F

2�2
8�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�;
F4

53
4�
�28

�@
�G
366
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
;<
:�
28
��
2@
9�
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
@�
�:
��
9:
<9

<7
34
��

�4
@G

8�
:�
�G
328

34
��
<:
>(
7�
�F
28
<:
32@
��
:�
��

�4
5�
G
8�
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�28

��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
G
366
�?
��
F7
�5
�;<

:/
��
:�
�4
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
���
83
7�
<9

23<
4�
G
366
��
67
<�

�4
�?
6�
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6�2
<�
�6
6<
=�
2�
��
�

ND
��
43
4�
;F
6�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
4(
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�2
8�
�

Page 764



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
*)
��

�

+:
-4
+*
�1
++
2�
-.
�/
+�
0+
-�.

<-
�:1
�,
1�

,A
A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
=:0
-�.

*�
?.
*6

�A
,*
-�.

?�-
4+

�
6
+,
1:
1;

?<
=�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
:.
1�
-.
�2
+=
:9
+*
�

-4
+�
0+
*9
:5
+0
�,
12

�?,
5:
=:-
:+
0�
1+

+2
+2

�
:1
�-4

+�
1+

:;
4/

.<
*4
..

20
�3
4+

*+
�

2+
9+
=.
A6

+1
-�:
0�
A*
.A

.0
+2

��

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
��
5�
5�
34
�28

��
4�
3�
8?

<F
:8
<<

57
�G
8�
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

9:
<9

<7
�5
���

<G
�A
�:
/�2
8�
�9
:<
A3
73
<4

�<
;�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
G
366
�

�3
28
�:
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
7�
2�<

F2
�34
��
4�

�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�63
72
�<
:�;
<:
D
�9
�:
2�<

;�2
8�
�

D
��
43
4�
;F
6�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
4�
2<
�5
�6
3A
�:
�28

��
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
4�
�5
�5
�34
�28

��
4�
3�
8?

<F
:8
<<

57
�G
8�
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�

9:
<9

<7
�5
��

&�
�
7�
�6�
45

�
:�
7<
F:
=�
7�

�;
;3=
3�
42
6@
�

�4
5�

7�
;�
�F
�:
5�

28
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
�

• 
��
!F
7�
�9
:�
A3
<F

76
@�
5�
A�
6<
9�
5�
6�
45

I�
• 

�:
�A
�4
2�9

<6
6F
23<

4�
=<
42
�D

34
�2
34
��
28
��
6�
45

�
�4
5�
:�
D
�5
3�
2�
��
4@
��
13
72
34
��

=<
42
�D

34
�2
3<
4I
�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
7<
36�
HF

�6
32@
/�3
4=
6F
53
4�
�28

��
?�
72
�

�4
5�
D
<7
2�A
�:
7�
236
��
��
:3=
F6
2F
:�
6�6
�4
5I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
��
66<
2D

�4
27
I�

• 
��
;�
�F
�:
5�
D
34
�:
�6
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�

�4
=<
F:
��
��
28
�3
:�
�;
;3=
3�
42
�F
7�
��

	
�

�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

	
�

�4
+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

	
�

�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

�,
�

�D
9:
<A
��

G
�2
�:
�

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�4
5�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�G
�2
�:
�:�

7<
F:
=�
7�
�4
5�
HF

�6
32@
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
28
��
HF

�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�

�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
7�
�

��
B�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�63
D
32�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
34
��
2<
�28

��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�2<

�
D
323
��
2�
�28

��
53
:�
=2
�6<
=�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�

<;
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�7
F=
8�
�7
�

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
/�7
F:
;�
=�
�G
�2
�:
�:
F4

<;
;�

�4
5�
�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4�
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�

2�
>�
�34
2<
��
==
<F

42
�28

��
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
�4
�

�:
��
�<
:�=
32@
!G
35
��
�4
5�
28
��
;F
45

34
��

<;
�4
�G

�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
28
�2
�

D
�@
�?
��
:�
HF

3:�
5�
�7
��
�:
�7
F6
2�
��
8�
�

�1
=�
92
3<
4�
2<
�28

37
�37
�9
<<

634
��
<;
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
47
�7
�=
F:
�5
�28

:<
F�
8�

<?
63�
�2
3<
47
���

<G
�A
�:
/�:
�=
�4
2�

=8
�4
��
7�
2<
�6�
�3
76
�2
3<
4�
G
366
�63
D
32�

28
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
G
8�
:�
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
�=
�4
�?
��

9<
<6
�5
/�2
8F

7�
34
=:
��
73
4�
�28

��
:37
>�

28
�2
�7
F;
;3=
3�
42
�;F

45
34
��
;<
:�4

�G
�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�

D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��
7�
=F
:�
5�
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
�6
@�

F2
363
23�

7�
D
�@
�34
=6
F5

��
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�

BB
�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�A
*.
9:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

+*
0�

3
:-
4�
6
<5
4�
6
.*
+�
5+
*-
,:
1-
7�
,/

.<
-�

-4
+�
=+
9+
=�.
?�?
<1

2:
1;

�-4
+7
�3
:==
�/
+�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
?.
*�
-4
+�

-7
A+

�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
4+

7�
,*
+�

A*
.A

.0
:1
;�
,1

73
4+

*+
�3
:-
4:
1�
�.

*8
D0
�

,<
-4
.*
:-
7�
,*
+,
�,
12

�3
4,

-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-4

+�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
.1

�3
:==
�

/+
�<
0+
2�
?.
*$
�:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-.

�:6
A*
.9
+�
-4
+�

B<
,=
:-
7�
.?
�*
:9
+*
0�
,1

2�
;*
.<

12
>

3
,-
+*
0�
��
-:
=:-
:+
0�
6
,7
�:1
5=
<2

+�
-4
+�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
.?
�0
<5
4�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�:1
�-4

+:
*�
:1
9+
0-
6
+1

-�
A*
.;

*,
6
6
+0
�,
12

�,
17

�0
<5
4�

A*
.A

.0
,=
0�
3
:==
�/
+�
0+
-�.

<-
�:1
�,
1�

,A
A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
=:0
-�

BB
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6�G

328
�

28
��
D
�1
3D
FD

�;6
�1
3?
363
2@
�2<

�7
�2
��
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
:�
2�
�28

�2
�D
�2
=8
�7
�28

��
:�
6�
23A
��
�2
2:
�=
23A
�4
�7
7�
<;
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2��
:�
�7
�

<;
��
<:
>�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�28
��

:�
2F
:4
7�
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
�4
��
�4
�:
�2
��

;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�G
328

�D
F=
8�
D
<:
��
=�
:2
�3
42
@�

�?
<F

2�2
8�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�;
F4

53
4�
�28

�@
�G
366
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
;<
:�
28
��
2@
9�
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
@�
�:
��
9:
<9

<7
34
��

�4
@G

8�
:�
�G
328

34
��
<:
>(
7�
�F
28
<:
32@
��
:�
��

�4
5�
G
8�
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�28

��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
G
366
�?
��
F7
�5
�;<

:/
�34
=6
F5

34
��

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�2<

�3D
9:
<A
��
28
��

HF
�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�
�:
<F

45
!G
�2
�:
7�
�

�
236
323
�7
�D
�@
�34
=6
F5

��
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�

7F
=8
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�34
�28

�3
:�

34
A�
72
D
�4
2�9

:<
�:
�D

D
�7
��
45

��
4@
�7
F=
8�

9:
<9

<7
�6
7�
G
366
�?
��
7�
2�<

F2
�34
��
4�

�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�63
72
��

Page 765



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
*�
��

�

<;
�7
F=
8�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�34
�

28
�3
:�3
4A
�7
2D

�4
2�9

:<
�:
�D

D
�7
�

��
�

��
5F

=�
�G
�7
2�
�

��
4�
:�
23<

4�
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�

6�
A�
6�<
;�:
�F
7�
�

�4
5�
:�
=@
=6
34
��

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
:�
5F

=2
3<
4/
�:�

!F
7�
/�:
�=
<A
�:
@�
�4
5�

:�
=@
=6
34
��
<;
�G
�7
2�
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
�4
5�
34
=:
��
7�
�:
�7
<F

:=
��

�;
;3=
3�
4=
@�
�

	
�

�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

	
�

�4
+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

	
�

�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

�'
�

�D
9:
<A
��
�3
:�

HF
�6
32@
�

• 
��
5F

=�
��
66�
�D

37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:�
;:
<D

�=
F:
:�
42
�

�=
23A
323
�7
I�

• 
�
34
3D
37
��
�4
5�
D
323
��
2�
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
2<
��
3:
�

;:
<D

�4
�G

�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
34
=6
F5

34
��

:�
5F

=3
4�
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��

D
37
73
<4

7�
28
:<
F�
8�

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�2�
=8
4<

6<
�3
�7
��
45

�;F
�6
7�
I�

• 
�F
99

<:
2�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�=
32@
�G
35
��

6<
G
��
D
37
73
<4

�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
I�

• 
�D

9:
<A
��
�3
:�H

F�
632
@�
34
��
0
�
�
7�
�4
5�

9:
�A
�4
2�4

�G
�5
�7
3�
4�
23<

47
I�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�G

8�
:�
�32
�

=<
F6
5�
4�
��
23A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
�3
:�H

F�
632
@I
�

• 
�
A<
35
�6<
=�
234

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�3
4�
�:
��
7�
<;
�

�1
37
234

��
9<

<:
��
3:
�H
F�
632
@�
G
8�
:�
�32
�=
<F

65
�

:�
7F
62�
34
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<4

�28
��
8�
�6
28
�

<;
�;F

2F
:�
�<
==
F9

�4
27
EF
7�
:7
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
�4
5�
34
2�
�:
�2
�5
�

2:
�4
79
<:
2�4

�2
G
<:
>�
2<
�D
34
3D
37
��
28
��
F7
��
<;
�

28
��
=�
:�
�

B�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�63
D
32�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
34
��
2<
�28

��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�2<

��
4�
?6
��

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
<�
2�
>�
�9
6�
=�
�

��
��
���
==
�7
7/
�5
:�
34
��
��
�4
5�

F2
363
23�

7�
��
45

�D
323
��
2�
�28

��
53
:�
=2
�

6<
=�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�
��
==
�7
7�
<?

63�
�2
3<
47
�

=<
F6
5�
34
=6
F5

��
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�

4�
G
�9
F?

63=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
��
:�2
<�
�4
5�
G
328

34
�

28
��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�G
83
=8
�=
<F

65
�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
:�
63�
4=
��
<4

�9
:3
A�
2�
�

D
<2
<:
37
�5
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
45

�32
7�

�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
��
D
37
73
<4

7�
��
83
7�
<9

23<
4�

5<
�7
�4
<2
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�2�
>�
�34
2<
�

�=
=<
F4

2�2
8�
�=
FD

F6
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�

<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
�4
��
:�
��
<:
�

=3
2@
!G
35
��
�4
5�
28
��
;F
45

34
��
<;
�4
�G

�
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�
28
�2
�D
�@
�?
��

:�
HF

3:�
5�
�7
��
�:
�7
F6
2�
��
8�
�

�1
=�
92
3<
4�
2<
�28

37
�37
�9
<<

634
��
<;
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
47
�7
�=
F:
�5
�28

:<
F�
8�

<?
63�
�2
3<
47
���
�
<G

�A
�:
/�:
�=
�4
2�

=8
�4
��
7�
2<
�6�
�3
76
�2
3<
4�
G
366
�63
D
32�

28
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
G
8�
:�
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
�=
�4
�?
��

9<
<6
�5
�

BB
�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�A
*.
9:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

+*
0�

3
:-
4�
6
<5
4�
6
.*
+�
5+
*-
,:
1-
7�
,/

.<
-�

-4
+�
=+
9+
=�.
?�?
<1

2:
1;

�-4
+7
�3
:==
�/
+�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
?.
*�
-4
+�

-7
A+

�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
4+

7�
,*
+�

A*
.A

.0
:1
;�
,1

73
4+

*+
�3
:-
4:
1�
�.

*8
D0
�

,<
-4
.*
:-
7�
,*
+,
�,
12

�3
4,

-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-4

+�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
.1

�3
:==
�

/+
�<
0+
2�
?.
*$
�:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
1+

3
�.
*�

0:
;1

:?:
5,
1-
=7
�<
A;

*,
2+

2�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�

A<
/=
:5
�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�:
1?
*,
0-
*<
5-
<*
+$
�

3
4:
54
�5
.<

=2
�*
+2

<5
+�
-4
+�
*+
=:,
15
+�
.1

�
A*
:9
,-
+�
6
.-
.*
:0
+2

�-*
,1

0A
.*
-�,

12
�

:-
0�
,0
0.
5:
,-
+2

�+
6
:0
0:
.1

0�
��
<5
4�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�1
++
20
�3
:==
�/
+�
0+
-�.

<-
�

0+
-�.

<-
�:1
�,
1�
,A

A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
=:0
-�
�

BB
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6�G

328
�

28
��
D
�1
3D
FD

�;6
�1
3?
363
2@
�2<

�7
�2
��
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
:�
2�
�28

�2
�D
�2
=8
�7
�28

��
:�
6�
23A
��
�2
2:
�=
23A
�4
�7
7�
<;
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2��
:�
�7
�

<;
��
<:
>�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�28
��

:�
2F
:4
7�
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
�4
��
�4
�:
�2
��

;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�G
328

�D
F=
8�
D
<:
��
=�
:2
�3
42
@�

�?
<F

2�2
8�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�;
F4

53
4�
�28

�@
�G
366
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
;<
:�
28
��
2@
9�
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
@�
�:
��
9:
<9

<7
34
��

�4
@G

8�
:�
�G
328

34
��
<:
>(
7�
�F
28
<:
32@
��
:�
��

�4
5�
G
8�
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�28

��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
G
366
�?
��
F7
�5
�;<

:/
�34
=6
F5

34
��

4�
G
�<
:�7
3�
43
;3=
�4
26@
�F
9�
:�
5�
5�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�

9F
?6
3=
�2:
�4
79
<:
2�3
4;
:�
72
:F
=2
F:
�/
�G
83
=8
�

=<
F6
5�
:�
5F

=�
�28

��
:�
63�
4=
��
<4

�9
:3
A�
2�
�

D
<2
<:
37
�5
�2:
�4
79
<:
2��
45

�32
7�
�7
7<
=3
�2
�5
�

�D
37
73
<4

7�
���
F=
8�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
��
57
�

G
366
�?
��
7�
2�<

F2
�7
�2
�<
F2
�34
��
4�
�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�

637
2�
�

�"
�

�
34
3D
37
��

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
�4
5�

:�
5F

=�
�28

��
3D
9�
=2
�<
;�

;6<
<5

34
��
2<
�

9�
<9

6�
��
45

�
9:
<9

�:
2@
�34
�

�<
:>
�

• 
��
5F

=�
�:3
7>
�<
;�;
6<
<5

34
�I
�

• 
�4
7F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�6
<=
�2
3<
4�
�4
5�
5�
73
�4
�

5<
�7
�4
<2
�4
��
�2
3A
�6
@�
3D
9�
=2
�<
4�
;6<

<5
�:
37
>I
�

• 
�
�6
3A
�:
�<
:�3
4=
<:
9<

:�
2�
�28

:<
F�
8�
5�
73
�4
�

7F
72
�3
4�
?6
��
F:
?�
4�
5:
�3
4�
��
�7
@7
2�
D
7�

��
F�

7�
���

��
B�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
<F

65
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�63
D
32�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
34
��
2<
�28

��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�:�

HF
3:
�5
�2<

�
D
323
��
2�
�28

��
53
:�
=2
�6<
=�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7�

<;
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2/
�7
F=
8�
�7
�

;6<
<5

�:
37
>�
/�7
F:
;�
=�
�G
�2
�:
�:
F4

<;
;�

�4
5�
�:
<F

45
G
�2
�:
�=
<4

2�
D
34
�2
3<
4�
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
5<

�7
�4
<2
��
�4
�:
�6
6@
�

BB
�

�4
:0
�.
A-
:.
1�
3
:==
�A
*.
9:
2+

�2
+9
+=
.A

+*
0�

3
:-
4�
6
<5
4�
6
.*
+�
5+
*-
,:
1-
7�
,/

.<
-�

-4
+�
=+
9+
=�.
?�?
<1

2:
1;

�-4
+7
�3
:==
�/
+�

+C
A+

5-
+2

�-.
�5
.1

-*
:/
<-
+�
?.
*�
-4
+�

-7
A+

�.
?�2

+9
+=
.A

6
+1

-�-
4+

7�
,*
+�

A*
.A

.0
:1
;�
,1

73
4+

*+
�3
:-
4:
1�
�.

*8
D0
�

,<
-4
.*
:-
7�
,*
+,
�,
12

�3
4,

-�0
-*
,-
+;
:5
�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-4

+�
5.
1-
*:
/<

-:
.1

�3
:==
�

BB
�

�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6�G

328
�

28
��
D
�1
3D
FD

�;6
�1
3?
363
2@
�2<

�7
�2
��
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
:�
2�
�28

�2
�D
�2
=8
�7
�28

��
:�
6�
23A
��
�2
2:
�=
23A
�4
�7
7�
<;
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2��
:�
�7
�

<;
��
<:
>�
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2��
45

�28
��

:�
2F
:4
7�
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
�4
��
�4
�:
�2
��

;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
�8
37
�<
92
3<
4�
G
366
�9
:<
A3
5�
�

5�
A�
6<
9�
:7
�G
328

�D
F=
8�
D
<:
��
=�
:2
�3
42
@�

Page 766



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
*&
��

�

2�
>�
�34
2<
��
==
<F

42
�28

��
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��

3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
4�
�4
�

�:
��
�<
:�=
32@
!G
35
��
�4
5�
28
��
;F
45

34
��

<;
�4
�G

�7
�:
A3
=�
7�
�4
5�
;�
=3
632
3�
7�
28
�2
�

D
�@
�?
��
:�
HF

3:�
5�
�7
��
�:
�7
F6
2�
��
8�
�

�1
=�
92
3<
4�
2<
�28

37
�37
�9
<<

634
��
<;
�

=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
47
�7
�=
F:
�5
�28

:<
F�
8�

<?
63�
�2
3<
47
���

<G
�A
�:
/�:
�=
�4
2�

=8
�4
��
7�
2<
�6�
�3
76
�2
3<
4�
G
366
�63
D
32�

28
��
4F

D
?�
:�<

;�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�7
32�

7�
G
8�
:�
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
�=
�4
�?
��

9<
<6
�5
/�2
8F

7�
34
=:
��
73
4�
�28

��
:37
>�

28
�2
�7
F;
;3=
3�
42
�;F

45
34
��
;<
:�4

�G
�

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
7�
:A
3=
�7
��
45

�;�
=3
632
3�
7�

D
�@
�4
<2
�?
��
7�
=F
:�
5�
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
�6
@�

F2
363
23�

7�
D
�@
�34
=6
F5

��
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�

<;
�7
F=
8�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�34
�

28
�3
:�3
4A
�7
2D

�4
2�9

:<
�:
�D

D
�7
�

/+
�<
0+
2�
?.
*$
�:1
5=
<2

:1
;�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�-.

�:6
A*
.9
+�
-4
+�

B<
,=
:-
7�
.?
�*
:9
+*
0�
,1

2�
;*
.<

12
>

3
,-
+*
0�
��
-:
=:-
:+
0�
6
,7
�:1
5=
<2

+�
-4
+�

A*
.9

:0
:.
1�
.?
�0
<5
4�
0-
*,
-+
;:
5�

:1
?*
,0
-*
<5
-<
*+
�:1
�-4

+:
*�
:1
9+
0-
6
+1

-�
A*
.;

*,
6
6
+0
�,
12

�,
17

�0
<5
4�

A*
.A

.0
,=
0�
3
:==
�/
+�
0+
-�.

<-
�:1
�,
1�

,A
A*
.A

*:
,-
+�
=:0
-�

�?
<F

2�2
8�
�6�
A�
6�<
;�;
F4

53
4�
�28

�@
�G
366
�?
��

�1
9�
=2
�5
�2<

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
;<
:�
28
��
2@
9�
�<
;�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
8�
@�
�:
��
9:
<9

<7
34
��

�4
@G

8�
:�
�G
328

34
��
<:
>(
7�
�F
28
<:
32@
��
:�
��

�4
5�
G
8�
2�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�28

��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
G
366
�?
��
F7
�5
�;<

:/
�34
=6
F5

34
��

72
:�
2�
�3
=�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�2<

�3D
9:
<A
��
28
��

HF
�6
32@
�<
;�:
3A
�:
7�
�4
5�
�:
<F

45
!G
�2
�:
7�
�

�
236
323
�7
�D
�@
�34
=6
F5

��
28
��
9:
<A
37
3<
4�
<;
�

7F
=8
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�34
�28

�3
:�

34
A�
72
D
�4
2�9

:<
�:
�D

D
�7
��
45

��
4@
�7
F=
8�

9:
<9

<7
�6
7�
G
366
�?
��
7�
2�<

F2
�34
��
4�

�9
9:
<9

:3�
2�
�63
72
��

�+
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�8
37
2<
:3
=�

�4
A3
:<
4D

�4
2/
�

=F
62F

:�
6�

8�
:32
��
�/
�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�

7�
22
34
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
79
�=
3�
6�

=8
�:
�=
2�
:��

45
�7
�2
234

��
<;
�28

��
83
72
<:
3=
�=
32@
I�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
<:
��
48

�4
=�
�6<
=�
6�=
F6
2F
:�
I��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�5
�7
3�
4�
2�
5�
�4
5�

4<
4!
5�
73
�4
�2
�5
�8
�:
32�
��
��
77
�2
7�
�4
5�
28
�3
:�

7�
22
34
�I
�

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

<7
��
�6
�D

�4
27
�

G
83
=8
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�28

��
*�
�:
34
=3
96
��


8
�:
�=
2�
:37
23=
7�
<;
�28

��

3
2@
��
7�
35
�4
23;
3�
5�
34
�

28
��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

	
�

�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

	
�

�4
+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

	
�

�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

��
�


<
47
�:
A�
�<
:�

�4
8�
4=
��

�<
:>
(7
�4
�2
F:
�6
�

�4
5�
?F

362
�

6�
45

7=
�9
��

• 

<

47
�:
A�
�<
:��

48
�4
=�
�28

��
6�
45

7=
�9
��

34
=6
F5

34
��
�:
��
7�
<;
�6�
45

7=
�9
��
A�
6F
��

• 
�:
<2
�=
2�<

:��
�4
8�
4=
��
��
<6
<�
3=
�6
6@
�

3D
9<

:2
�4
2�7
32�

7I
�

• 
�:
<D

<2
��
83
�8
�H
F�
632
@�
5�
73
�4
�34
�=
<4

2�
12
�

G
328

�32
7�
F:
?�
4�
�4
5�
:F
:�
6�6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

�34
�

634
��
G
328

�28
��
L6
�4
57
=�
9�
��
45

��
�2
234

�M
�

G
328

34
�28

��
�
�:
32�
��
��
<9

3=
��
�9
�:
��

	
�

�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�

28
37
��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

	
�

�4
+*
+�
:0
�1
.�
5=
+,
*�
=:1

8�
/+

-3
++
1�
-4
:0
�

,=
-+
*1
,-
:9
+�
,1

2�
-4
+�
./

@+
5-
:9
+�

	
�

�8
�:
��
37
�4
<�
=6
��
:�6
34
>�
?�
2G

��
4�
28
37
�

�6
2�
:4
�2
3A
��
�4
5�
28
��
<?

J�
=2
3A
��

�
+1

+*
,=
�

%
83
67
2�=
<4

234
F3
4�
�2<

�F
7�
�28

��
�1
37
234

��
<?

63�
�2
3<
47
�D
�2
8<

5�
�	
92
3<
4�
��
�2<

�7
�=
F:
��
5�
A�
6<
9�
:�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
�G
366
�5
�6
3A
�:
�28

��
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
�=
�7
7�
:@
�

2<
�7
�:
A3
=�
�28

��
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�D
323
��
2�
�32
7�
53
:�
=2
�6<
=�
6�3
D
9�
=2
7/
�32
�G
366
�4
<2
�7
�=
F:
��
28
��
4�
=�
77
�:
@�
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
47
�2<

�2�
>�
�34
2<
��
==
<F

42
�28

��
=F
D
F6
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
7�
<;
�28

��
4F

D
�:
<F

7�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
27
�28

�2
�G
366
�8
�A
��
2<
�?
��
:�
�6
37
�5
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�28

��
96
�4
4�
5�
�:
<G

28
�<
;��
<:
>�
��

� 	
92
3<
47
�'
��
45

�"
��
�=
8�
9:
<A
35
��
��
73
D
36�
:��

99
:<
�=
8�
;<
:�5

�2
�:
D
34
34
��
28
��
=<
42
:3
?F

23<
47
�2<

�?
��
7<
F�
82
�;:
<D

�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
28
:<
F�
8�
D
��
47
�<
28
�:
�28

�4
�

<?
63�
�2
3<
47
��
45

/�2
8:
<F

�8
��
4�
�9
9:
<9

:3
�2
��
637
2/
�34
53
=�
2�
�8
<G

�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
�G
366
�?
��
79
�4
2�<

4�
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
��

Page 767



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

����

&&
�

B�
	
�

C�
!�

!!
�

��

�

:@
�9
<7
323
A�
�3D

9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�

�
<�

73
�4
3;3
=�
42
��

;;
�=
2�
E�

4<
�=
6�
�:
�63
4>
�

�
4=
�:
2�
34
�

<:
�

34
7F
;;
3=
3�
42
�34
;<
:D

�2
3<
4�
�

�
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�63
>�
6@
�


�
:@
�
4�
��
23A
��

3D
9�
=2
�

63>
�6
@�

�<
73
23A
��
<:
�4
��
�2
3A
��
3D
9�
=2
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�

8<
G
�32
�37
�3D

96
�D

�4
2�
5�

�

��
��
��
�"
),
��

��*
+?
+*
*+
2�
�
AA

*.
,5
4�
�

�3
28
�:
�	
92
3<
4�
'�
<:
�	
92
3<
4�
".
���
�H
F3
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
2<
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�

• 
�<

28
�<
92
3<
47
�G
<F

65
��
�4
�:
�2
��
��
73
�4
3;3
=�
42
�6�
A�
6�<
;�;
F4

53
4�
�2<

G
�:
5�
5�
63A
�:
34
��
28
��
72
:�
2�
�3
=�
34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�4
�=
�7
7�
:@
�2<

�5
�6
3A
�:
�28

��
�:
<G

28
�

�4
A3
7�
��
5�
34
�28

��
�<
=�
6��
6�
4/
�?
@�
7�
�>
34
��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
47
�;:
<D

�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
<4

��
�:
�2
��
9�
:�7
HF

�:
��
D
�2
:�
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

;�5
3;;
�:
�4
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
@9
��
�

• 
	
92
3<
4�
'�
7�
�>
7�
��
=<
42
:3?

F2
3<
4�
�:
�2
��
?@
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
@9
��
�G
8�
:�
A�
:�2
8�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
�>
�7
�9
6�
=�
�

• 
	
92
3<
4�
"�
<;
;�
:7
�D
<:
��
;6�
13
?3
632
@�
2<
�28

��
=<
F4

=3
6�7
�2
��
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
4�
:�
2�
�28

�2
�D

�2
=8
�7
�28

��
:�
6�
23A
��
�2
2:
�=
23A
�4
�7
7�
<;
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2��
:�
�7
�<
;��
<:
>�
;<
:�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2��
45

�28
��
:�
2F
:4
7�
28
�2
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
�4
��
�4
�:
�2
��
;<
:�5

�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
;<
:��

�=
8�
5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
@9
��
�

• 
#F
:2
8�
:�A
3�
?3
632
@�
2�
72
34
��
G
366
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
F4

5�
:2
�>
�4
�2<

�=
<4

;3:
D
�G
83
=8
�<
;�	

92
3<
4�
'�
<:
�	
92
3<
4�
"�
37
�28

��
D
<7
2�A
3�
?6
��
�4
5�
G
<:
>�
?6
��
?�
;<
:�
�

5�
2�
:D

34
34
��
G
83
=8
�7
8<

F6
5�
?�
�28

��
9:
�;
�:
:�
5�
�9
9:
<�
=8
�2�
>�
4�
;<
:G

�:
5�
��

�+
5.
6
6
+1

2,
-:
.1

0�
�8
��
��
=<
45

��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
F4

5�
:�
�
�A
�6
<9

�:
�

<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
47
�34
�28

��
�<
=�
6��
6�
4�
78
<F

65
�?
��
�D

�4
5�
5�
2<
�N�
�H
F3
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
2<
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�<

4�
28
��
?�
73
7�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�=
32@
!G
35
��
�2
83
7�
37
�<
4�
�<
;�2
G
<�
<;
�<
F:
�9
<2
�4
23�

6�9
:�
;�
::
�5
��
99

:<
�=
8�
7�
2<
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�

34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�(�
��
3D
36�
:6@
�/�
28
��
28
3:5

��
62�

:4
�2
3A
��
78
<F

65
�?
��
�D

�4
5�
5�
2<
�N�
�H
F3
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
2<
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�<

4�
28
��
?�
73
7�
<;
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
@9
��
?@
�6<
=�
23<

4�
�2
83
7�
37
�<
4�
�<
;�2
G
<�
<;
�<
F:
�9
:�
;�
::
�5
��
99

:<
�=
8�
7�
2<
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�(�
���
8�
�

:�
�7
<4

�;<
:�
28
37
�37
�28

�2
�	
92
3<
4�
"�
37
�<
4�
�<
;�2
G
<�
73
D
36�
:��

62�
:4
�2
3A
�7
�;<

:�:
�H
F3
:3
4�
�5
�A
�6
<9

�:
7�
2<
�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
��
2<
�7
2:
�2
��
3=
�34
;:
�7
2:
F=
2F
:�
�F
73
4�
�

D
�2
8<

57
�<
A�
:��

45
��
?<

A�
�28

��
=F
::
�4
2�<

?6
3�
�2
3<
47
�D
�2
8<

5�
�2
8�
�<
28
�:
�?
�3
4�
�	
92
3<
4�
'�
���
8�
�5
3;;
�:
�4
=�
�?
�2
G
��
4�
<9

23<
4�
'�
�4
5�
	
92
3<
4�
"�
37
�28

�2
�

	
92
3<
4�
'�
G
<F

65
�7
��
>�
28
��
7�
D
��
=<
42
:3
?F

23<
4�
�7
��
�:�

2�
�9
�:
�7
HF

�:
��
D
�2
:�
�<
;�5

�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�2
@9
��
��
��
��:
�7
35
�4
23�

6�<
:�
�D

96
<@
D
�4
2�
�G
8�
:�
A�
:�2
8�
2�

5�
A�
6<
9D

�4
2�2
�>
�7
�9
6�
=�
/�G

8�
:�
�7
�	
92
3<
4�
"�
G
<F

65
�7
��
>�
��
�5
3;;
�:
�4
2�=
<4

2:
3?
F2
3<
4�
:�
2�
�5
�9
�4
53
4�
�<
4�
G
8�
:�
�5
�A
�6
<9

D
�4
2�3
7�
6<
=�
2�
5�
�;
<:
�

�1
�D

96
�/
�<
4�
��
K<
4�
6�?
�7
37
���
#F
:2
8�
:�A
3�
?3
632
@�
2�
72
34
��
G
366
�4
��
5�
2<
�?
��
F4

5�
:2
�>
�4
�2<

�=
<4

;3:
D
�G
83
=8
�<
;�2
8�
�2G

<�
<9

23<
47
�37
�D
<7
2�A
3�
?6
��
�4
5�

G
<:
>�
?6
��
�

�

Page 768



���������	
���
��������������
���

�����������
���
������

���������	
�
��
��

�

������������
�

���������	�����	
	��������
	�������	���������	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��

�	�
���
	
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�	�
������������	����������	��
���
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�	�
�	������
��	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�	�
���������� ��	����������!���
��	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�	"
�#��$� ��	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�	�
���������	������
��	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�	%
������	�����	������	 ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"�
�	&
���������	��������$�� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�	�
���������	�������'�#������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�	�(
�������	�����������)���	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&�
�	��
�������	���)�����*����	
��	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�	��
�������	����������	������� �����	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%�
�	��
�������	����������� �����	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"��
�	��
������	��	������	����� �
�	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������""�
�	�"
��������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������(�
�	��
�	���#�+���� 	��#�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�	�%
����	������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�	�&
����$�� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�	��
����	��
��	������
��������$��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%��
�	�(
� ��	����
  ��
��#�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%��
�	��
�����������
�������	��	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%��
�	��
�������#��� $�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&��
�	��
����)��	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&��
�	��
�#��$� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&��

����������	������	���������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	���

����������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	���

�����
	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&"�
�
	����� 
�
 ��
	
��	
��
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&"�

����������	�
��������
�������	������������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

�

Page 769



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

������������
�

�������	���	�������������������	���������	��
�

�

��
����	�	���������

����	����	 �"��"�,�-.�/�0�
��� ���!	 �121/2�3��/��*��-452�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

��&�67�8893�0�:,�0�6��-/400�.,��89;�.95��4;�.,��:8�3�<=��/0��>�"�93�.,��
./�?�-.4/=@��

	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

BB�
	,���/9.90,��1��/�09.��90�;4/�-�0.�.4�:/4A96���&&�67�8893�0�/�:/�0�3.93��
��"C�4;�.,��.4.�8�/�D19/�5�3.�4A�/�.,��:8�3�:�/946��	,90�90���09�39;9-�3.�
6�A�84:5�3.�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.,�.�,�6�.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�:/4A96����3�7�
-455139.=���
3�5��.93��.,90*�9.�7988�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,��.�31/��0:89.��36�
,41093��59E�/�;8�-.0�3��6�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.4��3�28����2�8�3-�6��36�59E�6�
3�9�,241/,446�.4�2��-/��.�6��

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�


��
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�2��/�D19/�6�.4�93-816��4:�30:�-��;4/�/�-/��.943�8�
:1/:40�0�7,9-,�0,4186�,�A����:409.9A��2�3�;9.�43�.,��,��8.,��36�7�88>
2�93��4;�/�096�3.0��	,��09.��-1//�3.8=�84-�.�6��6?�-�3.�.4���/�987�=�893���36�
74186�3��6�.4��301/��.,��0�;�.=�4;�/�096�3.0�93�5�0.�/:8�3393��.,��
6�A�84:5�3.���1/.,�/54/�*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�/�5�69�.���3=�F3473�
-43.�593�.943�9001�0�-433�-.�6�79.,�9.0�;4/5�/�10���0��3�93610./9�8�09.��.4�
�301/��.,��,��8.,�4;�/�096�3.0��
�
�.�.,90�0.���*�.,��95:�-.0�7988�6�:�36�1:43�9.0�95:8�5�3.�.943�4;�4A�/�88�
5�0.�/:8�3��

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���


�

.�90�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�/�D19/�5�3.��/9093��;/45�.,90�09.��;4/�
�61-�.943�90��0.95�.�6�93��6A�3-��.4��8847�01;;9-9�3.�0�/A9-�0�.4�2��93�:8�-��
4/�93-4/:4/�.�6�43.4�.,��09.����9A�3�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�3152�/�4;�3�7�
,410�,4860�.,�.�.,90�09.��74186���3�/�.�*���3�7�:/95�/=�0-,448�74186�2��
/�D19/�6��	,��09.��90��804�93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4���34/���3����-436�/=�
0-,448�7,9-,�90�:409.9A��;4/�.,��5��.93��43�493���61-�.943�8�3��60��
�
	,��95:�-.0�74186�2��6�:�36�3.�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943!�:/�0�3.�.943�4;���
5�0.�/:8�3��

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

B�
),980.��5:84=5�3.�90�34.�.,��F�=�8�36�10��;4/�.,90�09.�*�.,��0-�8��4;�.,��
6�A�84:5�3.�90�89F�8=�.4�/�D19/����84-�8�-�3./��4;;�/93��0�/A9-�0��36�
;�-989.9�0*�7,9-,�74186�:/4A96��4::4/.139.9�0�;4/���05�88�3152�/0�4;�84-�8�
?420���420�74186��804�2����3�/�.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.9430�4;�.,��09.��93�
.,��0,4/.�.4�5�6915�.�/5���	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4A�/�88�74186�01::4/.�.,��
,41093��4;�74/F;4/-��;4/�4.,�/��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�79.,93�.,��-9.=�
,�8:93��.4�01::4/.�.,��4A�/�88��-4345=*�:�/.9-18�/8=��9A�3�.,��09.�0�
84-�.943��6?�-�3.�.4��988;9�86���3��
3610./9�8��0.�.���36��#4/F��1093�00���/F�
��

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�

BB�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��,41093��;4/�-�0.�74186��3�28����09�39;9-�3.�-43./921.943�

Page 770



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

������������
�

.47�/60�.,��:/4A90943�4;��;;4/6�28��,41093������0�6�1:43�.,��-1//�3.�
�;;4/6�28��,41093��6=3�59-�.�/��.*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�:/4A96���(C�
�;;4/6�28��67�8893�0�4;�59E�6�.�31/��43�09.����	,90�74186�5�F����:409.9A��
-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A���
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988��804�/�D19/����84-�8�-�3./��4;;�/93���
-43A�39�3-���36�,��8.,�;�-989.9�0��	,90�84-�8�:/4A90943�90�95:4/.�3.��9A�3�
.,��:/4E959.=�.4��34.,�/�3�9�,241/,446�:�/�6��4;�0-�8���36�.4��3�28��
�--�00�.4��00�3.9�8�0�84-�88=��	,90�74186�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�4;�
.,��5�0.�/:8�3��36�84-�.943!0-�8��4;�-43A�39�3-��:/4A90943���

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�


�
�A�/�88*�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186�95:/4A��./�30:4/.�893F0��36�2���28��
:/454.��343�-�/�546�0�4;�./�A�8��	,90�09.��,�0��E90.93���--�00�.4���210�
/41.��4;��A�/=���(�5931.�0����:8�33�6�:�/F�G/96��0-,�5��43�.,���"��
74186��804�:/4A96��.,��4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,��09.��.4�2��-433�-.�6�.4���,9�,�/�
;/�D1�3-=�0�/A9-���	,��:4.�3.9�8�4;�.,90�09.��.4�,�A��/�98�893F0�69/�-.8=�.4�.,��
/�987�=�0.�.943�90��804�2�93��93A�0.9��.�6��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�:/4A96��
;1/.,�/�010.�93�28��./�30:4/.�893F0�.4��E90.93��:�6�0./9�3��36�-=-8��
3�.74/F0��� 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��90�79.,93�"�5931.�0�-=-8��4;�.,��./�93�0.�.943��
�
	,��84-�.943�4;�.,��09.��93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��/93�>/4�6�5�=��E�-�/2�.��
-43��0.943�93�.,���/��*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�.95�0���8�33�6�95:/4A�5�3.�0�
;4/�.,��3�7�:�/F��36�/96��5�=�:�/.9�88=��88�A9�.��.,90*�21.�9.�74186�2��
95:4/.�3.�.,�.�010.�93�28��/41.�0�;4/�./�A�8��/���0.�2890,�6�:/94/�.4�.,��
09.�0�-45:8�.943�.4��A496�/�89�3-��43�.,��-�/��

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�


!B�
	,��09H��4;�.,��09.��74186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�
4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4��A496�3���.9A��95:�-.0�43�-895�.��
-,�3����	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�
5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�2=�593959093��.,��95:�-.0�4;�.,��
09.����

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�

B�
	,��09.��0,4186�5�F����:409.9A��-43./921.943�.4�.,90�42?�-.9A���9A�3�.,�.�
-1//�3.8=�9.�90���;4/5�/�93610./9�8�09.���	,��:4.�3.9�8�6�A�84:5�3.�4;�,410�0�
79.,���/6�30��36�-433�-.93��4:�30:�-��-4186�,�8:�95:/4A��29469A�/09.=�
79.,93�.,��09.���36�-433�-.9A9.=�.4��E90.93���/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/���	,�/��7988�
2��43�09.��:/4A90943�4;�4:�30:�-����0�7�88��0�4::4/.139.9�0�;4/�-433�-.93��
79.,��6?�-�3.��09.�0�.4��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��-433�-.9A9.=��
�
	,��09.��64�0�-43.�93����
� �24/6�/93��.,��/�987�=�893���	,��I�/9.90,��1��/�
�9693�0+�90�"((5�843���36�90�6�09�3�.�6�;4/�0:�-9�0�4;�����	��	����	����	���
<���0��36�7�0:0@���9�39;9-�3.�21;;�/93��74186�2��/�D19/�6�.4��301/��.,��
93.��/9.=�4;�.,90�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�09.���	,90�-4186�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�
.,���/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��0-,�5��43�09.���3�2893���3�4A�/�88�:409.9A��
41.-45��.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A���

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

BB�
	,90�90���2/473;9�86�09.��79.,���;4/5�/�93610./9�8�:/4-�0093��,90.4/=��
��5�69�8�74/F�7988�2��0.�.1.4/98=�/�D19/�6�:/94/�.4�6�A�84:5�3.�.4�
5939590��-43.�593�.943��36��301/��.,�.�.,��04980��/��019.�28��;4/�
/�096�3.9�8���/6�3�10��� 430�D1�3.8=*�.,��-4369.943�4;�.,90�8�36�7988�2��

Page 771



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

������������
�

2�..�/�:40.�6�A�84:5�3.��
�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


!B�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�.�/�10�����
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��
93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;��;;9-9�3-=�
0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93��.4��A496�3���.9A��95:�-.0�43�.,90�
42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�
.4�5�F����:409.9A��-43./921.943��

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.��
��3�/�.943��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��
/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��95:�-.0�
43�8�36;988��
�
)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��/�5�69�.943��36�-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�2��
:/4-�00�6��--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� 
�
	,�/���/��34��J��0�79.,93�:/4E959.=�4;�.,90�09.����47�A�/*��9A�3�.,��
:/4E959.=�4;�.,��/93��/4�6��36�.,��:4.�3.9�8�;4/�93-/��0�6�-43��0.943!�
./�;;9-�;8470*��9/�D1�89.=�8�A�80�0,4186�2��5439.4/�6��36�5�3���6��0�.,�/��
�/��:4.�3.9�88=�8�/����9/�D1�89.=�95:89-�.9430�;4/�)�0.�4;�-9.=�����;188��J�
�00�005�3.�90�89F�8=�.4�2��/�D19/�6����
 
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.��95:�-.0�.,/41�,�.,��-9.=796��847��59009430�:489-=�
79.,�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0��36�:/454.943�4;�
010.�93�28��./�A�8��

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�
:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F�

BB�
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�90�34.�84-�.�6�79.,93���,9�,�/90F�;8446�H43���	,��0-�8��4;�
.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�;4/�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�59.9��.943�
.�-,39D1�0�;4/�.,��5�3���5�3.�4;�01/;�-��7�.�/�;844693��01-,��0�
010.�93�28��6/�93����<���0@��	,��95:�-.�43�.,90�42?�-.9A��0,4186�.,�/�;4/��
2��:409.9A���

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��


�
	,��09.��64�0�34.�-43.�93��3=�,90.4/9-��00�.0�4/�890.�6�2198693�0���
�
	,���/-,��484�9-�8�6�0F.4:�01/A�=�,�0�/�A��8�6�.,�.�4309.���/-,��484�=�90�
89F�8=�.4�2��847�21.�.,�����/�-455�360�.,�.��3=�;93693�0�43�09.��-4186�2��
93-4/:4/�.��93.4�.,��6�09�3���
�
	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4;�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�/�;8�-.�.,��:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,��
��/9.����	4:9-���:�/�.4��301/��.,�.�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�/�;8�-.0�.,��-43.�E.�
4;�.,��796�/�-9.=��36�-/��.�6���84-�88=�690.93-.9A��:8�-��79.,�6�;939.��
-,�/�-.�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��
:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�136�/0.�36�,47�
.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��
�
	,��5�?4/9.=�4;�.,���::/�90�8�-43-816�0�.,�/�;4/��.,�.�.,��95:�-.0��/��
13F3473�4/�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943��.�.,90�0.�����

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��


�
	,�/��90�.,��4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�2�-45����3�7�-455139.=�93�#4/F�
79.,�84-�88=�690.93-.9A��-,�/�-.�/90.9-0�-/��.93���36�-45:895�3.93��.,��

Page 772



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������"��
�

01//413693��2198.��36�3�.1/�8�8�360-�:����:�-9;9-�88=*��3=�A9�70��-/400�.,��
-9.=�.47�/60�.,���930.�/��36��-/400�-413./=096��.4�.,��34/.,7�0.�4;�#4/F���
	,��95:�-.�43�.,��-9.=�;/45�.,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�2��6�:�36�3.�1:43�.,90�
93.4�.,��6�09�3�:/93-9:8�0�;4/�.,��09.��09.����
�
	,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00�0,4186��301/��.,�.�9.�-43096�/0�:/93-9:8�0�
79.,93�.,����/9.����	4:9-���:�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��
.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�
.4�136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

������)*	
+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,90�90���2/473;9�86�09.�K�

• 	,�/���/��34�890.�6�2198693�0�79.,93�4/��6?�-�3.�.4�.,��09.�K�
• 	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�:/4A96����09�39;9-�3.�-43./921.943�.47�/60�

,41093��:/4A90943*�93-81693���;;4/6�28��,41093��3��6K�
• ��3�7�:/95�/=�7988�3��6�.4�2��:/4A96�6K�
• 	,��09.��90�93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,���E90.93��0�-436�/=�0-,448K�
• ��7�84-�8�-�3./��.4�2��-/��.�6�74186�:/4A96��84-�8�0�/A9-�0��36�

;�-989.9�0K�
• �5�88�3152�/0�4;�?42�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2��-/��.�6�.,/41�,�.,��84-�8�

-�3./���36�-430./1-.943�:,�0��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.K�
• �::4/.139.9�0�.4�93-/��0��010.�93�28��./�30:4/.��--�0092989.=�A9��

�E90.93��210�/41.�0*�.,��3�7�:�/F��36�/96��0-,�5���.�.,���"��?13-.943�
�36�3�7�/�98�893F0�69/�-.�.4�.,��-9.=�-�3./���

• �-�8��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��
93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0K�

• �/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��0,4186�95:/4A��01::4/.93��29469A�/09.=��36�
-433�-.9A9.=�93�-45:�/9043�.4�;4/5�/�10�K�

• 	,��6�A�84:5�3.�90�84-�.�6�93���847�;8446�/90F��/����
+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • 	,��09.��90�84-�.�6��6?�-�3.�.4���/�987�=�893���36�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�

74186�3��6�.4�95:8�5�3.�0=0.�50�.4��301/��/�096�3.0�0�;�.=K�
• �301/93��./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�:/454.���8.�/3�.9A��./�A�8�

.4�.,��-�/��
• 	,��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��/93�>/4�6�5�=�93-/��0��./�;;9-�;8470��36�

�E�-�/2�.��-43��0.943�93�.,��7�0.�4;�.,��-9.=K�
• 	,��09.��-43.�930����
� �<�/9.90,��1��/��9693�0@�6�09�3�.�6�;4/����0��36�

7�0:0*�7,9-,�74186�3��6�.4�2��0�309.9A�8=�93-4/:4/�.�6��36�21;;�/�6�
.4��3=�6�A�84:5�3.K�

• �9.��/�D19/�0�/�5�69�.943�;4/�-43.�593�.943�.4��301/��.,��04980��/��
019.�28��;4/�/�096�3.9�8���/6�3�10�K�

• 
3-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�93-/��0��7�.�/�10���36�7�0.����3�/�.943K�
• �4.�3.9�8�,�/5�.4��9/�D1�89.=�93�.,��7�0.�4;�.,��-9.=�61��.4�93-/��0��

./�;;9-�;8470K�
• 	,��09.��,�0�A9�70��-/400�.,��;8�.�8�360-�:��.47�/6�.,���930.�/��36�

34/.,7�0.*�7,9-,�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�.,��6�09�3�.4�
�301/��34�A9�7�90�840.��-/400�.,��;8�.�8�360-�:���

�

�

Page 773



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

������������
�

�������� ����������!���������"	

�	�
��#����

����	����	 ���,�-.�/�0�
��� ���!	 �121/2�3��/��*��-452�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

�(&�67�8893�0�.4�2��6�A�84:�6�79.,93�.,��0,4/.�.4�5�6915�.�/5�<=��/0�
�>�(�4;�.,��./�?�-.4/=@�

	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

BB�
	,���988;9�86���3��09.��90�;4/�-�0.�.4�:/4A96���(&�67�8893�0�/�:/�0�3.93��
���C�4;�.,��.4.�8�/�D19/�5�3.�4A�/�.,��:8�3�:�/946��	,90�90���8�/���
6�A�84:5�3.�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.,�.�,�6�.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�09�39;9-�3.8=�
-43./921.��.4�.,���E90.93��-455139.=���
3�6�89A�/93��,41093��93�.,90�
84-�.943*�9.�7988�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,��.�31/��0:89.��36�,41093��59E�/�;8�-.0�
3��6�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.4��3�28����2�8�3-�6��36�59E�6�3�9�,241/,446�.4�
2��-/��.�6��

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�


�
	,90�09.��90���;4/5�/�4:�30:�-��7,9-,�90�34�843��/�10�6���9A�3�.,��09.��90�
347�A�-�3.�4;��446�D1�89.=�;�-989.9�0*�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�2��/�D19/�6�
.4�93-816��4:�30:�-��;4/�/�-/��.943�8�:1/:40�0����
�.�.,90�0.���*�.,��8�A�8��7988�6�:�36�1:43�.,��4A�/�88�5�0.�/:8�3��

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���

L�

.�90�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�/�D19/�5�3.��/9093��;/45�.,90�09.��
;4/��61-�.943�90��0.95�.�6�93��6A�3-��.4��8847�01;;9-9�3.�0�/A9-�0�.4�2��
93�:8�-����9A�3�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�3152�/�4;�3�7�,410�,4860�.,�.�.,90�09.��
74186���3�/�.�*�:/95�/=�0-,448�:/4A90943�74186�3��6�.4�2���884-�.�6��
 1//�3.8=�.,�/��90�34�:/95�/=�:/4A90943�79.,93�&((5�4;�.,��09.�*�
�8.,41�,�7,�3��/9.90,��1��/+0�:/95�/=�0-,4480�90�2198.*�.,90�-4186�2��
79.,�&((5�4;�.,��09.����	,��09.��90��804��6?�-�3.�.4���34/���3��
��-436�/=�0-,448�7,9-,�90�:409.9A��;4/�.,��5��.93��43�493���61-�.943�8�
3��60��

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

B�
�420�74186��804�2����3�/�.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.9430�4;�.,��09.��93�
.,��0,4/.�.4�5�6915�.�/5���	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4A�/�88�74186�01::4/.�.,��
,41093��4;�74/F;4/-��;4/�4.,�/��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�79.,93�.,��
-9.=�,�8:93��.4�01::4/.�.,��4A�/�88��-4345=*�:�/.9-18�/8=��9A�3�.,��09.�0�
84-�.943��6?�-�3.�.4��988;9�86���3��
3610./9�8��0.�.���36��#4/F��1093�00�
��/F���

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�

BB�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��,41093��;4/�-�0.�74186��3�28����09�39;9-�3.�
-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,��:/4A90943�4;��;;4/6�28��,41093������0�6�1:43�
.,��-1//�3.��;;4/6�28��,41093��6=3�59-�.�/��.*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�
:/4A96���(C��;;4/6�28��67�8893�0�4;�59E�6�.�31/��43�09.����	,90�74186�
5�F����:409.9A��-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A���
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�74186�3��6�.4��301/��.,�.�84-�8�
-43A�39�3-��:/4A90943�7�0�:8�33�6�;4/��	,�/��90��3��E90.93��
3�9�,241/,446�:�/�6��79.,93�&((5��36�.,��09.��90�1389F�8=�.4���3�/�.��
�3��669.943�8�:�/�6����9A�3�.,��8�/���6�A�84:5�3.�4;��/9.90,��1��/�93�
-840��:/4E959.=*�.,��09.��5�=�,�A��;1.1/���--�00�.4��3��669.943�8�84-�8�
:�/�6���
�

Page 774



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������%��
�

��/.�4;�.,��09.���21.0�.,���"�*�3��/�.4�.,��/93�>/4�6�?13-.943�79.,�.,��
/93�>/4�6���4�6�0�;�.=�.�-,39D1�0�74186�3��6�.4�2��93-816�6�0,4186�
.,90�/�5�93��3��--�00�:493.��

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�


�
�A�/�88*�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186�95:/4A��./�30:4/.�893F0��36�2���28��
:/454.��343�-�/�546�0�4;�./�A�8��	,90�09.��,�0��E90.93���--�00�.4���343>
;/�D1�3.�210�/41.�0*�43��4;�7,9-,�90��A�/=���(�5931.�0����:8�33�6�:�/F�
G/96��0-,�5��43�.,���"��74186��804�:/4A96��.,��4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,��
09.��.4�2��-433�-.�6�.4���,9�,�/�;/�D1�3-=�0�/A9-��� 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��90�
79.,93�"�5931.�0�-=-8��4;�.,��/�987�=�0.�.943��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�
:/4A96��4/�95:/4A��893F0�.4��E90.93��:�6�0./9�3��36�-=-8��3�.74/F0���
�
	,��84-�.943�4;�.,��09.��93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��/93�>/4�6�5�=�
�E�-�/2�.��-43��0.943�93�.,���/��*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�.95�0���8�33�6�
95:/4A�5�3.�0�;4/�.,��3�7�:�/F��36�/96��5�=�:�/.9�88=��88�A9�.��.,90*�
21.�9.�74186�2��95:4/.�3.�.,�.�010.�93�28��/41.�0�;4/�./�A�8��/��
�0.�2890,�6�:/94/�.4�.,��09.�0�-45:8�.943�.4��A496�/�89�3-��43�.,��-�/��

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�


!B�
	,��09H��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��
93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�-895�.��-,�3����	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�2=�
593959093��.,��95:�-.0�4;�.,��09.�����

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�

BB�
	,��09.��0,4186�5�F����:409.9A��-43./921.943��9A�3�.,�.��.�:/�0�3.�.,��
09.��90�1310�6��	,��:4.�3.9�8�6�A�84:5�3.�4;�,410�0�79.,���/6�30��36�
-433�-.93��4:�30:�-��-4186�,�8:�95:/4A��29469A�/09.=�79.,93�.,��09.��
�36�-433�-.9A9.=�.4��E90.93���/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/���
�

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

��
	,90�09.��90�:�/.8=��/��3;9�86��36�2/473;9�86��
.�7�0�;4/5�/8=�10�6��0���
0:4/.0��/4136�21.�,�0�2��3�A�-�3.�;4/�045��.95���	,��2198693�0�43�09.��
,�A��2��3�6�54890,�6��36�.,���/4136�:841�,�6���9A�3�.,�.�.,��09.��
74186�3��6�.4�93-4/:4/�.��/�D19/�5�3.0�;4/�4:�30:�-�*�045���0:�-.0�
4;�.,��09.�0�;4/5�/�10��74186�2��690:8�=�6���	,��95:�-.0�43�.,90�
42?�-.9A��-4186�.,�/�;4/��2��3�1./�8��

�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


!B�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�.�/�
10�����	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�
.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�
�;;9-9�3-=�0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93���.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����3�1./�8�-43./921.943��

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.��
��3�/�.943��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��
/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��
95:�-.0�43�8�36;988��
�

Page 775



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������&��
�

)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�2��:/4-�00�6�
�--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� 
�
	,�/���/��34��J��0�79.,93�:/4E959.=�4;�.,90�09.���36�34�955�69�.���9/�
D1�89.=�95:�-.0���47�A�/*��9A�3�.,��:/4E959.=�4;�.,��/93��/4�6��36�.,��
:4.�3.9�8�;4/�93-/��0�6�-43��0.943!�./�;;9-�;8470*�.,�/��5�=�2����F34-F�
43��;;�-.�43��9/�D1�89.=�
�
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.��1093��.,��-9.=796��847��59009430�:489-=�79.,�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0��36�:/454.943�4;�
010.�93�28��./�A�8��

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�
:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F�

B�
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�90�34.�84-�.�6�79.,93���,9�,�/90F�;8446�H43���	,��0-�8��
4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�;4/�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�59.9��.943�
.�-,39D1�0�;4/�.,��5�3���5�3.�4;�01/;�-��7�.�/�;844693��01-,��0�
010.�93�28��6/�93����<���0@��	,��95:�-.�43�.,90�42?�-.9A��0,4186�
.,�/�;4/��2��:409.9A���

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��


�
	,��09.��64�0�34.�-43.�93��3=�,90.4/9-��00�.0�4/�890.�6�2198693�0���
�
	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�/�;8�-.�.,��:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,��
��/9.����	4:9-���:�/�.4��301/��.,�.�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�/�;8�-.0�.,��
-43.�E.�4;�.,��796�/�-9.=��36�-/��.�0���84-�88=�690.93-.9A��:8�-��79.,�
6�;939.��-,�/�-.�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��.,��
5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�
136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��

B�
	,��8�360-�:���36�0�..93��4;�#4/F�0,4186�34.�2���6A�/0�8=��;;�-.�6�
.,/41�,�.,��09.�0�6�A�84:5�3.��	,��84-�.943�4;�.,��3�7���34/��-,448�
,�0�/�6�;93�6�.,��1/2�3��6����36�.,�/�;4/��.,��09.��90�6��5�6�
�::/4:/9�.��;4/�,41093��6�A�84:5�3.���
�
	,�/��90�.,��4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�2�-45����3�7�-455139.=�93�
#4/F�79.,�84-�88=�690.93-.9A��-,�/�-.�/90.9-0�-45:895�3.93��.,��
01//413693��2198.��36�3�.1/�8�8�360-�:����
�
	,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00�0,4186��301/��.,�.�9.�-43096�/0�:/93-9:8�0�
79.,93�.,����/9.����	4:9-���:�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.�
�843�096��.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�
136�/.�F�3�.4�136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

������)*	
+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�:/4A96����09�39;9-�3.�-43./921.943�.47�/60�

,41093��:/4A90943*�93-81693���;;4/6�28��,41093��3��6K�
• 	,��09.��90�93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,���E90.93��0�-436�/=�0-,448K�
• �5�88�3152�/0�4;�?42�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2��-/��.�6�.,/41�,�.,��

-430./1-.943�:,�0��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.K�
• 	,��/�6�;939.943�4;�.,��1/2�3��6���5��30�.,�.�.,90�09.��74186�34.�

,�A���3��6A�/0���;;�-.�43�.,��8�360-�:��0�..93��4;�.,��-9.=K�
• �::4/.139.9�0�.4�93-/��0��010.�93�28��./�30:4/.��--�0092989.=�A9��

�E90.93��210�/41.�0��36�.,��3�7�:�/F��36�/96��0-,�5���.�.,���"��
?13-.943��

Page 776



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

������������
�

• �-�8��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���
59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0K�

• �/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��0,4186�95:/4A��01::4/.93��29469A�/09.=��36�
-433�-.9A9.=K�

• 	,��6�A�84:5�3.�90�84-�.�6�93���847�;8446�/90F��/����
+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • 	,90�09.��90���8400�4;���;4/5�/�0:4/.0��/4136K�

• �301/93��./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�:/454.���8.�/3�.9A��
./�A�8�.4�.,��-�/K�

• 	,��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��/93�>/4�6�5�=�93-/��0��./�;;9-�;8470��36�
�E�-�/2�.��-43��0.943�93�.,��7�0.�4;�.,��-9.=*�:�/.9-18�/8=�93>
-45293�.943�79.,�.,���/9.90,��1��/��9.�K�

• 
3-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�93-/��0��7�.�/�10���36�7�0.��
��3�/�.943K�

• �4.�3.9�8�,�/5�.4��9/�D1�89.=�93�.,��7�0.�4;�.,��-9.=�61��.4�93-/��0��
./�;;9-�;8470��

�

�

���������!��	��������

����	����	 %�%��,�-.�/�0�
��� ���!	 �121/2�3��/������F�8.43*���7-89;;���36� 89;.43�)9.,41.�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

����67�8893�0�.4�2��6�A�84:�6�93�.,��0,4/.�.�/5�<=��/0��>"�93�.,��
./�?�-.4/=@��

	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

BB�
	,���/�930.4/�0�09.��90�;4/�-�0.�.4�:/4A96������67�8893�0�79.,93�.,��
0,4/.>�.�/5��	,90�90���8�/���6�A�84:5�3.�93�.,��59668��4;��3��E90.93��
3�9�,241/,446�.,�.�,�0�.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�09�39;9-�3.8=�-43./921.��.4�.,��
.4�,41093��01::8=���
3�6�89A�/93��,41093��93�.,90�84-�.943*�9.�7988�
95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,��.�31/��0:89.��36�,41093��59E�/�;8�-.0�3��6�79.,93�.,��
-9.=�.4��3�28����2�8�3-�6��36�59E�6�3�9�,241/,446�.4�2��-/��.�6��
3�
6493��.,90*�9.�74186��804�2��:/�;�/�28��.,�.�-43096�/�.943�;4/�.,��
�E90.93��3�9�,241/,446�01//413693��.,��09.��90�.�F�3�93.4�
-43096�/�.943��

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�


!B�
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�2��/�D19/�6�.4�93-816��4:�30:�-��;4/�
/�-/��.943�8�:1/:40�0�7,9-,�0,4186�,�A����:409.9A��2�3�;9.�43�.,��
,��8.,��36�7�88>2�93��4;�/�096�3.0���1/.,�/54/�*�.,��09.��,�0��--�00�.4���
A�/9�.=�4;��E90.93��4:�30:�-�0�;4/�/�-/��.943�8�:1/:40�0��0�7�88��0�
�E90.93��,��8.,�;�-989.9�0�79.,93�&((5��
�
�.�.,90�0.���*�.,��8�A�8�4;�4:�30:�-��7988�6�:�36�1:43�5�0.�/:8�3393���

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���

L�

.�90�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�/�D19/�5�3.��/9093��;/45�.,90�09.��
;4/��61-�.943�90��0.95�.�6�93��6A�3-��.4��8847�01;;9-9�3.�0�/A9-�0�.4�2��
93�:8�-����9A�3�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�3152�/�4;�3�7�,410�,4860�.,�.�.,90�09.��
74186���3�/�.�*�:/95�/=�0-,448�:/4A90943�74186�3��6�.4�2���884-�.�6��

Page 777



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������(��
�

 1//�3.8=�.,�/��90�:/95�/=�:/4A90943�79.,93�&((5�4;�.,��09.���	,�/��90�
�804���0�-436�/=�0-,448�?10.�79.,93�&((5��

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

B�
�420�74186��804�2����3�/�.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.9430�4;�.,��09.��93�
.,��0,4/.�.4�5�6915�.�/5���	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4A�/�88�74186�01::4/.�.,��
,41093��4;�74/F;4/-��;4/�4.,�/��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�79.,93�.,��
-9.=�,�8:93��.4�01::4/.�.,��4A�/�88��-4345=*�:�/.9-18�/8=��9A�3�.,��09.�0�
84-�.943�93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4� 89;.43��44/��
�
	,90�90���;4/5�/��/�930.4/�0�7,9-,�90�347�A�-�3.���400�4;�.,��?420��.�.,90�
�5:84=5�3.�09.��,�A���8/��6=�2��3�840.��36�.,��09.��74186�34.�
3�-�00�/98=�-45:�30�.��;4/�.,90���

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�

BB�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��,41093��;4/�-�0.�74186��3�28����-43./921.943�.47�/60�
.,��:/4A90943�4;��;;4/6�28��,41093������0�6�1:43�.,��-1//�3.��;;4/6�28��
,41093��6=3�59-�.�/��.*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�:/4A96���(C��;;4/6�28��
67�8893�0�4;�59E�6�.�31/��43�09.����	,90�74186�5�F����:409.9A��
-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A���
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�74186�3��6�.4��301/��.,�.�84-�8�
-43A�39�3-��:/4A90943�7�0�:8�33�6�;4/��	,�/��90��3��E90.93��
3�9�,241/,446�:�/�6��79.,93�&((5��36�.,��09.��90�1389F�8=�.4���3�/�.��
�3��669.943�8�:�/�6����

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�


�
�A�/�88*�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186�2���28��:/454.��343�-�/�546�0�4;�
./�A�8��	,90�09.��,�0��E90.93���--�00�.4���;/�D1�3.�210�/41.���36�;�-�0�
43.4���5934/�/4�6��� 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��90�79.,93��"�5931.�0�-=-8��4;�.,��
/�987�=�0.�.943��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�:/4A96��4/�95:/4A��893F0�.4�
�E90.93��:�6�0./9�3��36�-=-8��3�.74/F0��36�893F�93�.4��E90.93��3�.74/F0�
79.,93�.,���/����

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�


!B�
	,��09H��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��
93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�-895�.��-,�3����	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�2=�
593959093��.,��95:�-.0�4;�.,��09.����

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�

BB�
	,��09.��0,4186�5�F����:409.9A��-43./921.943��9A�3�.,�.��.�:/�0�3.�.,��
09.��90���6�/�89-.�93610./9�8�09.���	,��:4.�3.9�8�6�A�84:5�3.�4;�,410�0�
79.,���/6�30��36�-433�-.93��4:�30:�-��-4186�,�8:�95:/4A��
29469A�/09.=�79.,93�.,��09.���36�-433�-.9A9.=�.4��E90.93���/��3�
93;/�0./1-.1/���
�

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

BB�
	,90�09.��90�2/473;9�86��
.�7�0�;4/5�/8=�10�6��0����/�930.4/�0�21.�,�0�
2��3�A�-�3.�;4/�045��.95�����36�/�041/-�0�43�.,90�09.��0,4186�95:/4A��
.,/41�,�9.0�6�A�84:5�3.�;4/�,41093���

�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


!B�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�.�/�
10�����	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�

Page 778



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�
�;;9-9�3-=�0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93��.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����3�1./�8�-43./921.943��

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.��
��3�/�.943��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��
/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��
95:�-.0�43�8�36;988��
�
)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�2��:/4-�00�6�
�--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� L�
),980.�.,�/���/��34��J��0�4/��9/�D1�89.=�,4.0:4.0�79.,93�:/4E959.=�4;�
.,90�09.�*�.,�/���/��:otential AQ implications for Clifton Green area as a 
result of increased traffic flows. 
 
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.��1093��.,��-9.=796��847��59009430�:489-=�79.,�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0��36�:/454.943�4;�
010.�93�28��./�A�8��

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�
:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F�

B�
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�90�34.�84-�.�6�79.,93���,9�,�/90F�;8446�H43���	,��0-�8��
4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�;4/�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�59.9��.943�
.�-,39D1�0�;4/�.,��5�3���5�3.�4;�01/;�-��7�.�/�;844693��01-,��0�
010.�93�28��1/2�3�6/�93����<���0@��	,��95:�-.�43�.,90�42?�-.9A��0,4186�
.,�/�;4/��2��:409.9A���

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��

B�
	,��09.��64�0�34.�-43.�93��3=�,90.4/9-��00�.0�4/�890.�6�2198693�0��36�64�0�
34.�,�A��09�39;9-�3.�A9�70�.47�/6�.,��-9.=�-�3./���
�
	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�/�;8�-.�.,��:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,��
��/9.����	4:9-���:�/�.4��301/��.,�.�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�/�;8�-.0�.,��
-43.�E.�4;�.,��796�/�-9.=��36�-/��.�0���84-�88=�690.93-.9A��:8�-��79.,�
6�;939.��-,�/�-.�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��.,��
5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�
136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��

B�
	,�/��90�.,��4::4/.139.=�93�/�54A93��.,���/�930.4/�0��;4/�.,90�09.��.4�
2�-45����3�7�-455139.=�93�#4/F�79.,�84-�88=�690.93-.9A��-,�/�-.�/90.9-0�
-45:895�3.93��.,��01//413693��2198.�8�360-�:����
�
	,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00�0,4186��301/��.,�.�9.�-43096�/0�:/93-9:8�0�
79.,93�.,����/9.����	4:9-���:�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.�
�843�096��.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�
136�/.�F�3�.4�136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

������)*	
+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�:/4A96����09�39;9-�3.�-43./921.943�.47�/60�

,41093��:/4A90943*�93-81693���;;4/6�28��,41093��3��6K�
• 	,��09.��90�&((5�.4��3��E90.93��0�-436�/=�0-,448K�
• �5�88�3152�/0�4;�?42�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2��-/��.�6�.,/41�,�.,��

-430./1-.943�:,�0��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.K�

Page 779



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

• �::4/.139.9�0�.4�93-/��0��010.�93�28��./�30:4/.��--�0092989.=�A9��
�E90.93��210�/41.�0K�

• 	,��09.��90�79.,93��"�5931.�0�-=-8��4;�.,��/�987�=�0.�.943K�
• 	,�/��90��--�00�.4��3��E90.93��3�9�,241/,446�:�/�6��79.,93�&((5K�
• �-�8��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���

59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0K�

• �/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��0,4186�95:/4A��01::4/.93��29469A�/09.=��36�
-433�-.9A9.=�93�-45:�/9043�.4�;4/5�/�10�K�

• 	,��6�A�84:5�3.�90�84-�.�6�93���847�;8446�/90F��/��K�
• 	,��09.��90�34.�79.,93�:/4E959.=�4;�,90.4/9-��00�.0�4/�09�39;9-�3.�

A9�70K�
• 	,90�90���2/473;9�86�09.���

+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • �400�4;�?420��.�.,90�09.��7988�34.�2��/�:8�-�6K�
• �301/93��./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�:/454.���8.�/3�.9A��

./�A�8�.4�.,��-�/K�
• 
3-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�93-/��0��7�.�/�10���36�7�0.��

��3�/�.943K�
• �4.�3.9�8�,�/5�.4��9/�D1�89.=�93�.,�� 89;.43��/��3��/����0���/�018.�4;�

93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470��
�

�

��$��#������%������&�

�'���(�!�	 ���������

����	����	 %�"��,�-.�/�0�
��� ���!	 �121/2�3��/������0893�.43�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

����67�8893�0�.4�2��6�A�84:�6�79.,93�.,��0,4/.�.4�5�6915�.�/5�<=��/0�
�>�(�4;�.,��./�?�-.4/=@�

	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

BB�
	,���9.���6?�-�3.��188��4�6�>�/950.43���/�90�;4/�-�0.�.4�:/4A96������
67�8893�0�79.,93�.,��0,4/.�.4�5�6915�.�/5��	,90�90���8�/���6�A�84:5�3.�
43�.,��41.0F9/.0�4;�.,��-9.=�7,9-,�,�0�.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�-43./921.��.4�.,��
,41093��01::8=���
3�6�89A�/93��,41093��93�.,90�84-�.943*�9.�7988�95:4/.�3.�
.,�.�.,��.�31/��0:89.��36�,41093��59E�/�;8�-.0�3��6�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.4�
�3�28����2�8�3-�6��36�59E�6�3�9�,241/,446�.4�2��-/��.�6���
�
	,��84-�.943�4;�.,��09.��90�43�.,���6���4;�.,���E90.93��0�..8�5�3.�
24136�/=*�4::409.���3��E90.93��3�9�,241/,446��36��6?�-�3.�.4�.,��3�7�
�39A�/09.=�4;�#4/F� �5:10��36��E90.93��:�/F��36�/96����9A�3�.,��
:/4E959.=�4;�.,��09.�0�.4�.,��139A�/09.=*�9.�-4186�4;;�/�.,��:4.�3.9�8�;4/�
�--45546�.93��0.16�3.0*�7,9-,�-4186�,�A��2�3�;9.0�43�.,���E90.93��
-455139.9�0�93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��139A�/09.=��

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�


!B�
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�2��/�D19/�6�.4�93-816��4:�30:�-��;4/�
/�-/��.943�8�:1/:40�0�7,9-,�0,4186�,�A����:409.9A��2�3�;9.�43�.,��
,��8.,��36�7�88>2�93��4;�/�096�3.0���1/.,�/54/�*�.,��09.��7988�2��
�6?�-�3.�.4�.,��4:�30:�-�*��,��8.,��36�0:4/.0�;�-989.9�0��A�98�28��43�.,��

Page 780



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

3�7�-�5:10�7,9-,��/��4:�3�.4�/�096�3.0��
�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���

L!
�

.�90�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�/�D19/�5�3.��/9093��;/45�.,90�09.��
;4/��61-�.943�90��0.95�.�6�93��6A�3-��.4��8847�01;;9-9�3.�0�/A9-�0�.4�2��
93�:8�-�*�0,4186�9.�2��6�A�84:�6�;4/���3�/�8�,41093���
3�.,90�-�0�*��9A�3�
.,���3.9-9:�.�6�3152�/�4;�3�7�,410�,4860�.,�.�.,90�09.��74186�
��3�/�.�*�:/95�/=�0-,448�:/4A90943�74186�3��6�.4�2���884-�.�6��
 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��90�:�/.8=�79.,93�&((5�4;���:/95�/=��36�0�-436�/=�
0-,448��
�
	,��09.��90��6?�-�3.�.4�.,���39A�/09.=�4;�#4/F��36�7,980.�.,90�74186�34.�
-43./921.��.4��61-�.943�8�;�-989.9�0*�0,4186�9.�-45��;4/7�/6�;4/�0.16�3.�
,41093�*�9.�5�=�01::4/.�.,���--45546�.943�/�D19/�5�3.0���3�/�.�6�
2=�.,��139A�/09.=��

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

B�
�420�74186��804�2����3�/�.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.9430�4;�.,��09.��93�
.,��0,4/.�.4�5�6915�.�/5���	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4A�/�88�74186�01::4/.�.,��
,41093��4;�74/F;4/-��;4/�4.,�/��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�79.,93�.,��
-9.=�,�8:93��.4�01::4/.�.,��4A�/�88��-4345=*�:�/.9-18�/8=�;4/�.,��
139A�/09.=�0,4186�.,��09.��2��6�A�84:�6�;4/�0.16�3.��--45546�.943��

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�

BB�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��,41093��;4/�-�0.�74186��3�28����09�39;9-�3.�
-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,��:/4A90943�4;��;;4/6�28��,41093������0�6�1:43�
.,��-1//�3.��;;4/6�28��,41093��6=3�59-�.�/��.*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�
:/4A96���(C��;;4/6�28��67�8893�0�4;�59E�6�.�31/��43�09.����	,90�74186�
5�F����:409.9A��-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A���
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�74186�3��6�.4��301/��.,�.�84-�8�
-43A�39�3-��:/4A90943�7�0�:8�33�6�;4/��	,��09.��90�1389F�8=�.4���3�/�.��
�3��669.943�8�:�/�6��21.�.,�/��90��3��E90.93��3�9�,241/,446�:�/�6��
79.,93��((5��36�8�/���0-�8��-43A�39�3-��0.4/��79.,93��((5���47�A�/*�
/4�6�0�;�.=�5��01/�0�74186�3��6�.4�2��93-816�6�.4��301/��0�;��:�00����
�-/400�.,��61�88�6�-�//9���7�=�.4��--�00�.,��-43A�39�3-��0.4/���
�
	,��09.���21.0�.,����(%���36�90��6?�-�3.�.4�.,����/F��36��96���	,90��G��
90���,9�,�;/�D1�3-=�210�0�/A9-��.4�.,��-9.=�-�3./���884793��:409.9A��
�--�0092989.=�;4/��88��	,90�74186�2��5�E9590�6�9;���/41.��-433�-.93��.,��
09.��.4�.,��:�/F��36�/96��7�0�6�A�84:�6�7,9-,�74186��804�,�A��2�3�;9.0�
;4/�.,���E90.93��/�096�3.0�93�-/��.93��95:/4A93��:�6�0./9�3�-433�-.9A9.=���

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�


�
	,��09.���21.0�.,����(%�*�3��/�.4�.,��?13-.943�79.,�.,������?13-.943*�90��
�6?�-�3.�.4�.,����/F��36��96���36�,�0��--�00�43.4��9�86���3��.47�/60�
��0893�.43����A�/�88*�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186�95:/4A��./�30:4/.�893F0�
�36�2���28��:/454.��343�-�/�546�0�4;�./�A�8�6�0:9.��9.0�0121/2�3��6���
84-�.943��	,90�09.��,�0��E90.93���--�00���3152�/�4;�;/�D1�3.��36�343>
;/�D1�3.�210�/41.�0��843���188��4�6���47�A�/*�9.�74186�3��6�.4�:/4A96��
4/�95:/4A��893F0�.4��E90.93��:�6�0./9�3��36�-=-8��3�.74/F0���
�
	,��09.��5�=��E�-�/2�.��-43��0.943�93�.,���/��*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�
.95�0*�:�/.9-18�/8=�4;�9.�84-�.943��6?�-�3.�.4�.,���39A�/09.=�4;�#4/F���

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410�� 
!B�

Page 781



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�

	,��09H��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��
93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�-895�.��-,�3����	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�2=�
593959093��.,��95:�-.0�4;�.,��09.�����

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�

BB�
	,��09.��90�-1//�3.8=�93���/9-18.1/�8�10������096�3.9�8�6�A�84:5�3.�,�0�
.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�93-/��0��29469A�/09.=�79.,���/6�30��36�-433�-.93��
4:�30:�-��,�8:93��95:/4A��29469A�/09.=�79.,93�.,��09.���36�-433�-.9A9.=�
.4��E90.93���/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/���
�

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

>�>�
	,90�09.��90��/��3;9�86��36�90�-1//�3.8=�79.,93���/9-18.1/�8�10���
.�90��/�6��
����/9-18.1/�8�8�36�9369-�.93��9.�90�,9�,�D1�89.=���	,�/��,�0�2��3���
09�39;9-�3.�8400�4;���/9-18.1/�8�8�36�93�.,90�84-�.943�;4/�.,��139A�/09.=�
6�A�84:5�3.��36�7,980.�.,90�09.��90�438=�%�,�-.�/�0�9.�74186�0.988�5��3���
8400�4;�,9�,��/�6����/9-18.1/�8�04980��

�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


!B�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�.�/�
10�����	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�
.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�
�;;9-9�3-=�0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93���.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����3�1./�8�-43./921.943��

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.��
��3�/�.943��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��
/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��
95:�-.0�43�8�36;988��
�
)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�2��:/4-�00�6�
�--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� 
�
	,�/���/��34��J��0�79.,93�:/4E959.=�4;�.,90�09.����36�3o immediate Air 
Quality issues although potential for increased traffic flows and :/4E959.=�
4;�.,��/93��/4�6���9/�D1�89.=�8�A�80�0,4186�2��5439.4/�6��36�5�3���6�
�--4/693�8=� 
 
��7�/�8�A�3.�84-�.9430�5�=�2��93./461-�6��843���188��4�6*�:/�0�3.93��
3�7�4::4/.139.9�0�;4/��E:401/��9;�09.��34.�-�/�;188=�6�09�3�6��
3�
6�A�84:93��.,90�09.�*��3��9/�D1�89.=��00�005�3.�0,4186��804�-43096�/�.,��
95:�-.�;/45��39A�/09.=�4;�#4/F�2498�/�0.�-F0��
��
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.��1093��.,��-9.=796��847��59009430�:489-=�79.,�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0��36�:/454.943�4;�
010.�93�28��./�A�8����

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�

B�
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�90�34.�84-�.�6�79.,93���,9�,�/90F�;8446�H43���	,��0-�8��
4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�;4/�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�59.9��.943�

Page 782



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������"��
�

:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F� .�-,39D1�0�;4/�.,��5�3���5�3.�4;�01/;�-��7�.�/�;844693��01-,��0�
010.�93�28��6/�93����<���0@��	,��95:�-.�43�.,90�42?�-.9A��0,4186�
.,�/�;4/��2��:409.9A���

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��


!>�
	,��09.��64�0�34.�-43.�93��3=�,90.4/9-��00�.0�4/�890.�6�2198693�0��	,��09.��
;4/50�:�/.�4;�$952�/847��988�,47�A�/��36�,�0���(4�A9�70�4;�#4/F�7,9-,�
90�-43096�/�6�95:4/.�3.�;4/�.,��0�..93��4;�.,��-9.=��	,�0��A9�70�0,4186�
2��:/4.�-.�6�79.,���21;;�/�9;�6�A�84:5�3.�4--1/0�.4�.,��041.,�4;�.,��
09.��.4��301/��.,��0F=893��90�/�.�93�6���9A�3�.,90�90���084:93��09.�*�.,��
6�309.=�0,4186�2��847�/�6�.4�5939590��A901�8�95:�-.�;/45�
6�A�84:5�3.��
�
	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�/�;8�-.�.,��:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,��
��/9.����	4:9-���:�/�.4��301/��.,�.�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�/�;8�-.0�.,��
-43.�E.�4;�.,��796�/�-9.=��36�-/��.�0���84-�88=�690.93-.9A��:8�-��79.,�
6�;939.��-,�/�-.�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��.,��
5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�
136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��


!>�
	,��09.��;4/50�:�/.�4;�$952�/847��988��36�,�0���(4�A9�70�4;�#4/F�7,9-,�
90�-43096�/�6�95:4/.�3.�;4/�.,��0�..93��4;�.,��-9.=��	,�0��A9�70�0,4186�
2��:/4.�-.�6�79.,���21;;�/�9;�6�A�84:5�3.�4--1/0�.4�.,��041.,�4;�.,��
09.��.4��301/��.,��0F=893��90�/�.�93�6���9A�3�.,90�90���084:93��09.�*�.,��
6�309.=�0,4186�2��847�/�6�.4�5939590��A901�8�95:�-.�;/45�
6�A�84:5�3.��
�
	,�/��90���5�.1/��8�360-�:��2�,936�.,��09.��7,9-,��-.0��0�����.�7�=�;4/�
29469A�/09.=��	,90�95:�-.0�4;�6�A�84:5�3.��301/��.,��93.��/9.=�4;�.,90�
8�360-�:��90�/�.�93�6��36�34.��6A�/0�8=��;;�-.�6�2=�6�A�84:5�3.��
�
	,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00�0,4186��301/��.,�.�9.�-43096�/0�:/93-9:8�0�
79.,93�.,����/9.����	4:9-���:�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.�
�843�096��.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�
136�/.�F�3�.4�136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

������)	
+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�:/4A96����09�39;9-�3.�-43./921.943�.47�/60�

,41093��:/4A90943*�93-81693���;;4/6�28��,41093��3��6K�
• 
.�,�0�.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�:/4A96��0.16�3.��--45546�.943�.4�01::4/.�

.,��/�D19/�5�3.0���3�/�.�6�2=�.,���39A�/09.=�4;�#4/FK�
• 	,��09.��90�?10.�79.,93��((5�4;���:/95�/=�0-,448��36�&((5�.4��3�

�E90.93��0�-436�/=�0-,448K�
• �5�88�3152�/0�4;�?42�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2��-/��.�6�.,/41�,�.,��

-430./1-.943�:,�0��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.K�
• �::4/.139.9�0�.4�93-/��0��010.�93�28��./�30:4/.��--�0092989.=�A9��

�E90.93��210�/41.�0��36�.,���6?�-�3.�:�/F��36�/96�K�
• �	,�/��90�.,��:4.�3.9�8�;4/�95:/4A93��:�6�0./9�3�893F���0�.4�.,��:�/F�

�36�/96��A9��.,��09.�K�
• 	,�/��90��--�00�.4��3��E90.93��3�9�,241/,446�:�/�6��79.,93��((5�

�36��8.�/3�.9A��-43A�39�3-��:/4A90943�79.,93��((5K�
• �-�8��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���

59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�

Page 783



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0K�
• �/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��0,4186�95:/4A��01::4/.93��29469A�/09.=��36�

-433�-.9A9.=�93�-45:�/9043�.4��E90.93��10�K�
• 	,��6�A�84:5�3.�90�84-�.�6�93���847�;8446�/90F��/��K�
• 	,�/���/��34��9/�D1�89.=�9001�0��.�:/�0�3.��

+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • 	,90�90����/��3;9�86�09.���
• 	,��09.��74186�5��3���8400�.4�,9�,��/�6����/9-18.1/�8�8�36K�
• �301/93��0�;��-/40093��4;�.,��/4�6�3�.74/F�93�.,90�84-�.943�.4��--�00�

.,��;�-989.9�0�79.,93��((5K�
• �301/93��./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�:/454.���8.�/3�.9A��

./�A�8�.4�.,��-�/��9A�3�9.0�0121/2�3��6���84-�.943K�
• �4.�3.9�8�;4/��E�-�/2�.93��-43��0.943*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�.95�0*�

;/45�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470K�
• 
3-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�93-/��0��7�.�/�10���36�7�0.��

��3�/�.943K�
• �4.�3.9�8�,�/5�.4��9/�D1�89.=��843���188��4�6��0���/�018.�4;�93-/��0�6�

./�;;9-�;8470��
����/ ���!	 �
�

�

��)��*��+�,�����
�

����	����	 �(�,�-.�/�0�<�/400@�
��� ���!	  9.=� �3./�! 9.=� �3./���E.�30943��/�����48��.��)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

�9E�6�10��09.��93-4/:4/�.93�
�
• ��&�67�8893�0�<%���,�-.�/�0@�.4�2��6�A�84:�6�79.,93�.,��5�6915�.4�

843��.�/5�<=��/0��>�"�4;�.,��./�?�-.4/=@K�
• &(*(((�0D�5������;;9-��;844/0:�-�K�
•  18.1/�*�8�901/�*�.41/905��36�39-,�!�3-988�/=�/�.�98�;�-989.9�0K��36�
• �:�30:�-�*�,9�,�D1�89.=�:1289-�/��85��36�01::4/.93��04-9�8�

93;/�0./1-.1/���
	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

BB�
	,��#4/F� �3./�8�09.��90�;4/�-�0.�.4�:/4A96����&�67�8893�0�/�:/�0�3.93��
�C�4;�.,��.4.�8�/�D19/�5�3.�4A�/�.,��:8�3�:�/946��	,90�90���09�39;9-�3.�
6�A�84:5�3.�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.,�.�,�6�.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�:/4A96����3�7�
-455139.=���1/.,�/54/�*�.,�/��90��E90.93��,41093��79.,93�.,��4A�/�88�
09.��7,9-,�0,4186�2��-43096�/�6�93�5�F93��.,90���3�7�-4,�09A��
-455139.=��
3�5��.93��.,90*�9.�7988�2��95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,��.�31/��0:89.�
�36�,41093��59E�/�;8�-.0�3��6�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.4��3�28����2�8�3-�6��36�
59E�6�3�9�,241/,446�.4�2��-/��.�6��36�93.��/�.�6�93.4�.,���E90.93��
-455139.=��

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�

B�
	,90�09.��90�/�D19/�6�.4�93-816����,9�,�D1�89.=�:1289-�/��85�0./�.��=*�
4:�30:�-��;4/�/�-/��.943�8�:1/:40�0��0�7�88��0�4.,�/�/�-/��.943�8��36�
-18.1/�8�;�-989.9�0��	,��:/4A90943�4;�.,�0��0,4186�,�A����:409.9A��2�3�;9.�
43�.,��,��8.,��36�7�88>2�93��4;�/�096�3.0���
�

Page 784



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������%��
�

	,��09.��-1//�3.8=�84-�.�6��6?�-�3.�.4���/�987�=�893���36�74186�3��6�.4�
�301/��.,��0�;�.=�4;�/�096�3.0�93�5�0.�/:8�3393��.,��6�A�84:5�3.��
�1/.,�/54/�*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�/�5�69�.���3=�F3473�
-43.�593�.943�9001�0�-433�-.�6�79.,�9.0�;4/5�/�10��.4��301/��.,��
,��8.,�4;�/�096�3.0��

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���


�

.�90�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�/�D19/�5�3.��/9093��;/45�.,90�09.��
;4/��61-�.943�90��0.95�.�6�93��6A�3-��.4��8847�01;;9-9�3.�0�/A9-�0�.4�2��
93�:8�-��4/�93-4/:4/�.�6�43.4�.,��09.����9A�3�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�3152�/�4;�
3�7�,410�,4860�.,�.�.,90�09.��74186���3�/�.�*��884-�.943�4;�3�7�0-,448�
:8�-�0�74186�2��/�D19/�6����
�
	,��09.��90�93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�010.�93�28��./�30:4/.�/41.�0*�93-81693��
.,��/�987�=�0.�.943�:/4A9693���446��--�0092989.=�.4�F�=��61-�.943�8��36�
./�9393��;�-989.9�0�79.,93�.,��-9.=���1/.,�/*�0F9880��36�./�9393��5�=�2���28��
.4�4;;�/�6�4309.��.,/41�,�-430./1-.943��36�5�=�2��:/4A96�6�79.,93�.,��
3�7�4;;9-��6�A�84:5�3.�6�:�3693��1:43�.,��4--1:9�/0���
	,��95:�-.0�74186�2��6�:�36�3.�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943��

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

BB�
	,90�09.��90�;4/�-�0.�.4�6�89A�/�&(*(((�0D�5�4;�4;;9-��;844/0:�-��79.,93�
-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��/�987�=�0.�.943��884793���E-�88�3.�-433�-.9A9.=�
79.,�.,���E90.93��-9.=�-�3./���36�796�/�/��943���420�74186��804�2��
��3�/�.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��93�.,��0,4/.�.4�5�6915�
.�/5�4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.���	,��59E�6�10��4;�.,90�09.��74186��8847�;4/���
/�3���4;�?420�.4�2��-/��.�6��36�01::4/.�6�5�E959093��.,��69A�/0��0F9880�
�A�98�28��79.,93�#4/F���1/.,�/54/�*�.,��,41093��6�A�84:5�3.��8�5�3.�
74186�01::4/.�74/F;4/-��790,93��.4�89A��-840��.4�.,��-9.=�-�3./��
:/454.93��847�-�/243�89;�0.=8�0�.,/41�,�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�010.�93�28��
./�30:4/.�;4/��--�0093���5:84=5�3.�6�0.93�.9430�24.,�43��36�4;;09.����
	,90�09.��74186�.,�/�;4/��09�39;9-�3.8=�-43./921.��.4��-,9�A93��.,90�
42?�-.9A���

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�

BB�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��,41093��;4/�-�0.�74186��3�28����09�39;9-�3.�
-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,��:/4A90943�4;��;;4/6�28��,41093������0�6�1:43�
.,��-1//�3.��;;4/6�28��,41093��6=3�59-�.�/��.*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�
:/4A96���(C��;;4/6�28��67�8893�0�4;�59E�6�.�31/��43�09.����	,90�74186�
5�F����:409.9A��-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A���
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�74186�3��6�.4��301/��.,�.�84-�8�
-43A�39�3-��:/4A90943�7�0�:8�33�6�;4/��36��3-988�/=�/�.�98�90��3�
�--�:.�6�10��43�09.���	,��-9.=�-�3./���36�9.0��004-9�.�6�-43A�39�3-�0�
�/���804�79.,93�-840��:/4E959.=���
�
	,��59E�6�10��4;�.,90�09.��74186��8847�;4/���/�3���4;�?420�.4�2��-/��.�6�
�36�01::4/.�6�5�E959093��.,��10��4;�69A�/0��0F9880��A�98�28��79.,93�#4/F��

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�

B!�>�
#4/F� �3./�8�90�84-�.�6�2�,936�.,���E90.93��/�987�=�0.�.943��	,90�84-�.943�
24�0.0��E-�88�3.�-433�-.9A9.=�A9��./�93��/4136�.,��-413./=�21.��804�.4�
.,��;/�D1�3.��36�343>;/�D1�3.�210�0�/A9-�0�84-�.�6��.�.,��;/43.�4;�.,��
0.�.943���
3�6�A�84:93��.,90�09.��;4/�59E�6�10�*�-433�-.9A9.=�.,/41�,�.,��
09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��95:/4A�6�1093����:1289-�/��85�0./�.��=�.,�.�

Page 785



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������&��
�

74186�:/4A96��4/�95:/4A��893F0�.4��E90.93��:�6�0./9�3��36�-=-8��
3�.74/F0����7��--�00�0�.4�.,��09.��74186��804�95:/4A��.,90�-433�-.9A9.=�
�36��--�0092989.=�;4/�:�4:8��89A93���36�74/F93��43�.,��09.����9A�3�9.0�
84-�.943�.,�/��90�.,��4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�5�F����09�39;9-�3.�
:409.9A��-43./921.943�.4�.,90�42?�-.9A���
�
	,��3�7�/4�6�-433�-.943�;/45�)�.�/��36�:/454.�6�-�/�2�0�6�./�A�8�
21.�74186��804��8847�3�7�210��--�00��	,��0-�8��4;�6�A�84:5�3.�/�89�0�
43�09�39;9-�3.�93;/�0./1-.1/��.4�2��6�89A�/�6�.4�5�F��.,��09.��;188=�
�--�00928���36�6�89A�/�28��4A�/�88���,4186�.,��-40.0�34.�2��5�.�.4�930.�88�
.,90*�.,90�5�=�:/�A�3.�.,��09.��5�E959093��.,��:4.�3.9�8�;4/�
6�A�84:5�3.��
3-/��093��.,��/4�6�-433�-.9430�5�=��804��E�-�/2�.��
-43��0.943�93�.,���/��*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�.95�0*��9A�3�9.0�84-�.943�
�6?�-�3.�.4�.,��-9.=�-�3./���	,90�0,4186��884�7�2�..�/�-433�-.9430�.4�
210�/41.�0�,47�A�/���

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�


!B�
	,��09H��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3��36��8�=41.��	,�/���/���804�
4::4/.139.9�0�;4/�8�/��>0-�8��/�3�7�28���3�/�=�0-,�5�0�-433�-.93��1:�
.,��A�/9410�10�0�43�09.��.4�2��93-816�6��	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�
95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��
-43./921.943�2=�593959093��.,��95:�-.0�4;�.,��09.�����

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�

BB�
	,��09.��0,4186�5�F����:409.9A��-43./921.943�.4�.,90�42?�-.9A���9A�3�.,�.�
-1//�3.8=�9.�90���;4/5�/�/�987�=�09.��79.,�8959.�6��/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��
�36�29469A�/09.=��	,��:4.�3.9�8�6�A�84:5�3.��36�-433�-.93��4:�30:�-��
!:1289-�/��85�-4186�,�8:�95:/4A��29469A�/09.=�79.,93�.,��09.���36�
-433�-.9A9.=�.4��E90.93���/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/���	,��09.��24/6�/0���
09�39;9-�3.��/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��-4//964/�;4884793��.,��/9A�/��10��
:/4A9693��.,��:4.�3.9�8�;4/��--�00928��0:�-��2�=436�.,��09.���36�
-433�-.9A9.=�.4�4.,�/��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/���

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

BB�
	,90�90���2/473;9�86�09.��79.,���,90.4/=�-433�-.�6�.4�.,��/�987�=�
93610./=����5�69�8�74/F�7988�2��0.�.1.4/98=�/�D19/�6�:/94/�.4�
6�A�84:5�3.�.4�5939590��-43.�593�.943��36�-430�D1�3.8=*�.,��
-4369.943�4;�.,90�8�36�7988�2��2�..�/�:40.�6�A�84:5�3.��

�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


!B�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�.�/�
10�����	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�
.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�
�;;9-9�3-=�0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93���.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����3�1./�8�-43./921.943��

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943!�-455�/-9�8�10��7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��
95:�-.�43�7�0.����3�/�.943��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�
93.4�.,��-9.=796��/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�
.4�5939590��95:�-.0�43�8�36;988��
�
)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�2��:/4-�00�6�
�--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

Page 786



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� >�
	,�/��7988�:4.�3.9�88=�2����8�/����9/�D1�89.=�95:�-.�43��9/�J1�89.=�
��3���5�3.��/���<�J��@��36�4.,�/��/��0�4;�:44/��9/�D1�89.=�93�.,��
-9.=��	,��09.��90�84-�.�6��6?�-�3.�.4�.,��-9.=�-�3./���36����5�3��4�6�
�J��0�7,�/�2=�:4881.�3.0��/��F3473�.4��E-��6�/�D19/�6�8�A�80��
��A�84:5�3.�4;�.,90�09.��-4186��E�-�/2�.��.,90�0,4186�9.�34.�2��
01--�00;18�93�95:8�5�3.93����847��5900943�0-,�5���36�6�-/��093��
./�;;9-�;8470���
�
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.��1093��.,��-9.=796��847��59009430�:489-=�79.,�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0��36�:/454.943�4;�
010.�93�28��./�A�8����

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�
:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F�


!>�
	,90�5�?4/9.=�4;�.,��09.��90�34.�84-�.�6�79.,93���,9�,�/90F�;8446�H43��
�8.,41�,����5�3��4�6*�43��.,��4;��E90.93���--�00�0�90�F3473�.4�;8446�
;/�D1�3.8=��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4��301/��.,�.�59.9��.943�;4/��6?�-�3.�
,9�,�;8446�/90F��/��0�90�-43096�/�6�04�.,�.�34�3���.9A��95:�-.0�;/45�.,��
6�A�84:5�3.��/���E:�/9�3-�6�93��6?�-�3.��/��0��	,��0-�8��4;�.,��
6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186�;1/.,�/��8847�;4/�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�59.9��.943�
.�-,39D1�0�;4/�.,��5�3���5�3.�4;�01/;�-��7�.�/�;844693��01-,��0�
010.�93�28��6/�93����<���0@��	,��95:�-.�4;�.,��09.���.�.,90�0.����90�89F�8=�
.4�2��6�:�36�3.�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943��

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��


�
#4/F� �3./�8�90�93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��-9.=�-�3./���36��88�4;�9.0�
�004-9�.�6�,�/9.�����00�.0���;�:�/.9-18�/�95:4/.�3-��90�93-810943�4;�.,��
./�93�0.�.943�79.,�.,�� �3./�8��90.4/9-� 4/�� 430�/A�.943��/����36��/���
4;��/-,��484�9-�8�
5:4/.�3-��<��
@��0�7�88��0�9.0�93.�/;�-��79.,�
09�39;9-�3.�0-,�618�6��3-9�3.�54315�3.0�01-,��0�.,�� 9.=�)�880��36�
890.�6�2198693�0���
�
�/45��-/400�.,��09.��.,�/���/���804�F�=�0./�.��9-�A9�70�.47�/60�.,��
�930.�/��0�7�88��0�.47�/60� 89;.43�
3�0��36�.,��34/.,7�0.�4;�#4/F�7,9-,�
74186�3��6�.4�2��:/�0�/A�6��	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.�*�93-81693��.,��
3152�/�4;�2198693��0.4/�=0*�74186�2��-/9.9-�88=�95:4/.�3.�.4�5�93.�9393��
.,90��
�
	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�/�;8�-.�.,��:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,��
��/9.����	4:9-���:�/�.4��301/��.,�.�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�/�;8�-.0�.,��
-43.�E.�4;�.,��796�/�-9.=��36�-/��.�0���84-�88=�690.93-.9A��:8�-��79.,�
6�;939.��-,�/�-.�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��.,��
5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�
136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��


�
	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4;�.,��09.��74186�8��6�.4���3�7�0�-.943�4;�.,��-9.=�
2�93��-/��.�6�7,9-,�-4186�:4.�3.9�88=��3,�3-��.,��2198.��3A9/435�3.�93�
-45:�/9043�.4�9.0��E90.93��10���
�
�/45��-/400�.,��09.��.,�/���/���804�F�=�0./�.��9-�A9�70�.47�/60�.,��
�930.�/��0�7�88��0�.47�/60� 89;.43�
3�0��36�.,��34/.,7�0.�4;�#4/F�7,9-,�
74186�3��6�.4�2��:/�0�/A�6��	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.�*�93-81693��.,��
3152�/�4;�2198693��0.4/�=0*�74186�2��-/9.9-�88=�95:4/.�3.�.4�5�93.�9393��

Page 787



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������(��
�

.,90��
�
	,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00�0,4186��301/��.,�.�9.�-43096�/0�:/93-9:8�0�
79.,93�.,����/9.����	4:9-���:�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.�
�843�096��.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�
136�/.�F�3�.4�136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

������)�
+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,90�90���2/473;9�86�09.�K�

• 	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�:/4A96����09�39;9-�3.�-43./921.943�.47�/60�
,41093��:/4A90943*�93-81693���;;4/6�28��,41093��3��6K�

• 	,��09.��7988�:/4A96��09�39;9-�3.�����4;;9-�0�93��3��--�00928���36�
-45:8�5�3.�/=�84-�.943�.4�.,��-9.=�-�3./���36�796�/�/��943K�

• 
.�7988�01::4/.���09�39;9-�3.��5413.�4;�?420K�
•  4>84-�.943�4;��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0��36�/�096�3.9�8�67�8893�0�

�3-41/��93��0,4/.�010.�93�28��-4551.���36�847�-�/243�89;�0.=8�K�
• �42�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2��-/��.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�:,�0��

4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.K�
• �::4/.139.9�0�.4�93-/��0��010.�93�28��./�30:4/.��--�0092989.=�.4�.,��

-9.=��36�796�/�/��943�A9���E90.93��210�/41.�0*�.,��/�987�=�0.�.943��36�
:�6�0./9�3��36�-=-8��/41.�0�.4�.,��-9.=�-�3./�K�

• �-�8��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���
59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0K�

• �/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��0,4186�95:/4A��01::4/.93��29469A�/09.=��36�
-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,���E90.93���/��3�-4//964/��6?�-�3.�<�9A�/��10�@�93�
-45:�/9043�.4�;4/5�/�10�K�

• 	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4;�.,��09.��74186�8��6�.4���3�7�0�-.943�4;�.,��-9.=�
2�93��-/��.�6�7,9-,�-4186�:4.�3.9�88=��3,�3-��.,��2198.�
�3A9/435�3.�93�-45:�/9043�.4�9.0��E90.93��10���

+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • 	,��09.��90�84-�.�6��6?�-�3.�.4���/�987�=�893���36�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�
74186�3��6�.4�95:8�5�3.�0=0.�50�.4��301/��/�096�3.0�0�;�.=K�

• ),980.�.,90�09.��-�3�2��01::4/.�6�.,/41�,��E90.93��93;/�0./1-.1/�*�
09�39;9-�3.�93A�0.5�3.�93�93;/�0./1-.1/��74186�0.988�2��/�D19/�6�.4�
�3�28��.,��;188�:4.�3.9�8�6�A�84:5�3.�4;�.,��09.���

• 	,��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��933�/�/93�>/4�6�5�=�93-/��0��./�;;9-�;8470��36�
�E�-�/2�.��-43��0.943�93�-9.=�-�3./�K�

• �9.��/�D19/�0�/�5�69�.943�;4/�-43.�593�.943�.4��301/��.,��04980��/��
019.�28��;4/�/�096�3.9�8���/6�3��36�-455�/-9�8�10�K�

• 
3-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�93-/��0��7�.�/�10���36�7�0.��
��3�/�.943K�

• 	,��09.��90�84-�.�6�79.,93�.,�� 9.=� �3./���36����5�3��4�6��J��0��
	,�/��90�.,��:4.�3.9�8�;4/���09�39;9-�3.�95:�-.�0,4186�.,��09.��34.�2��
01--�00;18�93�95:8�5�3.93����847��5900943�0-,�5���36�
6�-/��093�!593959093��./�;;9-�;8470K�

• ),980.�.,��5�?4/9.=�4;�6�A�84:5�3.�90�84-�.�6�93���847�;8446�/90F�
H43�*�.,��09.���21.0���/�096�3.9�8��/���79.,93���,9�,�;8446�/90F�H43���
��09�39;9-�3.�-,�88�3���90�593959093��.,��3���.9A���;;�-.0�4;�.,90�
6�A�84:5�3.�43��E90.93��;8446�/90FK�

• �301/93��04-9�8�-4,�0943�79.,��E90.93��/�096�3.9�8��36�-455�/-9�8�
�/��0�79.,93�.,��09.�K�

Page 788



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

• �/45��-/400�.,��09.��.,�/���/��F�=�0./�.��9-�A9�70�.47�/60�.,��
�930.�/��0�7�88��0�.47�/60� 89;.43�
3�0��36�.,��34/.,7�0.�4;�#4/F�
7,9-,�74186�3��6�.4�2��:/�0�/A�6��	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.�*�93-81693��
.,��3152�/�4;�2198693��0.4/�=0*�74186�2��-/9.9-�88=�95:4/.�3.�.4�
5�93.�9393��.,90��

�

�

��-��#����.�������!�	 ���������

����	����	 %�"��,�-.�/�0�
��� ���!	 �121/2�3��/�����02�8679-F�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

�"��67�8893�0�.4�2��6�A�84:�6�79.,93�.,��0,4/.�.4�5�6915�.�/5�<=��/0�
�>�(�4;�.,��./�?�-.4/=@�

	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

B�
	,���9.���6?�-�3.��188��4�6�4::409.���/950.43���/���/F��36��96���
.0�90�
;4/�-�0.�.4�:/4A96���"��67�8893�0�79.,93�.,��0,4/.�.4�5�6915�.�/5��	,90�
90���6�A�84:5�3.�43�.,��41.0F9/.0�4;�.,��-9.=�7,9-,�,�0�.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�
-43./921.��.4�.,��,41093��01::8=���
3�6�89A�/93��,41093��93�.,90�84-�.943*�
9.�7988�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,��.�31/��0:89.��36�,41093��59E�/�;8�-.0�3��6�
79.,93�.,��-9.=�.4��3�28����2�8�3-�6��36�59E�6�3�9�,241/,446�.4�2��
-/��.�6���
�
	,��84-�.943�4;�.,��09.��90�43�.,���6���4;�.,���E90.93��0�..8�5�3.�
24136�/=*��6?�-�3.�.4��02�8679-F��93F��4�6�
3610./9�8��0.�.���36�93�
-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��3�7��39A�/09.=�4;�#4/F� �5:10��36��E90.93��:�/F�
�36�/96����47�A�/*�9.0�84-�.943�90�-1.�4;;�;/45��E90.93��/�096�3.9�8��/��0�
7,9-,�74186�-43;89-.�79.,�93.��/�.93��.,��09.��93.4�.,���E90.93��
3�9�,241/,446���8.,41�,�.,90�09.��90�-840��.4�.,���39A�/09.=�-�5:10*�.,��
6�A�84:5�3.�74186�34.�3�-�00�/98=�019.�0.16�3.��--45546�.943�4/�
,9�,�/�6�309.=�6�A�84:5�3.��0�.,90�74186�-43;89-.�79.,��3A9/435�3.�8�
42?�-.9A�0�93�.,90�84-�.943��

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�


!B�
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�2��/�D19/�6�.4�93-816���3��8�5�3.�4;�4:�30:�-��
;4/�/�-/��.943�8�:1/:40�0�7,9-,�0,4186�,�A����:409.9A��2�3�;9.�43�.,��
,��8.,��36�7�88>2�93��4;�/�096�3.0���1/.,�/54/�*�.,��09.��90��6?�-�3.�.4�
�3��E90.93��74468�36��36�.,��09.��74186�2��93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��
3�7�4:�30:�-�*��,��8.,��36�0:4/.0�;�-989.9�0��A�98�28��43�.,��3�7�
�39A�/09.=�4;�#4/F�-�5:10�7,9-,��/��4:�3�.4�/�096�3.0�
�
�47�A�/*�.,���6?�-�3.�10�0��/��93610./9�8���9�39;9-�3.�21;;�/93��.4�.,��
09.��74186�2��/�D19/�6�5939590��.,��95:�-.0�4;�4641/*�3490���.-��/9093��
;/45�.,�0��10�0�7,9-,�,�A��3���.9A��95:�-.0�43�/�096�3.0��

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���


�

.�90�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�/�D19/�5�3.��/9093��;/45�.,90�09.��
;4/��61-�.943�90��0.95�.�6�93��6A�3-��.4��8847�01;;9-9�3.�0�/A9-�0�.4�2��
93�:8�-�*�0,4186�9.�2��6�A�84:�6�;4/���3�/�8�,41093���
3�.,90�-�0�*��9A�3�
.,���3.9-9:�.�6�3152�/�4;�3�7�,410�,4860�.,�.�.,90�09.��74186�
��3�/�.�*�:/95�/=�0-,448�:/4A90943�74186�3��6�.4�2���884-�.�6��

Page 789



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��90�34.�79.,93�&((5�4;���:/95�/=�4/�0�-436�/=�0-,448��
�

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

B�
�420�74186��804�2����3�/�.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��93�
.,��0,4/.�.4�5�6915�.�/5���	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4A�/�88�74186�01::4/.�.,��
,41093��4;�74/F;4/-��;4/�4.,�/��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�79.,93�.,��
-9.=�,�8:93��.4�01::4/.�.,��4A�/�88��-4345=��	,�/���/���5:84=5�3.�
10�0�84-�.�6��6?�-�3.�.4�.,��09.��7,9-,�5�=��804�2���28��.4�4;;�/�
4::4/.139.9�0�;4/��5:84=5�3.��

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�

>�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��,41093��;4/�-�0.�74186��3�28����-43./921.943�.47�/60�
.,��:/4A90943�4;��;;4/6�28��,41093������0�6�1:43�.,��-1//�3.��;;4/6�28��
,41093��6=3�59-�.�/��.*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�:/4A96���(C��;;4/6�28��
67�8893�0�4;�59E�6�.�31/��43�09.����	,90�74186�5�F����:409.9A��
-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A����47�A�/*�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�90�
6�.�-,�6�;/45��E90.93��/�096�3.9�8�-455139.9�0�2=�.,��93610./9�8��0.�.��
43���096�0��36�24/6�/�6�2=�.,����(%���188��4�6�61�88�6�0�-.943�.4�.,��
/93�>/4�6��	,90�84-�.943�-4186�9048�.��.,��:4:18�.943��36�8959.�
93.��/�.943�;4/���-4,�09A��-455139.=*�:�/.9-18�/8=��9A�3�.,�.�4.,�/�
0�/A9-�0��36�;�-989.9�0��/��1389F�8=�.4�2����3�/�.�6�43�09.���
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�74186�3��6�.4��301/��.,�.�84-�8�
-43A�39�3-��:/4A90943�7�0�:8�33�6�;4/��	,��09.��90�1389F�8=�.4���3�/�.��
�3��669.943�8�;�-989.9�0�21.�.,�/��90��3��E90.93��3�9�,241/,446�:�/�6��
79.,93�&((5��36�8�/���0-�8��-43A�39�3-��0.4/��?10.�4A�/�&((5��
�47�A�/*�/4�6�0�;�.=�5��01/�0�74186�3��6�.4�2��93-816�6�.4��301/��
0�;��:�00�����843��.,��61�88�6�-�//9���7�=�.4��--�00�.,��-43A�39�3-��
0.4/��� 433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,�0��;�-989.9�0�74186�3��6�.4�A�0.8=�2��95:/4A�6��
�
	,��09.���21.0�.,����(%���36�90�4::409.��.,����/F��36��96���	,90��G��90�
��,9�,�;/�D1�3-=�210�0�/A9-��.4�.,��-9.=�-�3./���884793��:409.9A��
�--�0092989.=�;4/��88��	,90�74186�2��5�E9590�6�9;���/41.��-433�-.93��.,��
09.��.4�.,��:�/F��36�/96��7�0�6�A�84:�6�7,9-,�74186��804�,�A��2�3�;9.0�
;4/�.,���E90.93��/�096�3.0�93�-/��.93��95:/4A93��:�6�0./9�3�-433�-.9A9.=��
	,90�74186�93A48A��2/96�93��.,��61�88�6�-�//9���7�=�;4/�0�;��:�00����
�36�.4�5�E9590��-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,���E90.93��,9�,�;/�D1�3-=�/41.�����

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�

B!>�
	,��09.���21.0�.,����(%�*�3��/�.4�.,��?13-.943�79.,�.,������?13-.943�
�36�90�4::409.��.,����/F��36��96����	,�/���/���E90.93��;/�D1�3.��36�343>
;/�D1�3.�210�/41.�0�7,9-,�/13��843��.,��5�93�/4�6*�7,9-,�.,��09.��
-4186�5�F��10��4;�.4�:/454.��8�00�10��4;�.,��-�/���47�A�/*�.,��/4�6�90�
��2�//9�/�-1//�3.8=��36��93�4/6�/�.4��--�00�.4��E90.93��,9�,�;/�D1�3-=�
:�/F��36�/96�*���0�;��-/40093��:493.��-/400�.,��61�88�6�-�//9���7�=�
74186�3��6�.4�2��5�6��.4�-433�-.�.,��09.����1/.,�/�74/F�74186��804�2��
/�D19/�6�.4�95:/4A�*�930.�88��36�5�F��0�;��893F0�.4��E90.93��:�6�0./9�3�
�36�-=-8��3�.74/F0���9�39;9-�3.�93;/�0./1-.1/��93A�0.5�3.�74186�2��
/�D19/�6�.4��301/��.,90�09.��-4186�-43./921.��.4�.,90�5��.93��.,90�
42?�-.9A���
�
	,��09.��5�=��E�-�/2�.��-43��0.943�93�.,���/��*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�
.95�0*��9A�3�9.0�84-�.943�-840��.4�.,��/93�>/4�6��36�139A�/09.=�?13-.9430���

Page 790



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�


!B�
	,��09H��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��
93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�-895�.��-,�3����	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�2=�
593959093��.,��95:�-.0�4;�.,��09.�����

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�

B�
),980.�.,�/���/��34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430�43�.,90�09.�*�.,�/��
90��3��/���4;�93.�/�0.�21;;�/93��.,��7�0.�/3�096��4;�.,��09.��2�.7��3�.,��
09.���36�.,��./�30;4/5�/�0.�.943��	,90��/���74186�3��6�.4�2���00�00�6�
;4/�9.0�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�A�81���
�
	,��09.��90�-1//�3.8=�93���/9-18.1/�8�10������096�3.9�8�6�A�84:5�3.�,�0�
.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�93-/��0��29469A�/09.=�79.,���/6�30��36�-433�-.93��
4:�30:�-��,�8:93��95:/4A��29469A�/09.=�79.,93�.,��09.���36�-433�-.9A9.=�
.4��E90.93���/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/���
�

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

>�>�
	,90�09.��90��/��3;9�86��36�90�-1//�3.8=�79.,93���/9-18.1/�8�10���
.�90��/�6��
����/9-18.1/�8�8�36�9369-�.93��9.�90�4;�,9�,�D1�89.=���	,�/��,�0�2��3���
09�39;9-�3.�8400�4;���/9-18.1/�8�8�36�93�.,90�A9-939.=�;4/�.,��139A�/09.=�
6�A�84:5�3.��36�7,980.�.,90�09.��90�438=�%�,�-.�/�0�9.�74186�0.988�5��3���
8400�4;�,9�,��/�6����/9-18.1/�8�04980��

�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


!B�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�.�/�
10�����	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�
.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�
�;;9-9�3-=�0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93��.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����3�1./�8�-43./921.943��

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.��
��3�/�.943��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��
/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��
95:�-.0�43�8�36;988��
�
)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�2��:/4-�00�6�
�--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� 
�
	,�/���/��34��J��0�79.,93�:/4E959.=�4;�.,90�09.����47�A�/*�.,�/��90�
:4.�3.9�8�;4/��9/�D1�89.=�9001�0��/9093��;/45�./�;;9-�1093����(%���8.,41�,�
89F�8=�.,90�-4186�2���66/�00�6�2=�0�..93��2198693�0�2�-F�;/45�
-�//9���7�=0���	,��09.��90�89F�8=�.4�/�D19/���3��J��00�005�3.��
�
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.��1093��.,��-9.=796��847��59009430�:489-=�79.,�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0��36�:/454.943�4;�
010.�93�28��./�A�8����

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�

B�
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�90�34.�84-�.�6�79.,93���,9�,�/90F�;8446�H43���	,��0-�8��
4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�;4/�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�59.9��.943�

Page 791



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F� .�-,39D1�0�;4/�.,��5�3���5�3.�4;�01/;�-��7�.�/�;844693��01-,��0�
010.�93�28��6/�93����<���0@��	,��95:�-.�43�.,90�42?�-.9A��0,4186�
.,�/�;4/��2��:409.9A���

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��


�
	,��09.��;4/50�:�/.�4;�.,��796�/�0�..93��4;�A9�70�4;�.,�� 9.=�;/45�.,90�
0�-.943�4;�.,������2�.7��3��4:�/4A��/4136�241.��36��/950.43���/��
	,��95:�-.�4;�.,90�09.��93�/�61-�6�61��.4�9.0�84-�.943�21.�.,�/��74186�2��
09�39;9-�3.�8�360-�:��-43-�/30�0,4186�.,��6�A�84:5�3.��E.�36�2�=436�
��893��4;�5�.1/��./��0�/13393��:�/�88�8�79.,�.,�����*��36���3�//47�;9�86�
21;;�/*�7,9-,�-4186�,�8:�.4�0-/��3��3=�6�A�84:5�3.�.�F93��:8�-��79.,93�
.,��8�36�:/4:40�6�.4�2���884-�.�6�;4/�/�096�3.9�8�6�A�84:5�3.��

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��


�
	,��09.��;4/50�:�/.�4;�.,��796�/�0�..93��4;�A9�70�4;�.,�� 9.=�;/45�.,90�
0�-.943�4;�.,������2�.7��3��4:�/4A��/4136�241.��36��/950.43���/��
	,��95:�-.�4;�.,90�09.��93�/�61-�6�61��.4�9.0�84-�.943�21.�.,�/��74186�2��
09�39;9-�3.�8�360-�:��-43-�/30�0,4186�.,��6�A�84:5�3.��E.�36�2�=436�
��893��4;�5�.1/��./��0�/13393��:�/�88�8�79.,�.,�����*��36���3�//47�;9�86�
21;;�/*�7,9-,�-4186�,�8:�.4�0-/��3��3=�6�A�84:5�3.�.�F93��:8�-��79.,93�
.,��8�36�:/4:40�6�.4�2���884-�.�6�;4/�/�096�3.9�8�6�A�84:5�3.��
�

.�90�-43096�/�6�:�/.9-18�/8=�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186�34.�
.�F��:8�-��/9�,.�1:�.4��/950.43���/�/4136�241.*�93�4/6�/�.4�:/�0�/A��
.,��4:�3�-,�/�-.�/�4;�.,��8�36�93�.,90��/���93�893��79.,�.,��.4:4�/�:,=�
4;�.,���/����

������)	
+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�:/4A96����-43./921.943�.47�/60�,41093��

:/4A90943*�93-81693���;;4/6�28��,41093��3��6K�
• �5�88�3152�/0�4;�?42�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2��-/��.�6�.,/41�,�.,��

-430./1-.943�:,�0��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.��36�5�=�2���A�98�28��43�
.,���6?�-�3.�93610./9�8�09.�K�

• �::4/.139.9�0�.4�93-/��0��010.�93�28��./�30:4/.��--�0092989.=�A9��
�E90.93��210�/41.�0��36�.,���6?�-�3.�:�/F��36�/96�K�

• �	,�/��90��--�00�.4��3��E90.93��3�9�,241/,446�:�/�6��79.,93�&((5�
�36��8.�/3�.9A��-43A�39�3-��:/4A90943�?10.�4A�/�&((5K�

• �-�8��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���
59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0K�

• �/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��0,4186�95:/4A��01::4/.93��29469A�/09.=��36�
-433�-.9A9.=�93�-45:�/9043�.4��E90.93��10�K�

• 	,��6�A�84:5�3.�90�84-�.�6�93���847�;8446�/90F��/��K�
• 	,�/���/��34��9/�D1�89.=�9001�0��.�:/�0�3.K�
• 	,�/���/��34�6�09�3�.�6�,�/9.�����00�.0�79.,93�.,��09.���

+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • 	,90�90����/��3;9�86�09.���
• 	,��09.��74186�5��3���8400�.4�,9�,��/�6����/9-18.1/�8�8�36K�
• 	,90�90��3�9048�.�6�,41093��6�A�84:5�3.�24/6�/�6�2=�93610./9�8�

10�0!61�8�-�//9���7�=�7,9-,�74186�34.���098=�:/454.��04-9�8��36�
-455139.=�-4,�0943�79.,��E90.93��3�9�,241/,4460K��

• �301/93��0�;��-/40093��4;�.,��/4�6�3�.74/F�93�.,90�84-�.943�.4��--�00�
.,��;�-989.9�0��36�.,��:�/F��36�/96���	,90�5�=�93-1/�09�39;9-�3.�
93A�0.5�3.�-40.0�;4/�.,��95:/4A�5�3.0�.4�.,��/4�6*�:�6�0./9�3��36�
-=-8��3�.74/FK�

Page 792



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������"��
�

• �301/93��./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�:/454.���8.�/3�.9A��
./�A�8�.4�.,��-�/��9A�3�9.0�0121/2�3��6���84-�.943K�

• �4.�3.9�8�;4/��E�-�/2�.93��-43��0.943*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�.95�0*�
;/45�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470K�

• 
3-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�93-/��0��7�.�/�10���36�7�0.��
��3�/�.943K�

• �4.�3.9�8�,�/5�.4��9/�D1�89.=��843���188��4�6��0���/�018.�4;�93-/��0�6�
./�;;9-�;8470K�

• �3=�09.��74186�3��6�.4�93-4/:4/�.����0./43���8�5�3.�4;��/��3�
93;/�0./1-.1/��.4�;9.�79.,�.,���E90.93��1/2�3�:�..�/3���36�;4/-��.,��
-/��.943�4;���3�7�0./�=��

• �/45��-/400�.,��09.��.,�/���/���804�F�=�0./�.��9-�A9�70�.47�/60�.,��
�930.�/��0�7�88��0�.4�.,����0.�4;�#4/F��36��41.,�.47�/60�
�02�8679-F�7,9-,�74186�3��6�.4�2��:/�0�/A�6��	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��
09.�*�93-81693��.,��3152�/�4;�2198693��0.4/�=0*�74186�2��-/9.9-�88=�
95:4/.�3.�.4�5�93.�9393��.,90��

�

��/��#�������.�������"����
���#����

����	����	 �(�,�-.�/�0�
��� ���!	 �E.�30943�.4�.,���/2�3��/�����02�8679-F�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

�&((�67�8893�0�.4�2��6�A�84:�6�4A�/�.,��89;�.95��4;�.,��:8�3�<=��/0��>�"�
4;�.,��./�?�-.4/=@�

	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

BB�
	,��8�36���0.�4;���.-�8;����3��90�;4/�-�0.�.4�:/4A96���&((�67�8893�0�
/�:/�0�3.93��&��C�4;�.,��.4.�8�/�D19/�5�3.�4A�/�.,��:8�3�:�/946��	,90�90�
��09�39;9-�3.�6�A�84:5�3.�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.,�.�,�6�.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�
:/4A96����3�7�59E�6��36�010.�93�28��-455139.=��
3�5��.93��.,90*�9.�7988�
95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,��.�31/��0:89.��36�,41093��59E��36�/�;8�-.0�3��6�
79.,93�.,��-9.=�.4��3�28��.,��-/��.943�4;���2�8�3-�6��36�59E�6�
3�9�,241/,446��

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�


!B�
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�2��/�D19/�6�.4�93-816����09�39;9-�3.��8�5�3.�4;�
4:�30:�-��;4/�/�-/��.943�8�:1/:40�0�7,9-,�0,4186�,�A����:409.9A��
2�3�;9.�43�.,��,��8.,��36�7�88>2�93��4;�/�096�3.0���1/.,�/54/�*�.,��
0-�8��4;�.,��09.�0��36�.,��/�018.�3.�:4:18�.943�74186�/�D19/���669.943�8�
0�/A9-�0��36�;�-989.9�0�.4��301/��84-�8�:/4A90943�4;�,��8.,-�/���.���
5939515��	,��09.��90��804�01//4136�6�2=�8�36�/�.�93�6�93�.,���/��32�8.�
5��393��.,�.��--�00928��-413./=096��;4/�/�-/��.943�0,4186��804�2��
5�93.�93�6��

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���


�

.�90�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�/�D19/�5�3.��/9093��;/45�.,90�09.��
;4/��61-�.943�90��0.95�.�6�93��6A�3-��.4��8847�01;;9-9�3.�0�/A9-�0�.4�2��
93�:8�-��4/�93-4/:4/�.�6�43.4�.,��09.����9A�3�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�3152�/�4;�
3�7�,410�,4860�.,�.�.,90�09.��74186���3�/�.�*���3�7�:/95�/=�0-,448�
74186�2��/�D19/�6��	,�/��5�=��804�2��045��:4.�3.9�8�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�
01::4/.�4.,�/�:/95�/=�0-,4480�7,9-,�-1//�3.8=�,�A��-�:�-9.=��	,��
-45293�.943��;;�-.0��/9093��2�.7��3�.,90�09.���36�.,�.�4;��3��E90.93��

Page 793



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

/�096�3.9�8�:�/5900943�;4/��/4136�"((�,45�0�<-1//�3.8=�136�/�
-430./1-.943@�74186��804�3��6�.4�2��.�F�3�93.4�-43096�/�.943�.4�:8�3�;4/�
�6�D1�.��0�-436�/=��61-�.943�:/4A90943��
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.��5�=��804��8847�;4/�./�9393��4::4/.139.9�0�61/93��9.0�
-430./1-.943�6�:�3693��43�.,��/�D19/�5�3.0�4;�.,��:/4A90943��
�
	,��95:�-.0�74186�2��6�:�36�3.�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943!�:/�0�3.�.943�
4;���5�0.�/:8�3��

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

B�
�420�74186�2����3�/�.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��93�.,��
0,4/.�.4�5�6915�.�/5���	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4A�/�88�74186�09�39;9-�3.8=�
01::4/.�.,��,41093��4;�74/F;4/-��;4/�4.,�/��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�
79.,93�.,��-9.=�,�8:93��.4�01::4/.�.,��4A�/�88��-4345=���
�
	,��5�93��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2���A�98�28��93�.,��-9.=�
-�3./�*�.4�.,��34/.,��.��43F0� /400��36�.4�.,��041.,��.��02�8679-F��
�47�A�/*�.,��-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,�0��74186�3��6�.4�2��09�39;9-�3.8=�
95:/4A�6�.4��3�28��010.�93�28��./�A�8�.4��88�4;�.,�0���5:84=5�3.�
6�0.93�.9430��

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�


!B�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��,41093��;4/�-�0.�74186��3�28����-43./921.943�.47�/60�
.,��:/4A90943�4;��;;4/6�28��,41093������0�6�1:43�.,��-1//�3.��;;4/6�28��
,41093��6=3�59-�.�/��.*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�:/4A96���(C��;;4/6�28��
67�8893�0�4;�59E�6�.�31/��43�09.����	,90�74186�5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�
:409.9A��-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A����
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�74186�3��6�.4��301/��.,�.�84-�8�
-43A�39�3-��:/4A90943�7�0�:8�33�6�;4/��	,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.��5��30�9.�90�
89F�8=�.4���3�/�.���3��669.943�8�;�-989.9�0�4/�3�9�,241/,446�:�/�6���	,90�
74186�3��6�.4�2��6�A�84:�6�93�-43?13-.943�79.,�.,��4A�/�88�/�096�3.9�8�
�8�5�3.�.4��301/��5�E9590��9.0��--�0092989.=�;4/�/�096�3.0���1��.4�.,90�
2�93����0�-436�8�/���6�A�84:5�3.�93�.,90��/��*�9.�-4186�,�8:�.4�/�61-��
�3=�6�;9-9.�-/��.�6�.,/41�,�-1518�.9A��95:�-.0�4;�6�A�84:5�3.��
�

3�4/6�/�.4�0�-1/���D1�89.=�4;��--�00*���09�39;9-�3.�93A�0.5�3.�93�
93;/�0./1-.1/��74186�2��/�D19/�6�.4��3�28��-433�-.9A9.=�79.,�:4:18�/�
6�0.93�.9430��

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�

>!
�

3�4/6�/�.4�0�-1/���D1�89.=�4;��--�00�.,/41�,�010.�93�28��./�A�8��36�
�A49693��.,��3��6�.4�10����-�/*���09�39;9-�3.�93A�0.5�3.�93�93;/�0./1-.1/��
74186�2��/�D19/�6�.4��3�28��-433�-.9A9.=�79.,�01//413693��
3�9�,241/,4460*�.,��-9.=�-�3./�*��5:84=5�3.��36�4.,�/�:4:18�/�
6�0.93�.9430���9A�3�.,��09.��90�84-�.�6�43�.,��41.0F9/.0�4;�.,���E90.93��
0�..8�5�3.�8959.0�93�.,90��/���9.�74186�3��6�0./�.��9-�-433�-.9430�;4/��88�
010.�93�28��./�30:4/.�546�0�.4�93.��/�.��.,��09.��93.4�.,���E90.93��
3�.74/F��
�
	,��09.��5�=��E�-�/2�.��-43��0.943�93�.,���/��*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�
.95�0*��9A�3�9.0�0-�8����1/.,�/�74/F�3��6�.4�2��136�/.�F�3�93�4/6�/�.4�
136�/0.�36�.,��;188�95:89-�.9430�;4/�.,��6�A�84:5�3.��

Page 794



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������%��
�

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�


!B�
	,��09H��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��
93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�-895�.��-,�3����	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�2=�
593959093��.,��95:�-.0�4;�.,��09.�����

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�

BB�
 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��,�0�34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430�21.�64�0�
93.�/0�-.�79.,�84-�8��36�/��943�8�8�A�8��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��-4//964/0��
	,�/��90��3�4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�93.�/-433�-.�79.,��E90.93���/��3�
93;/�0./1-.1/��-4//964/0��36�93.��/�.����0-,�5��.,/41�,41.�.,��09.��.4�
93-/��0��29469A�/09.=��36�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,��796�/�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.����096�3.9�8�6�A�84:5�3.�,�0�.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�93-/��0��
29469A�/09.=�79.,���/6�30��36�-433�-.93��4:�30:�-��,�8:93��95:/4A��
29469A�/09.=�79.,93�.,��09.���

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

>��
	,90�09.��90��/��3;9�86��36�90�-1//�3.8=�79.,93���/9-18.1/�8�10���
.�90��/�6��
����/9-18.1/�8�8�36�9369-�.93��9.�90�4;�,9�,�D1�89.=���	,90�74186�2����
09�39;9-�3.�8400�4;�,9�,��/�6����/9-18.1/�8�04980�79.,93�.,��933�/�/4�6��
�
��:409.9A��;4/�.,90�09.��90�.,�.�9.�64�0�34.�-43.�93��3=�41.0.�3693��
-43.�593�.943�9001�0��

�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


!B�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�.�/�
10�����	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�
.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�
�;;9-9�3-=�0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93��.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����3�1./�8�-43./921.943��

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.��
��3�/�.943��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��
/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��
95:�-.0�43�8�36;988���1��.4�.,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.�*���3�9�,241/,446�
/�-=-893���36�7�0.��:/4-�0093��:493.�0,4186��804�2��-43096�/�6��
�
)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�2��:/4-�00�6�
�--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� 
�
	,�/���/��34��J��0�79.,93�:/4E959.=�4;�.,90�09.���	,�/��90�.,��:otential 
for increased traffic in vicinity of site and elsewhere on network��9A�3�.,��
0-�8��4;�6�A�84:5�3.��36�.,��:4.�3.9�8�;4/�93-/��0�6�-43��0.943!�./�;;9-�
;8470. A full Traffic Assessment and Air Quality Assessment is likely to 
be required. 
�
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.��1093��.,��-9.=796��847��59009430�:489-=�79.,�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0��36�:/454.943�4;�
010.�93�28��./�A�8����

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�


�
),980.�.,��09.��90�34.�84-�.�6�79.,93���,9�,�/90F�;8446�H43�*�9.�64�0�

Page 795



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������&��
�

;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�
:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F�

24/6�/�;8446�H43����<,9�,�;8446�/90F@�.4�.,��34/.,��36�;8446�H43����.4�
.,��041.,����A�84:5�3.�74186�2��/�D19/�6�.4�59.9��.���3=�:4.�3.9�8�
�;;�-.0�.4��301/��.,�.�;844693��93�.,90��/���90�34.��E�-�/2�.�6���:�-9;9-�
93-4/:4/�.943�4;�59.9��.943�.�-,39D1�0�;4/�.,��5�3���5�3.�4;�01/;�-��
7�.�/�;844693��01-,��0�010.�93�28��6/�93����<���0@�0,4186��804�2��
93-816�6��
.�90�01���0.�6�.,�.�6�A�84:5�3.�90�34.�:8�-�6�3��/�.,�0��
84-�.9430�.4�5939590��.,��95:�-.0�43�.,�0���/����36�04�:4.�3.9�88=��3�
�8847�3-��;4/�;1/.,�/�;844693��90�5�6��79.,93��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/����

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��


�
	,�/���/��34�6�09�3�.�6�,�/9.�����00�.0�79.,93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��
:/4:40�6�09.���
�

5:4/.�3.�.4�.,��0�..93��4;�.,��-9.=��/��.,��A9�70�;/45��-/400�.,��09.��
.47�/60�.,���930.�/��0�7�88��0�.4�.,����0.�4;�#4/F��36��41.,�.47�/60�
�02�8679-F�7,9-,�74186�3��6�.4�2��:/�0�/A�6��	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.�*�
93-81693��.,��3152�/�4;�2198693��0.4/�=0*�74186�2��-/9.9-�88=�95:4/.�3.�
.4�5�93.�9393��.,90��
�
	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�/�;8�-.�.,��:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,��
��/9.����	4:9-���:�/�.4��301/��.,�.�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�/�;8�-.0�.,��
-43.�E.�4;�.,��796�/�-9.=��36�-/��.�0���84-�88=�690.93-.9A��:8�-��79.,�
6�;939.��-,�/�-.�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��.,��
5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�
136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��


�
	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4;�.,��09.��74186�8��6�.4���3�7�0�-.943�4;�.,��-9.=�
2�93��-/��.�6���3=�09.��74186�3��6�.4�93-4/:4/�.����0./43���8�5�3.�4;�
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��.4�;9.�79.,�.,���E90.93��1/2�3�:�..�/3���36�;4/-��.,��
-/��.943�4;���3�7�0./�=��
�
�/45��-/400�.,��09.��.,�/���/���804�F�=�0./�.��9-�A9�70�.47�/60�.,��
�930.�/��0�7�88��0�.4�.,����0.�4;�#4/F��36��41.,�.47�/60��02�8679-F�
7,9-,�74186�3��6�.4�2��:/�0�/A�6��	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.�*�93-81693��.,��
3152�/�4;�2198693��0.4/�=0*�74186�2��-/9.9-�88=�95:4/.�3.�.4�5�93.�9393��
.,90��
�
	,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00�0,4186��301/��.,�.�9.�-43096�/0�:/93-9:8�0�
79.,93�.,����/9.����	4:9-���:�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.�
�843�096��.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�
136�/.�F�3�.4�136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

������)	
+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�:/4A96����09�39;9-�3.�-43./921.943�.47�/60�

,41093��:/4A90943*�93-81693���;;4/6�28��,41093��3��6K�
• �42�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2��-/��.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�:,�0��

4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.��36�.,/41�,�:/4A90943�4;���84-�8�0�/A9-��-�3./�K�
• 	,��09.��74186���3�/�.��.,��3��6�;4/���3�7�84-�8�0�/A9-��-�3./��

:/4A9693��F�=�84-�8�0�/A9-�0��36�;�-989.9�0K�
• ��3�7�:/95�/=�0-,448�7988�3��6�.4�2��:/4A96�6K�
• �-�8��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���

59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0K�

Page 796



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

• 	,�/���/��-1//�3.8=�34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430�21.�.,��
09.��64�0�93.�/0�-.�79.,�84-�8��36�/��943�8��/��3�-4//964/0�:/4A9693��
�3�4::4/.139.=�;4/��/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��.4�95:/4A��29469A�/09.=��36�
-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,��796�/�3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.K�

• 	,��6�A�84:5�3.�90�84-�.�6�93���847�;8446�/90F��/��K�
• 	,�/���/��34��9/�D1�89.=�9001�0��.�:/�0�3.��

+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • 	,90�90����/��3;9�86�09.���
• 	,��09.��74186�5��3���09�39;9-�3.�8400�.4�,9�,��/�6����/9-18.1/�8�

8�36K�
• �/4A90943�;4/�0�-436�/=��61-�.943�7988�3��6�.4�2��-43096�/�6��36�

�884-�.�6�-�:�-9.=K�
• 	,��5�93��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�7988�2��93��8.�/3�.9A��84-�.9430�

01-,��0�.,�� 9.=� �3./���36��43F0� /400K�
• �301/93��./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�:/454.���8.�/3�.9A��

./�A�8�.4�.,��-�/��9A�3�9.0�0121/2�3��6���84-�.943�90�:�/�5413.�.4�
�301/��F�=�6�0.93�.9430��/���--�00928��010.�93�28=K�

• �4.�3.9�8�;4/��E�-�/2�.93��-43��0.943*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�.95�0*�
;/45�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470K�

• ��09�39;9-�3.�93A�0.5�3.�93�93;/�0./1-.1/��7988�2��/�D19/�6K�
• ),980.�.,90�09.��90�8�/����341�,�.4�-/��.����-4,�09A��-455139.=*�

.,�/��90���-,�88�3���.4�93.��/�.��.,90�93.4�.,���E90.93��/�096�3.9�8�
84-�.9430K�

• 
3-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�93-/��0��7�.�/�10���36�7�0.��
��3�/�.943K�

• �4.�3.9�8�,�/5�.4��9/�D1�89.=�-4186�2����3�/�.�6��0���/�018.�4;�
93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470��

����/ ���!	 �
�

�

��0��#����1��������"��+��,�����

����	����	 "����,�-.�/�0�
��� ���!	 �E.�30943�.4�.,���/2�3��/�����13.93�.43�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

�"���67�8893�0�.4�2��6�A�84:�6�4A�/�.,��89;�.95��4;�.,��:8�3�<=��/0��>�"�
4;�.,��./�?�-.4/=@�

	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

BB�
	,��8�36�.4�.,��34/.,�4;��43F0� /400�90�;4/�-�0.�.4�:/4A96���"���
67�8893�0�/�:/�0�3.93��%��C�4;�.,��.4.�8�/�D19/�5�3.�4A�/�.,��:8�3�
:�/946��	,90�90���09�39;9-�3.�6�A�84:5�3.�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.,�.�,�6�.,��
:4.�3.9�8�.4�:/4A96����3�7�59E�6��36�010.�93�28��-455139.=��
3�
5��.93��.,90*�9.�7988�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,��.�31/��0:89.��36�,41093��59E�
/�;8�-.0�3��6�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.4��3�28��.,��-/��.943�4;���2�8�3-�6��36�
59E�6�3�9�,241/,446��

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�


!B�
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�2��/�D19/�6�.4�93-816����09�39;9-�3.��8�5�3.�4;�
4:�30:�-��;4/�/�-/��.943�8�:1/:40�0�7,9-,�0,4186�,�A����:409.9A��
2�3�;9.�43�.,��,��8.,��36�7�88>2�93��4;�/�096�3.0���1/.,�/54/�*�.,��

Page 797



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������(��
�

0-�8��4;�.,��09.�0��36�.,��/�018.�3.�:4:18�.943�74186�/�D19/���669.943�8�
0�/A9-�0��36�;�-989.9�0�.4��301/��84-�8�:/4A90943�4;�,��8.,-�/�����7�
,��8.,-�/��;�-989.9�0��/���804�2�93��:/4A96�6�.4�.,��041.,�4;�.,��09.��79.,�
��-455139.=�,��8.,-�/��;�-989.=��0�:�/.�4;�.,��3�7�0.�6915�
6�A�84:5�3.�.4�.,��041.,�4;�.,��09.���	,��09.��90��804�01//4136�6�2=�
8�36�/�.�93�6�93�.,���/��32�8.�5��393��.,�.��--�00928��-413./=096��;4/�
/�-/��.943�0,4186��804�2��5�93.�93�6��

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���


!B�

.�90�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�/�D19/�5�3.��/9093��;/45�.,90�09.��
;4/��61-�.943�90��0.95�.�6�93��6A�3-��.4��8847�01;;9-9�3.�0�/A9-�0�.4�2��
93�:8�-��4/�93-4/:4/�.�6�43.4�.,��09.����9A�3�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�3152�/�4;�
3�7�,410�,4860�.,�.�.,90�09.��74186���3�/�.�*���3�7�:/95�/=�0-,448�
74186�2��/�D19/�6��	,�/��5�=��804�2��045��:4.�3.9�8�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�
01::4/.�4.,�/�:/95�/=�0-,4480�7,9-,�-1//�3.8=�,�A��-�:�-9.=��	,�/��90���
0�-436�/=�0-,448�93�?10.�4A�/�&((5�;/45�.,��041.,�/3�0�-.943�4;�.,��
09.����47�A�/�;1/.,�/�:/4A90943�5�=�3��6�.4�2��5�6��6�:�3693��43�.,��
0-,4480�-�:�-9.=�.4��--45546�.��3�7�:1:980����
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.��5�=��804��8847�;4/�./�9393��4::4/.139.9�0�61/93��9.0�
-430./1-.943�6�:�3693��43�.,��/�D19/�5�3.0�4;�.,��6�A�84:�/0��	,�/��
5�=��804�2��893F0�.4�./�9393��4::4/.139.9�0�61/93��-430./1-.943�4/�;4/�
3�7�/�096�3.0�43�.,���E90.93��21093�00�:�/F�.4�.,��041.,�4;�.,��09.���

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

B�
�420�74186�2����3�/�.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��93�.,��
0,4/.�.4�5�6915�.�/5���	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4A�/�88�74186�09�39;9-�3.8=�
01::4/.�.,��,41093��4;�74/F;4/-��;4/�4.,�/��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�
79.,93�.,��-9.=�,�8:93��.4�01::4/.�.,��4A�/�88��-4345=���
�
	,��84-�8��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2���A�98�28��93�.,���43F0�
 /400��5:84=5�3.��36�/�.�98�-�3./��.4�.,��041.,�4;�.,��09.���	,�/���/����
69A�/0���5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�93�.,90�84-�.943��36�79.,�.,��:�3693��
�E.�30943�4;�.,��/�.�98�0�-.4/�93�-433�-.943�79.,�.,��-455139.=�
0.�6915*�?420�0,4186�2���A�98�28���	,�/��74186�3��6�.4�2��95:/4A�6�
-433�-.9A9.=�4;�.,��/�096�3.9�8�,41093��.4��3�28��010.�93�28��./�A�8�.4��88�
4;�.,90��5:84=5�3.�6�0.93�.9430���1/.,�/54/�*��--�00�.4�.,��-9.=�-�3./��
74186��804�2��-/9.9-�8�.4�01::4/.�.,��74/F;4/-���36�74186�2��
6�:�36�3.�43�95:/4A�6�93;/�0./1-.1/���

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�


!B�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��,41093��;4/�-�0.�74186��3�28����09�39;9-�3.�
-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,��:/4A90943�4;��;;4/6�28��,41093������0�6�1:43�
.,��-1//�3.��;;4/6�28��,41093��6=3�59-�.�/��.*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�
:/4A96���(C��;;4/6�28��67�8893�0�4;�59E�6�.�31/��43�09.����	,90�74186�
5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A����
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�74186�3��6�.4��301/��.,�.�84-�8�0�/A9-��
�36�;�-989.9�0�:/4A90943�7�0�:8�33�6�;4/��	,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.��5��30�9.�90�
89F�8=�.4���3�/�.���669.943�8�;�-989.9�0�21.�.,�/��90�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�
�804��3,�3-��.,���43F0���.�98�:�/F�93.4�54/��4;���-455139.=�,12�2=�
�E:�3693��.,��-455139.9�0�;�-989.9�0��A�98�28�����3=�;�-989.9�0�96�3.9;9�6�
74186�3��6�.4�2��6�A�84:�6�93�-43?13-.943�79.,�.,��4A�/�88�/�096�3.9�8�
�8�5�3.�.4��301/��5�E9590��9.0��--�0092989.=�;4/�/�096�3.0���

Page 798



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

�

3�4/6�/�.4�0�-1/���D1�89.=�4;��--�00*���09�39;9-�3.�93A�0.5�3.�93�
93;/�0./1-.1/��74186�2��/�D19/�6�.4��3�28��-433�-.9A9.=�79.,�:4:18�/�
6�0.93�.9430��

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�

>!B�

3�4/6�/�.4�0�-1/���D1�89.=�4;��--�00�.,/41�,�010.�93�28��./�A�8��36�
�A49693��.,��3��6�.4�10����-�/*�93A�0.5�3.�93�93;/�0./1-.1/��74186�2��
/�D19/�6�.4��3�28��-433�-.9A9.=�79.,�01//413693��3�9�,241/,4460*�.,��
-9.=�-�3./���36��43F0�-/400�.4�.,��041.,���	,��09.��90�24/6�/�6�2=�
�E90.93��/4�6�93;/�0./1-.1/��.4��3�28���--�00�43�.4�.,��09.��21.�;1/.,�/�
0./�.��9-�-433�-.9430�;4/�:�6�0./9�3��36�-=-8��/41.�0�74186�2��/�D19/�6�
.4�93.��/�.��.,��09.��93.4�.,���E90.93��3�.74/F��
�
	,��84-�.943�4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4���-�3./��89F��
�43F0�-/400�7,9-,�4;;�/0��5:84=5�3.*�8�901/�*�/�.�98��36�-43A�39�3-��
0,4::93�*�74186�,�8:�.4�/�61-��.,��3��6�.4�./�A�8�012?�-.�.4�
01--�00;188=�893F93��9.�.4�.,��3�7�6�A�84:5�3.��
�
	,��09.��5�=*�,47�A�/*��E�-�/2�.��-43��0.943�93�.,���/��*�:�/.9-18�/8=�
�.�:��F�.95�0*��9A�3�9.0�0-�8����1/.,�/�74/F�3��6�.4�2��136�/.�F�3�93�
4/6�/�.4�136�/0.�36�.,��;188�95:89-�.9430�;4/�.,��6�A�84:5�3.��36�.,��
4::4/.139.9�0�.4�59.9��.���3=�96�3.9;9�0��;;�-.0��

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�


!B�
	,��09H��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��
93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�-895�.��-,�3����	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�2=�
593959093��.,��95:�-.0�4;�.,��09.����

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�

BB�
 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��,�0�34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430�21.�64�0�
93.�/0�-.�79.,�84-�8��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��-4//964/0���
.��804�-43.�930�045��
./��0�79.,�:/4.�-.943�4/6�/0��	,�/��90��3�4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�
93.�/-433�-.�79.,��E90.93���/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��-4//964/0��36�93.��/�.����
0-,�5��.,/41�,41.�.,��09.��.4�93-/��0��29469A�/09.=��36�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�
.,��796�/�3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.����096�3.9�8�6�A�84:5�3.�,�0�.,��
:4.�3.9�8�.4�93-/��0��29469A�/09.=�79.,���/6�30��36�-433�-.93��
4:�30:�-��,�8:93��95:/4A��29469A�/09.=�79.,93�.,��09.���
�
	,���
� �.4�.,����0.�4;�09.��7988�3��6�21;;�/93���9A�3�.,��:/�0�3-��4;�
�/��.� /�0.�6���7.0��
.�90��3.9-9:�.�6�.,�.�.,90�-4186�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�
79.,41.�6�./95�3.�8��;;�-.�.4�.,���
� ��

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

>���
	,90�09.��90��/��3;9�86��36�90�-1//�3.8=�79.,93���/9-18.1/�8�10���
.�90��/�6��
����/9-18.1/�8�8�36�9369-�.93��9.�90�4;�,9�,�D1�89.=���	,90�74186�2����
09�39;9-�3.�8400�4;�,9�,��/�6����/9-18.1/�8�04980�79.,93�.,��933�/�/4�6��
�
��:409.9A��;4/�.,90�09.��90�.,�.�9.�64�0�34.�-43.�93��3=�41.0.�3693��
-43.�593�.943�9001�0��

�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


!B�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�.�/�

Page 799



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

10�����	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�
.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�
�;;9-9�3-=�0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93��.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����3�1./�8�-43./921.943��

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.��
��3�/�.943��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��
/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��
95:�-.0�43�8�36;988���1��.4�.,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.�*���3�9�,241/,446�
/�-=-893���36�7�0.��:/4-�0093��:493.�0,4186��804�2��-43096�/�6��
�
)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�2��:/4-�00�6�
�--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� 
�
	,�/���/��34��J��0�79.,93�:/4E959.=�4;�.,90�09.���36�34�955�69�.���J�
9001�0��8.,41�,�:4.�3.9�8�;4/�F34-F�43�./�;;9-�95:89-�.9430��80�7,�/��93�
.,��-9.=��36�93��J������
�
�9A�3�.,��0-�8��4;�6�A�84:5�3.*�3�7�/�8�A�3.�84-�.9430�5�=�2��
93./461-�6��843��.,��41.�/�/93��/4�6*�:/�0�3.93��3�7�4::4/.139.9�0�;4/�
�E:401/��9;�.,��09.��90�34.�-�/�;188=�6�09�3�6��	,�/��5�=��804�2��
-1518�.9A��95:�-.0�.,�.�3��6��66/�0093��93�.�/50�4;�./�;;9-!�J�95:�-.�
<9�����843�096��:�/59..�6�-455139.=�0.�6915�!�/�.�98�6�A�84:5�3.@���
�
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.��1093��.,��-9.=796��847��59009430�:489-=�79.,�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0��36�:/454.943�4;�
010.�93�28��./�A�8��� 

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�
:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F�

BB�
	,��09.��90�34.�84-�.�6�79.,93���;8446�/90F�H43�����:�-9;9-�59.9��.943�
.�-,39D1�0�;4/�.,��5�3���5�3.�4;�01/;�-��7�.�/�;844693��01-,��0�
010.�93�28��6/�93����<���0@�0,4186�2��93-816�6�,47�A�/���

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��

B�
	,�/���/��34�6�09�3�.�6�,�/9.�����00�.0�79.,93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��
:/4:40�6�09.���36�34.,93��09�39;9-�3.�93�.�/50�4;��/-,��484�9-�8�
93.�/�0.��
�
	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�/�;8�-.�.,��:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,��
��/9.����	4:9-���:�/�.4��301/��.,�.�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�/�;8�-.0�.,��
-43.�E.�4;�.,��796�/�-9.=��36�-/��.�0���84-�88=�690.93-.9A��:8�-��79.,�
6�;939.��-,�/�-.�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��.,��
5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�
136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��


�
	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4;�.,��09.��74186�8��6�.4���3�7�0�-.943�4;�.,��-9.=�
2�93��-/��.�6���3=�09.��74186�3��6�.4�93-4/:4/�.����0./43���8�5�3.�4;�
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��.4�;9.�79.,�.,���E90.93��1/2�3�:�..�/3��36�.4�
0�:�/�.��.,��3�7��36��E90.93��6�A�84:5�3.0��
�
�/45��-/400�.,��09.��.,�/���/���804�F�=�0./�.��9-�A9�70�.47�/60�.,��
�930.�/��0�7�88��0�.4�34/.,�7,9-,�74186�3��6�.4�2��:/�0�/A�6���

Page 800



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

	,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00�0,4186��301/��.,�.�9.�-43096�/0�:/93-9:8�0�
79.,93�.,����/9.����	4:9-���:�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.�
�843�096��.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�
136�/.�F�3�.4�136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

������)	
+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�:/4A96����09�39;9-�3.�-43./921.943�.47�/60�

,41093��:/4A90943*�93-81693���;;4/6�28��,41093��3��6K�
• �42�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2��-/��.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�:,�0��

4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.��36�.,/41�,�:/4A90943�4;���84-�8�0�/A9-��-�3./�K�
• 	,��09.��74186���3�/�.��.,��3��6�;4/���3�7�84-�8�0�/A9-��-�3./��

:/4A9693��F�=�84-�8�0�/A9-�0��36�;�-989.9�0K�
• 	,��09.��7988�2��84-�.�6�34/.,�4;�.,���E90.93���43F0� /400�/�.�98��36�

21093�00�:�/F�7,9-,�:/4A96����,9�,�8�A�8�4;�;�-989.9�0��36�8�901/��
4::4/.139.9�0�/�61-93��.,��3��6�.4�./�A�8�<012?�-.�.4�.,��
95:8�5�3.�.943�4;�:�6�0./9�3��36�-=-8��/41.�0@K�

• 	,��09.��7988�2��34/.,�4;��3��5:84=5�3.��884-�.943�;4/�4;;9-��10��
:/4A9693��3�7��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0K�

• ��3�7�:/95�/=�0-,448�7988�3��6�.4�2��:/4A96�6K�
• �-�8��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���

59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0K�

• 	,�/���/��-1//�3.8=�34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430�21.�.,��
09.��64�0�93.�/0�-.�79.,�84-�8��36�/��943�8��/��3�-4//964/0�:/4A9693��
�3�4::4/.139.=�;4/��/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��.4�95:/4A��29469A�/09.=��36�
-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,��796�/�3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.K�

• 	,��6�A�84:5�3.�90�84-�.�6�93���847�;8446�/90F��/��K�
• 	,�/���/��34��9/�D1�89.=�9001�0��.�:/�0�3.K�
• 	,�/���/��34�6�09�3�.�6�,�/9.�����00�.0�79.,93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�

.,��:/4:40�6�09.���36�34.,93��09�39;9-�3.�93�.�/50�4;��/-,��484�9-�8�
93.�/�0.��

+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • 	,90�90����/��3;9�86�09.���
• 	,��09.��74186�5��3���09�39;9-�3.�8400�.4�,9�,��/�6����/9-18.1/�8�

8�36K�
• 	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4;�.,��09.��74186�8��6�.4���3�7�0�-.943�4;�.,��-9.=�

2�93��-/��.�6���3=�09.��74186�3��6�.4�93-4/:4/�.����0./43���8�5�3.�
4;��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��.4�;9.�79.,�.,���E90.93��1/2�3�:�..�/3��36�.4�
0�:�/�.��.,��3�7��36��E90.93��6�A�84:5�3.0K�

• �/4A90943�;4/�0�-436�/=��61-�.943�7988�3��6�.4�2��-43096�/�6��36�
�884-�.�6�-�:�-9.=K�

• 	,��5�93��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�7988�2��93��8.�/3�.9A��84-�.9430�
01-,��0�.,�� 9.=� �3./���36��43F0� /400K�

• �301/93��./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�:/454.���8.�/3�.9A��
./�A�8�.4�.,��-�/��9A�3�9.0�0121/2�3��6���84-�.943�90�:�/�5413.�.4�
�301/��F�=�6�0.93�.9430��/���--�00928��010.�93�28=K�

• �4.�3.9�8�;4/��E�-�/2�.93��-43��0.943*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�.95�0*�
;/45�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470K�

• ��09�39;9-�3.�93A�0.5�3.�93�93;/�0./1-.1/��7988�2��/�D19/�6K�
• ),980.�.,90�09.��90�8�/����341�,�.4�-/��.����-4,�09A��-455139.=*�

.,�/��90���-,�88�3���.4�93.��/�.��.,90�93.4�.,���E90.93��/�096�3.9�8�
84-�.9430K�

Page 801



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

• 
3-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�93-/��0��7�.�/�10���36�7�0.��
��3�/�.943K�

• �4.�3.9�8�,�/5�.4��9/�D1�89.=�-4186�2����3�/�.�6�43�.,��41.�/�/93�>
/4�6��0���/�018.�4;�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470�:/�0�3.93��3�7�
4::4/.139.9�0�.4��E:401/��0,4186�9;�.,��09.��90�34.�-�/�;188=�
6�09�3�6��

�

�

��2��#����1��������&�345�

����	����	 ���&��,�-.�/�0�
��� ���!	 �E.�30943�.4���E2=�M988�������E2=��36�)9��93.43�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

%�%�67�8893�0�.4�2��6�A�84:�6�4A�/�.,��89;�.95��4;�.,��:8�3�<=��/0��>�"�
4;�.,��./�?�-.4/=@�

	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

BB�
	,��8�36�.4�.,��34/.,�4;���E2=�90�;4/�-�0.�.4�:/4A96��%�%�67�8893�0�
/�:/�0�3.93�����C�4;�.,��.4.�8�/�D19/�5�3.�4A�/�.,��:8�3�:�/946��	,90�90�
��09�39;9-�3.�6�A�84:5�3.�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.,�.�,�6�.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�
:/4A96����3�7�59E�6��36�010.�93�28��-455139.=��
3�5��.93��.,90*�9.�7988�
95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,��.�31/��0:89.��36�,41093��59E�/�;8�-.0�3��6�79.,93�.,��
-9.=�.4��3�28��.,��-/��.943�4;���2�8�3-�6��36�59E�6�3�9�,241/,446��

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�


!B�
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�2��/�D19/�6�.4�93-816����09�39;9-�3.��8�5�3.�4;�
4:�30:�-��;4/�/�-/��.943�8�:1/:40�0�7,9-,�0,4186�,�A����:409.9A��
2�3�;9.�43�.,��,��8.,��36�7�88>2�93��4;�/�096�3.0���	,��09.��90��804�
01//4136�6�2=�8�36�/�.�93�6�93�.,���/��32�8.�5��393��.,�.��--�00928��
-413./=096��;4/�/�-/��.943�0,4186��804�2��5�93.�93�6���
�
),980.�.,�/���/���E90.93��;�-989.9�0�:/4A96�6�79.,93���E2=�	473� �3./�*�
.,��09.��0,4186��95�.4�:/4A96��045��84-�8�0�/A9-�0�.4�34.�4A�/7,�85�.,��
�E90.93��;�-989.9�0*�0,4186�.,�=�2���.�-�:�-9.=��

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���


!B�

.�90�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�/�D19/�5�3.��/9093��;/45�.,90�09.��
;4/��61-�.943�90��0.95�.�6�93��6A�3-��.4��8847�01;;9-9�3.�0�/A9-�0�.4�2��
93�:8�-����9A�3�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�3152�/�4;�3�7�,410�,4860�.,�.�.,90�09.��
74186���3�/�.�*��884-�.943�;4/�:/95�/=�0-,448�:8�-�0�74186�2��/�D19/�6��
	,�/��5�=��804�2��045��:4.�3.9�8�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�01::4/.�4.,�/�:/95�/=�
0-,4480�7,9-,�-1//�3.8=�,�A��-�:�-9.=���
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.��5�=��804��8847�;4/�./�9393��4::4/.139.9�0�61/93��9.0�
-430./1-.943�6�:�3693��43�.,��/�D19/�5�3.0�4;�.,��6�A�84:�/0���

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

B�
�420�74186�2����3�/�.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��93�.,��
0,4/.�.4�5�6915�.�/5���	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4A�/�88�74186�09�39;9-�3.8=�
01::4/.�.,��,41093��4;�74/F;4/-��;4/�4.,�/��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�
79.,93�.,��-9.=�,�8:93��.4�01::4/.�.,��4A�/�88��-4345=���
�
	,��5�?4/��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�79.,93���E2=��36�)9��93.43��/��

Page 802



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������"��
�

8959.�6��
.�90��3.9-9:�.�6�.,�.�:�4:8��74186�3��6�.4�-4551.��2�.7��3�
.,90�09.���36��5:84=5�3.�6�0.93�.9430��

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�


!B�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��,41093��;4/�-�0.�74186��3�28����09�39;9-�3.�
-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,��:/4A90943�4;��;;4/6�28��,41093������0�6�1:43�
.,��-1//�3.��;;4/6�28��,41093��6=3�59-�.�/��.*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�
:/4A96���(C��;;4/6�28��67�8893�0�4;�59E�6�.�31/��43�09.����	,90�74186�
5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A����
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�74186�3��6�.4��301/��.,�.�84-�8�0�/A9-��
�36�;�-989.9�0�:/4A90943�7�0�:8�33�6�;4/��	,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.��5��30�9.�90�
89F�8=�.4���3�/�.���669.943�8�;�-989.9�0�21.�.,�/��90�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�
�804��3,�3-��.,��.,���A�98�28��-�:�-9.=�93���E2=�.473����3=�;�-989.9�0�
96�3.9;9�6�74186�3��6�.4�2��6�A�84:�6�93�-43?13-.943�79.,�.,��4A�/�88�
/�096�3.9�8��8�5�3.�.4��301/��5�E9590��9.0��--�0092989.=�;4/�/�096�3.0���
�

3�4/6�/�.4�0�-1/���D1�89.=�4;��--�00*���09�39;9-�3.�93A�0.5�3.�93�
93;/�0./1-.1/��74186�2��/�D19/�6�.4��3�28��-433�-.9A9.=�79.,�:4:18�/�
6�0.93�.9430��

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�

>!B�

3�4/6�/�.4�0�-1/���D1�89.=�4;��--�00�.,/41�,�010.�93�28��./�A�8��36�
�A49693��.,��3��6�.4�10����-�/*�93A�0.5�3.�93�93;/�0./1-.1/��74186�2��
/�D19/�6�.4��3�28��-433�-.9A9.=�79.,�01//413693��3�9�,241/,4460*�.,��
-9.=�-�3./���36�4.,�/�F�=��5:84=5�3.�6�0.93�.9430�.4�.,��041.,���
 433�-.9430�;4/�:�6�0./9�3��36�-=-8��/41.�0�74186�2��/�D19/�6�.4�
93.��/�.��.,��09.��93.4�.,���E90.93��3�.74/F��	,��:4.�3.9�8�3�7�0.�.943�93�
��E2=�5�=��804�:/4A96����09�39;9-�3.��--�00�/41.��93�.,��;1.1/���
�
	,��09.��5�=*�,47�A�/*��E�-�/2�.��-43��0.943�93�.,���/��*�:�/.9-18�/8=�
�.�:��F�.95�0*��9A�3�9.0�0-�8����1/.,�/�74/F�3��6�.4�2��136�/.�F�3�93�
4/6�/�.4�136�/0.�36�.,��;188�95:89-�.9430�;4/�.,��6�A�84:5�3.��36�.,��
4::4/.139.9�0�.4�59.9��.���3=�96�3.9;9�0��;;�-.0���

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�


!B�
	,��09H��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��
93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�-895�.��-,�3����	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�2=�
593959093��.,��95:�-.0�4;�.,��09.����

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�

BB�
 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��,�0�34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430�21.�64�0�
,�A���E90.93��,�6��/470��	,�/��90��3�4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�
93.�/-433�-.�79.,��E90.93���/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��-4//964/0��36�93.��/�.����
0-,�5��.,/41�,41.�.,��09.��.4�93-/��0��29469A�/09.=��36�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�
.,��796�/�3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.����096�3.9�8�6�A�84:5�3.�,�0�.,��
:4.�3.9�8�.4�93-/��0��29469A�/09.=�79.,���/6�30��36�-433�-.93��
4:�30:�-��,�8:93��95:/4A��29469A�/09.=�79.,93�.,��09.���

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

>���
	,90�09.��90��/��3;9�86��36�90�-1//�3.8=�79.,93���/9-18.1/�8�10����	,90�
74186�2����09�39;9-�3.�8400�4;�,9�,��/�6����/9-18.1/�8�04980�93�.,90�
84-�.943��

Page 803



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

�
��:409.9A��;4/�.,90�09.��90�.,�.�9.�64�0�34.�-43.�93��3=�41.0.�3693��
-43.�593�.943�9001�0��

�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


!B�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�.�/�
10�����	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�
.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�
�;;9-9�3-=�0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93��.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����3�1./�8�-43./921.943��

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.��
��3�/�.943��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��
/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��
95:�-.0�43�8�36;988���1��.4�.,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.�*���3�9�,241/,446�
/�-=-893���36�7�0.��:/4-�0093��:493.�0,4186��804�2��-43096�/�6��
�
)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�2��:/4-�00�6�
�--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� 
�
	,�/���/��34��J��0�79.,93�:/4E959.=�4;�.,90�09.���36�34�955�69�.���J�
9001�0����/�D19/�5�3.�;4/��J��00�005�3.�74186�2��6�.�/593�6�
;4884793��./�;;9-�95:�-.��00�005�3.��
�
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.��1093��.,��-9.=796��847��59009430�:489-=�79.,�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0��36�:/454.943�4;�
010.�93�28��./�A�8��� 

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�
:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F�

BB�
	,��09.��90�34.�84-�.�6�79.,93���;8446�/90F�H43�����:�-9;9-�59.9��.943�
.�-,39D1�0�;4/�.,��5�3���5�3.�4;�01/;�-��7�.�/�;844693��01-,��0�
010.�93�28��6/�93����<���0@�0,4186�2��93-816�6�,47�A�/���

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��

B�
	,�/���/��34�6�09�3�.�6�,�/9.�����00�.0�79.,93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��
:/4:40�6�09.���
�
	,�/��90��A96�3-��4;�05�88��3-8401/�0�79.,93�.,90�09.�*�7,9-,��/��13101�8�
93�#4/F��36�74186�3��6�;1/.,�/��E:84/�.943�;4/���54/��6�.�98�6�
136�/0.�3693���
�
	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�/�;8�-.�.,��:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,��
��/9.����	4:9-���:�/�.4��301/��.,�.�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�/�;8�-.0�.,��
-43.�E.�4;�.,��796�/�-9.=��36�-/��.�0���84-�88=�690.93-.9A��:8�-��79.,�
6�;939.��-,�/�-.�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��.,��
5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�
136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��


�
	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4;�.,��09.��74186�8��6�.4���3�7�0�-.943�4;�.,��-9.=�
2�93��-/��.�6���E90.93��;9�86�24136�/9�0��36�69.-,�0�-4186�2��10�6�.4�
93;4/5�.,��:�..�/3�4;�6�A�84:5�3.��
�
�3=�A9�70�96�3.9;9�6�.,/41�,�.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��.,��.4:4�/�:,=�4;�.,90�

Page 804



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������%��
�

09.��0,4186�2��:/�0�/A�6��
�
�/45��-/400�.,��09.��.,�/���/���804�F�=�0./�.��9-�A9�70�.47�/60�.,��
�930.�/��0�7�88��0�.4�34/.,�7,9-,�74186�3��6�.4�2��:/�0�/A�6���
	,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00�0,4186��301/��.,�.�9.�-43096�/0�:/93-9:8�0�
79.,93�.,����/9.����	4:9-���:�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.�
�843�096��.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�
136�/.�F�3�.4�136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

������)	
+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�:/4A96����09�39;9-�3.�-43./921.943�.47�/60�

,41093��:/4A90943*�93-81693���;;4/6�28��,41093��3��6K�
• �42�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2��-/��.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�:,�0��

4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.K�
• �-�8��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���

59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0K�

• 	,�/���/��-1//�3.8=�34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430�.,�/��90���3�
4::4/.139.=�;4/��/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��.4�95:/4A��29469A�/09.=��36�
-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,��796�/�3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.K�

• 	,��6�A�84:5�3.�90�84-�.�6�93���847�;8446�/90F��/��K�
• 	,�/���/��34��9/�D1�89.=�9001�0��.�:/�0�3.��

+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • 	,90�90����/��3;9�86�09.���
• 	,��09.��74186�5��3���09�39;9-�3.�8400�.4�,9�,��/�6����/9-18.1/�8�

8�36K�
• �/4A90943�;4/�:/95�/=��36�0�-436�/=��61-�.943�7988�3��6�.4�2��

-43096�/�6��36�-�:�-9.=��884-�.�6K�
• 	,��5�93��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�7988�2��93��8.�/3�.9A��84-�.9430�

01-,��0�.,�� 9.=� �3./���36��43F0� /400�5��393��:�4:8��74186�
3��6�.4�-4551.�K�

• �301/93��./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�:/454.���8.�/3�.9A��
./�A�8�.4�.,��-�/��9A�3�9.0�A988����84-�.943�90�:�/�5413.�.4��301/��
F�=�6�0.93�.9430��/���--�00928��010.�93�28=K�

• �4.�3.9�8�;4/��E�-�/2�.93��-43��0.943*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�.95�0*�
;/45�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470K�

• ��09�39;9-�3.�93A�0.5�3.�93�93;/�0./1-.1/��7988�2��/�D19/�6K�
• ),980.�.,90�09.��90�8�/����341�,�.4�-/��.����-4,�09A��-455139.=*�

.,�/��90���-,�88�3���.4�93.��/�.��.,90�93.4�.,���E90.93��/�096�3.9�8�
84-�.9430K�

• 
3-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�93-/��0��7�.�/�10���36�7�0.��
��3�/�.943K�

• �4.�3.9�8�,�/5�.4��9/�D1�89.=�-4186�2����3�/�.�6��0���/�018.�4;�
93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470��

�

�

�

�

�

Page 805



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������&��
�

��
���#�������"����#����6����������

����	����	 �%�(��,�-.�/�0�
��� ���!	 �E.�30943��0���0121/2�3��/�����1/�8�)�0.�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

"���67�8893�0�.4�2��6�A�84:�6�4A�/�.,��89;�.95��4;�.,��:8�3�<=��/0��>�"�
4;�.,��./�?�-.4/=@�

	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

BB�
	,��8�36�.4�.,��041.,�4;��44/���3��90�;4/�-�0.�.4�:/4A96��"���67�8893�0�
/�:/�0�3.93�����C�4;�.,��.4.�8�/�D19/�5�3.�4A�/�.,��:8�3�:�/946��	,90�90�
��09�39;9-�3.�6�A�84:5�3.�79.,93�.,��-9.=*�7,9-,�,�0�.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�
:/4A96����3�7�59E�6��36�010.�93�28��-455139.=��
3�5��.93��.,90*�9.�7988�
95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,��.�31/��0:89.��36�,41093��59E�/�;8�-.0�3��6�79.,93�.,��
-9.=�.4��3�28��.,��-/��.943�4;���2�8�3-�6��36�59E�6�3�9�,241/,446��
�1/.,�/54/�*�.,��,41093��7988�3��6�.4�93.��/�.��79.,�.,���E90.93��
-455139.=�.4�.,���4/.,��

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�


!B�
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�2��/�D19/�6�.4�93-816����09�39;9-�3.��8�5�3.�4;�
4:�30:�-��;4/�/�-/��.943�8�:1/:40�0�7,9-,�0,4186�,�A����:409.9A��
2�3�;9.�43�.,��,��8.,��36�7�88>2�93��4;�/�096�3.0���47�A�/*�.,��0-�8��4;�
.,��09.���36�.,��/�018.�3.�:4:18�.943�74186�3�-�009.�.���669.943�8�
0�/A9-�0��36�;�-989.9�0�.4��301/���6�D1�.��84-�8�:/4A90943��	,��09.��90��804�
01//4136�6�2=�8�36�/�.�93�6�93�.,���/��32�8.�5��393��.,�.��--�00928��
-413./=096��;4/�/�-/��.943�74186��804�2��5�93.�93�6��

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���


!B�

.�90�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�/�D19/�5�3.��/9093��;/45�.,90�09.��
;4/��61-�.943�90��0.95�.�6�93��6A�3-��.4��8847�01;;9-9�3.�0�/A9-�0�.4�2��
93�:8�-��4/�93-4/:4/�.�6�43.4�.,��09.����9A�3�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�3152�/�4;�
3�7�,410�,4860�.,�.�.,90�09.��74186���3�/�.�*�:/4A90943�;4/�:/95�/=�
�36�0�-436�/=��61-�.943�74186�2��/�D19/�6��	,�/��5�=�2��045��
�E90.93��-�:�-9.=�93�:/95�/=�0-,4480�21.��669.943�8�:/4A90943�74186�2��
/�D19/�6�0,4186�.,90�2���E-��6�6���
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.��5�=��804��8847�;4/�./�9393��4::4/.139.9�0�61/93��9.0�
-430./1-.943�6�:�3693��43�.,��/�D19/�5�3.0�4;�.,��6�A�84:�/0��	,��
4/9�93�8�0125900943�;4/�.,��09.���804�93-816�6���A909.4/0�93;4/5�.943�
-�3./��;4/��0F,�5��4���7,9-,�74186�2��:409.9A��93�6�A�84:93��0F9880�
�36�F3478�6���-433�-.�6�.4�.,��3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.��

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

B�
�420�74186�2����3�/�.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��93�.,��
0,4/.�.4�5�6915�.�/5���	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4A�/�88�74186�09�39;9-�3.8=�
01::4/.�.,��,41093��4;�74/F;4/-��;4/�4.,�/��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�
79.,93�.,��-9.=�,�8:93��.4�01::4/.�.,��4A�/�88��-4345=���
�
	,��5�93�84-�8��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�34.�2���A�98�28��79.,93�
-840��:/4E959.=�.4�09.���:�/.�;/45��.�.,���1/.,�/��61-�.943� 488������

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�


!B�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��,41093��;4/�-�0.�74186��3�28����09�39;9-�3.�
-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,��:/4A90943�4;��;;4/6�28��,41093������0�6�1:43�
.,��-1//�3.��;;4/6�28��,41093��6=3�59-�.�/��.*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�
:/4A96���(C��;;4/6�28��67�8893�0�4;�59E�6�.�31/��43�09.����	,90�74186�

Page 806



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A���	,��
09.��74186��804�3��6�.4�2���28��93.��/�.�6�79.,�.,���E90.93��-455139.=�
.4��3�28��04-9�8�-4,�0943��
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�74186�3��6�.4��301/��.,�.�84-�8�0�/A9-��
�36�;�-989.9�0�:/4A90943�7�0�:8�33�6�;4/��	,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.��5��30�9.�90�
89F�8=�.4���3�/�.���669.943�8�;�-989.9�0�21.�.,�/��90�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�
-433�-.�79.,�.,���E90.93��01:�/5�/F�.�84-�.�6��-/400�.,��/�987�=�893�����
:�00�3��/�2/96���7�0�4/9�93�88=�01���0.�6�;4/�.,90���3=�;�-989.9�0�
96�3.9;9�6�74186�3��6�.4�2��6�A�84:�6�93�-43?13-.943�79.,�.,��4A�/�88�
/�096�3.9�8��8�5�3.�.4��301/��5�E9590��9.0��--�0092989.=�;4/�/�096�3.0���
�

3�4/6�/�.4�0�-1/���D1�89.=�4;��--�00*�010.�93�28��./�30:4/.�
93;/�0./1-.1/��74186�2��/�D19/�6�.4��3�28��-433�-.9A9.=�79.,�:4:18�/�
6�0.93�.9430��

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�

>!B�

3�4/6�/�.4�0�-1/���D1�89.=�4;��--�00�.,/41�,�010.�93�28��./�A�8��36�
�A49693��.,��3��6�.4�10����-�/*�93A�0.5�3.�93�93;/�0./1-.1/��74186�2��
/�D19/�6�.4��3�28��-433�-.9A9.=�79.,�01//413693��3�9�,241/,4460*�.,��
-9.=�-�3./���36�4.,�/�:4:18�/�6�0.93�.9430��	,��09.��,�0��3��E90.93��
�--�00�4;;���5934/�/4�6�<�44/���3�@�.4��3�28��939.9�8��--�00�43�.4�.,��
09.��21.�;1/.,�/�0./�.��9-�-433�-.9430�;4/�:�6�0./9�3��36�-=-8��/41.�0�
74186�2��/�D19/�6�.4�93.��/�.��.,��09.��93.4�.,���E90.93��3�.74/F��
 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��90�79.,93�:/4E959.=�.4���,9�,�;/�D1�3-=�:�/F��36�/96��
;�-989.=��
3�4/6�/�.4�-�:9.�890��43�.,90*�-433�-.9430�74186�3��6�.4�
59.9��.��.,��2�//9�/�4;�.,��/�987�=�893��.4��3�28���--�00�.4�2��5�6��;4/�
:�6�0./9�30��36�-=-890.0�����
�
	,��84-�.943�4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�93�34.�93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�5�?4/�
�5:84=5�3.�6�0.93�.9430��36�.,�/�;4/��5�=�2�-45����-4551.�/�,12�
;4/�4.,�/�84-�.9430���
�
	,��09.��9.0�8;�5�=��E�-�/2�.��-43��0.943�93�.,���/��*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�
:��F�.95�0*��9A�3�9.0�0-�8���36�84-�.943�3��/�.,��7�0.�/3�0�-.943�4;�.,��
/93�>/4�6*�7,9-,�90�F347�.4�2���.�-�:�-9.=���1/.,�/�74/F�3��60�.4�2��
136�/.�F�3�93�4/6�/�.4�136�/0.�36�.,��;188�95:89-�.9430�;4/�.,��
6�A�84:5�3.��36�.,��4::4/.139.9�0�.4�59.9��.���3=�96�3.9;9�0��;;�-.0��

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�


!B�
	,��09H��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��
93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�-895�.��-,�3����	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�2=�
593959093��.,��95:�-.0�4;�.,��09.����

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�

>�>�
	,��09.��24/6�/0������
�<�0F,�5��4�@�.4�.,��041.,��
.�90�-43096�/�6�43��
4;�.,��540.�24.�39-�88=�29469A�/0��09.�0�93�.,��/��943��36�3�.943�88=�
95:4/.�3.�;4/�9.0�93A�/.�2/�.��;�13���
3�4/6�/�;4/��0F,�5��4��.4�/�5�93�
A�81�28���0���7�.8�36�09.�*��/41367�.�/�90��00�3.9�8����A�84:5�3.�-4186�
:4.�3.9�88=�6�5����.,��,=6/484�=�4;�.,��/�0�/A���36�93-/��0�6�,15�3�
93.�/�-.943��0�7�88��0�:�.0�5=�,�A����0�/9410�95:�-.�43�.,��D1�89.=�4;�

Page 807



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������(��
�

.,��09.��	,�/���/��09�39;9-�3.�-43-�/30�.,�/�;4/��.,�.�6�A�84:5�3.�4;�

.,90�09.��-4186�,�A����3���.9A��95:�-.��36�0120�D1�3.8=�6�5����.,��
���
��
�
�1/.,�/�74/F�93�3��6�6�.4�6�.�/593��7,�.�95:�-.�.,90�8�A�8�4;�
6�A�84:5�3.�74186�,�A��43�.,��09.��.,/41�,�,=6/484�9-�8�01/A�=��36�
�00�005�3.0��	,��0�A�/9.=�4;�.,��95:�-.�74186�6�:�36�1:43�.,��
5�0.�/:8�3��36�;93�8�,41093��3152�/0�� 1//�3.8=*�.,��95:�-.�74186�2��
3���.9A���8.,41�,�.,90�90�012?�-.�.4�;1/.,�/��00�005�3.��

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

>��
	,90�09.��90��/��3;9�86��36�90�-1//�3.8=�79.,93���/9-18.1/�8�10���
.�90��/�6��
����/9-18.1/�8�8�36�9369-�.93��9.�90�4;�,9�,�D1�89.=���1/.,�/54/�*�.,��
D1�89.=�4;�.,90�8�36�90��004-9�.�6�79.,�:��.�/�0�/A�0��36�9.0��2989.=�.4�
:/4A96���36�0.4/���/4136�7�.�/��0F,�5��4����400�4;�.,90�/�041/-��
-4186�,�A��09�39;9-�3.��3A9/435�3.�8�-430�D1�3-�0��8.,41�,�.,��
0�A�/9.=�4;�.,90�74186�3��6�.4�2��6�.�/593�6�.,/41�,�;1/.,�/�
�00�005�3.��
�
��:409.9A��;4/�.,90�09.��90�.,�.�9.�64�0�34.�-43.�93��3=�41.0.�3693��
-43.�593�.943�9001�0��

�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


�
	,��D1�89.=�4;�.,��7�.�/�/�041/-��90�:�/�5413.�.4�;��6�93.4���0F,�5�
�4�����,4186�.,90�2���;;�-.�6*�.,�/��-4186�2��09�39;9-�3.�95:89-�.9430�;4/�
.,�����
�
�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�.�/�
10�����	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�
.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�
�;;9-9�3-=�0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93��.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�.,90�42?�-.9A����

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.��
��3�/�.943��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��
/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��
95:�-.0�43�8�36;988���
�
)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�2��:/4-�00�6�
�--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� B�
	,�/���/��34��J��0�79.,93�:/4E959.=�4;�.,90�09.���36�9.�90�1389F�8=�.4�
,�A��09�39;9-�3.��9/�D1�89.=�95:89-�.9430�����D19/�5�3.�;4/��9/�J1�89.=�
�00�005�3.�74186�2��6�.�/593�6�;4884793��./�;;9-�95:�-.��00�005�3.��
�
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.��1093��.,��-9.=796��847��59009430�:489-=�79.,�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0��36�:/454.943�4;�
010.�93�28��./�A�8����

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�
:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F�

>�
	,��09.��90�34.�84-�.�6�79.,93���;8446�/90F�H43���8.,41�,�9.�24/6�/�;8446�
H43�����36�;8446�H43����.4�.,��041.,���3=�6�A�84:5�3.�4;�.,90�09.��
74186�3��6�.4��301/��59.9��.943�01;;9-9�3.�.4�34.�3���.9A�8=�95:�-.�4/�
�E�-�/2�.��;844693��79.,93�.,90��/���.4�:�4:8��4/�:/4:�/.=���

Page 808



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

�
	,�/���/��F3473�-�:�-9.=�9001�0�93�.,��7�.�/�-41/0��79.,93�.,90��/���
7,9-,�74186�3��6�.4�2��93A�0.9��.�6�;1/.,�/��0�9.�90�F3473�.,�.�.,�/��90�
�3��E90.93��:15:93��0.�.943�7,9-,�74/F0����,41/0���6�=���:�-9;9-�
59.9��.943�.�-,39D1�0�;4/�.,��5�3���5�3.�4;�01/;�-��7�.�/�;844693��
01-,��0�010.�93�28��6/�93����<���0@�0,4186�2��-43096�/�6�93�/�8�.943�.4�
.,��95:�-.0�43��0F,�5��4�����

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��


�
	,�/��90���890.�6�2/9-F�79365988�43�.,��09.���	,��09.��5�=��804�2��4;�
�/-,��484�9-�8�93.�/�0.��36�74186�/�D19/���3��/-,��484�9-�8�
�00�005�3.��
�
	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�/�;8�-.�.,��:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,��
��/9.����	4:9-���:�/�.4��301/��.,�.�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�/�;8�-.0�.,��
-43.�E.�4;�.,��796�/�-9.=��36�-/��.�0���84-�88=�690.93-.9A��:8�-��79.,�
6�;939.��-,�/�-.�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��.,��
5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�
136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��


�
	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4;�.,��09.��74186�8��6�.4���3�7�0�-.943�4;�.,��-9.=�
2�93��-/��.�6���E90.93��;9�86�24136�/9�0��36�69.-,�0�-4186�2��10�6�.4�
93;4/5�.,��:�..�/3�4;�6�A�84:5�3.��
�
	,��09.��24136�/=�/�0:�-.0�09�39;9-�3.�-,�/�-.�/��36�0�..93���00�.0�.4�
:/�0�/A��.,��8�360-�:��0�..93��4;�.,��-9.=���
�
�/45��-/400�.,��09.��.,�/���/���804�F�=�0./�.��9-�A9�70�.47�/60�.,��
�930.�/��0�7�88��0�.4�34/.,�7,9-,�74186�3��6�.4�2��:/�0�/A�6���
	,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00�0,4186��301/��.,�.�9.�-43096�/0�:/93-9:8�0�
79.,93�.,����/9.����	4:9-���:�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.�
�843�096��.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�
136�/.�F�3�.4�136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

������)	
+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�:/4A96����09�39;9-�3.�-43./921.943�.47�/60�

,41093��:/4A90943*�93-81693���;;4/6�28��,41093��3��6K�
• �42�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2��-/��.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�:,�0��

4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.K�
• ����/F��36��96��90�79.,93�-840��:/4E959.=��8.,41�,�.,��/�987�=��0���

5�?4/�2�//9�/�74186�3��6�.4�2��4A�/-45�K�
• 	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�93-/��0��.,��3��6�;4/�0�/A9-�0�

�36�5�=�01::4/.��E90.93��0�/A9-�0�79.,93�-840��:/4E959.=K�
• �-�8��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���

59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0K�

• 	,���884-�.�6�6�A�84:5�3.�:�/-�8�90�84-�.�6�93���847�;8446�/90F��/��K�
• 	,�/���/��34��9/�D1�89.=�9001�0��.�:/�0�3.��

+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • 	,90�90����/��3;9�86�09.���
• 	,��09.��74186�5��3���09�39;9-�3.�8400�.4�,9�,��/�6����/9-18.1/�8�

8�36K��
• ,�/��90���890.�6�2/9-F�79365988�43�.,��09.���	,��09.��5�=��804�2��4;�

�/-,��484�9-�8�93.�/�0.��36�74186�/�D19/���3��/-,��484�9-�8�

Page 809



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

�00�005�3.K�
• 	,��09.��24/6�/0������
�<�0F,�5��4�@�.4�.,��041.,��
.�90�-43096�/�6�

43��4;�.,��540.�24.�39-�88=�29469A�/0��09.�0�93�.,��/��943��36�
3�.943�88=�95:4/.�3.�;4/�9.0�93A�/.�2/�.��;�13���
3�4/6�/�;4/��0F,�5�
�4��.4�/�5�93�A�81�28���0���7�.8�36�09.�*��/41367�.�/�90��00�3.9�8��
�41093��6�A�84:5�3.�-4186�:4.�3.9�88=�6�5����.,��,=6/484�=�4;�
.,��/�0�/A���	,�/���/��09�39;9-�3.�-43-�/30�.,�/�;4/��.,�.�
6�A�84:5�3.�4;�.,90�09.��-4186�,�A����3���.9A��95:�-.��36�
0120�D1�3.8=�6�5����.,�����
��

• �/4A90943�;4/�:/95�/=��36�0�-436�/=��61-�.943�7988�3��6�.4�2��
-43096�/�6��36�-�:�-9.=��884-�.�6K�

• 	,��5�93��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�7988�2��93��8.�/3�.9A��84-�.9430�
01-,��0�.,�� 9.=� �3./��5��393��:�4:8��74186�3��6�.4�-4551.�K�

• �301/93��./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�:/454.���8.�/3�.9A��
./�A�8�.4�.,��-�/��9A�3�9.0�0121/2�3�84-�.943�90�:�/�5413.�.4��301/��
F�=�6�0.93�.9430��/���--�00928��010.�93�28=K�

• �4.�3.9�8�;4/��E�-�/2�.93��-43��0.943*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�.95�0*�
;/45�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470K�

• ),980.�.,90�09.��90�8�/����341�,�.4�-/��.����-4,�09A��-455139.=*�
.,�/��90���-,�88�3���.4�93.��/�.��.,90�93.4�.,���E90.93��/�096�3.9�8�
84-�.9430K�

• 
3-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�93-/��0��7�.�/�10���36�7�0.��
��3�/�.943K�

• �4.�3.9�8�,�/5�.4��9/�D1�89.=�-4186�2����3�/�.�6��0���/�018.�4;�
93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470��

�

�

��

��#�������1�7�#���8�&���	������

����	����	 �����,�-.�/�0�
��� ���!	 �E.�30943�.4�.,���/2�3��/�����13.93�.43�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

��&�67�8893�0�.4�2��6�A�84:�6�4A�/�.,��89;�.95��4;�.,��:8�3�<=��/0��>�"�
4;�.,��./�?�-.4/=@�

	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

BB�
	,��8�36�091.,�4;���7���3��90�;4/�-�0.�.4�:/4A96����&�67�8893�0�4A�/�.,��
:8�3�:�/946��	,90�90���09�39;9-�3.�6�A�84:5�3.�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.,�.�,�6�
.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�:/4A96����3�7�59E�6��36�010.�93�28��-455139.=��
3�
5��.93��.,90*�9.�7988�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,��.�31/��0:89.��36�,41093��59E�
/�;8�-.0�3��6�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.4��3�28��.,��-/��.943�4;���2�8�3-�6��36�
59E�6�3�9�,241/,446���1/.,�/54/��.,��-455139.=�74186�3��6�.4�
93.��/�.��93.4�.,��01//413693��-455139.9�0��

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�


!B�
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�2��/�D19/�6�.4�93-816����09�39;9-�3.��8�5�3.�4;�
4:�30:�-��;4/�/�-/��.943�8�:1/:40�0�7,9-,�0,4186�,�A����:409.9A��
2�3�;9.�43�.,��,��8.,��36�7�88>2�93��4;�/�096�3.0���1/.,�/54/�*�.,��
0-�8��4;�.,��09.�0��36�.,��/�018.�3.�:4:18�.943�74186�/�D19/���669.943�8�
0�/A9-�0��36�;�-989.9�0�.4��301/��84-�8�:/4A90943�4;�,��8.,-�/�����7�

Page 810



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

,��8.,-�/��;�-989.9�0��/���804�2�93��:/4A96�6�.4�.,��34/.,!��0.�4;�.,��09.��
79.,���-455139.=�,��8.,-�/��;�-989.=��0�:�/.�4;�.,��3�7�0.�6915�
6�A�84:5�3.�.4�.,��041.,�4;�.,��09.���	,��-455139.=�0.�6915�7988��804�
4;;�/��--�00�.4�8�901/���36�/�-/��.943�8�4::4/.139.9�0�.4�01::4/.�.,��
,��8.,��36�7�88>2�93��4;�/�096�3.0��

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���


!B�

.�90�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�/�D19/�5�3.��/9093��;/45�.,90�09.��
;4/��61-�.943�90��0.95�.�6�93��6A�3-��.4��8847�01;;9-9�3.�0�/A9-�0�.4�2��
93�:8�-��4/�93-4/:4/�.�6�43.4�.,��09.����9A�3�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�3152�/�4;�
3�7�,410�,4860�.,�.�.,90�09.��74186���3�/�.�*���3�7�:/95�/=�0-,448�
74186�2��/�D19/�6��	,�/��5�=��804�2��045��:4.�3.9�8�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�
01::4/.�4.,�/�:/95�/=�0-,4480�7,9-,�-1//�3.8=�,�A��-�:�-9.=��	,�/��90�
-1//�3.8=��--�00�.4�:/95�/=�:/4A90943�79.,93��((5���	,�/��90���
0�-436�/=�0-,448�93�?10.�4A�/�&((5�;/45�.,��34/.,�/3�0�-.943�4;�.,��
09.����47�A�/�;1/.,�/�:/4A90943�5�=�3��6�.4�2��5�6��6�:�3693��43�.,��
0-,4480�-�:�-9.=�.4��--45546�.��3�7�:1:980����
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.��5�=��804��8847�;4/�./�9393��4::4/.139.9�0�61/93��9.0�
-430./1-.943�6�:�3693��43�.,��/�D19/�5�3.0�4;�.,��6�A�84:�/0��	,�/��
5�=��804�2��893F0�.4�./�9393��4::4/.139.9�0�61/93��-430./1-.943�4/�;4/�
3�7�/�096�3.0�43�.,���E90.93��21093�00�:�/F�.4�.,��34/.,��36�.,/41�,�
.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,���6?�-�3.�-455139.=�6�A�84:5�3.�09.���

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

B�
�420�74186�2����3�/�.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��93�.,��
0,4/.�.4�5�6915�.�/5���	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4A�/�88�74186�09�39;9-�3.8=�
01::4/.�.,��,41093��4;�74/F;4/-��;4/�4.,�/��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�
79.,93�.,��-9.=�,�8:93��.4�01::4/.�.,��4A�/�88��-4345=���
�
	,��5�93�84-�8��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2���A�98�28��93�.,��
�43F0� /400��5:84=5�3.��36�/�.�98�-�3./��.4�.,��34/.,�4;�.,��09.���
	,�/���/����69A�/0���5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�93�.,90�84-�.943��36�79.,�
.,��:�3693���E.�30943�4;�.,��/�.�98�0�-.4/�93�-433�-.943�79.,�.,��
-455139.=�0.�6915*�?420�0,4186�2���A�98�28���	,�/��74186�3��6�.4�2��
95:/4A�6�-433�-.9A9.=�4;�.,��/�096�3.9�8�,41093��.4��3�28��010.�93�28��
./�A�8�.4��88�4;�.,90��5:84=5�3.�6�0.93�.9430���1/.,�/54/�*��--�00�.4�
.,��-9.=�-�3./��74186��804�2��-/9.9-�8�.4�01::4/.�.,��74/F;4/-���36�
74186�2��6�:�36�3.�43�95:/4A�6�93;/�0./1-.1/���

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�


!B�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��,41093��;4/�-�0.�74186��3�28����09�39;9-�3.�
-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,��:/4A90943�4;��;;4/6�28��,41093������0�6�1:43�
.,��-1//�3.��;;4/6�28��,41093��6=3�59-�.�/��.*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�
:/4A96���(C��;;4/6�28��67�8893�0�4;�59E�6�.�31/��43�09.����	,90�74186�
5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A����
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�74186�3��6�.4��301/��.,�.�84-�8�0�/A9-��
�36�;�-989.9�0�:/4A90943�7�0�:8�33�6�;4/��	,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.��5��30�9.�90�
89F�8=�.4���3�/�.���669.943�8�;�-989.9�0�21.�.,�/��90�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�
�804��3,�3-��.,���43F0���.�98�:�/F�93.4���-455139.=�,12�2=��E:�3693��
.,��-455139.9�0�;�-989.9�0��A�98�28�����3=�;�-989.9�0�96�3.9;9�6�74186�3��6�
.4�2��6�A�84:�6�93�-43?13-.943�79.,�.,��4A�/�88�/�096�3.9�8��8�5�3.�.4�
�301/��5�E9590��9.0��--�0092989.=�;4/�/�096�3.0���

Page 811



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

�

3�4/6�/�.4�0�-1/���D1�89.=�4;��--�00*���-433�-.9A9.=�.4��E90.93��
93;/�0./1-.1/��74186�2��/�D19/�6��0�7�88��0��669.943�8�-=-8���36�
:�6�0./9�3�;44.:�.,0�.4��3�28��-433�-.9A9.=�79.,�:4:18�/�6�0.93�.9430��

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�

>!B�

3�4/6�/�.4�0�-1/���D1�89.=�4;��--�00�.,/41�,�010.�93�28��./�A�8��36�
�A49693��.,��3��6�.4�10����-�/*�93A�0.5�3.�93�93;/�0./1-.1/��74186�2��
/�D19/�6�.4��3�28��-433�-.9A9.=�79.,�01//413693��3�9�,241/,4460*�.,��
-9.=�-�3./���36��43F0�-/400�.4�.,��34/.,!��0.���	,��09.��90�24/6�/�6�2=�
�E90.93��/4�6�93;/�0./1-.1/��.4��3�28���--�00�43�.4�.,��09.��21.�;1/.,�/�
0./�.��9-�-433�-.9430�;4/�:�6�0./9�3��36�-=-8��/41.�0�74186�2��/�D19/�6�
.4�93.��/�.��.,��09.��93.4�.,���E90.93��3�.74/F��	,��:�/F��36�/96��90�
84-�.�6��6?�-�3.�.4�.,��09.��4;;�/93����,9�,�;/�D1�3-=�0�/A9-��93.4�.,��
-9.=�-�3./���	4�5�E9590��.,��:4.�3.9�8�4;�.,90�09.*�893F0�0,4186�2��5�6��
2�.7��3�.,��.74�84-�.9430��
�
	,��84-�.943�4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4���-�3./��89F��
�43F0�-/400�7,9-,�4;;�/0��5:84=5�3.*�8�901/�*�/�.�98��36�-43A�39�3-��
0,4::93�*�74186�,�8:�.4�/�61-��.,��3��6�.4�./�A�8�012?�-.�.4�
01--�00;188=�893F93��9.�.4�.,��3�7�6�A�84:5�3.��
�
	,��09.��5�=*�,47�A�/*��E�-�/2�.��-43��0.943�93�.,���/��*�:�/.9-18�/8=�
�.�:��F�.95�0*��9A�3�9.0�93�-45293�.943��;;�-.0�79.,�.,���E:�30943�4;�.,��
/�.�98�:�/F��36�-455139.=�0.�6915����1/.,�/�74/F�3��6�.4�2��
136�/.�F�3�93�4/6�/�.4�136�/0.�36�.,��;188�95:89-�.9430�;4/�.,��
6�A�84:5�3.��36�.,��4::4/.139.9�0�.4�59.9��.���3=�96�3.9;9�0��;;�-.0��

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�


!B�
	,��09H��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��
93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�-895�.��-,�3����	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�2=�
593959093��.,��95:�-.0�4;�.,��09.����

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�

B�
	,��09.��93.�/0�-.0�79.,���690./9-.��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��-4//964/���	,�/��90�
�3�4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�93.�/-433�-.�79.,��E90.93���/��3�
93;/�0./1-.1/��-4//964/0��36�93.��/�.����0-,�5��.,/41�,41.�.,��09.��.4�
93-/��0��29469A�/09.=��36�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,��796�/�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.����096�3.9�8�6�A�84:5�3.�,�0�.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�93-/��0��
29469A�/09.=�79.,���/6�30��36�-433�-.93��4:�30:�-��,�8:93��95:/4A��
29469A�/09.=�79.,93�.,��09.���
�
	,��09.���804�-43.�930��/��.� /�0.�6���7.0�7,9-,�-�334.�2��54A�6�
54/��.,�3�"((5�;/45�.,�9/�4/9�93�8�09.���	,90�-4186�2��21;;�/�6��36�
93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��4A�/�88�29469A�/09.=!�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��0./�.��=�����

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

B�
	,90�09.��90��/��3;9�86��36�90�4:�30�;9�860��
.�90�34.�9369-�.�6��0�,9�,�
�/�6����/9-18.1/�8�8�36��36�74186�.,�/�;4/��34.�2����09�39;9-�3.�8400��
�
��:409.9A��;4/�.,90�09.��90�.,�.�9.�64�0�34.�-43.�93��3=�41.0.�3693��
-43.�593�.943�9001�0��

Page 812



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������"��
�

�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


!B�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�.�/�
10�����	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�
.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�
�;;9-9�3-=�0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93��.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����3�1./�8�-43./921.943��

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.��
��3�/�.943��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��
/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��
95:�-.0�43�8�36;988���1��.4�.,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.�*���3�9�,241/,446�
/�-=-893���36�7�0.��:/4-�0093��:493.�0,4186��804�2��-43096�/�6��
�
)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�2��:/4-�00�6�
�--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� 
�
	,�/���/��34��J��0�79.,93�:/4E959.=�4;�.,90�09.���36�34�955�69�.���J�
9001�0��8.,41�,�:4.�3.9�8�;4/�F34-F�43�./�;;9-�95:89-�.9430��80�7,�/��93�
.,��-9.=��36�93��J������
�
�9A�3�.,��0-�8��4;�6�A�84:5�3.*�3�7�/�8�A�3.�84-�.9430�5�=�2��
93./461-�6��843��.,��41.�/�/93��/4�6*�:/�0�3.93��3�7�4::4/.139.9�0�;4/�
�E:401/��9;�.,��09.��90�34.�-�/�;188=�6�09�3�6��	,�/��5�=��804�2��
-1518�.9A��95:�-.0�.,�.�3��6��66/�0093��93�.�/50�4;�./�;;9-!�J�95:�-.�
<9�����843�096��:�/59..�6�-455139.=�0.�6915�!�/�.�98�6�A�84:5�3.@���
�
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.��1093��.,��-9.=796��847��59009430�:489-=�79.,�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0��36�:/454.943�4;�
010.�93�28��./�A�8��� 

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�
:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F�

B�
	,��09.��90�34.�84-�.�6�79.,93���;8446�/90F�H43�����47�A�/*�.,90�90�
/�-4�390�6�.4�,�A��045��:4.�3.9�8�6/�93����9001�0���:�-9;9-�59.9��.943�
.�-,39D1�0�;4/�.,��5�3���5�3.�4;�01/;�-��7�.�/�;844693��01-,��0�
010.�93�28��6/�93����<���0@�0,4186�2��93-816�6�,47�A�/���

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��


�
	,���/���90�4;��/-,��484�9-�8�93.�/�0.�����45�3� �5:��-,�618�6�
�3-9�3.��4315�3.�90�84-�.�6�43�.,��09.��<�13.93�.43��41.,��44/@��
3�
�669.943*��3��/-,��484�9-�8��00�005�3.�90�136�/�:/�:�/�.943�;4/�.,��
3�7�0.�6915�6�A�84:5�3.��6?�-�3.�.4�.,90�09.�*�7,9-,�-4186�2��
�E:�36�6�.4�93-4/:4/�.��.,90�09.����
�
	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�/�;8�-.�.,��:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,��
��/9.����	4:9-���:�/�.4��301/��.,�.�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�/�;8�-.0�.,��
-43.�E.�4;�.,��796�/�-9.=��36�-/��.�0���84-�88=�690.93-.9A��:8�-��79.,�
6�;939.��-,�/�-.�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��.,��
5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�
136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��


�
	,90�90�/���/6�6��0��3�95:4/.�3.�0:�-��2/��F93��1:�.,��1/2�3�8�360-�:��
93�.,90��/����
3�4/6�/�.4�:/4.�-.�.,90*�9.�7988�2��95:4/.�3.�.4�:/�A�3.�

Page 813



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

-4�8�0-�3-��79.,��43F0� /400��36�.,�.���690.93-.943�90�5�6��2�.7��3�
.,���E90.93��/�.�98!8�901/��6�A�84:5�3.�.4�.,����0.��36��3=�3�7�
6�A�84:5�3.�43�.,90�09.�����893��/�6�A�84:5�3.�79.,�4:�30:�-��.4�.,��
��0.�4;�.,��09.��74186�2��:/�;�/�3.9�8�.4�59.9��.��.,90���
�
	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4;�.,��09.��74186�8��6�.4���3�7�0�-.943�4;�.,��-9.=�
2�93��-/��.�6��	,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00�0,4186��301/��.,�.�9.�
-43096�/0�:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,����/9.����	4:9-���:�/��
.�74186�2��
/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����
95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�
7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

������)	
+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�:/4A96����09�39;9-�3.�-43./921.943�.47�/60�

,41093��:/4A90943*�93-81693���;;4/6�28��,41093��3��6K�
• �42�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2��-/��.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�:,�0��

4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.K�
• 	,��09.��7988�2��84-�.�6�041.,>7�0.�4;�.,���E90.93���43F0� /400�

/�.�98��36�21093�00�:�/F�7,9-,�:/4A96����,9�,�8�A�8�4;�;�-989.9�0��36�
8�901/��4::4/.139.9�0�/�61-93��.,��3��6�.4�./�A�8�<012?�-.�.4�.,��
95:8�5�3.�.943�4;�:�6�0./9�3��36�-=-8��/41.�0@K�

• 	,��09.��90�84-�.�6��6?�-�3.�.4�.,���43F0� /400�:�/F��36�/96��7,9-,�
:/4A96�0���,9�,�;/�D1�3-=�0�/A9-��.4�.,��-9.=�-�3./�K�

• ��09�39;9-�3.��5:84=5�3.��884-�.943�;4/�4;;9-��10��:/4A9693��3�7�
�5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�7988�2��84-�.�6�93�-840��:/4E959.=K�

• �-�8��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���
59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0K�

• 	,�/���/��-1//�3.8=�34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430�21.�.,��
09.��64�0�93.�/0�-.�79.,�690./9-.��/��3�-4//964/0�:/4A9693���3�
4::4/.139.=�;4/��/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��.4�95:/4A��29469A�/09.=��36�
-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,��796�/�3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.K�

• 	,��6�A�84:5�3.�90�84-�.�6�93���847�;8446�/90F��/��K�
• 	,���/���90�34.��/�6�6��0�,9�,�D1�89.=���/9-18.1/�8�8�36K�
• 	,�/���/��34��9/�D1�89.=�9001�0��.�:/�0�3.K�
• 	,��09.��64�0�34.�-43.�93�-43.�593�.943�9001�0��

+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • 	,90�90����/��3;9�86�09.�K��
• 	,���/���90�4;��/-,��484�9-�8�93.�/�0.��36�-43.�930����-,�618�6�

�3-9�3.��4315�3.K��
• 	,90�90�/���/6�6��0��3�95:4/.�3.�0:�-��2/��F93��1:�.,��1/2�3�

8�360-�:��93�.,90��/����
3�4/6�/�.4�:/4.�-.�.,90*�9.�7988�2��95:4/.�3.�
.4�:/�A�3.�-4�8�0-�3-��79.,��43F0� /400��36�.,�.���690.93-.943�90�
5�6��2�.7��3�.,���E90.93��/�.�98!8�901/��6�A�84:5�3.�.4�.,����0.�
�36��3=�3�7�6�A�84:5�3.�43�.,90�09.�K�

• �/4A90943�;4/�0�-436�/=��61-�.943�7988�3��6�.4�2��-43096�/�6��36�
�884-�.�6�-�:�-9.=K�

• �301/93��./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�:/454.���8.�/3�.9A��
./�A�8�90�:�/�5413.�.4��301/��F�=�6�0.93�.9430��/���--�00928��
010.�93�28=K�

• �4.�3.9�8�;4/��E�-�/2�.93��-43��0.943*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�.95�0*�
;/45�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470K�

Page 814



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������%��
�

• ),980.�.,90�09.��90�8�/����341�,�.4�-/��.����-4,�09A��-455139.=*�
.,�/��90���-,�88�3���.4�93.��/�.��.,90�93.4�.,���E90.93��/�096�3.9�8�
84-�.9430K�

• 
3-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�93-/��0��7�.�/�10���36�7�0.��
��3�/�.943K�

• �4.�3.9�8�,�/5�.4��9/�D1�89.=�-4186�2����3�/�.�6�43�.,��41.�/�/93�>
/4�6��0���/�018.�4;�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470�:/�0�3.93��3�7�
4::4/.139.9�0�.4��E:401/��0,4186�9;�.,��09.��90�34.�-�/�;188=�
6�09�3�6��

�

�

��
���#������� �����&�����'����,�� ���������

����	����	 ���%"�,�-.�/�0�
��� ���!	 M988�����E:�30943���1/�8�)�0.�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

�"��67�8893�0�.4�2��6�A�84:�6�93�.,��0,4/.>5�6915�.�/5�<=��/0��>�(�4;�
.,��./�?�-.4/=@�

	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

BB�
	,��8�36��.���34/����.,��4�6�90�;4/�-�0.�.4�:/4A96����&�67�8893�0�4A�/�
.,��:8�3�:�/946��	,90�90���09�39;9-�3.�6�A�84:5�3.�;4/�.,��A988����4;�
 4:5�3.,4/:��.,�.�,�6�.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�:/4A96����3�7�59E�6��36�
010.�93�28��-455139.=��
3�5��.93��.,90*�9.�7988�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,��
.�31/��0:89.��36�,41093��59E�/�;8�-.0�3��6�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.4��3�28��.,��
-/��.943�4;���2�8�3-�6��36�59E�6�3�9�,241/,446���1/.,�/54/��.,��
-455139.=�74186�3��6�.4�93.��/�.��93.4�.,��01//413693��/�096�3.9�8�
-455139.9�0��

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�


�
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�2��/�D19/�6�.4�93-816����09�39;9-�3.��8�5�3.�4;�
4:�30:�-��;4/�/�-/��.943�8�:1/:40�0�7,9-,�0,4186�,�A����:409.9A��
2�3�;9.�43�.,��,��8.,��36�7�88>2�93��4;�/�096�3.0���1/.,�/54/�*�.,��
0-�8��4;�.,��09.���36�.,��/�018.�3.�:4:18�.943�74186�/�D19/���669.943�8�
0�/A9-�0��36�;�-989.9�0�.4��301/��84-�8�:/4A90943�4;�,��8.,-�/���
 4:5�3.,4/:��64�0�,�A����05�88�A988����-�3./��79.,���3152�/�4;�
;�-989.9�0�21.��3�4::4/.139.=�74186��/90��.,/41�,�.,90�6�A�84:5�3.�.4�
:/4A96��54/��.4��--45546�.��.,��93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943��
�

3�4/6�/�.4��301/��3490��90�34.�:/428�5�.9-�;/45�.,���6?�-�3.����*�
59.9��.943��36�0�;�.=�5��01/�0�74186�3��6�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6��

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���


�

.�90�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�/�D19/�5�3.��/9093��;/45�.,90�09.��
;4/��61-�.943�90��0.95�.�6�93��6A�3-��.4��8847�01;;9-9�3.�0�/A9-�0�.4�2��
93�:8�-��4/�93-4/:4/�.�6�43.4�.,��09.���	,�/��90�-1//�3.8=��--�00�.4�
:/95�/=�:/4A90943�79.,93��::/4E95�.�8=��((5����47�A�/�;1/.,�/�
:/4A90943�5�=�3��6�.4�2��5�6��6�:�3693��43�.,��0-,4480�-�:�-9.=�.4�
�--45546�.��3�7�:1:980���	,��A988����64�0�34.�,�A����0�-436�/=�
0-,448��36�.,�/�;4/��.,90�74186�3��6�.4�2��-433�-.�6�A9��010.�93�28��
./�30:4/.�/41.�0��
�

Page 815



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������&��
�

�8.,41�,�.,90�90���A988����84-�.943*�.,��;1/.,�/��61-�.943�-488����90�79.,93�
/�8�.9A�8=�-840��:/4E959.=��884793���446�4::4/.139.9�0�;4/��669.943�8�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.��5�=��804��8847�;4/�./�9393��4::4/.139.9�0�61/93��9.0�
-430./1-.943�6�:�3693��43�.,��/�D19/�5�3.0�4;�.,��6�A�84:�/0���

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

B�
�420�74186�2����3�/�.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��93�.,��
0,4/.�.4�5�6915�.�/5���	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4A�/�88�74186�09�39;9-�3.8=�
01::4/.�.,��,41093��4;�74/F;4/-��;4/�4.,�/��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�
79.,93�.,��-9.=�,�8:93��.4�01::4/.�.,��4A�/�88��-4345=���
�
	,�/���/��34�09�39;9-�3.��5:84=5�3.�-�3./�0�79.,93�.,��A988����4/�
�884-�.9430�;4/��5:84=5�3.�10���

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�


!B�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��,41093��;4/�-�0.�74186��3�28����09�39;9-�3.�
-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,��:/4A90943�4;��;;4/6�28��,41093������0�6�1:43�
.,��-1//�3.��;;4/6�28��,41093��6=3�59-�.�/��.*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�
:/4A96���(C��;;4/6�28��67�8893�0�4;�59E�6�.�31/��43�09.����	,90�74186�
5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A����
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�74186�3��6�.4��301/��.,�.�84-�8�0�/A9-��
�36�;�-989.9�0�:/4A90943�7�0�:8�33�6�;4/��	,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.��5��30�9.�90�
89F�8=�.4���3�/�.���669.943�8�;�-989.9�0�21.�.,�/��90�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�
�804��3,�3-��.,���E90.93��-�3./��2=��E:�3693��.,��-455139.=�;�-989.9�0�
�A�98�28�����3=�;�-989.9�0�96�3.9;9�6�74186�3��6�.4�2��6�A�84:�6�93�
-43?13-.943�79.,�.,��4A�/�88�/�096�3.9�8��8�5�3.�.4��301/��5�E9590��9.0�
�--�0092989.=�;4/�/�096�3.0���
�

3�4/6�/�.4�0�-1/���D1�89.=�4;��--�00*���-433�-.9A9.=�.4��E90.93��
93;/�0./1-.1/��74186�2��/�D19/�6��0�7�88��0��669.943�8�-=-8���36�
:�6�0./9�3�;44.:�.,0�.4��3�28��-433�-.9A9.=�79.,�.,��/�0.�4;�.,��A988����
�36�:4:18�/�6�0.93�.9430��

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�

>�
	,��09.��90�24/6�/�6�2=��E90.93��/4�6�93;/�0./1-.1/��.4��3�28���--�00�43�
.4�.,��09.��21.�;1/.,�/�0./�.��9-�-433�-.9430�;4/�:�6�0./9�3��36�-=-8��
/41.�0�74186�2��/�D19/�6�.4�93.��/�.��.,��09.��93.4�.,���E90.93��3�.74/F��
	,��A988����90�-1//�3.8=�0�/A�6�2=���343�;/�D1�3.�210�/41.��/13393��
2�.7��3����60��36�.,��34/.,�#4/F0,9/��-4�0.��
3�4/6�/�.4�5�E9590��.,��
:/454.943�4;�343�-�/�546�0��36�.,��3��6�.4�./�A�8*���09�39;9-�3.8=�
54/��;/�D1�3.�/41.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93./461-�6���
�
�9A�3�.,�.�.,90�90���A988����84-�.943*�9.�74186�2���3.9-9:�.�6�.,�.�:�4:8��
74186�3��6�.4�./�A�8�;4/�74/F��36�4.,�/�;13-.9430��0�.,��:/4A90943�
79.,93�.,��A988����74186�438=�2��4;�05�88�0-�8���	,��74186�-43;89-.�79.,�
.,90�42?�-.9A���

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�


�
	,��09H��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��
93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�-895�.��-,�3����	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�

Page 816



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�2=�
593959093��.,��95:�-.0�4;�.,��09.����
�
	,��84-�.943�4;�.,��09.��5�=�-43;89-.�79.,�593959093���/��3,410����0�0�
�9A�3�.,�.�.,�/��74186�2���3.9-9:�.�6�./�A�8893��.4��36�;/45�
6�0.93�.9430�;4/�74/F��36�-43A�39�3-��0,4::93��;4/��E�5:8���
�10.�93�28��./�A�8�546��:�/.9-9:�.943�74186�2��-/9.9-�8�.4�593959093��
.,90�3���.9A��95:�-.���

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�

BB�
 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��,�0�34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430�21.�64�0�
93.�/0�-.�79.,���84-�8��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��-4//964/��36�-43.�930�
,�6��/470���	,�/��90��3�4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�93.�/-433�-.�79.,�
�E90.93���/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��-4//964/0��36�93.��/�.����0-,�5��
.,/41�,41.�.,��09.��.4�93-/��0��29469A�/09.=��36�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,��
796�/�3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.����096�3.9�8�6�A�84:5�3.�,�0�.,��:4.�3.9�8�
.4�93-/��0��29469A�/09.=�79.,���/6�30��36�-433�-.93��4:�30:�-��,�8:93��
95:/4A��29469A�/09.=�79.,93�.,��09.���

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

>!B�
	,90�09.��90��/��3;9�86��36�90���/9-18.1/�8�8�36��
.�90��/�6����8�36�7,9-,�
09�39;9�0�9.�90�,9�,��/�6����/9-18.1/�8�8�36���
�
��:409.9A��;4/�.,90�09.��90�.,�.�9.�64�0�34.�-43.�93��3=�41.0.�3693��
-43.�593�.943�9001�0��

�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


!B�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�.�/�
10�����	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�
.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�
�;;9-9�3-=�0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93��.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����3�1./�8�-43./921.943��

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.��
��3�/�.943��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��
/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��
95:�-.0�43�8�36;988���1��.4�.,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.�*���3�9�,241/,446�
/�-=-893���36�7�0.��:/4-�0093��:493.�0,4186��804�2��-43096�/�6��
�
)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�2��:/4-�00�6�
�--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� B�
	,�/���/��34��J��0�79.,93�:/4E959.=�4;�.,90�09.���36�.,�/��90�1389F�8=�
.4�2��09�39;9-�3.��J�9001�0���47�A�/*�.,��:4.�3.9�8�;4/�3�7�/�8�A�3.�
�E:401/��74186�6�:�36�43�:/4E959.=�.4�41.�/�/93��/4�6!������1/.,�/�
�00�005�3.�-4186�2��5�6��;4884793��.,��5�0.�/:8�3�0.�����
�
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.��1093��.,��-9.=796��847��59009430�:489-=�79.,�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0��36�:/454.943�4;�
010.�93�28��./�A�8����

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�

BB�
	,��09.��90�34.�84-�.�6�79.,93���;8446�/90F�H43�����:�-9;9-�59.9��.943�
.�-,39D1�0�;4/�.,��5�3���5�3.�4;�01/;�-��7�.�/�;844693��01-,��0�

Page 817



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������"(��
�

:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F� 010.�93�28��6/�93����<���0@�0,4186�2��93-816�6�,47�A�/���
��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��


�
	,��09.��,�0���/45�3�/4�6�/13393��.,/41�,�9.�-1//�3.8=��36�.,90�74186�
3��6�.4�:/�0�/A�6���
�
	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�/�;8�-.�.,��:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,��
��/9.����	4:9-���:�/�.4��301/��.,�.�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�/�;8�-.0�.,��
-43.�E.�4;�.,��796�/�-9.=��36�-/��.�0���84-�88=�690.93-.9A��:8�-��79.,�
6�;939.��-,�/�-.�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��.,��
5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�
136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��

B�
�4�09�39;9-�3.�;��.1/�0�93�.�/50�4;�.,��8�360-�:��0�..93��;4/�.,��-9.=��/��
96�3.9;9�6��.�.,90�0.������
�

3�-45293�.943�79.,�.,���884-�.943�.4�.,��041.,�.,90�90���09�39;9-�3.�3�7�
2198.�8�360-�:��;4/� 4:5�3.,4/:���36�9.0�-433�-.9A9.=�79.,�.,���E90.93��
1/2�3�8�360-�:��74186�3��6�.4��E:84/�6�.,/41�,�.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��
0.�����	,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00�0,4186��301/��.,�.�9.�-43096�/0�
:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,����/9.����	4:9-���:�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�
.,�.��843�096��.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.�
�00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�
95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

������)	
+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�:/4A96����09�39;9-�3.�-43./921.943�.47�/60�

,41093��:/4A90943*�93-81693���;;4/6�28��,41093��3��6K�
• �42�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2��-/��.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�:,�0��

4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.K�
• 	,��A988����90�-1//�3.8=�0�/A�6�=���343�;/�D1�3.�210�/41.��69/�-.�.4�

.,��-9.=�-�3./�K�
• �-�8��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���

59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0K�

• 	,�/���/��-1//�3.8=�34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430�21.�.,��
09.��64�0�93.�/0�-.�79.,�84-�8��/��3�-4//964/0�:/4A9693���3�
4::4/.139.=�;4/��/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��.4�95:/4A��29469A�/09.=��36�
-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,��796�/�3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.K�

• 	,��6�A�84:5�3.�90�84-�.�6�93���847�;8446�/90F��/��K�
• 	,���/���90�34.��/�6�6��0�,9�,�D1�89.=���/9-18.1/�8�8�36K�
• 	,�/���/��34��9/�D1�89.=�9001�0��.�:/�0�3.K�
• 	,��09.��64�0�34.�-43.�93�-43.�593�.943�9001�0K�
• �4�09�39;9-�3.�;��.1/�0�93�.�/50�4;�.,��8�360-�:��0�..93��;4/�.,��-9.=�

�/��96�3.9;9�6��.�.,90�0.������
+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • 	,90�90����/��3;9�86�09.�K��

• 	,��09.��,�0���/45�3�/4�6�/13393��.,/41�,�9.�-1//�3.8=��36�.,90�
74186�3��6�.4�:/�0�/A�6K��

• �/4A90943�;4/�:/95�/=��36�0�-436�/=��61-�.943�7988�3��6�.4�2��
-43096�/�6��36�-�:�-9.=��884-�.�6K�

• �301/93��./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�:/454.���8.�/3�.9A��
./�A�8�90�:�/�5413.�.4��301/��F�=�6�0.93�.9430��/���--�00928��
010.�93�28=K�

Page 818



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������"���
�

• ),980.� 4:5�3.,4/:��64�0�,�A����A988����-�3./�*�.,���669.943�8�
:4:18�.943�-/��.�6�74186�3�-�009.�.���669.943�8�;�-989.9�0�.4�2��
:/4A96�6���

• �4.�3.9�8�;4/��E�-�/2�.93��-43��0.943*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�.95�0*�
;/45�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470K�

• ),980.�.,90�09.��90�8�/����341�,�.4�-/��.����-4,�09A��-455139.=*�
.,�/��90���-,�88�3���.4�93.��/�.��.,90�93.4�.,���E90.93��/�096�3.9�8�
84-�.9430K�

• 
3-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�93-/��0��7�.�/�10���36�7�0.��
��3�/�.943K�

• �4.�3.9�8�,�/5�.4��9/�D1�89.=�-4186�2����3�/�.�6�43�.,��41.�/�/93�>
/4�6��0���/�018.�4;�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470�:/�0�3.93��3�7�
4::4/.139.9�0�.4��E:401/��9;�.,��09.��90�34.�-�/�;188=�6�09�3�6��

�

�

��
���#�������"����#����,�� ���������

����	����	 "�"�,�-.�/�0�
��� ���!	 M988�����E:�30943���1/�8�)�0.�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

��"�67�8893�0�.4�2��6�A�84:�6�93�.,��0,4/.>5�6915�.�/5�<=��/0��>�(�4;�
.,��./�?�-.4/=@�

	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

BB�
	,��8�36��.��44/���3��90�;4/�-�0.�.4�:/4A96����"�67�8893�0�4A�/�.,��
:8�3�:�/946��	,90�90���09�39;9-�3.�6�A�84:5�3.�;4/�.,��A988����4;�
 4:5�3.,4/:��.,�.�,�6�.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�:/4A96����3�7�59E�6��36�
010.�93�28��-455139.=��
3�5��.93��.,90*�9.�7988�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,��
.�31/��0:89.��36�,41093��59E�/�;8�-.0�3��6�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.4��3�28��.,��
-/��.943�4;���2�8�3-�6��36�59E�6�3�9�,241/,446���1/.,�/54/��.,��
-455139.=�74186�3��6�.4�93.��/�.��93.4�.,��01//413693��/�096�3.9�8�
-455139.9�0��

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�


�
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�2��/�D19/�6�.4�93-816����09�39;9-�3.��8�5�3.�4;�
4:�30:�-��;4/�/�-/��.943�8�:1/:40�0�7,9-,�0,4186�,�A����:409.9A��
2�3�;9.�43�.,��,��8.,��36�7�88>2�93��4;�/�096�3.0���1/.,�/54/�*�.,��
0-�8��4;�.,��09.���36�.,��/�018.�3.�:4:18�.943�74186�/�D19/���669.943�8�
0�/A9-�0��36�;�-989.9�0�.4��301/��84-�8�:/4A90943�4;�,��8.,-�/���
 4:5�3.,4/:��64�0�,�A����05�88�A988����-�3./��79.,���3152�/�4;�
;�-989.9�0�21.��3�4::4/.139.=�74186��/90��.,/41�,�.,90�6�A�84:5�3.�.4�
:/4A96��54/��.4��--45546�.��.,��93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943��

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���


�

.�90�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�/�D19/�5�3.��/9093��;/45�.,90�09.��
;4/��61-�.943�90��0.95�.�6�93��6A�3-��.4��8847�01;;9-9�3.�0�/A9-�0�.4�2��
93�:8�-��4/�93-4/:4/�.�6�43.4�.,��09.���	,�/��90�-1//�3.8=��--�00�.4�
:/95�/=�:/4A90943�79.,93��::/4E95�.�8=��((5����47�A�/*�;1/.,�/�
:/4A90943�5�=�3��6�.4�2��5�6��6�:�3693��43�.,��0-,4480�-�:�-9.=�.4�
�--45546�.��3�7�:1:980���	,��A988����64�0�34.�,�A����0�-436�/=�
0-,448��36�.,�/�;4/��.,90�74186�3��6�.4�2��-433�-.�6�A9��010.�93�28��
./�30:4/.�/41.�0��

Page 819



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������"���
�

�
�8.,41�,�.,90�90���A988����84-�.943*�.,��;1/.,�/��61-�.943�-488����90�79.,93�
/�8�.9A�8=�-840��:/4E959.=��884793���446�4::4/.139.9�0�;4/��669.943�8�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.��5�=��804��8847�;4/�./�9393��4::4/.139.9�0�61/93��9.0�
-430./1-.943�6�:�3693��43�.,��/�D19/�5�3.0�4;�.,��6�A�84:�/0���

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

B�
�420�74186�2����3�/�.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��93�.,��
0,4/.�.4�5�6915�.�/5���	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4A�/�88�74186�09�39;9-�3.8=�
01::4/.�.,��,41093��4;�74/F;4/-��;4/�4.,�/��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�
79.,93�.,��-9.=�,�8:93��.4�01::4/.�.,��4A�/�88��-4345=���
�
	,�/���/��34�09�39;9-�3.��5:84=5�3.�-�3./�0�79.,93�.,��A988����4/�
�884-�.9430�;4/��5:84=5�3.�10���

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�


!B�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��,41093��;4/�-�0.�74186��3�28����09�39;9-�3.�
-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,��:/4A90943�4;��;;4/6�28��,41093������0�6�1:43�
.,��-1//�3.��;;4/6�28��,41093��6=3�59-�.�/��.*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�
:/4A96���(C��;;4/6�28��67�8893�0�4;�59E�6�.�31/��43�09.����	,90�74186�
5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A����
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�74186�3��6�.4��301/��.,�.�84-�8�0�/A9-��
�36�;�-989.9�0�:/4A90943�7�0�:8�33�6�;4/��	,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.��5��30�9.�90�
89F�8=�.4���3�/�.���669.943�8�;�-989.9�0�21.�.,�/��90�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�
�804��3,�3-��.,���E90.93��-�3./��2=��E:�3693��.,��-455139.=�;�-989.9�0�
�A�98�28�����3=�;�-989.9�0�96�3.9;9�6�74186�3��6�.4�2��6�A�84:�6�93�
-43?13-.943�79.,�.,��4A�/�88�/�096�3.9�8��8�5�3.�.4��301/��5�E9590��9.0�
�--�0092989.=�;4/�/�096�3.0���
�

3�4/6�/�.4�0�-1/���D1�89.=�4;��--�00*�-433�-.9A9.=�.4��E90.93��
93;/�0./1-.1/��74186�2��/�D19/�6��0�7�88��0��669.943�8�-=-8���36�
:�6�0./9�3�;44.:�.,0�.4��3�28��-433�-.9A9.=�79.,�.,��/�0.�4;�.,��A988����
�36�:4:18�/�6�0.93�.9430��

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�

>�
	,��09.��90�24/6�/�6�2=��E90.93��/4�6�93;/�0./1-.1/��.4��3�28���--�00�43�
.4�.,��09.��21.�;1/.,�/�0./�.��9-�-433�-.9430�;4/�:�6�0./9�3��36�-=-8��
/41.�0�74186�2��/�D19/�6�.4�93.��/�.��.,��09.��93.4�.,���E90.93��3�.74/F��
	,��A988����90�-1//�3.8=�0�/A�6�2=����343�;/�D1�3.�210�/41.��/13393��
2�.7��3����60��36�.,��34/.,�#4/F0,9/��-4�0.��
3�4/6�/�.4�5�E9590��.,��
:/454.943�4;�343�-�/�546�0��36�.,��3��6�.4�./�A�8*���09�39;9-�3.8=�
54/��;/�D1�3.�/41.���36�010.�93�28��546�0�74186�3��6�.4�2��
93./461-�6���
�
�9A�3�.,�.�.,90�90���A988����84-�.943*�9.�74186�2���3.9-9:�.�6�.,�.�:�4:8��
74186�3��6�.4�./�A�8�;4/�74/F��36�4.,�/�;13-.9430��0�.,��:/4A90943�
79.,93�.,��A988����74186�438=�2��4;�05�88�0-�8���	,��74186�-43;89-.�79.,�
.,90�42?�-.9A���

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���


�
	,��09H��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��

Page 820



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������"���
�

5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�

93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�-895�.��-,�3����	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�2=�
593959093��.,��95:�-.0�4;�.,��09.����
�
	,��84-�.943�4;�.,��09.��5�=�-43;89-.�79.,�593959093���/��3,410����0�0�
�9A�3�.,�.�.,�/��74186�2���3.9-9:�.�6�./�A�8893��.4��36�;/45�
6�0.93�.9430�;4/�74/F��36�-43A�39�3-��0,4::93��;4/��E�5:8���
�10.�93�28��./�A�8�546��:�/.9-9:�.943�74186�2��-/9.9-�8�.4�593959093��
.,90�3���.9A��95:�-.���

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�

BB�
 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��,�0�34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430��	,�/��90��3�
4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�93.�/-433�-.�79.,��E90.93���/��3�
93;/�0./1-.1/��-4//964/0��36�93.��/�.����0-,�5��.,/41�,41.�.,��09.��.4�
93-/��0��29469A�/09.=��36�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,��796�/�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.����096�3.9�8�6�A�84:5�3.�,�0�.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�93-/��0��
29469A�/09.=�79.,���/6�30��36�-433�-.93��4:�30:�-��,�8:93��95:/4A��
29469A�/09.=�79.,93�.,��09.���

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

>!B�
	,90�09.��90��/��3;9�86��36�90���/9-18.1/�8�8�36��
.�90��/�6����8�36�7,9-,�
09�39;9�0�9.�90�,9�,��/�6����/9-18.1/�8�8�36���
�
��:409.9A��;4/�.,90�09.��90�.,�.�9.�64�0�34.�-43.�93��3=�41.0.�3693��
-43.�593�.943�9001�0��

�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


!B�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�.�/�
10�����	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�
.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�
�;;9-9�3-=�0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93��.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����3�1./�8�-43./921.943��

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.��
��3�/�.943��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��
/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��
95:�-.0�43�8�36;988���1��.4�.,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.�*���3�9�,241/,446�
/�-=-893���36�7�0.��:/4-�0093��:493.�0,4186��804�2��-43096�/�6��
�
)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�2��:/4-�00�6�
�--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� BB�
	,�/���/��34��J��0�79.,93�:/4E959.=�4;�.,90�09.���36�1389F�8=�.4�2��
;1/.,�/��9/�D1�89.=�9001�0���
�
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.��1093��.,��-9.=796��847��59009430�:489-=�79.,�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0��36�:/454.943�4;�
010.�93�28��./�A�8����

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�
:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F�

BB�
	,��09.��90�34.�84-�.�6�79.,93���;8446�/90F�H43�����:�-9;9-�59.9��.943�
.�-,39D1�0�;4/�.,��5�3���5�3.�4;�01/;�-��7�.�/�;844693��01-,��0�
010.�93�28��6/�93����<���0@�0,4186�2��93-816�6�,47�A�/���

Page 821



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������"���
�

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��


�
	,�/���/��34�6�09�3�.�6�,�/9.�����00�.0�6�;93�6�43�.,90�09.��4/�79.,93�
-840��:/4E959.=����
�
	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�/�;8�-.�.,��:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,��
��/9.����	4:9-���:�/�.4��301/��.,�.�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�/�;8�-.0�.,��
-43.�E.�4;�.,��796�/�-9.=��36�-/��.�0���84-�88=�690.93-.9A��:8�-��79.,�
6�;939.��-,�/�-.�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��.,��
5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�
136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��

B�
�4�09�39;9-�3.�;��.1/�0�93�.�/50�4;�.,��8�360-�:��0�..93��;4/�.,��-9.=��/��
96�3.9;9�6��.�.,90�0.������
�

3�-45293�.943�79.,�.,���884-�.943�.4�.,���4/.,*�.,90�90���09�39;9-�3.�3�7�
2198.�8�360-�:��;4/� 4:5�3.,4/:���36�9.0�-433�-.9A9.=�79.,�.,���E90.93��
1/2�3�8�360-�:��74186�3��6�.4��E:84/�6�.,/41�,�.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��
0.�����	,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00�0,4186��301/��.,�.�9.�-43096�/0�
:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,����/9.����	4:9-���:�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�
.,�.��843�096��.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.�
�00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�
95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�:/4A96����09�39;9-�3.�-43./921.943�.47�/60�
,41093��:/4A90943*�93-81693���;;4/6�28��,41093��3��6K�

• �42�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2��-/��.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�:,�0��
4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.K�

• 	,��A988����90�-1//�3.8=�0�/A�6�2=����343>;/�D1�3.�210�/41.��69/�-.�.4�
.,��-9.=�-�3./�K�

• �-�8��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���
59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0K�

• 	,�/���/��-1//�3.8=�34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430�21.�.,��
09.��64�0�93.�/0�-.�79.,�84-�8��/��3�-4//964/0�:/4A9693���3�
4::4/.139.=�;4/��/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��.4�95:/4A��29469A�/09.=��36�
-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,��796�/�3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.K�

• 	,��6�A�84:5�3.�90�84-�.�6�93���847�;8446�/90F��/��K�
• 	,���/���90�34.��/�6�6��0�,9�,�D1�89.=���/9-18.1/�8�8�36K�
• 	,�/���/��34��9/�D1�89.=�9001�0��.�:/�0�3.K�
• 	,��09.��64�0�34.�-43.�93�-43.�593�.943�9001�0K�
• �4�09�39;9-�3.�;��.1/�0�93�.�/50�4;�.,��8�360-�:��0�..93��;4/�.,��-9.=�

�/��96�3.9;9�6��.�.,90�0.������
+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • 	,90�90����/��3;9�86�09.���

• �/4A90943�;4/�:/95�/=��36�0�-436�/=��61-�.943�7988�3��6�.4�2��
-43096�/�6��36�-�:�-9.=��884-�.�6K�

• �301/93��./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�:/454.���8.�/3�.9A��
./�A�8�90�:�/�5413.�.4��301/��F�=�6�0.93�.9430��/���--�00928��
010.�93�28=K�

• ),980.� 4:5�3.,4/:��64�0�,�A����A988����-�3./�*�.,���669.943�8�
:4:18�.943�-/��.�6�74186�3�-�009.�.���669.943�8�;�-989.9�0�.4�2��
:/4A96�6*�:�/.9-18�/8=�93>-45293�.943�79.,�.,���6?�-�3.�,41093��
�884-�.943K�

Page 822



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������""��
�

• �4.�3.9�8�;4/��E�-�/2�.93��-43��0.943*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�.95�0*�
;/45�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470K�

• ),980.�.,90�09.��90�8�/����341�,�.4�-/��.����-4,�09A��-455139.=*�
.,�/��90���-,�88�3���.4�93.��/�.��.,90�93.4�.,���E90.93��/�096�3.9�8�
84-�.9430K�

• 
3-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�93-/��0��7�.�/�10���36�7�0.��
��3�/�.943K�

• �4.�3.9�8�,�/5�.4��9/�D1�89.=�-4186�2����3�/�.�6�43�.,��41.�/�/93�>
/4�6��0���/�018.�4;�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470�:/�0�3.93��3�7�
4::4/.139.9�0�.4��E:401/��9;�.,��09.��90�34.�-�/�;188=�6�09�3�6��

����/ ���!	 �
�

�

��
$��#�����������1��������,
	�����"����

����	����	 ����,�-.�/�0�
��� ���!	 1/2�3��E:�30943���F�8.43*���7-89;;���36� 89;.43�)9.,41.�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

�(�(�67�8893�0�.4�2��6�A�84:�6��-/400�.,��89;�.95��4;�.,��:8�3�<=��/0��>
�"�4;�.,��./�?�-.4/=@�

	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

BB�
	,��-89;.43�544/�09.��90�;4/�-�0.�.4�:/4A96���(�(�67�8893�0�/�:/�0�3.93��
�&��C�4;�.,��.4.�8�/�D19/�5�3.�4A�/�.,��:8�3�:�/946��	,90�90���09�39;9-�3.�
6�A�84:5�3.�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.,�.�,�6�.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�:/4A96����3�7�
-455139.=���
3�5��.93��.,90*�9.�7988�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,��.�31/��0:89.��36�
,41093��59E�/�;8�-.0�3��6�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.4��3�28����2�8�3-�6��36�
59E�6�3�9�,241/,446�.4�2��-/��.�6��

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�


��
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�2��/�D19/�6�.4�93-816��4:�30:�-��;4/�
/�-/��.943�8�:1/:40�0�7,9-,�0,4186�,�A����:409.9A��2�3�;9.�43�.,��
,��8.,��36�7�88>2�93��4;�/�096�3.0���1/.,�/54/�*�.,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.��
74186���3�/�.��3�7�;�-989.9�0�79.,93���84-�8�-�3./��:/4A9693��84-�8�
:/4A90943�;4/�,��8.,��
�
	,�/���/��3152�/�4;�8�901/��4::4/.139.9�0�.4�.,��041.,�4;�.,��09.���.�
 89;.43��44/�/�.�98�:�/F���446�-433�-.9A9.=�A9��:�6�0./9�3��36�-=-8��
�--�00�0,4186�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.4�5�E9590��:409.9A�8=�5��.93��.,90�
42?�-.9A���
�
�.�.,90�0.���*�.,��95:�-.0�7988�6�:�36�1:43�9.0�95:8�5�3.�.943�4;�
4A�/�88�5�0.�/:8�3��

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���


�

.�90�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�/�D19/�5�3.��/9093��;/45�.,90�09.��
;4/��61-�.943�90��0.95�.�6�93��6A�3-��.4��8847�01;;9-9�3.�0�/A9-�0�.4�2��
93�:8�-��4/�93-4/:4/�.�6�43.4�.,��09.����9A�3�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�3152�/�4;�
3�7�,410�,4860�.,�.�.,90�09.��74186���3�/�.�*���3�7�:/95�/=�0-,448�
74186�2��/�D19/�6��	,��09.��90��804�93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4���34/���3��
��-436�/=�0-,448�7,9-,�90�:409.9A��;4/�.,��5��.93��43�493���61-�.943�8�
3��60���47�A�/*�.,���669.943�8�-�:�-9.=�/�D19/�6�;4/�0�-436�/=�

Page 823



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������"���
�

�61-�.943�3��60�.4�2���884-�.�6��
�
	,��95:�-.0�74186�2��6�:�36�3.�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943!�:/�0�3.�.943�
4;���5�0.�/:8�3��

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

B�
),980.��5:84=5�3.�90�34.�.,��F�=�8�36�10��;4/�.,90�09.�*�.,��0-�8��4;�.,��
6�A�84:5�3.�90�89F�8=�.4�/�D19/����84-�8�-�3./��4;;�/93��0�/A9-�0��36�
;�-989.9�0*�7,9-,�74186�:/4A96��4::4/.139.9�0�;4/���05�88�3152�/0�4;�
84-�8�?420���420�74186��804�2����3�/�.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.9430�4;�
.,��09.��93�.,��0,4/.�.4�5�6915�.�/5���	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4A�/�88�74186�
01::4/.�.,��,41093��4;�74/F;4/-��;4/�4.,�/��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�
79.,93�.,��-9.=�,�8:93��.4�01::4/.�.,��4A�/�88��-4345=*�:�/.9-18�/8=�
�9A�3�.,��09.�0�84-�.943��4/.,�4;� 89;.43��44/��36�79.,93�/�8�.9A�8=�0,4/.�
-4551.��.4�#4/F��1093�00�:�/F��

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�

B�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��,41093��;4/�-�0.�74186��3�28����09�39;9-�3.�
-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,��:/4A90943�4;��;;4/6�28��,41093������0�6�1:43�
.,��-1//�3.��;;4/6�28��,41093��6=3�59-�.�/��.*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�
:/4A96���(C��;;4/6�28��67�8893�0�4;�59E�6�.�31/��43�09.����	,90�74186�
5�F����:409.9A��-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A���
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988��804�/�D19/����84-�8�-�3./��4;;�/93���
-43A�39�3-���36�,��8.,�;�-989.9�0��	,90�84-�8�:/4A90943�90�95:4/.�3.��9A�3�
.,��09H��4;�.,��:4:18�.943�.4�2��84-�.�6�,�/���36�93�4/6�/�.4�34.�.4�
4A�/7,�85�84-�8�;13-.9430�.4�.,��041.,��.� 89;.43��44/���
�
	,��/93�>/4�6�,47�A�/�0��/���.�0�.,90�09.��;/45�.,���E90.93��;�-989.9�0�
�36�/�096�3.9�8��/��0�5�F93��9.���09�39;9-�3.�2�//9�/�.4�04-9�8�-4,�0943��0�
�3�1/2�3��E.�30943��),980.�.,��21;;�/�.4�.,��/93��/4�6�5�=�,�A��045��
:409.9A��95:�-.0*�9.�5�F�0�.,��09.����0.�36��843��0�..8�5�3.��36�74186�
3��6�.4�93-4/:4/�.���341�,�-455139.=�;�-989.9�0�.4�;13-.943�
936�:�36�3.8=�.4�.,���E90.93��1/2�3��/����

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�

B!>�
�A�/�88*�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186�93-816��./�30:4/.�893F0��36�2���28��
:/454.��343�-�/�546�0�4;�./�A�8��	,90�90���3�7�1/2�3��E.�30943�09.��
7,9-,�74186�/�D19/��3�7�-433�-.9430�.4�.,���E90.93��./�30:4/.�
3�.74/F���	,�/��90��3��E90.93��:�/F�G/96��0-,�5��43�.,�������36���3�7�
09.��:/4:40�6�43�.,��������3��/�.,��/4136�241.�?13-.943�-433�-.93��.4�
.,��09.���	,90�90��6A�3.���410�.4�-�:.1/���36�59.9��.���3=�09�39;9-�3.�
./�A�8�2=�-�/��0���/�018.�4;�.,90�6�A�84:5�3.���	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�
:/4A96��;1/.,�/�010.�93�28��./�30:4/.�893F0�.4��E90.93��:�6�0./9�3��36�
-=-8��3�.74/F0����
�
	,��84-�.943�4;�.,��09.��93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��/93�>/4�6�5�=�
�E�-�/2�.��-43��0.943�93�.,���/��*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�.95�0��	,90�90��3�
�/���F3473�.4�2���.�-�:�-9.=��.�.,�0��.95�0��36�.,�/�;4/��09�39;9-�3.�
./�30:4/.��8.�/3�.9A�0��36�95:/4A�5�3.�.4��E90.93��93;/�0./1-.1/��
74186�3��6�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�.4�34.�3���.9A�8=�95:�-.�43�.,90�;1/.,�/��

5:/4A�5�3.0�.4�.,��?13-.9430�0,41F�.4�93-4/:4/�.��

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��


!B�
	,��09H��4;�.,��09.��74186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�

Page 824



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������"%��
�

-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�

5��01/�0�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��
93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�-895�.��-,�3����	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�2=�
593959093��.,��95:�-.0�4;�.,��09.����

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�

B�
 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��,�0�34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430�21.�9.�64�0�
-433�-.�79.,���84-�8��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��-4//964/��	,�/��90��3�
4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�93.��/�.����0-,�5��.,/41�,41.�.,��09.��.4�
93-/��0��29469A�/09.=��36�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,��796�/�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.����096�3.9�8�6�A�84:5�3.�,�0�.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�93-/��0��
29469A�/09.=�79.,���/6�30��36�-433�-.93��4:�30:�-��,�8:93��95:/4A��
29469A�/09.=�79.,93�.,��09.���
�
	,��09.��24/6�/0����
� �09.���I 89;.43��9/;9�86+�90���09.��4;�84-�8�3�.1/��
-430�/A�.943�93.�/�0.����9�39;9-�3.�21;;�/93��74186�2��/�D19/�6�.4�
�301/��.,��93.��/9.=�4;�.,90�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�09.���	,90�-4186�2��
93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,���/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��0-,�5��43�09.���3�2893���3�
4A�/�88�:409.9A��41.-45��.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A���
�
��;1/.,�/�136�/0.�3693��.,/41�,��3��-484�=�01/A�=�74186�2��/�D19/�6�
.4�01/A�=�;4/��/��.� /�0.�6���7.0��36��/4136�3�0.93��29/60��	,90�0,4186�
34.�:/�-816��.,��6�A�84:5�3.�,47�A�/��

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

>�
	,90�09.��90��/��3;9�86��36�90���/9-18.1/�8�8�36��
.�90��/�6����8�36�7,9-,�
09�39;9�0�9.�90�,9�,��/�6����/9-18.1/�8�8�36��	,90�74186�2����09�39;9-�3.�8400�
4;�.,��8�36�.=:��79.,93�.,90��/����
�
��:409.9A��;4/�.,90�09.��90�.,�.�9.�64�0�34.�-43.�93��3=�41.0.�3693��
-43.�593�.943�9001�0��	,�/��90�,47�A�/*�:�/5900943�;4/�.,���E:84/�.943�
4;�498�.4�.,��34/.,���0.�4;�.,��09.���36���;1/.,�/�136�/0.�3693��4;�.,��
09.��3�.1/�8�/�041/-��-�:�-9.=�-4186�2��041�,.�.4�136�/0.�36�.,��
/�041/-��A�81��4;�.,��8�36��

�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


!B�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�.�/�
10�����	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�
.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�
�;;9-9�3-=�0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93��.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����:409.9A��-43./921.943��

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.��
��3�/�.943��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��
/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��
95:�-.0�43�8�36;988��
�
)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��/�5�69�.943��36�-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�
2��:/4-�00�6��--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� 
�
	,�/���/��34��J��0�79.,93�:/4E959.=�4;�.,90�09.���36�34�955�69�.���J�
9001�0��8.,41�,�:4.�3.9�8�;4/�F34-F�43�./�;;9-�95:89-�.9430��80�7,�/��93�

Page 825



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������"&��
�

.,��-9.=�����7�/�8�A�3.�84-�.9430�5�=�2��93./461-�6��843��41.�/�/93��
/4�6*�:/�0�3.93��3�7�4::4/.139.9�0�;4/��E:401/��9;�.,��09.��90�34.�
-�/�;188=�6�09�3�6�����8�/���09.��89F�8=�.4�/�D19/��;188��J��36�./�;;9-�
�00�005�3.���
�
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.��1093��.,��-9.=796��847��59009430�:489-=�79.,�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0��36�:/454.943�4;�
010.�93�28��./�A�8��

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�
:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F�

BB�
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�90�34.�84-�.�6�79.,93���,9�,�/90F�;8446�H43���	,��0-�8��
4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�;4/�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�59.9��.943�
.�-,39D1�0�;4/�.,��5�3���5�3.�4;�01/;�-��7�.�/�;844693��01-,��0�
010.�93�28��6/�93����<���0@��	,��95:�-.�43�.,90�42?�-.9A��0,4186�
.,�/�;4/��2��:409.9A���

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��


�

.�90�F3473�.,�.�.,��09.��90�79.,93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4��3�9/43�����
0�..8�5�3.��36�.,�/�;4/�*�.,���/���90�4;�09�39;9-�3.��/-,��484�9-�8�
93.�/�0.���3��E.�309A���/-,��484�9-�8��00�005�3.�4;�.,���/���74186�
3��6�.4�2��136�/.�F�3���
�
	,��:/4:40�6�09.��:/�A�3.0�-4�8�0-�3-��79.,��F�8.43��36�-/��.�0���
�/��3�7�6����9.,�/�096��4;�.,��:/4:40�6�6�A�84:5�3.��
.�90�95:4/.�3.�
.4��301/��.,�.�.,���F�8.43+0�A988����0�..93��90�34.��6A�/0�8=��;;�-.�6�2=�
6�A�84:5�3.�-840��.4�9.0��E90.93��0�..8�5�3.�24136�/=��
�
	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�/�;8�-.�.,��:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,��
��/9.����	4:9-���:�/�.4��301/��.,�.�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�/�;8�-.0�.,��
-43.�E.�4;�.,��796�/�-9.=��36�-/��.�0���84-�88=�690.93-.9A��:8�-��79.,�
6�;939.��-,�/�-.�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��.,��
5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�
136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��


�
	,��09.��90�24/6�/�6�2=��/��0�95:4/.�3.�.4�.,��8�360-�:���36�0�..93��4;�
.,��-9.=�4A�/�88*�.,��93.��/9.=�4;�7,9-,�74186�3��6�.4�2��:/�0�/A�6��36�
-45:895�3.�6��	,��:/4:40�6�09.��:/�A�3.0�-4�8�0-�3-��79.,��F�8.43�
�36�-/��.�0����/��3�7�6����9.,�/�096��4;�.,��:/4:40�6�6�A�84:5�3.�
/�93;4/-93��.,90�690.93-.9A��-,�/�-.�/90.9-�4;�#4/F��
.�90�95:4/.�3.�.4�
�301/��.,�.�.,���F�8.43+0�A988����0�..93��90�34.��6A�/0�8=��;;�-.�6�2=�
6�A�84:5�3.�-840��.4�9.0��E90.93��0�..8�5�3.�24136�/=�
.�90�69;;9-18.��.�
.,90�0.����.4��3.9-9:�.��.,��95:�-.0�43�.,90��
�
	,���884-�.943��21.0�.,��/93�>/4�6�34/.,�4;� 89;.43��44/�7,9-,��804�
�21.0�.,��/93�>/4�6��
.0�-433�-.9A9.=�79.,�.,���E90.93��1/2�3�8�360-�:��
74186�3��6�.4��E:84/�6�.,/41�,�.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��0.�����	,��
5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00�0,4186��301/��.,�.�9.�-43096�/0�:/93-9:8�0�
79.,93�.,����/9.����	4:9-���:�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.�
�843�096��.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�
136�/.�F�3�.4�136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

������)	
+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�:/4A96����09�39;9-�3.�-43./921.943�.47�/60�

,41093��:/4A90943*�93-81693���;;4/6�28��,41093��3��6K�

Page 826



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������"���
�

• �42�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2��-/��.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�:,�0��
4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.��36�.,/41�,�:/4A90943�4;���84-�8�0�/A9-��-�3./�K�

• 	,��09.��74186���3�/�.��.,��3��6�;4/���3�7�84-�8�0�/A9-��-�3./��
:/4A9693��F�=�84-�8�0�/A9-�0��36�;�-989.9�0K�

• 	,��09.��7988�2��84-�.�6�34/.,�4;�.,���E90.93�� 89;.43��44/�/�.�98��36�
21093�00�:�/F�7,9-,�:/4A96����,9�,�8�A�8�4;�;�-989.9�0��36�8�901/��
4::4/.139.9�0�/�61-93��.,��3��6�.4�./�A�8�<012?�-.�.4�.,��
95:8�5�3.�.943�4;�:�6�0./9�3��36�-=-8��/41.�0@K�

• ��3�7�:/95�/=�0-,448�7988�3��6�.4�2��:/4A96�6K�
• �-�8��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���

59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0K�

• 	,��09.��93.�/0�-.0�79.,���84-�8��/��3�-4//964/�:/4A9693���3�
4::4/.139.=�;4/��/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��.4�95:/4A��29469A�/09.=��36�
-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,��796�/�3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.K�

• 	,��6�A�84:5�3.�90�84-�.�6�93���847�;8446�/90F��/��K�
• 	,�/���/��34��9/�D1�89.=�9001�0��.�:/�0�3.K�
• 	,��09.��64�0�34.�-43.�93�-43.�593�.943�9001�0��

+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • 	,90�90����/��3;9�86�09.���
• 	,��09.��74186�5��3���09�39;9-�3.�8400�.4�,9�,��/�6����/9-18.1/�8�

8�36K�
• 	,��09.��90��6?�-�3.�.4����
� �09.���I 89;.43��9/;9�86+�90���089.��4;�84-�8�

3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�93.�/�0.��36�74186�2��.4�2��0�309.9A�8=�
21;;�/�6�.4�5939590���3=�3���.9A���;;�-.0�;/45�6�A�84:5�3.K��

• 
.�90�95:4/.�3.�.4��301/��.,�.�.,���F�8.43+0�A988����0�..93��90�34.�
�6A�/0�8=��;;�-.�6�2=�6�A�84:5�3.�-840��.4�9.0��E90.93��0�..8�5�3.�
24136�/=K�

• 	,���/���90�4;�09�39;9-�3.��/-,��484�9-�8�93.�/�0.��36�74186�/�D19/��
�3���E.�309A���/-,��484�9-�8��00�005�3.K�

• �/4A90943�;4/�0�-436�/=��61-�.943�7988�3��6�.4�2��-43096�/�6��36�
�884-�.�6�-�:�-9.=K�

• 	,��5�93��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�7988�2��93��8.�/3�.9A��84-�.9430�
01-,��0�.,�� 9.=� �3./���36� 89;.43��44/K�

• �301/93��./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�:/454.���8.�/3�.9A��
./�A�8�.4�.,��-�/��9A�3�9.0�0121/2�3��6���84-�.943�90�:�/�5413.�.4�
�301/��F�=�6�0.93�.9430��/���--�00928��010.�93�28=K�

• �4.�3.9�8�;4/��E�-�/2�.93��-43��0.943*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�.95�0*�
;/45�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470K�

• ��09�39;9-�3.�93A�0.5�3.�93�93;/�0./1-.1/��7988�2��/�D19/�6K�
• ),980.�.,90�09.��90�8�/����341�,�.4�-/��.����-4,�09A��-455139.=*�

.,�/��90���-,�88�3���.4�93.��/�.��.,90�93.4�.,���E90.93��/�096�3.9�8�
84-�.9430��9A�3�.,��/93�>/4�6�90���5�?4/�2�//9�/��36�0��/���.�0�.,��
09.��;/45�.,���E90.93��1/2�3��/��K�

• 
3-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�93-/��0��7�.�/�10���36�7�0.��
��3�/�.943K�

• �4.�3.9�8�,�/5�.4��9/�D1�89.=�-4186�2����3�/�.�6�43�.,��41.�/�/93�>
/4�6��0���/�018.�4;�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470�:/�0�3.93��3�7�
4::4/.139.9�0�.4��E:401/��0,4186�9;�.,��09.��90�34.�-�/�;188=�
6�09�3�6��

�

Page 827



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������(��
�

�

��
)��&�
 ��&	

�

����	����	 �&��,�-.�/�0�
��� ���!	 ��7���..8�5�3.����0893�.43�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

""&(��67�8893�0�93�.4.�8�
• ��&(�.4�2��6�A�84:�6��-/400�.,��89;�.95��4;�.,��:8�3�<=��/0��>�"�4;�

.,��./�?�-.4/=@�
• �((�.4�2��6�89A�/�6�:40.��(�(��

�
	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

BB�
	,����7�0�..8�5�3.�I�485���988+�90�;4/�-�0.�.4�:/4A96��""&(�67�8893�0�
/�:/�0�3.93������C�4;�.,��.4.�8�/�D19/�5�3.�4A�/�.,��:8�3�:�/946��	,90�
90���09�39;9-�3.�6�A�84:5�3.�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.,�.�7988�:/4A96����3�7�
A988����-455139.=���
3�5��.93��.,90*�9.�7988�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,��.�31/��
0:89.��36�,41093��59E�/�;8�-.0�3��6�79.,93�.,��-9.=�.4��3�28����2�8�3-�6�
�36�59E�6�0�..8�5�3.�.4�2��-/��.�6��

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�


��
	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�2��/�D19/�6�.4�93-816��4:�30:�-��;4/�
/�-/��.943�8�:1/:40�0�7,9-,�0,4186�,�A����:409.9A��2�3�;9.�43�.,��
,��8.,��36�7�88>2�93��4;�/�096�3.0���1/.,�/54/�*�.,��0-�8��4;�.,��09.��
74186���3�/�.��3�7�;�-989.9�0�79.,93���84-�8�-�3./��:/4A9693��84-�8�
:/4A90943�;4/�,��8.,��

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���


�

.�90�95:4/.�3.�.,�.�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�/�D19/�5�3.��/9093��;/45�.,90�09.��
;4/��61-�.943�90��0.95�.�6�93��6A�3-��.4��8847�01;;9-9�3.�0�/A9-�0�.4�2��
93�:8�-��4/�93-4/:4/�.�6�43.4�.,��09.����9A�3�.,���3.9-9:�.�6�3152�/�4;�
3�7�,410�,4860�.,�.�.,90�09.��74186���3�/�.�*���3�7�:/95�/=�0-,448�
74186�2��/�D19/�6��	/�A�8�74186�2��/�D19/�6�;4/�0�-436�/=��36�;1/.,�/�
�61-�.943��

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

BB�
),980.��5:84=5�3.�90�34.�.,��F�=�8�36�10��;4/�.,90�09.�*�.,��0-�8��4;�.,��
6�A�84:5�3.�90�89F�8=�.4�/�D19/����84-�8�-�3./��4;;�/93��0�/A9-�0��36�
;�-989.9�0*�7,9-,�74186�:/4A96��4::4/.139.9�0�;4/���05�88�3152�/0�4;�
84-�8�?420���420�74186��804�2����3�/�.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�4;�
.,��09.��93�.,���-/400�.,��7,48��:8�3�:�/946���	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4A�/�88�
74186�01::4/.�.,��,41093��4;�74/F;4/-��;4/��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�
79.,93�.,��-9.=�,�8:93��.4�01::4/.�.,��4A�/�88��-4345=*�:�/.9-18�/8=�
�9A�3�.,��09.�0�84-�.943�93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,���39A�/09.=�4;�#4/F��36�
�-9�3-����/F��

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�

B�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��,41093��;4/�-�0.�74186��3�28����09�39;9-�3.�
-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,��:/4A90943�4;��;;4/6�28��,41093������0�6�1:43�
.,��-1//�3.��;;4/6�28��,41093��6=3�59-�.�/��.*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�
:/4A96���(C��;;4/6�28��67�8893�0�4;�59E�6�.�31/��43�09.����	,90�74186�
5�F����:409.9A��-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A���
�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988��804�/�D19/����84-�8�-�3./��4;;�/93���
-43A�39�3-���36�,��8.,�;�-989.9�0��	,90�84-�8�:/4A90943�90�95:4/.�3.��9A�3�

Page 828



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

.,��09H��4;�.,��:4:18�.943�.4�2��84-�.�6�,�/���36�93�4/6�/�.4�34.�.4�
4A�/7,�85�84-�8�;13-.9430�.4�.,��041.,��.� 89;.43��44/���
�
	,��/93�>/4�6�,47�A�/�0��/���.�0�.,90�09.��;/45�.,���E90.93��;�-989.9�0�
�36�/�096�3.9�8��/��0�5�F93��9.���09�39;9-�3.�2�//9�/�.4�04-9�8�-4,�0943��0�
�3�1/2�3��E.�30943��),980.�.,��21;;�/�.4�.,��/93��/4�6�5�=�,�A��045��
:409.9A��95:�-.0*�9.�74186�2����0.�36��843��0�..8�5�3.��36�74186�3��6�
.4�93-4/:4/�.���341�,�-455139.=�;�-989.9�0�.4�;13-.943�936�:�36�3.8=�
.4��3=��E90.93���/��0��

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�

>�!B�
	,90�90���3�7�0�..8�5�3.��36��0�01-,�74186�/�D19/��09�39;9-�3.�
93;/�0./1-.1/��.4�2���28��.4�5�F��9.�010.�93�28���36�-433�-.�6�.4�.,��
/�0.�4;�#4/F�����/.�4;�.,��:/4:40�8�;4/�.,��09.��90�.4��301/��29F�*�
:�6�0./9�30��36�210��--�00�.4�4.,�/��E90.93��84-�.9430����-433�-.943�.4�
.,�����*�4/�-433�-.9430*�90�:/4:40�6�.4�.,������.4�;188=��3�28���--�00�
.4�.,��09.���� 433�-.9430�.4�4.,�/�:�/.0�4;�.,��84-�8�/4�6�3�.74/F��/��
�804�:/4:40�6��36�.,�0��-433�-.9430�,�A��.,��:4.�3.9�8�.4�/13�210�
0�/A9-�0��843��.,�5��
�
	,��84-�.943�4;�.,��09.��93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��/93�>/4�6�5�=�
�E�-�/2�.��-43��0.943�93�.,���/��*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�.95�0�.47�/60�
.,��69/�-.943�4;�.,���39A�/09.=���1/.,�/�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�:�/F��36�/96�0�
0,4186�2���E:84/�6��36�546�8893��.4���93�2�..�/�136�/0.�3693��4;�.,��
95:�-.0���

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�


!B�
	,��09H��4;�.,��09.��74186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��
93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�-895�.��-,�3����	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�2=�
593959093��.,��95:�-.0�4;�.,��09.����
�
	,��84-�.943�4;�.,��09.��5�=�-43;89-.�79.,�593959093���/��3,410����0�0�
�9A�3�.,�.�.,�/��74186�2���3.9-9:�.�6�./�A�8893��.4��36�;/45�
6�0.93�.9430�;4/�74/F��36�-43A�39�3-��0,4::93��;4/��E�5:8���
�10.�93�28��./�A�8�546��:�/.9-9:�.943�90�-/9.9-�8�.4�5939590��.,90�
3���.9A��95:�-.��

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�


�
 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��-43.�930�34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430�21.�9.�
64�0�-433�-.�79.,���84-�8��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��-4//964/��36�24/6�/0���
�
� �09.�0��36������
��	,�/��90��3�4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�93.��/�.����
0-,�5��.,/41�,41.�.,��09.��.4�93-/��0��29469A�/09.=��36�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�
.,��796�/�3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.����096�3.9�8�6�A�84:5�3.�,�0�.,��
:4.�3.9�8�.4�93-/��0��29469A�/09.=�79.,���/6�30��36�-433�-.93��
4:�30:�-��,�8:93��95:/4A��29469A�/09.=�79.,93�.,��09.���
�
	,��09.��24/6�/0�.,�����
�I��0893�.43�	9859/�+�6�09�3�.�6�;4/��9.0�,�29.�.0�
4;�	�88���/2���3��36���/0,��/�008�36���1/.,�/54/�*�.,��	9859/���36�
�6?�-�3.��48;�-41/0���/��24.,�6�09�3�.�6��
� 0���	,���48;�-41/0��90�
6�09�3�.�6�;4/�9.0�0�59>3�.1/�8�3�1./�8��36��-969-��/�008�36*�,��.,8�36*�
0-/12��36�74468�36�,�29.�.0� �9�39;9-�3.�21;;�/93��74186�2��/�D19/�6�.4�

Page 829



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

�301/��.,��93.��/9.=�4;�.,�0��3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�09.�0���8�5�3.0�4;�
.,�0��6�09�3�.9430�-4186�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,���/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��
0-,�5��43�09.���

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��


�
	,90�09.��90��/��3;9�86��36�90���/9-18.1/�8�8�36��
.�90��/�6����8�36�7,9-,�
09�39;9�0�9.�90�,9�,��/�6����/9-18.1/�8�8�36��	,90�74186�2����09�39;9-�3.�8400�
4;�.,��8�36�.=:��79.,93�.,90��/����
�
��:409.9A��;4/�.,90�09.��90�.,�.�9.�64�0�34.�-43.�93��3=�41.0.�3693��
-43.�593�.943�9001�0���

�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


!B�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�.�/�
10�����	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�
.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�
�;;9-9�3-=�0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93��.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����:409.9A��-43./921.943��

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.��
��3�/�.943��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��
/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��
95:�-.0�43�8�36;988��
�
)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��/�5�69�.943��36�-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�
2��:/4-�00�6��--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� 
�
	,�/���/��34��J��0�79.,93�:/4E959.=�4;�.,90�09.���36�34�955�69�.���J�
9001�0��8.,41�,�:4.�3.9�8�;4/�F34-F�43�./�;;9-�95:89-�.9430��80�7,�/��93�
.,��-9.=�����7�/�8�A�3.�84-�.9430�5�=�2��93./461-�6��843��41.�/�/93��
/4�6*�:/�0�3.93��3�7�4::4/.139.9�0�;4/��E:401/��9;�.,��09.��90�34.�
-�/�;188=�6�09�3�6��
�
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.��1093��.,��-9.=796��847��59009430�:489-=�79.,�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0��36�:/454.943�4;�
010.�93�28��./�A�8��

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�
:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F�


�
	,90�0�..8�5�3.�93-4/:4/�.�0��3��8�5�3.�4;�;8446�H43����*���,9�,�/90F�
;8446�H43���
.�90��3.9-9:�.�6�.,�.���0-,�5��4;�.,90�0-�8��0,4186�2���28��.4�
93-4/:4/�.��.,90��
.�74186�2���E:�-.�6�.,�.�3�7�,45�0�0,4186�34.�2���.�
/90F�;/45�;844693���0���/�018.�4;�9.0�6�A�84:5�3.���9.9��.943�.,/41�,�
6�09�3�.4�5939590���3=�95:�-.�74186�2��/�D19/�6���	,��0-�8��4;�.,��
6�A�84:5�3.�74186��804��8847�;4/�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�59.9��.943�
.�-,39D1�0�;4/�.,��5�3���5�3.�4;�01/;�-��7�.�/�;844693��01-,��0�
010.�93�28��6/�93����<���0@��0�7�88��	,��95:�-.�43�.,90�42?�-.9A��90�
6�:�36�3.�1:43�;1/.,�/�6�.�98�.,/41�,�.,��5�0.�/:8�3393���

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��


�
	,�/���/��34�6�09�3�.�6�,�/9.�����00�.0�93�.,90�84-�.943��
�
	,��-/��.943�4;���3�7�0.�36��843��0�..8�5�3.�/�93;4/-�0�.,��0�..8�5�3.�
:�..�/3�4;�05�88�/�0�..8�5�3.0��/4136�#4/F+0�5�93�1/2�3��/����
�47�A�/*�9.�90�/�-4�390�6�.,�.�.,90�6�A�84:5�3.�.,��95:�-.�4;�.,��3�7�

Page 830



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

6�A�84:5�3.�74186�6�:�36�43�.,��6�09�3�4;�.,��3�7�6�A�84:5�3.��
�
	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�/�;8�-.�.,��:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,��
��/9.����	4:9-���:�/�.4��301/��.,�.�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�/�;8�-.0�.,��
-43.�E.�4;�.,��796�/�-9.=��36�-/��.�0���84-�88=�690.93-.9A��:8�-��79.,�
6�;939.��-,�/�-.�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��.,��
5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�
136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��

L�
	,��-/��.943�4;���3�7�0.�36��843��0�..8�5�3.�/�93;4/-�0�.,��0�..8�5�3.�
:�..�/3�4;�05�88�/�0�..8�5�3.0��/4136�#4/F+0�5�93�1/2�3��/����
�47�A�/*�9.�90�/�-4�390�6�.,�.�.,90�6�A�84:5�3.�74186�930�/.�1/2�3�
;4/5�93���F3473�/1/�8�8�360-�:���
�
	,��09.��90�24/6�/�6�2=��/��0�95:4/.�3.�.4�.,��8�360-�:���36�0�..93��4;�
.,��-9.=�4A�/�88*�.,��93.��/9.=�4;�7,9-,�74186�3��6�.4�2��:/�0�/A�6��36�
-45:895�3.�6��
.�90�69;;9-18.��.�.,90�0.����.4��3.9-9:�.��.,��95:�-.0�43�
.,90��
�
	,��3�7�0�..8�5�3.+0�-433�-.9A9.=�79.,�.,���E90.93��1/2�3��36�/1/�8�
8�360-�:��7988�2���E-�:.943�88=�95:4/.�3.��36�74186�3��6�.4��E:84/�6�
.,/41�,�.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��0.�����	,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00�0,4186�
�301/��.,�.�9.�-43096�/0�:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,����/9.����	4:9-���:�/��
.�
74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���
,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�136�/0.�36�,47�.,��
6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

������)	
+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,��84-�.943��0���0.�36��843��0�..8�5�3.�;9.0�79.,�.,��4A�/�88�

:�..�/3�4;�A988���0��/4136�#4/F��0�0�8;>-43.�93�6�,120K�
• 	,90�6�A�84:5�3.�7988�:/4A96����09�39;9-�3.�-43./921.943�.47�/60�

,41093��:/4A90943*�93-81693���;;4/6�28��,41093��3��6K�
• �42�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2��-/��.�6�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�:,�0��

4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.��36�.,/41�,�:/4A90943�4;���84-�8�0�/A9-��-�3./�K�
• 	,��09.��74186���3�/�.��.,��3��6�;4/���3�7�84-�8�0�/A9-��-�3./��

:/4A9693��F�=�84-�8�0�/A9-�0��36�;�-989.9�0K�
• ��3�7�:/95�/=�0-,448�7988�3��6�.4�2��:/4A96�6K�
• �-�8��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���

59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0K�

• 	,��09.��93.�/0�-.0�79.,���84-�8��/��3�-4//964/�:/4A9693���3�
4::4/.139.=�;4/��/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��.4�95:/4A��29469A�/09.=��36�
-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,��796�/�3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.K�

• 	,��6�A�84:5�3.�90�84-�.�6�93���847�;8446�/90F��/��K�
• 	,�/���/��34��9/�D1�89.=�9001�0��.�:/�0�3.K�
• 	,��09.��64�0�34.�-43.�93�-43.�593�.943�9001�0��

+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • 	,90�90����/��3;9�86�09.���
• 	,��09.��74186�5��3���09�39;9-�3.�8400�.4�,9�,��/�6����/9-18.1/�8�

8�36�
• 	,��-/��.943�4;���3�7�0.�36��843��0�..8�5�3.�/�93;4/-�0�.,��

0�..8�5�3.�:�..�/3�4;�05�88�/�0�..8�5�3.0��/4136�#4/F+0�5�93�
1/2�3��/�����47�A�/*�9.�90�/�-4�390�6�.,�.�.,90�6�A�84:5�3.�74186�

Page 831



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

930�/.�1/2�3�;4/5�93���F3473�/1/�8�8�360-�:�K�
• 	,��09.��90��6?�-�3.�.4������
��36�����
� �09.�0��I��0893�.43�	9859/�+�90�

��6�09�3�.�6����
��36�90��804���6�09�3�.�6��
� ��843��79.,�.,��
�6?�-�3.��48;�-41/0����3=�6�A�84:5�3.�24/6�/93��.,�0��09.�0�74186�
2��.4�2��0�309.9A�8=�21;;�/�6�.4�5939590���3=�3���.9A���;;�-.0�;/45�
6�A�84:5�3.��36��--�00K�

• �/4A90943�;4/�0�-436�/=��61-�.943�7988�3��6�.4�2��-43096�/�6��36�
�884-�.�6�-�:�-9.=K�

• 	,��5�93��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0�7988�2��93��8.�/3�.9A��84-�.9430�
01-,��0�.,�� 9.=� �3./���36��39A�/09.=�4;�#4/FK�

• ��09�39;9-�3.�93A�0.5�3.�93�93;/�0./1-.1/��7988�2��/�D19/�6K�
• �301/93��./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�:/454.���8.�/3�.9A��

./�A�8�.4�.,��-�/��9A�3�9.0�/1/�8�84-�.943�41.096��4;�.,��/93�>/4�6�90�
:�/�5413.�.4��301/��F�=�6�0.93�.9430��/���--�00928��010.�93�28=��K�

• �4.�3.9�8�;4/��E�-�/2�.93��-43��0.943*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�.95�0*�
;/45�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470K�

• 
3-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�93-/��0��7�.�/�10���36�7�0.��
��3�/�.943K�

• �4.�3.9�8�,�/5�.4��9/�D1�89.=�-4186�2����3�/�.�6�43�.,��41.�/�/93�>
/4�6��0���/�018.�4;�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470�:/�0�3.93��3�7�
4::4/.139.9�0�.4��E:401/��0,4186�9;�.,��09.��90�34.�-�/�;188=�
6�09�3�6��

�

�

��
-������5�9��������5�

����	����	 3!��
��� ���!	 ��93�1/2�3��/�����9-F8���.��)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

 4559..�6�6�A�84:5�3.�;4/�59E�6�10�����;
�(�!(��(�!��	���
�1.893��:8�3393��:�/5900943*�79.,�5��30�4;��--�00�13/�0�/A�6*�;4/�
21093�00�<��@K��0090.�6�89A93���--45546�.943��36���096�3.9�8�
30.9.1.943�
< �@K���096�3.9�8�< �@K��4.�80�79.,��3-988�/=�8�901/��< �@K� 455139.=�
��-989.9�0�93-81693�������8.,� �3./�!�4-.4/N0��1/��/=�<��@K� ,986/�3N0�
�1/0�/=�<��@K��E,929.943�0:�-��<��@K���901/��10�0�<��@K���.�98�<��@K�
�93�3-9�8��36��/4;�00943�8���/A9-�0�<��@K���0.�1/�3.! �;��<��@K�2�/�<��@K�
�36�89A��74/F�139.0*�79.,��004-9�.�6�0�/A9-93�*�-�/�:�/F93�*�8�360-�:93��
�36�,9�,7�=�74/F0K��669.943�8�6�-F�.4�-�/�:�/FK�6�5489.943�4;��E90.93��
2198693�0��

��!�% "	 	,90�09.��,�0�41.893��:8�3393��:�/5900943��36�90�93-816�6�136�/��489-=�
����

�

�

��
/��1���
��������

����	����	 3!��
��� ���!	 ��93�1/2�3��/���� 89;.43�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	 ��(�67�8893�0�<��>6�09�3�.943�4;�-455�/-9�8�8�36�93�41.893��:�/5900943�

Page 832



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������"��
�

	 <�E-81693���3-988�/=�/�.�98@�.4�/�096�3.9�8@���
�
	,90�09.��,�0�41.893��:8�3393��:�/5900943�;4/���59E�6�10��6�A�84:5�3.�
.4�2��2/41�,.�;4/7�/6�79.,93�.,��:8�3�:�/946��

��!�% "	#�� �"�	 �,4186�.,��:�/5900943�8�:0�*�.,��09.��7988�2��012?�-.�.4�:489-=���
�
�E90.93���41093�� 4559.5�3.0��

	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

BB�
	,��/�>6�09�3�.943�4;�.,90�:�/-�8�4;�8�36�7988�,�8:�.4�-43./921.��.47�/60�
,41093��:/4A90943��36���8�/��/�-455139.=�4;�.,90�:�/.�4;�.,��;45�/�
;�-.4/=�09.���

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�

B!
�

3-816�6�79.,93�.,���E90.93��:�/5900943�90�:/4A90943�;4/�4:�30:�-���36�
-455139.=�;�-989.9�0��	,�/��90�:4.�3.9�8�.,�/�;4/��;4/�.,90�6�09�3�.943�.4�
,�A����:409.9A��95:�-.�43�.,��,��8.,��36�7�88>2�93��4;�9.0�3�7�
-455139.=���1/.,�/54/�*�.,��:/4E959.=�4;�.,��09.��.4�#4/F���3�/�8�
�40:9.�8�90�79.,93�-840��:/4E959.=��

3�-43096�/93��.,90�/�6�09�3�.943*�9.�0,4186�2��0.9:18�.�6�.,�.��3=�
/�0�/A�6�5�..�/0�:8�3393���::89-�.9430�74186�3��6�.4�93-4/:4/�.���E./��
4:�30:�-��;4/�.,���E:�36�6�,41093��01::8=��
�
 43.�593�.943�,�0�2��3�96�3.9;9�6�43�.,��09.��.,/41�,�.,��41.893��
:8�3393��:�/5900943+0��3A9/435�3.�8�0.�.�5�3.����5�69�8��-.943�90�
/�D19/�6�.4��301/��.,��0498�90�019.�28��;4/�/�096�3.9�8���/6�3�10���36�
.,�/��90�34�95:�-.�.4�/�096�3.0�,��8.,��

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���


�
	,��/�54A�8�4;�.,��-455�/-9�8��8�5�3.�/�61-�0�4::4/.139.9�0�;4/�
./�9393���36�6�A�84:5�3.�43�09.����959.�6�4::4/.139.9�0�5�=�2��
�A�98�28��.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�:,�0�0���4��61-�.943�8�;�-989.9�0��/��
0:�-9;9�6�79.,93�.,��0-,�5���36�.,�/�;4/��.,��-�:�-9.=�4;�84-�8�0-,448�
.4��--45546�.��3�7�:1:980�74186�3��6�.4�2���00�00�6��

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

B!>�
	,��/�>6�09�3�.943�4;�.,��-455�/-9�8��8�5�3.�43�.,90�09.��/�54A�0�
:/4A90943�;4/�4;;9-��0:�-���36�.,�/�;4/��?42�4::4/.139.9�0�79.,93�.,90�
84-�.943���959.�6�?420�7988�2���A�98�28���0�:�/.�4;�.,��84-�8�-�3./���
�47�A�/*�.,��6�09�3�.943�4;�4.,�/��5:84=5�3.�09.�0�:/4A96�0�54/��
8�36�.,�3�/�D19/�6��36�.,�/�;4/��.,��41.-45��4;�84093��.,90�-455�/-9�8�
�8�5�3.�90�-43096�/�6�3�1./�8��

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�

BB�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��,41093��;4/�-�0.��843�096��.,���E90.93��:�/59..�6�
/�096�3.9�8��8�5�3.�79.,�.,��:�/5900943�74186��3�28����09�39;9-�3.�
-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,��:/4A90943�4;��;;4/6�28��,41093������0�6�1:43�
.,��-1//�3.��;;4/6�28��,41093��6=3�59-�.�/��.*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�
:/4A96���(C��;;4/6�28��67�8893�0�4;�59E�6�.�31/��43�09.����	,90�74186�
5�F����:409.9A��-43./921.943�.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A����1/.,�/54/�*�.,��
�::89-�.943�.�F�0��--413.�4;�69;;�/�3.�,41093��.=:�0�01-,��0�89A�!74/F�
139.0*�0.16�3.��36��0090.�6�89A93���--45546�.943��	,��7988��8847�.,��
09.��.4��--45546�.����A�/9�.=�4;�,410�,4860�.=:�0��301/93���--�00��36�
�D1�89.=�;4/��88��
�
 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��,�0�13�A�3��--�00�.4�84-�8�;�-989.9�0���47�A�/*�.,��

Page 833



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

41.893���::89-�.943��8/��6=�93-816�0�;4/���84-�8�8�A�8�-�3./��93-81693��
/�.�98*�-455139.=�;�-989.9�0*�-/O-,�*���=5��36�-�;���	,��84-�8�:/4A90943�4;�
.,�0��;�-989.9�0��301/�0�84-�8��--�00��36�.,��93-/��0��93�,41093��
3152�/0�0,4186��301/��.,��A9�2989.=�4;�.,�0��;�-989.9�0�;4/�.,��;1.1/���

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�

B�
	/�30:4/.�-433�-.943�.4�.,90�09.���/��89F�8=�.4�21986�1:43��E90.93���--�00��
	,��84-�.943�4;�.,��09.��93�.,��1/2�3��/���5��30�.,�.�9.�,�0��446�
�E90.93���--�00�.4�24.,�;/�D1�3.��36�343>;/�D1�3.�210�/41.�0��
3�4/6�/�
.4�5�E9590��.,����0��4;��--�0093��.,�0��/41.�0�210�0.4:0�79.,93�4/�
�6?�-�3.�.4�.,��09.��43�.,���64:.�6�/4�60�74186�3��6�.4�2��
95:8�5�3.�6���
�
),980.�.,�/���/���E90.93��-=-8��/41.�0�79.,93�.,��A9-939.=�<4::409.��.,��
7�0.��6���4;�.,��09.�@*�.,�/���/��343��69/�-.8=�43���E2=�4/�)9��93.43�
/4�6�-433�-.93��.4�.,��-9.=�-�3./�����7�-=-8��/41.�0��36�:�6�0./9�3�
;44.:�.,0�74186�3��6�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�93�4/6�/�.4�:/454.��
010.�93�28��./�A�8�.4��36�;/45�.,��09.���

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�


!B�
	,��67�8893�0�.,/41�,�.,90�/�>6�09�3�.943�74186�3��6�.4�2��
93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��4A�/�88�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�0-,�5��;4/�.,��
09.���	,��-45293�.943�4;�.,90��884-�.943��36�.,���E90.93��:�/5900943�7988�
�3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��
93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�
/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4��A496�3���.9A��95:�-.0�43�-895�.��
-,�3����	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�
.4�5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�2=�593959093��.,��95:�-.0�
4;�.,��09.����
�
�10.�93�28��./�A�8�546��:�/.9-9:�.943�90�-/9.9-�8�.4�5939590��3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43��/��3,410����0��59009430��	,��95:/4A�5�3.�4;�-=-8�*�
:�6�0./9�3��36�210��--�0092989.=�7988�2��-/9.9-�8�.4�.,90��

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�


!B�
 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��-43.�930�34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430��36�
64�0�34.�-433�-.�.4��3=��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��-4//964/0���47�A�/*�
9.�90�95:4/.�3.�.,�.��3=�89�,.93��:/4:40�6��0�:�/.�4;�.,90�0-,�5��90�
-43./488�6�93�4/6�/�.4�5939590���3=�95:�-.0�43�0:�-9�0�1093��.,��09.��
�36�01//413693���/������309.9A��89�,.93��;4/�.,�0��/��0430�90�/�D19/�6�
24.,�61/93��.,��-430./1-.943�:,�0�*��0�7�88��0��;.�/7�/60*�43-��.,��
0-,�5��90�-45:8�.���
�
�9A�3�.,��;4/5�/�;�-.4/=�10��4;�.,��09.�*�.,�/��90��3�4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�
09.��.4�93.��/�.����0-,�5��.4�93-/��0��29469A�/09.=��36�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�
.,��796�/�3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.����096�3.9�8�6�A�84:5�3.�,�0�.,��
:4.�3.9�8�.4�93-/��0��29469A�/09.=�79.,���/6�30��36�-433�-.93��
4:�30:�-��,�8:93��95:/4A��29469A�/09.=�79.,93�.,��09.���

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

B�
	,90�09.��90�2/473;9�86�09.����
�
	,��:8�3393��:�/5900943+0��3A9/435�3.�8�0.�.�5�3.�-43-816�0�.,�.�
.,�/��90�:4.�3.9�8�-43.�593�.943�43�.,��09.��7,9-,�74186�3��6�.4�2��
/�5�69�.�6�04�.,��0498�90�019.�28��;4/�/�096�3.9�8���/6�30��	,�� 413-98�

Page 834



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������%��
�

,�0��8/��6=�/�D1�0.�6�:/44;�4;�.,90�/�54A�8�:/94/�.4�6�A�84:5�3.��
�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


!B�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�.�/�
10�����	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�
.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�
�;;9-9�3-=�0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93��.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�
,�0�.,��4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����:409.9A��-43./921.943��

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3�93-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.��
��3�/�.943��	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��
/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��
95:�-.0�43�8�36;988��
�
)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��/�5�69�.943��36�-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�
2��:/4-�00�6��--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� B�
	,��-9.=�-�3./���J���90�79.,93�"((5�4;�.,��09.����47�A�/*��0�:�/.�4;�
.,��41.893��:8�3393��:�/5900943*��9/�D1�89.=�74/F�7�0�-�//9�6�41.�.4�
�00�00�.,��-1518�.9A��95:�-.0�4;�.,��4:�/�.943�8�./�;;9-��36��3�/�=�
:8�3.��59009430�;4/�.,����0.8��6�A�84:5�3.�09.���	,��-,�3���93�
:4881.�3.�-43-�3./�.9430�;4/�.,��;1.1/��4:�/�.93��0-�3�/94�,�A��2��3�
0,473�.4�2��4;�N05�88N�4/�N95:�/-�:.928�N�5��39.16��<6�:�3693��43�
84-�.943@��36�4;�N3��89�928���6A�/0�N�09�39;9-�3-��;4/��88�546�88�6�
84-�.9430�43��36�01//413693��.,��09.���
3�-43-810943*�.,�/��7�/��34�
09�39;9-�3.��9/�D1�89.=�95:�-.0��	4��301/��.,90�90�0.988�.,��-�0��79.,��3�
93-/��0�6��5413.�4;�,41093�*��3��9/�D1�89.=��00�005�3.�74186�2��
/�D19/�6���
�
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.���3=�:4.�3.9�8�95:�-.0�1093��.,��-9.=796��847�
�59009430�:489-=�79.,�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0�
�36�:/454.943�4;�010.�93�28��./�A�8��

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�
:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F�

BB�
	,��09.��90�;8446�/90F�H43���*�7,9-,�:40�0�34�955�69�.��;8446�/90F��
�
�8.,41�,�93���847�;8446�/90F�H43�*�.,��09.��0,4186��301/��.,�.�59.9��.943�
.47�/60�01/;�-��7�.�/�5�3���5�3.�.,/41�,����0�;4/��E�5:8�*��/��
95:8�5�3.�6�.4�5939590��95:�-.0�43�.,��796�/��/�����

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��


�
	,���40�:,��473./�����54/9�8�892/�/=�<890.�6��.��/�6����@�90�890.�6�93�
.,��0.�.1.4/=�890.�4;�2198693�0�4;�0:�-9�8��/-,9.�-.1/�8�4/�,90.4/9-�93.�/�0.��
	,��2198693��90�84-�.�6�43�.,����0.�/3�24136�/=�4;�.,��09.���36�9.�
93./461-�0���645�0.9-�0-�8��.4�.,����E2=��4�6��6����
�
	,��0:�-9�8�D1�89.9�0�4;�.,����E2=��4�6�096��4;�.,��09.���/��/�-4�390�6�93�
��-430�/A�.943��/���P�Q��0.8�!�473./�����-.4/=� 430�/A�.943��/��R>�
0:�3393���-/400�.,��5�93�/4�6�.4�93-816��04-9�8��36�-18.1/�8�2198693�0�4;�
.,����/89�/�;�-.4/=�-45:8�E��	,90�:�/.�4;�.,��09.��90�A901�88=��--�00928��
;/45�.,��:1289-�,9�,7�=��36�.,���E90.93��:8�3393��:�/5900943+0��
93.�3.943�.4�4:�3�.,��09.��41.�.4�.,����3�/�8�:1289-�.4�:/4A96����3�7�
690./9-.�,12*�/�93;4/-93���E90.93��;�-989.9�0�01-,��0�.,��.,��./�*�,40:9.�8�

Page 835



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

����������&��
�

�36�0795593��2�.,0�43�.,����0.�096��4;�.,��/4�6�79.,���59E�4;�10�0�43�
.,��7�0.�096��<93-81693��-43A�39�3-��/�.�98��36�-�;S@��/4136���:1289-�
:�/F��
�
	,��0-�8���36�;4/5�4;�.,���669.943�8�,41093���8�5�3.�;/45�.,90�
�884-�.943�0,4186�/�;8�-.�.,��:409.9A���8�5�3.0�4;�.,��-1//�3.�41.893��
:8�3393��:�/5900943+0�5�0.�/:8�3�93�24.,�;4/5��36�0-�8��.4��301/��
-43.�E.�79.,93�.,��4A�/�88�09.���

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��


�
	,��0-�8���36�;4/5�4;�.,���669.943�8�,41093���8�5�3.�;/45�.,90�
�884-�.943�0,4186�/�;8�-.�.,��:409.9A���8�5�3.0�4;�.,��-1//�3.�41.893��
:8�3393��:�/5900943+0�5�0.�/:8�3�93�24.,�;4/5��36�0-�8��.4��301/��
-43.�E.�79.,93�.,��4A�/�88�1/2�3�8�360-�:��4;�.,��09.��

������)	
+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,��/�>6�09�3�.943�4;�.,90�:�/-�8�7988�,�8:�.4�-43./921.��.47�/60�

,41093��:/4A90943*�93-81693���;;4/6�28��,41093��3��6*�93>
-45293�.943�79.,�.,���E90.93��,41093���8�5�3.�79.,93�.,��
41.0.�3693��:8�3393���::89-�.943K�

• 
3-816�6�79.,93�.,���E90.93��:�/5900943�90�.,��:/4A90943�4;�
-455139.=�;�-989.9�0K�

• 	,��1/2�3�;4/5��36�8�360-�:��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�,�0�2��3�0�.�
.,/41�,�.,��:8�3393��:�/5900943��36�.,90��669.943�8�,41093��74186�
3��6�.4�-43;4/5�.4�.,90���/��6�0-�8�*�5�0093���36�-43.�E.K�

• �5�88�3152�/0�4;�?42�4::4/.139.9�0�74186�2��-/��.�6�.,/41�,�.,��
-430./1-.943�:,�0��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.K�

• 	,��8400�4;�.,��-455�/-9�8��8�5�3.�-�3�2��;18;988�6�.,/41�,�
�8.�/3�.9A�0�09.�0�0�8�-.�6K�

• �::4/.139.9�0�.4�93-/��0��010.�93�28��./�30:4/.��--�0092989.=�A9��
�E90.93��;/�D1�3.��36�343>;/�D1�3.�210�/41.�0K�

• 	,��09.��90�79.,93��"�5931.�0�-=-8��4;�.,��/�987�=�0.�.943K�
• 	,�/��90��--�00�.4��3��E90.93��3�9�,241/,446�:�/�6��79.,93�&((5K�
• �-�8��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��3�28����A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���

59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�
.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0K�

• �/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��0,4186�95:/4A��01::4/.93��29469A�/09.=��36�
-433�-.9A9.=�93�-45:�/9043�.4�;4/5�/�10�K�

• 	,��6�A�84:5�3.�90�84-�.�6�93���847�;8446�/90F��/��K�
• 	,���3�8=090�4;��9/�D1�89.=�;4/�.,���E90.93��:�/5900943�.�F�0�93.4�

-43096�/�.943�.,��5��39.16��4;�95:�-.0�43��9/�D1�89.=�-43-81693��
.,�.�.,�/��7�/��34�09�39;9-�3.�95:�-.0�43��9/�D1�89.=��

• 	,90�90���2/473;9�86�09.���
+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • 	,��/�>6�09�3�.943�4;�.,��-455�/-9�8��8�5�3.�/�61-�0�

4::4/.139.9�0�;4/�/�:8�-�5�3.�?420K�
•  43.�593�.943�,�0�2��3�96�3.9;9�6�43�.,��09.��.,/41�,�.,��41.893��

:8�3393��:�/5900943��	,90�7988�3��6�.4�2��/�5�69�.�6�.4��301/��.,��
04980��/��019.�28��;4/�/�096�3.9�8�10�K�

• 	,��93-/��0��93�,41093��3152�/0�;/45�.,90�/�>6�09�3�.943�7988�3��6�
.4�2��-43096�/�6�93�-45293�.943�79.,�.,���E90.93��:�/5900943�.4�
�301/��.,�.�.,��3152�/�4;��61-�.943�8�:8�-�0�-�3�2��
�--45546�.�6K�

Page 836



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

�������������
�

• �301/93��./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�:/454.���8.�/3�.9A��
./�A�8�.4�.,��-�/*�93-81693��.,���E.�30943�4;�-=-8��/41.�0��	,90�90�
-/9.9-�8�;4/��--�0092989.=�21.��804�;4/�593959093���59009430�;4/�-895�.��
-,�3��!�9/�D1�89.=K�

• 
3-/��0��93�:4:18�.943�7988�93-/��0��7�.�/�10���36�7�0.��
��3�/�.943K�

• �4.�3.9�8�93-/��0��93�./�;;9-�;8470�61��.4�93-/��0��93�6�A�84:5�3.��
����/ ���!	 �
�

�

��
0��"��+��,�����

����	����	 ���%��,�-.�/�0�
��� ���!	 �121/2�3���13.93�.43�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

�((*(((�0D�5�<�(C�:84.�/�.94��36���0.4/�=0@�

	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

(�
	,�/��90�34�09�39;9-�3.��;;�-.�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�


�
��/.�4;�.,90�09.��90���;4/5�/�-�5�3.�74/F0��	,���E.�3.�4;�-43.�593�.943�
43�.,90�09.��3��60�.4�2��96�3.9;9�6��36�/�5�69�8��-.943�136�/.�F�3�.4�
�301/��.,��0498�90�019.�28��;4/�/�096�3.9�8���/6�3�10���36�.,�/��90�34�
95:�-.�.4�/�096�3.0�,��8.,��

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���

B�
	,90�09.��,�0�2��3��884-�.�6�;4/�����4;;9-��0:�-���	,�/��90�.,��
4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�4;;�/�./�9393��79.,93�.,��6�A�84:5�3.*�
6�:�3693��43�.,��4--1:9�/*��36�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�:,�0���

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

BB�
	,90�09.��69/�-.8=�-43./921.�0�.4�.,���5:84=5�3.�8�36�01::8=�;4/�.,��
-9.=���A96�3-��0,470�.,�.�.,��-9.=�3��60�.4��--45546�.���/47.,�93���
A�/9�.=�4;�0�-.4/0�79.,�.,90�09.��0�.90;=93���((*(((�0D�5�4;�.,��4;;9-��
;844/0:�-��6�5�36��	,��09.��90�84-�.�6��6?�-�3.�.4��E90.93���5:84=5�3.�
�36�/�.�98�7,9-,�7988�,�8:�.4�-�:9.�890��43��E90.93��21093�00�893F���0��
�1/.,�/54/�*�.,��/�096�3.9�8��884-�.943�.4�.,��34/.,��36��E90.93��
,41093��.4�.,��7�0.�74186�5�E9590��43�.,��:4.�3.9�8�;4/�.,��74/F;4/-��
.4�2��79.,93���0,4/.�-4551.��690.�3-��.4��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0���
�
	,��09.��93-816�0���;4/5�/�-�5�3.�74/F0�7,�/��.,��?420�,�A���8/��6=�
2��3�840.��	,��.=:��4;��5:84=5�3.�43�.,90�09.��74186�34.�5�.-,�.,�.�
840.��0�9.�74186�2��;4-100�6�43�4;;9-��6�A�84:5�3.��36�1093��69;;�/�3.�
0F988�0�.0���

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�

B�
	,���6?�-�3.�:4:18�.943�7988�2���28��.4��--�00�.,��?420�79.,93���
/�8�.9A�8=�0,4/.�690.�3-���.�.,90�09.���	,�/���/���804��E90.93��,9�,�
;/�D1�3-=�/41.�0�;/45�.,��-9.=�-�3./��.4��43F0� /400��884793��
-433�-.9A9.=��-/400�.,��-9.=��	4�5�E9590��.,90*�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�

Page 837



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������%(��
�

95:/4A��893F���0�2�.7��3�.,��/�096�3.9�8��/����36��0.�2890,�6�
/�.�98!�5:84=5�3.�4;;�/��
�
	,��09.��93-816�0���;4/5�/�-�5�3.�74/F0�7,�/��.,��?420�,�A���8/��6=�
2��3�840.��	,��.=:��4;��5:84=5�3.�43�.,90�09.��74186�34.�5�.-,�.,�.�
840.��0�9.�74186�2��;4-100�6�43�4;;9-��6�A�84:5�3.��36�.,�/�;4/��
1.989093��69;;�/�3.�0F988�0�.0����

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�

B�
	,��10��4;�.,��09.���0�4;;9-�0�74186�3��6�.4��301/��.,�.��--�00�A9��343�
-�/�546�0�90�.,��:/95�/=�546��4;�./�A�8��	,��84-�.943�4;�.,��09.��93�.,��
0121/2�3��/���5��30�.,�.�9.�,�0��E90.93���--�00�.4���;/�D1�3.�210�
/41.�0��
3�4/6�/�.4�5�E9590��.,����0��4;��--�0093��.,�0��/41.�0�210�
0.4:0�79.,93�4/��6?�-�3.�.4�.,��09.��43�.,���64:.�6�/4�60�74186�3��6�.4�
2��95:8�5�3.�6���
�
),980.�.,�/���/���E90.93��-=-8��/41.�0�-433�-.9430�79.,93�.,��
A9-939.=*54/��74186�3��6�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�.4�5�E9590��-433�-.9A9.=�
.4�.,��-9.=�-�3./�����7�-=-8��/41.�0��36�:�6�0./9�3�;44.:�.,0�74186�
3��6�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�93�4/6�/�.4�:/454.��010.�93�28��./�A�8�.4��36�
;/45�.,��09.����

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�


!B�
	,��09H��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��8847���A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��
93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�-895�.��-,�3����	,�/���/��4::4/.139.9�0�;4/�.,90�.4�893F�79.,�
.,��3�7�/�096�3.9�8�09.��.4�.,��34/.,�;4/�.,��95:8�5�3.�.943�4;� ���;4/�
�E�5:8���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�,�0�.,��
4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����09�39;9-�3.8=�:409.9A��-43./921.943�2=�593959093��
.,��95:�-.0�4;�.,��09.����
�
�10.�93�28��./�A�8�546��:�/.9-9:�.943�90�-/9.9-�8�.4�5939590��3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43��/��3,410����0��59009430��	,��95:/4A�5�3.�4;�-=-8�*�
:�6�0./9�3��36�210��--�0092989.=�7988�2��-/9.9-�8�.4�.,90��

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�


!B�
 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��-43.�930�34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430��36�
64�0�34.�-433�-.�.4��3=��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��-4//964/0���9A�3�:�/.�4;�
.,��09.��90���;4/5�/�93610./9�8�09.�*�.,�/��90��3�4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�
93.��/�.����0-,�5��.4�93-/��0��29469A�/09.=��36�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,��
796�/�3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.��	,��0-,�5��0,4186�-433�-.�79.,�.,��
/�096�3.9�8��884-�.943�.4��8847�796�/�-433�-.9A9.=�7,�/����/6�30��36�
-433�-.93��4:�30:�-��5�=�,�8:�.4�95:/4A��29469A�/09.=�79.,93�.,��09.���

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

>�
	,��5�?4/9.=�4;�.,90�09.��90��/��3;9�86�79.,�.,��0�-.943�.4�.,��041.,�2�93��
2/473;9�86���
�

.�90��/�6������/9-18.1/�8�8�36�/�:/�0�3.93��,9�,�D1�89.=�04980��
3�
-45293�.943�79.,�.,��,41093���884-�.943*�.,90�74186�2����09�39;9-�3.�8400�
.4�.,90�,9�,��/�6��04980�79.,93�.,��/93��/4�6��
�
��/.�4;�.,90�09.��90���;4/5�/�-�5�3.�74/F0��	,���E.�3.�4;�-43.�593�.943�
43�.,90�09.��3��60�.4�2��96�3.9;9�6��36�/�5�69�8��-.943�136�/.�F�3�.4�

Page 838



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������%���
�

�301/��.,��0498�90�019.�28��;4/�10���36�.,�/��90�34�95:�-.�.4��5:84=��0�
,��8.,��

�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��
93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;��;;9-9�3-=�
0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93��.4��A496�3���.9A��95:�-.0�43�.,90�
42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�,�0�.,��
4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����:409.9A��-43./921.943���

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3��5:84=5�3.�7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.����3�/�.943*�
�8.,41�,�.,90�90�34.��3.9-9:�.�6�.4�2��4;��5�93610./9�8�3�.1/���	,��09.��
74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�.4�
5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��95:�-.0�43�8�36;988��
�
)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��/�5�69�.943��36�-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�
2��:/4-�00�6��--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� B�
	,�/���/��34��J��0�93�.,90�84-�.943��36�34�955�69�.���9/�D1�89.=�
9001�0����47�A�/*�.,��-1518�.9A��95:�-.0�5�=�3��6��66/�0093��93�.�/50�
4;�./�;;9-!�J�95:�-.�<9�����843�096��:�/59..�6�-455139.=�0.�6915�!�
/�.�98�6�A�84:5�3.@��
�
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.���3=�:4.�3.9�8�95:�-.0�1093��.,��-9.=796��847�
�59009430�:489-=�79.,�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0�
�36�:/454.943�4;�010.�93�28��./�A�8��

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�
:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F�

BB�
	,��09.��90�;8446�/90F�H43���*�7,9-,�:40�0�34�955�69�.��;8446�/90F��
�
�8.,41�,�93���847�;8446�/90F�H43�*�.,��09.��0,4186��301/��.,�.�59.9��.943�
.47�/60�01/;�-��7�.�/�5�3���5�3.�.,/41�,����0�;4/��E�5:8�*��/��
95:8�5�3.�6�.4�5939590��95:�-.0�43�.,��796�/��/�����

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��

B�
	,�/���/��34�6�09�3�.�6�,�/9.�����00�.0�79.,93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��
:/4:40�6�09.���36�34.,93��09�39;9-�3.�93�.�/50�4;��/-,��484�9-�8�
93.�/�0.��
�
	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�/�;8�-.�.,��:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,��
��/9.����	4:9-���:�/�.4��301/��.,�.�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�/�;8�-.0�.,��
-43.�E.�4;�.,��796�/�-9.=��36�-/��.�0���84-�88=�690.93-.9A��:8�-��79.,�
6�;939.��-,�/�-.�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��.,��
5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�
136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��


�
	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4;�.,��09.��74186�8��6�.4���3�7��5:84=5�3.��/���4;�
.,��-9.=�2�93��-/��.�6����0./43���8�5�3.�4;��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��.4�;9.�
79.,�.,���E90.93��1/2�3�:�..�/3��36�.4�0�:�/�.��.,��3�7��36��E90.93��
6�A�84:5�3.0�0,4186�2��93-4/:4/�.�6��
�
�/45��-/400�.,��09.��.,�/���/���804�F�=�0./�.��9-�A9�70�.47�/60�.,��
�930.�/��0�7�88��0�.4�34/.,�7,9-,�74186�3��6�.4�2��:/�0�/A�6���
	,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00�0,4186��301/��.,�.�9.�-43096�/0�:/93-9:8�0�

Page 839



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������%���
�

79.,93�.,����/9.����	4:9-���:�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.�
�843�096��.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�
136�/.�F�3�.4�136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

������)	
+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,90�09.��7988�69/�-.8=�-43./921.��.4�.,���5:84=5�3.�8�36�01::8=�;4/�

�����;;9-���36�90�43��4;�.,��:/93-9:8��09.�0�93�6�89A�/93��.,90K�
• 	,��09.��90��6?�-�3.�.4��3��E90.93��21093�00�:�/F�7,9-,��3-41/��93���

893F���0�79.,��E90.93��21093�00�0K�
• 	,��,41093���884-�.943�.4�.,��34/.,��0�7�88��0�.,��:/4E959.=�4;�

�0.�2890,�6�/�096�3.9�8��/��0�5��30���0,4/.�-4551.��690.�3-��;4/�
.,40��89A93��3��/2=�.4�3�7��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0K�

• 	,�/���/���E90.93��,9�,��36�847�;/�D1�3-=�210�/41.�0�79.,93�-840��
:/4E959.=*�93-81693����:�/F��36�/96�K�

• 	,��09.��64�0�34.�-43.�93��3=�3�.1/��6�09�3�.9430��	,�/��90��3�
4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�0-,�5��.4�93-/��0��9.0�29469A�/09.=�.,/41�,�
-/��.93��0./�.��9-��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��893F�6�79.,�.,���6?�-�3.�
,41093���884-�.943K�

• 	,��0-�8��4;�6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�-895�.��
-,�3���59.9��.943�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�
/�3�7�28��.�-,3484�9�0K�

• 	,�/���/��-1//�3.8=�34��9/�D1�89.=�9001�0��
+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • �4/5�/�10�0�.4�.,��041.,�4;�.,���884-�.943�-4186�-43.�93�

-43.�593�.943�61��.4�9.0�;4/5�/�10���0���-�5�3.�74/F0��
��5�69�.943�4;�.,90�7988�3��6�.4�4--1/�.4��301/��.,�/��90�34�.,/��.�
.4�,15�3�,��8.,K�

• 	,��.=:��4;��5:84=5�3.�840.��.�.,��;4/5�/�-�5�3.�74/F0�7988�34.�
2��/�:8�-�6K�

• ),980.�.,�/��90��--�00�.4�;/�D1�3.�210�/41.�0*�.,��./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�
3��60�.4�2��A�0.8=�95:/4A�6�.4��3�28��-433�-.9A9.=�79.,��0.�2890,�6�
�36�3�7�/�096�3.9�8��/��0��0�7�88��0�.,���0.�2890,�6�/�.�98��36�
�5:84=5�3.�-�3./�0��6?�-�3.�.4�.,��09.���	,90�90�-/9.9-�8�.4��301/��
010.�93�28���--�00��0�7�88��0�593959093��.,��10��4;�.,��-�/!�
�/��3,410����0��59009430�93�/�0:430��.4�-895�.��-,�3��K��

• �4.�3.9�8�;4/��E�-�/2�.93��-43��0.943*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�.95�0*�
;/45�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470K�

• �4.�3.9�8�,�/5�.4��9/�D1�89.=�-4186�2����3�/�.�6�43�.,��41.�/�/93�>
/4�6��0���/�018.�4;�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470�:/�0�3.93��3�7�
4::4/.139.9�0�.4��E:401/��0,4186�9;�.,��09.��90�34.�-�/�;188=�
6�09�3�6��

• 	,��5�?4/9.=�4;�.,��09.��90��/��3;9�86K�
• 	,��8�36�90��/�6������/9-18.1/�8�8�36�/�:/�0�3.93����8400�.4�,9�,�

�/�6��04980�93�.,90�84-�.943K�
• �5:84=5�3.�10�0�7988�93-/��0��7�.�/�10���36�7�0.����3�/�.943��

�

�

��
2��1���� 	���������	��������+�

����	����	 �"�,�-.�/�0�
��� ���!	 �1/�8!�6?�-�3.�.4��E90.93��21093�00�:�/F���1/�8�)�0.�)�/6�

Page 840



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������%���
�

�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

�(*(((�0D�5�<�(C�:84.�/�.94��36���0.4/�=0@�;4/��G�*��9�,.�
3610./9�8*�
0.4/�����36��90./921.943�<��2!��-!��!�&@��

	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

(�
	,�/��90�34�09�39;9-�3.��;;�-.�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�

(�
	,�/���/��34�09�39;9-�3.�95:�-.0�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���	,��10�0�79.,93�.,��
�E90.93��21093�00�:�/F��/��09598�/�93�3�.1/���36�.,�/�;4/���/��6��5�6�
34.�.4�:40���3�9001���

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���

B�
	,90�09.��,�0�2��3��884-�.�6�;4/���59E�4;��5:84=5�3.�10�0��	,�/��90�.,��
4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�4;;�/�./�9393��79.,93�.,��6�A�84:5�3.*�
6�:�3693��43�.,��4--1:9�/*��36�.,/41�,�.,��-430./1-.943�:,�0���

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

BB�
	,90�09.��69/�-.8=�-43./921.�0�.4�.,���5:84=5�3.�8�36�01::8=�;4/�.,��
-9.=���A96�3-��0,470�.,�.�.,��-9.=�3��60�.4��--45546�.���/47.,�93���
A�/9�.=�4;�0�-.4/0�79.,�.,90�09.��0�.90;=93���(*(((�0D�5�4;�.,��59E�6�
�G�*�89�,.�93610./9�8*�0.4/�����36�690./921.943��	,90�90�.,��:/93-9:8��09.��
93�5��.93��.,90��5:84=5�3.�6�5�36�.=:���	,��09.��90��804�84-�.�6�
�6?�-�3.�.4��E90.93���5:84=5�3.*�7,9-,�7988�,�8:�.4�-�:9.�890��43�
�E90.93��21093�00�893F���0���
�
��3�7�:�/F��36�/96��09.��7988�2��84-�.�6��6?�-�3.�.4�.,��21093�00�:�/F�
�3�2893���446��--�00�A9����,9�,�;/�D1�3-=�/41.��.4��36�;/45�.,��-9.=�
-�3./���

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�

(�
	,�/��90�34�09�39;9-�3.��;;�-.�4;�.,90�09.��43�.,90�42?�-.9A���
�
��

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�

>!B�
),980.�.,90�09.��64�0�34.�:/4A96���3�93.��/�.�6�./�30:4/.�5�.,46*�9.�7988�
95:�-.�43�.,��01//413693��./�30:4/.�3�.74/F��	,��09.��,�0��446��--�00�
.4�.,��/93�>/4�6*�7,9-,�90�:409.9A��;4/��3�2893��A�,9-8�0�.4��--�00�.,��
09.�0���47�A�/*�.,90��/���4;�.,��-9.=�90�F3473�.4�,�A��9001�0�79.,�
-43��0.943��36�93-/��093��.,���5:84=5�3.�0�-.4/�,�/��5�=�3���.9A�8=�
95:�-.�43�.,90�� 1//�3.8=�.,��95:�-.�4;�.,90�90�13F3473�21.�59.9��.943�
74186�2��/�D19/�6�0,4186�.,90�2��:/4A�3�.,��-�0���
�
��7�-=-8��/41.�0�74186�3��6�.4�2��95:8�5�3.�6�93�4/6�/�.4�:/454.��
4.,�/�;4/50�4;�010.�93�28��./�A�8�.4��36�;/45�.,��09.����47�A�/*�.,��
/93�>/4�6�:/4A�0�.4�2����5�?4/�2�//9�/�.4�-/400�;4/�.,90�546��4;�./�A�8�
�36�.,�/��74186�3��6�.4�2����3�7�-/40093��:493.�93-816�6���
�
	,��09.��7988�2���6?�-�3.�.4���3�7�:�/F��36�/96���884793����,9�,�
;/�D1�3-=�0�/A9-��.4�.,��-9.=�-�3./���36��--�0092989.=�.4�.,��09.��A9��
546�0�4.,�/�.,�3�.,��-�/���9A�3�.,��690.�3-��;/45��E90.93��/�096�3.9�8�
�/��0*�9.�90�1389F�8=�.,�.�.,��09.��7988��../�-.�5�3=�:�6�0./9�30*��E-�:.�
;/45�.,���6?�-�3.�:�/F�G�/96�*�:�/.9-18�/8=��9A�3�.,��/41.���-/400�.,��
/93�>/4�6����6�0./9�3��--�00�0,4186�2��95:8�5�3.�6��0�:�/.�4;�.,��

Page 841



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������%���
�

:�/5900943�.4�-433�-.��0�;188=��0�:400928��.4�.,��:�/F��36�/96���
�
	,�/���/��24.,�:409.9A���36�3���.9A��2�3�;9.0�;4/�.,90�09.�0��36�
.,�/�;4/��.,��95:�-.0�.47�/60�.,90�42?�-.9A��-4186�2��:409.9A��4/�
3���.9A��6�:�3693��1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943���

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�


!B�
	,��09H��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��8847���A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��
93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�-895�.��-,�3����593959093��.,��95:�-.�4;�.,��09.��90�F�=��36�
0,4186�2��-43096�/�6�93�-45293�.943��
�
�10.�93�28��./�A�8�546��:�/.9-9:�.943�90�-/9.9-�8�.4�5939590��3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43��/��3,410����0��59009430��	,��95:/4A�5�3.�4;�-=-8�*�
:�6�0./9�3��36�210��--�0092989.=�7988�2��-/9.9-�8�.4�.,90��

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�


�
 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��-43.�930�34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430��36�
64�0�34.�-433�-.�.4��3=��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��-4//964/0��	,�/��90��3�
4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�93.��/�.����0-,�5��.4�93-/��0��29469A�/09.=�
�36�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,��796�/�3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.���

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

>�>�
	,��09.�0�93�.,90��884-�.943��/���/��3;9�86���
�

.�90��/�6������/9-18.1/�8�8�36�/�:/�0�3.93��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�A�/0�.98��
04980��	,90�74186�2����8400�.4�.,���5413.�4;�,9�,��/�6����/9-18.1/�8�8�36�
79.,93�#4/F��

�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��
93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;��;;9-9�3-=�
0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93��.4��A496�3���.9A��95:�-.0�43�.,90�
42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�,�0�.,��
4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����:409.9A��-43./921.943��

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3��5:84=5�3.�10��7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.����3�/�.943��
	,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��/�-=-893��
0-,�5�0�.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��95:�-.0�43�
8�36;988��
�
)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��/�5�69�.943��36�-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�
2��:/4-�00�6��--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� B�
	,�/���/��34��J��0�93�.,90�84-�.943��36�34�955�69�.���9/�D1�89.=�
9001�0����0�.,90�90��5:84=5�3.��884-�.943*�.,�/��90�1389F�8=�.4�2��9001�0�
79.,�93./461-93��3�7��E:401/��3�E.�.4�41.�/�/93��/4�6�<138�00�:�4:8��
89A93��.,�/���0�.,�9/�:�/5�3�3.�/�096�3-�@��
�
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.���3=�:4.�3.9�8�95:�-.0�1093��.,��-9.=796��847�
�59009430�:489-=�79.,�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0�
�36�:/454.943�4;�010.�93�28��./�A�8��

Page 842



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������%"��
�

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�
:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F�

BB�
	,��09.��90�;8446�/90F�H43���*�7,9-,�:40�0�34�955�69�.��;8446�/90F��
�
�8.,41�,�93���847�;8446�/90F�H43�*�.,��09.��0,4186��301/��.,�.�59.9��.943�
.47�/60�01/;�-��7�.�/�5�3���5�3.�.,/41�,����0�;4/��E�5:8�*��/��
95:8�5�3.�6�.4�5939590��95:�-.0�43�.,��796�/��/�����

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��

B�
	,�/���/��34�6�09�3�.�6�,�/9.�����00�.0�79.,93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��
:/4:40�6�09.���36�34.,93��09�39;9-�3.�93�.�/50�4;��/-,��484�9-�8�
93.�/�0.��
�
	,��6�09�3�4;�.,��09.��74186�3��6�.4�/�;8�-.�.,��:/93-9:8�0�79.,93�.,��
��/9.����	4:9-���:�/�.4��301/��.,�.�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�/�;8�-.0�.,��
-43.�E.�4;�.,��796�/�-9.=��36�-/��.�0���84-�88=�690.93-.9A��:8�-��79.,�
6�;939.��-,�/�-.�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.��843�096��.,��
5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�136�/.�F�3�.4�
136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��


�
	,��6�A�84:5�3.�4;�.,��09.��74186�8��6�.4���3�7��5:84=5�3.��/���4;�
.,��-9.=�2�93��-/��.�6��
.�90�-43096�/�6�.,�.�A901�8�95:�-.�4;�.,��
�E.�30943�.4�.,���5:84=5�3.�09.��-�3�2��59.9��.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3��
�
	,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00�0,4186��301/��.,�.�9.�-43096�/0�:/93-9:8�0�
79.,93�.,����/9.����	4:9-���:�/��
.�74186�2��/�-455�36�6�.,�.�
�843�096��.,��5�0.�/:8�3393��:/4-�00*���,�/9.����95:�-.��00�005�3.�90�
136�/.�F�3�.4�136�/0.�36�,47�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�95:�-.�.,��-9.=��

+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,90�09.��7988�69/�-.8=�-43./921.��.4�.,���5:84=5�3.�8�36�01::8=��36�
90�43��4;�.,��:/93-9:8��09.�0�93�6�89A�/93����2!��-!��!�&K�

• 	,��09.��90��6?�-�3.�.4��3��E90.93��21093�00�:�/F�7,9-,��3-41/��93���
893F���0�79.,��E90.93��21093�00�0K�

• 	,�/���/���E90.93��-455139.9�0�79.,93���0,4/.�-4551.��690.�3-��
;4/�.,40��89A93��3��/2=�.4�3�7��5:84=5�3.�4::4/.139.9�0��8.,41�,�
.,�=�74186�3��6�.4�-/400�.,��/93�>/4�6!�"�K�

• 	,��09.��74186�2��93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��3�7�:�/F��36�/96��
4;;�/93����,9�,�;/�D1�3-=�210�0�/A9-��.4�.,�� 9.=� �3./�K�

• 	,��09.��64�0�34.�-43.�93��3=�3�.1/��6�09�3�.9430��	,�/��90��3�
4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�0-,�5��.4�93-/��0��9.0�29469A�/09.=�.,/41�,�
-/��.93��0./�.��9-��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/���36�-433�-.93��79.,�.,��
796�/�3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.K�

• 	,��0-�8��4;�6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�-895�.��
-,�3���59.9��.943�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�
/�3�7�28��.�-,3484�9�0K�

• 	,�/���/��-1//�3.8=�34��9/�D1�89.=�9001�0��
+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • �4/5�/�10�0�.4�.,��041.,�4;�.,���884-�.943�-4186�-43.�93�

-43.�593�.943�61��.4�9.0�;4/5�/�10���0���-�5�3.�74/F0��
��5�69�.943�4;�.,90�7988�3��6�.4�4--1/�.4��301/��.,�/��90�34�.,/��.�
.4�,15�3�,��8.,K�

• 	,��.=:��4;��5:84=5�3.�840.��.�.,��;4/5�/�-�5�3.�74/F0�7988�34.�
2��/�:8�-�6K�

• ),980.�.,�/��90��--�00�.4�;/�D1�3.�210�/41.�0*�.,��./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�
3��60�.4�2��A�0.8=�95:/4A�6�.4��3�28��-433�-.9A9.=�79.,��0.�2890,�6�

Page 843



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������%���
�

�36�3�7�/�096�3.9�8��/��0��0�7�88��0�.,���0.�2890,�6�/�.�98��36�
�5:84=5�3.�-�3./�0��	,��09.��90�41.096��4;�.,��/93�>/4�6�7,9-,�90���
5�?4/�2�//9�/�;4/�:�6�0./9�3��36�-=-8���--�00��	,90�90�-/9.9-�8�.4�
�301/��010.�93�28���--�00��0�7�88��0�593959093��.,��10��4;�.,��-�/!�
�/��3,410����0��59009430�93�/�0:430��.4�-895�.��-,�3��K��

• �4.�3.9�8�;4/��E�-�/2�.93��-43��0.943*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�:��F�.95�0*�
;/45�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�;8470K�

• 	,��5�?4/9.=�4;�.,��09.��90��/��3;9�86K�
• 	,��8�36�90��/�6������/9-18.1/�8�8�36�/�:/�0�3.93����8400�.4�,9�,�

�/�6��04980�93�.,90�84-�.943K�
• �5:84=5�3.�10�0�7988�93-/��0��7�.�/�10���36�7�0.����3�/�.943��

�

�

������,���
���	����	

5�

����	����	 3!��
��� ���!	  9.=�-�3./����1986,�88�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

�"*(((�0D�5�;4/�/�.�98�<��@�

	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

(�
	,�/��90�34�09�39;9-�3.��;;�-.�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�


�

.�90�89F�8=�.,�.�.,�/��90�54/��;44.;�88�.4�.,90�84-�.943��
5:/4A�5�3.0�.4�
.,��?13-.943�4;��9--�6988=��36���/89�5�3.��./��.�74186�2��/�D19/�6�.4�
�301/��.,��0�;�.=�4;�:�6�0./9�30��	,90�74186�6�:�36�1:43�
5�0.�/:8�3393���36�95:8�5�3.�.943��

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���

(�
	,�/���/��34�09�39;9-�3.�95:�-.0�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

BB�
	,90�90���09�39;9-�3.�/�.�98�09.���36�69/�-.8=�-43./921.�0�.4�.,��
/�.�98!�5:84=5�3.�8�36�01::8=�;4/�.,��-9.=���A96�3-��0,470�.,�.�.,��-9.=�
3��60�.4��--45546�.��/�.�98��/47.,��	,90�09.��90�84-�.�6�79.,93�.,��-9.=�
-�3./���6?�-�3.�.4��E90.93��/�.�98��36��004-9�.�6�;13-.9430��	,��84-�.943�
7988�,�8:�.4�-�:9.�890��43��E90.93��893F���0��36��E.�36�.,��/�.�98�;13-.943�
4;�.,��-9.=�-�3./��01::4/.93��9.0�4A�/�88�A9�2989.=��36�:1/:40��24.,�93�.,��
955�69�.��A9-939.=��36�-9.=�-�3./���0���7,48���
�
 1//�3.8=*�045��4;�.,��139.0��/��4--1:9�6��36�.,90�:�/5900943�5�=�790,�
.4�/�6�A�84:!/�84-�.���E90.93��;13-.9430���

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�

(�
	,�/��90�34�09�39;9-�3.��;;�-.�4;�.,90�09.��43�.,90�42?�-.9A���
�
��

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4� B!
�

Page 844



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������%%��
�

./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�

	,��09.��90�84-�.�6�79.,93�.,��-9.=�-�3./���884793���--�00�.4���A�/9�.=�4;�
./�30:4/.�546�0��	,��09.��90��6?�-�3.�.4�24.,�;/�D1�3.��36�343>
;/�D1�3.�/41.�0*�7,9-,�-4186�2��10�6�79.,41.�;1/.,�/�93;/�0./1-.1/��
95:/4A�5�3.0��	,90�93-816�0�:�/F��36�/96�0�210�/41.�0��884793��.,��09.��
.4�2��-433�-.�6�.,/41�,�546�0�4.,�/�.,�3�.,��-�/��
�
	,�/���/���E90.93��:�6�0./9�3�/41.�0�93�10���0�7�88��0�-=-8��/41.�0�.4�.,90�
84-�.943��
�

.�90��E:�-.�6�.,�.�.,��-�/�:�/F93���6?�-�3.�.4� 89;;4/6+0�	47�/�74186�2��
8959.�6�0,4186��669.943�8�/�.�98�2��-/��.�6����54A93��:�/F93��-4186�
,�A��:409.9A��95:�-.0�;4/�.,90�84-�.943�93�/�61-93��-43��0.943��8.,41�,*�
9.�-4186�54A��.,90�.4��8.�/3�.9A��:�/F93��84-�.9430���8.�/3�.9A��5�.,460�
4;�./�A�8��36�84-�.9430�;4/�:�/F93��74186�3��6�.4�2��:/454.�6��36�
95:8�5�3.�6�.4��3�28���--�00�;4/�:�4:8��79.,�690�2989.9�0��

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�


!B�
	,��09H��4;�.,��09.��0,4186��8847���A�/9�.=�4;�-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��
93-4/:4/�.943�4;�/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4��A496�3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43�-895�.��-,�3�����93959093��.,��95:�-.�4;�.,��09.��90�F�=��36�
0,4186�2��-43096�/�6�93�-45293�.943��),�/���E90.93��2198693�0�5�=�2��
/�34A�.�6��0�:�/.�4;�.,90�0-,�5�*��6�:.�.943��36�010.�93�28��2198693��
5�.,460�0,4186�0.988�2����-43096�/�.943��
�
�10.�93�28��./�A�8�546��:�/.9-9:�.943�90�-/9.9-�8�.4�5939590��3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43��/��3,410����0��59009430���--�0092989.=�;/45��E90.93��/41.�0�
93�.,��-9.=�-�3./��0,4186��301/��.,�.�.,�/��90�59395�8�95:�-.�;/45�
�669.943�8�;44.;�88��
5:/4A�5�3.0�.4�8��92989.=��36�:1289-�/��85�0,4186�
2��93-4/:4/�.�6*�:�/.9-18�/8=��.�.,��?13-.943�79.,��9--�6988=�.4�
�3-41/����:�4:8��.4�7�8F�.4�.,��3�7�/�.�98�4;;�/��36��301/��0�;��
:�00�����-/400�.,��?13-.943�79.,���/89�5�3.��./��.��

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�


�
 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��-43.�930�34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430��36�
64�0�34.�-433�-.�.4��3=��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��-4//964/0��	,�/��90��3�
4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�09.��.4�93.��/�.����0-,�5��.4�93-/��0��29469A�/09.=�
�36�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�.,��796�/�3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.��9A�3�9.0�84-�.943�
�6?�-�3.�.4�.,���9A�/��400�:/94/�.4�9.�5��.93��.,���9A�/��10�*�7,9-,�90���
�/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/�� 4//964/���

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

BB�
	,��90���2/473;9�86�09.���36�0,4186�93-4/:4/�.��.,��/�>10���0�7�88��0�/�>
6�A�84:5�3.�4;��E90.93��2198693�0���

�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��
93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;��;;9-9�3-=�
0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93��.4��A496�3���.9A��95:�-.0�43�.,90�
42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�,�0�.,��
4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����:409.9A��-43./921.943��
�
��.�98�6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186�34.�,�A����09�39;9-�3.�95:�-.�43�.,���9A�/�
�400�93�.�/50�4;�7�.�/�D1�89.=��8.,41�,�/9A�/�;�-93��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186�
59.9��.���3=�:4.�3.9�8��;;�-.0�;/45�,15�3�93.�/�-.943��

Page 845



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������%&��
�

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
�3�/�.�98�10��7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.����3�/�.943��	,��
09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�
.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��95:�-.0�43�8�36;988��
�
)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��/�5�69�.943��36�-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�
2��:/4-�00�6��--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� 
�
	,��09.��90�84-�.�6��6?�-�3.�.4�.,��-9.=�-�3./���J�����3��9/�D1�89.=�
�00�005�3.�7988�2��/�D19/�6�61��.4�:/4E959.=�.4��J����36�4.,�/��/��0�
4;�:44/��9/�D1�89.=�93�.,��-9.=�-�3./��   
 
	,��09.��0,4186�59.9��.���3=�:4.�3.9�8�95:�-.0�1093��.,��-9.=796��847�
�59009430�:489-=�79.,�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�847��59009430�.�-,3484�9�0�
�36�:/454.943�4;�010.�93�28��./�A�8��

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�
:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F�

>�>�
	,��09.��90�84-�.�6��9.,�/�096��4;�.,���9A�/��400��36�.,��5�?4/9.=�4;�.,��
09.��90�84-�.�6�79.,93�;8446�H43�����<,9�,�:4.�3.9�8�/90F�4;�;844693�@��
	,�/��90���09�39;9-�3.�-43-�/3�.,�.�;1/.,�/�6�A�84:5�3.�93�.,90�84-�.943�
5�=�:1.�.,��3�7�:/�590�0!21093�00�0��0�7�88��0��E90.93��21093�00�0��.�
/90F�4;�;844693����/94/�.4�6�A�84:5�3.*�;8446�59.9��.943�0,4186�2��
�0.�2890,�6�.4��301/��.,�.��3=�6�A�84:5�3.�5939590�0�9.0�95:�-.�43�
;844693����1/.,�/�59.9��.943�0,4186��804�2���9A�3�.47�/60�01/;�-��7�.�/�
5�3���5�3.�.,/41�,����0�;4/��E�5:8�*��/��95:8�5�3.�6�.4�5939590��
95:�-.0�43�.,��796�/��/�����

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��


�
	,��95:�-.�4;�.,90�09.���.�.,90�0.����90�13F3473��	,90�09.��90�79.,93�.,��
-9.=�-�3./���6?�-�3.�.4�.,���9A�/*� 89;;4/6+0�	47�/��36��E90.93��/�.�98�
139.0��	,�/��90��3�4::4/.139.=�.,/41�,�6�09�3�.4��301/��.,�.��3=�3�7�
</�@6�A�84:5�3.�/�;8�-.0�.,90�.4�-45:895�3.��36��3,�3-��.,���E90.93��
1/2�3�8�360-�:���	,��95:�-.�4;�6�A�84:93����,9�,�/��5413.�4;�
;844/0:�-��.,�3�.,���"*(((�0D�5�0:�-9;9�6�-4186�,�A����6�./95�3.�8�
95:�-.�43�2198693��,�9�,.*�0-�8���36�5�0093����

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��


�
	,��95:�-.0�4;�.,90�09.���.�.,90�0.�����90�13F3473��	,90�09.��90�79.,93�.,��
-9.=�-�3./���6?�-�3.�.4�.,���9A�/*� 89;;4/6+0�	47�/��36��E90.93��/�.�98�
139.0��	,�/��90��3�4::4/.139.=�.,/41�,�6�09�3�.4��301/��.,�.��3=�3�7�
</�@6�A�84:5�3.�90�/�;8�-.0�.,90�.4�-45:895�3.��36��3,�3-��.,���E90.93��
1/2�3�8�360-�:���	,��95:�-.�4;�6�A�84:93����,9�,�/��5413.�4;�
;844/0:�-��.,�3�.,���"*(((�0D�5�0:�-9;9�6�-4186�,�A����6�./95�3.�8�
95:�-.�43�2198693��,�9�,.*�0-�8���36�5�0093���

+�,	-�����(��	 • �9�39;9-�3.�-9.=�-�3./��84-�.943��6?�-�3.�.4��E90.93��/�.�98��36�
�004-9�.�6�;13-.9430��	,90�7988�,�8:�.4�-�:9.�890��43��E90.93��893F���0�
�36�01::4/.�.,��4A�/�88�A9�2989.=�4;�.,���E90.93��-9.=�-�3./��/�.�98�
;13-.943�93.4�.,��;1.1/�K�

• 	,��-�3./�8�84-�.943�5��30�.,�.�.,�/��90��E90.93���--�00�.4�
010.�93�28��./�30:4/.�546�0�79.,93�-840��:/4E959.=�.4�.,��09.�K�

• 	,�/���/��34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�09.�0�21.�.,�/��90��3�4::4/.139.=�
;4/�.,��09.��.4�2��9334A�.9A��93�93-/��093��29469A�/09.=�93�.,��
/9A�/096��84-�.943�.4�?493�79.,�.,��/��943�8��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��
-4//964/�79.,93�-840��:/4E959.=K�

Page 846



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������%���
�

• 	,90�90���2/473;9�86�09.�K�
+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • 
5:/4A�5�3.0�.4��301/��0�;�.=�4;�:�6�0./9�30�74186�2��/�D19/�6*�

:�/.9-18�/8=��.�.,��?13-.943�4;��9--�6988=�79.,���/89�5�3.��./��.K�
• 	,�/���/��:4.�3.9�8�95:89-�.9430�43�7�.�/�D1�89.=�61��.4�9.0�

0./�66893��4;�.,���9A�/��400K�
• 	,��09.��90�84-�.�6��6?�-�3.�.4�.,�� 9.=� �3./���J�����3��9/�D1�89.=�

�00�005�3.�7988�2��/�D19/�6�01��.4�.,��:/4E959.=�.4�.,���J����36�
4.,�/��/��0�4;�:44/��9/�D1�89.=�79.,93�.,�� 9.=� �3./�K�

����/ ���!	 �
�

�

���
��1�4�������	��������
���

����	����	 3!��
��� ���!	 �1/�8�!�E.�30943�.4�.,���E90.93����09�3�/��1.8�.���18;4/6�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

��*(((�0D�5�;4/���901/��<��@�

	 �

�&'����(��	 �
�
��	4�5��.�.,��69A�/0��
,41093��3��60�4;�.,��
:4:18�.943�93���010.�93�28��
7�=��

(�
	,�/��90�34�09�39;9-�3.��;;�-.�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���

�
��
5:/4A��.,��,��8.,��36�
7�88>2�93��4;�#4/F+0�
:4:18�.943�

(��
	,�/��90�34�09�39;9-�3.��;;�-.�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���

�
��
5:/4A���61-�.943*�
0F9880�6�A�84:5�3.��36��
./�9393��;4/��3��;;�-.9A��
74/F;4/-���

(�
	,�/���/��34�09�39;9-�3.�95:�-.0�43�.,90�42?�-.9A���

�
�� /��.��?420��36�6�89A�/�
�/47.,�4;���010.�93�28�*�
847�-�/243��36�93-8109A��
�-4345=�

B�
	,90�90���09.��;4/�8�901/��93-4/:4/�.�6�79.,93�.,���E90.93��6�09�3�/�41.8�.�
09.����
.�69/�-.8=�-43./921.�0�.4�.,���5:84=5�3.�8�36�01::8=�;4/�.,��-9.=��
	,��-4>84-�.943�79.,�.,��6�09�3�/�41.8�.�7988�,�8:�.4�-�:9.�890��43�
�E90.93��893F���0��36��E.�36�;13-.943�4;�.,90�41.>4;>.473�0,4::93��
-�3./���	,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;�8�901/��93�.,90�84-�.943�0,4186�2/4�6�3�.,��
�../�-.9A�3�00�4;�.,90�6�0.93�.943��36�.,�/�;4/��0,4186�,�8:�93�
01::4/.93��.,��-�3./�0�4A�/�88�A9�2989.=��36�:1/:40���
�
	,���A96�3-��2�0���36�F3473�:4:18�.943�93-/��0��7988�5��3�.,�.�.,��
3��6�;4/�8�901/��7988�93-/��0����47�A�/*�.,��6�09�3�.943�4;�8�901/��93�.,90�
84-�.943�74186�34.�7�3.�.4�,�A���3��6A�/0��95:�-.�43��E90.93��-�3./�0�
79.,�8�901/��;�-989.9�0��
.�74186�2���6A90�6�.,�.���0�D1�3.9�8��00�005�3.�
2��:/4A96�6�:/94/�.4�6�A�84:5�3.�.4�:/4A��.,90�34�09�39;9-�3.�95:�-.�
;/45�.,��09.���36�.4�:/454.��6�A�84:5�3.�4;��E90.93��84-�.9430�;9/0.��

"
����8:�6�89A�/��D1�89.=�
�36��--�00�.4��88�


!>�
	,��84-�.943�4;�.,90�09.��5�=�/�D19/��.,��/�84-�.943�4;�.,��:�/F��36�/96��
0-,�5���	,90�-4186�:4.�3.9�88=�/�61-���--�0092989.=�138�00���210�0.4:�
7�0�/�.�93�6��.�.,��09.���36�-433�-.9A9.=�2�.7��3�.,��3�7�:�/F��36�

Page 847



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������&(��
�

/96���36�8�901/�!6�09�3�/�41.8�.�93-816�6��
�
��

�
����61-��.,��3��6�.4�
./�A�8��36�6�89A�/���
010.�93�28��93.��/�.�6�
./�30:4/.�3�.74/F�

B!>�
	,�/���/��-1//�3.8=�09�39;9-�3.�2�//9�/0�.4�:�6�0./9�3��--�00�.4�.,��09.��
61��.4�.,��/93�>/4�6�2�//9�/��36�:/4E959.=�.4�/�096�3.9�8�84-�.9430���
�
 =-8���--�00�74186��804�3��6�.4�2��95:/4A�6��36��3-41/���6��0�:�/.�4;�
.,��6�A�84:5�3.���
�
	,�/��90��3��E90.93��:�/F��36�/96��;�-989.=��.�.,����09�3�/�41.8�.�7,9-,�
/130�69/�-.8=�.4�.,��-9.=�-�3./��79.,�518.9:8��0.4:0��843���18;4/6��4�6�
�884793���446��--�00�2=�;/�D1�3.�./�30:4/.��	,��6�A�84:5�3.�;4/�.,90�
09.��5�=�/�D19/��.,��/�84-�.943�4;�.,��:�/F��36�/96��0-,�5��,47�A�/�.4�
�8847��341�,�/445�;4/��E:�30943��	,90�-4186�:4.�3.9�88=�/�61-��
�--�0092989.=�138�00���210�0.4:�7�0�/�.�93�6��.�.,��09.���36�-433�-.9A9.=�
2�.7��3�.,��3�7�:�/F��36�/96���36�8�901/�!6�09�3�/�41.8�.�93-816�6��
	,��/�84-�.943�4;�.,��:�/F��36�/96��5�=�,�A���669.943�8�2�3�;9.0�43�
-�:�-9.=�;4/�-�:.1/93��-�/0�;/45�./�A�8893��93.4�.,��-9.=�-�3./���

%
�	4�5939590���/��3,410��
��0�0�.,�.�-�10��-895�.��
-,�3����36�6�89A�/���
5�3���6�/�0:430��.4�9.0�
�;;�-.0�


!B�
	,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186�93-4/:4/�.��-895�.��-,�3���59.9��.943�
5��01/�0�.,/41�,�6�09�3��36�8�=41.��),�/���E90.93��2198693�0�5�=�2��
/�34A�.�6��0�:�/.�4;�.,90�0-,�5�*��6�:.�.943��36�010.�93�28��2198693��
5�.,460�0,4186�0.988�2����-43096�/�.943����7�6�A�84:5�3.�5�=��8847�
.,��930.�88�.943�4;�43>09.��/�3�7�28���3�/�=�.�-,3484�9�0�.4�59.9��.��
95:�-.0�43�-895�.��-,�3����
�
�10.�93�28��./�A�8�546��:�/.9-9:�.943�90�-/9.9-�8�.4�5939590��3���.9A��
95:�-.0�43��/��3,410����0��59009430���--�0092989.=�;/45�.,��:�/F��36�
/96����36�95:/4A�5�3.�.4�4.,�/�546�0�4;��--�00�90�.,�/�;4/��-/9.9-�8��

&
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
�/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/�*�294>
69A�/09.=*���469A�/09.=*�
;84/���36�;�13��;4/�
�--�00928��,9�,�D1�89.=��36�
-433�-.�6�3�.1/�8�
�3A9/435�3.�


�
 1//�3.8=�.,��09.��-43.�930�34�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�6�09�3�.9430��36�
64�0�34.�-433�-.�.4��3=��/��3�93;/�0./1-.1/��-4//964/0��	,��09.��90�
�6?�-�3.�.4���-455139.=�4/-,�/6��36�.,�/��90��3�4::4/.139.=�;4/�.,90�
09.��.4�93.��/�.����0-,�5��.4�93-/��0��29469A�/09.=��36�-433�-.9A9.=�.4�
.,��796�/�3�.1/�8��3A9/435�3.���

�
��0��8�36�/�041/-�0�
�;;9-9�3.8=��36�0�;��1�/6�
.,�9/�D1�89.=��

BB�
	,��90���2/473;9�86�84-�.943��36�0,4186�93-4/:4/�.��.,��/�>10���0�7�88�
�0�/�>6�A�84:5�3.�.,���E90.93��09.����

�(
�
5:/4A��7�.�/�
�;;9-9�3-=��36�D1�89.=�


�
	,��0-�8��4;�.,��6�A�84:5�3.�0,4186��8847�59.9��.943�5��01/�0�.4�2��
93-4/:4/�.�6�.,/41�,�6�09�3*�8�=41.��36�.,��93-4/:4/�.943�4;��;;9-9�3-=�
0-,�5�0�01-,��0�/�937�.�/�,�/A�0.93��.4��A496�3���.9A��95:�-.0�43�.,90�
42?�-.9A���	,90�7988�6�:�36�1:43�95:8�5�3.�.943�21.�,�0�.,��
4::4/.139.=�.4�5�F����:409.9A��-43./921.943��

��
���61-��7�0.��
��3�/�.943��36�93-/��0��
8�A�8�4;�/�10���36�/�-=-893��


�
��8�901/��10��7988�,�A���3�93�A9.�28��95:�-.�43�7�0.����3�/�.943��	,��
09.��74186�3��6�.4�2��93-4/:4/�.�6�93.4�.,��-9.=796��/�-=-893��0-,�5�0�
.4�5�3����.,��7�0.���/9093�0��36�.4�5939590��95:�-.0�43�8�36;988��
�

Page 848



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������&���
�

)�0.���/9093��;/45�.,��/�5�69�.943��36�-430./1-.943�4;�.,��09.��0,4186�
2��:/4-�00�6��--4/693��.4�.,��7�0.��,9�/�/-,=��0�;�/��0�:400928���

��
�
5:/4A���9/�D1�89.=� 
�
),980.�.,90�90�34.�955�69�.�8=��6?�-�3.�.4��3��J��*�.,�/��90�.,��
:4.�3.9�8�;4/�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�.,/41�,��18;4/6�<�/���4;��J�.�-,39-�8�
2/��-,��36�;4/50�:�/.�4;��J��@���	,��95:�-.�4;�7,9-,�74186�6�:�36�
43�3�.1/��4;�8�901/��6�A�84:5�3.� �

��
��939590��;8446�/90F��36�
/�61-��.,��95:�-.�4;�
;844693��.4�:�4:8���36�
:/4:�/.=�93�#4/F�

BB�
	,90�09.��90�79.,93�;8446�H43�����36�90��.�34�955�69�.��/90F�4;�;844693���
�47�A�/*�59.9��.943�0,4186��804�2���9A�3�.47�/60�01/;�-��7�.�/�
5�3���5�3.�.,/41�,����0�;4/��E�5:8�*�.4�5939590��95:�-.0�43�.,��
796�/��/�����

��
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�,90.4/9-�
�3A9/435�3.*�-18.1/�8�
,�/9.���*�-,�/�-.�/��36�
0�..93��


�
	,�/��0,4186�2��34�09�39;9-�3.��;;�-.0�43�,�/9.�����00�.0�93�#4/F��
�47�A�/*�.,��6�09�3�.943�4;�8�901/��93�.,90�84-�.943�74186�34.�7�3.�.4�
,�A���3��6A�/0��95:�-.�43��E90.93��-�3./�0�79.,�8�901/��;�-989.9�0�
95:�-.93��43�-18.1/�8�,�/9.�����

�"
� 430�/A��4/��3,�3-��
#4/F+0�3�.1/�8��36�2198.�
8�360-�:��


�
	,��95:�-.�4;��3=�6�A�84:5�3.�90�6�:�36�3.�43�.,��.=:��4;�8�901/��
;�-989.=�930.�88�6���47�A�/*�.,���;;�-.0�4;�.,90��/��89F�8=�.4�2��59.9��.�6�
.,/41�,�6�09�3*�:�/.9-18�/8=��9A�3�.,��84-�.943��6?�-�3.�.4�.,���E90.93��
6�09�3�/�41.8�.��

+�,	-�����(��	 • 	,90�90���2/473;9�86�09.��
• 	,��8�901/��6�A�84:5�3.�7988�2��-4>84-�.�6���.�.,��6�09�3�/�41.8�.�

93-/��093��.,��09.�0��../�-.9A�3�00��36�A9�2989.=K�
• 	,��09.��64�0�34.�-43.�93��3=�3�.1/��-430�/A�.943�09.�0K�
• 	,��09.��90�79.,93���847�;8446�/90F�H43���36�34.��.�955�69�.��/90F�

;/45�;844693���
+�,	�. ""�!/��	 • 	,��6�09�3�.943�4;�.,90�84-�.943��0���8�901/��09.��0,4186�34.�,�A��

�6A�/0��95:�-.0�43��E90.93��8�901/��;�-989.9�0��36�0,4186�2��:/4A�3�
:/94/�.4�9.0�6�A�84:5�3.K�

• ��A�84:5�3.�5�=�/�D19/��.,��/�84-�.943�4;�.,��:�/F��36�/96�K�
• ��?4/���//9�/0�.4��--�0092989.=*�:�/.9-18�/8=�43�;44.�4/�2=�-=-893�*��/��

.,��/93�>/4�6��36�:/4E959.=�.4��E90.93��/�096�3.9�8��/��0K�
• )4186�:/454.��.,��10��4;�.,��-�/��36�93-/��0��./�;;9-�;8470K�
• ),980.�.,90�90�34.�955�69�.�8=��6?�-�3.�.4��3��J��*�.,�/��90�.,��

:4.�3.9�8�;4/�93-/��0�6�./�;;9-�.,/41�,��18;4/6�<�/���4;��J�.�-,39-�8�
2/��-,��36�;4/50�:�/.�4;��J��@���	,��95:�-.�4;�7,9-,�74186�
6�:�36�43�3�.1/��4;�8�901/��6�A�84:5�3.K�

• �3=�6�A�84:5�3.�4/�/�84-�.943�4�.,��:�/F��36�/96��0,4186�34.�
95:�-.�43�.,���6?�-�3.�-455139.=�4/-,�/6K�

�

�

������!�� ��5����+�

����	����	 3!��
��� ���!	 �E.�30943�.4�5�93�1/2�3��/�����18;4/6�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

�8�3393��:�/5900943�;4/�%((�67�8893�0�:�/59..�6���
��;
�(�!(���"!��	���36���!(�&(�!��	��

Page 849



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������&���
�

��!�% "	 	,90�09.��,�0�41.893��:8�3393��:�/5900943��36�90�93-816�6�136�/��489-=�
����

�

���������7���������

����	����	 3!��
��� ���!	 �E.�30943�.4�5�93�1/2�3��/�����02�8679-F�)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

�1.893���8�3393��:�/5900943�;4/�"�(�67�8893�0�:�/59..�6*�4;�7,9-,��%��
�/��8�;.�.4�-45:8�.���	,��09.��90�136�/�-430./1-.943���
��;0
�(�!(�%(�!��	*���!((���!����*���!(��&�!������36�
��!(�&%&!������

��!�% "	 	,90�09.��,�0�41.893��:8�3393��:�/5900943��36�90�93-816�6�136�/��489-=�
����

�

���$��*��+�,�

����

����	����	 3!��
��� ���!	 ��93�1/2�3��/�����/93�,410�0��36�)446.,4/:��)�/6�
�""�� ��#	$�%	
	

�1.893���8�3393��:�/5900943�;4/���(�67�8893�0�:�/59..�6*�4;�7,9-,��&��
�/��8�;.�.4�-45:8�.���	,��09.��90�136�/�-430./1-.943��
��;0
�(�!((%%%!��	��36�(%!((%"�!�����

��!�% "	 	,90�09.��,�0�41.893��:8�3393��:�/5900943��36�90�93-816�6�136�/��489-=�
����

�

�

Page 850



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��



��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

�

���
��
��
��
&�
��

�,�
 
�

��
	:
��
; 
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��

�

F
ig

ur
e 

8:
 I

nd
ic

at
iv

e 
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
Im

pa
ct

s 
of

 th
e 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Si

te
s 

+�
,	
��
	�.

�	
 -

-%
 �
� 
"	0

 �
%�
��
�	
	

	
��
1�
",
	�
$$
��
�	�

!	
�.
�	
��

	�
&'
��
��
(�
	

22
	

	
	,
��
4:
.94

3�
90
�89
F�
8=
�.4

�,
�A
��
��
(�
%,
	-
��
��
�(
�	
95
:�
-.
�

2	
	

	,
��
4:
.94

3�
90
�89
F�
8=
�.4

�,
�A
��
��
-�

��
��
(�
�95

:�
-.
�

�
�

	
�
�	
��
/!

�$�
� 
!�
	�
$$
��
�	3

	!
�	
�"
� 

%	
"�!

1	
4	

	
�
!�
�%
� 
�!
�4
/��
!�
5$
$��
��
!�
	�!

$�
%0

 �
��
!	
43
�7
,9
-,
�.4

�6
�.
�/
5
93
��
95
:�
-.
	

>�
	

	,
��
4:
.94

3�
90
�89
F�
8=
�.4

�,
�A
��
��
!�

/ 
��
(�
�95

:�
-.
�

>>
�

	
	,
��
4:
.94

3�
90
�89
F�
8=
�.4

�,
�A
��
��
(�
%,
	!
�/
 �
�(
��
95
:�
-.
�

�	
	

	,
��
4:
.94

3�
-4
18
6�
,�
A�
��
�:
40
9.9
A�
�4
/��
�3
��
�.
9A
��
95
:�
-.
�6
�:
�3
69
3�
�4
3�
.�

6
	��
	��
	�0

-"
�0

�!
��
#�

	

�
&'
��
��
(�
�	

7	
�	

�	
8	

�	
9	

:	
�	

;	
7<

	
77

	
7�

	
7�

	
78

	
7�

	
��
7*
	=
%�
��
�.
	�
5/

 %
	

22
	

�	
�	

2	
22

	
�	

�	
2	

2	
22

	
�	

2	
�	

�	
22

	
�	

�	
��
�*
	�
�%
0
�%
	�
-�

%�
�	
/%
�5

!#
	

 �
	�

�""
$��

"#
	" 
!�

	
22

	
�	

4	
2	

22
	

�	
�	

2	
22

	
�
	

�	
2	

�	
�	

2	
�	

2	

��
�*
	�
.�

	�
% 
�!
��
�%
��
	

22
	

�	
2	

4	
2	

22
	

�	
�	

2	
22

	
22

	
�	

2	
�	

4	
2	

2	
2	

��
8*
	�
 !

#	
 #

'	>
5"
"	�

� 
#	

�
%�
0
��
�!

	=
 %
	

22
	

�	
2	

4	
�	

2	
22

	
�	

�	
2	

22
	

??
	

�	
2	

�	
�	

2	
�	

?	
�	

?	

��
�*
	)
�%
1	
��

!�
% 
"	

22
	

2	
�	

22
	

22
	

2	
?	

�	
2	

22
	

22
	

�	
2	

�	
?	

�	
?	

�	
�	

��
9*
	�
 !

#	
� 
��
	�
$	�

%�
0
��
�!

	
= 

%	
2	

�	
2	

�	
2	

?	
2	

?	
�	

2	
2	

??
	

�	
2	

�	
�	

2	
�	

�	

��
:*
	�
 !

#	
� 
��
	�
$	�

��
� 
"$�

	
� 
!�

	
22

	
�	

2	
�	

2	
�	

2	
2	

�	
�	

2	
22

	
?	

�	
2	

�	
�	

�	
�	

�	

��
�*
	�
 !

#	
�
�%
�.
	�
$	�

�!
1�
	

�%
��
�	

22
	

�	
2	

�	
2	

2	
�	

2	
2	

?	
�	

2	
22

	
?	

�	
2	

�	
�	

22
	

2	
�	

��
;*
	�
 !

#	
�
�%
�.
	�
$	>

 @
&,

	
22

	
�	

2	
�	

2	
2	

�	
2	

2	
?	

�	
2	

22
	

?	
�	

2	
�	

�	
22

	
2	

�	
��
7<

*	�
 !

#	
 �
	�

��
%	
" 
!�

	
A
��

#�
.�

%%
-�

	
22

	
�	

2	
�	

2	
2	

�	
2	

2	
?	

�	
2	

??
	

?	
�	

�	
2	

?	
�	

�	

��
77

*	�
 !

#	
 �
	�
�6

	�
 !

�B
	

22
	

�	
2	

�	
2	

2	
�	

2	
2	

?	
�	

2	
2	

2	
�	

2	
�	

�	
2	

�	
�	

Page 851



�
��
��
��
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��



��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

�
�

�

���
��
��
��
&�
��

�

F
ig

ur
e 

8:
 I

nd
ic

at
iv

e 
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
Im

pa
ct

s 
of

 th
e 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Si

te
s 

+�
,	
��
	�.

�	
 -

-%
 �
� 
"	0

 �
%�
��
�	
	

	
��
1�
",
	�
$$
��
�	�

!	
�.
�	
��

	�
&'
��
��
(�
	

22
	

	
	,
��
4:
.94

3�
90
�89
F�
8=
�.4

�,
�A
��
��
(�
%,
	-
��
��
�(
�	
95
:�
-.
�

2	
	

	,
��
4:
.94

3�
90
�89
F�
8=
�.4

�,
�A
��
��
-�

��
��
(�
�95

:�
-.
�

�
�

	
�
�	
��
/!

�$�
� 
!�
	�
$$
��
�	3

	!
�	
�"
� 

%	
"�!

1	
4	

	
�
!�
�%
� 
�!
�4
/��
!�
5$
$��
��
!�
	�!

$�
%0

 �
��
!	
43
�7
,9
-,
�.4

�6
�.
�/
5
93
��
95
:�
-.
	

>�
	

	,
��
4:
.94

3�
90
�89
F�
8=
�.4

�,
�A
��
��
!�

/ 
��
(�
�95

:�
-.
�

>>
�

	
	,
��
4:
.94

3�
90
�89
F�
8=
�.4

�,
�A
��
��
(�
%,
	!
�/
 �
�(
��
95
:�
-.
�

�	
	

	,
��
4:
.94

3�
-4
18
6�
,�
A�
��
�:
40
9.9
A�
�4
/��
�3
��
�.
9A
��
95
:�
-.
�6
�:
�3
69
3�
�4
3�
.�

6
	��
	��
	�0

-"
�0

�!
��
#�

	

�
&'
��
��
(�
�	

7	
�	

�	
8	

�	
9	

:	
�	

;	
7<

	
77

	
7�

	
7�

	
78

	
7�

	
>
5!

��
!/

��
!	

��
7�

*	�
 !

#	
 �
	�

 !
�%
	>
� 

�.
	

��
 #

B	�
�-

0
 !

�.
�%
-�

	
22

	
�	

�	
2	

�	
2	

?	
�	

22
	

?	
2	

�	
2	

�	
2	

22
	

�	
2	

��
7�

*	�
 !

#	
 �
	�

��
%	
� 
!�

	
��

-0
 !

�.
�%
-�

	
22

	
�	

�	
2	

�	
2	

?	
�	

22
	

?	
2	

�	
2	

�	
22

	
22

	
�	

2	

��
78

*	�
 !

#	
��
	�.

�	
!�

%�
.	
�$
	

�"
�$�
�!

	�
��

%	
22

	
�	

�	
2	

2	
?	

2	
�	

2	
2	

?	
�	

2	
�	

�	
22

	
�	

�	

��
7�

*	>
�"
0
�	
>
�""
	

22
	

�	
�	

22
	

2	
?	

2	
�	

2	
�	

�	
�	

2	
�	

�	
�	

�	
4	

��
79

*	�
�%
%,
C�
	�
 �
��
%,
	

�
�0
��
E9
0.
93
��
:8
�3
39
3�
�:
�/
5
90
09
43
���

��
7:

*	�
��
�"
�	
��

5�
.	

22
	

2	
�	

�	
2	

?	
22

	
2	

�	
2	

�	
2	

2	
�	

2	
�	

2	
22

	
�	

�	
��
7�

*	�
�!

1�
	�
%�
��
	

�
	

�	
2	

22
	

2	
2	

�	
2	

�	
2	

?	
�	

�	
2	

22
	

2	
�	

��
7;

*	�
�%
�.
0
�!
��
�%
	=
5�
�!
��
�	

� 
%1
	

�
	

�
	

2	
22

	
�
	

?	
�	

�	
2	

�	
??
	

�	
�	

2	
22

	
2	

�	

��
�<

*	�
 �
�"
�	
��
��
 #

�""
,	

�
	

�	
�
	

22
	

�
	

2	
�	

�	
2	

�	
22

	
�	

�	
�	

??
	

�	
�	

��
�7

*	�
 &

5%
!	


��
�/
!�

%	
�
5�
"�
�	

�
	

�
	

�
	

2	
�	

?	
�	

?	
�	

2	
�	

22
	

�	
�	

�	
22

	
�	

�	

��
��

*	�
�%
0
 !

,	
=�

�1
	

�
�0
��
E9
0.
93
��
:8
�3
39
3�
�:
�/
5
90
09
43
�

��
��

*	

�%
6
�!

�.
�%
-�

	
�
�0
��
E9
0.
93
��
:8
�3
39
3�
�:
�/
5
90
09
43
�

��
�8

*	)
�%
1	
��

""�
/�
	

�
�0
��
E9
0.
93
��
:8
�3
39
3�
�:
�/
5
90
09
43
�

�

Page 852



���������	
���
��������������
���

��������������
������ ���������	
���
��

�

���������&"��
�

"	�	���	���

�

��	����

�88�4;�.,��09.�0�7988�2��012?�-.�.4�.,��:489-9�0�0�.�41.�93�.,���4-�8��8�3��	,90�7988�,�8:�.4�59.9��.��
95:�-.0��/9093��13-�/.�93.=�4;�95:8�5�3.�.943��.�.,90�0.������489-9�0�.,�.��/��:�/.9-18�/8=�34.�74/.,=�
�/�
�

�489-=����� �./�.��9-��9.�0���A�84:5�3.��/93-9:8�0�
�489-=���� ��309.=�4;���096�3.9�8���A�84:5�3.�
�489-=�� ���� ��8�3-93��.,���41093����/F�.�
�489-=�� ���� �41093���9E�
�489-=� ���  455139.=���-989.9�0�
�489-=������ ��09�3��36��90.4/9-��3A9/435�3.�
�489-=������ ��/9.�����00�.0�
�489-=������ ��360-�:���36���..93��
�489-=������ �198693����9�,.0��36�M9�70�
�489-=����"� �./��.0��36��:�-�0�
�489-=��
�� �/��3�
3;/�0./1-.1/��
�489-=��
�� �9469A�/09.=�
�489-=��
�� 	/��0�
�489-=��
"� ��7��:�3��:�-��
�489-=��
�� �/��3� 4//964/0�
�489-=��
%� �--�00�.4���.1/��
�489-=����� �1/;�-��)�.�/���3���5�3.�
�489-=�  �� �10.�93�28����09�3��36� 430./1-.943�
�489-=����� �9/�J1�89.=�
�489-=��	�� �4-�.943��36���=41.�4;���A�84:5�3.�

�

�

�	�������	�	��"	�	���	����

� !#	��	�.�	��5�.	�$	���%	� !�B	A��#�.%�%-�	
	,��09.��24/6�/0������
�<�0F,�5��4�@�.4�.,��041.,��
.�90�-43096�/�6�43��4;�.,��540.�24.�39-�88=�
29469A�/0��09.�0�93�.,��/��943��36�3�.943�88=�95:4/.�3.�;4/�9.0�93A�/.�2/�.��;�13���
3�4/6�/�;4/��0F,�5�
�4��.4�/�5�93�A�81�28���0���7�.8�36�09.�*��/41367�.�/�90��00�3.9�8����A�84:5�3.�-4186�:4.�3.9�88=�
6�5����.,��,=6/484�=�4;�.,��/�0�/A���36�93-/��0�6�,15�3�93.�/�-.943��0�7�88��0�:�.0�5=�,�A����
0�/9410�95:�-.�43�.,��D1�89.=�4;�.,��09.��	,�/���/��09�39;9-�3.�-43-�/30�.,�/�;4/��.,�.�6�A�84:5�3.�
4;�.,90�09.��-4186�,�A����3���.9A��95:�-.��36�0120�D1�3.8=�6�5����.,�����
��
�
�1/.,�/�74/F�93�3��6�6�.4�6�.�/593��7,�.�95:�-.�.,90�8�A�8�4;�6�A�84:5�3.�74186�,�A��43�.,��09.��
.,/41�,�,=6/484�9-�8�01/A�=��36��00�005�3.0�:/94/�.4�6�A�84:5�3.�4;�.,��09.���	,90�74186�3��6�.4�
:/�0�3.�0�.90;�-.4/=�59.9��.943�5�.,460�;4/�95:8�5�3.�.943�.4��301/��.,��09�39;9-�3-��4;�.,���4���90�
34.�6�0./4=�6���
�
�
�
�

Page 853



Page 854

This page is intentionally left blank



�
�
�
�
�

�
�

Local Plan Preferred Options  
and Alternatives�

�
�

����������	��
���������	�

���
����

�
������

�
�
�
�
�

�����������
� �

Page 855



����������	��
��

�����	���������� ���������	
���
��

 
������������	��	
�
�������
���	������
�
	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��

�����������	
��������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
	
����������	
�����	��������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
������������	
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�	��������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������	
�	�


�������	
�	
���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����	
�	
�����
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�	�������	��	�������	
����	����	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������


����	��	
������	��	
�
�������
���	������
�
	�������
	��������������������������������������������������������������������	���

������������������������	���� ������	�����	����	��!���������������������������������������������������������������������������������""�
�����������������#����������	������	����	��������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������"��
��	������������#����������	����������������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$%�

�
��������	��	
���
	�
��	
�	�	��
���	�
���������
	���	���������	��������	������
�
	

��������	��	
���
	�
��	
�	�	
��������	
���
	���������	������
	������
�
	

�
�
�


�
�	��	������
	
�������"��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�������$��	
���������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������
�����������������������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&�
������������������������������������	����	������������������������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������	
����	������	����
��������	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"%�
�������&��������	����������	���������	�����	
�������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������"��
�������'��������	����������	���������	�����	
�������������	��	�������	�������������������������������������������������������������������$%�

�

Page 856



����������	��
��

�����	���������� ���������	
���
��

 

INTRODUCTION TO SUSTAINABILITY APPRAISAL 

�������������	���������

�()*�+,-./*0�120)1(),�-�34-*�52,�1()�5616,)�25��2,7�82*9/+),-1/2*�*))+9�12�:)�0/;)*�12�1()�)55)819�2*�
1()�)*;/,2*<)*1=�-*+�3)234)>9�?6-4/1@�25�4/5)�*2.�-*+�/*�1()�5616,)��	2�:)�96,)�1()�34-*�/9�82<3-1/:4)�
./1(�1()�-/<9�25�9691-/*-:4)�+);)423<)*1�-�3,28)99�12�-99)99�1()�)82*2</8=�)*;/,2*<)*1-4�-*+�928/-4�
/<3-819�8-44)+��691-/*-:/4/1@��33,-/9-4���� �/9�,)?6/,)+��
�
�*+),91-*+/*0�1()�)*;/,2*<)*1-4�/<3-819�25�1()�34-*�/9�-492�,)?6/,)+�1(,260(��6,23)-*��-.�/*�1()�
�����/,)81/;)�$%%"A�$A�����1�.-9�:,260(1�/*12��*04/9(�4-.�:@�;/,16)�25�1()��1,-1)0/8��*;/,2*<)*1-4�
�99)99<)*1��)064-1/2*9�$%%��-*+�-334/)9�12�1()�3,2+681/2*�25�-44�34-*9=�3,20,-<<)9�-*+�324/8/)9�
.(/8(�-,)�4/7)4@�12�(-;)�9/0*/5/8-*1�)55)819�2*�1()�)*;/,2*<)*1��
�
	(/9�,)32,1�96<<-,/9)9�1()���A����<)1(2+2420@�-*+�3,)9)*19�1()�/*/1/-4�26182<)9�25�1()�
9691-/*-:/4/1@�-33,-/9-4�52,�1()��28-4��4-*��,)5),,)+��31/2*9�-*+��41),*-1/;)9�,)32,1���3,/4�$%"
 ��	()�
�691-/*-:/4/1@��33,-/9-4�(-9�:))*�3,2+68)+�B2/*14@�:@��<)8�-*+��/1@�25��2,7��26*8/4��
�

������
��������������	���	
	��������	��
�

	()�,)?6/,)<)*1�52,�9691-/*-:/4/1@��33,-/9-4�/9�9)1�:@��)81/2*�
��25�1()��4-**/*0�-*+��2<36492,@�
�6,8(-9)��81�$%%���-9�-<)*+)+ �.(),)/*�/1�91-1)9�1(-1�+);)423<)*1�+286<)*19�9(264+�:)�3,)3-,)+�
./1(�-�;/).�12�82*1,/:61/*0�12.-,+9�9691-/*-:4)�+);)423<)*1��	()�,24)�25�-*����/9�12�3,2<21)�:)11),�
/*1)0,-1/2*�25�9691-/*-:/4/1@�82*9/+),-1/2*9�/*12�1()�3,)3-,-1/2*�-*+�-+231/2*�25�34-*9�12�9-1/95@�1()�
�81>9�,)?6/,)<)*19����/</4-,4@=�3-,-0,-3(�"&��25�1()��-1/2*-4��4-**/*0��24/8@��,-<).2,7������ �91-1)9���
�������	
�	�


���	���	
�	
���
�����������������
���������������������	�� 
����
!��������	���
��
��!
�������	
�	��������������
"����	��
�����	
��	�����������
	������	�	�
����������#�	�"�����
"�
����
"���	

�����

��
���
��
�
�	��������������������!
�������#�������
��	�"����
	
��	������$�
�
	()����3,28)99�52,��2,7�/*82,32,-1)9�1()�,)?6/,)<)*1�52,��6,23)-*�4)0/94-1/2*������/,)81/;)�
$%%"A�$A��=�1,-*9329)+�/*12��*04/9(�4-.�:@�1()��*;/,2*<)*1-4��99)99<)*1�25��4-*9�-*+��,20,-<<)9�
�)064-1/2*9�$%%���1()������)064-1/2*9  =�.(/8(�,)?6/,)9�93-1/-4�-*+�4-*+�69)�34-*9�12�6*+),02�
�1,-1)0/8��*;/,2*<)*1-4��99)99<)*1����� ������/9�-*�/1),-1/;)�-99)99<)*1�3,28)99�.(),):@�1()�
321)*1/-4�9/0*/5/8-*1�)*;/,2*<)*1-4�)55)819�-,/9/*0�5,2<�1()�34-*A3,20,-<<)�-,)�/+)*1/5/)+=�-99)99)+=�
</1/0-1)+�-*+�82<<6*/8-1)+�12�34-*C<-7),9��	()�8,299C2;),�:)1.))*����-*+�����-442.9�-�
82<3,)()*9/;)�9/*04)�-33,-/9-4�+286<)*1�82;),/*0�-44�,)4);-*1�)*;/,2*<)*1-4=�928/-4�-*+�)82*2</8�
/996)9��
�

Figure 1: Scope of SA and SEA 


��� !" #!$!�%	�&&' !� $		
�()")*!(	 �"+!')"*,"� $	 				
)(! $	

�
�
�
	()�<)1(2+2420@�52,��2,7>9���A����-492�1-7)9�-8826*1�25�1()��2;),*<)*1>9��4-*��-7/*0��-*6-4�
-+;/8)�2*��691-/*-:/4/1@��33,-/9-49"�-*+�/*82,32,-1)9�,)?6/,)<)*19�9)1�261�/*��2;),*<)*1>9�06/+-*8)�
2*����$��

���������������������������������������� �������������������
"��))��4-**/*0��+;/92,@��),;/8)��):9/1)��(113�AA...�3-9�02;�67A3-9A82,)A3-0)�+2D3-0)�+E"�$��%�

	

�' �,-!(	�"+!')"*,"� $	

���,��*,"�	

Page 857



����������	��
��

�����	���������� ���������	
���
��

 
�����	��
��������
����

	()�3,2+681/2*�25�1()���A����/9�-*�/*1)0,-4�3-,1�25�1()��28-4��4-*�3,2+681/2*�3,28)99���,)3-,-1/2*�25�
1()���A����9(264+�:)�8-,,/)+�261�/*�1-*+)<�./1(�1()�34-*�12�)*96,)�/1�/9�+2*)�)55)81/;)4@�-*+�*21�/*�
/924-1/2*���/06,)���/44691,-1)9�1()�2;),-44�3,)3-,-1/2*�3,28)99���
�

Figure 2: The Local Plan and SA preparation process. 

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

���������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������� ������������������������
$����,-81/8-4��6/+)�12�1()��1,-1)0/8��*;/,2*<)*1-4��99)99<)*1��/,)81/;)������=�$%%� �

����
����1-0)9� � �*02/*0�)*0-0)<)*1�

�
�
�,28)99� �1-1612,@�82*9641-1/2*��&�

.))79 �

Pre examination meeting 

�,)�
�,2+681/2*�

�,2+681/2*�

�F-</*-1/2*�

�+231/2*�

Evidence Gathering 

Representations on 
Draft Plan 

�6:</99/2*�25��4-*�

Prepare issues and 
alternative options in 
consultation 

Representations on 
submitted DPD 

Independent examination 

Binding report 

Adoption 

Monitoring and review 

Stage A: Context, 
baseline and scope 

Stage B: Developing 
and refining options 

Stage C: Assessing 
effects of the Draft 
Plan 

Stage D: 
Consultation on the 
Draft Plan and 
Sustainability 
Appraisal  

Stage E: Monitoring 
implementation of 
the DPD 

�)
*
*
�"

!�
%	
�"
+)

$+
,*

,"
�		

�,
&'
,�
,"

� 
�!
)"

�	
 "

.	
& 

'�
!(
!&
 �
!)
"	
!"
	�
/ 
*
!"
 �
!)
"	

Public participation on 
Draft Plan 


)( $	�$ "	&')(,��	 
�0
��	&')(,��	

Page 858



����������	��
��

�����	���������� ���������	
���
��

 
�
�

�������������	����������������� ��!�"��#�

	()�36,329)�25�91-0)���25�1()�3,28)99�/9�12�52,<64-1)�-�<)1(2+2420@�52,�1()���A����-99)99<)*1�12�
)*-:4)�1()�-*-4@9/9�12�:)�69)+�./1(/*�1()�3,)3-,-1/2*�25�1()�34-*��	(/9�/*;24;)+�1()�52442./*0���91)3�
-33,2-8(��
�

� -,	��	
,��!"-	�1,	()"�,/�	 ".	)#2,(�!+,�3	,�� #$!�1!"-	�1,	# �,$!",	 ".	.,(!.!"-	)"	�1,	�()&,	
��	 �.,"�!4%!"-	)�1,'	',$,+ "�	&)$!(!,�3	&$ "�	 ".	&')-' **,�	 ".	���� !" #!$!�%	)#2,(�!+,�	

5�"",/	�3	5 6	 ".	5,67	�"",/	��	5�6	)4	
��	�!',(�!+,6	
	()�36,329)�25�1(/9�1-97�/9�12�1-7)�-8826*1�25�1()�,)4-1/2*9(/39�:)1.))*�1()�34-*�-*+�21(),�
324/8/)9=�34-*9�-*+�3,20,-<<)9��2619/+)�5-812,9 �.(/8(�<-@�/*546)*8)�1()�-*-4@9/9=�9600)91�
(2.�82*91,-/*19�8-*�:)�<-*-0)+�-*+�12�/+)*1/5@�)*;/,2*<)*1-4�3,21)81/2*�2:B)81/;)9��

��	 �)$$,(�!"-	� �,$!",	!"4)'* �!)"	5�"",/	�3	5#6 ".	5(6	)4	
��	�!',(�!+,6	
	()�36,329)�25�1(/9�1-97�/9�12�8244)81�/*52,<-1/2*�2*�1()�86,,)*1�8(-,-81),/91/89�25�1()�+/91,/81�12�
6*+),91-*+�1()�4/7)4@�);2461/2*�./1(261�1()�/<34)<)*1-1/2*�25�-�34-*=�12�6*+),91-*+�1()�
8(-,-81),/91/89�.(/8(�-,)�4/7)4@�12�:)�9/0*/5/8-*14@�-55)81)+=�/+)*1/5@�9691-/*-:/4/1@�/996)9�-*+�
()43�/*�1()�+);)423<)*1�25�1()����2:B)81/;)9��

��	 �.,"�!4%!"-	
��� !" #!$!�%	����,�	 ".	&')#$,*�	5�"",/	�3	5 6	 ".	5(67	�"",/	��3	5�6	)4	
��	
�!',(�!+,6	
	()�1-97�3,2;/+)9�-*�2332,16*/1@�12�/+)*1/5@�7)@�/996)9�5,2<�1-979��"�-*+��$=�+);)423�1()�
9691-/*-:/4/1@�2:B)81/;)9�-*+�91,)-<4/*)�1()�96:9)?6)*1�91-0)9�12�:)�428-44@�93)8/5/8�12�1()�
+/91,/81��

�8	 �,+,$)&!"-	�1,	
��� !" #!$!�%	�&&' !� $	�' *,9)':	5()*&$,�!)"	)4	�"",/	�3	546	)4	
��	
�!',(�!+,6	
	()�+);)423<)*1�25�-�5,-<).2,7�25�2:B)81/;)9��/9�-�,)820*/9)+�.-@�25�82*9/+),/*0�1()�
)*;/,2*<)*1-4�)55)819�25�1()�34-*�2,�3,20,-<<)�-*+�82<3-,/*0�-41),*-1/;)9��	()�5,-<).2,7�
./44�:)�69)+�12�82<3-,)�1()�)55)819�25�1()�-41),*-1/;)9�-*+�12�9600)91�/<3,2;)<)*19��	()�
2:B)81/;)9�./44�:)�+),/;)+�69/*0�/*52,<-1/2*�8244-1)+�+6,/*0�91-0)9���"C����

�;	 �)"��$�!"-	)"	�1,	�()&,	)4	�1,	
�0
��	5�'�!($,	;586	)4	
��	�!',(�!+,6	
�2*9641-1/2*�./1(�7)@�91-7)(24+),9�./44�)*96,)�-0,))<)*1�1(-1�1()��823/*0��)32,1�/9=�-*+�./44�
:)=�,2:691�-*+�/9�96/1-:4@�82<3,)()*9/;)�52,�-99)99/*0�1()�4/7)4@�)55)819�25�1()�34-*�-*+�
324/8/)9��

�
�1,	
��� !" #!$!�%	�&&' !� $	�' *,9)':	
	()��691-/*-:/4/1@��33,-/9-4��,-<).2,7�/9�-�7)@�82<32*)*1�25�1()���A����3,28)99��	()�5,-<).2,7�
52,<9�1()�7)@�1)91�-0-/*91�.(/8(�1()��28-4��4-*>9�-41),*-1/;)�231/2*9=�324/8/)9�-*+�3,2329-49�-*+�9/1)�
93)8/5/8�231/2*9�./44�:)�-99)99)+��	()�+/55),)*1�)4)<)*19�25�1()�34-*�./44�:)�-99)99)+�-0-/*91�1()�96:C
2:B)81/;)9�9)1�261�52,�-�84)-,�6*+),91-*+/*0�25�1()�9691-/*-:/4/1@�:)*)5/19�2,�82*9)?6)*8)9�-9�.)44�-9�
1()�</1/0-1/2*�<)-96,)9�.(/8(�<-@�:)�*))+)+�12�3,);)*1�-+;),9)�)55)819�25�1()�34-*=�324/8@�2,�9/1)��
�
�/06,)�
�96<<-,/9)9�1()�����,-<).2,7�+),/;)+�69/*0�	-979��"C���-*+�5/*-4/9)+�52442./*0�1()�
82*9641-1/2*�3,28)99��	-97��� �
�
�
�
�
�

Page 859



��
��
��
��
��
	��

�
�



��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�	

��

�

�

�

 

F
ig

ur
e 

3:
 S

A
 F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
of

 O
bj

ec
ti

ve
s 


��	�)&!(	

�#2,(�!+,	
��*#,'	


�
��
 !
" 

#!
$!�
%	
�'
 *

,9
)'
:	

�
#2
,(
�!
+,
	

		

�()")*!(	


)(! $	

�"+!')"*,"�	
�2364-1/2*�

"�
	2

�<
))

1�1
()

�+
/;

),
9)

�(
26

9/
*0

�
*)

)+
9�

25
�1(

)�
32

36
4-

1/2
*�

/*
�-

�
96

91
-/

*-
:4

)�
.

-@
��

• 
�

)4
/;

),
�(

2<
)9

�12
�<

))
1�1

()
�*

))
+9

�2
5�1

()
�3

23
64

-1
/2

*�
/*

�1)
,<

9�
25

�?
6-

*1
/1@

=�?
6-

4/1
@G

�
• 

�,
2<

21
)�

/<
3,

2;
)<

)*
19

�12
�1(

)�
)F

/9
1/*

0�
-*

+�
56

16
,)

�(
26

9/
*0

�9
12

87
G�

• 
�2

8-
1)

�9
/1)

9�
/*

�-
,)

-9
�2

5�7
*2

.
*�

(2
69

/*
0�

*)
)+

G�
• 

�
)4

/;
),

�8
2<

<
6*

/1@
�5-

8/
4/1

/)
9�

52
,�1

()
�*

))
+9

�2
5�1

()
�3

23
64

-1
/2

*G
�

• 
�

)4
/;

),
�3

/18
()

9�
,)

?6
/,)

+�
52

,��
@3

9/
)9

�-
*+

�	
,-

;)
44)

,9
�-

*+
��

(2
.

3)
23

4)
��

� ���
	

� ���
	

	


6<-*�()-41(�

$�
�<

3,
2;

)�
1(

)�
()

-4
1(

�-
*+

�.
)4

4C
:)

/*
0�

25
��

2,
7>

9�
32

36
4-

1/2
*�

• 
�;

2/
+�

42
8-

1/*
0�

+)
;)

42
3<

)*
1�.

()
,)

�)
*;

/,2
*<

)*
1-

4�8
/,8

6<
91

-*
8)

9�
82

64
+�

*)
0-

1/;
)4

@�
/<

3-
81

�
2*

�3
)2

34
)>

9�
()

-4
1(

G�
• 

�<
3,

2;
)�

-8
8)

99
�12

�2
3)

*9
3-

8)
�A

�<
64

1/C
56

*8
1/2

*-
4�2

3)
*9

3-
8)

�
• 

�,
2<

21
)9

�-
�(

)-
41(

/)
,�4

/5)
91

@4
)�

1(
26

0(
�-

88
)9

9�
12

�4)
/9

6,
)�

23
32

,1
6G

*/
1/)

9�
�.

-4
7/

*0
�A

�8
@8

4/*
0 

�
• 

�<
3,

2;
)9

�-
88

)9
9�

12
�(

)-
41(

8-
,)

G�
• 

�,
2;

/+
)9

�2
,�3

,2
<

21
)9

�9
-5

)1
@�

-*
+�

9)
86

,/1
@�

52
,�,

)9
/+

)*
19

G�
• 

�*
96

,)
�1(

-1
�4-

*+
�8

2*
1-

<
/*

-1
/2

*A
32

446
1/2

*�
+2

)9
�*

21
�3

29
)�

6*
-8

8)
31

-:
4)

�,/
97

9�
12

�(
)-

41(
���

	
� ���
	

� ���
	

�A-�


�
�<

3,
2;

)�
)+

68
-1

/2
*=

�9
7/

449
�

+)
;)

42
3<

)*
1�-

*+
��1

,-
/*

/*
0�

52
,�-

*�
)5

5)
81

/;
)�

.
2,

75
2,

8)
��

• 
�,

2;
/+

)�
02

2+
�)

+6
8-

1/2
*�

-*
+�

1,
-/

*/
*0

�2
33

2,
16

*/
1/)

9�
52

,�-
44G

�
• 

�6
33

2,
1�)

F/
91

/*
0�

(/
0(

),
�-

*+
�56

,1
()

,�)
+6

8-
1/2

*-
4�)

91
-:

4/9
(<

)*
19

�52
,�8

2*
1/*

6)
+�

96
88

)9
9G

�
• 

�,
2;

/+
)�

02
2+

�?
6-

4/1
@�

)<
34

2@
<

)*
1�2

33
2,

16
*/

1/)
9�

-;
-/

4-
:4

)�
12

�-
44G

�
�

� ���
	

� ���
	

	

�A-�

��
�,

)-
1)

�B2
:9

�-
*+

�+
)4

/;
),

�0
,2

.
1(

�
25

�-
�9

69
1-

/*
-:

4)
=�4

2.
�8

-,
:2

*�
-*

+�
/*

84
69

/;
)�

)8
2*

2<
@�

• 



)4
3�

+)
4/;

),
�8

2*
+/

1/2
*9

�52
,�:

69
/*

)9
9�

96
88

)9
9�

-*
+�

/*
;)

91
<

)*
1G
�

• 
�

)4
/;

),
��-

�54
)F

/:
4)

�-
*+

�,)
4)

;-
*1

�.
2,

75
2,

8)
�52

,�1
()

�56
16

,)
G�

• 
�

)4
/;

),
�-

*+
�3

,2
<

21
)�

91
-:

4)
�)

82
*2

<
/8

�0
,2

.
1(

G�
• 

�*
(-

*8
)�

1(
)�

8/
1@

�8
)*

1,
)�

-*
+�

/19
�2

33
2,

16
*/

1/)
9�

52
,�:

69
/*

)9
9�

-*
+�

4)
/9

6,
)G

�
• 

�,
2;

/+
)�

1(
)�

-3
3,

23
,/-

1)
�/*

5,
-9

1,
68

16
,)

�52
,�)

82
*2

<
/8

�0
,2

.
1(

G�
• 

�6
33

2,
1�)

F/
91

/*
0�

)<
34

2@
<

)*
1�+

,/;
),

9G
�

• 
�,

2<
21

)�
-�

42
.

�8
-,

:2
*�

)8
2*

2<
@�

��

� ���
	

� ���
	

	

Page 860



��
��
��
��
��
	��

�
�



��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�	

��

�

�

�

 
*A-�

��



)4
3�

+)
4/;

),
�)

?6
-4

/1@
�-

*+
�-

88
)9

9�
12

�-
44�

• 
�+

+,
)9

9�
)F

/9
1/*

0�
/<

:-
4-

*8
)9

�2
5�)

?6
-4

/1@
=�+

)3
,/;

-1
/2

*�
-*

+�
)F

84
69

/2
*�

-8
,2

99
�1(

)�
8/

1@
G�

• 
�,

2;
/+

)�
-8

8)
99

/:
4)

�9
),

;/
8)

9�
-*

+�
5-

8/
4/1

/)
9�

52
,�1

()
�42

8-
4�3

23
64

-1
/2

*G
�

• 
�,

2;
/+

)�
-5

52
,+

-:
4)

�(
26

9/
*0

�12
�<

))
1�+

)<
-*

+G
�

• 



)4
3�

,)
+6

8)
�(

2<
)4

)9
9*

)9
9G

�
• 

�,
2<

21
)�

1(
)�

9-
5)

1@
�-

*+
�9

)8
6,

/1@
�52

,�3
)2

34
)�

-*
+A

2,
�3

,2
3)

,1
@�

�

� ���
	

� ���
	

	

�/,�A��4/<-1/8�
5-812,9�

&�
�)

+6
8)

�1(
)�

*)
)+

�12
�1,

-;
)4

�-
*+

�
+)

4/;
),

�-
�9

69
1-

/*
-:

4)
�/*

1)
0,

-1
)+

�
1,

-*
93

2,
1�*

)1
.

2,
7�

• 
�

)4
/;

),
�+

);
)4

23
<

)*
1�.

()
,)

�/1
�/9

�-
88

)9
9/

:4
)�

:@
�3

6:
4/8

�1,
-*

93
2,

1=
�.

-4
7/

*0
�-

*+
�8

@8
4/*

0�
12

�
<

/*
/<

/9
)�

1(
)�

69
)�

25
�1(

)�
8-

,G
��

• 
�

)4
/;

),
�1,

-*
93

2,
1�/

*5
,-

91
,6

81
6,

)�
.

(/
8(

�9
63

32
,1

9�
96

91
-/

*-
:4

)�
1,

-;
)4

�2
31

/2
*9

G�
• 

�,
2<

21
)�

96
91

-/
*-

:4
)�

52
,<

9�
25

�1,
-;

)4
G�

• 
�<

3,
2;

)�
82

*0
)9

1/2
*�

��

� ���
	

� ���
	

� ���
	

�4/<-1/8��5-812,9�

'�
	2

�<
/*

/<
/9

)�
0,

))
*(

26
9)

�0
-9

)9
�

1(
-1

�8
-6

9)
�8

4/<
-1

)�
8(

-*
0)

�-
*+

�
+)

4/;
),

�-
�<

-*
-0

)+
�,)

93
2*

9)
�12

�
/19

�)
55

)8
19

�

• 
�)

+6
8)

�2
,�<

/1/
0-

1)
�0

,)
)*

(2
69

)�
0-

9�
)<

/9
9/

2*
9�

5,
2<

�-
44�

92
6,

8)
9G

�
• 

�4
-*

�2
,�/

<
34

)<
)*

1�-
+-

31
-1

/2
*�

<
)-

96
,)

9�
52

,�1
()

�4/
7)

4@
�)

55
)8

19
�2

5�8
4/<

-1
)�

8(
-*

0)
G�

• 
�,

2;
/+

)�
-*

+�
+)

;)
42

3�
)*

),
0@

�5,
2<

�,)
*)

.
-:

4)
=�4

2.
�-

*+
�H

),
2�

8-
,:

2*
�1)

8(
*2

42
0/

)9
G�

• 
�,

2<
21

)�
96

91
-/

*-
:4

)�
+)

9/
0*

�-
*+

�:
6/

4+
/*

0�
<

-1
),

/-
49

�1(
-1

�<
-*

-0
)�

1(
)�

56
16

,)
�,/

97
9�

-*
+�

82
*9

)?
6)

*8
)9

�2
5�8

4/<
-1

)�
8(

-*
0)

G�
• 

�+
()

,)
�12

�1(
)�

3,
/*

8/
34

)9
�2

5�1
()

�)
*)

,0
@�

(/
),

-,
8(

@G
��

	
� ���
	

� ���
	

�/2+/;),9/1@��
A�42,-�A��-6*-�

I�
�2

*9
),

;)
�2

,�)
*(

-*
8)

�0
,)

)*
�

/*
5,

-9
1,

68
16

,)
=�:

/2
C+

/;
),

9/
1@

=�
0)

2+
/;

),
9/

1@
=�5

42
,-

�-
*+

�5-
6*

-�
52

,�
-8

8)
99

/:
4)

�(
/0

(�
?6

-4
/1@

�-
*+

�
82

**
)8

1)
+�

*-
16

,-
4�)

*;
/,2

*<
)*

1�

• 
�,

21
)8

1�-
*+

�)
*(

-*
8)

�/*
1)

,*
-1

/2
*-

4�-
*+

�*
-1

/2
*-

44@
�9

/0
*/

5/8
-*

1�3
,/2

,/1
@�

93
)8

/)
9�

-*
+�

(-
:/

1-
19

�
.

/1(
/*

��
��

9=
��

��
9=

��
��

��
�9

�-
*+

��
��

�9
�G�

• 
�,

21
)8

1�-
*+

�)
*(

-*
8)

�42
8-

44@
�/<

32
,1

-*
1�*

-1
6,

)�
82

*9
),

;-
1/2

*�
9/

1)
9�

��
��

�9
 G�

• 
�,

)-
1)

�*
).

�-
,)

-9
�2

,�9
/1)

�2
5�:

/2
C+

/;
),

9/
1@

�A
�0

)2
+/

;)
,9

/1@
�;

-4
6)

G�
• 

�<
3,

2;
)�

82
**

)8
1/;

/1@
�2

5�0
,)

)*
�/*

5,
-9

1,
68

16
,)

�-
*+

�1(
)�

*-
16

,-
4�)

*;
/,2

*<
)*

1G
�

• 
�,

2;
/+

)�
23

32
,1

6*
/1/

)9
�52

,�3
)2

34
)�

12
�-

88
)9

9�
1(

)�
*-

16
,-

4�)
*;

/,2
*<

)*
1�
�

	
	

� ���
	

�2/4A�
<-1),/-4��
-99)19�

��
�

9)
�4-

*+
�,)

92
6,

8)
9�

)5
5/8

/)
*1

4@
�

-*
+�

9-
5)

06
-,

+�
1(

)/
,�?

6-
4/1

@�
�

• 
�)

C6
9)

�3
,)

;/
26

94
@�

+)
;)

42
3)

+�
4-

*+
G�

• 
�,

);
)*

1�3
24

46
1/2

*�
82

*1
-<

/*
-1

/*
0�

1(
)�

4-
*+

�-
*+

�,)
<

)+
/-

1)
�-

*@
�)

F/
91

/*
0�

82
*1

-<
/*

-1
/2

*G
�

• 
�-

5)
06

-,
+�

92
/4�

?6
-4

/1@
=�/

*8
46

+/
*0

�1(
)�

:)
91

�-
*+

�<
29

1�;
),

9-
1/4

)�
-0

,/8
64

16
,-

4�4
-*

+G
�

• 
�,

21
)8

1�2
,�)

*(
-*

8)
�-

442
1<

)*
19

G�
• 

�-
5)

06
-,

+�
<

/*
),

-4
�,)

92
6,

8)
9�

-*
+�

)*
82

6,
-0

)�
1(

)/
,�)

55
/8

/)
*1

�6
9)

��

	
	

� ���
	

�-1),�

"%
�

�<
3,

2;
)�

.
-1

),
�)

55
/8

/)
*8

@�
-*

+�
?6

-4
/1@

�
• 

�2
*9

),
;)

�.
-1

),
�,)

92
6,

8)
9�

-*
+�

?6
-4

/1@
G�

• 
�<

3,
2;

)�
1(

)�
?6

-4
/1@

�2
5�,

/;
),

9�
-*

+�
0,

26
*+

.
-1

),
9G

�
	

	
� ���
	

Page 861



��
��
��
��
��
	��

�
�



��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�	

��

�

�

�

 
�-1),/-4�
-99)19�

""
�

�)
+6

8)
�.

-9
1)

�0
)*

),
-1

/2
*�

-*
+�

/*
8,

)-
9)

�4)
;)

4�2
5�,

)6
9)

�-
*+

�
,)

8@
84

/*
0�

• 
�,

2<
21

)�
,)

+6
81

/2
*=

�,)
C6

9)
=�,

)8
2;

),
@�

-*
+�

,)
8@

84
/*

0�
25

�.
-9

1)
�

• 
�,

2<
21

)�
-*

+�
/*

8,
)-

9)
�,)

92
6,

8)
�)

55
/8

/)
*8

@�
	

	
� ���
	

�/,�A�84/<-1/8�5-812,9�
A
6<-*�
)-41(�

"$
�

�<
3,

2;
)�

-/
,�?

6-
4/1

@�
• 

�)
+6

8)
�-

44�
)<

/9
9/

2*
9�

12
�-

/,�
5,

2<
�8

6,
,)

*1
�-

81
/;

/1/
)9

G�
• 

�
/*

/<
/9

)�
-*

+�
<

/1/
0-

1)
�)

<
/9

9/
2*

9�
12

�-
/,�

5,
2<

�*
).

�+
);

)4
23

<
)*

1��
/*

84
6+

/*
0�

,)
+6

8/
*0

�
1,

-*
93

2,
1�)

<
/9

9/
2*

9�
1(

,2
60

(�
42

.
�)

<
/9

9/
2*

�1)
8(

*2
42

0/
)9

�-
*+

�56
)4

9 
G�

• 
�6

33
2,

1�1
()

�+
);

)4
23

<
)*

1�2
5�8

/1@
�.

/+
)�

42
.

�)
<

/9
9/

2*
�/*

5,
-9

1,
68

16
,)

G�
• 

�<
3,

2;
)�

-/
,�?

6-
4/1

@�
/*

��
J

�
�9

�-
*+

�3
,)

;)
*1

�*
).

�+
)9

/0
*-

1/2
*9

G�
• 

�;
2/

+�
42

8-
1/*

0�
+)

;)
42

3<
)*

1�.
()

,)
�/1

�8
26

4+
�*

)0
-1

/;
)4

@�
/<

3-
81

�2
*�

-/
,�?

6-
4/1

@�
�

• 
�;

2/
+�

42
8-

1/*
0�

+)
;)

42
3<

)*
1�/

*�
-,

)-
9�

25
�)

F/
91

/*
0�

32
2,

�-
/,�

?6
-4

/1@
�.

()
,)

�/1
�8

26
4+

�,)
96

41�
/*

�
*)

0-
1/;

)�
/<

3-
81

9�
2*

�1(
)�

()
-4

1(
�2

5�5
61

6,
)�

28
86

3-
*1

9A
69

),
9G

�
• 

�,
2<

21
)�

96
91

-/
*-

:4
)�

-*
+�

/*
1)

0,
-1

)+
�1,

-*
93

2,
1�*

)1
.

2,
7�

12
�<

/*
/<

/9
)�

1(
)�

69
)�

25
�1(

)�
8-

,�
�

	
� ���
	

� ���
	


6<-*�
)-41(A�
84/<-1/8�5-812,9�
A��-1),�

"

�

�
/*

/<
/9

)�
542

2+
�,/

97
�-

*+
�,)

+6
8)

�
1(

)�
/<

3-
81

�2
5�5

42
2+

/*
0�

12
�3

)2
34

)�
-*

+�
3,

23
),

1@
�/*

��
2,

7�

• 
�)

+6
8)

�,/
97

�2
5�5

42
2+

/*
0G

�
• 

�*
96

,)
�+

);
)4

23
<

)*
1�4

28
-1

/2
*�

-*
+�

+)
9/

0*
�+

2)
9�

*2
1�*

)0
-1

/;
)4

@�
/<

3-
81

�2
*�

542
2+

�,/
97

G�
• 

�
)4

/;
),

�2
,�/

*8
2,

32
,-

1)
�1(

,2
60

(�
+)

9/
0*

�9
69

1-
/*

-:
4)

�6
,:

-*
�+

,-
/*

-0
)�

9@
91

)<
9�

��
�

�
9 

���
� � �

	
� ���
	

� ���
	

�6416,-4�

),/1-0)A�
�-*+98-3)�

"�
�

�2
*9

),
;)

�2
,�)

*(
-*

8)
��

2,
7>

9�
(/

91
2,

/8
�)

*;
/,2

*<
)*

1=
�8

64
16

,-
4�

()
,/1

-0
)=

�8
(-

,-
81

),
�-

*+
�9

)1
1/*

0�

• 
�,

)9
),

;)
�2

,�)
*(

-*
8)

�1(
)�

93
)8

/-
4�8

(-
,-

81
),

�-
*+

�9
)1

1/*
0�

25
�1(

)�
(/

91
2,

/8
�8

/1@
G�

• 
�,

2<
21

)�
2,

�)
*(

-*
8)

�42
8-

4�8
64

16
,)

G��
• 

�,
)9

),
;)

�2
,�)

*(
-*

8)
�+

)9
/0

*-
1)

+�
-*

+�
*2

*C
+)

9/
0*

-1
)+

�(
),

/1-
0)

�-
99

)1
9�

-*
+�

1(
)/

,�9
)1

1/*
0G

�
• 

�,
)9

),
;)

�2
,�)

*(
-*

8)
�1(

29
)�

)4
)<

)*
19

�.
(/

8(
�8

2*
1,

/:
61

)�
12

�1(
)�

&�
�,

/*
8/

34
)�

�(
-,

-8
1)

,/9
1/8

9�
25

�1(
)�

�/
1@

�-
9�

/+
)*

1/5
/)

+�
/*

�1(
)�



),

/1-
0)

�	
23

/8
��

-3
),

�
�

� ���
	

� ���
	

� ���
	

�6416,-4�
(),/1-0)A�
�-*+98-3
)�

"�
�

�,
21

)8
1�-

*+
�)

*(
-*

8)
��

2,
7>

9�
*-

16
,-

4�-
*+

�:
6/

41�
4-

*+
98

-3
)�

• 
�,

)9
),

;)
�2

,�)
*(

-*
8)

�1(
)�

4-
*+

98
-3

)�
/*

84
6+

/*
0�

-,
)-

9�
25

�4-
*+

98
-3

)�
;-

46
)�

• 
�,

21
)8

1�2
,��

)*
(-

*8
)�

0)
24

20
/8

-4
4@

�/<
32

,1
-*

1�9
/1)

9G
�

• 
�,

2<
21

)�
(/

0(
�?

6-
4/1

@�
+)

9/
0*

�/*
�8

2*
1)

F1
�.

/1(
�/1

9�
6,

:-
*�

-*
+�

,6
,-

4�4
-*

+9
8-

3)
�-

*+
�/*

�4/
*)

�.
/1(

�
1(

)�
K4

-*
+9

8-
3)

�-
*+

��
)1

1/*
0L

�.
/1(

/*
�1(

)�



),
/1-

0)
�	

23
/8

��
-3

),
�

� ���
	

� ���
	

� ���
	

Page 862



����������	��
��

�����	���������� ���������	
���
��

 
�&&' !� $	
()'!"-	
%��,*	
�*�2,+),�12�82<34@�./1(�1()������/,)81/;)�/*�1),<9�25�-99)99/*0�1()�/<3-819�25�1()�����-0-/*91�1()�����
123/89=�1()�82<<)*1-,@�-*+�/<3-81�25�)-8(�324/8@�-*+�9/1)�-4428-1/2*�./44�:)�-11,/:61)+�-�9@<:24�-9�
:)42.�:-9)+�632*�1()�2;),-44�)55)81�-0-/*91�1()�2:B)81/;)���()*�+)1),</*/*0�1()�9/0*/5/8-*8)�25�
)55)819=�82*9/+),-1/2*�./44�:)�0/;)*�12�1()�8(-,-81),/91/89�25�1()�)55)819�-*+�1()�9)*9/1/;/1@�25�1()�
,)8)312,9�/*;24;)+��	()�8(-,-81),�25�1()�8/1@�-*+�9691-/*-:/4/1@�/996)9�9)1�261�/*��)@�	-97��$�-*+��
�
(-;)�-492�:))*�1-7)*�/*12�-8826*1�.()*�<-7/*0�1(/9�+/91/*81/2*��
�


%*#)$	 
!:,$%	,44,(�	)"	�1,	
�	�#2,(�!+,	

MM� 	()�231/2*�/9�4/7)4@�12�(-;)�-�;),@�329/1/;)�/<3-81�
M� 	()�231/2*�/9�4/7)4@�12�(-;)�-�329/1/;)�/<3-81�
%� �2�9/0*/5/8-*1�)55)81�A�*2�84)-,�4/*7�
D� �*8),1-/*�2,�/*9655/8/)*1�/*52,<-1/2*�2*�.(/8(�12�+)1),</*)�/<3-81�
C� 	()�231/2*�/9�4/7)4@�12�(-;)�-�*)0-1/;)�/<3-81�
CC� 	()�231/2*�/9�4/7)4@�12�(-;)�-�;),@�*)0-1/;)�)55)81�
�� 	()�231/2*�8264+�(-;)�-�329/1/;)�2,�*)0-1/;)�/<3-81�+)3)*+/*0�2*�(2.�/1�/9�/<34)<)*1)+�

�
�*�-++/1/2*�12�1(/9=�1()�)55)819�.(/8(�(-;)�:))*�,)820*/9)+�./44�-492�:)�+286<)*1)+�52,�1()�52442./*0�
-9�3),��**)F����25�1()������/,)81/;)��

• �,2:-:/4/1@=�+6,-1/2*=�5,)?6)*8@�-*+�,);),9/:/4/1@�25�1()�)55)819G�
• 	()�86<64-1/;)�*-16,)�25�1()�)55)819G�
• 	()�1,-*9:26*+-,@�*-16,)�25�1()�)55)819G�
• 	()�<-0*/16+)�-*+�93-1/-4�)F1)*1�25�1()�)55)819��

�
�
�
�

������$������	�����������
������	%���

�
	()�1)91/*0�25�-41),*-1/;)9�52,<9�91-0)��1-0)9���25�1()���A����<)1(2+2420@�9)1�261�/*��/06,)�$���/06,)�
��96<<-,/9)9�1()�<)1(2+2420@�-*+��/06,)���1()�/*1),,)4-1/2*9(/39�12�82*9/+),�52,�91-0)����
�

Figure 4: Developing and refining alternatives and assessing effects 


� -,	��	�,+,$)&!"-	 ".	',4!"!"-	 $�,'" �!+,�	 ".	 ��,��!"-	,44,(��	
��	 �,��!"-	�1,	&$ "	)#2,(�!+,�	 - !"��	�1,	
�	�' *,9)':	5�"",/	�3	5466	

	(/9�-442.9�321)*1/-4�9@*),0/)9�-*+�/*82*9/91)*8/)9�:)1.))*�1()�34-*>9�2:B)81/;)9�-*+�1()����
2:B)81/;)9�12�:)�/+)*1/5/)+��

��	 �,+,$)&!"-	
�' �,-!(	�$�,'" �!+,�	5�"",/	�	5466	
	()�36,329)�25�1(/9�1-97�/9�12�()43�+)5/*)�-*+�+);)423�91,-1)0/8�231/2*9��

��	 �',.!(�!"-	�1,	,44,(��	)4	�1,	�$ "	 ".	 $�,'" �!+,�	5�'�!($,	;	5�67	�"",/	�	546	 ".	5166	
	�*�1-97��$�+/91/*81�91,-1)0/8�-41),*-1/;)9�./44�12�:)�0)*),-1)+�12�9(2.�82*9/+),-1/2*�25�
+/55),)*1�324/8@�-33,2-8()+��	(/9�1-97�-442.9�1()�-41),*-1/;)9�12�:)�-99)99)+�-0-/*91�1()����
�,-<).2,7�12�6*+),91-*+�1()�9691-/*-:/4/1@�/<34/8-1/2*9�25�+/55),)*1�-33,2-8()9��	(/9�91-0)�
/9�/1),-1/;)�./1(�1-97��$�	

�8	 �+ $� �!"-	�1,	,44,(��	4)'	�1,	�$ "	 ".	 $�,'" �!+,�	5�"",/	�3	546	 ".	5167	�"",/	��3	5�66	
	()�);-46-1/2*�/*;24;)9�52,</*0�-�B6+0)<)*1�2*�.()1(),�2,�*21�1()�3,)+/81)+�)55)819�./44�:)�
9/0*/5/8-*1���,/1),/-�52,�1(/9�/*846+)�82*9/+),/*0�1()�3,2:-:/4/1@=�+6,-1/2*=�5,)?6)*8@�-*+�

Page 863



����������	��
��

�����	���������� ���������	
���
��

 
,);),9/:/4/1@�25�1()�)55)819�-9�.)44�-9�1()/,�86<64-1/;)�/<3-819��	(/9�91-0)�<-@�-492�,)5),�:-87�
12�/*+/8-12,9�+)5/*)+�./1(/*��1-0)���25�1()����<)1(2+2420@��

�;	 �)"�!.,'!"-	9 %�	)4	*!�!- �!"-	 .+,'�,	,44,(��	 ".	* /!*!�!"-	#,",4!(! $	,44,(��	5�"",/	�3	
5-66	
	()����<691�/+)*1/5@�<)-96,)9�12�3,);)*1=�,)+68)�2,�2559)1�9/0*/5/8-*1�-+;),9)�)55)819�25�1()�
�4-*�2,�324/8/)9��	()9)�-,)�8-44)+�N</1/0-1/2*�<)-96,)9>�:61�-492�/*846+)�3,2C-81/;)�-;2/+-*8)�
25�-+;),9)�)55)819�-*+�,)82<<)*+-1/2*9�52,�/<3,2;/*0�:)*)5/8/-4�)55)819��

�<	 �')&)�!"-	*, ��',�	�)	*)"!�)'	�1,	,"+!')"*,"� $	,44,(��	)4	�1,	&$ "	5�'�!($,	�=6	
	()�34-*�<691�:)�<2*/12,)+�3291C-+231/2*�12�/+)*1/5@�-*@�6*52,)9))*�)55)819�-0-/*91�1(29)�
/+)*1/5/)+�/*�1()�-99)99<)*1�-*+�12�)*-:4)�-33,23,/-1)�,)<)+/-4�-81/2*�12�1-7)�34-8)��
�2*/12,/*0�9(264+�:)�82*9/+),)+�)-,4@�/*�1()�3,)3-,-1/2*�3,28)99�-*+�+,-.�632*�91-0)���25�
1()�<)1(2+2420@��

�
�

Figure 5: Summary of the interrelationships in Stage B: 

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

� �:	�<�		
�')&)�!"-	*, ��',�	�)	

*)"!�)'	�1,	,"+!')"*,"� $	
,44,(��	)4	�1,	&$ "	

� �:	�;�		
�)"�!.,'!"-	9 %�	)4	

*!�!- �!"-	 .+,'�,	,44,(��	 ".	
* /!*!�!"-	#,",4!(! $	,44,(��	

� �:	���		
�,+,$)&!"-	
�' �,-!(	

�$�,'" �!+,�	

� �:	���		
�',.!(�!"-	�1,	,44,(��	)4	�1,	

�$ "	 ".	 $�,'" �!+,�	

� �:	�8�		
�+ $� �!"-	�1,	,44,(��	4)'	
�1,	�$ "	 ".	 $�,'" �!+,�	

� �:	���		
�,��!"-	�1,	&$ "	)#2,(�!+,�	
 - !"��	�1,	
�	�' *,9)':	

Page 864



��
��
��
��
��
	��

�
�



��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�	

��

�

�

�

 S
T

A
G

E
 B

: 
S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

 O
F

 S
U

S
T

A
IN

A
B

IL
IT

Y
 A

P
P

R
A

IS
A

L
 O

U
T

C
O

M
E

S
 

�&
��
�

��

�
�
�'
	�
	�
�
�(
)
�*
��
�	
%�
�+
�,
�!

��
�	
�
	

	�
��
�
��
�	
-�

� 
%
*
#)

$	

!
:,
$%
	�
)*

& 
�!
#!
$!�
%	
9
!�
1	

�

	�
#2
,(
�!
+,
		

MM
�

�)
,@

�8
2<

3-
1/:

4)
��

M�
�2

<
3-

1/:
4)

�
%�

�
2�

84
)-

,�4
/*

7�
D�

�
*8

),
1-

/*
�2

,�
/*

96
55

/8
/)

*1
�/*

52
,<

-1
/2

*�
�

C�
�*

82
<

3-
1/:

4)
�

CC
�

�)
,@

�/*
82

<
3-

1/:
4)

��
��

�2
<

3-
1/:

4)
�2

,�/
*8

2<
3-

1/:
4)

�+
)3

)*
+/

*0
�2

*�
/<

34
)<

)*
1-

1/2
*�

�

� 	

�

��

	
�

�
�
	�
�

��
�
	5�

�>
��

��
�
�

6	


�
	�
�>
��

��
�
�

	

�'
, 

�,
	>)

#�
	

 "
.	
�
')
9
	

�1
,	

�(
)"

)*
%	

	

�
,�
	�
)'
:	

�
)+

!"
-	

	

��
!$.

	

�
')
"-

	
�)

*
*
�"

?
!�
!,
�	

��
!$�
	

�"
+!
')
"?

*
,"

�	
	

�
 �
�'
 $
	

�"
+!
')
"?

*
,"

�	
	

�
 �
�'
 $
	

�,
�)
�'
(,
�	

 "
.	

�"
+!
')
"?

*
,"

� 
$	

�'
)�
,(
�!
)"

	
"�

	2
�<

))
1�1

()
�+

/;
),

9)
�

(2
69

/*
0�

*)
)+

9�
25

�1(
)�

32
36

4-
1/2

*�
/*

�-
�

96
91

-/
*-

:4
)�

.
-@

��

• 
�

)4
/;

),
�(

2<
)9

�12
�<

))
1�1

()
�*

))
+9

�2
5�1

()
�3

23
64

-1
/2

*�
/*

�1)
,<

9�
25

�?
6-

*1
/1@

=�?
6-

4/1
@G

�
• 

�,
2<

21
)�

/<
3,

2;
)<

)*
19

�12
�1(

)�
)F

/9
1/*

0�
-*

+�
56

16
,)

�(
26

9/
*0

�9
12

87
G�

• 
�2

8-
1)

�9
/1)

9�
/*

�-
,)

-9
�2

5�7
*2

.
*�

(2
69

/*
0�

*)
)+

G�
• 

�
)4

/;
),

�8
2<

<
6*

/1@
�5-

8/
4/1

/)
9�

52
,�
1(

)�
*)

)+
9�

25
�1(

)�
32

36
4-

1/2
*G

�
• 

�
)4

/;
),

�3
/18

()
9�

,)
?6

/,
)+

�52
,��

@3
9/

)9
�-

*+
�	

,-
;)

44)
,9

�-
*+

��
(2

.
�3

)2
34

)�
�

%�
%�

MM
�

��
��

��

$�
�<

3,
2;

)�
1(

)�
()

-4
1(

�
-*

+�
.

)4
4C:

)/
*0

�2
5�

�2
,7

>9
�3

23
64

-1
/2

*�
�

• 
�
;2

/+
�42

8-
1/*

0�
+)

;)
42

3<
)*

1�.
()

,)
�)

*;
/,2

*<
)*

1-
4�8

/,
86

<
91

-*
8)

9�
82

64
+�

*)
0-

1/;
)4

@�
/<

3-
81

�2
*�

3)
23

4)
>9

�(
)-

41(
G�

• 
�<

3,
2;

)�
-8

8)
99

�12
�2

3)
*�

93
-8

)�
A�

<
64

1/C
56

*8
1/2

*-
4�2

3)
*�

93
-8

)G
�

• 
�,

2<
21

)9
�-

�(
)-

41(
/)

,�
4/5

)9
1@

4)
�1(

26
0(

�-
88

)9
9�

12
�4)

/9
6,

)�
23

32
,1

6*
/1/

)9
��.

-4
7/

*0
�A

�8
@8

4/*
0 

�
• 

�<
3,

2;
)9

�-
88

)9
9�

12
�(

)-
41(

8-
,)

G�
• 

�,
2;

/+
)9

�2
,�3

,2
<

21
)9

�9
-5

)1
@�

-*
+�

9)
86

,/1
@�

52
,�,

)9
/+

)*
19

G�
• 

�*
96

,)
�1(

-1
�4-

*+
�8

2*
1-

<
/*

-1
/2

*A
32

446
1/2

*�
+2

)9
�*

21
�3

29
)�

6*
-8

8)
31

-:
4)

�,/
97

9�
12

�(
)-

41(
���

M�
M�

MM
�

%�
MM

�
MM

�


�
�<

3,
2;

)�
)+

68
-1

/2
*=

�
97

/44
9�

+)
;)

42
3<

)*
1�

-*
+�

�1,
-/

*/
*0

�52
,�-

*�
)5

5)
81

/;
)�

.
2,

75
2,

8)
��

• 
�,

2;
/+

)�
02

2+
�)

+6
8-

1/2
*�

-*
+�

1,
-/

*/
*0

�2
33

2,
16

*/
1/)

9�
52

,�-
44G

�
• 

�6
33

2,
1�)

F/
91

/*
0�

(/
0(

),
�-

*+
�56

,1
()

,�)
+6

8-
1/2

*-
4�)

91
-:

4/9
(<

)*
19

�52
,�
82

*1
/*

6)
+�

96
88

)9
9G

�
• 

�,
2;

/+
)�

02
2+

�?
6-

4/1
@�

)<
34

2@
<

)*
1�2

33
2,

16
*/

1/)
9�

-;
-/

4-
:4

)�
12

�-
44�

�

MM
�

%�
MM

�
%�

%�
%�

��
�,

)-
1)

�B2
:9

�-
*+

�
+)

4/;
),

�0
,2

.
1(

�2
5�-

�
96

91
-/

*-
:4

)=
�42

.
�

8-
,:

2*
�-

*+
�/*

84
69

/;
)�

• 



)4
3�

+)
4/;

),
�8

2*
+/

1/2
*9

�52
,�:

69
/*

)9
9�

96
88

)9
9�

-*
+�

/*
;)

91
<

)*
1G

�
• 

�
)4

/;
),

��-
�54

)F
/:

4)
�-

*+
�,
)4

);
-*

1�.
2,

75
2,

8)
�52

,�1
()

�56
16

,)
G�

• 
�

)4
/;

),
�-

*+
�3

,2
<

21
)�

91
-:

4)
�)

82
*2

<
/8

�0
,2

.
1(

G�
• 

�*
(-

*8
)�

1(
)�

8/
1@

�8
)*

1,
)�

-*
+�

/19
�2

33
2,

16
*/

1/)
9�

52
,�:

69
/*

)9
9�

-*
+�

4)
/9

6,
)G

�

MM
�

MM
�

M�
��

��
��

Page 865



��
��
��
��
��
	��

�
�



��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�	

��

�

�

�

 	

�

��

	
�

�
�
	�
�

��
�
	5�

�>
��

��
�
�

6	


�
	�
�>
��

��
�
�

	

�'
, 

�,
	>)

#�
	

 "
.	
�
')
9
	

�1
,	

�(
)"

)*
%	

	

�
,�
	�
)'
:	

�
)+

!"
-	

	

��
!$.

	

�
')
"-

	
�)

*
*
�"

?
!�
!,
�	

��
!$�
	

�"
+!
')
"?

*
,"

�	
	

�
 �
�'
 $
	

�"
+!
')
"?

*
,"

�	
	

�
 �
�'
 $
	

�,
�)
�'
(,
�	

 "
.	

�"
+!
')
"?

*
,"

� 
$	

�'
)�
,(
�!
)"

	
)8

2*
2<

@�
�

• 
�,

2;
/+

)�
1(

)�
-3

3,
23

,/-
1)

�/*
5,

-9
1,

68
16

,)
�52

,�)
82

*2
<

/8
�0

,2
.

1(
G�

• 
�6

33
2,

1�)
F/

91
/*

0�
)<

34
2@

<
)*

1�+
,/;

),
9G

�
• 

�,
2<

21
)�

-�
42

.
�8

-,
:2

*�
)8

2*
2<

@�
�

��



)4
3�

+)
4/;

),
�)

?6
-4

/1@
�

-*
+�

-8
8)

99
�12

�-
44�

�
• 

�
++

,)
99

�)
F/

91
/*

0�
/<

:-
4-

*8
)9

�2
5�)

?6
-4

/1@
=�+

)3
,/;

-1
/2

*�
-*

+�
)F

84
69

/2
*�

-8
,2

99
�1(

)�
8/

1@
G�

• 
�,

2;
/+

)�
-8

8)
99

/:
4)

�9
),

;/
8)

9�
-*

+�
5-

8/
4/1

/)
9�

52
,�1

()
�42

8-
4�3

23
64

-1
/2

*G
�

• 
�,

2;
/+

)�
-5

52
,+

-:
4)

�(
26

9/
*0

�12
�<

))
1�+

)<
-*

+G
�

• 



)4
3�

,)
+6

8)
�(

2<
)4

)9
9*

)9
9G

�
• 

�,
2<

21
)�

1(
)�

9-
5)

1@
�-

*+
�9

)8
6,

/1@
�52

,�3
)2

34
)�

-*
+A

2,
�3

,2
3)

,1
@�

�

M�
MM

�
MM

�
%�

%�
%�

&�
�)

+6
8)

�1(
)�

*)
)+

�12
�

1,
-;

)4
�-

*+
�+

)4
/;

),
�-

�
96

91
-/

*-
:4

)�
/*

1)
0,

-1
)+

�
1,

-*
93

2,
1�*

)1
.

2,
7�

�

• 
�

)4
/;

),
�+

);
)4

23
<

)*
1�.

()
,)

�/1
�/9

�-
88

)9
9/

:4
)�

:@
�3

6:
4/8

�1,
-*

93
2,

1=
�.

-4
7/

*0
�-

*+
�8

@8
4/*

0�
12

�
<

/*
/<

/9
)�

1(
)�

69
)�

25
�1(

)�
8-

,G
��

• 
�

)4
/;

),
�1,

-*
93

2,
1�/

*5
,-

91
,6

81
6,

)�
.

(/
8(

�9
63

32
,1

9�
96

91
-/

*-
:4

)�
1,

-;
)4

�2
31

/2
*9

G�
• 

�,
2<

21
)�

96
91

-/
*-

:4
)�

52
,<

9�
25

�1,
-;

)4
G�

• 
�<

3,
2;

)�
82

*0
)9

1/2
*�

��

MM
�

MM
�

MM
�

M�
M�

M�

'�
	2

�<
/*

/<
/9

)�
0,

))
*(

26
9)

�0
-9

)9
�1(

-1
�

8-
69

)�
84

/<
-1

)�
8(

-*
0)

�
-*

+�
+)

4/;
),

�-
�<

-*
-0

)+
�

,)
93

2*
9)

�12
�/1

9�
)5

5)
81

9�
�

• 
�)

+6
8)

�2
,�<

/1/
0-

1)
�0

,)
)*

(2
69

)�
0-

9�
)<

/9
9/

2*
9�

5,
2<

�-
44�

92
6,

8)
9G

�
• 

�4
-*

�2
,�/

<
34

)<
)*

1�-
+-

31
-1

/2
*�

<
)-

96
,)

9�
52

,�
1(

)�
4/7

)4
@�

)5
5)

81
9�

25
�8

4/<
-1

)�
8(

-*
0)

G�
• 

�,
2;

/+
)�

-*
+�

+)
;)

42
3�

)*
),

0@
�5,

2<
�,)

*)
.

-:
4)

=�4
2.

�-
*+

�H
),

2�
8-

,:
2*

�1)
8(

*2
42

0/
)9

G�
• 

�,
2<

21
)�

96
91

-/
*-

:4
)�

+)
9/

0*
�-

*+
�:

6/
4+

/*
0�

<
-1

),
/-

49
�1(

-1
�<

-*
-0

)�
1(

)�
56

16
,)

�,
/9

79
�-

*+
�

82
*9

)?
6)

*8
)9

�2
5�8

4/<
-1

)�
8(

-*
0)

G�
• 

�
+(

),
)�

12
�1(

)�
3,

/*
8/

34
)9

�2
5�1

()
�)

*)
,0

@�
(/

),
-,

8(
@�

�

C�
M�

C�
M�

M�
MM

�

I�
�2

*9
),

;)
�2

,�)
*(

-*
8)

�
0,

))
*�

/*
5,

-9
1,

68
16

,)
=�

:/
2C

+/
;)

,9
/1@

=�0
)2

C
+/

;)
,9

/1@
=�5

42
,-

�-
*+

�
5-

6*
-�

52
,�-

88
)9

9/
:4

)�
(/

0(
�?

6-
4/1

@�
-*

+�
82

**
)8

1)
+�

*-
16

,-
4�

)*
;/

,2
*<

)*
1�
�

• 
�,

21
)8

1�-
*+

�)
*(

-*
8)

�/*
1)

,*
-1

/2
*-

4�-
*+

�*
-1

/2
*-

44@
�9

/0
*/

5/8
-*

1�3
,/
2,

/1@
�9

3)
8/

)9
�-

*+
�

(-
:/

1-
19

�.
/1(

/*
��

�
�9

=��
��

9=
��

�
�

��
�9

�-
*+

��
��

�9
�G�

• 
�,

21
)8

1�-
*+

�)
*(

-*
8)

�42
8-

44@
�/<

32
,1

-*
1�*

-1
6,

)�
82

*9
),

;-
1/2

*�
9/

1)
9�

��
��

�9
 G�

• 
�,

)-
1)

�*
).

�-
,)

-9
�2

,�9
/1)

�2
5�:

/2
C+

/;
),

9/
1@

�A
�0

)2
+/

;)
,9

/1@
�;

-4
6)

G�
• 

�<
3,

2;
)�

82
**

)8
1/;

/1@
�2

5�0
,)

)*
�/*

5,
-9

1,
68

16
,)

�-
*+

�1(
)�

*-
16

,-
4�)

*;
/,
2*

<
)*

1G
�

• 
�,

2;
/+

)�
23

32
,1

6*
/1/

)9
�52

,�3
)2

34
)�

12
�-

88
)9

9�
1(

)�
*-

16
,-

4�)
*;

/,2
*<

)*
1�
�

��
%�

��
%�

MM
�

MM
�

��
�

9)
�4-

*+
�,)

92
6,

8)
9�

)5
5/8

/)
*1

4@
�-

*+
�

9-
5)

06
-,

+�
1(

)/
,�

?6
-4

/1@
���

• 
�)

C6
9)

�3
,)

;/
26

94
@�

+)
;)

42
3)

+�
4-

*+
G�

• 
�,

);
)*

1�3
24

46
1/2

*�
82

*1
-<

/*
-1

/*
0�

1(
)�

4-
*+

�-
*+

�,)
<

)+
/-

1)
�-

*@
�)

F/
91

/*
0�

82
*1

-<
/*

-1
/2

*G
�

• 
�-

5)
06

-,
+�

92
/4�

?6
-4

/1@
=�/

*8
46

+/
*0

�1(
)�

:)
91

�-
*+

�<
29

1�;
),

9-
1/4

)�
-0

,/8
64

16
,-

4�4
-*

+G
�

• 
�,

21
)8

1�2
,�
)*

(-
*8

)�
-4

42
1<

)*
19

G�
• 

�-
5)

06
-,

+�
<

/*
),

-4
�,)

92
6,

8)
9�

-*
+�

)*
82

6,
-0

)�
1(

)/
,�)

55
/8

/)
*1

�6
9)

��

��
%�

��
��

MM
�

MM
�

"%
�

�<
3,

2;
)�

.
-1

),
�

)5
5/8

/)
*8

@�
-*

+�
?6

-4
/1@

��
• 

�2
*9

),
;)

�.
-1

),
�,)

92
6,

8)
9�

-*
+�

?6
-4

/1@
G�

• 
�<

3,
2;

)�
1(

)�
?6

-4
/1@

�2
5�,

/;
),

9�
-*

+�
0,

26
*+

.
-1

),
9�

�
C�

%�
C�

%�
MM

�
MM

�

""
�

�)
+6

8)
�.

-9
1)

�
0)

*)
,-

1/2
*�

-*
+�

/*
8,

)-
9)

�4)
;)

4�2
5�,

)6
9)

�

• 
�,

2<
21

)�
,)

+6
81

/2
*=

�,)
C6

9)
=�,

)8
2;

),
@�

-*
+�

,)
8@

84
/*

0�
25

�.
-9

1)
G�

• 
�,

2<
21

)�
-*

+�
/*

8,
)-

9)
�,
)9

26
,8

)�
)5

5/8
/)

*8
@�

�
C�

%�
C�

%�
%�

MM
�

Page 866



��
��
��
��
��
	��

�
�



��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�	

��

�

�

�

 	

�

��

	
�

�
�
	�
�

��
�
	5�

�>
��

��
�
�

6	


�
	�
�>
��

��
�
�

	

�'
, 

�,
	>)

#�
	

 "
.	
�
')
9
	

�1
,	

�(
)"

)*
%	

	

�
,�
	�
)'
:	

�
)+

!"
-	

	

��
!$.

	

�
')
"-

	
�)

*
*
�"

?
!�
!,
�	

��
!$�
	

�"
+!
')
"?

*
,"

�	
	

�
 �
�'
 $
	

�"
+!
')
"?

*
,"

�	
	

�
 �
�'
 $
	

�,
�)
�'
(,
�	

 "
.	

�"
+!
')
"?

*
,"

� 
$	

�'
)�
,(
�!
)"

	
-*

+�
,)

8@
84

/*
0�

�
"$

�
�<

3,
2;

)�
-/

,�?
6-

4/1
@�

�
• 

�)
+6

8)
�-

44�
)<

/9
9/

2*
9�

12
�-

/,�
5,

2<
�8

6,
,)

*1
�-

81
/;

/1/
)9

G�
• 

�
/*

/<
/9

)�
-*

+�
<

/1/
0-

1)
�)

<
/9

9/
2*

9�
12

�-
/,
�5,

2<
�*

).
�+

);
)4

23
<

)*
1��

/*
84

6+
/*

0�
,)

+6
8/

*0
�

1,
-*

93
2,

1�)
<

/9
9/

2*
9�

1(
,2

60
(�

42
.

�)
<

/9
9/

2*
�1)

8(
*2

42
0/

)9
�-

*+
�56

)4
9 

G�
• 

�6
33

2,
1�1

()
�+

);
)4

23
<

)*
1�2

5�8
/1@

�.
/+

)�
42

.
�)

<
/9

9/
2*

�/*
5,

-9
1,

68
16

,)
G�

• 
�<

3,
2;

)�
-/

,�?
6-

4/1
@�

/*
��

J
�

�
9�

-*
+�

3,
);

)*
1�*

).
�+

)9
/0

*-
1/2

*9
G�

• 
�
;2

/+
�42

8-
1/*

0�
+)

;)
42

3<
)*

1�.
()

,)
�/1

�8
26

4+
�*

)0
-1

/;
)4

@�
/<

3-
81

�2
*�

-/
,�?

6-
4/1

@G
�

• 
�
;2

/+
�42

8-
1/*

0�
+)

;)
42

3<
)*

1�/
*�

-,
)-

9�
25

�)
F/

91
/*

0�
32

2,
�-

/,�
?6

-4
/1@

�.
()

,)
�/1

�8
26

4+
�,)

96
41�

/*
�

*)
0-

1/;
)�

/<
3-

81
9�

2*
�1(

)�
()

-4
1(

�2
5�5

61
6,

)�
28

86
3-

*1
9A

69
),

9G
�

• 
�,

2<
21

)�
96

91
-/

*-
:4

)�
-*

+�
/*

1)
0,

-1
)+

�1
,-

*9
32

,1
�*

)1
.

2,
7�

12
�<

/*
/<

/9
)�

1(
)�

69
)�

25
�1(

)�
8-

,�
�

��
MM

�
��

%�
%�

MM
�

"

�

�
/*

/<
/9

)�
542

2+
�,/

97
�

-*
+�

,)
+6

8)
�1(

)�
/<

3-
81

�
25

�54
22

+/
*0

�12
�3

)2
34

)�
-*

+�
3,

23
),

1@
�/*

��
2,

7�
�

• 
�)

+6
8)

�,/
97

�2
5�5

42
2+

/*
0G

�
• 

�*
96

,)
�+

);
)4

23
<

)*
1�4

28
-1

/2
*�

-*
+�

+)
9/

0*
�+

2)
9�

*2
1�*

)0
-1

/;
)4

@�
/<

3-
81

�2
*�

542
2+

�,/
97

G�
• 

�
)4

/;
),

�2
,�/

*8
2,

32
,-

1)
�1(

,2
60

(�
+)

9/
0*

�9
69

1-
/*

-:
4)

�6
,:

-*
�+

,-
/*

-0
)�

9@
91

)<
9�

��
6�

9 
���

��
%�

��
%�

MM
�

MM
�

"�
�

�2
*9

),
;)

�2
,�)

*(
-*

8)
�

�2
,7

>9
�(

/9
12

,/
8�

)*
;/

,2
*<

)*
1=
�8

64
16

,-
4�

()
,/1

-0
)=

�8
(-

,-
81

),
�

-*
+�

9)
11

/*
0�

�

• 
�,

)9
),

;)
�2

,�)
*(

-*
8)

�1(
)�

93
)8

/-
4�8

(-
,-

81
),

�-
*+

�9
)1

1/*
0�

25
�1(

)�
(/

91
2,

/8
�8

/1@
G�

• 
�,

2<
21

)�
2,

�)
*(

-*
8)

�42
8-

4�8
64

16
,)

G��
• 

�,
)9

),
;)

�2
,�)

*(
-*

8)
�+

)9
/0

*-
1)

+�
-*

+�
*2

*C
+)

9/
0*

-1
)+

�(
),

/1-
0)

�-
99

)1
9�

-*
+�

1(
)/

,�9
)1

1/*
0G

�
• 

�,
)9

),
;)

�2
,�)

*(
-*

8)
�1(

29
)�

)4
)<

)*
19

�.
(/

8(
�8

2*
1,

/:
61

)�
12

�1(
)�

&�
�,

/*
8/

34
)�

�(
-,

-8
1)

,/9
1/8

9�
25

�1(
)�

�/
1@

�-
9�

/+
)*

1/5
/)

+�
/*

�1(
)�



),

/1-
0)

�	
23

/8
��

-3
),

��

��
%�

MM
�

MM
�

%�
%�

"�
�

�,
21

)8
1�-

*+
�)

*(
-*

8)
�

�2
,7

>9
�*

-1
6,

-4
�-

*+
�

:6
/41

�4-
*+

98
-3

)�
�

• 
�,

)9
),

;)
�2

,�)
*(

-*
8)

�1(
)�

4-
*+

98
-3

)�
/*

84
6+

/*
0�

-,
)-

9�
25

�4-
*+

98
-3

)�
;-

46
)�

• 
�,

21
)8

1�2
,��

)*
(-

*8
)�

0)
24

20
/8

-4
4@

�/<
32

,1
-*

1�9
/1)

9G
�

• 
�,

2<
21

)�
(/

0(
�?

6-
4/1

@�
+)

9/
0*

�/*
�8

2*
1)

F1
�.

/1(
�/1

9�
6,

:-
*�

-*
+�

,6
,-

4�4
-*

+9
8-

3)
�-

*+
�/*

�4/
*)

�
.

/1(
�1(

)�
K4

-*
+9

8-
3)

�-
*+

��
)1

1/*
0L

�.
/1(

/*
�1(

)�



),
/1-

0)
�	

23
/8

��
-3

),
��

��
%�

��
MM

�
MM

�
MM

�

�)
"4
$!(
��

�
�

()
,)

�8
2*

54/
81

9�
:)

1.
))

*�
1(

)�
�2

8-
4��

4-
*�

2:
B)

81
/;

)9
�-

*+
�1(

)�
��

�2
:B

)8
1/;

)9
�(

-;
)�

:)
)*

�/+
)*

1/5
/)

+�
1(

/9
�3

,/<
-,

/4@
�,)

4-
1)

9�
12

�1(
)�

*)
)+

�52
,�0

,2
.

1(
�2

*�
1(

)�
2*

)�
(-

*+
�-

*+
�1(

)�
*)

)+
�12

�8
2*

9)
,;

)�
,)

92
6,

8)
9�

2*
�1(

)�
21

()
,�
���

2,
�)

F-
<

34
)=

�1(
29

)�
�2

8-
4��

4-
*�

2:
B)

81
/;

)9
�1(

-1
�,)

4-
1)

�12
�B2

:�
8,

)-
1/2

*�
-*

+�
:6

/4+
/*

0�
91

,2
*0

�8
2<

<
6*

/1/
)9

�-
,)

�4/
7)

4@
�12

�4)
-+

�12
�/*

8,
)-

9)
+�

,)
92

6,
8)

�6
9)

�-
99

28
/-

1)
+�

.
/1(

�
*)

.
�(

26
9/

*0
�-

*+
�)

82
*2

<
/8

�+
);

)4
23

<
)*

1=
�.

(/
8(

�<
-@

�:
)�

/*
82

<
3-

1/:
4)

�.
/1(

��
�
�2

:B
)8

1/;
)9

�'
=�"

%�
-*

+�
""

��
� �*

�9
2<

)�
8-

9)
9�

82
<

3-
1/:

/4/
1@

�.
/44

�+
)3

)*
+�

2*
�1(

)�
/<

34
)<

)*
1-

1/2
*�

25
�1(

)�
�2

8-
4��

4-
*�

2:
B)

81
/;

)9
�.

/1(
/*

�1(
)�

32
4/8

/)
9�

-*
+�

3,
23

29
-4

9�
25

�1(
)�

�4
-*

�/1
9)

45�
��	

(/
9�

3-
,1

/8
64

-,
4@

�,
)5

4)
81

9�
6*

8)
,1

-/
*1

/)
9�

.
/1(

�,)
93

)8
1�1

2�
1(

)�
42

8-
1/2

*�
-*

+�
52

,<
�2

5�*
).

�)
82

*2
<

/8
�-

*+
�(

26
9/

*0
�+

);
)4

23
<

)*
1�-

*+
�1(

)�
32

1)
*1

/-
4�5

2,
�:

21
(�

-+
;)

,9
)�

-*
+�

32
9/

1/;
)�

/<
3-

81
9�

2*
�1(

)�
:6

/41
�-

*+
�*

-1
6,

-4
�)

*;
/,2

*<
)*

1�
-9

92
8/

-1
)+

�.
/1(

�0
,2

.
1(

���
�


%
",

'-
!,
��

	(
29

)�
��

�2
:B

)8
1/;

)9
�1(

-1
�-

,)
�3

-,
1/8

64
-,

4@
�.

)4
4�9

63
32

,1
)+

�:
@�

1(
)�

�2
8-

4��
4-

*�
2:

B)
81

/;
)9

�/*
84

6+
)�

��
�2

:B
)8

1/;
)�

$�
�(

)-
41(

 �-
*+

��
�
�2

:B
)8

1/;
)�

&�
�1

,-
*9

32
,1

 �.
(/

8(
�,)

54)
81

9�
1(

)�
)<

3(
-9

/9
�2

5�1
()

9)
�

�4
-*

�2
:B

)8
1/;

)9
�2

*�
/<

3,
2;

/*
0�

()
-4

1(
=�,

)+
68

/*
0�

1(
)�

*)
)+

�12
�1,

-;
)4

�-
*+

�)
*(

-*
8/

*0
�1,

-*
93

2,
1�/

*5
,-

91
,6

81
6,

)�
�

� �2
8-

4��
4-

*�
2:

B)
81

/;
)9

�,)
4-

1/*
0�

12
�)

82
*2

<
/8

�+
);

)4
23

<
)*

1=
�1,

-*
93

2,
1�-

*+
�:

6/
4+

/*
0�

91
,2

*0
�8

2<
<

6*
/1/

)9
�.

),
)�

/+
)*

1/5
/)

+�
-9

�(
-;

/*
0�

-�
91

,2
*0

�3
29

/1/
;)

�,)
4-

1/2
*9

(/
3�

.
/1(

�1(
)�

92
8/

2C
)8

2*
2<

/8
��

�
�

2:
B)

81
/;

)9
���

�
�2

:B
)8

1/;
)9

�"
=�$

=�

=��

=��
�-

*+
�&

 �/
*�

3-
,1

/8
64

-,
�.

(/
49

1�1
(2

9)
��

4-
*�

2:
B)

81
/;

)9
�,)

4-
1/*

0�
12

�1(
)�

3,
21

)8
1/2

*�
-*

+�
)*

(-
*8

)<
)*

1�2
5�1

()
�:

6/
41�

-*
+�

*-
16

,-
4�)

*;
/,
2*

<
)*

1�-
*+

�,)
92

6,
8)

�6
9)

�
.

),
)�

82
*9

/+
),

)+
�12

�:
)�

82
<

3-
1/:

4)
�.

/1(
�1(

29
)�

��
�2

:B
)8

1/;
)9

�8
2;

),
/*

0�
)*

;/
,2

*<
)*

1-
4�/

99
6)

9�
-9

�.
)4

4�-
9�

()
-4

1(
���

�

�

*
*
 '
%�

�,
2-

+4
@=

�1(
)�

�2
8-

4��
4-

*�
2:

B)
81

/;
)9

�-
,)

�9
63

32
,1

/;
)�

25
�1(

)�
��

�2
:B

)8
1/;

)9
���

�
2�

;)
,@

�/*
82

<
3-

1/:
4)

�2
:B

)8
1/;

)9
�(

-;
)�

:)
)*

�/+
)*

1/5
/)

+�
+6

,/
*0

�1(
)�

-9
9)

99
<

)*
1�-

*+
�-

44�
25

�1(
)�

��
�2

:B
)8

1/;
)9

�.
),

)�
82

*9
/+

),
)+

�12
�:

)�
;)

,@
�8

2<
3-

1/:
4)

�.
/1(

�2
*)

�2
,�<

2,
)�

25
�1(

)�
�2

8-
4��

4-
*�

2:
B)

81
/;

)9
���

��

Page 867



��
��
��
��
��
	��

�
�



��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�	

��

�

�

�

 	

�

��

	
�

�
�
	�
�

��
�
	5�

�>
��

��
�
�

6	


�
	�
�>
��

��
�
�

	

�'
, 

�,
	>)

#�
	

 "
.	
�
')
9
	

�1
,	

�(
)"

)*
%	

	

�
,�
	�
)'
:	

�
)+

!"
-	

	

��
!$.

	

�
')
"-

	
�)

*
*
�"

?
!�
!,
�	

��
!$�
	

�"
+!
')
"?

*
,"

�	
	

�
 �
�'
 $
	

�"
+!
')
"?

*
,"

�	
	

�
 �
�'
 $
	

�,
�)
�'
(,
�	

 "
.	

�"
+!
')
"?

*
,"

� 
$	

�'
)�
,(
�!
)"

	
� 	(

/9
�-

99
)9

9<
)*

1�
(-

9�
/+

)*
1/5

/)
+�

92
<

)�
-,

)-
9�

.
()

,)
�3

29
9/

:4
)�

1)
*9

/2
*9

�)
F/

91
���

�
()

,)
�1
)*

9/
2*

9�
(-

;)
�:

))
*�

/+
)*

1/5
/)

+�
1(

/9
�3

,/<
-,

/4@
�,

)4
-1

)9
�1
2=

�2
*�

1(
)�

2*
)�

(-
*+

=�1
()

�*
))

+�
52

,�
0,

2.
1(

=�-
*+

�2
*�

1(
)�

21
()

,=
�1
()

�*
))

+�
12

�3
,2

1)
81

�-
*+

�)
*(

-*
8)

�1
()

�*
-1

6,
-4

�-
*+

�:
6/

41�
)*

;/
,2

*<
)*

1�
25

��
2,

7�
��


2.
);

),
=�-

*@
�-

+;
),

9)
�)

55
)8

19
�<

-@
�:

)�
<

/1/
0-

1)
+=

�-
*+

�1
)*

9/
2*

9�
:)

1.
))

*�
1(

)�
2:

B)
81

/;
)9

�,
)9

24
;)

+=
�

/5�
+)

;)
42

3<
)*

1�
1-

7)
9�

34
-8

)�
/*

�-
88

2,
+-

*8
)�

.
/1(

�-
44�

25
�1

()
��

28
-4

��
4-

*�
2:

B)
81

/;
)9

�-
*+

�-
9�

96
8(

�-
*�

/*
82

<
3-

1/:
/4/

1@
�/9

�*
21

�*
)8

)9
9-

,/
4@

�-
*�

/*
96

,<
26

*1
-:

4)
�/9

96
)=

�:
61

�2
*)

�1
(-

1�
<

-@
�*

))
+�

12
�:

)�
82

*9
/+

),
)+

�/*
�1(

)�
+)

;)
42

3<
)*

1�-
*+

�/<
34

)<
)*

1-
1/2

*�
25

�1(
)�

32
4/8

/)
9�

1(
-1

�8
2<

3,
/9

)�
1(

)�
�4

-*
��

 � � � � �
�

	�
��
�
�
��
�	
��

�.
��
��
��
�!

��
���

���

�
��
�
��
	%
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
�

� �/
06

,)
�&

�9
(2

.
9�

1(
)�

26
18

2<
)9

�2
5�1

()
�-

99
)9

9<
)*

1�2
5�-

41)
,*

-1
/;

)9
���

1-
0)

��
 �8

2*
9/

+)
,)

+�
-9

�3
-,

1�2
5�1

()
��

28
-4

��
4-

*�
3,

28
)9

9�
��

33
)*

+/
F�

"�
9)

19
�2

61
�1(

)�
56

44�
-3

3,
-/

9-
4�

<
-1

,/8
)9

=�/
*8

46
+/

*0
�-

44�
25

�1(
)�

-4
1)

,*
-1

/;
)�

-3
3,

2-
8(

)9
�1)

91
)+

��
� �

	
�!
-�

',
	<
�	�
".

!(
 �
!+
,	
��

*
�$
 �
!+
,	
�*

& 
(�
�	
)4
	�1

,	
�'
,4
,'
',
.	
�
&&

')
 (
1	

	
@,

%	
�)
	�1

,	
 &

&'
 !
� 
$	*

 �
'!
(,
�	
	

	

!
:,
$%
	,
44
,(
�	)

"	
�1
,	

�

	�
#2
,(
�!
+,
	

	
AA

	
	

	(
)�

23
1/2

*�
/9

�4/
7)

4@
�12

�(
-;

)�
-�
+,
'%
	&
)�
!�
!+
,	

/<
3-

81
�

	
A	

	
	(

)�
23

1/2
*�

/9
�4/

7)
4@

�12
�(

-;
)�

-�
&)

�!
�!
+,

�/<
3-

81
�

�
�

�
	

�
)	
�!
-"

!4!
( 
"�
	,
44
,(
�	0

	"
)	
($
, 

'	
$!"

:	
	

B	
	

�
"(
,'
� 
!"

�2
,�!
"�
�4
4!(
!,
"�
	!"

4)
'*

 �
!)
"	

2*
�.

(/
8(

�12
�+

)1
),

<
/*

)�
/<

3-
81
	

�
C�

	
	(

)�
23

1/2
*�

/9
�4/

7)
4@

�12
�(

-;
)�

-�
",

- 
�!
+,

�/<
3-

81
�

�
CC

�
	

	(
)�

23
1/2

*�
/9

�4/
7)

4@
�12

�(
-;

)�
-�
+,
'%
	"
,-
 �
!+
,�

/<
3-

81
�

	
�	

	
	(

)�
23

1/2
*�

82
64

+�
(-

;)
�-

�3
29

/1/
;)

�2
,�-

�*
)0

-1
/;

)�
/<

3-
81

�+
)3

)*
+/

*0
�2

*�
1)

9
	!�
	!�
	!*

&$
,*

,"
�,
.�

�
��

�
	)

F1
�/*

��
�

�

�,)
3,

)9
)*

19
�1(

)�
3,

)5
),

,)
+�

�3
3,

2-
8(

�
�

Page 868



��
��
��
��
��
	��

�
�



��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�	

��

�

�

�

 
)
( 
$	�

$ 
"	
�'
,4
,'
',
.	
	

�)
$!(
%	
�
&&

')
 (
1	

�
$�
,'
" 

�!
+,
�	

�
&�
!)
"	

�
)�
	(
1)

�,
"�


�
��
 !
" 

#!
$!�
%	
�
&&

' 
!�
 $
	�
#2
,(
�!
+,
	

�	
�	

�	
8	

;	
<	

C	
D	

E	
�=

	
��

	
��

	
��

	
�8

	
�;

	


,
(�
!)
"	
8�
	

��
� 
!"
 #

$,
	

.,
+,
$)
&*

,"
�	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	


�
��
 !
" 

#$
,	
.,

+,
$)
&*

,"
�	

�	
A	

AA
	

A	
A	

A	
AA

	
A	

A	
AA

	
�
	

�
	

A	
AA

	
AA

	
AA

	


,
(�
!)
"	
;�
	

& 

�!
 $
	

�'
 �
,-
%	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

�)
':
	

�#

	�
',
 	

�	
AA

	
A	

A	
AA

	
A	

A	
?	

A	
?	

AA
	

A	
�
	

�
	

A	
?	

A	
AA

	
A	

�
'!
+,
'�
	)
4	�

')
9
�1
	

�	

,
,	
�,
(�
!)
"�
	D
?�
=	

� 
(�
)'
	)
4	�

')
9
�1
	

�	
AA

	
A	

A	
AA

	
AA

	
A	

A	
?	

A	
?	

A	
?	

B	
B	

A	
?	

�
	

A	
?	

A	
?	


&
 �
! 
$	.

!�
�'
!#
��
!)
"	

�	
AA

	
A	

?	
A	

AA
	

AA
	

A	
A	

?	
A	

?	
B	

B	
A	

?	
�
	

A	
?	

A	
?	


�
' 
�,
-!
(	

!
�,
	�
,+
,$
)&

*
,"

�	
�'
!"
(!
&$
,�
	

�	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	
�
	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

�1
,	
')
$,
	)
4	�

)'
:F
�	
�
',
,"

#,
$�
	

�	
A	

�
	

�
	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	
?	

AA
	

�
	

�
	

A	
B	

AA
	

AA
	


 
4,
-�

 '
.,

.	

 
".

	
�	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

B	
A	

B	
A	

A	
�
	

�
	

A	
B	

B	
A	

A	


,
(�
!)
"	
<�
	�
)'
:	
�!
�%
	�
,"

�'
,	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

�)
':
	�
!�
%	
�,

"�
',
	

�	
AA

	
A	

AA
	

A	
A	

AA
	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	
AA

	
AA

	


,
(�
!)
"	
C�
	�
)'
:	
�,

"�
' 
$	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

�)
':
	�
,"

�'
 $
	

�	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

�	
A	

A	
A	

AA
	

AA
	

B	
A	

A	
AA

	
AA

	


,
(�
!)
"	
D�
	�
()
")

*
%	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

�*
&$
)%

*
,"

�	�
')
9
�1
	

�	
�
	

B	
AA

	
AA

	
A	

A	
?	

?	
B	

B	
?	

?	
?	

�
	

B	
B	

�*
&$
)%

*
,"

�	

!�
,�
	

�
0 
	


,
,	
�!
�,
�	
 �
�,
��
*
,"

�	

�(
)"

)*
!(
	�
')
9
�1
	!"

	�1
,	

�
, 

$�
1	
 "

.	

)

(!
 $
	�
 '
,	


,
(�
)'
�	

�	
A	

A	
A	

A	
B	

B	
B	

B	
B	

B	
B	

B	
B	

B	
B	


)
��
	)
4	�

*
&$
)%

*
,"

�	

 "

.	
�	

A	
�
	

A	
A	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	

A	
B	

B	
B	

B	
B	

B	

��
�!
",

��
	 
".

	�"
.�

��
'!
 $
	�
�,
�	

9
!�
1!
"	
�,

�!
.,

"�
! 
$	�

',
 �
	

�	
A	

A	
�
	

?	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

�,
� 
!$	
E�
	�
,�
 !
$	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

�,
� 
!$	
�
!,
' 
'(
1%

		
�	

�
	

�
	

�
	

A	
A	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

Page 869



��
��
��
��
��
	��

�
�



��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�	

��

�

�

�

 
)
( 
$	�

$ 
"	
�'
,4
,'
',
.	
	

�)
$!(
%	
�
&&

')
 (
1	

�
$�
,'
" 

�!
+,
�	

�
&�
!)
"	

�
)�
	(
1)

�,
"�


�
��
 !
" 

#!
$!�
%	
�
&&

' 
!�
 $
	�
#2
,(
�!
+,
	

�	
�	

�	
8	

;	
<	

C	
D	

E	
�=

	
��

	
��

	
��

	
�8

	
�;

	

�,
� 
!$	
�,

"�
',
�	
�	
	

-�
!.
,	
�)
	.
,+
,$
)&

*
,"

�	
�	

�
	

�
	

�
	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�,
� 
!$	
�,

"�
',
�	
�	
	

&'
)�
,(
�!
)"

	
�	

�
	

�
	

�
	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�,
� 
!$	
�,

"�
',
�	
?		
	

)�
�?
)4
?�
)9

"	
',
� 
!$	

�	
�
	

�
	

�
	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	


,
(�
!)
"	
�=

�	�
)�

�!
"-

	�
')
9
�1
	

 "
.	
�
!�
�'
!#
��
!)
"	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

�
)�

�!
"-

	�
')
9
�1
	

�	
AA

	
?	

A	
A	

A	
A	

?	
?	

?	
?	

?	
?	

?	
�
	

?	
?	

�
)�

�!
"-

	

�&

&$
%	
��

44
,'
	

�	
A	

�
	

�
	

�
	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�1
 �
!"
-	
 "

.	
.,

$!+
,'
%	

�	
AA

	
?	

�
	

�
	

A	
?	

?	
�
	

?	
?	

?	
�
	

?	
?	

?	
?	

�
)�

�!
"-

	�
,"

�!
�%
	�
&&

')
 (
1	

�	
A	

A	
�
	

�
	

A	
A	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

A	
A	

�
)�

�!
"-

	�
,"

�!
�%
	�
	�
!�
%	

(,
"�
',
0(
!�
%	
(,
"�
',
	,
/�
,"

�!
)"

	
�	

B	
B	

�
	

�
	

B	
B	

�
	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

B	
B	

�
)�

�!
"-

	�
,"

�!
�%
	�
	�
)'
:	

�'
# 

"	
�
',
 	

�	
B	

B	
�
	

�
	

B	
B	

�
	

�	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

B	
B	

�
)�

�!
"-

	�
,"

�!
�%
	�
	

�/
�,
"�
!)
"�
	�)

	�
)'
:	
�'
# 

"	
 '
, 

	 
".

	"
,9

	

,�
�$
,*

,"
�	

�	
B	

B	
�
	

�
	

B	
B	

�
	

�	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

B	
B	

�
)�

�!
"-

	�
,"

�!
�%
	�
	

�#

�'
# 

"	
�
&&

')
 (
1	

�	
B	

B	
�
	

�
	

B	
B	

�
	

�	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

B	
B	

�
)�

�!
"-

	�
,"

�!
�%
	?	
	

�
!$$
 -
,0
��

' 
$	 
',
 	

�	
B	

B	
�
	

�
	

B	
B	

�
	

?	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

B	
B	


,
(�
!)
"	
��

�	�
!.
!"
-	
�1

)!
(,
	!"

	
�1
,	
�
)�

�!
"-

	�
 '
:,
�	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

�
)�

�!
"-

	�
!/
	

�	
AA

	
�
	

�
	

�	
AA

	
�	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
)�

�!
"-

	�
!/
	�
 '
-,
��
	

�	
AA

	
�
	

�
	

�
	

AA
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�	

�
%&

�%
3	�
' 
+,
$$,

'	
 "

.	
	


1
)9

&,
)&

$,
	�
$$)

( 
�!
)"

�	
�	

AA
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

AA
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	


!
�,
�	
4)
'	
�
%&

�%
3	�
' 
+,
$$,
'	

 "
.	

1

)9
&,

)&
$,
	

�	
A	

AA
	

�
	

�
	

�	
A	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

AA
	

�
	

A	

Page 870



��
��
��
��
��
	��

�
�



��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�	

��

�

�

�

 
)
( 
$	�

$ 
"	
�'
,4
,'
',
.	
	

�)
$!(
%	
�
&&

')
 (
1	

�
$�
,'
" 

�!
+,
�	

�
&�
!)
"	

�
)�
	(
1)

�,
"�


�
��
 !
" 

#!
$!�
%	
�
&&

' 
!�
 $
	�
#2
,(
�!
+,
	

�	
�	

�	
8	

;	
<	

C	
D	

E	
�=

	
��

	
��

	
��

	
�8

	
�;

	


�
�.

,"
�	�

((
)*

*
).

 �
!)
"	

�	
A	

�
	

A	
A	

A	
AA

	
A	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
)�

�,
�	
!"
	�

�$
�!
&$
,	

�
((
�&

 �
!)
"	

�	
A	

�
	

�
	

�
	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	


,
(�
!)
"	
��

�	�
44
)'
. 

#$
,	

�
)�

�!
"-

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	

�
44
)'
. 

#$
,	
�
)�

�!
"-

	�
 '
-,
�	

8	
AA

	
A	

�
	

AA
	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
 '
%!
"-

	�
44
)'
. 

#$
,	
�
)�

�!
"-

	
� 
'-
,�
�	

�	
AA

	
�
	

�
	

A	
AA

	
�
	

�
	

�
	

B	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
44
)'
. 

#$
,	
�
)�

�!
"-

	
�,

G�
!'
,*

,"
��
	

�	
B	

�
	

�
	

B	
A	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	


,
(�
!)
"	
��

�	�
)*

*
�"

!�
%	

� 
(!
$!�
!,
�	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

�,
G�

!'
,.

	�
)"

�'
!#
��
!)
"�
	

�	
AA

	
AA

	
�
	

AA
	

AA
	

�	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�'
)+

!�
!)
"	
 "

.	
�
((
,�
�!
#!
$!�
%	

�
,"

,'
!(
	�
&&

')
 (
1	

�	
A	

�	
�
	

AA
	

A	
A	

�	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�'
)+

!�
!)
"	
 "

.	
�
((
,�
�!
#!
$!�
%	


&
,(
!4!
(	
�
&&

')
 (
1	

�	
AA

	
A	

�
	

AA
	

A	
A	

�	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�'
)�
,(
�!
)"

	)
4	�

/!
��
!"
-	

�)
*
*
�"

!�
%	
� 
(!
$!�
!,
�	

�	
AA

	
A	

�
	

A	
AA

	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	


,
(�
!)
"	
�8

�	�
.�

( 
�!
)"

3	

:!
$$�
	

 "
.	
�'
 !
"!
"-

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	

�.
�(
 �
!)
"	
� 
(!
$!�
!,
�	

�	
�
	

�
	

AA
	

AA
	

AA
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�.
�(
 �
!)
"	
�
((
,�
�!
#!
$!�
%	

�	
A	

�
	

A	
AA

	
A	

A	
�	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�'
)+

!�
!)
"	
)4
	�
:!
$$�
	 
".

	
�'
 !
"!
"-

	)
&&

)'
��
"!
�!
,�
	

�	
�
	

�
	

AA
	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	


,
(�
!)
"	
�;

�	�
"!
+,
'�
!�
!,
�	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

�)
'*

	 
".

	$)
( 
�!
)"

	)
4	

�
"!
+,
'�
!�
%	
.,

+,
$)
&*

,"
�	

�	
�
	

�
	

AA
	

A	
�
	

AA
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

A	


,
(�
!)
"	
�<

�	�
,�
!-
"	
 "

.	
�1
,	

�
!�
�)
'!
(	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

Page 871



��
��
��
��
��
	��

�
�



��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�	

��

�

�

�

 
)
( 
$	�

$ 
"	
�'
,4
,'
',
.	
	

�)
$!(
%	
�
&&

')
 (
1	

�
$�
,'
" 

�!
+,
�	

�
&�
!)
"	

�
)�
	(
1)

�,
"�


�
��
 !
" 

#!
$!�
%	
�
&&

' 
!�
 $
	�
#2
,(
�!
+,
	

�	
�	

�	
8	

;	
<	

C	
D	

E	
�=

	
��

	
��

	
��

	
�8

	
�;

	

�
,�
!-
"	
 "

.	
�1
,	
�
!�
�)
'!
(	

�"
+!
')
"*

,"
�	

;	
B	

�
	

�
	

B	
�
	

B	
B	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

AA
	

AA
	


,
(�
!)
"	
�C

�	�
',
,"

	
�"
4'
 �
�'
�(
��
',
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

�!
).

!+
,'
�!
�%
	

8	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

AA
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

A	

�
',
,"

	�"
4'
 �
�'
�(
��
',
	

�	
�
	

AA
	

�
	

A	
�
	

A	
A	

A	
AA

	
A	

�
	

A	
AA

	
AA

	
AA

	

�
&,

"�
& 

(,
	

�	
�
	

AA
	

�
	

A	
AA

	
A	

AA
	

AA
	

AA
	

A	
�
	

AA
	

AA
	

AA
	

AA
	

�
,9

	�
&,

"�
& 

(,
	

�	
A	

AA
	

�
	

A	
AA

	
AA

	
A	

AA
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�	
A	

AA
	

AA
	


,
(�
!)
"	
�D

�	�
',
,"

	�
,$
�	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

�
&&

')
 (
1	
�)
	.
,+
,$
)&

*
,"

�	!
"	

�1
,	
-'
,,

"	
�,

$�
	

�	
B	

A	
B	

B	
B	

B	
B	

B	
A	

A	
B	

B	
B	

B	
�
	

AA
	

AA
	

�
&&

')
 (
1	
�)
	�
/(
,&

�!
)"

	�
!�
,�
	

!"
	�1

,	
�
',
,"

	�
,$
�	

�	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

�
	

�
	

A	
A	

�
&&

')
 (
1	
�)
	�

 2
)'
	

�
,+
,$
)&

,.
	

!�
,�
	!"

	�1
,	

�
',
,"

	�
,$
�	

�	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

�
	

�
	

A	
A	


,
(�
!)
"	
�E

�	�
$)
).

	�
!�
:	

�
 "

 -
,*

,"
�	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

�
&&

')
 (
1	
�)
	"
,9

	
.,

+,
$)
&*

,"
�	

8	
B	

A	
�
	

B	
A	

�
	

A	
A	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	

AA
	

A	
A	

�$
))

.	
*
!�
!-
 �
!)
"	
*
, 

��
',
�	

�	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

A	
A	

�
	

A	
�
	

�
	

AA
	

A	
A	


,
(�
!)
"	
�=

�	�
$!*

 �
,	
�1

 "
-,
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

�,
",

9
 #

$,
	 
".

	$)
9
	(
 '
#)

"	
,"

,'
-%
	.
,+
,$
)&

*
,"

�	
�	

A	
A	

A	
A	

�
	

�
	

A	
B	

�
	

�
	

A	
A	

A	
B	

B	

�)
.,

	4)
'	

�

��
 !
" 

#$
,	
	

�
)*

,�
	

�	
A	

A	
A	

A	
�
	

�
	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

��
!$.

!"
-	
�,

-�
$ 
�!
)"

�	
 "

.	
� 

'#
)"

	

 +
!"
-�
	

�	
A	

A	
A	

A	
�
	

�
	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	


,
(�
!)
"	
��

�	�
"+

!'
)"

*
,"

� 
$	

�'
)�
,(
�!
)"

		
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	

Page 872



��
��
��
��
��
	��

�
�



��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�	

��

�

�

�

 
)
( 
$	�

$ 
"	
�'
,4
,'
',
.	
	

�)
$!(
%	
�
&&

')
 (
1	

�
$�
,'
" 

�!
+,
�	

�
&�
!)
"	

�
)�
	(
1)

�,
"�


�
��
 !
" 

#!
$!�
%	
�
&&

' 
!�
 $
	�
#2
,(
�!
+,
	

�	
�	

�	
8	

;	
<	

C	
D	

E	
�=

	
��

	
��

	
��

	
�8

	
�;

	

�"
+!
')
"*

,"
� 
$	&

')
�,
(�
!)
"	

�
, 

��
',
�	

�	
�
	

AA
	

�
	

B	
�
	

�
	

AA
	

�
	

AA
	

�
	

�
	

AA
	

�
	

A	
�
	


,
(�
!)
"	
��

�	H
 �
�,
	 
".

	
�
!"
,'
 $
�	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

H
 �
�,
	 
".

	�
!"
,'
 $
�	

.,
+,
$)
&*

,"
�	

�	
�
	

AA
	

�
	

AA
	

�
	

A	
A	

A	
A	

�
	

A	
A	

A	
A	

?	
A	

?	


,
(�
!)
"	
��

�	�
' 
"�
&)

'�
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	


)
( 
�!
)"

3	$
 %
)�

�	 
".

	
 (
(,
��
!#
!$!
�%
	

�	
�
	

A	
�
	

A	
A	

A	
A	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	


�
��
 !
" 

#$
,	
*
).

,�
	)
4	

�'
 "

�&
)'
�	

�	
�
	

A	
A	

A	
A	

AA
	

AA
	

A	
�
	

�
	

A	
A	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�'
)+

!.
!"
-	
�'
 "

�&
)'
�	(

 &
 (
!�
%	

�)
	 
((
)*

*
).

 �
,	
-'
)9

�1
	

;	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

?	
B	

B	
�
	

?	
A	

?	
A	

�	
�	

�
,�
,'
*
!"
!"
-	
 '
, 

�	
4)
'	

.,
+,
$)
&*

,"
�	 

".
	 
��
)(
! 
�,
.	

�'
 "

�&
)'
�	"

,,
.�
	

�	
	 A	

A	
�
	

�
	

A	
A	

�
	

A	
A	

�
	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	

�
,*

 "
.	
�
 "

 -
,*

,"
�	�

	(
 '
	

& 
':
!"
-	

�	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�	
�	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�
,*

 "
.	
�
 "

 -
,*

,"
�	�

	
�'
 +
,$
	&
$ 
""

!"
-	

�	
�
	

A	
�
	

�
	

A	
A	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

�
	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�'
 "

�&
)'
�	�
"4
' 
��
'�
(�
�'
,	
�)
	

*
!�
!-
 �
,	
$)
( 
$	!
*
& 

(�
�	
)4
	

.,
+,
$)
&*

,"
�	

�	
�
	

B	
�
	

�
	

�
	

A	
A	

B	
B	

�
	

�
	

A	
�
	

B	
B	


,
(�
!)
"	
�8

�	�
)*

*
�"

!(
 �
!)
"�
	

�"
4'
 �
�'
�(
��
',
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

�)
*
*
�"

!(
 �
!)
"�
	

�"
4'
 �
�'
�(
��
',
	

�	
A	

A	
A	

A	
A	

A	
�	

A	
�
	

�
	

�
	

�	
�
	

A	
A	


,
(�
!)
"	
�;

�	�
"4
' 
��
'�
(�
�'
,	

 "
.	
�
,+
,$
)&

,'
	�
)"

�'
!#
��
!)
"�
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

�"
4'
 �
�'
�(
��
',
	

�	
�	

�
	

A	
A	

?	
�
	

�	
A	

B	
�
	

�
	

B	
B	

�	
A	

�
	

�
	

�
,+
,$
)&

,'
	�
)"

�'
!#
��
!)
"�
	

�	
AA

	
�	

A	
�	

A	
AA

	
�	

A	
AA

	
AA

	
�	

A	
�
	

AA
	

�
	

AA
	

AA
	

�
	

�
	

Page 873



��
��
��
��
��
	��

�
�



��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�	

��

�

�

�

 �	
��
��
�
��
�	
��

�.
��
��
��
�!

��
���

���
��
��
��
��

��
	�
��
�

�

F
ig

ur
e 

7:
 I

nd
ic

at
iv

e 
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
Im

pa
ct

s 
of

 th
e 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 S
it

es
 

@,
%	
�)
	�1

,	
 &

&'
 !
� 
$	*

 �
'!
(,
�	
	

	

!
:,
$%
	,
44
,(
�	)

"	
�1
,	

�

	�
#2
,(
�!
+,
	

AA
	

	
	(

)�
23

1/2
*�

/9
�4/

7)
4@

�12
�(

-;
)�

-�
+,
'%
	&
)�
!�
!+
,	

/<
3-

81
�

A	
	

	(
)�

23
1/2

*�
/9

�4/
7)

4@
�12

�(
-;

)�
-�
&)

�!
�!
+,

�/<
3-

81
�

�
�

	
�
)	
�!
-"

!4!
( 
"�
	,
44
,(
�	0

	"
)	
($
, 

'	
$!"

:	
B	

	
�
"(
,'
� 
!"

�2
,�!
"�
�4
4!(
!,
"�
	!"

4)
'*

 �
!)
"	

2*
�.

(/
8(

�12
�+

)1
),

<
/*

)�
/<

3-
81
	

C�
	

	(
)�

23
1/2

*�
/9

�4/
7)

4@
�12

�(
-;

)�
-�
",

- 
�!
+,

�/<
3-

81
�

CC
�

	
	(

)�
23

1/2
*�

/9
�4/

7)
4@

�12
�(

-;
)�

-�
+,
'%
	"
,-
 �
!+
,�

/<
3-

81
�

�	
	

	(
)�

23
1/2

*�
82

64
+�

(-
;)

�-
�3

29
/1/

;)
�2

,�-
�*

)0
-1

/;
)�

/<
3-

81
�+

)3
)*

+/
*0

�2
*�
1)

9
	!�
	!�
	!*

&$
,*

,"
�,
.�

	

�
#2
,(
�!
+,
�	

�	
�	

�	
8	

;	
<	

C	
D	

E	
�=

	
��

	
��

	
��

	
�8

	
�;

	


�
��
	�
'!
�!
�1
	

�-

 '
	

AA
	

�	
�	

A	
AA

	
�	

�	
A	

A	
AA

	
�	

A	
�	

�	
AA

	
�	

�	

�
��
	�
)'
*
,'
	�
&)

'�
�	
-'
)�

".
	

 �
	�

!$$
4!,

$.
	$ 
",

	
AA

	
�	

B	
A	

AA
	

�	
�	

A	
AA

	
�
	

�	
A	

�	
�	

A	
�	

A	


�
��
	�
1,

	�
' 
!"
��
)'
,�
	

AA
	

�	
A	

B	
A	

AA
	

�	
�	

A	
AA

	
AA

	
�	

A	
�	

B	
A	

A	
A	


�
8�
	

 "

.	
 .

2	�
�$
$	�

) 
.	

�
'!
*
��
)"

	�
 '
	

AA
	

�	
A	

B	
�	

A	
AA

	
�	

�	
A	

AA
	

??
	

�	
A	

�	
�	

A	
�	

?	
�	

?	


�
;�
	�
)'
:	
�,

"�
' 
$	

AA
	

A	
�	

AA
	

AA
	

A	
?	

�	
A	

AA
	

AA
	

�	
A	

�	
?	

�	
?	

�	
�	


�
<�
	

 "

.	
� 
��
	)
4	�

'!
*
��
)"

	
� 

'	
A	

�	
A	

�	
A	

?	
A	

?	
�	

A	
A	

??
	

�	
A	

�	
�	

A	
�	

�	


�
C�
	

 "

.	
� 
��
	)
4	�

,�
( 
$4,

	

 
",

	
AA

	
�	

A	
�	

A	
�	

A	
A	

�	
�	

A	
AA

	
?	

�	
A	

�	
�	

�	
�	

�	


�
D�
	

 "

.	
�
)'
�1
	)
4	�

)"
:�
	

�'
)�
�	

AA
	

�	
A	

�	
A	

A	
�	

A	
A	

?	
�	

A	
AA

	
?	

�	
A	

�	
�	

AA
	

A	
�	


�
E�
	

 "

.	
�
)'
�1
	)
4	�

 /
#%

	
AA

	
�	

A	
�	

A	
A	

�	
A	

A	
?	

�	
A	

AA
	

?	
�	

A	
�	

�	
AA

	
A	

�	

�
�=

�	

 "

.	
 �
	�

))
'	
$ 
",

	
H
))

.�
1)

''
&,

	
AA

	
�	

A	
�	

A	
A	

�	
A	

A	
?	

�	
A	

??
	

?	
�	

�	
A	

?	
�	

�	


�
��

�	

 "

.	
 �
	�
,9

	

 "

,3
	

�
�"

�!
"-

�)
"	

AA
	

�	
A	

�	
A	

A	
�	

A	
A	

?	
�	

A	
A	

A	
�	

A	
�	

�	
A	

�	
�	

Page 874



��
��
��
��
��
	��

�
�



��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�	

��

�

�

�

 

F
ig

ur
e 

7:
 I

nd
ic

at
iv

e 
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
Im

pa
ct

s 
of

 th
e 

P
re

fe
rr

ed
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 S
it

es
 

@,
%	
�)
	�1

,	
 &

&'
 !
� 
$	*

 �
'!
(,
�	
	

	

!
:,
$%
	,
44
,(
�	)

"	
�1
,	

�

	�
#2
,(
�!
+,
	

AA
	

	
	(

)�
23

1/2
*�

/9
�4/

7)
4@

�12
�(

-;
)�

-�
+,
'%
	&
)�
!�
!+
,	

/<
3-

81
�

A	
	

	(
)�

23
1/2

*�
/9

�4/
7)

4@
�12

�(
-;

)�
-�
&)

�!
�!
+,

�/<
3-

81
�

�
�

	
�
)	
�!
-"

!4!
( 
"�
	,
44
,(
�	0

	"
)	
($
, 

'	
$!"

:	
B	

	
�
"(
,'
� 
!"

�2
,�!
"�
�4
4!(
!,
"�
	!"

4)
'*

 �
!)
"	

2*
�.

(/
8(

�12
�+

)1
),

<
/*

)�
/<

3-
81
	

C�
	

	(
)�

23
1/2

*�
/9

�4/
7)

4@
�12

�(
-;

)�
-�
",

- 
�!
+,

�/<
3-

81
�

CC
�

	
	(

)�
23

1/2
*�

/9
�4/

7)
4@

�12
�(

-;
)�

-�
+,
'%
	"
,-
 �
!+
,�

/<
3-

81
�

�	
	

	(
)�

23
1/2

*�
82

64
+�

(-
;)

�-
�3

29
/1/

;)
�2

,�-
�*

)0
-1

/;
)�

/<
3-

81
�+

)3
)*

+/
*0

�2
*�
1)

9
	!�
	!�
	!*

&$
,*

,"
�,
.�

	

�
#2
,(
�!
+,
�	

�	
�	

�	
8	

;	
<	

C	
D	

E	
�=

	
��

	
��

	
��

	
�8

	
�;

	

�
��

�	

 "

.	
 �
	�

 "
)'
	�
, 

�1
	

�)
 .

3	�
)&

*
 "

�1
)'
&,

	
AA

	
�	

�	
A	

�	
A	

?	
�	

AA
	

?	
A	

�	
A	

�	
A	

AA
	

�	
A	


�
��

�	

 "

.	
 �
	�

))
'	

 
",

	
�)

&*
 "

�1
)'
&,

	
AA

	
�	

�	
A	

�	
A	

?	
�	

AA
	

?	
A	

�	
A	

�	
AA

	
AA

	
�	

A	


�
�8

�	

 "

.	
�)
	�1

,	
")

'�
1	
)4
	

�$
!4�
)"

	�
))

'	
AA

	
�	

�	
A	

A	
?	

A	
�	

A	
A	

?	
�	

A	
�	

�	
AA

	
�	

�	


�
�;

�	�
)$
*
,	
�
!$$
	

AA
	

�	
�	

AA
	

A	
?	

A	
�	

A	
�	

�	
�	

A	
�	

�	
�	

�	
B	


�
�<

�	�
,'
'%
F�
	�
 (
�)
'%
	



-9

�)
F/

91
/*

0�
34

-*
*/

*0
�3

),
<

/9
9/

2*
���


�
�C

�	�
,�
�$
,	

)

��
1	

AA
	

A	
�	

�	
A	

?	
AA

	
A	

�	
A	

�	
A	

A	
�	

A	
�	

A	
AA

	
�	

�	


�
�D

�	�
)"

:�
	�
')
��
	

�
	

�	
A	

AA
	

A	
A	

�	
A	

�	
A	

?	
�	

�	
A	

AA
	

A	
�	


�
�E

�	�
)'
�1
*
!"
��
,'
	�
��
!"
,�
�	

� 
':
	

�
	

�
	

A	
AA

	
�
	

?	
�	

�	
A	

�	
??
	

�	
�	

A	
AA

	
A	

�	


�
�=

�	�
 �
�$
,	
�!
((
 .

!$$
%	

�
	

�	
�
	

AA
	

�
	

A	
�	

�	
A	

�	
AA

	
�	

�	
�	

??
	

�	
�	


�
��

�	�
 #

�'
"	
�
,�
!-
",

'	
�
��
$,
�	

�
	

�
	

�
	

A	
�	

?	
�	

?	
�	

A	
�	

AA
	

�	
�	

�	
AA

	
�	

�	


�
��

�	�
,'
*
 "

%	
�,

(:
	



-9

�)
F/

91
/*

0�
34

-*
*/

*0
�3

),
<

/9
9/

2*
�


�
��

�	�
,'
9
,"

�1
)'
&,

	



-9
�)

F/
91

/*
0�

34
-*

*/
*0

�3
),

<
/9

9/
2*

�

�
�8

�	�
)'
:	
�)

$$,
-,
	



-9

�)
F/

91
/*

0�
34

-*
*/

*0
�3

),
<

/9
9/

2*
�

�

Page 875



Page 876

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Page 877



Contents 
 
1. Introduction         1 

 
2. Impact Appraisal        2 

Sites           2 
Policies          3 

Sustainable Development       4 
Spatial Strategy         4 
York City Centre        5 
York Central         5 
Economy          6 
Retail          7 
Housing Growth and Distribution      8 
Aiding choice in the Housing Market      9 
Affordable Housing        10 
Community Facilities        10 
Education, Skills and Training       11 
Universities         11 
Design and the Historic Environment      12 
Green Infrastructure        14 
Green Belt         15 
Flood Risk Management       16 
Climate Change         16 
Environmental Quality        17 
Waste and Minerals        17 
Transport         18 
Communications Infrastructure      21 
Infrastructure and Developer Contributions     22 

 
3. Conclusion         23
  

 

Page 878



Heritage Impact Appraisal (April 2013) 

1 

One  Introduction 
 

1.1 A ‘heritage assets’ approach is important at a site specific level to provide guidance 
about the sensitivity of a particular location, the overall pattern and profile of 
monuments and buildings, and indeed of other features such as historic parks and 
gardens. Whilst it is important to adopt such a heritage asset approach at this level, it 
cannot describe the significance and sensitivity of the wider historic environment, nor 
what elements of the city's character we should strive to protect or hope to 
strengthen. As such, in order to develop a sound basis for informed decision making 
a Heritage Impact Appraisal has been undertaken by officers from the Design, 
Conservation and Sustainable Development Team and the Integrated Strategy Unit.   

1.2 The purpose of this Heritage Impact Appraisal is to assess whether the strategic 
sites and polices of the City of York Local Plan Preferred Options will conserve or 
enhance the special characteristics of the city. The Heritage Topic Paper (April 2013) 
considers existing evidence relating to the City of York's historic environment and 
how the evidence is translated into the Council’s understanding of the city's special 
qualities and its complex 2000 year history. This evidence and understanding has 
then been used to identify six principle characteristics of the historic environment that 
help define the special qualities of York, providing a detailed explanation of each 
characteristic.  
 

1.3 The historic and natural environment policy framework for the city is established by 
the Heritage Topic Paper and the six principle characteristics identified within in it, 
alongside the design and historic environment policies within the City of York Local 
Plan Preferred Options. These form the basis of this Heritage Impact Assessment.  

 

Page 879



Heritage Impact Appraisal (April 2013) 

2 

Two  Impact Appraisal 
 

2.1 The traffic light colour coding set out below has been used in this Heritage Impact 
Appraisal. It is designed to give an indication of the potential impact of the Local 
Plan’s sites and policies. A grey colour code has also been added to indicate a 
neutral impact.  
�
Impact Key 

 
Positive: Potential for positive benefit through enhancement as well as 
adding value. 
 
 
Minor: Potential for harm to historic character and significances but 
identified policy framework in place to provide mitigation. 

 
 
Serious: Highly likely to cause significant harm leading to loss of historic 
character or substantial harm to its significance. 
 

 
Neutral: Negligible impact and negligible benefit 

 
 

Sites 
 

2.2 As part of the Council’s desire to generate development opportunities within the City 
of York, the Council wrote to and emailed nearly 2,000 contacts from our Local Plan 
and Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment database asking people to 
submit sites, which they thought had potential for development over the Plan period. 
The consultation ran for 6 weeks in autumn 2012 and generated around 300 
individual site submissions from a variety of landowners, agents, developers and 
members of the public. These sites were then assessed along with others we 
previously knew about from the 2008 call for sites, Strategic Housing Land 
Availability Assessment and Employment Land Review, which were not resubmitted 
as well as outstanding planning permissions. In total, 723 parcels of land were 
considered. 

 
2.3 As part of determining the most sustainable site allocations the sites were subject to 

a sustainable location assessment which is presented in the Sustainability Appraisal 
(2013) (SA) and the Site Selection Technical Paper (2013). The methodology took 
into consideration all three aspects of sustainability (economic, social and 
environmental) in determining the best location for development. This was a desktop 
assessment using GIS based data to accurately determine the sites location relative 
to the criteria. The assessment followed a four stage criteria methodology to sieve 
out the most sustainable sites for consideration. All the sites were also subject to a 
supplementary assessment of environmental considerations to understand more 
about key assets or issues within the vicinity. This included assessing areas 
important to York’s historic character and setting alongside York’s heritage assets.  

Page 880



Heritage Impact Appraisal (April 2013) 

3 

 
2.4 At the end of the four stage criteria methodology 156 sites were left which were then 

subject to consideration by specialist officers, including those in the Design and 
Conservation team, who provided comments on strategic sites (those over 5ha). As 
such, those sites considered to be highly likely to cause significant harm leading to 
loss of historic character or substantial harm to its significance (red in the colour 
coding system set out above) were removed from the site selection process as 
unsuitable sites. Through this process some site areas were also reduced to ensure 
that only suitable site areas were given further consideration in the selection 
process.  
 

2.5 Conservation and enhancement of the historic and natural environment has 
therefore been a key component of the site selection process. This has ensured that 
the Local Plan only includes sites that have the potential for positive benefit through 
enhancement as well as adding value (green in the colour coding system), or sites 
that have the potential for harm to historic character and significances but the 
identified historic and natural environment policy framework in place will provide 
mitigation (amber in the colour coding system). Whilst exact, detailed mitigation is 
unknown at this stage it is considered that the use of detailed masterplanning, 
design briefs and/or design codes etc. (that implement the heritage policies set out in 
Section 16 of the Local Plan) to inform the development of the identified allocations 
will ensure that significant harm leading to loss of historic character or substantial 
harm to its significance can be avoided.  

 
Policies  
 

2.6 Each policy in the City of York Local Plan Preferred Options document has been 
assessed against the historic and natural environment policy framework as 
established by the Heritage Topic Paper and the six principle characteristics 
identified within in it, alongside the design and historic environment policies within 
the Local Plan Preferred Options. This assessment is presented in the tables 
overleaf. 
 
 

Page 881



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

4 

S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

S
D

1:
 

S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d 

 S
pa

tia
l S

tr
at

eg
y 

 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

S
S

1:
 Y

or
k 

S
ub

 A
re

a 
 

T
he

 h
is

to
ric

 a
nd

 n
at

ur
al

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t i

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 r

ef
er

en
ce

d 
in

 th
e 

po
lic

y.
 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d 

P
ol

ic
y 

S
S

2:
 

D
el

iv
er

in
g 

S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
G

ro
w

th
 fo

r 
Y

or
k 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 
N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

P
ol

ic
y 

S
S

3:
 S

pa
tia

l 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

 
T

he
re

 is
 p

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 h

ar
m

 to
 h

is
to

ric
 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
an

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

al
lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

s 
de

ta
ils

 o
f f

ut
ur

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
s 

no
t k

no
w

n 
at

 th
is

 s
ta

ge
. 

D
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
es

ig
n 

br
ie

fs
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

si
gn

 c
od

es
 e

tc
. t

o 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

. 
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 h

er
ita

ge
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

16
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n.

 
P

ol
ic

y 
S

S
4:

 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 S
ite

s 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

P
rin

ci
pl

es
 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

  
N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

P
ol

ic
y 

S
S

5:
 T

he
 

R
ol

e 
of

 Y
or

k’
s 

G
re

en
 B

el
t 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 
N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

P
ol

ic
y 

S
S

6:
 

S
af

eg
ua

rd
ed

 L
an

d 
 

T
he

re
 is

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 h
ar

m
 to

 h
is

to
ric

 
ch

ar
ac

te
r 

an
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

D
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
es

ig
n 

br
ie

fs
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

si
gn

 c
od

es
 e

tc
. t

o 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

Page 882



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

5 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
sa

fe
gu

ar
de

d 
la

nd
 a

s 
th

e 
de

ta
ils

 o
f f

ut
ur

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
s 

no
t k

no
w

n 
at

 th
is

 s
ta

ge
. 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

. 
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 h

er
ita

ge
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

16
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n.

 A
ny

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t f
or

 te
m

po
ra

ry
 u

se
s 

sh
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

ta
ke

 in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 th
e 

he
rit

ag
e 

po
lic

ie
s.

  
 Y

or
k 

C
ity

 C
en

tr
e 

 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

Y
C

C
1:

 Y
or

k 
C

ity
 C

en
tr

e 
 

T
he

re
 is

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 h
ar

m
 to

 h
is

to
ric

 
ch

ar
ac

te
r 

an
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f Y
or

k 
C

ity
 C

en
tr

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

, a
s 

de
ta

ils
 o

f f
ut

ur
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

s 
no

t k
no

w
n 

at
 th

is
 s

ta
ge

. 

D
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
es

ig
n 

br
ie

fs
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

si
gn

 c
od

es
 e

tc
. t

o 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

. 
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 h

er
ita

ge
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

16
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n.

 
 Y

or
k 

C
en

tr
al

 
 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

Y
C

1:
 Y

or
k 

C
en

tr
al

 S
pe

ci
al

 
P

ol
ic

y 
A

re
a 

 
T

he
re

 is
 p

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 h

ar
m

 to
 h

is
to

ric
 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
an

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f Y

or
k 

C
en

tr
al

 S
pe

ci
al

 P
ol

ic
y 

A
re

a,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

, a
s 

de
ta

ils
 o

f f
ut

ur
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

s 
no

t k
no

w
n 

at
 th

is
 s

ta
ge

. 

D
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
es

ig
n 

br
ie

fs
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

si
gn

 c
od

es
 e

tc
. t

o 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

. 
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 h

er
ita

ge
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

16
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n.

 

    

Page 883



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

6 

E
co

no
m

y 
 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

E
M

P
1:

 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

Lo
ca

tio
ns

 

 
T

he
re

 is
 p

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 h

ar
m

 to
 h

is
to

ric
 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
an

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
lo

ca
tio

ns
, a

s 
de

ta
ils

 o
f f

ut
ur

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
s 

no
t k

no
w

n 
at

 th
is

 s
ta

ge
. 

D
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
es

ig
n 

br
ie

fs
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

si
gn

 c
od

es
 e

tc
. t

o 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

. 
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 h

er
ita

ge
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

16
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n.

 
P

ol
ic

y 
E

M
P

2:
 

P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t L

an
d 

   

T
he

re
 is

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 h
ar

m
 to

 h
is

to
ric

 
ch

ar
ac

te
r 

an
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 in
de

nt
ifi

ed
 a

llo
ca

tio
ns

, 
as

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
f f

ut
ur

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
s 

no
t 

kn
ow

n 
at

 th
is

 s
ta

ge
. 

D
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
es

ig
n 

br
ie

fs
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

si
gn

 c
od

es
 e

tc
. t

o 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

. 
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 h

er
ita

ge
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

16
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n.

 
P

ol
ic

y 
E

M
P

3:
 

E
co

no
m

ic
 G

ro
w

th
 

in
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
S

ec
to

rs
 

 
T

he
re

 is
 p

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 h

ar
m

 to
 h

is
to

ric
 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
an

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

es
, a

s 
de

ta
ils

 o
f 

fu
tu

re
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e 
us

es
 is

 n
ot

 k
no

w
n 

at
 th

is
 s

ta
ge

. 

D
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
es

ig
n 

br
ie

fs
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

si
gn

 c
od

es
 e

tc
. t

o 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

. 
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 h

er
ita

ge
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

16
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n.

 
P

ol
ic

y 
E

M
P

4:
 L

os
s 

of
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

La
nd

 

 
T

he
 P

ol
ic

y 
en

su
re

s 
th

at
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t p

ol
ic

y 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

is
 ta

ke
n 

in
to

 
ac

co
un

t. 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

E
M

P
5:

 
B

us
in

es
s 

an
d 

In
du

st
ria

l U
se

s 
w

ith
in

 R
es

id
en

tia
l 

A
re

as
 

  
P

ro
po

sa
ls

 w
ill

 o
nl

y 
be

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 w

he
re

 th
ey

 
w

ill
 n

ot
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 h

ar
m

 th
e 

am
en

ity
 o

f t
he

 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 th

e 
ap

pe
ar

an
ce

 o
f 

ex
is

tin
g 

bu
ild

in
gs

 w
ill

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

. T
hi

s 
en

su
re

s 
th

at
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
  

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t p

ol
ic

y 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

is
 ta

ke
n 

in
to

 
ac

co
un

t. 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

   

Page 884



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

7 

R
et

ai
l 

 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

R
1:

 R
et

ai
l 

H
ie

ra
rc

hy
 

 
T

he
 P

ol
ic

y 
se

ek
s 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
d 

en
su

re
 th

e 
vi

ab
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

 c
ity

 c
en

tr
e,

 d
is

tr
ic

t a
nd

 lo
ca

l 
ce

nt
re

s.
 M

ai
n 

to
w

n 
us

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 
th

es
e 

ce
nt

re
s 

w
hi

ch
 p

ro
m

ot
es

 lo
ca

l 
di

st
in

ct
iv

en
es

s.
  

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
. 

P
ol

ic
y 

R
2:

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

en
tr

es
, L

oc
al

 
C

en
tr

es
 a

nd
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

P
ar

ad
es

 

 
T

he
 p

ol
ic

y 
se

ek
s 

to
 e

nh
an

ce
 th

e 
fu

nc
tio

n,
 

vi
ta

lit
y 

an
d 

vi
ab

ili
ty

 o
f t

he
 d

is
tr

ic
t a

nd
 lo

ca
l 

ce
nt

re
s 

an
d 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
sh

op
pi

ng
 

pa
ra

de
s 

T
hi

s 
pr

om
ot

es
 lo

ca
l d

is
tin

ct
iv

en
es

s.
 

F
ur

th
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

th
er

e 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 w

ill
 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 if
 it

 d
oe

s 
no

t h
av

e 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 d

et
rim

en
ta

l i
m

pa
ct

 u
po

n 
lo

ca
l 

re
si

de
nt

s 
or

 th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 a
nd

 n
at

ur
al

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t w
hi

ch
 e

ns
ur

es
 th

at
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 

na
tu

ra
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t p
ol

ic
y 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
is

 
ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

. 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

  

P
ol

ic
y 

R
3:

 Y
or

k 
C

ity
 C

en
tr

e 
R

et
ai

l 
 

T
he

re
 is

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 h
ar

m
 to

 h
is

to
ric

 
ch

ar
ac

te
r 

an
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ci

ty
 c

en
tr

e 
re

ta
il 

al
lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

s 
de

ta
ils

 a
re

 n
ot

 k
no

w
n 

at
 

th
is

 s
ta

ge
.  

 

T
hr

ou
gh

 d
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g/
de

si
gn

 
br

ie
fs

/d
es

ig
n 

co
de

s 
et

c 
fo

r 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
he

rit
ag

e 
po

lic
ie

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 S

ec
tio

n 
16

 o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 P
la

n.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

R
4:

 O
ut

 o
f 

C
en

tr
e 

R
et

ai
lin

g 
 

T
he

re
 is

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 h
ar

m
 to

 h
is

to
ric

 
ch

ar
ac

te
r 

an
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 in
de

nt
ifi

ed
 o

ut
 o

f c
en

tr
e 

re
ta

il 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

s 
de

ta
ils

 o
f f

ut
ur

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
s 

no
t k

no
w

n 
at

 th
is

 s
ta

ge
. 

T
hr

ou
gh

 d
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g/
de

si
gn

 
br

ie
fs

/d
es

ig
n 

co
de

s 
et

c 
fo

r 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
he

rit
ag

e 
po

lic
ie

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 S

ec
tio

n 
16

 o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 P
la

n.
 

  

Page 885



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

8 

H
ou

si
ng

 G
ro

w
th

 a
nd

 D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

H
1:

 T
he

 
S

ca
le

 o
f H

ou
si

ng
 

G
ro

w
th

 

 
A

lth
ou

gh
 th

e 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

si
te

s 
ha

ve
 a

lre
ad

y 
be

en
 th

ro
ug

h 
an

 in
iti

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t w
hi

ch
 

in
cl

ud
ed

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t, 

an
d 

an
y 

un
su

ita
bl

e 
si

te
s 

ru
le

d 
ou

t, 
th

er
e 

is
 s

til
l p

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 h

ar
m

 to
 h

is
to

ric
 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
an

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 in

de
nt

ifi
ed

 a
llo

ca
tio

ns
, 

as
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f f
ut

ur
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

s 
no

t 
kn

ow
n 

at
 th

is
 s

ta
ge

. 

D
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
es

ig
n 

br
ie

fs
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

si
gn

 c
od

es
 e

tc
. t

o 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

. 
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 h

er
ita

ge
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

16
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n.

 

P
ol

ic
y 

H
2:

 E
xi

st
in

g 
H

ou
si

ng
 

C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 

 
T

he
 p

ol
ic

y 
m

ak
es

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

pr
op

os
al

s 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 
re

le
va

nt
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
P

la
n 

w
hi

ch
 e

ns
ur

es
 

th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 a
nd

 n
at

ur
al

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t p

ol
ic

y 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

is
 ta

ke
n 

in
to

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n.
 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

H
3:

 H
ou

si
ng

 
La

nd
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 
 

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
si

te
s 

ha
ve

 a
lre

ad
y 

be
en

 th
ro

ug
h 

an
 in

iti
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t w

hi
ch

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 a
nd

 n
at

ur
al

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t, 
an

d 
an

y 
un

su
ita

bl
e 

si
te

s 
ru

le
d 

ou
t, 

th
er

e 
is

 s
til

l p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 h
ar

m
 to

 h
is

to
ric

 
ch

ar
ac

te
r 

an
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 in
de

nt
ifi

ed
 a

llo
ca

tio
ns

, 
as

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
f f

ut
ur

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
s 

no
t 

kn
ow

n 
at

 th
is

 s
ta

ge
. 

D
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
es

ig
n 

br
ie

fs
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

si
gn

 c
od

es
 e

tc
. t

o 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

. 
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 h

er
ita

ge
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

16
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n.

 

P
ol

ic
y 

H
4:

 D
en

si
ty

 
of

 R
es

id
en

tia
l 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

 
T

he
 p

ol
ic

y 
m

ak
es

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

pr
op

os
al

s 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 o

f 
S

ec
tio

n 
16

 in
 th

e 
pl

an
, a

s 
su

ch
 th

is
 e

ns
ur

es
 

th
at

 th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 a
nd

 n
at

ur
al

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

po
lic

y 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

is
 ta

ke
n 

in
to

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n.
 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Page 886



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

9 

 A
id

in
g 

ch
oi

ce
 in

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t 

 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

A
C

H
M

1:
 

B
al

an
ci

ng
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t 

  
N

o 
im

pa
ct

 o
r 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

 
N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

P
ol

ic
y 

A
C

H
M

2:
 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
ix

 
 

N
o 

im
pa

ct
 o

r 
en

ha
nc

em
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

A
C

H
M

3:
 

G
yp

sy
, T

ra
ve

lle
r 

an
d 

S
ho

w
pe

op
le

 
A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 

 
T

he
re

 is
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 h

ar
m

 to
 h

is
to

ric
 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
an

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 in

de
nt

ifi
ed

 a
llo

ca
tio

ns
, 

as
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f f
ut

ur
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

re
 n

ot
 

kn
ow

n 
at

 th
is

 s
ta

ge
. 

 

D
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
es

ig
n 

br
ie

fs
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

si
gn

 c
od

es
 e

tc
. t

o 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

. 
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 h

er
ita

ge
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

16
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n.

 

P
ol

ic
y 

A
C

H
M

4:
 

S
ite

s 
fo

r 
G

yp
si

es
, 

T
ra

ve
lle

rs
 a

nd
 

S
ho

w
pe

op
le

 

 
A

s 
de

ta
ils

 o
f a

ny
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f s
ite

s 
fo

r 
G

yp
si

es
, T

ra
ve

lle
rs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
pe

op
le

 a
re

 n
ot

 
kn

ow
n 

at
 th

is
 s

ta
ge

 th
er

e 
is

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 
ha

rm
 to

 h
is

to
ric

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
 a

nd
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
s.

 

D
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
es

ig
n 

br
ie

fs
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

si
gn

 c
od

es
 e

tc
. t

o 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

. 
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 h

er
ita

ge
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

16
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n.

 
P

ol
ic

y 
A

C
H

M
5:

 
S

tu
de

nt
 H

ou
si

ng
 

 
A

s 
de

ta
ils

 o
f a

ny
 fu

tu
re

 s
tu

de
nt

 h
ou

si
ng

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
s 

no
t k

no
w

n 
at

 th
is

 s
ta

ge
, a

s 
su

ch
 th

er
e 

is
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 h

ar
m

 to
 

hi
st

or
ic

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
 a

nd
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
s.

 

D
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
es

ig
n 

br
ie

fs
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

si
gn

 c
od

es
 e

tc
. t

o 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
ny

 s
tu

de
nt

 a
co

m
m

od
at

io
n.

 
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 h

er
ita

ge
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

16
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n.

 
 

P
ol

ic
y 

A
C

H
M

6:
H

ou
se

s 
in

 
M

ul
tip

le
 

O
cc

up
at

io
n 

 
T

he
 p

ol
ic

y 
en

su
re

s 
th

at
 fu

rt
he

r 
H

M
O

 c
ha

ng
e 

of
 u

se
 m

us
t n

ot
 h

av
e 

a 
de

tr
im

en
ta

l i
m

pa
ct

 
on

 th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t a

nd
 th

at
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 a
tte

nt
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pa
id

 to
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f f

ur
th

er
 c

ha
ng

e 
of

 u
se

 in
 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Page 887



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

10
 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

ar
ea

s,
 a

s 
su

ch
 th

is
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 a
nd

 n
at

ur
al

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t p

ol
ic

y 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

is
 ta

ke
n 

in
to

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n.
 

 A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 

 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

A
H

1:
 

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 

 
N

o 
im

pa
ct

 o
r 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

 
N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

 C
om

m
un

ity
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

C
F

1:
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

F
ac

ili
tie

s  

 
N

o 
im

pa
ct

 o
r 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

 
N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

P
ol

ic
y 

C
F

2:
 B

ui
lt 

S
po

rt
s 

F
ac

ili
tie

s 
 

N
o 

im
pa

ct
 o

r 
en

ha
nc

em
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

C
F

3:
 

C
hi

ld
ca

re
 

P
ro

vi
si

on
 

 
N

o 
im

pa
ct

 o
r 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

 
N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

P
ol

ic
y 

C
F

4:
 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 a

nd
 

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

 
N

o 
im

pa
ct

 o
r 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

 
N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

   

Page 888



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

11
 

E
du

ca
tio

n,
 S

ki
lls

 a
nd

 T
ra

in
in

g 
 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

E
S

T
1:

 
P

re
sc

ho
ol

, P
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

S
ec

on
da

ry
 

E
du

ca
tio

n 

 
N

o 
im

pa
ct

 o
r 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

 
N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

P
ol

ic
y 

E
S

T
2:

 
F

ur
th

er
 a

nd
 H

ig
he

r 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

 
N

o 
im

pa
ct

 o
r 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

 
N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

P
ol

ic
y 

E
S

T
3:

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
A

cc
es

s 
to

 S
po

rt
s 

an
d 

C
ul

tu
ra

l 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

on
 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
S

ite
s 

 
N

o 
im

pa
ct

 o
r 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

 
N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

P
ol

ic
y 

E
S

T
4:

 
T

ar
ge

te
d 

R
ec

ru
itm

en
t a

nd
 

T
ra

in
in

g 

 
N

o 
im

pa
ct

 o
r 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

 
N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

 U
ni

ve
rs

iti
es

 
 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

U
1:

 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

C
am

pu
se

s 

 
N

o 
im

pa
ct

 o
r 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

 
N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

P
ol

ic
y 

U
2:

H
es

lin
gt

on
 

W
es

t 

 
T

hi
s 

po
lic

y 
is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 p

ar
am

et
er

s 
at

 H
es

lin
gt

on
 W

es
t 

an
d 

as
 s

uc
h,

 h
is

to
ric

 a
nd

 n
at

ur
al

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Page 889



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

12
 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t c

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

ta
ke

n 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
. 

P
ol

ic
y 

U
3:

 
H

es
lin

gt
on

 E
as

t 
 

T
hi

s 
po

lic
y 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 p
ar

am
et

er
s 

at
 H

es
lin

gt
on

 E
as

t 
an

d 
as

 s
uc

h 
hi

st
or

ic
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t c

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

ta
ke

n 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
. 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

U
4:

 L
or

d 
M

ay
or

’s
 W

al
k 

 
T

he
 p

ol
ic

y 
st

at
es

 th
at

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f a
ny

 
pr

op
os

al
 fo

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

t t
he

 c
am

pu
s 

sh
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 th
e 

se
ns

iti
ve

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ca

m
pu

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

it’
s 

lis
te

d 
bu

ild
in

gs
. A

s 
su

ch
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 ta

ke
n 

in
to

 
ac

co
un

t. 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

U
5:

 Y
or

k 
S

t. 
Jo

hn
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 

 
W

hi
ls

t t
he

 s
ite

s 
ar

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
in

 
pr

in
ci

pl
e 

in
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
te

rm
s 

th
er

e 
is

 s
til

l p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 h
ar

m
 to

 
hi

st
or

ic
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

 a
nd

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
ts

el
f. 

 

D
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
es

ig
n 

br
ie

fs
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

si
gn

 c
od

es
 e

tc
. t

o 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
ny

 s
tu

de
nt

 a
co

m
m

od
at

io
n.

 
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 h

er
ita

ge
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

16
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n.

 
 D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
th

e 
H

is
to

ric
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

D
H

E
1:

 
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
H

is
to

ric
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 
N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

Page 890



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

13
 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

D
H

E
2:

 
H

er
ita

ge
 A

ss
et

s 
 

T
he

 h
is

to
ric

 a
nd

 n
at

ur
al

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t i

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 r

ef
er

en
ce

d 
in

 th
e 

po
lic

y.
 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

D
H

E
3:

 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

an
d 

S
et

tin
g 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

D
H

E
4:

 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

H
ei

gh
ts

 
an

d 
V

ie
w

s 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

D
H

E
5:

 
S

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 

S
pa

ce
s 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

D
H

E
6:

 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

as
 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

D
H

E
7:

 
Li

st
ed

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

D
H

E
8:

 
S

ho
pf

ro
nt

s 
in

 
H

is
to

ric
 L

oc
at

io
ns

 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

D
H

E
9:

 
A

dv
er

tis
em

en
ts

 in
 

H
is

to
ric

 L
oc

at
io

ns
  

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

D
H

E
10

: 
S

ec
ur

ity
 S

hu
tte

rs
 

in
 H

is
to

ric
 

Lo
ca

tio
ns

 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

D
H

E
11

: 
Y

or
k 

C
ity

 W
al

ls
 

an
d 

S
t M

ar
ys

 
A

bb
ey

 W
al

ls
 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Page 891



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

14
 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

D
H

E
12

: 
A

rc
ha

eo
lo

gy
 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

D
H

E
13

: 
H

is
to

ric
 P

ar
ks

 a
nd

 
G

ar
de

ns
 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

D
H

E
14

: C
ity

 
of

 Y
or

k 
H

is
to

ric
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

R
ec

or
d 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

 G
re

en
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

G
I1

: G
re

en
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

G
I2

: 
B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

G
I3

: T
re

es
 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

G
I4

: O
pe

n 
S

pa
ce

 a
nd

 P
la

yi
ng

 
P

itc
he

s 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

G
I5

: N
ew

 
O

pe
n 

S
pa

ce
 

 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

G
I6

: G
re

en
 

C
or

rid
or

s 
 

T
he

 h
is

to
ric

 a
nd

 n
at

ur
al

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t i

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 r

ef
er

en
ce

d 
in

 th
e 

po
lic

y.
 

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Page 892



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

15
 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

G
I7

: A
cc

es
s 

to
 N

at
ur

e 
 

T
he

 h
is

to
ric

 a
nd

 n
at

ur
al

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t i

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 r

ef
er

en
ce

d 
in

 th
e 

po
lic

y.
 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

 G
re

en
 B

el
t 

 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

G
B

1:
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

G
re

en
 B

el
t 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 
N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

P
ol

ic
y 

G
B

2:
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

S
et

tle
m

en
ts

 
“W

as
he

d 
O

ve
r”

 b
y 

th
e 

G
re

en
 B

el
t 

 

 
T

hi
s 

po
lic

y 
se

ek
s 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
in

g 
th

e 
sc

al
e 

an
d 

si
ze

 o
f v

ill
ag

es
 a

nd
 a

s 
su

ch
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 

na
tu

ra
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t c
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 ta
ke

n 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
. 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

G
B

3:
 R

eu
se

 
of

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 
 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

G
B

4:
 

“E
xc

ep
tio

n”
 S

ite
s 

fo
r 

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 

H
ou

si
ng

 in
 th

e 
G

re
en

 B
el

t 

 
T

hi
s 

po
lic

y 
se

ek
s 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
in

g 
th

e 
sc

al
e 

an
d 

si
ze

 o
f v

ill
ag

es
 a

nd
 a

s 
su

ch
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 

na
tu

ra
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t c
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 ta
ke

n 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
. 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

G
B

5:
 M

aj
or

 
D

ev
el

op
ed

 S
ite

s 
in

 
th

e 
G

re
en

 B
el

t 

 
T

hi
s 

po
lic

y 
se

ek
s 

lim
ite

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
t 

m
aj

or
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 s
ite

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

G
re

en
 B

el
t 

pr
ov

id
ed

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t d
oe

s 
no

t p
re

ju
di

ce
 

th
e 

G
re

en
 B

el
t’s

 o
pe

nn
es

s 
or

 it
s 

pu
rp

os
es

. 
 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

 

Page 893



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

16
 

F
lo

od
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

F
R

1:
 F

lo
od

 
R

is
k 

 

 
N

o 
im

pa
ct

 o
r 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

 
N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

P
ol

ic
y 

F
R

2:
 

S
ur

fa
ce

 W
at

er
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 
C

on
te

xt
 is

 im
po

rt
an

t i
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 e

ac
h 

in
di

vi
du

al
 p

ro
po

sa
l f

or
 s

ur
fa

ce
 w

at
er

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
T

he
re

 m
ay

 b
e 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 h

ar
m

 to
 h

is
to

ric
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

 a
nd

 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t r

eq
ui

re
d 

on
 a

 c
as

e 
by

 c
as

e 
ba

si
s 

to
 e

xp
lo

re
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 a
nd

 
na

tu
ra

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

P
ol

ic
y 

F
R

3:
 

G
ro

un
d 

W
at

er
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 
C

on
te

xt
 is

 im
po

rt
an

t i
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 e

ac
h 

in
di

vi
du

al
 p

ro
po

sa
l f

or
 s

ur
fa

ce
 w

at
er

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
T

he
re

 m
ay

 b
e 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 h

ar
m

 to
 h

is
to

ric
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

 a
nd

 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t r

eq
ui

re
d 

on
 a

 c
as

e 
by

 c
as

e 
ba

si
s 

to
 e

xp
lo

re
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 a
nd

 
na

tu
ra

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

 C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

C
C

1:
 

S
up

po
rt

in
g 

R
en

ew
ab

le
 a

nd
 

Lo
w

 C
ar

bo
n 

E
ne

rg
y 

G
en

er
at

io
n 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 
N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

P
ol

ic
y 

C
C

2:
 

S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

 
T

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 
N

on
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

 

Page 894



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

17
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l Q
ua

lit
y 

 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

E
Q

1:
 A

ir 
Q

ua
lit

y 
 

T
he

 p
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
’s

 
en

jo
ym

en
t o

f t
he

 h
is

to
ric

 a
nd

 n
at

ur
al

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t a
nd

 it
s 

se
tti

ng
 th

ro
ug

h 
be

tte
r 

ai
r 

qu
al

ity
; i

t a
ls

o 
ha

s 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l t

o 
re

du
ce

 
da

m
ag

e 
to

 th
e 

fa
br

ic
 o

f h
is

to
ric

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 

fr
om

 e
m

is
si

on
s.

  
 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

E
Q

2:
 

M
an

ag
in

g 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

Q
ua

lit
y 

 
T

he
 p

ol
ic

y 
re

qu
ire

s 
th

at
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

im
pa

ct
s 

ar
is

in
g 

fr
om

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

po
sa

ls
 

ar
e 

fu
lly

 a
ss

es
se

d 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l t
o 

en
ha

nc
e 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 a
nd

 
na

tu
ra

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t a

nd
 p

ub
lic

’s
 e

nj
oy

m
en

t 
of

 it
.  

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

E
Q

3:
 L

an
d 

C
on

ta
m

in
at

io
n 

 
T

he
re

 m
ay

 b
e 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 
ha

rm
 to

 h
is

to
ric

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
 a

nd
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

re
m

ed
ia

tio
n 

of
 c

on
ta

m
in

at
ed

 
la

nd
 a

nd
 im

pa
ct

s 
on

 a
rc

ha
eo

lo
gy

. 
 

S
ur

ve
ys

 w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

nd
 

ar
ch

ae
ol

og
ic

al
 r

ec
or

di
ng

 a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 
S

ec
tio

n 
16

 o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 P
la

n.
 

 W
as

te
 a

nd
 M

in
er

al
s 

 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

W
M

1:
 

S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 W
as

te
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 
T

hr
ou

gh
 th

is
 p

ol
ic

y 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

er
m

is
si

on
 fo

r 
w

as
te

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 w

ill
 o

nl
y 

be
 g

ra
nt

ed
 w

he
re

 it
 w

ou
ld

 
no

t g
iv

e 
ris

e 
to

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t a

dv
er

se
 im

pa
ct

s 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Page 895



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

18
 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

on
 th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 r
el

ev
an

t p
ol

ic
ie

s 
in

 
th

e 
pl

an
. A

s 
su

ch
 th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t i

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 r

ef
er

en
ce

d.
 

 
P

ol
ic

y 
W

M
2:

 
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

M
in

er
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

an
d 

Lo
ca

l A
m

en
ity

 

 
P

ro
po

sa
ls

 fo
r 

m
in

er
al

s 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ill

 o
nl

y 
be

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 if

 th
ey

 d
o 

no
t r

es
ul

t i
n 

un
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 a
dv

er
se

 im
pa

ct
s 

on
 th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 o

r 
na

tu
ra

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t, 

th
er

eb
y 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ci
ng

 th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 a
nd

 
na

tu
ra

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

 
 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 

 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

T
1:

 L
oc

at
io

n 
an

d 
La

yo
ut

 o
f 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

 
T

hi
s 

po
lic

y 
ha

s 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l t

o 
en

ha
nc

e 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ci

ty
’s

 h
is

to
ric

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
 a

nd
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
es

 b
ut

 la
ck

s 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 

th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f g
oo

d 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 th
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

of
 lo

ca
l c

ha
ra

ct
er

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
m

ay
 

be
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 p

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 h

ar
m

 to
 

hi
st

or
ic

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
 a

nd
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
is

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
  

 

W
ill

 n
ee

d 
de

ta
ile

d 
de

si
gn

 b
rie

fs
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

si
gn

 c
od

es
 e

tc
. T

o 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f s
tr

at
eg

ic
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

. T
hi

s 
sh

ou
ld

 im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 
he

rit
ag

e 
po

lic
ie

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 S

ec
tio

n 
16

 o
f t

he
 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

T
2:

 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
ub

lic
 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

 
T

hi
s 

po
lic

y 
su

pp
or

ts
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

t i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

w
hi

ch
 h

as
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l t

o 
en

ha
nc

e 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t 

D
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
es

ig
n 

br
ie

fs
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

si
gn

 c
od

es
 e

tc
. t

o 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f s
tr

at
eg

ic
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

. T
hi

s 
sh

ou
ld

 im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 

Page 896



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

19
 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

an
d 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
’s

 e
nj

oy
m

en
t o

f i
t. 

H
ow

ev
er

 
th

er
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 
ha

rm
 to

 h
is

to
ric

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
 a

nd
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
is

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
  

he
rit

ag
e 

po
lic

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

16
 o

f t
he

 
Lo

ca
l P

la
n.

 

P
ol

ic
y 

T
3:

 Y
or

k 
R

ai
lw

ay
 S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

 
A

ny
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 to
 e

nh
an

ce
 th

e 
Li

st
ed

 G
ra

de
 

II*
 s

ta
tio

n 
th

at
 a

re
 s

ym
pa

th
et

ic
 to

 it
s 

he
rit

ag
e,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 th
os

e 
th

at
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
vi

su
al

 a
m

en
ity

 a
t t

he
 s

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
its

 
en

vi
ro

ns
, t

o 
m

ee
t t

he
 d

em
an

ds
 o

f t
he

 
m

od
er

n 
ra

il 
cu

st
om

er
 w

ill
 b

e 
su

pp
or

t t
hr

ou
gh

 
th

is
 p

ol
ic

y.
 A

s 
su

ch
 th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t i

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 r

ef
er

en
ce

d.
 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
  

P
ol

ic
y 

T
4:

 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 H
ig

hw
ay

 
N

et
w

or
k 

C
ap

ac
ity

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

 

 
N

o 
im

pa
ct

 o
r 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

T
5:

 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 C
yc

le
 

an
d 

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

N
et

w
or

k 
Li

nk
s 

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

 
T

hi
s 

po
lic

y 
se

ek
s 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 n

et
w

or
k 

of
 s

af
e 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 c
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ro

ut
es

, p
rin

ci
pa

lly
 to

 c
on

ne
ct

 r
es

id
en

tia
l 

ar
ea

s 
w

ith
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

re
as

 a
nd

 r
et

ai
l 

ar
ea

s 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

ot
he

r 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l t
o 

en
ha

nc
e 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
’s

 e
nj

oy
m

en
t o

f t
he

 
hi

st
or

ic
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 
H

ow
ev

er
 

th
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 p

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 

ha
rm

 to
 h

is
to

ric
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

 a
nd

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

is
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

  
 

D
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
es

ig
n 

br
ie

fs
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

si
gn

 c
od

es
 e

tc
. t

o 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f s
tr

at
eg

ic
 c

yc
le

 a
nd

 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ne
tw

or
k 

lin
ks

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. 
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 h

er
ita

ge
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

16
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n.

 

Page 897



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

20
 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

T
6:

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

t o
r 

N
ea

r 
P

ub
lic

 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
C

or
rid

or
s,

 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

es
 a

nd
 

F
ac

ili
tie

s 

 
T

hi
s 

po
lic

y 
re

fe
rs

 to
 h

ig
he

r 
de

ns
ity

, m
ix

ed
-

us
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t b

ei
ng

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 in

 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 c

lo
se

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

or
 p

ro
po

se
d 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
t i

nt
er

ch
an

ge
s 

or
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t d

oe
s 

no
t 

ha
ve

 a
n 

ad
ve

rs
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r,

 
hi

st
or

ic
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 
am

en
ity

 o
f t

he
 a

re
a 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
A

s 
su

ch
 th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 a

nd
 

na
tu

ra
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 
re

fe
re

nc
ed

. 
 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
  

P
ol

ic
y 

T
7:

 D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 
N

o 
im

pa
ct

 o
r 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

T
8:

 
M

in
im

is
in

g 
an

d 
A

cc
om

m
od

at
in

g 
G

en
er

at
in

g 
T

rip
s 

 
N

o 
im

pa
ct

 o
r 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

T
9:

 A
cc

es
s 

R
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 to
 

M
or

e 
P

ol
lu

tin
g 

V
eh

ic
le

s 

 
T

he
 p

ol
ic

y 
w

ill
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

’s
 

en
jo

ym
en

t o
f t

he
 h

is
to

ric
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t a

nd
 it

s 
se

tti
ng

 th
ro

ug
h 

be
tte

r 
ai

r 
qu

al
ity

; i
t a

ls
o 

ha
s 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l t
o 

re
du

ce
 

da
m

ag
e 

to
 th

e 
fa

br
ic

 o
f h

is
to

ric
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 
fr

om
 e

m
is

si
on

s.
 

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
  

P
ol

ic
y 

T
10

: 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
fo

r 
R

es
id

en
tia

l A
re

as
 

 

 
T

hi
s 

po
lic

y 
ha

s 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l t

o 
en

ha
nc

e 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ci

ty
’s

 h
is

to
ric

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
 a

nd
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
es

 b
ut

 la
ck

s 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 

th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f g
oo

d 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 th
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

of
 lo

ca
l c

ha
ra

ct
er

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
m

ay
 

D
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
es

ig
n 

br
ie

fs
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

si
gn

 c
od

es
 e

tc
. t

o 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

. 
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 h

er
ita

ge
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

16
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n.

 

Page 898



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

21
 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

be
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 p

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 h

ar
m

 to
 

hi
st

or
ic

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
 a

nd
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
is

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
  

P
ol

ic
y 

T
11

: C
ity

 
C

en
tr

e 
A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

 
T

hi
s 

po
lic

y 
w

ill
 s

up
po

rt
 c

ity
 c

en
tr

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

th
at

 r
ed

uc
e 

co
ng

es
tio

n,
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
jo

ur
ne

y 
tim

e 
re

lia
bi

lit
y 

of
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t a
nd

 
en

ha
nc

e 
th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t, 

st
re

et
sc

ap
e,

 s
af

et
y 

an
d 

ge
ne

ra
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t o
f t

he
 c

ity
 c

en
tr

e.
 A

s 
su

ch
 th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d.

 
 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

P
ol

ic
y 

T
12

: 
S

af
eg

ua
rd

ed
 

R
ou

te
s 

an
d 

S
ite

s 

 
T

he
re

 is
 p

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 h

ar
m

 to
 h

is
to

ric
 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
an

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

sa
fe

gu
ar

de
d 

la
nd

 a
s 

th
e 

de
ta

ils
 o

f f
ut

ur
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

s 
no

t k
no

w
n 

at
 th

is
 s

ta
ge

. 
 

D
et

ai
le

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
es

ig
n 

br
ie

fs
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

si
gn

 c
od

es
 e

tc
. t

o 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

. 
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 h

er
ita

ge
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

16
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 P

la
n.

  

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

 

P
o

lic
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

 

P
ol

ic
y 

C
I1

: 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

 
T

hi
s 

po
lic

y 
ha

s 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l t

o 
en

ha
nc

e 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t, 

th
ro

ug
h 

co
nt

ro
lli

ng
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

  

Page 899



H
er

ita
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 (
A

pr
il 

20
13

) 

22
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 a

nd
 D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 

 
P

o
lic

y 
Im

p
ac

t 
A

p
p

ra
is

al
 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 
M

it
ig

at
io

n
 

P
ol

ic
y 

ID
C

1:
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 a

nd
 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 

 
T

hi
s 

po
lic

y 
ha

s 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l t

o 
en

ha
nc

e 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
an

d 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

’s
 e

nj
oy

m
en

t o
f i

t b
y 

se
ek

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 to

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 r

ea
lm

. 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

  

Page 900



Heritage Impact Appraisal (April 2013) 

23 

Three Conclusion 
 

3.1 The City of York Local Plan Preferred Options document is based on the Council’s 
ambitious economic and housing growth agenda. However, as set out in section two 
above, there are no strategic allocations or policies of the Plan that have been 
identified to have a serious impact on the historic and natural environment i.e. that 
are highly likely to cause significant harm leading to loss of historic character or 
substantial harm to its significance. Despite the ambitious growth agenda of the 
Local Plan, the majority of its policies are considered to have the potential for 
positive benefit to the city’s historic and natural environment through enhancement 
as well as adding value.  

 
3.2 The impact appraisal has identified that where details of future development is 

unknown at this stage (allocations and safeguarded land) there is the potential for 
harm to historic character and significances. In these instances, mitigation through 
detailed masterplanning, the use of design briefs and/or design codes etc. should be 
implemented to inform future development. This should apply the historic and natural 
environment policy framework as established by the Heritage Topic Paper (2013) 
and the six principle characteristics identified within in it, alongside the design and 
historic environment policies within the City of York Local Plan Preferred Options. 
Through this mitigation it is recognised that the creation of new places offers the 
opportunity to deliver a new era of architecture, representing a new layer of 
development of which the city can be proud. 
 

3.3 For an assessment of the cumulative impacts of the strategic sites and preferred 
policy approaches in the Local Plan on the historic and natural environment please 
see the Sustainability Appraisal (2013). 
 

Page 901



Page 902

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Community Impact Assessment (CIA) 
 

1 Name and Job Title of person 
completing assessment 

Claire Beech, Development 
Officer 

2 Name of service, policy, function or 
criteria being assessed 

City of York Local Plan 

3 What are the main objectives or aims 
of the service/policy/function/criteria?  

The Local Plan is a strategy for 
the future development of the 
City of York area.  It will set out 
the opportunities for development 
in the City of York area and 
include clear policies on what will 
or will not be permitted and 
where. 
 
The vision is that: In the City of 
York area over the next fifteen 
years the Local Plan will deliver 
sustainable patterns and forms of 
development. These will support 
the delivery of the city’s economic 
and social ambitions, whilst 
conserving and enhancing its 
unique historic and natural 
environmental assets.  
 
The plan will ensure that the 
vision and outcomes are 
delivered in a way that 
recognises the challenges of 
climate change, protects 
residents from environmental 
impacts and promotes social 
inclusivity. 
 
The vision and outcomes are 
based on the following 
interconnected priorities: Create 
Jobs and Grow the Economy; 
Get York Moving; Build Strong 
Communities; and Protect the 
Environment.  

 

Page 903



 
 

 
The broad priorities of social 
inclusion and sustainability cut 
across all four of these themes.  

4 Date  05 April 2012 

 

Stage 1: Initial Screening 
5  

 
Community of 
Interest/Identity  

Source of evidence that there is or is likely to be a 
negative or positive impact: 

Staff Customers/Public 

 Positive  Negative Positive Negative 

Race   North Yorkshire 
Gypsy and 
Traveller 
Accommodation 
Assessment 
(2008) 

 

Religion / Spirituality 
/Belief                        

    

Gender                                                

Disability                                           EIA Fair 
(6/6/2007): 
Local 
Development 
Framework 
(LDF) 
 
Workshop with 
York Blind and 
Partially Sighted 
Society on 
Local 
Development 
Framework 
(27/04/2010) 

EIA Fair 
(6/6/2007): 
Local 
Development 
Framework 
(LDF) 

 
 

Page 904



 
 

Sexual Orientation                               

Age                                                  EIA Fair 
(21/3/2011): 
Housing 
Strategy and 
Older People’s 
Housing 
Strategy 

 

Pregnancy/maternity      

Gender 
Reassignment 

    

Marriage and Civil 
Partnership  

    

Carers  of older and 
disabled people 

    

 
Stage 2: Full Impact Assessment 

6 How could different communities be affected by the proposed or reviewed 
service/policy/function/criteria?  Record negative and positive effects 
below.  

A1 Public/customers – 
positive effects 
 

Gypsies and Travellers 
Evidence including the North Yorkshire Gypsy and 
Traveller Accommodation Assessment (2008) 
identify need for 63 gypsy and traveller pitches.  The 
draft plan will have a positive impact on this 
community group through the allocation of sites to 
meet this identified need. 
 
Disability and Age 
Consultations on the Local Development Framework 
(LDF) identified issues with the design of housing, 
with respondents at EIA fairs and at a workshop with 
the York Blind and Partially Sighted Society 
(YBPSS) highlighting the need for new homes to be 
better designed for older people and those with 
disabilities.  The draft plan will have a positive 
impact on these groups through requiring all new 
homes to be built to the Lifetime Homes Standard 
and take into account Building for Life 
Recommendations.  In addition all strategic housing 

Page 905



 
 

sites (over 5 hectares) will be expected to undertake 
an assessment of need for appropriate 
accommodation for those with severe learning 
disabilities, physical disabilities and dementia and 
integrate this provision within the development. 
 

A2 Public/customers – 
negative effects 
 

Disability 
Respondents to LDF consultation at the EIA fair and 
at a workshop with the York Blind and Partially 
Sighted Society (YBPSS) highlighted the challenges 
many people in this group face when using public 
transport. In seeking to facilitate a shift from the car 
to sustainable forms of travel such as walking, 
cycling and public transport, the Local Plan may 
have a negative effect on those who rely on car 
transport for accessibility��
�

B1 Staff – positive 
effects 

 
 

B2  Staff – negative 
effects 

 
 

7 Can any negative effects be justified?  
  

The potential negative impacts of pursuing a shift from the car to sustainable 
transport can be justified due to the overall benefits of reducing congestion; 
improving air quality; achieving low carbon lifestyles; improving the public 
realm, particularly in the city centre; and achieving greater access to services 
and facilities for many communities.  �
 

8 What changes will you make to the service/policy/function/criteria as 
result of information in parts 5 & 6 above? 

Evidence documents and information gained through consultations such as 
those identified in 5 have informed the development of the Local Plan.  For 
example, seeking to address the housing needs of specific groups including 
the elderly, and Gypsies and Travellers; and including design standards such 
as the Lifetime Homes Standard.   
 

9 What arrangements will you put in place to monitor impact, positive and 

Page 906



 
 

negative, of the proposed service/policy/function/criteria on individuals 
from the communities?   

The Local Plan is still a draft document and we will continue to engage with 
communities (in accordance with the Statement of Community Involvement) as 
the policies develop. 
 
The implementation of policies contained in the Local Plan will be formally 
monitored as required by legislation.  This will include monitoring the delivery 
of Lifetime Homes/Building for Life design standards; and the delivery of sites 
to meet the housing needs of particular groups including the elderly, and 
Gypsies and Travellers. 
 

10 List below actions you will take to address any unjustified impact and 
promote equality of outcome for staff, customers and the public from 
the communities. The action could relate to: 

� Procedures 
� Service delivery 
� Training 
� Improvement projects  

Action Lead When by? 

 
N/A 
 

  

11 Date CIA completed  

    
Author: C Beech 
Position: Development Officer 
Date: 05/04/13             

12 Signed off by  

I am satisfied that this service/policy/function has been successfully 
impact assessed. 
Name: Martin Grainger 
Position: Head of Integrated Strategy 
Date: 11/04/13 
 

 

Page 907



Page 908

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	
	2 Minutes
	4 City of York Local Plan - Preferred Options.
	Part 1 Local Plan Preferred Options
	Part 2 Local Plan Preferred Options
	Part 3 Local Plan Preferred Options
	Annex A (i) Proposals Map
	Annex A (ii) Proposals Map Key
	Annex B SA Appendix 1 Assessment of policy alternatives
	Annex B SA Appendix 2 Strategic Sites Appraisal
	Annex B Sustainability Appraisal Outcomes Report
	Annex C Heritage Impact Appraisal
	Annex D Community Impact Assessment


